





North Carolina State University

BULLETIN

1994 Undergraduate Catalog

This catalog is intended for informational purposes only. Requirements, rules, procedures, courses and informational statements set forth herein are subject to change. Notice of changes will be conveyed to duly enrolled students and other appropriate persons at the time such changes are effected.

NORTH CAROLINA STATE UNIVERSITY BULLETIN

(USPS 393-040)

VOLUME 93

DECEMBER 1993

NUMBER 5

Published quarterly by North Carolina State University. Office of Undergraduate Admissions. 112 Peele Hall. Box 7103. Raleigh. NC 27695 7103. Second class postage paid at Raleigh. NC 27676. ATTN POSTMASTER: Send address changes to North Carolina State University. Box 7103. Raleigh. NC 27695-7103.

North Carolina State University

Undergraduate Catalog

1994





Contents

North Concline State University	5
NORTH Carolinia State Oniversity	ś
Andemia Calendaria	5
Academic Calendar	:
Academic Fields of Study and Degrees	5
Natural Resources Curricula	1
Arts Studies	1
Honors and Scholars Programs	1
Scholarships	2
Special Academic Programs	
International Programs and Activities	5
Admissions 30	2
Orientation 40	2
Registration 40	2
Tuition and Fees 41	1
Financial Aid 40	5
Student Housing 49	,
Academic Policies and Procedures	1
Code of Student Conduct	I.
Student Services	7
Student Activities	Į.
Colleges, Departments, & Programs of Study 78	3
College of Agriculture and Life Sciences	3
School of Design	5
College of Education and Psychology 146	ò
College of Engineering	Ĺ.
College of Forest Resources	4
College of Humanities and Social Sciences	3
College of Management	ò
College of Physical and Mathematical Sciences	3
College of Textiles	3
College of Veterinary Medicine)
Division of Undergraduate Studies	3
The Graduate School	3
Military Education and Training	1
Music Department	3
Office of Research, Outreach, and Extension	8
University Libraries	2
University Computing	3
Research Triangle 304	i
Research Centers and Facilities 304	i
Institutional Advancement 311	ĩ
Course Descriptions 325	5
The University of North Carolina 510	ŝ
UNC Board of Governors 515	ś
UNC General Administration 515	2
or o ocher an indiana anon i i i i i i i i i i i i i i i i i i	٠

Historical Sketch of NCSU	513
Mission of North Carolina State University	515
Policy on Illegal Drugs	516
NCSU Board of Trustees	519
NCSU Administrative Council	519
Teaching, Research, and Extension Faculty	520
Emeritus Faculty	565
Index	574
Campus Map	580





Above is an aerial view of the central campus of North Carolino State University viewed cast to west. The strong diagonal in the foreground is Hillsborough Street, which forms the north border. In the lower left is the Memorial Tower, a prominent landmark which commemorates World War I dead.

Dr. Larry E. Monteith is North Carolina State University's eleventh chancellor.

North Carolina State University

North Carolina State University is a national center for research, teaching, and extension in the sciences and technologies. In the humanities and social sciences, and in a wide range of professional programs.

Founded March 7, 1887, by the North Carolina General Assembly under the provisions of the national Land-Grant Act, the University has marked more than a century of service to the state and the nation. Sharing the distinctive character of Land-Grant universities nationwide, NCSU has broad academic offerings, national and international linkages, and large-scale public service, extension, and research activities.

Teaching and Research

The University is organized into nine colleges, the School of Design, the Graduate School, and the Division of Undergraduate Studies. The colleges are Agricul ture and Life Sciences, Education and Psychology, Engineering, Forest Resources, Humanities and Social Sciences, Management, Physical and Mathematical Sciences. Textiles, and Veterinary Medicine. These colleges and schools offer baccalaureate degrees in 89 fields, master's degrees in 80 fields, and doctoral degrees in 51 fields. Together with more than 30 research centers and institutes, these colleges and schools also support a broad spectrum of more than 1,200 scientific, technological, and schoolary research endeavors.

Extension and Outreach

Extension units carry teaching and research programs to each of North Carol ina's 100 counties and the Cherokee Indian Reservation. Extension credit courses are currently delivered live and by cable, video, and satellite to 45 states and the District of Columbia, as well as to England, France, Spain, Mexico, Canada, Germany, Austria, and Venezuela.

Campus

The central campus of the University, located west of the downtown area of Raleigh, consists of 154 major buildings on 623 acres. Adjacent to the central campus are the new 940-acre Centennial Campus and the College of Veterinary Medicine campus. Nearby are research farms; biology and ecology sites; genet ics, horticulture, and floriculture nurseries; forests; and Carter-Finley Stadium that together extend over 2,700 acres. Elsewhere across the state are research farms and a research forest 682,000 acres.

Research Triangle

NCSU is one of the three Research Triangle universities along with Duke University in Durham and the University of North Carolina at Chapel Hill. Within the 30-mile triangle formed by the three universities is the 6,800 acre Research Triangle Park, location of many public research agencies and private research centers of national and international corporations.

Faculty

The University has approximately 6.500 employees. Faculty and other academic personnel total 2.775, including 1.917 graduate faculty. Among the many honors and recognitions received by members of the faculty are seven member ships in the National Academy of Science and four in the National Academy of Engineering, 37 named professorships. JU University distinguished professor ships. 73 Alumni Distinguished Undergraduate Professors, and currently over 260 members of the Academy of Outstanding Teachers.

Students

In the 1992 fall semester, the University's headcount enrollment totaled 27,157. Included in this number were 18,694 students in undergraduate degree pro grams, 4,673 in graduate degree programs, and 3,790 Lifelong Education students. The combined undergraduate and graduate enrollments by college were: Agriculture and Life Sciences 3,767: Design - 618: Education and Psychology -1656; Engineering - 7,016; Forest Resources - 823; Humanities and Social Sciences 3,815: Management - 2,156; Physical and Mathematical Sciences 1,438; Textiles - 993; and Veterinary Medicine 336. There were 400 students in the University Undesignated Program and 142 in the University Transition Program. The student population included 2,461 African-American students; 1,235 other miority students, and 10,641 African-American students 26 foreign countries. The international enrollment is a distinctive feature of the institution as more than 1.200 international students give the campus a cosmopol tian atmosphere.

Visual and Performing Arts

Each year the University provides its students with a wide range of opportuni ties for participation in and exposure to. the arts. The Visual Arts Center hosts changing exhibitions of contemporary art and design and houses the University's collections of ceramics, photography, and textiles. The Music Department sponsors visiting artists in short-term residencies, faculty recitals, and a large number of student ensembles that perform both on and off campus. Thompson Theatre is the University's producing theatre. The Crafts Center provides opportunities for hands on experience in crafts courses such as pottery. wood working, fibers, and photography. Center Stage Stewart Theatre annually presents 35 or more professional events. The Dance Program provides both credit and non credit opportunities with dance groups and dance courses. The Films Program provides an international film series, a series of independent experimental film makers, and popular commercial films. The Friends of the College Program presents five to seven major national and international classical cultural concerts each year.

Athletics

The University's "Wolfpack" athletic teams are well-known nationally. The men's basketball team won national championships in 1974 and in 1983 and holds 10 Atlantic Coast Conference titles. The football team has been the Atlantic Coast Conference champion five times, co-champion twice, and has played in 14 bowl games. The Wolfpack women's cross country team won national championships in 1979 and 1980 along with 10 ACC crowns, while the men's and women's soccer teams have both advanced to the NCAA's "final four" in the last five years. The women's basketball team, under the direction of 1988 United States Olympic gold medal winning coach Kay Yow, has played in 11 of 15 ACC title games. The werestling team has won nine ACC titles while the men's swim team has claimed 24 conference championships. Providing additional color and spirit for the games, the cheerleading squad was recognized three times as national cham plons. Numerous individual NCSU athletes have won NCAA titles. national championships, and international honors, including medals in the last four Olympic Games in which the United States has competed.

Associations

The University is a member of the National Association of State Universities and Land-Grant Colleges. the American Council on Education, the American Council of Learned Societies, the Association of Governing Boards of Universities and Colleges, the Oak Ridge Associated Universities, the International University Consortium for Telecommunications in Learning, the North Carolina Association of Colleges and Universities, and the Cooperating Raleigh Colleges.

Affirmative Action

NCSU is committed to equality of educational opportunity and does not dis criminate against applicants, students, or employees based on race, color, national origin, religion, sex, age, or disability. Moreover, NCSU is open to people of all races and actively seeks to promote racial integration by recruiting and enrolling a larger number of African American students.

ACCREDITATION

North Carolina State University is accredited by the Commission on Colleges of the Southern Association of Colleges and Schools to award associate, baccalaureate, master's, and doctoral degrees. In addition, many of the University's professional programs and departments are accredited by national professional associations, including:

Accreditation Board for Engineering and Technology American Association for Accreditation of Laboratory Animal Care American Chemical Society American Veterinary Medical Association Computer Science Accreditation Commission Council on Social Work Education Landscape Architectural Accrediting Board National Architectural Accrediting Board National Association of Schools of Public Affairs and Administration National Courcil for Accreditation of Teacher Education National Recreation and Park Association Society of Moreican Foresters Society of Mood Science and Technology

NONDISCRIMINATION POLICY

NCSU is dedicated to equality of opportunity within its community. Accordingly, NCSU does not practice or condone discrimination, in any form, against students, employees, or applicants on the grounds of race, color, national origin, religion, sex, age, or disability.

NCSU commits itself to positive action to secure equal opportunity regardless of those characteristics.

NCSU supports the protection available to members of its community under all applicable Federal laws, including Titles VI and VII of the Civil Rights Act of 1964, Title IX of the Education Amendments of 1972, Sections 799A and 845 of the Public Health Service Act, the Equal Pay and Age Discrimination Acts, the Rehabilitation Actor 1973, the Vietnam Veteran's Readjustment Assistance Act of 1974, and Executive Order 11246.

For information concerning these provisions, contact: Lawrence M. Clark

Affirmative Action Officer 201 Holladay Hall Box 7101 North Carolina State University Raleigh, North Carolina 27695-7101 Phone: (919) 515-8409 or 515-8148

NCSU Administration and Offices

CHANCELLOR'S OFFICE Larry K. Monteith, Chancellor John T. Kanipe, Secretary of the University June M. Brotherton, Assistant to the Chancellor Arthur Padilla, Assistant to the Chancellor Legal Affairs Becky R. French, General Counsel PROVOST'S OFFICE Franklin D. Hart. Provost Lawrence M. Clark, Associate Provost for Academic Personnel and Affirmative Action Officer Murray S. Downs, Associate Provost for Undergraduate Programs Augustus M. Witherspoon, Associate Provost for Special Programs and Coordinator for African American Affairs Carl W. Malstrom, Interim Associate Provost for Academic Computing Rebecca Leonard, Assistant Provost Karin L. Wolfe. Director of Academic Personnel Joanne J. Woodard, Assistant Affirmative Action Officer Computing Center Carl W. Malstrom, Interim Director International Programs Edward W. Erickson, Interim Coordinator Undergraduate Admissions George R. Dixon, Director University Libraries Susan K. Nutter, Director of Libraries University Planning and Analysis Karen P. Helm, Director THE GRADUATE SCHOOL Debra W. Stewart, Dean Margaret F. King, Associate Dean Robert S. Sowell, Associate Dean Thoyd Melton, Interim Associate Dean DIVISION OF UNDERGRADUATE STUDIES James A. Anderson, Dean Academic Support Program for Student Athletes Roger A. E. Callanan, Interim Director The First Year Experience Program Thomas E. H. Conway, Jr., Director

Undergraduate Studies Tutorial Center Ann F. Mann, Director University Cooperative Education Program William D. Weston, Director University Transition Program Frankve B. Artis, Director University Undesignated Program E. Hugh Fuller, Director COLLEGE OF AGRICULTURE AND LIFE SCIENCES Durwood F. Bateman, Dean James L. Oblinger, Associate Dean and Director, Academic Programs Robert C. Wells, Associate Dean and Director, Cooperative Exten sion Service Johnny C. Wynn, Associate Dean and Director, Agricultural Research Service Jon F. Ort, Assistant Dean Thurman L. Grove, Assistant Dean and Coordinator of International Programs Kenneth L. Esbenshade, Assistant Director for Academic Affairs and Director, Agricultural Institute William C. Grant, Assistant Director for Academic Affairs SCHOOL OF DESIGN J. Thomas Regan, Dean Georgia Bizios, Associate Dean J. Patrick Rand, Assistant Dean Haig Khachatoorian, Interim Associate Dean for Research COLLEGE OF EDUCATION AND PSYCHOLOGY Joan J. Michael, Dean Bruce G. Beezer, Associate Dean, Academic Affairs Herbert A. Exum, Associate Dean, Research and Graduate Studies COLLEGE OF ENGINEERING Wilbur. L. Meier, Dean Tildon H. Glisson, Associate Dean for Academic Affairs William E. Isler, Associate Dean for Research Programs Robert M. Turner, Assistant Dean for Student Services Hubert Winston, Assistant Dean for Academic Affairs

COLLEGE OF FOREST RESOURCES Larry W. Tombaugh, Dean J. Douglas Wellman, Associate Dean for Academic Affairs Russell Lea, Associate Dean for Research COLLEGE OF HUMANITIES AND SOCIAL SCIENCES William B. Toole, III, Dean M. Mohan Sawhney, Associate Dean for Academic Affairs G. David Garson, Associate Dean for Planning and Management W. Curtis Fitzgerald, Interim Associate Dean for Research and Graduate Programs Mary L. Walek, Assistant Dean for Undergraduate Academic Affairs COLLEGE OF MANAGEMENT Robert L. Clark, Interim Dean Joanne W. Rockness, Associate Dean Julius C. Poindexter, Jr., Associate Dean for Research, Outreach, and Executive Education COLLEGE OF PHYSICAL AND MATHEMATICAL SCIENCES Jerry L. Whitten, Dean Robert D. Bereman, Associate Dean for Academic Affairs Raymond E. Fornes, Associate Dean for Research COLLEGE OF TEXTILES Robert A. Barnhardt, Dean Gary N. Mock. Associate Dean for Academic Affairs David R. Buchanan, Associate Dean for Extension and Applied Research Solomon P. Hersh, Director, Graduate Programs COLLEGE OF VETERINARY MEDICINE Oscar J. Fletcher, Dean Donald R. Howard, Associate Dean and Director of Academic Affairs Jack H. Britt, Associate Dean and Director of Research and Graduate Studios Richard B. Ford, Associate Dean and Director of Veterinary Medical Services FACULTY SENATE Myron W. Kelly, Chair HONORS COUNCIL Richard A. Lancia, Director

RESEARCH OUTREACH AND EXTENSION OFFICE William L. Klarman, Interim Vice Chancellor Sondra L. Kirsch, Associate Vice Chancellor for Outreach and Extension Charles G. Moreland, Interim Associate Vice Chancellor for Research Adult Credit Programs and Summer Sessions John F. Cudd. Director Continuing Education and Professional Development Edgar B. Marston, Director Instructional Telecommunications Thomas L. Russell Director Encore Center for Lifelong Enrichment Denis S. Jackson, Director Emerging Issues Forum Betty Owen, Director Center for Urban Affairs and Community Development Yevonne S. Brannon, Director DIVISION OF STUDENT AFFAIRS Thomas H. Stafford, Jr., Vice Chancellor Ronald C. Butler, Associate Vice Chancellor Gerald G. Hawkins, Associate Vice Chancellor Charles A. Haywood, Associate Vice Chancellon Arthur I. White, Associate to Vice Chancellor Arts Development Joyce Baker, Director Career Planning and Placement Center Walter B. Jones, Director Counseling Center M. Lee Salter, Director Craft Center James V. Pressley, Jr., Director Financial Aid Julia E. Rice. Director Handicapped Student Services Pat D. Smith, Coordinator Health Services Jerry W. Barker, Director Housing and Residence Life Tim Lucadoo, Director International Student Office Elizabeth B. Craven, Director Merit Awards Program and Special Scholarships Patricia J. Lee, Coordinator Music Department Ronald J. Toering, Director

Registration and Records James H. Bundy, Registrar Stewart Theatre Sharon J. Herr. Director Student Development Evelyn M. Reiman, Director Paul E. Cousins, Coordinator for Judicial Programs Study Abroad Cynthia F. Chalou, Coordinator Talent Search Marsha Boyd, Director Thompson Theatre John C. McIlwee, Director University Dining Zeph J. Putnam, Associate Director University Scholars Program Alex Miller, Coordinator University Student Center Donald E. Patty. Director of Planning and Budget Unward Bound Cynthia J. Harris. Director Visual Arts Programs Charlotte V. Brown, Director DIVISION OF FINANCE AND BUSINESS George Worsley, Vice Chancellor Loretta Harper, Assistant Vice Chancellor for Human Resources Joyce B. Baffi, Assistant Vice Chancellor for Finance Charles D. Leffler, Associate Vice Chancellor for Facilities T. Jeff Mann, Assistant Vice Chancellor for Business Stephen Keto, Assistant to Vice Chancellor for Resource Management and Information Systems Claude E. McKinney, Centennial Campus Coordinator Administrative Computing Services H. Leo Buckmaster, Director Benefits David A. Williamson, Director Rookstores Richard A. Haves, Director Campus Planning Edwin F. Harris, Director and University Architect Contracts and Grants Earl N. Pulliam, Director Environmental Health and Safety David Rainer, Director Physical Plant James R. Vespi, Director Public Safety Ralph L. Harper, Director and Chief

Purchasing Robert Wood, Director Student Accounts William R. Styons, Director Telecommunications Miriam Tripp, Director Transportation Howard W. Harrell, Director Travel Services Judith D. Willis, Manager University Accounting Office Kathryn S. Hart, Controller University Graphics Catherine Armitage, Director University Payroll Office Lise M. Miller, Director INSTITUTIONAL ADVANCEMENT Jeff P. McNeill, Vice Chancellor Advancement Services Lynne B. Scarboro, Assistant Vice Chancellor Alumni Relations Albert B. Lanier, Jr., Associate Vice Chancellor University Development Dave L. Jenkin, Associate Vice Chancellor University Relations Broadcast Services Ronald E. Kemp, Director Information Services Lucy C. Coulbourn, Director ATHLETICS William T. Turner, Director

Academic Calendar

SPRING SEMESTER, 1993

January	6	Wednesday	First day of classes
January	13	Wednesday	Last day to add a course without permission of instructor
January	18	Monday	Holiday (Martin Luther King Day)
January	21	Thursday	Last day to register (includes payment of tuition and fees) or to add a course: last day to withdraw or drop a course with a refund: last day for undergraduate students to drop below 12 hours. The tuition and fees charge is based on the official number of hours and courses correid at 5.40 nm
February	4	Thursday	Last day to withdraw or drop a course at the 400 level or below without a grade; last day to change from credit to audit at the 400 level or below; last day to change to credit only
February	17	Wednesday	Academic Difficulty Reports due
February	26	Friday	Spring vacation begins at 10:15 p.m.
March	8	Monday	Classes resume at 8:05 a.m. (8:35 a.m. Centennial Campus)
March	12	Friday	Last day to withdraw or drop a course at the 500 or 600 level without a grade: last day to change from credit to audit at the 500 or 600 level
March	22	Monday	Registration advising begins for 1993 summer ses sions and fall semester
March	27	Saturday	TRACS registration opens
April	9	Friday	Holiday (Good Friday)
April	23	Friday	Last day of classes
April	26	Mon-Tues	Final Examinations
May	4		
May	x	Saturday	Commencement

SUMMER SESSIONS, 1993

May 25 Tuesday First day of classes May 26 Wednesday Last day to add a course without permission of i structor May 31 Monday Last day to register (includes payment of tuition ar fees) or to add a course; itst day to withfraw or dr a course with a refund. June 4 Friday The furtion and fees charge is based on the offici revel or below without a grade; last day to change to vibor and from core at the 4 level or below; la day to change to verdit only June 11 Friday Last day to withfraw or drop a course at the 500.	First S	lession		
May 20 reclnessary Last day to add a course without permission on in structor register (includes payment of tuition ar fees) or to add a course; iast day to withdraw or drr a course with a refund. June 4 Friday June 1 Friday June 11 Friday Last day to withdraw or drop a course at the 400 level or below: day to without a grade; last day to without a the 400 level or below: day to change to credit only June 11 Friday	May	25	Tuesday	First day of classes
May 31 Monday Last day to register (includes payment of futition at fees to to add a course; last day to withdraw or dra a course with a refund. June 4 Friday The tuition and fees charge is based on the offici number of hours and courses carried at 5:00 p.m. June 4 Friday Last day to withdraw or dra course is based on the offici number of hours and courses carried at 5:00 p.m. June 4 Friday Last day to withdraw or dra courses at the 4 level or below without a grade; last day to changre to credit to audit at the 400 level or below; la day to changte to credit only June 11 Friday Last day to withdraw or dra pa course at the 500.	may	20	wednesday	structor
The fuition and fees charge is based on the offici number of hours and courses carried at 5:00 p.m. June 4 Friday Last day to withdraw or drop a course at the 41 level or below without a grade, last day to chang from credit to audit at the 400 level or below; la day to change to ordeli only Last day to withdraw or drop a course at the 500 (May	31	Monday	Last day to register (includes payment of tuition and fees) or to add a course; last day to withdraw or drop a course with a refund.
June 4 Friday Last day to withdraw or drop a course at the 4 level or below without a grade, last day to chang from credit to audit at the 400 level or below; la day to change to credit only Last day to withdraw or drop a course at the 500 (The tuition and fees charge is based on the official number of hours and courses carried at 5:00 p.m.
June 11 Friday Last day to withdraw or drop a course at the 500 of	June	4	Friday	Last day to withdraw or drop a course at the 400 level or below without a grade; last day to change from credit to audit at the 400 level or below; last day to change to credit only
600 level without a grade; last day to change from credit to audit at the 500 or 600 level	June	11	Friday	Last day to withdraw or drop a course at the 500 or 600 level without a grade; last day to change from credit to audit at the 500 or 600 level
June 25 Friday Last day of classes	June	25	Friday	Last day of classes
June 28 29 Mon-Tues Final Examinations	June	28 29	Mon-Tues	Final Examinations

Second Ses	sion		
Inly	6	Tuesday	First day of classes
July	7	Wednesday	Last day to add a course without permission of in structor
July	12	Monday	Last day to register (includes payment of tuition and fees) or to add a course; last day to withdraw or drop a course with a refund. The tuition and fees charge is based on the official
July	16	Friday	number of hours and courses carried at 5:00 p.m. Last day to withdraw or drop a course at the 400 level or below without a grade; last day to change from credit to audit at the 400 level or below; last
July	23	Friday	Last day to withdraw or drop a course at the 500 or 600 level without a grade; last day to change from credit to audit at the 500 or 600 level
Anonst	6	Friday	Last day of classes
August	9-10	Mon Tues	Final Examinations
FALL SH	EMES	TER, 1993	
August	25	Wednesday	First day of classes
September	1	Wednesday	Last day to add a course without permission of instructor
September	6	Monday	Holiday (Labor Day)
September	9	Thursday	Last day to register (includes payment of tuition and fees) or to add a course: last day to withdraw or drop a course with a refund; last day for undergraduate students to drop below 12 hours. The tuition and fees charge is based on the afficial number of hours and courses carried in 5.900 nm.
September	23	Thursday	Last day to withdraw or drop a course at the 400 level or below without a grade; last day to change from credit to audit at the 400 level or below; last day to change to credit only
October	8	Friday	Academic Difficulty Reports due
October	15	Friday	Fall vacation begins at 1:15 p.m. (1:45 p.m. Centen- nial Campus)
October	20	Wednesday	Classes resume at 8:05 a.m. (8:35 a.m. Centennial Campus)
October	25	Monday	Registration advising begins for 1994 spring
October	27	Wednesday	Honors convocation (no classes until 12:15 p.m.) (12:45 p.m. Centennial Campus)
October	29	Friday	Last day to withdraw or drop a course at the 500 or 600 level without a grade; last day to change from credit to audit at the 500 or 600 level
November	23	Tuesday	Thanksgiving vacation begins at 10:00 p.m.
November	29	Monday	Classes resume at 8:05 a.m. (8:35 a.m. Centennial Campus)
December	10	Friday	Last day of classes
December	13 21	Mon-Tues	Final Examinations
December	22	Wednesday	Fall Graduation Exercise

SPRING SEMESTER, 1994

January	12	Wednesday	First day of classes
January	17	Monday	Holiday (Martin Luther King Day)
January	20	Thursday	Last day to add a course without permission of instructor
January	27	Thursday	Last day to register (includes payment of tuition and fees) or to add a course; last day to withdraw or drop a course with a refund; last day for undergraduate students to drop below 12 hours. The tuition and fees charge is based on the official number of hours and courses carried at 5:00 p.m.
February	10	Thursday	Last day to withdraw or drop a course at the 400 level or below without a grade; last day to change from credit to audit at the 400 level or below; last day to change to credit only
February	23	Wednesday	Academic Difficulty Reports due
March	11	Friday	Spring vacation begins at 10:15 p.m.
March	21	Monday	Classes resume at 8:05 a.m. (8:35 a.m. Centennial Campus)
March	25	Friday	Last day to withdraw or drop a course at the 500 or 600 level without a grade; last day to change from credit to audit at the 500 or 600 level
March	28	Monday	Registration advising begins for 1994 summer ses- sions and fall semester
April	1	Friday	Holiday (Good Friday)
April	29	Friday	Last day of classes
May	2-10	Mon-Tues	Final Examinations
May	14	Saturday	Commencement

SUMMER SESSIONS, 1994

First S	Session		
May	24	Tuesday	First day of classes
May	25	Wednesday	Last day to add a course without permission of instructor
Мау	30	Monday	Last day to register (includes payment of tuition and fees) or to add a course; last day to withdraw or drop a course with a refund
			number of hours and courses carried at 5:00 p.m.
June	3	Friday	Last day to withdraw or drop a course at the 400 level or below without a grade; last day to change from credit to audit at the 400 level or below; last day to change to credit only
June	10	Friday	Last day to withdraw or drop a course at the 500 or 600 level without a grade; last day to change from credit to audit at the 500 or 600 level
June	24	Friday	Last day of classes
June	27-28	Mon-Tues	Final Examinations
Second	Session		
July	5	Tuesday	First day of classes
July	6	Wednesday	Last day to add a course without permission of instructor

July	11	Monday	Last day to register (includes payment of tuition and fees) or to add a course; last day to withdraw or drop a course with a refund The tuition and fees charge is based on the official
July	15	Friday	number of hours and courses carried at 5:00 p.m. Last day to withdraw or drop a course at the 400 level or below without a grade; last day to change from credit to audit at the 400 level or below; last
July	22	Friday	day to change to credit only Last day to withdraw or drop a course at the 500 or 600 level without a grade; last day to change from credit to audit at the 500 or 600 level
August August		Friday Mon-Tues	Last day of classes Final Examinations
FALL SE	EMES	TER, 1994	
August	24	Wednesday	First day of classes
August	24	Wednesday	Last day to add a course without permission of
August	01	in cullestuay	instructor
Sentember	5	Monday	Holiday (Labor Day)
Sentember	8	Thursday	Last day to register (includes payment of tuition and
			fees) or to add a course; last day to withdraw or drop a course with a refund; last day for undergraduate students drop below 12 hours. The tuition and fees charge is based on the afficial number of hours and courses corriging at 5 db unm
September	22	Thursday	Last day to withdraw or drop a course at the 400 level or below without a grade; last day to change from credit to audit at the 400 level or below; last day to change to credit only
October	77	Friday	Aandomia Difficulty Reports due
October	14	Friday	Fall vacation begins at 1:15 n m (1:45 n m ('enten
OCTODEL	19	Thuay	nial Campus)
October	19	Wednesday	Classes resume at 8:05 a.m. (8:35 a.m. Centennial
October	24	Monday	Campus) Registration advising begins for 1995 spring semester
October	26	Wednesday	Honors convocation (no classes until 12:15 p.m.)
October	28	Friday	Last day to withdraw or drop a course at the 500 or 600 level without a grade; last day to change from credit to audit at the 500 or 600 level
November	22	Tuesday	Thanksgiving vacation begins at 10:00 p.m.
November	28	Monday	Classes resume at 8:05 a.m. (8:35 a.m. Centennial Campus)
December	9	Friday	Last day of classes
December	12 20	Mon Tues	Final Examinations
December	21	Wednesday	Fall Graduation Exercise
a coomber		cancouray	

This calendar is subject to periodic review and revision. Pleuse check with the University Registrar to determine if changes have been made.

Academic Fields of Study and Degrees

NCSU offers more than 89 fields of study at the undergraduate level. These fields of study include comprehensive academic programs leading to various baccalaureate degrees. Some are options within degree programs, such as the Writing Editing Option within the B.A. in English or the Construction Option within the B.S. in Engineering. The Multidisciplinary Studies Program in Humanities and Social Sciences provides opportunities for creating additional fields of study to meet the specialized needs of particular students.

The following are the undergraduate fields of study available at NCSU:

Agriculture

Agronomy Animal Science Food Science Horticultural Science Poultry Science

Business

Accounting Agricultural Business Management Business Management

Biological Sciences

Biochemistry Biological Sciences Botany Microbiology Zoology

Design

Architecture Environmental Design Landscape Architecture Industrial Design Graphic Design

Education (including teacher certification) Agricultural Education (grades 9-12) Education, General Studies

English (grades 9-12) French Language and Literature (grades 9-12) Health Occupations Education (grades 9-12 or postsecondary) Marketing Education for Teachers (grades 9-12) Mathematics Education (grades 6 9 or 9-12) Middle Grades Education (grades 6 9 or 9-12) Social Studies (grades 9 9-12) Spanish Language and Literature (grades 9-12) Technical Education (postsecondary) Technical Education (grades 9 12) Vocational Industrial Education (grades 9-12)

Engineering

Aerospace Engineering **Biological and Agricultural** Engineering Chemical Engineering Civil Engineering Computer Engineering Construction Engineering Construction Management **Electrical Engineering** Engineering Environmental Engineering Furniture Manufacturing and Management Industrial Engineering Materials Science and Engineering Mechanical Engineering Nuclear Engineering Textile Engineering

Forestry and Natural Resources

Fisheries and Wildlife Sciences Forestry Natural Resources Humanities Communication English French Language and Literature History Philosophy Spanish Language and Literature Writing Editing

Individualized Program Multidisciplinary Studies (Humanities and Social Sciences)

Mathematics and Related Sciences Applied Mathematics Computer Science Mathematics Statistics

Medical and Veterinary Sciences Medical Technology Pre-dental Pre medical Pre veterinary

Parks, Recreation, and Tourism Parks, Recreation, and Tourism Management

Physical Sciences Chemistry Geology Meteorology Physics Psychology Human Resource Development Psychology Social Sciences Agricultural Economics Applied Sociology Criminal Justice Economics Political Science Social Work Sociology Textiles Textile Chemistry Textile and Apparel Management **Textile Materials Science** Textiles Wood Science Pulp and Paper Science and Technology

Wood Products

PRE-PROFESSIONAL PROGRAMS

Pre-Law Program. Law schools neither prescribe nor recommend a particular undergraduate curriculum for prospective candidates. A student may pre pare for law school by a careful use of electives within any of the baccalaureate curricula offered by the ten colleges with undergraduate programs. There are two faculty advisers designated to assist pre-law students with selection of appropriate electives and concentrations. They also advise the Pre Law Student's Association which is open to all interested students. This group invites outside speakers to make presentations about law schools and careers in the law. In addition, the group makes at least one and sometimes two visits per year to local law schools where the students can antend classes and visit with directors of admissions. For further information, consult Dr. D.L. Baumer, 114 Nelson Hall, (19) 515 6505, or Dr. B. B. Levenbook, 106 Winston Hall, (19) 515.

Pre-Medicine, Pre-Dentistry, and Pre-Optometry Programs. Students preparing for medical, dental, or optometry schools major in areassuch as the life sciences or physical sciences (frequently biology, chemistry, biochemistry, or zoology), the humanities or social sciences (frequently psychology), or engineer ing. Health science professional schools are more interested in the quality and scope of the applicants' education than in their academic major.

The Department of Zoology offers a pre-medical/pre-dental curriculum lead ing to a baccalaureate degree in zoology. The University Review Committee for Pre professional Applicants in Health Sciences assists students in preparing applications and in providing evaluations to professional schools. For further information, consult Dr. W. C. Grant, Agriculture and Life Science, chairman of the Review Committee, or the pre-professional health science advisers in the several colleges: Dr. S. A. Rajala, Engineering; Dr. M. L. Milles, Physical and Mathematical Sciences; and Dr. J. N. Wall, Jr., Humanities and Social Sciences.

Pre-Veterinary Program. A pre-veterinary program of study is offered by the College of Agriculture and Life Sciences which may be taken by students majoring in animal science, poultry science, zoolgy, or biological sciences as well as in many other science curricula, such as biochemistry or chemistry. If a student is accepted to veterinary medical school before completion of his or her undergraduate degree, some course credits may be transferable from the veterinary program toward completion of the Bachelor of Science degree. Arrange ments for this procedure should be made with the degree-granting school or department prior to entering veterinary college. For further information, contact the Academic Programs Office of the College of Agriculture and Life Scinces. (919) 512 541 or the Admissions Office for Veterinary Students of the College of Veterinary Medicine. (919) 829-4205, for general information concerning admission to the Doctor of Veterinary Medicine programs at NCSU.

UNDERGRADUATE MINORS

The following undergraduate minors are available to all undergraduate degree students at NCSU:

Accounting; African American Studies; Agricultural Business Management: Agricultural Economics: Agricultural Systems Technology: Animal Science: Anthropology: Applied Sociology: Arts Studies: Biological Sciences: Botany: Business Management: Chinese Studies: Classical Greek; Classical Studies: Cog nitive Science; Comparative Literature; Computer Programming; Design; Economics; English; Entomology; Environmental Science; Film Studies; Food Science: Forest Management: French: Genetics: Geology: German: Graphic Communications: History: Horticultural Science: Industrial Engineering: International Studies: Italian Studies: Japanese: Journalism: Linguistics: Mate rials Science and Engineering; Mathematics; Meteorology; Microbiology; Nutrition: Parks. Recreation, and Tourism Management: Philosophy: Physical Education (Coaching Emphasis): Physics: Political Science: Psychology: Pulp and Paper Technology; Religious Studies: Russian Studies; Science, Technology, and Society: Social Work: Sociology: Soil Science: Spanish: Statistics; Technology Education: Textile Chemistry: Theatre: Women's Studies: Wood Products: and Zoology.

AGRICULTURAL INSTITUTE

Admission to this two-year program requires high school graduation and a letter of recommendation. The program does not carry college credit. An Associate of Applied Science degree is awarded. Fields of study are:

Agribusiness Management Agricultural Pest Control Field Crops Technology Food Processing, Distribution, and Service General Agriculture Livestock Management and Technology (General Livestock, Dairy, and Swine Options) Ornamentals and Landscape Technology Turfgrass Management

UNDERGRADUATE DEGREES AND DEGREE OPTIONS

Bachelor of:

School of Design

architecture (fifth year program); environmental design; environmental design in architecture; environmental design in landscape architecture; environmental design in industrial design; and environmental design in graphic design

College of Humanities and Social Sciences social work

Bachelor of Science in:

College of Agriculture and Life Sciences

(Business) agricultural business management

- (Science) agricultural economics; agricultural systems technology; animal science; applied sociology (including option in criminal justice); biochemistry; biological sciences; botany; fisheries and wildlife sciences; food science; horticultural science; medical technology; natural resources; poultry science; preveterinary option; and zoology (including options in pre-dental and pre-medical)
- (Technology) agronomy: animal science; biological and agricultural engi neering; food science; horticultural science; and poultry science

College of Education and Psychology

agricultural education: education, general studies: health occupations teacher education; marketing education for teachers; mathematics education; middle grades education; science education; technical education; technology education; and vocational industrial education

College of Engineering

aerospace engineering; biological and agricultural engineer ing; chemical engineering; civil engineering (including construction option); computer engineering; computer science; construction management; electrical engineering; engineering; environmental engineering; furniture manufacturing and management; industrial engineering; materials science and engineering; mechanical engineering; and nuclear engi neering

College of Forest Resources

forestry; natural resources; parks, recreation, and tourism management; pulp and paper science and technology; and wood products

College of Humanities and Social Sciences English; history: philosophy: and political science

College of Management

economics

College of Physical and Mathematical Sciences

chemistry: geology; mathematics: meteorology; natural resources; physics: and statistics

College of Textiles

textile chemistry: textile engineering; textile and apparel management; textile materials science; and textiles

Bachelor of Arts in:

College of Education and Psychology

psychology (including option in human resource development)

College of Humanities and Social Sciences

communication: English (including options in teacher education and writing-editing): French (including an option in teacher education); history: multidiscipilnary studies in humanities and social sciences: philosophy: political science (including an option in criminal justice); social studies educa tion option (in history, political science. or sociology); sociology (including an option in criminal justice); and Spanish (includ ing an option in teacher education)

College of Management

accounting; business management; and economics

College of Physical and Mathematical Sciences chemistry: and geology College of Engineering

Chemical Engineer; Civil Engineer; Electrical Engineer; Industrial Engineer; Materials Engineer; Mechanical Engineer; and Nuclear Engineer

College of Veterinary Medicine Doctor of Veterinary Medicine

GRADUATE DEGREES

Master of:

agriculture: architecture: biological and agricultural engi neering: biomathematics; chemical engineering; computer science; economics; education; electrical engineering; computer science; (off-campus program only); forestry; industrial engineering; integrated manufacturing systems engineering; landscape architecture: [Hesciences: materials science and engineering; mechanical engineering; nuclear engineering; product design; public administration; parks, recreation, and tourism management; sociology; statistiss; technology for interna tional development; textiles; toxicology; wildlife biology; and wood and paper science

Master of Arts in:

economics; English; history; liberal studies; political science; and public history

Master of Science in:

adult and community college education: aerospace engineering; agricultural economics; agricultural education; animal science; applied mathematics; biochemistry; biological and agricultural engineering; biomathematics; botany; chemical engineering; computer science; crop science; curriculum and instruction; ecology; educational administration and supervi sion; electrical engineering; entomology; food science; for estry; genetics; guidance and personnel services; health occu pations teacher education; higher education administration; norticultural science; industrial engineering; materials science and engineering; mathematics; mathematies education; mechanical engineering; microbiology; middle grades education; non; engineering; microbiology; middle grades education; operations research: physics: physiology: plant pathology; poultry science; psychology; parks, recreation and tourism management; rural sociology; science education; soil science; special education; statistics; technical communication; tech nology education: textil e chemistry: textilies; toxicology; training and development; veterinary medical sciences; vocational industrial education; wildlife biology; wood and paper science; and zoology.

Doctor of Philosophy in:

aerospace engineering; animal science: applied mathematics: biochemistry: biological and agricultural engineering; biomathematics: botany: chemical engineering; computer science; counselor education: economics: electrical engineering; entomology; fiber and polymer science; food science; for estry: genetics: horticultural science: industrial engineering; marine, earth and atmospheric sciences; materials science and engineering; microbiology; nuclear engineering; untrition: operations research; physics; physiology; plant pathology; psychology; science education; sociology; soll science; statistics: textile technology and management; toxicol ogy; veterinary medical sciences: wood and paper science: and zoology

Doctor of Education in:

adult and community college education; curriculum and instruction; educational administration and supervision; guid ance and personnel services; higher education administration; industrial arts education; and occupational education

Consult the *Graduate Catalog* for further information on graduate programs and admissions procedures.

Natural Resources Curricula

The area of "natural resources" covers broad, technically complex and interrelated systems of physical, biological, economic, and political areas. Rising demand for use of all natural resources, from recreational opportunities to min erals, from mountain forests to the ocean depths, creates difficult environmental, economic, and ethical questions.

BACHELOR OF SCIENCE IN NATURAL RESOURCES

A new degree program in Natural Resources was established in 1992. It is designed to address the interdisciplinary nature of natural resource problems and to prepare students for entry level positions in government or private indus try consulting firms or for graduate school. The program consists of a common core and concentrations developed by participating academic departments. The 84-hour core meets all University general education requirements. but it is emphasizes foundation coursework in the natural sciences - biology, chemistry, earth sciences, and associated mathematics and statistics. Also in the core are a freshman introductory course and senior capstone course designed specificate of natural resource majors. Currenty, there are seven natural resource concentrations being offered by four departments, but others may be added in the future in response to student interest and employment opportunities.

Concentrations

Ecosystem Assessment (Department of Forestry, 44 hours) Policy and Administration (Department of Forestry, 45 hours) Geological Resources (Department of Marine, Earth and Atmospheric Sciences, 36 or 37 hours) Marine and Coastal Resources (Department of Marine, Earth and Atmos pheric Sciences, 36 hours) Soil Resources (Department of Soil Science, 42 hours) Soil and Water Resource Systems (Department of Soil Science, 43 hours) Economics and Management (Department of Agricultural and Resource Economics, 36 hours) In addition, the following curricula address issues related to natural resources: College of Agriculture and Life Sciences Agricultural and Resource Economics Agronomy Soil Science Concentration Botany Biological and Agricultural Engineering

Biological and Agricultural Engineering Biological Sciences Fisheries and Wildlife Horticulture (Landscape Horticulture) Zoology School of Design Environmental Design in Landscape Architecture College of Engineering College of Forest Resources Forestry Management Concentration Parks. Recreation, and Tourism Management. College of Physical and Mathematical Sciences Chemistry Geology Meteorology

Arts Studies

NCSU offers a rich variety of courses in the history, analysis, and production of the arts dance, film, music, theatre, visual arts. Many of these courses are open to students without prerequisite. Offered by 13 departments in four different colleges of the University, they are listed under "Arts Studies" in the "Course Descriptions" section of the catalog and described in detail under their depart mental prefix.

In addition to these courses, most of which focus on a single art form, the Division of Multidisciplinary Studies offers special topics courses (MDS 295, 494, 495) each of which deals with several arts media or with the arts in connection with science and technology; information about these courses, which change each year, is available from the Office of Multidisciplinary Studies.

For students who want to concentrate in Aris Studies, an academic minor is available. In addition, there are minors in Theatre. Design, and Film Studies. Students may also major in Multidisciplinary Studies with a concentration in Arts Studies. This program makes it possible for students to prepare themselves, for example. for graduate programs in art conservation or medical illustration.

Opportunities for students to participate in arts activities include many instrumental and choral organizations. student productions in Thompson Theatre, craft instruction and facilities in the Craft Center, and the exhibitions of the Visual Arts Program. These activities, many of which are integrated with aca demic courses, are described in more detail under "Student Activities" in this section of the catalog.

Honors and Scholars Programs

UNIVERSITY SCHOLARS PROGRAM

The University Scholars Programs are designed to address the needs of students who are academically successful, highly motivated, and committed to excellence and intellectual exploration. Coordinated between the Division of Student Affairs, the University Undesignated Program, the School of Design and the Colleges of Agriculture and Life Sciences, Education and Psychology. Engineering, Forest Resources, Humanities and Social Sciences. Management, Physical and Mathematical Sciences, and Textiles, the University Scholars Programs provide a variety of unique educational experiences for qualified undergraduates. Students are invited to participate on the basis of selection criteria specific to each school. Participants in the University Scholars Programs have the opportunity to enroll in sections of academic courses reserved for Scholars. These courses, which are taught by distinguished faculty members, encourage the development of a learning environment that is richly invigorating and intellectually stimulating.

Scholars also attend a weekly Forum Series which includes guest speaker presentations and discussions on issues of contemporary social and educational significance. Through the University Scholars Programs, NCSU Scholars are members and participate in the activities of the North Carolina Honors Association, the Southern Regional Honors Council and the National Collegiate Honors Council. Extracurricular opportunities and educational field trips are also made available to broaden the personal and cultural horizons of participants. In addition to these activities, there are specific academic expectations defined by the respective schools or colleges.

For more information contact the Coordinator of University Scholars Programs, 102 Sullivan Hall, (919) 515-2353, or the office of the appropriate college dean.

HONORS PROGRAMS

Honors programs are offered by the academic colleges and individual departments. Honors participants benefit from a more individualized and rigorous academic program in their major area of interest. At the minimum, nine credit hours in courses drawn from at least two of the following three categories are required: special courses for honors students. advanced (graduate) courses, and independent studies. To successfully complete the program, students must finish the designated coursework and achieve an overall grade point average of 3.25 or higher.

Students who complete an honors program are recognized by having an honors seal on their diplomas, a "H" beside their names in the commencement program, indication of completion of an honors program on their official transcripts, and their names in the Honors Convocation program.

The minimum admission requirement is a 30 (B) grade point average over all courses and a 2.55 grade point average in their major after at least nine credit hours of coursework. Many of the individual programs have higher admission requirements. Students who believe they are eligible and are interested in more information about honors program opportunities should contact the Associate Dean for Academic Affairs of their college or the Director of the University Honors Council.

Scholarships

UNIVERSITY MERIT AWARDS PROGRAM FOR ENTERING FRESHMEN

NCSU offers a competitive scholarship program for entering freshmen to recognize and to encourage exceptional academic ability and achievement. Grad uating seniors of good character and leadership potential who have excelled in their high school academic and extracurricular endeavors may apply for a large number of merit award opportunities at the University. Financial need is not a consideration in the selection of recipients for these awards.

Each year the Merit Awards Program conducts a nation wide competition for approximately 80 University wide scholarships (available to students entering any academic major) as well as over 125 other scholarships that are offered through individual colleges and departments. Completion of the Merit Awards Program application packet, which consists of the student's application as well as other supporting documents, assures that a student will be considered for all available freshman merit awards. The application packet is available by August preceding the student's senior year in high school, and the application deadline is November 1 of the senior year.

Semifinalists are identified from the entire applicant pool in mid-January and are invited to NCSU for personal interviews.

The John T. Caldwell Alumni Scholarship, which is sponsored by the NCSU Alumni Association, is the University's most prestgious award for entering freshmen. At least 30 Caldwell Scholarships valued at \$3500/year (up to \$14.000 for four years) for in state recipients and \$7000 year (up to \$28.000 for four years) for out-of-state recipients are offered each year. This excellent scholarship seeks students who demonstrate both academic excellence and strong leadership potential.

Yearly renewal of the Caldwell and the other University wide renewable awards assumes the maintenance of a 3.0 grade point average once a recipient is engaged in full time coursework at the University.

Many other scholarships ranging from \$1000 for the freshman year up to the Caldwells are available in each year's competition.

Students who meet two of the following criteria—3.75 high school grade point average (on a 4.0 scale), top 10% class rank, SAT total score of 1200 or above should request their Merit Awards application packet from:

Merit Awards Program North Carolina State University 2118 Pullen Hall, Box 7342 Raleigh, North Carolina 27695-7342 Telephone inquiries are welcome: (919) 515 3671

COLLEGE AND DEPARTMENTAL SCHOLARSHIPS FOR CONTINUING STUDENTS

A number of scholarships based upon academic achievement are administered directly through some of the academic departments for students engaged in full time coursework at the University. (See the "Colleges, Departments, and Programs of Study" section of this catalog). A continuing student should contact the college/department of his or her academic major for information about specific scholarship opportunities that do not require the filing of financial information.

Special Academic Programs

UNIVERSITY UNDESIGNATED PROGRAM

The University Undesignated Program, B-3 Nelson Hall, (919)615-3592, helps selected freshmen explore the University's diverse programs of study for up to 36 credit hours before declaring their academic majors. The staff is responsible for academic advising and other activities designed to help enrolled students make rational and informed decisions in the selection of the major fields. Currently, approximately 200 new freshmen with a minimum expected first-year performance of about 2.4 are admitted each year. University Undesignated freshmen are required to enroll in a year-long orientation course specifically designed to provide a formal vehicle for the exploration of the many fields of study at the University as well as in a specially selected enrichment course.

UNIVERSITY TRANSITION PROGRAM

The University Transition Program, B 5E Nelson Hall. (919) 515 7063, serves to help selected new freshmen get a good start at NCSU. Approximately 65 freshmen are admitted to the University through this program. Participants in the program are required to attend the second Summer Session, taking carefully selected courses as a part of their freshman year. Additionally, as part of their first-year experience. University Transition students are enrolled in a one hour course focusing on personal development, study skills, and other areas crucial to college success. Individual advising on course selection, personal counseling, and tutorial assistance are provided throughout the year.

University Transition students may begin to select their major field of study during the second semester of their freshman year. Participants must transfer into a degree program no later than their fifth semester at NCSU.

COOPERATIVE EDUCATION PROGRAM

The Cooperative Education Program is designed to be an integral part of a student's educational program and is offered in all colleges. The co-op program enriches and expands classroom learning by providing sponsored, paid work assignments in industry, business and government. Work experience is selected based on its relevance to a student's major or career goals and provides for alternating semesters of study and full-time work. A parallel plan (part-time study and part-time work) is also available as an option in several colleges. Co-op participation does not constitute an interruption of college work.

The co-op experience normally takes place during the sophomore and junior years and means that attaining a degree will take more than eight semesters. A grade point average of 2.26 is required for students entering this program. Freshmen are not eligible, and transfers must first complete at least one semester at NCSU. Engineering students must have been admitted to a degree program. To remain in the program, students must maintain a cumulative average of 2.0, agree to participate for a minimum of 12 months of full time work experience or its equivalent, and be registered for co-op each work period.

EVENING UNDERGRADUATE DEGREE PROGRAMS

The College of Humanities and Social Sciences and the College of Management offer courses toward complete undergraduate degree programs during the evening hours for adult part-time students. In the College of Humanities and Social Sciences, sufficient courses are generally offered in the evening hours to complete majors in communication general option, communication public relations option. English-writing editing option, history, multidisciplinary stu dies, political science, sociology, criminal justice option in political science or sociology, and Spanish. In the College of Management, evening students pursue majors in accounting and business management. For more information, contact the Coordinator of Evening Programs, College of Humanities and Social Scien Office of Academic Affairs, College of Management, Box 86340, NCSU, Raleigh, NC 27695-8614, (1919) 515 5665.

NON-DEGREE CERTIFICATE PROGRAMS

Non-degree certificate programs are prescribed sets of regular academic courses which offer limited but structured continuing education opportunities. They are designed expressly for Lifelong Education students. Students enrolled in undergraduate or graduate degree programs at NCSU are not eligible to participate simultaneously in these certificate programs. Satisfactory comple tion of the prescribed courses is recognized by the issuing of a certificate from the department or college that offers that program.

Certificate programs are currently offered by the following academic units: Department of Adult and Community College Education Studies in Gerontology (PBS students only) and Trainer Development (PBS students only): Department of Communication Disorders. Mass Communication, and Theater: Department of Computer Science Computer Programming (PBS students only): Department of English Professional Writing: Department of Political Science and Public Administration Management Development (PBS students only) with program areas such as Adult and Community College Administration. Data Management, Financial Management, Human Resources Man agement, Management, Financial Management, Human Resources Man agement, Management Control Systems, and Public Affairs: and the College of Textiles with subject areas including Apparel Production. Dyeing and Finishing, Fabric Production, Textile Fibers and Polymers, Fiber Science for Textile Conservators, Textile Administration. Textile Fundamentals, and Yarm Manufacturing.

For information concerning enrollment requirements and prescribed courses for a particular certificate program, consult the department or college offering that program or the Office of Adult Credit Programs & Summer Sessions. (919) 515 2265.

THE FIRST YEAR EXPERIENCE

The First Year Experience helps students make a successful transition to the college environment. Freshmen in the program live together in Metcalf Resi dence Hall and participate in a number of special freshmen-oriented programs. Such programs include two, one credit hour orientation courses which examine academic and social issues related to college success. "Cluster classes" or NCSU courses restricted to First Year Experience students, some of which are held in Metcalf Residence Hall, and a mentoring program which introduces students to caring, resourceful upperclass students and faculty and staff.

Participation in the First Year Experience is selective and based on potential contributions to the program. Admitted students are expected to be actively involved. For additional information, contact the Assistant Dean for Under graduate Studies, (919) 515 3037.

UNDERGRADUATE STUDIES TUTORIAL CENTER

The Undergraduate Studies Tutorial Center, 126 Nelson Hall, (919) 515-3163, is open to any student at NCSU taking 100 or 200 level courses in English. foreign languages, math, and science. It provides one-to-one and small group tutorials in many entry-level courses. Tutoring sessions focus on study skills and learning techniques as well as course content. Tutors are carefully selected for their ability to communicate and for their expertise in their subject areas. Students agree to meet with tutors on a regular basis once or twice a week and are encouraged to begin their participation in tutorials early in the semester and continue throughout the semester to assure their chances for academic success at UCSU. The program encourages communication between instructors and tutors.

Supplemental Instruction

The Undergraduate Studies Tutorial Center also offers Supplemental Instruction (SI) for selected sections of chemistry, mathematics, and physics. Students in SI sections of these courses can meet with an SI leader for three hours of review each week.

THE PEER MENTOR PROGRAM

The Peer Mentor Program is a student peer-helper program in which academically talented African-American upperclassme serve as "mentors" to freshmen African-American students. The program stresses the mentoring process as a positive factor in the successful recruitment, advancement, and graduation of African American students at this University. The Peer Mentor Program assists the freshmen in making a successful transition to campus life by providing them with a supportive contact person who acts as a sounding board for personal adjustment concerns; interprets University policies and procedures; makes proper referrals to appropriate University services; and suggests to freshmen various strategies for academic, emotional, and social success at NCSU. Moreover, an integral component of the program is a focus on cultural awareness and identity as a means of helping mentors and freshmen to positively affirm their skills and capabilities as an African-American on a large, predominantly white campus.

All incoming African-American freshmen are assigned a peer mentor prior to their arrival on campus in the fall. Whenever possible, the freshmen are paired with upperclassmen who are in the same major or college. Peer mentors are trained in "helping skills" and possess a working knowledge of the campus. Thus, they play a significant role in fostering in the freshman student a positive self-esteem and an appreciation of the potential benefits and rewards of college life.

COOPERATING RALEIGH COLLEGES

The Cooperating Raleigh Colleges (CRC) is a voluntary organization comprised of NCSU. Mercdith College, Pace College, St. Augustine's College, St. Mary's College, and Shaw University for the purpose of developing and conducting cooperative educational activities. The organization provides the opportunity for students to enrol at another institution for a course or courses not offered on their home campus. Other activities include a cooperative library arrangement, joint student activities, and faculty cooperation and interchange.

Any NCSU undergraduate degree student who is enrolled in at least eight credit hours on the NCSU campus may take a course at another Raleigh college during a fall or spring semester (except that men may not enroll in courses at Peace College) provided that (a) the course is not taught on the NCSU campus and (b) the adviser and dean consider the course educationally desirable.

Students may not register for more than a total of two courses in any semester at other CRC colleges. Under extenuating circumstances, exceptions for an additional course registration may be approved by the requesting student's school dean.

Home campus students have first priority in class assignments. Courses taken at other institutions may be used as free electives and as alternatives to restricted electives. If so approved by the student's adviser and dean. Credits earned in this manner may apply toward fulfilling graduation requirements, but grades from other CRC institutions are not used in computing a student's NCSU grade point average. Under this agreement, regular tuition and fees are paid to NCSU. Certain special fees may be required for special courses at other colleges, and the student is responsible for paying such fees. During the summer, there is no interinstitutional program with local colleges. A student desiring to take a summer course must register directly with the institution offering the course.

Note: Lifelong Education students may not register for courses as interinstitu tional students.

NATIONAL STUDENT EXCHANGE PROGRAM

NCSU is one of over 100 colleges and universities in the United States belonging to the National Student Exchange Program. Each year an opportunity is provided for NCSU students to study at one of the other participating schools and still pay the same tuition and fees they pay at NCSU, thus avoiding the red tape normally associated with a change of school. Students returning from exchange reflect an increased feeling of independence, self-reliance and self-confidence, and a better appreciation of home region. family and home campus. A major impact of the exchange year has been an increased awareness and appreciation for the vast differences in ideas and values found in different geographic locations. Eligible students must be an undergraduate with a 2.5 grade point average or better and be selected by a screening committee. Preference is given to North Carolina residents. For further information contact the National Student Exchange Office in 2120 Pullen Hall. (1905) 515-3499.

NORTH CAROLINA STATE FELLOWS PROGRAM

NCSU offers a self-development experience known as the North Carolina State Fellows Program. The program is designed to assist outstanding, talented students to develop their leadership potential at an accelerated pace, and to accomp lish this in ways not usually afforded by the University. Each year approximately 30 new freshmen are selected to participate in the program as Fellows. The program seeks to identify students of exceptional ability and motivation and to encourage their development as potential leaders for business, governmental, educational and other professional communities. The program attempts to fulfill its goal by providing training and developmental opportunities.

International Programs and Activities

INTERNATIONAL STUDENTS

About 1,200 students from approximately 93 countries attend the University and enrich the campus and community. The International Student Office assists these students with immigration and passport matters, currency permits, and medical, personal, and social concerns.

International applicants are carefully screened for evidence of English lan guage proficiency, adequate finances, and academic credentials indicating excellent potential for success. The minimum TOEFL requirement for admission consideration to NCSU is 550 with scores of at least 50 on two sections and no score lower than 4.5. The Lifelong Education Student category is not available to persons on temporary visas. The University has authority to issue Forms 1-20 for F-1 visas and Forms IAP-66 for J-1 visas and for John Student.

An orientation program for new international students is conducted during the week preceding the fall and spring semesters.

International students are required to purchase one of the two University student insurance policies or provide proof of agency sponsor coverage. Special courses in English for Foreign Students (FLE) are required for those whose scores on the Test of English as a Foreign Language (TOEFL) are sufficiently high for admission but who need further instruction to perform well aca demically. The International Student Committee of the University Student Center spon sors a variety of social and cultural programs for international and American students.

SUMMER INSTITUTE IN ENGLISH FOR SPEAKERS OF OTHER LANGUAGES

The Summer Institute in English for Speakers of Other Languages is a five week, intensive English language program for students from other countries who intend to pursue university studies or specialized training programs in the United States in the fall. The institute, which is jointly sponsored by the Depart ment of Foreign Languages and Literatures and the Division of Continuing Studies, is held from early July to early August each summer. It is designed to provide students with intensive instruction and practice in the use of the English language. Emphasis is on developing fluency in speaking and understanding oral English as well as reading and writing skills.

The institute also offers orientation to American life and institutions to give students insight into life in the United States and to help them to adjust to the new environment. There are films. lectures by guest speakers, and field trips on weekends to places of historic, cultural, and scenic interest.

Prospective students should have studied English and acquired some facility in the use of the spoken language prior to enrolling in the institute since its curricu lum is not designed for beginners.

Admission to the institute does not imply admission as a degree candidate at NCSU or any other campus of the University of North Carolina System.

The TOEFL (Test of English as a Foreign Language) is administered to students who wish to take it on the last day of the program. Since this is an institutional administration of the test, scores may not be sent to other institut tions but are accepted by the Admissions Office and Graduate School at NCSU.

ALEXANDER INTERNATIONAL PROGRAM

The Alexander International program is a residence hall community for both American and international students. The I/4 resident members of the program share the common goal of developing their understanding of different cultures and countries and developing cross-cultural relationships. The 87 American students and the equal number of international students, representing approximately 40 foreign countries, become more sensitive to the values of different peoples, systems of government, economic structures, and religions. These goals are achieved through informal interactions, social and educational program ming, and American and international roommate pairing.

Program activities in past years have included both an international dinner and international coffeehouse series, emphasizing customs, foods, and enter tainment from various cultures. Workshops on cultural differences, crosscultural communication and relationships, international employment opportunities, and overseas studies are regularly included in the annual calendar of programs and activities. These activities provide an opportunity for American students to add an international dimension to their education while attending NCSU.
Participation in this international program is selective and based upon potential contributions to the program. Students are expected to be active participants, to initiate programming, and to be supportive of the program goals. Students interested in applying or wishing additional information should inquire at 105 Alexander International Hall, (19) 515 2925.

STUDY, TRAVEL, AND SHORT-TERM EMPLOYMENT ABROAD

The Study Abroad Office assists students interested in overseas study and travel, short-term employment in foreign countries, and national and interna tional scholarship competitions for study abroad. The staft provides personal and group advising, sponsors program presentations and information sessions, con ducts orientation programs, and maintains a resource library.

Many students participate in study abroad programs sponsored by NCSU, other United States colleges and universities. United States educational institutions, and foreign universities. The Study Abroad Office maintains descriptive literature and directories for over 1,000 individual programs. The staff advisors will assist students in selecting and evaluating various programs, assist in the procedure for approval of academic credit transfer, and suggest basic orientation readings and activities. The resource library materials include information on grant sources and competitions. These include annual competitions such as Ful bright Grants for graduate study. Marshall Scholarships for graduate study in the United Kingdom, Rhodes Scholarships for Oxford University. England, and many programs which award specific country or specific academic curriculum grants for foreign study.

Short-term employment and internship positions in a foreign country are also available. A program sponsored by the Council on International Educational Exchange assists students interested in summer or short-term (3 6 months) employment in Great Britain, France, Ireland, Germany, New Zealand, Canada, Jamaica, and Costa Rica. InterExchange coordinates similar programs in Australia, Austria, Finland, France, Norway, Switzerland, West Germany and Yugoslavia. Both dhese programs provide for employment visas and assistance in obtaining short-term employment.

For students interested in summer and vacation period travel, the Study Abroad Office can provide assistance in planning a trip. Information is available concerning passport and visa applications, low cost accommodations, group travel programs, Eurail and other public transportation discount programs. International Student Identity Cards, overseas travel arrangements, and background information on specific countries.

Students interested in discussing study. travel, and short term employment in other countries should contact the Study Abroad Office, 2118 Pullen Hall, (919) 515-2087.

International Student Exchange Program. NCSU isone of 100 colleges and universities in the United States participating in the International Student Exchange Program. Through ISEP, undergraduate students may attend any of 100 member institutions in Africa. Asia, Australia, Canada, Europe, and Latin America on an exchange student basis for a summer semester or single academic year. NCSU students pay a program fee for their stay abroad which is based on their regular tuition and fees plus the cost of room and board at NCSU. Aside from travel expenses and health coverage, ISEP makes it possible for NCSU students to study outside the country for the same cost of continuing studies at NCSU. This arrangement also allows students to maintain their eligibility for financial aid. While abroad. ISEP students are entitled to all the benefits and services of regular full timestudents at their host institutions. Room and board are provided and an ISEP coordinator on each campus is available to students for assistance with any problem.

To apply to participate in ISEP at NCSU a student should have a cumulative grade point average of at least 2.75 and have already studied at NCSU for two semesters. Applicants must be proficient in the language of instruction at the study siles they choose. A campus selection committee, made up of faculty members, choose shose applicants as NCSU sparticipants. Applicants are not in competition with each other. The ISEP Selection Committee bases its decision on the feasibility of each applicant's proposed course of study, on academic background, application and references. The selection process for each academic year takes place in the winter of the preceding year. Students begin the application process by requesting a copy of the ISEP Directory from the Study Abroad Office.

Semester in Santander. Spain. The University of North Carolina at Charlotte and NCSU. in cooperation with the University of Cantabria. offer a Fall Semes ter Abroad program in Spain. Undergraduates from both North Carolina institutions. as well as qualified students from other institutions. spend a semester in the coastal city of Santander, taking classes in Spanish language. Iterature, art, geography and history. Students entering the program are expected to have completed four semesters of college Spanish or the equivalent with a grade of Cobetter. Overall academic average should be at least 2.5. Students may enroll for 12 to 16 credit hours. A member of the NCSU faculty of Foreign Languages and Literatures serves as resident director of the program.

Summer Study at Oxford, England. This program offers NCSU students a four-week summer experience at 0xford. England. The program is limited to 30 participants and students may take one or two courses. Academic transfer credit is granted for this work by NCSU. Courses usually include Shakespeare. British History, and History of Art. All courses are taught by British scholars. Ample time is made available for independent travel in order to maximize the British experience.

Summer Study in London, England. The College of Humanities and Social Sciences and the Division of Student Affairs offer a four-week summer study program in London. Students live at Canterbury Hall. University of London, and take one or two credit courses in British literature or the arts offered by NCSU faculty. The courses are illustrated by group visits to various literary and historical sites in the London area as well as all-day tours outside of London. Evening sessions include plays, concerts, and lectures by British authorities. Weekends are free for independent travel.

Summer Study in Mexico. The Department of Foreign Languages and Literatures sponsors a five-week Summer Study Program in Mexico, through which students can gain up to six academic credits. The program for both beginning and advanced students is designed to foster oral command of the language and to provide enrichment through first-hand knowledge of Mexican civilization and culture. In Mexico students visit places of interest, attend daily classes and have the opportunity to live with Mexican family. A member of the NCSU faculty of Foreign Languages and Literatures serves as resident director and advisor, coordinating both academic work and extracurricular activities.

Summer Study in Vienna. This program offers a four-week course of study in the German language and in the arts of Vienna in 1900. Students live in the baroque palace at Neuwaldegg, located at the edge of the Vienna Woods. The program includes an excursion to the castles and monasteries on the Danube and a trip to the Alps in Semmering. Most afternoons, evenings, and weekends are free to explore one of the world's most beautiful and vibrant cities.

Summer Design Programs Abroad. NCSU is continually expanding the selection of summer study abroad design programs. Courses in architecture, landscape architecture, and the applied arts are currently available in Berlin, Germany, Prague, Czechoslovakia, and Santander, Spain. Check with the Study Abroad Office for an update of these programs.

In addition to the study abroad programs described above, NCSU sponsors semester and year-long exchanges in England. France. Japan, Netherlands. Costa Rica, Australia and Scotland. Details on these programs are available from the Study Abroad Office.

Admissions

The freshman application deadline for the fall semester and summer sessions is February 1: the transfer student deadline is April 1. Freshmen are encouraged to apply during the fall of the senior year in high school, as students will be accepted until the classes have been filled. All applicants for the School of Design must submit applications by January 1. Applications for the spring semester should be submitted prior to November 1. The School of Design does not admit students in the spring.

Each applicant must complete an application form which may be obtained from high school counselors or by writing to:

Director of Admissions Box 7103 North Carolina State University Raleigh, North Carolina 27695-7103

A nonrefundable \$35 fee must accompany the completed application.

FRESHMAN ADMISSION

Admission to the University is competitive, and it is possible to be admissible to some programs but not to all programs at NCSU. Applicants are asked to indicate their first, second and third choices for a curriculum, including unde clared majors within a college, or to indicate their choice of participating in the University Undesignated Program. Applications which are not admissible in the first curriculum choice will be reviewed for admissibility in the alternate curric ulum choices. Transfer between programs after a successful first year may be possible.

² The admissions decision is based on the evaluation of the high school record, including the level and difficulty of the courses taken, the overall grade point average, rank in class, and scores on the Scholastic Aptitude Test (SAT) or the American College Testing Program (ACT). These factors are reviewed with the curriculum choice to determine admissibility as a freshman at NCSU. Any exceptions to University admissions requirements must be approved by the faculty members of the University Undergraduate Admissions Committee.

In addition, the Board of Governors of the University of North Carolina System has determined that the minimum undergraduate admissions requirements for all constituent institutions, including NCSU, shall be:

A high school diploma or its equivalent

English four course units in English, emphasizing grammar, composition, and literature

 Mathematics three course units in math, including algebra I, algebra II, and geometry, or a higher level math course for which Algebra II is a prerequisite

Social Studies two course units in social studies, including one unit in United States history

Science three course units in science, including at least one unit in a life or biological science; at least one unit in a physical science (for example, physical science, chemistry, or physics) and at least one laboratory course.

Further, it is recommended that prospective students complete at least two course units in one foreign language. Beginning in the fall of 1991, two years of the same foreign language will be required of all incoming freshmen. It is recommended that every student take one foreign language course and one mathematics course in the twelfth grade. Any additional entrance requirements for admission to NCSU will be set forth in the Freshman Admissions Bulletin for that year.

Applicants are accepted on either junior or senior test scores, although senior scores are recommended, especially if the applicant is also applying for financial aid or scholarships. An interview is not required and does not weigh in the admissions decision; a prospective student is always welcome to visit the Admissions Office. II 2 Peele Hall. The Admissions Office conducts group information sessions every Monday, Wednesday, and Friday at 10:30 a.m. and on Tuesday and Thursday at 1:30 p.m. Campus tours led by students are conducted each weekday. weather permitting, at 12:216 p.m., starting at the Memorial Bell Tower.

Two-Year Agricultural Institute

Requirements for admission to the Agricultural Institute, a two-year program. include graduation from an accredited high school or successful completion of the high school equivalency examination administered by the Department of Com munity Colleges. The application should include either a copy of the high school record or a letter indicating the applicant has passed the equivalency examination and a letter of recommendation. Each application is reviewed and evaluated by the Agricultural Institute Director. SAT scores are not required but are recommended. Course work is not transferable into the four-year degree programs.

Scholastic Aptitude Test

Applicants for admission as freshmen must take the College Board Scholastic Aptitude Test (SAT) and request that their scores be sent directly from the Board to NCSU (Code No. R5496). Information booklets and application forms may be obtained from school counselors or by writing:

> The College Board ATP Box 592 Princeton, New Jersey 08541

Applicants may also submit scores from the American College Testing Program (ACT) (Code No. 3164).

ACT Records Department P.O. Box 451 Iowa City, Iowa 52243-0451

Achievement Tests

Freshman students must present Mathematics Achievement Test scores to ensure proper math placement at NCSU. Students in curricula for which the normal first mathematics course is calculus should take the Level I test. Stu dents in all other curricula should take the Level I test. Current admissions information and the application contain information about appropriate achievement tests for each curriculum.

The English Achievement Test is recommended for more accurate placement in beginning English classes.

Advanced Placement

A student may qualify for advanced placement by one or more of the following means: (1) by passing a proficiency examination administered by a teaching department at NCSU: (2) by attaining a sufficient predicted grade in English (PGE) which is based on the SAT Verbal score or English Achievement Test and the high school record, including grade point average and class rank; (3) by attaining a score of 600 or higher on the verbal portion of the SAT; (4) by meeting a specific minimum score on certain of the CEEB Advanced Placement Program (APP) examinations; and (5) by attaining at least a minimum score (generally 3) on certain of the College Level Examination Program (CLEP) subject tests.

OUT-OF-STATE STUDENTS

Undergraduate applicants from outside North Carolina may be required to meet more competitive standards for admission than North Carolina residents. NCSU is limited to accepting not more than 18 percent of total new undergradu ate students from outside the State.

TRANSFER STUDENTS

NCSU welcomes transfer applicants, and in recent years, more than 25 percent of our graduates started their college programs at other institutions. A transfer student should present at least 28 semester hours for 42 quarter hours for 5 astisfactory (C or better) college level work with a minimum overall 2.0(C) average on all college work attempted and be eligible to return to the last institution regularly attended. *Most programs require a higher minimum grade point average for admission*. Individual official transcripts must be submitted from each institu tion attended. The college credits must have been earned at a regionally accre dited institution and must include a college-level math and a college-level English course. Applications of students from nor regionally accredited institutions will be reviewed by the Admissions Committee.

Students who graduated from high school in June of 1988 or later must submit a high school record to verify that they have met minimum admissions require ments as outlined in the Freshman Admissions section of this catalog. Exceptions to this requirement are students who will have earned an A.A. A.S. or A.F.A. degree before enrolling at NCSU. Individuals who do not have the minimum admissions requirements at the high school level must complete at the college level six semester hours or nine quarter hours each of English. mathematics, science and social science to be eligible to transfer.

Applications from technical institutes, technical colleges, and technical pro grams at community colleges are evaluated on an individual basis. Credits from such programs are generally not considered for automatic transfer, but qualified students who are otherwise admissible may receive transfer credit by prescribed procedures. These procedures include credit by examination and/or validation by the appropriate subject matter academic unit on the NCSU campus.

Once applicants have been accepted and have indicated their intention to enroll, their transcripts are evaluated by the college to which application is made to determine the exact amount of credit applicable toward a degree at NCSU. A grade of C or better is required before a course may be considered for credit. Transcripts are not evaluated until the applicant has been admitted. Interna tional students are carefully screened for evidence of English language proficiency, adequate financial backing and academic credentials indicating potential for success.

UNCLASSIFIED STUDENTS

Unclassified students are those working for college credit but not enrolled in a degree granting program. Admission as an unclassified student requires the recommendation of the dean of the school in which the student wishes to enroll. Unclassified students must meet the same entrance requirements as regular degree students and must meet the same academic requirement to continue. If, at a later date, unclassified students wish to change to regular status, their credits will be evaluated in terms of the requirements of their intended curriculum.

LIFELONG EDUCATION STUDENTS

The Lifelong Education student classification is designed for residents of the Triangle area who have not been formally admitted into a degree program at the University but who wish to enroll in courses offered by the University. Lifelong Education students are limited to a maximum course load of two courses plus one obviscel education course each semester or summer session.

² Lifelong Education student applications should be made through the Office of Adult Credit Programs & Summer Sessions, at the McKimmon Center, corner of Western Boulevard and Gorman Street. If Lifelong Education students wish to become degree candidates at a later date, they must make application through the Admissions Office. Lifelong Education students who are considering a degree program are encouraged to make an appointment with the Admissions Office to discuss entrance requirements.

SERVICEMEN'S OPPORTUNITY COLLEGES

NCSU has been designated as a member of the Servicemen's Opportunity Colleges (SOC) General Registry—a network of institutions sponsored by the American Association of State Colleges and Universities and the American Association of Community and Junior Colleges. Servicemen are encouraged to military personnel through SOC. Records are evaluated, files are retained, coun seling is provided, and recognition is given for learning through noninstitutional sources when appropriate. Transcripts must be sent to the Director of Admis sions directly from the institution offering the course.

COLLEGE LEVEL EXAMINATION PROGRAM (CLEP)

A national program administered by the College Board, CLEP is a series of examinations that allows students to show knowledge in a wide range of areas. The tests are used to grant credit for corresponding college courses. There are five General and 30 Subject Examinations. At NCSU credit is granted primarily for Subject Examinations, as these provide a more satisfactory evaluation of subject matter covered in NCSU courses. Scores and essays, if required, are reviewed and credit granted by the department offering the corresponding course.

Information regarding credit and testing dates and locations can be obtained in the Counseling Center, 2000 Harris Hall, (919) 515-2423.

Both General and Subject Examinations at NCSU are administered during the third calendar line of each month except December and February. It is necessary to register for the examinations at least three weeks before the first of the week in which they are to be given. The examinations are administered through the Counseling Center at North Carolina Central University, Durham, North Carolina, (919) 683 6336.

GRADUATE STUDENTS

Procedures and policies governing graduate admission are outlined in a separ ate catalog issued by the Graduate School. For a copy of the *Graduate Catalog* write:

> Dean of the Graduate School 104 Peele Hall Box 7102 North Carolina State University Raleigh, North Carolina 27695 7102

Orientation

The University provides a series of orientation programs for all new freshmen. Students attend their program with other freshmen who have been admitted to the same college, the University Undesignated Program, or the University Transition Program. Meetings and conferences with faculty and student leaders acquaint new students with the academic opportunities and expectations associated with their chosen curriculum and with the extracurricular activities and organizations available on campus. For more information. contact the Division of Undergraduate Studies. B 26 Nelson Hall. (919) 515-3037, or the Department of Student Development, 2007 Harris Hall (1919) 515-2443.

REQUIRED IMMUNIZATION DOCUMENTATION

North Carolina state law requires all new enrollees in the university system to present proof of immunization prior to completion of registration.

Verified proof of immunization against rubella, measles, tetanus and diphthe ria must be presented to the University Student Health Service no later than 30 days prior to registration.

If this requirement is not met, dismissal from school is mandatory under the law. For assistance, contact the Student Health Service, (919) 515-2563.

Registration

Registration is conducted by using the Telephonic Registration Access to Computerized Scheduling (TRACS) system. This system allows students to use any touch-tone telephone to register for classes. A Schedule of Courses is available for every semester prior to the beginning of the registration period. This contains all necessary instructions for completing registration.

Registration consists of three steps: (1) meeting with advisers to determine course requirements and to obtain a Personal Identification Number (PIN); (2) registering for courses using the TRACS system; and (3) paying tuition and fees and all other debts to the University by the established deadlines. Instructions for completing registration are issued each semester and summer session. For more information, contact the Department of Registration and Records, 1000 Harris Hall. (919) 515-2572.

INTERINSTITUTIONAL REGISTRATION

A regularly enrolled undergraduate degree student who is enrolled in at least eight credit hours at NCSU may take, under certain conditions, course work at one of the Raleigh colleges, at the University of North Carolina at Chapel Hill, at the University of North Carolina at Greensboro, or at Duke University. Interinstitutional registration forms and all registration procedures are available from the Department of Registration and Records.

SCHEDULE CHANGES-DROPS AND ADDS

Courses may be added during the first two weeks of a regular semester. All courses may be dropped without regard to course load during the first two weeks of a regular semester. During the third and fourth weeks of a semester, full-time undergraduate students who wish to drop courses at any level and whose easdemic load would thereby fall below the twelve-hour minimum course load may do so only for documented medical reasons or other verified, unforeseen grounds of personal or family hardship.

For undergraduate students, exceptions to the drop policies require the recommendation of a student's adviser (or the departmental coordinator of advising or the department head) and approval by the student's dean. Students who wish to drop all courses for which they are enrolled, must withdraw from the University for the remainder of the semester or summer term in which they are enrolled. A degree student who finds it necessary to drop all courses will initiate withdrawal from the University at the Counseling Center, 2000 Harris Hall.

Tuition and Fees

North Carolina Resident-\$659.00 per semester

Nonresident-\$3,951.00 per semester

A statement of tuition and fees is mailed to each preregistered student before the beginning of any term. The statement must be returned with full payment or complete financial assistance information by the due date appearing on the statement. Normally the due date is two weeks before classes begin. Nonpreregistered students are required to pay their tuition and fees at registration. Fees are the same for both residents and nonresidents and are required of all students. Nonresident students are required to pay an additional \$3,292 per semester for tuition.

ESTIMATED ANNUAL UNDERGRADUATE EXPENSES

	First	Second	
Tuition and Fees	Semester	Semester	Year
(a) N.C. Residents	\$ 659.00	\$ 659.00	\$ 1,318.00
(b) Out of State Residents	3,951.00	3,951.00	7,902.00
Room Rent	725.00	725.00	1,450.00
Meals	950.00	950.00	1,900.00
Books and Supplies	250.00	250.00	500.00
Other personal expenses	500.00	500.00	1,000.00
Total			
(a) N.C. Residents	\$3.084.00	\$3,084.00	\$ 6.168.00
(b) Out-of State Residents	\$6,376.00	\$6,376.00	\$12,752.00

NOTE: All charges are subject to change without notice.

EXPENSES OTHER THAN TUITION AND GENERAL FEES

- Application Fer: A non-refundable fee of \$35 must accompany each application for admission.
- Room Revet: New incoming students receive room reservation instructions in the letter of acceptance. Continuing students are provided a card with instructions at their residence hall rooms. The 1992 93 charge for room rent ranged from \$725 per semester for most residence halls to \$990 for North Hall. Wood Hall, and Watauga Hall.
- Meaks: During their first academic year, new freshmen electing to reside on campus are required to participate in one of the University's available meal plans. Meal plan costs in 1992-93 ranged from \$800 to \$950. Other students pay for meals individually at the various dining facilities available both on and near the campus.
- Books and Supplies: Books and supplies are usually purchased during the first week of classes directly from the Students Supply Stores. Allow approximately 8250 per semester for purchasing books and supplies.
- Personal Expenses: Personal expenses vary widely among students but the esti mate of \$500 is based on what students report that they spend on these items.
- Administrative Management Fee: A special administrative management fee of \$250 per semester and \$150 per summer session is required from a contracting agency sponsoring international students whose programs are coordinated through the University's Office of International Visitors.
- Cooperative Education Program Fee: Required of all participating co-op students for each semester in which they are enrolled in an off campus work assignment. This fee, set at \$188 for the 1992 fall semester, the 1993 spring semester, or the combined 1993 summer sessions, is used for partial support of the Cooperative Education Program staff in job development and placement activities. Students paying this fee are entitled to all University services, facilities, and programs during the semester or combined summer sessions for which they are encolled.
- College of Engineering Computing Fee: All students enrolled in the College of Engineering, both graduate and undergraduate, will be billed a \$100 per

semester fee to support the Engineering Computing Facility. Payment of the fee will provide students with access to standalone workstations which com prise the Engineering Computing Facility.

Students who enroll in a co-op work session will not be billed for the Comput ing Fee unless they also enroll in NCSU courses.

Fees Related to Laboratory and Computer Courses: Students enrolled in designated labor computer courses must pay a course fee of \$25 to offset partially the cost of necessary supplies, equipment, and operation. The maximum course fee to be charged to any student will be \$50 per semester or summer session regardless of the number of designated courses taken. These fees will be assessed for courses carried at the end of the official enrollment period, i.e., the end of the session.

Departments may waive a course fee when: students are auditing a design nated course in which the conditions of the audit preclude any usage of lab or computing resources; or students in special projects. Independent research, and similar courses which have a designated fee, are not using a University lab course but who mistakenly are registered for the lab section; or students are taking only the lecture portion of a designated lab course but are mistakenly registered for the lab section.

Departments may not waive a course fee when: a designated lab or computer fee course is dropped after the official enrollment date, or withdrawal from the University occurs after the official enrollment date, or state law or policy allows for a waiver of tuition (i.e., faculty staff, over 65 years of age, exchange pro grams, etc.).

Students who withdraw from the University after the official enrollment date may petition the Fee Appeals Committee, and refunds of course fees will be handled on a prorated basis as are refunds of other fees.

Note: All charges are subject to change without notice.

REQUIRED FEES

Required fees are levied for services, facilities, and programs available to all students whether or not the student takes advantage of them. Students are assessed fees based on the course load they are taking. An itemization of required fees and other detailed information concerning expenses or related data can be obtained by contacting the University Cashier's Office, NCSU, Box 7213, Raleigh, North Carolina 27695 7213, (1919) 515-2986.

REFUND POLICY

A student who officially withdraws from school during the first two weeks of classes will receive a tuition and fees refund of the full amount paid less a 825 registration fee. After the two-week period, no refunds will be made. In some instances, circumstances justify the waiving of rules regarding refunds, are example might be withdrawal because of sickness. Students have the privilege of appeal to the Fee Appeals Committee when they believe special consideration is merited. However, no refunds are granted after the first is weeks of a semester. regardless of the reason causing the withdrawal, since full institutional costs will have been incurred. Applications for such appeals may be obtained from the University (cashier's Office, 1101 Pullen Hall.

RESIDENCE STATUS FOR TUITION PURPOSES

The basis for determining the appropriate tuition charge rests upon whether a student is a resident or a nonresident for tuition purposes. Each student must make a statement as to the length of his or her residence in North Carolina, with assessment by the institution of that statement to be conditioned by the following.

Residence. To qualify as a resident for tuition purposes, a person must become a legal resident and remain a legal resident for at least 12 months immediately prior to classification. Thus, there is a distinction between legal residence means more than simple abode in North Carolina. In particular, it means maintaining a domicile (permanent home of indefinite duration) as opposed to "maintaining a more temporty residence or abode incident to enrollenet in an institution of higher education." The burden of establishing facts which justify classification of classification, who must show his or her entitlement by the preponderance (the greater part) of the residentiary information.

Initiative. Being classified a resident for tuition purposes is contingent on the student's seeking such status and providing all information that the institution may require in making the determination.

Parents' Domicile. If an individual, irrespective of age, has living parent(s) or court appointed guardian of the person, the domicile of such parent(s) or guardian is, prima facie, the domicile of the individual; but this prima facie evidence of the individual's domicile may or may not be sustained by other information. Purther, nondomiciliary status of parents is not deemed prima facie evidence of the applicant child's status if the applicant has lived (though not necessarily legally resided) in North Carolina for the five years preceding enroll ment or re registration.

Effect of Marriage. Marriage alone does not prevent a person from becoming or continuing to be a resident. for tuition purposes, nor does marriage in any circumstance insure that a person will become or continue to be a resident for tuition purposes. Marriage and the legal residentary intent. Furthermore, if both a husband and his wife are legal residents of North Carolina and if one of them has been a legal resident longer than the other, then the longer duration may be claimed by either spouse in meeting the 12-month requirement of in-state tuition status.

Military Personnel. A North Carolinian who serves outside the State in the armed forces does not lose North Carolina domicile simply by reason of such service. Students from the military may prove retention or establishment of residence by reference, as in other cases, to residentiary acts accompanied by residentiary intent.

In addition, a separate North Carolina statute affords tuition rate benefits to certain military personnel and their dependents even though not qualifying for the in-state tuition rate by reason of 12 months legal residence in North Carolina. Members of the armed services, while stationed in and concurrently living in North Carolina, may be charged a tuition rate lower than the out-of-state tuition rate to the extent that the total of entitlements for application tuition costs available from the federal government, plus certain amounts based under a stautory formula upon the in-state tuition rate, is a sum less than the out-of-state tuition rate for the pertinent enrollment. A dependent relative of a service member stationed in North Carolina is eligible to be charged the in-state tuition rate while the dependent relative is living in North Carolina with the service member and if the dependent relative. These tuition benefits may be enjoyed only if the applicable requirements for admission have been met: these benefits alone do not provide the basis for receiving those derivative benefits under the provisions of the residence classification statute reviewed elsewhere in this summary.

Grace Period. If a person (1) has been a bona fide legal resident, (2) has consequently been classified a resident for tuition purposes, and (3) has subsequently lost North Carolina legal residence while enrolled at a public institution of higher education, that person may continue to enjoy the in state tuition rate for a grace period of twelve months measured from the date on which North Carolina legal residence was lost. If the twelve months ends during an academic term for which the person is enrolled at a state institution of higher education, the grace period extends, in addition, to the end of that term. The fact of marriage to one who continues domiciled outside North Carolina does not by itself cause loss of legal residence marking the beginning of the grace period.

Minors. Minors (persons under 18 years of age) usually have the domicile of their parents, but certain special cases are recognized by the residence classification statute in determining residence for fuition purposes.

(1) If a minor's parents live apart, the minor's domicile is deemed to be North Carolina for the time period(s) that either parent, as a North Carolina legal resident, may claim and does claim the minor as a tax dependent, even if other law or judicial actassigns the minor's domicile outside North Carolina. A minor thus deemed to be a legal resident will not, upon achieving majority before enrolling at an institution of higher education, lose North Carolina legal resident will not, upon achieving majority before enrolling at an institution of higher education, lose North Carolina legal residence if that person (a) upon becoming an adult "acts, to the extent that the person's degree of actual emancipation permits, in a manner consistent with bonafide legal residence in North Carolina" and (b) "begins enrollment at an institution of higher education not later than the fall academic term following."

(2) If a minor has lived for five or more consecutive years with relatives (other than parents) who are domiciled in North Carolina and if the relatives have functioned during this time as if they were personal guardians, the minor will be deemed a resident for tuition purposes for an enrolled term commencing imme diately after at least five years in which these circumstances have existed. If under this consideration a minor is deemed to be a resident for tuition purposes immediately prior to his or her eighteenth birthday, that person on achieving majority will be deemed a legal resident ON North Carolina of at least 12 months duration. This provision acts to confer in-state tuition status even in the face of other provisions of law to the contrary; however, a person deemed a resident of 12 months duration pursuant to this provision continues to be a legal resident of the state only so long as he or she does not abandon North Carolina domicile.

Lost but Regained Domicile. If a student ceases enrollment at or graduates from an institution of higher education while classified a resident for tuition purposes and then both abandons and reacquires North Carolina domicile within a 12-month period, that person, if he or she continues to maintain the required domicile into re-enrollment atain institution of higher education, may re enroll at the in state tuition rate without having to meet the usual 12-month duration requirement. However, any one person may receive the benefit of this provision only once.

Change of Status. A student admitted to initial enrollment in an institution (or permitted to re-enroll following an absence from the institutional program which involved a formal withdrawal from enrollment must be classified by the admitting institution either as a resident or as a nonresident for tuition purposes prior to actual enrollment. A residence status classification once assigned (and finalized pursuant to any appeal properly taken) may be changed thereafter (with corresponding change in billing rates) only at intervals corresponding with the established primary divisions of the academic year.

Transfer Students. When a student transfers from one North Carolina public institution of higher education to another. He or she is treated as a new student by the institution to which he or she is transferring and must be assigned an initial residence status classification for tuition purposes.

Note: General Statute (G.S.) 116-143.1 is the prerailing statute governing residence status classification. Copies of the applicable law and of the implementing regula tions are available for inspection in the Office of Undergraduate Admissions. 112 Peele Hall.

Financial Aid

To be considered for assistance by the Financial Aid Office, astudent and his or her parents must complete an application approved by the federal government and submit this application to the designated processing center for evaluation of the family sability to pay for educational expenses. This form, referred to as a "need analysis" form, is available from both high school guidance counselors and from the NCSU Financial Aid Office. The need analysis form generally preferred by NCSU is the Financial Aid Form (FAF), which should be completed preferably by March 1 of the year prior to fall semester enrollment. By complete Grant and other forms of federal financial assistance, as well as most types of state and institutional financial aid (except for departmental and merit awards). Transfer and continuing students should check with the Financial Aid Office regarding any other information which may be needed for aid consideration.

Awards are made to applicants on the basis of financial need, satisfactory academic progress, and timely submission of the FAF to Princeton, New Jersey. Determination of a student's need is based on estimated educational costs and a consideration of the family's financial strength, which primarily includes con sideration of the family's noome, including the student's income, size of family, number of children in post-secondary institutions, family assets (except for home, farm and business) and other resources that may be available for use such as veterans' benefits, Vocational Rehabilitation assistance, etc.

Aid is available on a non-discriminatory basis to all qualifying students. These awards are usually offered in financial aid "packages" which consist of a combination of scholarship gift aid (grants), loan, and/or work study award, depending upon the degree of need. Continuing students must have a satisfactory record of caedemic progress in order to renew their aid. The Policy on Satisfactory Aca demic Progress for Financial Aid Eligibility is available in the Financial Aid Office. A new need analysis form must be submitted each year for continued consideration for assistance.

NEED-BASED SCHOLARSHIPS FOR FRESHMEN AND CONTINUING STUDENTS

There are a large number of special scholarships which are based upon both demonstrated financial need and academic achievement. These scholarships are administered by the University's Financial Aid Office as well as by various academic departments on campus. Some of these scholarships have curricular, geographic and other restrictions. A list of these scholarships and the specific criteria which may apply to them may be found in the handbook published by the NCSU Financial Aid Office. Filing the Financial Aid Form by early March will assure the student is considered for all need based scholarships for which he she is eligible.

GRANTS

Pell Grants All applicants for financial aid who have never received a bache lor's degree are considered for this program. Eligibility for a Pell Grant is determined by the federal government, based on the information provided on the FAF.

Supplemental Educational Opportunity Grants These grants are made from federal funds to undergraduate students from low income families. They are especially useful in assisting very needy students who apply for assistance. These grants are determined by the University's Financial Aid Office.

Minority Presence Grants—Under the Board of Governors' general Minority Presence Grant Program, African-American students may be eligible for special financial assistance if they are residents of North Carolina, enrolled for at least six hours of degree credit coursework and demonstrate financial need.

The N.C. Student Incentive Grant-This program provides grants to legal residents of North Carolina with substantial need. Grants range up to \$1,500 per academic year. Since funds are extremely limited, generally only early applicants are awarded these grants. These funds are awarded by the College Foundation.

ATHLETIC GRANTS-IN-AID

Athletic awards are made by the Department of Athletics to students who meet the established qualifications for such awards. These awards are based upon athletic ability rather than upon need.

LOANS

Perkins Loans (formerly National Direct Student Loans)—Both undergraduate and graduate students carrying at least half-time academic loads may be awarded these long term. low-interest loans. These loans are need based. Six months after ceasing to be enrolled at least half time, a student must begin paying interest on his or her loan at 5% per year as well as assuming a \$30 per month minimum repayment obligation. In order to establish a repayment schedule, borrowers are expected to have exit interviews at the Student Accounts Office just prior to graduation or other termination of studies.

Institutional Loans A limited amount of other long term loan money is available in several funds, and these loans are on essentially the same liberal terms as the Perkins Loans.

Insured Student Loan Programs.

Robert T. Stafford Loan Program (formerly Guaranteed Student Loan): These low interest, deferred payment funds are federal need-based assistance. The interest rate is variable but will not exceed %. Application for this program begins with the FAF. Purther application is necessary through the individual lender and requires college certification of eligibility. The North Carolina lending agency is College Foundation. Inc., (919) 821 4771.

Supplemental Loan for Students (SLS)

Unsubsidized Stafford Loans

Parent Loan for Undergraduate Students (PLUS)

These loan programs are designed for independent students (SLS) and for parents of dependent students (PLUS). These programs are not need-based. Payment options: along with interest rates. will vary but not exceed 11% for SLS and 10% for PLUS. Application requires college certification and is then submitted to the individual lender. The North Carolina lending agency is College Foundation. Inc.. (919) 821-4771.

Emergency Short-Term Loans—These loans are available in small amounts (usually not exceeding \$100) to enable any full-time enrolled student with a previous good repayment record to meet unexpected expenses. These loans are usually to be repaid within 30 days and are not extended beyond the end of a term or graduation.

COLLEGE WORK-STUDY PROGRAM

The federally supported College Work-Study Program provides jobs on cam pus for students who qualify with need in the same manner as is required for scholarship or long term loan assistance. Though individual pay rates vary with the job, basic hourly pay rates comply with the current minimum wage requirements.

STUDENT EMPLOYMENT SERVICE

The Financial Aid Office coordinates an employment service to assist students with information about the possibilities of part-time or summer work. No partic ular academic or economic qualifications are required to obtain jobs on or off campus outside the College Work-Study Program. A current listing of job open ings is maintained at the Financial Aid Office.

A handbook which gives a detailed explanation of the need-based aid application and award process and the types of aid available may be obtained upon request from the Financial Aid Office, 2005 Harris Hall.

Student Housing

NCSU furnishes housing for approximately 7,106 students. The University operates residence halls which house 3,832 male and 2,409 female students. In addition, 295 apartments are available for married students, single parents and graduate students in E. S. King Village, and 15 University-owned fraternity and sorority houses accommodate 570 student members.

RESIDENCE HALLS

The residence halls are operated to provide opportunities, through a variety of group living experiences, which complement and expand the students' educational experiences. Each hall is staffed with selected graduate and undergraduate students who report directly to professionally trained members of the Department of Housing and Residence Life. Staff members are available to help students initiate programs and activities and to advise and assist residents as needed.

The residence halls are grouped into three areas East, Central and West Campus—with each of the areas providing laundry facilities, convenience stores and recreational grass areas for sports. Living arrangements in the halls vary and include buildings with suites of four or five rooms that share a bath and buildings with rooms opening onto a center corridor. Opportunities for either single gender or coeducational living arrangements are available. Rooms are furnished with a desk, chair, dresser, bed and mattress, small closet, and waste basket for each student, built students must provide bed linen, pillows, and towels.

Eligibility. To be eligible for University housing one must enroll as a regular full-time student (an undergraduate must carry a minimum of 12 credit hours per semester).

NCSU guarantees on-campus housing for the first year to all new freshmen. During the second semester of the freshman year, all resident freshmen participate in a Random Selection Process which determines housing eligibility for subsequent years. Students selected during this process are guaranteed housing for their remaining three years. Other upperclass students, including parduate, transfer, and readmitted students are not guaranteed campus housing, but are housed on a space available basis. Room Costs and Reservations. The room cost for 1992 1993 was \$725 per semester for main-campus double rooms; this rate is subject to change on an annual basis.

Cancellation of Housing. Cancellation of housing applications must be made in writing as follows:

- a. in person at the Housing Assignments Office. Department of Housing and Residence Life. 1112 Pullen Hall. Monday through Friday between 8:00 a.m. and 5:00 p.m.; or
- b. by mail addressed to the Housing Assignments Office, Department of Housing and Residence Life, Box 7315, NCSU, Raleigh, North Carolina 27695-7315.

The effective date of cancellation is the date notification is received by the Housing Assignments Office or the date the room is vacated, whichever is later.

APARTMENTS FOR MARRIED STUDENTS, SINGLE PARENTS, AND GRADUATE STUDENTS

The University operates 295 apartments in E. S. King Village for students with families, single parents and graduate students. The 1992 1993 rental was \$240 for a studio, \$250 for a one bedroom, and \$275 for a two bedroom apartment including water only (gas is included in studio units). This rate is subject to change on a nanual basis. Information on availability and applicationsshould be requested from Housing Assignments Office. 1112 Pullen Hall. Department of Housing and Residence Life. Box 7315. Rateigh. North Carolina 27655 7315.

OFF-CAMPUS HOUSING

Raleigh has a variety of privately owned apartments and houses available for rent to University students. A partial listing is located in the Housing Assign ments Office. 1112 Pullen Hall. No listing is published because of the rapid turnover.

The University does not operate a trailer parking area; however, privately owned parks are available within a reasonable distance of the campus.

FRATERNITIES AND SORORITIES

Twenty of the 25 general college fraternities and four of the eight general college sororities chartered at the University maintain chapter houses. Thirteen of the fraternities and two of the sororities are housed on Fraternity Court, a University-owned project: the remaining fraternities and sororities are located throughout the immediate community.

Rental fees vary in fraternity and sorority houses depending on the individual chapter, but are approximately the same as the residence hall rates.

Academic Policies and Procedures

ACADEMIC ADVISING

Every regularly enrolled student is assigned for academic advising to a faculty member who is normally a member of the department which is, or is most likely to become, the student's major department.

Responsibilities of the Student

Students have the primary responsibility for planning their individual pro grams and meeting graduation requirements. This involves: (1) keeping up to date with University, school, and departmental curricular requirements through materials available from the faculty advisers or departmental coordinator of advising; (2) keeping informed of academic deadlines and changes in academic policies; and (3) consulting with the faculty adviser or departmental coordinator of advising during each registration period. following notification of academic warning status, and at other times as needed.

Responsibilities of the Faculty Adviser

Although students have the primary responsibility for planning their programs, faculty advisers are expected to: (1) be available for conferences at appropriate times and places about which their advisees have been informed; (2) provide accurate information about academic regulations and procedures. course prerequisites, and graduation requirements; (3) assist students in planning academic programs suited to their interests and abilities and their career objectives; (4) discuss with their advisees appropriate course choices in fulfilling curriculum requirements as well as possible consequences of various alternative course choices: (5) inform their advisees when the advisee's proposed course selections conflict with University academic or curricular regulations; (6) assist advisees with following proper procedures for such things as exceptions to the course drop deadlines, auditing a course before or after taking it for credit. taking a course under the credit by examination policy, registering for 19 or more credit hours, registering for CRC interinstitutional courses, or repeating a course previously passed; (7) refer their advisees for special testing or counseling as needed; and (8) assist their advisees in considering the appropriateness of aca demic adjustments where these become necessary in cases of serious injury or illness.

Responsibilities of the Coordinator of Advising

Each college or department has a coordinator of advising who is responsible for: (1) assigning, training, and supervising faculty advisers: (2) providing up to date, printed course and curriculum information for advisers and students: (3) reassigning to another adviser any student whos or equests; and (4) assisting any student who wants to major in the coordinator's area of study but is ineligible at the time to transfer into it. Students in this category keep their adviser in the department in which they are enrolled but consult additionally with the coordi nator of advising for the department offering the curriculum in which they wish to enroll. Whenever appropriate, the coordinator will advise students that they should consider alternative curricula.

CLASSIFICATION OF STUDENTS

Regular undergraduate degree students are classified at the beginning of each semester and summer session. The required number of hours of each classification is:

Classification	Semester Hours of Earned Credit
Freshman (FR)	Fewer than 28
Sophomore (SO)	28 or more, but fewer than 60
Junior (JR)	60 or more, but fewer than 92
Senior (SR)	92 or more

Agricultural Institute students are designated as first (01) year if they have earned fewer than 28 semester credits and second (02) year if they have earned 28 or more semester credits.

Unclassified Students (UN) are those working for college credit but not enrolled in a degree-granting program. Admission as an unclassified student requires the recommendation of the dean of the school in which the student wishes to enroll. Unclassified students must meet the same entrance requirements as regular degree students and must meet the same academic requirements to continue. If, at a later date, unclassified students wish to change to regular degree status, their credits will be evaluated in terms of the requirements of their intended curriculum.

The Special Student (SP) classification includes Undergraduate Studies and Post Baccalaureate Studies students:

- (1) Undergraduate Studies (UGS) students are United States citizens who have not obtained a baccalaureate degree program. To be eligible to registers as a UGS student, a person should either (a) have acquired a high school diploma or a GED certificate; not have been suspended from any college or university (including NGSU) within the last three years; and not be a degree candidate at NGSU; or (b) be a high school subdent who has been recommended by hig/her school and approved by the Undergraduate Admissions Office to take lower level courses. Visiting summer sessions students and visiting interinstitutional students do not necessarily have to meet the above criteria.
- (2) Post-Baccalaureate Studies (PBS) students are United States citizens who take courses beyond the baccalaureate degree but who are not currently admitted to a degree program. This classification is closed to international students with the following exceptions: (a) spouses of regularly enrolled NCSU degree students: or (b) students enrolled in special programs such as AID, FAO, etc., who are approved in advance by the International Student Office and the Graduate School.

All UGS and PBS students must register through the Office of Adult Credit Programs & Summer Sessions which is located in the Jane S. McKimmon Center for Extension and Continuing Education. Persons found eligible to study as UGS or PBS students are not to assume that they have received formal admission to the University as either undergraduate or grace candidates. To become a degree candidate, formal application must be made through the Undergraduate damissions Office or the Graduate School.

The maximum course load for all UGS and PBS students is two courses plus one physical education course each semester or summer session. They may enroll in any course offered by the University, provided they have satisfied any required prerequisites and space is available. The academic standards applicable to undergraduate degree candidates at the University, including the Suspension Policy, apply to UGS and PBS students.

SEMESTER COURSE LOAD

For undergraduate degree students the maximum course load is 21 credit hours a semester and two courses plus PE in a summer session. To carry more than the maximum, students must obtain the approval of their academic adviser and of their dean. Undergraduate students who propose to register for 19 or more credit hours a semester must obtain approval from their academic adviser. Students with a GPA of less than 2.0 are advised to carry no more than 16 credit hours a semester.

For Undergraduate Studies (UGS) and Post-Baccalaureate Studies (PBS) students the maximum course load is two courses plus PE in a regular semester or summer session. Exceptions must be approved by the Admissions Office for UGS students and by the Registrar for PBS students.

The minimum course load for full-time undergraduate degree students is 12 credit hours, except in their final semester when a lesser number may be taken if that is all the student needs to fulfill the requirements for a degree. In all cases, to receive financial aid a student must meet the minimum course load requirements of the appropriate funding agency.

The number of hours for which a student is officially evrolled is that number in which the student is enrolled for credit at the end of the second week of classes (i.e., the lost day to withdraw or dray a course with a refund).

	(Definition of Letter Grades and G	rade Points)
Grade	Definition	Grade Points Per Credit Hour
A	Excellent	4
В	Good	3
С	Satisfactory ("Passing" for graduate	
	students)	2
D	Marginal	1
F	Failing	0

GRADING SYSTEM

(The following grades are not used in the calculation of grade point averages.)

S	Satisfactory (Credit only and certain other courses)
U	Unsatisfactory (Credit only and certain other courses)
CR	Credit by Examination or Advanced Placement
IN	Incomplete
LA	Temporarily Late
AL	Audit
NR	No Recognition Given for Audit
W	Withdrawal or Late Drop

Explanation of Letter Grades

D Marginal. This grade will be used to recognize that a student's performance was marginal but clearly better than that of students who receive an F.

F Failing. This grade will be used to indicate that the student has failed the course.

U-Unsatisfactory. This grade is used to indicate that the student is not to receive credit for a credit-only or other course for which the passing grade would be S (Satisfactory).

CR-Credit. This grade is used by the registrar to indicate course credit received by examination or advanced placement as certified by appropriate departments or schols. This grade shall be awarded only when the advanced placement testing indicates that the quality of the student's work in the course would have been expected to be of C or higher level.

IN-Incomplete. This is a temporary grade. At the discretion of the instructor, students may be given an IN grade for work not completed because of a serious interruption in their work not caused by their own negligence. An IN must not be used, however, as a substitut for an F rehen the student's performance in the course is descring of an F. An IN is only appropriate when the student's performance, tests missed as a result of a documented serious event would enable that student. pass the course. Only work missed may be averaged into the grades already recorded for that student.

An IN grade must be made up by the end of the next regular semester (not including summer sessions) in which the student is enrolled, provided that this period is not longer than twelve months from the end of the semester or summer session in which the work was due. In the event that the instructor or department offering the course is not able to provide a student with the opportunity to make up the incomplete work by the end of the next regular semester in which the student is enrolled or within twelve months, whichever is shorter, the instructor of department offering the course must notify the student and the Department of Registration and Records of the date of the extended deadline for removing the IN grade.

Any IN grade not removed by the end of the next regular semester in which the student is enrolled or by the end of twelve months, whichever is shorter, or by the

extended deadline authorized by the instructor or department offering the course and recorded by the Department of Registration and Records will auto matically become a Failing (F) grade and will count as a course attempted.

Students must not register again for any courses in which they have IN grades: such registration does not remove IN grades, and the completion of the course on the second occasion will automatically result in an F for the incomplete course.

LA—Temporarily Late. The LA is an emergency symbol to be used only when grades cannot be reported by the teaching department or the professor on time. The LA differs from the IN grade in that the student receiving the LA has completed the work of the course including the examination.

AU—Audit. This is used to indicate that a student has successfully audited a course by attending class regularly and completing the instructor's require ments.

NR No Recognition Given for Audit. This grade is given if the instructor concludes that the auditor has gained little from the course due to poor attend ance or failure to fulfill the instructor's requirements.

W-Withdrawal or Late Drop. The W will be used to indicate on all students' academic records all courses for which they have received official approval to drop or from which they have received official approval to withdraw after the deadlines for dropping 100-through 400-level or 500- and 600 level courses.

GRADE POINT AVERAGE

The number of credit hours attempted in a semester or summer session (for which grades of A, B, C, D, or F are received) is divided into the total number of grade points earned to arrive at the Grade Point Average (GPA). The Grade Point Average will be calculated to three decimal points.

For example, if a student takes 16 credit hours, earning an A in two 3 credit courses, a B in one 3 credit course, and a B in one 2 credit course, a C in a 3 credit course, and an F in a 2 credit course, the grade point average would be:

x 4 (grade points per credit hour)	24
x 3 (grade points per credit hour)	15
x 2 (grade points per credit hour)	6
x 0 (grade points per credit hour)	(
	x 4 (grade points per credit hour) x 3 (grade points per credit hour) x 2 (grade points per credit hour) x 0 (grade points per credit hour)

45

The total number of grade points earned (45) divided by the number of credit hours attempted (16) equals the grade point average, in this case 2.813.

ACADEMIC HONORS

High ranking students in their freshman year are eligible for membership in Phi Eta Sigma and Alpha Lambda Delta. Both of these national scholastic honoraries require a 3.5 semester grade point average or better during the first semester or a cumulative average of 3.5 for both semesters during the freshman year. Juniors ranking in the top three percent of their class, seniors ranking in the top six th of their class and outstanding graduate students are eligible for election to membership in **Phi Kappa Phi**, a national scholastic honor society.

Semester Dean's List—A full-time undergraduate student who earns a semester average of 3.5 or better on 12 to 14 hours of course work for which grade points are earned or a semester average of 3.25 or better on 15 or more hours of course work for which grade points are earned shall be placed on the Dean's List for that semester.

Students are not eligible for the Dean's List in any semester in which they receive an NC or IN grade. When IN grades are resolved, however, students who are otherwise eligible shall be added retroactively to the Dean's List for that semester. Dean's List recognition shall be noted on the student's semester grade report and permanent academic record.

Graduation with Honors—Undergraduate degree honor designations are: Cum Laude for GPA 3.25 through 3.499 Magna Cum Laude for GPA 3.5 through 3.749 Summa Cum Laude for GPA 3.75 and above

To be eligible for degree honor designations students must have completed at least two semesters and at least 30 credit hours at NCSU.

Valedictorian, Salutatorian, and Highest Ranking Scholar in a College-To be eligible for consideration as valedictorian, astutatorian, or highest ranking scholar in a college, an undergraduate student must have received at least 100 academic credits at NCSU (including credit by examination, advanced placement credit, and S U courses. These 100 credits may include no more than 20 transfer credits through programs officially sponsored by NCSU. Specifically, these programs are Cooperating Raleigh Colleges. National Student Exchange. International Student Exchange. NCSU sponsored study abroad programs, and the affiliated hospital programs in Medical Technology.

All students whose accumulated grade point averages, based on all courses attempted at NCSU, make them eligible for one of these honors shall be so recognized. That is, in the case of ties, more than one student will receive the honor. However, in the case of ties for valedictorian, no salutatorian will be recognized.

GRADE REPORTS

At the end of each semester or summer session, Registration and Records issues a grade report showing all grades earned during that grading period, as well as the record of all previous work taken at this University.

Address Information—As part of the registration process students will be asked to verify and/or complete an address form giving a mailing address to which grade reports and other University correspondence will be mailed. Stu dents have the choice of having their grade reports sent either to their parents or guardians. or directly to themselves. Change of Name or Address—It is the student's responsibility to inform Registration and Records of any changes in name or address. Failure to do this may prevent prompt delivery of important University correspondence. News stories about Dean's List students are sent to North Carolina newspapers based on hometown information furnished by Registration and Records.

ACADEMIC SUSPENSION POLICIES

A. Suspension Policy for students enrolled prior to 1990 summer sessions.

All undergraduate students, including Lifelong Education students, who verve enrolled in NCSU at any time prior to the 1990 summer sessions, will be subject to the Suspension Policy set forth below, until the 1994 fall semester. Beginning with the 1994 fall semester, all undergraduate students will be subject to the Suspension Policy stated subscauntly under B.

At the end of any regular semester or summer session a notice of "Academic Warning" shall be placed on the grade report of any undergraduate student who is not suspended at that time but whose cumulative grade point average for courses taken at NCSU is less than 2.0.

Academic Warning I shall mean that a student's cumulative grade point average at NCSU is below the 2.0 minimum required for graduation but greater than that which would result in Academic Warning II on the graduated grade point average suspension policy.

Academic Warning II shall mean that a student's cumulative grade point average at NCSU is below the minimum required for retention under the next step in the graduated grade point average suspension policy.

Suspension. All undergraduate students in any classification must maintain a grade point average which will assure that they are making progress toward the 2.0 grade point average minimum requirement for graduation. Students will be suspended at the end of any regular semester in which they do not meet the minimum required cumulative grade point average on all courses taken at NCSU according to the following graduated schedule:

Credit hours attempted at NCSU plus credit		Minimum required cumulative grade point average on all
hour	rs transferred	courses taken at NCSU
1	27	No requirement
28	59	1.25
60	91	1.55
92	123	1.75
124	l or more	1.95

Students whose hours attempted at NCSU plus transferred hours total 160 or more will not be permitted to register for courses in a subsequent regular semester until their academic record has been reviewed by their college dean in consultation with their major department or program. Students who in the judgment of their college dean are making appropriate progress toward the fulfilment of their degree requirements may be authorized to continue for an additional semester without conditions or with conditions specified in writing. Authorization for these students to continue to register in subsequent semesters may be made by the college dean following similar reviews.

The preceding statements notwithstanding, students shall not be suspended at the end of their first regular semester at NCSU.

Suspended students who are attending a summer session for the purpose of improving their academic standing in order to regain eligibility for readmission to NCSU will have their suspension continued unless their performance in that summer session is sufficient to make them eligible for automatic readmission. A student who is not in a suspended status prior to a summer session will not be suspended because of performance in that summer session.

B. Suspension Policy for students enrolled for the first time in the 1990 summer sessions or thereafter. Beginning with the 1994 fall semester, this policy will be in effect for all students.

All undergradante students, including Lifelong Education students, icho erroll in NCSU for the first time in the 1990 summer sessions or thereafter will be subject to the Suspension Policy as (forth below: Beginning with the 1994 fail semester, all undergraduate students, regardless of when they first enrolled in NCSU, will be subject to this policy.

At the end of any regular semester or summer session a notice of "Academic Warning" shall be placed on the grade report of any undergraduate student who is not suspended at that time but whose cumulative GPA for courses taken at NCSU is less than 2.0.

Academic Warning I shall mean that a student's cumulative GPA at NCSU is less than 2.0 but greater than that which would result in Academic Warning II on the graduated retention schedule. Academic Warning I shall be assigned to those students who have:

- 1-35 credit hours attempted with a cumulative GPA greater than or equal to 1.6 but less than 2.0
- 36 47 credit hours attempted with a cumulative GPA greater than or equal to 1.7 but less than 2.0
- 48 59 credit hours attempted with a cumulative GPA greater than or equal to 1.8 but less than 2.0
- 60-71 credit hours attempted with a cumulative GPA greater than or equal to 1.9 but less than 2.0

Academic Warning II shall mean that a student's cumulative GPA at NCSU is below the minimum required for continuation under the next step in the graduated retention schedule. It shall be assigned to those students who have:

- 1-35 credit hours attempted with a cumulative GPA greater than or equal to 1.5 but less than 1.6
- 36-47 credit hours attempted with a cumulative GPA greater than or equal to 1.6 but less than 1.7
- 48 59 credit hours attempted with a cumulative GPA greater than or equal to 1.7 but less than 1.8

- 60-71 credit hours attempted with a cumulative GPA greater than or equal to 1.8 but less than 1.9
- 72 83 credit hours attempted with a cumulative GPA greater than or equal to 1.9 but less than 2.0

The minimum eligibility standard for continued enrollment for any under graduate student is defined as maintaining the required grade point average (GPA) for the number of credit hours attempted at NCSU plus transferred credit hours according to the following retention schedule:

Credit hours attempted plus transferred credit hours	Minimum cumulative GPA required on all courses taken at NCSU
1-35 hours	1.5
36-47 hours	1.6
48-59 hours	1.7
60-71 hours	1.8
72-83 hours	1.9
more than 83 hours	2.0

"Probation" will be assigned to those students who fail to achieve the minimum cumulative GPA required under the retention schedule. Students on probation will be allowed to enroll for one additional regular semester for the purpose of achieving the minimum cumulative GPA as required under the retention schedule. Students on probation are not considered to be in good academic standing.

Probation signifies that serious deficiencies are present in a student's academic performance. Students on probation or Academic Warning II will be required to have their academic records reviewed by their departmental academic adviser and the associate dean in their respective colleges before the end of the second week of the probation semester.

Suspension will be assigned to those students who fail to achieve the minimum cumulative GPA required under the retention schedule following a semester on probation.

Suspended students who are attending a summer session for the purpose of improving their academic standing in order to regain eligibility for readmission to NCSU will have their suspension continued unless their performance in that summer session is sufficient to make them eligible for automatic readmission.

Students will not be suspended at the end of a summer session nor at the end of their first regular semester nor until they have attempted 12 or more credit hours at NCSU.

Note: "Credit hours attempted" in this policy means the total credit hours attempted at NCSU plus transferred credit hours from other institutions.

WITHDRAWAL FROM THE UNIVERSITY

An official withdrawal means that a student is allowed to drop, without academic penalty, all of the courses for which he/she is registered in a given semester or summer session. For each semester, the official academic calendar indicates the dates for withdrawing with a refund (less a registration fee) and for with drawing without academic penalty. After the refund deadline, prorated refunds will only be authorized by the Fee Appeals Committee for medical or unusual hardship cases. After the official withdrawal period, withdrawals without aca demic penalty are granted only for unforeseeable, unavoidable, and exceptional grounds.

The student's record will show the date of withdrawal followed by a list of the registered courses marked with a "W", but academic grades and quality points are not recorded. Undergraduate degree candidates and unclassified students initiate the official withdrawal process with the Counseling Center, 2000 Harris Hall. Lifelong Education (UGS and PBS) students initiate their withdrawal process with the Office of Adult Credit Programs & Summer Sessions, 145 McKimmon Center.

Notification of or approval by a degree student's deam may be required for a withdrawal within the official period. In cases of withdrawals granted for hard ship reasons, the dean's approval, and in some cases, approval of the advisor and or coordinator of advising is required. Cases of withdrawals granted for medical or emotional reason must be approved by the Counseling Center after evaluation of available documentation or the special situation.

Parental approval to withdraw may be required for single students who are under eighteen. Withdrawal during a semester does not constitute a break in residency if the student returns the semester immediately following. In cases where a student has obligations to the University for such matters as housing. meal plan, and financial aid, the withdrawal will not be processed by Registra tion and Records until the student has officially cleared the obligations. It is highly recommended that students considering withdrawal consult their faculty advisor or departmental coordinator of-advising before initiating the withdrawal process.

READMISSION OF FORMER OR SUSPENDED DEGREE STUDENTS

A Former Degree Student Returning is one who was not in attendance at all during the fail or spring semester prior to applying for readmission. All former degree students returning, both graduates and undergraduates, must apply for readmission to the Department of Registration and Records, NCSU, Box 7813, Raleigh, North Carolina 27695 7313. Readmission applications should be sub mitted as soon as possible but no later than 30 days prior to the date of desired enrollment. Former students returning should be aware that enrollment restrictions may be imposed at any time which may affect their readmission. A student who received a bachelor's degree must (a) apply for admission to the Graduate School; or (b) register as a Post Baccalaureate Studies (PBS) student through the Office of Adult Credit Programs & Summer Sessions; or (c) apply for readmission as a candidate for a second bachelor's degree or for a professional degree or as an undergraduate the langistication to a soft student. Registration alone is not sufficient to enable the student to be readmitted.

Readmission of Former Degree Students

Students who were eligible to continue at NCSU at the time of their leaving are eligible to be readmitted to their former program provided they have a grade point average of 2.0 on all courses taken at NCSU and provided there is space available.

Students who were eligible to continue at NCSU at the time of their leaving and who have a grade point average of less than 2.0 on all courses taken at NCSU may be determined to be eligible for readmission through one of the following procedures:

- a. Students whose grade point average on all courses taken at NCSU is less than 2.0 but greater than that required for continuation under the next step in the graduated suspension policy are on Academic Warning I. Application for readmission from former students who are or would be on Academic Warning I will be reviewed.
- b. Students whose grade point average on all courses taken at NCSU is less than that required for continuation under the next step in the graduated suspension policy but who are not suspended are on Academic Warning II. Applications for readmission from former students who are or would be on Academic Warning II will be reviewed.
- c. Former students whose grade point average on all courses taken at NCSU is such that they were or would have been suspended will have their applications for readmission reviewed by the University Admissions Committee. If readmitted, their academic status will be Academic Warning II.

Former students whose hours attempted at NCSU plus transferred hours total 160 or more will have their application for readmission reviewed in consultation with the student's dean. If readmitted, they will be notified of any applicable conditions with regard to their making appropriate progress toward fulfilment of degree requirements.

Readmission of Suspended Students

a. Automatic Readmission, Students who are academically suspended may do one or both of the following: (1) attend any number of summer sessions at NCSU; (2) enroll in NCSU courses through Independent Studies (formerly called correspondence courses); (3) enroll in NCSU Courses via Cable or Courses via Videocassette.

Note: Courses taken at an institution other than NCSU' or offered by some other institution through Independent Studies do not affect a student's suspension status ot NCSU.

When by one or more of these methods a suspended student has improved his or her academic standing to the extent that the student is no longer academically suspended, that student becomes automatically eligible for readmission to a regular semester and no letter of appeal to the University Admissions Committee by the student is necessary.

- b. Append to the University Admissions Committee. A student who is academically suspended, who is ineligible for automatic readmission as described above, and who feels that extenuating circumstances contributed to that suspension, may appeal to the University Admissions Committee for readmission to a regular semester. A letter must be written to the Committee stating:
 - the reasons for former academic difficulty with an explanation of extenuating circumstances;
 - why the student believes he or she can now successfully meet all degree requirements within a reasonable length of time;
 - the summer sessions. Independent Studies, or NCSU off campus courses that have been completed; and
 - the address and telephone number to be used for notification of the Admissions Committee's decision.

Note: The Admissions Committee will not act on the appeal of any student currently correlled in any summer session, Independent Studies, or offcampus course. Suspended students chose hours attempted at NCSU plus transferred hours are equal to or greater than 160 must be recommended by the ir deans for continuation or readmission before the Admissions Committee will review an appeal.

The letter should be mailed to: Department of Registration and Records. Attention: Admissions Committee, North Carolina State University, Box 7313, Raleigh, North Carolina 27695 7313. The letter must reach the Department of Registration and Records by the following deadlines:

- nolater than two weeks before the first day of classes for the fall semester for students who did not attend summer school or who attended first summer session only:
- no later than one week before the first day of classes for the fall semester for students who attended second summer session; and
- no later than one week before the first day of classes for the spring semester.

Note: The Admissions Committee meets prior to the first day of classes. All material must be received in accordance with the above dates.

c. Appeal to the University Admissions Committee by Students Who Have Not Been Enrolled at NCSU for Three or More Years (Contractual Readmission)

After not being enrolled at NCSU (excluding summer sessions. Independent Studies. and NCSU off-campus courses) for a continuous three-year period or longer. a student whose former academic record at NCSU was such that he or she was suspended or would have been suspended or placed on Academic Warning II under current policies may petition the University Admissions Committee for contractual readmission.

The Committee will decide each case on its individual merits with special regard to the student's written appeal, the productive use of the three or more intervening years, evidence of motivation and achievement based on any academic work done during those three or more years, and a supporting letter from the department offering the curriculum into which the student requests admission. This letter must contain a proposed plan of study agreed to and signed by the student, the department head, and the dean. If the curriculum into which the student requests admission is different from that in which the student was last enrolled. It he petition to the Admissions Com mittee must also be accompanied by a Curriculum Change Form approved by the accepting dean.

If a contractual readmission is approved, the following conditions will apply:

- The student's entire academic record at NCSU will be recorded on any subsequent transcript, including a GPA on all work attempted at NCSU;
- For courses attempted prior to readmission, only work of "C" or better will count toward fulfilling graduation requirements, providing that such courses meet current curriculum requirements;
- 3. For purposes of suspension and graduation, a second GPA will be calculated based only on courses that are attempted after readmission. Total hours for graduation and suspension will be based on all work at NCSU after readmission plus former work of Cor better that is acceptable to the department plus hours transferred from other institutions;
- The student must maintain an overall GPA of 2.0 or better on all courses attempted after readmission;
- 5. Students who fail to achieve an overall GPA of 2.0 required in #4 above will lose their contractual readmission status. Their status for subse quent work as a degree student at NCSU shall be determined on the basis of total hours attempted at NCSU plus transferred hours, and their GPA calculated using all courses attempted at NCSU; and
- 6. A student may be readmitted under this option only once.

Intra-Campus Transfers (curriculum change)

A former student returning who desires a change of curriculum must have his or her records transferred to the new college and submit a properly validated Curriculum Change Form to the Department of Registration and Records. 1000 Harris Hall, before readmission can be processed.

TRANSFER CREDIT

Transcripts of college course credit for new transfer students and for NCSU students who have taken course work at another institution are evaluated by the dean of the appropriate school to determine how the work applies toward fulfill ing the graduation requirements of each student's intended curriculum.

Students admitted to an NCSU undergraduate degree program who wish to take courses at another institution must obtain prior endorsement from their academic department and prior written approval from their school dean in order to insure that the transfer credits will apply toward fulfilling specific graduation requirements.

Transfer credit is not recorded on former students' permanent records until after they have been readmitted and have reenrolled.

REPEATING COURSES

Students who repeat a course, regardless of the grade previously made, will have both grades counted in their cumulative Grade Point Average, except as indicated below. Undergraduate students may be allowed as many semester hours as are appropriate in the departmental curriculum for courses that.(1) are titled seminar, special problems, special topics, independent studies, or research (usually numbered 490 499 or 590 599); and (2) cover topics different from those studied when the courses were previously taken. Unless a course satisfies one or the other of the above conditions, the semester hours will be counted only once toward the number of hours required for graduation even though students repeat and pass the course both times.

The adviser's approval is required for students to repeat any course previously passed with a C; no approval can be given for a grade of A or B. Nor will it be given when: (1) students wish to repeat a lower division course that they have passed with a grade of C or better after having successfully completed an advanced course covering the same material: (2) students wish to repeat a lower level course that they have passed with a C or better which is a prerequisite for an advanced course that they have passed with a C or better which is a prerequisite for an advanced course that they have passed with a C or better which is a prerequisite for an advanced course that they have successfully completed: (3) students wish to take an introductory course after they have successfully completed an advanced course dealing with similar material: or (4) students wish to repeat a course in which they have an outstanding grade of IN.

Students must not register again for any courses in which they have IN grades. Such registration does not remove IN grades, and the completion of the course on the second occasion will automatically result in an F for the incomplete course.

For information, contact the Department of Registration and Records, 1000 Harris, (919) 515-2572.

REPEATING COURSES WITHOUT PENALTY

A student is eligible to repeat without penalty a maximum of three courses (but not more than 12 credit hours) at the 100- and or 200-level provided all of the following criteria have been satisfied: (1) each course to be repeated was completed for the first time in the 1984 fall semester or during any regular semester or summer session thereafter at NCSU: (2) the student received a grade of D or NC F on each course to be repeated: (3) a student may not repeat without penalty a lower division course after having successfully completed an advanced course dealing with the same subject matter; (4) The student can receive the benefits of this policy only once for each course repeated; and (5) the repeat without penalty policy will not change the student's recorded grade point average for the semester in which the course was originally taken. however, it does affect the student's cumulative grade point average. Repeating a course does not retroactively change the probationary status.

To repeat a course without penalty under this policy means that an eligible student who completes for the second time a 100 or 200-level NCSU course may have the grade points and the credit hours attempted and earned on the first completion of the course removed from the calculation of his or her cumulative GPA and from the calculation of the total hours attempted under the provisions of the suspension policy. This policy applies only to courses graded A, B, C, D, or $NC \ F$ on both the first and second completions.

Note: A student's grade point average that is modified as a result of a course repeat without penalty action may not be the grade point average recognized by other institutions. Students who intend to apply for admission to another institution for graduate, professional, or continuing undergraduate studies are encour aged to inquire about each institution's method for calculating a prospective student's grade point average.

For additional information, contact the Department of Registration and Records, 1000 Harris Hall, (919) 515-2572.

CREDIT BY EXAMINATION

Undergraduate students currently registered at NCSU (degree, unclassified, or lifelong education) may request an examination for course credit in a course whether enrolled in that course or not, under the conditions described below. Students must initiate a request with their adviser (except when a teaching department awards credit based upon group testing for placement purpose). Should the adviser approve, the student must arrange for the examination with the department offering the course. The department may administer the examination in any manner pertinent to the materials of the course. Departments are encouraged to offer credit by examination in all courses but have the prerogative of excluding certain courses which are demonstrably unsuited for credit by examination.

The academic standards for credit by examination will be commensurate with the academic standards for the course. If a student's performance on the examination is judged to be of C or higher quality, the department will notify the Department of Registration and Records on a Grade Change Report that the student has received Credit by Examination for the course. The Department of Registration and Records will enter the appropriate number of credit hours on the student's permanent academic record. Credits earned through Credit by Examination are not used in the computation of a student's grade point average.

The Department of Registration and Records will post course credit by examination to a student's permanent academic record only if that student is currently registered at NCSU. However, if the course credit by examination would enable a student to complete the requirements for a degree, that student would not have to be registered in order to receive the credit.

If a student fails to achieve C or higher quality work on an attempted credit by examination, no action is required other than the department's notifying the student. However, that student is not eligible for another such examination in the same course.

Once a student has failed a course or has completed for credit or audit more than fifty percent of a course, the student may not attempt credit by examination for that course. Under unusual circumstances, exceptions may be made upon the written recommendation of the student's adviser and the approval of the department offering the course. A student who receives credit by examination in a course in which that student is currently enrolled must officially drop that course no later than mid-semester.

CREDIT BY EXAMINATION THROUGH INDEPENDENT STUDIES

Persons who are not currently enrolled on campus and who have gained through study or experience. knowledge of the content of undergraduate credit courses offered through Independent Studies may (with the approval of the Independent Studies staff and the academic department offering a course) receive credit for that course by special examination. Students may request approval to attempt credit by examination by completing and submitting a form available from Independent Studies. The University of North Carolina, Box 1020. The Friday Center. Chapel Hill. North Carolina 27599 1020. (919) 962-1107.

Currently enrolled students are not eligible for credit by examination through Independent Studies. These students should go directly to the appropriate academic department to request credit by examination under the regular pro cedures in effect on campus.

CREDIT-ONLY OPTION FOR FREE ELECTIVE COURSES

Each undergraduate student has the option to count toward graduation requirements a maximum of 12 semester hours in the category of credit-only courses (exclusive of courses authorized to be graded on Satisfactory Unsatis factory basis). The student may select as credit-only any course offered by the University except those in Military Science and Acrospace Studies. Selected course must be included under the free elective category of the specified curriculum in which the student is enrolled. The student will be responsible for attend ance. assignments, and examinations.

The student's performance in a credit-only course will be reported as S (satisfactory grade for credit-only course and given when course work is equivalent to C or better) or U (no-credit grade for credit-only course). The grade for a credit only course will have no effect on the student's Grade Point Average. The course and its grade will be counted in the cumulative hours attempted. *Credit only courses of our count in the calculation of eligibility for the Semester Dean's List*, which requires either twelve hours or fifteen hours of course work for which grade points are carned.

Lifelong Education students may take on a credit-only basis any course for which they satisfy prerequisites.

AUDITS (UNDERGRADUATE)

Students wishing to addit a course before or after taking it for credit must have the approval of their adviser and of the department offering the course. Auditors are expected to attend class regularly. The degree to which an auditor must participate in class beyond regular attendance is optional with the instructor; any such requirements should be clearly explained in writing to the auditor at the beginning of the semester. Should the instructor conclude that poor attendance has resulted in an auditor's gaining little from the course, the instructor should mark NR (no recognition given for an audit) on the final grade report. Students who have taken a course for audit may, with their adviser's approval enroll in the course for credit during a subsequent semester or summer session. For tuition cost purposes, audits are treated as full credit value. For all other purposes, hours of audit do not count in calculating undergraduate course loads.

Note: Veteran's benefits are governed by Veterans Administration regulation concerning audits. Public Law 94-502 (Gl. Bill) and Public Law 64 (sons and daughters of deceased or disabled veterans) consider only courses being taken for credit when determining a student's load for benefit purposes. For information, contact the Veterans Afjairs Office, 1000 Harris Hall. (90) 515 3048.

INTRA-CAMPUS TRANSFERS

Undergraduate students wishing to change from one curriculum to another must report to the dean's office of the college offering the curriculum in which entrance is desired and request acceptance into the new college or curriculum.

A student who has attempted fewer than twelve credit hours at NCSU may transfer to another curriculum provided that student meets the admission requirements of the intended new curriculum. A student who has attempted twelve or more credit hours at NCSU may transfer to another curriculum provided that student is eligible to do so under the intra-campus transfer policy which pertains to the intended curriculum.

If acceptance is approved, a Curriculum Change Form will be issued, bearing the signature of the accepting dean. If the former curriculum was in a different college, the Curriculum Change Form should be submitted for the signature of the releasing dean with the request that all records be transferred to the new college and department. From the standpoint of advising, registration, and adding and dropping courses, the student is considered to be in the new curricu lum as soon as the Curriculum Change Form is completed and filed with the Department of Registration and Records and the records of the student have been transferred to the new department.

Code of Student Conduct

All students who enroll at NCSU are required to adhere to the Code of Student. Conduct. This code..., "sets out the kind of behavior that disrupts and inhibits the normal functioning of the University, and what action it will take to protect the community from such disruption." Academic and Non-Academic Misconduc, both on and of campus are addressed in the Code. Students charged and found guilty of violating the Code of Student Conduct will receive sanctions that may range from an oral reprimand to expulsion from the University.

Student Services

ACCIDENT AND HEALTH INSURANCE

The University offers students an accident and health insurance program. The insurance covers the surgical, accident, and hospital needs of participating students as a supplement to the Student Health Service. Each year complete information is available to students at the start of the fall semester.

CAREER PLANNING AND PLACEMENT CENTER

The center offers assistance to all students at the University on a year round basis. Advice on the relationship of professional goals to various programs of study and assistance in identifying individual aptitudes and abilities affecting career potential are available. Students are encouraged to participate in a Career Planning Workshop in the freshman or sophomore year.

The center coordinates job interviews between students and employer repre sentatives. Seniors are urged to use this placement service for interviewing with potential employers. The staff also recommends contacts with employers not scheduled to visit the campus.

COUNSELING

The Counseling Center assists individuals in gaining a better understanding of themselves. Psychologists, professional counselors, and psychiatrists are available to work with students who desire assistance with concerns such as: choosing a career; academic planning; identifying and overcoming educational difficulties: developing greater self-understanding; developing more satisfying personal relations; and coping with stress or emotional crisis. All counseling is strictly confidential.

In addition to one-to one and group counseling for individuals and couples, workshops are offered throughout the year in a variety of areas, including vocational exploration, study skills, anxiety-reduction, and assertive behavior.

Counseling services are available without cost to all enrolled NCSU students, and some services are available to prospective students. Appointments may be scheduled by calling (919) 515-2424 or in person at 2000 Harris Hall.

FOOD SERVICE

University Dining, the University's food service department, has 13 campus locations to serve students, faculty, and staff. Awarded the Ivy Award by *Restau* rant & Institutions magazine in 1988. University Dining is recognized nationally for exciting and innovative concepts in campus dining.

The Fountain Dining Hall, located on West Campus serves as the main hub for the meal-plan program. The Dining Hall offers its patrons an all-you-can eat menu in a modern, comfortable atmosphere that breaks from the traditional cafeteria-style service. The Dining Hall is open seven days a week, with brunch and dinner served on weekends. A registered dietician is on staff to assist with dietary restrictions and to provide nutritional or diet counseling.

Meal Plans. Freshmen wholive in the residence halls are required to participate in one of seven University Dining meal plans, each tailored to meet different needs. All seven meal plans are designed with both structure and flexibility. The structured element of the program is a set number of meals served in an all-youcan-eat fashion in the main Dining Hall. The flexible element is a Cash-Points system. Part of the meal plan purchase price is directly converted to a non refundable Cash-Points are a dollar-for-dollar equivalence built into locations on campus. Cash-Points are a dollar-for-dollar equivalence built into each meal plan to allow students the flexibility of eating meals away from the
Dining Hall. The meal program is designed to allow students to chose the number of structured meals and the amount of flexible Cash-Points.

University Dining takes pride in offering quality food and services designed specifically to meet the wants and needs of students. These seven meal plans provide students with varied menu choices and the utmost in convenience. For more information on meal plans contact the AllCampus Office, West Dunn Building, (219) 515 3090.

HANDICAPPED STUDENTS

Students requiring special assistance because of visual, hearing, or motor handicapsshould contact Handicapped Student Services, NCSU, Box 7312, 2000 Harris Hall, Raleigh, North Carolina 27695-7312, (919) 515-7653. Interpreter, tutorial, notekaer and/or reader services are available by contacting the center.

Direct services for all learning disabled students, such as educational counsel ing and arrangements for appropriate academic support, can also be initiated by Handicapped Student Services.

Those students needing special assistance in scheduling courses should make contact as far as possible in advance of preregistration deadlines.

HEALTH

The University seeks to safeguard the health of the students in every way possible. The Student Health Service, located in Clark Hall, offers medical care to students on an outpatient basis. The facility is staffed by full time physicians. registered nurses and other medical support personnel.

The Health Service is open Monday-Friday for outpatient medical care during fall and spring semesters (excluding breaks). Patients are seen by appointment. Weekend clinic and hours after 5:00 p.m. vary, sostudents are encouraged to call (919) 515 2563 for operating hours. Only weekday hours are offered during summer sessions. Physicians maintain regular office hours Monday-Friday and are on call at other times.

All registered students pay a medical fee which covers outpatient professional services; i.e., visits to a nurse or physician, routine laboratory procedures and some medications available in the student pharmacy. There is a nominal charge for x-rays, some lab tests, allergy injections, prescription medications and special clinics. Students are responsible for the cost of laboratory tests and x-rays which must be performed by an off campus agency, medications not available in the student pharmacy, and expenses incurred when referred to an off-campus physic cian or hospital.

All health and medical information is confidential and is not divulged to anyone without the written consent of the patient.

Health Educators offer a variety of information, programs, and services to students. Health topics include weight control, alcohol and drug education, stress management, first aid, sexually transmitted diseases, women's issues, and more.

LAUNDRY AND DRY CLEANING

The University operates a laundry and dry cleaning facility on campus at reasonable prices. Branch offices are located in the residence halls for the convenience of the students.

LINEN RENTAL PROGRAM

The NCSU Laundry offers a special linen rental package to incoming students. The Laundry will provide two sheets, three towels, and a crisp pillow case each week.

Linen Rooms are located in Becton, Bowen, Lee, Owen, Syme, and at the main Laundry on Yarborough Drive. Throughout the school year, the Linen Rooms in the residence halls are open five days a week to accommodate student needs for clean linen.

CLOTHESLINE PROGRAM

The NCSU Laundry and Dry Cleaners also offers the CLOTHESLINE Program, which provides wash dry and fold service for 135 pounds of laundry, wash and press service for 75 shirts or blouses, and dry cleaning of 15 items per semester. It is a convenient way to keep clothes clean and neat, and payment is only required once at the beginning of the school year.

In addition to bringing aundry to the main facility on Yarborough Drive, CLOTHESLINE members may drop off and pick up laundry and cleaning atone of the linen rooms located in the residence halls mentioned above.

NCSU BOOKSTORES

The official campus source for all course books is NCSU Bookstores, consisting of the main store, located on East Dunn Avenue, and the North Campus Shop, located in the lower level of Erdahl Clovd Annex of the D. H. Hill Library. At the main store, the book division provides textbooks, fiction, non fiction, technical and reference titles, publishers' overstock and remainders, college outlines, paperbacks, book reviews, periodicals, and calendars. The merchandise division carries school supplies, personal computers with accessories and supplies, art and engineering supplies, greeting cards, health and beauty aids, imprinted sportswear, souvenirs, and convenience items. Special orders are accepted for books and merchandise. Purchases may be charged by VISA, MasterCard, Discover, or AllCampus Money Card. During the opening of fall and spring semesters, the main store is open specified evenings, in addition to each Tuesday evening and Saturday when classes are in session. North Campus Shop special izes in computer supplies, sale books, magazines, college outlines, greeting cards, souvenirs, gifts, and convenience items. The entire operation of NCSU Bookstores is completely self-supporting, with its annual surplus transferred to NCSU Scholarship Fund.

TRANSPORTATION

All vehicles parking on campus during the hours of 7:30 a.m.-5:00 p.m., Mon day through Friday, must display an appropriate NCSU permit. Freshmen residents and off-campus students living within a one mile radius of campus are not eligible for campus parking permits. Permits are distributed through a year-round registration process. As permits become available throughout the year, they are assigned according to a "wait list." Transportation alternatives include the University's Wolfline bus service, motorcycles, mopeds, bicycles, and carpools.

Wolfline operates when classes are in session. Monday through Friday. All Wolfline buse travel along designated routes and stop at signed Wolfline bus stops. A valid student AllCampus Card is all that is required to ride the bus. Route and schedule brochures are available at D. H. Hill Library, the Student Center, NCSU Bookstores, and the Division of Transportation. The citywide bus service, Capital Area Transit (CAT), is available for students living throughout Raleigh.

Bicycling offers an inexpensive alternative. Bicycle registration is required and will assist in recovery if the bicycle is lost or stolen. Bicycles may be registered with the Division of Transportation or Public Safety. Residence halls also register bicycles for their residents.

For more information on parking and transportation, contact Division of Transportation, NCSU, Box 7221, Raleigh, North Carolina 27695-7221, (919) 515-3424.

Student Activities

The University makes every effort to provide surroundings which are pleasant and conducive to intellectual growth. In addition, a wide variety of athletic, cultural, and social opportunities are available to students. Through the services and activities affiliated with campus life, as well as through extracurricular organizations and functions, students at NCSU may acquire experience in group leadership and community living to supplement and enrich their education.

STUDENT GOVERNMENT

Every NCSU student is a member of a community which exercises executive, legislative, and judicial authority in matters of student life. Students have a voice in government through participation in campus-wide elections of officers. legislators, and judiciary members. For more information, contact Student Government, (319) 515-2797.

CLUBS AND SOCIETIES

Honorary. University-wide honorary societies include Golden Chain, senior leadership; Thirty and Three, junior leadership; Phi Eta Sigma and Alpha Lambda Delta, freshman scholarship; Gamma Beta Phi, scholarship and service; and Phi Kappa Phi, junior, senior, and graduate student scholarship.

Professional and Technical Organizations. The colleges and departments sponsor or supervise a large number of professional and technical societies and clubs. These organizations contribute substantially to students' professional and social growth.

Fraternities and Sororities. Fraternities and sororities are included in the many educational programs at NCSU. Fraternal groups provide opportunities for students to develop skills of social interaction, sensitivity to the rights and needs of others, and leadership and management experience.

Twenty-five national general college fraiternities have chapters at NCSU. They are Alpha (famma Rho. Alpha Phi Alpha. Dolta Chi. Delta Sigma Phi. Delta Upsilon, FarmHouse, Kappa Alpha, Kappa Alpha Psi, Kappa Sigma, Lambda Chi Alpha. Omega Psi Phi. Phi Beta Sigma, Phi Delta Theta, Phi Kappa Tau, Pj Kappa Alpha, Pi Kappa Phi. Sigma Alpha Bejsilon, Sigma Alpha Mu, Sigma Chi. Sigma Nu. Sigma Phi Epsilon. Sigma Phi Delta Theta, Phi Chi, and Theta Tau.

NCSU has ten national general college sororities. They are Alpha Delta Pi, Alpha Kappa Alpha, Alpha Phi, Chi Omega, Delta Sigma Theta, Delta Zeta, Sigma Gamma Rho, Sigma Kappa, Zeta Phi Beta, and Zeta Tau Alpha.

Many fraternities and sororities offer housing opportunities as an additional benefit of membership.

Other Organizations. There are over 250 other student organizations. Stu dents interested in these organizations, or in creating a new organization, may contact the Department of Student Development. Box 7314, Harris Hall. (919) 515-2441.

STUDENT MEDIA

NCSU students have the opportunity to edit and manage a variety of studentoriented media. By working with these media a student may gain valuable extracurricular experience in journalism, broadcasting, production and design, leadership, and management.

There are four media staffed by students and supported in large part by a designated portion of each student's non academic fees.

The **Agromeck**, the University yearbook, provides a record in words and pictures of student and campus activities during the past year.

The **Technician**, the student newspaper, is published three mornings a week. The **Windhover**, the campus literary magazine, is published each spring.

WKNC (88.1-FM), the student radio station, operates at 3000 watts, enabling it to be heard within a 42 mile radius of Raleigh. The station operates 24 hours a day with a full staff of engineers, disc jockeys, and news personnel.

Several of the colleges have their own publications dealing with material of special interest to students in these areas. The publications include Agriculture and Life Sciences' Agri-Life: Forest Resources' Pi Ne-Tun: Engineering's The Southern Engineer: Textiles The Textile Forum: Design's The Publications of the School of Design' and Physical and Mathematical Sciences' The Scientist.

MUSICAL ORGANIZATIONS

Since the early days of NCSU, musical organizations have played an important part in campus life presenting concerts, furnishing music for official University functions and performing at athletic events. The combined membership of these organizations constitutes the largest voluntary student organization on campus. Students may join the banks, choral organizations, orchestras, and pipes and drums by reporting for an audition at the time and location indicated in the cleases or with study time. Membership in all musical organizations is open to any regularly enrolled student.

Bands. The Symphonic Band, the Concert Band, the British Brass Band, and the Marching Band make up the four divisions of the NCSU bands. Each band serves a specific purpose and assignments are made according to individual interests and abilities. The Symphonic, Concert, and Brass Bands are concert organizations. The Marching Band is active only during football season.

Choral Groups. The Varsity Men's Glee Club, the University Choir, the Chamber Music Singers, the New Horizons Choir, and the University Com munity Chorus make up the five choral divisions. Placement in an organization is made according to the student's abilities and interest.

Orchestras. Members of the Raleigh Civic Symphony and the University Civic Concert Orchestra include NCSU students and faculty, students and faculty from area colleges and universities, and community members. Placement is made according to individual ability and interest. A wide range of orchestral music is read and performed, with concerts given on and off campus. Provisions are made for those with an interest in string quartet and other small ensemble experience.

NCS Pipes and Drums. Students may learn to play the bagpipes, an instrument known to many of North Carolina's early settlers, and represent the Uni versity through this unique and distinctive medium. The NCS Pipes and Drums performs several times throughout the year at University and community functions. Pipes, drums, and equipment are furnished.

Artist-in-Residence. NCSU established this special chair in the Music Department to facilitate the University's cultural development. Performing musicians are appointed to this position on a rotating basis. They are available to all University classes and organizations for concerts and presentations.

UNIVERSITY STUDENT CENTER

The University Student Center provides a focal point for much of the extracurricular life on campus featuring lounge areas, vending areas, a game room, dining facilities, meeting rooms, and much more.

The Center is guided by a student faculty Board of Directors. The Union Activities Board is the programming component of the University Student Center. Programs include lectures on avariety of topics, films, international cultural events, game tournaments, African-American cultural events, College Bowl, concerts, dances, crafts, theatre, gallerg exhibits, and comedy and novely acts. The Student Leadership Development program enables students to sharpen their skills as leaders. Other cultural programs and opportunities provided by the Student Center include: Thompson Theatre, where students participate in acting, producing, and directing productions: the Crafts Center, where students receive instruction in a broad range of crafts; Stewart Theatre with its professional performing arts season of music, dance, and theatre; and the Visual Arts Center which maintains the University's permanent art collection.

The University Student Center Annex is located one block west of the University Student Center. Several student organizations are housed there, including Student Government, The Technician, Agromeck, Windborr, WKNC FM radio station, and the African American Cultural Center, A 500 seat Cinema/Lecture Auditorium is on the first Hoor of the Annex.

THOMPSON THEATRE

Thompson Theatre is a student oriented theatre with an emphasis on flexibility and experimentation. Each production is open to all NCSU students, whether experienced or not, as actors, technicians, crew members, and directors.

Major productions are directed and produced by the professional theatre staff. Experimental studio theatre productions are completely produced by students under the guidance and supervision of the professional staff. Opportunities also exist for involvement in African-American and children's theatre productions.

Thompson Theatre works closely with the Department of Communication which offers several courses for students interested in theatre.

University Players, Black Repertory Theatre, and Alpha Psi Omega are student theatre organizations open to all students.

CENTER STAGE/STEWART THEATRE

Center Stage presents 35 or more professional performing arts events, each year, in Stewart Theatre. Performances include jazz, modern dance, drama, experimental theatre, and folk and chamber music. Stewart Theatre is also the home to many campus sponsored activities. Special rates are available to NCSU students, faculty, and staft.

CRAFTS CENTER

Located on the ground floor of the Thompson building is one of the finest crafts facilities on any university campus. Instruction is offered in pottery, woodwork ing, photography, weaving, and about 30 other crafts. The facilities are also available for independent work. The Crafts Center is open year-round. Supplies for most crafts can be purchased at the center. General Ceramics (TED 351) is offered for credit through the Department of Technological Education.

VISUAL ARTS PROGRAMS/CENTER

The Visual Arts Programs Office. located on the third floor of the University Student Center. manages the Visual Arts Center and the University's permanent arts collection. The collection includes textiles, ceramics, furniture, architectural renderings, photographs, and a wide variety of works by regional and national artists in traditional fields. The Visual Arts Center. located on the second floor of the Student Center, houses two galleries and is a public access space designed to exhibit and preserve objects of the University's permanent collection as well as special exhibits loaned to the University. Exhibits throughout the year are free and open to the public.

LEADERSHIP TRAINING

The Student Leadership Center, sponsored by the University Student Center, ofters a variety of programs such as the Leadership Development Series and the Role Model Leader's Forum that are designed to give all NGSU students the opportunity to explore the nature of leadership and to develop their leadership potential and skills in living. The Leadership Development Series consists of approximately 50 non-credit three-hour modules that focus on different aspects of leadership. These modules are normally offered on Monday and Tuesday evenings and at least once each semester. Further information may be obtained from 3111 University Student Center, (19) 515 2452.

A Leader's Reaction Course is maintained and operated by the Military Science Department. This course is designed to provide practical experience in problem-solving, decision-making, and directing the activities of small groups. The course is available to all student organizations and activities officially recognized by the University. Its use must be coordinated through the Professor of Military Science.

The **Pershing Rifles** is a student organization open to all students at NCSU. Members of the Pershing Rifles participate in drill and ceremony activities to include the colorguard at home football and basketball games. Additionally, they participate in parades in the local area and regional drill meets. The Pershing Rifles is sponsored by the Army ROTC, though participants are not required to be enrolled in the ROTC program.

The Ranger Challenge Team is a cade organization open to members of the Wolfpack Battalion. Members of the Ranger Challenge Team participate in many physically and mentally demanding activities throughout the school year, including tactical exercises, rope bridging, road marching, land navigation. helicopter flights, and competitions. The Ranger Challenge Team is sponsored by Army ROTC.

INTERCOLLEGIATE ATHLETICS

The Department of Athletics conducts the University's intercollegiate athletics program involving 11 varsity sports for men, nine for women, and one co-ed.

The athletics program is administered by the Athletics Director with the Athletics Courcil, made up 011 faculty, three alumni, two members of student government, two student athletes, and one coach, serving in an advisory capacity to the Athletics Director and Chancellor. The program is self-supporting and is operated through gate receipts, radio and television revenues, and student fees. Funds for athletics grants-in-aid are provided through the North Carolina State Student Aid Association (Wolfpack Club), Grants-in-aid are based upon the recommendation of the coach of each sport, approved by the Athletics Director, and awarded by the University's Financia Idi Office. Men's varsity sports include soccer, cross country, and football in the fall; basketball,swimming, indoor track, and wrestling in the winter; and track, golf, tennis, and baseball in the spring. Varsity sports for women are soccer, cross country, and volleyball in the fall; basketball, indoor track, swimming, and gymnastics in the winter; and track and tennis in the spring. During the winter the co-ed rife team competes.

The University facilities include Carter Finley Stadium (45,600 seats); Reynolds ('oliseum (12,400 seats for basketball); Doak Field (3,800 seats for baseball); the Paul H. Derr Track Stadium (3,000 seats) with a nine-lane tartan track; a 2,200 seat swimming stadium with a 25-yard by 25 meter pool and a 50-meter training and competition pool; a soccer field (5,000 seats); and a 12-court allweather tennis complex. In addition. the Wolfpack athletics administrative offces, women's intercollegiate coaches' offices. Several men's sports coaches' offices, and an athletics dining hall are housed in the Case Athletics Center. The Weisiger Brown General Athletics Facility houses the football, track, and wres tling coaches' offices, a weight room, a wrestling room, a training room, an equipment room and dressing rooms for football, wrestling, and track. Reynolds Coliseum has weight room, and locker and dressing facilities for the women's sports and dressing rooms for the men's sports obsketball, base ball, soccer, and tennis.

INTRAMURAL-RECREATIONAL SPORTS

NCSU maintains an extensive program of intramural-recreational sports administered by the Department of Physical Education. This program is composed of divisions in intramurals, club sports, informal recreation/fitness, extramural sports, and special events. These activities are available to all students, faculty, and staff.

There are seventeen sports offered through intramurals and they include basketball, flag football, softball, soccer, volleyball, badminton, bowling, crosscountry, golf, handball, pitch & putt, racquetball, squash, swim meet, table tennis, tennis, and track meet. There are 26 club sports with 10 seeking affiliation. The club sports are angling, archery, baseball, bowling, cricket, ice hockey, judo, lacrosse (men), lacrosse (women), outing, racquetball, rodeo, rowing, rugby, sailing, snow ski, soccer (men), soccer (women), squash, tae kwon do, tennis, volleyball, water polo, water ski, windsurfing, and wrestling. Those seeking affiliation are aikido, alternative sports, equestrian, fencing, field hockey, golf, mountain biking, scuba, triathlon, and weight lifting. Some of the activities included in informal recreation are broom ball, croquet, 5K fun run, free throw/ hot shot contest, home run derby, inner tube water polo, pickleball, putting contest, Schick Super Hoops, frisbee, wallyball, and wiffleball. Fitness activities include a variety of aerobic sessions, such as aqua aerobics, fit pack, and (WSR) walking, swimming, and running. Additionally, there are fitness workshops in the areas of back care, nutrition, flexibility, relaxation, training techniques, and weight lifting. Extramural sports events include participation in "Big Four Sports Day", a competition between Duke, NCSU, UNC-Chapel Hill, and Wake Forest, Students also participate in the National Invitational Flag Football Championship.

The Intramural-Recreational Sports Program is comprehensive in scope and committed to meeting the sports and physical activity needs of the students, faculty, and staff at NCSU.



COLLEGES, DEPARTMENTS, AND PROGRAMS OF STUDY

Undergranulate programs of study are offered by the College of Agriculture and Life Sciences, the School of Design, the College of Education and Psychology, the College of Engineering, the College of Forest Resources, the College of Humanities and Social Sciences, the College of Management, the College of Physical and Mathematical Sciences. and the College of Textiles.

GENERAL EDUCATION DISTRIBUTION REQUIREMENTS

A university education should prepare students for a full life in their professions and occupations by means of curricula that provide both practical founda tions for future careers and such intangibles as intellectual flexibility, broad knowledge, and a basic comprehension of human achievements. To accomplish these ends, all baccalaureate programs at NCSU include the following general education requirements:

English Composition Satisfactory completion of ENG 111 and ENG 112. Mathematics Six credit hours of mathematics and or work in the closely related fields of statistics, computer science, and logic. At least one of these courses must be a course in mathematics.

Humanities and Social Sciences Eighteen credit hours not including ENG 111 and ENG 112. Within the minimum of eighteen credit hours, at least six credit hours must be in the humanities and at least six credit hours must be in the social sciences. A list of courses appropriate for use as humanities courses and a list of courses appropriate for use as social science courses are issued periodically by the Provost's Office. Courses not on the list may not be used to fulfil humanities or social science requirements in any curriculum. Colleges and departments may specify groups of courses or specific individual courses from the list to be used by their students in fulfilling the humanities and social science requirements in their curricula.

Natural Sciences Eight credit hours, including at least one basic course from the biological, earth, or physical sciences.

Free Electives All curricula must include at least nine credit hours of free olectives. No other limitations should be imposed upon the student's choice of these electives, provided the student has satisfied the prerequisites and provided that no elected ourse should cover material that is considered remedial, that covers material at an elementary level after the student has taken comparable material at an advanced level, or that covers material substantially presented in a course previously taken. Students are encouraged to use their free electives to explore fields of study different from those required in their curriculum. Free electives may be taken on a credit-only basis up to a maxi mum of 12 credit hours. Types of courses that are frequently selected as free electives include environmental awareness courses, fine aris, introductions to a discipline or technology designed for non-majors. additional humanities and social sciences, and courses that are part of a minor, a second major, or a dual degree. Any elective in a curriculum is interpreted as a free elective unless qualifications are specifically listed.

Physical Education Four credit hours of physical education (PE 100 and three credit hours of activity courses). Required physical education courses may be taken on a credit-only basis. Students with appropriate skills, expe rience, and knowledge may satisfy three of the four required physical education tion credits (PE 100 on tincluded) through credit by examination. All students who do not pass the survival swimming test taken during PE 100 will be expected to take PE 112 (Beginning Swimming) unless exempted.

The full requirements for completion of each undergraduate program of study at NCSU reflect the general education distribution requirements described above, additional college requirements, and departmental requirements particular to a given major or degree program. Throughout this section the degree requirements are frequently shown as particular courses or categories of courses. The course prefix abbreviations (e.g., ANS, CSC, HI, and PSY) provide a key for locating the basic information for individual courses in the "Course Descriptions" section of this catalog.

FUTURE GENERAL EDUCATION DISTRIBUTION REQUIREMENTS

The Council on Undergraduate Education has recommended and the University Academic Policy Council has approved a major revision in NCSU's general education requirements for all baccalaureate degrees. These new requirements are intended to be incorporated into each undergraduate curriculum for new freshman and transfer students entering in the summer and fall of 1994.

The revised general education requirements are designed to achieve the following goals:

- (1) help students to use the arts of communication as powerful modes of learn ing, as ways of understanding the thought and conventions of the disciplines and professions, and as ways of participating effectively in those disciplines and professions as well as in social and civic life.
- (2) introduce students to the principles and methods of the natural and mathematical sciences,
- (3) introduce students to a broad range of ideas, modes of inquiry, and pivotal works in the humanities and social sciences,
- (4) help students to develop an appreciation of diverse cultures and traditions throughout the world, and
- (5) help students to understand the interactive nature of science, technology, and society as well as the dilemmas posed by such interactions.

MATHEMATICAL AND NATURAL SCIENCES

Mathematical Sciences-Rationale

The study of mathematical sciences will enable the student to:

- understand rudimentary mathematics so as to function intelligently in our technological society,
- (2) appreciate mathematics as a human endeavor and as a deductive discipline.
- (3) develop problem-solving skills applicable to a variety of decision-making situations, and
- (4) become a more critical consumer of quantitative information.

Natural Sciences-Rationale

Development and application of new technologies at an increasing rate, which frequently have an impact on seemingly unrelated areas, require scientifically literate citizens capable of understanding the issues, contributing to both the debate and, ultimately, to the choice between alternative actions. The natural sciences component of general education should strive to develop an adequate level of scientific literacy in all students to provide them with the skills to be participatory citizens in an increasingly technological society.

Education in the natural sciences will enable the student to:

- develop knowledge of the major concepts, principles, laws, theories, and responsible applications of science.
- (2) understand the methods and processes of science in solving problems and making decisions.
- (3) understand the interactions of science, technology and society, and
- (4) cultivate interests that will lead to a richer and more satisfying life through a continuing awareness of scientific developments.

Minimum requirements for all curricula (20 hours)

A total of six courses (20 hours) in the mathematical and natural sciences.

- Two courses (6 hours) selected from mathematics, statistics, and logic; one must be a mathematics course.
- (2) Three courses (11 hours) from the natural sciences: two from different basic sciences (biology, chemistry, earth sciences and physics); two of the three courses must have a laboratory.
- (3) The sixth course (3 hours) selected from any of the mathematical science: natural science; or science, technology and society courses.

WRITING AND SPEAKING

Rationale

Writing and speaking are powerful ways of understanding ourselves and the world we live in. It is through writing and speaking that the various disciplines and professions define the knowledge and methodologies that characterize them. Because these communication arts are central to learning and to engaging in the productive life of a community. students must:

- learn to use writing and speaking as ways of generating, critiquing, and refining ideas, both their own and those of others;
- (2) understand and use the conventions and standards governing written and spoken discourse across academic disciplines;
- (3) develop the critical reading, writing, and speaking abilities necessary for participating effectively in a discipline; and
- (4) develop a repertoire of strategies for addressing the concerns of audiences in the many contexts of contemporary life - academic, professional, and civic.

Minimum requirement for all curricula (9 hours)

- (1) Two semesters of composition and rhetoric during the freshman year.
- (2) One semester from any of the following:
 - (a) advanced writing,
 - (b) speech. or
 - (c) foreign language (FL_ 201 or higher in the student's first foreign language or any FL_ course in a second language).

Meeting these goals requires students to engage in writing and speaking across the curriculum. To this end, communications requirements should be integral to all courses used by students to fulfill the humanities and social sciences requirements.

Further, in order that skills develop broadly and consistently along with the individual's increasing knowledge of subject matter, all upper-division courses offered in the University should incorporate a significant communications requirement, and at least one major written paper should be required in every curriculum in both the junior and senior years.

FOREIGN LANGUAGE

Rationale

In a sense, languages are keys to the world. The continuous expansion of international relations makes the knowledge of foreign languages increasingly significant. In learning a foreign language and studying its literature and cul tures, students acquire a body of knowledge about how humans think, view the world, express themselves, and communicate with one another.

Language learning also expands one's ability to create and discover new meaning in one's own language and culture. Knowledge of the linguistic structures of a second language helps students to understand their own language better. Likewise, an awareness of contrasting cultural concepts sensitizes students to the differences between their own culture and others. Such an awareness has become increasingly important as the communities of the world have become more interconnected and interdependent. The needs of our global society require that more citizens have access to other languages and cultures in order to cooperate in the process of improving the quality of human life.

Minimum requirements for all curricula (0 hours)

 Two years of high school foreign language be required as a prerequisite for admission to the University. (2) Foreign language proficiency at the FL 102 level be required for graduation.

HUMANITIES AND SOCIAL SCIENCES

Rationale

The subject of the humanities and social sciences is the human condition in its many manifestations. Studying these disciplines enables us to understand what is common to humanity as a whole and to appreciate differences among groups and individuals. Our capacity to function in society and to contribute meaning fully to it is enhanced by the awareness of human values and choices. And by the understanding of human processes, that an education in the humanities and social sciences develops. Such an education also empowers people to have well considered moral convictions, intellectual preferences, and tastes; to make their own and others' lives more fully human by drawing on a wide range of cultural resources; and to participate in public life as informed and responsible citizens.

The goal of education in the humanities and social sciences is to give the students adequate understanding of:

- (1) the cultural and linguistic traditions of their own and other societies,
- (2) the present as a product of historical processes.
- (3) the application of theoretical and quantitative models to the study of human behavior, both individual and collective,
- (4) ethical choices and the issues of human values they entail, and how to make those choices with intellectual rigor and clarity.
- (5) the aesthetic, personal, and cultural significance of works of art.
- (6) various disciplines as modes of inquiry with distinctive purposes and intellectual processes, and
- (7) their majors in a broader context that incorporates social, historical, ethical and aesthetic perspectives.

and the ability to:

- distinguish degrees of plausibility and verification. by critically examining both evidence and logic.
- (2) read analytically (i.e. to reconstruct arguments and consider implications) and interpretatively (i.e. to grasp meaning by being sensitive to the ways in which meaning is generated), as well as to acquire information, and
- (3) recognize patterns within and between content areas.

Minimum requirements for all curricula (21 hours)

The general education requirements in the Humanities and Social Sciences consist of 21 hours designed to expose students to content areas that demonstrate the relevant modes of inquiry:

 Two courses or the equivalent in the study of history and or literature (6 hours).

The study of history provides an understanding of continuities and changes in human thought and behavior and of the ongoing process in which individuals shape and are shaped by their societies and their governments. Studying history also provides training in the analysis of process and the evaluation of a wide variety of evidence.

The study of literature introduces students to the many ways of deriving meaning from the human condition and to the many forms in which meaning is expressed. Studying literature also develops students' capacity for critical analysis and personal expression, their aesthetic sensitivity, and their reading and writing skills.

- (2) One course or the equivalent in the study of philosophy, religion, or the visual and performing arts (3 hours). In the study of philosophy, students are exposed to the rigorous procedures of philosophical thought, to ethical issues, and to the insights of ethical reasoning. In the study of religions, they are introduced to beliefs of their own and other cultures, and they learn how various religions have resolved ethical issues and have addressed the human condition. The visual and performing arts develop students' aresthetic sensitivities, critical judgment, and personal creativity. They also provide students with an understanding of the cultural and historical dimensions of artistic expression.
- (3) Two courses or the equivalent from different content areas. in the study of psychology, economics, politics and government, sociology, anthropology and cultural geography. (6 hours). The study of these subjects enables students to understand individual and

The study of these subjects enables subjects to understand more stand more stand in or what and collective human behavior by exploring meaning within a variety of social, cultural and political contexts: by analyzing the structures within which human goals are established and human choices are made: and by applying theoretical and quantitative models to specific cases.

(4) Two additional courses selected within Humanities and Social Sciences (6 hours).

These hours could be used to pursue specific interests, to provide additional breadth or develop depth by taking courses focused on a common theme.

(5) Among the courses selected to fulfill the Humanities and Social Sciences requirement at least one must focus on a non-English speaking culture.

PHYSICAL EDUCATION

Rationale

Essential to a university student's development are attitudes and skills for healthy life styles. In addition to maintaining fitness, participation in team and individual physical activity significantly reduces major health risks.

Goals for students in physical education include:

- learning the fundamentals of cardiovascular and strength development and applying this knowledge in the initiation and/or continuation of per sonal fitness programs,
- (2) acquiring the basic skills of several lifetime sports or activities and enhanc ing their proficiencies in these skills so that they will continue to participate throughout life.
- (3) gaining a working knowledge of the rules, strategies, and safety aspects of several sports or activities,
- (4) reducing stress from the academic rigors of their other courses, and

(5) improving their general physical, social, and mental well-being while learning, participating, and having fun.

Minimum requirements for all curricula (2 hours)

Two credit hours, four semesters in physical education.

(1) This requirement includes PE 100.

(2) All courses will be available on an S U basis.

SCIENCE, TECHNOLOGY AND SOCIETY

Rationale

North Carolina State University, as a land grant university, has a mission that stresses the application of science and technology or the betterment of humankind. It is essential, therefore, that students be exposed to the vital interactions among science, technology, society and the quality of life.

Goals for students completing the Science, Technology and Society require ment include:

- developing an understanding of the influence of science and technology on civilizations.
- (2) developing the ability to respond critically to technological issues in civic affairs, and
- (3) understanding the interactions among science, technology and values.

Minimum requirement for all curricula (3 hours)

Courses which satisfy this requirement can be oriented toward science and technology or toward the humanities and social sciences. This course can also partially satisfy either the humanities and social sciences requirement or the mathematical and natural sciences requirement but not both. Students with majors in science and technology should study this topic from a humanities and social sciences perspective and those students in the humanities and social sciences should select courses oriented loward science and technology. This requirement can be satisfied by an interdisciplinary course designed to cover both perspectives.

COMMUNICATION AND INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY

Computer Literacy-Rationale

Today's graduate must have a knowledge of information technology and computer applications. Every student needs a basic understanding of information processing. It is not necessary that every student be a programmer.

Students should develop and demonstrate proficiency in the use of computers. learning to use applications such as word processing, spreadsheets, database management programs, electronic mail, and packages and applications specific to their field of study.

Minimum requirement for all curricula (0 hours)

The following may be used to fulfill computer technology instruction:

- (1) instruction and assignments required within courses, and/or
- (2) required use of a computer to complete assignments.

Library/Information Literacy-Rationale

The demands of an increasingly technological and information-dependent society require that students have a basic understanding of how information is identified and defined by experts. structured, physically organized, and accessed.

Proficiency is best gained by requiring the use of information resources to complete an assignment or to create a bibliography from which a paper or speech is developed. Information retrieval instruction beyond that provided in freshman English could be connected with writing and speaking requirements and or it could be taught by requiring assignments involving substantial use of library resources. Academic units are encouraged to work closely with library staff for the development and delivery of instruction and experience in information retrieval techniques.

Minimum requirement for all curricula (0 hours)

The following may be used to fulfill information retrieval instruction:

- use of one or more class periods to teach the structure of information, and to provide experience using major information resources.
- (2) use of self-paced printed instructional materials.
- (3) use of computer based instructional materials.
- (4) development of an information based assignment requiring use of library resources, and or
- (5) other methods as appropriate for the discipline.

FREE ELECTIVES

All schools and colleges are encouraged to include free electives in their curric ula to satisfy their educational objectives. Moreover, students who would like to take courses beyond those required for their degree are encouraged to do so.

TOTAL HOURS

Minimum credit hours required in an baccalaureate curriculum that has not been designated a five year program range from 120 to 128.

GRADUATION REQUIREMENTS

Students are eligible for graduation when they have completed satisfactorily all the academic requirements of their degree program as specified by their major department, their college, and the University.

NCSU requires that, in addition to other University, college, and departmental requirements, all students must have a grade point average of at least 2.0, based

on all courses attempted at NCSU, in order to be eligible to receive a baccalaureate degree.

Minimum Hours Required for Graduation These are shown for each cur riculum and range from 120 to 141. Curricula in the high range normally are those involving a required summer camp or field experience. Students may take more hours, than the required minimum.

Length of Time to Graduation The normal and expected length of time to graduation is four years (eight semesters) which requires a student to complete an average of slightly more than 16 credit hours each semester (for most curric ula) or to attend one or more summer sessions.

In order to make continuous progress toward graduation, students are encour geed to take full advantage of the University's advising and support services. Effective career decision-making and early, deliberate, long-range semester-bysemester planning of courses and careful selection of extra-curricular commitments can provide direction and motivation necessary for effective use of time to graduation. Additional factors that may assure a student's continuous progress toward graduation include (1) good academic performance in freshman and basic prerequisite courses, (2) advanced placement credit for introductory courses, and (3) enrollment in summer sessions.

Students are discouraged from taking unrealistic course loads as a means to accelerate their progress toward graduation as this may result in poor academic performance.

Students may take more than eight semesters to complete an undergraduate program at NCSU. In some cases this is the result of effective decision making on the part of the student for such things as (1) participation in cooperative education or study abroad programs, (2) a decision to be a part time student with a reduced course load for reasons of health, necessary outside employment, or parental responsibilities, or (3) attempting dual degrees, double majors, or academic minors. In other cases the length of time to graduation may be prolonged beyond the eighth semester as a result of (4) incomplete or inadequate secondary school background requiring some additional compensatory, developmental, or prerequisite courses, (5) poor academic performance in the freshman year or early semesters, or (6) late changes of curriculum.

Semester-by-Semester Displays—The requirements for many curricula throughout this section are set forth in semester-by-semester displays. One pur pose for these displays is to illustrate how certain sequences of courses and prerequisites may be scheduled. Another purpose is to reflect whether courses are normally offered in the fall or the spring semester. Otherwise, the semester by-semester displays are merely advisory and not mandatory. The typical semes ter schedule shown in the displays may not be the appropriate one for many students. Students are required to consult with their faculty advisers prior to registration each semester.

Limited D Grades Some colleges and departments have established limitations on the use of D grades in certain courses or categories of courses for satisfying graduation requirements.

Grade Point Average in Major Some departments have established graduation requirements of a grade point average of 2.0 on all courses attempted in the major at NCSU or a "C" or better in some or all major courses. Such a requirement is in addition to the University grade point average requirement of 2.0 for all courses attempted at NCSU. Students are encouraged to inquire about specific requirements in majors of interest.

Residence Requirements—To be eligible for a bachelor's degree, a student must be enrolled in a degree program and must have earned at least 30 of his or her last 45 hours of credit through NCSU courses. Individual departments and/or colleges may have additional residence requirements.

Note: The College of Engineering has a policy that transfer students normally must earn at least 48 of their last 60 hours of credit at NCSU while enrolled as degree candidates.

MINORS

Some departments at NCSU offer undergraduate minors for students wishing asystematic program of study in an area outide their major. All minors require at least 15 credit hours and may be either departmental or interdepartmental. Courses within the minor program may be used to satisfy any of the general requirements. including free electives, of a major curriculum. Minors are completely optional, the only requirement being that a student may not minor in the same discipline as their major. Students pursuing a minor must consult with a minor adviser on a plan of work and must file a copy of this plan with their major adviser at least one semester before graduation. Satisfactory completion of the minor will be noted on the final transcript following graduation. (See "Academic Fields of Study and Degrees" in this catalog for a listing of available minors.)

TWO DEGREES

Students who have satisfactorily completed the requirements for more than one bachelor's degree may, upon the recommendation of their deans, be awarded two bachelor's degrees at the same or at different commencement exercises. To earn two degrees students register in one school or department and, with the cooperation of the second school or department, work out their program to cover the requirements for both. Students must file an approved Double Majors Only Curriculum Change Form with Registration and Records, 1000 Harris Hall. An Application for Degree Form must be submitted for each degree.

TRANSCRIPTS OF ACADEMIC RECORD

A transcript is an exact copy of a student's permanent academic record at the time it is issued. A fee of two dollars is charged for each transcript.

No official transcript may be issued to or for a student who is indebted to the University until such indebtedness has been paid or satisfactorily adjusted.

Official transcripts are issued only upon the written request of the student to Registration and Records, Box 7313, NCSU, Raleigh, North Carolina 27695 7313.

COLLEGE OF AGRICULTURE AND LIFE SCIENCES

Patterson Hall (Room 115)

D. F. Bateman Dean

J. L. Oblinger, Associate Dean and Director of Academic Programs

W. C. Grant, Assistant Director of Academic Programs

K. L. Esbenshade, Assistant Director of Academic Programs and Director of Agricultural Institute

M. C. Bullock, Coordinator of Carter Development and Placement Office

The academic programs in the college represent a unique blending of the agricultural and If sciences. Agriculture is a very diverse industry that touches everyone's life in some way or another. The life sciences provide foundations for studying medical and healthrelated disciplines as well as environmental sciences and molecular biology.

The poals of the instructional program in the College of Agriculture and Life Sciences include providing relevant, scientific, and practical knowledge of the food, agricultural, and life sciences to its students. These programs emanate from a highly qualified and accomplished faculty committed to academic excellence and the development of the individual to his or the presonal and professional potential. Central to the collegy goals is the cultivation of interdisciplinary problem-solving skills which will serve its graduates well as they pursue a lifetime of learning and adaptation to change.

The overall objectives of the academic program include the following:

- 1) To provide an opportunity for a broad university education
- 2) To provide a variety of learning experiences
- 3) To offer a choice of specialization in agriculture and life sciences
- 4) To provide background for graduate or professional programs

STUDENT ACTIVITIES

Students in the College of Agriculture and Life Sciences have numerous opportunities to take part in broadening extracurricular activities. Most departments have studentorgani zations that provide professional as well as social desperience. Representatives of these clubs form the Agri Life Council. This council is the student organization representing the College. Student tours provide an opportunity to see firsthand the application of classroom principles. In addition, students representing agrimarketing, agronomy, animal science, noticultural science, food science, poultry science and soil science competer egoinally and nationally in a number of activities providing student members a chance to learn by travel as well as by participation.

CURRICULUM OFFERINGS AND REQUIREMENTS

A freshmanenrolling in Agriculture and Life Sciences has common core courses the first year courses appropriate in all curricula. This approach allows the student time to explore various programs before selecting a curriculum. The student selects a major in a department or interdisciplinary program. All departments offer acience curricula intended primarily for students who anticipate attending graduateor professional school): several (*tchnology* curricula: and the Agricultural Business Management curricula in forder oil in the Department of Agricultural and Resource Economics. Departmental majors are offered as follows:

Science—agricultural economics, animal science, applied sociology biochemistry, biological and agricultural engineering (bint program with the College of Engineering), bodany, fisheries and wildlife sciences (bint program with the College of Forest Resources), food science, horticultural science, medical technology, microbiology, poultry science, and goology. Preprofessional courses are offered in the science curriculum track.

Technology-agricultural systems technology, animal science, food science, horticultural science and poultry science.

Business-agricultural business management is offered through the Department of Agricultural and Resource Economics. A concentration in biological sciences and the opportunity for double majoring in business and other programs are available. Interdepartmental and Interdisciptionary Programs—These curricula offer the opportun-

Interdepartmental and Interdisciplinary Programs—These curricula offer the opportunity to select broad curriculum majors that involve two or more departments or colleges:

Agronomy—A technical curriculum dealing with the fundamentals of crop production and soil management. The curriculum is administered by the Departments of Crop Science and Soil Science.

Biological Sciences—A curriculum with emphasis on biological and physical sciences, especially designed for graduate or professional courses requiring a biology background.

Natural Resources—A curriculum concentrating on the use, management and improvement of natural resources. The curriculum is administered jointly by the College of Agriculture and Life Sciences, the College of Forest Resources and the College of Physical and Mathematical Sciences.

In addition to these cited curricula, a number of arrangements are available that provide the student an opportunity to select areas of course concentration.

ACADEMIC MINORS

Several departments in the College of Agriculture and Life Sciences offer a minor in their discipline. Students interested in additional information regarding a minor should contact the appropriate departmental office. At present, the following minors are available:

Agricultural Business Management Agricultural Economics Agricultural Systems Technology Animal Science Applied Sociology Biological Sciences Botany Entomology Food Science Genetics Horticultural Science Microbiology Nutrition Soil Science Zoology

HONORS PROGRAM

The College of Agriculture and Life Sciences has a comprehensive honors program for qualified students throughout their academic career. Both seminar discussion programs covering broad topics and an independent research program are included. Faculty provide direction on an individual basis to each student with the student selecting his or her project.

Participation in CALS Honors Program is limited to CALS students with a GPA of 3.25 or above. The following ALS courses, 299H, 498H, 499H, are required. In addition, a student must take at least six hours of honors coursework (at least 3 credits outdide CALS) or participate in the University Scholars Program for at least two semesters. Honors coursework must be completed with a "C" or better.

HONORS SOCIETIES

Students in all majors with strong academic records are recognized by national organizations that have local chapters, Gamma Sigma Delta, Alpha Zeta, Alpha Epsilon Delta and Phi Kappa Phi.

SCHOLARSHIP PROGRAM

The College of Agriculture and Life Sciences awards approximately 300 scholarships each year on a combination of selection factors including merit, financial need and leadership.

JEFFERSON SCHOLARS IN AGRICULTURE/LIFE SCIENCES AND THE HUMANITIES

(See also College of Humanities and Social Sciences)

The Thomas Jefferson Scholars Program in Agriculture Life Sciences and the Humani ties is a joint program of the College of Agriculture and Life Sciences and the College of Humanities and Social Sciences. It is a double degree which permits participants to have two concentrations: one in an area of agriculture life sciences and nei an area of humanities social sciences. The double degree program may be individually designed to meet sach student's particular interests and acare gals. The purpose of the program is to expertise but also an appreciation for the social, political, and cultural issues that affect decision-making.

Each spring a number of entering freshmen are chosen to receive scholarships to participate in the Jefferson program. In addition, other qualified students may choose to pursue a double major in agriculture life sciences and the humanities under the Jefferson program.

Students interested in applying to the Jefferson Scholars program should contact: Dr. James L. Oblinger. Associate Dean. College of Agriculture and Life Sciences. Box 7642. North Carolina State University. Raleigh. NC 27695 (515 Sci5) or Dr. Mary L. Walek, Assistant Dean. College of Humanities and Social Sciences. Box 8101. North Carolina State University. Raleigh. NC 27695 (515 2467). before January 15.

INTERNATIONAL STUDIES

An international seminar is offered to interested students. In addition, an international option, requiring a modern foreign language and 12 semister hours of appropriate courses in the social sciences, is available for students enrolled in any curricula.

DEGREES

The Bachelor of Science degree is conferred upon the satisfactory completion of one of the curricula in this college.

The degrees of Master of Science, Master of Agriculture and Master of Life Sciences are offered in the various departments in the college.

The Doctor of Philosopy degree is offered in the following subject areas: animal science. biochemistry, biological and agricultural engineering, botany, crop science, economics. entomology, food science, genetics, horticultural science, microbiology, nutrition, physiol gy, plant pathology, sociology, soil science, toxicology, and zoology.

Further information on graduate offerings may be found in the Graduate Catalog.

CAREER OPPORTUNITIES

A diversity of careers are available in agriculture and the life sciences. Areas pursued by graduates includes:

Professional and Graduate Education The college provides preprofessional programs at the undergraduate level for medical, dental, optometry, pharmacy and veterinary medicine. Many of our graduates pursue advanced degrees including a Masters or Doctor of Philosophy in a variety of disciplines.

Research Medical; biological; agricultural; environment; processing; economics; marketing.

Agricultural, Horticultural Production Livestock; poultry: aquaculture: fruits: vegeta bles; ornamentals; turfgrass.

Business and Industry Banking; real estate farm appraising; technical sales; farm management; marketing; retail management; manufacturing; processing.

Environmental/Natural Resources Soil, water, forest, fish and wildlife, and education. Education/Government High school and college instruction in agriculture and life sciences: extension agents: research associates.

Services-Inspection and regulation: environmental testing: product grading: consulting

The College has a Career Development and Placement Office, located in 111 Patterson Hall, For additional information, contact the Coordinator, Marcy Bullock, 515-3249.

FRESHMAN YEAR

The curricula in the College of Agriculture and Life Sciences have a common freshman year with the exception of the science program in biological and agricultural engineering. For the freshman year of that curriculum, see the College of Engineering.

Fall Semester	Credits	Spring Semester	Credits
ALS 103 Introductory Topics in A BS100 General Biology or CH 101 General Chemistry and CH 121 General Chemistry Labor ENG 111 Composition and Rhebou MA 111 Presalcolus Algebra & T PE 100 Health & Physical Fitness Humanitieg/Soc. Sci. Elective (Military Science or Air Science mu be elected)	LLS 1 atory ¹ 4 ic	BS 100 General Biology or CH 101 General Chemistry I laboratory CH 121 General Chemistry I laboratory CH 107 Fincipies of Chemistry and ENG 112 Composition and Reading MA 114 Inters to Finist Math with Appl- MA 1131 Analytic Geometry & Cale. A Hormanilae Stoc. Sci. Election. (Milliary Science or Air Sciences may be elected)	ər ry 4
			14.15

Both biology and chemistry are required for all ALS curricula.

Does not contribute to the total semester hours required for graduation in certain curricula. Consult departmental faculty adviser.

A B C D ELECTIVES

The following lists provide typical courses that may be selected from each of the four groups. Group A includes the physical and biological sciences; Group B, economics and business; Group C, applied science and technology; and Group D, social sciences and humanities. Other appropriate courses may be selected by checking with the Office of the Director of Academic Programs.

Group A

PHYSICAL AND BIOLOGICAL SCIENCES

Animal Science

- ANS 130 Anatomy and Physiology of Domestic
- Animals ANG 990 Reproduction, Lactation and Behavior of Domestic Animals
- ANS 230 Genetics Nutrition and Growth of
- 30 Domestic Animals
- ANS 405 Lactation
- ANS 405 Lactation ANS (NTR,PO) 415 Comparative Nutrition ANS (NTR) 419 Human Nutrition in Health and Disease
- ANS 500 Advanced Ruminant Nutrition
- ANS (PHY) 502 Reproductive Physiology of Mammals
- ANS (GN) 508 Genetics of Animal Improvement ANS (NTR) 516 A.B.C.D Animal Nutrition Research Methods
- ANS 540 Ruminant Physiology and Metabolism ANS (PHY) 580 Mammalian Endocrinology

Biochemistry

- BCH 150 Introductory Biochemical Concepts
- BCH 451 Introductory Biochemistry
- BCH 452 Introductory Biochemistry Laboratory
- **BCH 453** Introduction to Molecular Biology and Metshaliam
- **RCH 540** Proteins
- **BCH 541** Nucleic Acids
- BCH 542 Metabolism
- BCH 543 Biochemical Regulatory Processes
- BCH 544 Intermediary Metabolism
- BCH 552 Experimental Biochemistry
- BCH (GN) 561 Biochemical and Microbial Genetics

Biological and Agricultural Engineering

BAE 303 Energy Conversion in Biological Systems

Biological Sciences

All courses listed with the BS designation.

Biomathematicst

Appropriate courses

Botany

BO 200 Plant Life BO 213 Plants and Civilization BO (ZO) 360 Introduction to Ecology BO (ZO) 365 Ecology Laboratory BO 400 Plant Diversity BO 403 Systematic Botany BO 413 Introductory Plant Anatomy BO (ZO) 414 Cell Biology BO 421 Plant Physiology BO 510 Plant Anatomy BO 522 Adv. Morphology and Phylogeny of Seed Plants BO 524 Grasses, Sedges and Rushes BO 565 Plant Community Ecology BO 580 Plant Molecular Biology

Chemistrut

Appropriate Courses

Computer Sciencet

Appropriate Courses

Entomology

ENT 301 Introduction to Forest Insects ENT 312 Introduction to Economic Entomology ENT (ZO) 425 General Entomology ENT 502 Insect Diversity ENT 503 Functional Systems of Insects

Fisheries Wildlife

FW (FOR) 404 Forest Wildlife Management FW (ZO) 420 Fishery Science FW (ZO) 515 Fish Physiology

Food Science

FS 331 Food Engineering FS 402 Food Chemistry FS 403 Food Analysis FS (MB) 405 Food Microbiology FS 504 Food Proteins and Enzymes FS (MB) 506 Advanced Food Microbiology FS 509 Food Lipids FS 510 Food Carbohydrates FS (MB) 525 Fermentation Microbiology

Forestry

FOR (WPS) 273 Quantitative Methods in Forest Resources FOR (MEA) 386 Agricultural and Forest Meteorology

FOR (FW) 404 Forest Wildlife Management

Constin

- GN 411 Principles of Genetics GN 412 Elementary Genetics Laboratory GN 504 Human Genetics
- GN (ANS) 508 Genetics of Animal Improvement
- GN (ZO) 540 Evolution GN (BCH) 561 Biochemical and Microbial Genetics

Marine, Earth and Atmospheric Sciencest

Appropriate Courses

Mathematics

Appropriate Courses

Microbaolom

MB 200 Microbiology and World Affairs MB 401 General Microbiology MB 401 General Microbiology MB (FS) 405 Food Microbiology MB 411 Medical Microbiology MB 414 Microbial Metabolic Regulation MB 501 Advanced Microbiology I MB 502 Advanced Microbiology II MB 503 Microbial Diversity MB (FS) 506 Advanced Food Microbiology MB 514 Microbial Metabolic Regulation MB 518 Introductory Virology MB (FS) 525 Fermentation Microbiology MB (SSC) 532 Soil Microbiology MB 551 Immunology Nutrition NTR (ANS.PO) 415 Comparative Nutrition NTR (ANS,PO) 415 Comparative Nutrition NTR (ANS) 419 Human Nutrition in Health and Disease NTR (ANS) 516 A.B.C.D Animal Nutrition Research Methods

Physics

Appropriate Courses

Physiology

PHY (ANS) 502 Reproductive Physiology of Mammals PHY (ZO) 503 General Physiology I PHY (ZO) 503 General Physiology I PHY (ZO) 504 General Physiology II PHY (ZO) 513 Comparative Physiology PHY (ANS) 580 Mammalian Endocrinology

Plant Pathology

PP 501 Phytopathology I PP 502 Phytopathology II

Poultry Science

PO 405 Avian Physiology PO (ANS,NTR) 415 Comparative Nutrition PO (ZO) 524 Comparative Endocrinology

Sail Seiment

SSC 200 Soil Science SSC 511 Soil Physics SSC 520 Soil and Plant Analysis SSC 522 Soil Chemistry SSC (MB) 532 Soil Microbiology SSC 562 Environmental Applications of Soil Science

Statistics

Appropriate Courses

Zoology

- ZO 201 General Zoology
- ZO 205 Introduction to Cellular and Developmental Zoology
- ZO 208 Introduction to Organismal and Evolutionary Zoology ZO 212 Basic Anatomy and Physiology ZO (MEA) 220 Marine Biology

- ZO 303 Vertebrate Zoology

- ZO 304 Vertebrate Zoology Laboratory
- ZO 305 Cellular and Animal Physiology Laboratory ZO 315 General Parasitology
- ZO (BO) 360 Introduction to Ecology
- ZO 361 Principles of Embryonic Development
- ZO (BO) 365 Ecology Laboratory ZO 370 Developmental Anatomy and Histology of the Vertebrates I
- ZO 371 Developmental Anatomy and Histology of the Vertebrates II
- 20 375 Developmental Anatomy and Histology Laboratory I
- ZO 376 Developmental Anatomy and Histology Laboratory II
- ZO 402 Invertebrate Zoology ZO 403 Invertebrate Zoology Laboratory
- ZO 410 Introduction to Animal Behavior

- 20 410 Introduction to Animal Behavior 20 (BV) 44 Cell Biology 20 (EW) 420 Fishery Science 20 (EW) 420 Fishery Science 20 (EWT) 420 General Entamology 20 (EWT) 420 General Entamology 20 441 Biology of Fishes 20 442 Biology of Fishes Laboratory 20 450 Evolutionary Biology 20 450 Aquatic Natural History Laboratory 20 450 Aquatic Natural History Laboratory 20 450 Aquatic Conversion Physical Constants 20 (EWT) 450 General Entamology
- ZO (PHY) 503 General Physiology I ZO (PHY) 504 General Physiology I ZO (PHY) 513 Comparative Physiology II

- 20 (PHY) 513 Comparative Physiology 20 (FW) 515 Fish Physiology 20 517 Population Ecology 20 522 Biological Clocks 20 (PO) 524 Comparative Endocrinology 20 (PO) 540 Evolution

†Courses in these blocks are considered Physical Sciences

Group B

ECONOMICS AND BUSINESS

Accounting

- ACC 100 Introduction to Accounting ACC 200 Computerized Accounting Applications ACC 210 Accounting I Concepts of Financial
- Reporting ACC 220 Accounting II Introduction to Managerial ACC 220 Accounting 11 Introduction to Manager ACC 230 Managerial Control Cost Data ACC 300 Managerial Accounting Environment ACC 310 Intermediate Financial Accounting I ACC 321 Intermediate Financial Accounting I ACC 320 Anagerial Uses of Cost Data ACC 320 An Introduction to Income Taxation ACC 482 Commercial Law for Accountants

- ACC 410 Advanced Financial Accounting ACC 420 Production Cost Analysis and Control

- ACC 420 Production Cost Analysis and Control ACC 430 Advanced Income Tax ACC 440 Accounting Information Systems ACC 450 Auditing Financial Information ACC 451 Advanced Auditing Topics ACC 450 Specialized Financial Reporting Theory and Practice

Agricultural and Resources Economics

- ARE 303 Farm Management
- ARE 306 Agricultural Law ARE 312 Agribusiness Marketing
- ARE 321 Agricultural Financial Management ARE 403 Economics of Consumer Decisions

ARE 423 Futures and Options Markets ARE 433 U.S. Agricultural Policy

- Business Management
- BUS 307 Business Law I BUS 308 Business Law II
- BUS (EC) 310 Managerial Economics
- BUS 320 Financial Management
- BUS 330 Human Resource Management
- BUS 332 Industrial Relations BUS 346 International Busines
- BUS (ST) 350 Economics and Business
- Statistica
- BUS 360 Marketing Methods
- BUS 405 Regulatory Law BUS 420 Financial Management of
- Corporations
- BUS 422 Investments and Partfolia
- Management
- BUS 455 Quantitative Methods for Management BUS 462 Marketing Research BUS 465 Advertising and Promotion Management

- BUS (TAM) 482 Textile Marketing Management BUS (WPS) 485 Management Development Seminar
- Economica
- EC (BUS) 310 Managerial Economics EC 451 Introduction to Econometrics

Mathematics

MA 105 Mathematics of Finance

Statistics

ST (BUS) 350 Economics and Business Statistics

Group C APPLIED SCIENCE AND TECHNOLOGY

Amiguitural Communications

- AC 311 Communication Methods and Media AC 470 Agricultural Communications
- Animal Science
- ANS 100 Perspectives in Animal Science

ANS 412 Applied Animal Breeding ANS 510 Advanced Livestock Management ANS 520 Livestock Production in Warm Climates

93

- ANS 100 Perspectives in Animal Science ANS 200 Introduction to Animal Science ANS 201 Techniques of Animal Care ANS 202 Techniques of Horse Care ANS 202 Techniques of Horse Care ANS 204 Microcomputers in Animal Production ANS 205 Applied Animal Nutrition ANS 205 Animal Production Field Study Trip ANS (FS.NTR) 301 Introduction to Human
- Nutrition
- ANS 303 Principles of Equine Evaluation
- ANS 308 Advanced Livestock Judging ANS 310 Basic Horse Husbandry
- ANS (FS,PO) 322 Muscle Foods and Eggs ANS (FS) 324 Milk and Dairy Products ANS (rs) 324 Milk and Dairy Products ANS 340 Selection of Domestic Animals ANS 402 Beef Catle Management ANS 403 Swine Management ANS 404 Dairy Catle Management ANS 406 Sheep Management ANS 410 Equine Management

Biological and Agricultural Engineering

- BAE 151 Elements of Biological and Agricultural Engineering |
- RAE 201 Shop Processes and Management Farm Machinery
- BAE 211
- BAE 221 Agricultural Systems I: Microcomputer Applications
- BAE 222 Agricu tural Systems II: Methodologies and Approache
- BAE 241 Computer Applications in Agriculture BAE 252 Elements of Biological and Agricultura
- Engineering II
- BAE 311 Agricultural Power and Machinery
- BAE 311 Agricultural Power and Mach BAE (SSC) 323 Water Management BAE (SSC) 324 Elementary Surveying
- BAE 331 Agricultural Systems III: Management Techniques BAE 332 Farm Structures
- BAE 333 Processing Agricultural Products
- BAE 342 Agricultural Processing BAE 343 Agricultural Electrification
- BAE 344 Circuits and Controls BAE 411 Farm Power and Machinery
- BAE 413 Processing Agricultural Products BAE 411 Agricultural Systems IV Modeling and
- Analysis
- BAE 442 Agricultural Systems V: Senior Project
- BAE 451 Engineering Design I
- BAE 452 Engineering Design II
- BAE 462 Machinery Design and Applications BAE 471 Soil and Water Engineering
- BAE 473 Introduction to Surface Water Quality Modeling
- BAE 481 Agricultural Structures and Environment
- BAE (CE) 578 Agricultural Waste Management

Rotann

BO (CS ENT PP) 525 Biological Control

Comt Franceson

CE (BAE) 578 Agricultural Waste Management

Cron Science

- CS 200 Introduction to Turfgrass Management
- CS 213 Crops: Adaptation and Production
- CS 312 Pastures and Forage Crops CS 316 Sovbean Production
- CS 317 Corn Production
- CS 318 Corn and Soybean Production CS 400 Turf ('ultural Systems
- CS 411 Environmental Aspects of Crop Production CS 413 Plant Breeding CS 414 Weed Science

- CS 415 Agronomic Pest Management Systems CS (SSC) 462 Soil-Crop Management Systems
- CS 511 Tobacco Technology CS 513 Physiological Aspects of Crop Production CS (HS) 514 Principles and Methods in Weed
- Science
- CS (BO ENT PP) 525 Biological Control

Entomolom

- ENT 203 Introduction to the Honey Bee and Beekeeping ENT (BO.CS.PP) 525 Biological Control ENT 550 Fundamentals of Insect Control ENT 562 Insect Pest Management in Agricultural

- Crops
- ENT (ZO) 582 Medical and Veterinary Entomology

- Fisherus Wildlife FW (ZO) 221 Conservation of Natural Resources FW (FOR) 310 Fisheries and Wildlife Inventory and Management FW (ZO) 353 Wildlife Management FW (ZO) 430 Fisheries-Wildlife Administration FW 485 Natural Resources Advocacy Food Science FS 201 Food Science and the Consumer FS (ANS,NTR) 301 Introduction to Human Nutrition FS (ANS PO) 322 Muscle Foods and Eggs FS (ANS) 324 Milk and Dairy Products FS 400 Principles of Human Nutrition FS 400 Principles of Human Nutrition FS 416 Quality Control of Food Products FS 421 Food Preservation FS 423 Muscle Food Technology FS 425 Processing Dairy Products FS (HS) 462 Postharvest Physiology Constine GN (PO) 520 Poultry Breeding Horticultural Sensor HS 100 Home Horticulture HS 101 Plants for Home and Pleasure HS 201 Principles of Horticulture HS 211 Ornamental Plants I HS 212 Ornamental Plants II HS 301 Plant Propagation HS 342 Landscape Horticulture HS 371 Interior Plantscapes HS 400 Residential Landscaping HS 411 Nursers Management HS 416 Principles of Ornamental Planting Design HS 421 Tree Fruit Production HS 422 Small Fruit Production HS 431 Vegetable Production HS 440 Greenhouse Management HS 441 Floriculture I HS 442 Floriculture II HS 442 Floriculture II HS (FS) 462 Postharvest Physiology HS 471 Tree and Ground Maintenance HS (CS) 514 Principles and Methods in Weed Science HS 531 Physiology of Landscape Plants Nutrition
- NTR (ANS,FS) 301 Introduction to Human Nutrition

Plant Pathology

- PP 315 Principles of Plant Pathology PP (FOR) 318 Forest Pathology
- PP 504 Plant Diseases: Principles, Diagnosis, and
- Management

- Management PP 505 Histopathology I: Nematology PP 520 Phytopathology II: Virology PP 522 Phytopathology III: Epidemology PP 522 Phytopathology III: Epidemology PP (BO.CS.ENT) 525 Biological Control

Poultry Science

- PO 201 Poultry Science and Production PO 301 Evaluation of Live Poultry PO (ANS,FS) 322 Muscle Foods and Eggs
- PO 351 Grading and Evaluation of Poultry Products

- PO 410 Production and Management of Game Birds in Confinement
- PO 420 Turkey Production
- PO 421 Commercial Egg Production PO 421 Incubation and Hatchery Management PO 423 Broiler Production
- PO (GN) 520 Poultry Breeding

Sail Science

- SSC (BAE) 323 Water Management SSC (BAE) 324 Elementary Surveying SSC 341 Soil Fertility and Fertilizers SSC 342 Soil Fertility Laboratory SSC 351 Non-Agricultural Land Use and

- Management
- SSC 370 Alternative Agricultural Systems

Group D

HUMANITIES AND SOCIAL SCIENCES¹

SSC 452 Soil Classification SSC 461 Soil Physical Properties and Plant Growth SSC (CS) 462 Soil-Crop Management Systems SSC 472 Forest Soils

Veterinary Science

VMF 401 Poultry Diseases VMF 420 Diseases of Farm Animals

Zoology

ZO (FW) 221 Conservation of Natural Resources ZO (FW) 353 Wildlife Management ZO (FW) 355 White Wanagement ZO 419 Limnology ZO (FW) 430 Fisheries Wildlife Administration ZO (ENT) 582 Medical and Veterinary Entomology

The student is required to complete 21 semester hours of Group D courses in all degree programs in the College of Agriculture and Life Sciences. The student must take 6 semester hours from Area I and 6 semester hours from Area II courses. The remaining 9 hours may come from any courses in Area III. Not more than 9 semester hours are to come from one department.

Includes only courses in Humanities and Social Sciences on approved Master Lists available from 115 Patterson Hall or faculty adviser.

AREA I

Humanities (6 semester hours)

Courses from approved Master List I in the following disciplines

English Language Literature Foreign Language—courses at 200 level or above History History of Art Music courses at 200 level or above Philosophy Religion

AREA II

Social Sciences (# semester hours)

Courses from the approved Master List II in the follow ing disciplines:

Agricultural and Resource Economica Anthropology Business Economics Political Science Paychology Sociology

AREA III

Humanities or Social Sciences (9 semester hours)

Courses from any of the three approved Master Lists:

Any Master List I course Humanities Any Master List II course Social Sciences Any Master List III course Supplemental courses (Architecture, Communication, Counselor Education, Curriculum and Instructio Dance, Design, Educational Leadership. English Language Writing, Foreign Language, Genetics, Geography, Humanities and Social Sciences, Landscape Architecture. Multidisciplinary Studies, Parks Recreation and Tourism Management. Social Work

*Foreign Language at the 100 level may be used to satisfy the College language requirement and Area III (Humanities or Social Sciences supplemental courses) requirements

Note: All curricula require the completion of one course in literature as a part of their language or Humanifies and Social Sciences requirement

ADULT AND COMMUNITY COLLEGE EDUCATION

(See Graduate Catalog)

AGRICULTURAL AND RESOURCE ECONOMICS

Patterson Hall (Room 212)

Professor J. A. Brandt, Head of Department

Professor C. L. Moore, Associate Head and Extension Specialist in Charge

Professor L. A. Ihnen, Undergraduate Coordinator

Professor D. K. Pearce, Economics Graduate Coordinator

TEACHING, RESEARCH AND EXTENSION FACULTY

Distinguished University Professor: V. K. Smith

Le construction et al construction et al construction de la construction et al constru

The Department of Agricultural and Resource Economics serves agricultural. resource and related mulstries through its extension. research and reaching programs. Applying principles of economics and related disciplines, these programs develop understanding of business organization fundamentals and decision-making skills useful in the operation and management of business.

The Department offers undergraduate programs leading to Bachelor of Science degrees in agricultural commiss. A concentration in biological sciences business management programs duration and agement program. The Department also offered within the agricultural business management on concentration within the campus wide degree program leading to a Bachelor of Science degree in natural resources. Science and resources laboration and the science degree in a durat resources control and the science degree of the science degree degree of the science degree of the science de

The apricultural business management program prepares graduates for management, marketing, sales. (fnance and related careers. The agricultural economics program provides a similar background in economics and business, together with the opportunity for business careers and advanced study. The concentration in biological sciences and sunagement prepares graduates for management, marketing, and sales careers in fields such as biotechnology, pharmaceuticals, health care, environmental protection, food processing and finance dealing with hological issues. This concentration is designed to be an attractive option for students with a strong the sharma environmental protection, food proment, curriculture program and the strong the sharma environmental and management curriculture program and the strong the strong and administrators with businesses and government agencies responsible for natural resources development and or waster management.

For a description of related programs offered within the College of Management, see the listings for the Departments of Accounting, Business Management and Economics.

OPPORTUNITIES

The growing number of specialized business firms producing and marketing services and products in agricultura; essurce and life science-related industries has created an increasing demand for graduates trained in agricultural and biological sciences business management. agricultural economics and resource economics and management. Employment opportunities include careres with companies purchasing, processing and marketing food, fiber and related products. Firms producing and marketing production inputs (feet. cooperatives: natural resources management units and consulting firms: and natural resources educational and regulatory agencies.

Many graduates pursue careers in research and education with various state and federal government agencies. These agencies include the Cooperative Extension Service, the Agricultural Research Service, the State Department of Agriculture, Environmental Health and Natural Resources, the United States Department of Agriculture and the Environ mental Protection Agency.

CURRICULUM IN AGRICULTURAL BUSINESS MANAGEMENT

Cred Is	Physical Education and Free Electrics
ALS 103 Introductory ropics in ALS 1	Tri Crinitar
Languages (12 Credits)	PE 10(Health and Physical Fitness 1 Physical Education Elective
ENG 111 Composition and Reading 3 ENG 112 Composition and Reading 3	Free Electives 13
COM 110 Public Speaking	Departmental Requirements and Electrics (50 Credits)
Language Literature)	ACC 210 Accounting 1 or
Humanities and Social Sciences	ACC 280 Managerial Accounting
(21 Credits)	BUS(EC 310 Managerial Economics
ARE 212 Economics of Agriculture	ARE 306 Agricultural Law or
EC 202 Economic Problems and Issues	BUS 307 Business Law 1 3
Electives (Group D)	ARE 311 Agricultural Markets or
	BUS 360 Marketing Methods
Physical and Biological Sciences	ARE 321 Agri. Financial Mgmt. or
(29 Credits)	BUS 320 Financia Management or
BS 100 General Biology or	BUS(EC) 404 Money, Fin. Markets & the
BS 105 Biology in the Modern World 4	Economy
CH 101 General Chemistry I 3	BUS 330 Human Resource Management or
CH 121 General Chemistry I Laboratory . 1	BUS 332 Industrial Relations or
CSC 200 Intro. to Computers & Uses or	BURGER Stor From F. Prov. Planting and Statistics
BAE 241 Computer Applications in	BUS(S1) 330 ECON & DUS STATISTICS
Agri. and Life Sciences	ECIARE 301 intermed microeconomics 3
MA 111 Precalculus Algebra and	EC 302 Intermediate Macroeconomics 3
Trigonometry 3	AKE 433 U.S. Agricu tural Policy
MA 114 Intro. to F nite Math. Appl 3	Lechnical Agricultural Electives
MA 121 Elements of Calculus or	throm Group C or Forestry
MA 131 Analytic Geometry & Calc. A 4	Departmental or Technical Agriculture
PY 221 College Physics	Electives
Bio Sc Elective (From Group A or	Minimum Hours Required for Graduation 130
GN 301, NTR 301 or SSC 200)	

CURRICULUM IN AGRICULTURAL BUSINESS MANAGEMENT WITH CONCENTRATION IN BIOLOGICAL SCIENCES

			reatin
ALS 103	Introductory Topies in ALS	ϕ	1
	Languages (12 Credits)		
ENG 111	Composition and Rhetoric		3
ENG 112	Composition and Reading		3
COM 110	Public Speaking or		
COM 146	Bus & Prof Communication	×:	3
Elective (Eng ish or Foreign Language		
1	literature)		. a. 4

Humanities and Social Society (21 Credits)	
ARE 212 Economics of Agriculture .	3
ARE(EC) 301 Intermed Microeconomics .	. 3
COM 201 Persuasion Theory	. 3
HI 322 Rise of Modern Science	5 3
HI 341 Technology in History	3
Elective (Ethics, Philosophy or,	
Religion)	3
Elective (Group D)	. 3

Physical and Biological Secures 1414 redits)	Physical Education and Free Electrics (16 Ceedits)
BAE 221 Agri M crocon puter Appl or BAE 241 Computer Appl in ALS 5 BO 200 Plant Life or BD 200 Plant Life or	PE 100 Hea th and Physical Fitness
BOIZOU380 Intro to Ecology and BOIZOU385 Ec is gy Laboratory or	Departmental Requirements and Electures (39 Credits)
B0 100 Plant Diversity or 20 987 Verteined Zadogy and 20 901 Verteined Zadogy and 20 901 Verteined Zadogy and 20 100 Exo unionary Bology, 11 B8 1000 University International International B8 1000 University International International B8 1000 University International International B8 1000 University International International International International International CH 101 University International International CH 101 University International International CH 101 University International International International CH 101 University International International International CH 101 University International Int	ACC 289 Managers 14 Accounting or ACC 220 Accounting 11 3 ACC 220 Accounting 11 3 ACC 221 Accounting 11 3 BELS 590 Marcheng Methods 4 ARE 231 April: Financial Ment. 4 ARE 231 April: Financial Ment. 5 BELS 501 All Managers 12 Commission 3 BELS 501 All Managers
$ \begin{array}{cccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccc$	ENG.331 Commun for Easy & Tech.or ENG.332 Commun.for Sola Met.or ENG.333 Commun.for Sola & Res
	 Must include at east 6 hours of 400 or 500 level courses

MINOR IN AGRICULTURAL BUSINESS MANAGEMENT

The Department of Agricultural and Resource Economics offers a minor in Agricultural Business Management. This minor provides students an opport unity to learn basic useful in many careers in agricultural husiness. At total of 15 hours of coursework is required, including ARE 212, ACC 280. ARE 306 or ARE 311 and two additional courses chosen from a list of selected courses in agricultural and resource economics and related business fields. Consult the Department for specific information.

contro

CURRICULUM IN AGRICULTURAL ECONOMICS

SCIENCE PROGRAM

		110
ALS 103	Introductory Tepies in ALS	1
	Languages (12 Credits)	
ENG III	Composition and Rhetoric	3
ENG 112	Composition and Reading	- 3
Elective (English or foreign language	
1	iterature	- 3
Elective	Language or Communication)	3
	Humanities & Soc a Secures (21 Credits)	
ARE 212	Economics of Agriculture	3
EC 202	Economic Problems & Issues	. 3
Electives	(Group D)	15
	Physical and Biological Sciences (36 Credits)	
BS 100	General Biology or	
BS 105	Biology in the Modern World	- 4
CH 101	General Chemistry I	3
CH 121	General Chemistry I Laboratory	1

Criticity rrinciples of Chemistry	- 2
CH 127 Principles of Chemistry Lab	1
CSC 200 Intro. to Computers & Uses ur	
BAE 241 Computer Applications in ALS	3
MA 111 Precalculus Algebra and	
Trigonometry	3
MA 114 Intro. to Finite Math. Appl.	3
MA 131 Analytic Geometry & Calculus A	4
MA 231 Analytic Geometry & Calculus B	3
PV 221 College Physics	5
Rio, Sci. Elective From Group A or	
GN 301. NTR 301 or SSC 200)	3
Physical Education and Frie Electrics (17 Credits)	
PE 100 Health and Physical Fitness	18
Physical Education Elective	3
Free Elective	13
Group A and C Electrons	
(11 Credits)	
Electives	11

Dep	artmental Requirement. and Electives (32 Credits)	
ACC 210 ACC 280 ARE(EC): ARE 433 BUS(ST) 3	Accounting 1 or 3 Managerial Accounting	

EC 302	Intermediate Macroeconomics	3
Line Line a	436,515,521,523,533 or 551)	.9
Electives	(Any ARE, ACC BUS, EC) or other course approved by Undergraduate	
	Coordinator)	8
Minimun	Hours Required for Graduation: 1	30

MINOR IN AGRICULTURAL ECONOMICS

The Department of Agricultural and Resource Economics offers a minor in Agricultural Economics. This minor provides students an introduction to agricultural economics train ing that complements training in agriculture and applied sciences and will be especially useful for further training at the graduate level. A total of 15 hours of coursevork is required, including ARE 212 or EC 201. ARE/EC 301. ARE 433 and two additional courses chosen from a list of selected courses in agricultural and resource economics and related fields. Consult the Department for additional information.

AGRONOMY

Williams Hall

Professor W. K. Collins, Acting Head of the Crop Science Department

Professor E. J. Kamprath, Head of the Soil Science Department

Professor J. M. DiPaola, Undergraduate Coordinator Crop Science

Associate Professor H. J. Kleiss, Undergraduate Coordinator Soil Science

Agronomy is the development and practical application of plant and soil sciences to produce abundant, high quality food, feed, fiber and other crops. Agronomists serve a vital role in world agriculture and environmental quality. Students may earn a Bachelor of Science dgree under the technology curriculum of the College of Agriculture and Life Sciences with a major in Agronomy. The agronomy curriculum is administered jointly by the Departments of Corp Science and Soil Science. Crop Science related primarily to the oriented toward soil physics, chemistry, origin, microbiology, fertility, and management. For further information, see Crop Science or Soil Science.

AGRONOMY CURRICULUM REQUIREMENTS

					0.776	un.
ALS Intro	ductory Topics in ALS	143		2233		1
	Languages (12 Crid	10)				
ENG 111	Composition & Rhetoric					3
ENG 112	Composition & Reading					- 3
COM 110	Publ'c Speaking					3
ENG 331	Commun for Eng & Ter	h.				3
	Social Sciences & Humi (21 Credits)	init	irs			
ARE 212 EC 202	Economics of Agricultur Economic Prob ems and Is	e sue	jan K	ie 45		3
	for TAB only)					3
Literature	Elective					3
Electives	Group D. Areas I. II, and	HI.	i		. 12	15

(35-36 Credits)

MA 121 Elements of Calculus and BAE 221 Ag Sys. 1: Computer Appl. or

DATE 221 Ag Sys. 1. Computer Appl. or

Cac 200	intro, to computers & their Cses of	
ST 311	Intro. to Statistics (TAB, TAC, TAT TSS)	
	OR	
MA 131	Analy Geom & Calculus A und	
MA 231	Analy Geom & Calculus B	
	(TAA only)	
CH 101	General Chemistry	\$
CH 121	General Chemistry Lab	
CH 107	Principles of Chemistry	ċ
CH 127	Principles of Chemistry Lab	
PY 221	College Physics	
BO 200	Plant Life	
BS 100	General Biology	
GN 301	Genetics in Human Affairs or	
GN 411	Principles of Genetics	
	(TAA only) 31	
SSC 200	Soul Science	

Physical Education & Free Electives (13-15 Credits)

PE 100	Health	å	1	'n	y	s	ic	:8	1	F	i,	ln	e	83	5												1
PE Electi	ves	22				ŝ		×		2		5			2	ł						ŝ	ŝ	-			2
Free Elec	tives	88	1			ł		-	•	÷	8	1		÷	4	è		1	6			1	G,	÷	.9	4	1
		Ξ.										2			e,		5										

	Agronomy (26 Credits)	
CS 213 C	rops: Adapt. & Production	4
CS 411 E	nvir Aspects of Crop Production	2
CS 414 V	feed Science	4
SSC (CS) 4	90 Senior Seminar	1
SSC 341	Soil Fertility & Fert.	3
SSC 342	Soil Fert. & Fert. Lab	1
SSC 452	Soil Classification	4
CH 220 1	ntra. to Org. Chem. or	
CH 221 (Organic Chemistry I	
(TAA only)	4
CS (SSC)	15 Agronomic Pest Mgt. Sys	3
	Agronomy Concentrations	
	(19-22 Credits)	

Agronomic Sciences (TAA)	
CH 223 Organic Chemistry II	ar 3
MB 401 Gen. Microbiology	- 4
BCH 451 Elem, Biochemistry	3
BO 421 Plant Physiology	
PP 315 Prin, of Plant Pathology or	
ENT 425 General Entomology	
CS 413 Plant Breeding	2
Minimum Hours Required for Creduction	190

Agronomic Business (TAB)

BO 421	Plant Physiology 4
PP 315	Prin. of Plant Pathology or
ENT 425	Gen. Entomology
ACC 280	Managerial Accounting

ARE 303 Farm Management	Ŀ.
ARE 311 Agricultural Markets	1
SSC (CS) 462 Soil Crop Mgt. Systems 3	i.
Minimum Hours Required for Graduation 128	Ľ.
Crop Production (TAC)	
BO 421 Plant Physiology 4	i,
PP 315 Prin. of Plant Pathology or	
ENT 425 General Entomology	ι.
ARE 303 Farm Management 3	ь.
SSC (CS) 462 Soil-Crop Mgt. Systems 5	£.,
CS 312 Pastures & Forages 3	£.,
CS 413 Plant Breeding 2	Е.
SSC 461 Soil Phys. Prop. & Plant Growth	ŧ.
Minimum Hours Required for Graduation 130	2
Turfgrass Management (TAT)	
BO 421 Plant Physiology 4	
PP 315 Prin. of Plant Pathology or	
Ent 425 General Entomology	6
CS 400 Turf Cultural Systems 4	Ē.
CS 200 Intro. Turf Management	č.
HS 342 Landscape Hort, or	
HS 371 Interior Plantscapes or	
HS 471 Trees & Ground Maintenance 3-4	ù.
SSC 461 Soil Phys. Prop. & Plant Growth	8
Minimum Hours Required for Graduation 125	i.
Soil Science (TSS)	
MB 401 Gen Microbiology 4	ю.
SSC (CS) 462 Soil-Cron Met Systems 5	а.
SSC 361 Non Arr Land Lise & Management	6
BAE (SSC) 323 Water Management	8
RAF 324 Flamentary Surveying	η.
MEA 101 Gan Physical Conlogy 5	8
MEA 110 Physical Gaslory Lab	ř.
SSC 461 Soil Phus Pene & Plant Crowth	ι.
add 401 add 1 hys. 1 lop. at riant drowin	
Minimum Hours Required for Graduation 125	٤.

ANIMAL SCIENCE

Polk Hall

Professor L. S. Bull, Head

Professor D. G. Braund, Associate Head for Extension

Alumni Distinguished Professor J. C. Cornwell, Undergraduate Coordinator

William Neal Reynolds Professor E. J. Eisen, Graduate Coordinator

TEACHING, RESEARCH AND EXTENSION FACULTY

Alumni Distinguished Associate Professor K. R. Pond

William Neal Reynolds Professor J. G. Lecce

Poplowerk R. B. Buchare, E. V. Garado, R. G. Grichaelsenger, W. J. Creme, D. C. Davaparet, K. L. Balenshule, R. W. Barrey, W. L. Bulens, E. L. Meder, J. L. Bulershule, R. M. Weitze, B. R. Tom Disaito, A. M. Rakes, H. A. Ramey, O. W. Robino, F. D. Sargent, J. W. Spars, C. M. Sanialav, D. P. Ween, L. W. Wildow, J. C. Waler, T. B. Baler, K. B. Kartenson, D. D. Persuati, Properson Thurris, A. V. Alten, T. C. Bales, E. E. Barrek, B. J. Bortenson, F. D. Sargent, J. W. Spars, C. M. Sanialav, D. P. Ween, L. W. B. Barrek, B. D. Bochrie, R. M. Mers, G. S. Parason, J. W. Datarono, I. D. Porterfield, P. K. Smith, L. C. Ulberg, C. H. Was, B. W. Baler, M. G. S. Parason, J. P. Altarevilla, J. D. Aparetarey, J. H. Remann, R. E. Likatevaller, S. P. Poplowor, Chaurite Performer, P. Altano, Mill. J. D. Aparetarey, J. R. Tesmann, R. E. Matensaliter, S. P. Poplowor, Chaurite, E. U. Dillard, J. McNeill, J. More, M. T. Sac, Leirer D. T. Barrette, E. Chausian, K. P. Likatevaller, S. P. Poplowor, Chaurite, E. G. Allino, M. Barret, D. Naretter, J. R. Barrette, E. A. Hange, M. R. A. Rappin, W. K. Margan, Merry, M. H. Pore, M. T. Sac, Leirer D. T. Barrette, E. C. Hongan, K. E. Likatevaller, S. P. Poplowor, Chaurite, E. U. Dillard, J. McNeill, J. More, M. T. Sac, Leirer D. T. Barrette, E. A. Hange, M. R. A. Rappin, W. K. Margan, Merry, M. H. Pore, M. T. Sac, Leirer D. T. Barrette, E. C. Allian, E. C. Allian, M. J. Poplawa, S. Sac, Leirer, D. Sac, Leirer, D. Barretter, J. Barretter, J. Barretter, J. B. Rappin, W. K. Margan, Merry, M. H. Nae, M. T. Sac, Leirer, D. T. Barretter, E. C. Karina, S. Sac, Margan, K. K. Sac, M. Barretter, J. Barretter, Barretter, J. Barretter, J. Barrette

100

M. C. Claeys, J. S. Clay G. M. Gregory, R. M. Hughes, D. C. Miller: Associate Members of the Faculty: J. H. Britt (Veterinary Medicune); J. C. Burns (Crop Science); W. M. Hagler (Poultry Science, Plant Pathology); D. K. Larick (Food Science).

Animal Science is a broad field centered on the biology, production, management, and care of domestic animals. Animals have, throughout history, provided man with a major source of food, fiber, pleasure and companionship. Undergraduate students study subjects related to various phases of animal science. Courses are offered in anatomy, physiology, nutrition, genetics, and management, and there are opportunities for the application of basic scientific training in the husbandry areas. Options for course selection by each student make it possible for those with varying backgrounds and wide ranging interests to become involved in stimulating and revarding experiences.

OPPORTUNITIES

Opportunities for animal scientists are boundless and the areas of emphasis are diverse. Animal science graduates are qualified for positions in a wide variety of areas such as: livestock production, animal management, feed and animal health product companies, livestock marketing, food processing industries, feedlot managers, management consultants, state and federal departments of agriculture, breed associations, education, financial institutions, livestock publications, technical service managers, animal techni cians, media specialists, agricultural extension service and public relations. Animal scientists can be found across the nation and round the world in all phases of production, research, sales, service, business and education. Many students in pre-veterinary medicine obtain degrees in animal science. Students may elect graduate study, after which they will find opportunities in teaching, research, and extension. See listing of graduate degrees offered.

CURRICULA IN ANIMAL SCIENCE

The degree of Bachelor of Science with a major in animal science may be obtained under either the science or industry curricula offered in the College of Agriculture and Life Sciences. The science curriculum (SAS) is designed for students with interest in advanced study. in disciplines such as physiology, nutritions, and genetics. Many students in preveterinary medicine (SPV) are enrolled in this curriculum pursuing a Bachelor of Science Degree in Animal Science. The industry (LAS) curriculum is for students interested in entry into the animal industry or allied businesses. It offers flexibility in complementing animal science with business, economics, and applied science course work.

SCIENCE PROGRAM

		2	110
ALS 103	Introductory Topics	(+)	1
E	nglish Composition & Communication (12 Credits)		
ENG 111	Composition & Rhetoric		3
ENG 112	Composition & Reading		3
COM 110	Public Speaking		3
ENG 331	Comm. for Eng. & Tech. or		
ENG 332	Comm for Bus Mgt or		
ENG 333	Comm for Sci. & Research		3
	Humanitus & Social Sciences (21 Credits)		
ARE 212	Economics of Agriculture		3
Literatur	e Elective		3
Humaniti	es Elective	°2 -	3
Social Sci	ences E ective		3
Humanit	es or Sonal Sciences		9
	Mathenatics (7 Credits)		
MA 111 MA 121	A gebra & Trigonometry ¹ Elements of Calculus or		3

MA 131 Analytic Geometry & Calculus A 1

	Natural Seconds (24 Crodits)
S 100	General Bio ogs
H 101	General Chemistry
H 121	General Chemistry I Lab
H 107	Principles of Chemistry
H 127	Principles of Chemistry Lab
Y 211	College Physics I
Y 212	College Physics II
N 411	Principles Genetics
	Restructed Electrics (22 Condits)
H 221	Organic Chemistry I
H 223	Organic Chemistry II
IB 401	Genera Microbiology
T 311	Introduction to Statistics
roup A	. B, or C
Recomm	nended BCH 451 Intro. Biochemistry
ANS	210, Microcomputers in Anim Prod or
AE 22	1. Agric, Sys. I: Microcomp. Applu.)

Departmental Key circments (15 Credits)

ANS I	00 Perspectives in Anima Science	- 1
ANS I	30 Anatomy & Physiology Dom	
	Animals	1
ANS 2	20 Reprod Lact. & Behav Dom	
	Animals	- 1
ANS 2	230 Genetics Nutr. & Growth Dom	
	Animals	- 4
ANS	190 Sem nar in Animal Science	2
	Departmental Elect ics	
	t12 Credits)	
(Select	12 credits decedit hours must be from	

minninge me	nt to tras*1
ANS 210	Microcomputers in Anima
	Production
ANS 250	Applied Animal Nutrition
ANS 303	Principles of Equine Evaluation
ANS 310	Basic Horse Husbandry
ANSIES	P(1) 322 Muscle Foods & Eggs

INDUSTRY PROGRAM

Cridits ALS 103 Introd actory Top'es ... English Composition & Communication (12 Codits) ENG 111 Con position & Rhetorie series may a 3 ENG 111 Con position & Rhetorie ... ENG 112 Composition & Reading COM 110 Public Speaking ... ENG 341 Comm for Eng & Tech.or ENG 342 Comm for Rus Mgt or ENG 343 Comm fur Sei ž Hun unit is & Social Sciences (2) ('ndita) Laterature Elective 3 Social Sciences Elective 3 Social Sciences Elective 3 Mathematics (7 Crid 1s)

MA 111 Preca culus Algebra & Trigonometry 3 MA 121 Elements Ca culus or MA 131 Analytic Geometry & Calculus A Natural Services (... Crudits) BS 100 General Biology 4

CH 101	General Chemistry' 3
CH 121	Genera Uhemistry Lab 1
CH 107	Principles of Chemistry
CH 127	Principles of Chemistry Lab 1
PY 211	College Physics I
PY 212	Co lege Physics II 4
GN 301	Genetics in Human Affairs 3

Restructed Electrics (24 Credits)

CH 220	Introductory Organic Chemistry or
CH 221	Organic Chemistry I
ST 311	Introduction to Statistics
Group A	. B. or t'
(Recomm	nend MB 401, Gen. Micro., ANS 210.
Microcon	mp. in Anim. Prod. or BAE 221. Agric.
Sys I M	licrocomp Applic., CS 312. Pastures &
Forage (Crops and ARE 303, Farm Management)

ANS	FS)	324	Mith	& Da	iry Pi	roduct	ŝ.,					2
ANS 3	40	Sele	ction	Dome	stic A	nimal	5 .					3
ANS 4	02	Beet	Catt	le Mar	agen	ent**	۰.					3
ANS 4	03	Swi	ne Ma	inager	nent*	•						3
ANS 4	04	Dau	y Ca	ttle Ma	inage	ment"	۰.		Ξ.			3
ANS 4	06	Shee	p Ma	inagen	nent*							3
ANS 4	10	Equ	ine N	lanage	ment	••						3
ANS 4	12	App	lied /	Anima	Bree	ding				ά.	-1	4
ANS	NTI	R.PO	415	Com	parat	we Nu	Iri	tio	ί.			3
VMF 4	\$20	Dis	eases	of Far	m An	imals						3
	F	husie	al E	fucatio	m de l	in E	lec	i				

11 Conditai

PE 100 Health & Ph	ysical	Fit	ness					.1
Physical Education E	iective	ς,						3
Free Electives	191							 12
Minimum Hours	Requir	ed	for (ìra	du	ati	on	1:30

'Must be completed with a grade of C or better.

Departmental Requirements (15 Credits)

ANS 100	Perspectives in Animal Science	1
ANS 130	Apstorn & Physiology of Dom Anum	÷.
A N/C 000	Barrad Last & Baker Dam Asim	2
ANS 220	Reprod . Lact & Benav, Dom. Anim	э.
ANS 230	Genetics Nutr. & Growth Dom. Anim	4
ANS 490	Seminar in Animal Science	2
	Department Electrics	
Select 12	credits to credits must be from manageme	'nl
ONTHIN")		
ANS 210	Microcomputer in Animal Production	2
ANS 250	Applied Animal Nutrition	3
ANS 303	Principles Equine Evaluation	2
ANS 310	Basic Horse Husbandry	3
ANS (FS.	PO) 322 Muscle Foods and Eggs	3
ANSIFSI	324 Milk and Dairy Products	2

ANS 115 Ja24 miki and Dairy Products ... 3 ANS 440 Selection Dornesit Animals ... 3 ANS 402 Beef Cattle Management 3 ANS 403 Swine Management 3 ANS 404 Dairy (attle Management 3 ANS 406 Sheep Management 3 ANS 410 Equine Management 3 ANS 412 Applied Animal Breeding 1-4 ANS (NTR, PO) 415 Comparative Nutrition 3 VMF 420 Diseases of Farm Animals 3 Physical Education & Free Electives (16 Credits)

PE 100 Health & Physical Fitness .						1
Physical Education Electives						3
Free Electives					. 1	2
Minimum Hours Recoursed for Gre	di	 	'n		13	n

Must be completed with a grade C or better.

MINOR IN ANIMAL SCIENCE

A minor in Animal Science is open to all interested baccalaureate students. It is designed primarily to complement curricula in Agricultural Business Management, Agricultural Economics, Agricultural Education, Agronomy, Food Science, Poultry Science, and Zool ory. Students completing a minor in Animal Science will become familiar with animal production and with its related industries, their fundamental components, terminology. and dynamic nature. The minor requires a minimum of 15 credit hours, and its course of study is flexible in order that students may emphasize the discipline or species of their interest.

BIOCHEMISTRY

Polk Hall (Room 128)

Professor P F Agris Head of the Department

Alumni Distinguished Undergraduate Professor and William Neal Reynolds Professor: H. R. Horton, Undergraduate Coordinator

Professor J. D. Otvos, Graduate Coordinator

TEACHING, RESEARCH AND EXTENSION FACULTY

University Professor: E. C. Theil

Professors, H. M. Hassan, W. L. Miller, E. C. Stiller Adjunct Professor K. S. Korach, Professors Emert P. B. Armstrong, J. S. Kahn, I. S. Longmuiz, B. B. Tove Awardte Professors J. A. Knapp, E. S. Maxwell, P. L. Wallenssor Adjunct Ansocia: Professor E. L. Traradevil: Assisted in Professor I. K. Hanife, S. Darán, C. L. Hemenway, Visiling Assurator Professor H. S. Grazz, Associate Members of the Farestly R. R. Sederoff (Forestry Genetics), H. E. Swingooff Food Science, D. E. Sayer (Physica).

The Biochemistry program provides B. S. graduates with the scientific background and skills required for employment in university, industrial, state, and federal research labora tories. The curriculum is especially suited to students preparing for graduate study in biochemistry, molecular biology, biotechnology, medicine, and related fields. It emphasizes the fundamentals of biological and physical sciences, offering students breadth of knowledge and depth of understanding. The curriculum provides students with broad experience in biological and chemical laboratories and encourages the development of experimental skills. Opportunities are provided for highly qualified students to undertake honors research during their junior and/or senior years.

BIOCHEMISTRY CURRICULUM

Calculus A and B (4.3) and Introduction to Statistics(3)

ALS 103 Introductory Topics in ALS 1 Languages (12 Credits)	Computer. Mathematics or Statistics elective (3)
ENG 111 Composition and Rhetoric	PY 211, 212 College Physics I, II (4,4) 8 Chemistry and Laboratory Analysis (23-26) Credits)
Humanites and So inf Sri ness (21 Critic) Blectwes must include 6 credit hours each from both the humanities and the sease licences, 21 Also, at least one i kerature course must be included within the required 21 credit hours. Mathematical Six mere and Physics (21 4 Credit)	CH 101, 121, 107, Genera Chemistry (31, 31) 8 CH 221, 223 Organic Chemistry 1 and 11 (44) 8 CH 431, 433 Physical Chemistry 1 and 11 (44) 8 CH 331, 1140-0004 uroy Physical Chemistry, 64 Laboratory Analyses (electronic chemistry, 64 c.g. (1H 315 (4) or CH 428 (3), 13
MA 1411, 241, 242 Ana ytic Geometry and Calculus I II, and III (4,4,4) WA 121, 021, CT 111, and III (4,4,4)	

. 12: 10

103

Life Sciences (84 35 Credits)	
BS 100 General Biology	5
Life Sciences electives (must include both animal	
and plant science courses, and a course in	
physiology or cell biology) 11-1:	2
BCH 150 Introductory Biochemical Concepts 2	2
BCH 451, 452 Introductory Biochemistry and	
Lab (3,2)	5
BCH 453 Introduction to Molecular Biology and	
Metabolism	3
MB 401 General Microbiology	١.
GN 411 Principles of Genetics	٤.
Laboratory or Library Research (e.g., BCH 490)	£.,

Technical electives (Advised)	0-2
Pree electives	12
Physical Education (PE 100 plus Physical	
Education Electives)	
hnical electives (Advised)	

Recommended for students preparing for graduate study in Biochemistry

BIOLOGICAL AND AGRICULTURAL ENGINEERING

(Also see Engineering)

David S. Weaver Laboratories (Room 100)

Professor D. B. Beasley, Head of Department

Professor F. J. Humenik, Associate Head in Charge of Extension

Professor C. F. Abrams, Jr., Graduate Coordinator

Professor J. H. Young, Undergraduate Coordinator

TEACHING, RESEARCH AND EXTENSION FACULTY

Distinguished University Professor and William Neal Reynolds Professor: R. W. Skaggs

Performari, J. C. Barker, L. B. Driggers, E. G. Humphrie, W. H. Johnson, G. J. Kris, W. F. McChure, R. E. Fhillips, R. E. Schristaher, M. S. Storge, F. W. Warterman, T. B. Schristaher, M. S. Storge, F. V. Warterman, T. B. Schristaher, M. S. Storger, F. V. Warterman, T. B. E. Hill, M. G. Schristaher, M. S. Storger, F. V. Warter, S. J. Schristaher, C. M. Schristaher, K. Schristaher, K. Schristaher, K. Schristaher, M. Schristaher, M. Schristaher, M. Schristaher, M. Schristaher, K. Schristaher, M. Schrista

Biological and Agricultural Engineering is the engineering discipline that uses engineering principles to solve problems and improve situations involving biological and agricultural systems. The goals are to improve efficiency, conserve natural resources, protect the environment and, in general, to contribute to improving the quality of life as impacted by biological and agricultural systems.

Two curriculs are offered, Biological and Agricultural Engineering and Agricultural Systems Technology. The Biological and Agricultural Engineering curriculum, which is accredited by the Accreditation Board of Engineering and Technology (ABET), leads to the degree Bachelor of Science in Biological and Agricultural Engineering. Graduates of the Agricultural Systems Technology curriculum receive the degree Bachelor of Science in Agricultural Systems Technology.

OPPORTUNITIES

Graduates of the Biological and Agricultural Engineering curriculum are qualified for positions in design, development and research in public institutions and in industry. This curriculum also provides adequate preparation for post-graduate work leading to

104
advanced degrees. (See listing of graduate degrees offered.) Those receiving degrees in Agricultural Systems Technology are qualified for positions in sales, services, and management of agribusinesses such as farm machinery, irrigation systems, etc.; as county agents on farmers; and for various types of agricultural advisory work.

CURRICULUM IN BIOLOGICAL AND AGRICULTURAL ENGINEERING

ENGINEERING PROGRAM

The engineering curriculum provides an educational program for students which uniquely prepares them for dealing with engineering problems in the biological and agricultural areas. Emphasis is placed on basic science and engineering courses such as mathe matics, physics, mechanics, biology, soils, and thermodynamics which provide a sound background for the application of engineering to agricultural and biological problems.

Since biological and agricultural engineering involves the disciplines of biology, agricul ture and engineering, the curriculum is jointly administered by the Colleges of Agriculture and Life Sciences and Engineering. Undergraduate freshmen entering this curriculum should enroll in the College of Engineering undesignated program and indicate BAU as their curriculum choice. After successfully completing the Engineering undesignated requirements the student will enter the Department of Biological and Agricultural Engineering.

For the engineering program in biological and agricultural engineering, refer to the College of Engineering section of the catalog.

AGRICULTURAL SYSTEMS TECHNOLOGY CURRICULUM

The Agricultural Systems Technology curriculum is intended to provide a broad overview of agricultural systems. The curriculum integrates courses from the physical, biologi cal, and earth sciences with courses in agricultural production, mechanization, and man agement. Graduates are prepared to apply shop, mechanical, and information technology to the farm or agribusioness.

Listed below are the departmental requirements in the agricultural systems technology program.

		Credits
ALS 100	Introductory Topics in ALS	
E 115 In	tro. Computing Savir .	20. N N.
	Language (12 Credits)	
ENG 111 ENG 112 COM 110 Literature	Composition and Rhetoric Composition and Reading Public Speaking	···· 3
	Humanities and Social Sev (21 Credits)	nces
Group D I ARE 212 ENG 331 SOC 241	Electives Economics of Agriculture . Commun. for Engr. & Tech Sociology Agr and Rural La	12 3 6 3
	Mathematics and Statists (13 Credits)	(8
MA 111 MA 114 MA 131 ST (BUS) ST 361 1	Precalculus Algebra and Trigon Intro to Finite Math Analytic Geometry and Calci 350 Economics and Busines intro. to Statistics for Engines	100metry
	Physical and Biological Seu (28 Credits)	nces
BS 100 CH 101 CH 121	General Biology . General (hemistry I General (hemistry Laborator	y

CH 107 CH 127 PY 211 PY 212 SSC 200	Principl Principl College College Soil Sci	les of Chem les of Chem Physics I Physics II ience	istry istry La	borate	ry	3144
Group A	Elective	Biologica	I Science	e)	89 B	-4
1	Mysical i	Education ({16 ('re	and Free dits)	Elect	ins.	
PE 100 Physical Free Ele	Hea th à Education ctives	& Physical on Elect ve	Fitness s	14 (14) 14 (14) 14 (14)		1 3 12
D_{1}	partmen	tal Regarre (38 Cre	ments a) dits)	d Ele	tue	
BAE 201	Shop I	Processes an	nd Mana	geme	n i	3
BAE 211	Farm	Machinery				3
BAE 221	Agr. S	systems I .				3
BAE 225	Agr. S	vstems II				2
RAE 311	Age F	ower and !	Machine			3
BAE (SS	C) 323	Water Mar	agemen	î		3
BAE (SS	C) 324	Elementar	v Survey	una		1
RAE 331	Apr S	systems III				2
BAE 335	Farm	Structures				3
RAE 335	Proces	cang Agr 1	Products			14
BAE 343	Agr. F	lectrificat	00			- 3
BAE 344	Circu	ts and Cont	trois			1
BAE 441	Agr S	systems IV				3
BAE 442	Agr. S	vstems V				2
GC 101	Enginee	ring Graph	ucs1 .			2
Mini	mum Ho	urs Requir	ed for G	adua	107	1.54

MINOR IN AGRICULTURAL SYSTEMS TECHNOLOGY

The undergraduate scademic minor in Agricultural Systems Technology is offered to students interested in applications of engineering technology and systems analysis to various areas of agriculture such as machinery, structures, food and feed processing and soil and water management. The program allows majors in other areas to apply engineering technology and information technology to equipment, materials, resources or processes.

BIOLOGICAL SCIENCES

Bostian Hall (Room 2717)

Professor C. F. Lytle, Coordinator

Assistant Professor J. E. Mickle, Undergraduate Coordinator

Associate Professors: R. L. Beckmann, Jr. (Botany), M. Niedzlek-Peaver (Zoology), B. C. Haning (Plant Pathology), B. M. Parker (Entomology): Teaching Technicians: W. P. Crumpler (Microbiology), C. W. Parker (Adult and Community College Education)

The Biological Sciences constitute a rapidly developing field offering many challenging and rewarding opportunities for well-trained students. The Biological Sciences Interdepartmental Program offers a B.S. degree in Biological Sciences for students seeking comprehensive training in biology and the supporting sciences.

Many graduates of this program continue further studies in graduate schools in such diverse fields as botany, zoology, marine biology, physiology, genetics, biochemistry, biotechnology, pharmacology, and microbiology. Others attend professional schools in medicine, optometry, and veterinary medicine as well as other health-related fields.

The Biological Sciences curriculum provides a modern. flexible undergraduate program to prepare students for rewarding carers in reasarch and teaching as well as in business, industry, research institutes and governmental agencies. A wide range of career opportuties are available in technical sales, manufacturing and quality control, environmental management, and other positions with pharmaceutical companies, food manufacturers, medical laboratories, public utilities, and other industries.

Biological Sciences majors may elect a general program of study or the Nutrition concentration option. A joint program with the Department of Mathematics and Science Education leads to a double major and a teaching certificate.

BIOLOGICAL SCIENCES CURRICULUM AND CONCENTRATIONS

GENERAL

	Cred	us
ALS 103	Introductory Topics in ALS	1
	Languages (12 Credits)	
ENG 111	Composition and Rhetoric	3
ENG 112	Composition and Reading	3
Foreign L	anguage	6
	Humanities and Social Sciences (21 Credits)	
Humaniti	es Electives (Area I)	6
Social Sci	ence Electives (Area II)	6
Suppler Curricult	es, Social Science or nental Group D courses (Area III) im must include one course in literature.)	9
	Biological Sciences (36-38 Credits)	

too on orearing	
BCH 451 Elementary Biochemistry	3
BO 200 Plant Life or	
BO 400 Plant Diversity	- 4

BU 421 Plant Physiology of	
BO (ZO) 414 Cell Biology or	
ZO 421 Principles of Physiology	64
BS 100 General Biology	4
BS 490 Senior Seminar	1
BS 492 External Learning Experience or	
BS 493 Special Problems in Biological Science or	
ALS 499 Honors Research/Teaching II	14
GN 411 Principles of Genetics	-4
GN 412 Elementary Genetics Lab	1
MB 401 General Microbiology	4
ZO 201 General Zoology or	
ZO 303 + ZO 304 Vertebrate Zoology and Lab or	
ZO 402 + ZO 403 Invertebrate Zoology and Lab	-4
BO (ZO) 360 General Ecology	3
BO (ZO) 365 Ecology Lab	1
Note: Students electing ZO 421 or BO (ZO) 414	
must also elect either ZO 305 Cellular	
and Animal Physiology Laboratory or	
BCH 452 Introductory Biochemistry	
Laboratory	2

Physical Sciences and Mathematics (34-36 Credits)
CH 101 General Chemistry I 3
CH 121 General Chemistry I Lab 1
CH 107 Principles of Chemistry 3
Ch 127 Principles of Chemistry Lab 1
CH 221, 223 Organic Chemistry I and II 8
MA 131, 231 Analytic Geometry and Calculus A. B and
BAE 221 Agricultural Systems I: Microcomputer Applications or
CSC 200 Intro. to Computers and Their Uses or
ST 311 Intro. to Statistics 10 OR
MA 141, 241, 242 Analytic Geometry and
Calculus I, II and III 12

PY 211, 212 College Physics I, II or PY 205, PY 208 Physics for Engineers and Scientists	8
Physical Education and Electives (23 26 Credits)	
Restricted Electives from Groups A,B,C and D 7 10 Free Electives 12 E 100 Health and Physical Fitness 1 Physical Education Electives 3 Minimum Haurs Resulted for Graduation 13	

NUTRITION CONCENTRATION

The nutrition concentration follows the general curricular requirements for the biological sciences program, except that students must take four courses in nutrition: FS 400, NTR 415, NTR 490, and NTR 516.

MINOR IN NUTRITION

The minor in nutrition will provide knowledge of the principles of nutrition that are needed to formulate balanced diets and to evaluate information and policies concerning foods and dietary practices. Students may select courses to emphasize human or animal nutrition or a combination of these. For additional information consult Nutrition Program 2020 Polk (615-2763).

MINOR IN BIOLOGY

The minor in Biological Sciences is open to all interested baccalaureate students with the exception of Zoology and Botany majors, but is intended primarily to enhance the programs of students whose major field is outside the Biological Sciences area. Students pursuing a minor in Biological Sciences will become familiar with fundamental principles of biology and gain a broad-based perspective of the biological asciences. The minor requires a minimum of 17 credithours. The minor program is flexible so that students may take courses in areas of individual interest.

BOTANY

Gardner Hall (Room 2214)

Professor E. D. Seneca, Head of Department

Professor C. G. Van Dyke, Undergraduate and Graduate Coordinator

TEACHING, RESEARCH AND EXTENSION FACULTY

University Research Professor: W. F. Thompson

Alumni Distinguished Undergraduate Associate Professor: R. L. Beckmann

Paplaneer C. E. Andernas, U. Blum, R. J. Dowes, R. C. Fites, J. W. Hardin, W. W. Heck (ISDA), R. L. Mott, H. E. Patter (ISDA), P. Froman, J. R. Trayer, T. R. Weistwork, A. Wibertspone, Trajeours Zharrich, D. Anderson, G. R. Noggle, H. T. Sedinial, J. A. Wikitardo, A. W. Wistorgone, D. D. Wight, Massandi Bendersof, Statistical Phylogeneer, R. Staton, J. B. Wikich, D. Robertson, Yanking Tachrinican, D. Wright, Astancia Bendersof, and and the statistical Phylogeneity, K. S. Uhler, T. W. Kitaya, H. Baitmanul/SBDA CopyScience, Science, Torestry, Toroidogy, B. C. Stater (Bochmitry), enters, Saithuist, Ganical, D. S. Wight, Astancial Reflexing Science, Science, Torestry, Toroidogy, B. C. Stater (Bechmitry), enters, Saithuist, Gonical, D. S. Merkind, Copy Science, Torestry, Toroidogy, B. C. Stater (Bechmitry), enters, Saithuist, Ganical, D. S. Merkind, Copy Science, Torestry, Toroidogy, B. C. Stater (Bechmitry), enters, Saithuist, Ganical, D. S. Merkind, Copy Science, Torestry, Toroidogy, B. C. Stater (Bechmitry), enters, Saithuist, Sait

The instructional program provides classroom, laboratory, and field experience in the major areas of plant science. Undergraduates majoring in botany are given a broad background in the humanities and physical sciences and are encouraged to participate in independent study in the senior year. Majors, as preprofessionals in the plant sciences, are prepared for advanced study in botany and other biological fields, as well as in the applied plant sciences such as horticulture, crop science, plant pathology, resource management and environmental biology.

OPPORTUNITIES

The undergraduate degree is an excellent preprofessional degree in the plant sciences. Many majors continue with graduate studies; see list of graduate degrees. After obtaining a graduate degree, the undergraduate major will be qualified for teaching positions in community and junior colleges, colleges and universities, for research positions in federal and state government laboratories and in private industry.

Research technician positions in many life science areas in governmental and industrial laboratories are also career possibilities. The field of biotechnology provides additional technical opportunities. Field botanists and naturalists find employment in state and national park systems and nature interpretation programs.

CURRICULUM IN BOTANY

The Bachelor of Science degree with a major in botany is offered under the science curriculum of the College of Agriculture and Life Sciences. (See the freshman year program and other basic requirements.)

The Bachelor of Science degree with a double concentration—one in economics, English, history, philosophy or political science, and another in botany—is available in the College of Humanities and Social Sciences. For details, refer to the section on "College of Humanities and Social Sciences," in this catalog.

SCIENCE PROGRAM

	Cree	lits
ALS 103	Introductory Topics in ALS	1
	Languages (12 Credits)	
ENG 11 ENG 11	Composition and Rhetoric	3
ENG 331 Languag	Commun. for Science & Res e or Communication Elective	3
	Humanities and Social Sciences (21 Credits)	
PHI 205 PHI 333 PHI 340 HI 321	Problems and Types of Philosophy or Theory of Knowledge or Philosophy of Science or Ancient and Medieval Science or	
HI 322 Electives	Rise of Modern Science from Group D ²	18
	Physical and Biological Sciences (\$1 Credits)	
BS 100	General Biology	- 4
CH 101	General Chemistry I	3
CH 121	General Chemistry Laboratory	1
CH 107	Principles of Chemistry	3
CH 127 MA 111	Principles of Chemistry laboratory Precalculus Algebra and	1
	Trigonometry	3
MA 131	Analytic Geometry and Calculus A1	4
PY 211.	212 College Physics I, II	8
ZO 201 ZO 303 + ZO 402 +	General Zoology or 304 Vertebrate Zoology and Lab or 403 Invertebrate Zoology and lab	4
R	entricted Electives from Groups A and C (22 Credits)	
CH 220	Introductory Organic Chemistry	- 4

CH 220	Introductory Organic Chemistry ¹	. 1
CSC 200	Intro. to Computers and Use or	

BAE 221 Agri, Systems Computer Applic, or	
BAE 241 Computer Applic, in Agri, and Life	
Science	3
GN 412 Elementary Genetics Laboratory	1
MB 401 General Microbiology	4
SSC 200 Soil Science	4
ST 311 Introduction to Statistics	2
Three credit hours of 200 level or shove course	
with the following abbreviations CS_FS_HS and	
PP or FW(70)221 or FW(70)353	3
11 011 00000000000000000000000000000000	
Departmental Requirements and Electives	
(28 Credits)	
RO 200 Plant Life	
PO (70) 260 Introduction to Peology	2
BO (20) 265 Ecology Lab	1
PO 400 Plant Divertity	2
DO 400 Flant Diversity	2
DO 403 Systematic botany	2
BO 401 Direct Diversioners	3
BU 421 Plant Physiology	4
GN 411 The Principles of Genetics	
Physical Education and Free Electives (16 Credits)	
PE 100 Health & Physical Fitness	1
Physical Education Electives	3
Free Electives	12
Marine Barried in Conduction 1	01.0
Minimum Hours Reguired for Graduation	0.17

The proposed program meets the minimum require ments for graduate work; however, additional courses are encouraged in mathematical and physical sciences for students who are planning advanced study. See adviser.

*Completion of one course in literature is required.

MINOR IN BOTANY

The 16 scredit minor in Botany is offered to any undergraduate degree student interested in graining a basic knowledge of plants. It is intended both to complement other curricula that are related to the plant sciences and to give students a basic appreciation of plants. Such appreciation includes an understanding of plant-human interactions, plants structure and how plants function, plant identification, and the pervasive roles of plants and plant products in human society. It is not intended to prequere students for a professional career in Botany, and additional courses are recommended for students who plan graduate work in the plant sciences.

CROP SCIENCE

Williams Hall (Room 2205) Professor W. K. Collins. Acting Head of the Department Professor G. A. Sullivan. Acting Specialist In Charge Professor J. M. DiPaola, Undergraduate and Graduate Coordinator

TEACHING, RESEARCH AND EXTENSION FACULTY

Distinguished University Professor M. M. Goodman

Alumni Distinguished Undergraduate Professors W. T.Fike, Jr., R. P. Patterson

William Neal Reynolds Professors M. M. Goodman, E. A. Wernsman

Philip Morris Professors W. K. Collins, G. F. Peedin

Crop scientists seek to improve the productivity, profitability and quality of our major food, feed, and fiber crops; enhance the quality of our turf and vegetable cover, and improve the nutrient and economic health of our world. The Crop Science four-year undergraduate program is offered within the Agronomy curriculum and administered jointy by the Crop Science and Soil Science departments. Students may earn a Bachelor of Science degree under the technology curriculum with a major in Agronom. Yee Agronomy curriculum.)

CAREER OPPORTUNITIES

Agronomy major graduates find employment as consultants, extension agents, farm managers, golf course superintendents, landscage specialists, research scientists, seed production specialists, soid production specialists, soil survey specialists, soil conservation ists, technical sales representatives, and waste management specialists. The Agronomy curriculum can also be found in this catalog under "College of Agriculture and Life Sciences." (For Crop Science graduate programs, see the Granulute (Catalog).

Professors B. Anderson, D. T. Bowman, J. C. Burrett/ISDA, J. W. Burton/USDA, B. E. Caldwell, H. D. Cohle, P. T. USDA, D. E. Morerand USDA, J. E. Morerand, D. T. Bowman, J. C. Burrett/ISDA, J. W. Burton, USDA, J. E. Morerand, USDA, J. E. Morerand, USDA, J. E. Morerand, USDA, J. E. Morerand, D. D. Witz, J. J. D. Wetzhar, J. C. Myner, A. C. Yar, Arguett Professor, B. G. Ob merr, D. Y. Faitzeran, G. W. Witzer, Professor, P. Morel, R. K. Beenntk, C. T. Blake, C. A. Bren, D. S. Chambles, J. B. Wetzhar, J. C. Morerand, U. S. D. Wetzhar, J. C. Nymer, A. C. Yar, Arguett Professor, B. G. Ob merr, D. Y. Faitzeran, G. W. Witzer, Professor, J. B. W. Beenntk, C. T. Blake, C. A. Bren, D. S. Chambles, J. D. Weyner, P. H. Harves, S. M. Stevel, C. J. Losser, F. K. Muser, A. Perr, L. Phillip, J. C. Bee, D. L. Thompsei, J. A. Wejters, Assemin Professor, A. H. Brensen, K. D. Barter, USDA, Y. A. Swon, USDA, W. D. Smith, G. G. Willerson, Adjunt Assemin, Professor, A. H. Brensen, K. J. Barter, A. Steven, R. P. Mares, A. S. Steven, J. M. Wejterson, S. M. Weit, M. Steven, P. M. Barter, M. N. A. Swon, USDA, W. D. Smith, G. G. Willerson, Adjunt Assemin Professor, A. H. Brensen, K. D. Barter, M. N. A. Swon, USDA, W. B. Smith, G. S. Willerson, Adjunt Assemin, Parformar, F. & Barter, Maerin, Y. H. Marker, and M. Barter, C. Starter, Assemin, Professor, F. M. Warter, C. Warter, S. M. Barter, C. Starter, J. Starter, J. Schneider, Barter, M. Starter, J. Schneider, Barter, M. Starter, S. M. Barter, C. Starter, J. Schneider, Barter, C. Starter, S. M. Barter, C. Starter, J. Schneider, Barter, C. Starter, J. Schneider, Barter, Schneider, Barter, M. Starter, M. Starter, J. Schneider, Barter, M. Starter, J. K. Kater, J. Schneider, Barter, M. Starter, J. Schneider, Barter, M. Starter, J. Kater, J. Schneider, Barter, J. Schneider, Barter, M. Starter, J. W. Schneider, Barter, M. Starter, J. Schneider, Barter, J. W. Barter, J. W. Schneider, Bartert, M.

UNDERGRADUATE CURRICULA

Students may earn a Bachelor of Science degree under the technology curriculum with a major in agronomy. The agronomy option is administered jointly by the Departments of Crop Science and Soil Science. See agronomy curriculum.

DAIRY SCIENCE

(See Animal Science.)

ENTOMOLOGY

Gardner Hall (Room 2301)

Professor J. D. Harper, Head

Professor P. S. Southern, Extension Specialist In Charge

Professor J. R. Meyer, Undergraduate Coordinator

Professor W. M. Brooks, Graduate Coordinator

TEACHING, RESEARCH AND EXTENSION FACULTY

Alumni Distinguished Undergraduate Professor C. G. Wright

Philip Morris Professor J. W. Van Duyn

William Neal Reynolds Professor G. G. Kennedy

Blunton J. Whitmire Professor C. Schal

Proto-ora J. T. Ambrow, C. S. Apperson, R. C. Attell, J. S. Bacheler, J. R. Baker, J. R. Bradley, J. F. F. L. Gould, F. P. Har, R. D. Kuhr, L. Water, M. S. C. Stansman, E. M. Marshu, B. M. Marshu, K. S. Kasanan, K. S. Kasanan, K. M. Marshu, K. S. Kasanan, K. S. Kasanan, K. M. Marshu, K. S. Kasanan, K. Kasanan, K. S. Kasanan, K. Kas

Undergraduate instruction in entomology is designed to provide introductory and advanced courses in the basic science of entomology and on the management of beneficial and pest insects. These courses serve students majoring in biological sciences, agronomy, horticultural science. agricultural education, and forestry. They also provide fundamental training for graduate study in entomology (see listing of graduate degrees).

OPPORTUNITIES

For graduates with advanced degrees in entomology, opportunities include research, teaching; and extension positions in colleges and universities; research, development, production, control, and sales positions in private industries; consultative positions in pest management: curatorial positions in museums; and research and regulatory positions with state and federal agencies.

UNDERGRADUATE CURRICULUM

There is no entomology undergraduate major. Those students with a primary interest in entomology are advised to take the general biological sciences curriculum and the minor in entomology.

110

MINOR IN ENTOMOLOGY

The eacdemic minor in Entomology is designed for students interested in insects, their management, and their role in the functioning of natural and agricultural ecosystems. The program requires 15 semsetr hours. Students must take General Entomology (ENT 425) and 12 additional hours of elective courses. Six of these hours must be additional Entomology courses. of which at least 5 hours must be at the 500 level.

FISHERIES AND WILDLIFE SCIENCES

110 Brooks Avenue

Professor R. L. Noble. Undergraduate Coordinator

(See curriculum in Fisheries and Wildlife Sciences under Department of Zoology.)

FOOD SCIENCE

Schaub Food Science Building (Room 100) Professor D. R. Lineback, Head of the Department Associate Professor D. R. Ward. Extension Specialist in Charge Associate Professor P. M. Foegeding, Undergraduate Coordinator

Associate Professor D. K. Larick, Graduate Coordinator

TEACHING, RESEARCH, AND EXTENSION

William Neal Reynolds Professors: T. R. Klaehnammer, H. E. Swaisgood

Professore S.E. C. Carsana, D. E. Carsell, J.C. L. (Largens), L., H. P. Frening (URD) (J. D. Homan, A. P. Hanner, T. C. Laise, R.F. Markaner, HISSA, J. L. Okhinger, T. M. Kaoher, K.S.K. M. W. Shokket, K. K. Sawarat, I. C. Turner, W. M. Walter, J.-U. URDAN, C. T. Yong, *et al.*, Washer, K. K. Sawarat, J. R. W. Shokket, K. K. Sawarat, J. C. L. W. Avarad, H. R. Ball, T. A. Bell, T. N. Bluer, J. A. Christian, R. S. Gorde, T. B. Sawarat, H. B. Graze, H. E. Grager, M. Gregger, M. W. Hower, D. Jones, V. A. Jones, N. C. Miller, J. A. & Furcell, W. M. Bohert, M. L. Speck, P. R. Tarver, J. F. B. Edwarat, Andrea Dir M. Ball, T. A. Bell, T. N. Bluer, J. A. Christian, S. S. Coffer, J. P. D. Tore, Y. A. Sawar, J. G. B. B. Sawarat, J. C. B. Barter, M. Graze, B. Graze,

The Department of Food Science provides undergraduate and graduate programs for the application and integration of chemistry, biology, and engineering to the development, processing, packaging, quality control, distribution and utilization of foods. The depart ment maintains modern fully equipped laboratories for teaching and research in the disciplines of food microbiology, food chemistry/biochemistry, food engineering, and nutrition; and the product areas of dairy, fruit, meats, poultry, seafood, and vegetable products.

OPPORTUNITIES

Increasing consumer demands for greater varieties of nutritious and convenience foods of uniformly high quality create many varied career opportunities in the food and allied industries.

Career opportunities in food industries are: management, research and development, process supervision, quality control, procurrement, distribution, sales and merchandising. Positions include sales and services in allied industries, consulting and trade association activities and promotional and educational services.

Food Science graduates hold teaching, research and extension positions with colleges and universities. Governmental agencies employ food scientists whose work is directed toward research, regulatory control and the development of food standards. The food industry provides both merit and financial need scholarships to encourage students preparing for careers in Food Science. Phi Tau Sigma Society invites outstanding seniors to membership, and all students are encouraged to participate in the Food Science Club, a student branch of the Institute of Food Technologists.

CURRICULA IN FOOD SCIENCE

The Bachelor of Science degree with a major in Food Science is offered through curricula with a science emphasis or a technology emphasis. The science program is designed for students with interest in graduate school or for those desiring more rigorous science courses for technical careers in the food industry. Students more interested in business opportunities for technically trained individuals find the technology program permits grater flexibility in complementing Food Science coursework with business and agricultural commod ity courses.

(See listing of graduate degrees offered.)

SCIENCE PROGRAM

	Cridit	8
ALS 103	Introductory Topics in ALS	1
	Languages (12 Cridits)	
ENG 111	Composition and Rhetoric	3
ENG 112	Composition and Reading	3
Languag	e Elective 6	1
	Humanities and Social Sciences (21 Credits)	
Electives	21 Mathematics and Statistics (13 Credits)	ŧ
MA 111	Precale Algebra & Trigonometry	3
MA 131	Analytic Geometry & Cale A	ĩ -
MA 231	Analytic Geometry & Calc B	ŝ
ST 311	Introduction to Statistics	3
	Chemistry (19 Credits)	
CH 101	General Chemistry I	3
CH 121	General Chemistry Laboratory	1
CH 107	Principles of Chemistry	3
CH 127	Principles of Chemistry Laboratory	1
CH 221	Organic Chemistry I	ŝ.
CH 223	Organic Chemistry II	i -
BCH 451	Elementary Biochemistry	3.
	Biological Sciences (5 Credits)	
BS 100	General Biology	4
MB 401	General Microbiology	â -

TECHNOLOGY PROGRAM

	Credits
ALS 103	Introductory Topics in ALS 1
	Languages (12 Credits)
ENG 111	Composition and Rhetoric 3
ENG 112	Composition and Reading
COM 110	Public Speaking 3
Literature	Elective
	Humanities and Social Sciences (21 Credits)

Liecuyes	
----------	--

Physics (8 Credits)

PY 211	College Physics I	4
PY 212	College Physics II	4
	Food Science (3) Credits	
FS 201	Food Science and the Consumer	3
FS 331	Food Engineering	3
FS 400	Principles of Human Nutrition	3
FS 402	Food Chemistry	3
FS 403	Food Analysis	3
FS (MB)	405 Food Microbiology	3
FS 421	Food Preservation	3
FS (ANS	S.PO) 322 Muscle Foods and Eggs or	
FS (ANS	5) 324 Milk and Dairy Products or	
FS 423	Muscle Food Technology or	
FS 425	Processing Dairy Products	3
FS 490	Food Science Seminar	1
Food Sci	ence Electives	6
9	Physical Education and Free Electives (17 Credits)	
PE 100	Health and Physical Fitness	1
Physical	Education Electives	3
Ph		10

"Any English. foreign language or communication course may be used as language elective. A literature course or 200 level foreign language course must be included in the curriculum.

Mathematics (10 Credits)

MA 111	Precalculus Algebra and	
	Trigonometry	3
MA 121	Elements of Calculus or	
MA 131	Analytic Geometry and Calculus A	4
MA 114	Introduction to Finite Math Appl. or	
MA 231	Analytic Geometry and Calculus B	3
	Chemistry (12 16 Credits)	
CH 101	General Chemistry I	3
CH 121	General Chemistry Laboratory	1
CH 107	Principles of Chemistry	3
CH 127	Principles of Chemistry Laboratory	1
CH 220	Introduction to Organic Chemistry or	
CH 221	Organic Chemistry I and	
CH 223	Organic Chemistry II	8

	Biological Sciences (8 Credits)
BS 100 MB 401	General Biology
	Physics (5-8 Credits)
PY 221 PY 211 PY 212	College Physics or College Physics I and College Physics II
Elective	s 10 17
	Food Science (27 Credits)
FS 201 FS 331 FS 402 FS 403	Food Science and the Consumer

FS (MB) 405 Food Microbiology	3
FS 421 Food Preservation FS (ANS, PO) 322 Muscle Foods and Eggs or	3
FS (ANS) 324 Milk and Dairy Products of FS (22) Murals Food Technology or	
FS 425 Processing Dairy Products	3
FS 490 Food Science Seminar	12
Physical Education and Free Electives (17 Credits)	
PE 100 Health and Physical Fitness	13
Physical Education Electives	3
Free Electives	13
Minimum Hours Required for Graduation 1	30

Dependent on whether CH 220 or CH 221-223 and PY 221 212 are elected.

MINOR IN FOOD SCIENCE

The minor in Food Seience is designed to provide important food seience principles and concepts to students seeking to improve their understanding of food and its manufacture and, especially, to those seeking employment as chemists, microbiologists, engineers, nutritionists, business specialists, or technical writers in the food and pharmaceutical industry. One introductory course (FS 201) is required, and 12 additional hours at the 300 or 400 level may be selected to complement a variety of majors.

GENETICS

Gardner Hall (Room 3513)

Professor D. F. Matzinger, Department Head and Graduate Coordinator

Professor W. H. McKenzie, Undergraduate Coordinator

TEACHING, RESEARCH AND EXTENSION FACULTY

Distinguished University Professor and William Neal Reynolds Professor: C. S. Levings

Distinguished University Professor: J. G. Scandalios

Alumni Distinguished Undergraduate Professor: W. H. McKenzie

Professore W. R. Atchiey W. E. Klose, R. H. Mull, G. Namkong (USFN), S. L. Spiker, C. W. Stuber (USDA), Adjoner Professore M. D. Chinolin, Professore Exercise 1, e. H. Bostin, W. D. Basson, E. J. Man, L. E. Mutler, A. C. Trantaphylicz, Associati, Professore, M. A. Carkling, S. E. Cartis, T. H. Emigh, T. F. C. Mackay, Assistant Professore, M. T. Marker, B. T. Mabasi, R. M. Patter, C. M. Carkling, S. E. Cartis, T. B. Emigh, T. F. C. Mackay, Assistant Professore, M. T. Marker, B. T. Mabasi, R. M. Patter, O. W. Babson, T. Minimal Sciencel, R. S. Stonov, W. F. Tomospie (Bastay), E. A. Wersmann, ICrop Sciencez, M. M. Godman (Crop Science, Statistics, Bastay), D. H. Tronsby (Crop Science), J. O. Rawing, B. S. Wer (Statistics, R. Scientrifi Bischemitz, Prestry), Y. d' Tachell (Merchology),

The Genetics faculty offers instruction at advanced undergraduate and graduate levels. The undergraduate courses are designed to support other departments, giving students a background in genetics. Since there is no genetics baccalaureate program, interested undergraduates are encouraged to pursue a biological sciences program. The graduate program is designed to train scientists for research and teaching careers in basic genetics and in its application plant and animal breeding. Gele listing of graduate degrees offered.)

MINOR IN GENETICS

The Department of Genetics offers an undergraduate Minor in Genetics to provide students with strong preparation in the principles of Genetics and Molecular Biology as well as preparation in ancillary fields such as Statistics, Biochemistry and Microbiology. This minor is appropriate for (but not limited to) students with majors in Animal Science, Biochemistry, Biological Sciences, Botany, Crop Science, Conservation, Entomology, Fisheries and Wildlife Sciences, Porestry, Horticultural Science, Microbiology, Pest Management, Poultry Science, and Zoology. The Genetics minor requires 1718 eredit hours; 14 16 specified and 3 elective. A grade of C or better is required for all courses to fulfill the Genetics minor requirements.

HORTICULTURAL SCIENCE

Kilgore Hall (Room 114)

Professor T. J. Monaco, Head of the Department

Professor K. B. Perry, Extension Specialist In Charge

Lecturer B. H. Lane, Undergraduate Coordinator

Professor D. J. Werner, Graduate Coordinator

TEACHING, RESEARCH AND EXTENSION FACULTY

Alumni Distinguished Undergraduate Professor: B. H. Lane

Prénouve J & Balington Jr. T. E. Bilderback, F. A. Bitzech, W. W. Golme, A. A. De Hengeh, P. E. Fant, R. U. Garrika, N. W. N. Nemiodel, P. V. Noven, M. Noveli, J. D. M. Pher, Garrika, N. W. Nemiode, P. V. Noven, M. Noveli, J. D. M. Pher, J. H. Wilson, P. C. Walson, T. Stewart, B. L. G. Wilson, E. Wang, J. L. C. Wilson, T. T. Battrason Multic & Laveratic Physics. Res. It W. E. Ballney, A. A. Bandyga, J. F. Brook, J. F. Della, T. D. T. Battrason, M. Belle, L. C. Wilson, E. Wang, J. L. K. Walson, J. F. L. G. Wilson, E. Wang, T. K. Kong, J. P. U. Kart, H. M. Gung, J. H. Harres, F. L. Batter, S. M. Bandyga, J. F. Rook, J. F. D. Cowbran, B. W. Wang, J. C. Law, M. Battrason, J. W. Battrason, J. K. Balley, S. A. Battrason, M. W. Kaller, S. W. Battrason, M. W. Kaller, T. K. Bandy, J. M. Battrason, J. K. Gung, W. W. Bed, D. C. Carlon, H. W. Fed, D. C. Targer, Asson H. J. Mattrason, J. M. Battrason, J. M. Battrason, J. J. Schwart, B. J. Mattrason, J. M. Battrason, J. M. Battrason, J. K. Battrason, J. M. Battrason, J. K. Battrason, J. Mattrason, M. K. Kattrason, J. K. Battrason, J. J. K. Battrason, J. K. Battrason, J. K. Battrason, J. K

Horticulture is a dynamic segment of agriculture. The development, growth, distribu surroundings, and indiscaping enrich our lives with nutritious foods and more attractive surroundings. North Carolina's varied elimatic conditions favor the production of a wide variety of horticultural crops on a commercial scale as well as the development of parks and houses of curroundings. Surgences skilled in residential and commercial landscaping, interior plantscaping, and plant maintenance are in demand. All this in turn has created a growth in interest in horticulture education.

Undergraduate programs in horticultural science offer a broad based education in physical and biological sciences and a sound cultural background. Students can concentrate in areas of fruit and vegetable science. fforculture, woody ornamental plant science, landscape horticulture, or pursue a general approach which encompasses all the special its. They are prepared for graduate study or for diverse professional service.

OPPORTUNITIES

Horticulture graduates fill positions in production, processing, sales and service. Among these are county extension agents: vocational agricultural teachers: landscapers and landscape contractors. farm operators: orchard, nursery, greenhouse and flower shop man agers: research, production and promotional specialists with commercial seed. floral, fertilizer, chemical and food companies: inspectors and quality control technologists: USDA specialists and as leaders in other phases of agricultural and industrial developments. The student may also prepare for a career in research, teaching, extension, etc. in horticulture.

CURRICULA IN HORTICULTURAL SCIENCE

The degree of Bachelor of Science with a major in horticultural science can be earned in either science or technology—offered by the College of Agriculture and Life Sciences. Under the science curriculum, specialized education is offered in fruit and vegetable crops, foriculture, and ornamental horticulture. Under the technology curriculum, education is offered in landscape horticulture, or in a general approach which includes all the commodity areas.

SCIENCE PROGRAM

	Crea	its	
ALS 103	Introductory Topics in ALS	1	
	Languages (12 Credits)		BCH 451 BO 421
ENG 111	Composition and Rhetoric	3	CH 221
ENG 112	Composition and Reading	3	ENT 425
COM 110	Public Speaking	3	PP 315
Literatur	e Elective/Foreign Language	3	SSC 200
H	umanities and Social Sciences Group D (21 Credits)		FV-Fru Floricult
Electives	(Incl. ARE 212)	21	
	The second se		L
	Physical and Biological Sciences		
	(28 Credits)		GN 411
BO 200	Plant Life	4	GN 412
BS 100	General Biology	4	HS 201
CH 101	General Chemistry	3	HS 211
CH 121	General Chemistry Laboratory	1	HS 212
CH 107	Principles of Chemistry	3	HS 301
CH 127	Principles of Chemistry Laboratory	1	HS 411
MA 111	Precalculus Algebra and		HS 421
	Trigonometry	3	HS 422
MA 121	Elements of Calculus or		HS 431
MA 131	Analytic Geometry & Calc. A	4	HS 440
PY 221	College Physics	5	HS 441
			HS 442
1	hysical Education and Free Electives		HS 471
	(16 Credits)		HS 490
PE 100	Health & Physical Fitness	1	HS (FS)
Diveriant	Education Flasting		Departm

PE 100	Health & Pl	hysical F	itness	 ••	1		÷	•	1
Physical	Education E	Electives							- 3
Free Ele	ctives								12

TECHNOLOGY PROGRAM

	Credits
ALS 103	Introductory Topics in ALS 1
	Languages (12 Credits)
ENG 11	1 Composition and Rhetoric 3
ENG 11	2 Composition and Reading 3
COM 11	0 Public Speaking
Literatu	re Elective 3
	Humanities and Social Sciences Group D (21 Credits)
Elective	s (Incl. ARE 212 LH) 21
	Physical and Biological Sciences (31-32 Credits)
BO 200	Plant Life
BS 100	General Biology
CH 101	General Chemistry I
CH 121	General Chemistry I Laboratory 1
CH 107	Principles of Chemistry
CH 127	Principles of Chemistry Laboratory
MA 111	Precalculus Algebra and Trigonometry 3
MA 114	Intro to Finite Math Appl or
MA 191	Floments of Calculus or

Group A and C Courses (26 Credits)

CH 451 Introductory Biochemistry	3
0 421 Plant Physiology	4
H 221, 223 Organic Chemistry I, II	8
NT 425 General Entomology	3
P 315 Principles of Plant Pathology	-4
SC 200 Soil Sciences	4

V—Fruits and Vegetables. OH—Ornamentals. FL loriculture

Department Requirements and Electives (26 Credits)

GN 411	The Principles of Genetics	4
GN 412	Genetics Lab	1
HS 201	Principles of Horticulture	3
HS 211	Ornamental Plants I (OH)	3
HS 212	Ornamental Plants II (OH,FL)	3
HS 301	Plant Propagation (OH.FL)	4
HS 411	Nursery Management (OH)	3
HS 421	Tree Fruit Production (FV)	3
HS 422	Small Fruit Production (FV)	3
HS 431	Vegetable Production (FV)	4
HS 440	Greenhouse Management (FL)	3
HS 441	Floriculture I (FL)	3
HS 442	Floriculture II (FL)	3
HS 471	Tree and Grounds Maintenance (OH)	4
HS 490	Hort. Science Seminar	1
HS (FS)	462 Post Harvest Physiology (FV)	3
Departm	nental Elective (FV-4) (FL-1) variat	ble
Mini	imum Hours Required for Graduation	20

MA 131	Analytic Geometry & Calc. A	\$
PY 221	College Physics 8	5
SSC 200	Soil Science 4	

Physical Education and Free Electives

(16-17 Credits)

PE 100 Healt	h & Physical F	itness			1
Physical Educa	tion Electives				3
Free Electives	*******			 12	13
	Group A and	C Cour	6Ph		

BO 421	Plant Physiology	4
ENT 425	General Entomology	3
HS 201	Principles of Horticulture (LH)	3
HS 301	Plant Propagation (HG)	4
HS 411	Nursery Management	3
HS 440	Greenhouse Management (HG)	3
HS 471	Tree & Grounds Maintenance (LH)	4
PP 315	Plant Diseases	4

Departmental Requirements and Electures (27-34 Credits)

GN 301	Genetics in Human Affairs or	
GN 411	Principles of Genetics (HG)	1-4
HS 211	Ornamental Plants (LH) (HG) or	
HS 212	Ornamental Plants II (LH)	3
HS 342	Landscape Horticulture (LH)	3
HS 400	Residential Landscape (LH)	6
HS 416	Prine. Ornamental Plant Design or	
DN 433	Native Plants in Environ. Design (LH)	3
HS 421	Tree Fruit Production (HG) or	
HS 422	Small Fruit Production (HG)	3
HS 431	Vegetable Production (HG)	4
HS 442	Floriculture II (HG)	3
HS 471	Tree and Grounds Maintenance (HG)	4
HS 490	Horticultural Science Seminar	1

General Horticulture HG: Landscape Horticulture LH. Hours Required for Graduation in LH are 137.

MINOR IN HORTICULTURAL SCIENCE

HS(FS)4	62 Pc	stharvest Physiology (HG)	3
LAR 234	Intro	to Environmental Design (LH)	3
LAR 400	Intern	ned, Landscape Arch.	
	Desg.	(LH)	6
LAR 430	Site F	lanning (LH)	3
LAR 457	Lands	sc. Mat'ls. & Construct. I (LH)	3
Select one	3 cr. c	ourse from the following: (HG)	3
Н	S 211	Ornamental Plants I	
H	S 212	Ornamental Plants II	
H	S 342	Landscape Horticulture	
H	S 371	Interior Plantscapes	
H	S 421	Tree Fruit Production	
B	S 422	Small Fruit Production	
н	S 441	Floriculture I	
ü	C 521	Physiology of Landsenne Plants	

Minimum Hours required for Graduation 130-

The academic minor in Horticultural Science is offered to students who desire a strong foundation in the principles of horticultural science. Students may choose to enhance their worn major by selecting courses in a specialized area of horticulture such as fruits and vegetables, ornamentals, floriculture, or landscape horticulture, or they may pursue a more general approach to the entire field of study.

MEDICAL TECHNOLOGY

Gardner Hall (Room 1627)

Professor G. C. Miller, Undergraduate Coordinator

(See Science Program in Medical Technology under Department of Zoology.)

MICROBIOLOGY

Gardner Hall (Room 4515)

Professor L. W. Parks, Head of the Department

Alumni Distinguished Undergraduate Associate Professor: G. H. Luginbuhl, Undergraduate Coordinator

Associate Professor K. G. Tatchell, Graduate Coordinator

TEACHING, RESEARCH AND EXTENSION FACULTY

Peydensors, P. E. Bislogi (ISDA), W.J. Dobrogana, D. H. Elkas, J. J. Ferry, Adjunct Preferenzo, C. R. Baun, I. A. Casar, E. E. Kaniel, S. Torer, Associate Professor, J. M. Mackenig, T. Molton, S. Miller, K. G. Tackelli, Adjunct Associated Professor, K. T. Kleeman, Anatonia Professor, S. M. Laster, I. T. D. Petty, Adjunct Assisting Professor, W. S. Dallas, S. H. Storer, Tancking Professor, B. M. Barter, I. T. D. Petty, Adjunct Assisting Professor, W. S. Dallas, S. H. Storer, Tancking Professor, B. M. Barter, I. T. D. Petty, Adjunct Assisting Professor, W. S. Dallas, S. H. Storer, Tancking Professor, B. M. Barter, I. T. D. Petty, Adjunct Assisting Professor, W. S. Dallas, S. H. Storer, Tancking Professor, B. J. Barter, M. Storer, Tancking Professor, B. S. Dallas, S. H. Storer, B. S. Barter, M. S. Dallas, S. K. Storer, B. S. Storer, B. S. Storer, B. Storer, B. S. Storer, B. S. Storer, B. Storer, B. S. Storer, B. S. Storer, B. S. Storer, B. Storer, B. S. Storer, B. S. Storer, B. Storer,

The microbiology program provides basic preparation in microbiology and immunology for professional microbiologists and students in other sciences, and an avareness of the microbial world as it relates to our daily lives for non-science majors. Microbiology is concerned with the growth and development, hybrojology, classification, ecology, genetics and other aspects of the life processes of an array of microscopic, generally single-celled, organisms and viruses. These organisms frequently serve as model systems for elucidation of fundamental processes that are common to all living cells. Most of the major discoveries that have produced the spectacular advances in biology during the past decade have resulted from studies of mirrobial systems. Fluture developments in biotechnology, production of food and fuel, and human and animal health, will rely heavily on understanding microbial processes.

OPPORTUNITIES

Microbiologists are employed in university, governmental and industrial research labor atories, diagnostic and quality control laboratories, teaching, and technical sales and service positions.

MICROBIOLOGY CURRICULUM

The microbiology curriculum leading to a Bachelor of Science degree, is designed to provide the student with a strong foundation in mathematics, chemistry, and physics, and skills in oral and written communication. The student will also gain broad general knowledge of molecular and cellular biology as well as a foundation in the basic areas of microbiology and immunology. Graduates of this curriculum will be prepared for work in research laboratories and production facilities or for further study in graduate or professional schools.

MICROBIOLOGY CURRICULUM

	Cred	its
ALS 103	Intro. Topics ALS	1
	Languages (12 Credits)	
ENG 111	Composition and Rhetoric	3
ENG 112	Composition and Rhetoric	3
ENG 333	Comm. Sci. & Research.	3
Communi	cation Elective	3

Mathematics, Statistics (10 Credits)

MA 131	Anly. Geom. & Calc	4
MA 231	Anly. Geom. & Calc B	3
ST 311	Intro. to Statistics	3

Humanities and Social Sciences

							•									
Literature Elective																3
Humanities Elective .								•								3
Social Science Elective	es,							÷	ŝ			.,				 6
Supplemental Group I	5.	C	05	ır	8	38	ŝ,	÷		2	ċ			2		. 9

Natural Sciences (47-48 Credits)

CH 101	General Chemistry
CH 121	General Chemistry Lab
CH 107	Principles of Chemistry
CH 127	Principles of Chemistry Lab
CH 221	Organic Chemistry I
CH 223	Organic Chemistry II :
PY 211	General Physics 1
PY 212	General Physics II
BS 100	General Biology
ZO 205	Intro. Cell & Development Zoology
GN 411	Principles of Genetics

GN 412 Elem. Genetics Lab	1
BCH 451 Elem. Biochemistry	3
BCH 452 Biochemistry Lab	2
ZO 305 Cell & Physiology Lab	2
BO (ZO) 414 Cell Biology or	
20 421 Principle of Physiology or	
BO 421 Plant Physiology3-	4
Major Field of Study (12 Credits) Required Courses	
MB 401 General Microbiology	4
MB 411 Medical Microbiology	4
MB 414/514 Metabolic Regulation	3
MB 491 Senior Sem. in Microbiology	1
Restricted Electives (9 Credits)	
(at least three of the following):	
MB (FS) 405 Food Microbiology	3
MB 495 Special Problem in Microbiology	3
MR 503 Microbial Diversity	3
VD 610 Later destant Windows	2

MB(FS)405 Food Microbiology	a.
MB 495 Special Problem in Microbiology	3
MB 503 Microbial Diversity	3
MB 518 Introductory Virology	3
MB (SSC) 532 Soil Microbiology	3
MB 551 Immunology	3
MB 558 Procaryotic Genetics	3
30 (ZO) 360/365. Ecology and Lab	4
20 480 Lab. Tech. Cell Biology	3
Other Microbiology Courses	

Free Electives (13-14 Credits)

Physical Education (& Credits)

Minimum hours for graduation: 130

MINOR IN MICROBIOLOGY

The Department of Microbiology offers an undergraduate minor available to all baccalaureate degree students at North Carolina State University who are not majoring in microbiology. The minor is especially appropriate for (but not limited to)students majoring in the biological or agricultural sciences, physical sciences or science eduction. The minor requires 15 semester hours including 8 hours of required courses and 7 hours from a group of restricted electives. Any prerequisite courses are in addition to these courses. A grade of C or better is required for all courses taken to fulfill the minor requirements.

NATURAL RESOURCES

(Also see Forest Resources and Physical and Mathematical Sciences)

Patterson (Room 218) and Williams (Room 2321)

Professor L. A. Ihnen, Undergraduate Coordinator, Agricultural and Resource Economics

Associate Professor H. J. Kleiss, Undergraduate Coordinator, Soil Science

Wise use of all our natural resources (soil, water, air, minerals, flora, fauna and people) for the benefit of current and future members of society is the goal of natural resource management. This important challenge recognizes the interdependence of people with their environment and requires an integrated, multidiscipilinary appraceh to solving society's resource problems. Population growth, rising incomes, life style changes and urbanization lead to more intensive use of all natural resources. These trends present challenges to resource managers who must be trained in the basic principles of several disciplines in order to develop and apply sound management strategies to our resource problems. Natural resource professionals must understand resources and the social sys tems governing their use. They must be able to work in teams to analyze potential effects of resource use and to design ways to make efficient use of natural and environmental resources.

To accommodate the breadth and complexity of natural resource management, the Bachelor of Science degree in natural resources is a campus-vible program involving three colleges and four departments that administer seven concentrations. A common core of 84 sciences, mathematics and the natural sciences. The core course requirements include a refershman orientation course and a senior level applications course that natural resource majors in all concentrations must complete. Within the College of Agriculture and Life Sciences, three concentrations are available: Economics and Management, Soil Resources and Soil and Water Systems. For information on other concentrations see Forestry and Marine. Earth and Attmosphere Sciences.

CURRICULUM IN NATURAL RESOURCES

(see special note at bottom of curriculum display)

	Cred	its
NR 100	Intro. to Natural Resources	2
	Languages (12 Credits)	
ENG 111	Composition and Rhetoric	3
ENG 112	Composition and Reading	3
ENG 331	Comm for Engr. & Tech or	
ENG 332	Comm for Bus Memt or	
ENG 333	Comm for Sci. & Res	3
COM 110	Public Speaking	3
	Humanities and Social Sciences (21 Credits)	
ARE 212	Economics of Agriculture or	
EC 201	Introduction to Economics	3
ARE (EC	336 Intro. Res. & Envir. Econ.	3
PS 201 1	ntro. American Govt. or	
PS 202 5	State & Local Government	3
History an	ad or Literature Elective	6
Philosoph	v. Religion or Fine Arts Elective	3

Physical and Biological Sciences (43 Credits)	
BS 100 General Biology	
BO 200 Plant Life ¹ or	
ZO 201 General Zoology	
BO (Z0) 360 Introduction to Ecology	
BO (ZO) 365 Ecology Laboratory	
CFR 134 Computers in Natural Resources	
CH 101 General Chemistry 1	
CH 121 General Chemistry Lah	
CH 107 Principles of Chemistry	
CH 127 Principles of Chemistry Lab	
MA 191 Anly Geometry & Cole A	
MA 221 Anly Company and Cole P	
MA 231 Anly. Geometry and care. D	
MEA 101 Geology I: Physical	
MEA 110 Geology I Laboratory	

Elective 3

PY 211 College Physics I or	
PY 205 Physics for Engr. & Sci. I	4
SSC 200 Soil Science	4
ST 311 Introduction to Statistics ² or	
ST (BUS) 350 Econ. & Bus. Statistics3	3
Physical Education (2 Credits)	

PE	100	Health an	Physical	Fitness	in la	L.
PE	Elect	ive				E.

Concentration Requirements (36-44 Credits)

NR 400	Management of Natural Resources	
Minimum	Hours Required for Graduation	120-128

PCONOMICS AND MANAGEMENT

CONCENTRATION	
ACC 220 Accounting II or	
ACC 280 Managerial Accounting	3
ARE (EC) 301 Inter, Microeconomics	3
ARE 303 Farm Management or	
BUS (EC) 310 Managerial Economics	3
ARE 306 Agricultural Law or	
ARE 495Y Environmental Law	3
ARE 321 Agri, Financial Mgmt, or	
BUS 320 Financial Management	3
BUS 455 Quant, Methods for Mgmt, or	
EC 451 Introduction to Econometrics	3
EC 410 Public Finance	3
ARE (EC) 436 Environmental Econ	3
MA 114 Intro to Finite Mathematics	
with Applications	3
Restricted Electives	9
-	20
	490

SOIL AND WATER SYSTEMS

BAE 323	Water Management 3
BAE 324	Introduction to Surveying 1
BAE 471	Land Resources Envir. Engr. or
SSC 562	Envir. Applications of Soil Sci
BAE 578	Agricultural Waste Mgmt. or
CH 220	Intro. to Organic Chemistry or
MB 200	Microbio. and World Affairs or
FOR (MD	(S) 584 Practice of Envir. Impact
	Assessment
FOR 401	Forest Hydrology and Watershed
	Management 4
FOR 472	Renewable Resource Policy and
	Management or
ARE 495	Y Environmental Law

MEA 20	0 Introduction to Oceanography 3
MEA 56	5 Hydrogeology or
MEA 49	3F Practical Hydrogeology2-3
NR 300	Natural Res. Measurements 4
SSC 361	Role of Soils in Envir. Mgmt
SSC 452	Soil Classification 4
SSC 461	Soil Phys. Properties and
	Plant Growth
ZO 419	Limnology 3
ZO 460	Aquatic Natural History Lab 2
	41-44

SOIL RESOURCES CONCENTRATION

BAE 323	Water Management	3
BAE 324	Introduction to Surveying	1
BAE 471	Land Resource Envir, Engr. or	
FOR 401	Forest Hydrogology & Watershed	
	Management or	
SSC 562	Envir, Applications of Soil	
	Science	-4
CH 220	Intro. Organic Chemistry	4
CS 312	Pasture and Forage Crops	3
FOR 353	Air Photo Interp. and	
	Photogrammetry	3
MEA 41	0 Intro, to Geologic Materials or	
MB 401	General Micobiology	4
NR 300	Natural Res. Measurements	4
SSC 341	Soil Fertility and Fertilizers	3
SSC 342	Soil Fertility Laboratory	1
SSC 361	Role of Soils in Envir. Mgmt.	3
SSC 370	Alternative Agri. Systems	3
SSC 452	Soil Classification	4
SSC 461	Soil Physical Properties and	
	Plant Growth	3
	42	43

BO 200 is required in the Soil Resources Conc. and the

Soil and Water Systems Conc. Soil and Water Systems Conc. Soil and Water Systems Conc.

*ST(BUS) 350 is required in the Economics and Man

ST(BUS) 380 is required in the Economics and Man agrement Concentration. (BAE(SSC) 323, B0 421, CS 411, F0R 252, F0R 401, FW(20) 383, FW(F0R) 404, FW(Z0) 420, MEA 130, MEA 136, MEA 140, MEA(Z0) 220, MEA 300, MEA 311, MEA 313, NR 300, SSC 361, SSC 370, SSC 461, Z0 441, Z0 442.

Note: The curriculum display shown above is approved effective in the 1992 Fall Semester. Students entering the program as freshmen in the 1992 Fall Semester must meet the following additional requirements: 1) Four semesters of Physical Education required.

2) A literature course (either English literature or foreign language at the 200 or above) is required for

A interactive conservation in the autoe on organizing association of a covery interpreter or graduation for freshmen entering program in the Fall 1992 semester.

PLANT PATHOLOGY

Gardner Hall (Room 2518)

Professor O. W. Barnett, Head of the Department

Professor R. K. Jones, Extension Specialist in Charge

Professor L. R. Grand, Undergraduate Coordinator

Professor D. M. Benson, Graduate Coordinator

TEACHING, RESEARCH AND EXTENSION FACULTY

Projevers-C, W. Averrer III, K. R. Barker, D. F. Bateman, M. K. Beute, R. I. Bruck, C. L. Campbell, J. M. Davis, H. E. Durons, E. Erhandt, A. S. Hengdet (USDAL), S. Hunne, W. L. Klarrman, L. T. Lozes, C. E. Man, R. D. Milholland, D. Barton, B. E. Barton, B. Z. Barton, B. C. Haning, S. Lastudi, C. Marnet, J. A. Melon, III, D. F. Rizhens, S. R. Shafer (USDA), A. D. Sheer, Anzandar Porfossov, J. J. Ellist (USDA), F. Marmot, T. Melon, III, D. F. Rizhens, S. R. Shafer (USDA), K. D. Sheer, Anzandar Porfossov, J. J. Ellist (USDA), F. B. Landern, C. H. Dipperrati, J. R. Barton, S. M. Schneder, USDA), A. G. Durott, C. Marnet, T. A. Melon, III, D. F. Rizhens, R. Shafer (USDA), H. D. Sheer, Anzandar Porfossov, Y. J. Ellist (USDA), F. B. Lander, M. S. Marton, J. Barton, B. Shafer, C. B. Charton, S. Lander, S. Lenker, M. Barton, H. B. Marton, J. B. K. Barton, J. B. K. Barton, B. S. Barton, J. S. Barton, B. S. Barton, J. S. Barton, B. S. Barton, J. B. Shafer, A. S. Barton, J. Barton, B. S. Barton, J. S. Barton, B. S. Barton, J. Barton, B. S. Barton, J. Barton,

Undergraduate instruction in plant pathology is designed to provide introductory and advanced courses on the nature and control of plant diseases to students majoring in crops science, horticultural science, agricultural education and forestry. It also provides funda mental training necessary for graduate study in plant pathology.

OPPORTUNITIES

Employment in research extension and teaching is available to graduates with advanced degrees in plant pathology. Research openings are with the U.S. Department of Agriculture. state experiment stations, industry, and private consulting. The rapid development of agricultural chemicals and other methods for disease control offers numerous oppor tunities.

POULTRY SCIENCE

Scott Hall (Room 203)

Professor G. B. Havenstein, Head of the Department

Professor T. A. Carter, Extension Specialist In Charge

Assistant Professor S. L. Pardue, Undergraduate Coordinator

Professor T. D. Siopes, Graduate Coordinator

TEACHING, RESEARCH, AND EXTENSION

Alumni Distinguished Undergraduate Professor: C. R. Parkhurst

William Neal Reynolds Professor: W. E. Donaldson

Professor J. T. Breke, V. L. Christenen, F. W. Edens, J. D. Garlich, W. M. Hagler, Jr. P. B. Hamilton, F. T. Jones, J. F. Dr. J. C. H. Shh, Adjuard Professor, R. R. Dietert, K. Kreinger, Professor, Elmirith, W. G. Anderens, R. E. Guel, E. W. Ulaser, J. R. Harre, G. H. F. A. R. M. J. Kryner, Professor, E. B. Willis, Assistant Professor, K. E. Andrenn, P. R. Ferkel, J. N. Petitte, M. A. Qireveh, D. Y. Kres, Adjuard Anishan Professor, R. F. Andrenn, P. R. Ferkel, J. N. Petitte, M. A. Qireveh, D. Y. Kres, Adjuard Anishan Professor, R. F. Gildersheev, E. Berteer, Assessin Manhor, C. M. Gardin, Y. J. Coron, Jr. (Animal Science), P. A. Curtia, Pool Science, B. W. Sheldon (Pool Science), D. P. Wager (Golger) Overlanizer, Medicine), A. S. Marken, D. R. Mark, McMarth, McMart, M. & Garder, R. B. W. Sheldon (Pool Science), D. F. Wager (Golger) (Verlanizer, Welscient), P. A. Curtia, Pool Science, B. W.

120

The Department of Poultry Science provides instruction in the principles of vertically integrated poultry production and in such related fields an surthinton. Physiology, genetics, toxicology and biotechnology. Through teaching, research and extension, the department ervers students, poultry producers and allied industries. Poultry production has increased rapidly during the last two decades and ranks first in North Carolina as a source of agricultural income. North Carolina ranks third nationally in the production of poultry products; the climatic and economic conditions in the state provide a sound base for continued expansion.

OPPORTUNITIES

The change from small farm operations to large commercial poultry enterprises has created more specialized positions than there are available poultry graduates. Froduction or iented positions and dff-the-farm operations in activities such as processing and distribution offer new job opportunities. The allied industrise feed, equipment, financing, pharmaceutical and other supplies need more employees trained in poultry science. Graduates hold positions is managers and field representatives for businesses identified with, or relations and as teachers and extension and research specialists. Some graduates have their own poultry businesses.

CURRICULA IN POULTRY SCIENCE

Students desiring the Bachelor of Science with a major in poultry science may choose either the science or technology curriculum offered by the Department of Poultry Science. (See listing of graduate degrees.) One may obtain a double major in certain other curricula through careful use of electives and or summer school attendance. The student should consult the undergraduate advisers in the degratment(s) concerned. Currently, the pre veterinary science student may utilize all requirements toward a Bachelor of Science degree in the science option.

(See the freshman year and basic requirements for College of Agriculture and Life Sciences.)

SCIENCE PROGRAM

This curriculum is for the student interested in the basic biological and physical sciences. The student is better prepared for advanced study in various disciplines such as genetics, untrition, physiology and pathology. Several pre-veterinary students are currently enrolled in this curriculum and are seeking a Bachelor of Science degree in poultry science. (See Pre professional Program in Veterinary Medicine).

ALS 103 Introductory Topies in ALS 1 Languages (12 Credits)	MA 111 Preca & Algebra & Trigonometry . 3 MA 114 Intro to Finite Mathematics or MA 121 Elements of Calculus or MA 121 Aply Group & Calc A or
ENG 111 Composition and Rhetoric	MA 141 Anly, Geom, & Cale 1
Literature Elect ve	PY 211 & 212 Co lege Physics I, 11
Electives	PE 100 Health & Physica Fitness 1 Physical Educat on Elect ves 3 Free Electives 13
BS 100 General Biology 1 CH 101 General Chemistry 3 CH 121 General Chemistry Laboratory 1 CH 102 Princip ev of Chemistry 3	

Group A. B. C Courses (22-26 Credits)

CH 221	Organic Chemistry I	4
CH 223	Organic Chemistry II	4
ARE 306	Agricultural Law or	
BUS 307	Business Law I or	
BUS 330	Human Resource Mgt. or	
ACC 280	Managerial Accounting	3
GN 411	Principles of Genetics	4
Group A	Electives (Biol. Sci.)	4
Group A	Electives	3-4
Group B	or C Electives	3

TECHNOLOGY PROGRAM

Departmental Requirements and Electives (26 Credits)

20 201 Poultry Science & Prod.	4
O (ANS.FS) 322 Muscle Foods and Eggs	3
PO 405 Avian Physiology	4
O (ANS.NTR) 415 Comparative Nutrition	3
O 490 Poultry Seminar	1
PO (ZO) 524 Comp. Endocrinology	4
/MF 401 Poultry Sciences	4
Minimum Hours Required for Graduation 12	30

The technology curriculum in poultry science is designed to prepare students for direct entry into the poultry industry upon graduation; allows a greater selection of courses in applied science and technology areas; and offers a student both basic and applied knowledge in poultry production which can be used directly in family poultry operation upon graduation.

	Credits
ALS 103	Introductory Topics in ALS 1
	Language (12 Credits)
ENG 111 ENG 112	Composition and Rhetoric
COM 110 Literature	Public Speaking

Humanities & Social Sciences (21 Credits)

Electives

..... 21

Physical and Biological Sciences

	(SI-35 Credits)
BS 100	General Biology 4
CH 101	General Chemistry
CH 121	General Chemistry Lab 1
CH 107	Principles of Chemistry
CH 127	Principles of Chemistry Lab 1
MA 111	Precalc. Algebra & Trig
MA 114	Intro. to Finite Math or
MA 121	Elements of Calculus or
MA 131	Anly. Geometry & Calc. A
MB 401	General Microbiology 4
PY 221	College Physics or
PY 211	& 211 College Physics L11
Elective	in Group A (Biol. Sci.) 4

Physical Education & Free Electives

110.1	164160/
PE 100 Health and Phys	ical Fitness 1
Physical Education Electi	ves
Free Electives	13

Group A, B, C Courses (15-20 Credits)	
CH 220 Intro. Organic Chemistry or CH 221 Organic Chemistry I ARE 306 Agricultural Law or BUS 307 Business Law I or	ŝ
BUS 330 Human Resource Management or ACC 280 Managerial Accounting	3
GN 301 Genetics in Human Affairs or GN 411 Principles of Genetics	4
Electives in A, B, or C Courses	9
(28 Credits) PO 201 Poultry Science & Production	4
PO 301 Evaluation of Live Poultry PO (ANS,FS) 322 Muscle Foods & Eggs	23
PO 405 Avian Physiology PO (ANS, NTR) 415 Comparative Ntr.	3
PO 490 Poultry Seminar PO (GN) 520 Poultry Breeding	1

VMF 401 Poultry Diseases 4 Select aminimum of two courses from: 4 PO 420 Turkey Production (2) PO 421 Comm. Egg Production (2) PO 422 Incub. & Hatchery Mgt. (2) PO 423 Broiler Production (2) Minimum Hours Recurred for Graduation ... 130

Provised Education Electives 3 PRE Elective 13 PREMEDICAL SCIENCES Premedical, predental, propotometry, prepharmacy, preveterinary, and othe health preprofessional programs are offered as foundation courses in several cu

Premedical, predental, preoptometry, prepharmacy, preveterinary, and other allied health preprofessional programs are offered as foundation courses in several curricular tracks with emphasis on the physical and biological sciences. Requirements for most premedical sciences are similar. A number of students are accepted each year in leading medical colleges; several have received outstanding scholarships.

For the premedical, predental, and preoptometry programs, see zoology, biochemistry and the biological sciences curricula and consult Dr. William C. Grant, 111 Patterson Hall, Chair of the University Preprofessional Health Science Committee.

PRE-PROFESSIONAL PROGRAM IN VETERINARY MEDICINE

Students with interests in veterinary medicine who enroll in the undergraduate pro grams at North Carolina State University should pursue a haccalureate degree in a major area that fulfills the requirements of the pre professional program. Pre-professional laboratory animal care. At the present time a preveterinary curriculum is offered in the College of Agriculture and Life Sciences. A student may major in animal science, poultry science, biochemistry, zoology, biological sciences, or biological sciences options, as well as in other science curricula. The choice of the degree program should be carefully considered to encompase alternate career objectives. If a student is a cepted to wherinary college forred from the veterinary program loward completion of the Bachelor of Science degree. Arrangements for this procedure should be made with the degree-granting college or department for to tentering veterinary.

The courses listed below are minimum requirements for all students applying for entrance to the College of Veterinary Medicine at N. C. State University. A grade of C or better on each course and an overall grade point average of 2.75 or above is required for application.

Languages

	- N.*	CH HA
ENG 111, 112 English Composition		6
Physical Sciences		
BCH 451 Introduction to Biochemistry		3
CH 101, 121 General Chemistry & Laboratory		- 4
CH 107, 127 Principles of Chemistry & Laboratory		. 1
CH 221, 223 Organic Chemistry I & II MA 121 Elements of Calculus or	595.8	. *
MA 131 Analytical Geometry & Calc. A PY 211 212 College Physics or		1
PY 221 College Physics		.85
ST 311 Introduction to Statistics		. 3
Biological Sciences		
BS 100 General Biology		1
GN 411 Principles of Genetics		. F
MB 401 General Microbiology		. 4
Nutrition		
At least one course in animal nutrition or necessary ANS 250 App ied Animal Nutrition or ANS (FS, NTR) 301 Introduction to Human Nutrition or ANS (ITS, PU) 135 Concessarias Nutrition		

Faculty Advisers have a 1 st of suggested courses for pre-professional students

SOCIOLOGY AND ANTHROPOLOGY

(Also See Humanities and Social Sciences)

1911 Building (Room 301)

Professor W. C. Clifford, Interim Head of the Department

Associate Professor M. T. Zingraff, Interim Associate Head

Associate Professor A. C. Davis, Undergraduate Coordinator (Applied Sociology)

Professor M. D. Schulman, Director of Graduate Programs

Associate Professor R. J. Thomson, Undergraduate Administrator

Associate Professor S. K. Garber, Extension Specialist In Charge

TEACHING, RESEARCH AND EXTENSION FACULTY

Professor L. R. Dolla Parv V. E. Hamilton, Y. A. Hiday, R. L. Mariey, L. R. Ruo, M. M. Salvhary, R. C. Winnberger, Professors Parvin, J. J. Collins, E. M. Cavarder, T. N. Holpood, Jr., C. P. Mark, P. P. Thongson, Oldi Llazal, M. E. Voiand, J. N. Young, Associate Professors, M. P. Aktiness, R. C. Brisson, R. F. Casia, G. J. Hill, T. J. Holson, J. C. Leiter, S. C. Liller, G. S. Nickerson, R. Rover, M. S. Thompson, D. T. Tomoskovic-Dovy, K. M. Trosa, M. L. Wilst, M. Wallice, E. M. Woodram, Associate Professor Elsenenka, J. G. Fetz, Assistant Physicare, R. S. Ellovich, Weiter, M. Waller, E. D. Musika, Adda and Community College Education, T. N. Hyman, Associate Render of the Parving, R. D. Musika, Adda and Community College Education, T. N. Hyman, Associate Render of the Parving, R. D. Musika, Adda and Community College Education, T. M. Singer, B. S. Blovich, B. S.

This department teaches students the principles and techniques for understanding human group behavior. More specifically the department seeks: (1) to educate students to understand communities and organizations and the people who live and work within them; (2) to qualif severitorial students at the undergraduate and graduate level for sociological research, teaching, and extension careers; (3) to solve problems in human group relations. Involves work with people, organizations or communities. It is also group reparation for professional careers in local government, personnel relations, law, the elergy, business and management.

CURRICULUM IN APPLIED SOCIOLOGY

The degree of Bachelor of Science with a major in applied sociology is offered under the science curriculum of the College of Agriculture and Life Sciences. In addition to topics in agricultural and community sociology, majors in this department have the option of concentrating in criminal justice.

SCIENCE PROGRAM

		Creat	48
ALS 103	Introductory Topics in ALS		1
	Languages (12 Credits)		
ENG 111	Composition and Rhetoric		3
ENG 112	Composition and Reading		3
Language	or Communication Elective .		3
Literature	Elective		3
	Humanities and Social Scien (21 Credits)	088	
ANT 252 EC 201	Cultural Anthropology ntroduction to Economics or		3
ARE 212 PS 201 I	Economics of Agriculture ntroduction to American Gove	rnment or	3
PS 202 S	tate and Local Government .		3
SOC 202 Electives	Principles of Sociology Six hours must come from		3
Humani	ties-Group D. Area I Discipl	ine)	9

Physical and Biological Sciences

BS 100	Gneral Biology or	
BS 105	Biology in the Modern World	4
CH 101	General Chemistry I and	
CH 121	General Chemistry Laboratory or	
CH 100	Chemistry and Society	4
CSC 200	Intro. to Computers and Their Use or	
Compute	r Science Elective	3
MA 111	Precalculus Algebra and	
	Trigonometry	3
MA 131	Analytic Geometry & Calc. A or	
MA 141	Analytic Geometry and Calculus I	4
PY 221	College Physics	5
ST 311	Introduction to Statistics	3
Physical	or Biological Science	3

Physical Education and Free Electives (17 Credits)

PE 100	Health	an	d Pł	ysical	Fi	tne	\$5	Ξ.	8	i,			- 1	
Physical	Educa	tion	Ele	tives			•••			••	•••		- 3	
Free Ele	ctives						-		1	•		•••	. 13	

Group A. B. C. D Courses

	fame the second							
ANT 251	Physical Anthropology .							3
GN 301	Genetics in Human Affairs	8	٥r					
GN 411	The Principles of Genetics			•••			3	3-4
SOC 351	Population and Planning					 	÷	3
Electives	in A, B, C, or D Courses .				 	 1	2	13

Departmental Requirements and Electives (28 Credits)

10-1-1-1104

SOC 241	Rural Society, USA	3
SOC 300	Sociological Research Methods	-4
SOC 301	Human Behavior	3
SOC 311	Community Relationships	3
SOC Elec	tive at 300 or 400 Level	3
SOC 400	Theories of Social Structure or	
SOC 401	Theories of Social Interaction	3
SOC 410	Formal Organizations	3
SOC 485	Field Work in Applied Soc	3
SOC Eler	tive at 400 level or above	3
Strongly applied and add	Recommended: For students interested in quantitative methods, PS 471, SOC 590 ditional courses in statistics.	
Mini	mum Hours Required for Craduation 1	20

CONCENTRATION IN CRIMINAL JUSTICE

(ALS 103, Languages, Physical and Biological Sciences, Physical Education and Free Electives are same as above.)

MINOR IN APPLIED SOCIOLOGY

Humanities and Social Sciences (21 Credits)

ANT 252 Cultural Anthropology	3
A DE 010 Exception to Economics or	2
ARD 212 Economics of Agriculture	
PS 201 Introduction to American Government	-3
PS 311 Criminal Justice Policy Process	3
SOC 202 Principles of Sociology	3
Doc son Trinciples of bochology Trinting	
Electives for Humanities—Group D	10
Area I discipline	-6
Come 1 B C D Come	
(22 Credits)	
ANT 251 Physical Anthropology	3
CN DOL Constantin Human Allelan an	
GN 301 Genetics in riuman Attairs or	
GN 411 The Principles of Genetics	3-4
SOC 306 Criminology	3
BOC oct Develotion and Disaming	
SUC 351 Population and Planning	- 3

Electives 2-3 Departmental Respirements (SE Credit Testing) SOC 211, Tural Society USA 3 SOC 2030, Tural Schwidt 2030, Society 2

SOC (PS 413 Criminal Justice Field Work

Political Science. . . See adviser for listing.)

The Minor in Applied Sociology is a 15-hour program aimed at providing students the basic conceptual framework of sociology and the information necessary for applying this approach to the resolution of problems, especially in the work and organizational environments.

SOIL SCIENCE

Williams Hall (Room 2234)

Professor E. J. Kamprath, Head of the Department and Graduate Coordinator

Professor J. P. Zublena, Extension Specialist In Charge

Associate Professor H. J. Kleiss, Undergraduate Coordinator

TEACHING, RESEARCH, AND EXTENSION FACULTY

Alumni Distinguished Graduate Professor: S. W. Buol

William Neal Reynolds Professors: S. W. Buol, E. J. Kamprath

The Department of Soil Science trains students in fundamentals of soils, develops an understanding and appreciation of soils as a resource, and presents principles of soil management and utilization for both farm and non agricultural purposes. Soils constitute one of the largest capital investments in farming, and proper soil management is essential for efficient production. Future world food needs will require people conversant in soil suburban planning and development. Also, knowledge of soil and its interactions with demand for people trained in soils by private consultants, agricultures, service, planning development, deucation and conservation related agencies should continue to be great.

OPPORTUNITIES

Soil Science graduates (III positions of leadership and service in land resource planning, conservation. natural resource management and agricultura. A mong these are opportuni ties as farm operators and managers, county agricultural extension agents and employees of other public advisory agencies. Soil Conservation Service and other conservation related agencies concerned with soil resources. Graduates also serve as technical representatives and salesmen in fertilizer companies and in other agribusiness activities. Many opportunities exist for private consulting soil scientists who serve a variety of clientele needs. Environmental concerns usually require soil science expertise, especially in land-based waste management.

Provision is made for students wishing a more thorough training in biological sciences, chemistry, mathematics and physics leading to graduate study. (See listing of graduate degrees.) Students with advanced degrees have wide opportunities in teaching, research, service and extension with state. [ederal and private educational and research institutions and agencies.

UNDERGRADUATE CURRICULA

The Bachelor of Science degree may be obtained with majors in agronomy or natural resources. The agronomy program is administered jointly with the Corp Science Depart ment. A soil science concentration is available in the agronomy curriculum. Two soils concentrations are available in the natural resources curriculum. soil resources and soil and water resource systems. (The agronomy and natural resources curricula are shown earlier under College of Agriculture and Life Sciences.)

MINOR IN SOIL SCIENCE

The academic minor in Soil Science is offered to students desiring a strong knowledge of the principles of Soil Science to complement their major. It is intended to strengthen the understanding of basic physical and chemical soil properties that would be relevant to a student's particular land management interest. These interests may include but are not limited to conservation, forestry, geology, landscape architecture, horticulture, biological and agricultural engineering, agricultural business management. or agricultural educa tion. Fifteen hours of required courses and three hours of electives are necessary to complete the minor.

TOXICOLOGY

Method Unit IV

Professor E. Hodgson, Head of the Department

Associate Professor R. C. Smart, Graduate Coordinator

TEACHING, RESEARCH AND EXTENSION FACULTY

William Neal Reynolds Professor: E. Hodgson

Professor, W. C. Duaterman: Adjand Professor: J. A. Bond, G. R. Burlson, J. R. Fozta, J. A. Goldstein, R. J. Langenbach, R. O. McCkellan, R. M. Filipt, R. J. Fresinn, Professor Barriel, F. E. Cuthrei, T. J. Shette: Associate Professor Sons, M. B. S. Chin, and M. Parkan, Professor F. G. Burlson, Ramoria Neuro, P. S. Barriel, Professor, Shen, M. B. S. Chin, Adjand. Ambient Schwarz, Barriel M. B. Barriel, Professor, B. S. Barriel, Professor, Shen, M. B. S. Chin, and M. Martin, C. Martin, S. M. Harris, Ramoria Amazin, Professor, S. A. Meyer, Associate Members of the Faculty: H. M. Hasan (Biochemistry, Deck Science, Research Australian Professor: S. A. Meyer, Associate Members of the Faculty: H. M. Hasan (Biochemistry, Tool Science, Martinel Circo Science, B. Barry, Farriery, R. J. Kohr, R. M. Kao (Kanondogy, W. H. McKensia Genetics); W. E. Mordiand (Circo) Science, P. Barry, R. J. Kohr, R. M. Kao (Kanondogy, W. H. McKensia Genetics); W. E. Mondand (Circo) Science, B. Canay, Forentry, R. J. Kohr, R. M. Kao (Kanondogy, W. H. McKensia Genetics); W. E. Mondander, Provingen, Science, M. R. Martine, Ruberty Stance, Microbiology, M. A. Archin, J. Barry, Science, Microbiology, M. M. Martine, Ruberty, Barry, M. S. Martin, M. Martine, Barry, Ba

The Department of Toxicology offers courses of study leading to the Master of Toxicology. Master of Science and Doctor of Philosophy degrees. The Department of Toxicology trains qualified individuals to conduct basic and applied scientific research on the mechanisms of chemically induced toxicity, to advance toxicology as a science and to communicate concepts of toxicology.

ZOOLOGY

Gardner Hall (Room 1627-South Wing)

Professor H. F. Heatwole, Head of the Department

Professor G. C. Miller, Undergraduate Coordinator

Professor D. E. Smith, Graduate Coordinator

TEACHING, RESEARCH AND EXTENSION FACULTY

Alumni Distinguished Undergraduate Professor: J. F. Roberts

Affiliated Faculty, Medical Technology Programs

Bowman Gray School of Medicine/N.C. Baptist Hospital Michael O'Connor, M. D. Medical Director Lenora Flynn, MT(ASCP), A.B., M.Ed.

Carolinas Medical Center-Edward H. Lipford, III, M.D., Medical Director Elizabeth T. Anderson, MHDL, MT(ASCP),CLS(NCA),Program Director

Duke University Medical Center-Frances K. Widmann, M.D., Medical Director Linda L. Seefried, MA, CLSup(NCA), MT(ASCP), Program Director

```
Moses Cone Memor al Hospital
Mary Steuterman M D Medical D rectors.
Theresa O'Laugh it, MCLT MT(ASCP), SH, Program Director
Forsyth Hospital
```

```
Joseph B Dudley MD, Medical Director
Donna G Basch, MT(ASCP)SC Program Director
```

```
Presbyterian Hosp tal
Foster J. Sanders, Jr., M.D., Medica. Director
Rebevia Summers. MT(ASCP). Program Director
```

The Departmentol Zoology provides undergraduate and graduate instruction in specialized biological sciences areas. Undergraduates study all levels of biological organization from the molecular to the community. Zoology majors are well prepared for graduate work supervised programs of research is strongly encouraged. A strong science background is provided for students planning to enter dentistry, medicine, optometry, veterinary medicine and allied health sciences, such as medical technology. Ecology, including wildlife, fisheries, parasitology and marine biology are strong areas. Cellular and molecular biology. including neurobiology, also are emphasized.

OPPORTUNITIES

Bachelor of Science graduates in zoology have many career options. Graduates are well prepared for employment in various government agencies or private industrics. Graduates may continue their education with studies leading to advanced degrees in many areas of biological sciences such as zoology, cell biology, wildlife and fisheries science, marine degrees in dictice, dentistry, veterinary medicine and other path realth related areas.

UNDERGRADUATE CURRICULA

The Bachelor of Science degree with a major in zoology, fisheries and wildlife sciences or medicai technology is offered under the science curriculum of the College of Agriculture and Life Sciences. Within these majors a student may specialize depending upon interest and ability.

The zoology curriculum prepares students for graduate school, medical, dental, and veterinary schools. Certain professional schools have specific requirements which differ slightly from the zoology curriculum. Students should consult catalogs of specific professional schools to ensure completion of any special requirements.

Other curricula include the fisheries and wildlife sciences program and the medical technology program. The clinical year for the medical technology program is by competitive selection at an affiliated hospital. Students are advised by faculty in their special areas of interest.

CURRICULUM IN ZOOLOGY

	Cre	lits
ALS 103 Introductory Topics in ALS	100 100	1
Languages (12 Credits)		
ENG 111 Composition and Rhetoric		3
ENG 112 Composition and Reading .		3
Literature Elective		3
Language or Communication Elective		3
Humanitics and Social Sciences (21 Credits)		
Electives (no more than three		

	Physical and Biological Sciences (42 Credits)	
3S 100	General Biology	4
H 101	General Chemistry	3
H 121	General Chemistry Lab	1
CH 107	Principles of Chemistry	3
H 127	Principles of Chemistry Lab	1
CH 221	Organic Chemistry 1	4
CH 223	Organic Chemistry II	4
IN 411	Principles of Genetics	4
111 A.b	Precalculus Algebra and Trig.	3
(A 121	Elements of Calculus or	
4A 131	Analytic Geometry & Calculus A.	4
Y 211	College Physics I	4
Y 212	College Physics II	4
Aathem	atics Science Elective: second calculus or	
compu	ter science or ST 311	3

Physical Education and Free Electrics (16 Credits)	Departmental Roya rements and Electives (28 Credits)
PE 100 Health and Physical Fitness	ZO 205 Intro to Cellular & Dev. Zool 4 ZO 205 Intro to Organismal & Evol Zool 4 ZO 305 Cell & Animal Physiology Lab
Group A Electives (10 Credits) Restricted Electives 10	Selected Laboratory Courses

200logy Electives 15 credit hours to be selected from the following with at least one course from each category.

Organismal Level	Systen Level
ZO 303 (3) ZO 315 (3) ZO 402 (2) ZO 441 (3)	ZO 421 (3) ZO 361 3) ZO 370 (3) ZO 371 (3)
Cellular and Molecular Level BCH 451 (3) BO 20 414 (3) 20 370 (3) 20 371 (3)	Supraorganismul Level BO ZO 360 (3) ZO 410 (3) ZO 450 (3)

Zoology Laboratories 3 credit hours of laboratory work are to be selected from the following:

BCH 452 (2)	ZO 376 (2)	
GN 412 (1)	ZO 403 2	
ZO 304 (1)	20 442 (1)	
ZO 365 (1) ZO 360 (3) is a corequisite	ZO 460 (2	
20.925 (2)	ZO 480 (3)	

SPECIFIC RECOMMENDATIONS FOR RESTRICTED ELECTIVES

(SDM) Medical Schools and Dental Schools:

20 315: BCH 451 GN 412: MB 401. 411

2500 Zoolge 11 E00 Zoolge 201 H 12 Strengt 12 A20 MB 401 411 GN 412; ZO 212, 315 411 420 425 441 and any 500 level course and any approved computer science statistics or mathematics course.

(See also Pre Professional Program in Veterinary Medicine).

MINOR IN ZOOLOGY

A minor in Zoology is available to undergraduates majoring in any department other than Zoology. This minor will be useful to students applying to professional schools such as medicine, dentistry, veterinary medicine, and other health sciences. Basic knowledge in animal biology may also be useful to students seeking careers in government, industry, or education. The minor consists of a minimum of 15 credit.hours, including two core courses, 20 205 and 20 208. The remaining courses must be selected from three or four-credit courses at the 300 or 400 level with at least one course having a laboratory.

SCIENCE PROGRAM IN MEDICAL TECHNOLOGY

Professor G. C. Miller, Undergraduate Coordinator

Two programs are available in medical technology. The first is a four year collegiate curriculum with a Bachelor of Science degree in Zoology (see above) followed by a year of training in any hospital clinical laboratory approved by the American Medical Association. The second program is designed to be completed in four calendary years. The student takes the prescribed curriculum (see below) for three years at NGSU and a fourth year (1) months) of clinical training at an affiliated hospital. Successful completion of this program qualifies the student for a Bachelor of Science degree in Medical Technology from NCSU. Inter above must caply for clinical training. After completion of the student is eligible to take the national examination for certification as a registered Medical Technologist.

CURRICULUM IN MEDICAL TECHNOLOGY

	Cred	its		P
ALS 103	Introductory Topics in ALS	1		
	Languages (12 Credits)		PE 100	
ENG 111	Composition and Rhetoric	3	Free Ele	ect
ENG 112	Composition and Reading	3		
English,	Language. or Communication Elective	3		
Literatur	e Elective	3		
			CH 221	0
	Humanities and Social Sciences		CH 223	0
0.175	(21 Creatis)		GN 301	(
Electives	(no more than three		GN 411	୍ଷ
in any c	ne department)	21	MB 401	- 9
	DL		MB 411	1
	(27 Credits)		L)eş
BS 100	General Biology	4		
CH 101	General Chemistry [3	ZO 201	0
CH 121	General Chemistry I Lab	1	ZO 303	1
CH 107	Principles of Chemistry	3	ZO 304	1
CH 127	Principles of Chemistry Lab	1	ZO (BO))4
MA 111	Precalculus Algebra and Trig.	3	ZO 421	F
MA 121	Elements of Calculus or			
MA 131	Analytic Geometry & Calculus A	4		
PY 211	College Physics I	4		
PY 212	College Physics II	4		
General Chemistry 1 La Principles of Chemistry 1 Principles of Chemistry Precalculus Algebra an Elements of Calculus of Analytic Geometry & C College Physics 1 	b I Lab Id Trig falculus A	1 3 1 3 4 4 4	ZO 303 ZO 304 ZO (BO) ZO 421	14 F

	Physical Education and Free Electives (8-9 Credits)	
E 100 hysical ree Ele	Health and Physical Fitness Education Electives	1 3 5
	Group A Courses (19-20 Credits)	
H 221	Organic Chemistry I	4
H 223	Organic Chemistry II	2
N 301	Genetics in Human Affairs or	
N 411	The Principles of Genetics	4
(B 401	General Microbiology	4
IB 411	Medical Microbiology	4
D	Departmental Requirements and Electives (11 Credits)	
0 201	General Zoology	4
0 303	Vertebrate Zoology	3
0 304	Vertebrate Zoology Laboratory	î -
(BO)	414 Cell Biology or	
0 421	Principles of Physiology	3

100

Miembiolom	95.50 kours
Clinical Chemistry	(varibale in the
Hematology	(our programs)
Histology & Cytology	
Minimum Hours Required for Graduation	135

The affiliated programs are: Bowman Gray School of Medicine, Winston-Salem, NC Carolinas Medical Center, Charlotte, NC Moses H. Cane Hospital, Greensbore, NC Duke University Medical Center, Durham, NC Presbyterian Hospital, Charlotte, NC Forsyth Memorial Hospital, Winston-Salem, NC

FISHERIES AND WILDLIFE SCIENCES

Professor R. L. Noble, Undergraduate Coordinator

The Departments of Zoology and Forestry jointly administer the program in Fisheries and Wildlife Sciences. Undergraduate education emphasizes ecological principles and their application to research problems and natural resource management needs. Majors are well prepared for graduate work and entry-level professional positions.

CURRICULUM IN FISHERIES AND WILDLIFE SCIENCES

ALS 103	Introductory Topics in ALS	Humanities and Social Sciences (21 Credits)	
ENG 111 ENG 112 ENG 333 COM 110	Languages (12 Credits) Composition and Rhetoric	Economics Electives Literature Elective Political Science Electives Electives (3 credits must come from Humanities— Group D, Area I Discipline)	636

130

(49-50 Credits)	ST 311 Intro. to Statistics and one of the following	
B0 (Z0) 360 Introduction to Ecology 3 B0 (Z0) 365 Ecology Lab 1 BS 100 General Biology 4 CH 101/121 General Chemistry & Lab 4	BAE 241, CSC 200, FOR 273, 6 MA 214, MA 231 6 ZO 201 General Zoology 6 ZO 421 Principles of Physiology 6	643
CH 107/127 Principles of Chemistry & Lab 4 CH 221, 223 Organic Chemistry I and II or CH 220 Intro. Org. Chem. and a Phys. Sci	Physical Education and Free Electives (12 15 Credits)	
Elective	PE 100 Health and Physical Fitness 1 Physical Education Electives 5 Electives 811	131

Group A, B, C Courses (Wildlife - 9 Credits) (Fisheries 12 Credits)

	Credits	Fisheries	Wildlife
ANS (PO,NTR) 415 Comparative Nutrition	3	x	x
ANS 502 Reprod. Physiol. of Vertebrates	3	X	X
BO 565 Plant Community Ecology	4		x
BO 574 Phycology	3	X	
CE 486 Sanitary Engineering Measurements of			
Water Quality	3	x	
ENT (ZO) 425 General Entomology	3	X	x
FOR 212 Dendrology	4		x
FOR 252 Intro. to Forest Science	3		x
FOR 353 Air Photo Interpretation and Photogrammetry	3		x
FOR 401 Forest Hydrology and Watershed Management	4	Y	Ŷ
FOR (FW) 404 Forest Wildlife Management	3	x	~
FOR 472 Renewable Resource Policy and Management	3	Ŷ	x
FW (ZO) 515 Fish Physiology	3	Ŷ	~
FW (ZO) 554 Wildlife Field Studies	3	Ŷ	
FW (ZO) 586 Aquaculture I	3	Ŷ	
FW (ZO) 587 Aquaculture I Laboratory	ĩ	Ŷ	
MR 501 Advanced Microhiology I	3	x	x
MEA 200 Intro to the Marine Environment	3	Ŷ	~
MEA (20) 520 Princ of Biol Oceanography	3	Ŷ	
PPT 442 Permation and Park Interpretation	9	•	x
CCC 000 Call Calones			Ŷ
PDC /EQ Pail Classification			\$
20 215 Concerd Descritelem		v	÷
20 410 Interduction to Linearland	2	-	\$
20 419 Incoduction to Limitology			0
ZO 512 Develotion Forland	3	0	0
20 517 Population Ecology	0	÷.	Å
20 544 Mammalogy	3		x

Departmental Requirements and Electives (Wildlife - 32 Credits) (Fisheries - 29 Credits)

· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·			
PO 200 Plant Life	Credits	Fisheries	Wildlife
DO 200 Flant Life	- C		<u>^</u>
BU 403 Systematic Botany	4		X
FW (ZO) 221 Conserv of Natural Resources	3	x	X
FW (FOR) 310 Fisheries and Wildlife Inventory and	1		
Management	6	X	x
FW (70) 252 Wildlife Management	9	v	v
r w (20) dod what we want agenent	3	~	2
FW (FOR) 404 Forest Wildlife Management	3		X
FW (ZO) 420 Fishery Science	3	x	x
FW (ZO) 430 Fish and Wildlife Administration,			
Policy and Law	3	x	x
FW (70) 559 Principles of Wildlife Science	õ	Ŷ	Ŷ
20 (4) Billion (Pillion	0	2	~
ZU 441 Biology of Fishes	3	x	
ZO 442 Biology of Fishes Laboratory	1	X	
ZO 419 Introduction to Limnology	4	x	
Minimum Hours Required for Graduation	136		

N.C. AGRICULTURAL RESEARCH SERVICE

D. F. Bateman, Dean of Agriculture and Life Sciences

J. C. Wynne, Associate Dean and Director of N. C. Agricultural Research Service, College of Agriculture and Life Sciences

G. J. Kriz, Associate Director

W. H. Johnson, Assistant Director of Research

S. A. Lommel, Assistant Director of Research

J. A. Britt, Assistant Director and Associate Dean, College of Veterinary Medicine

R. Lea. Assistant Director and Associate Dean, College of Forest Resources

E. Powers, Interim Inan, School of Human Environmental Sciences, UNC G.

The North Carolina Agricultural Research Service is the agricultural, life sciences. forestry, and home economics research agency of the State of North Carolina. It is funded principally by appropriations from the North Carolina General Assembly, federal formula funds and grants and contracts.

The purpose of the N. C. Agricultural Research Service is to conduct research on (1) the development and maintenance of an effective agricultural and forestry industry in North Carolina, including economically sound sources of supplies and equipment needed in agriculture and forestry and market outlets for the products of agriculture and forestry. (2) the improvement of rural homes, rural life and rural environment, and (3) the maintenance of a reliable supply of agricultural and forestry products for the consuming public. This requires research to solve current problems and research to provide a foundation of scientific knowledge in the biological, physical and social sciences.

The N. C. Agricultural Research Service faculty brings well-trained personnel to the University, whose teaching in many specialized fields of agriculture, biology and the social sciences assures the maintenance of curricult of high standards. It contributes to the advanced training of students who are destined to become the leaders, teachers and investi actors necessary in the maintenance of agriculture and Orestry on a sound economic plane.

PUBLICATIONS

The N. C. Agricultural Research Service publishes bulletins and scientific papers on research conducted by the staff. Copies of bulletins may be obtained from the Department of Agricultural Communications and scientific papers from the author.

SERVICES

The faculty of the N. C. Agricultural Research Service conduct original and other research hearing directly on and contributing to the establishment and maintenance of permanent and effective agricultural and forestry industries in North Carolina. This research includes field and laboratory experimentation in the biological, physical, social, and environmental sciences. Primary emphasis is given to the production, processing, distribution, and consumption of the many agricultural and forestry commodities produced throughout the state. Also, major attention is given to research programs aimed at improving the quality of life of both rural and urban peoples.

COOPERATIVE EXTENSION SERVICE

D. F. Bateman. Dean of Agriculture and Life Sciences

R. C. Wells, Associate Dean and Director of the Cooperative Extension Service

R. E. Phillips, Associate Director of Extension

The Cooperative Extension Service of North Carolina State University is a cooperative undertaking among the United States Department of Agriculture. the State of North Carolina, the 100 counties in the state and the Cherokee Indian Reservation. Its work is supported by federal funds made available under the Smith Lever Actof 1914, as amended by state and county appropriations, and by grants and contracts.

The federal and state appropriations are used to maintain an administrative and special isst staff and to pay a portion of the salary and the travel expenses of the ounty extension agents. Under this cooperative arrangement, the Cooperative Extension Service serves as the "educational arm" of the United States Department of Agriculture and as the "field faculty" of North Carolina State University in the areas of agriculture and satural resources, family Univig: 4H and youth, and community and rural development.

The primary purpose of the North Carolina Cooperative Extension Service is to provide the people of the state with the latest and best information particularly that which is related to agriculture and natural resources, home economics and youth, and rural development and help them to interpret and use this information in building a more prosperous and satisfying life.

This program has sufficient flexibility to permit special attention to the problems, needs and interests of the people in each county. County Advisory Councils are utilized to deter mine and prioritize the county educational program content. Assistance is given to individ uals, families, communities, agricultural and seafood processing and marketing firms, other businesses and certain organizations. This includes work with adults and youth in both the city and rural areas.

In carrying out this educational program, a variety of methods and techniques are employed: method and result demonstrations; meetings; visits to farms, homes and busi nesses; organized groups of men, women and youth; tours; leaflets, pamphlets and other printed materials and mass media.

The basic sources of information to be taught through this educational program are the findings and recommendations resulting from research conducted by the Agricultural Research Service in this and other states and by the United States Department of Agriculture.

AGRICULTURAL INSTITUTE

Patterson Hall (Room 107)

D. F. Bateman, Dean of Agriculture and Life Sciences

J. L. Oblinger, Associate Dean and Director of Academic Programs

K. L. Esbenshade, Assistant Director of Academic Programs and Director of the Agricultural Institute

The Agricultural Institute is a two-year academic program which awards the Associate in Applied Science Degree upon successful completion of at least one dieght curricula. The Agricultural Institute provides education and training in food, agriculture, horticulture, lurfgrass management and agribusiness. It is part of the academic programs in the College of Agricultura and Life Sciences at North Carolina State University. Provision for the Agricultural Institute was made by the 1959 North Carolina Gate University. The Science of the Science and Life Sciences at North Carolina State University. Frostison for the Agricultural Institute was made by the 1959 North Carolina Gate University. Frostis to provide technical training for those desiring a comprehensive education in the food and agri cultural sciences. agribusiness and related areas. The instructional programs of the Agricultural Institute are organized and conducted as part of the over all academic program in the College of Agriculture and Life Sciences. The Agricultural Institute is an addition to, and to a substitute for. The college's regular degree granning program. The Agricultural Institute uses the same facilities (classrooms, laboratories, farms) as the four year program. The facilities are used extensively for both teaching and observing the application of technology in agriculture and other closely related areas.

The faculty for the four-year program are responsible for organizing and teaching courses offered by the Agricultural Institute. Emphasis is placed on practical knowledge and training, with many courses requiring laboratories for hands-on experiences. The Agricultural Institute offers majors in eight areas: Agribusiness Management: Agri cultural Pest fourtoi: Field Crops Technology: Food Processing, Distribution and Service: General Agriculture: Livestock Management and Technology: Ornamentals and Landscape Technology: and Turfgrass Management.

OPPORTUNITIES

Rapid technical advancement has been important in changing agriculture from a small production industry to the nation's largest industry. Closely associated with production agriculture are those areas related to recreation and beautification such as turfgrass management. Landscaping and ornamental plants. Increased production and consumer demand for convenience type foods have stimulated the food processing industry. in turn increasing food distribution requirements.

Today's complex agriculture requires a large work force. This work force must have some technical training and be able to deal with a vast array of problems and opportunities. Graduates of the Agricultural Institute have the education and training that is in demand by the food and agricultural industries and that permit them to assume responsible positions in the agricultura and allied fields. Some career examples are: farm and herd managers, golf course superintendents, nursery managers, pest control specialists, quality control technicism. food service supervisors, sales and service of agricultural equipment and products. food inspectors, lawn care specialists and others. More job opportunities than graduates make salaries attractive.

The College of Agriculture and Life Sciences maintains a Career Development and Placement Office to assist graduates in finding employment.

ENTRANCE REQUIREMENTS

Any individual who has received a diploma from an accredited high school or has passed the high school equivalency examination administered by the Department of Community Colleges is eligible for admission consideration. Each application will be reviewed and evaluated by the Director of the Aericultural Institute.

For additional information write: Director, Agricultural Institute. Box 7642, 107 Patter son Hall, North Carolina State University, Raleigh, NC 27695 7642, or call (919) 515-3248.

PROGRAMS OF STUDY

Graduates of the Agricultural Institute are awarded the Associate in Applied Science degree. The eight programs of study are: Agribusiness Management: Agricultural Pest Control: Field Crops Technology: Ornamentals and Landscape Technology: Fool Processing. Distribution. and Service: General Agriculture: Livestock Management and Technol ogy (general livestock option. diry option. swine option): and Turfgrass Management.

SCHOOL OF DESIGN

Brooks Hall

J. T. Regan, Dean

G. Bizios, Associate Dean

J. P. Rand, Assistant Dean

H. Khachatoorian, Interim Associate Dean for Research

V. Aldridge, Administrative Assistant

C. Carlton, Librarian. Design Library

W. K. Bayley, Learning Resources Specialist, Media Center

W. Godwin, Learning Resources Specialist, Computer Center

R. Goldberg, Learning Resources Specialist, Materials Processing Lab

The School of Design, since its beginning in 1948, has addressed design in the broadest sense involving the disciplines of architecture, design, graphic design, industrial design, and landscape architecture in a context of educational innovation. While the designer's traditional role is understood as that of giving meaningful form to the environment, the school gives attention to the larger responsibility of design in human, social, economic, political and behavioral terms. The school seeks to develop the designer's perception, knowledge base, skills and analytical problem solving abilities.

The expanding range of careér opportunities in design is equaled by the varied interests possessed by our students. Admitted through a selective process, the school's student population is highly motivated and heterogeneous. The faculty represents an equally broad spectrum of education and processional expertise. The diversity of the faculty, both professionally and philosophically, provides unique opportunities for student development. These with faculty advice, a plan of advice space for advice and faculty expertise) are supported with a curriclum which alfords each student the ability to shape, with faculty advice, a plan of advice space for advice and the ability to shape, with faculty advice, a plan of advice space for advice and the student interests. While the design, and landscape architecture within a departmental structure, it functions as a capable of shaping the environment in whatever scale they choose but in response to the needs of society.

CURRICULA AND DEGREES

The School of Design offers undergraduate instruction leading to a Bachelor of Envi ronmental Design, and leadscape architecture. design, graphic design, indus trial design, and landscape architecture.

The learning activities for our students are divided into three curriculum areas: (1) general education courses including English, mathematics, hourmanities, social sciences, and natural sciences; (2) support courses which deal with bodies of knowledge and skills applicable to design including communication and graphics, behavior, environment, history and philosophy, physical elements and systems, methods and management (these well); (3) studies ourses providing the arena in which students apply their skills and knowledge to problems that are both real and theoretical. These synthetic activities are time intensive and are fundamental to design education.

After the common experience in first year, the studios relate to the student's declared disciplinary major. The flexibility of the curriculum plan affords the student the opportun ity to concentrate in a single discipline but facilitates his or her contact with other design principles. The curriculum reflexts the reality of the environmental marketplace where, in addition to their faculty mentors, our students are exposed to a broad range of design professionals through guest lectures, juries, projects and workshops.

Graduate studies are also offered in architecture, landscape architecture and product design. See the Graduate Catalog for information on the Master's Degree programs.

ARCHITECTURE

Brooks Hall

Professor C. A. Saccopoulos, Head of the Department

Associate Professor F. A. Rifki, Assistant Head

Alumni Distinguished Undergraduate Professor: P. Tesar

Protessors P. Batchelor G. Bizus, R. U. ark, J. T. Regan, J. Reuer, C. A. Saccopoulos, H. Sanoff, Professor Emeritae, V. Sh. gren, A. see with Podessors, F. Barrino, W. Place, J. P. Rand, F. Rick, J. Teetor, P. Tesar, Associate Professor Exercisition, N. Barnes, Advant Professor, F. F. Harris, J. et Adjunct Lecture, T. C. Howard, S. D. S. Saccopoulos, M. Barnes, Advant Professor, F. Harris, J. et Adjunct Lecture, T. C. Howard, S. S. Saccopoulos, P. Barnes, Advant Professor, F. Barris, J. et Adjunct Lecture, T. C. Howard, S. Saccopoulos, P. Barnes, Advant Professor, F. Barris, J. et al., 2016, 2017, 201

In a world of changing social and cultural conditions, economics, technology, urbaniza tion and aesthetic consciousness, the central task of the architect remains to give meaningful form to the physical environment. However, these rapid changes force today's architects to look at their world differently than did earlier generation. Modern architects must concern themselves not only with traditional design issues, but also with such emerging conservations and the form and regulation work and to the traditional design of the conservation and the form and regulation work and the tradition of the such as the conservation and the form and regulation work and the such as the such as the such as the diversity and expressiveness in architectural design.

The architecture curriculum balances professional studies with a broad general educa tion. University requirements in mathematics, English, natural seiences and humanities are integrated with architectural design studios and a rich selection of design support courses. Central to the curriculum is the design studio-a working laboratory in which analysis and synthesis become real and meaningful activities to the architecture student.

To address the diversity of roles and responsibilities in architecture, the Department of Architecture offers several curricula. The undergraduate Bachelor of Environmental Design in Architecture is a pre professional degree that stresses the education of the individual and serves as the foundation for advanced study in the discipline. The first year is spent on design fundamentals in a curriculum common to all students in the School of Design. In the following years students receive a broad introduction to architectural theory, history, technology and design process while exploring other educational opportunities within the University.

Following this pre-professional program students may continue their studies in either of two professional programs: the one-year, post graduate Bachelor of Architecture or the two year Master of Architecture program (see the NCSU Graduate Catalog for information on the latter program). Entry into both advanced programs is competitive: to be accepted, students must demonstrate potential for professional accomplishment, capability in design, and satisfy a specific set of professionall-voriented undergraduate course requirements. Many students spend one or more years gaining professional experience in architecture firms or related fields before pursuing the advanced degrees.

Educational enrichment is an important characteristic of the architectural program. The School of Design regularly presents public lectures by leading professionals and exhibitions of design and art work. Electives are available in related disciplines-painting, sculpture, photography, landscape architecture, industrial and graphic design. Purther design exposure is available through a variety of foreign study programs and field trips to buildings and urban centers of architectural interest.

OPPORTUNITIES

Graduates with the pre-professional Bachelor of Environmental Design in Architecture degree pursue careers in architectural offices, building construction, development, and public agencies. North Carolina and many other states have restricted professional licensing in architecture to holders of accredited advanced degrees such as the Bachelor of Architecture and the Master of Architecture. This educational requirement must be followed by three years of professional internship and completion of a comprehensive examination to qualify for professional certification as an architect.

ARCHITECTURE CURRICULUM

Degree: Bachelor of Environmental Design in Architecture

PRESUMAN VEAD

Fall Semester	Credits	Spring Semester	Credits
ARC 141 History of Design 1 ¹ DF 101 Des. Fundamentals Studio ENG 111 Composition and Rhetoric MA 131 Anly. Geo. and Calculus A ² PE 100 Health and Physical Fitness	3 	ARC 142 History of Design II ¹ DF 102 Des. Fundamentals Stu ENG 112 Composition and Rea MA 231 Anly. Geo. and Calculu Physical Education Elective	adio
	SOPHOMO	RE YEAR	
Fall Semester	Credits	Spring Semester	Credits
100.001 11.0		100 mm 1 1 0 1 0 1	C

3	ARC 202 Arch. Design: Environment	: 6
1	ARC 232 Structures and Materials	. 3
6	ARC 252 Computer Methods in Arch	. 3
3	Humanities/Soc. Sci. Elect.1	. 3
3	Physical Education Elective	. 1
1		
17		10
	3 1 6 3 1 1 7	3 ARC 202 Arch. Design: Environment 4 ARC 232 Structures and Materials 6 ARC 252 Computer Methods in Arch. 3 Hymanities/Soc. Sci. Elect. ¹ 3 Physical Education Elective 1 1

HULLOR VEAR

Fall Semester	Credits	Spring Semester	Credita
ARC 331 Architectural Structures I ARC 400 Architecture Studio ³ Natural Science Elective ⁴ Free Elective	3 	ARC 332 Architectural Structure ARC 302 Arch. Design: Technolo Humanities/Soc. Sci. Elect. ¹ Natural Science Elective ¹	s II 3 gy 6 3 4
	16		16
	OPNION	VEAD	

Fall Semester Credits Spring Semester Credits ARC 400 Architecture Studio³ 6 ARC 402 Arch. Design: History 6 Design Elective³ 3 Design Elective⁴ 3 Free Elective Design Elective³ Pree Elective 15

Minimum credit hours required for graduation: 128*

'History of Design I and II can be counted towards satisfying humanities requirements. A list of approved courses in natural science and humanities and social sciences is available from the School of Design Registrar. Courses must be elected from that list to meet degree requirements for graduation.

²MA 121 and MA 114 may be substituted for MA131 and MA 231. MA 111 and other lower level courses are not applicable to the 128 credit hours required for graduation.

applicable to be 128 credit hours required for graduation. "Iwood the three AC 040 Architecture Studios required for graduation may be substituted with design studios in other disciplines: represented in the School of Design. No more than one studio may be taken in any semester. The following is a static dourses that actisfy this requirement. LAR 221 Introduction to Environment and Behavior for Designers, LAR 222 Perception and Behavior for Designers, MDS 200 Environmental Ethics, MDS 200 Hourses and the Environment. SO C020 Current Social Problems, SOC 220 Cultural Georgraph, SOC AND 210 Terrohology in the Environment SOC 200 Current Social Problems, SOC 220 Cultural Georgraph, SOC AND 210 Terrohology in the Social School Scho Society and Culture.

*Any School of Design course may be selected. However, if the student intends to pursue an advanced degree, such as Bachelor of Architecture or Master of Architecture, this requirement must be fulfilled with: A RC 414 Environmental Control Systems, ARC 432 Architectural Construction Systems and ARC 441 History of Contemporary Architecture.

*In order to receive two degrees from the School of Design, a student must complete 30 credit hours above the 128 hour requirement. These 30 hours are to include 18 credits in 400 level studios and 12 credits in design electives in the disicipline, beyond those described above.

14

15

ARCHITECTURE CURRICULUM (Fifth Year)

Degree: Bachelor of Architecture

The prerequisites for the entry into the fifth year are:

Cred	its
niversity Requirements	52
English (FNG 111 and ENG 112) 6 Mathematise (MA S11 and MA 231) 7 Natural Sciences 8 Immanitise/Social Sciences (ARC 141, ARC 142 and 4 Courses) 8 Physical Education (PE 100 and 3 Courses) 4 Provisel Education (PE 100 and 3 Courses) 9	
udios	48
Daige Fundamentals (DF 101 and DF 102) 12 ARC 502 6 ARC 400 or other 400 level Design Studies! 18	
ipport Courses	28
ARC 211 Natural Systems and Architecture	
ifth year requirements are:	
rofessional curriculum courses	30

dios (ARC 501 and ARC 502)	
C 561 Practice of Architecture	
C 595 Final Project Preparation	
hitecture Elective (Four courses at 400/500 level)	

"Two of the three AEC 600 Architecture Studies required may be substituted with design studies in other disciplines represented to the School of Dhains. No more than one studies may be taken in sam given memorier. "Bacheler of Architecture and Master of Architecture graduation requirement. For those who do not intend to pursue either of these two advanced degrees, this requirement can be assisted with 8 preditions or School of Design courses.

FRESHMAN YEAR

Fall Sen	uester	Credits	Spring Semester Co	edits
ARC 14 DF 101 ENG 11 MA 131 PE 100	History of Design 11 Des. Fundamentals Studio Composition and Rhetoric Anly. Geo. and Calculus A ² Health and Physical Fitness	3 6 3 4 1	ARC 142 History of Design II ¹ DF 102 Des. Fundamentals Studio ENG 112 Composition and Reading MA 231 Anly. Geo. and Calculus B ⁴ Physical Education Elective	3 6 3 3 1
		17		16

SOPHOMORE YEAR

Fall Seme	ster								C	7	20	lits
ARC 211	Nat. Systems and	Arch.										3
ARC 263	Profession of Arc	hitectu	re .									1
ARC 400	Architecture Stu	dio*										6
En. and B	ehavior Elective*			6				2				3
Humaniti	es/Soc. Sci. Elect.1							2				1
Physical H	Education Elective	10000	557		k,	e,	ø	ķ	è		e,	1
												17

Spring Se	WEDGER /				~	•••	
ARC 202	Arch, Design: En	vironment	i	 			6
ARC 232	Structures and M	aterials		 		2	3
ARC 252	Computer Method	is in Arch		 			3
Humaniti	es/Soc. Sci. Elect1			 		2	3
Physical I	Education Elective			 		÷.	1
						-	10

~

JUNIOR YEAR

Fall Semester	Credits	Spring Semester	Credits
ARC 331 Architectural Str ARC 400 Architecture Stue Natural Science Elective ¹ Free Elective	uctures I	ARC 332 Architectural Struc ARC 302 Arch. Design: Techi Humanities Soc. Sci. Elect. ¹ Natural Science Elective ⁴	tures II 3 nology
	16		16
	SENIOR	R YEAR	

Fall Seme	ster Cre	dits	Spring Semester Cri	edits
ARC 400 ARC 432 ARC 441 Humaniti	Architecture Studio ³ Arch. Construction Systems ^a History of Cont. Arch. ^a es/Soc. Sci. Elect. ¹	6 3 3 3	ARC 402 Arch. Design: History ARC 414 Env. Control Systems ⁵ Free Elective Free Elective	. 3
		15		10

At the completion of four year study (128 credit hours) Bachelor of Environmental Design in Architecture degree is granted. An application to the Fifth Year is required. If accepted to the program:

FIFTH YEAR

ARC 501 Prof. Architecture Studio I	6	ARC 502 Prof. Architecture Studio II	6
Architecture Electives	3 3	Architecture Elective	3 3
Minimum credit hours required for graduation: 158			100

'History of Design I and II can be counted towards satisfying humanities requirements. A list of approved courses in natural science and humanities and social sciences is available from the School of Design Registrar. Courses must be selected from that list to meet degree requirements for graduation

*MA 121 and MA 114 may be substituted for MA131 and MA 231. MA111 and other lower level courses are not applicable to the 128 credit hours required for graduation.

"Two of the three ARC 400 Architecture Studios required for graduation may be substituted with design studios in other disciplines represented in the School of Design. No more than one studio may be taken in any semester.

The following is a list of courses that satisfy this requirement: LAR 221 Introduction to Environment and Behavior for The following is a mixed courses that satisfy this requirement. Let A 221 minorated on the Witholment and behavior for Designers, LAR 222 Perception and Behavior for Designers, MDS 201 Environmental Ethics, MDS 303 Humans and the Environment. SOC 203 Current Social Problems, SOC 220 Cultural Geography. SOC (ANT) 261 Technology in Society and Culture.

Not required for the BEDA degree, but required for graduation from Bachelor of Architecture or Master of Architecture degree programs. For those who do not intend to pursue the advanced degrees, these three courses can be replaced by 9 redit hours of other courses in the School of Design.

*Must be chosen from 400 or 500 level Architecture courses. A maximum of three courses at 400 level can be taken.

DESIGN

Brooks Hall

Professor W. Taylor, Interim Head of the Department

Alummi Distinguished Undergraduate Professors: C. D. Cox. M. Pause, D. Ravmond

Professora: M. Pause, W. Taylor; Professora Emerifi: G. L. Bireline, J. H. Cox, D. R. Stuart; Associatic Professora: C. Cox, L. M. Diaz, D. Raymond, B. Schulman, S. Toplikar, S. Wilchins; Assistant Professor: M. Porter Profe

In the Bachelor of Environmental Design degree, design is used as the vehicle for a broadly based, multidisciplinary undergraduate education experience which fully utilizes the range of diverse faculty capabilities. Through flexible curriculum structure and course sequencing, students with a faculty advisor are able to assemble optional learning paths which meet their individual needs. This degree provides an alternative for students who have specific interests and capabilities outside the school's existing degree tracks and students who desire a broader design education taking advantage of the range and diversity of the school's offerings. Those students selecting the Bachelor of Environmental Design degree may wish to use it as a foundation for later graduate study in a specific design discipline.

The Department of Design firmly believes that there is an essential need for students in a research and technically based university to engage in course work that fosters creative thinking. To meet this need, the Department of Design offers a Minor in Design, available to majors in any field. Four specific options are currently available: fibers and surface design, painting, drawing, and sculpture. To complete the minor, 9 hours of prerequisites and 15 hours of specific design courses are required.

The Department of Design also provides a common first year experience for all students entering the School of Design, Design Fundamentals focuses on exposure to basic design concepts and provides a general introduction to the fields of design.

ENVIRONMENTAL DESIGN CURRICULUM

Degree: Bachelor of Environmental Design

FRESHMAN YEAR

Fall Sem	iester Cre	dits	Spring Semest
DF 101 DN 381 ENG 111 Mathemi PE 100	Des. Fundamentals Studio Basic Drawing 1 Composition and Rhetoric atics Health and Physical Fitness	6 3 3 1	DF 102 Des. ENG 112 Co Humanties/So Mathematics ¹ Physical Educ

Fundamentals Studio 6 c. Sci. Elective 3 ã ation Elective

Credits

SOPHMORE YEAR

Fall Semester	Credits	Spring Semester	Credits
Design Elective Humanities/Soc. Sci. Elective ² Natural Science Elective ² Studio ² Physical Education Elective	3 3 4 6	Design Elective Humanities/Soc. Sci. Elective ² Natural Science Elective ² Studio ² Physical Education Elective	
	17		17

JUNIOR YEAR

Fall Semester	Credits	Spring Semester	Credits
Design Elective Design Elective Humanitien/Soc. Sci. Elective ² Studio ³ Free Elective	3 3 3 6 3 18	Design Elective Design Elective Humanities/Soc. Sci. Elective ² Studio ²	3 3 3 3 3 3 5 5

SENIOR VEAR

Fall Semester	Credit	ts	Spring Semester	Credits
Design Elective Design Elective Studio ³ Free Elective	1	33635	Design Elective . Design Elective . Humanities/Soc. S Studio ²	ci. Elective ²

Minimum credit hours required for graduation: 130*

MA 131 and MA 231 may be substituted for MA 121 and MA 114. MA 111 and other lower level Math courses are not applicable to the 130 credit hours required for graduation. A list of approved courses in natural science and humanities and social science is available from the School of Design

A is is of approved ourse in a tratural science and homanities and social science is available from the School of Design Registrar. Character and the selected from the list is to met design refere requirements for graduation. A minimum of six studies from the School of Design of Berling and Fare Registrar. Character and the students advorts and the students advorts. In order to receive level design of the School of Design as student must complete 30 credit hours above the 130 hours requirement. These 30 hours are to include 18 credits in advorts and the effectives in the requirement. These 30 hours are to include 18 credits in advorts and the effectives in the requirement. These 30 hours are to include 18 credits in advorts and the effectives in the discipline, beyond those described above. No more than one studio may be taken in any semester.
MINOR IN DESIGN

Before entering into a minor in the Department of Design, students must first complete 9 hours of prerequisite courses which provide an essential foundation in design:

DF 111-Two Dimensional Design for Non-Design Majors

DF 112 Three-Dimensional Design for Non-Design Majors

DN 311-F Drawing

To complete the minor program, students will take 15 hours of design courses, 12 hours of which must beabve the 100 level, at least of which must be at the 300 level or above. Four specific options are available in the minor. fibers and surface design, painting, drawing, and sculpture. Courses are chosen from a list of recommended courses in each option in consultation with the adviser. Application forms may be obtained from the department head. Each student will be assigned an adviser consistent with his/her option selection.

GRAPHIC DESIGN

Brooks Hall

Professor M. Davis, Head of of the Department

Professors; M. Davis, A. Lowrey, Associate Professor; M. Scotford Assistant Professors; K. Bailey, A. Blauvelt, J. Spadaro.

Graphic Design is the process of bringing meaningful visual form to communication. Graphic designers translate communication goals through printed, environmental, and electronic presentations of information and ideas. Graphic designers use words (typography), and images (photographs, illustrations, diagrams, abstract shapes, textures, lines. and color) to express qualitative messages for the purposes of informing, persuading, and inciting to action individuals and audiences who are on the receiving end of communication. Graphic designers are active in all aspects of the communication arts. They design books, magazines, and newspapers as part of the publishing industry. Graphic designers create printed materials, such as annual reports, newsletters, stationery, and collateral literature as part of the effort to establish memorable and cohesive "identities" for institutions. businesses, and government. The designers who work on these projects are employed by advertising agencies, design consulting offices, or by the corporation or government itself as part of an internal communications department. Institutions, such as museums and colleges, employ graphic designers as members of their staffs to design and produce publications, posters, and exhibitions. Graphic designers are also responsible for packaging design, signs in the environment, film titling, television on-air graphics, and computer screen displays and programs.

The Bachelor of Environmental Design in Graphic Design curriculum includes study of the visual, theoretical, and technical aspects of the discipline. The curriculum provides experiences in analysis of communication problems, inventive idea and visual form devel opment, implementation of design strategies, and critical evaluation. Instruction in computer assisted design is integrated within typography, photography, and graphic design studio courses.

GRAPHIC DESIGN CURRICULUM

Degree: Bachelor of Environmental Design in Graphic Design

FRESHMAN YEAR

Fall Semester	Credits	Spring Semester C	redits
DF 101 Des. Fundamentals Studio ENG 111 Composition and Rhetoric Humanitues Social Sci. Elective Mathematics! PE 100 Health and Physical Fitness		DF 102 Des. Fundamentals Studio ENG 112 Composition and Reading Humanities Soc Sci. Elective Mathematics ⁴ Physical Education Elective	6 3 34 1
	10.10		10.17

141

SOPHOMORE VEAR

Fall Ser	nester	Credits	Spring Semester Co	redite
GD 201 GD 212 GD 217 Natural Physica	Graphic Design Studio Photography for Graphic Designers Typography I Science Elective Education Elective	6 3 4 1	GD 202 Graphic Design Studio II GD 255 Materials and Processes I GD 817 Typography II Natural Science Elective ⁴ Physical Education Elective	
		17		17
		JUNIOF	YEAR	

all Semester	Credits	Spring Semester	Credits
D 301 Graphic Design Studio III D 417 Typography III D 242 History of Graphic Design esign Elective lumanities/Social Sci. Elective		GD 400 Adv. Gr. Design Studio ⁸ GD 365 Materials and Processes I Design Elective Humanities/Social Sci. Elective	6
	SENIOR	YEAR	
all Semester	Credits	Spring Semester	Credits

A MALE LOC INVESTORS	0.0000	Spring Grander	
GD 400 Adv. Gr. Design Studio ¹ Design Elective Humanities/Soc. Sci. Elective Free Elective		GD 400 Adv. Gr. Design Studio ³ Humanities/Soc. Sci. Elective Free Elective Free Elective	
	15		15

Minimum credit hours for graduation: 130*

MA 131 and MA 231 may be substituted for MA 121 and MA 114. MA 111 and other lower level Math courses are not applicable to the 130 credit hours required for graduation. A list of approved courses in Natural Sciences and Humanities and Social Sciences is available from the School of Design

Registrar. Courses must be selected from these lists to meet degree requirements for graduation.

regutars. Jourses must be selected from these lata to meel dagere requirements for graduation. A minimum of all to feredid studies are required for graduation. Graphic Design majors may dete to take studies in A minimum of all to be selected and the selected studies are selected and the selected and the Design Studies offered that sensetier. Graphic Design majors must, hewever, take CD 202, and CD 201, and being correspitise (CD 211, 311, 417, 212, 255, and 242), in the sequence preserviced above. No more set han one studies may be taken in any semester.

in order to receive two degrees from the School of Design, a student must complete 30 credit hours above the 130 hour requirement. These 30 hours are to include 18 credits in studios and 12 credits in design electives in the discipline.

INDUSTRIAL DESIGN

Brooks Hall

Professor V. M. Foote, FIDSA, Interim Head of the Department

Alumni Distinguished Undergraduate Professor: V. M. Foote

Professors: V. M. Foote, H. Khachatoorian; Associate Professors: A. V. Cooke; Adjunct Associate Professors: A. Merino, M. Jones: Assistant Professor: P. Hooper.

Industrial Design is the profession concerned with all the human aspects of machinemade products and their relationship to the environment. The designer is responsible for the planning and design of products. The designer is responsible for the product's human factors engineering, safety, shape, color, texture, maintenance and cost. Industrial design deals with consumer, as well as industrial products. In order to achieve these ends, designers must be involved in three major design and research activities: human behavior, the human-machine relationship, and the product itself.

Areas of design investigation include furniture, housewares, appliances, transportation, tools, farm equipment, medical/electronic instruments, and recreational support equipment.

Graduates with a Bachelor of Environmental Design in Industrial Design have career opportunities in three general areas: corporate design offices in manufacturing companies, independent consulting offices, or governmental agencies.

INDUSTRIAL DESIGN CURRICULUM

Degree: Bachelor of Environmental Design in Industrial Design

FRESHMAN YEAR

Fall Semester	Credits	Spring Semester	Credita
DF 101 Des. Fundamentals Studio DF 141 History of Design I ENG 111 Composition and Rhetoric Mathematics ¹ PE 100 Health and Physical Fitness	6 3 	DF 102 Des. Fundamentals Stud DF 142 History of Design II ENG 112 Composition and Readi Mathematics ¹ Physical Education Elective	io
	16/17		16/15

SOPHOMORE YEAR

dits	Spring Semester	Credita
6 3 4 1	ID 400 Industrial Design Studio ID 256 Cont. Manufacturing Proc II ID 318 Ideation II Natural Science Elective ² Physical Education Elective	
17		17
	dits 6 3 4 1 17	dits Spring Sensater D 400 Industrial Design Studio D 256 Cont Manufacturing Proc II D 318 Ideation II A Natural Science Elective Physical Education Elective 1

JUNIOR YEAR

Fall Semester	Credits	Spring Semester	Credits
ID 400 Industrial Design Studio		ID 400 Industrial Design Studio	6
ID 415 Microcomputer Imaging		Design Elective	3
Design Elective		Design Elective	3
Humanities/Soc. Sci. Elect. ²		Humanities/Soc. Sci. Elect. ²	15

SENIOR YEAR

Fall Semester	Credits	Spring Semester C	redits
ID 400 Industrial Design Studio Design Elective Humanities/Soc. Sci. Elective Free Elective	6 	ID 400 Industrial Design Studio ² Humanities/Soc. Sci. Elective ² Free Elective Free Elective	6 3 3
	15		15

Minimum credit hours required for graduation: 130*

*MA 131 and MA 231 may be substituted for MA 121 and MA 114. MA 111 and other lower level courses are not applicable to the 130 credit hours required for graduation. *A list of approved courses in natural science and humanities and social science is available from the School of Design

²A list of approved courses in natural science and humanities and social science is available from the School of Design Registrar. Courses must be selected from that list to meet degree requirements for graduation.

The situation of all 400 series actions are interested in most out to the measure of the second state in the situation of a second state of the situation of a second state of the situation of a second state of the situation of

In order to receive two degrees from the School of Design, as student must complete 30 reditions how the 128 hour requirement. These 30 hours are to include 18 credits in 400 level studies and 12 credits in design electives in the discipline, beyond those described above.

LANDSCAPE ARCHITECTURE

Professor A. R. Rice, Head of the Department

Professors: R. Moore, R. R. Wilkinson, D. Wood; Professors Emeriti: R. E. Stipe, E. G. Thurlow; Associate Professors: A. R. Abbate, D. W. Dalton; Assistant Professors: F. Magallanes, S. Raval; Associate Members of the Faculty: W. E. Hooker, J. C. Rautston, M. E. Traer (Hortcultural Science), H. Devine (Parks, Recreation and Tourism Management).

Landscape Architecture is the profession concerned with location, design, and development of residential, commercial, institutional, recreational and other community land uses. Preservation and conservation of visual amenities, unique natural areas, and historic resources are important components of landscape architecture. The student studies history of landscape architecture, planting design, materials and construction, site planning, graphic communication and community design. These subjects are applied to actual design problems in landscape architecture studios.

OPPORTUNITIES

There are approximately 30,000 practicing landscape architects in the U.S. and growth of the profession is projected as among the "Top Ten" by the U.S. Bureau of Labor Statistics. Landscape architects are employed by private firms and by agencies of governments uch as parks and recreation. Many pursue graduate degrees, qualifying them for careers in college teaching and more advanced assignments.

LANDSCAPE ARCHITECTURE CURRICULUM

Degree: Bachelor of Environmental Design in Landscape Architecture

FRESHMAN YEAR

Fall Semester	Credits	Spring Semester	Credits
DF 101 Des. Fundamentals Studio ENG 111 Composition and Rhetoric Mathematics' Humanities Soc Sci. Elective' PE 100 Health and Physical Fitness		DF 102 Des. Fundamentals Studi ENG 112 Composition and Readin Mathematics! Humanities/Soc. Sci. Elective! Physical Education Elective	6 18 33 3/4 3/4 1
	16/17		16/17

SOPHOMORE YEAR

Fall Seme	ster	Credits	Spring Semester	Credits
LAR 400 LAR 433 Natural S Humaniti Physical I	Landscape Arch. Studio ¹ Native Plants cience Elective es Soc. Sci. Elective ² Education Elective		HS 211 or 212 Ornamental Plants Landscape Concentation* Natural Science* Humanities/Soc. Sci. Elective* Advised Elective* Physical Education Elective	3 3 4 3 3 3 3 3

JUNIOR YEAR

Fall Semes	ter	Credits	Spring Semester Cre	dits
LAR 400 LAR 430 LAR 444 (c Humanitie	Landscape Arch. Studio ² Site Planning r 332 in Spring) History s/Soc. Sci. Elective ²	6 3 3 3 15	LAR 400 Landscape Arch. Studio ³ LAR 457 Const. Materials and Methods Humanities Soc. Sci. Elective ⁴ Landscape Concentration ⁴ Free Elective	6 3 3 3 3 3 3 3

SENIOR YEAR

Fall Semester	Credits	Spring Semester Crea	lits
Landscape Concentration' Landscape Concentration' Advised Elective ^b Advised Elective ^b Free Elective	3 3 3 3	LAR 400 Landscape Arch. Studio ² Humanities/Soc. Sci. Elective ² Landscape Concentration ⁴ Advised Elective ² Free Elective	63333
	15		15

Minimum credit hours required for graduation: 130*

'MA 131 and MA 231 may be substituted for MA121 and MA 114. MA 111 and other lower level math courses are not applicable to the 130 credit hours required for graduation.

approximation to our involvement of the second one of the second second

³A minimum of four 400 level studios are required with a minimum of three of the four being Landscape Architecture. However, one of the LAR 400 studios may be satisfied by HS 400. No more than one studio may be taken in any semester.

semisur: 'Landscape Concentration: 12 additional credit hours of professional study are required and may be chosen from a departmental list of selected Landscape Architecture. Horticultural Science. Design: Marine, Earth and Armospheric

Science, or Bidamy courses. Instead, the second se



COLLEGE OF EDUCATION AND PSYCHOLOGY

Poe Hall

J. J. Michael, Dean

- B. G. Beezer, Associate Dean for Arademic Affairs
- H. A. Exum, Associate Dean for Research and External Affairs
- M. A. Weathers, Director of Teacher Education
- G. S. Martin, Director of Teaching Fellows Program
- A. P. Smith, Director of Student Services

The College of Education and Psychology is concerned with the problems of human development from both psychological and educational perspectives. With emphases upon the preparation of middle grades, secondary, and post-secondary texchers, counselors, supervisors, administrators and psychologists, the college seeks students who are dedicated to the improvement of human beings through education and service and who are sensitive to the complexity of teaching learning processes. The college is composed of the Departments of Adult and Community College Education. Courselor Education. Curviculum and Instruction. Education and Psychology.

Undergraduate degree programs are offered in agricultural education, education general studies, health occupations education, marketing education for teachers, mathematics education, science education, technical education, technology education and psychology. In addition to being admitted to a curriculum, all teacher education candidates must meet program requirements for admission to candidate in teacher education (includ ing a.2.5 or higher overall grade point average after the sophomore year) and for admission to student teaching (including a.2.5 or higher GPA overall and in one's teaching field).

Graduates of the undergraduate programs in education receive a Bachelor of Science degree in education and normally qualify for an "A" certificate to teach in their chosen field. Graduates of the undergraduate program in psychology receive a Bachelor of Arts in Psychology degree.

Six degree programs lagricultural education, health occupations education, technology education, marketing education, mathematics education and science education lead to certification to teach in grades 9-12. The College of Education and Psychology also offers middle grades degree programs that leads to certification for grades 6-9 with concentrations in language arts, mathematics, science and social studies. Students seeking this certification will graduate with one or two fields of concentration. All teacher education graduates also complete the equivalent of a second maior, outside of education.

⁶ Professional education courses are provided for those students enrolled in the College of Humanities and Social Sciences who wish to become teachers of secondary English. French, Spanish, and social studies, with certification for grades 9-12. (See the College of Humanities and Social Sciences section of this catalog for information on teacher education options). Students enrolled in the College of Arguiculture and Life Sciences or in science and mathematics departments may double major in the College of Education and Psychology and also obtain a North Carolina secondary teacher's certificate.

Most of the college's teacher education programs are in fields of teacher shortage. Graduates have little difficulty finding teaching positions. Because of limited faculty resources, space in some programs is limited. Most of the education and psychology programs listed in the following pages also offer graduate-level curricula. In addition, the College of Education and Psychology has gradu ate programs in:

Adult & Community College Education Counselor Education Curriculum & Instruction Reading Education Education Administration Middle Grades Education Occupational Education Reading Education Special Education

(See the Graduate Catalog or contact faculty members for information on graduate programs.)

²Public school sixth-year (intermediate) certification programs are available in agricultural and occupational education; curriculum and instruction and supervision, administration; counseling; reading education; special education; mathematics and science education; and school paychology. All of the bachelor's level and graduate level certification programs are approved by the North Carolina State Board of Education. Also teacher education programs are accrediated by the National Council for the Accreditation of Teacher Education (NCATE).

The modern College of Education and Psychology building is mamed Poe Hall. It includes a Learning Resources Library, a Center for Learning Technologies, and an Instructional Computing Facility. The building houses laboratories for technology, reading, science, psychology, and guidance and testing activities, as well as a children's play area with an observation room.

SCHOLARSHIPS

The College of Education and Psychology has a scholarship program distinct from the campus Merit Awards Program. Over 20 scholarships are awarded to undergraduates each year, including several scholarships reserved for minority students.

North Carolina State University is one of 13 institutions participating in the N.C. Teaching Fellows Program and has over 200 teaching fellows enrolled. Each fellow receives \$5.000 per year for four years, in exchange for a commitment to teach for four years in the state.

Other students hold the prestigious Paul Douglas Scholarship or receive awards through the State Board of Education's Scholarship Loan Fund for Prospective Teachers and other sources. High school counselors receive information about and applications for all of these scholarships and awards.

SCHOLARS AND HONORS PROGRAMS

The College of Education and Psychology participates in the University Scholars Pro gram, in which selected students each year participate in weekly activities that broaden and deepen their University experiences. The Psychology and Occupational Education Departments offer an optional curriculum for honors students. There is an honors society in Psychology.

INTERNATIONAL ACTIVITIES

Several faculty members have been involved in overseas projects in China, Japan, Peru, Puerto Rico, and Sri Lanka. Some of the foreign language teacher education students spend a year in France or Spain in an exchange program. The enrollment of international students in the several education and psychology programs and elsewhere at NCSU also offers multi-cuitural opportunities without one leaving the campus.

AGRICULTURAL EDUCATION

Poe Hall (602)

Associate Professor L. R. Jewell, Coordinator of Advising

Professor G E. Moore Associate Professors J. L. Flowers B M. Kirby,

Agricultural education, in its broadest sense, encompasses areas of study which will enable one to participate effectively in planning, promoting, and initiating educational programs in agriculture. A program leads to a Bachelor of Science degree and is designed to prepare teachers of vocational agriculture in the secondary schools and in technical and community colleges. The demand for agricultural education teachers exceeds present supply. Graduates who obtain certification in the bachelor's program generally have a choice of positions in the Carolinas. Virginia, and throughout the nation.

AGRICULTURAL EDUCATION, TEACHER CERTIFICATION OPTION

FRESHMAN YEAR

Fall Semister	Credits	Spring Semester
ENG 111 Composition and Rhetoric . EOE 101 Introduction to Occupationa MA 111 Precalculus Algebra and Trig Con munication Elective History Elective PE 100 Health and Physical Pitness .	I Education 1 ronometry 3 . 3 . 3	ANS 200 Introduction to Animal Science or BS 100 General Biology ENG 112 Composition and Reading PO 201 Introduction to Poultry Science SOC 202 Principles of Sociology or SOC 241 Sociology of Agriculture and Rural Society

ENG 112 Composi	ition and P.	nibes	÷						2
DO 001 Lauraduat	and Deale	Call Call						×.	1
FO 201 Introducts	ion to Fourt	ry aci	eno	. e		÷		- 3	-4
SOC 202 Principle	es of Sociolo	gy or							
SOC 241 Sociology	y of Agricu	ture a	ind	Ru	ral				
Contraction									3
Society									
Math Elective						2			3
Math Elective Physical Educatio	in Elective								3

Credits

SOPHOMORE YEAR

Fall Semister	Cridits	Spring Semester	Credits
ARE 212 Economics of Agriculture or BAE 201 Shop Processes and Manageme EC 21 Economics 1 EOE 207 Introduction to Teaching Oce. Agricultural Concentration- Chemistry Elective Physical Education Elective	ent 3 Ed 3 4 	FOR 252 Introduction to Forest Science . SSC 200 Soil Science . Agricultural Concentration Free Elective Literature Elective	3 3 3 3 3 1 17

JUNIOR YEAR

Fall Semester	Credits	Spring Semester	Credits
EOE 322 Contemporary Vocational Agri PSY 304 Educational Psychology		ELP 344 School and Society PSY 376 Developmental Psychology	3 or
Agricultural Concentration-		PSY 476 Psychology of Adolescent I	levelopment 3
Agricultural Concentration-		SOC 305 Racial and Ethnic Relation	s 3
Plant Science Elective ¹	3	Agricultural Concentration-	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·
	16 17	Agricultural Specialty ⁴	
			10

SENIOR YEAR

Fall Semister	Credita	Spring Scmenter	Credits
ECI 451 Improving Reading in Secondary Schools		EOE 424 Planning Educational Programs	
Agricultural Specialty ⁴ or Agricultural Concentration Free Elective		Minimum Hours Required for Gradu	12 ation 127
	17		

MA courses above MA 101 or computer science courses.

These courses are to be selected from one of the seven agricultural concentration areas. See below for specific courses required in each agricultural concentration. Select from courses in Botany. Crop Science. Forestry, or Horticulture These courses, when related to other Ag & Life Science courses, should total a minimum of nine semester hours in a

"Specialty" in one selected area of agriculture.

AGRICULTURAL EDUCATION CONCENTRATIONS

Animal Science Concentration (22 hrs)	Credit	à.
ANS 200 Introduction to Animal Science ANS 250 Applied Animal Nutrition ANS 310 Basic Horse Husbandry ANS 402 Beef Cattle Management or		333
ANS 404 Dairy Cattle Management ANS 403 Swine Management or		3
ANS 410 Horse Science GN 301 Genetics in Human Affairs		3
ZO 201 General Zoology		٩.
Botany Concentration (26 hrs) BO 200 Plant Life		1
BO 360 Introduction to Ecology	anas §	3
BO 365 Ecology Lab		5
BO 400 Plant Diversity		1
BS 100 General Biology		ŝ.
GN 301 Genetics in Human Affairs		3.
ZO 221 Conservation of Natural Resources		3
Economics Concentration (24 hrs)		
EC 201 Economics I		8
ARE 303 Farm Management		3
BUS 307 Business Law I		3
ARE 311 Agricultural Markets	\$	3
ARE 415 Farm Appraisal and Finance		<u>8</u> .
BUS 313 Marketing Methods	aan ş	ş.,
Economics Elective		2
Heating to and Survey Concentration (2) has		
BO 200 Plant Life		
HS 201 Principles of Horticulture		3
HS 301 Plant Propagation		\$
HS 371 Interior Plantscapes		3
HS 411 Nursery Management		s -
HS 440 Greenhouse Management	(11) (1 5	2
THE THE ST COMPOSE PARTICULTURE OF THE ST COMPOSED	COMPANY &	•

Sociology Concentration (25 hrs)	
ANT 252 Cultural Anthropology	3
SOC 202 Principles of Sociology or	
SOC 241 Sociology of Agriculture and	
Rural Society	3
SOC 204 Sociology of Family	3
SOC 205 Work: Occupations & Professions	3
SOC 301 Human Behavior	3
SOC 305 Racial and Ethnic Relations	3
SOC 311 Community Relations	3
SOC 425 Juvenile Delinquency	3
Zoology Concentration (26 hrs)	
BO 200 Plant Life	4
BS 100 General Biology	4
ZO 201 General Zoology	à.
ZO 221 Conservation of Natural	
Resources	3
ZO 303 Vertebrate Zoology	3
ZO 304 Vertebrate Zoology Lab	1
ZO 353 Wildlife Management	3
ZO 360 Introduction to Ecology	3
ZO 365 Ecology Lab	ĩ
And the second	

NON-CERTIFICATION OPTION*

Speech Communication Co	ncentration (25 hrs)
AC 311 Communication M	ethods & Media 3
AC 470 Agricultural Com	nunications 3
COM 110 Public Speaking	
COM 201 Theory of Persua	sive Communication 3
COM 226 Introduction to H	Public Relations 3
COM 326 Public Relations	Applications 3
COM 446 Problems in Pub	lic Relations 3
COM 456 Organizational C	communication 3

 Students who select the Speech Communication Concentration will not be eligible for Teacher Certification in North Carolina.

AGRICULTURAL EXTENSION CONCENTRATION

The Agricultural Education/Agricultural Extension curriculum is designed to prepare individuals for extension agent positions. It is offered as a program track under the existing Bachelor of Science degree in Agricultural Education. Students are required not only to engage in classroom and laboratory studies on the North Carolina State University campus, but also to engage in a closely supervised practicum in the field. Students will be required to complete a 45-hour field work experience in an extension office during their sophomore year and a full-semester practicum experience in an extension office during their ural related industry during their senior year.

FRESHMAN YEAR

Fall Semester	Credits	Spring Semester	Credits
ENG 111 Composition and Rheto EOE 101 Introduction to Occupat MA 111 Precalculus Algebra and History Elective Speech Elective PE 100 Health and Physical Fitn	ric	BS 100 General Biology ENG 112 Composition and Readin Agricultural Elective ¹ Math Elective ¹ Social Science Elective ² Physical Education Elective	۲
	14		17 18

SOPHOMORE YEAR

Fall Semester	Credits	Spring Semester	Credits
BAE 201 Shop Processes and Manageme CH 100 Chemistry and Society or PY 211 College Physics 1 EOE 307 Field Work in Occupational Ed Humanities Elective Literature Elective Physical Education Elective	nt	ARE 212 Economics of Agriculture a EC 201 Economics 1 EOE 226 Applications of Instruction in AED FOR 252 Introduction to Forest Scier PS 201 Introduction to American Go Animal Science or Poultry Science E Physical Education Elective	r 3 1l Tech. 3 nce 3 vernment 3 lective ³ 3-4
	17	Physical Education Elective	10.1

JUNIOR YEAR

Fall Semester	Credits	Spring Semester	Credits
AC 311 Communication Methods & ARE 303 Farm Management SOC 202 Principles of Sociology or SOC 241 Sociology of Agriculture a Rural Society SSC 323 Water Management Agricultural Specialty ⁴	Media	EOE 323 Leadership Developm PSY 304 Educational Psycholog Agricultural Speciality ⁶ Plant Science Elective ⁷ Pree Elective Free Elective	ent in Agriculture 3 57
	SENIO	PVEAD	
	3ENIO	A I DAN	0.12
Fall Semester	Credita	Spring Semester	Creatts
EAC 478 Extension as Non-Formal	Education 3	EOE 422 Public Relations in Ag	griculture 3

AC 478 Extension as Non-Formal Education 3	EOE 422 Public Relations in Agriculture 3
OE 426 Methods of Teaching Agriculture 3	EOE 423 Practicum in Agricultural
gricultural Elective ¹	Extension/Industry
gricultural Specialty*	EOE 492 Senior Seminar in Agricultural
gricultural Specialty4	Education 1
ree Elective 3	12
18-20	Minimum Hours Required for Graduation 127

¹Select from Group "C" Agricultural Applied Science and Technology courses. ²MA courses above MA 111 or computer science.

MA courses above MA 111 or computer science. Select from University list of courses approved as atcal sciences. Select from University list of courses approved as nonamilies. These form Courses, when related to attach of the first science oper courses in Animal Science or Paulitry Science. "These form courses, when related to attach of the first science, would teal at a minimum of 12 semester hours in a "Select from courses in Boats, Crep Science. Forestry, or Indicators."

EDUCATION, GENERAL STUDIES

Poe Hall (Room 608)

Associate Professor R. C. Serow, Coordinator of Advising

The Education: General Studies program has two areas of emphasis. Emphasis A serves those students who are interested in those fields of education that do not require formal certification, such as juvenile homes, day care, and other public and private agencies. Emphasis B serves those students previously enrolled in teacher education programs at North Carolina State University, but whose career goals have changed.

REQUIREMENTS

GENERAL STUDIES	Credits
Communication Skills	9
Humanities History (two courses) Fine Arts (a least one course)	

Philosophy (PHI 205)

Serial Science - Economics (two-course sequence) Porchology (PSY 200) Secology (PSY 200)
Natural Sciences
Mathematics
Physical Education 4 PE 100 Health & Physical Fitness Three one residi activity courses
Electives 12
68-70
MAJOR
Com Countries
EOF Contrast Contrast Introductory Course
ELP 201 Alternative Education Agencies 3 ELP 343 Cholo and Society 3 PSY 304 Educational Psychology 3
PSY 3/6, 475, or 4/6
15 16
Emphasis A
(Noncertyrea pointing in eukarian or related berepartons)
Philosophy Elective 3
PSY 310 or 320
SOC 305 and 311
SOC 418 Sociology of Education 3
Edit 400 Opecial Topics in Education General Studies
42
Emphasis B
(1 ranger from traceer certification to general studies program writing certification)
Supporting courses 9 Education Elective 3
42

"These courses must be taken in sequence, with a total of 4 credits.

ENGLISH TEACHER EDUCATION

Professor L. H. MacKethan, Coordinator of Advising

Students desiring to become secondary English teachers in grades 9-12 will benrolled in the College of Humanities and Social Sciences. In that college's section of this catalog, curriculum requirements for the teacher education option can be found under "English". Students desiring to become language arts teachers in grades 6-6 will be enrolled in the College of Education and Psychology. For details, consult the "Middle Grades Education" description.

FRENCH TEACHER EDUCATION

Assistant Professor L. Salstad, Coordinator of Advising

Lecturer D. Adler, Assistant Coordinator of Advising

Students desiring to become teachers of French will be enrolled in the College of Humanities and Social Sciences. In that college's section of this catalog, curriculum requirements for the teacher education option in French can be found under "Foreign Languages and Literatures."

GRAPHIC COMMUNICATIONS

Poe Hall (510)

Lecturer G. K. Hilliard, Jr., Coordinator, Graphic Communications

Assistant Professor: W. I. Vanderwall: Usud hig Assistant Professor: B. Rogers: Assistant Professor Emeritae, J. L. Crow. Lasterine M. Batchelor, T. J. Branoff, J. F. Freeman, A. Y. Scales, E. N. Wiebe, Lasture Emeritae: B. D. Webb.

A 15 hour minor is offered in Graphic Communications. The minor is designed to develop proficiency in selecting and applying graphic techniques in both career and leisure activi ties, to provide in depth manual and computer graphics skills, and to enrich visual percep tion and critical thought in graphic areas. For additional information, consult the Graphic Communications Program. 510 Poe Hall.

HEALTH OCCUPATIONS TEACHER EDUCATION

Poe Hall (Room 502)

Associate Professor D. Akroyd, Coordinator of Advising

Associate Professor B. Richards

The Health Occupations Education program goal its provide learning experiences that permit students to develop specific competencies associated with effective teaching and leadership roles as they relate to health care. The Bachelor of Science program prepares qualified individuals for various positions in hospitals, secondary schools, community colleges, and other post-secondary institutions. Some graduates seek teaching positions in their own health fields, others choose to teach high school health occupations education. Some work in health care delivery in area hospitals and health agencies, while others work in a variety of capacities in busines, industry, and government. Thirty hours of equivalency credit is granted by validation of a current credential in a health occupations of eatily recognized by the American Dental Association, American Medical Association Committee on Allied Health Education and Accreditation. National League for Nursing, or Council on Protessional Accreditation.

HEALTH OCCUPATIONS EDUCATION CURRICULUM

FRESHMAN YEAR

All health occupations students transfer into the curriculum. Generally most have 30 semester hours or more of transfer credit.

SOPHOMORE YEAR

Fall Semister	Credita	Spring Semester	Credits
ENG 111 Composition & Rhetoric EOE 101 Introduction to Occupati MA Elective (except 101) PSY 304 Educational Paychology Humanities Social Science Electiv Free Elective	onal Education 1 	ENG 112 Compositon & Reading PSV 376 Developmental Psychology, or PSV 476 Psychology of Adolescent Dev ZO 212 Basic Anatomy and Physiology Humanities Social Science Elective or Statistics	elopment 3
			16

JUNIOR YEAR

Fall Semester	Credits	Spring Semester	Cridita
EOE 331 Health Professions EOE 335 Plan Classroom & Clinical Curr. EOE 338 Medical Law & Ethics Literature Elective Natural Science Elective (BS 100 or 105)	3 3 3 3 3 4	EOE 332 Health Promo. & Disease Prev. EOE 333 Health Care Delivery EOE 365 Strategies of Teaching a Health O Communication Elective Humanities Social Science Elective	ee 3
	16		15

SENIOR YEAR

Fall Semester	Cr	edits
EOE 433 Health Occupations Specialty Practicum EOE 436 Evaluative Skills of Teaching a	a 5	3
Health Occupation Humanities Social Science Elective		3
History Elective Free Elective		. 3

Spring Semester		Cre	dits
EOE 434 Clin. Supervis in Health Occ.			. 3
EOE 437 Health Occ. Teach. Practicum			. 8
Free Elective		0	. 3
			14
Minimum hours required for graduation	í		124

15

TECHNICAL EDUCATION

Poe Hall (Room 502)

The curriculum in technical education prepares instructors in a range of technologies. A strong mathematics and physics foundation is required. A student enrolling in the techni cal education curriculum may specialize in a reas related to his/hert technical preparation and/or previous work experience. Admission to the technical education curriculum is limited to students demonstrating proficiency in a given applied technology, i.e., electrical, electronics, mechanical, etc. Thus, the program is not open to high school graduates, who education graduates include teaching in community and technical colleges and within industry as technical trainers and coordinators of training programs.

REQUIREMENTS

Professiona	l Education
ECI 483 EOE 452 EOE 101 EOE 365 EOE 466 EOE 467 EOE 481 EOE 496	Introduction to Media and Instructional Technology .3 Lab Finanzing Technology Zduction .8 Introduction to Occupational Education .1 Tratisk Analysis for Garse Development .8 Student Techning Vocational Industrial and Technical Education .8 Student Sectionary Techning .8 Sector Seminar in Industrial and Technical Education .8 Sector Seminar in Industrial and Technical Education .8
English Con	urgan -
ENG 111 ENG 112	Composition and Rhetoric 3 Composition and Reading 6 6
Mathematic	a Courses
MA 111 MA 141 MA 241 /	Precalculus Algebra and Trigonometry (credits do not count toward graduation) 3 Analytic Geometry and Calculus I 4 nalytic Geometry and Calculus I
Humonities	and Social Science Courses
EC 201 PS 201 PSY 304 SOC 202 SOC 205 Communi History E Humaniti Literatur	Economic I
	1011101
Physical an CH 101 PY 205 PY 211 PY 208 PY 212	a processi connects a proc
	12
Physical Ec PE 100 Physical Free Elec	Inaction and Proc Electrics 1 Health and Physical Stream. 3 Constraints 1 Health and Physical Stream. 1 Constraints 1 Constraint
Approved	electives must be selected from engineering, engineering sciences, or physical sciences and related to stu-

dent's specialization. Students required to demonstrate proficiency in an applied technology (may be fulfilled by technical school training) prior to admission to the program.

MARKETING EDUCATION FOR TEACHERS

Poe Hall (Room 502)

Associate Professor T. O'Brien, Coordinator of Advising

The Marketing Education curriculum is specifically designed to prepare teachers for Marketing Education programs in secondary schools. In addition, it provides the necessary pedagogical and technical preparation needed by marketing instructors in community and technical colleges, as well as for selected training and development roles in business and industry. The combination of a broad general and professional education, business and marketing courses, and supervised work experience in marketing jobs provides a unique preparation for educators in a rajidly expanding occupational area.

MARKETING EDUCATION FOR TEACHERS CURRICULUM

FRESHMAN YEAR

Fall Semester	Credits	Spring Semester	Credita
EOE 101 Introduction to Occupational Edu EOE 241 Foundations of Marketing Educa ENG 111 Composition and Rhetoric MA 111 Precalculus Algebra and Trigonon PE 100 Health and Physical Fitness Natural Science Elective	reation 1 ition 2 metry 3 netry 3 	CSC 200 Introduction to Computers and Their Uses ENC 112 Composition and Reading MA 114 Intro. to Finite Mathematics w Applications History Elective Speech Elective Physical Education Elective	

SOPHOMORE YEAR

Fall Semester	Credits	Spring Semester	Credits
EC 201 Economics I EOE 207 Introduction to Teaching O Literature Elective Natural Science Elective Physical Education Elective Free Elective	20 Ed**	EC 202 Economics II EC 313 Marketing Methods EOE 307 Field Work in Occupation PSY 304 Educational Psychology* SOC 202 Principles of Sociology Political Science Elective Physical Education Elective	mal Education 2 *

JUNIOR YEAR

Fall Semester	Credits	Spring Semester	Credits
EB(ST) 350 Economics & Busin EOE 346 Curriculum and Meth Teaching MKE** ELP 344 School and Society** PSY 376 Developmental Psych PSY 376 Developmental Psych PSY 476 Psychology of Adolesc BUS 466 Sales Management*	tess Statistics	ACC 280 Managerial Accounting EB 307 Buriness Law I BUS 320 Hurnan Res. Management BUS 487 Adv and Sales Promotion" EOE 307 Field Work in Occupational Edu PHI 314 Issues in Business Ethics	3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 16
Fall Semester	Credita	Spring Semester	Credits
BUS 468 Marketing Mgmt. and EB 460 Marketing Research ECI 451 Improving Reading in Secondary Schools EOE 444 Administration of Ma Economics & Business Elective	i Plan.*	EOE 447 Student Teaching in Marketing Education EOE 494 Senior Seminar in Marketing Education Pree Elective	
(300 or 400 level)			14
Para Planting	9	14 T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T	10 Ch 10

*Taken at Meredith College through the Cooperating Raleigh Colleges agreement

**Prerequisites to the Professional Semester

MATHEMATICS AND SCIENCE EDUCATION

Poe Hall (Room 326)

Professor J. R. Kolb, Head of the Department

Alumni Distinguished Undergraduate Professors: N. D. Anderson, J. R. Kolb, L. W. Watson

Professors: N. D. Anderson, L. M. Clark, J. R. Kolb; Professor Emeritus: H. E. Speece: Associate Professors, L. V. Stiff, W. M. Waters, Jr., L. W. Watson, J. H. Wheatley: Associate Professor Emeritus: H. A. Shannon: Assistant Professors, K. S. Norwood, J. C. Park, S. L. Westrook; Adjunct Assistant Professors, R. R. Janes, C. M. Meek, W. E. Sponner.

The Department of Mathematics and Science Education prepares undergraduate stu dents to become teachers of mathematics and science. The department traditionally prepares competent professionals who have strong subject matter backgrounds and pedagogi cal skills. Departmental majors may seek certification for teaching secondary grades 9 12

16

18

or middle grades 6-9. Students interested in teaching in the middle grades may select from mathematics or science as single concentrations, or a mathematics science dual concentration earning double certification. Students in the 91 2secondary curriculum in mathematiics or science education may complete a double major and receive a second degree in mathematics or one of the sciences. All of the programs provide a broad background in the natural sciences, social sciences and humanities; depth in mathematics or an area of science; and the development of professional competencies.

SCHOLARSHIPS AND AWARDS

The Speece Scholarship is awarded annually to as many as three outstanding juniors or seniors in either mathematics education or science education. The department sponsors a Mathematics and Science Education Club and recognizes the Outstanding Graduate in Mathematics Education and Outstanding Graduate in Science Education annually.

MATHEMATICS EDUCATION CURRICULUM (Grades 9-12 Certification)

Coordinator: J. R. Kolb

Requirements

General Studies (54-57 semester hours) Cree	126S
English and Communication Courses	
ENG 111 Composition and Rhetoric	- 0
ENG 112 Composition and Reading	- 3
Communication Elective	. 3
	9
Humanities and Social Sciences Courses	
History Elective	. 3
Humanities Elect ves	. 6
Literature Elective	. 3
Social Science Electives	. 9
	21
Science Courses	
Physical Science Elective Natural Science Elective	. 8
11	12
Physical Education and Frie Electrics	
PE 100 Health and Physical Fitness	. 1.
Physical Education Electrons	3
Free E ectives	+12
13	\$ 16
Teaching Major (43-46 semester hours)	
and a second	
Con Courses (required of all students)	
E 115 Introduction to Computing Environment	1
CSC 110 Introduction to Programming	. 3

SC(MA) 222 Applied Discrete Mathematics													
1A 241 Analytic Geometry and Calculus II													
1A 242 Analytic Geometry and Calculus III													
IA 408 Foundations of Euclidean Geometry													
HI 201 Logic								222					
T 101 Statistics by Example										12.1			

28

Specializations (choose one of these)	
Mathematics	3
MA 341 Applied Differential Equations 1	3
MA 405 Introduction to Under in Algebra and Matrices	3
MA 402 Introduction to Entern Account and Mark test	3
MA 400 HIBOLY OF MARINE MARINE	3
Madi Lifeave	15
Computer Science	
CSC 210 Programming Concepts	0
CSC 201 Basic Computer Organization and Assembly Language	0
CSC 311 Data Structures	್ಟಿ
MA 403 Introduction to Modern Algebra	
MA 405 Introduction to Linear Algebra and Matrices	3
CSC Elective	3
	18
Statistics	
MA 305 Elementary Linear Algebra or	
MA 405 Introduction to Linear Algebra and Matrices	
MA 403 Introduction to Modern Algebra	
ST 301 Statistical Methods I	
ST 302 Statistical Methods II	
ST 421 Introduction to Mathematical Statistics 1	. 3
ST 422 Introduction to Mathematical Statistics II	-
	18
Professional Studies (required of all students) (31 semester hours)	
ECI 451 Improving Reading in the Secondary Schools	13
ELP 344 School and Society	ìè
EMS 101 Orientation to Mathematics and Science Education	13
EMS 203 Introduction to Teaching Mathematics and Science	3
EMS 470 Methods and Materials for Teaching Mathematica	ंडे
EMS 471 Student Teaching in Mathematics	2.2
EMS 472 Teaching Mathématica Topics in Senior Figh	1.2
EMS 480 Teaching Mathematics with Microcomputers	12
PSY 304 Educational rsychology	. 1
PSY 476 Psychology of Adolescent Development	31
M. B. B. Market for Conduction	13
Minimum nours required for Graudasion	
A STATE AND A STATE AN	

The humanities and social sectore electrons must be observed from the an investing's official lists of courses. Many courses in phonogeny on light, likely, althrough the lineary soft of energy has reasoning the humanities course. A generation courses, Specifical courses, Index of the Many courses in ourses. Specifical courses in other areas social a communication, doubtain, default, and multilicelpitant zolden also are approved as humanities or oscilla ciences. Stochers, houstain, default, and multilicelpitant zolden also are approved as humanities or oscilla testimes. Stochers are ensouraged und fore arts. Watt be a two courses squeence, with a laborator, in demaining or physics. Watt be a two course squeence, with a laborator, in demaining or physics. Way be in biological sciences, physical sciences, area and an damogheric sciences.

are required to take 9 hours.

MA 225 is required in all specializations except Computer Science. Mathematics elective must be at 200 level or above, or MA 105.

These courses are taken together as a block and completed prior to student teaching. Student teaching is full-time for ten weeks during the fall semester.

SCIENCE EDUCATION CURRICULUM (Grades 9-12 Certification)

Coordinator: J. H. Wheatley

REQUIREMENTS

General Studies (37-39 semester nours)	C 10
English and Communication Courses	Cyedita
ENG 111 Composition and Rhetoric	
ENG 112 Composition and Reading	
Communication Elective	
	9

Humanities and Social Sciences Courses	
History Elective	
Humanitias Floring	
Literature Elective	
Social Science Electives	6
	18
Physical Education and Free Electives	
PE 100 Health and Physical Fitness	
Physical Education Electives	
Free Electives	6-8
	10-12
Specialization (50.62 semanter becar)	
Biology (59-62)	
Specialization Courses	
BO 200 Plant Life	
BO 360 Introduction to Ecology	
BO 365 Ecology Laboratory	
S 100 General Biology 4	
CH 220 Introductory Organic Chemistry or	
GN 301 Genetics in Human Affairs or	
GN 411 Principles of Genetics 3.4	
MB 401 General Microbiology or	
BCH 451 Introductory Biochemistry	
ZO 201 General Zoology	
ZO 421 Principles of Physiology or	
ZO 414 Cell Biology or	
BO 421 Plant Physiology	
29-32	
Supporting Courses	
CH 101/121 General Chemistry I	
CH 107/127 Principles of Chemistry 4	
MA 131 Analytic Geometry & Calculus A or	
MA 121 Elements of Calculus	
MA 231 Analytic Geometry & Calculus B or	
ST 311 Introduction to Statistics	
PV 211 Collarge Divises 1	
PY 212 College Physics II	
Earth Science Elective	
30	
Chemistry (60-62)	
Specialization Courses	
CH 101/121 General Chemistry I	
CH 107/127 Principles of Chemistry	
CH 221 Organic Chemistry 1	
CH 215 Organite Chemistry II 4	
CH 331 Intro Physical Chemistry	
CH 401 Systematic Inorganic Chemistry or	
BCH 451 Introductory Biochemistry	
22.22	
26-27	
Supporting Courses	
MA 141 Analytic Company & Colo 1	
MA 141 Analytic Geometry & Calc. 1	
MA 242 Analytic Geometry & Calc III	
MEA 101/110 Geology I: Physical	
PY 205 Physics for Engrs. & Sci. 1	
PY 208 Physics for Engrs. & Sci. II	
Biological Science Elective	
Earth Science Elective	
34-35	

Earth Sciences (59-61)	
Specialization Courses	
MEA 101/110 Geology I: Physical	
MEA 102/111 Geology II: Historical	
MEA 130 Intro. to Weather & Climate or	
MEA 311 Physical Climatology	
MEA 200 Introduction to Oceanography	
MEA 330 Environmental Geology	
MEA 331 Optical Mineralogy	
MEA 451 Structural Geology	
PY 223 Astronomy	
Earth Science Elective	
29	
Supporting Courses	
BS 100 General Biology	
CH 101/121 General Chemistry I	
CH 107/127 Principles of Chemistry	
MA 131 Analytic Geometry & Calc. A and	
MA 231 Analytic Geometry & Cale. B. or	
MA 141 Analytic Geometry & Cale. I and	
MA 241 Analytic Geometry & Calc. II	
PY 211 College Physics I	
PY 212 College Physica II	
Biological Science Elective	
30.32	
Physics (61-63)	
Specialization Courses	
PY 201 University Physics I and	
PY 202 University Physics II or	
PY 205 Physics for Engrs. & Scientists I and	
PY 208 Physics for Engrs. & Scientists II	
PY 223 Astronomy	
PY 203 University Physics III or	
PY 407 Intro. to Modern Physics	
Physics Electives ²	
24.95	
Supporting Courses	
BS 100 General Biology 4	
CH 101/121 General Chemistry I 4	
CH 107/127 Principles of Chemistry 4	
MA 141 Analytic Geometry & Calc. I	
MA 241 Analytic Geometry & Calc. II	
MA 242 Analytic Geometry & Calc. III	
MA 341 Applied Differential Equations	
MEA 101/110 Geology I: Physical	
Biological Science Elective	
Earth Science Elective	
97.98	
Professional Studies (29 semester hours)	
FCI 451 Improved Reading in Secondary Schools	
ELP 344 Sector) and Society	
EMS 203 Introduction to Desching Mathematics and Science	
EMS 475 Methods of Teaching Science ³	5
EMS 476 Student Teaching in Science ³	
EMS 477 Instructional Materials in Science	
EMS 495 Senior Seminar in Mathematics & Science Education	
PSY 304 Educational Psychology	
PSY 476 Psychology of Adolescent Development	
	29
feieren Hann Banderd (m. Cardentin	
inimum Hours Required for Graduation	130
The humanities and social solance electives must be above from the university's official list of sources. I	dama annana in

The humanities and social science electives must be chosen from the university's official list of courses. Many courses in philosophy, religious linearure, finas reliabert, and the science science in economics, sociology, anthropology, political science, psychology, and psycerified courses in to fiber areas used as a communication, detaction, detagin, and multidiate/injunt yratio election detagin, and fiber areas used as a communication, detagin, and multidiate/injunt yratio election areas to hat each of these areas in represented incomorisis, sevential and encompleted prior to student teaching. Student teaching is full-line for the weeks in the fill sementer.

MIDDLE GRADES EDUCATION

Associate Professor C. L. Harper, Coordinator

Associate Professors; J. F. Arnold, R. J. Pritchard; Assistant Professors; P. L. Marshall, C. A. Pope

The Middle Grades Education program seeks to prepare teachers who can effectively instruct adolescents and be responsive to their unique needs, interests, and abilities. Graduates earn certification for teaching in grades 6-9 in two subject disciplines; language arts and social studies. Students specializing in middle grades mathematics/science are enrolled in and advised by the Department of Mathematics and Science Education.

LANGUAGE ARTS AND SOCIAL STUDIES EDUCATION-DUAL CONCENTRATION (6-9 Certification)

REQUIREMENTS

General Studies (50 s	emester hours)	Credits
English and Commun ENG 111 Compose ENG 112 Compose Communication El	nication Courses sition and Rhetoric sition and Reading lective	
Natural Sciences Con Two courses of lab	urses ioratory science	
Mathematics Courses One mathematics of but excluding MA	e course and an elective from mathematics, computer sci 101 and MA 111	ience or statistics 6
Humanities and Soci HI 205 Western O HI 233 The Work	ial Science Courses Civilization Since 1400 or Id in the 20th Century	
HI 251 Early Am HI 252 Modern A American Literatu Anthropology or Si Economics Electiv Political Science E	nerican History or Imerican History Ire Electives Cociology Elective e Elective	3 6 3 3 3
Physical Education (PE 100 Health ar PE 280 Emergen PE 285 Personal Three one-credit P	Courses nd Physical Fitness ncy Medical Care and First Aid or Health 'E electives	21
Free Electives (9 sem	nester hours)	6
Professional Educati ECI 102 Oriental ECI 205 Introduc ECI 306 Middle' ECI 309 Teachin ECI 415 The Art ECI 416 Teachin ECI 435 Methods ECI 454 Student ECI 454 Student ECI 454 Student ECI 454 Student	on (40 sensets - hours) cison to Middi Crotte Education Tions Realing Tions Realing Exceptional Students in the Mainstreamed Chastroo and Addescretes a processional Students in the Mainstreamed Chastroo a Constraint for Teaching Social Studies in the Middi Teaching in Regritud Language Att Teaching Constal Studies Teaching Constal Studies Teaching Constal Studies	0 8 8 8 8 8 8 7 8 6 7 8 8 6 7 8 8 8 8 8 8

3 40

Teaching Concentrations (30 semester hours)	
Language Arts ECI 307 Teaching Writing Across the Curriculum ECI (1870) 405 Literature for Adoleacents ECI 802 Ecilia Literature II EXIS 322 Advanced Composition and Rhetoric or EXIS 324 Advanced Composition and Rhetoric or	333333
Literature Elective	3
Social Studies GEO 200 Principles of Teaching Geography	3
11 275 Introduction to fistory of South and East Africa or 11 276 Introduction to History of Nest Africa HI 384 History of North Carolina	333
HI Elective Under General Studies	3
H 1205 West. Civ. Since 1400 or H 1233 The World in the 20th Century	
HI 252 Modern American History	
Minimum Hours Required for Graduation	9

Note: Students should consult the Department of Curriculum and Instruction for detailed information as to which courses will satisfy program requirements.

MATHEMATICS AND SCIENCE EDUCATION—DUAL CONCENTRATION (Grades 6-9 Certification)

Coordinator: J. R. Kolb

REQUIREMENTS General Studies (43 semester hours) Credits English and Communication Courses INC GITI Composition and Rhetorie 3 ENG III Composition and Rhetorie 3 ENG III Composition and Reading 3 Communication Elective 3 9 Humanities and Social Sciences Courses' 21 **Physical Education and Free Electives** PE 100 Health and Physical Fitness Physical Education Electives 3 Free Electives 9 13 Teaching Major (46-48 semester hours) MA 131 Analytic Geometry & Calc. A and MA 231 Analytic Geometry & Calc. B or MA 141 Analytic Geometry & Calc. I and

MA 225 Structure of the Real Number System or
MA 403 Introduction to Modern Algebra
MA 408 Foundations of Euclidean Geometry
MEA 101 Geology I: Physical
MEA 110 Geology I Laboratory
Statistics Elective or
MA 105 Mathematics of Finance
PY 221 College Physics
Life Science Elective
46-48

Professional S	Studies (39 semester hours)
ECI 306	Middle Years Reading
ECI 309	Teaching in the Middle Years
ECI 415	Arts and Adolescence
ELP 344	School and Society
EMS 203	Introduction to Teaching Mathematics and Science
EMS 470	Methods and Materials for Teaching Mathematics ²
EMS 471	Student Teaching in Mathematics ²
EMS 474	Teaching Mathematics Topics in the Middle Years ²
EMS 475	Methods of Teaching Science ²
EMS 476	Student Teaching in Science ²
PE 280 1	Emergency Medical Care and First Aid or
PE 285	Personal Health
PSY 304	Educational Psychology
PSY 476	Psychology of Adolescent Development
	39
Minimum Hou	rs Required for Graduation

The hand that and the intermediate the second secon

MATHEMATICS EDUCATION CURRICULUM (Grades 6-9 Certification)

Coordinator: K. S. Norwood

REQUIREMENTS

General Studies (54 semester hours)	Credits
Binglich and Communication Courses ENG 111 Composition and Rhetoric ENG 112 Composition and Reading Communication Elective	
H-mansitier and Seield Science Courses! History Elective	
Seience Coursea Physical Science ² Natural Science Elective ³	
Physical Education and Free Electives PE 100 Health and Physical Fitness Physical Education Electives Free Electives	

Ceaching M	ajor (36 semester hours)	
E 115 1	ntroduction to Computing Environments	1
CSC 110	Introduction to Programming	3
CSC 200	Introduction to Computers and Their Uses	3
MA 105	Mathematics of Finance	3
MA 114	Introduction to Finite Mathematics with Applications	3
MA 141	Analytic Geometry & Calc. 1	4
MA 241	Analytic Geometry & Cale, II	4
MA 225	Structure of the Real Number System or	
MA 403	Introduction to Modern Algebra	3
MA 408	Foundations of Euclidean Geometry	3
MA 433	History of Mathematics	3
PHI 201	Lorie	3
Statistic	Elective	3
	3	6
	(Studies (20 computer hours)	
Forestona	Middle Voar Dading	2
ECI 300	Andole Lears Resulting	3
ECI 305	The second graduate stars	ő
EUI 415	I ne Aris and Adolescence	2
ELP 344	School and Society	2
EMS 10	Urientation to Mathematics and Science Education	2
EMS 20	3 Introduction to Teaching Mathematics and Science	3

BMS 360 Introduction for Technic Mathematics and Science 3 BMS 470 Methods Materials for Teaching Mathematics 3 BMS 470 Methods Materials for Teaching Mathematics 3 BMS 471 Taching Mathematics Topics in the Middle Gradest 4 BMS 484 For Taching Mathematics Topics in the Middle Gradest 4 BMS 484 Taching Mathematics Topics in the Middle Gradest 4 BMS 484 Taching Mathematics Topics in the Middle Gradest 4 BMS 484 Taching Mathematics Topics in the Middle Gradest 4 BMS 484 Taching Mathematics Topics in the Middle Gradest 4 BMS 484 Taching Mathematics Topics in the Middle Gradest 4 BMS 484 Taching Mathematics Topics in the Middle Gradest 4 BMS 400 Taching Mathematics 4 BMS PSY 304 Educational Psychology 3 PSY 476 Psychology of Adolescent Development 3 39

The humanities and social science electives must be chosen from the university's official its of courses. May recurse in necomprise, sublique, anthropology, political telesce, pytchology, and peopraphy are segreved positile closence courses. Societte courses in toder areas totar is communication, chocking, and peopraphy are segreved positile closence courses. The segret is represented sciences in the second science of the second scie

SCIENCE EDUCATION CURRICULUM (Grades 6-9 Certification)

Coordinator: J. C. Park

DECHIDEMENTS

General Studies (53-54 semester hours)	Credits
English and Communication Courses ENG 111 Composition and Rhestoric ENG 112 Composition and Reading Communication Elective	3
	9
Humanitie and Social Science Courses Literature Elective History Elective Humanities Electrices Social Science Electrices	3 3 9 9 24
Malkematics Courses MA 121 Elements of Calculus or MA 131 Analytic Geometry and Calculus A MA 231 Analytic Geometry and Calculus B or ST 311 Introduction to Statustics.	
	7.8

PE 100 Health and Prive Electives PE 100 Health and Physical Filness Physical Education Electives Free Electives	139
1	13
Teaching Major (38 semester hours)	
B0.200 Pinst Lefe B8.100 General Bloop: B8.100 General Bloop: CH 107/127 Pinciples of Chemistry MEA 10/110 Chemistry Z0.201 Ceneral Zoolog: Z0.201 Ceneral Zoolog PY211 College Projesia Ind PY212 College Explories Ind Py212 College E	444443 83 83
Professional Studies (38 semester hours)	
EC1:06 Middle Years Bearing EC1:09 Technic in the Middle Yearn EC1:09 Technic in the Middle Yearn EC1:01 Technic and Society EMS 030 Introduction of Technic Mudernatics and Science EMS 030 Introduction of Science' EMS 043 Science' EMS 044 Science' EMS 044 Science' EMS 044 Science' EMS 044 Science' EMS 045 Science' EMS 045 Science' EMS 044 Science' EMS 045 Science' EMS 045 Science' EMS 045 Science' EMS 045 Science' EMS	332333822 233
Minimum Hours for Graduation	28
	21

The humanism and social actions elections must be observed from the university's official list of courses. May courses in sequences, and the list of the second se

PSYCHOLOGY

Poe Hall (Room 640)

Professor D. W. Martin, Head of the Department and Coordinator of Advising

Alumni Distinguished Undergraduate Professors: K. W. Klein, D. H. Mershon, S. S. Snyder

Professore, J. W. Cunningham, D. W. Dreves, T. E. Le Vere, J. W. Kalat, D. H. Mershen, S. E. Newman, E. J. Strikh, P. W. Thayer, B. W. Westbrock, Addomed Professore, J. L. Howard, W. Taraver, Professore Zhevrik, K. L. Bartiky, J. M. Oraz, A. G. Habertad, T. M. Hens, P. P. Hersa, K. W. Kinn, J. E. L. Cajubbi, S. R. Pod, S. S. Stoyler, N. W. Walker, Adjunct Associate Professore, B. P. Cortes, A. D. Hali, Associate Professore Zhevrik, J. L. Cale, M. H. Pitta, P. Harsit, K. M. Kinn, J. E. K. Lagibian, S. R. Pod, S. S. Stoyler, N. W. Walker, Adjunct Associate Professore, B. P. Cortes, A. D. Hali, Associate Professore, B. H. Koper, P. M. Walker, Adjunct Associate Professore, B. P. Cortes, M. D. Hali, Associate Professore, B. H. Koper, Canada, C. S. Stoyler, S. W. Walker, J. K. L. Stow, P. M. Cortes, M. S. K. S. S. Stower, S. W. Walker, Adjunct Associate Professore, B. R. Stower, S. K. S. W. Walker, Adjunct Associate Professore, B. P. Cortes, M. S. K. S. K. Stower, S. W. Walker, S. K. S. K. Stower, S. K. S. K. Stower, S. K. S. K. S. K. Stower, S. K. S. K. S. K. Stower, S. K. S. K. Stower, S. K. S. K. Stower, S. K. S. K. Stower, S. K. S. K. S. K. Stower, St

Psychology is one of the basic university disciplines. Mastery of some of the knowledge in psychology is necessary to practitioners in education, health, social service, social sciences and managerial professions. Students holding the bachelor's degree in psychology and wishing to apply their psychological studies in a professional capacity generally continue their education in a graduate program such as applied or experimental psychology, or in such fields as law, medicine, business, social work and a variety of other fields. Students in psychology may also choose to enter business or government, often without further training beyond the bachelor's degree. There are currently two different programs for undergraduate majors in psychology; the General Option (PSY), and the Human Resource Development Option (HRD). Each program emphasizes different aspects of the study of psychol ogy. The following sections provide separate descriptions of these programs and their current requirements.

Within each of the options, there are honors tracks which provide special curricula and an opportunity for work with faculty on research projects. Students must have completed a minimum of 45 semester hours of course work (at least 15 at NCSU) and have agrade point average of 3.25 or better to be considered for admission to an honors program. More details as to admission and requirements are available from the Psychology Department.

All undergraduate majors are members of the Psychology Club, which provides a number of enrichment activities, including sponsorship of the Carolinas Psychology Con ference. One of the largest undergraduate conferences in the United States, it is held annually in cooperation with Meredith Colleges and other Cooperating Raleigh Colleges. There is also an active chapter of Psi Chi, the national psychology honor society, which provides enrichment to the program.

PSYCHOLOGY: GENERAL OPTION

The General Option is oriented toward the student who wants a broad understanding of the types of problems with which psychology: a concerred and the ways in which psychologists approach and attempt to solve these problems. Curriculum requirements in the General Option are sufficiently flexible for students to concentrate, if they wish, in another area of study as well as psychology, and thereby prepare themselves for a variety of careers or professional programs. By use choice of elective courses, a student can prepare for medical, legal, business, or education graduate training, while at the same time acquiring a basic background in the social sciences.

REQUIREMENTS

Major Field of Study	Credits
PSY 200 Introduction to Psychology	
PSY (ST) 240 Intro. Research Methods I	3
PSY (ST) 241 Intro. Research Methods Lab	
PSV (ST) 242 Intro. Research Methods II	3
PSY (ST) 243 Intro. Research Methods II Lab	2
Two Courses from Group 1	6
PSV 300 Parcention	
PSV 310 Learning and Motivation	
PSV 320 Compliant Processes	
PSY 220 Biological Psychology	
PSV 505 History and Systems of Psychology	
Three sources (one sach from three different sets in Group 2)	9
PSV 207 or 240 Industrial Psychology or Ergeneomics	
PSV 276 475 or 476 Developmental Prinkalom	
PSV 370 ex 470 Demonstrative and Abasened Databalant	
Dev 410 reference 4 and Abit and Research and a second an	
PST 411 of 412 Social of Applied Esychology DSV 425 Instanduation to Double leaded Measurement	
POT 450 Introduction to Exychological Measurement	
F31 Elecuves	
	33
Padiak Causan	
ENG 111 112 English Composition	4
EVC 201 202 as 202 as COM 110 112 201 as 202	
End 331, 352 0 333, 0 COM 110, 112, 201, 0 202	
	9
10 M - 10 M	
Mathematics Courses	
I wo mathematics courses (not MA 101 or 109)	
One computer science course	
	107.178

Humanities and Social Science Courses:
Two literature courses
Three history or social science courses
PHI 201 311 332 335 or 340
One other philosophy course
21
Natural Science Courses:
BS 100 or 105
The network advance any man (at least one with lab)
10-11
Restricted Electives:
Five courses in an approved grouping related to student's future plans
The context in an other or Starte
Free Electives:
To meet minimum total hours required for graduation
Discout Education
Pripateat Education.
PE 100 Health & Physical Fitness
Three courses
Minimum Hours Required for Graduation
Students should consult the Psychology Department for detailed information as to which courses will satisfy mathemat-
ics, natural science, literature and social science requirements.

Required PSY—Group 1: two courses from PSY 300, 310, 320, 330, 505 Required PSY—Group 2: one course from any three sets PSY 307 or 340 PSY 3710 or 470 PSY 3710 or 470 PSY 435 or 412 PSY 435 or 412

MINOR IN COGNITIVE SCIENCE

The Departments of Psychology and of Philosophy and Religion offer an interdisciplinary minor in cognitive science. The minor provides a general introduction to contemporary interdisciplinary research within the framework of the "computer model" mind, and offers the student the opportunity for in-depth study of selected topics such as then nature of human information processing, the acquisition and use of language, and machine intelligence.

To complete the minor, 15 hours are required, distributed as follows: PSY 320 (Cognitive Processes); PSY 340 (Ergonomics) or PSY 545 (Human Information Processing); PHI 381 (Philosophy of Language); PHI 332 (Philosophy of Psychology); PHI (PSY) 425/525 (Introduction to Cognitive Science).

MINOR IN PSYCHOLOGY

The Psychology Department offers a minor in psychology to majors in any field except psychology. To complete the minor, eighteen hours of courses are required, six of these hours in the basic science of psychology, and nine in the applied aspects of psychology. PSY 200 is a required prerequisite. All must be passed with a grade of "C" or better.

PSYCHOLOGY: HUMAN RESOURCE DEVELOPMENT OPTION

The Human Resource Development (HRD) Option is designed to provide a groundwork of skills and experience for students who wish to enter human service carcers with a B.A. degree. With appropriate curriculum modifications, the program can also provide a sound background for students who wish to go into advanced degree programs in psychology, management, personel, social work, counseling, guidance, education, and other areas. Students interested in graduate school should confer with their advisors in order to plan an appropriate course of study.

The HRD Option focuses on enabling students to gain direct experience in the areas in which they would like to work. HRD students devote a semester to learning principles and skills related to working with human problems, and subsequently each HRD student

spends a semester working part-time or full-time in a job related to his/her own area of interest. The HRD Option accepts a maximum of 20 students each year. Interested students can apply for admissions to HRD during their sophomore or junior year. Further information and application forms are available in the Psychology Department office.

REQUIREMENTS

Major Field of Study	Credits
PSY 200 Introduction to Psychology	
PSY (ST) 240 Intro. Research Methods I	
PSY (ST) 241 Intro. Research Methods I Lab	1
PSY (ST) 242 Intro. Research Methods II	
PSY (ST) 243 Intro. Research Methods II Lab	2
PSY 210 Applied Psychology or	
PSY 412 Applied Psychological Research	
PSY 350 HRD Skills	
PSY 495 HRD Practicum	
PSY 499 Individual Study in Psychology	
PST Electives	
	37-42
Suplish Courses:	
ENG 111. 112 English Composition	6
COM 112 and one of ENG 331, 332, 333, COM 110, 201, or 202	6
	12
Mathematics Courses:	
Two mathematics courses (not MA 101 or 109)	6-7
One computer science course	
	8-10
Tundanines and Social Science Courses:	
The history or courses	9
DUI 901 911 929 925 or 940	3
One other shill be able course	3
	21
Vatural Science Courses:	
BS 100 or 105	
Two natural science courses (at least one with lab)	
	10-11
Restricted Flortines	
Three courses in an approved grouping related to student's future plans	9
interesting in approximation of the second sec	
The Electives:	
As needed to meet minimum hours required for graduation	15 21
Physical Education;	
PE 100 Health & Physical Fitness	1
Three courses	
	4
finimum Hours Required for Graduation	
Students should consult the Psychology Department for detailed information as to which courses will a	atisfy mathemat-
cs, natural science, literature and social science requirements.	0

FRESHMAN YEAR

Fall Semester	Credits	Spring Semester	Credits
BS 100 or 105 General Biology ENG 111 Composition & Rheto PSY 200 Intro. to Psychology PE 100 Health and Physical Fi Mathematics	ric	ENG 112 Composition & Reading History or Social Science Natural Science Philosophy Free Elective Physical Education Elective	34 34 34 34 3 1
			10.10

SOPHOMORE YEAR

Fall Semester	Cridits	Spring Semester C	redits
PNY 210 Intro Behavioral Research I . PNY 241 Intro Behavioral Res I Lab History or Social Science Literature Mathematics Physical Education Elective .		PSY 942 Intro Behavioral Research II PSY 943 Intro Behavioral Res II Lab Computer Science History or Social Science Natural Science Philosophy Philosophy Physical Education Elective	3 23 23 34 34 3 1 17-19

JUNIOR YEAR

Fall Semister	Credits	Spring Semester Credits
COM 112 Interpersonal Communication PSY 210 Applied Psychology or PSY 412 Applied Psychology Research PSY 350 HRD Skills	······································	PSY 495 HRD Practicum
PSV 185 HRD Pract cum Restricted Elective		16 18

SENIOR YEAR

Fall Semester						C	n	det	8	Spring Semester	- 04	redits
Literature PSY Elective Restricted Elective Free Elective						10			3 3 3 5	PSY Elective Restricted Elective Communication or Technical Writing Free Electives		
								13	5			12 15
										Minimum Hours Required for Graduation		124

SOCIAL STUDIES TEACHER EDUCATION

Associate Professor R. C. Brisson, Coordinator of Advising (Sociology)

Associate Professor J. A. Mulholland, Coordinator of Advising (History)

Professor J. P. Mastro, Coordinator of Advising (Political Science)

Students desiring to become secondary social studies teachers in grades 9-12 will be enrolled in the College of Humanities and Social Sciences. Curriculum requirements for the teacher education options can be found under "History," "Political Science and Public Administration," and "Sociology and Anthropology" in that college's section. Students desiring to become social studies teachers in grades 6 9 will be enrolled in the College of Education and Psychology.

SPANISH TEACHER EDUCATION

Assistant Professor L. Salstad, Coordinator of Advising

Students desiring to become teachers of Spanish will be enrolled in the College of Humanities and Social Sciences. The curriculum requirements for the teacher education option in Spanish can be found under "Foreign Languages and Literatures" in that college's section.

TECHNOLOGY EDUCATION

Poe Hall (Room 502)

Associate Professor R. E. Peterson, Coordinator of Advising

Associate Professors, W. W. DeLuca, W. J. Haynie, III, R. E. Wenig.

Technology education is a curriculum that studies the materials, processes, and products of technology and industry. Students learn safe and efficient use of tools, machines, and the characteristics of materials in various technology education labs. Products are designed and constructed and systems of efficiently organized work are studied. Practical skills and an understanding of the contributions and impacts of technology in society are developed. The Technology Education curriculum provides a general technical background for a variety of employment opportunities including certification as a teacher for industrial arts and technology programs in middle and high schools and a non-certification option for those who seek entry into business and industry. A minor in technology education is available.

TECHNOLOGY EDUCATION CURRICULUM

FRESHMAN YEAR

Fall Semester	Credits	Spring Semester	Credits
ENG 111 Composition and Rhetoric EOE 101 Introduction to Occupation GC 120 Foundations of Graphic Con TED 115 Wood Processing Math Elective Physical Education Elective	nal Ed	CSC 200 Intro. to Computers ENG 112 Composition and Reading HI 341 Technology in History TED 122 Metal Technology Physical Education Elective Restricted Elective	3 5 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3
	14		16

SOPHOMORE YEAR

Fall Semester	Credits	Spring Semester Cree	lits
EOE 207 Intro. to Teach Occ. Ed GC 200 Applied Computer Aided D Chemistry Elective Literature Elective Physical Education Elective Restricted Elective*	rawing	TED 221 Construction Technology TED 246 Graphic Arts Technology Physical Education Elective Physics Elective Restricted Elective* Restricted Elective*	. 3 . 1 . 4 . 3 . 3
	17		17

JUNIOR YEAR

Fall Sem	enter Credita	Spring Semester	Credits
ELP 344 PSY 304 TED 359 Free Eleo Restricte Restricte	School and Society .3 Educational Psychology .3 Flectrical Technology I .3 stive .3 d Elective* .3 d Elective* .3 18	PSY 376 Developmental Psychology, o PSY 476 Psychology of Adolescent Der TED 380 Electrical Technology II. TED 384 Computer Applications in In Communication Elective Restricted Elective*	r relopment dustry

SENIOR YEAR

Fall Semester	Credita	Spring Semester C	redits
ECI 451 Improving Reading in the Sec. Sch EOE 456 Curriculum and Methods in Tech. TED 430 Manufacturing Technology	ools 2 Ed 3	EOE 452 Lab Planning in Technology Ed EOE 457 Student Teaching in Technology Ed EOE 495 Senior Seminar in Technology Ed	3
TED 476 Transportation Technology Free Elective			14
Free Elective	3	Minimum Hours Required for Graduation (128 in some op	. 131 (ions)

*Restricted Electives must be selected from an approved concentration of courses in either Communications. Economics, or Multidiciplinary Studies. See your advisor for additional information.

TECHNOLOGY EDUCATION, Non-Certification Option

FRESHM	AN YEAR	

Fall Semester	Credits	Spring Semester	Credits
ENG 111 Composition and Rhetoric GC 120 Foundations of Graphic Com TED 115 Wood Processing Education Elective Math Elective PE 100 Health and Physical Fitness	m	ENG 112 Composition and Res HI 341 Technology in History TED 122 Metal Technology. Math Elective Free Elective Physical Education Elective	ding 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 1
	16		16

SOPHOMORE YEAR

Fall Sementer	Credits	Spring Semester	Credits
CSC 200 Introduction to Computers Their Uses	and 3 rawing 3 	EC 201 Intra. to Economics TBD 221 Construction Technol TBD 246 Graphic Arts Technol Communications (Humanities) E Physical Education Elective Physics Elective	3 989

JUNIOR YEAR

Fall Semester	Credits	Spring Semester	Credits
BUS 360 Marketing Methods PS 201 Introduction to American G PS 304 Educational Psychology - TED 359 Electrical Technology 1 Advised Technical Elective Science Elective Pree Elective	3 overnment or 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3	EC 310 Managerial Economica TED 360 Electrical Technology TED 384 Computer Application Communication Elective Psychology Elective Free Elective	II

SENIOR YEAR

	0.01110	it i britte		
Fall Semester	Credits	Spring Se	mester	Credits
ELP 344 School & Society TED 430 Manufacturing Technology TED 476 Transportation Technology: Energy and Power Advised Technical Elective	3 	EOE 307 EOE 452 EOE 495	Field Work in Occupational Education Technology Education Senior Seminar in Technology Education	
Free Elective		Minimum	Hours Required for Graduatio	12 n 129

MINOR IN TECHNOLOGY EDUCATION

The Technology Education minor provides students a blend of cognitive and psychomotor experiences that enhance the understanding of technology and allow development of fundamental skills in selected technical areas. Each student will select courses with the aid of an advisor from the Technology Education faculty. The minor requires a Graphic Communications course, fundamentals courses, and applications courses. The minor option allows students to pursue professional interests within an area of technology.

COLLEGE OF ENGINEERING

Page Hall (Rooms 118 and 120)

W. L. Meier, Jr., Dean

T. H. Glisson, Associate Dean for Academic Affairs

W. E. Isler, Associate Dean for Research Programs

R. M. Turner, Assistant Dean for Student Services

H. Winston, Assistant Dean for Academic Affairs

Students who seek a challenging technical career in research and development, design, construction, production, maintenance, technical sales, management, teaching, or other careers requiring a methodical, creative solution of problems, should consider an engineering or computer science education. At NCSU, the College of Engineering has a distin guished and internationally recognized faculty. The faculty, together with the curricula of the undergraduate and graduate programs, offer an opportunity for ambitious students to become the leaders and prime movers of our increasingly technological world. Because of creations must be acutely aware of, and responsible for, the impact that his or here recations may have on society. In addition to safety, aschetics, economics, and energy, today's technologist must consider environmental, sociological, and other "human concern" costs.

The college's 29.000 graduates may be found in widely diversified careers throughout the world. Most are practicing in the engineering profession, but because their education has equipped them well to deal with problems in a wide variety of fields, many College of Engineering graduates have become corporate presidents, leaders in government, lawyers, and medical doctors, to name a few.

The College of Engineering is organized into ten departments. Biological and Agricultur rai, Chemical, Civil, Eletrical and Computer, Industrial, Materials Science and Engineer ing, Mechanical and Aerospace, Nuclear, and Textile Engineering and Science; and the Department of Computer Science. States undergraduate degree programs are offered in these ten departments. In addition, a degree program in Engineering is offered by special ualized program of study. All departments also offer advanced studies leading to professional degrees, master's degrees and the Doctor of Philosophy degree. (See listing of graduate degrees offered.)

The College of Engineering requests and receives accreditation from the Engineering Accreditation commission of the Accrediting Board of Engineering and Technology (ABET) for twelve of its undergraduate engineering and excreditation Commission (CSAC) of the Computing Sciences Accreditation Deared (CSAB). Accreditation insures that these programs satisfy requirements for acceptance by these nationally precognized agencies. All curricula and programs are designed to maintain the college's national and international reputation while meeting the needs of the people and industries of the state and region through effective instruction, competent research, and the development of new and meaninefful contributions to scientific knowledge.

A Career Planning and Placement Center is maintained by the University to assist continuing students and graduating students to achieve their career goals.

UNDERGRADUATE CURRICULA AND DEGREES

Entering students receive assistance in planning an appropriate program of study and have available continued guidance from academic advisors throughout their academic careers. Beginning freshmen are enrolled in the Engineering Undesignated program for one to two years. After successfully completing Engineering Undesignated requirements, a student may be admitted to a specific department. In order to be eligible to apply for admission into a degree program, Engineering Undesignated students must successfully complete at least 28 credit hours, including the following courses: MA 141 and MA 241; PY 205; ENG 111; E 115; CH 101, and one of either CH 107 or CSC 110/112.

Prerequisite requirement for all engineering courses. Before a student in the Col lege of Engineering may enroll in a 200 or higher level engineering course, the student must have earned a grade of "C" or higher in ENG 111, M 2141, M 241, PY 205, and CH 101, and the student must have successfully completed E 115, and one of either CH 107, CSC 110, or CSC 112.

Bachelor of Science The baccalaureate program provides preparation for entry into industry, government, business or private practice as well as graduate school. Graduates with a BS degree in Bngineering or Computer Science may be engaged in design development, production, construction, sales, maintenance, or the planning, operation or manage ment of industrial units.

The undergraduate curricula offer programs of study leading to bachelor's degrees in acrospace engineering, iological and agricultural engineering, chemical engineering, civil engineering, computer science, electrical engineering, engineering, environmental engineering, industrial engineering, undustrial engineering furniture manufacturing option, materials science and engineering, methical engineering, engineering, engineering, engineering, industrial engineering, undustrial engineering, angineering, engineering, languatering, and angineering, engineering, engineering, engineering, angineering, angineering, angineering, angineering, engineering, angineering, angineering, angineering, angineering, enricula with an overall grade point average of 20 and agrade point average of 20 in major courses. The total number of required creatific sanges from 2010 to 135 semester hours.

ENGINEERING SCHOLARS PROGRAM

The Engineering Scholars Program has as its goal the promotion of research and academic careers in engineering and computer science. Under the sponsorship of the College of Engineering, in cooperation with the Division of Student Affairs, scholars begin by living together and participating in special deucational seminars, cultural enrichment activities, and special scholars' sections in some courses. In the sophomore year, Engineering Scholars may begin research apprenticeships with faculty members throughout the College of Engineering, Additional information may be obtained by contacting departmental program representatives.

DOUBLE DEGREE PROGRAMS

NCSU students may wish to earn Bachelor of Science degrees in two fields of engineering or in computer science and an engineering field. When the two courses of study are planned early and carefully, a number of courses can simultaneously satisfy requirements in both degrees. Humanities, social science, physics, mathematics, chemistry. Engish and physical education sequences are common to most curriculu. In addition, required courses in one curriculur can sometimes be ued as electives in another field. A well-planned double degree program can be completed in five years. Students interested in such a program should consult the Assistant Dean for Student Services.

Other students may wish to combine a Bachelor of Science in Engineering or Computer Science with a Bachelor of Science or Bachelor of Arts degree in another collegeor school at NCSU. Here also, a number of courses required for one degree may satisfy requirements for a second degree. When the two courses of study are planned early and carfully, a double-degree program can be completed in as few as five years. Students interested in such a program should contact the Assistant Dear for Students Fervices.

Benjamin Franklin Scholars Program

A limited number of freshmen in the College of Engineering are selected to participate in the Benjamin Franklin Scholars program. In addition to their major courses, each Benjamin Franklin Scholar develops an individualized, five-year plan of work focused on a central theme in the humanities and social sciences. Students completing the program receive a Bachelor of Science in an engineering discipline or computer science and a Bachelor's degree in multidisciplinary studies.

This double-degree program provides a unique opportunity to integrate a solid base of knowledge in technology or science with a broad philosophical perspective of the humani ties. The curriculum for the double degree program has four main components: (1) a strong general education. (2) specially designed interdisciplinary and problem-defining courses. (3) all technical course requirements associated with the engineering or computer science degree, and (4) a thirty hour multidisciplinary concentration designed by the student in consultation with his or her advisors. With careful planning, this program can be completed in five years.

For more information, contact the Assistant Dean for Academic Affairs in the College of Engineering (118 Page Hall), or the Assistant Dean for Undergraduate Affairs in the College of Humanities and Social Sciences (106 Caldwell Hall).

TRANSFER PROGRAM

Students with non engineering degrees or one or more years of academic work completed at other institutions may apply for transfer admission to the College of Engineering through the University Admissions Office. Students are admitted from appropriate pro grams from four-year institutions, as well as junior and community colleges.

Students currently attending or anticipating attendance at other institutions are advised to contact the Assistant Dean for Student Services for information regarding admission to NCSU, credit for courses taken elsewhere, and the like.

PROFESSIONAL DEGREES IN ENGINEERING

The College of Engineering offers post-baccalaureate curricula leading to the degrees of Chemical Engineer, Civil Engineer, Blectrical Engineer, Industrial Engineer, Materials Engineer, Mechanical Engineer, and Nuclear Engineer. These programs of study are designed to fit the needs of students desiring intensive specialization in a particular field. or additional work notordinarily covered in the normal undergraduate curricula. For further details, see "Professional Degrees."

PURCHASE OF COMPUTERS BY COLLEGE OF ENGINEERING STUDENTS

During their first semester, new freshmen in the College enroll in a computer literary course, E 115, bit is expected that students will incorporate use of EOS workstations into all curricular areas, including the preparation of reports and papers in non-technical subjects. In either the freshman or sophomore year, most students will take a course in computer programming and thereafter, will increasingly use computers as an engineering tool. The College policy is that all of its students will be provided with the computing tool. The College policy is that all of its students will be provided with the computer resources arequired to successfully complete their course of at domy. However, some students computational capability. Since different departments within the College have different who decide to purchase a personal computer should not do so until they have been admitted into a degree program.

INTERNATIONAL OPPORTUNITIES

The College is actively working to provide its students with opportunities for overseas work and study experience. In addition to the study abroad program which is available to all students at NCSU. College of Engineering students can participate in an exchange program with the University de Technology de Compiegen in Compiegen, France Alterna tively, through the College of Textiles, students interested in Prance can participate in an exchange program at the Catholic University of Uille, France. Students interested in Japan can participate in one of several programs offered by EAGLE, the Engineering Alliance for Global Education.

HUMANITIES AND SOCIAL SCIENCES

Each student in the College of Engineering is required to take a minimum of 18 credit hours of humanities and social science courses. All of the courses used to satisfy the humanities and social science requirement must be taken from the College of Engineering list of approved courses. The courses will be distributed as designated below:

1. A beginning economics course, EC 201 or ARE 212.

2. A course in the history of science or the philosophy of science. Suitable courses are shown on the following list. HI 321 Ancient and Medieval Science HI 322 Rise of Modern Science HI 341 Technology in History HI(MDS) 445 History of American Technology HI 480 History of the Scientific Revolution HI 481 History of the Life Sciences HI 482 Darwinism in Science and Society MDS 301 Science and Civilization MDS 302 Contemporary Science and Human Values MDS 304(495B) Ethical Dimensions of Progress MDS 402 Peace and War in a Nuclear Age MDS 403 Seminar in Technology and Society MDS 405 Technology and American Culture PHI 340 Philosophy of Science 3. Two courses, at least one of which must be an advanced course, from one of the following humanities groups. Communication (COM) English Language Literature (ENG) Foreign Language Literature (FL, GRK, LAT) History (HI) Science, Technology, and Values (MDS) Philosophy (PHI) Religion (REL) 4. Two courses, at least one of which must be an advanced course, from one of the following social science groups. Anthropology (ANT) Economics (EC) Science, Technology, and Society (MDS) Political Science (PS) Psychology (PSY) Sociology (SOC) Note: The beginning economics course specified in (1) may be used with an advanced economics course to satisfy the social science requirement (4) above. If so, an additional course must be completed and any course from the College of Engineering list of approved humanities and social science courses may be used for this purpose. Students should obtain a copy of the list from their Coordinator of Advising.

COOPERATIVE EDUCATION PROGRAM

This optional program is structured so that the student will alternate semesters of study with semesters of practical work as ophomores and juniors. The freshman and senior years are spent on campus, while sophomore and junior academic work is spread over a three year period to permit alternating academic semesters with work-experience semesters. Students earn a salary while they are in industry, and they may earn a sufficient income to finance much of their college education. The co-op plan can be completed in five years, during which time the student receives 12 to 18 months of industrial experience.

Students in all curricula in the College of Engineering may apply for the co-op program if they have a grade point average of 2.25 or better. After a student has been accepted for employment, he or she is expected to maintain at least a 2.0 grade point average. Applica tion for admission into the co-op program should be made early in the spring semester of the freshman year; however, later applications resulting in fewer work semesters prior to graduation will be considered during the sophomore year or the first semester of the junior year. Engineering Undesignated students must be admitted into an engineering degree program prior to beginning the first coop assignment. Further information may be obtained from the Office of Cooperative Education, 212 Peel Hall.

STUDENT ACTIVITIES

Each curriculum in the College of Engineering has a technical society open to every student enrolled in the curriculum. In most cases, these are atwident chapters of national professional organizations. Each curriculum also has one or more honor societies to give recognition to students who have earned superior caademic records. In addition, there are college-wide honor, professional, and service societies that offer personally and educationally revarding onorbutinities for students.

Student representatives of each curriculum serve on the Engineers' Council. The Council is the coordinating agency for college-wide activities such as the Engineering Fundamentals Examination review classes, the Engineers' Week Exhibition, the annual St. Patrick's Day Dance, and the N. C. State Engineer student publication.

BIOLOGICAL AND AGRICULTURAL ENGINEERING

(Also see Agriculture and Life Sciences.)

David S. Weaver Laboratories (Room 100)

Professor D. B. Beasley, Head of the Department

Professor C. F. Abrams, Jr., Graduate Administrator

Professor J. H. Young, Coordinator of Advising

(For a list of faculty, see Agriculture and Life Sciences.)

Biological and agricultural engineering "brings engineering to life". Students analyze and develop solutions to unique engineering problems of biological and agricultural systems. An area of concentration can be chosen whereby scientific and engineering principles are applied to such diverse problem areas as: biomechanical systems for biomedical applications, proper environmental management of soil and water resources; processing and marketing of food and fiber; and machines, controls, and structures for biological and agricultural systems.

OPPORTUNITIES

Conceptualizing, designing, and developing systems for producing, processing and packaging a high quality foo supply and maintaining a high quality environment will provide many opportunities for graduates of the biological and agricultural engineering curriculum. Jobs can be in design, development and research in public institutions and in industry. Examples are food engineers for food processing companies, biological engineers for biomedical engineering, design engineers for farm equipment companies, and environmental engineering, design engineers for farm equipment companies, and environmental engineering, design engineers for good processing on the start of the sta

CURRICULUM IN BIOLOGICAL AND AGRICULTURAL ENGINEERING

The curriculum provides an educational program for students which uniquely prepares them for dealing with engineering problems in the biological and agricultural areas. Flexibility in the program allows the student to choose electives which may lead to concentrations in the areas of: 1) biological engineering, (2) environmental/soil and water engineering, (3) food engineering, (4) power and machinery engineering, or an emphasis area designed by the student and his/her advisor. Emphasis is placed on basic science and engineering courses such as mathematics, hybridysic, chemistry, mechanics, biology, soils, and thermodynamics which provide a sound background for the application of engineering to agricultural and biological problems.

The program is jointly administered by The College of Engineering and The College of Agriculture and Life Sciences in order to assure quality of basic training in both engineering and the life sciences. Undergraduate freshmeen netwing this curriculum should enroll in the College of Engineering undesignated program and indicate BAU as their curricuum choice. After successfully completing the Engineering undesignated requirements the student will enter the Biological and Agricultural Engineering. Caracterine.

FRESHMAN YEAR

Fall Semester	Credits Spring Se	emester Credits
CH 101 General Chemistry I CH 121 General Chemistry I Lab E 100 Introduction to COB E 115 Intro. to Computing Envr ENG 111 Composition & Rehearie MA 141 Analyt. Geom & Calculus I Homan/Social Sci. Elee. PE 100 Health and Physical Fitness	3 CH 107 1 CH 127 0 ENG 112 1 MA 241 3 PY 205 4 Physical 1 1	Chem. Principles & Appl

SOPHOMORE YEAR

Fall Semester	Credits	Spring Semester	Credits
BAE 101 Intro. to BAE & Comp. CE 214 Engr. Mech. Statics or MA 242 Analyt. Geom. & Calculu MAE 206 Engr. Statics PY 208 Physics for Engrs. & Sci. Human./Social Sci. Elec.	4 111	BAE 202 Intro. to BAE Methoo BS 100 General Biology CE 215 Engr. Mech. Dynamics CH 220 Organic Chemistry or SSC 200 Soil Science MA 341 Applied Differ. Equa. MAE 208 Engr. Dynamics	la 4 or 4 3 3 8
	10		18

JUNIOR YEAR

Creates Creates
10 Public Speaking 3 11 Electrical Circuits I 3 33 Comm. for Engr. & Tech. or 3 33 Comm. of Sci. & Res. or 5 Slective 6 6 Users 6 6 Users 6 6 Jective 1 1 Aducation Elective 1 1

SENIOR YEAR

Fall Semester Credit	s Sprin
BAE 451 Engr. Design I	BAE
Engr. Science Elective	BAE
Human./Social Sci. Elec.	5 Huma
Free Elective	3 Conce
Laboratory Elective0-	Free I
16 or 1	7

Spring Semester	Credits
BAE 452 Engr. Design II	2
Human/Social Sci. Elect.	
Free Elective	
	17
Minimum Hours Required for Graduation .	135
BIOLOGICAL ENGINEERING CONCENTRATION

Requires CH 220, MAE 301, BAE 401, BAE 465, 6 hrs. from BAE elective list, and 9-10 hrs. from elective list of life science and engineering courses. For graduation, 135 semester hours are required.

ENVIRONMENTAL SOIL AND WATER ENGINEERING CONCENTRATION

Requires SSC 200 MAE 301 BAE 324 BAE 401 BAE 471 BAE 472 BAE 473 6 hrs. from BAE elective list, and an advanced concentration elective. For graduation, 135 semester hours are required.

FOOD ENGINEERING CONCENTRATION

Requires CH 220 MAE 301 BAE 361, BAE 401, BAE 422, BAE 481, MB 401, FS 402, FS 421 and an advanced concentration elective. For graduation, 135 semester hours are required

POWER AND MACHINERY ENGINEERING CONCENTRATION

Requires SSC 200, MAE 301, BAE 361, BAE 401, BAE 422, BAE 462, BAE 471, BAE 481 and 6 hrs. chosen from concentration list. For graduation, 135 semester hours are required

Lust of BAE Elective Group Courses

BAE 361 Analytical Methods in Mechanical Design

BAE 422 Introduction to Food Process Engineering BAE 465 Introduction to Biomedical Engineering

BAE 405 Introduction to Biometical Engineering BAE 471 Land Resources Environmental Engineering BAE 481 Structures and Environment

CHEMICAL ENGINEERING

Riddick Engineering Laboratories (Room 113)

Professor G. W. Roberts, Head of the Department

Professor C. J. Setzer, Associate Head of the Department and Coordinator of Advising

Professor C. K. Hall, Graduate Administrator

Distinguished University Professor: D. F. Ollis

Camille Dreufus Professor: H. B. Hopfenberg

Hoechst Celanese Professors: R. G. Carbonell, R. M. Felder

The sound management of material, environmental, and energy resources, taking into account natural and economic constraints, guides the performance of chemical engineering practice. Chemical engineering education integrates design and analysis, science and technology, with communication skills developed through exposure to the humanities and the social and economic sciences. Chemical engineering organizes these diverse skills into a coherent discipline uniquely suited to the needs of the chemical, biochemical, environmen tal, petroleum, plastics, textile, and pulp and paper industries.

FACILITIES

Departmental teaching and research activities are based on the four floors comprising the east wing of the Riddick Engineering Laboratories. Equipment for studying the principles of fluid flow, heat transfer, distillation, absorption, drying, crystallization, and filtration is maintained in several laboratories. Chemical reaction kinetics including heterogeneous catalysis and polymerization are studied on specially designed equipment. Extensive apparatus is available for characterizing the relationships between molecular structure and bulk properties of polymers. A 2,000 square foot biotechnology laboratory has been equipped to include a pilot plant for studying biologically mediated chemical reactions. Specialized digital computational equipment complements campus wide University computer resources. The department makes constant use of its fully expanded MicroVax 3600 computer system which is accessible for use 24 hours a day by students and faculty.

OPPORTUN, TIES

Competition for chemical engineering graduates at all degree levels is intense. Craduates readly find employment at extremely a stractive salaries in diverse subdiscipilines including research and development, production, management and administration, process control, technical service, and asles: estimation and specification writing; consulting and teaching. Students desiring careers in teaching, research, or consulting are advised to consider graduate training (see tailsing of graduate degree offered). Chemical Brighteering undergraduate eurriculum provides strong preparation for graduate study in a wide range of professional specialities.

CURRICULUM IN CHEMICAL ENGINEERING

The successful practice of chemical engineering requires a broad, diversified preparation. The spirit of research and experimental inquiry is vital; students, therefore, require sound scientific backgrounds essential to original and disciplined thought, enthusiastic inquiry and, ultimately, original and constructive accomplishment. The undergraduate curriculum emphasizes the scientific, engineering, and economic principles involved in the design and operation of chemical processes. The background is organic, physical, and inorganic chemistry is comparable to the training offered to chemistry majors. Mathematics, physical accences, and distributed humanities courses are also required. The Chemical of the Accreditation Board for Engineering, and Technology (ABET), leads to the degree Bachelor of Science in Chemical Engineering.

FRESHMAN YEAR

Fall Semister	Credits	Spring Semeater	Credits
CH 101 General Chemistry L. CH 121 General Chemistry Lab E 100 Introduction to COE E 115 Intro. to Computing Eavr ENG 111 Composition & Rhetoric ENG 111 Gomposition & Rhetoric Human. Social Sci. Elec. PE 100 Health and Physical Fitness		CH 107 Chem. Principles & Appl. CH 127 Chem. Prin. & Appl. Lab ENG 112 Composition & Reading MA 241 Analyt. Geom. & Calculus PY 2005 Physics for Engrs. & Sci. I Physical Education Elective	3 1 1 1 1 1 16
	16		

SOPHOMORE YEAR

Fall Semister	Credits	Spring Semester	Credits
CH 221 Organic Chemistry I CHE 205 Chemical Pro. Prin. CSC 112 Intro. to Comp FORTR MA 242 Analyt. Geom & Calcul Physical Education Elective	4 AN	CH 223 Organic Chemistry II . CHE 225 Chemical Proc. Syste MA 341 Appl. Diff. Eqn PY 208 Physics for Engrs. & & Human. Social Sci. Elec Physical Education Elective	ms

JUNIOR YEAR

Fall Seme	ster	Credits	Spring
CHE 311 CHE 315 ECE 331 MAT 201 Human. S Free Elec	Transport Processes I Chem. Pro. Thermo. Princ. Elect. Engr Struc. & Prop. of Engr. Mat. social Sci. Elec. tive	3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3	CH 437 CHE 3 CHE 3 CHE 3 Human
		03	

Spring Se	emester Cred	its
CH 437	Physical Chemistry	. 4
CHE 312	Transport Processes II	. 3
CHE 316	Therm, Chem, & Phase Equil	. 1
CHE 330	Chemical Engr. Lab I	. 1
Human.	Social Sci. Elec.	. 2

Fall Seme	sler	Credita	Spring Semester	Credits
CHE 331 CHE 446 CHE 450 CHE 495 Human. 5	Chemical Engr. Lab II Des. & Analy. Chem. React. CHE Design I Seminar in Chem. Engr locial Sci. Elec.	2 3 3 1 3	CH 315 Quantitative Analysis CHE 425 Proc. Syst. Analy. & Control CHE 451 CHE Design II Human. Social Sci. Elec. Free Elective	4
Free Elec	tive	8		16
		15	Minimum Hours Required for Graduation	130

BIOSCIENCES OPTION IN CHEMICAL ENGINEERING

By enhanced exposure to the biological sciences, the Biosciences option in Chemical Engineering enables the student to develop insight into biological systems and processes.

FRESHMAN YEAR

Fall Semester	Credits	Spring Semester	Credits
CH 101 General Chemistry I Lab. CH 121 General Chemistry I Lab. E 100 Introduction to COE E 115 Intro. to Computing Envr. ENG 111 Composition & Richeorie MA 141 Analyt. Geom. & Calculus I Human. Social Sci. Elee. PE 100 Health and Physical Fitness	3 1 1 3 4 3 3 1 5	CH 107 Chem. Principles & Appl CH 127 Chem. Princ. & Appl. L ENG 112 Composition & Readin MA 241 Analyt. Geom. & Calcul PY 205 Physics for Engrs. & Sc Physical Education Elective	sl

SOPHOMORE YEAR

Fall Semester	Credits	Spring Semester	Credits
CH 221 Organic Chemistry I CHE 205 Chemical Pro. Prin CSC 112 Intro. to Comp. FORTR. MA 242 Analyt. Geom. & Calculu Human. Social Sci. Elec.	4 AN	CH 223 Organic Chemistry II CHE 225 Chemical Proc. System MA 341 Appl. Diff. Eqn PY 208 Physics for Engrs. & Sci Human. Social Sci. Elec Physical Education Elective	s
			18

JUNIOR YEAR

Fall Semester	Credits	Spring Semester
BS 100 General Biology CHE 311 Transport Processes I CHE 315 Chem. Pro. Thermo. . ECE 331 Prin. Elec. Engr. or MAT 201 Struc. & Prop. of Engr. Pree Elective Physical Education Elective	Mat	BCH 451 Elementary Buchemistry BCH 452 Elementary Buchem Lab I CHE 312 Transport Processes II CHE 316 Therm. Chem. & Phase Equi CHE 330 Chemical Engr. Lab I Human. Social Sci Elec.

SENIOR YEAR

Fall Semi	ester	1	С	7	e	í,	ls.
CH 437	Physical Chemistry						4
CHE 331	Chemical Engr. Lab II						2
CHE 446	Des. & Analy. Chem. React						3
CHE 450	CHE Design I						3
CHE 495	Seminar in Chem. Engr.		1			÷	1
Human./	Social Sci. Elec.		1				3
						ł	6

CHE 425						
01111 41.0	Proc. Syst. Analy, & Contro	я.				
CHE 451	CHE Design II					5
CHE 551	Biochemical Engineering					ŝ
Human, S	ocial Sci. Elec.					
Free Elec	ive					
Free Floor	lies					

Credits

..... 3 3 3 3

. 3

CIVIL ENGINEERING

Mann Hall (Room 203)

Professor E. Downey Brill, Jr., Head of the Department

Professor H. E. Wahls, Associate Head for Graduate Programs

Professor J. S. Fisher, Associate Head

Professor J. F. Ely, Coordinator of Advising

Distinguished University Professor; P. Z. Zia

Civil Engineering Distinguished Professor: J. M. Hanson

Harrelson Professor: P. H. McDonald

Pend-vary, S. H. Ahmad, E. D. Brill, R. A. Daogita, J. F. Ely, J. S. Fuber, W. S. Caller, C. G. Giber, A. K. Gupa, J. M. Anano, K. S. Haver, Y. Horie, D. M. Johnson, N. P. Kusha, H. M. McDavald, C. Turg, H. N. Waha, Z. Zu, Adjuset Professor, R. U. Hath, Podiosane Esserit, M. Ammu, P. D. Cribban, R. E. Fadam, C. L. Homaha, J. W. Herra, A. J. Bungham, R. C. Border, R. L. Border, C. C. Chao, E. D. Gurie, P. N. Mark, J. M. Herra, J. J. Bugham, T. C. Border, R. H. Border, A. C. Chao, P. B. Mark, B. S. Burg, J. S. Burg,

Civil Engineering is one of the broader engineering fields. It is concerned with the improvement and control of the nevironment and deals with the planning, design, construction, operation, and maintenance of buildings, dams. bridges, harbors, power facilities, opulution control facilities, water supply, and transportation systems. The Department of Civil Engineering offers curricula that provide academic preparation for students considering a carere in civil, construction, or environmental engineering. The sound general education of the undergraduate program prepares the student for advanced study, either through graduate study or self study.

The Civil Engineering program, which is accredited by the Engineering Accreditation Commission of the Accreditation Board for Engineering and Technology (ABET). leads to the degree Bachelor of Science in Civil Engineering, The Civil Engineering-Construction option program, also accredited by ABET, leads to the degree of Bachelor of Science in Civil Engineering-Construction option. The new Environmental Engineering program will be presented for accreditation to ABET following graduation of the first class. The Construction Management program leads to the degree of Bachelor of Science in Construction Management.

OPPORTUNITIES

People will always need constructed facilities to live, work, and sustain their lives and environment, and civil, construction, and environmental engineers will always be needed to plan, design, and construct these facilities. Civil, construction, and environmental engineering comprises such a diversified field that graduates have a wide choice in locations and types of employment. Jobs range from federal, state or municipal agencies to a variety of manufacturing and processing industries, consulting firms or construction companies. The work may be performed partially or wholly in an office or in the field and may be located in a small community, a large industry center or in a foreign country. Careers in teaching and research are common for many graduates who complete advanced degrees.

FACILITIES

Open access is available to a state-of-the art computer laboratory providing support in analysis, design-synthesis, and word processing. Laboratories for testing structural materials, large models or full-scale structures; for the investigation of soils and bituminous products; for hydraulic experiments; for analysis of small structural models; for chemical and biological tests pertaining to environmental engineering; for construction process modeling, management, and automation; and for the investigation of transportation problems all help students learn more about their field.

CURRICULA

Four undergraduate curricula are offered; one leads to a Bachelor of Science in Civil Engineering; thesecond, to a Bachelor of Science in Civil Engineering Construction option; the third, to a Bachelor of Science in Environmental Engineering; and the fourth, to a Bachelor of Science in Construction Management.

The Civil Engineering curriculum is a balanced program providing academic discipline in mathematics, the physical aciences, the humanities and social sciences, and the technical spects of civil engineering. After introductory exposure to several of the professional areas such as environmental and water resources, geotechnical, structural, and transportation engineering, the student builds additional depth in one of these specialities.

The curriculum in the Civil Engineering-Construction option is designed for students interested in the construction phases of civil negineering. It includes the core course requirements in mathematics, the physical sciences, and the humanities and social sciences. After an introductory exposure to the fundamentals of civil legineering, the curriculum provides a series of specialty courses in construction engineering related to the analy sis, design, and management of the construction process.

The curriculum in Environmental Engineering is designed for students interested in working in the areas of waste treatment, pollution control, and environmental restoration after graduation. The curriculum includes introductory civil engineering courses in mechanics as well as courses in chemical engineering, the life sciences, and specialized courses focusing on environmental engineering.

The Bachelor of Science in Construction Management is offered for students interested in entering the construction industry with somewhat more management background. Gradu tase of this curriculum are exposed to broader construction management problems involv ing business and finance along with the basics of engineering training. This curriculum features and fe ampus internship program during two summers with a construction firm. The student selects a construction concentration in either general construction, mechanical construction or electrical construction.

POST-BACCALAUREATE STUDY

If a student is interested in more intense specialization in a particular area, advanced level training is available leading to the Professional Degree in Civil Engineering, the Master of Civil Engineering, the Master of Science or the Doctor of Philosophy. Specialization areas include coastal and ocean engineering, micering and management, construction materials, environmental and water resources engineering, group and structure and structural engineering and singuestical With judicial choice of electives, a student may also prepare for additional study in law, business administration, business management and city and regional planning. The Col lego of Management offers a Master of Science in Management with several technical options including Civil Engineering Construction.

CIVIL ENGINEERING CURRICULUM

FRESHMAN YEAR

Fall Semester	Credits	Spring Semester	Credits
CH 101 General Chemistry I CH 121 General Chemistry I Lab E100 Introduction to COE E015 Intro. to Computing Envr. ENG 111 Composition & Rehebric MA 141 Analyt. Geom. & Calculus I PE 100 Health and Physical Fitness. Human, Social Sci Elee		CSC 110 Intro. to Comp. PASC/ ENG 112 Composition & Readin MA 241 Ana yt. Geom & Caleu PY 205 Physics for Engrs. & Sc Physical Education Elective	AL

181

SOPHOMORE YEAR

Credits

Fall Semester

CE 214	Engr. Mechanics Statics ²		. 2	
GC 101	Engineering Graphics		 . 2	
MA 242	Analyt, Geom, & Calculus III		. 4	
PY 208	Physics for Engrs. & Sci. 11		 . 4	
Physical	Education Elective		. 1	
			14	

Spring S	emester						С	x	ec	14.5
CE 215	Engr. Mech. Dynamics	1222	22			ŝ				. 3
CE 313	Mechanics of Solids		÷,		÷	i.	×.		ċ,	. 3
MA 341	Applied Diff. Eqn. 1 .									. 3
MAT 20	Mech. Prop. of Struc.	Mat	L	 		i.	į,	.,		. 3
Human.	Social Sci. Elec. ¹									. 3
Physical	Education Elective		••			à		÷		- 1
										16

JUNIOR YEAR

Fall Sen	tester	Credits	Spring Semester	Credits
CE 324 CE 325 CE 332 CE 375 CE 381 CE 382 Human.	Struct. Behavior Meas. Structural Analysis Materials of Construction Civil Engr. Systems Hydraulics Hydraulics Social Sci. Elec. ¹	1 3 3 1 3 1 3 3 1 7	CE 305 Traffic Engineering CE 327 Reinforced Concrete Des. CE 342 Engr. Behav. of Solis & Po CE 343 Hydro, & Urban Wat. Sys. CE 334 Hydro, & Urban Wat. Sys. CE 335 Hydro, & Urban Wat. Sys. CE 336 Hydro, Engr.	3 un

SENIOR YEAR

Fall Seme	ter Credit	s Spring Semester	Credits
CE Desigr COM 110 ECE 331 ENG 331 MAE 301 Engr. Scie Human/S	Elec. ¹ Public Speaking or Prin. of Elec. Engr. or Communic. Engr. & Tech. Engr. Thermodynamics I nee Elec. ⁴ scial Sci. Elec. ⁴	B CE Design Elec. 11* Human,/Social Sci. Elec.* Human,/Social Sci. Elec.* Free Elective Free Elective	3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 15
Free Elect	ive	Minimum Hours Required for Grade	uation 128
	11	8	

To be taken according to the requirements of the College of Engineering. Must be passed with a grade of Cor higher. Selection of rom SS MO General Biology (CH (10 Principles of Chemistry (3) and Principles of Chemistry Lab (1); or MEA 101 Geology: J: Physical 3) and MEA 110 Geology Laboratory (1) Contact department: Coordinator of Advanting for a list of approved courses

CIVIL ENGINEERING-CONSTRUCTION OPTION

FRESHMAN YEAR

CH 101 General Chemistry I 3 CSC 110 Intro to Comp./PASCAL	
CH 121 Conversit Character ENC 112 Comparison & Reading Ex0 Instructions to CD MA 434 Analytic Comparison & A shalling Ex0 Instructions to CD MA 434 Analytic Comparison & A shalling Ex0 Instructions to CD MA 434 Analytic Comparison & A shalling Ex0 Instructions to CD MA 434 Analytic Comparison & A shalling Ex0 Instructions to CD MA 434 Analytic Comparison & A shalling Ex1 Instructions to CD MA 434 Analytic Comparison & A shalling Ex1 Instructions & Ex1 Instructions Physical Educations Elective F1 100 Health and Physical Fibres 1 F1 100 Health and Physical Fibres 1 F2 100 Health and Physical Fibres 1 F1 100 Health and Physing Fibres	Comp./PASCAL 3 ition & Reading 3 ieom. & Calculus II 4 Ir Engrs. & Sci. I 4 I Elective 1 15

SOPHOMORE YEAR

Fall Sen	uester Credits	,
CE 200	Civil Engr. Meas. & Survey 5	\$
CE 214	Engr. Mechanics Statics ² S	1
GC 101	Engineering Graphics 2	ł
MA 242	Analyt. Geom. & Calculus III 4	
PY 208	Physics for Engrs. & Sci. II 4	ł
Physical	Education Elective I	
	5	

Spring Semester			Credits					its	
CE 215 Engr. Mech. Dynamics	22			÷			2		3
CE 313 Mechanics of Solids			23	i.	4				3
MA 341 Applied Diff. Eqn. I									3
MAT 200 Mech. Prop. of Struc. Mat.									3
Human./Social Sci. Elec.1									3
Physical Education Elective									1

Credits

15

Fall Ser	nester	Credits	Spring Semester	Credits
CE 325 CE 332 CE 375 CE 382 CE 463 Human	Structural Analysis Materials of Construction Civil Engr. Systems Hydraulics Const. Est., Plan & Contr. /Social Sci. Elec. ¹		CE 305 Traffic Engineering or CE 367 Mech. & Elec. Sys. in B CE 388 Hydro. & Urban Wat. S CE 327 Reinforced Concrete De CE 342 Engr. Behav. of Solis & CE 465 Construct. Equip. & Me Basic Science ⁹	ldg. or ys

SENIOR YEAR

Fall Semester	Credits	Spring Semester	Credits
CE 426 Steel Design CE 464 Legal Aspects of Contra CE 466 Bidg. Constr. Engr ECE 331 Prin. Elect. Engr. or MAE 301 Engr. Thermodynami Human,/Social Sci. Elec. ¹ Free Elective	cting	ACC 280 Managerial Acct. or BUS 330 Human Resource Mgmt. CE 469 Const. Engr. Project Human/Social Sci. Elce.' Human/Social Sci. Elce.' Free Elective Free Elective	
	18		18

Minin um Hours Required for Graduation 135

The backan ascerding to the requirements of the College of Engineering. While be passed with a prache of Combine. "Select One from BS 100 General Biology (4): CH 107 Principles of Chemistry (8) and Principles of Chemistry Lab (1): or MEA 101 College): Physical (3) and MEA 110 College): Laboratory (1)

ENVIRONMENTAL ENGINEERING

FRESHMAN YEAR

Fall Semester	Credits	Spring Semester	Credits
CH 101 General Chemistry I Lab. CH 121 General Chemistry I Lab. E 100 Introduction to COE E 115 Intro. to Computing Envir. ENG 111 Composition & Releavie MA 141 Analyt Geom. & Calculus I PE 100 Health & Physical Pitness Humanities/Social Sci. Elec. ¹		CH 107 Principles of Chemistry CH 127 Principles of Chemistry Lab ENO 112 Composition & Reading MA 241 Analyt Georn. & Calculus II PY 206 Physics for Engrs. & Sci Physical Education Elective	3 1 3 4 4 1 16

SOPHOMORE YEAR

Fall Semester	Credits	Spring Semester	Credits
CE 214 Engr. Mech. Statics ³ CHE 205 Chemical Proc. Principle CSC 112 Intro. to Comp. (FORTRA MA 242 Analyt Geom. & Calculus I Humanities/Soc. Sci. Elective ³	,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,	CE 215 Engr. Mech. Dynamics CE 280 Princ. of Envir Engr COM 110 Public Speaking or ENG 331 Communic. Engr. & Tech. MA 341 App. Diff. Equations 1 Basic Science Elective ³	3
			16

JUNIOR YEAR

Fall Ser	nester Cree	lita
CE 313	Mechanics of Solids	. 3
CE 382	Hydraulics	. 3
Engr. S	cience Elec.3	. 3
Human	ities/Soc. Sci. Elective ¹	. 3

Spring S	Semester		(h	n	dı	t,
CE 342	Engineering Behavior of Soils				.,		4
CE 375	Civil Engineering Systems	 					3
Basic Sc	ience Elective ^a	 2		5		÷	4
Humani	ties/Soc. Sci. Elective!	 a,	a,	÷	2	i.	3
Physical	Education Elective					è	1
						Ì	15

Fall Sen	vester Credits
CE 383 CE 456 CE 480	Hydrology & Urban Water Sys
CE 484 Free Eld	Water Supp & Waste Watr Sys
Physical	Education Elective1

Spring Sementer	Credits
CE 485 Solid Waste Engir	
Engineering Science Elective ³	
Humanities/Soc. Sci. Elective'	
Humanities/Soc. Sci. Elective ¹	
Free Elective	3
	15

Minimum Hours Required for Graduation 127

¹To be taken according to the requirements of the College of Engineering ²Must be passed with a grade of C or higher. ³Contact department Coordinator of Advising for a list of approved courses

CONSTRUCTION MANAGEMENT

FRESHMAN YEAR

Fall Semester	Credits	Spring Semester	Credits
CH 101 General Chemistry I CH 121 General Chemistry I Lab E100 Introduction to COE E115 Intro. to Computing Envr E201 Economics I ENG 111 Composition & Rhetoric MA 141 Analyt. Geom. & Calculus PE 100 Health and Physical Fitner	3 1 0 1 3 3 1 1 85 1	CSC 110 Intro. to Comp./PASC. ENG 112 Composition & Readil MA 241 Analyt. Geom. & Calcu PY 205 Physics for Engrs. & Sc Physical Education Elective	AL
	16		

SOPHOMORE YEAR

Fall Ser	nester Credi	ts Spring Semester	Credits
CE 200 CE 214 GC 101 MA 242 PY 208 Physical	Civil Engr. Meas. & Survey Engr. Mechanics Statics? Engineering Graphics Analyt. Geom. & Calculus III Physics for Engrs. & Sci. II Education Elective	3 CE 215 Engr. Mechanics Oynamics 3 CE 313 Mechanics of Solids 2 CC 301 Intermed, Microeconomics 4 MA 341 Appl. Differ. Eqn. I 4 MA 7200 Mech. Prop. of Struct. Ma 1 Physical Education Elective	3 3 3 13 1
	1	17	16

SUMMER INTERNSHIP OFF CAMPUS

JUNIOR YEAR

Fall Semester	Credits	Spring Semester	Credits
ACC 280 Managerial Acct		CE 367 Mech. & Elec. Sys. in Bldg	
CE 332 Materials of Constr		COM 146 Business & Prof. Commun	
CE 463 Constr. Est., Plan. & Contr	3	EC 302 Intermed. Macroeconomies	
Constr. Concen. Elective ³		EC 320 Financial Mgmt.	
Constr. Concen. Lab Elec. ³		Constr. Concen. Elective ³	
Constr. Concen. Elective ²	3	Constr. Concen. Elective ³	8
	16		18

SUMMER INTERNSHIP OFF CAMPUS

SENIOR YEAR

Fall Semester	Credits	Spring Semester	Credits
CE 464 Legal Aspects of Contracting . BUS 310 Managerial Economics		CE 469 Const. Engr. Proj Adv. Human. Elec. ¹	
BUS 360 Marketing Methods or Constr. Concen. Elective ³ Intro. Human. Elec. ³		Hist/Phil. of Sci. Elec. ¹ Free Elective Free Elective	3
Free Elective		Minimum Hours Required for Gr	aduation 134

¹To be taken according to the requirements of the College of Engineering ²Must be passed with a grade of C or higher. ³Contact deparment Coordinator of Advising for a list of approved courses

COMPUTER SCIENCE

Withers Hall (Rooms 226 and 208)

Professor A. L. Tharp, Interim Head of the Department

Lecturer J. Hatch, Assistant Head of the Department, Coordinator of Advising

Professor D. C. Martin, Director of Freshman Program

Lecturer W. G. Scott, Jr., Interim Assistant Head for Administration

Distinguished University Research Professor: D. L. Bitzer

Alumni Distinguished Undergraduate Professor: A. L. Tharp

Professorew Chou, R. J. Foraran, R. F. Fanderli, D. C. Martin, D. F. McAllister, H. G. Perrow, M. J. Stewart, K. C. Ta, A. L. Tararz, Associate Professor J. A. Bewer, E. W. Davis, T. E. Gohringer, T. L. Honeycu, B. L. Davis, W. E. Babbies, R. D. Radman, C. D. Barage, M. F. Sallmann, H. A. Vigit, Associate Professore, D. R. Babber, W. E. Belson, E. F. Ferry, W. G. Sest, J. P. Visting Instruction, C. S. Miller, B. A. Pescek, D. C. Strikland, Advent Letterer, E. W. Gallewey, D. A. Lather, J. E. Pherne, D. A. Schur, D. C. Typier, S. C. Worth, II. Elessen, M. D. Strikland, Advent Letterer, E. W. Gallewey, D. A. Lather, J. E. Pherne, D. A. Schur, D. C. Typier, S. C. Worth, II. Elessen, Association, J. K. Miller, M. Peterski, and Computer Engineering). J. K. Miller Hill Elestical and Computer Engineering). United Electrical and Computer Engineering.

The discipline of computer science has emerged during the past three decades as a result of the rapid growth of the use of computers. This unprecedented technical revolution has made computers a part of normal life. Almost all areas of business and industry, the military, government, and education use computers. New applications continue to occur. Computers are used to design, manufacture and operate our automobiles, airplanes and spaceships, to design our highways, bridges and buildings, to manage banking transactions, to help managers decide, to analyze farm production, to assist the research scientist; to monitor manufacturing processes, utilities and communication

OPPORTUNITIES

Computer scientists have a wide range of career choices because of the diversity of computer use. A graduate may be involved in the design, implementation, or management of computer systems. Some may work more with advancing computer capabilities while others may apply computers to new applications. Others may go on for advanced study. Some may wish to interact frequently with people, some may not. Computer science offers opportunities for all ambitions and preferences.

CURRICULUM IN COMPUTER SCIENCE

This undergraduate curriculum leads to the degree of Bachelor of Science. This program is accredited by the Computer Science Accreditation Commission of the Computing Sciences Accreditation Commission of the Computing Sciences Accreditation Constructions and the theory of computing systems, data structures, computer architecture, and the theory of computation. Restricted electives chosen in consultation with one's advisor during the juniory year allow exploration of specific computer science subareas such as management information systems, database management systems, advances and the chosen of the converse in computer science as electives to broaden his/her program of study and to learn how to use the computer for solving problems. Before a computer science, the student must have a 2.4 or higher grade point average.

FRESHMAN YEAR

Fall Semester	Credits	Spring Semester	Credits
CH 101 General Chemistry ¹¹ E 100 Intro. to COE E 115 Intro. to COmputing Environ ENG 111 Composition & Rhetorici MA 141 Analytic Geom. & Calculu PE 100 Health & Physical Fitness Human/Social Science Elective ² .	4 0 1 1 3 1 1 3 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1	CSC 110 Intro. to CompPaecall ENG 112 Composition & Reading' MA 241 Analytic Geom. & Calculu PY 205 Physics for Engrs. & Sci. I Physical Education Elective	s II1

SOPHOMORE YEAR

Fall Sen	center Cred	its	Spring Semeater	Credits
CSC 210 CSC 222 EC 201 MA 242 PY 208 Physical	Programming Language Concepts Applied Discrete Mathematics Economics I Analytic Geom. & Calculus III Physics for Engrs. & Sci. II Education Elective	3 3 4 4 1	CSC 201 Comp. Org. & Assem. Lang. CSC 201 Data Structures MA 305 Intro. to Linear Algebra Basic Science Elective ² Human/Social Science Elective Physical Education Elective	
		18		16

JUNIOR YEAR

Fall Semes	ter	Credits	Spring Semester	Credits
CSC 202 (CSC 312 (CSC 333) CSC Restri Human/Se	Operating Systems Comp. Organization & Logic Automata Theory Automata Theory cicled Elective ² xial Science Elective	3 4 3 3 16	CSC 302 Intro. to Numerical Methods CSC 379 Ethical Implications of Comp ENG 331 Comm. for Eng. & Technology ST 371 Intro. to Probability CSC Restricted Elective ³ . Free Elective	

SENIOR YEAR

Fall Semester	Credits	Spring Semester	Credits
CSC 310 Software Engineering CSC Project Course ⁴ Human/Social Science Elective Restricted Elective Free Elective	3 3 3 3 3 3 3	CSC Restricted Elective ³ Human/Social Science Elective Restricted Elective Restricted Elective Free Elective	
	15		15
		Minimum Hours Required for Gra	Juation 127

¹D grades are not accepted in CH 101. CSC 110. ENG 111, ENG 112, MA 141. MA 241, and PY 206. ²To be selected from CH 107, PY 223, PY 240, or any B0. BS, MEA, PM, PP, ZO. ³Any CSC 300-iverel or higher except for 421. 422, 423, 427, or 428. ⁴To be selected from CSC 432, 452, 462, or 472.

MINOR IN COMPUTER PROGRAMMING

The Department of Computer Science offers a minor in Computer Programming to undergraduate majors in any field except computer science and computer engineering. Undergraduates will be admitted to the minor only if they have an overall GPA of at least 2.25. The minor consists of the completion with a grade of C or higher of E 115 (S/U grading), CSC 110, 201, 202, 201, 32 exceed programming language (FORTRAN or C), and MA 121 (or any college calculus course). At least five of these nine courses must be taken at NCSU.

186

ELECTRICAL AND COMPUTER ENGINEERING

Daniels Hall (Room 232)

Professor R. K. Cavin III, Head of the Department

Visiting Associate Professor J. J. Brickley, Jr., Associate Head of the Department

Visiting Assistant Professor G. E. Edgington. Graduate Coordinator

Lecturer J. H. Larson, Coordinator of Advising

University Professor: D. R. Rhodes

Alumni Distinguished Undergraduate Professor: M. A. Littlejohn

Alumni Distinguished Graduate Professor: J. B. O'Neal, Jr.

Paylenson D, P. Agrawal, W. S. Alexander, B. J. Balga, S. M. Belair, W. Chan, T. H. Chano, J. J. Corsinger, J. R. Humar, J. F. Kauffana, M. Koltas, M. A. Littigah, R. C. Luo, N. Manarit, F. J. Muthews, L. K. Montari, H. T. Nagle, J. F. Auffana, M. Koltas, M. A. Littigah, R. C. Luo, N. Manarit, F. J. Muthews, L. K. Montari, H. T. Nagle, J. R. Millan, J. B. O'Neul, J. C. M. Osburr, S. A. Rajala, A. Benman, D. R. Rhodes, W. E. Styder, R. J. Tres, H. J. Transell, A. Yanedratz, J. M. Verman, *Adjusor Polyasors, E. Eprels, R. E. Exertant, J. W. Gault, W. D.* Houdley, F. J. Tscher, Anoscia Polynome, N. M. Akanader, W. T. Eataer, F. F. Ochringer, R. S. Gorzesik, W. T. Lu, K. Miller, H. J. Janin, M. B. Stew, M. W. Witt, *Adjusor Answards Polynos, J. B. Barke, J. A. Hatshys, S. H.* K. Miller, H. J. Janin, M. S. Bester, M. W. Witt, *Adjusor Answards Polynos, J. B. Barke, J. A. Hatshys, S. H.* Polynomer, M. Y. Chew, P. D. Pranzo, A. W. Kolly, K. W. Kim, P. K. McLarty, M. C. Otariz, D. S. Revee, J. K. Wornsend, D. W. Holog, T. H. Hubarg, P. Sastaga, C. K. Williame, *Assistant Polynow Therlowerd Metherophysics International Sciences & Sciences & Sciences & Sciences & Sciences & Sciences, B. K. Martan, M. K. J. Martin, M. S. Barkes, J. M. J. Martahy, S. H. Perforsor, M. Y. Chew, P. D. Pranzo, A. W. Kolly, K. W. Wiln, P. K. McLarty, M. C. Durari, D. S. Revee, J. K. Wantshi, J. W. Holog, T. H. Hubarg, P. Sastaga, C. K. Williame, <i>Assistant Polynow Theorem Tang, L. B. Herman, Lewinner B. D. B. Watshi, S. K. Koneran, B. Marten, J. D. Bartenson, T. B. Therley, S. J. Martahy, S. H. Bartenson, J. K. Koneran, A. K. Koll, K. W. Will, M. M. Wall, J. M. Malaya, J. M. Janthar, J. S. Bartenson, J. B. J. Katshi, J. K. Janthar, S. Statska, S. K. K. Williame, <i>Assistant Polynow Theoreman, Edwarrow Theoreman, Edwarrow Theoreman, J. K. Janthar, S. K. Rowert, Antonis, K. S. Contervity, Antonis, K. S. Science, J. Martano, J. M. Katshi, J. Martano, J. M. Katshi, J. Martano, J. M. Katshi, J. S. Katshi, J. Watshiman, Comparte Science, M. Watshi,*

The professions of electrical engineering and computer engineering are concerned with the analysis, design, construction and testing of systems based on electrical phenomena. In contemporary technological society, electrical methods are used to communicate and store information, control equipment and systems, perform mathematical operations, and con vert energy from one form to another. Frequently, two or more of these functions are important in the design of systems such as television, radio, telecommunications, computers, robots and intelligent machines, telemetry systems, solid state electronics, biomedical devices, electric machinery, and electric power generation and transmission facilities. Computer engineering is a field in which digital techniques are used in system design. Low-cost solid state microprocessors and memories permit computers to be widely incorpo rated in many different types of electronic systems. To work effectively in this rapidly growing field, the computer engineer must understand both hardware and software techniques and must effectively use both techniques in order to design, build and test complex digital systems. Both the electrical engineering and the computer engineering programs, which lead respectively to the degrees, Bachelor of Science in Electrical Engineering and Bachelor of Science in Computer Engineering, are accredited by the Engineering Accredit tation Commission of the Accreditation Board for Engineering and Technology (ABET).

SCHOLARSHIPS AND AWARDS

Superior academic performance is recognized within this department in three ways: election of students to membership in the electrical lengineering honor society. Ets Kappa Nu: awarding of meritscholarships; and presentation of awards to outstanding seniors. The department has one endowed merit scholarship for entering freshmen, the Eugene C. and Winfred Sakshaug Scholarship, and eight endowed scholarships which are usually awarded to juniors and seniors: Elizabeth P. Cockrell, L. A. Mahler, Amelia N. Mitta, Frank T. Panktozy, William Defosset: Scott III, E. Chester Seewaid, North Carolina Electric Membership Corporation, and William D. Stevenson, Jr., the latter two of which are for students studying electric power systems. The department also from time to time has scholarships provided by industrial organizations such as the Aloaa Foundation, General Motors Corporation and United Technologies Research Center. Academic merit is generally the primary requirement for these awards, but other characteristics, such as Scholarship Program provides multiple scholarships for students having documented financial need and high academic performance. These are awarded each fall to juniors, with provision for continuation in the senior year.

FACILITIES

Many courses are accompanied by coordinated laboratory work and projects. These assignments typically focus on real world systems and problems and involve computer simulation and analysis, design, development and testing of hardware and software asso ciated with electrical, electronic, and electromechanical systems, circuits and devices, Extensive facilities are provided for experimental study of analog and digital circuits. microprocessors, computers, electrical machinery, VLSI devices, robots and intelligent machines, telecommunications, and microwave systems. The EOS System, a network of state of the art engineering workstations, provides a powerful computing environment available to all students. Two EOS laboratories with more than sixty workstations, mostly color, are located within the department. Electrical and Computer Engineering provides knowledgeable attendants in these laboratories up to eighteen hours a day. A student may log in at over 500 workstations located in these two laboratories and several other facilities throughout the College of Engineering. Powerful software is provided on the system for engineering analysis, design and testing, symbolic mathematics, sophisticated color gra phics, scientific spreadsheets, programming languages, word processing, document formatting and other special applications. The department has an Undergraduate Design Center which provides resources for required industry sponsored, semester-long design projects. Weekly sessions are scheduled in the Undergraduate Teaching Center by teaching assistants to answer student questions about course material. Both centers are equipped with EOS workstations.

CORE COURSES

The Electrical and Computer Engineering curricula share core courses comprising a substantial portion of the first three years of study. Strong emphasis is placed on fundamental concepts in core courses so that graduates are prepared for rapid technological changes common in the electrical and computer engineering professions. A comprehensive foundation in mathematics and the physical sciences in the freshman year is followed in subsequent years by additional core courses in mathematics, physics, electric circuit the ory. digital logic, computer systems, electronics, linear systems, and methales. Liences in designing and testing electronic hardware and computer software. Both curricula have required senior design courses which give students comprehensive experience in designing, building and testing physical systems.

ELECTRICAL ENGINEERING CURRICULUM

In addition to the core courses described above, students in the Electrical Engineering curriculum take courses in electromagnetic fields, solid-state devices, and electric power systems in their junior year and thermodynamics in their senior year. Students may take two courses of their choice in the senior year from more than 20 elective courses of dered in communications, control systems, digital systems, electric power systems, electromagnet is, microelectronies, and robotics.

FRESHMAN YEAR

Fall Semester	Credita	Spring Semester	Credits
2H 101 General Chemistry I H 121 General Chemistry I Lab. 100 Introduction to COE Statistic Computing Envr NG 111 Composition & Reheoric AA 141 Analyt. Geom. & Calculus Juman/Social Sci. Elec. E 100 Health and Physical Fitnese		CSC 110 Intro to Comp. PASC ENG 112 Composition & Readi MA 241 Analyt. Geom. & Calcu PY 205 Physics for Engrs. & S. Physical Education Elective	AL
	16		

SOPHOMORE YEAR

Fall Semester	Credits	Spring Semester	Credits
COM 110 Public Speaking ECE 211 Electric Circuits I ECE 213 Electric Circuits I Lab MA 242 Analyt. Geom. & Calculus PY 208 Physics for Engrs. & Sci. I Physical Education Elective	3 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 6	CE 213 Intro. to Mechanics ECE 212 Fund. of Logic Design ECE 214 Fund. Logic Design ECE 221 Electric Circuits II ECE 223 Electric Circuits II La MA 341 Differential Eqns Physical Education Elective	b

JUNIOR YEAR

Fall Semester	Credits	Spring Semester	Credits
ECE 301 Linear Systems ECE 303 Electromagnetic Fields ECE 314 Electronic Circuits MA 314 Probability, Appl. to ECE Human. Social Sci. Elec.	3 3 3 3 3 3	ECE 218 Comp. Org. & Microproc ECE 305 Electric Power Systems ECE 341 Solid State Devices ENG 331 Commun. Tech. & Engr. Human. Social Sci. Elec	2

SENIOR VEAD

Fall Semester	Credits	Spring Semester	Credits
COM 301 Presentational Speaking MAE 301 Engr. Thermodynamics Approved Dept. Elective or Senior Design Elective		ECE 480 Senior Design Proj. Human. Social Sci. Elec. Human. Social Sci. Elec. Senior Design Elective	4
Human, Social Sci. Elec. Numerical Methods Elec.	3		13
	15	Minimum Hours Required for Graduatio	n 120

COMPUTER ENGINEERING CURRICULUM

In addition to the core courses described above, students in the Computer Engineering curriculum take courses in discrete mathematics, design of complex digital systems, advanced programming, operating systems, and data structures in their sophomore and junior years. Students may take three courses of their choice in the senior year. A variety of elective courses are offered in communications, controls, digital systems, microelectronics, and VLSI design. In addition, several senior-level courses in computer science are approved as elective courses for computer engineering. (A revised Computer Engineering curriculum with 120 credit hours required for graduation, paralleling the Electrical Engineering curriculum above, is under consideration to be effective in 1993).

FRESHMAN YEAR

Fall Semester	Credits	Spring Semester	Credits
CH 101 General Chemistry' E 100 Intro. to College of Engr E 115 Intro. to Computing Envire ENG 111 Composition & Rhetorin MA 141 Analy, Geom. & Cale. I' PE 100 Health & Phys. Fitness . Humanities Social Science Electiv	4 0 1 1 1 1 1 1	CSC 110 Intro. to Computing . ENG 112 Composition & Readi MA 241 Analy. Geom. & Calc. I PY 205 Physics Engrs. & Scien Physical Education Elective	ng

15

SOPHOMORE YEAR

Fall Semester	Credits	Spring Semester	Credite
CSC 210 Concepts of Pr ECE 212 Fund. of Logic ECE 214 Fund. of Logic MA 242 Analy. Geom. & PY 208 Physics Engrs. Physical Education Elect	ogramming Languages 3 z Design'	CSC 222 Discrete Math. Structure ECE 211 Electric Circuits I ¹ . ECE 213 Electric Circuits I Lab. ECE 218 Comp. Org. & Microproc MA 341 Differential Equations Physical Education Elective	,
	16		14

JUNIOR YEAR

Fall Semester	Credits	Spring Semester	Credits
CSC 202 Concepts Facil. 0 ECE 221 Electric Circuits ECE 223 Electric Circuits ECE 232 Dagn. Complex I MA 314 Probability. Appli Communication Elective ³ .	p. Syst	CSC 311 Data Structures ⁴ ECE 301 Linear Systems ECE 314 Electronic Circuits ENG 331 Communic. Engr. & T Humanities/Social Science Electronic	ech

SENIOR YEAR

Fall Semester	Credits	Spring Semester	Credits
CE 213 Intro. to Mechanics CPE Senior Elective ³ Numerical Methods Elective ⁴ Humanities/Social Science Elective ⁴ Humanities/Social Science Elective ⁴	3 3 3 3 3 3 3	ECE 481 CPE Senior Design P Senior Design Elective ¹ Humanities/Social Science Elect Humanities/Social Science Elect Free Elective	roject
	15		16
		Minimum Hours Required for G	raduation 1224

Must be completed with a grade of C or higher

Thus to ecompleted with a grade of C or inger: To be taken according to the requirements of the College of Engineering. "Contact coordinator of advising for list of approved courses. "The GPA earned on all courses attempted a th KSU must be 2.0 or higher to satisfy University graduation require-The GPA examed on all courses attempted at NCSU must be 20 or higher to satisfy University gradiation requires more in facility of the satisfier of the satisfier of the satisfier requirements in the major. CRE courses used for CPE Senior Electives must satisfy the same grade requirements as ECE courses in (1) and (2) above. Graduation require ment also include attendance at two professional Lectionical accept meeting during the junior and senior years. The student is responsible for providing documentation showing satisfaction of this requirement.

ENGINEERING

Page Hall (Room 120)

The B. S. in Engineering degree offers an individualized academic program for those exceptional students who have academic and career goals that can not be accommodated by the other engineering degree programs. Before being admitted into the program, students must complete the freshmen year, have at least a 2.5 grade point average, have completed the course requirement for admission into an engineering degree program and have a plan of study approved by the student's advisory committee and the Dean. For information about the program, contact the Assistant Dean for Academic Affairs.

INDUSTRIAL ENGINEERING

Riddick Engineering Laboratories (Room 328)

Professor S. D. Roberts, Head

Lecturer C. L. Smith, Assistant Department Head

University Professor: S. E. Elmaghraby

Alumni Distinguished Undergraduate Professor: C. L. Smith

James T. Ryan Professor: A. L. Prak

Professorz, M. A. Ayeulo, R. H. Bernhard, S. C. Fung, T. J. Hodgson, H. J. W. Nuttle, P. J. O'Chefe, R. G. Pararon, W. A. Smith, J. J. J. William, *Phythesis Disentet*, R. R. Andrare, C. A. Andrean, J. R. Canda, R. W. Llewellor, Associate Professorz, C. T. Culbrech, Y. Fahi, R.E. King, E.T. Sani, R. E. Young, Assistent Professora, H. Damerdy, M. G. Kav, G. A. Mirka, R. J. Will, M. Further, Restructure, 2007. Morrison, C. A. Mirka, R. J. Mirka, Telener, Restructure, 1997.

INDUSTRIAL ENGINEERING CURRICULUM

The industrial engineer designs, improves, and installs integrated systems of people, materials, equipment, and information, drawing upon specialized knowledge and skill in the mathematical, physical and social sciences, together with the principles and methods of from these systems. Productivity and effective utilization of resources, including energy conservation, are principle concerns of practitioners. The industrial engineer my develop operations or improvements for many diverse activities, such as a hospital, a department store, a manufacturing enterprise, an insurance office or government function. His or her position in an organization is usually as a management advisor in contact with every phase of the organization.

The curriculum blends a basic group of common engineering technical courses with specialized courses in the major areas of industrial engineering-design of human and machine systems, design of management control systems, and improvement of manufacturing operations. The course of ferrings stress mathematical and statistical techniques of industrial systems analysis; quantitative methodologies of operations research: computers as a tool for problem solving and simulation: economic considerations of the manufacturing process including the equipment and tooling; and the utilization of safety and human factors engineering principles. The Industrial Engineering Program, which is accredited by the Engineering Accreditation Commission of the Accreditation Board for Engineering and Technology (ABET), leads to the degree of Bachelor of Science in Industrial Engineering.

FRESHMAN YEAR

Fall Semester	Credits	Spring
CH 101 General Chemistry I CH 121 General Chemistry I Lab E 100 Introduction to COE E 115 Intro. to Computing Envr. ENG 111 Composition & Rhetoric MA 141 Analyt. Geom. & Calculus Human. Social Sci. Elec. PE 100 Health and Physical Fitnes	3 0 1 1 1 3 5 1	CSC 1 ENG 1 MA 24 PY 20 Physic
	16	

Spring Semester				¢	3	Ċ4	YZ.	ю	
CSC 112 Intro to Comp. FORTRAN							5	3	
ENG 112 Composition & Reading							1	12	
MA 241 Analyt. Geom. & Calculus II								4	
PY 205 Physics for Engrs. & Sci. 1 .				ŝ				4	
Physical Education Elective		1	6					3	
								15	

SOPHOMORE YEAR

Fall Semester	Credits	Spring Semester	Credits
IE 100 Intro. to Ind. Engr. MA 242 Analyt. Geom. & Cal. III MAT 201 Strue. & Prop. of Engr. N PY 208 Physics for Engrs. & Sci. II Human/Social Sci. Elec. Physical Education Elective	41	ECE 331 Prin. of Elec. Engr. GC 101 Engineering Graphics IE 307 Process Control Compu- IE 311 Engr. Economic Analy MA 341 Applied Diff. Eqns ST 371 Intr. to Prob. & Distr. Physical Education Elective	ting

JUNIOR YEAR

Fall Semester	Credits	Spring Semeater	Credits
CE 214 Engr. Mech. Statics ENG 331 Comm. for Engr. & Tech. IE 351 Manufacturing Engr. IE 361 Deterministic Models in IE ST 372 Intro. to Stat. Infer. & Regr. Human/Social Sci. Elec.		IE 352 Work Analysis & Design IE 401 Stochastic Models in IE . IE 443 Quality Control IE 452 Ergonomics Human/Social Sci. Elec. Free Elective	3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 18
	SENIO	RYEAR	

Fall Semester	Credits	Spring Semester	Credits
ACC 280 Managerial Accounting IE 308 Control of Prod. & Serv. Sys. IE 441 Intra. to Simulation IE 453 Facilities Design Human/Social Sci. Elec. Free Elective	3	IE 498 Sr. Project/Design Course Engr. Science Electives Human/Social Sci. Elec. Free Elective	
	18	Minimum Hours Required for Grad	uation 134

FURNITURE MANUFACTURING OPTION IN INDUSTRIAL ENGINEERING

The furniture industry in North Carolina manufactures products valued at over \$4 billion each year and supports an annual payroll of \$1.5 billion. The Bachelor of Science in Industrial Engineering, Furniture Manufacturing option, prepares graduates for both engineering and managerial positions in this industry. The curriculum offers industrial engineering students a concentrated study of the materials, products, and processes of the furniture industry. Scholarship support is available to students in the FM option through the Furniture Foundation and the American Furniture Manufacturers Association. Furniture companies provide summer and cooperative education jobs, and permanent employment opportunities exists on a national and international basis.

FRESHMAN YEAR

Fall Semester	Credits	Spring Semester	Credits
CH 101 General Chemistry I CH 121 General Chemistry I Lab 100 Introduction to COE ENG 111 Compasition & Reheoric MA 141 Analyt. Geom. & Calculus Human/Social Sci. Elee. PE 100 Health and Physical Fitner	3 0 1 3 1 3 1 3 5 1	CSC 112 Intro. to Comp./FORTR/ ENG 112 Composition & Reading MA 241 Analyt. Geom. & Calculus PY 205 Physics for Engrs. & Sci. Physical Education Elective	NN

SOPHOMORE YEAR

Fall Semester	Credits	Spring Semester	Credit
GC 101 Engineering Graphics IE 100 Intro. to Ind. Engr. IE 240 Furniture. Product Engr. MA 242 Analyt. Geom. & Cal. III PY 208 Physics for Engrs. & Sci. II - Human/Social Sci. Elec.	2 1 3 4 4 3	ECE 331 Prin. of Elec. Engr. IE 241 Furn. Mfg. Processes 1 IE 307 Process Control Comput MA 341 Applied Diff. Eqns. ST 371 Intr. to Prob. & Distr. 7 Physical Education Elective	ling
Physical Education Elective			1

Fall Ser	nester Cred	the Spring	Semester	Credits
IE 311 IE 340 IE 352 IE 361 ST 372 Human.	Engr. Economic Analysis Furn, Mig. Processes II Work Analysis & Design Deterministic Models in IE Intro. to Stat. Infer. & Regr. Social Sci. Elec.	3 CE 214 3 ENG 33 3 IE 341 3 IE 443 3 Human 3	Engr. Mech. Statics 81 Comm. for Engr. & Tech. Furniture Plant Layout Quality Control 	3 3 3 3 3 3 3 15
		18		
	SI	ENIOR YEAR		

Fall Ser	nester	C	re	ds.	ts:
ACC 28 IE 308	0 Managerial Accounting Control of Prod & Serv Svs		~		33
IE 441	Intro. to Simulation				3
IE 452	Ergonomics				3
Human	Social Sci Elec				3
				1	E.

Spring Semester	Credits
IE 498 Sr. Project Design Course Engr. Science Electives Human, Social Sci. Elec. Pree Elective	
	15
Minimum Hours Required for Graduation	. 128

MINOR IN INDUSTRIAL ENGINEERING

To obtain a minor in industrial engineering a student must complete a minimum of fifteen hours from courses given on the departmental list. Studenst wishing to complete the minor requirements must make application to the Department of Industrial Engineering and must meet the same academic criteria used for transfer applications.

MATERIALS SCIENCE AND ENGINEERING

Riddick Engineering Laboratories (Room 229)

Professor J. J. Hren, Head of the Department

Professor A. A. Fahmy, Director of Graduate Programs

Lecturer R. L. Porter, Undergraduate Coordinator

Kobe Steel Professor: R. F. Davis

University Distinguished Professor: J. Narayan

Kobe Steel Associate Professor: J. Glass

Alumni Distinguished Undergraduate Professor: R. L. Porter

Professors K. J. Bachmans, J. R. Beeler, Jr., R. B. Beenn, Jr., R. P. Davie, A. A. Fohmy, J. J. Hern, A. I. Kingen, C. C. Koch, K. L. Morry, J. Smyan, H. Fanner, H. G. A. Bogenyer, P. E. Isandel, R. D. Scattergoot, H. H. Staddmaier, Research Poffosore: D Maher, F. Shimura, Alfunet Professor: V. Chen, G. McGure, J. Patar, J. Raudennier, Research Agenotical to Professor: L. Manes, R. S. Songer, Sonser H. Staddmaier, K. Marada, K. S. Songer, S. M. H. Staddmaier, C. M. Ball, K. K. Staddmaier, J. Gainer, S. Marter, J. Bauter, I. Taribar, K. S. Staddmaier, C. M. Ball, K. B. Sharper, J. Gaine, Rosenet Associate Professor: J. Stadart, S. S. Marter, C. M. Ball, K. B. Sharper, J. Gaine, S. Sanger, C. M. Ball, K. B. Sharper, J. Gainer, S. Stadart, S. S. Sanger, C. Ball, S. K. Stadart, S. S. Sanger, S

The Department of Materials Science and Engineering offers programs to qualify grad uates for positions in industry, educational institutions, and governmental agencies which involve design, development, selection, and processing of engineered materials. Typical of the industries served by graduates in Materials Science and Engineering are: aerospace, chemical and enemical processing, communications, electronics, energy production, manu facturing and fabricating of metals (including the automotive industry), ceramics and abraives, construction materials, nuclear, and transportation.

OPPORTUNITIES

The continuing industrial and technological growth of the United States and the Southeast in general and of the state of North Carolina in particular has been marked by a particularly strong demand for materials scientists and engineers. The pace of modern technological advances requires new materials and novel processing and or fabrication methods. At the national level, materials research is prominently mentioned in most lists of critical or enabling technologies. As our understanding of materials science advances, common features and elements tend to unite many different industries. As an example, consider that our current knowledge of silicon is necessary in the electronics, holvovaliales, understanding of polymers also crosses and unites several different industries ranging from plastics. Lettles, electronics, and receving.

Professional preparation and education in materials science and engineering provides career opportunities in a wide range of industries from those which produce and or use metals, glass, polymers, or ceramics, to those which use such materials in an integrated fashion such as the microelectronics industry. These opportunities include careers in research and development of new materials, new processes for producing them, failure analysis, product design and reliability, and technical management at all levelo business.

CURRICULUM IN MATERIALS SCIENCE AND ENGINEERING

The materials scientist and engineer must be able to deal with a wide range of phenomena that occur in all classes of materials; metals, ceramics, polymers, composites, and electronic materials. The undergraduate curriculum is designed to provide balance by addressing the scientific and engineering principles applicable to all classes of materials as well as the particular engineering and design concepts unique to each class of material. Further emphasis in a specific area is provided by choosing one technical elective dealing with processing (metallic or ceramic materials) and one technical elective dealing with specific applications (composite materials or electronic materials). The basic science elective allows students to gain more fundamental knowledge in either solid state theory, organic, or physical chemistry. The required senior design courses (MAT 423-424) serve as capstone courses and provide a strong preparation for dealing with real industrial situations: the first course covers open ended classroom exposures and participatory involvements in group dynamics and proposal preparation; the second course provides direct involvement with an industrial sponsor working on real problems submitted by industry. The remaining required courses are distributed among mathematics, physical sciences, and the humanities and social sciences.

The materials science and engineering program, which is accredited by the Engineering Accreditation Commission of the Accreditation Board for Engineering and Technology (ABET), leads to the degree Bachelor of Science in Materials Science and Engineering, A fifth year professional program is available for advanced study and further specialization. Graduate degrees are also offered (see listing of graduate degrees offered and consult the Graduate (aclog).

FRESHMAN YEAR

Fall Semester	Credits	Spring Semester	Credits
CH 101 General Chemistry I CH 121 General Chemistry I Lab E 100 Introduction to COE E 115 Intro. to Computing Envr. ENG 111 Composition & Rhetore MA 141 Analyt. Geom. & Calculus I	· · · · 3 · · · · · · 0 · · · · · · 1 · · · · · 3 · · · · · 4	CH 107 127 Chem. Principles & CSC 110 112 Intro. to Comp ENG 112 Composition & Reading MA 241 Analyt. Geom. & Calcub PY 205 Physics for Engrs. & Sci Physical Education Elective	Appl. or
PE 100 Health and Physical Fitness			15 or 16
	10		

SOPHOMORE YEAR

Fall Semester	Credits	Spring Semester	Credits
CSC 110/112 Intro. to Comp. or CH 107/127 Chem. Principles & Appl MA 242 Analyt. Geom. & Cal. III MAT 201 Str. & Prop. Engr. Matls. MAT 210 Exper. Mat. Sci. Engr. PY 208 Physics for Engrs. & Sci. II		CE 214 Engr. Mechanics Statics ECE 331 Principals Electrical EF MA 341 Appl. Diff. Eqn. MAT 301 Equil. & Rate Processes Human/Social Sci. Elec. ¹ Human/Social Sci. Elec. ¹	ıgr
Physical Education Elective	16 or 17		18

JUNIOR YEAR

Fall Semester	Credits	Spring Semester	Credita
CE 313 Mechanics of Solids MAT 324 Polymer Char. Lab MAT 325 Intro. Polymeric Materi MAT 330 Principals of Materials I MAT 410 Comp. Appl. Matls. Eng Human,/Social Sci. Elec. ¹	als	MAT 321 Phase Trans. & Diffusion MAT 331 Principalo of Materials II MAT 434 Ceramic Engr. Lab. MAT 435 Physical Ceramics I MAT 450 Mechanical Prop. Material Pres Elective Physical Education Elective	3

SENIOR YEAR

Fall Semester	Credits	Spring Semester	Credits
MAT 423 Intro. Matl. Engr. Design MAT 430 Phys. Metallurgy Lab MAT 431 Physical Metallurgy I MAT 491 Matls. Engr. Seminar MAT Technical Elective ³ Basic Science Elective ³		MAT 424 Senior Design Proj. MAT 491 Matis. Engr. Seminar ⁴ MAT Technical Elective ³ Human./Social Sci. Elec. ⁹ Free Elective Free Elective	3 (1) 3 3 3 3
Human./Social Sci. Elec. ⁴		Minimum Hours Required for Graduatic	15 or 16 on 133

'Humanities and Social Sciences courses to be selected from appropriate list approved by the College of Engineering. 'All students in Materials Science and Engineering must take bdd.'(H 107 and CH 127 and ...dbdr CSC 110.'CSC 112 'Baik Science Elsevite' Sciete Olev.' M 1378 21rn. Material III(3): CH 220 zgnaic Chemistry (Gr of H 437 Physica Chemistry for Engineers (4). It is suggested that if CH 220 or CH 437 is selected, it be taken in the fourth semester. 'MAT 491 Seminar may be taken elites ensior semester.

BAI 49 John and the year and the series series series series series and the series are equired from the four listed. These four courses are the only approved technical electives. One must be taken in the fall senior semester and one in the spring senior semester.

Senior Fall Semester take one: MAT 311 Ceramic Processing I 3 MAT 440 Processing Metallic Matls 3 Senior Spring Semester-take one: MAT 460 Electronic Materials 3 MAT 556 Composite Materials 3

MINOR IN MATERIALS SCIENCE AND ENGINEERING

The minor in Materials Science and Engineering is designed to provide undergraduate engineering students and other science majors in curricula other than Materials Science and Engineering with the fundamentals of modern materials acience and engineering necessary for advanced study in materials science and engineering and/or employment in materials related fields. The minor in Materials Science and Engineering offers a strutured pogram that allows students to become familiar with the common features of all materials and to gain a deeper knowledge of at least our science in the common features of materials and to gain a deeper knowledge of at least our science in the common features of materials and to gain a deeper knowledge of at least our science in the common concentration consisting of the hours of specified MAT courses (including MAT 201 and MAT 2101 and 6-7 hours of additional courses. The GPA for the minor courses must be at as 20. For information concerning the minor, contact the Undergraduate Coordinator.

MECHANICAL AND AEROSPACE ENGINEERING

Broughton Hall (Room 3211)

Professor C. F. Zorowski, Head of Department

Professor F. R. DeJarnette, Associate Head of Department

Professor J. C. Mulligan, Director of Graduate Programs

Lecturer A. S. Boyers, Undergraduate Administrator

Alumni Distinguished Undergraduate Professors: E. M. Afify, M. A. Boles, R. R. Johnson

Alumni Distinguished Graduate Professors: M. N. Ozisik, F. R. DeJarnette

R. J. Reynolds Industries Professors: W. C. Griffith, C. F. Zorowski

Productor, E. M. Affe, J. A. Basin, F. R. Dolarnette, T. A. Den, J. A. Edwards, F. D. Hart, H. A. Hassan, T. H. Hodgen, N. Fordour, A. B. Bart, B. A. Basin, F. H. Bolgen, S. Fert, E. L. B. Kayara, F. G. Smenna, F. Y. Sarrell, J. S. Strenkowski, W. D. Walterg, C. F. Zerewski, Adjust P. M. Walter, C. F. Zerewski, Adjust P. M. Kart, M. J. Walter, C. J. Kart, M. M. Bart, J. S. Bart, J. S. Kart, J. Strenkov, S. C. Kart, J. W. Lander, J. S. Kart, J. Strenkov, S. K. Bart, J. M. Sheveleyer, J. S. Kart, J. Strenkov, S. C. Kart, J. W. Lander, J. S. Kart, J. Strenkov, S. K. Bart, J. S. Kart, J. Strenkov, S. C. Strenkov, J. S. Kart, J. Strenkov, S. K. Bart, J. Strenkov, S. Kart, J. Strenkov, S. C. Strenkov, S. Kart, W. J. Strenkov, S. Kart, W. Strenkov, S. C. Strenkov, S. Kart, W. Lander, J. Strenkov, S. K. Strenkov, S. K. Strenkov, S. Kart, W. Strenkov, S. Kart, W. J. Strenkov, S. K. Strenkov, S. Kart, W. Strenkov, S. Kart, W. Strenkov, S. Kart, W. J. Strenkov, S. Kart, W. Strenkov, S. Kart, W. Strenkov, S. Kart, W. Strenkov, S. Kart, W. Strenkov, S. Kart, M. Strenkov, S. Kart, J. Strenkov, S. Kart, J. Strenkov, S. Kart, J. Strenkov, S. Kart, M. Strenkov, K. Kart, J. Strenkov, S. Kart, J. Strenkov, S. Kart, K. Strenkov, S. Kart, J. Strenkov, S. Kart, K. Strenkov, S. Kart, M. Strenkov, M. Strenkov, K. K. Kart, J. Strenkov, S. Kart, K. Strenkov, S. Kart, J. Kart, K. K. Walter, J. J. Kart, K. K. Kart

Mechanical engineering deals with practical applications of mechanics and thermal sciences and comprises a wide range of activities including research; design and develop ment testing and experimentation; production implementation; manufacturing; opera tions; engineering sales and service; and management of engineering systems; subsystems and components. The diverse areas to which mechanical engineers contribute include transportation, power generation, energy conversion, environmental control, pollution abatement, manufacturing; and noise control. A recent trend in one phase of mechanical automated manufacturing; asystems.

Acrospace engineering has grown out of the challenge of the design, construction, and operation of vehicles that move or travel above the earth's surface. These vehicles range from ground-effect machines and helicopters to aircraft, rockets, and spacecraft. The design of these vehicles is difficult not only because they must be lightweight but also because they must operate reliably and efficiently in a harsh environment. Every major class of thermal and mechanical system is included in aerospace vehicles. Moreover, the design requirements for spacecraft and high performance transport aircraft also apply to the next generation of ground transportation systems such as high speed trains, over-water transport, and automated motor vehicles.

FACILITIES

Laboratories include research facilities in accustics, automotive engine pollution and performance, computer aided lesing and computer graphics. Heeffect of shock loading on materials, machine tool wear and mechanics, applied energy systems including a complete solar house, precision engineering, and boundary juesroon airfolis. Undergraduate labora tories exist for the following courses and activities: mechanical engineering measurements, performance evaluation of mechanical engineering systems, and the uppersonic wind tunnel testing and data analysis. Purther, the department has a complete machine shop and electronics and instrumentation shop and related technicians.

OPPORTUNITIES

The flexibility and breadth of the mechanical engineering curriculum culminates in a broad range of employment toportunities in machinery and power related applications the world over. Mechanical engineers work at the heart of development of computer controlled devices, whiches and production machinery. They are well qualified for employment in production or product planning and for industrial management. Many gointo research and development after graduate study. The employment demand for graduates in mechanical engineering typically exceeds the supply and is among the highest of the various engineering departments.

Most graduates in acrospace engineering prefer to seek employment in the the acrospace industry, however, they are broadly qualified for a variety of kinds of practice. The acrospace industry isomeof the largest employers of engineers in the United States. Career and employment opportunities are available in the areas of acrodynamics, propulsion, structures and stability and control in both commercial and private aviation and in related acrospace industries.

CURRICULA

Because of the close relationship between mechanical and aerospace engineering, both curricula are administered by one department. There is cooperation between the two disciplines in which responsibility for subject areas such as thermodynamics, heat and mass transfer, vibrations, acoustics. fluid mechanics, propulsion and control theory is shared. Each program is designed to provide the student with an understanding of both the science on which the discipline is founded and the applied science and technology which characterizes its specific character. In addition the programs provide the student with an opportunity doeloop the skills for applying history for acquired howledge. The Aerospace Engineering and the Mechanical Engineering programs provide the student with an Technology (ABET), lead to the degrees Bachelor of Science in Aerospace abo offerd (ase listing of graduate degrees offered and consult the Graduate degrees offered and abother of Science in Mechanical Engineering. respectively. Graduate degrees offered and consult the Graduate Catalog).

AEROSPACE ENGINEERING

FRESHMAN YEAR

Fall Semester	Credits	Spring Sen ester	Cradits
CH 101 General Chemistry I CH 121 General Chemistry I Lab E 100 Introduction to COE E 115 Intro. to Computing Envr. ENG 111 Composition & Rhetoric		CH 107 Chem Principles & Appl ENG 112 Composition & Reading MA 241 Analyt. Geom. & Calculus II . PY 205 Physics for Engrs & Sci. I Physical Education Elective .	· · · · · · · · 3 · · · · · · · · · 3 · · · ·
MA 141 Analyt. Geom & Calculus I PE 100 Health and Physical Fitness Human, Social Sci. Elec.	4		15

0

SOPHOMORE YEAR

Fall Semester	Credits	Spring Semister	1	rid	life
CSC 112 Intro. to Comp. FORTRAN MA 242 Analyt. Geom. & Calculus II MAE 206 Engineering Statics PY 208 Physics for Engrs & Sci. II Human. Social Sci. Elec Physical Education Elective	3 	GC 101 Engineering Graphics MA 331 Applied Differ Reus. MAE 258 Engi Dynamics MAE 268 Engi Dynamics MAE 261 Aero. Vehi Performance MAE 314 Solid Mechanics. MAT 201 Strue. Prop. of Engir Mat. Plysical Educat on Elect ve.			22233331

JUNIOR YEAR

MAE 366 Aerodynamics II Lab MAE 388 Peropulaion I Lab MAE 388 Peropulaion I MAE 461 Dynamics & Controls MAE 472 Aero. Strue. II MAE 472 Aero. Strue. II MAE 473 Aero. Strue. II Lab Human/Social Sci. Elec.

SENIOR YEAR

ler		0	4	ec	lü	ts.
Boundary Layer Theory						3
Flight Vehi, Sta. & Cont				2		3
Propulsion II					2	3
Propulsion II Lab		i.			£,	1
Aero. Vehi. Design I					2	2
ive						3
scial Sci. Elec.						3
					ĩ	8
	ter Boundary Layer Theory Flight Vehi, Sta. & Cont. Propulsion II Lab Propulsion II Lab Aero. Vehi. Design I ive scial Sci. Elec.	ter Boundary Layer Theory Flight Vehi, Sta. & Cont. Propulsion II Propulsion II Lab Aero. Vehi. Design I ive scial Sci. Elec	ter C Boundary Layer Theory Flight Vehi, Sta. & Cont. Propulsion II Propulsion II Lab Aero. Vehi. Design I Vee Seial Sci. Elec.	ter Cr Boundary Layer Theory Plight Vehi, Sta. & Cont. Propulsion II Propulsion II Lab Aero. Vehi, Design I Sei, Elec.	ter Crea Boundary Layer Theory Flight Vehi, Sta. & Cont. Propulsion II Propulsion II Lab Aero, Vehi, Design I Sei, Elec.	ter Credi Boundary Layer Theory

Spring Semester Credits Spring Semester MAE 479 Aero, Vehi, Design II... Department Elective Human/Social Sci. Elec. Free Elective Free Elective 3 3 3 15 Minimum Hours Required for Graduation 134

MECHANICAL ENGINEERING

FRESHMAN YEAR

Fall Semester	Credits	Spring Semester	Credits
CH 101 General Chemistry I Lab. CH 121 General Chemistry I Lab. E 100 Introduction to COE	3 1 0 1 3 4 5 	CSC 112 Intro to Comp./FORTRAN ENG 112 Composition & Reading MA 241 Analyt. Geom. & Calculus II PY 205 Physics for Engrs. & Sci. I Physical Education Elective	

SOPHOMORE YEAR

Fall Semester	Credits	Spring Semester	Credits
GC 101 Engineering Graphics MA 242 Analyt. Geom. & Cal. III MAE 206 Engineering Statics PY 208 Physics for Engrs. & Sci. II. Human/Social Sci. Elec. Physical Education Elective	2 4 3 4 3 1 77	MA 302 Numer. Appl. to Diff. Eqn MA 341 Appl. Diff. Eqns. MAE 208 Dynamics MAE 314 Solid Mechanics MAT 201 Struct. Prop. Engr. Matl Human/Social Sci. Elec. Physical Education Elective	L 1 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 1 1

17

JUNIOR YEAR

Fall Seme	ster Credits	Spring Semester	Credits
ECE 331 MAE 301 MAE 305 MAE 315 MAE 316 Human./S	Prin. of Elec. Engr. 3 Engr. Thermodynamics I 3 ME Lab I 1 Dynamics of Machines 3 Strength of Mech. Comp. 3 Social Sci. Elec. 3	IE 311 Engr. Econ. Analysis MAE 302 Engr. Thermodynamic MAE 306 ME Lab II MAE 306 B Fluid Mechanics I MAE 310 Heat Trans. (Con. & Ri Human./Social Sci. Elec.	s II 3 1 id.) 8
	16		16

SENIOR YEAR

Fall Semester Cr	ed	its
MAE 405 ME Lab III		1
MAE 410 Conv. Ht. Trans. & Fluid Fl		. 3
MAE 415 Mech. Engr. Analysis		3
MAE 435 Prin. of Auto. Control		3
Free Elective		3
Free Elective		. 3
		16

Spring Semester	Credits
MAE 412 Energy Systems	
MAE 416 Mech. Engr. Design	4
Dept. Elective	
Free Elective	
Human./Social Sci. Elec	3
	16
Minimum Hours Required for Graduation	129

198

NUCLEAR ENGINEERING

Burlington Engineering Laboratories (Room 1110 B)

Professor D. L. Dudziak, Head of the Department

Professor R. P. Gardner, Coordinator of Advising

Alumni Distinguished Undergraduate Professor: K. Verghese

Professors: D. L. Dudziak, R. P. Gardner, J. G. Gilligan, K. L. Marty, P. J. Turinsky, K. Verghese, B. W. Wehrugg, Professors: Emerit: E. L. Marray, R. F. Saxe, E. Sham, E. R. Zamwali, Asso iote Professors J. M. Daster, Assistant Professors: D. Bullen, O. E. Hankins, Lecturer and Health Physicist: K. V. Mani, A sociate Director of Nuclear Reactor Programs: G. D. Miller, Nuclear Service Managar, J. N. Weaver.

Nuclear engineering is concerned with the engineering aspects of the control, release and utilization of nuclear energy from both fission and fusion. Nuclear reactors serve many functions—they serve as heat sources for electric power plants, are the basis of modern propulsion systems for ships and submarines, and produce fissionable and radioactive isotopes for a variety of peaceful applications. Nuclear methods are applied in medical diagnosis and treatment, scientific research, and the search for new resources. The Nuclear Engineering program educates individuals in scientific and engineering principles essenservice. The Nuclear Engineering program, which is accredited by the Engineering Accreditation Commission of the Accreditation Board for Engineering and Technology (ABET), leads to the degree Bachelor of Science in Nuclear Engineering

OPPORTUNITIES

Nuclear power reactor construction continues with over one hundred reactors now operating in the nation, increasing our reliance upon nuclear energy as a substitute for energy from fossil fuels. Development of breeder and fusion reactors offers the potential of vast new energy sources. Industrial and medical applications of radiation continue to increase in diverse industrias. A demand for nuclear engineers exists within the electric power industry and national laboratories.

SCHOLARSHIPS AND AWARDS

Several special scholarships exist for NCSU Nuclear Engineering students, including the Bechtel, Carolina Power and Light, Ebasco, Eastern Carolinas ANS, Institute for Nuclear Power Operations, and American Nuclear Society scholarships. A special department fund supports scholarships for incoming freshmen. NCSU Nuclear Engineer ing students have gained national recognition by several times receiving the Student Design Award of the American Nuclear Society and being recipients of nationally awarded fellowships.

FACILITIES

Facilities for nuclear education include: a nuclear research reactor (PULSTAR), which can be operated at a stady state power of 1 MW: the Scaled Pressuriaed Water Reactor facility (SPWR), an operating 1/9 scale model of a nuclear power plant, tradiation detectors and multi-channel analyzers, nuclear materiais laboratory; thermal hydraulic laboratory; prompt gamma facility, neutron radiography unit, numerous computer facilities including graphic terminals, access to the NCSU IBM 3009 supercomputer and the North Carolina Supercomputing Center CRAY Y-MP, an Alliant FX/4 parallel min-supercomputer, numerous departmental computer workstations, several College of Engineering EOS engineering workstations, and microcomputers (PCs); fusion laboratory; neutron activa ion analysis laboratory; and high- and low-level radiochemistry laboratories.

CURRICULUM

Nuclear engineers work in nuclear systems research, design, development, testing, operation, environmental protection, and marketing. The Bachelor of Science program prepares graduates for positions in industry, national laboratories, or for graduate study (see listing of graduam) engineers in mathematics and physics, followed by coursework in nuclear science and technology. Attention is given to the engineering design of nuclear reactors and nuclear radiation systems and to energy resources and environmental aspects of nuclear energy. Computers are widely used through the curriculum.

FRESHMAN YEAR

Fall Semester	Credits	Spring Semester	Credits
CH 101 General Chemistry I CH 121 General Chemistry I Lab E 100 Introduction to COE E 115 Intro. to Computing Envr. ENG 111 Composition & Rhetoric MA 141 Analyt Geom & Calculus I	3 1 0 1 3 4	CH 107 Chem. Principles & App CH 127 Chem. Principles Lab. ENG 112 Composition & Readin MA 241 Analyt. Geom. & Calcul PY 205 Physics for Engrs. & Sci Physical Education Elective	d
Human/Social Sci. Elec. PE 100 Health and Physical Fitness			16

16

SOPHOMORE YEAR

Fall Semester	Credits	Spring Semester	Credits
CSC 112 Intro. to Comp./FORTRAN MA 242 Anaiyt. Geom. & Calculus III NE 201 Intro. to Nucl. Engr. PY 208 Physics for Engrs. & Sci. II Human./Social Sci. Elec.		CE 213 Intro. to Mechanics MA 341 Applied Differ. Equa. NE 202 Fundamentais of Nuc. Energy PY 407 Intro. Mod. Physics Human./Social Sci. Elec.	

JUNIOR YEAR

Fall Semester	Credits	Spring Semester	Credits
ECE 331 Prin. of Elec. Engr. MAE 301 Engr. Thermodynamics I MAE 308 Fluid Mechanics NE 301 Engd. of Nuclear Engr.		MA 401 Appl. Diff. Eqns. II MAT 201 Struct. Prop. Engr. Mai NE 302 Nucl. Reac. Energ. Conv. NE 401 Reactor Analyt. & Design	al
Physical Education Elective			14

14

SENIOR YEAR

Fall Sen	rester		C	5	e	đ	its
NE 402	Reactor Engineering	ŝ					4
NE 404	Rad. & Reactor Safety						3
NE 405	Reactor Systems	a.	i.	5	i,	i.	3
Human.	/Social Sci. Elec.	÷	4	0	ċ,		3
Physical	Education Elective	1	•	÷	•	ė	1

Spring S	emester															į	C	1	ø	d	its
NE 403	Nucl. Engr.	Desig	n	P	'n	»j	ec	t	-		2	4	2	2	-				1	×	30
Approve	Nuclear Ma	terials		2				2	ľ		2	Ì			•	1	1	1	1	1	3
Human	Social Sci. E	lec							į	ŝ		į	į	ļ			ì				3
Human	Social Sci. E	lec	•		•	•	• •	• •	•	•	•	•	•	•	ł	•	•	•	ė	•	3
																					14

Minimum Hours Required for Graduation 120

TEXTILE ENGINEERING

(Also see "College of Textiles")

Textile Building Centennial Campus (Room 3250)

Professor C. D. Livengood, Head of the Department of Textile Engineering, Chemistry, and Science

Professor B. S. Gupta, Assistant Head

Professor K. R. Beck, Assistant Head

Professor T. G. Clapp, Program Director

(For a list of faculty, see "Textile Engineering, Chemistry, and Science")

The textile and related industries represent a major part of the manufacturing segment of the American economy with the industry mainly concentrated in the Southeast. The textile industry of North Carolina comprises approximately one fourth of the United States textile industry. Textile and related industries in North Carolina represent 40-50% of the industrial employment. The value of textile products alone produced in North Carolina totals some \$13 billion a year.

The textile industry is rapidly changing to become a capital intensive, high-technology industry. Applications of computers and robotics are commonplace in the modern plant. Textile engineering is concerned with the application of scientific principles and engineering practice to the design and control of all aspects of fiber, textile and apparel processes. products and machinery.

The Textile Engineering program, which is accredited by the Engineering Accreditation Commission of the Accreditation Board for Engineering and Technology (ABET), leads to the degree of Bachelor of Science in Textile Engineering.

FACILITIES AND SCHOLARSHIPS

(See "College of Textiles")

OPPORTUNITIES

Because the modern production and utilization of textile materials require young people highly competent in the areas of engineering, mathematics, science and technology, graduates of the program are prepared for challenging careers in the primary textile, man-made fiber, apparel and nonwovers industries, as well as the textile machinery, automotive, aerospace and construction industries. Opportunities abound in plant engineering, quality engineering, production control, process engineering, and product development.

TEXTILE ENGINEERING CURRICULUM

The Textile Engineering program investigates how scientific principles and engineering practices can be applied to the diverse requirements of textile materials, processes, struc tures and machinery. The program combines study of textile, physical, mathematical and social sciences with engineering ranalysis and design techniques. Students study the inter action of fibers and fabrics with machinery, as well as consider such issues as quality, safety, process control and project management. Completion of a B.S. in Textile Engineering provides the individual with a broad engineering background suited to addressing textile engineering problems. Since training in textile engineering involves two distinct technical fields textiles and engineering—the curriculum is a joint responsibility of the two colleges and is so administered.

Fall Semister	3	Crudits	Spring Semester	Credits
CH 101 General Chemistry I CH 121 General Chemistry I Lab E 100 Introduction to COK E 115 Intro to Computing Envr. E 115 Intro to Computing Envr. ENG 111 Composition & Reheorie MA 141 Analyt Geom & Calculus PE 100 Health and Physical Fitnes Human. Nocial Sec Elec		3 0 3 3 3	CSC 112 Intro. to Comp. FORTRAN ENG 112 Composition & Reading MA 241 Analyt. Geom. & Calculus II PY 205 Physics for Engr. & Sci. I Physical Education Elective	

SOPHOMORE YEAR

Fa Senister	Cred ts	Spring Semester	Credits
GC 101 Engineering Graphics MA 242 Analyti Geom & Cal. III MAE 206 Engineering Statics PY 208 Physics for Engrs. & Sci. I Free Elective Physical Education Elective	2 4 3 4 3	MA 341 Appl Diff. Eqns MAE 208 Engineering Dynamics MAE 214 Solid Mechanics ST 361 Intro. to Statistics for Engr. TE 201 Polymr. & Fiber Sci. & Engr. Human. Social Sci. Elec.	3 3 3 3 3 4 3
	17		19
	IUNIO	PVFAP	

Semester	Credits	Spring Semester	Credits
331 Prin. of Elec. Engr. I 301 Engr. Thermodynamics I 308 Fluid Mechanics I 308 Fluid Mechanics I 301 Textile Mfg. Process I an. Social Sci. Elec.	3 3 4 3 1 17	ECE 332 Prin of Elec Engr II or MAE 435 Prin of Auto Controls ENG 331 Comm. for Engr & Tech. TAM 380 Mgmt & Cont of Ter Sys TE 302 Textile Mg Process II Human Social Sci Elec. Free Elective	

. 3 19

SENIOR YEAR

Fall Semester Cred	ts Spring Semester	Credits
TE 303 Texti e Chem. Process . TE 401 Textile Engr Design I . TE 403 Mechanics Fiber Structure	4 TE 402 Textile Engr. Design I 4 TE 404 Textile Quality Contro 3 Human. Social Sci. Elec 3 Free Elective	l
Human Social Sci Elec	3 17 Minumum Hours Required for G	14 Industion 194

PROFESSIONAL DEGREES

The College of Engineering offers professional curricula leading to the degrees of Chemical Engineer, Civil Engineer, Electrical Engineer, Industrial Engineer, Materials Engineer, Mechanical Engineer, and Nuclear Engineer. This program is designed for engineering students holding baccalaureate degrees who find that an additional year of education is desirable, for practicing engineers who desire to take a year of professional work to update their training, and for students holding physical sciences or mathematics degrees who seek a professional level of education in engineering. The program is intended to be sufficiently flexible to meet a wide variety of student needs, and to emphasize professional course work. The curriculum consists of a minimum of 30 hours of credit at the 400 level or above, including at least 15 hours of credit at the 500 level or above.

Applicants who hold the bachelor's degree in engineering, physical sciences, or mathematics may be admitted to the professional program of the College of Engineering upon application and presentation of official credentials. For unconditional admission, these credentials must show a minimum grade point average of 2.5 overall. Admission on a provisional basis may be granted to applicants who do not meet the formal requirements. In the case of insufficient preparation, prerequisite courses will be prescribed in addition to the normal fifth-year requirements.

Fall

ECE

MAE TE 3

Hum

- The following requirements of the College of Engineering will be observed:
 - Professional degree students are admitted through the Undergraduate Admissions Office as fifth-year professional degree (PR) students. They are subject to rules and regulations as established and administered by the Dean of the College of Engi neering.
 - 2. Application forms for admission to the professional degree program should be completed and submitted to the Assistant Dean for Academic Affairs at least 60 days in advance of the semester in which admission is sought. Acceptance of a student for the professional program is based on the recommendation of the student's depart ment and the approval of the Assistant Dean for Academic Affairs. At the time of acceptance, NCSU students may transfer a limited number of excess credits to their professional program.
 - 3. A limited amount of credit to be applied toward the requirements for the profess sional degree may be transferred to NCSU from recognized institutions offering advanced work in engineering and related fields. Such a transfer of credit must be approved by the department in which the student does his or her major work and by the Dean of the College of Engineering.
 - 4. A graduate in one field of engineering may choose to work for a professional degree in another field provided he or she has the permission of the department. The student will be expected to take necessary prerequisite courses in addition to those required for the professional degree program.
 - 5. Each fifth-year student will be assigned to an advisor in the sponsoring department. The function of the advisor is to assist the student in preparing a program of study and to counsel the student with regard to his or her advisor should agree on a program of study for the professional degree. Program of Study for Professional Degree forms will be prepared and submitted to the office of the Assistant Dean for Academic Affairs as well as to the department. Upon approval of the Office of the Dean, this becomes the student's degree program.
 - 6. Grades for each completed course are reported to the Dean of the College of Engi neering and to Registration and Records. A minimum grade of "C" must be made in each course to obtain credit. A quality point average of 2.5 in all course work must be maintained to satisfy requirements for a professional degree.
 - All courses taken by the student after admission to the professional program will count toward the overall grade point average even though an individual course may not be a part of the degree program.
 - 8. A student who falls below 2.5 average will be placed on probation and given one semester to raise the overall average up to a 2.5. If the student has been admitted on a provisional basis, he or she must make a 2.5 average the first semester in order to continue.
 - 9. Work completed more than six years prior to the date on which the professional degree is to be granted may not be used as credit toward the professional degree, unless approved by the head of the department concerned and the Assistant Dean for Academic Affairs.
- 10. A professional degree student who has been admitted to the Graduate School may, with the approval of a Master's Degree committee and the Graduate School, transfer nine hours of credit for courses in which a grade of "B" or higher was received.
- 11. A student may transfer only once, that is, from the Professional Degree Program to the Graduate School or from the Graduate School to the Professional Degree Program. Therefore, astudent is not permitted to return to either program after having transferred from that degree program.
- It is intended that professional degree students will complete a substantial portion of credit hours toward the degree while in residence on the NCSU campus.

203

COLLEGE OF FOREST RESOURCES

Biltmore Hall (Room 2028)

L. W. Tombaugh, Dean

J. D. Wellman, Associate Dean for Academic Affairs and Coordinator of Advising

R. Lea, Associate Dean for Research

K. Martin, Assistant to the Dean for Academic Affairs and Lecturer

A. S. Coughlin, Director of Educational Outreach

C. D. Argentati, Natural Resources Librarian

The mission of the College of Forest Resources is to develop high impact professionals, new ideas, and technology to assure that natural resource based enterprises are managed in ways that are economically sound and environmentally sustainable. This mission is pursued through programs of undergraduate and graduate instruction, research, and extension.

The College of Forest Resources is the only unit in the University of North Carolina System that combines accredited programs in forestry, wood and paper science, and recreation and park management. It thus has a unique responsibility to provide the leadership, the science, and the technology that will contribute to improved management of renewable natural resources, more productive and competitive resource based enterprises, and an improved quality of the environment.

Renewable natural resources serve three broad purposes, and these purposes define the programs of the College of Forest Resources.

First, forests and related natural resources provide goods and services that are useful to society and that provide the basis for industrial activities, jobs, and income. The College has a special mission to provide well educated personnel, new technology, and service to the forest products industry an industry that adds 873.000.000.000 to the value of the U.S. economy each year and that employs nearly 9% of all people working in U.S. manufacturing. This industry is particularly important to the economy of our state. It ranks second in terms of manufacturing employment in North Carolina, and its products include pulp and paper. Iumber, plywood, particleboard, and furniture. An important part of our mission is to contribute to the efficiency and profitability of forest products enterprises while assuring the continued availability of raw materials and productive forests in the long run.

The second use of renewable natural resources-forests, wildlife, open spaces—is for leisure time activities. Whether enjoyed in urban settings or in national parks and forests, leisure time experiences are essential to the overall quality of life in an increasingly technological society. The College prepares professionals to deal with planning, organizing, and managing parks, recreation and sports programs, and commercial recreation and tourism facilities.

Finally, natural resources interact in complex ways to produce a finely woven, delicate web of ecological relationships. It is not just the quality of life, it is in some instances life itself that will depend on our capability to understand and maintain a harmonious relationship with the natural environment. All departments within the College conduct teaching, research, and extension activities directed to understanding and contributing to the maintenance of a high quality environment.

DEGREE PROGRAMS

The College of Forest Resources offers programs of study leading to baccalaureate and graduate degrees in the management and use of naturai resources and offers courses in the same arena to students in other colleges. Five professional curricula are administered in the College through its Departments of Forestry: Parks, Recreation and Tourism Man agement; and Wood and Paper Science, and a sixth is offered through joint administration of the Fisheries and Wildlife Sciences Program with the College of Agriculture and Life Sciences. These programs provide a broad education in the biological, physical, and social sciences as well as a sound cultural and professional background.

Baccalaureate degrees prepare students for careers in the fields of fisheries and wildlife sciences: forest management; natural resources assessment and management; parks. recreation and tourism management; pulp and paper science and technology; and wood products.

Graduate degrees offered include: Master of Science, Master of Forestry, Master of Parks, Recreation and Tourism Management. Master of Wood and Paper Science, and the Doctor of Philosophy. Graduate degree programs may be tailored to a variety of specialized and interdisciplinary topics related to the teaching and research activities of the College. Applicants should consult the *Graduate Catalog* for additional information about these programs.

COMPUTER COMPETENCY

Extensive use of microcomputers and workstations is incorporated throughout all curricula of the College of Forest Resources. Each program begins with a basic course in computer competency in the freshman year, and students are expected to use the computer for increasingly complex class assignments and for the preparation of papers and reports. Computing resources are available for student use in the College and leswhere on campus, but many students find it advantageous in terms of convenience to purchase ta personal computer. The College has arranged for personal computer lesser or purchase through the NCSU Bookstores. Questions about such a purchase should be directed to the Associate ban of Academic Affairs or the appropriate departmental curriculum coordinator.

FIELD INSTRUCTION AND WORK EXPERIENCE

All curricula in the College have strong components of hands-on field and laboratory instruction and experience, and all either require or strongly recommend voluntary on-thejob work experience. All students (except those in Natural Resources concentrations) are required to complete the equivalent of one or more of the following summer activities: (1) camp; (2) internship; (3) practicum; (4) work experience. The Forest Management and Fisheries and Wildlife curricula both have required summer camps. Undergraduates enrolled in Parks, Recreation and Tourism Management complete a nine-week internship immediately following the completion of the jointory ear. All Pup and Paper majors spend at least one summer working in an industrial setting designated by the College. Wood Products students attend a summer practicum following the sophomere year. Students in all curricula may also participate in summer jobs and the cooperative education program to gain work experience.

Local field trips are a regular part of many courses. Additional field instruction and scheduled trips to representative industries and agencies are frequently required as a part of regular class assignments.

HONORS AND SCHOLARS PROGRAMS

The College of Forest Resources participates in the University Scholars Program in which exceptional new students (freshman or transfer) are selected for special courses and activities that provide an expanded educational experience.

The purpose of the College of Forest Resources' Honors Program is to offer the opportunity for advanced students with outstanding records to enhance the depth of study in their major field. Students with an overall GPA of at least 3.25 after 40 or more credit hours will be invited to enter the Honors Program. Honors students develop more rigorous programs of study, frequently taking advanced courses in mathematics, science, or social science or graduate courses in the chosen curriculum. With the adviser's consent honors students may substitute preferred courses for normally required courses in order to develop strength in special interest races. Honors students are required to undertake a program of independent study which can involve a research problem or special project during their junior or senior year, and they must participate in the senior honors seminar.

Two honor societies in the College of Forest Resources promote and recognize academic excellence: Xi Sigma Pi (for all majors within the college) and Rho Phi Lambda (for recreation majors). Advanced undergraduate and graduate students with high academic achievement are invited to become members of these societies. High achieving forest management and natural recources students are also eligible for recognition by two agri culture honor societies. Alpha Zeta and Gamma Sigma Delta. All students are also leigible for recognition by the campus wide honor societies.

SCHOLARSHIPS

The College of Forest Resources administers a large program of academic scholarships that is separate from the University Merit Awards Program. Academic scholarships program areas to entering freshmen and transfer students. The appropriat departments accept applications, and based on academic excellence, and leadership, award the scholar and Plane Tource and the scholar scholar scholar scholar scholar scholarships and Plane Scholarships and the scholar scholar scholar scholar scholarships and Plane Tource and the scholar scholar scholar scholar scholarships the Forest Management. Natural Resources, Parks. Recreation and Tourism Management. Pulp and Plane Science and Technology: and Wood Products and Technolago curricula.

INTERNATIONAL ACTIVITIES

Students in the College of Forest Resources are exposed to the international dimensions of their programs in a variety of ways. Many faculty members regularly travel abroad and several are active in major projects in foreign countries, including an international coopera tive research project concentrating on Central America and Mexico and a faculty exchange program with Sweden. With that faculty experience, the international sapects of many topics are correct in corre course, and several lective undergradiate and graduate courses addition, many international students enroll in the College. with as many as 21 different countries represented in recent years.

STUDENT ACTIVITIES

Each department in the College has a student curriculum club and or student chapter of the appropriate national professional organization. All of these organizations provide opportunities for professional development. for interaction with faculty and other students. Student representatives from each organization and curriculum serve on the College of Porest Resources Council: The Council provides overall coordination for student activities. allocates funds for student activities, and oversees production of the *Pinetum*, the College of Porest Resources' student year book.

FACILITIES AND LABORATORIES

In addition to standard classrooms and teaching laboratories, the College of Forest Resources has a unique complex of indoor and field facilities that are utilized in the academic programs. Computer facilities include a general microcomputer lab, two labs with microcomputers and workstations for applications in geographic information systems and remote sensing, and network access to the University mainframe computer. Also available are several different analytical and biotechnology facilities, a photo interpretation lab, an extensive herbarium, and a wood sample collection. Facilities for field instruction and projects include 80,000 acres in forest: the Hofmann Forest on the Coastal Plain; the Hill, Schenck, Hope Valley and Goodwin Forests in the Piedmont; and the Slocum summer camp at the Hill Forest in Durham county. Specialized laboratories unique to wood products programs are contained in the Hodges Wood Products Laboratory and the Reuben B. Robertson Pulp and Paper Laboratory. Equipment in the Hodges Laboratory includes computer controlled woodworking machiney, dry klinns, assumill veneer labe and numerous other items required to convert wood into products. The Robertson Laboratory is equipment disclicated to teaching and research activities. Examples of equipment are secondary fiber recycling equipment, at hermo mechanical pulping unit, paper machine, process control equipment, pare testing laboratory, and pulping digesters.

FORESTRY

Biltmore Hall (Room 2018)

Professor Arthur W. Cooper, Head of the Department

Associate Professor James D. Gregory, Assistant Department Head for Undergraduate Programs

Professor D. Lester Holley. Assistant Department Head for Graduate Programs and Direc tor of Graduate Programs

Distinguished University Professor: E. B. Cowling

Alumni Distinguished Undergraduate Frofessor: R. R. Braham

Alumni Distinguished Graduate Professor Emeritus and Carl Alwin Schenck Professor Emeritus: C. B. Davey

Edwin F. Conger Distinguished Professor Emeritus: B. J. Zobel

Performer D. A. Adams, H. L. Alimo, J. P. E. Burkjewater (1987); R. I. Banel, S. W. Bond, A. W. Concer, E. Y. Goodhar, C. M. Changer, (1987); D. Darer, F. C. Frankin, D. J. Forder, L. F. Grand, A. E. Massa, D. L. Holley, J. J. Banel, B. L. Borner, S. C. Fastalin, D. J. Forderik, E. L. F. Grand, A. E. Massa, D. L. (1987); R. L. Holker, R. Scherffeld, C. Mollam, Adjust of Polyasov, G. L. Delster, F. C. Future, P. F. Strand, J. S. (1987); R. L. Nohley, R. Scherffeld, S. K. Scherffeld, S. K. Scherffeld, S. K. K. Scherffe

The undergraduate program of the Department of Forestry prepares students for professional challenges, personal growth, and a lifetime of service as managers of renewable natural resources. The curricula endeavor to produce well educated forestry and natural resources graduates who have the basic knowledge, skills, flexibility, and attitude needed for successful professional performance in a wide variety of career opportunities. Gradu ates will be prepared to face the challenges of competing uses of natural resources and the environment, and the pressures for increasing production of goods and services from natural ecosystems while maintaining their quality for future generations. The Department of Forestry strives to enroll and graduate a high quality, culturally and racially diverse student body to enhance the diversity and richness of forestry and natural resources professionals. Its academic curricula are enriched by out-of-class contacts among students, faculty, and practicing professionals, which promote a sense of professionalism and professional community. Gaining practical experience is encouraged through participation in summer employment and the cooperative education program.

The department has three Bachelor of Science (BS) degree programs: Forest Management, Natural Resources Ecosystem Assessment, and Natural Resources Policy and Administration. The Forest Management curricultum provides the broad-based forestry education needed for direct employment into positions in a wide variety of forestry or forestry related organizations. The Natural Resources curricultur provide more generalized, interdisciplinary programs in natural resources management that focus on the areas indicated in the curriculum titles.

Instruction and practice in communications skills (both writing and speaking) are integraded into the required forestry (FOR) courses throughout the Forest Management curriculum and to a lesser extent in the forestry (FOR) and natural resources (NR) courses of the Natural Resources curriculus that are taught in this department. The communications across the curriculum program produces graduates who are highly competent and confident in the communication skills needed by successful natural resource managers.

The use of computers is integrated into the curricula in a similar fashion. Introductory instruction in the use of microcomputers is provided in CFR 184 and practical assignments on the use of computers as a tool in natural resource management are integrated into the advanced courses of all three curricula.

Information on department programs may be obtained by contacting Ms. Kris Martin, College of Forest Resources Recruiting Coordinator, NCSU, Box 8001, Raleigh, NC 27695-8001, (919) 515-5510 or Dr. James D. Gregory, Assistant Head for Undergraduate Programs, Department of Porestry, NCSU, Box 8000, Raleigh, NC 27695-8002, (919) 515 7567.

SCHOLARSHIPS

The Department of Forestry annually awards four types of scholarships that are available to freshmen, transfers, and advanced students: Academic, Forestry Summer Camp, Industrial and Work Study. About 30 Academic Scholarships of \$1500 each are awarded annually in April for the following academic year and are renewable provided that superior progress is made toward a degree. Five endowments provide these awards: John M. and Sally Blalock Beard, Edwin F. Conger, Hofmann Forest, James L Goodwin, and Jonathan Wainhouse Memorial.

Four scholarships are available each year to students strending Forestry Summer Camp. Two scholarships are awarded in April to students attending the next camp and two are awarded after camp to the students who exhibited superior academic and professional skills while at camp. Two endowments provide these awards: Ralph C. Bryant and Maki Gemmer Johnson.

Three Industrial Scholarships are available each year. In addition to eash awards, the Industrial Scholarships provide practical work experience with industrial forestry organizations. Industrial Scholarships are supported by grants from Canal Wood Corporation, Chesapeake Corporation, and the North Carolina Forestry Association.

About 12 Work Study Scholarships are awarded each year, generally to juniors and seniors. Work Study Scholarships, currently at \$1500 each, earry a work requirement which is usually satisfied by assisting with operational activities on the college forests. This requirement means that recipients must be advanced students with some field skills. Three endowments provide these awards: Biltmore Forest, James L. Goodwin, and George K. Slocum.

Scholarship applications or questions should be directed to Dr. Richard Braham, Forestry Scholarship Coordinator, (919) 515-7568.

COOPERATIVE EDUCATION AND SUMMER WORK EXPERIENCE

Practical work experience is an important component of the professional degree pro grams in the Department of Prestry. That experience may be gained through participa tion in the Cooperative Education Program or through summer work experience. The department has close ties with a number of employers in the field of forestry and natural resources and provides placement assistance for the work experience programs. The Cooperative Education Program, which requires a minimum 2.25 GPA after at least one year of study for participation (many employers require a higher minimum), involves total of 12 months of work experience is required. Students who successfully complete the "coop" program are in high demand by employers. Interested students should contact the department placement officer, Wr. Larry Jervis, (319) 515-576.

DUAL DEGREE PROGRAMS

Students in Forestry or Natural Resources who have a strong interest in another degree topic may obtain a second baccalaureate degree in addition to the primary one. Such dual degree programs may be designed to provide a broader base in a related technical field such as Wood Science and Technology, Fisheries and Wildlife Science, or Sol Science or to broaden the student's knowledge and skills in a supporting field such as Business, Eco nomics, Sociology, or Political Science. Joint programs require coordination of the courses required in both curricula and the additional time required to complete them depends on the similarity butween the curricula and use of electives in one to satisfy required courses in the other. One to several extra semesters may be required to complete two degrees but expanded employment opportunities are a definite benefit.

TRANSFER STUDENTS

The Department of Porestry accepts NCSU students in good academic standing and students from other accredited colleges and universities with good academic records (minimum 2.5 GPA on a 4.0 scale is preferred) as transfers into its curricula. Students at community colleges, junito colleges, or other baccalaureate institutions who plan to transfer to one of the department's degree programs should closely follow the desired curriculum by taking the equivalent courses available. Only equivalent courses will be credited to the appropriate degree program after enrolling at NCSU, equivalent courses are applying for the Forest Management curriculum who have upwards of 45 credits equivaprior to entering summer camp, Questions about transfer procedures or course should be directed to Dr. James D. Gregory, Assistant Department Head for Undergraduate Programs. (919) 51-567.

CURRICULUM IN FOREST MANAGEMENT

The curriculum in Forest Management is a professional program accredited by the Society of American Foresters that has long been ranked as one of the best among the 45 such produces graduates with a broad education in the natural sciences, humanities and social sciences, communications skills, computer competency, and the technical knowledge and skills needed for sound management of the multiple resources of natural and managed forest ecosystems. Preparatory courses in the freshman and sophomey evers are followed by the 10 week forestry summer camp where the woods knowledge and field skills that are forest ecosystems, and the second science and the provide forest ecosystems and application form the second science forest in the second science forest in a strain the second science forest in the second science forest in the second science forest in the second science agreement, measurement and analysis of forest thand components, policy issues in matural resource management and the management decision-making tools and skills needed to develop and implement forest management plans.

OPPORTUNITIES

Graduates in Forest Management are in demand by state and federal land-managing agencies, by industrial concerns growing wood as raw material, by state forestry and agriculture extension services, by forestry related organizations such as nurseries and landscape management firms, and by urban natural resource management agencies. Some graduates, after acquiring professional forestry experience, are self-employed as consultants and as operators or owners of forestry related businesses. Several recent graduates have become high school teachers, some have joined the Peace Corps, some are working in forestry related asles and marketing and in financial management and others have joined environmental consulting firms. Many, of course, go on to graduate school to specialize in a wide variety of forestry and related programs.

FORESTRY SUMMER CAMP

An intensive full time 10 week long summer camp experience, with forestry field training in the Coastal Plain, Piedmont, and Mountain regions of North Carolina is required in the Forest Management curriculum. The camp is based at the College's Hill Demonstration Forest with trips taken to other regions. Students take the summer camp after completion of the sophomore year and earn 10 semester credits for courses that provide a base of knowledge and skills for the advanced courses to come.

FOREST MANAGEMENT CURRICULUM

FRESHMEN YEAR

Fall Semester	Credits	Spring Semester	Credits
BS 100 General Biology. CFR 134 Comp in Natural Resources FOR 110 Introduction to Forestry ¹ MA 121 Elements of Calculus- Hum. Social Science Elective ^{3,1} PE 100 Health & Physical Fitness.	4 2 	CH 101 General Chemistry I CH 121 General Chemistry Lab CH 121 General Chemistry Lab MA 114 Intro to Finite Math with Appli WFS 202 Wood Struce Prop. I Hum. Social Science Elective ³ PE 253 Orienteering ⁴	3 3 3 3 3
			12

SOPHOMORE YEAR

Fall Semister	Credits	Spring Semester	Credits
ARE 212 Econ of Agric. CH 107 Principles of Chemistry CH 127 Principles of Chemistry L FOR 212 Dendrology PY 211 College Physics 1 Physical Education Elective	ab	BO 360 Introduction to Ecolog BO 365 Ecology Lab PY 212 College Physics II SSC 200 Soil Science ST 311 Introduction to Statist Physical Education Elective	y

SUMMER CAMP

Credits

FOR 204	Silviculture
FOR 261	Forest Communities 2
FOR 264	Forest Pest Management 1
FOR 265	Fire Management 1
FOR 274	Mapping and Mensuration 4

JUNIOR YEAR

Fall Seme	ster Cred	165	Spring Semester	Credu
ENG 112 ENT 301 FOR 303 FOR 319 Advised F Hum. Soc	Composition & Reading Intro. to Forest Insects Forestry Tree Physiology Forestry Economics Idettue ^{4,5} ial Science Elective ^{3,3}	3 3 3 3 2 3	FOR 304 Silviculture FOR 374 For. Meas. Model and Invent FOR 434 Mgmt. Dec. Mak. For. Wood Proc PP 318 Forestry Pathology* Hum./Social Science Elective *-	

Fall Semester

FOR 353	Air F	hoto	Int.	Phot	ogr	ra.	m	m	st.	гy				
FOR 405	Fores	it Ma	inag	emer	t.						è		à	
Advised E	lective	e.,												
Hum, Soc	ial Sci	ence	Elec	tivel	٧.									
Free Elec	tive".				22					S			-	

FOR 406	For. Int	An	ly. a	nd Pl	lan				
FOR 472	Renew.	Res.	Pol.	and	Mg	nt.			
Advised E	lectives.								
Free Elec	tives*								

'All students entering the Forestry curriculum are required to take at least one Forestry course during each of their first three semesters and until the following four courses are passed: FOR 110, CFR 134, WPS 202, and FOR 212, Grades of D or lower not accepted in ENG 111 & 212, FOR 274, 303, 304, 313, 374, 405, and 406.

¹Students with appropriate math skills are encouraged to take the math sequence MA 141 241 242 or MA 131 231. Credit earned for MA 111 is excess credit that cannot be applied toward the 141 credit hours required for graduation.

Fifteen credits of humanities social science electives must come from approved list and include at least 6 credits of humanities and 3 credits of social science.

*PE 253 Orienteering must be taken prior to Summer Camp.

Eight credits of advised electives require approval of student's advisor. Nine credits of free electives chosen without restriction.

"Student may change sequence of electives. if desired.

⁴To be eligible for summer camp, the student must (1) have made a C or better in ENG 111, (2) have passed BS 100 and MA 114 (or MA 231 or MA 241), and (3) have no more than one D in FOR 110 and 212

These courses may be scheduled in senior year if necessary to schedule desired electives.

CURRICULA IN NATURAL RESOURCES

The two natural resources curricula affered by the Department of Forestry are components of the campas wide baccalaveate degree program in Natural Resources. The curricula are designed to produce natural resources professionals with a broad interdiscipilnary background coupled with a specific focus in natural resources management. The Natural Resources curricula are rigorous math and science based programs with a common core of math, science, communications, and humanities and social science courses that provide a broad general education. Students in all Natural Resources curricula will begin the program in a common introductory course, NR 100, and complete the program in a common senior course, NR 400, that focuses on the tools and skills of natural resource management problem solving and decision making. These common courses will highlight the integrated nature of a broad field and provide experience in the important professional practice of working toxether in interdiscipilary teams.

The curriculum in Natural Resources Ecosystem Assessment will produce graduates who have the knowledge and skills needed to inventory and describe the characteristics of natural ecosystems and evaluate the impacts of management practices. Ecosystem assess ment or environmental impact assessment is an extremely important and somewhat specialized arena in the environmental field that requires individuals who understand ecosystem structure and processes; who can identify, measure, inventory, and describe ecosystems; and who can apply standard evaluation and classification systems such as wildlife habitat evaluation procedures and the federal wetland delineation criteria. To the strong science base of the core is added a concentration that provides advanced courses in sampling and measurement and in vegetations coils, hydrology, and wildlife habitar fisheries. Many of the 400 level courses also address techniques and issues of natural resource management.

The curriculum in Natural Resources Policy and Administration will produce gradu ates who have the knowledge and skills to manage natural resources programs in a variety of settings and organizations with an emphasis on public agencies. The advanced courses of the curriculum provide a broad background in economics, policy, government, public administration, and natural resources management. An economics track begins with introductory microeconomics and culminates with environmental economics and public finance. Courses in the various levels of government and public administration provide indepth knowledge of how public institutions work. Courses in forestry, wildlife and fisheries, and outdoor recreation provide background on issues and techniques of managing resources is influenced and developed runs through many of the courses already noted and culminates in two senior courses that focus on policy.

OPPORTUNITIES

Graduates with the kind of knowledge and expertise provided by the Natural Resources Cooysten Assessment curriculum are needed in a variety of public agencies and private organizations that are involved in environmental regulation and management. Examples are the wetlands protection programs of the US Environmental Protection Agency and the US Army Corps of Engineers and the various environmental regulatory programs of state and local governments. Private environmental assessment. The broad natural resources background provided by this curriculum also provides a storng base for students who wish to go on to graduate school or environmental aw or build additional specialties focused on specific job opportunities or career tracks.

The curriculum in Natural Resources Policy and Administration is designed to produce administrators and managers for public agencies and private organizations that are involved with management, administration, policy-making, preservation, or regulation of natural resources. Examples are the USDI National Park Service, the US Environmental Protection Agency, the US Geological Survey, state and local government agencies and not-for-profit environmental organizations. The broad background in government, economis, policy, and natural resource management also provides as atrong base for students who wish to pursue a graduate program in the natural resources conomics and policy arena.

NATURAL RESOURCES ECOSYSTEM ASSESSMENT CURRICULUM

FRESHMAN YEAR

Fall Sen	nester	Credits	Spring Semester	Credits
BS 100 CFR 134 ENG 11 MA 131 NR 100 PE 100	General Biology 4 Computers in Natural Resources 1 Composition & Rhetoric Analytic Geometry & Calculus A' Intro. to Natural Resources" Health & Physical Fitness	4 1 3 4 1	CH 101 General Chemistry I CH 121 General Chemistry I Lab COM 146 Bus, & Prof. Comm. ENG 112 Composition & Reading FOR 252 Intro. to Forest Science M A 231 Analytic Geometry & Calculus B ¹ .	3 3 3 3 3
		15		16

SOPHOMORE YEAR

MEA 101 Geology I: Physical MEA 110 Geology I Laboratory PS 202 State & Local Government PY 212 College Physics II SSC 200 Soil Science	3 1 3 4 4 15
	MEA 101 Geology : Physical MEA 110 Geology I Laboratory PS 202 State & Local Government PY 212 College Physics II SSC 200 Soil Science

JUNIOR YEAR

Fall Semester Cred	118	Spring Semester Cree	lits
ARE(EC) 336 Intro. Res. Environ. Econ. B0 (ZO) 360 Introduction to Ecology D0 (ZO) 365 Ecology Laboratory ST 311 Introduction to Statistics ZO 201 General Zoology Elective ⁴	3 1 3 4 3	B0 495F Local Flora EMG 333 Comm. for Sci. & Research NR 300 Natural Res. Measurements" ZO 460 Aquatic Natural History Lab. Elective	3 4 2 3 15
E-H	C	4	
-----	---------	----	
rau	0677142	ur	

Fall Semester	Cred	its	Spring Semester	Credits
FOR 353 Air Photo Interpret. Photogram. FOR 401 For. Hydrol. Watershed Mgmt. FOR (MDS) 564 Frac. of Env. Impact Assess. FW (ZO) 420 Fishery Science Elective ²	34433	FOR (FW) 404 Forest Wildlife FW (AC) 485 Nat. Resources A NR 400 Mgmt. of Natural Reso SSC 452 Soil Classification Elective ²	Mgmt	
		17		17
			Minimum Hours for Graduati	on 128

Note: D grades not accepted in ENG 111 and ENG 112. MA 141-241 may be taken in lite of MA 131-231. Credit for MA 111 does not count toward graduation requirements. History or Literature for credit: Philosophy, Religion, or Phine Arta, Scredita: Science, Technology & Society, Scredita 'Pour sensetars of PE required for graduation 'New courses to be implemented during tail immuster, 1992. Foreign Language proficiency at the F1.102 level required

for graduation.

NATURAL RESOURCES POLICY AND ADMINISTRATION CURRICULUM

FRESHMAN YEAR

Fall Sen	nester	Credits	Spring Semester	Credits
BS 100 CFR 134 ENG 11 MA 131 NR 100 PE 100	General Biology 4 Computers in Natural Resources 1 Composition & Rhetoric Analytic Geometry & Calculus A ¹ Introduction to Natural Resources [*] Health & Physical Fitness	4 3 4 2 1	CH 101 General Chemistry I CH 121 General Chemistry I COM 146 Bus. & Prof. Communication ENG 112 Composition & Reading FOR 252 Introduction to Forest Science MA 231 Analytic Generatry & Calculus B ³	3 1 3 3 3 3 3
		15		16

SOPHOMORE YEAR

Fall Semester	Credits	Spring Semester	Credits
CH 107 Principles of Chemistry CH 127 Principles of Chemistry La EC 201 Economics 1 MEA 101 Geology I: Physical MEA 110 Geology I Laboratory PY 211 College Physics 1	3 	PS 201 Intro. to American Govern SSC 200 Soil Science ST 311 Introduction to Statistics ZO 201 General Zoology PE 253 Orienteering ^a	ament 3 4

JUNIOR YEAR

r au Semester	Creaus	Spring Semester
ARE (EC) 336 Intro. Res. Enviror BO (ZO) 360 Introduction to Ecolo BO (ZO) 365 Ecology Laboratory FOR 353 Air Photo Interpret. Phe PRT 360 Outdoor Recreation Man Elective ²	teconomics 3 gy 1 togram 3 agement 3 	ABE (EC) 301 Intermediate Microsconomics 3 ENG 333 Comm. for Science & Research

SENIOR YEAR

Fall Semester	Credits	Spring SemesterCredits
EC 410 Public Pinance ARE (EC) 436 Environmental Ec FW (ZO) 353 Wildlife Manageme FW (ZO) 420 Fishery Science PS 312 Introduction to Public Ad Elective ²	onomics 3 nt or	FW (AC) 485 Natural Resources Advocacy 3 NR 400 Management of Natural Resources* 4 POR 472 Renewable Resources Policy Mgmt. 4 PR 7451 Prin. Reer. Plan. Facil. Dev. 8 Elective! 3 3
		Minimum Hours Required for Graduation 125

Note: D grades not accepted in ENG 111 and ENG 112. MA 141-241 may be taken in lieu of MA 181-281. Credit for MA 111 does not count toward graduation requirements. Fibory or Literature for Certails: Fibosophy Raligion, or Fine Arts, 3 credits. Science, Technology & Society, 3 credits. Fibor sometare of PS required for graduation. New courses to be implemented during to all summater, 1992. Foreign Language proficiency at the FL102 level required

for graduation.

MINOR IN FOREST MANAGEMENT

The Forest Management minor is open to all undergraduate degree students at NCSU who are interested in learning the basics of the structure and functioning of forest ecosystems and the policies and practices of forest management. The minor will be useful to studens in unrelated career fields who wish to have a better understanding of the scientific and policy issues involved in the sound stewardship of the nation's forests. The minor will be useful to students in related career fields who may be responsible for management of natural resources or interacting with foresters. The minor in Forest Management requires a minimum of 18 credit hours that includes two required courses. FOR 212 Dendrology and FOR 172 Renewable Resource Policy and Management, and 11 credits of elective courses. Students who wish instruction and field experimee in forestry technical skills may choose to attend Forestry Summer Camp. For additional information, contact Dr. James D. Gregory, Assistant Department Head for Undergraduate Programs. (919) 515 7667.

PARKS, RECREATION AND TOURISM MANAGEMENT

Biltmore Hall (Room 4008)

Professor P. S. Rea, Head of the Department

Prodowari H. Dievine, G. D. Subarrila, M. R. Warran, J. D. Wallman, Professor Emerit. T. Huess W. E. Smith, R. S. Mark, S. L. Martin, D. Guarde, S. S. Jawa, B. E. Wilson, Associat Professors, G. L. Erdiner, R. M. Bager, J. M. Moere, Advance Interview 1. J. Commer W. C. Smither, C. G. K. Writh Konner, Associato Participant, S. Smith, R. S. Martin, C. S. K. Smith, Reiner, Associato, P. M. Bager, J. M. McManna, S. Fasar, A. Swern, M. Mither et al. 1997, pp. 444-445, pp. 444, pp. 444, pp. 444, pp. 444, pp. 4

The department offers an interdisciplinary program combining elements of natural resource management with a concern for human services. Standards adopted by the recreation profession make college graduation a requirement for employment. North Carolina, State University has facilities, staff, curriculum, program and an established reputation for comprehensive professional education in the study of parks, recreation and tourism smangement. The program is nationally accredited.

OPPORTUNITIES

As increased discretionary time becomes available for large segments of the American population, opportunities for growth in the leisure service professions have increased dramatically. A recreation and park professional's goal is to influence people to use their discretionary time wisely and to improve the quality of their lives. This goal is accomplished by providing recreation programs and facilities for people in a variety of settings.

Career opportunities include employment by park and recreation departments operated by county and municipal governments: employment by state agencies such as state parks. forests, and planning and advisory groups; and the federal government with agencies such as the National Park Service, Corps of Engineers, U. S. Forest Service, and military establishments.

Other major employers include youth and family service organizations such as the MYGA, YWCA, Boy's Clubs, and Boy and Girl Scouts. Industries employ recreation directors to head employeer recreation programs. Recreation professionals are employed by schools as community school coordinators. Areas with perhaps the greatest growth potential for employment are tourism agencies and commercial recreation establishments such as resorts, private clubs, theme parks, and convention and conference centers.

CURRICULUM IN PARKS, RECREATION AND TOURISM MANAGEMENT

The curriculum in Parks, Recreation and Tourism Management offers a broad general education background, basic professional and technical courses, and the opportunity to specialize in a particular field. General education courses are in biology, psychology, sociology, political science, English, mathematics, physical sciences, and economics. Specialized courses are required in statistics and the use of computers.

The curriculum is designed to prepare students for a variety of positions in a young, dynamic and challenging profession. The focus of the curriculum is on management rather than face-to-face leadership. The curriculum provides 44 hours of professional course work that includes recreation philosophy, management techniques and skills. If scal management, supervision, facility and site planning, programming, administration, and analysis and evaluation. A computer laboratory is utilized in many courses to provide the student with the best current technology available.

In addition to the general education requirements and the core professional require ments students can begin to attain specialized training through 18 hours of concentration courses. At the beginning of the students' junior year they choose one of the following concentrations: Tourism and Commercial Recreation, Park Management, Astural Resource Management, or Program Management (including special emphasis in sports or arts management).

Academic studies on campus are supplemented by practical laboratory experiences in the Raleigh area, out-of-state field trips and study opportunities, and a ten-week internshi with a park, recreation or tourism agency. Cooperative work-study programs are available.

FRESHMAN YEAR

Fall Semester	Credits	Spring Semester	Credits
BO 200 Plant Life or ZO 201 Animal Life ENG 111 Composition & Rhetoric MA 105 Mathematics of Finance or MA 114 Intro. to Finite Math Ap. or MA 121 Intro. to Calculus PE 100 Health & Phy. Fitness		COM 110 Public Speaking or COM 112 Basic Prin. of Int. Comm BNG 112 Composition & Reading PRT 152 Intro. to Rec. Chemistry or Physics Elective Computer Elective Physical Education Elective	3 3 45 13
Free Elective			15-18

15 16

SOPHOMORE YEAR

Fall Sem	ester Cr	edita	Spring Semester	Credit
EC 201 EC 212 PRT 215 PSY 200 SOC 202 English Humanit Physical	Economics of Ag. Economics of Ag. Maint and Op. 1 Intro. to Psychology or Prin. of Soc. Writing Elective Mary Disc. Anth. Elective Education Elective	3 3 3 3 1	PRT 216 Mang Park Rec. Fac. SOC 301 Human Behavor or PSY 376 Human Growth & Dev. ST 311 Intro. to Statistics Concentration Fine Arts Elective Physical Education Elective	

JUNIOR YEAR

Fall Sem	eater Cree	lits	Spring Senester	Credits
PRT 350 PRT 358 Concentri Concentri Environn	Outdoor Rec. Mgmt. The Recreation Program ation nental Ethics Elective	3 4 3 3 3	PRT 359 Leadership & Sup. in Rec PRT 451 Fac & Site Planning Concentration Natural Science Elective Free Elective	3 3 3 3 3 3 3 4 3-4 3-4 3
		16		15 16

SUMMER SESSION (Nine Wirks)

Credits

PRT 475 Recreation and Park Internship . . . 8

SENIOR YEAR

Fall Semister	Cred	its	Spr ng Simester Cre	dits
PRT 438 Recreation for Special Pop. PRT 453 Admin. Pol and Proced PRT 476 Post Intern Seminar Concentration	2 2 2 2 2 2 22 2 2 22 2	3 3 1 3	PRT 454 Recreation & Park Finance PRT 480 Rec. Analysis & Evaluation Concentration Free Elective	3336
Fine Arts Elective	1002-01-0	3		15
		16		

Minimum Hours Required for Graduation . 135

Of the 19 hours in concentration areas. 9 to 12 hours are requied specifically for the concentration selected and 6 to 9 hours are elected from controlled areas. Students must receive a "C" or better in all English writing courses (111, 112, and writing electure).

MINOR IN PARKS, RECREATION AND TOURISM MANAGEMENT

The academic minor in Parks, Recreation and Tourism Management is offered to students interstead in gaining a basic knowledge of the parks, recreation and durism field and an understanding of the importance of leisure and recreation in American society. It is not intended to prepare students for a professional career in parks, recreation and tourism. Seven hours of required courses and nine hours of electives are necessary to complete the minor. The program provides a background in recreation and park management which is useful to students who will 1) assume full time careers that are associated with recreation and park services, and 2) become involved in the park and recreation field as a volunteer, program leader or policy making board member with such organizations as the Scouts, Y's, art advisory councils, and conservation organizations.

WOOD AND PAPER SCIENCE

Biltmore Hall (Room 2105)

Professor R. J. Thomas, Head of the Department

Alumni Distinguished Undergraduate Professor: M. W. Kelly

Alumni Distinguished Graduate Professor and Elis & Signe Olsson Professor: J. S. Gratzl

Reuben B. Robertson Professor: H-M Chang

Paylowser H MChang E, Lonal J, SCHREIC A, Hurr T Wappen M, Kully H, GORL A, Whesher Portoner, Gavrin A, C Barroto, H E, Ellowald, J S Gubtann, R & GHinbing R, G D, Parenzon Admor Priorance L, L Edwards T, K Krik S Y Lin, T O Norras, R P Singh: Associate Professors I, Denne, S J, Hanver, J A, Hett Baran, J, Li, Li, Shan, H, Jamed J, Skewart, Adjunc Alascente Professors R, B Philipp, Amount Professor mann, J, Li, Li, Shan, H, Jamed J, Skewart, Adjunc Alascente Professors R, B Philipp, Amount Professor Professor A, G Raymond JL, H A, Skewart I, Adjunc A, G Kirkman, Benard A vasenitar C, Li Chen, E Argen C, Weidham S, enert Associater V, S Bryan, W. V, Berric A, associater Parel de Foreilly R C, Gilbert,

The wood-based industry of North Carolina, as well as throughout the South, is a vital part of the nation's economy. In terms of the dollar value of shipments of wood products, the South leads all regions of the country. North Carolina manufactures more wood household turniture than any other state, ranks third in shipment value for all wood-based products and second in number of employees and wages paid. Thus, many opportunities exist in North Carolina and other southern states for careers in the wood-based industry.

The Department of Wood and Paper Science offers two curricula leading to Bachelor of Science degrees-(1) Pulp and Paper Science and Technology, and (2) Wood Products. Both curricula prepare young men and women for careers in the wood-based and allied industries or in government agencies connected with wood resources.

PULP AND PAPER SCIENCE AND TECHNOLOGY

A. G. Kirkman, In Charge

The Pulp and Paper Science and Technology curriculum prepares:tudents for careers in pulp and paper, an industry that ranks as the fifth largest manufacturing industry in the United States. Science, engineering, and mathematics form the basis for a multidiscipli nary approach to understanding the fundamental manufacturing principles involved. Students study wood pulping processes, chemical and by product recovery systems, and pulp bleaching. In addition, various paper making operations such as refining, sizing, coating, and drving are studied.

Two concentrations are available emphasizing the technological or engineering aspects of pulping and papermaking. The Technology Concentration provides an extensive background in the pulp and paper manufacturing processes and elective credit hours for studies in marketing, economics, management or other concentrations of interest to the student. Greater depth in the engineering principles underlying pulp and paper manufacturing can be obtained from the Chemical Engineering Concentration. Students who have completed the Chemical Engineering Concentration in guident who have completed the Chemical Engineering concentration in guident and cooperation with the College of Engineering and with an additional semester of study, earn a Bachelor of Science in Chemical Engineering and sa as escond degree.

OPPORTUNITIES

Graduates of this curriculum find opportunities for challenging careers as process engineers, product development engineers, process control chemists, technical service engineers, quality control supervisors, and production supervisors. Design and construction engineering companies employ graduates as project engineers, and pulp and paper machinery companies use their education and skills for technical service and sales positions. Opportunities for managerial and executive positions are available to graduates as they gain experience.

SUMMER INTERNSHIP

All pulp and paper majors are required to work one summer in a pulp or paper mill. One hour of academic credit is granted after completion of 12 weeks of mill work and presentation of a satisfactory report. In addition, students are urged to work in mills the other two summers, as the work provides valuable practical experience. Departmental advisors assist students in locating summer work.

REGIONAL PROGRAM

The pulp and paper curriculum is a regional program approved by the Southern Regional Education Board as the undergraduate program to serve the Southeast in this field.

SCHOLARSHIPS

Approximately 85 undergraduate academic scholarships are granted annually to new and continuing students by more than 100 companies comprising the Pulp and Paper Foundation.

PULP AND PAPER SCIENCE AND TECHNOLOGY CURRICULUM

TECHNOLOGY CONCENTRATION

FRESHMAN YEAR

Fall Semester	Credits	Spring Semester	Credita
CH 101 General Chemistry I E 115 Intro. to Comput. Environmet EC 201 Economics I ENG 111 Composition and Rhetoric MA 141 Analytical Geometry & Cal WPS 101 Intro. Wood and Paper Sci PE 100 Health and Physical Fitness	1 1 3 1 3 1 4 ience 1 1	CH 107 Principles of Chemistry ENG 112 Composition and Reading MA 241 Analytical Geometry & Calc. 1 PY 205 Physics for Engfineers & Sci. 1 WPS 102 Intro. Pulp and Paper Techna Physical Education Elective	4 3 4 3 3 4 3 1 3 1 3 1 3 1 3 1 3 1 3 1
	17		

SOPHOMORE YEAR

Fall Semester	Credita	Spring Semester Cr	edits
CHE 205 Chemical Process Principles CSC 112 Intro. Computing-Fortran . MA 242 Analytical Geometry & Calc. 1 WPS 215 Pulping Technology Physical Education Elective		CH 221 Organic Chemistry I PY 208 Physics for Engineers & Sci. II ST 361 Intro. to Statistics for Engrs. WPS 216 Papermaking Technology Humanities/Soc. Sci. Elective*	. 4 . 3
	15		17

SUMMER SESSION

WPS 211 Pulp and Paper Intership 1

JUNIOR YEAR

Fall Ser	nester	Credits	Spring Semester	Credits
CH 223 CH 331 WPS 31 WPS 35 Humani	Organic Chemistry II Intro. Physical Chemistry 0 Paper Properties and Additives 5 Pulp and Paper Unit Processes I ities/Soc. Sci. Elective*	4 3 3 3 	ENG 331 Communication for Engr. and Tech. WPS 332 Wood and Pulping Chemistry WPS 360 Pulp and Paper Unit Processes II . Humanities/Soc. Sci. Elective* Pree Elective Physical Education Elective	3 3 3 1

SENIOR YEAR

WPS 471 Pulping Process Analysis	redits
WPS 415 Prozess Control 3 WPS 416 Project Management II WPS 416 Project Management I 2 Humanities Soc. Sci. Elective Humanities Soc. Sci. Elective 3 Pree Elective 3 Pree Elective 3 - -	3 3 3 3 3

Minimum Hours Required for Graduation 132

*See approved list: 6 hours must be taken from Humanities and 6 hours must be taken from Social Science and remaining 6 hours may be taken from either Humanities or Social Science.

PLU P AND PAPER SCIENCE AND TECHNOLOGY CUBBICULUM

CHEMICAL ENGINEERING CONCENTRATION

FRESHMAN YEAR

Fall Semester	Credits	Spring Semester	Credits
CH 101 General Chemistry I E 115 Intro. to Comput. Environn EC201 Economic I ENG 111 Composition and Rhetor MA 141 Analytical Genetry and WPS 101 Intro. Wood and Paper S PE 100 Health and Physical Fitne	4 nents 1 ic 3 Calc. I 4 icience 1 ss 1	CH 107. Principles of Chemistry ENG 112. Composition and Reading MA 241. Analytical Geometry & Calc. II. PY 205. Physics for Engineers & Sci. I. WPS 102. Intro. Pulp and Paper Technology Physical Education Elective	4 3 4 1 1 17

SOPHOMORE YEAR

Fait Semester Creatia	Spring Sememer	Credits
CHE 205 Chemical Process Principles	CH 221 Organic Chemistry I MA 341 Appl Differential Equations I PY 208 Physics for Engineers & Sci. II WPS 216 Papermaking Teachers Free Elective (CHE 225)**	4 3 3

SUMMER SESSION

WPS 211 Pulp and Paper Internship

JUNIOR YEAR

Fall Semester	Cred ts	Spring Semester	Credits
CH 223 Organic Chemistry II CHE 2311 Transport Processes I CHE 315 Thermodynamics I WPS 310 Paper Properties and Additives Humanities Soc. Sci. Elective Humanities Soc. Sci. Elective	4 3 3 	CH 437 Physical Chemistry for Engrs. WPS 332 Wood and Pulping Chemistry WPS 360 Pulp and Paper Unit Processes II. Free Elective (CHE 312)** Free Elective (CHE 316)**	. 4 3 3
	17		17

SENIOR YEAR

Fall Seme	ster C	redits	Spring Sementer	Credits
WPS 471 WPS 410 WPS 475 WPS 415 Humaniti	Pulping Process Analysis Mod. & Sim. Pulp & Paper Processes Process Control Project Management I es Soc. Sci. Electives*	3 3 2 6	WPS 403 Paper Process Analysis WPS 460 Environmental Issues WPS 466 Project Management II Humanities Soc. Sci Electives*	3 2 3 6

Minimum Hours Required for Graduation . . . 132

Credits

* See approved list: 6 hours must be taken from Humanities and 6 hours must be taken from Social Science and See approved his: 0 notra mas be taken from runnanties and outs most of taken from outside cleake and remaining 6 hours may be taken from either Humanities or Social Science.
**To complete requirements for a BS in PPT and CHE in nine semesters, indicated CHE course must be used as a free

elective.

Additional Courses for CHE Degree: CHE 330, CHE 446, CHE 450, ECE 331 MAT 201.

MINOR IN PULP AND PAPER SCIENCE AND TECHNOLOGY

The Pulp and Paper Technology minor is available to all undergraduate students enrolled in the University as degree candidates, except Pulp and Paper Technology majors. The minor requires 15 credit hours. Six hours of required courses provide a comprehensive overview of pulping and papermaking science and technology, including pulping, bleach ing, chemical recovery, recycled fibers, stock preparation, papermaking, coating, printing, converting, and environmental aspects. Nine elective hours may be chosen from areas including paper properties, wood chemistry, unit operations, computer modeling and simulation of processes, project management, environmental issues, or process control. This course will provide more in depth exposure to the basic pulping, bleaching and papermaking processes.

The Pulp and Paper Technology minor, with its focus on papermaking science and technology, is intended to be especially valuable to students majoring in programs leading to careers in corporate or government positions which would interface with the paper and related industries. Students interseted in business, scientific or engineering specialities which may interface with or be employed by these industries will find the minor especially useful.

The office location and phone number for students and others inquiring about the PPT minor is: Department of Wood and Paper Science, 2105 Biltmore Hall, (919) 515 5807.

WOOD PRODUCTS

Professor M. W. Kelly, In Charge

The wood products industry is of major importance to the economy of North Carolina and the Southeast. It ranks third in the state in the value of shipments, behind only textlies and tobacco products, and it is second to textlies in the number of employees. The managerial narral sciences, as well as the professional training required for managerial sciences, as well as the professional training required for managerial based on the nutral sciences, as well as the professional training required for managerial based on the nutral resources, as well as the professional training required for managerial based on the nutral resources work with an emphasis on industrial manafacturing and management. Graduates have folge based as an advecting and management. Graduates have folge based as the nutre is the resources decreases and the state or value to sciety. As the too illability of nonrenewable resources decreases and their costs increase. the demand for moved, a renewable resource. Increases. Currently, career opportunities are excellent and continued demand for individuals with a wood product succes.

OPPORTUNITIES

The Wood Products curriculum at North Carolina State University. which is accredited by the Society of Wood Science and Technology, prepares graduates for production supervision, staff positions and management responsibilities in all types and sizes of wood industries. Careera also include positions with both large and small companies manufactur ing consumer wood products such as furniture. Graduates are also in demand by suppliers to wood manufacturing industries such as chemical and machinery companies.

SCHOLARSHIPS

Approximately six undergraduate merit scholarships are granted annually to new and continuing students through the Forestry Foundation.

TECHNICAL ELECTIVES

The curriculum provides a minimum of 15 credit hours for technical electives which may be used to pursue a minor in a variety of areas including business management, industrial engineering, forestry management or economics. For those undergraduates desiring expo sure to more than one area, the technical electives may be chosen from these areas and from others. e.g., furniture manufacturing and management and graphic communication.

DUAL DEGREE PROGRAMS

Dual degree programs are available whereby students can obtain, in addition to a Bachelor of Science in wood products, a second Bachelor of Science degree in forestry. pulp and paper science, business management or in other areas. Credits beyond those required for the single degree program are necessary and a minimum of an additional year of study is usually required. Individuals interested in a dual degree should contact the appropriate departmental office.

WOOD PRODUCTS CURRICULUM

FRESHMAN YEAR

Fall Semester	Credits	Spring Semester	Credits
BO 200 Plant Life or BS 100 General Biology BA 11 Composition and Rhetoric MA 131 Anly Geom. & Calc. A' WPS 101 Intro to WPS PE 100 Health and Physical Fitness Humanities Soc. Sci. Elective ⁴	4 3 1 1 3	CH 101 General Chemistry I CH 121 General Chemistry I Lab ENG 112 Composition and Reading GC 101 Engineering Graphics I MA 221 Anly Geom. & Gale; B WPS 202 Wood Strue and Prop. I Physical Education Elective	3 1 3 2 3 3 1
	16		16
	SOPHOMO	DE VEAD	

Fall Semester	Credita	Spring Semester	Credits
CFR 134 Computers in Forest Res. CH 107 General Chemistry II CH 127 General Chemistry II Lab. PY 211 General Physics I WPS 240 Wood Products Humanities Soc. Sci. Elective Physical Education Elective	1 3 4 3 3 4 3 3 1	EB 201 Economics I (Soc. Sci.) PY 212 General Physics II WPS 203 Wood Struct, and Prop. II Humanities/Soc. Sci. Elective Free Elective	3 4 3 3 3 17

SUMMER PRACTICUM Credits

WPS 205	Wood Products Practicum	5
WPS 210	Forest Products Internship	1
		6

JUNIOR YEAR

Fall Semester	Credits	Spring Semester	Credits
ENG 331 Comm. Tech. Info. ST 361 Statistics for Engineers WPS 301 Wood Processing 1 Humanities Soc. Sci. Elective? Technical Elective Physical Education Elective	3 3 4 3 3 3	WPS 302 Wood Processing II WPS 316 Wood Polymer Principle WPS 344 Intro. To Quality Contro WPS 350 Wood Technology Litera Technical Elective	4 3 4 4 4 4 4 3 4 1 4 3 4 1 4 1 3 1 6 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1
	17		

SENIOR	TEAK

Fall Semester	Credita	Spring Semester	Crudits
WPS 441 Intro. to Wood Mechanics WPS 482 Senior Topics in WPS Humanities Soc. Sci. Elective ² Technical Elective Free Elective		WPS 434 Quan. Meth. of Dec Mak. in Forest Products WPS 444 Wood Composites WPS 450 Wood Ind Case Studies Technical Electives Free Elective	3

Minimum Hours Required for Graduation 136

Students with appropriate mathematical applicate and interest are encouraged to substitute MA 141. MA 241, and MA 242 of the mathematical sequence listed. 324 for the mathematical sequence listed. See approved lists four smatches then from fluor manifes and 3 hours must be taken from Social Science and remaning 6 hours may be taken from the fluor manifes and social Science.

MINOR IN WOOD PRODUCTS

The Wood Products minor is available to all undergraduate students, except Wood Products majors, enrolled in the University as degree candidates. The minor requires 15 credit hours. Ten hours of required courses provide a general background in wood anatomy, physical properties, and wood-based composites. Five elective hours may be chosen from areas including wood processing, wood mechanics, quality control, and wood-polymer interactions.

The Wood Products minor, with its focus on wood properties and processing, is designed to be especially valuable to students majoring in programs leading to careers in areas such as structural design, furniture manufacturing, and forestry. Students interested in natural and renewable materials will also find the minor useful.



COLLEGE OF HUMANITIES AND SOCIAL SCIENCES

Caldwell Hall (Room 106)

W. B. Toole, III, Dean

M. M. Sawhney, Associate Dean

G. D. Garson, Associate Dean for Planning and Management

W. C. Fitzgerald, Interim Associate Dean for Research and Graduate Programs

M. L. Walek, Assistant Dear. for Undergraduate Affairs

S. E. Simonsen, Assistant to the Dean for International Studies

J. N. Wall, Director of Honors Scholars Programs

D. B. Greene, Coordinator of Arts Studies

L. H. Hambourger, Coordinator of Evening Programs and Assistant to the Dean

J. S. Griffin, Academic Coordinator for African American Students

The College of Humanities and Social Sciences offers programs of study which lead to baccalaureate and advanced degrees in the disciplines comprising the humanities and social sciences and also offers courses in these areas which are part of the programs of all undergraduate students in the university. In this way the university provides an opporting for its students to prepare for a full life in professions and occupations that require intellectual flexibility. Dread knowledge, and a basic comprehension of human beings and their problems.

Eight departments are included in the College of Humanities and Social Sciences: Communication, English, Foreign Languages and Literatures, History, Philosophy and Religion, Physical Education, Political Science and Public Administration, and Sociology and Anthropology (also a department in the College of Agriculture and Life Sciences). The Division of Multidisciplinary Studies, an academic unit responsible for interdisciplinary programs, is also affiliated with this college. Undergraduate majors are offered in com munication, English, history, French, Spanish, philosophy, political science, sociology, social work, and multidisciplinary studies. In some departments special concentrations are available within the major programs: e.g., communication disorders, mass communication, public relations and theatre (communication), writing and editing (English), law and political philosophy (political science or philosophy), anthropology (sociology), religious studies (philosophy), and criminal justice (political science or sociology). A teacher educa tion option is available in English, French, Spanish, and social studies (history, political science, sociology), Enrollments in teacher education programs may be limited. Degrees granted include the Bachelor of Arts, the Bachelor of Science, the Bachelor of Social Work, the Master of Arts, and the Doctor of Philosophy, as well as professional degrees in political science and sociology.

BACHELOB OF ARTS PROGRAM

	FRESHM	AN IEAK	
Fall Semester	Credits	Spring Semester	Credits
ENG 111 Composition & Rhetoric . Foreign Language 201 (Intermediate History ¹ Mathematics ⁴ Social Science Elective ⁴ PE 100 Health & Physical Fitness	*3 3 3 4 3 1 16-17	ENG 112 Composition & Read History Mathematics Philosophy ³ Social Science Elective Physical Elective	ing 3 3 4 3 4 3 4 3 4 1 1 1 1 1 6-17
	CONTINUE	DE MEAD	

Fall Semester	Credits	Spring Semester	Credits
Literature* Natural Science* Social Science Electives Physical Education Elective	34 34 6 1 16 17	Arts and Letters Elective ^a Literature Natural Science Social Science Elective Physical Education Elective	3 3

JUNIOR YEAR

Fall Semester	Credits	Spring Semester	Credits
Major* Electives		Major Electives	9
	SENIOR	YEAR	

Fall Semester	Credits	Spring Semester Cr	vedits
Major Electives	9 6	Major Electives	6
	15		15

Minimum Hours Required for Graduation 124

'This two semester requirement includes a course concerned with pre-industrial Western or non-Western societies (HI 207, 208, 209, 215, 216, 263, 264, 275, or 276), and another dealing with the United States or post industrial Western societies (HI 205, 210, 221, 222, 233, 251, or 252).

"Two semesters are required for sociology majors (MA 111 and 131 recommended but any two mathematics courses other than MA 101 allowed). For all other humanities and social science majors the requirement may be satisfied with any two mathematics courses other than MA 101 plus a course in computer science. statistics or logic

Satisfies, or logic. Three hours of philosophy. exclusive of logic (PHI 201 and 335), are required. Demonstrated proficiency at the first-semester intermediate level (FL. 201) in French, Spanish, German, Russian, Portuguese, Italian, Latin, Classical Greek, Biblical Hebrew, Japanese, Chinese, or Swahili, In order to enroll at the 201 level, prerequisites must be met through course work or the Placement Test. Demonstrated proficiency at the secondsemester intermediate level (FL, 202) in one language is required for English and foreign language majors. 'The requirements call for twelve hours of social science representing at least three of the following disciplines: anthropol

ogy, economics, political science, psychology, sociology. At least nine of these hours must be outside the student's major field

"This requirement consists of two literature courses, at least one of which must be in literature outside the United Stat a period, genre or major in English, a foreign language in English translation, or the original foreign language (either ENG 305, 349, 351, 362, 363, 369, 371, 372, 376, 377, 380, 382, 383, 385, 390, 398, 399, 439, 444, 449, 451, 452, 462, 463, 464 469, 486, 487; FLF 302, 316, 323, 324, 352, 414, 415, 492; FLG 323; FLS 302, 304, 323, 403, 404, 492; or GRK 320.) *Students using ENG 261 or ENG 262 to satisfy this requirement may not also use ENG 251.

The natural science requirement calls for a minimum of eight hours. At least one course must include a laboratory experience. Students must receive credit for at least one basic introductory course from physics, chemistry, geology, or the biological sciences. These courses include CH 100, CH 101/121; CH 107/127; PY 205; PY 208, PY 211, PY 212, PY 223 225, and PY 231; MEA 101/110; BS 105; BO 200. To complete the requirement, students may take any of the courses listed above, except that if BS 100 or BS 105 has been taken the other may not be taken for credit and that BO 200 may not be combined with either BS 100 or BS 105; and CH 100 may not be taken for credit if the student has previously received credit for CH 101. Otherwise the requirement may be completed with any course in balancy chemistry, genetics, physics, and any complex course in a data source increase second and the A102, 200, et 910, et 9

BACHELOR OF SCIENCE PROGRAM

FRESHMAN YEAR

Fall Semester	Creans
CH 101 121 General Chemistry I	4
ENG 111 Composition & Rhetoric	
Humanities Social Science Elective ¹	
Mathematics ²	
PE 100 Health & Physical Fitness	

da na concorr	
TH 107 127 Principles of Chemistry	
ENG 112 Composition & Reading	
Jumanities Social Science Elective	3
Aathematics	
Physical Education Elective	1
	14.15

Condito

SOPHOMORE YEAR

Fall Semester	Credits	Spring Semester	Credits
PY 205 or 211 General Physic Course I Major ¹ English Literature Foreign Lau Mathematics Philosophy ⁵ Physical Education Elective	1	PY 208 or 212 General Physics II . Course II Major . English Literature Foreign Languag Humanities Social Science Elective Mathematics	ge
			1.14

17-18

JUNIOR YEAR

Fall Semester	Credits	Spring Semester	Credits
BS 100 General Biology Course I Option ⁶ Course III-Major History or Philosophy of Science ¹ Humanities Social Science Elective	4 3 3 3 3 3 16	BO 200 Plant Life or ZO 201 General Zoology Course If Option Course IV Major Course V Major Elective	

SENIOR YEAR

Fall Semester	Credits	Spring Semester	Credits
Course III Option Course IV Option Course VI-Major Course VI-Major Elective	3 3 3 3 3	Course V Option Course VIII Major Course IX-Major Electives	3 3
	15		100-07

Minimum Hours Required for Graduation 127

'Twelve hours in humanities and/or social sciences outside the major discipline are required. *Four courses are required, including either the sequence MA 141 241, 242 or MA 131, 231 The remaining course(s) are to

be chosen from MA 114, 214 303, 341, and 405.

³A total of 27 credit hours are required in the major field.

'Six hours of foreign language and or English literature at the 200 level or above are required. 'Any course in philosophy, excluding logic (PHI 201, 335) and philosophy of science (PHI 340).

*Any course in philosophy, excluding logic (1711 201, 355) and philosophy of science (1711 340, *A 15 hour concentration is required in a mathematics, science, or engineering discipline.

*A course in the history or philosophy of sciences or mathematics to be chosen from a specified list of alternatives.

MINOR IN INTERNATIONAL STUDIES

An International Studies minor is offered to all students in the University who want to add a significant international dimension to their departmental majors. This minor program enables students to explore international topics, issues and research from crosscultural, transmittional perspectives. The program will provide some took that students can use to understand better the global context of the modern world and to learn the international dimensions of their choen fields of study.

MINOR IN ARTS STUDIES

The College of Humanities and Social Sciences offers an academic minor in Arts Studies to all majors in the university. This interdisciplinary minor is designed to enrich the student's university experience, to serve as a foundation for learning and understanding in the arts beyond the university years, and to stimulate intellectual development in ways that may reinforce or complement the objectives of the student's major. This minor provides the student with a fundamental understanding of the historical, theoretical, and practical disciplines of the arts. A total of eighteen credit hours must be taken to complete this minor. Students' in the course description section of this catalog. These courses listed under''Arts Studies' in the course description section of this catalog. These courses are described in detail under their departmental prefixes.

HONORS PROGRAMS

In conjunction with the Division of Student Affairs, the College of Humanities and Social Sciences sponsors the Scholars of the College Program for students who show exceptional academic promise. The participants in this residential program take special sections of freshman and sophomore level courses and participate in a series of cultural events and weekly forums. In their junior year they participate each semester in a special Junior Scholars Seminar and attend monthly forums. For upper level students, each degreegranting department in the college offers an honors program designed to encourage outstanding students to develop their intellectual potential to the fullest extent possible through individualized study, special seminars, and close association with faculty members in their major field.

SCHOLARSHIPS

In addition to the University-wide awards available, the following scholarships are offered to entering freshmen:

J. Carlie Adams. Sr. Endowed Scholarship (\$500) Clare Simmons Alan Sampson Memorial Scholarship in Moral Philosophy (\$1000) Bess B. and Lynton Yates Ballentine Scholarship (\$1000) Frances W. and Gerald O. T. Erdahl Memorial Scholarship (\$1000) Mary M. Penney Scholarship in English (\$1000) Por further information, write: Dr. John Wall Director, Honors/Scholars Program College of Humanities and Social Sciences North Carolina State University Box 8105 Ratiegh, NC 27695-8105

PRE-LAW PROGRAM

Law schools neither prescribe nor recommend a particular undergraduate curriculum for prospective candidates. The Association of American Law Schools has, however, recommended an undergraduate education of the broadest possible scope as the best means of developing the communicative, critical, and creative skills and abilities fundamental to success in legal studies and practice. A student may prepare for post-graduate work in law in any of the majors offered by the eight degree-granting departments in the College of

226

Humanities and Social Sciences. Alternatively, the student may elect the Concentration in Philosophy of Law (Department of Philosophy and Religion) or the Concentration in Law and Political Philosophy (Department of Political Science and Public Administration) or may apply for admission to the Multidisciplinary Studies program during the sophomore year and, in consultation with an adviser, design a pre law major involving two or more academic arees.

All interested entering freshmen are invited to attend a special orientation session for pre-law students. These students are also invited to join the Pr-Law Student Association, an undergraduate organization that provides pre-law students with information concerning preparation for the Law School Admission Test (LSAT) as well as the study and practice of law through guest speakers, discussion sessions, and other activities. Consult Prof. Baumer, (919) 515-650, or Prof. LewPoholo, (919) 515-2214. for more information.

COOPERATIVE EDUCATION

Cooperative Education in humanities and social sciences seeks to broaden the student's intellectual horizons and at the same time to provide an introduction to the world of business, industry, government, or finance in preparation for a career after graduation. In this program the freshman and senior years are usually spent on campus while the sophomore and junior years are devoted either to alternate periods of on-campus study and of campus work or to a parallel arrangement of part time work and part time south on program takes five years to complete, but fusies to may see in guited and unner selection and all interested students are urged to apply early in the academic year. The program also open to graduate students are urged to apply early in the academic year. The programs.

Further information may by obtained from T. N. Wall, Coordinator of Cooperative Education, 213 Peele Hall, (919) 515 7300.

JEFFERSON SCHOLARS IN AGRICULTURE AND THE HUMANITIES

The Thomas Jefferson Scholars Program in Agriculture Life Sciences and the Humani ties is a joint program of the College of Agriculture and Life Sciences and the College of Humanities and Social Sciences. It is a double degree which permits participants to have two concentrations: one in an area of agriculture/life sciences and how in an area of humanitie/social sciences. The double degree program may be individually designed to meet each student's particular interests and career goals. The purpose of the program is up to character the produce potential leaders in agriculture and the life sciences who have not only technical expertise but also an appreciation for the social, political, and cultural issues that affect decision making.

Each spring a number of entering freatmen are chosen to receive scholarships to participate in the Jefferson program. In addition, other qualified students may chose to pursue a double major in agriculture/life sciences and the humanities under the Jefferson program. Students interested in applying to the Jefferson Scholars program should contact: Dr. James Oblinger, Associate Dean, College of Agriculture and Life Sciences, Box 7642, North Carolina State University, Ratejt, NC 27695, (919) 515-26475 or Dr. Mary L. Walek, Assistant Dean, College of Humanities and Social Sciences, Box 8101, North Carolina State University, Ratejt, NC 27695, (919) 515 2467, Jefore January 15.

BENJAMIN FRANKLIN SCHOLARS PROGRAM

A limited number of freshmen in the College of Engineering are selected to participate in the Benjamin Franklin Scholar dovelops an individualized, five-year plan of work focused on a Benjamin Franklin Scholar dovelops an individualized, five-year plan of work focused on a central theme in the humanities and social selences. Students completing the program receive a bachelor of science in an engineering discipline or computer science and a bachelor's degree in multidisciplinary studies.

This double-degree program, a joint undertaking of the College of Engineering and the College of Humanities and Social Sciences, provides a unique opportunity to integrate a solid base of knowledge in technology or science with the broad philosophical perspective of the humanities. The curriculum for the double-degree program has four main components: (1) a strong general education. (2) specially designed interdisciplinary and problem defining courses. (3) all technical course requirements associated with the engineering or computer science degree, and (4) a 30 hour multidisciplinary concentration designed by the student in consultation with his or her advisers. With careful planning, this program can be completed in five years.

For more information, contact the Assistant Dean for Academic Affairs, College of Engineering (118 Page Hall) or the Assistant Dean for Undergraduate Affairs, College of Humanities and Social Sciences (106 Caldwell Hall).

ELI WHITNEY DOUBLE DEGREE PROGRAM IN TEXTILES AND INTERNATIONAL STUDIES

This joint program between the College of Textiles and the College of Humanities and Social Sciences allows a student to earn a B.S. in Textile and Apparel Management and a B.A. in Multidisciplinary Studies with a concentration in international studies. This dual degree is designed to prepare students for work in the increasingly international textile industry. The program includes all the technical course requirements associated with the textile and apparel management degree. For the B.A. in Multidisciplinary Studies, stu dents choose from among three areas of concentration: the Pacific Rim (language study in Japanese or Chinese). Latin America (language study in German or Italian). The program, which takes four to five years to complete, also includes possible overseas internabiles.

Merit scholarship awards are available for high achieving students who participate in the double degree program in textiles and international studies. For more information, contact Dr. Gordon Berkstresser, Textile Management and Technology (3404 Textile Building) (919) 515 6539 or the Assistant Dean for Undergraduate Affairs. College of Humanities and Social Sciences (106 Caldwall Hall) (919) 512-5467.

FOLGER INSTITUTE

North Carolina State University is a member of the Folger Institute of Renaissance and Eightenth-Century Studies, a unique collaborative enterprise sponsored by the Folger Shakespeare Library in Washington, D.C., and twenty universities in the Middle Atlantic region. Each year the institute offers an interdisciplinary program in the humanities seminars, workshops, symposia, colloquia, and lectures. Admission is open to faculty and students of North Carolina State University, and a limited number of fellowships are available through the campus Folger Institute Committee.

COMMUNICATION

Winston Hall (Room 201)

Professor W. J. Jordan, Head of the Department

Assistant Professor E. T. Funkhouser, Assistant Head of the Department and Coordinator of Advising

Professors, W. G. Franklin, W. J. Jordan, L. W. Long, R. L. Schrag, Professor Emeritar, G. A. Parker, Associate Professors, R. D. Anterson, L. R. Camp, P. C. Gaple, D. A. Doloy, R. Leomard, H. E. Munn, J. F. B. L. Russiel, Assistent Professors E. T. Funkhouser, V. Gallagher, D. Isy, M. Javdi, N. H. Snow; Letterres, J. Alebednak, C. A. Elleman, T. J. Kauffman, M. Bandich: Traching Technician M. Velasquez,

The Bachelor of Arts in Communication program provides study and training in human communication for professionals entering business, industry, social welfare organizations or government service. Today, many organizations are seeking graduates with demonstrated competencies in human communication to fill positions which require constant and skillful contact with a wide variety of internal and external publics. Depending upon their

228

area of specialization, graduates may find employment opportunities as communication consultants, media specialists, trainers, public relations specialists, therapists, or per formers. Many graduates choose to enter graduate or law schools.

PROGRAM OF STUDY

The Communication major calls for successful completion of at least 36 semester credit hours of communication (COM) courses. Three of these courses, COM 110, COM 112, and COM 190, totaling nine semester credit hours, are completed by all students majoring in communication. The remaining credit hours in the major come from courses completed in one or more of the following concentrations offered by the Department of Communication:

Communication: A generalist approach to the study of communication, this concentration allows students a high degree of flexibility in course choice. Many of the elective courses in this concentration are related to the study of rhetoric and public address.

Communication Disorders: The undergraduate portion of preparation for speech language therapistor audiologist careers. A master's degree is required for entry into these professions.

Mass Communication: A broad curriculum in the structure, operation, and social effects of the mass media in the United States with emphasison electronic media, including courses in broadcast and non broadcast media writing and production, media criticism, and media history.

Public Relations: Instruction in the communication theories and methods applied by organizations to establish and maintain mutually beneficial relationships with employees, governments, stockholders, and other publics.

Theatre: Studies in stage directing, acting, scenic and lighting design, and stagecraft. African-American dramaturgy and children's touring theatre are special features of this program. Courses are taught at Thompson Theatre on the NCSU campus.

CURRICULUM NOTES

 Students must enroll in COM 190 during their first semester as a communication major.

 Transferring to communication from another NCSU major requires a minimum GPA of 2.0 with at least 15 credit hours completed. Such transfers are not permitted during the first week of classes or during the registration advising period each semester.

No final grades below C are permitted for courses used in the communication major.

 To qualify for graduation, each student must have a minimum GPA of 2.0 for all courses completed at NCSU, and at least a 2.0 GPA for all courses taken in the communica tion major.

 COM 146, Business and Professional Communication, is intended for students in majors other than communication. Students majoring in communication may not use this course to satisfy any requirement within the 38-credit-hour major.

MINORS

A minor in Theatre is offered. Also, the Communication Department and the Department. Liferature detailing the requirements for these minors is available at the main department office. Those interested in the Journalism minor at NCSU should contact the English Department.

INTERNSHIPS

The department operates an internship program which offers qualified seniors the opportunity togain work experience in the communication field. The internship is required of all students in the public relations concentration, but students from the other communi cation concentrations may also participate in this program. For additional information, contact Dr. Ruth Anderson, director of the internship program, at the phone number and address shown below.

FURTHER INFORMATION

Those who are interested in studying communication at NCSU are encouraged to contact the department for additional information. An appointment with the communication department's Coordinator of Advising is recommended. To reach the communication department, you may call (919) 515 2450 or write to Box 8104, NCSU, 27695 8104.

ENGLISH

Tompkins Hall (Rooms 131, 246)

Professor J. E. Bassett, Head of the Department

Associate Professor C. A. Prioli, Associate Head of the Department

Associate Professor D. H. Covington, Assistant Head for Scheduling

Senior Lecturer P. R. Cockshutt, Coordinator of Advising

Professor W. E. Mevers, Director of Freshman Program

William C. Friday Distinguished Professor: W. Wolfram

Alumni Distinguished Undergraduate Professors: L. S. Champion, M. T. Hester

Performer, B. J. Bannes, G. W. Barras, J. E. Basert, L. S. Champion, J. D. Darras, J. A. Genze, J. M. Grennez, M. M. Standar, J. S. Basert, J. B. Basert, J. B.

The Department of English offers basic and advanced courses in writing, language, and literature. The freshman courses, taken by all undergraduate students, develop skill in expository writing and in analytical reading of literary and non-literary works. Advanced courses in communication of technical information, composition and retorice, and creative writing give students opportunities to pursue special personal and career interests, as do courses in informature, linguistics, film, and folkore.

The department offers a Bachelor of Arts major in English with three options: literature and language, writing and editing, and teacher certification. It also offers a Bachelor of Science major.

Also available to undergraduates are a minor in English, a minor in Comparative Literature (offered jointly with the Department of Foreign Languages and Literatures), a minor in Linguistics (offered jointly with the Department of Languages and Literatures), a minor in Film Studies (offered jointly with the Department of Communication and the Division of Multidisciplinary Studies), and a minor in Journalism (offered jointly with the Department of Communication). An internship program combines work experience with courses in writing and editing.

In addition, the department offers two graduate degrees: a Master of Arts in English and a Master of Science in Technical Communication (see *Graduate Catalog* for details).

A five course certificate program in Professional Writing is available to students not seeking a degree at NCSU.

OPPORTUNITIES

A degree in English provides both vocational training and liberal education. It leads to careers in such fields as teaching, journalism, advertising, public relations, personnel management, technical writing, business writing, and creative writing. It sharpens the analytical and interpretive skills needed for strong business management, and it serves as an excellent pre-professional degree for students planning to study law or medicine and for those intending to do graduate work in literature and composition.

BACHELOR OF ARTS IN ENGLISH

Major in English—The student must schedule 42 semester hours beyond the usual ixi hours in freshman composition. Basic requirements include the sophomore survey of English literature, the sophomore survey of American literature, a course in Shakespeare, and a seminar in literary criticism. Beyond these courses, the student may pursue special interests within the limits of recommended categories.

Major in English, Writing and Editing Option The student must schedule 42 semes ter hours beyond the usual six hours in freshman composition. Courses include journalism, copyediting, advanced writing. Ilterature, and, in the final semester, a seminar in writing and editing (ENG 495). Additionally the student must schedule 15 to 18 semester hours in a chesen track or discipline outside the department.

Major in English, Teacher Education Option-English majors may enroll in the teacher education option offered by the College of Humanities and Social Sciences in cooperation with the College of Education and Psychology. Students who complete this program are eligible to apply for the certification to teach English in secondary schools in North Carolina. The requirements of the program include 35 semester hours in professsional courses and 33 semester hours in English beyond the useal six hours in freshman composition. (Total 127 credit hours required for graduation). Students desiring to enter Students are required to files formal application for admission which must be approved in order for them to participate. Enrollments in the Teacher Education Option may be limited.

BACHELOR OF SCIENCE IN ENGLISH

Concentration in English—The student, in consultation with his or her department adviser, must schedule 27 semester hours beyond the usual six hours in freshman composition.

MINOR IN ENGLISH

The English Department offers a minor in English to majors in any field except English. To complete the minor, fifteen hours of English courses are required above the 100 level, six hours of which must be at the 300 level or above. A grade of C or better is required in all courses credited to the English Minor.

MINOR IN COMPARATIVE LITERATURE

The Departments of English and of Foreign Languages and Literatures offer a minor in Comparative Literature to all undergraduate students. It requires six courses: FL 350, CL 495, and four courses in one or more literatures (other than a student's major) chosen from an approved list. A grade of C or better is required in all courses.

MINOR IN FILM STUDIES

The Departments of English and of Communication and the Division of Multidisci plinary Studies offer a minor in Film Studies. The minor provides an introduction to the nature of the film experience, some background in the history of the medium, and the opportunity for in depth study of selected topics. Filteen hours of course work are required to complete the minor: ENG 282 and either COM 364 or COM 374, plus nine credit hours selected from the following: ENG 382, ENG 482, COM 244, COM 384 or 374 (whichever course was not taken to fulfill the requirement above), MDS 480, HI 336, and DN 316 (prerequisite waived, consent of instructor). Any student taking this minor cannot count courses from the minor toward his or her major.

MINOR IN JOURNALISM

With the Department of Communication, the Department of English offers a minor in Journalism, open to students in any major. It consists of the following courses: ENG 214, ENG 215, ENG 315. COM 204, and one of the following: COM 234, COM 334, COM 421. A grade of C or better is required in all courses.

MINOR IN LINGUISTICS

The Department of Foreigh Languages and Literatures and the Department of English offer a minor in Linguistics to majors in any field. Among students likely to be attracted to the minor are those interested in Second Language Acquisition. To complete the minor fifteen hours of designated courses are required, as well as the completion of a foreign language through the 202 level.

FOREIGN LANGUAGES AND LITERATURES

1911 Building (Room 120)

Professor J. H. Stewart, Head of the Department

Associate Professor A. C. Malinowski, Assistant Head of the Department and Coordinator of Advising

Professor G. G. Smith, Scheduling Officer

Professors T. P. Feens G. F. Gonzalez, J. R. Kelly, G. G. Smith J. H. Skewart M. A. Witt, Professors Emerich A. Gonzalez, M. Pachal, C. N. Naka, Kawarab Phylosov, R. A. Alder, S. T. Almos, W. M. Holler, M. M. Maglil, A. C. Manroski, J. A. Nijers, D. M. Caractar, K. J. Karaka, J. D. Bares, D. M. Marcha, J. P. Werz, M. L. Salvad, S. Y. Marcha, J. Pares, D. M. Marcha, J. P. Werz, M. L. Salvad, S. Yanahab, Letrovro, D. F. Adder, F. Kashimura, A. B. Kennedy, Q. San, Interview, D. W. Menell, C. P. Weijer, M. M. Wenell, G. P. Weijer, M. M. Wenell, G. P. Weijer, M. Salvad, S. Yanahab, Letrovro, D. F. Adder, F. Kashimura, A. B. Kennedy, Q. San, Interview, D. M. Menell, G. P. Weijer, M. Salvad, S. Yanahab, Netrovora, D. F. Adder, F. Kashimura, A. B. Kennedy, Q. San, Interview, D. S. Marcha, J. P. Merz, M. L. Salvad, S. Yanahab, V. Kawar, D. F. Adder, F. Kashimura, A. B. Kennedy, Q. San, Interview, D. K. Marcha, J. P. Merz, M. Salvad, S. Yanahab, V. San, Natawar, S. Salvad, S. Yanahab, Y. Katara, Y. Benell, S. P. Weijer, M. Salvad, S. Yanahab, Yanahab, Yanakawar, K. Salvad, S. Yanahab, Yanaha

OPPORTUNITIES

The expansion of international relations makes the knowledge of foreign languages a critical need for today's professional. The student of foreign languages is not limited to teaching, translating or interpreting. There are careers in politics, diplomacy, commerce, banking, agriculture, science, and research in which a throngpit knowledge of foreign languages is crucial for success. The demand for multilingual personnel extends to all fields of human enterprise and will continue to grow in the coming years.

BACHELOR OF ARTS IN FRENCH OR SPANISH

All the general requirements for the Bachelor of Arts degree must be met, including six hours of literature survey within the Department of Foreign Languages and Literatures or in British and American literature or any combination of these. Degree designations are: B.A. in French Language and Literature. B.A. in Spanish Language and Literature. B.A. In Language and Literature with Teacher Education Option, and B.A. in Spanish Language and Literature with Teacher Education Option, and B.A. in Spanish Language and Literature with Teacher Education Option. Outstanding students may become members of Alpha Lambda, campus chapter of Phi Sigma lota, National Foreign Languages Honor Society; of Xi Omicron, campus chapter of Sigma Delta P, National Hispanic Honor Society; and of Gamma Alpha, campus chapter of Dobro Slovo, National Slavic Honor Society. A departmental honors program in French and Spanish is also available to eligible students.

Major in French or Spanish-Students must complete 36 hours beyond the 201 level, including a senior seminar. Majors must take 12 additional hours of advised electives. These are waived for double majors (such as Business and Spanish or Business and French) and for the Teacher Education Option.

Major in French or Spanish with Teacher Education Option In collaboration with the College of Education and Psychology and the Department of Curriculum and Instruction, the department offers a program leading to a French or Spanish teaching license in north Carolina, grades R 12. The requirements of the program include 30 semester hours in professional education classes and 30 semester hours in French or Spanish beyond the IOE level, Candidates must consult with their academic adviser as carly as possible for the Candidacy is made during the spring semester of the sophomore year. Enrollment in the Teacher Education Option programs may be limited.

PROGRAMS ABROAD

The department offers summer programs in Austria, Mexico, and Germany and a semester long program in Spain.

MINOR IN CLASSICAL STUDIES

The minor in Classical Studies offers an excellent foundation for advanced work in other eademic disciplines as well as professional programs in law, medicine and finance. The minor gives students an opportunity to develop a keener perception and better understand ing of the cultural forces at work in the contemporary world. And by presenting a broad selection of courses in the various disciplines of literature, philosophy and history, the minor provides students with as sound introduction to studies in anticulty. Requirements for the minor include five courses selected from the following: GRK 201 or LAT 201; GRK 310 or GRK 320; PHI 300 or REL 312; H1 403 or H1 404; and H1 405 or 406.

MINOR IN COMPARATIVE LITERATURE

(See Department of English)

MINORS IN FOREIGN LANGUAGES, LITERATURES, AND CULTURES

Minor programs in Chinese, French, German, Italian, Japanese, Russian, and Spanish involve fitteen hours of study at the 201 level and beyond. A minor program in Classical Greek is also offered and involves fifteen hours of study at the 101 level and beyond. Programs include courses in language, literature, and civilization. Students majoring in any area of study at NCSU are eligible to minor in a foreign language. Students may not, however, major and minor in the same language.

MINOR IN LINGUISTICS

(See Department of English)

HISTORY

Harrelson Hall (Room 162)

Professor W. C. Harris, Head of the Department

Assistant Professor J. E. Crisp, Assistant Head of Department

Associate Professor J. A. Mulholland, Coordinator of Advising

Alumni Distinguished Undergraduate Professors: B. F. Beers, J. P. Hobbs

Alumni Distinguished Professor (for graduate teaching): J. D. Smith

Profesore, J. R. Barker, B. F. Beers, C. H. Carlon, A. J. De Grand, M. S. Downs, W. C. Harris, J. P. Hobbs, A. J. La Vopa, L. O. McMurry, G. D. Keweby, J. K. Ocko, S. T. Parker, J. M. Rödder, R. H. Sack, R. W. Shata, J. D. Smith, E. D. Vola, K. S. Vineem, Professora Ensort, M. L. Brown, R. M. Greenka, D. E. King, L. W. Songert, M. E. Wineler, C. Bisto, S. L. Spenner, H. D. Surk, K. P. Vickery, Answards Professor Ensertine, R. N. Elliott, Associate Memberolities, Founda, J. A. Minn, F. A. Moyer, R. B. Mulin, Answards Professor, E. G. Cripe, M. Mollen, D. Y. Piete, Adjunct Anshatel Professora, V. L. Berger, J. W. Caddell, J. J. Crow, W. S. Price, Jr., D. J. Olson, H. K. Steen, Lectarer, J. Woodrad.

An understanding of the historical background of our times is expected of the educated person. The Department of History makes it possible for students to gain this understand ing through a wide range and variety of courses at all levels from introductory through graduate.

A broad offering of introductory courses is available to satisfy the undergraduate history requirement or part of the humanities and social sciences requirements in most university curricula. Students in the College of Humanities and Social Sciences are required to take two courses in history-one dealing with a culture significantly different from our own in pre-industrial Western or non-Western societies and the other dealing with our own culture in the United States or post-industrial Western societies.

Honors students are eligible for membership in Phi Alpha Theta, the national history honorary society. Some introductory and advanced courses and most graduate courses are offered in the evening.

The department offers two Master of Arts degrees. Students interested in enhancing their understanding of history, obtaining advanced teaching credentials, or pursuing doctoral work elsewhere may take the traditional graduate program. Students interested in applied history may take the public history program. Some financial assistance is available.

OPPORTUNITIES

A history major has traditionally served as a foundation for careers in such professionas as teaching and law. In recent years undergraduates have frequently augmented studies in history with computer science, foreign language, or business administration, combinations which have proved attractive in business and government service. The prospect of new career ladders in public education has prompted renewed interest in a M.A. in history with advanced teaching certification. Multiplication of records of every kind has created ateady demand for historians with master's degrees in applied or public history.

BACHELOR OF ARTS IN HISTORY

Major in Histery A history major must take 30 hours of course work in history in addition to the six hours required of all students in the College of Humanities and Social Sciences. These 30 hours must include a 491 seminar. At least 24 of the 30 hours must be at the 400 level. Sufficient courses are offered to complete the history requirements for the B.A. in the evening.

Major in History with Social Studies Teacher Education Option-History majors may enroll in the teacher education program offered by the College of Humanities and Social Sciences in cooperation with the College of Education and Psychology. Students who complete this program are eligible for certification to teach social studies in secondary schools in North Carolina. In addition to the Bachelor of Arts degree requirements, students are required to take professional courses in education and psychology and additional social sciences courses (122 credit hours required for graduation). Students desiring to enter this program should declare their intention during their sophomore year. Admission is competitive and the criteria include an overall grade point average of 2.75 or better. Enrollments may be limited in Teacher Education Option Programs.

BACHELOR OF SCIENCE IN HISTORY

A concentration in history involves 18 hours of course work beyond the six hours required of all students in the College of Humanities and Social Sciences plus a senior seminar. Of the 18 hours, at least 12 must be at the 400 level.

MINOR IN HISTORY

A minor in History shall consist of six courses in history; one introductory course in pre-industrial or non-Wester history (i.e., HI 207, 208, 209, 215, 216, 268, 264, 275, or 276); one introductory course in United States or post-industrial Western history (i.e., HI 205, 102, 212, 222, 33, 251, or 252); four three-hour courses in history at the 300 level or above, two dwhich must be on the 400 level. All six courses must be completed with a grade of C or better to satisfy the requirements of the minor.

MULTIDISCIPLINARY STUDIES

Harrelson Hall (Room 145)

Professor C. D. Korte, Head of the Division

Associate Professor T. N. Hammond, Assistant Head of the Division

Professors: D. A. Adams, J. A. Gomez, D. B. Greene, C. D. Korte: Professors: Emerit: A. C. Barefoot, J. R. Lambert, Jr.; Associate Professors: T. N. Hammond, R. L. Hoffman: Assistant Professors: B. H. Grimes, R. A. Waschka, II, P. W. Hamiett: Learners: E. Malloy Hanley, C. L. Stainaker.

Multidisciplinary Studies is an academic unit responsible for interdisciplinary programa dealing with contemporary and historical issues and problems. Courses are taught by teams of faculty drawn from the division and from the academic disciplines relating to the problems or issues under consideration. These courses are open to students in all curricula. In addition, the Social Work Program is administered as part of the Division of Multidisciplinary Studies.

BACHELOR OF ARTS IN MULTIDISCIPLINARY STUDIES

Multidisciplinary Studies Degree Committee:

Associate Professor T. N. Hammond (Multidisciplinary Studies and Foreign Languages and Literature), Chair

Associate Professor J. A. Mulholland (History)

Associate Professor A. C. Malinowski (Foreign Languages and Literatures)

Associate Professor M. S. Thompson (Sociology and Anthropology)

Associate Professor T. L. Honeycutt (Computer Science)

Lecturer C. B. Kimbrough (Business Management)

Lecturer C. L. Stalnaker (Multidisciplinary Studies)

The Multidisciplinary Studies program allows a student to design his or her own academic major. Instead of following the requirements for a major in one of the traditional disciplines, the candidate for the Bachelor of Arts degree in Multidisciplinary Studies has the responsibility of organizing a concentration of field specialization from one or more disciplines. A concentration in Latin American Studies might, for example, combine related courses in language. Iterature, history economics, sociology, and political science.

Two concentrations have been established primarily for the benefit of evening students. These are 1) A merican Studies: Cultural, Social, and Political and 2) Business Organization and Communication. All courses required for completion of these concentrations will be available in the evening.

The freshman and sophomore basic requirements for the Multidisciplinary Studies program are the same as for the other Bachelor of Arts programs in Humanities and Social Sciences. In satisfying basic requirements in language, humanities, social science, mathe matics, and natural science, the student should, whenever possible, choose those courses that are most appropriate as background for the courses in his or her major concentration.

ADMISSION TO THE PROGRAM

To become a candidate for a major in Multidisciplinary Studies, a student first secures application forms and information from the office of the Division of Multidisciplinary Studies (145 Harrelson), then prepares a tentative proposal which includes a list of courses comprising 30 credit hours and an essay of 300 to 500 words explaining his or her reasons for desiring to make this set of courses the field of apecialization. The student's proposal is reviewed by a faculty sponsor and automitted to the Multidisciplinary Studies Degree Committee for consideration. After a thorough examination to determine whether the set of committee will recommend that the Dean of Humanities and Social Sciences accept the proposal; or it will be sent back to the student and his or her sponsor with suggestions for modification and resubmission.

MINOR IN AFRICAN-AMERICAN STUDIES

The African American Studies Minor provides a comparative and interdisciplinary study of the Black experience in Africa and the Americas. There required courses include an Introduction to African American Studies (MDS 240), Black American Literature (ENG 248), and Afro American History (HI 372 or 373). Two elective courses may be selected from a list of designated courses in such disciplines as anthropology. history, language, sociology, social work, and communication. The minor is designed to bring together students from diverse backgrounds and curricula who share a common interest in the African American experience.

MINOR IN ENVIRONMENTAL SCIENCE

This minor provides an opportunity for non-science majors to acquire basic understand ing of the interrelationships between humans and the environment. It includes natural and social science courses that help to integrate disciplines and provide the foundation for analyzing environmental issues.

MINOR IN FILM STUDIES

(See Department of English)

MINOR IN SCIENCE, TECHNOLOGY, AND SOCIETY

The Science. Technology, and Society minor is a fifteen hour, multidisciplinary minor providing students an opportunity to appreciate and understand better the roles that science and technology play in the larger sociocultural context. A goal of the minor is to help students develop the ability to order and integrate the diverse aspects of their educations. Two essential components of this ability are sensitivity to the moral dimensions of scientific and benchology that appreciate the diverse aspects of their educations. Technology, and Society minor enables students to increase the breadth of their familiarity with science and technology.

MINOR IN WOMEN'S STUDIES

The Women's Studies minor offers all students in the university the opportunity to study the role of women in society. The minor will enable students to develop a better understand ing of how women's positions in various societies have arisen and evolved.

PHILOSOPHY AND RELIGION

Winston Hall (Room 101)

Professor E. A. Martin, Head of the Department

Associate Professor L. M. Antony, Assistant Head of the Department

Professor A. D. VanDeVeer, Coordinator of Advising

Alumni Distinguished Undergraduate Professors: W. R. Carter, T. H. Regan

Professors, W. R. Cartor, E. A. Martin, T. H. Regan, A. D. VanDèVer, Professor, Emertir P. A. Bredenberg, R. S. Bryan, Assechin Professor W. Andler, L. M. Antony, D. F. Austin, R. M. Hambourger, B. S. Levenbook, H. D. Levin, J. Levine, R. B. Mullin, C. M. Pierce, T. K. Stewart, Associate Professor & Marrill V. C. Fitzgerald, W. L. Hghtfill, R. S. Metger, "Assistant Professors: D. D. Averland, M. K. Connightam, D. M. Jesson, J. Rest, S. M. L. Hightfill, R. S. Metger, "Assistant Professors: D. D. Averland, M. K. Connightam, D. M. Jesson, J. Rest, M. B. K. Metger, "Assistant Professors: D. D. Averland, M. K. Connightam, D. M. Jesson, J. Rest, M. S. Metger, "Assistant Professors: D. D. Averland, M. K. Connightam, D. M. Jessor, M. Rest, M. S. Metger, "Marking, D. M. Jessor, "Marking, "Marking, D. M. Jessor, "Marking, D. M. Jessor, "Marking, "Marking, D. M. Jessor, "Marking, "Marking,

The Department of Philosophy and Religion at North Carolina State University renders: two major services to its students: (1) In the discipline of philosophy, it offers an array of courses which examine the great philosophic ideas of Western eivilization, and in the discipline of religion, it offers courses which examine the religious concepts and principles that have had an impact on all of eivilization. (2) It provides an opportunity for extensive technical study in philosophy for students who wish to concentrate in this field either for its own sake or as an ideal intellectual foundation for subsequent graduate or professional study.

HONORS PROGRAMS IN PHILOSOPHY

The Department of Philosophy and Religion offers an Honors Program to provide an opportunity for qualified students to pursue a more challenging and individualized course of study.

Students who qualify may elect to take as little as one course on an honors basis. However, those students who desire to enroll in the honors program and to have their transcripts include the words, "With Honors in Philosophy," are required (1) to complete a major in philosophy, and (2) to complete satisfactorily a minimum off fitten hours (including Philo sophy 335) of honors work. Students pursuing these goals will be referred to as "students seeking honors in philosophy."

HONORS PROGRAM IN RELIGIOUS STUDIES

The Department of Philosophy and Religion offers an Honors Program in Religious Studies to provide an opportunity for qualified students to pursue a more challenging, individualized, and directed course of study than that afforded by the general Area of Concentration in Religious Studies.

Students who qualify may elect to take as little as one course on an honors basis. However, those students who desire to enroll in the honors program and to have their transcripts include the words, "With Honors in Religious Studies" are required to (1) complete the degree program for Philosophy with an Area of Concentration in Religious Studies, and (2) to complete a minimum of twelve credit hours of honors work in Religious Studies. Students students equals will be referred to as "students seeking honors in religious studies."

SCHOLARSHIP

The Claire Simmons Allan Samson Memorial Scholarship in Moral Philosophy, a renewable scholarship of \$1000 per year, will be awarded annually to worthy students who have expressed an interest in issues in animal rights.

OPPORTUNITIES

For students interested in postgraduate study, information compiled by post-college professional schools reveals that undergraduate philosophy majors who apply to graduate schools of management Ahave in the past scored extremely well in combined total scores on the Graduate Management Admission Test, with exceptional scores on verbal fields. Those undergraduate philosophy majors who apply to law schools have been shown to be more likely to be admitted than virtually any other field represented, and medical schools have also shown a significant preference for philosophy majors in their admissions. Students than other students on the vertal section of the Graduate Record Examination. Because of this capability of scoring so well on the various postgraduate tests, many businesses and industries welcome philosophy majors into their training programs.

BACHELOR OF ARTS IN PHILOSOPHY

Candidates for the Bachelor of Arts degree in Philosophy must complete 30 hours in philosophy, including either Logic (PHI 201) or Symbolic Logic (PHI 335); the courses in the development of Western philosophic thought (PHI 300, 301), a course in value theory (PHI 275, 308, 309, 311, 312, 313, 314, 321, 322) and a course in contemporary philosophy (PHI 319, 331, 322).

Major in Philosophy with a Concentration in Religious Studies—This program is designed sepscially to prepare students for theological seminary or graduate work in religion as well as to introduce them to the discipline of religious studies. Candidates for the Bachelor of Arts degree in Philosophy with a concentration in Religious Studies must complete 38 hours, including 12 hours in philosophy and 21 hours in religion. The courses in philosophy must include a course in the development of Western philosophic throught (PHI 300, 301), a course in value theory (PHI 275, 308, 309, 311, 312, 313, 314, 321, 322), and the in biblical studies (REL 201, 311, 312), a course in no Western religions (REL 331, 332, 407, 408); a course in the history of Western religion (REL 317, 318, 320, 323, 324, 326); and a course in theology and culture (REL 209, 327).

Major in Philosophy with a Concentration in Philosophy of Law—The program is designed to help students develop the ability to think critically about the role of the law and the values that it reflects. Because of its interdisciplinary nature, it provides a strong foundation for professional legal education. The concentration requires a minimum of 80 hours in philosophy (including the course taken to meet school requirements) and a minment of hour 1000 pH 1130 pH 120 pH 1313, PH 1332, PH 1314, PH 1300 pH 1301, and either PH 1301 pH 1301 or PH 1335, PH 1301, PH 1305, PH 1305, PH 1301, PH 1305, PH 1301, PH 1305, PH 1305,

BACHELOR OF SCIENCE IN PHILOSOPHY

Candidates for the Bachelor of Science degree in Philosophy must complete 27 hours in philosophy. These must include the courses in the history of Western philosophic thought (PH1300, 301), Symbolic Logic (PH1335), Philosophy of Science (PH1340); and a course in value theory (PH1275, 308, 309, 311, 312, 313, 314, 321, 322).

MINORS IN THE DEPARTMENT OF PHILOSOPHY AND RELIGION

Students wishing to take any of the following academic minors need to complete the departmental form declaring intention to do so.

MINOR IN COGNITIVE SCIENCE

Students who take a minor program in Cognitive Science are required to complete with a grade of C or better fifteen hours of courses, distributed as follows: PSY 320 (Cognitive Processes), PSY 340 (Environmental Ergonomics) or PSY 546 (Human Information Processing), PHI 331 (Philosophy of Language), PHI 332 (Philosophy of Psychology); PHI PSY 425 526 (Introduction to Cognitive Science).

MINOR IN PHILOSOPHY

Students who take a minor program in Philosophy are required to complete with a grade of C or better fifteen hours of courses in selected fields in philosophy, including (1) a course in the history of philosophy (3 credit hours), (2) a course in normative (ethics and ethics related philosophy(3 credit hours), (3) a course other than one in normative philosophy, but not including logic or the history of philosophy (3 credit hours).

MINOR IN RELIGIOUS STUDIES

Students who take a minor program in Religious Studies are required to complete with a grade of C or better fifteen hours of courses in selected fields of religious studies. In order to ensure a wide study of the field, students are required to select at least one course in Western religious traditions and at least one course in non Western religious traditions. REL 101 and REL 102 may not be counted in the minor.

PHYSICAL EDUCATION

Carmichael Gymnasium (Room 2000)

Professor A. Lumpkin, Head of the Department

Professors: A. Lumpkin: Professors. Ensertit F. R. Dress, B. A. Lauffer, Association Trady-source, S. A. Almekanders, A. L. Berns, A. M. Dawik, J. K. Dawik, J. W. Dawik, J. C. Babarti, K. H. Santor, Possovar, J. Martana, J. V. Broberta, K. C. Combo, K. L. Dawik, R. Gowy, S. C. Hessetal, J. L. Gabarta, P. R. Smith Assastent Professors A statuse, R. Crivovie, H. R. Kadd, M. R. Dawik, J. C. Babarti, K. K. Kadd, M. R. Lauffer, J. P. Borner, W. D. Chenk, J. L. Cabarta, R. K. Yriswell, H. K. Kadd, M. R. Lauffer, J. P. Dawik, J. H. Gabarta, R. Crivovie, H. R. Kadd, M. R. Lauffer, J. P. Dawik, J. L. Gabarta, S. C. Nator, Status, D. Santor, J. Santor, J. S. Borner, W. D. Chenk, J. L. Cabarta, R. C. Nator, M. Dawik, J. C. Babarti, L. K. Kadd, M. R. Lauffer, J. H. Borner, M. S. Chenk, J. L. Cabarta, R. C. Nator, M. Dawik, J. S. Borner, W. Dawik, J. Cabarta, R. C. Nator, M. Dawik, J. Cabarta, R. S. Chenk, J. C. Babarta, J. S. Chenk, J. C. Cabarta, R. C. Nator, M. Dawik, J. C. Santor, J. S. K. Kadd, M. R. Dawik, J. H. Tayak, J. S. Borner, W. S. Kaddard, M. Kadd, R. R. Chenk, J. Cabarta, R. Chenk, J. Cabarta, R. Chenk, J. Cabarta, J. S. Chenk, J. Cabarta, R. Chenk, J. Cabarta, R. Chenk, J. Cabarta, S. Chenk, J. Cabarta, J. S. Santor, J. K. Marta, J. K. Santor, J. K. Santor, J. S. Santor, J. K. Santor, J. K. Santor, J. K. Santor, J. Santor, J. K. Santor, J. K. Santor, J. Santor, J. K. Santor, J. Santor, J. Santor, J. Santor, J. Santor, J. K. Santor, J. Santor, J. Santor, J. Santor, J. Santor, J. K. Santor, J. Santor, J. K. Santor, J. Santor, J. Santor, J. S

All North Carolina State University students are required to complete four semesters of physical education to meet graduation requirements. Freshmen are expected to take PE 100, Health and Physical Fitness, in either the fall or the spring semester of their freshman grar. Students who do not pass as survival swimning test musternol in and attempt to pass a beginning swim class. Students may participate in a sport they know or learn a totally Student Health Service prefersionis in choosing appropriate classes. Only "activity" courses, not elective "theory" courses, can be used to meet the university physical education requirement.

MINOR IN PHYSICAL EDUCATION (COACHING EMPHASIS)

The Department of Physical Education offers a 20 hour minor in Physical Education (Goaching Emphasis), designed to prepare students to assume coaching responsibilities with a sound theoretical background. The minor provides knowledge of pertinent anatomi cal, physiological, and biomechanical principles: appreciation for the prevention and treatment of athletic injuries; development of observation and communication skills; and demonstration of motor skills and strategies involved in coaching specific sports.

POLITICAL SCIENCE AND PUBLIC ADMINISTRATION

Caldwell Hall (Room 211)

Professor M. S. Soroos, Head of the Department

Professor J. H. Svara, Director of Master of Public Affairs Program

Associate Professor H. G. Kebschull, Director of Master of Arts Program

Alumni Distinguished Undergraduate Professors: A. Holtzman, J. P. Mastro

The Department of Political Science and Public Administration offers basic and advanced courses in all major fields of the discipine: American government and politics (local.state.and national). public law and criminal justice. public administration.compar ative politics.international relations and global issues, political theory, and methodology of political science. The department affords opportunities for the study of government and administration to students in other curricula and schools.

Graduate courses in political science are available to advanced undergraduates. See listing of graduate degree programs and consult the Graduate Catalog.

The department provides opportunities for internships in state and local government including the North Carolina General Assembly Legislative Internship Program.

Majors in political science with distinguished academic achievements are annually invited to join Zeta Epislon Chapter of Pi Sigma Alpha, the national political science honor society.

OPPORTUNITIES

There are a number of careers and professions for which a major in political science, or extensive study of government and politics, can be most useful. This is true especially for those planning to seek careers in teaching, the legal profession, criminal justice agencies, state and local government, urban planning, the federal bureaucracy journalism or in any of the organizations that seek to monitor political processes or to influence the content of public policy. Private firms also seek managers and public affairs specialists who have a knowledge of the functioning of the political system and of politics in general.

BACHELOR OF ARTS IN POLITICAL SCIENCE

Major requirements are: 30 hours (in addition to any political science course which may be taken to satisfy the 12-hour social science requirement). 21 of which must be at the 300-level or above; PS 201 or equivalent at least six hours in each of three pairs of subfields (Pair A: American Politics/Policy and Administration; Pair B: International or Comparative Politics: Pair C: Political Theory/Scope and Methods); and a Political Science Seminar. Criminal Justice Option The Departments of Political Science and Public Administration and Sociology and Anthropology offer undergraduate majors an option in Criminal Justice. This option includes 28 semester hours of specialized study. The program develops students who may move into middle management and policymaking positions in agencies such as police, court correctional, probation and parole agencies.

Students interested in criminal justice should contact Dr. Robert Moog, 229 Caldwell Hall, Political Science and Public Administration or Dr. Matthew Zingraff, 312 1911 Building, Sociology and Anthropology.

Law and Political Philosophy Concentration—The concentration in Law and Political Philosophy is an interdisciplinary program designed for students wha are interested in the theoretical and legal dimensions of political life. It seeks to develop a broad understanding of the relationship between law and politiss and the moral and philosophical questions which are central to both. The Law and Political Philosophy is and philosophical successful completion of twelve hours of occe occurse requirements, nine hours of recommended electives, and completion of the normal political science major requirements. Situations of recomments and a least three hours of the recommended electives will be taken in the Department of Philosophy and Religion. Courses in the concentration provide a humanistic perspective on legal and political questions. The program is suitable for those interested in a career in law or government or those who hope to pursue graduate studies in either political science en philosophy.

Social Studies Teacher Education Option-A major in political science may also choose a Teacher Education option. This is a 131 credit hour degree program which includes the normal 30-hour major plus the required professional education courses. Successful completion of the program leads to certification to teach social studies in the secondary schools. Enrollments may be limited in the Teacher Education Option program.

BACHELOR OF SCIENCE IN POLITICAL SCIENCE

The major requirements for a B.S. degree in Political Science are identical to the B.A. except that 27 hours of course work in the discipline are required instead of 30.

MINOR IN POLITICAL SCIENCE

A minor in Political Science may be elected by students from any curriculum. The minor requires 15 hours of political science courses, which must include 9 hours at the SoOl evel or above and a 400 level seminar course. At least three hours must be from each of two of the following three pairs of subfields (Pair A: A merican Politics Policy and Administration: Part B: International or Comparative Politics; Pair C: Political Theory Social Science Methods).

SOCIAL WORK PROGRAM

1911 Building (Room 232)

Professor P. Nelson Reid, Head of the Program

Lecturer Linda R. Williams, Coordinator of Advising and Admissions

Professor: P. N. Reid: Associate Professor Emeritus. I. E. Russell: Assistant Professore J. S. Brown, J. P. Murray, Lecturer, L. R. Williams: Adjunct Instructors: D. Courtney, M. Deyampert, W. Dubrick, J. Haire.

The Bocial Work Program is fully accredited by the Council on Social Work Education and offers the Bachelor of Social Work (BSW) degree. Students complete a curriculum based on the liberal arts; and it incorporates a professional foundation, including social work practice, human behavior and diversity, community social services, social poley, and research methods. Optional eourses offer opportunities to study various social work practice areas in depth, such as child welfare, health acer. multicultural practice. black family, and school social work. Students will complete several volunteer experiences and a 480hour field placement in a social service setting. A minor in Social Work is available. The purpose of the Social Work Program is to prepare students for entry-level profes sional practice in social work or for advanced graduate level academic work. The eurriculum includes 59 to 61 hours in English composition. Ilterature, history, natural science, mathematics, foreign languages, philosophy, social sciences, and physical education. Thirty six hours for core social work courses, three hours of social work electives, 10 hours of sociology and statistics, and 14 to 16 hours of free electives complete the 124-hour graduation requirement.

The Social Work Program is administered through the Division of Multidisciplinary Studies.

OPPORTUNITIES

Social work is an exciting, challenging, and dynamic profession. No matter what the political climate or the changing nature of personal or social need, social workers will be in demand. Social workers are employed in a variety of settings which include health care, mental health, services to the aging, child welfare, public welfare, substance abuse, public schools, developmental disabilities, and many other public and private settings. In each of these areas there is recognition of the necessity for professional preparation, and the BSW graduate is often looked upon as the right sort of person for a career in these areas of practice. North Carolina, and 42 other states, have licensing or certification procedures for social work practice. Graduation from the Social Work Program makes the student eligible for such licensing or certification.

MINOR IN SOCIAL WORK

The minor is designed to familiarize students with the social service system, major social welfare programs, and elements of the profession of social work. The student will take five required courses and select one additional course from elective offerings which present the contribution of professional social work in a number of settings.

SCHOLARSHIP

The Social Work Program selects an annual Rosemary Anne Fike Merit Scholarship recipient each spring to recognize the junior or senior who represents both academic accomplishment and service through the Student Social Work Association.

STUDENT ACTIVITIES

The Student Social Work Association (SSWA) is open to all social work majors. SSWA meets regularly and provides an opportunity for students to socialize and become involved in the professional community outside the school. The organization is involved in a wide and service projects. SSWA provides funds for students to attend professional conferences and service projects. SSWA provides funds for students to attend professional conferences North Carolina chapter, and students have served as elected representatives to the board of directors of the chapter. The SSWA is active and aids in maintaining a sense of unity and purpose among the students.

ADMISSION TO THE PROFESSIONAL DEGREE PROGRAM

The Social Work faculty is committed to helping all entering students evaluate career goals and objectives to ensure that the students meet minimum academic standards, have goals and objectives to ensure that the students meet minimum academic standards, have of social work is in terms of its philosophy, value base, and fields of practice. The admissions procedure is intended to strengthen the student's certainty regarding career choice and to enhance the student's focus and sense of purpose in curron lump planing. Occurrent to the 200-level Social Work course; 2) participation in an orientation session: 3) completion of the application for admission; and 4) a personal interview with a faculty advisory committee. The Social Work Program Student Handbook spells out further details of this procedure, as well as other elements of the Social Work Program.

BACHELOR OF SOCIAL WORK PROGRAM

FRESHMAN YEAR

Fall Semester	Credits	Spring Semester	Credits
ENG 111 Composition & Rhet SOC 2 SW 201 Com. Social Services History Mathematics ¹ PE 100 Health and Physical F	aric	ENG 112 Composition & Reading SW 203 Dev. of Social Welfare History' Mathematics' Philosophy' Physical Education	

SOPHOMORE YEAR

Fall Semester	Credita	Spring Semester Credi	ts
ANT 252 Cultural Anthropology BS 105 Biology FL. 201 Cultural Anthropology SW 205 Soc. Wel. Contemp Am Literature ¹ Physical Education	3 4 3 3 3	GN 301 Genetics SW 307 Econ. Sec. Prog. SW 310 Human Behav. for SW Literature ⁴ PS EC Elective Physical Education	333331
	17		16
	JUNIO	R YEAR	

Fall Semester	Credits	Spring Se	emester	Credits
FS 301 Nutrition SOC 305 Race Relations ST 311 Statistics SW Elective Elective	3 3 3 3 3 15	SOC 300 SW 320 SOC 300 Elective Elective	Research Methods Practive I* 400 Elective	4 3 3 3 3 3 3 16
	SENIO	R YEAR		
Fall Semester	Credits	Spring Se	emester	Credits
SW 405 SW Practice II* SW 420 Legal Aspects PSY Elective Elective	3 3 3 3	SW 406 SW 407	Field Work I* Field Work II* .	

Minimum Hours Required for Graduation 124

'These general education requirements are the same as those in the B.A. programs offered by the College of Humanities and Social Sciences. The BSW requires completion of two courses in mathematics above MA 101. *Practice and Field Work courses must be taken in successive semesters. Field Work I and II are offered in both fall and

14 16

Electives

spring semesters, but must be taken together during the last semester.

SOCIOLOGY AND ANTHROPOLOGY

(See also Agriculture and Life Sciences)

1911 Building (Room 301)

Professor W. C. Clifford, Interim Head of the Department

Associate Professor M. T. Zingraff, Interim Associate Head

Associate Professor A. C. Davis, Undergraduate Coordinator (Applied Sociology)

Professor M. D. Schulman, Director of Graduate Programs

Associate Professor R. J. Thomson, Undergraduate Administrator

Associate Professor S. K. Garber, Extension Specialist in Charge

SOCIOLOGY TEACHING, RESEARCH AND EXTENSION FACULTY

Iroqueues W. C. Chford, L. B. Della Fare, Y. A. Honky, R. L. Monky, E. B. Buto, M. M. Schwhere, M. D. Schwinner, B. C. Wunnberfer, Proposer Chevrol. J. N. Chlinks, E. M. Cronferd, T. N. Bolgord, J. C. P. Marish, P. F. Dampnen, O. Uzrell, M. E. Vaiand, J. N. Vanne, Assence Implications M. P. Athonos, R. C. Bravan, F. R. Cang, A. C. Davis, S. Karabre, D. Hill, T. J. Hohan, J. C. Letter, S. C. Lingler, M. S. Tompman, B. T. Tomasakovic-Decey, K. M. Troset, F. M. Woodrum, M. T. Zimraff, Availant of Policysor, P. L. McClall, M. L. Schwalbe, C. R. Audutt, and Communicy College Education 2000. A schward for Policy and Policy Control of the Policy of the Mariata Audutt, and Communicy College Education 2000. A schward for Policy of D. Mariata.

ANTHROPOLOGY RESEARCH AND TEACHING FACULTY

Associate Professor J.M. Wallace, Coordinator

Avoc at: Professors: G. S. Nickerson, I. Rovner, M. L. Walek: Associate Professor Emeritus: J. G. Peck: Associate Professor R. S. Ellovich

The Department of Sociology and Anthropology offers introductory and advanced courses in sociology and anthropology covering the major sub-fields of the two disciplines. It also offers supervised field work and practicum experiences required for certain curricula in the department.

Aims of the departmental offerings are: (1) to provide majors with academic background and experience useful for many careers in government and industry or for pursuing advanced academic work (for a description of the graduate degrees offered by the depart ment, see the NCSU Graduate Catalog) and (2) to provide service courses to students in other curricula and to Lifelong Education students.

The department, jointly administered by the Colleges of Humanities and Social Sciences and Agriculture and Life Sciences, offers seven undergraduate curricul. The four curricula administered by the College of Humanities and Social Sciences are: Bachelor of Arts in Sociology, Bachelor of Arts in Sociology with Criminal Justice pointo. Bachelor of Arts in Sociology, social Sciences and the Science and Sciences are solved by the social Science and the social Sciences and the social Sciences are social and the social Science and the social Sciences are social sciences and social scienc

BACHELOR OF ARTS IN SOCIOLOGY

The following departmental requirements must be met by all students majoring in sociology: A minimum of 31 hours in the major field including SOC 300, Social Interaction: At Methods; SOC 400, Theories of Social Structure; SOC 401, Theories of Social Interaction: at least three but more than is: readil hours of 200 level sociology courses; at least 15 credit hours of 400 level or above sociology courses including SOC 400 and SOC 401. *Note: In the LCS program*. (anthropology constraintion), 2 - credit hours at 600 level or above SOC LCS program. (anthropology constraintion), 2 - credit hours at 600 level or MON SOC 400. Note: Note: Cultural Anthropology, is required. A second course in anthropology is strongly recom mended. One course in statistics is also required.

Criminal Justice Option-The Criminal Justice Option seeks to develop a professional orientation that will be relevant both to occupational goals and participation as a citizen in community affairs. Couses in both political science and sociology are included in a 28-hour block that provides a general background in crime causation and agencies of criminal justice plus the opportunity to select from more specific courses dealing with deviance, juvenile delinquency, the court system, correctional facilities, and the like, including field placement in an agency of the criminal justice system.

Social Studies Teacher Education Option—This curriculum prepares the student for state certification in social studies in the secondary school system. (132 hours required for graduation). The inclusion of a professional semester with practice teaching and the need for a broad base in the social sciences makes this a comparatively demanding program with somewhat less opportunity for free electives. Courses in education and psychology are taken beginning in the social science in preparation for the teaching experience. The student learns the basic concepts of economics, political science, anthropology and history, as well associology. Enrollments in Teacher Education Option pregrams may be limited.

Anthropology Concentration—This concentration emphasizes the complementary nature of sociology and anthropology in understanding human behavior in social and cultural context. It encourages flexibility in selection from both anthropology (12 hours) within the major plus 6 hours in the social sociace requirement) and sociology (22 hours) courses. The four anthropological subdisciplines of cultural anthropology, physical anthropology, archaeology, and inguistics are represented in the course offerings.

MINOR IN ANTHROPOLOGY

A minor in Anthropology focuses on the comparative study of human beings, with emphasison both the physical and cultural aspects. A flexible selection of courses (15 credit hours) includes offerings from anthropological subdisciplines such as cultural anthropology, physical anthropology, archaeology, and linguistics.

MINOR IN SOCIOLOGY

This minor emphasizes sociological theory and research with substantive applications. The minor builds on theory and methodology and allows students flexibility in the choice of subdisciplines such as criminology, stratification, demography, social psychology, race and ethnic relations, or the family.



COLLEGE OF MANAGEMENT

Nelson Hall

R. L. Clark, Interim Dean

J. W. Rockness, Associate Dean for Academic Affairs

J. C. Poindexter, Associate Dean for Research, Outreach, and Executive Education

G. A. Hankins, Coordinator, African American Affairs and Support Services

The College of Management offers a variety of curricula which prepare young men and women to become leaders in a global business environment. Graduates of the College are well qualified for professional careers in accounting. Danking, manufacturing management, marketing, sales, economic analysis, human resource management, quality management, environmental management, international business, and general management Apportunities or employment include public entities, private industry, government agencies, and non-profit organizations. Many graduates pursue advanced studies in law, professional accounting, economics, and business administrion.

There are three departments in the College: Accounting, Business Management, and Economics which together graduate more than 700 students annually. Four undergraduate degree programs are offered: BA in Accounting, BA in Business Management, and BA and BS in Economics.

The curricula provides all students with a broad liberal arts background combined with a storng concentration in accounting, business, or economics. Communication skills and computer usage are stressed throughout the coursework. The College faculty are dedicated to excellence in teaching and research. The outstanding faculty combined with innovative curricula provide young men and women with the opportunity to acquire the basic knowl deg and management skills meessary to become leaders in the business world.

FACILITIES

The College has recently moved to Neison Hall at the northwest corner of campus. This facility will offer students the opportunity to attend classes, meet faculty, and participate in College activities in one central building. A large computing lab provides students access to BM PC's served by a local area network. The lab has access to a number of excellent databases including WordPerfect, Lotus 1 2 3, VP Planner Plus, EASYREG, PC-SAS, Causs. LP 88, Harvard Graphics, and TSAS8. The lab is open days, evenings, and weekends for student use. Computer terminals throughout the campus provide students access to mainframe computing 24 hours a day.

SCHOLARSHIPS

In addition to university-wide awards, the College has the following scholarships: Accounting Freshman Award of \$250 for entering freshmen, 10 Accounting Firms Merit Awards of \$500 available to juniors majoring in accounting, Harris Wholesale Scholarship of \$1,000 available to juniors or seniors majoring in business management, and R. Ray Moore Scholarship of a variable amount available to rising juniors and seniors majoring in business management and economics.

ACADEMIC MINORS

All the departments offer academic minors which allow students to pursue recognized concentrations outside their major. Minors involve a minimum of 15 credit hours. Contact the appropriate academic department to obtain additional information about specific minors.

246

STUDENT ACTIVITIES

Students have the opportunity to join many management related organizations including Accounting Society. Alpha Kappa Psi (professional business fraternity). American Advertising Federation. American Marketing Association. Economics and Business Society. Pre Law Student Association. Society for African American Corporate Leaders, and the Society for Human Resource Management. These organizations sponsor social events and hold regular meetings where well known business leaders discuss current issues and provide career advice. There is an Executive Lecture Series and a Total Quality Manage ment Lecture Series available to all students.

COOPERATIVE EDUCATION

As a means of enabling qualified students to acquire valuable work experience in conjunction with their studies, NCSU cooperates with participating business firms to provide opportunities for work interspersed with studies. Students alternate academic semesters with work experience semesters. Co op offers students an opportunity to apply their education in a business estiling, to earn movely for support of their education, and to establish links for potential permanent employment. Further information may be obtained from the Office of Cooperative Education, 213 Peele Hall.

CAREER PLANNING AND PLACEMENT

The College of Management has an Office of Career Planning and Placement devoted to assisting Accounting, Business Management, and Economics majors with career related issues. Services include individual career counseling as well as workshops on resume writing, interviewing techniques, and on-campus recruiting. A wide-range of companies in all business areas recruit students actively on campus. The career planning and placement service also assists students in locating part-time jobs and internships.

GRADUATE STUDY

The Master of Science in Management is available with technical options in the Colleges of Engineering, Forestry, and Textiles. The Master of Economics and Doctor of Philosophy in Economics are both offered through the Economics Department.

ACCOUNTING

Nelson Hall

Professor C. J. Messere, Head of the Department

Alumni Distinguished Undergraduate Professor: C. V. Skender

KPMG Peat Marwick Professor: C. J. Messere

Professor, J. W. Bartley, K. B. Frazier, J. W. Rockness, P. F. Williams, Professor Run riser, P. R. Windham, American Professors, E. J. Fesce, G. J. Zockerman, Assistant Professor, B. C. Branson, F. A. Buckless, A. Y. Chen, S. M. Comstock, K. A. Krawczyk, R. L. McClenny, J. L. Rodgers, R. B. Sawyers, Letterize, E. R. Carraway, H. O. Griffin, K. C. Lawyer, G. A. Marsh, C. J. Skender.

The accounting program provides education and training to individuals who will pursue careers as professional accountants in business, government, industry or public accounting. The Department of Accounting currently offers a Bachelor of Arts degree in Accounting, Inorder to meet the demands of employment markets for more highly skilled account ing professionals and respond to the American Institute of Certified Public Accountants' mandated 150 hour education requirement by the year 2000, the Department of Accounting plans to initiate a fifth year Master of Accounting degree program in 1994.

OPPORTUNITIES

Accounting systems and the accountants who maintain them are absolutely essential to the functioning of business enterprises of all types and sizes; to government at all levels; and to nonprofit organizations. Many career opportunities are available to accounting graduates. Starting salaries are among the highest of all university graduates and potential earnings over a lifetime are excellent.

The accounting profession is organized into three major employment groups: (1) approximately 60 percent of accountants are employed in business entities. (2) another 10 percent work in nonbusiness entities, and (3) about 30 percent are in public practice. Public accountants offer auditing tax preparation and planning, and management consulting to individuals, businesses and other organizations on a fee basis. Management or industrial accountants design financial and osts accounting systems and provide their companies with financial management, financial analysis, planning and budgeting, product costing, and financial into a private businesses. Accountants employed by such entities perform many of the same functions. Accountants is nome governmental agencies, such as the SEC. (RS and FBI), serve the dual function of auditing and law enforcement.

Certified Public Accountants (CPAs), Certified Management Accountants (CMAs), Certified Internal Auditors (CIAs) and Certified Cost Analysts (CCAs) are individuals who, like doctors, dentists, and lawyers, are licensed to practice their profession. Such certifications are granted to those accountants who pass a qualifying examination and meet certain accounting experience and educational requirements.

Sitting for a professional licensing exam upon graduation and becoming "certified" is an important professional achievement. All NCSU accounting program graduates are eligible to sit for these professional exams. NCSU graduates regularly exceed both state and national pass rates on such professional exams.

SCHOLARSHIPS AND AWARDS

Approximately ten achievement awards sponsored by businesses and public accounting firms are made to outstanding juniors annually. A special accounting faculty fund supports similar awards for outstanding incoming freshmen each year.

BACHELOR OF ARTS IN ACCOUNTING

FRESHMAN YEAR

Fall Semister	Credits	Spring Semester	Credits
ACC 100 Intro Acetg Profess ENG 111 Composition & Rhetore FL-201 Intermed. For. Lang MA 121 Elements of Calculus PE 100 Health & Phys. Fitness History Elective		ENG 112 Composition & Reading MA 114 Intro. to Finite Math History Elective Natural Science Elective Social Science Elective Physical Education Elective	3 3 3 4 3
	1 M M		1.00

SOPHOMORE YEAR

Fall Semester	Credits	Spring Semester Cree	dits
ACC 200 Computer Acetg. Appl ACC 210 Accounting 1 CSC 200 Intro. to Computers EC 201 Intro. to Computers Literature Survey Elective Natural Science Elective Physical Education Elective	1 3 3 3 3 4 1 18	ACC 220 Accounting II	333 3 33
			18
JUNIOR YEAR

Fall Semester	Credits	Spring Semester	Credit
ACC 311 Intermed. Fin. 4 ACC 320 Managerial Cos BUS 320 Financial Mgm EC 302 Intermed. Macros Social Science Elective Free Elective	ACC II	ACC 300 The Acetg. Profession ACC 312 Intermed. Fin. ACC 111 ACC 330 Intro. to income Tax BUS 360 Marketing Methods. PHI 314 Issues in Bus Ethics Arts and Letters Elective Physical Education Elective	

SENIOR YEAR

ACC 408 Commercial Law for Accountants Departmental Elective Free Elective

Minimum Hours Required for Graduation 127

In addition to NCSU and Colleged Management realisting requirements. Accounting majors must complete a lastist and the following one course in residence and NCSU. ACC 2013, 113, 122, 203, 203, 204 and the departmental elective. Beyood the minimum requirements, students should plan (with the aid of their adviser) to complete additional course professional entrifying bandts. Por example, CPA candidates should take ACC 481 and 490, CMA candidates should take ACC 420, and CL candidates should also ACC 481. The additional course-out is flexible and observations and ACC 420, and CL candidates should take ACC 481. The additional course-out is flexible and observations and "Tere" electives. In some cases, the additional ACC 481 and 490, CMA endidates should take tradedates (Lie, in additions the hummum IT2 semestic hours required for graduation).

attendance (i.e., in addition to user minimum is a semeare nours required or graduator, A7 "General Policies" statement for all College of Hanagement majors is available in Nelson Hall 114. It serves as an addendum to the curriculum requirements and describes GPA requirements for graduation, residency requirements, suspension policy, required grades in specific course, ocurse repeat policy etc.

MINOR IN ACCOUNTING

The Department of Accounting offers a minor in Accounting to any undergraduate degree student outside the College of Management. The Accounting minor is offered to students interested in gaining a basic knowledge of accounting and an understanding of how accounting information is used to make rational decisions by individuals, businesses, and society. The minor requires 15 hours of accounting courses and includes an introduce into 16 infancial, managerial, and tax accounting principles and practices. The minor is not intended to prepare students for a professional accounting career. Please consult the College of Management for specific information about admission and other requirements.

BUSINESS MANAGEMENT

Nelson Hall (Room 103)

Professor D. M. Holthausen, Head of the Department

Alumni Distinguished Undergraduate Professor: J. W. Wilson

Professors, S. G. Allen, R. L. Clark, E. Gersterer, J. D. Heas, D. M. Holthausen, C. P. Jones, D. K. Pearce, J. W. Wilson, Perforsion, Enviro, L. J. Bartiel, R. K. Dinos, Ansender Professor, A. Grava, D. L. Baumer, I. C. Dutton, E. A. McDermet, K. Mitchell, A. Palilla, J. C. Poindetter, J. r. Assustant Performar, G. C. Buarto, S. N. Charpman, K. S. Jones, S. K. Markahan, Y. E. Tang, Ansatona Perform Reviewito, G. T. Bomon, Lerlaver, D. M. Breck, J. P. Huggerd, J. P. Jeck, C. B. Kimbrough, A. D. Fisher: Associate Member of the Farality R. J. Bernhard (Industrial Engemeering).

The Department of Business Management offers a Bachelor of Arts degree in Business Management which prepares students for careers in business, government or nonprofit organizations and for graduate study in business, hav or related fields. The curriculum stresses broad training in a variety of business fields such as accounting. finance, human resources, marketing, quantitative methods, and production within a well-rounded liberal arts education. A wide range of career opportunities are available in areassuch assales and marketing, retailing, banking and financial services, personnel and human resource management, and production and operations management.

BACHELOR OF ARTS IN BUSINESS MANAGEMENT

The Bachelor of Arts degree in Business Management includes S8 hours of humanities, natural and social sciences, mathematics, and physical education, 55 hours in the major, and 12 hours of free electives. Required ourses in the major include accounting, economics, communications, business writing, legal and regulatory environment of business, computer science, finance, marketing, organizational behavior, quantitative methods (or operations management), and business strategy. Business management students also complete a three-course business concentration and choose two departmental electives.

FRESHMAN YEAR

Fall Semester	Credits	Spring Semester Cr	edits
ENG 111 Comp. & Rhetoric FL_201 Intermed, For. Lang. MA 121 Elements of Calculus Natural Science Elective PE 100 Health & Phys. Fit.	3 3 4 4 1 15	CSC 200 Intro. to Computers EC 201 Intro. to Economics ENG 112 Comp. & Reading MA 114 Intro. to Finite Math Natural Science Elective Physical Education Elective	

SOPHOMORE YEAR

Fall Semester	Credits	Spring Semester	Credits
ACC 210 Accounting I BUS 200 Microcomp. App. for Bus EC 301 Intermed. Microcomp. PSY 200 Intro. to Psychology History Elective Literature Survey Course Physical Education Elective	3 3 3 3 1 1 17	ACC 220 Accounting II BUIS 350 Econ. Bus. Stat. (EB 3 BC 302 Intermed. Macroecon. History Elective Literature Survey Course Physical Education Elective	50)

JUNIOR YEAR

Fall Semi	rster C	redits	Spring Semester Cr	edit
BUS 305 BUS 320 BUS 330 PSY 307 BUS 360 ENG 332	Law and Society Financial Mgmt. (EC 320) (EC 326) or Org. Behavior Marketing Methods (EC 313) Comm. for Bus. Mgt.	3 3 3 3 3	BUS 455 Quant. Methods (EC 425) PHI 314 Issues in Business Ethics Business Concentration Communications Elective Social Science Elective	1

SENIOR YEAR

Fall Semester	Credits
Arts and Letters Elective	
Business Concentration	
Departmental Elective	
Free Electives	

Spring Semeater Credits BUS 480 Business Policy 3 Business Concentration 3 3 Departmental Elective 3 3 Free Electives 6 15

Minimum Hours Required for Graduation 125

MINOR IN BUSINESS MANAGEMENT

The Department of Business Management offers a minor in Business Management to all undergraduate students. The minor provides students with basic knowledge in important areas of business management. Courses in accounting, finance and marketing are required. Students elect two other courses to complete the 15 hour minor. Please consult the depart ment for specific information about admission and other requirements.

ECONOMICS

Patterson Hall

Professor R. B. Palmquist, Department Head

University Distinguished Professor: V. K. Smith

Professore: S. G. Allen, R. L. Clark, E. W. Erickson, R. M. Fearn, D. Fisher, D. J. Flath, T. G. Grennes, A. R. Hall, D. N. Hyman, C. R. Kosober, S. E. Margolis, D. K. Pearce, J. J. Seater, C. B. Turner Adjunt Professor, J. B. Hunt, Jr: Professor Enertians B. M. Olten, Associate Professor D. S. Ball, A. E. Heade, J. S. Lapp, M. B. McElroy, C. M. Newmark, W. N. Thurman, W. J. Wessels; Assistant Professor: L. A. Cray: Associate Member of the Faculty D. A. Dickley (Statistics).

The Department of Economics offers Bachelor of Arts and Bachelor of Science degrees in Economics. Successful completion of an undergraduate degree in economics successful completion of an undergraduate degree in economics such as the develop expertise in monetary policy and financial institutions, international trade and finance, labor and industrial relations, environmental and natural resource economics, government expenditures and taxation, economic history, and a variety of other fields. A degree in economics is attractive to employers because it provides a thorough understanding of our economic system and allows the flexibility to tailor your education to your career plans. An economics degree is also excellent preparation for a variety of graduate degrees as wells as for professional degrees in humans on law.

BACHELOR OF ARTS IN ECONOMICS

The Bachelor of Arts in Economics provides for a liberal arts oriented study of one of the most important of the social sciences. The major course work for the Bachelor of Arts in Economics consists of 12 semester hours of economic theory and 8 semester hours and advanced, applied economics. The degree program provides for substantial flexibility to advanced, applied economics. The degree program provides for substantial flexibility to the social to the social science of the social science and a science in objectives. To consult with their faculty advisors to select courses which are consistent with current requirements. A sample schedule under the current curriculum in given below.

FRESHMAN YEAR

Fall Semester	Credits	Spring Semester	Credits
ENG 111 Comp. & Rhetorie MA 121 Elements of Calculus . FL. 201 Intermed. For. Lang	3 4 3 3 	ENG 112 Comp. & Reading MA 114 Intro to Pinite Math History Elective Natural Science Elective Social Science Elective Physical Education Elective	3

SOPHOMORE YEAR

Fall Semester	Credits	Spring Semester	Credits
EC 201 Introduction to Economics Literature Survey Course	3 4 3 1 17	CSC 200 Introduction to Comp EC 202 Econ. Problems & Issu Literature Survey Course Social Science Elective Physical Education Elective Pree Elective	uters
	JUNIOF	YEAR	
Fall Semester	Credits	Spring Semester	Credits
BUS 350 Econ/Bus. Stat. (EC 350) EC 301 Intermed. Microecon Arts and Letters Elective Departmental Elective Free Elective		EC 302 Intermed. Macroecon. Departmental Electives Economics Electives	

SENIOR YEAR

15

Fall Semester	Credits	Spring Semester	Credits
Departmental Electives Economics Electives Free Elective		Departmental Electives Economics Elective Free Electives	
	15		15

Minimum Hours Required for Graduation 124

BACHELOR OF SCIENCE IN ECONOMICS

The Bachelor of Science in Economics provides training in the analytical methods and the body of knowledge of economics. This program differs from the Bachelor of Arts by having iess emphasis on the liberal arts and greater emphasis on mathematics and technical courses. The degree requirements are currently being revised and students are strongly encouraged to consult with their faculty advisors to select courses which are consistent with current requirements.

MINOR IN ECONOMICS

The minor in Economics is designed to acquaint students with an understanding of thery and methods of economics and to introduce them to the application of Economics to contemporary social issues. The minor in Economics is an excellent compliment to many fields of study in the University. To complete the minor in Economics students must take EC 201 (or ARE 212), EC 301, EC 302 and two additional economics courses for a total of 15 semester hours.

COLLEGE OF PHYSICAL AND MATHEMATICAL SCIENCES

Cox Hall (Rooms 113 122)

J. L. Whitten, Dean

R. D. Bereman, Associate Dean for Academic Affairs

R. E. Fornes, Associate Dean for Research

R. G. Savage, Assistant Dean for Academic Affairs

W. P. Hill, Coordinator for African American Affairs

The Goliege of Physical and Mathematical Sciences offers students, whose interests lie in the basic as well as the applied science and mathematical areas, programs of study and research at both the graduate and undergraduate level that lead to many career opportunities. In addition, the College routides the core science and mathematical education support for the entire University. The College consists of five academic departments: Chemistry, Marine, Earth and Atmosphere Sciences, Mathematics, Physics, and Statistics. Lipointly administers academic programs in Biochemistry. The Center for Research in Scientific Computing, The Institute of Statistics, the Awaned Electronic Materials Processing, the microelectronics research activities, and biotechnology research activities are also asso citated in any twith the College.

Graduates of the College are recruited for technical and administrative positions in industrial research and development laboratories, universities and colleges, non profit research organizations and government agencies. A large percentage of the graduates undertake advanced study in medical or other professional schools as well as further study leading to the Master of Science and Doctor of Philosophy degrees.

The high school student who enjoys computers, mathematics, chemistry, geology, marine science, atmospheric science, or physics and who has an interest in natural phenomena and their fundamental descriptions, should consider the career opportunities in the physical and mathematical sciences. Students in the College consistently perform very well as undergraduates: approximately one-third of the students graduate with honors.

FACILITIES

Each department in the College utilizes a number of highly specialized research facilities. These range from highly specialized absorbaries such as these in solid state physics or nuclear magnetic resonance spectroscopy to state of-the-art instruments such as X-ray diffractometers and electron spin resonance spectrometers. These laboratories are routinely utilized by advanced undergraduates taking part in research programs. In addition, each department maintains up to date instructional and research computer laboratories and each has access to the CRAY YMP super computer in the Research Triangle Park. These facilities are utilized not only for graduate research but for undergraduate research and instruction. A detailed list of specialized equipment is available upon request for each department.

TUTORIAL AND AUDIO-VISUAL ASSISTANCE

Most of the departments in the College offer students some form of free tutorial assistance, and several departments provide facilities for students to use supplementary video taped or computer-assisted instructional materials on a voluntary basis.

CURRICULA

The College offers undergraduate programs of study leading to the Bachelor of Science degree with a major in chemistry, geology, mathematics, meteorology, natural resources, physics or statistics. We anticipate offering a new degree in Environmental Sciences in the near future. These curricula have similar freshman years, enabling a freshman to change, without loss of time. from one department to another in the College. In addition, the College offers programs of study leading to the Bachelor of Arts degree with a major in geology or one of these curricula but have not yet made a decision. Minors are offered in geology: mathematics. metorology, physics and statistics.

PREMEDICAL SCIENCES

Medical and dental schools as well as many other health-related professional schools have long regarded degree programs in the core physical and mathematical sciences as excellent "pre professional" curricula. Some professional schools prefer the in-depth knowledge gained by this route over those curricula which offer a cursory view of a variety of topics. For further details, contact Dr. Robert Bereman, Associate Dean for Academic Affairs.

SHORT COURSES AND INSTITUTES

Several short courses and specialized institutes are offered throughout the academic year and during the summer months in chemistry, geology, mathematics, physics, and statistics for high school and college faculty. For information contact the Associate Dean of the College.

In addition, certain regular courses may be taken for credit through correspondence or evening classes through the Division of Continuing Education in Raleigh, Charlotte. or the Greensboro Burlington-Winston-Salem area. For information write Adult Credit Programs and Summer Sessions, Box 7401. NCSU, Raleigh, N.C. 27695-7401.

SCHOLARS AND HONORS PROGRAMS

Exceptional students may be selected to participate in the University Scholars Program of the College of Physical and Mathematical Sciences. Enriched courses in chemistry, English, mathematics, and physics have been developed specifically for program partici pants. At the beginning of the junior year, promising students may select special courses, and begin to participate in undergraduate research and honors programs. For which they may receive some graduate credit toward the Master of Science degree during the senior year.

Well prepared students entering the College may seek advanced placement in biology, chemistry, computer science, foreign language, history, mathematics, or physics by passing qualifying examinations.

STUDENT ACTIVITIES

In addition to university wide extracurricular activities and honor organizations, the College of Physical and Mathematical Sciences has student chapters of the following professional and honor organizations: Society of Physics Students, Pi Mu Epsilon, the American Chemical Society, Vu Sigma Rho. American Meteorology Society, American Institute of Mining Engineers (Geology Club), and the nation's first chapter of the Society of African American Physical and Mathematical Scientists.

The College Student Council, composed of elected students from the College, sponsors and participates in a wide variety of technical and social activities.

GRADUATE STUDY

The Master of Science degree is available with a major in biomathematics; chemistry; marine, earth, and atmospheric sciences; mathematics; applied mathematics; statistics; and physics. The Master of Biomathematics, Master of Chemistry, and the Master of

254

Statistics are also offered. The Doctor of Philosophy degree is available in biomathematics; chemistry: marine, earth, and atmospheric sciences; mathematics; applied mathematics; statistics; and physics.

BIOCHEMISTRY

(See Agriculture and Life Sciences)

CHEMISTRY

Dabney Hall (Room 108) and Withers Hall

Professor J. G. Osteryoung, Head of the Department

Professor W. P. Tucker, Director of Undergraduate Studies

Professor R. J. Linderman, Director of Graduate Studies

Alumni Distinguished Undergraduate Professors: F. C. Hentz, Jr., W. P. Tucker

Perdeaver, A. J. Basher, IDFereter of General Chevandrul, R. D. Bereman, L. H. Bowen, C. L. Burgardner, H. H. Garmichael, D. Lomin, F. W. General, K. W. Hande, K. C. Hentz, S. G. Lowe, M. J. Moles, A. F. Schrener, E. O. Szigikal, G. H. Wahl, J. et /Diritor of Organic Laboratorius, W. H. Wangba, J. L. Whitee, Rourdwith, Phylasor, F. G. Obrage, M. L. Loppert, F. P. Sattan, H. W. Wangba, J. Willer, Rourdwith, Phylasor, F. G. Disser, M. J. Direction 27, Sattan, J. W. Wangba, J. Willer, Rourdwith, Phylasor, R. G. Wangba, J. L. Whitee, Nouroby, P. Sattan, H. C. White, American Phyloride Phylory, P. B. Bons, F. P. Bowien, T. C. Casse, A. F. Cuot, Y. Ebasurak, M. G. R. Cranza, D. S. Schultz, H. H. Smith, Phyloren, R. B. van Bremen, J. Sastan, Phyloren, Jacobi, T. Sattan, J. Sattan, J. Sattan, J. S. Sattan, G. Shaw, J. S. Shin, Laboratory Supervisor, P. B. Beck, H. Graze G. L. Hennesse, J. C. Le S. Sankar, G. Shaw, J. Singualam, P. Sing, Laboratory Bousentiver, Ton Linguardien, Ton, P. K. Nathamar, D. K. Rudh, J. Sattan, G. Shaw, J. Sattan, G. Shaw, J. Sattan, G. Shaw, J. Sattan, J. J. Sattan, J

Chemistry is the science dealing with the composition, structure, and properties of all substances and changes that they undergo. Chemists have contributed to the synthetic fiber industry, petroleum products and fuels, plastics, the food processing industry, nuclear energy, electronics, modern drugs and medicine. Today's chemists are concerned with the fundamental building blocks of all materials—atoms and molecules. leading to improve ment of old materials, development of substitutes or new ones, and an understanding of our material environment.

OPPORTUNITIES

The chemical industry is the nation's largest manufacturing industry. Chemists comprise the largest proportion of scientists in the United States and future demand for chemists should continue to grow. A variety of jobs are open to the chemist: biochemistry and other biological areas, education, medicine, law, metallurgy, space science, oceanography, sales and management, pure research and development. Chemists are employed in every field based on modern technology; opportunities for chemists in the field of education are many and varied.

BACHELOR OF ARTS IN CHEMISTRY

The B.A. program offers a more flexible course of studies for students who may not plan to become professional chemists but who desire an interdisciplinary program with an emphasis on chemistry. The proper choice of electives will prepare the graduate for one of the following: medical, veterinary or dental school, work in chemical sales and manage ment, teaching in secondary schools, work in environmental science, or graduate school in an allied science. Since the first three semesters are essentially identical to those of the B.S. program, students may enter the B.A. program either directly from high school or some later point after entering the University.

FRESHMAN YEAR

Fall Semester	Credite	Spring Semester	Credite
CH 101 General Chemistry I CH 121 General Chemistry Lab ENG 111 Composition and Rhet MA 141 Analytic Geometry & C. PE 100 Health & Physical Fitne PMS 100 Orientation to PAMS Humanities/Soc. Sci. Elec	3 Jarie 3 Ale I 4 ss 1 1	CH 107 General Chemistry II CH 127 General Chemistry Lab II ENG 112 Composition and Reading MA 241 Analytic Geometry & Calc PY 205 Physics for Eng. & Sci. 1 . Physical Education Elective	
	16		

SOPHOMORE YEAR

Fall Ser	nester	Credits	Spring Semeater	Credita
CH 221 PY 208 Human Physica	Organic Chemistry I Physics for Eng. & Sci. ties/Soc. Sci. Electives!	4 4 6 1 15	CH 223 Organic Chemistry II Humanities/Soc. Sci. Elective' Science Elective Free Elective Physical Education Elective	

JUNIOR YEAR

Fall Semester	Credits	Spring Semester	Credits
CH 331 Introductory Physical Chemistry Humanities/Soc. Sci. Electives' Science Elective Free Elective		CH 315 Quantitative Analysis Advised Elective ² Humanities/Soc. Sci. Elective ¹ Free Elective	
	17		16

SENIOR YEAR

Fall Semester	Credits	Spring Semester	Credits
CH 401 Systematic Inorganic Chem. I Advised Electives ² Humanities/Soc. Sci. Elective ¹ Free Elective		BCH 451 Introductory Biochemistry Advised Electives ⁴ Humanities/Soc. Sci. Elective ⁴ Free Elective	
	10	Minimum hours required for graduation	127

Because of the inherent flexibility of the B.A. curriculum in chemistry, students entering into the program must work closely with their faculty adviser in selecting an area of concentration outside the major, based upon their career or postgraduate goals.

Thirty hours of humanities and social science courses are required with a minimum of 12 hours of humanities and 12 hours of social sciences. The remaining 6 hours may come from humanities or social science courses, including Multidisciplinary Studies and Arts Studies courses.

¹Advised electives are designed to allow the students to concentrate in areas related to academic or career goals. The courses used to fulfill this requirement are selected after students consult with their faculty advisers. The University is currently modifying its "General Education Requirements" that must be met by all NCSU students.

*D grades are not accepted in the following courses: CH 101, CH 107, CH 221, CH 223, CH 315, CH 331; MA 141, PY 205, ENG 111, AND ENG 112.

BACHELOR OF SCIENCE IN CHEMISTRY

The curriculum, accredited by the American Chemical Society, includes a strong, broad background in mathematics, physics and the liberal arts. The basic areas of organic, physical, inorganic and analytical chemistry are stressed. Laboratory and classroom work develop the skills, knowledge and inquiring spirit necessary for a successful career in chemistry. The advised elective credits allow individual diversity at the junior and senior levels. Many undergraduates participate in current departmental research through parttime employment or research projects. The B.S. curriculum prepares the student to enter the job market directly as a chemist or to enter various professional schools or graduate schools in chemistry or an allied science. This route is also an excellent premedical program.

The University is currently molifying its "General Subastion Requirements" that musk be net by all NGSU students. One of the changes to be implemented requires foreign language proficiency at the FL. 100 level of granulation. This proficiency will be established by an examination administered by the Foreign Language Department or by successfully completing FL. 102 Corner required to establish the foreign language proficiency at the graduation requirements. FL. 201 or higher is the student's first language or any FL. course in a second language can be used to study graduation requirements.

FRESHMAN YEAR

Fall Semester	Credits	Spring Semester	Credits
CH 101 General Chemistry CH 121 General Chemistry CH 105 Computer Appl. Ch ENG 111 Composition and MA 141 Analytic Geometry PE 100 Health & Physical 1 PMS 100 Orientation to PA Humanities/Soc. Sci. Electiv	I	CH 107 General Chemistry II CH 127 General Chemistry Lab I CH 108 Computer Appl Chemist ENG 112 Composition and Readi MA 241 Analytic Geometry & Ca PY 205 Physics for Eng. & Sci. I Physical Education Elective	8

SOPHOMORE YEAR

Fall Semester	Credits	Spring Semester	Credits
CH 221 Organic Chemistry I . MA 242 Analytic Geometry & C PY 208 Physics for Eng. & Sci. Humanities/Soc. Sci. Elective' . Physical Education Elective	Sale, III	CH 211 Analytical Chemistry I CH 212 Analytical Chemistry I Lab. CH 223 Organic Chemistry II MA 341 Differential Equations I. English Elective (Literrature) Humanities/Soc. Sci. Elective ¹	

JUNIOR YEAR

Fall Ser	nester Cri	dits	Spring Semester	Credits
CH 401 CH 402 CH 428 CH 431 FL 101 Advised	Syst. Inorganic Chemistry I Inorganic Chemistry Lab Qualitative Organic Analysis Physical Chemistry I Elementary Language 1 ³ Elective ³	2 1 3 3 3	CH 403 Syst. Inorganic Chemistry II CH 433 Physical Chemistry II CH 434 Physical Chemistry Lab FL 102 Elementary Language II ³ Advised Elective ³ Writing/Communications Elective	3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3
		15		18

SPNIOD VEAD

Fall Ser	nester	Credits	Spring Semester	Credits
CH 415 CH 416 CH 435 PY 407	Analytical Chemistry II Analytical Chemistry Lab Intro. Quantum Chemistry or Intro. Modern Physics		Advised Elective ² Humanities/Soc. Sci. Elective ² Physical Education Elective Free Electives	
Humani	ties/Soc. Sci. Elective ¹			14
Free El	ective		Minimum hours required for gra	duation 130

"IThese credits should be distributed approximately equally between the humanities (fine arts, history, literature,

1These credits should be distributed approximately equally between the humanities (fine are, history, literature, approximately, and reigion) and the social astences distropology, comonics and business, policials science, approximately, and reigion) and the social astences distropology. The social science distropology (comonics and business, policials science, approximately, and reigion) and and and and and the science astences and the science of th

Courses required to establish the foreign language proficiency connot be used to meet graduation requirements. FL_201 or higher in the student's first language or any FL_course in a second language can be used to satisfy graduation

requirements. *D grades are not accepted in the following courses: CH 101, CH 107, CH 211, CH 221, CH 223, CH 431, CH 433, ENG 111, ENG 112, MA 141, MA 241, MA 242, PY 205, PY 208.

MARINE, EARTH AND ATMOSPHERIC SCIENCES

Jordan Hall (Room 1125)

Professor L. J. Pietrafesa, Head of Department

Professor V. V. Cavaroc, Department Undergraduate Coordinator

Associate Professor E. F. Stoddard, Geology Undergraduate Program

Associate Professor A. J. Riordan, Meteorology Undergraduate Program

University Distinguished Scholar: T. F. Malone

Alumni Distinguished Undergraduate Professor: V. V. Cavaroc, Jr.

 $\begin{array}{l} Dradowark S1 ^* S Arra V (Carares Jr. J. M. Davis D. J. DeManter, R. V. Fader, G. S. Jacopart, D. L. Kamykowsku, D. P. Petrafens, S. K. Banam, V. K. Sawar, T. (. Wolcu V: transp. Protop. 10, S. Baylanc, S. B. Marang, Y. J. Sawar, J. M. Baylanc, S. B. Kanag, Y. J. Landfelder, V. Liaoh, M. Packer, H. H. S. Sawar, W. H. Steyler, P. Polscow, S. B. Anderson, H. S. Brava, S. J. Liand, S. L. Bart, S. Baylanc, S. B. Sawar, Y. K. Sawar, J. K. Sawar, J. W. Sawar, S. W. Sawar, S. Sawar, S. S. Bart, S. Sawar, J. Land, M. Baylan, J. Liaoh, M. Packer, H. J. & Sawar, C. W. Wile, J. Assem Frankows, M. G. Bai, S. S. Bart, S. Sawar, J. Land, M. Sawar, J. Liaoh, M. Sawar, J. H. Sawar, S. Sawar, J. Landfelder, Y. Laoh, M. Packer, D. B. Sawar, S. Sawar, J. K. Bart, S. Sawar, J. Lawar, S. Lawar, S. Sawar, J. Lawar, S. Sawar, J. Lawar, S. Lawar, S. Sawar, J. Lawar, J. Sawar, J. Lawar, S. Lawar, S. Sawar, J. Lawar, S. Lawar, S. Sawar, J. Lawar, J. Sawar, J. Sawar, J. Lawar, J. Sawar, J. Lawar, J. Sawar, J. Lawar, J. Sawar, J. Lawar, J. Sawar, J. Lawar, J. L$

The Department of Marine, Earth and Atmospheric Sciences provides education and training in the three complementary disciplines of the earth's physical environment. The striking development in the sciences in recent years is the awareness of the interconnectedness of planetary system science. We are becoming increasingly cognizant of the ouplings of ocean to atmosphere to land. Courses, curricula, and research programs in the department consequency deal with many aspects of two very important human concerns. envir onmential sciences and natural resources. The department awards the B.A. degree in its: and the B.S. degree in meterology. In addition, concentrations in marine and coastal resources and geological resources are offered through the Natural Resources Curriculum.

Geology Geophysics (Earth Science) is the siudy of the solid earth. It can be subdivided into the interrelated areas of the earth's influence upon humanity (hydrogeology, surficial processes, quantitative geomorphology, engineering, petroleum and economic and envir omental geology) rocks and minerals (mineralogy, petrology, and ore deposits), nature and behavior of earth materials (structural geology, geophysics, geochemistry, and geoareas. The geology degree programs includes course work in each of these reass. The geology degree programs includes course work in each of these reass. The geology course, but in addition more coursework in physics, mathematics and computer science than does the traditional geology B.S. and applies these quantitative sciences to an understanding of the hidden earth. This is accomplished through the measurement and interpretation of earth's physic al properties (e.g., magnetic, electric, gravity, essinci) at all cales.

Geologists and geophysicists apply scientific techniques to solve those problems in nature that will result in a better understanding and utilization of our environment and natural resources. Geologic and geophysical principles are used (1) to discover, evaluate, develop and conserve our natural resources (fossi fluels, minerais, watter and metala). (2) to find solutions to problems related to global climate change, sealevel rise, the disposal of liquid and solid vastes. (3) in determining the geologic settings for highways, dams, tunnels, and power plants and (4) to help prevent or alleviate the consequences of natural disasters such as earthquakes. (fods, volcanic eruptions, dam failures, and highway collapse.

Meteorology (Atmospheric Science) is the study of all aspects of the behavior and phenomena of the atmosphere, including its interactions with earth's land and sea surfaces and with the solar atmosphere. Its objective is to apply an understanding of the atmosphere to the benefit of humanity.

Few activities on earth are unaffected by the natural conditions and processes of our atmospheric environment. The most familiar purpose of meteorology is in providing weather reports, warning, and forecasts which are essential to aviation, shipping, agricul ture, power utilization, outdoor recreation and to the protection of humans from weather hazards and damage. Meteorology is applied to the understanding and alleviation of other environmental concerns such as in pollution, aid rain, and weather modification. The concern about environmental quality has led to expanded efforts in atmospheric modeling operemnental regulation. Basics subdivisions in the field of meteorology are avonotic dynamic, boundary layer, air pollution, and agricultural meteorology; cloud and aerosol physics; and elimatology.

Oceanography (Marine Science) encompasses the studies of the chemistry, geology, physics and biology of the marine environment and relationships with the earth, atmosphere and biosphere. Thus oceanography is an interdisciplinary science which integrates the basic fundamental principles of biology, chemistry, geology, goophysics, mathematics, metoorology, physics and statistics. In our solar system, planet Earth is the oblate blue gem, so characterized because more than seventy. Five percent of its surface is covered by oceans, estuarises and lakes; water bodies which control the Earth scilmate. Faculty and students atmosphere to the role of the ocean in climate. Specific ocurses and areas of oncentration with focus on marine science are offered within the basic disciplines of atmospheric biological, chemical, geological, and physics based sciences.

OPPORTUNITIES

The Department has access to a wide variety of computer services. These range from Department facilities (discussed below), toollege and University facilities, and the North Carolina Supercomputing Facility. The University and State operate a state-of-the-art computer network that allows access to computer resources within the University, State and nationally. In addition, the State operates CONCERT, Communications for North Carolina Education, Research and Technology, that links universities, research institutions and graduate centers throughout North Carolina via a high speed computer networks.

The Department has access to the Air and Energy Engineering Research Laboratory of the Environmental Protection Administration which includes a large flow visualization laboratory.

The Department offers extensive research activities in ocean sciences. It is a member of the Duke/UNC Oceanographic Consortium, which operates the N C Cape Hatters a, 135 ft. oceanographic research vessel; a member of the Cooperative Institute of Fisheries Oceanographic and Atmospheric Administration and a number of Universities within the State: and offers a cooperative degree program with the University of North Carolina at Wilmington. Through these activities the Department has access to outstanding coastal marine facilities for teaching and research. Current research activities in the Department are worldwide in scope. Researchers and their students are currently working on activities studies. These activities take research current scearch activities in the Department are worldwide in scope. Researchers and their students are currently working on activities studies. These activities take research current scearch activities in the Depart lead and all of the oceans.

Problems involving energy and mineral resources and the environment are complex. Geologists and geophysicists are currently employed by environmental and geotechnical consulting firms, oil and coal companies, mining and quarrying concerns, mineral explora tion companies, construction firms, ecement companies, and railroads; coastal and forest service agencies; schools, colleges, museums and research institutions; and city, state and federal agencies (e.g. the Geological Survey).

Meteorological and oceanographic services are provided by federal government agencies, primarily the National Oceanic and Atmospheric Administration, the Departments of Defense and Energy, the National Aeronautics and Space Administration and the Envir ommenial Protection Agency. This work may involve atmospheric and oceanic sensing and measurement, including the use of satellites, ships and aircraft data analysis and computation: weather forecasting, and guidance service to aeronautics. Gefense and public safety agencies, agriculture, forestry, hydrology, recreation and public health. Meteorologists are generation and fuel transmission industries, engineering firms, environmental consulting firms, insurance companies, major retailing businesses, as well as schools, colleges and research institutions employ meteorologists because of recognition of the involvement of the atmosphere in their activitics.

FACILITIES

The Department of Marine, Earth and Atmospheric Sciences maintains an extensive inventory of both laboratory and field research equipment and facilities. In addition the RV Cape Hatteras, specialized equipment in the department includes an X-ray fluorescence spectrometer, an automated X ray diffractometer, neutron activation analysis equipment. geophysics instruments; (e.g., gravimeter, magnetometer, and seismic reflection equip ment), radioisotope and stable isotope analytical equipment, and a phytotron. Some of the specialized laboratories in the department include Electron Microprobe Laboratory: X Ray Diffractometer Laboratory; Sedimentology Laboratory (microcomputer controlled grain size analysis); Stable Isotope Laboratory; High Precision Liquid Chromotography Laboratory: Motion Analysis Laboratory: Satellite Oceanography and Image Analysis Laboratory: Weather Analysis and Forecasting Laboratory for research and teaching; Man Interactive Data Acquisition System for experiments in severe storm forecasting regional weather forecasting: Undergraduate Computer Teaching Facility; Weather Observatory including weather facsimile receiving capability and a weather balloon launch facility: Department Computer and Modeling Facility, including a Digital Equip ment Corporation VAX3500, and a IBM RS6000/530 Computer Server, a wide assortment of computer graphics devices and remote terminals and print services: Physical Oceanographic Research Laboratory including a large variety of equipment to monitor the oceans motion and composition: Planetary Boundary-Layer Laboratory, including a large variety of instrumentation for monitoring physical processes at the land-air and sea-air interface.

CURRICULA IN MARINE, EARTH AND ATMOSPHERIC SCIENCES

The B.A. and B.S. degree programs in geology require similar geology courses, but differ in their content of social-humanities, mathematics, and collateral physical sciences. The B.A. program is designed to be similar to a B.S. degree in geology obtained from other universities, while the B.S. program is more technically oriented, and similar to other curricula in the physical sciences at NCSU. The B.S. degree program in meteorology also follows the pattern of physical sciences curricula. Marine science tracks follow the patterns of the basic curricula in respective areas of concentration.

BACHELOR OF ARTS IN GEOLOGY (GYA)

FRESHMAN YEAR

Fall Semester	Cradits	Spring Semester	Credits
ENG 111 Composition & Rhetoric MA 131 Calculus A MEA 101 Geology I: Physical MEA 110 Geology I Lab PE 100 Health & Physical Fitness PMS 100 Orientation to PAMS Humanities Soc. Sci. Elective!		CH 101 General Chemistry I CH 121 Gen. Chem. I Lab ENG 112 Composition and Reading MEA 102 Geology II: Historical MEA 111 Geology II Lab Humanities Soc. Sci. Elective Physical Education Elective	3 1 3 3 1 3 1 3 1
	16		15

SOPHOMORE YEAR

Fall Seme	ster	Credits
CSC 200	Intro. Computers & Use3	
MEA 330	Crystallogr. & Mineralogy	
MEA 331	Optical Mineralogy	2
Humanitie	es/Soc. Sci. Elective ¹	
Math/Stat	tistics Option ²	
Physical F	Education Elective	
		16

Fal

Spring S	emester							5	a	e	31	18
CH 107	General Chemistry	п.		22		2		 ż	÷			3
CH 127	Gen. Chem. II Lab .				-	÷					a.	1
MEA 44) Igneous & Meta.	Pet	rol	5								4
Humanit	ies/Soc. Sci. Elective	рł,								.,		3
Free Ele	ctive											3
Physical	Education Elective					2						1
											5	15

JUNIOR YEAR

redits	Spring Semester	Credits
3 4 3	COM 110 Speech MEA 451 Structural Geology Earth Science Elective ⁴ Humanities/Soc. Sci. Elective ⁴ Science Option ⁶	
	redits 	redis Spring Semeater COM 110 Speech

SUMMER SESSION

SENIOR YEAR

Fall Semester	Credits	Spring Semester	Credits
Advised Elective ⁴ Earth Science Elective ⁴ Humanities/Soc. Sci. Elective ⁴ Phil./Hist. of Sci. Option ⁷ Free Elective	3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 5	MEA 491 Senior Seminar Advised Elective ⁴ Earth Science Elective ⁴ Humanities/Soc. Sci. Elective ⁴ Humanities/Soc. Sci. Elective ⁴	2
		Minimum hours required for graduation	131

A course in each of at least three Humanities (e.g. Fine Arts, Hartyn, Llenstrue, Language, Philosophy, Religion) and in each of a least three Social Sciences (e.g. Anthropology, Economics, Policial Science, Psychology, Sociology) At least inte hours musi come from course beyond the introductive (red. "One of the following, MA 281; 57311; MA 11, 2006 at the following MA 281; 57311; MA 11, 2006 at the following PM 281; 57311; MA 11, 2006 at the following PY 21; 28: 100, 400 feets (no consultation with advisor. "Dear of the following PY 21; 28: 100, 400, 200, 200, 201, 400, 481, and 482; MDS 301, 492, and 303. "Advined Electives may be in autopicture in a supporting field. Scient in consultation with advisor."

BACHELOR OF SCIENCE IN GEOLOGY (GYS)

FRESHMAN YEAR

Fall Semester	Credits	Spring Semester	Credits
CH 101 General Chemistry I		CH 107 General Chemistry II	
CH 121 Gen. Chem. I Lab	1	CH 127 Gen. Chem. II Lab	
ENG 111 Composition & Rhetoric		ENG 112 Composition and Reading	ig
MA 141 Calculus I		MA 241 Calculus II	
MEA 101 Geology I: Physical		MEA 102 Geology II: Historical	
MEA 110 Geology I Lab		MEA 111 Geology II Lab	1
PMS 100 Orientation to PAMS		Physical Education Elective	1
PE 100 Health & Physical Fitness	<u>1</u>		16

SOPHOMORE YEAR

Fall Semester	C	'n	d	18
MA 242 Calculus III		•••	•••	4
MEA 331 Optical Mineral Computer Science Option ¹		••	.3	24
Social Science Elective			1	3
			-	

Spring Semester								¢	h	n	10	6	ts
MEA 440 Igneous & Meta, Petrol.	÷	 					5	ũ	ŝ	1	i.	2	4
PY 205 Physics Engnrs. & Scien, 1	0		2	2						2			4
Social Science Elective				2	2			2				ſ	3
Statistical Science Option ²		 	ç	2		1	਼	ì		2	ĩ	2	3
Physical Education Elective							1	ł	ŝ	1		2	1
												1	ĸ

Credita

JUNIOR YEAR

all Semester							6	h	v	d	its
ENG 333 Comm. for Sci. & Resear.	à	2									3
MEA 450 Sediment Pet. & Strat.											4
PY 208 Physics Engurs, & Scien, 1	F.		a.	ċ,		à					4
Humanities Elective											3
Free Elective											3
											17

Spring Set	mester								9	0	re	d	its
COM 110	Speech		1			2.			2			1	3
MEA 451	Structural Geology			4			ċ,	a,		a			4
Math/Scie	nce Option ⁴											.3	-4
Philosophy	/History Sci. Option ⁵	۰.											3
Free Elect	live				.,	.,							3
											Ξ.	÷.	

SUMMER SESSION

SENIOR YEAR

Fall Semester	Credits	Spring Semester	Credits
MEA 468 Invert Paleo. & Biostrat. Earth Science Elective* Soc. Sci/Hum. Elective Technical Elective A* Free Elective	4 3 3-4 3-4 16-17	MEA 491 Senior Seminar Earth Science Elective ⁴ Soc. Sci./Hum. Elective Technical Elective B ² Free Elective	2 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3

Minimum hours required for graduation 124

'Computer Science Option to be selected from among: a) E 115 plus CSC 110; b) E 115 plus CSC 112; and c) CSC 200. 'Statistical Science Option to be selected from among ST 301. ST 361, and ST 371. 'ENG 331 or EVG 322 may be substituted for ENG 333.

"Every ast or Every ask may be substituted for Every asa-Wath/Science Ontion to be selected from among CH 220, 221, 315, 331, 431; MA 305, 341, 421; PY 407; MAE 301; CSC 302: CE 213: ST 302.

*One of the following: PHI 322 and 340; HI 321, 322, 341, 480, 481, and 482; MDS 301, 302, and 303. *Earth Science Electives are above the 300 level.

"Aarth Seene E Jectives are above the 300 level. Technical Electives and above the 300 level. 407 and 411, Astronomy (e.g. PY 223 and 240); Biological Sciences (e.g. B0 200 and 390; BS 100 and 20 220; Crivit Engineering (e.g. C21 and 21); C5 C3 and 213); Soil Sciences (e.g. S0 200 and 200; Soil Jecomonical e.g. EC30) and 2021; Astropology (e.g. ANT 261 and 213); Soil Sciences (e.g. SC30) and 2020; Chemistry (e.g. C133) and 400; C1223 and 428, provided IT 221 has been for failt the Mat Science Option envirement. Mathematica (e.g. ANT) C1223 and 428, provided IT 221 has been for failt the Mat Science Option envirement. Mathematica (e.g. ANT) 225 and 403); Microbiology (e.g. BS 100 and MB 401, provided CH 220 has been taken to fill the Math/Science Option: Statistics (e.g. ST 302 and 432 or ST 372 and 432, provided ST 301 or ST 371 has been used to fulfill the Statistical Science Option requirement); Meteorology (e.g. MEA 130 and 311); Marine Science (e.g. MEA 200 plus any one of MEA 220, 510. 560, or 571). Courses used to fulfill other requirements may not be applied to the Technical Elective requirement.

MINOR IN GEOLOGY

The Department of Marine, Earth and Atmospheric Sciences offers a Minor in Geology to majors in any field except geology (GYA, GYS, and GPY). Admission to the program requires a grade of C or better in MEA 101 and MEA 110. Successful completion of the program requires a grade of C or better in at least 14 hours of geology courses beyond the first semester including at least two lab courses. Contact the department (515-7776) for added information and consultation with a minor advisor.

GEOPHYSICS OPTION, BACHELOR OF SCIENCE IN GEOLOGY (GPY)

FRESHMAN YEAR

Fall Sen	vester	Credits	Spring Semester	Credits
CH 101 CH 121 ENG 11 MA 141 MEA 10 MEA 11 PE 100 PMS 100	General Chemistry I Gen. Chem. I Lab I Composition & Rhetoric Calculus I I Geology I: Physical O Geology I: Lab Health & Physical Fitness O Orientation to PAMS	3 3 4 3 1 1	CH 107 Chem. Principles E 115 Intro. to Comput. Envir ENG 112 Composition and Read MA 241 Calculus II PY 201 University Physics I ¹¹ Physical Education Elective	3 ing 3 4 4 1 16

SOPHOMORE YEAR

CSC 302 Numerical Methods MA 341 Differential Equations MEA 439 Elem. of Ign. & Meta. Petrol. PY 203 University Physics III Social Science Elective Physical Education Elective	333431
	CSC 302 Numerical Methods MA 341 Differential Equations MEA 439 Elem of Ign. & Meta. Petrol. PY 203 University Physics III ¹ Social Science Elective Physical Education Elective

JUNIOR YEAR

Fall Semester Credi	18
MA 401 Differential Eqns. II	3
MEA 450 Sediment Pet. & Strat	4
MEA 470 Intro. Geophysics	3
PY 411 Mechanics I	3
Humanities Elective	3

F NNNP

Spring Semester									6	h	86	lits
MEA 451 Stru	ctural G	olog	y .				s					14
ST 361 Intro. S	Statistics	for 1	Eng	TS.								. 3
Humanities Elec	ctive		. A	S.,	-			1				. 3
Earth Science E	lective2 .											. 3
Free Elective .												. 3
												16

2

SUMMER SESSION

16 MEA 475 Geophysical Field Methods

SENIOR YEAR

Fall Semester	Credits	Spring Semester	Credits
MEA 471 Exploration Geophysics PY 414 Electricity & Magnetism I Geophysics Elective ³ Soc. Sci/Hum. Elective Free Elective	33	MEA 476 Seismic Exploration Earth Science Elective Soc. Sci./Hum. Elective Technical Elective Free Elective	3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3
	15		15

Minimum hours required for graduation 131

Students transferring into the program may substitute the sequence PY 205, 208, 407 for PY 201, 202, 203 Recommended that CPY students include MEA 491 "Recomparise detective to be closen from MBA 415, 461, and 803 "Technical elective constitutes a minor field of emphasis. Among those recommended are Physics (PY 412, 413, 415), and Math (MA 405, 472, 428, 501)

BACHELOR OF SCIENCE IN METEOROLOGY (MY)

FRESHMAN YEAR

Fall Semester	Credits	Spring Semester	Credits
CH 101 General Cher CH 121 Gen. Chem. I ENG 111 Compositio MA 141 Calculus I. PMS 100 Orientation Social Science Elective PE 100 Health & Phy	nistry I	CH 107 Chem. Principles & Applic. ENG 112 Composition and Reading MA 241 Calculus II PY 205 Physics Engris, and Scien. Physical Education Elective	3 3 4 14 1 15

SOPHOMORE YEAR

Fall Semester	Credits	Spring S
E 115 Intro. Comput. Environ	1	CSC 112
MA 242 Calculus III		MA 341
MEA 311 Physical Climatology		MEA 312
MEA 313 Meteorology Lab I		MEA 314
PY 208 Physics Engrs. and Scien. II		Approved
Social Science Elective		Humanit
Physical Education Elective	1	Physical
		C.074 (19970)/

Spring Semester		9	Ċ	e	di	its
CSC 112 Intro. ComputFORTRAN						3
MA 341 Differential Eqns. I						3
MEA 312 Physical Meteorology						3
MEA 314 Meteorology Lab II						1
Approved Electives						3
Humanities Elective						3
Physical Education Elective						1

JUNIOR YEAR

Fall Semester		Credits	Spring Semester	Credits
MEA 421 A ST 361 Intr Approved Ele Communicati Geophysical S	tmospheric Dynamics I o. Statistics for Engrs. ictive ³ we Arts ³ Science Elective ²		MEA 405 Climatol. Data Ar MEA 422 Atmospheric Dyn MEA 412 Atmospheric Phy Communicative Arts ³ Free Elective	alysis
		SENIOR	RYEAR	
Fall Semester		Credits	Spring Semester	Credita
MEA 443 W MEA 455 M Approved Eli Humanities E Soc. Sci./Hum	feather Anly & Festg. I lierometeorology sective ³ lieetive ⁴ n. Elective	3 3 3 3 3	Approved Elective ⁴ Approved Elective ⁴ Meteorology Technical Electi Soc. Sci/Hum. Elective Free Elective	re ⁴
Free Elective				15

Advanced transfer students are permitted to substitute mathematics science or engineering credits for second semester chemistry course.

Minimum hours required for graduation 130

18 *Geophysical Science Elective is selected from among MEA 101-110, MEA 200, PY 223, SSC 200, and CE 200

Two courses in a foreign language, or one course each in speech and technical writing (but see note at 4 below

1f the foreign language option is selected to fulfill the Communicative Arts requirement, then one Humanities Elective may be replaced with a Free Elective. Approved Electives constitute a minor field of emphasis consisting of at least 15 credit hours in a single discipline or

related disciplines. These include, but are not limited to: biometeorology, chemistry, computer science, environmental quality, geology geophysics, hydrology, mathematics, physics, physical oceanography, statistics; several areas of engiquarity, zerodzy geophysics, nyotoway, inautemataks, physics, prostatowaniography, sachodzy, zerod in a trast of engin-wering, agriculture, forestrip: science education; weather communication. Students should investigate to see if their Approved Elective sequence also satisfies the requirements of an official Minor program. Weterorology Technical Elective: MEA 444. Weather Analysis and Porrecasting II: or MEA 556, Air Pollution

Meteorology.

MINOR IN METEOROLOGY

The Department of Marine. Earth and Atmospheric Sciences offers a Minor in Meteorology to majors in any field except meteorology. Admission to the program requires a grade of C or better in at least 15 hours of meteorology at the 300 level or above. These hours must include courses MEA 421 and MEA 422. Other courses taken should be selected in consultation with meteorology faculty. Contact the department for information (515-7776).

NATURAL RESOURCES CURRICULUM, GEOLOGICAL RESOURCES CONCENTRATION

FRESHMAN YEAR

Fall Sem	ester Credits	Spring Semeater	Credits
CFR 134 ENG 111 MA 131 MEA 10 MEA 110 NR 100 PE 100	Computers in Nat. Res. 1 Composition & Rhetorie 3 Anly. Geom. Calculus I 4 Geology I: Physical 3 Geology I: Lab 1 Intro. to Natural Resources 2 Health & Physical Fitness 1	CH 101 General Chemistry I CH 121 Gen. Chemistry I Lab ENG 112 Composition and Readin MA 231 Anly. Geom. Calculus II MEA 102 Geology II: Historical. MEA 111 Geology II: Lab PE 253 Orienteering.	3 1 2 3 3 3 1 1
	15		15

SOPHOMORE YEAR

Fall Semester	Credits	Spring Semester	Credits
BS 100 General Biology CH 107 Principles of Chemistry . CH 127 Principles Chem. Lab EC 201 Microeconomics Foreign Language ¹	4 3 1 3 3 3	ARE 336 Intro. Res. & Env. Eco BO 200 Plant Life MEA 410 Intro. Geologic Materi ST 311 Introduction to Statistics Free Elective	n
	14		17

JUNIOR YEAR

Fall Semester			0	3	æ	$_{lits}$
MEA 130 135 Intr. Weath. & Clim.	12					. 4
PY 211 College Physics I	8.		i.		2	. 4
Philos., Relig., or Fine Arts Elective					.,	. 3
Political Science ³					• •	. 3
Technical Writing ²	 e.				÷	. 3
						17

Spring Semester	Crem	18
COM 110 Public Speaking		3
MEA 200 Intro. Oceanography		3
MEA 415 Geology Econ. Deposits		3
PS 336 Global Environ. Politics		3
SSC 200 Soil Science		4
		16

SENIOR YEAR

Fall Semester	1	â	'n	d	its.
BO (ZO) 360 Intro. Ecology				÷	3
BO (ZO) 365 Ecology Lab					1
MEA 416 Geol. Fossil Fuel Depos					3
SSC 361 Non-agric. Land Use				22	3
History Literature Elective	÷			e.	3

¹Any at an intermediate level (FL. 201) ²ENG 331, 332, or 333 ³PS 201 or PS 202 ⁴MEA 451 or MEA 481 ³MEA 461, 465, 471, or 565

Condition Credits Spring Semester Credits NR 400 Management Nat. Res. 4 Applied Geology Elective A[±] 3 4 Applied Geology Elective B[±] 3 4 History Laterature Elective 3 13-14

NATURAL RESOURCES CURRICULUM, MARINE & COASTAL RESOURCES CONCENTRATION

FRESHMAN YEAR

Fall Semester	Credits	Spring Semester	Credits
CFR 134 Computers in Natl. Res ENG 111 Comp. & Rhetoric MA 131 Anly. Geom. & Cal. MEA 101 Geology I: Physical MEA 110 Geology I Lab NR 100 Intro. to Natl. Res. PE 100 Health & Physical Fitnes	1 3 4 3 1 5 1	BS 100 General Biology ENG 112 Composition & Reading MA 231 Anly Geom. & Cal. MEA 130 Intro. to Wea. & Clim. MEA 135 Intro. to Wea. & Clim. *MEA 140 Natl. Haz. & Global Ch *MDS 220 Oceans Frontiers or *MEA 102 Historical Geology.	4 3 3 Lab 1 ange or
	10		

*Choose only one of the three courses listed

SOPHOMORE YEAR

Fall Semester	Credits	Spring Semester	Credits
CH 101 General Chem. I w L MEA 200 Intro. to Oceanogra MEA 210 Intro. Ocean Lab PS 201 Intro. to American G PS 202 State and Local Env. ZO 201 General Zoology	ab 4 aphy 3 ovt. or	CH 107 General Chem. II w Lab EC 201 Microeconomics MEA 250 Marine Biology MEA 250 Intro. Coastal Environ. MEA 251 Intro. Coastal Environ. Lab ST 311 Intro. to Statistics	
	15		17

JUNIOR YEAR

Fall Semester	Credits	Spring Semester	Credits
B0 360 Intro. to Ecology B0 365 Ecology Lab B0/MEA 340 Ecol. Coastal Wetlands ENG 333 Comm. for Sci. & Res.	3 1 3 3	MEA 469 Coastal Benthic. Ecology PY 208 Physics Engrs. & Sci. II w Lab . SC 200 Soil Science History Literature Elective	
PY 205 Physics Engrs. & Sci. I w Lab Soc. Sci. Hum. Elective			14

17 SUMMER SESSION

Fall Semester								C	h	e	d	its
COM 110 Public Speaking	2			i.		ο.	i.		5	ŝ	ŝ	3
FW 420 Fishery Science						2				s		3
MEA 420 Marine Geochemistry		à			i.		à					3
PS 336 Global Environ. Politics			 									3
Phil., Rel., or Fine Arts Elective												3
											1	15

Spring Semester	Credits
ARE/EC 336 Intro. Res. & Env. Econ	3
MEA 480 Scientific Iss. Coast. Res	3
VR 400 Management Natural Res	
PE 253 Orienteering	
Soc. Sci./Hum. Elective	3
	14

Minimum hours required for graduation. 128

MATHEMATICS

Harrelson Hall (Room 360)

Professor R. H. Martin, Jr., Head of the Department

Professor J. A. Marlin, Associate Head of the Department and Scheduling Officer

Associate Professor D. E. Garoutte, Associate Head of the Department and Director of Undergraduate Instruction

Associate Professor R. T. Ramsay, Director of Undergraduate Programs

Professor J. E. Franke, Director of Summer School

Alumni Distinguished Undergraduate Professor: J. M. A. Danby

Professor II. T. Backe, J. W. Bialty, E. E. Borninez, S. J. Campbell, B. E. Chandrer, E. N. Chiven, J. O. Cheng, J. M. J. Dorby, J. C. Daniel, J. K. D. Lak, J. A. Darby, J. C. Danier, J. K. Danier, S. C. Danier, S. C. Backer, S. C. Sterker, J. F. Sterker, K. S. Li, K. K. M. K. K. B. Lak, J. A. Backer, L. B. Martin, R. H. Martin, C. D. Meyer, C. V. Pao, E. L. Peterson, M. S. Pitzha, H. Bagan, S. Schetter, J. F. Segrez, E. S. Bistinger, R. E. Wilster, K. Ka, J. K. Kohn, J. M. J. Backer, J. B. Bartin, R. H. Martin, C. D. Meyer, C. V. Pao, E. L. Peterson, M. S. Pitzha, H. Bagan, S. Schetter, J. F. Peterson, S. T. Karner, C. S. Sieneet, M. S. Polymon, M. S. Dati, J. D. Chan, C. D. Fullber, J. B. Franken, Professor, S. M. J. Backer, A. J. Bost, Associate Professor, M. T. Chu, J. D. Chan, C. D. Fullber, J. E. Prather, J. Bernos, P. H. Backer, J. S. Zhang, J. M. Backer, J. Backer, M. S. Backer, M. S. Wang, M. S. Barter, J. Bart, J. Backer, J. Backe

The undergraduate major in mathematics provides a core of basic mathematics courses along with flexible choices of electives which permit both a well-rounded education and preparation for math-related careers. Because of the current employment market (for both baccalaureate and graduate students) students are advised to give serious consideration to the applied mathematics option.

Career objectives can be directed toward employment in math-related jobs in business, industry, or government, teaching at the secondary school level, or graduate study in mathematics and/or related areas.

The Mathematics Department operates a Multi Media Center which incorporates an Audio Visual Center, Tutorial Koom, Undergraduate Mathematics Computer Lab and an IBM Computer Classroom. Using video systems, students can access a lecture which was mised or can see a lecture again for emphasis or clarification. Teaching assistants of the Mathematics Department are also available in the center for tutoring services. The computer lab contains Sun Spare Workstations and IBM Rise 6000 workstation which students use with MAPLE, a computer algebra system. The IBM Computer Classroom contains twenty IBM computers networked on Token Ring.

At this time, the center has video tapes of most of our basic courses, including MA 103, MA 105, MA 111, MA 114, MA 121, MA 131, MA 141, MA 231, MA 241, MA 242 and MA 301.

The Director of the center is Dr. Joe Marlin. The center supervisor is Denise Seabrooks. The center is open seventy-one hours per week and is located in Harrelson Hall.

HONORS AND AWARDS

The department recognizes its superior students with the following annual awards:

Hubert V. and Mary Alice Park Scholarship-An award made to an outstanding rising junior or senior in mathematics.

John W. Cell Scholarships-An award for an outstanding rising junior or senior in mathamtics

Carey Mumford Scholarship-An award to an outstanding sophomore, junior or senior in mathematics

Levin-Anderson Award An award for that student who has the best performance in the William Lowell Putnam Examination. (This award is not restricted to mathematics majors)

Charles N. Anderson Scholarship An award for an outstanding sophomore in mathematine

Charles F. Lewis Scholarship An award for an outstanding senior who is a double major in mathematics mathematics education.

Mrs. Roberts C. Bullock Scholarship-An award for an outstanding mathematics major who has also demonstrated an interest in the English language.

Howard A. Petrea Scholarship An award for an outstanding junior or senior in mathematics.

The department also has a chapter of the National Mathematical Honorary Fraternity Pi Mu Epsilon, Membership is open to those students with superior performance in mathe matics courses. Professor Robert Silber is currently the faculty advisor.

MATHEMATICS CURRICULUM

FRESHMAN YEAR

Fall Semester	Credits	Spring Semester	Cred	its
CH 101, CH 121 General Chemistry ENG 111 Composition and Rhetoric MA 141 Analytic Geometry & Cale PE 100 Health & Physical Fitness History Elective	I	CSC 110 Intro. to Programming ENG 112 Composition and Reading MA 241 Analytic Geometry & Calc. II Advised Elective Intermediate Foreign Language Elective Physical Education Elective		3 4 3 3 1
			17	18

SOPHOMORE YEAR

Fall Semester	Credits	Spring Semester Credits
MA 225 Struct. Real Num. System MA 242 Analytic Geometry & Calc PY 205 General Physics I Advised Elective Literature Elective Physical Education Elective	. []]	MA 341 Applied Differential Equations I
	10	17

JUNIOR YEAR

Fall Semester	Credits	Spring Scmester	Credits
MA 405 Intro. Linear Alg. & M MA 425 Mathematical Analysi Advised Elective Social Science Elective' Free Elective	latrices	MA 421 Intro. to Probability ² MA 426 Mathematical Analysis II Advised Elective Humanities Social Science Elective Free Elective	3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3

SENIOR YEAR

Fall Semester	Credits	Spring Semister	Credits
Humanities Social Science Electives Mathematics Electives Free Elective		Humanities Social Science Elective ¹ . Mathematics Electives Free Electives	
	15		15

Minimum Hours Required for Graduation 1261

15

¹Of the 18 hours required as social science electives or humanities/social science electives, 6 must be at the 300 level or above.

If ST 371 & 372 are taken in place of MA 421, the number of hours taken as advised electives is reduced by 3. "Grades of Dare not accepted in any required mathematics course numbered below 400 and only one D grade is permitted in mathematics course numbered 400 or above in the mathematics electives actegory. Di grades are not acceptable in ENG 111 and ENG 112. A tronst, one D grade is acceptable among the following: CH 101, OSC 101, PY 206, PY 208, MA 421 (GT 571, 373 72).

MATHEMATICS CURRICULUM, APPLIED MATHEMATICS OPTION

FRESHMAN YEAR

Fall Semester	Credits	Spring Semester	Credits
CH 101, CH 121 General Chemistry ENG 111 Composition & Rhetoric . MA 141 Analytic Geometry & Cale. PE 100 Health & Physical Fitness History Elective	I 4 3 I 4 1 3 15	CSC 110 Intro. to Programming ENG 112 Composition & Readi MA 241 Analytic Geometry & C Intermediate Foreign Language Social Science Elective Physical Education Elective	3 alc. II

SOPHOMORE YEAR

MA 341 Applied Diff. Equations I 3
MA 407 Intro. to Modern Algebra

JUNIOR YEAR

Fall Sem	ester	Credits	Spring Semester	Credits
MA 405 MA 425 Approved Social Sc Free Elec	Intro. Linear Alg. & Matrices Mathematical Analysis I Elective ience Elective ² ztive	3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3	MA 426 Mathematical Analysis I MA 432 Mathematical Models Approved Elective Humanities/Social Science Electiv Free Elective	I 3 a ¹ 3 a ¹ 3 a ¹ 3 15
		SENIOR	YEAR	

Spring Semester

Fall Semester	ġ.	a	rè	di	its
Approved Elective Humanities/Social Science Elective!			-		3
Mathematics Elective					3
Free Electives		ŝ	÷	4	5
				-	

Credits

Of the 18 hours required as social science electives or humanities/social science electives, 6 must be at the 300 level or above.

2007 -273 71 & 372 may be replaced by MA 421, which would be more successfully handled in the junior year; in that case, an additional approved elective is required and two electives should be taken during the sophomore year. Grades of Dare not accepted in any required mathematics course numbered below 400 and only one D grade is permitted

Grades of D are not accepted in any required mathematics course numbered below 400 and only one D grade is permitted in mathematics courses numbered 400 or above in the mathematics electives category. D grades are not acceptable in ENG 111 and ENG 112. At most, one D grade is acceptable among the following: CH 101, CSC 101, PY 205, PY 206, MA 421 (ST 371, ST 372).

MINOR IN MATHEMATICS

The Department of Mathematics offers a minor in mathematics to majors in any field except mathematics. The minor program consists of successful completion with a grade of C or better of any five three-semester-hour courses selected from among MA 225, or MA 222, but not both, and any mathematics courses numbered 300 or above.

PHYSICS

Cox Hall (Room 105)

Professor R. R. Patty, Head of Department

Professor G. E. Mitchell, Associate Department Head

Professor D. R. Tilley, Coordinator of Advising

University Professor: G. Lucovsky

Alumni Distinguished Undergraduate Professors: C. R. Gould, D. G. Haase

Professort D. E. Aspnes, J. Bernhole, K. T. Chung, S. R. Cotaneb, W. R. Davis, W. O. Daggett, R. E. Fornes, C. R. Gould, D. G. Baaw, C. E. Johnson, K. L. Johnson, G. H. Kattan, F. Lado, Jr., G. Lauvisky, J. D. Mennery, G. E. Mitchell, J. R. Adquer Professore, David, J. D. Mennery, G. E. Mitchell, J. R. Adquer Professore, David, J. D. Mennery, G. E. Mitchell, J. R. Adquer Professore, David, J. D. Mennery, G. E. Mitchell, J. R. Adquer Professore, David, J. C. Barto, J. K. Stan, J. L. Barto, J. K. J. Martin, J. L. R. Anarita, J. R. R. Parnite, L. W. Szegandallar, Aasociat Professore, G. C. Coh, J. W. Cok, R. J. M. Kalon, G. R. Fando, K. J. Martin, A. Sandar, J. F. Shriner, Jr., A. Schlachker, W. Westerveld, *Aasociat Professore, Euroris, C. C. Cohn, J. W. Cok, J. K. Cok, J. W. Cok, J. K. Cok, J. W. Cok, J. K. Cok,*

Physics is the fundamental science of observation, measurement and mathematical description of nature. In addition to establishing basic knowledge of physical phenomena, physics provides the foundation for modern technology. Contributions by physicists are wide ranging: discovery of elementary particles, invention and use of instruments to investigate interpinetary space, study of processes fundamental to the release of therm nuclear energy, development of lasers and solid state devices, research on the structure and interaction of nucleons, nuclei, atoms, molecules, and ions.

PROGRAMS

The Physics Department offers a program of study at the undergraduate level which provides the student with a strong fundamental background and with course options allowing deeper study of selected areas of individual interest. At the graduate level, a comprehensive fundamental preparation is followed by specialization and research in one of the following areas: atmospheric, astrophysics, atomic, nuclear magnetic resonance, relativity and solid state physics. (See listing of graduate degrees and consult the *Graduate Catalog*.)

PHYSICS CURRICULUM

The undergraduate curriculum in physics provides the basic training for a career in physics or for graduate study. The curriculum leads to a Bachelor of Science in Physics.

FRESHMAN YEAR

Fall Semester	Credits	Spring Semester	Credits
CH 101 General Chemistry I ENG 111 Composition & Rhetoric MA 141 Analytic Geometry & Cale PE 100 Health & Physical Fitness PY 101 Perspectives on Physics Humanificar Social Science Election	4 .1	CH 107 Principles of Chemistry ENG 112 Composition & Reading MA 241 Analytic Geometry & Cale. II PY 201 General Physics Physical Education Elective	4 4 4
Frankline Cochar Delence Freetre	16		16

SOPHMORE YEAR

Fall Semester	Credits	Spring Semester	Credits
MA 242 Analytic Geometry & Calc. III PY 202 General Physics Humanities/Social Science Elective Free Elective Physical Education Elective	4 3 3 1 16	MA 341 Applied Differential Equations I MA 405 Linear Algebra Matrices PY 203 General Physics Humanities/Social Science Elective Free Elective Physical Education Elective	3

JUNIOR YEAR

Fall Semester	Credits	Spring Semester	Credits
MA 401 Applied Differentia PY 411 Mechanics I PY 414 Electricity & Magne Humanities/Social Science El Free Elective	Equations II 3 3 tism 1	ENG 333 Comm. for Science & PY 412 Mechanics II PY 413 Thermal Physics PY 415 Electricity & Magnetis Free Elective	k Research 3 3 sm II 3 3
	15		15
	SENIO	RYEAR	
Fall Semester	Credits	Spring Semester	Credits
PY 401 Modern & Quantum PY 452 Advanced Physics L Humanities/Social Science El Technical Electives	Physics I	PY 402 Modern &Quantum Pł PY 452 Advanced Physics Lat Humanities/Social Science Elec Technical Electives Free Elective	hysics II
		Minimum Hours Required for (Traduction 126

MINOR IN PHYSICS

The Physics Department offers a minor in physics to majors in any field except physics. To complete the minor 17 hours of specified physics courses are required, consisting of PY 205, 208, 407 (or 201, 202, 203) and two of PY 228, 411, 412, 413, 414, 415, 441.

STATISTICS

Cox Hall (Room 110)

Professor D. L. Solomon, Head of the Department

Assistant Professor B. J. Stines, Undergraduate Administrator

William Neal Reynolds Professor: B. S. Weir

Alumni Distinguished Graduate Professor: B. B. Bhattacharyya

Performer R. B. Battacharyze, P. Biomefield, D. Boso, C. Browski, D. A. Dicker, A. R. Gallant, T. M. Garrig, P. Grahm, R. B. Battacharyze, P. Biomefield, D. Boso, C. Browski, D. A. Dicker, A. R. Gallant, T. M. Garrig, P. Grahm, H. H. 2008, T. Johnson, J. F. Monakas, K. H. Wilcer, C. B. Precher, C. C. Gassenherry, J. G. Battacharyze, P. Grahmer, J. K. Kong, J. K. Kagain, Performance Barriel, C. C. Cockerta, A. H. & Grang, P. Grahmer, J. R. Kong, J. K. Kagain, Performance Barriel, C. C. Cockerta, A. H. & Grang, R. J. Huder, D. W. Hyree, D. D. Mason, R. J. Morros, L. A. Morros, J. A. Finder, J. W. Hyree, D. D. Mason, R. J. Morros, L. A. Morros, H. A. Morros, H. K. Morros, J. M. Finder, J. W. Hyree, D. D. Mason, R. J. Morros, K. J. Morros, J. M. Finder, J. W. Hyree, D. D. Mason, R. J. Morros, H. J. Morros, J. M. Finder, J. W. Hyree, D. D. Mason, R. J. Morros, L. J. Morros, J. M. Finder, J. W. Hyree, D. D. Mason, R. J. Morros, L. J. Morros, J. M. Finder, J. W. Hyree, D. D. Mason, R. J. Morros, J. M. Finder, J. W. Hyree, D. D. Mason, R. J. Morros, J. M. Finder, J. W. Shan, M. K. Gunton, J. K. Tong, J. J. K. Kanthar, J. Meson, M. M. Gunton, T. C. Tong, J. Shan, S. J. Shan, J. M. K. Santhar, Horsen, M. D. Wilker, M. Gonzont, J. J. Mason, Construction, J. K. Santhar, J. K. K. Santhar, J. K. Santhar, J. M. K. Santhar, J. K. K. Santhar, J. J. Mason, J. K. Santhar, J. J. Mason, J. K. Santhar, J. Mason, J. K. Santhar, J. Mason, J. K. Santhar, J. J. Mason, J. K. Santhar, J. J. Mason, J. M. Santhar, J. M. Mason, J. K. Santhar, J. J. Mason, J. M. Santhar, J. J. Mason, J. K. Santhar, J. M. Mason, J. K. Santhar, J. M. Kanthar, J. K. Santhar, J. Mason, J. M. Kanthar, J. J. Mason, J. K. Kanthar, J. K. Mason, J. K. Kanthar, J. K. Mason, J. K. Kanthar, J. J. Mason, J. K. Kanthar, J. K. Mason, J. K. Kanthar, J. K. Mason, J. K. Kanthar,

Statistics is the body of scientific methodology which deals with the logic of experiment and survey design, the efficient collection and presentation of quantitative information, and the formulation of valid and reliable inferences from sample data. The computer is used as a research tool by the statistician to perform the tasks of management and analysis of data collected from experiments and surveys.

The Department of Statistics is part of the Institute of Statistics, which includes Depart ments of Biostatistics and Statistics at Chapt Hill. The Department of Statistics provides instruction, consultation and computational services on research projects for other departments of all colleges at North Carolina State University including the Agricultural Research Service. Department staff are engaged in research in statistical theory and methodology. This range of activities furnishes a professional environment for training students in the use of statistical procedures in the physical, biological and social sciences, and in industrial research and development.

OPPORTUNITIES

The importance of sound statistical thinking in the design and analysis of quantitative studies is generally recognized and is reflected in the abundance of job opportunities for statisticians. Industry relies on statistical methods to control the quality of goods in the process of manufacture and to determine the acceptability of goods produced. Statistical procedures based on scientific sampling have become basic tools in such diverse fields as weather forecasting, opinion polling, crop and livestock estimation, and business trend prediction. Because one can improve the efficiency of use of increasingly complex and expensive experiment and survey data, the statistician is in demand wherever quantitative studies are conducted.

SCHOLARSHIPS AND AWARDS

The Department of Statistics recognizes the importance of superior academic performance through the awarding of scholarships and certificates of merit. Two scholarships are available for the freshman year for the purpose of attracting academically superior stu dents. The North Carolina State University Chapter of Mu Sigma Rho, the national statistics honorary fraternity, accepts as members students who have had superior perfor mance in statistics courses. Also, the outstanding senior statistics student is recognized through the awarding of an engraved plaque.

STATISTICS CURRICULUM

The undergraduate curriculum provides basic training for a career in statistics or for graduate study and leads to the Bachelor of Science in Statistics. In addition to statistics, the curriculum includes study in mathematics, computer science, and the biological/physic ed sciences. While fulfilling their major elective requirements, students can either elect a minor or distribute their study across fields exploring the application of statistics in other elective. The science science and the social sciences. A cooperative work study option is also available.

FRESHMAN YEAR

Fall Semester	Credits	Spring Semester	Cred Is
E 115 Intro. to Comp. Environ. ENG 111 Composition & Rhetoric MA 141 Anlytic Geometry & Calculus I. PMS 100 Orientation to PAMS ST 101 Statistics by Example PE 100 Health & Physical Fitness	·	CSC 110 Intro to Programming P/ CSC 112 Intro to Programming P/ ENG 112 Composition & Reading MA 241 Anlytic Geometry & Calcul Science Elective Physical Education Elective	ASCAL or DRTRAN . 3
Humanities Social Science Elective			15

SOPHOMORE YEAR

Fall Semester	Credits
EC 201 Intro. to Economics MA 242 Anlytic Geometry & Calcul	us III
ST 301 Statistical Methods I	
Science Elective ¹	4
Physical Education Elective	······ 1
	15

Spring Semester	Credits
COM 110 Public Speaking	
MA 305 Elementary Linear Algebra	3
SOC 202 Principles of Sociology or	
PSY 200 Intro. to Psychology	3
ST 302 Statistical Methods II	3
Science Elective ¹	4
Physical Education Elective	1
	17

JUNIOR YEAR

Fall Semester	Credits	Spring Semester	Credits
ENG 331 Com. for Engineering & Ter ST 421 Intro. to Mathematical Statist ST 430 Intro. to Regression Analysis Major Elective ⁴ Science Elective	th	ST 422 Intro. to Mathematical Stati ST 431 Intro. to Experimental Desi ST 432 Intro. to Survey Sampling . Humanities/Social Science Elective Major Elective ² Mathematics Elective ²	stics II 3 gn 9 3 3 3 3 3

SENIOR YEAR

Fall Semester	Credits	Spring Semester	Credits
3T 435 Stat. Meth. for Qual. & Prod Humanities/Social Science Elective Major Elective ² Major Elective ² Free Elective	. Improv	ST 445 Intro. to Stat. Comp. & Data Mj Humanities/Social Science Elective Major Elective ⁴ Statistics Elective ⁴ Free Elective Free Elective	gmt.4 3 3 3 3 3 3 3

"Two sequences selected from CH 101-107; PY 205-208; BS 100 and BO 200 or ZO 201; MEA 101 with 110 and MEA 102 or

The major elective ourses, selected from A list of approved major electives, require the approval of student's advisor. "The major elective ourses, selected from A list of approved major electives, require the approval of student's advisor." Mathematics elective to be one course selected from MA 252, 341, 425, 427, 429, or 511. "A major written report required.

*Statistics elective to be taken from a list of Statistics major elective courses

*Not more than one D grade will be accepted in the required ST, CSC and MA courses, and the major electives (with a grade of C or better requirewd in ST 421).

MINOR IN STATISTICS

The Department of Statistics offers a minor in statistics to majors in any field except statistics. The minor program consists of the successful completion of ST 301-302, ST 371-372, or 37 421-422, and one other approved Department of Statistics course with a grade of C or better in each course.

COLLEGE OF TEXTILES

College of Textiles, (Room 3-421) Centennial Campus

- R. A. Barnhardt, Dean
- D. R. Buchanan, Associate Dean, Extension and Applied Research
- P. L. Grady, Associate Dean
- G. N. Mock, Associate Dean, Academic Affairs
- C. L. Barton, Assistant to the Dean, Student Services and Placement
- P. L. Garwig, Librarian, Burlington Textiles Library

The field of textiles is broad. It covers almost every aspect of our daily lives with applications in medicine, space, recreation and sports, personal safety, environmental improvement and control, transportation, household and apparel uses. These versatile materials, textiles, are made to design specifications by a variety of modern high speed processes, utilizing tools such as lasers, electronics and computers. Textiles begins with the synthesis of them by man or by nature: textiles are carried through many processes for facture of dyestuffs and colorants, chemical auxiliaries and finishes, and cutting and fashioning into end use products.

The approximately 5,000 graduates of the College of Textiles hold diverse positions, may in North Carolina. In the textile and related industries, occupations range from manufacturing management, sales, and corporate management to designing and styling, research and development, technical service, quality control and personnel management. These textile graduates are in the creative and management decision-making aspects of the designs, patterns, colors, textures, and structures for apparel, home and industrial uses. They engineer systems and products and process problems. They create styles, They engineer systems and products required of industrial, space, medical, apparel and other uses of textile products. They deal with computers, automation, product quality, plant performance and environmental problems. They manage large and small companies, personnel, and systems.

The College of Textiles prepares its graduates for careers in these occupations. A broad background is stressed; two-thirds of the course work normally comes from other departments of the University. Opportunities remain excellent, with the college maintaining one of the University is best placement records. Demand for textile graduates from North Carolina State University is apricularly strong, due mainly to the strength of the academic programs. These programs are offered by two degree granting departments. Textile and Apparel Management, and Textile Engineering. Chemistry, and Science.

CURRICULA

The College of Textiles offers a broad choice of curricula from which to choose. Bachelor of Science programs in Textiles, Textile and Apparel Management, Textile Materials Science and Textile Chemistry are available. These programs allow students to choose from a wide range of courses in addition to required core courses. A Bachelor of Science in Textile Engineering, offered jointly by the College of Textiles and the College of Engineering, is also available. The textile student's curriculum includes thumanities, social sciences and basic sciences and may include concentrations in business, economics, industrial engineering, mathematics, physics, chemistry, computer science or statistics. A variety of dual degree possibilities are open to textile students, usually requiring at least 12 semesters additional study. Inasmuch as professional textiles study is concentrated in the last two years of the student's program, it is possible for students from junior or community colleges, or other institutions of higher learning, to transfer to the College of Textiles with a minimum loss of time.

FIELD TRIPS

For certain textile courses, it is desirable for the student to see the manufacturing process under actual operating conditions. When possible, student groups visit outstanding manufacturing plants. Trip participation is required: transportation costs and other travel expenses, while held to a minimum, are paid by the student.

SUMMER EMPLOYMENT

Job opportunities for summer employment are available for textile students. Placement assistance is available through the college placement office and frequently can be arranged in the student's home community. Qualified students may arrange to receive academic credit through the Summer Interp program.

DEGREES

Upon completion of programs in either textiles, textile and apparel management, textile materials science, textile chemistry or textile engineering, the degree of Bachelor of Science is conferred.

The College of Textiles offers the following graduate degrees: Master of Textiles: Master of Science in Textiles (Master of Science in Textile Chemistry, Dector of Philosophy in Fiber and Polymer Science, and Doctor of Textile Technology and Management. For general requirements consult the *Graduate Catalog*.

By faculty agreement candidates for the Doctor of Philosophy degree in other schools of this University may specialize in textile-related subjects. In such cases, research is usually done in textiles.

ELI WHITNEY DOUBLE DEGREE PROGRAM IN TEXTILE AND APPAREL MANAGEMENT AND INTERNATIONAL STUDIES

The joint program between the College of Textiles and the College of Humanities and Social Sciences allows a student to earn a B.S. degree in Textiles and A paper Management and a B.A. degree in Multidisciplinary Studies with a concentration in International Studies. This dual degree is designed to prepare students for work in the increasingly international textile industry. The program includes all the technical course requirements associated with the Textile and Apparel Management degree. For the B.A. in Multidisciplinary Studies, students choose from among three areas of concentration: the Pacific Rim (language study in Japanese or Chinese). Lain America (language study in Spanish), or Europe (language study in German or Italian). The program, which takes four to five years to complete, also includes possible overses internships.

⁶ Merit scholarship awards are available for high-achieving students who participate in the double degree program. For more information, contact the Department of Textile and Apparel Management, Centennial Campus, Rm 3245 Textile Complex or the Assistant Dean of Undergraduate Studies, College of Humanities and Social Sciences, 106 Caldwell Hall.

FOUR-ONE PROGRAM

The College of Textiles has a program which permits a student with a baccalaureate degree from an accredited college or university to complete the requirements for a Bachelor of Science degree in textiles, textile and apparel management, textile materials science or textile chemistry after the satisfactory completion of a minimum of one year of study.

Applicants should have completed basic economics, mathematics and chemistry require ments comparable with those required for the textile degree sought. Under these conditions, the student generally may complete the degree requirements in two summer sessions and two regular semesters. Students not meeting specific requirements in business, eco nomics, sciences, or mathematics should remove deficiencies prior to entering a specific degree program, otherwise the program of study may require three or more semesters.

Each applicant's undergraduate program is considered individually and, in general, a complete transfer of credits is possible.

HONORS PROGRAM

This program offers the exceptional student an opportunity to explore an area of special interest with expoure to various forms of research or independent study. Academicallypromising entrants to the college, and students who show academic excellence during the freshman year, are assigned to honors advisers and are regarded as honors candidates. Special lectures, discussion groups and seminars in the freshman and sophomore years introduce the possibilities for future development in the honors program. Towards the end of the freshman year, selected honors candidates are invited to become full members of the honors program. In the sophomere year, with an honors adviser's common. Honors students the substitution of preferred courses for those normally required, with the exception of extrain basic toxile courses. The honors thesis: ranges from ascholarly review of a special leptic to a discussion of an experimental research problem.

HONOR SOCIETY

Sigma Tau Sigma is the scholastic textile fraternity which was founded in the College of Textiles in 1929 to honor students who have a grade point average of 3.25 or higher. The main goal of this fraternity is to create a high standard of scholarship among textile students. Twice every year the local chapter selects as its prospective members junior textile students who meet the above criterion. Sigma Tau Sigma also promotes excellence by awarding a trophy to the graduating senior with the highest overall grade point average in the college.

TEXTILE SCHOLARS-IN-RESIDENCE PROGRAM

This program is sponsored by the College of Textiles and the Division of Student Affairs. It is a four year program with emphasis on a textile seminar series and educational and cultural enrichment activities. These oo curricular activities include seminars on special topics related to the textile curriculum and profession, tutorial sessions, field trips and musical and drama performances. Students are invited to join this program after their acceptance at NCSU based on their predicted performance and neutra miniatin and CPA of 3.0 to continue. All students are housed together with upperclassmen living with freshmen whenever possible.

ASSOCIATE OF THE TEXTILE INSTITUTE (ATI) DIPLOMA

The Textile Institute with headquarters in Manchester, England is a prestigious international professional textile organization. This organization recognizes graduates from most of the College of Textiles programs who have achieved a GPA of 2.8 or higher. These graduates will be granted full exemption from the ATI examination.

Selected students enrolled in the textile design concentration with junior standing are given the opportunity to spend the spring semester of the junior year at the Scottish College of Textiles while registered for textile design courses at NCSU. Tuition and fees are paid at the regular rate to NCSU. Travel costs for the selected students will be funded through the Louis Cramer Award in textile design which is administered by the College of Textiles. Each student will be responsible for costs of accommodations, meals and other personal needs.

Similar arrangements are available for students of the Scottish College of Textiles. The total exchange program is limited to 12 credit hours.

ECOLE SUPERIEURE DES TECHNIQUES INDUSTRIELLES ET DES TEXTILES (ESTIT), LILLE, FRANCE, EXCHANGE PROGRAM

Selected students enrolled in the textile engineering and textile chemistry degree programs are given the opportunity to spend a semester or a year at ESTIT while registered at NCSU. Tuition and fees are paid at the regular rate to NCSU. Each student is responsible for cost of accommodations, meals and other personal needs.

Similar arrangements are available for students of ESTIT.

SILVER DESIGN MEDAL OF THE ROYAL SOCIETY OF ARTS, LONDON

The Royal Society of Arts, London has selected North Carolina State University as one of the universities eligible to award its silver medal to one graduate each year. This award is given to a student who demonstrates excellence in the field of textile styling design and is presented at the May commencement ceremonies.

SCHOLARSHIPS

The Directors of the North Carolina Textile Foundation and Friends of the College of Textiles have established an outstanding freshman scholarship program for textile majors:

Tertile Foundation Merit Awards These scholarships are renewable for up to four years of study at \$3,500 per year, constituting an overall award of \$14,000. A tuition differential may be added to the award for an out-of-state student. Four recipients are chosen every year.

Charles and Abraham Erlanger Merit Award One renewable scholarship for \$3,500 per year, for a total award value of \$14,000.

Charles A. Hayes Merit Award One renewable scholarship for \$3,500 per year, for a total award value of \$14,000.

Lineberger Merit Award One renewable scholarship of \$3,500 per year. for a total award value of \$14,000.

Textile Freshman Prestige Scholarships Up to twenty of these scholarships will be awarded to members of each class. Ranging from \$1,000 to \$2,000 per year, these scholarships are renewable for up to four years.

COOPERATIVE EDUCATION PROGRAM

This is a voluntary program which combines academic study with job experience. To be eligible for the program, a student must have completed two semesters at NCSU (one semester for transfer students) and have a minimum GPA of 2.25. The program provides for alternating semesters of full time study and full time work. A minimum of three work periods is required to complete the program.

FACILITIES

The new College of Textiles became a reality in the spring of 1991. The Centennial Campus, which contains the new facility as well as other research and educational facilities, has now grown to approximately 1,000 acres.

The North Carolina General Assembly allocated \$27 million to build the College of Textiles facility and an additional \$6 million for equipment modernization. The 298,000 square foot facility has been planned by the faculty and staff at the college, in conjunction with a review process for recommendation and improvements from key industry representatives. Space allocation for undergraduate programs is 34%, and for graduate and research program. 31%.

The college has developed a Model Manufacturing Facility within the new building that is capable of extruding fiber, spinning, weaving/kniting and finishing fabric; producing nonwovens; and constructing garments. This facility is the only one of its kind in the world dedicated to textile industry academic sponsorship. One of the first projects to be developed is a total and complete CIM environment within its laboratories. The College of Textiles on the Centennial Campus is the center for textile education and research in the U.S. Within its walls are a critical mass of students, faculty, facilities, and programs that will "make a difference" for the U.S. fiber. textile, and apparel industries.

SPECIAL SERVICES

The College of Textiles offers several services and programs which enrich its academic programs.

Textile and Apparel Research is conducted on a wide variety of problems relating to the fiber, textile and apparel industries. Frequently, the problems are interdisciplinary and involve team effort. Students have an opportunity to participate in the solution to current problems.

Textiles Extension and Continuing Education is vigorously participated in by all faculty. It serves the needs of the textile industry to disseminating research findings and offering short courses for executive, scientific and supervisory personnel. The two way exchange in these activities keeps students and faculty informed on all of the latest developments.

The Office of Student Services is responsible for the placement and financial aid programs of the College of Textiles. The placement office brings together industry recruit ers and students for interview sessions for permanent and summer employment. Alumni may also take advantage of the placement office.

The financial aid function is operated by a committee. It is possible for any North Carolina student to pursue an education in textiles through scholarships, loans or grants, as long as he or she maintains the University's academic standards.

TEXTILE OFF-CAMPUS TELEVISED EDUCATION (TOTE)

TOTE is a special videocassette based project designed to give any qualified person, anywhere in the world, an opportunity to participate in College of Textiles courses previously only available to those willing and able to travel to Raleigh, NC. Knowledge can be agnied and college credit can be earned. Color television is the medium TOTE uses to deliver oourses. Recordings are made in a specially designed studio classroom at the College of Textiles on Centennial Campus at NCSU. Regularly scheduled classes meet in the studio classroom and are recorded in such a manner as to retain the normal classroom students physically in the class at NCSU, the option of viewing the tape in the library on Centennial Campus if they miss a class.

TOTE students off-campus are on a schedule approximately one week behind the Uni versity semester calendar.

TEXTILE AND APPAREL MANAGEMENT

College of Textiles, (Room 3 245) Centennial Campus

Professor T. J. Little, Head of the Department

Associate Professor: P. Banks-Lee, Associate Head and Graduate Administrator

Klopman Distinguished Professor: S. C. Winchester

Alumni Distinguished Undergraduate Professors: P. Banks-Lee; M. L. Robinson

Performer R. A. Barrhardt, S. K. Batra, G. A. Bertsteinsen, P. A. Donaldon, A. D. M. El-Shauh, S. M. Warehnere, Warding Performer, M. MCPetrener, V. Mither, Petrener Performer, H. Eans, Alynet Privener, W. A. Kopman, R. W. Dent, Performer, Samerri, E. B. Grever, A. B. Moss, J. A. Potter, W. E. Shina, W. C. Shuckyr, Sancielt Professor, T. F. Gimmer, P. B. Hudon, J. L. Shautter, M. L. Rohmon, G. Smith, M. W. Shi, Adjuard Anse ett. Professor, T. G. Winer, P. Workh, J. L. Spanton, S. M. Zartarian, P. E. Sasser, Vorling Ann and Parketter, V. G. Schwart, S. B. Burdon, L. L. Santon, S. M. Zartarian, P. E. Sasser, Vorling Ann and Parketter, M. Schwart, S. Morell, C. Privilland, J. L. Spanton, S. M. Zartarian, P. E. Basser, Vorling Ann and J. M. Wilson, M. Schwart, S. Barby, A. Starburg, A. Starbart, S. M. Regert, A. M. Keym, J. M. Killes, M. Schwart, S. Starburg, A. Schwart, W. Konstein, H. Wergeth, J. L. Iologe, A. M. Seymi, J. Schwart, S. Starburg, C. L. Sestartin, Enterprinter, E. C. Carrege, Reneyri A. Starburg, V. C. Hewitz, Schwart, S. Starburg, C. L. Sestartin, Enterprinter, E. C. Carrege, Reneyri A. Starburg, V. C. Hewitz, Schwart, S. Starburg, C. L. Sestartin, Enterprinter, E. C. Carrege, Reneyri A. Starburg, V. C. Hewitz, Schwart, S. M. Weil, C. L. Sestartin, Enterprinter, E. C. Carrege, Reneyri A. Starburg, V. C. Hewitz, Schwart, S. Starburg, Schwart, S. Starburg, Schwart, Schwart, Mark, M. W. C. Hewitz, Schwart, S. Starburg, Charlen, S. Schwart, Schwarther, E. C. Carrege, Schwart Andrey, W. C. Hewitz, Schwart, S. Starburg, Schwart, Schw The Department of Pextile and Apparel Management offers bachelor of science degrees in Textile and Apparel Management and in Textiles. Each degree permist be student to specialize in concentrations and the curricula combine a foundation both in textile management and textile technology principles and applications. The B.S. Textile and Apparel Management degree has a Management concentration and an Apparel concentration, while the B.S. Textiles degree thes a Texthology concentration and a Design concentration and special concentration.

The B.S. in Textile and Apparel Management, together with its concentrations, provides opportunities for the student to get additional background in apparel manufacturing, production factors. law and labor relations. management science, finance and accounting.

The B.S. in Textiles. Technology concentration. offers the student a background in the technology of fibers, yarns and fabrics and the manufacturing processes involved. The Design concentration gives a broad foundation in textiles and specializes in the application of design principles to the wide range of textile materials.

Opportunities for outstanding undergraduate students are allowed in graduate studies including research sponsored by University funds and industrial and government sponsors.

⁷The ⁷extile and Apparel Management department also administrates the Eli Whitney Scholarship program for students wishing to undertake a study of international business in conjunction with their studies in Textile and Apparel Management. This program permits the student to earn a B.A. degree as offered by the College of Humanities and Social Sciences and a B.S. degree in Textile and Apparel Management.

B.S. DEGREE IN TEXTILES, TEXTILE DESIGN CONCENTRATION

FRESHMAN YEAR

Full Semester	Credits	Spring Semester	Credits
CH 101 General Chemistry I CH 121 General Chemistry I Lab ENG 111 Comp & Rhebrier MA 131 Anly Geom Cale, A or MA 141 Anly, Geom, & Cale, I PE 100 Health & Physical Fitness T 105 Intro. Text Mat Sct	3 3 4 3 15	CSC 200 Intro. Comput. & Use ¹ ENG 112 Comp & Reading. MA 231 Anly. Geom. & Cale. Bor MA 241 Anly. Geom. & Cale. II. TAM 170 Textile Design Orient. TT 220 Yarn Prod. Systems Humanities Soc. Sci. Elective ¹ Physical Education Elective	33 33 34 34 33 33 33 31
			17.18

SOPHOMORE YEAR

Fall Semester	Credits	Spring Semester	Credits
DF 101 Design Fund. 1- or DF 111 Two Dim, Design PY 205 Physics Engr Sci I or PY 211 College Physics I C203 Intro. Polymer Chem. or TMS 211 Intro. Fiber Sci. TT 250 Text. Fab. Form. Strue Humanities Soc. Sci. (EC 2011 Physical Education Elective		PY 208 Physics Engr. Sci. II o PY 212 College Physics II ST 361T Intro. Stat. Engrs TAM 272 Print Text. Design TC 203 Intro. Polymer Chem. o TMS 211 Intro. Fiber Sci TT 341 Intro. Fiber Sci Physical Education Elective	* **

JUNIOR YEAR

Fall Semester	Credits	Spring Semester Cre	dits
TAM 330 Text. Meas. Qual. Cont. TAM 371 Woven Text. Design TC 301 Tech. Dyeing Fin. TT 351 Weaving Systems Humanities Soc. Sci. Elective'	4 3 4 3	ENG 331 Commun. Engr. & Tech. TAM 372 Knitted Text. Design TAM 380 Mgmt. Contr. Text. Syst. TT 305 Dir. Fib. Fab. Prod. TT 320 Mech. Sp. Yarn Mfg. Sys.	. 3
	17		16
T 102 Industrial Internation	Tentiled	3	

Fall Semester	Credits	Spring Semester Cr	edits
TAM 470 Text. Design Studio TAM 495 Senior Seminar TT 425 Text. Yarn Prod. Prop. Humanities/Soc. Sci. Elective' Free Elective	6 3 3 3	TS 460 Phys. Prop. Text. Fib. TT 370 Tech. Fabric Design Humanities Soc. Sci. Elective ⁴ Free Electives New York Trip ⁴	3466
	16		19

Minimum Hours Required for Graduation 133

Note: Credit gained for MA 111, Precalculus, will be considered as excess and not applicable toward satisfying the 133 minimum hours required for graduation.

Humanities Social Sciences Electives A minimum of 18 hours is required in addition to English 111 and 112. Selection "numanties Social Sciences Energives A minimum of is nours is required in addition of English 1112 detection will follow University guidelines and come from University-approved course lists. At least 6 hours of humanities are required. At least 6 hours of social sciences are required. ECC20 is specified as one of these courses. A two course graded required. At least of noise is a statistical are required. Bo by a specified as one of these outsides. A two outsides are required in either humanities or in social sciences. A graded sequence is defined as a la two-course sequence in which the first course is prerequisite to the second, or b) a two-course sequence in which the second course is at the 300 level or higher. The remaining hours will come from either humanities, social sciences or both *DF 101 Design Fundamentals I (6 credits): Open only to textile students with a 2.5 GPA plus acceptable portfolio, and who have been accepted into the course by the recommendation of the School of Design interview panel. This course is an elected alternative to DF 111 for certain students who meet the entry requirements. An excess of 3 credits will be incurred, and special curricular arrangements will have to be made in consonance with the academic coordinator of the student's department

Computer Science TDC students may elect to take DN 415 Microcomputer Graphics for Designers (3 credits) in lieu of CSC 200

CSC 2007. "Summer Internship-students are encouraged to apply for an industrial internship between their junior and senior years. The program number to sign up for is T 493. This is an optional course and will come from free electives.

NEW YORK TRIP during spring break of the senior year, a 6 day program of professional visita is arranged in the city. This is a very important part of the program of study, and all students are strongly encouraged to plan ahead for this event

B.S. DEGREE IN TEXTILES. TEXTILE TECHNOLOGY CONCENTRATION

FRESHMAN YEAR

Fall Sen	nester	Credits	Spring Semester	Credits
CH 101 CH 121 ENG 11 MA 131	General Chemistry I General Chemistry I Lab 1 Composition & Rhetoric Anly. Geom. & Calc. A or	3 1 3	CH 107 Principles of Chemistry CH 127 General Chemistry II Lab ENG 112 Composition & Reading MA 231 Anly. Geom. & Calc. B or	
MA 141 PE 100 T 105	Anly. Georn. & Calc. I Health and Physical Fitness Intro. Text. Mat. Sci.	···· 4 ···· 1 ···· 3	MA 241 Anly. Geom. & Calc. II TT 220 Yarn Prod. Systems Humanities Soc. Sci. Elective Physical Education Elective	

17 18

SOPHOMORE YEAR

Fall Semester	Credits	Spring Semester	Credita
CSC 200 Intro. to Computers & EC 201 Economics I ^a PY 201 College Physics I or PY 205 Physics Engr. Sci. I TC 203 Intro. to Polymer Cher TMS 211 Intro. to Fiber Sci. TT 250 Text. Fab. Form Stru Physical Education Elective	k Use	PY 212 College Physics I or PY 208 Physics Engr. Sci. II ST 361T Intro. Stat. for Engrs. ¹ TC 203 Intro. to Polymer Chem. TM S21I Intro. to Fiber Sci. TT 320 Mech. Sp. Yn. Mfg. Syst TT 341 Kaitting Systems Physical Education Elective	δr 3
	17		18

Fall Semester Credits Spring Semester Credits ENG 331 Commun. Engr. Tech. 3 TAM 380 Mgmt. & Cont. Text. Syst. 3 TT 305 Dir., Fiber to Fab. Prod. 3 TT 370 _ Technical Fabric Design . 4 TAM 330 Text. Meas. quai. cont. TC 301 Tech. Dyeing & Finish. 3 TT 351 Weaving Systems 3 TT 425 Text. Yarn Prod. & Prop. 3 Humanities Soc. Sci. Elective² 3 17 19

JUNIOR YEAR

Fall Semester	Credits	Spring Semester Credits
TAM 495 Senior Seminar TS 460 Phys. Prop. Text. Fib. Humanities/Soc. Sci. Elective ² Textile Concentration ³	1 3 6	Humanities/Soc. Sci. Electives ¹
Free Elective	3	Minimum Hours Required for Graduation 134

Note: Credit gained for MA 111 will be considered as excess credit and not applicable toward satisfying the 184 minimum hours required for graduation

ST 361(T) Recommended for Textile students.

Humanities/Social Science Elective-A minimum of 18 hours is required in addition to English 111 and 112. Selection will follow University guidelines and come from University-approved course lists. At least 6 hours in humanities and 6 hours in social sciences are required. EC 201 is a specified social science course. A two-course graded sequence in the same discipline is required in either humanities or social sciences. A graded sequence is defined as: a) a two-course same subspluint is required in whiter numanities or secan sciences, a grance sequence is aerines data y a two-come subspluint is required in whiter numanities or secan sciences, a grance sequence is aerines data y a two-come subspluint is the source of the higher. The remaining hours will come from either humanities, source lacence or both "rexule Concentrations [15 credit hours—beliet 5 credit hours from one group, either group A or group B, and G additional hours from any of the group. (Credit will not be allowed from both TAM (10) ST and TT 451.)

A	B	C
Mfg. Tech.	Quality Control	Color & Design
TT 405	IE 352	TAM 371
TT 490 3		
D Apparel Tech.	E Fiber Science	F Mgt. Science

Apparel Tech.	Fiber Science	Mat. Science
TAM 218 3	CH 220 4	ACC 280 3
TAM 315 3	T 402 3	TAM 381 3
TAM 316 3	TC 412 3	TAM 480 3
	TS 461 3	TAM 487 3

B.S. DEGREE IN TEXTILE AND APPAREL MANAGEMENT. APPAREL MANAGEMENT CONCENTRATION

FRESHMAN YEAR

Spring Semester Credits Fall Semester Credits CH 101 General Chemistry 3 CH 121 General Chemistry Lab 1 ENG 111 Composition & Rhetoric 3 MA 121 Elements of Cale. or 4 MA 131 Aniy. Geom. Cale. A 4 PE 100 Health & Physical Fitness 1 EC 201 Economies I¹ ENG 112 Composition & Reading TAM 218 Intro. Apparel Tech. Mgmt.... C2 03 Intro. Poly. Chem.... TT 220 Yarn Prod. Systems 3 3 3 Physical Education Elective T 105 Intro. Text. Mat. Sci. 3 16 15

SOPHOMORE YEAR

Fall Semester	Credits
ACC 280 Managerial Accounting	3
EC 301 Intro. Microeconomics ¹	8
PY 205 Physics Engr. Sci. I or	
PY 211 College Physics I	
TT 250 Text. Fab. Form Struc	3
Humanities/Soc. Sci. Elective!	3
Physical Education Elective	1
	17

Spring Semester Cree	tits
BUS/ST 350 Econ. & Bus. Stats. or ST 361 Intro. Stat. Engr. EC 302 Inter. Macroeconomics.	3
ENG 331 Comm. Engr. & Tech. TAM 315 Apparel Product I	33
TAM 380 Mgmt. Cont. Text. Syst. Physical Education Elective	1
and the second second second second second second second	16

JUNIOR YEAR

Fall Semester	r Cn	dits	Spring Semester	Credita
BUS 360 M TAM 382 P TAM 331 Q TMS 211 In Humanities 3 Free Elective	arketing Methods or rin. Soft Goods Mkt. Jua. Ctr. Text. Pro. Mgmt. Tro. Fiber Sci. Soc. Sci. Elective ¹	- 3 - 3 - 3 - 3 - 3 - 15	BUIS 320 Financial Management PSY 807 Ind. Org. Pyr ¹ TAM 316 Apparel Prod. II TAM 360 Text. Prod. Cont. Cont. TC 301 Text. Dyning & Fin. Pree Elective	2 2 2 2 2 3 2 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3

SENIOR YEAR

Pau Seme	ster Cret	1110	Opring Generation	
TAM 415 TAM 431 TAM 481 TAM 482 TAM 482 Humaniti	Apparel Product Dev. Fab. Perform. Test- Prod. Cost. Text. & App. Text. Mkk Mgmt. Text. App. Lab. Mgmt. ² es Soc. Sci. Elective ⁹	3 3 3 3 3 3 3	IE 382 Work Anly, & Design or TAM 416 Apparel Production III TAM 484 Mg. Dee. Mak. Text. Fm. Textile Elective Textile Elective Free Elective	3333

Minimum Hours Required for Graduation 131

Notes: 1. Credit gained for MA 111 or lower numbered math courses will be considered creess and not applicable toward Creating to avec for me, it 1.0 et obsert number an math coarses, was to econserver a receise and soid applicable (usiva) satisfying the minum hours required for graduation.
 A minimum order of C a required in EC 201, ACC 200, and TAM 380 for graduation in this concentration.
 PSY 200 is not a perceptisite for PSY 307 for Appared Management Concentration students.
 MA110 et 11 must be taken by those students planmag to go to Graduat Echool.

Fall Semester

'Humanities Social Science Electives—University guidelines will be followed in that a minimum of 18 hours is required in addition to English 111 and 112. Selection will be from University approved lists with at least 6 hours from each of humanities and social sciences

In this curriculum EC 201, EC (ARE) 301, and PJY 307 are required. These courses satisfy University requirements of 6 hours in social sciences and the departmental requirement of a two-course graded sequence in the same discipline. At least 6 of the remaining hours must be selected from the humanities area. The final 3 hours can be selected from the humanities area. humanities or social science course listings.

normanities of social science course insting. "Textile Electives (12 credit hours required): TAM 431 and TAM 487 are required Textile electives in this concentration. Students may select two other courses from among the following: TT 305, 320, 341, 351, 370, 405, 420, 425, 443, 450, 451. TAM 383.

B.S. DEGREE IN TEXTILE AND APPAREL MANAGEMENT, TEXTILE MANAGEMENT CONCENTRATION

FRESHMAN YEAR

Fall Semester	Credits	Spring Semester	Credits
CH 101 General Chemistry I CH 121 General Chemistry Lab ENG 111 Comp. & Rhetoric MA 121 Elements of Calc. A or MA 131 Anly. Geom. & Calc. A or MA 141 Anly. Geom. & Calc. A or PE 100 Health & Physical Fitness T 105 Intro. Text. Mat. Sci.	3 1 3 	EC 201 Economies I ¹ ENC 112 Composition & Readi TAM 218 Intro. App. Tech. Mgr TC 203 Intro. Polymer Chemisti TT 220 Yarn Prod. Systems Physical Education Elective	ng

SOPHOMORE YEAR

Fall Semester	Credits	Spring Sementer Cri	edits
ACC 280 Mgr. Account EC 301 Intermediate Microsecone PY 211 College Physics I or PY 205 Physics Engr. Sci. I. 	amies ¹ 3 	BUIS ST 350 Econ & Beas Stat. EC 302 Intermediate Microeconomics ¹ ENG 332 Commun. Bus. Mgmt. or ENG 331 Commun. Eng. Tech. TAM 380 Mgt Cont. Text. Syst. TMS 211 Intro. Fiber Science Physical Education Elective	3 3 3 3 3
	17		16

281

JUNIOR YEAR

Fall Semester	Credits	Spring Semester	Credits
TAM 331 Qua. Ctr. Text. Prd. Mgt. TAM 382 Prn. Soft Gods. Mkt. or BUS 360 Mkt. Method TC 301 Tech. Dye. Fin. Management Elective ⁴ . Free Elective		BUS 320 Financial Manage PSY 307 Indust. & Org. Psy. ¹ TAM 480 Text. Prod. Cost Cont. TAM 481 Product Cost. Text. App. Textile Elective ¹ Textile Elective ¹	33
	16		18

SENIOR YEAR

Fall Semester	Credits	Spring Semester	Credi
TAM 482 Text. Mkt. Mgmt. TAM 495 Sr. Sem. Text. & App. I Humanities Soc Sci. Elective ¹ Management Elective ² Textile Elective ³ Free Elective	Mgmt 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3	TAM 484 Mgt. Decis. Mak. Te: Humanities/Soc. Sci. Elective ¹ Management Elective ³ Textile Elective ³ Free Elective	st. Firm
	16	Minimum Hours Required for	Graduation

Notes: 1. Credit for MA 111 or lower numbered math courses will be considered excess and not applicable toward satisfying the minimum hours required for graduation.

in a minimum noirs required for graduation.
J. A minimum grade of C is required in EC 201, ACC 280, and TAM 380 for graduation in this concentration.
S. PSY 200 is not a prevenuisite for PSY 307 for Textile Management students.

4. MA 131 or 141 must be taken by students in the Management Science Option or those students planning to go to Graduate School

'Humanities Social Science Electives—University guidelines will be followed in that a minimum of 18 hours is required in addition to English 111 and 112. Selection will be from university approved lists with at least 6 hours from each of humanities and social sciences

In this curriculum EC 201. EC (ARE) 301, and PSY 307 are required. These courses satisfy University requirements of hours in social sciences and the departmental requirement of a two-course graded sequence in the same discipline. At least 6 of the remaining hours must be selected from the humanities area. The final 3 hours can be selected from

approved humanities or social science course listings. "Textile Elective[12 Credit Hours required]: Students will select four courses from the following list: TT 305, 320, 341, 351, 370, 405, 204, 262, 443, 460, 461, TAM 388, 441.

Management Elective Options — Minimum of three courses is required from one of the following option groupings. Additionally, minors are available in Accounting, Business Management, and Industrial Engineering, and double degree program in International Studies (the Eli Whither Scholarr Program) is also available in minors and double degree programs generally require courses over and above the 129-hour minimum, so each student must prepare his/her own program with care

own program with care. Production Factors Option—(Possible 1E Minor) IE 307, 311, 420, 355, PSY 340, T 401, ST 361, ⁴Jabor and Law Relations Option—TAM 381, 487, BUS 320, BUS 332, EC 431, BUS 307, BUS 308, IE 355, PSY 340, T 401 Management Science Option (Possible Business Management Minor) MA 231 or 241, 405, 421, 425, 511, 426, 512, BUS 422, BUS 455, BUS 465.

422, DOS 403, BOS 400.
45 in ance and Accounting Option—(Possible Accounting Minor) ACC 210 (to be taken instead of 280), ACC 220, 320, 310.
311, 330, 420, BUS (ST) 350, BUS (EC) 404, BUS 422, EC 448, EC 451.

TEXTILE ENGINEERING, CHEMISTRY, AND SCIENCE

College of Textiles, (Room 3-250) Centennial Campus

Professor C. D. Livengood, Head of the Department

Professor B. S. Gupta, Assistant Head Undergraduate Programs

Professor K. R. Beck, Assistant Head Graduate Programs

Alumni Distinguished Undergraduate Professor: C. D. Livengood

Burlington Professor: M. H. Mohamed

Charles A. Cannon Professor: S. P. Hersh

Celanese Corporation Professor: J. A. Cuculo

Ciba-Geigy Professor: H. S. Freeman

Cone Mills Professor: R. McGregor

The Department of Textile Engineering, Chemistry, and Science offers bachelor of science degrees embracing an unmber of disciplines. Students receives a fundamental knowledge of the science and engineering involved in the production of polymers, fibers, yams and fabrics, and products based on them, and the process of dveing and finishing.

The B.S. in Textile Chemistry is heavily oriented to the chemistry of polymers, their formation, and the preparation of textile materials for the consumer including scouring, bleaching, printing, dyeing and finishing management, (b) dyeing and finishing portations, (c) dyeing and finishing science, and (d) polymer chemistry. The first two concentrations (a) tiona are oriented toward students wanting advanced singles. However, the student taking dyeing and finishing operations or dyeing and finishing moutent taking dyeing and finishing operations or dyeing and finishing moutent taking dyeing and finishing operations or dyeing and finishing management can use elective courses to achieve a background suitable for graduate studies.

The B.S. in Textile Engineering provides a broad base of fundamental engineering courses as a foundation for studies in textile engineering. The textile engineering courses deal with the application of scientific and engineering principles to the design and control of all aspects of fiber, textile and apparel process, products and machinery. These include natural and man-made materials, interaction of materials with machines, safety and health, energy conservation, and waste and pollution control. The B.S. in Textile Engineering is offered jointly with the College of Engineering.

The B.S. in Textile Materials Science provides students with a fundamental knowledge of textiles material, including the science of modern materials and composites, as wella as a technical understanding of the interactions between materials and machines in manu facturing operations. This curriculum combines elements of fiber physics, engineering, opjumer science and production technology. It incorporates modern aspects of fiber materials science, including composites and advanced materials, computer applications and modern measurements into a science based program.

Professore, R. L. Barker, K. R. Beck, D. R. Buchanan, J. A. Cuculo, H. S. Presman, P. L. Grady, B. S. Gupta, S. P. Hersh, C. D. Livengnol, H. McGreger, G. N. Mock, M. H. Mohamed, C. B. Smith, M. H. Theil, C. Tomasino, F. A. Tucker, Bernerit J. F. Begadar, S. S. Campbell, D. M. Caser, P. D. Hersense, R. D. Gillester, D. S. Hamily, P. R. Lord, H. A. Rutherford, W. K. Walsh, W. M. Whaley, R. W. Work: Associate Professor, T. G. Chap, H. Harmouta, A. E. Tonelli, "Lifetimed and the Composition of the Comp

B.S. DEGREE IN TEXTILE CHEMISTRY. DYEING AND FINISHING MANAGEMENT CONCENTRATION

FRESHMAN YEAR

Fall Semester	Credits	Spring Semester	Credits
CH 101 General Chem. I. CH 121 General Chem. I.Lab ENG 111 Comp. & Rhetoric MA 131 Anly. Geom. Calc. A or MA 141 Anly. Geom. Calc. I. PE 100 Health and Physical Fit PC 105 Intro. Text. & Comp		CH 107 Principles of Chem CH 127 Principles of Chem. Lab ENG 112 Comp. & Reading MA 231 Anly. Geom. Cale. B or MA 241 Anly. Geom. Cale. II TC 203 Intro. to Pol. Chem Humanities%Co. Sci. Elective'	
	15		16-17

SOPHOMORE YEAR

Fall Ser	nester Credits	
CH 221	Organic Chem. I 4	
EC 201	Economics I ¹ 3	
PY 205	Physics Engr. Sci. 1 or	
PY 211	College Physics I 4	
TMS 21	0 Yarn Fabric Prop 4	
Physical	Education Elective 1	

ch. and comments		~		
CH 223 Organic Chem. II PY 208 Physics Engr. Sci. II or	-		•••	4
PY 212 College Physics II				4
TC 301 Tech. Dye. Fin.				14
TMS 211 Intro, Fiber Science				5
Free Elective				2
				18

0.00

Credits

3

16

16 JUNIOR YEAR

Fall Semester Credi		Spring Semester
ENG 331 Comm. for Eng. & Technol.	3	PSY 307 Indust. Org. Psy.1
TC 310 Text. Prep. Fin. Chem	3	TC 305 Intro. Color Sci. Appli.
TC 441 Phys. Chem. Proc. Text. I	3	TC 320 Text. Dve. Print
TC 461 Intro. to Fib. Form. Pol	4	TC 412 Text. Chem. Analysis
Free Elective	3	TC 442 Phys. Chem. Proc. Text. II
Physical Education Elective	1	Physical Education Elective

SENIOR YEAR

Fall Semester	Credits	Spring Semester	Credits
ACC 280 Managerial Acct TAM 380 Mgmt. Contr. Text. Syst Humanities/Soc. Sci. Elective ¹ TC Elective ²	3 6 3 15	T 401 Environ. Sci. Text. TAM 480 Text. Prod. Cost Cont. TC 407 Wet Proc. Opern. & QC Humanities/Soc. Sci. Elective ¹ Free Elective	3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3

Minimum Hours Required for Graduation 128

Note: Credit pained for MA 111, Algebra and Trigonometry, will be considered as excess credit and not applicable toward satisfying the 128 minimum hours required for graduation

'Humanities/Social Sciences Electives—University guidelines will be followed in that a minimum of 18 hours is required in addition to English 111 and 112. Six of these hours are specified: EC 201, Economics I, and PSY 307, Industria and Organizational Psychology. Selection will be from University approved lists with at least six hours from Humanities and six hours from Social Sciences. A minimum of two electives in a graded sequence from the Social Science area and two aix not strong occase of a graded sequence in the Humanities area is required. A graded sequence is defined as: a) a two-course sequence in which the first course is a prerequisite for the second; or b) a two-course sequence in which the second course is at the 300 level or higher.

*Any TC Elective Course

Fall Semester
B.S. DEGREE IN TEXTILE CHEMISTRY, DYFING AND FINISHING OPERATIONS CONCENTRATION

FRESHMAN YEAR

Fall Sen	nester Cr	edits	Spring Semester C	redits
CH 101 CH 121 ENG 11 MA 131 MA 141 PE 100 TC 105	General Chem. I General Chem. I Lab 1 Comp. & Rhetoric Anly. Geom. Calc. A or Anly. Geom. Calc. I Health and Physical Fitness Intro. Text. & Comp.	- 3 - 3 - 4 - 3	CH 107 Principles of Chem. CH 127 Principles of Chem. Lab ENG 112 Comp. & Reading	3 3 3 3 3 3
		15		16 17

SOPHOMORE YEAR

16

Fall Semester	Credits	Spring Semester	Credit
CH 221 Organic Chem. 1 PY 205 Physics Engr. Sci. 1 or PY 211 College Physics 1 TMS 210 Yarn Fabric Prop. Humanities/Soc. Sci. Elective ⁴ Free Elective	4 4 3 3	CH 223 Organic Chem. II PY 208 Physics Engr. Sci. II or PY 212 College Physics II TC 301 Tech. Dye Fin. TMS 211 Intro. Fiber Science Physical Education Elective	
	18		1

		1 Ditte	
Fall Semester Cr	edits	Spring Semester Cre	dits
TC 310 Text. Prep. Fin. Chem. TC 441 Phys. Chem. Proc. Text. I TC 461 Intro. to Fib. Form. Pol. Humanities Soc. Sci. Elective	3 3 4 3	ENG 331 Comm. for Eng. & Technol. TC 305 Intro. Color Sci. Appli. TC 320 Text. Dye. Print. TC 412 Text. Chem. Analyzis	333
Pree Elective Physical Education Elective	. 3	Physical Education Elective	3

SENIOR YEAR

Fall Semester	Credits	Spring Semester	Creduts
Humanities Soc. Sci. Electives ⁴ Restricted Elective ³ TAM. TES, TMS, or TT Elective ⁴ TC Elective ⁴	6 3 3 3 15	T 401 Environ. Sci. Text. TC 407 Wet Proc. Opern. & QC Humanities Soc. Sci. Elective ⁴ TAM, TES. TMS or TT Elective ² Free Elective	
			15

Minimum Hours Required for Graduation 128

Note: Credit gained for MA 111, Algebra and Trigonometry, will be considered as excess credit and not applicable toward satisfying the 128 minimum hours required for graduation.

Investment statistying the L2s maximum neuron reprints or groundram. Nay TC deletive coursessment Testimized deletives 37 861. A ACC 283. CH statistics Testimized deletives 37 861. A ACC 283. CH statistics Testimized deletives 37 861. A ACC 283. CH statistics Testimized deletives 37 861. A ACC 283. CH statistics Testimized deletives 37 861. A ACC 283. CH statistics Testimized deletives 37 861. A ACC 283. CH statistics Testimized deletives 37 861. A ACC 283. CH statistics Testimized deletives 37 861. A ACC 283. CH statistics Testimized deletives 37 861. A ACC 283. CH statistics Testimized deletives and the ACC 283. CH statistics Testimized deletives and the ACC 283. CH statistics Statistics are an ACC 283. CH statistics Statistics are an

B.S. DEGREE IN TEXTILE CHEMISTRY. DYEING AND FINISHING SCIENCE CONCENTRATION

FRESHMAN YEAR

Fall Semest	er	Credits	Spring Semeater	Credit
CH 101 Ge CH 121 Ge ENG 111 M MA 141 A PE 100 He TC 105 Int	eneral Chem. I eneral Chem. I Lab Comp. & Rhetoric niy. Geom. Calc. I Physical Fitness rro. Text. & Comp.	3 3 4 1 3 3	CH 107 Principles of Chem CH 127 Principles of Chem. Lab ENG 112 Comp. & Reading MA 241 Anly. Geom. Calc. II TC 203 Intro. to Pol. Chem Humanities/Soc. Sci. Elective ³	
		SOPHOMO	RE YEAR	
Fall Semest	er	Credits	Spring Semester	Credit
CH 221 Or MA 242 A PY 205 Ph TMS 210 Physical Ed	ganic Chem. I nly. Geom. Calc. III systes Engr. Sci. I farn Fabric Prop. ucation Elective	4 4 1 1 1 1	CH 223 Organic Chem. II MA 341 Appl. Diff. Equat. I PY 208 Physics Engr. Sci. II TC 301 Tech. Dye. Fin Physical Education Elective	
		JUNIOF	YEAR	5.0000000000
Fall Semest TC 310 Te TMS 211 I Humanities, Phys. Chem Free Electiv Physical Ed	er xt. Prep. Fin. Chem. ntro. to Fiber Sci. /Soc. Sci. Elective ³ /Thermo. Elective ⁴ re ucation Elective	Credita 	Spring Semester ENG 331 Comm. for Eng. & Tech TC 305 Intro. Color Sci. Appl TC 320 Text. Dye. Print. TC 412 Text. Chem. Analysis Phys. Chem./Thermo. Elective ¹	Credits nol.
		SENIOR	R YEAR	
Fall Semest	r	Credits	Spring Semester	Credit
TC 461 Int Dyeing & F Humanities, Free Election	ro. to Fib. Form. Pol. inishing Elective ² Soc. Sci. Electives ³	4 3 6 3 16	T 401 Environ. Sci. Text. TC 407 Wet Proc. Opern. & QC . Humanities/Soc. Sci. Electives ⁴ . Free Elective	

Minimum Hours Required for Graduation 127

Note: Credit gained for MA 111, Algebra and Trigonometry, will be considered as excess credit and not applicable toward satisfying the 127 minimum hours required for graduation.

1000011 biology of the second a) a two-course requence in which the first course is a prerequisite for the second or b) a two-course sequence in which the second course is at the 300 level or higher.

B.S. DEGREE IN TEXTILE CHEMISTRY POLYMER CHEMISTRY CONCENTRATION

FRESHMAN YEAR

Fall Semester	Credits	Spring Semester	Credits
CH 101 General Chem. I CH 121 General Chem. I L ENG 111 Comp. & Rhetori MA 141 Anly. Geom. Calc. PE 100 Health and Physics TC 105 Intro. Text. & Com	ab 3 1	CH 107 Principles of Chem. CH 127 Principles of Chem. Lab ENG 112 Comp. & Reading MA 241 Anly Geom. Cale. II TC 203 Intro. to Pol. Chem. Humanities/Soc. Sci. Elective*	3 1 3 4 3 3 3
	15		17

286

SOPHOMORE YEAR

Fall Semester	Cre	dita	Spring Semester	Credit
CH 221 Organie MA 242 Anly. G PY 205 Physics TMS 210 Yarn I Physical Educatio	Chem. I eom. Calc. III Engr. Sci. I abrie Prop. In Elective	4 4 4 4 1	CH 223 Organic Chem. II MA 341 Appl. Diff. Equat. I PY 208 Physics Engr. Sci. II TC 301 Tech. Dye. Fin. TMS 211 Intro. to Fiber Sci.	
		17		18

JUNIOR YEAR

0	 24.7
	110

Fall Semester	Credits	Spring Semester C	redits
ENG 331 Comm. for Eng. & Techn TC 461 Intro. to Fib. Form. Pol. Phys. Chem./Thermo. Elective ³ Free Elective Physical Education Elective	ol 3 4 3 1	TC 305 Intro. Color Sci. Appl. TC 412 Text. Chem. Anly. Humanites/Soc. Sci. Electives' Phys. Chem./Thermo. Elective' Physical Education Elective	·· 3 ·· 6 ·· 3 ·· 1
	14		

SENIOR YEAR

Credits	Spring Semester	Credits
3 6 	T 401 Environ. Sci. Text TC 466 Polymer Chem. Exp Humanities/Soc. Sci. Elective ⁴ . Polymer Chemistry Elective ² Free Elective	
	Credits 	Credita Spring Semsater T 401 Environ. Sci. Text 6 TC 466 Polymer Cherm. Exp 6 Humanities/Soc. Sci. Electiver 7 Polymer Chemistry Electiver 18 Pres Elective

Minimum Hours Required for Graduation 130

Note: Credit gained for MA 111, Algebra and Trigonometry, will be considered as excess credit and not applicable toward satisfying the 130 minimum hours required for graduation.

RESTRICTED ELECTIVES

Dyeing and finishing-3 credits from the following:

TC 310	1	2	2	4	1			9			2	1	2	2	2	1		2	2	2	2	2			3
TC 320	4		à				ŝ	5	ŝ			į	ì	ŝ	i		į	Ş							3
TC 407			4	ŝ	5				1			ŝ			1					ŝ	ŝ				3
TC 491					ļ		į		ŝ			į	ŝ	ŝ	į		ŝ	ì		Ĵ	į			ŝ	ī
TC 505					2								ŝ					2							3
TC 506	4			2						2			ì	1	1										3
TC 520	1	2	2	2	1	2								1	2		1	1		1			2	ŝ	3
TC 521	1		2		ļ							ŝ		ļ			i								3
TC 530		2	ŝ	1	ŝ	ŝ							2	ŝ			ŝ	2		2	2		1	8	3
TC 591																									- 6

*Polymer Chemistry Electives 6 credits from the following:

TC 504		. 3
TC 561		3
TC 562		. 3
TC 565		. 3
TC 569		. 3
TS 460		. 3
T 402 .		. 3
Three a	additional credits from either	the list above or the following:

T 497 TC 591 ...

Physical (Chemistry/Thermodynamics-	6 cre	edits f	rom the fe	llowing:	
CH 431		3		TC 441		3
CH 433		3	OT	TC 442		3

Humanities Skainal Sciences Electiva— University guidalines will be followed in that a minimum of 18 hours is required in addition to Spikini 11.11 and 11.25. Sciencian will be from University approved lists with at teat as its hours from Humanities and its hours from Science Sciences and the science science science and the science science

MINOR IN TEXTILE CHEMISTRY

The Textile Engineering, Chemistry, and Science Department offers a minor in Textile Chemistry to majors in any field except Textile Chemistry. The program is designed to expose students to the technical and scholarly disciplines of polymer chemistry, fiber formation, color physics, dyeing, and chemical modification of fabries, and gives them an opportunity to learn how basic disciplines are applied in an industrial environment. Any interested student should contact the assistant department head of Textile Engineering, Chemistry, and Science for information about the minor and its prerequisites.

B.S. DEGREE IN TEXTILE ENGINEERING

(See Textile Engineering curriculum under College of Engineering.)

B.S. DEGREE IN TEXTILE MATERIALS SCIENCE

	FRESHMAN	TEAR	
Fall Semester	Credits	Spring Semester	Credits
CH 101 General Chem. I CH 121 General Chem. I Lab E 115 Intro. to Comp. Environ. ENG 111 Comp. & Rhetoric MA 141 Aniy. Geom. & Calc. I PE 100 Health and Physical Fitness TMS 106 Mod. App. in Text. Mat. Sci.	3 1 3 4 1 2	CSC 112 Intro. to Comp. ENG 112 Comp. & Reading MA.241 Anly, Geom. & Cale. II TC 203 Intro. to Polymer Chem. Physical Education Elective	14
	15		

SOPHOMORE YEAR

Fall Semester	Credits	Spring Semester	Credits				
MA 242 Anly, Geom. & Cale, III . PY 205 Physics Engr. Sci. I TMS 211 Intro. Fiber Science Humanities/Soc. Sci. Elective ¹ Physical Education Elective		4 MA 341 Appl. Diff. Equations I. 4 MAE 206 Engineering Statics. 3 PY 208 Physics Engr. Sci. II. 3 TE 201 Polymer & Piber Sci. & E 1 Humanitiet/Soc. Sci. Elective! 15 Physical Education Elective					
	JUNIO	R YEAR	18				
Fall Semester	Credits	Spring Semester	Credits				
MAE 314 Solid Mechanics TC 301 Tech. of Dyeing & Finishin TE 301 Textile Manuf. Process. I TMS 361 Phy. Prop. of Text. Mate Humanities/Soc. Sci. Elective ¹	g	ENG 331 Commun. Eng. & Te ST 361 Intro. Stat. for Engra. TAM 380 Mgmt. & Cont. Text. TE 302 Text. Manuf. Process. TMS 362 Geom. & Mech. Text.	th3 Syst3 I4 Mat3 16				
Fall Semester	Credita	Spring Semester	Credits				
TMS 465 Text. Composite Materia TMS 471 Text. Mat. Design I Humanities/Soc. Sci. Electives' Restricted Elective? Free Elective	s 3 6 	TMS 472 Text. Mat. Design II Humanities/Soc. Sci. Elective ⁴ Restricted Elective ⁴ Free Electives	3 34 15-16				

Minimum Hours Required for Graduation 128

'Humanities/Social Science Electives—18 hours in addition to ENG 1114 ENG 112. One Economics course is required. The remaining courses should be selected from the University approved humanities/social acience electives its minimum of two electives in a graded sequence from the social sciences area and two courses in a graded sequence the humanities area. A graded sequence is defined as a) a two-course sequence in which the first course is a prerequisite to the second, or b) a two-course sequence in which the second course is at the Molevel or higher. *Restricted Electives-6-7 hours: students have the option of selecting two courses from the following courses:

TT 405														-2
TAM 35	0													4
T 401 .														3
T402 .														3
TES 50	3													3
TES 508	5.													3

*Prerequisites Requirements for All Textile Materials Science Students-Before a student in the Textile Materials Science Degree programs in slightle tennell in a 2000 rhigher level engineering course. Its student must have earned a grade of *C* or better in ENG 111, MA 141, MA 241, PY 205, and CH 101 and have passed at least one humanities or social science course.



COLLEGE OF VETERINARY MEDICINE

O. J. Fletcher Dean

R. B. Ford, Associate Dean and Director of Veterinary Services

D. R. Howard, Associate Dean and Director of Academic Affairs

J. H. Britt, Associate Dean and Director of Graduate Studies & Research

T E Hamm Director of Laboratory Animal Resources

No specific undergraduate degree track is associated with a pre-professional veterinary medicine program. However, faculty members from the College of Veterinary Medicine and the College of Agriculture and Life Sciences serve as advisors to undergraduate students enrolled and pursuing a baccalaureate program usually in a science related field. Pre professional course requirements are listed below. After completion of the required courses, students may be eligible to apply for the professional veterinary program. Course requirements may be changed annually and are determined by the Committee on Admissions in the College of Veterinary Medicine. For further information about admissions requirements and the professional program contact the College of Veterinary Medicine Office of Admissions, NCSU, 4700 Hillsborough St., Raleigh, NC 27695-8401, (919) 829-4200 or 4205

Undergraduate applicants with interests in veterinary medicine enrolled in the undergraduate programs at North Carolina State University at Raleigh are expected to be pursuing a baccalaureate degree (to include the social science and humanities requirements in the appropriate curriculum). Minimum requirements and course stipulations for curriculum planning should be followed through each of the departments or schools offering the appropriate degree. It is the responsibility of the students and their pre-professional advisors to be knowledgeable of those requirements.

All courses listed below should be completed by the end of the spring semester and only 2 courses may be pending completion as of the January 1 deadline.

PRE-PROFESSIONAL COURSE REQUIREMENTS

Languages (6 credits)

Credits

ENG 111 ENG 112	Composition & Rhetoric Composition & Reading	3
		Physical Sciences (34 Credits)
BCH 451 CH 101 CH 107 CH 221, 2 MA 131	Elementary Biochemistry General Chemistry & CH 1: Principles of Chemistry & (23 Organic Chemistry I, I Analytical Geometry & Ca	3 Lab

MA 121 Elements of Calculus 497 MA 121 Elements of Calculus 497 PV 211, 212 General Physics I and II 497 ST 311 Introduction to Statistics 3 Riological Sciences (1.-15 Credits)

ANS 204	Livestock Feeds and Feeding or
ANS (N1	FR, PO) 415 Comparative Nutrition or
NTR 301	Modern Nutrition
BS 100	General Biology
GN 411	The Principles of Genetics
MB 401	General Microbiology

Humanitus and Social Sciences (12 Credits)

Humanities Electives	 6
Social Science Electives	 6

PROFESSIONAL DEGREE PROGRAM & CAREER OPPORTUNITIES

Veterinary medicine is a science career dealing with the recognition, treatment, control and prevention of diseases in animals. Career options are unlimited and variable as animal health impacts upon the health and economic welfare of the nation. DVM candidates may select several career options upon graduation. Federal government, private industry, private practice, and research and teaching activities in a university setting are all possible for graduates and licensed doctors of veterinary medicine. Successful completion of the professional training program should prepare students for appropriate state licensing examination in the state of North Carolina and others. Persons interested in the professional courses offered may receive a brochure by contacting the College of Veterinary Medicine.

ANATOMY, PHYSIOLOGICAL SCIENCES AND RADIOLOGY

Professor A. L. Aronson, Head of the Department

Alumni Distinguished Professor: J. E. Smallwood

Burroughs Wellcome Professor: J. E. Riviere

Professora K. B. Adler, R. A. Argenzia, A. A. Arasana, T. M. Curtin, N. C. Olsso, J. E. Riviera, J. E. Smallwood, C. E. Stevern, G. S. Tang, J. Angeler, Polycova, R. A. Brody, L. M. Jones, A. Schwett, R. Wolsch, Associate Professora, R. A. Brody, D. E. Trait, Adaption Professora, R. A. Brody, L. M. Hudson, R. E. Meyer, C. L. Schwitz, R. Wolsch, and K. S. Babietta, P. L. Sames, K. A. Spauline, C. R. Swanner, Adaptive Associate Professora, W. J. Comm, T. T. E. Eins, J. J. Beinhold, J. A. Balegh, C. T. Teng, R. D. Voylssora, Assachar Phofessora, C. R. Berry, P. W. Helleyer, N. E. Low, B. P. Veylssora, C. Sandon, C. R. Berry, P. W. Helleyer, N. E. Low, B. P. Veylssora, C. M. Goldan, N. A. Manner, Assachar Phofessora, C. K. William, A. Sandon, A. Sandon, A. Sandon, A. Sandon, C. S. Berry, P. W. William, A. Sandon, A. Sandon, A. Sandon, C. S. Berry, P. W. William, A. Sandon, A. Sandon, C. S. Sandon, C. S. W. William, S. Sandon, C. S. Sandon, C. Sandon, A. Sandon, C. S. Sandon, C. Sandon, C. Sandon, C. Sandon, S. A. Sandon, C. Sandon, Parkero, P. W. William, Sandon, C. Sandon, S. Sandon, C. Sandon, C. Sandon, Parkero, Parkero, K. Sandon, C. Sandon, S. Sandon, S. Sandon, Parkero, Parkero, C. Sandon, Sandon, Sandon, Sandon, Sandon, Parkero, Parkero, Sandon, Parkero, Parkero, Parkero, Sandon, Sandon

COMPANION ANIMAL AND SPECIAL SPECIES MEDICINE

Professor M. K. Stoskopf, Head of the Department

Professore C.F. Abrams, C.W. Betta, E. Breitschweit, T. E. Hanno, D. R. Howard, J. N. Kornpazy, C. M. Kelberson, E. A. Stom, M. S. Skoskoft, *Adjust Professor*, S. W. Craster, *Associato Professore*, C. E. Aktins, S. E. Buech, D. J. D.Y. Song, K. Planmer, B. B. Stovik, E. Hardts J. Hinshaw, B. W. Keon, T. O. Manning, M. P. Naisse, E. J. Noga, F. S. Bichardton, *Anatomark Physics*, P. Berrier, M. G. Buchton, C. B. Hwitson, B. A. Lewbars, S. G. Frins, S. C. Res, B. Fishardton, *Anatomark Professor*, B. G. Berrier, M. G. Buchton, C. B. Hwitson, B. A. Harlatt, P. J. Grapo, B. L. Hussen, D. E. Hurling, K. L. Jayner, R. L. Torgerson, *Adjust International Professore*, F. M. Aberrann, R. J. Bartistt, P. J. Grapo, B. D. Hussen, D. E. Hurling, K. L. Jayner, R. L. Torgerson, *Advance Internation*, F. S. Koler, Rosenet Anatom, M. C. Hussen, D. S. Hurling, K. L. Jayner, R. L. Torgerson, *Advance Internation*, P. S. Koler, Rosenet Anatomat, M. C. Hussen, D. S. Hurling, K. L. Jayner, R. L. Torgerson, *Advance Internation*, P. S. Koler, Rosenet Anatomate, M. C. Hussen, D. S. Hurling, K. L. Jayner, J. T. Torgerson, *Advance Internation*, P. S. Koler, Rosenet Anatomate, M. C. Hussen, D. S. Hussen, S. K. S. Koler, K. B. Torgerson, *Advance Internation*, P. S. Koler, Rosenet Anatomate, M. C. Hussen, D. S. Husseler, *Advance Anatoma Professore*, H. J. Torgerson, *Advance*, J. S. Frieder, Rosenet Anatomate, M. C. Hussen, D. S. Husseler, *Advance Anatoma Professore*, H. J. Torgerson, *Advance Internation*, P. S. Koler, Rosenet Anatomate, M. C. Hussen, D. S. Husseler, *Advance Anatoma Professore*, H. Jayner, B. S. Husseler, M. S. Husseler, K. J. Santar, M. S. Torgerson, J. K. Jayner, K

FOOD, ANIMAL AND EQUINE MEDICINE

Professor M. C. Roberts , Head of the Department

Professore H. J. Barnes, O. J. Pitcher, B. D. Harrington, W. D. Oxender, M. C. Robertz, Associate Professore, G. W. Almond, K. L. Anderson, K. F. Bowman, B. A. Brenham, D. G. Bristol, M. Picken, F. Hant, D. H. Ley, L. F. Take, N. Wan, D. Oxender, M. M. McCaro, D. L. Sellon, B. D. Shenner, C. Ultimage: Vasion primare: C. McLans, Vasion Annual Antonia Professore, J. Carr, J. Deen, T. Jardan, Some Extension Specialist M. Morrow: Pouliry Extension Specialist D. Wires.

MICROBIOLOGY, PATHOLOGY, AND PARASITOLOGY

Professor L. Coggins, Head of the Department

Aiumni Distinguished Professor: R. C. Dillman

Performer H. A. Berkheff, T. T. Bawes, J.-P. R. Cartte, E. V. Delkyneber, R. C. Dilman, B. Harmentenz, H. G. Loyz, D. J. Mesien, D. Moniod, H. B. Sawas, M. Tampini, A. Mojaro, Professor, R. Katell, R. Johnson, J. A. Pogo, Professor Encortex, E. G. Bitte, Associate Professors, P. Cowien, J. M. Cullen, F. J. Fuller, C. B. Grindman, J. S. Guy, Devices, P. R. Grantell, M. J. Tampiani, S. L. Tamionage, "Advance Associate Professors, B. Barrison, J. B. Userisor, P. R. Grantell, M. J. Tampiani, S. L. Tamionage, "Advance Associate Professors, B. Pan, B. Barrison, J. Userisor, P. R. Grantell, M. J. Tampiani, S. L. Tamionage, "Advance Associate Professors, B. Pan, B. Barrison, J. Warnstein, "Advanced Association Professors, B. C. Cattige, "Device Associate Information Professors, B. Pan, Barris, S. M. Matter, M. Queret Associate Professors, B. C. Cattige, "Device Associate Information Professors, B. Pan, Barris, S. M.





OTHER ACADEMIC AND ADMINISTRATIVE UNITS

Division of Undergraduate Studies

Nelson Hall

J. A. Anderson, Dean

T. E. H. Conway, Jr., Assistant Dean

Directors F. B. Artis, R. A. E. Callanan, E. H. Fuller, A. F. Mann, W. D. Weston; Associate Directors, S. J. Matney, B. A. Soloman; Assistant Directors and Coordinators: A. S. Bell, J. B. Brown, Jr., K. W. Gattis P. L. Goza, A. N., Haley, W. T. Holloman, III, J. J. Jaso, C. H. Maidon, M. A. Tetro, A. S. Ugoia, T. C. Wall

The Dean of the Division of Undergraduate Studies has general responsibilities for providing and coordinating seademic support systems for undergraduate students, developing and monitoring the general education requirements for all undergraduate eurricula. The ordinating undergraduate academic advising, supporting teaching effectiveness initia tives, and generating grant support for our undergraduate programs. The Division is comprised of ais unus including the Academic Support Program for Student Althletes, sity Cooperative Education Program, University Transition Program, and University Undesigned Program.

Graduate School

Peele Hall

D. W. Stewart, Dean

M. F. King, Associate Dean

R. S. Sowell, Associate Dean

T. Melton, Interim Associate Dean

The Graduate School provides instruction and facilities for advanced study and research in the fields of agriculture and life sciences, design, education and psychology, engineering, forest resources, humanities and social sciences, management, physical and mathematical sciences, textlies, and veterinary medicine.

The school is currently composed of more than 1.900 graduate faculty members within the ten colleges. Educated at major universities throughout the world and established both in advanced teaching and research, these scholars guide the University's graduate student body of some 4.200 men and women from all areas of the United States and about 90 other countries.

The faculty and students have available exceptional facilities including libraries, labora tories, modern equipment, and special research areas.

For a list of graduate degrees offered at NCSU and details on programs and admissions, consult the *Graduate Catalog*.

Military Education and Training

The Department of Milliary Science (Army ROTC), the Department of Aerospace Studies (Air Force ROTC), and the Department of Naval Science (Naval ROTC) are separate academic and administrative subdivisions of the institution, Students in the ROTC programs will receive free elective credit for Aerospace Studies (AS), Military Science (MS), or Naval Science (NS) courses up to the limit of free electives in their curriculum.

DEPARTMENT OF MILITARY SCIENCE (ARMY ROTC)

Professor: Lieutenant Colonel W. T. Sabata

Isstructors, Major P. K. Roldel, Major S. H. Harrington III, Captain K. P. McMillen Captain K. Sanders, Captain M. Lyons

Mission. The mission of the Army ROTC Program is to train college men and women to become commissioned officers in sufficient numbers to meet Active Army, Reserve, and National Guard requirements.

Program of Instruction. The Army ROTC program consists of a voluntary sixsemester hour Basic Course (freshmen and sophomore level) and a two-year Advanced Course (junior and senior level) which includes a six week camp in the summer prior to the senior year.

One may enter the Advanced Course without participating in the Basic Course by any of the following methods:

SIMULTANEOUS MEMBERSHIP PROGRAM (SMP): Members of Reserve or National Guard units may take advantage of this program and, if accepted, enroll directly into the Advanced Course. SMP participants will be assigned to a unit near NCSU or home for part time monthy officer training and will receive the ROTC Advanced Course subsistence payment of \$100 per month, plus approximately \$120 per month for the one weekend of Reserve or Guard training. In addition, two weeks of Annual Training will be required for which the individual will receive full pay.

PRIOR SERVICE: Service veterans are eligible for placement into the Advanced Course.

BASIC SUMMER CAMP: Successful completion of the six week basic summer camp, held at Ft. Knox, Kentucky, is an alternative to the basic course.

TRANSFER CREDIT: Students entering as transfer students from other institutions may receive credit for work completed at other Senior ROTC units.

JUNIOR ROTC: Students who have participated in a Junior ROTC in high school may receive placement credit as determined by the Professor of Military Science.

Eligibility: All full time freshmen and sophomores may enroll in any Military Science Basic Course offering without obligation to the Army. To be eligible for participation in the Advanced Course, applicants must be in good academic standing and demonstrate satisfactory performance in the Basic Course. Additionally, applicants for commissioning must be able to be commissioned by their 30th birthday: however, an age waiver may be obtained as long as the individual will be commissioned prior to his or her 34th birthday. A student must have a minimum of two years remaining as a full time student at either the undergraduate or graduate level.

Professional Military Electives: There are seven Professional Military Electives which must be taken or an approval obtained of a waiver for them. These electives must be completed or waived prior to commissioning.

Delays for Graduate Study: Qualified ROTC graduates may delay their entry into active service in order to obtain advanced academic degrees. Fellowships for advanced academic study are available to selected ROTC graduates, allowing up to two years of graduate study while receiving full pay and allowances plus payment for tuition, all fees, texbooks and required supplies.

Financial Aid: Army scholarships of two to four years which pay for tuition, all fees and textbooks are available on a competitive basis to students who are strongly motivated and

academically qualified. Students in the Advanced Course who are preparing for a commissioning receive a subsistence allowance of \$100 per month (tax free) up to a maximum of \$2000. All Advanced Course cadets are paid approximately one half the basic pay of a second lieutenant, while attending the six-week Advanced Camp, plus travel allowances to and from camp.

Service Opportunities: Scholarship recipients may serve four years active duty upon commissioning or eight years in the United States Army Reserve or National Guard. Nonscholarship commissionees must serve three years on active duty or eight years with the Army Reserve or National Guard. Service consists of one weekend drill per month and two weeks annual training.

Program Features: Army ROTC classes are unique. offering instruction and a practical working knowledge of leadership. Students are challenge daryls in their ROTC training to enable them to develop sound judgement, the desire to achieve, acceptance of responsibility, personal confidence, and to learn the principles of personen management. The primary vehicle for this training during the academic year is Ladership Laboratory, where cadet officers and non-commissioned officers conduct instruction under the supervision of the Military Science Department's faculty. The intensive summer Advanced Camp is extremely effective in developing one emotionally, mentally and physically. All Army ROTC training is focused on preparing the student to meet the challenges of tomor row's society, whether in a military or civilina career.

Distinguished Military Students: The University names outstanding Army ROTC students as Distinguished Military Graduates.

Uniforms: Uniforms for Army ROTC are provided by the federal government.

DEPARTMENT OF AEROSPACE STUDIES (AIR FORCE ROTC)

Professor: Colonel R. H. Haden

Instructors. Major F. P. Dunlap Jr. Captain R. Iseman, Captain C. L. Casey

Program. There is a four-year and a two-year program that leads to a commission in the United States Air Force.

The four year program allows freshmen to enroll in Aerospace Studies courses in the same manner as other college courses for the first two years. Students take these courses as free electives and incur no military obligation unless they are receiving an APROTC scholarship. These first two years are called the General Military Course (GMC). The last two years of APROTC comprise the Professional Officer Course (POC). Non APROTC sophomore students may compete with GMC cadets for a position in the POC and obtain a commission under the two-year program.

The two-year program is available to those who do not take the first two years of Air Force ROTC. Interested students must contact the Professor of Aerospuce Studies early in the first semester of their sophomore year. Accepted students will attend a six-week summer field training encampment (two-year program) or a four week encampment (four-year program) before entering their junior year and the POC.

Students with a pilot allocation usually attend a flight instruction program during the summer following their junior year. This training is very similar to that available for obtaining a private pilots license. Junior cadets may also apply for other special summer voluntary programs auch as USAF Academy Freefall Parachute Training, British (RAF) Exchange Program, Army Alrobren Training Program, Strategie Defense Initiative R & D Program, and other specialized professional development programs related to the cade's future career area.

Upon graduation and satisfactory completion of the POC, the student is commissioned a second lieutenant in the USAF.

Financial Aid. Air Force ROTC students are encouraged to apply for scholarships for two or three years. Scholarships pay for tuition, fees, books, and provide students \$100 per month during the academic year for miscellaneous expenses. Scholarships are awarded by the Air Force based primarily on college academic achievement.

Students in the GMC, other than scholarship students, receive no monetary allowance. All POC students receive the \$100 per month during the academic year. Curriculum. The AFROTC educational program provides professional preparation for future Air Force officers. During the first two years, courses will focus an a detailed study of the Air Force mission and organization, other military services, the evolution of Airpower concepts and doctrine, and the history of Airpower employment. During the last two years. Ite focus will be on leadership and management and an in-depth examination of Airmoni Steury, American defense strategy and policy, and the methods for managing integrated into each ourse. Officership is developed through leadership laboratory, traditional military social functions, base orientation trips, and cadet-centered programs.

Eligibility. There are no enrollment requirements for the GMC. To enter the POC students must pass an Air Force Officer Qualifications Test, meet physical and academic requirements, and be selected by the Professor of Aerospace Studies and Air Force ROTC headquarters. In addition, students must compilete their degree and the POC before their 30th birthday. Veterans may obtain a waiver of maximum nonflying age requirement up to age 35.

Students desiring to enter the four-year program simply register for the freshmen Acrospace Studies course. Other students should contact the ROTC office on campus in Room 141 Reynolds Collseum:or write to: Professor of Aerospace Studies, NCSU, Box 7308, Raleigh, North Carolina 27695-7308.

Organization. The AFROTC unit is organized as a cadet wing staffed entirely by cadets for leadership development. They are assisted and advised by the instructors. Two collateral organizations, Arnold Air Society and Angel Flight support the wing organization as well as the University.

Uniforms. Uniforms are provided by the federal government.

NAVAL SCIENCE (NAVAL ROTC)

Professor: Captain R. B. Avery

Associate Professor LCDR Walter Neboshynsky, Instructors Major Thomas L Cariker, Lieutenant Julie M. Johnson, Lieutenant Stephen Shinego

Mission. The purpose of the Naval ROTC Program is to provide a source of highly qualified and motivated naval officers, both men and women, to serve on surface ships, in aircraft, in submarines, or in the Marine Corps.

4-Year NROTC Program. There are basically two NROTC Programs leading to a com mission as a Navy or Marine Officer upon graduation, the Scholarship Program and the College Program.

Scholarship Program. The Scholarship Program leads to a commission in the Navy or Marine Corps. For students who receive a Navy/Marine Corps scholarship, the Navy will pay tuition and fees, buy books, supply uniforms, and pay \$100 per month tax-free subsistence allowance to help defray the cost of normal board at the University. During the summers between school years scholarship students will receive 4-6 weeks of at sea training conducted on ships, submarines, and aircraft of the Navy's first line force. Upon graduation and commissioning, scholarship atudents are obligated to serve a minimum of four years on active duty.

College Program. For those students who are interested in a commission and do not desire a scholarship, or for those who are seeking an opportunity to qualify for a scholarship after entering NCSU, the College Program is available. Selection for the College Program is made from students already enrolled at NCSU, with applications being accepted and considered by the staff of the NROTC unit. Students enrolled in the College Program are provided unforms and Naval Science textbooks. College Program students compete for selection to continue NROTC in Advanced Standing at the end of their sophomore year. Selection is based on academic and demonstrated professional performance. Thoseselected for Advanced Standing receive \$100 per month subsistence allowance during the final two years of the program. College Program midshipmen receive a single summer training cruise between the junior and senior year. Except for administrative differences, no distinction is made between the Scholarship and College Program midshipmen. The minimum active duty commitment following graduation for a College Program student is three years.

Students in the College Program are eligible to compete for scholarships at regular intervals. Most College Program students who have demonstrated above average academic and professional performance in the unit have received scholarships.

Two-Year Programs. The Two-Year Programs offer an opportunity to participate in NROTC during the final two years of University study. Both Scholarship and College Programs exist, offering the same advantages to the student having two years of college remaining as the respective foor year programs. Applications for this program must be completed by March 15 prior to the starting year. Upon selection, the candidate attends a six week training course at Newport, Rhode Island, during the summer between the sophomer and junior years so that he or she may receive instruction in the Naval Science subjects normally covered in the first two years at the University. Participants in this training ourse receive uniforms, room and board, and officer candidate pay during the protostich. The application process on both time consuming. In order to meet the March 16 deadline, students are encouraged to contact the Department of Naval Science before December 1 of their sophomer year.

The Marine Option. A limited number of quotas are available for students who wish to enter either of the NROTC Programs as Marine Offree candidates. For others who may decide upon a Marine Corps commission after joining NROTC, selection for the Marine Option may be made in the sophomore year. A midshipman's status as a Marine Option will result in some modifications to the curriculum and the final summer training period.

Curriculum. Due to the increasingly advanced technologies being employed by the Navy and Marine Corps, candidates for Navy Commissions are encouraged to select academic majors in mathematics, engineering, or scientific disciplines. However, each student in the NROTC program is free to choose his or her area of major study. The NROTC training program emphasizes academics, leadership, military organiza

The NROTC training program emphasizes academics, leadership, military organiza tion, and physical fitness. Required Naval Science courses are fully accredited, taken for free elective credit and include Naval Orientation. Engineering, Weapons Systems, Navigation, Naval Operations, and Leadership and Management. Marten Option midshipmen University of the second second second second second second second second scharship midshipmen must complete one year of calculus and physics. In addition to the courses taken for University credit, midshipmen will attend one leadership laboratory period each week.

Midshipmen Life. Academic excellence is emphasized throughout the NROTC Pro gram with commensurate participation in the full range of campus extra curricular activities. The NROTC unit is organized as a midshipmen battalion to facilitate leadership development. The battalion is tataffed entirely by midshipmen under the supervision of staff instructors. Additionally, midshipmen have opportunities to examine all aspects of life in the Navy and Marine Corps and gain leadership experience through field trips, summer cruise, sail training, and social activities. Further information regarding application for and admission into the N.C. State Naval ROTC may be obtained on campus in Room 102 Reynolds Coliseum or by writing to the Professor of Naval. Science, Box 7310. NCSU, Raleigh, North Carolina 27695 7310 or by calling (919) 513-277/6216.

Music Department

Price Music Center

R. J. Toering. Director of Music

Assistant Directors F. M. Hammond, J. C. Kramer, M. S. Lynch, R. B. Petters, A. E. Sturgis, P. H. Vogel, E. B. Ward Artist in Res derive filled by a new appointment each year

The Music Department at NCSU is committed to providing students with a broad based education that not only prepares students for a career but also supplies them with a testhetic values that stimulate creative activities and enrich their personal lives. Through a variety of musical experiences, the department seeks to help students develop their musical insight, improve their musical skills, and cultivate their ability to perceive and respond to the beaut of musicand the excitement it brings to life.

Opportunities for direct student participation as performers include many instrumental and choral organizations, which are described in more detail under "Student Activities." Membership in any musical organization is open to students with a disciplined interest in music. Auditions are scheduled during orientation activities, at the beginning of each academic semester, and by personal appointment with directors of particular musical organizations. For further information, please consult the Music Office.

Academic credit as well as aesthetic appreciation are available through a large number of courses, most of which may be taken to fulfil humanities elective requirements in any undergraduate curriculum. Any of these courses may be taken as free electives. Music Department courses are described in greater detail in the "Course Description" section of the catalog under the MUS course prefix.

The department also serves as a cultural resource for the University community and the public at large through a variety of concerts presented by student musical organizations. departmental performers, and visiting artists. Concerts are open to all students free of charge.

Office of Research, Outreach, and Extension

W. L. Klarman, Interim Vice Chancellor for Research, Outreach, and Extension

S. L. Kirsch, Associate Vice Chancellor for Outreach and Extension

C. G. Moreland, Interim Associate Vice Chancellor for Research

The Vice Chancellor provides leadership for research, outreach and extension programs for the entire University. The Office of Research, Outreach and Extension provides adminstrative support and services, in technology transfer, grants and contracts, multidisciplinary projects, lifelong education and professional development; promdes the people of the State, the nation and the world in response to public needs and societal problems.

DIVISION OF CONTINUING STUDIES

S. L. Kirsch, Associate Vice Chancellor for Outreach and Extension

Campus-wide coordination and communication for continuing education and distance learning are provided through the Division of Continuing Studies. In carrying out these responsibilities, the division provides assistance in the identification of educational needs for non-traditional students, professionals, business, industry, and governmental agencies.

298

Through its numerous credit and non-credit programs and courses, the division facilitates bringing together the educational needs of the people of North Carolina with the intellectual resources of the University. The division includes the following four units:

ADULT CREDIT PROGRAMS AND SUMMER SESSIONS

J. F. Cudd, Director

The Office of Adult Credit Programs registers and provides student services to Undergraduate Studies (UGS) and Post-Baccalaureate Studies (PBS) students who enroll in the University's regularly scheduled day and evening classes. These non degree students may take any course offered by the University, provided they satisfy any required prerequisites and space is available. Late afternoon and evening courses are offered primarily for the benefit of adults who are unable, because of time limitations, to attend day courses. Each semester, over 350 afternoon and evening courses are offered in over 60 subject areas. Twelve undergraduate and twelve graduate degrees may be completed by individuals enrolled solely in evening classes. Approximately 4,000 UGS and PBS students enroll each semester.

Using a variety of delivery systems, classes are offered across the state and throughout the United States. Methods include traditional, face-to-face instruction, as well as courses offered by various telecommunication mechanisms including satellite delivery, videocassette, and cablevision. Total enrollment in off campus credit courses for 1991 1992 was 2,770.

More than 30 courses in 17 subject areas are offered through the Independent Studies (correspondence) Program. Administration of the program is handled by the Office of Independent Studies of the Division of Extension and Continuing Education at UNC Chapel Hill.

The Summer Sessions at NCSU offer an extensive educational program planned to meet the varied needs and interests of approximately 15,000 students. Situs-seven departments offer instruction in more than 800 courses, approximately 90% of which are at the undergraduate level. Each of the University's ten colleges and schools, with a combined faculty of more than 600, participates in the summer sessions. The schedule includes two "regular" five week sessions, a ten-week session, and a three-week institute for adult and extension educators, as well as several dozen evening courses scheduled for the convenience of working adults.

Summer courses and special programs are designed for the new student, the undergraduate wanting to advance his or her academic standing at NCSU, the graduate desiring to continue study and research during the summer months, and visiting stu dents pursuing degrees at other institutions. Teachers who need to earn credit toward renewal of teaching certificates or advanced degrees in education and persons in professional fields who wish to keep abreast of new developments and trends also take advantage of NCSU's summer programs.

For information regarding summer activities write: Director of Summer Sessions, Box 7401, NCSU, Raleigh, North Carolina 27695 7401.

CONTINUING EDUCATION AND PROFESSIONAL DEVELOPMENT

E. B. Marston, Director

Assistant Director A. S. Warren; Continuing Education Specialists, C. Bacon, M. McKenzie, B. Quick

In keeping with the land grant tradition of the University, the Office of Continuing Education and Professional Development offers education and training to all the people. Programs include: agriculture, communication, data processing, economics, education, engineering, forestry, management, the physical sciences, recreation, textlies, and veterinary medicine. Special efforts are made to meet the training needs of industry and government agencies. More than 500 courses are offered with registrations totalling over 25,000.

The University awards Continuing Education Units to participants in qualified programs. Continuing Education Units are part of a rationwide recording system to provide a uniform measure of attainment in noncredit educational programs. One CEU is defined as "ten contact hours of participation in an organized continuing education experience under responsible ponsorship, capabile direction and qualified instruction."

INSTRUCTIONAL TELECOMMUNICATIONS

T. L. Russell, Director

Selected credit courses, graduate and undergraduate, are delivered off campus to individuals and groups by means of several different television technologies - cable, microwave (MCNC CONCERT), satellite and videocassette. Degrees and certificates are available through one or more of these technologies. Depending on the television technology employed, courses, digrees, and certificates are available in the Raleigh/ Wake County area while others are provided state-wide, nation wide, and even globally. NCSU colleges utilizing television to reach distant students include Agriculture and Life Sciences, Dasign. Education and Psychology. Engineering, Humanities and Social Sciences, Mangement, Physical and Mathematical Sciences, and Textiles.

ENCORE CENTER FOR LIFELONG ENRICHMENT

D. S. Jackson, Director

Encore, a member-supported program of lifelong enrichment for people over 50, develops and presents a variety of learning experiences: non credit courses, colloquia, special study trips, and a fitness program. The program was developed during the 1999 91 fiscal years in response to the growth rate of third-age learners in the overall Raleigh-Wake County population. The integrity of Encore comes not only from the guidance of the Division of Continuing Studies but also from the older adults whose needs, interests, ideas, and experiences have given direction to Encore's mission of educational studiation, response lenhancement, and community service.

EMERGING ISSUES FORUM

B. Owen, Director

The Emerging Issues Forum provides an important arena for bringing together top-level leaders from government, business, education, and the scientific community to diacus and debate the most critical issues of our time, to question conventional wisdom, and to test new ideas. The forum supports NCSU's unique role in relation to major American industries by serving as a catalyst for framing questions and suggesting answers in the world arena of economic and technological developments. The forum generates the kind of public policy debate that relates to jobs. opportunities, education, and quality of life and, at the same time, the forum endorses as top national priorities the concepts of innovation and competitiveness.

CENTER FOR URBAN AFFAIRS AND COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT

Y. S. Brannon, Director

The Center for Urban Affairs and Community Services brings the research, educational, and extension resources of NCSU to bear upon community problems associated with urbanization in North Carolina. In addition to providing direct services, such as applied research, education, and technical assistance, to local and state governments in the areas of social sciences, human services, policy analysis, and evaluation research, the center also:(1) provides experiential educational opportunities for graduate and undergraduate students and (2) develops and supports research opportunities for faculty and upper-level graduate students.

The Center for Urban Affairs and Community Services coordinates its work with other members of the University of North Carolina's Urban Studies programs through the Urban Studies Council. The council enables universities and other institutions across the state to pool their efforts to encourage productivity and responsiveness of government and community institutions.

JANE S. MCKIMMON CENTER FOR EXTENSION AND CONTINUING EDUCATION

J. R. Quick, General Manager

The Jane S. McKimmon Center serves as the premier adult education facility in North Carolina. I provides program support services in pleasant surroundings conducive to the interchange of ideas and information. In the sixteen years since opening in June. 1976, the center's sixteen conference rooms have been used for 16,725 deucational meetings, bringing a total of 1.14 million adults from all walks of life to our campus for participation in an education activity.

BIOTECHNOLOGY PROGRAM

M. A. Conkling, Director

The Biotechnology Program at NCSU includes some 70 faculty representing seventeen Departments in the Colleges of Agriculture and Life Sciences, Engineering, Forest Resources, Physical and Mathematical Sciences, and Veterinary Medicine. The Program administers a Ph.D. minor in Biotechnology that may be taken by students who reside and conduct their research in one of the participating departments. To minor in Biotechnology, the student must complete at least six credit hours of biotechnology laboratory courses and must conduct graduate research in the area of biotechnology laboratory courses and must conduct graduate research in the area of biotechnology laboratory courses and biomalytical techniques, and in vitro cell culture.

SEA GRANT COLLEGE PROGRAM

B. J. Copeland, Director

The University of North Carolina Sea Grant College Program is a state//ederal partner ship program involving all campuses of the UNC system. A majority of its activities, however, are conducted at NCSU. Sea Grant combines the University's expertise in research, extension, and education to focus on practical solutions to coastal problems. Graduate and undergraduate research opportunities rest with individual project directors on campus and with a special fellowship program administered by the program office.

WATER RESOURCES RESEARCH INSTITUTE

D. H. Moreau, Director

The Water Resources Research Institute is a unit of the University of North Carolina System and is located on the campus of NCSU.

The institute was established to promote a multi-disciplinary attack on water problems, to develop and support research in response to the needs of North Carolina, to encourage strengthened educational programs in water resources, to coordinate research and educa tional programs dealing with water resources, and to provide a link between the state and federal water resources agencies and related interests in the University.

Research and educational activities are conducted through established departments and schools of the university system. All senior colleges and universities of North Carolina are eligible to participate in the institute's research program.

MATERIALS RESEARCH CENTER

R. F. Davis, Director

The Materials Research Center was established in 1984 at NGSU as an interdisciplinary program involving persons representing the Departments of Chemistry, Electrical and Computer Engineering, Materials Engineering, and Physics. The principal thrust area of the center involves fundamental studies in the epitaxy of compound semiconductors. The center serves as a focal point for this cooperative research. However, the experimental efforts are conducted within the four departments noted above.

University Libraries

S. K. Nutter, Director

D. S. Keener, Associate Director for Administrative Services

S. S. Striedieck, Associate Director for Technical Services and Collection Management

C. L. Gilreath, Associate Director for Public Services

J. Y. Davis, Assistant Director for Planning and Research

J. E. Ulmschneider, Assistant Director for Library Systems

The NCSU Libraries consists of the D. H. Hill Library and five branch libraries. It contains more than 1.4 million volumes of books and bound journals. 800,000 federal government publications, and more than 3 million microforms. The collections are particul larly strong in the biological and physical sciences, engineering, agriculture, forestry, textiles, and architecture, with the arts, humanities, and social sciences also well represented. The Libraries regularly receives nearly 17,000 serials. Five special libraries the Burlington Textiles Library in the College of Textiles complex, the Harrye B. Lyons Design Library in Brooks Hall, the Natural Resources Library in Jordan Hall, the Veterinary Medical Library in Veterinary Medical Building and the Learning Resources Library in Poek Hall-scree the special needs of their respectives chool and colleges.

The NCSU Libraries has been a depository for U.S. government publications since 1924 and receives over 88 percent of these publications. Beginning in 1992 the Libraries was designated a full depository for North Carolina government documents. The Libraries also receives the microficher research reports published by the Department of Energy. the National Aeronautical and Space Administration (NASA), the Educational Resources Information Center (ERIC), and the National Technical Information Service (NTIS).

The online, computer-based author, title, and subject catalog permits rapid identification of monographs and serials in the collections of the XCSU Libraries as well as those of Duke University and UNC Chapel Hill. This resource sharing greatly enhances the research capabilities of the NCSU Libraries. This is made possible through the Libraries' participation in the Triangle Research Libraries Network (TRLN). An automated circulation system provides quick, easy check out of books by borrowers.

A number of bibliographic and full text databases are available in CD ROM format for searching by users at no charge. They cover fields such as engineering, agriculture, education, business, and patent literature. In addition, the Libraries provides staff-assisted searching of hundreds of other online databases on a cost-recovery basis.

Facilities and equipment are also available for both individual and group use of audiovisual media. The D. H. Hill Library's theatre and group viewing rooms can be scheduled for presentations. The library has a growing collection of video, audio, and multimedia tilles for individual and class use, and films in the State Library's film collection can be borrowed for academic use by faculty and students. The Media Center is also equipped with audio and video equipment in carrels for group and individual viewing and istening.

LEARNING RESOURCES LIBRARY

M. A. Link, Coordinator

C. A. Cranford, Assistant Coordinator

The Learning Resources Library, administered by the College of Education and Psychology, is located in 400 Poe Hall. The library maintains as collection of education materials with particular emphasis on teaching methods, research, administration and psychology admincludes films, filmstrips, slides, audiotapse, video casettes, videodises, simulation games, and computer software. Audiovisual equipment is available for previewing materials in the library. The library acquires textbooks and reference materials. The mission of the library is outsport programs in the College of Education and Psychology. Lending policies permit the use of certain materials by the larger campus community for instructional and research purposes.

University Computing

C. W. Malstrom, Interim Associate Provost for Academic Computing Services

H. L. Buckmaster, Director, Administrative Computing Services

C. W. Malstrom, Director, Computing Center

The Computing Facilities at NCSU include a major mainframe installation and a large collection of workstation and microcomputer resources, both in the central facilities of the Computing Center. and distributed on campus, serving the academic and administrative functions of NCSU. These components are interconnected by a comprehensive data com munications network which connects to the Concert, Bitnet, Internet and usenet networks. NCSU is also a participant in the North Carolina Supercomputing Center, in the Research Triangle Park, which is on the Concert network and which has a CRAY Y. MP supercomputer, a Convex C-2 mini-supercomputer, an IBM 3090 170J, and extensive visualization facilities.

The major computers in the Computing Center are an IBM 3090 180.1 shared between academic computing and administrative data processing and DEC VA X8700 computer for academic use. The Computing Center also provides a large selection of central services including termina facilities, consulting, user support from supercomputers to microcomputers and terminals. The Computing Center is a Smart Node of the Cornell National Supercomputer Pacility. The Computing Center has responsibility for several data communications networks including an optical fiber FDD backhone. a broadband cable system, a data switch, a video distribution switch, various other low, medium, and high speed communication media.

All of these facilities, and other networked resources including the library on-line catalog and a campus information resource, can be reached via dial up lines and over the data communications networks provided on the campus. Access can be via data terminals and by personally owned microcomputers which are also used by themselves for word processing, scientific computation, etc. The NCSU Bookstores provide an opportunity for students to purchase microemputers and software at low academic prices.

Additionally, many departments provide student access to networked microcomputers and workstations. Particularly notable is Project Eos in the College of Engineering, which is integrating NCSU provided engineering computing workstations into undergraduate education.

Research Triangle

The unique "Research Triangle" in North Carolina has captured national and interna tional attention. It is comprised of the Research Triangle Park, a world renowned research park, and three major research universities. Because of this wealth of educational and engineers per capita, in the nation. The Friangle universities - NCSU, the University of North Carolina at Chapie Hill, and Dayle University of the attribute of the second North Carolina at Chapie Hill, and Dayle University of the attribute of the second second a contract research organization, has an annual research revenue of approximately \$112 million.

The Research Triangle Park, founded in 1965, now has more than 59 public and private industrial research facilities, situated on 6,800 acres of land. Over 34,000 poolp work in the Park and over 30,000 additional jobs have been created outside the Park as a result of its existence. Organizations in the Park include such government facilities as the National Humanities Center, the National Institute of Environmental Health Sciences, the Environmental Protection Agency, and the National Center for Health Statistics. Frivate companies such as Glaxo Pharmaceuticals, Northern Telecom, and Reichhold Chemicals have their North American headjuanters in the Park. Two major, takes supported the Carbolina's Supercomputing Center is housed there as well. Faculty and graduate students from the universities work closely with many of the Park companies. Scientists and researchers from companies like Burroughs Wellcome, IBM, and Becton-Dickinson frequently hold adjunct appointments in one or another of the Triangle Universities.

Research Centers and Facilities

BIOLOGY FIELD LABORATORY

P. D. Doerr. Director

The Biology Field Laboratory is located six miles from the University campus and comprises two small streams, a 20 arce pond, 50 arces of varied terrestrial habitats and several laboratory buildings. Three hundred and fifty adjacent acres of timbered watershed managed by NGSU in cooperation with the State Forest. Service are also available for similar uses. The facilities, used for laboratory and field instruction and for undergraduate, graduate, and faculty research, are particularly suited for use by advanced classes in several biological science departments from the Colleges of Agriculture and Life Sciences and Forest Resources.

CENTER FOR ADVANCED ELECTRONIC MATERIALS PROCESSING (AEMP)

N. A. Masnari, Director

The Center for Advanced Electronic Materials Processing was established in 1988 asone of the prestigious NSPE Engineering Research Centers. The center's program is interdisciplinary and involves collaboration among chemists, physicists, materials scientists, and electrical, chemical, computer, and mechanical engineers. The research focuses on the development of electronic materials processing technologies that will provide the capability of producing submicron electronic devices. The program emphasizes low-temperature processes using plasma and thermal and optically assisted twith present been from the University of North Carolina (Ander Hander Hardette), Duke University of North Carolina A&T State University (N. Research Triangle Institute, and Microelectronic Scenter of North Carolina (NCN).

304

CENTER FOR ASEPTIC PROCESSING AND PACKAGING STUDIES

K. R. Swartzel, Director

The Center for Aseptic Processing and Packaging Studies was established in October 1987 to promote cooperative research between University and industrial researchers and to further scientific knowledge in areas of food and pharmaceutical aseptic processing and packaging. The center is funded by the National Science Foundation. NCSUL and industrial members from food, pharmaceutical, and packaging industries. The objectives of the center are to support industrially relevant, fundamental research in aseptic processing and packaging; to enhance product quality and improve efficiency; and to communicate information gained from basic research to industry for development and marketing.

Students working on CAPPS projects will be exposed to industrial concerns and given the opportunity to work first-hand with industry in solving problems and making practical application of their research. Present research is conducted in the Departments of Food Science, Biological and Agricultural Engineering, and Chemical Engineering at NCSU. Cooperative research opportunities are also available at other universities.

CENTER FOR COMMUNICATIONS AND SIGNAL PROCESSING

G. Abbott, Director

A. A. Nilsson, Technical Director

In 1981, the National Science Foundation selected NCSU as a site for an industry university cooperative research Center for Communications and Signal Processing (CCSP), As of June 1992, CCSP members include BellSouth Enterprises, Inc., Eastman Koako, Co., General Electric Co., International Business Machines, JIEO, MCNC, USA-CECOM and USA-STRICOM. CCSP has achieved national and international recognition as center of excellence in communications and signal processing research. The objectives of the center are to conduct basic and applied research that can lead to products and university relationships. In addition to providing useful research there is no industrial participants, the center enhances the education of graduate students by providing them with practical, relevant research topics and the means for carrying out their research.

CENTER FOR RESEARCH AND DEVELOPMENT IN MATHEMATICS AND SCIENCE EDUCATION

S. B. Berenson, Director

The center, one of ten centers in the North Carolina Mathematics and Science Education Network, is the only research and development center in the network. Established within the Department of Mathematics and Science Education in 1984, the center conducts research and development activities for precledge students, preservice teachers, inservice teachers, and University faculty. The center identifies areas of need in mathematics and science education and forms partnerships with federal, state. local and private funding agencies to work collaboratively to address the needs. Grants have been obtained from the National Science Poundation. Office of Education, State Department of Public Instruction. Local Education Agencies, the Ford Poundation, and IBM to introduce changes that incorporate technology and active learning into the mathematics and science curriculum, K-16. In addition, the center supports graduate students and provides them with opportuni its to write grants and to design, conduct, and report on educational research.

CENTER FOR SOUND AND VIBRATION

R. T. Nagel, Director

The Center for Sound and Vibration, established in 1969 and administered within the Department of Mechanical and Aerospace Engineering, comprises faculty pursuing the solution to a wide variety of vibration and acoustic problems occurring in machinery and aircraft design. Graduate programs exist at M.S. and Ph.D. levels in such fields as noise and vibration control, structural acoustics, aeroacoustics, hearing conservation, computeraided machinery design, architectural and musical acoustics, and acoustic signal processing. Outstanding experimental facilities, which include large anechoic and reverberant rooms and computer graphics equipment, are available. The center's programs are financed largely by grants and contracts from industry and federal and state agencies.

ELECTRIC POWER RESEARCH CENTER

J. J. Grainger, Director, Electrical Area

P. J. Turinsky, Director, Nuclear Area

W. E. Vickery, Executive Director

The Electric Power Research Center, established in 1985 within the NCSU College of Engineering; is supported via membership fees: enhancement grants, and normal research contracts by organizations from the various sectors of the electric utility and power industry, including rational laboratories and private interests. The purpose of the center is to collaborate in enhancing the excellence of a wide range of research and graduate-level degree programs in electric power systems from power generation to end usage. This primary purpose is accomplished by supporting interested faculty and students' involvement in basic and applied research directly relevant to the needs of the multifaceted electric power industry. Motivation to work with the center derives from the close University membership interaction, the leverage afforded members via pooled resources, and the enhanced professional and research opportunities provided to faculty and students in electric power engineering.

The current research program involves faculty from the Department of Nuclear Engi neering and the Department of Electrical and Computer Engineering. However, the center facilitates access by all sectors of the electric power industry to the various resources of the University.

ELECTRON MICROSCOPE FACILITIES

There are four electron microscope facilities at NCSU available to graduate students and faculty for research purposes. The College of Agriculture and Life Sciences Center for Electron Microscopy is located in Gardner Hall, the Engineering Research Microscope Facility is in Burlington Engineering Labs and the Department of Wood and Paper Science Electron Microscopy Labora Biltmore Hall. The new SYM Electron Microscopy Laboratory is located in the NCSU School of Veterinary Medicine at 4700 Hillsborough Street in Raleigh.

J. M. MacKenzie, Jr., Coordinator, CALS Center for Electron Microscopy

The CALS Center for Electron Microscopy has two transmission electron microscopes: a Philips 400T with STEM capabilities and equipped with a computer control system and a EOL 1008. There are also two scanning electron microscopes - a Philips 509T and a JFOL T300, both of which can be computer controlled. All four electron microscopes are used in teaching and/or research. The Center is fully equipped for a range of biological specimen preparations, has two printing darkrooms, and offer complete service support in all areas of biological electron microscopy.

Formal graduate level instruction is provided through the biological sciences curriculum in sample preparation, use of the electron microscopes, and production of electron micrographs. Training in advanced techniques is provided on an individual basis.

P. E. Russell, Director, Engineering Analytical Instrumentation Facility

The Engineering Research Analytical Instrumentation Facility (AIF) provides NCSU faculty and students the best of the modern microanalysis instrumentation cur-

306

rently available as well as trained specialists to assist with instrument operation and experimental design. AIF is equipped with seven major research tools for the examination of metallurgical, ceramic, electronic and other materials. A Scanning Auger Microprobe (JEOL JAMP-30) and a Secondary Ion Mass Spectrometer (Cameca IMS 3F) provide surface analytical capability. The scanning auger microprobe is capable of surface analysis of the ton three atomic layers of a solid material with a lateral resolution of 50 to 100 nanometers. In addition, the auger microprobe, equipped with an argon ion gun, provides in depth profiling analysis through thin films. The secondary ion mass spectrometer can perform elemental and isotope analysis to monolaver depths with part per million sensitiv ity and with lateral resolution of 1 micrometer. This system can also provide in depth profiling analysis which is especially important for implanted semiconductor analysis. Three 200KV transmission electron microscopes (a Hitachi H-800 Scanning Transmission Electron Microscope [ASTEM], a Topcon 002B high resolution Transmission Electron Microscope, a Topcon 002B Analytical Transmission Electron Microscope [ATEM]) provide spatial resolution down to 1.4A on suitably prepared samples. The high voltage EM's enable the researcher to examine thicker specimens. The ASTEM and ATEM are equipped with energy dispersive X-Ray (EDX) systems. The X-Ray analytical canability is used in conjunction with high resolution imaging for qualitative and quantitative elemental analysis of small amounts of material (down to cubic microns in bulk material and a few hundred nanometers in thin samples). The 002B ATEM is equipped with a low Z EDX system capable of light element detection down to beryllium. Two Scanning Electron Microscopes (a Hitachi S-530 and a JEOL 6400FE) are also available and are both equipped with energy dispersive X Ray (EDX) detectors. The 6400FE is a low voltage, high resolution field emission SEM capable of 15Å resolution and is equipped with a light element EDX system which can detect low Z elements down to boron. Finally, AIF is completely equipped for specimen preparation and technical photography in the physical sciences.

E. A. Wheeler, Coordinator, WPS Microscopy Lab

The Department of Wood and Paper Science Microscopy Lab has equipment neces sary for the preparation and study of specimens with light microscopy.

M. J. Dykstra, Director, CVM Laboratory for Advanced Electron and Light Optical Methods

The CVM Laboratory for Advanced Electron and Light Optical Methods (CVM LAELOM) is a full-service facility providing clinical and research support for the CVM as well as the full NCSU campus. The CVM-LAELOM houses a Philips 410LS transmission electrom microscope and a JOEL JSM 36CF scanning electrom microscope with all the necessary support equipment for tissue preparation as well as extensive darkroom facilities for the production of electron microscopy materials. The darkroom facilities equipment for user-produced prints 2.8.2 slides/VMC coupt of preserves, publication prints, reserves Leitz Orthopian compound light photomicroscope for bright field and futorescence light microscopy, a Wild macroscope, and an Olympus CUE-3 color morphometric analysis system.

The CVM-LAELOM has a formal instructional program for all the systems in place and provides complete service support for all clients through its staff.

HIGHLANDS BIOLOGICAL STATION

R. C. Bruce, Director

As an institutional member of the Highlands Biological Foundation, Inc., NCSU helps support the Highlands Biological Station, an inland field station located 3,823 feet above sea level in the heart of North Carolina's southern Appalachians. The area has an extremely diverse biota and the highest rainfall in the eastern United States.

Facilities are available throughout the year for pre- and post-doctoral research in ecol ogy, botany, zoology, soils and geology. Field-oriented research is supported by a laboratory building with research rooms and cubicles, a well equipped library, and five cottages and a dining hall located on the edge of a six-acre lake. The station owns 16 acres surrounding the lake as well as several tracts of undisturbed forested land. Natural areas in the Nantahla, Pisgah. Sumter, and Chattahooche National Forests are readily accessible from the station. Research grants available through the station provide stipends for room, board, and research expenses.

INSTITUTE OF STATISTICS

D. L. Solomon, Director

The Institute of Statistics is composed of two sections, one at Raleigh and the other at Chapel Hill. At NCSU, the institute provides extensive advisory services in experiment design, data management, data analysis, mathematical modeling and statistical comput ing to the University community and beyond. The institute has interaction with state and federal agencies and with private industries.

INTEGRATED MANUFACTURING SYSTEMS ENGINEERING INSTITUTE

C. F. Zorowski, Director

The Integrated Manufacturing Systems Engineering Institute was established at NCSU in 1984 to provide a multifaceted educational, research, and technology transfer initiative in manufacturing systems engineering. The objectives of this program are to educate engineers in the theory and practice of advanced design and manufacturing methods at the master's degree level; to conduct basic and applied research on topics related to contemporary manufacturing problems; and to engage in technology transfer to increase productivity and improve the quality of manufactured products.

The central goals of the institute are to integrate computer aided processes into the design and control of manufacturing facilities enabling them to produce manufactured goods of improved quality at lowered cost. Through both internally and externally funded research projects the institute helps solve generic manufacturing systems engineering problems and provides a whelle for technology transfer.

MARS MISSION RESEARCH CENTER

F. R. DeJarnette, Director

The Mars Mission Research Center is one of nine University Space Engineering Research Centers established by NASA in 1985 to broaden the tration's engineering capa bility to meet the critical needs of the civilian space program. The goal of the center is to focus on educational and research technologies used in the design of spacecraft for robotic and human lunar Mars missions. It is a cooperative program involving faculty, undergraduate, and graduate students at NCSU and NC. A de'T State University. The research is a cross-disciplined program involving (1) hypersonic aerodynamics and propulsion, (2) composite materials and fabrication, (3) ight-weight structures, and (4) spacecraft controis. Students and faculty conduct part of their research at NASA Centers and participating industries.

MICROELECTRONICS CENTER OF NORTH CAROLINA

A. Reisman, Consultant to the President and Professor in the Department of Electrical and Computer Engineering

NCSU is a participating member of the Microelectronics Center of North Carolina (MCNC) which has been established to support the academic and research programs in microelectronics. Other participating institutions are the University of North Carolina at Chapel Hill, Duke University, North Carolina Agricultural and Technical State University, the Research Triangle Institute and the University of North Carolina to Laholtote. MCNC consists of a Semiconductor Research and Integrated Circuit Design and Fabrication Pacility located at the Research Trangule Park near Hadiegh. This facility is dedicated to the support of ULSI (Ultra Large-Scale Integration) microelectronics teaching and research programs at the participating institutions. Faculty and students at NCSU have access to the use of MCNC facilities on sponsored research projects and for formal academic courses including microelectronics design and fabrication laboratories. Areas of interest include system design, systems engineering, integrated circuit technology, semiconductor materials and device physics. Departments at NCSU which are actively involved in the program include Electrical and Computer Engineering, Computer Science, Physics. Chemistry, and Materials Engineering.

NORTH CAROLINA JAPAN CENTER

J. Sylvester, Jr., Director

The North Carolina Japan Center was established in 1980 at NCSU to strengthen academic, scientific, economic, and cultural ties between Japan and North Carolina. The center also helps conduct the formal exchange NCSU has with Nagoya University, a major national scientific university in Japan.

Under the North Carolina Japan Fellows program, 41 professors and staff have taken a year of Japanese language training and then worked in Japan for a half year with Japanese colleagues in their specialty. They use their Japanese experience in their teaching and research, and they participate in the activities of the center and of the state in its relations with Japan.

The conferent forms introductory and advanced levels of Japanese language for students and gives special seminars for businessmen and others interested in Japan. Public lectures are given on Japan by members of the staff and the Fellows. Various films dealing with modern Japan and North Carolinas ties with Japan have been prepared for teacher training, public lectivision, and Japanese companies in erested in investment in North Carolina. The center has raised an endowment in memory of former Provost Harry Kelly and his contribution to take special intensive programs in the Japanese language. The center also works with harerican companies selling to Japan and Japanese firms Jocating in North Carolina.

NUCLEAR SERVICES DIVISION

J. N. Weaver, Manager

Specialized nuclear service facilities are available to the University faculty, students, state and federal agencies, and industry. The purpose of these facilities is to further the use of nuclear energy in engineering research and in scientific and public service programs. The facilities include a 1 megawatt steady-state, pool-type, research reactor (PULSTAR) with a variety of test facilities; a neutron activation analysis and radiostope laboratory equipped with two NDE700 Garma Spectrometery Systems coupled to ten GeLs olid state and the state of the

The 50,000 square foot Burlington Engineering Laboratories complex houses the Department of Nuclear Engineering and the Department of Materials Science and Engineering with their associated offices and laboratories. All of the facilities including the reactor are on the NCSU campus.

PESTICIDE RESIDUE RESEARCH LABORATORY

R. B. Leidy, Director

The Pesticide Residue Research Laboratory is a facility in the College of Agriculture and Life Sciences devoted to research on pesticide residues in air, animals, plants, soils, water and other entities of mars environment. Although the laboratory is administered through the Department of Toxicology, it provides pesticide residue analyses for research projects in all departments of the college.

Not only does the laboratory perform interdepartmental residue research, but faculty in the laboratory also conduct independent pesticide research on persistence and decomposition of pesticides in air, soils and plants, absorption and translocation in plants, distribution in the environment, and contamination of streams, estuaries and ground water.

PLANT DISEASE AND INSECT CLINIC

R. K. Jones, Director

The Plant Disease and Insect Clinic (PDIC) provides a unique diagnostic and educational service to plant growers in North Carolina. It is an integral part of the extension program in the Plant Plantology and Entomology Departments. The PDIC receives approximately 8.000 problem samples each year. County Agents, Extension Specialists and growers submit samples from agricultural crops, forests, urban gardens, house plants, etc. This provides an opportunity to observe and work with practical problem surrently developing and causing damage.

There are constant and increasingly rapid changes taking place in agricultural technol gg. These changes influence pest problems that require new types of assays and more sophisticated laboratory examinations. Plant problems must be correctly diagnosed and proper control strategies employed as quickly as possible for growers to minimize losses. The PDIC provides a vital link between the numerous highly specialized resources and faculty members at NCSU and the practical plant problems in the field. New or unusual outbreaks of plant diseases and insects can be quickly detected through the PDIC.

PRECISION ENGINEERING CENTER

Thomas A. Dow, Director

The Precision Engineering Center, established in 1982, is a multidisciplinary research and graduate ducation program dedicated to providing new technology for high precision manufacturing. Current work involves the fabrication and assembly of optical systems used in such products as cameras, copy machines, laser bar code scanners, and compact audio discs. Progress in precision is largely due to improvements in the ability to measure and control using high speed digital computers. The Precision Engineering Center attempts to integrate the measurement function into the manufacturing process. Skilled faculty, combined with government and industry support, help the center develop new products technology that boost productivity and improve the manufacturing base of the country.

REPRODUCTIVE PHYSIOLOGY RESEARCH LABORATORY

L. S. Bull, Director

The Reproductive Physiology Research Laboratory, administered through the Depart ment of Animal Science, conducts research on animals used in studies on reproduction. Pacilities and equipment are available for surgery. In vitro growth of embryos, micromanipulation and transfer of embryos between females. Recent emphasis has been on teaching and research in the area of mammalian biotechnology.

SOUTHEASTERN PLANT ENVIRONMENT LABORATORY-PHYTOTRON

R. J. Downs, Director

The Southeastern Plant Laboratory, commonly called a phytotron, is a laboratory especially designed for research dealing with the response of biological organisms to their environment. The high degree of control makes it possible to duplicate any climate from tropical rain forests to arid descrt.

The NCSU unit concentrates on applied and basic research related to agricultural problems encountered in the southeastern United States. However, the ability to control all phases of the environment allows inclusion of research dealing with all aspects of plant science.

The facilities are available to the resident research staff, participants in NCSU's graduate research program and to domestic and foreign visiting scientists.

TRIANGLE UNIVERSITIES NUCLEAR LABORATORY

N. R. Roberson, Director

TUINL is a laboratory for research in nuclear physics. Located on the campus of Duke University in Durham, the laboratory is staffed and operated by faculty members and students from the physics departments of Duke University, the University of North Cartina at Chapel Hill, and NCSU. A variety of pure and applied research is performed, at lower energies with a small accelerator, and up to 17 MeV with a Tandem Van de Graaff accelerator. Extensive supporting facilities are available: on-line computers, polarized targets, polarized and pulsed beams, and ultra-high beam energy resolution. There is extensive collocation with the numerous domesic and foreign visiting scientists.

Institutional Advancement

J. P. McNeill, Vice Chancellor for Institutional Advancement

The Office of Institutional Advancement supports the University's evolution as a teach ing, research, and extension and public service institution by fostering communications between the University and its constituencies through the offices of Alumni Relations, University Relations, and University Development. Administrative service functions for Institutional Advancement units are managed by the Office of Advancement Services.

ADVANCEMENT SERVICES

The Office of Advancement Services manages and supervises all Institutional Advance ment administrative service functions so that the staff of Alumni Relations, University Development, and University Relations can focus on fundraising, programming, and public communication. These service functions include budget expenditures and procedures, financial analysis, computer data systems, gift processing, and donor relations activities.

ALUMNI RELATIONS

The Office of Alurmi Belations provides services to the University's alurnai, involves alurni in the University's advancement as an educational institution, and provides alurni with a form to express their views on the University. The office maintains alurni records; communicates with alurnni through various publications, organizes alurnni activities such as remions, tours, and area meetings; and informs alurni of educational opportunities and other services available to them from their alma mater. The NCSU Alurnni Association is a non-profit organization administered by the staff of the Office of Alurnni Relations. Students and parents are invited to visit the Office of Alumni Relations, located in the Alumni Memorial Building on Pullen Road. To inquire about programs of service, call (919) 515 3375 or (800) NCS-ALUM; or write the NCSU Office of Alumni Relations, Box 7503, North Carolina State University. Raleigh, North Carolina 27695-7503.

UNIVERSITY DEVELOPMENT

The Office of University Development is the principal private fund-raising division of the University and seeks financial contributions from individuals, foundations, and corpora tions to support University programs. Development activities are administered through the following private support organizations:

The Board of Trustees of the Endowment Fund of North Carolina State University

N.C. Agricultural Foundation, Inc.

N.C. Dairy Foundation, Inc.

N.C. Engineering Foundation, Inc.

N.C. Forestry Foundation, Inc.

N.C. Physical and Mathematical Sciences Foundation, Inc.

N.C. Textile Foundation, Inc.

N.C. Tobacco Foundation, Inc.

N.C. Veterinary Medical Foundation, Inc.

N.C. 4-H Development Fund, Inc.

North Carolina State University Education Foundation, Inc.

North Carolina State University Foundation, Inc.

North Carolina State University Humanities Foundation, Inc.

North Carolina State University Parents' Association

North Carolina State University School of Design Foundation, Inc.

The Pulp and Paper Foundation, Inc.

UNIVERSITY RELATIONS

The Office of University Relations conveys the character and excellence of the University to its external and internal constituencies on behalf of the Chancellor, the Administration, and the Paculty: coordinates and supports the communications and marketing efforts of the Colleges, Schools, and Administrative Divisions; and ensures that the electronic and print media have access to complete and accurate information about the University. University Relations includes the Office of Information Services and the Office of Broadcast Services.



through photos...






















COURSE DESCRIPTIONS

The course descriptions are arranged first in alphabetical order according to course prefix reflecting the department or discipline of the course. Some courses are cross-listed. indicating that they are offered in two or more departments or disciplines. Within each of the prefix groups, the course descriptions are arranged by course number; numbers 100-299 are courses intended primarily for freshmen and sophomores: numbers 300 499 are courses intended primarily for juniors and seniors; numbers 490 498 are seminar, project, or special topics courses: number 499 is for undergraduate research.

This section contains all undergraduate courses, 100-level through 400 level, approved for the 1993 Spring Semester. It also contains selected 500-level graduate courses which are available to advanced undergraduates who have the required prerequisites. It does not contain any 600-level courses which are available to graduate students only. For a complete listing of 500- and 600-level courses, see the Graduate Cataloa.

A typical course description shows the prefix, number, and title followed by prerequisite. credit, and offering information. Prerequisites are courses or levels of achievement that a student is expected to have completed successfully prior to enrolling in a course. Corecuisites are courses which should be taken concurrently by students who have not previously completed the corequisites. Prerequisites and corequisites for a given course may be waived by the instructor of the course or section. It is the student's responsibility to satisfy prerequisites, or obtain from the instructor written waiver of prerequisites, for any course in which he or she may enroll. Failure to satisfy prerequisites may result in removal from enrollment in the course. Consent of the department is required for all practicum and individual special topics or special problems courses as well as internships and thesis or dissertation research. Some courses also have restrictive statements, such as "Credit in both MA 141 and MA 131 is not allowed." Restrictive statements for a given course may be waived only by a college dean.

An example of credit information is: 4(3-2) F. S. Sum. The 4 indicates the number of semester hours credit awarded for satisfactory completion of the course. The (3 2) normally indicates that the course meets for three hours of lecture or seminar each week and for two hours of laboratory, problem, or studio work each week. Some courses are offered for variable credit, and a listing of 1.6 indicates that from one to six semester hours of credit may be earned as arranged by the department offering the course.

Offering information is shown as F, S, Sum, Alt. yrs. F indicates that the course is normally offered in the Fall Semester, S indicates the Spring Semester, and Sum, indicates the Summer Sessions. Alt. yrs. indicates the course is normally offered in alternate years. The absence of offering information indicates that there is no fixed pattern, and students should check with the department concerning when a particular course will be offered.

Other abbreviations used in the course descriptions are: CI, consent of instructor required; grad., graduate; undergrad., undergraduate; sr., senior; jr., junior; soph., sopho more: fr., freshman: lab., laboratory; lect., lecture: and sem., seminar,

CONTENTS

- AC Agricultural Communications
- ACC Accounting
- ALS Agriculture and Life
- Sciences
- ANS Animal Science
- ANT Anthropology
- ARC Architecture
- ARE Agricultural and Resource
- Economics ART STUDIES
- AS
- Aerospace Studies Biological and
 - - Agricultural Engineering

- BCH Biochemistry
- BMA **Biomathematics**
- Botany
- **Biological Sciences**
- BUS **Business Management**
- CE **Civil Engineering**
- CFR Forest Resources
- CH Chemistry
- CHE Chemical Engineering
- CL **Comparative** Literature
- COM Communication
- CS Crop Science
- CSC Computer Science

DAN	Dance
DF	Design Fundamentals
DN	Design
12	Design
r.	Engineering
EAC	College Education
EC	Economics
ECG	Economics (Graduate)
FC	Fannomias
DOD	C D D D
ECD	Counselor Education
ECE	Electrical and Computer Engineering
ECI	Curriculum and Instruction
ED	Education
FLD	Educational Londonship and
LLL	Program Evaluation
EMP	Mathematics Calenda
EMS	Education
ENG	English
ENT	Entomology
FOF	Occupational Education
DI	Decupational Education
гL	Literatures
FLC	Chinese Language and
	Literature
FLE	English for International
	Students
FLF	French Language and
	Literature
FLG	German Language and
	Literature
FLH	Hebrew Language and
TOT 1	Literature
r Li	Italian Language and
ET I	Interature
r LJ	Literatura
FIL	Swahili (Viewahili)
r DR	Language and Literature
FIP	Portuguese Language and
I DI	Literature
ET D	Duration Lenguage and
r LR	Literatura
DIC	Consist I as man and
FLS	Spanish Language and Literature
FOR	Forestry
FS	Food Science
FW	Fisheries and Wildlife
	Sciences
GC	Graphic Communications
GD	Graphic Design
GEO	Geography
GN	Genetics
CDV	Creek Longuage and
AND	Literature
LT A	Uistern of Ant
117	Theory of Alt
HI .	History
HS	Horticultural Science

HSS	Humanities and Social
TD	Industrial Design
ID	Industrial Design
LAD	Industrial Engineering
LAR	Landscape Architecture
LAI	Latin Language and
	Literature
MA	Mathematics
MAE	Mechanical and Aerospace
	Engineering
MAT	Materials Science and
	Engineering
MB	Microbiology
MDS	Multidisciplinary Studies
MEA	Marine, Earth, and
	Atmospheric Sciences
MS	Military Science
MUS	Music
NE	Nuclear Engineering
NS	Naval Science
NTR	Nutrition
OR	Operations Research
PA	Public Administration
PF	Physical Education
PFH	Physical Education-Health
1.511	Studiae
DUI	Dhilasanhu
DUV	Phusialama
DMC	Physiology Diversional Mathematical
PMS	Physical and Mathematical
00	Sciences
PO	Poultry Science
PP	Plant Pathology
PRT	Parks, Recreation, and
	Tourism Management
PS	Political Science
PSY	Psychology
PY	Physics
REL	Religion
SOC	Sociology
SSC	Soil Science
ST	Statistics
SW	Social Work
T	Textiles
TAM	Textile and Apparel
	Management
TC	Textile Chemistry
TE	Taxtile Engineering
TED	Technology Education
TES	Taxtile Engineering and
1110	Science (see TMS_Greducte)
TMS	Tavtila Materiale Science
TOY	Textile materials ocience
TOA	Toxicology Toxicle Salence
10	Textile Science
11	rexule rechnology
VMF	11 2 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1
VMS	Veterinary Medicine

- WPS Wood and Paper Science ZO Zoology

AGRICULTURAL COMMUNICATIONS

AC 311 Communication Methods and Media. Preq: ENG 112. 4(3-0) F: Foundational frameworks of agricultural communications. The technologies of communication and the systematic approach to the development of communication materials. Development of applied skills in the areas of design. production, evaluation, and dissemination of informa tion unique to the agriculturist.

AC 470 Agricultural Communications. Preq: AC 311. Senior Standing. 3(3 0) S. The ory, research and structure of informational techniques and delivery systems designed for Agricultural Communications producers and consumers. A study of the traditional to current needs and ramifications. BOSTICK

AC (FW) 485. Natural Resources Advocacy. Prog. ENG 321, 3(2-3) S. Analysis of natural resources problems as they affect management agencies and user groups. Devel opment of professional attitudes, policies, and skills needed for the management of sensitive natural resource issues through application of techniques in the field. Student presenta tions, demonstrations and development of natural resource planning models that integrate biological skills with management alternatives and are critiqued by resource field staff.

Selected 500-level Courses Open to Advanced Undergraduates

AC 590 Special Topics in Agricultural Communications. Preq: Sr. or grad. standing. 1 6.

ACCOUNTING

ACC 100 Introduction to Accounting Profession 1(1 0) F. Introduction to accounting profession and career opportunities.

ACC 200 Computerized Accounting Applications 1(0-2) F.S. Computers in accounting: operating systems, word processing, spreadsheets, and general ledger accounting systems. The accounting cycle with a computerized accounting practice set. Uses microcomputers.

ACC 210 Accounting IConcepts of Financial Reporting. Credit may not be received for both ACC 210 and 280 or 280. 3(3-0) F.S.Sum. Financial reporting concepts, the information generating process, income measurement, resource valuation, corporate equity measurement, reporting practices, and the interpretation and analysis of financial statements. Basic accounting principles and doncepts, the accounting cycle, purchase and sale transactions, internal controls dealing with cash, receivables and payables, inventories, and plant and equipment considerations.

ACC 220 Accounting II—An Introduction to Managerial Accounting. Prec ACC210. Credit may not be received for both ACC 220 and 280 and 261. df-0) F.S.Sum. Analysis of accounting data that are useful in managerial decision making and in the control and evaluation of the decisions made within business organizations. An introduction to basic models, financial statement analysis, cost behavior analysis and cost control procedures.

ACC 280 Managerial Accounting. Credit may not be received for both ACC 280 and ACC 210, or 220. 3(3-0) F.S. Principles underlying financial reporting. Analysis of cost and other quantitative data for managerial decision making. Focus on uses of accounting information. FERRARO, JOHNSON

ACC 300 The Accounting Profession. 1/2 0) S Prey: Students must enroll during the 2nd semester of junior year. Integration of work values, career interests, and skills with organizations and career paths related to accounting. Ethics, certification, continuing education, and research. Minimal fee assessed to cover cost of career test administered during course. BROOKS

ACC 310 Intermediate Financial Accounting I. Preq: ACC 210 with grade of C or better; ACC 200; Correg: ACC 220. Crudit may not be received for both ACC 310 and 360 312 F.S.Swm. Conceptual framework of financial accounting and application of professional standards. Measurement and reporting issues related to cash, accounts receivable inventories, operating assets, and intangible's.

BARTLEY, BRANSON, COMSTROCK, GRIFFIN, MARSH

ACC 311 Intermediate Financial Accounting II. Proc. ACC 310 with a grade of Cor hiter. Credit may not be received for both ACC 311 and 361. 6(3-0) FS.S.Sum. Theory and professional standards for analyzing and reporting enterprise liabilities and equities. Valuation of itabilities, contingencies, stock transactions, and dividends. Measurement and reporting insuer related to dilutive securities. Laeses, and pensions.

FRAZIER, GRIFFIN, ROCKNESS

ACC 312 Intermediate Financial Accounting III. Proc. ACC 311 with a grade of C or bettr. C rolf una yno to x recired for toht ACC 312, ACC 410 or 310, 340 P.S.Som. Complex income measurement and disclosure issues. Valuation and reporting problems pertaining to intercorporate investments, specialized revenue recognition, income tax allocation, accounting changes and eash flow analysis. Fund accounting for governmental units and nonprofit organizations. BARTLEY. COX. PRAZIER

ACC 320 Managerial Uses of Cost Data. Preg. ACC 220 with grade Car hetter. Crotit may not he received for both ACC 320 and 262. 3G3 00 F.S.Sum. Managerial uses of cost data in planning. controlling, and evaluating organizational activities and in making business decisions. Budgeting, cost behavior, product costing and pricing, and an introduction to CHEN, RODGERS. WILLIAMS. 2UCKERMAN

ACC 330 An Introduction To Income Taxation. Proc. ACC 210 and EC 201, Crodit may not be received for both ACC 330 and 364, 313-01 F.S. Principles and procedures of individual and business entity income taxation. Basic definitional tax concepts of income deduction, credit, and gain or loss. Tax research methodology and tax planning techniques. CARRAWAY, KRAWACZYK, MCCLENNY, MESSERE, PEACE, SAWYERS

ACC 408 Commercial Law for Accountants. Preq: BUS 3073(3 0) S. The principles of the Uniform Commercial Code applicable to the practice of public accounting. Emphasis on sales, commercial paper, bankruptey, corporations, and accountant's legal liability.

ACC 420. Production Cost Analyis and Control. Prec. ACC 320 and EB 350. Credit may not hr recircle for both ACC 240 and 362. 310 P.S. Managerial reporting practices for producing activities, development and use of cost standards and budgets, and cost measurement of productive inputs for ounits of productive outputs. Managerial use of cost data in analyzing, planning, and controlling business activity. Consideration of information systems and internal controls.

ACC 430 Advanced Income Tax. Preqs: ACC 310, 330. Credit may not be received for both ACC 430 and 465, 3/3 0). Federal income tax treatment of corporations: partnerships: estates: trusts: and profit and loss distributions to shareholders. partners, and beneficia rise. Introduction to wealth transfer taxes and family planning. MESSERE. PEACE

ACC 440 Accounting Information Systems. Progr. ACC 200, ACC 310, ACC 320, CSC 200, Cruit round be received pitoth ACC 430 and 440. At 21 Systems nonepts, including the theory, principles, and controls inherent in accounting systems analysis, design, and development. Subsystems of the total accounting system including sales receivable, pur chases payable, cash receipts, cash disbursements, payroll, inventory, and production subsystems. Uses microcomputers.

ACC 450 Auditing Financial Information. Pres: ACC 311, BUS(ST) 350. Creditinary not be received for both ACC 450 and 468. 3/8 0/8. Objectives, procedures, practices and theory of the examination of financial information: the professional standards and ethical codes of the public accounting profession, features of internal control and EDP systems and other professional topics including overview of internal and subcritative pronouncements. Returned and subcristication of the standard and authoritative pronouncements. BUCKLESS, SKENDER

ACC 451 Advanced Auditing Topics. Preq: ACC 450. 3(3 0). Advanced coverage of financial auditing topics.

ACC 460 Advanced Financial Reporting. Prog. ACC 311.3(3 0). Accounting for corporate mergers and acquisitions, consolidated financial statements, partnerships, business reorganizations and liquidations. Multinational accounting, segment and interim report ing, and SEC disclosure requirements. ROCKNESS, SKENDER

ACC 470 Accounting Theory. Preg: ACC 312 (410). Credit may not be received for both ACC 470 and 489. 3/3 (). Major concepts, problem areas and trends in accounting thought and practice, including a review of the most prominent controversies in current publications and the most recent relevant pronouncements of professional institutions.

FRAZIER, WILLIAMS

ACC 480 Accelerated Survey of Financial and Management Accounting. Crolil may not be received for both ACC 480 and ACC 220, 280 or 469. Intended for graduate students and advanced undergraduates not in Economics and Business. 3(3-4) P: Accelerated survey of basic concepts underlying accounting in profit oriented firms: data measurement, summarization and reporting practices as a background for use of accounting information: content of published financial statements: and uses of accounting for man agement decisions in product costing, budgeting, and operations.

FRAZIER, ROCKNESS

ACC 490 Senior Seminar in Accounting. Enrollment in this course is restricted to accounting majors in their final semester of study. PBS students admitted by permission of department head. 310 of S. Integration of financial, managerial, tax, and governmental accounting. Application of appropriate accounting methods to problem resolution.

SKENDER

ACC 495 Special Topics in Accounting. Preq: Consent of Instructor. 1 6. Presentation of material not normally available in regular course offerings, or offering of new courses on a trial basis.

ACC 498 Independent Study in Accounting. 1-6. F.S.Sum. Detailed investigation of topics of particular interest to advanced undergraduates under faculty direction on a tutorial basis. Credits and content determined by faculty member in consultation with the Department Head.

Selected 500-Level Course Open to Advanced Undergraduates

ACC 520 Advanced Management Accounting. Preqs: ACC 480, BUS (ST) 350 and EC 501. 3(3 0) S.

AGRICULTURE AND LIFE SCIENCES

ALS 103 Introductory Topics in the Agricultural and Life Sciences. 1(1 0) F.S. Not open to seniors. Introduction to scope and objectives of University education. Emphasis on sciences, particularly as related to biology and agriculture. Guest lectures, departmental programs and career opportunities. ESBENSHADE

ALS 110 Agriculture and Life Sciences Scholars Forum. Prog: EuroIlanent timited to participants in the Agriculture and Life Sciences Scholars Program. 0(2 0) F. Interdisciplinary seminar series with presentations by distinguished faculty members and experts drawn from technical, academic, business and government communities. Discussions of major public sues and topics of contemporary concern.

ALS 299 Agriculture and Life Sciences Honors Seminar. Enrollment by invitations ophomores or prinors in CALS with GPA 125 or higher. 24-01 S. A seminar discussion honors course with emphasis on the scientific method; exposure to library, laboratory and field research strategies and teaching techniques: acquaintance with training and career opportunities in the agricultural and life sciences; participation in two-day. off-campus CALS Honors Retrat. ALS (HSS) 490 International Seminar. Preg. Junior standing. 1(1-0) S. Cultural, economic and social aspects of developing countries, focusing on factors involved in change and the process of development. GROVE

ALS 495 Special Topics in Agriculture and Life Sciences. 1 3 F.S.Sum. Offered as needed to present material not normally available in regular departmental course offerings or for offering of new courses on a trial basis.

ALS 498. Honors Research or Teaching I. Prog. ALS 299 & GPA 3.25 or higher. A maximum of scrafts for ALS 498 & ALS 499 combined. 1-3 F.S. Sum. Honors research or teaching for students in Agriculture and Life Sciences. First of a two-course sequence. Identification of a project and development of a proposal: literature search, planning, and work initiation.

ALS 499 Honors Research or Teaching II. Prev. ALS 498 & GPA 3.25 or higher. A maximum of 6reditsfor ALS 498 and ALS 499 combined. 2-4 F.S.Sum. Honors research or teaching for students in Agriculture and Life Sciences. Completion of work initiated in ALS 498. Analysis of results. Preparation and presentation of written and oral reports.

GRANT

ANIMAL SCIENCE

ANS 100 Perspectives in Animal Science. 1(1-0) F. Discussion of current status of animal agriculture, extension and research. Career opportunities and qualifications for employment in animal agriculture and related fields. CORNWELL

ANS 130 Anatomy and Physiology of Domestic Animals. Prog. BS 100. Correg. BS 100. $UO \neq JS$. Concepts relating mammalian structure and function with emphasis on livestock species. Fundamentals of neuromuscular activity, digestion, absorption and metabolism as well as regulation of homeostasis relevant to production of milk, wool, and muscle growth ALSTON MILLS.

ANS 200 Introduction to Animal Science. 3(2 2) F.S. The fundamental principles of animal production. The importance of livestock and livestock products in the human diet and in the economy. RAKES

ANS 201 Techniques of Animal Care. Preq: ANS 200 or 230. 2(0-4) S. A laboratory course in the applied management of beef cattle, dairy cattle, swine and sheep with participatory assignments of common techniques utilized in animal production.

DAVENPORT, RAKES

ANS 202 Techniques of Horse Care. Preq: ANS 200 or 230. 2(0 4) F. A laboratory course providing students opportunities to learn applied management skills required in horse production. Participatory assignments of common techniques utilized in horse production will be emphasized. BARNETT

ANS 210 Microcomputers in Animal Production. 2(1-2) F.S. Use of microcomputers to better understand animal production and management concepts. Word processing, spreadsheets, data base management and specialized accounting and planning programs. CARUOLO, WILK

ANS 220 Reproduction, Lactation and Behavior of Domestic Animals. Preq: ANS 130. (4/3) F. Biological processes in reproduction, lactation and behavior with emphasis on domestic animals. Environmental and genetic factors that affect these processes. Identification, evaluation and solutions for problems in these physiological areas.

ARMSTRONG

ANS 230 Genetics, Nutrition and Growth of Domestic Animals. Prev: ANS 220. 4(3-2) S. Principles of genetics, nutrition and growth in domestic animals. Relationship of such principles to efficient animal production. EISEMANN

ANS 250 Applied Animal Nutrition, Preg. ANS 230 or ANS 200, 3(2-2) S. Applied nutrition of livestock and poultry. Classification, harvesting, processing and use of feedstuffs. Formulation of rations to meet nutritional requirements.

ANS 300 Animal Production Field Study Trip. 1(0 2) F.S. Animal agriculture and related agribusiness in North Carolina. Three-day field trip with fee required.

DAVENPORT

ANS (FS, NTR) 301 Introduction to Human Nutrition. Preg: Sophomore standing. Food science majors may use as a free elective only. 3(3-0) F.S. Functions, dietary sources and deficiencies of essential nutrients in humans; a balanced diet; role of nutrients in heart disease, cancer, hypertension, osteoporosis; weight control and eating disorders; vegetar ianism; food safety; dietary supplements; government regulation of food supply; food ASH quackery.

ANS 303 Principles of Equine Evaluation, 2(1-3) S. Conformation as it relates to the function, performance and soundness of the horse. Breed standards, rules and regulations pertaining to evaluation, selection and performance. One or two overnight field trips are required.

ANS 308 Advanced Livestock Judging. May be repeated three times with one credit for each category of livestock covered. Intensive practice in judging market and purebred meat animals, dairy cattle, or horses. Extensive field trips. Some student expense.

ANS 310 Basic Horse Husbandry, Cannot substitute for ANS 410 in fulfilling depart mental requirements 3(2.2) F. Basic principles of horse husbandry: origin, breeds and functions of horses; basics of feeding, breeding, behavior, disease prevention and manage-CORNWELL ment. Field trips.

ANS (FS. PO) 322 Muscle Foods and Eggs. Preq: BS 100. 3(2 3) F. Processing and preserving fresh poultry, red meats, seafoods, and eggs. Ante and post-mortem events as they affect quality, yield and compositional characteristics of muscle tissues. RALL.

ANS (FS) 324 Milk and Dairy Products. Preg. BS 100, 2(2-0) F. Composition of milk and dairy products, federal standards, raw milk procurement, cleaning and sanitizing and HANSEN quality attributes.

ANS 340 Selection of Domestic Animals. Preq: ANS 230, ANS 210. 3(2 3) F. Modern evaluation and selection procedures for domestic animals; selection goals, estimation of breeding values and performance testing; their impact on genetic changes. ROBINSON

ANS 402 Beef Cattle Management. Preg: ANS 230 or ANS 200. 3(2-3) S. Principles and practices of production, management and marketing of beef cattle. Modern management practices, emphasizing the application of principles of genetics, nutrition, reproduction HARVEY and animal health.

ANS 403 Swine Management. Preg: ANS 230 or ANS 200. 3(2 3) F. The economic, nutritional, genetic, physiological and managerial factors affecting the operation of modern swine enterprises. Practices for the commercial producer emphasized. Laboratory FLOWERS trips required.

ANS 404 Dairy Cattle Management. Preq: ANS 230 or ANS 200. 3(2-3) S. The management of economic, nutritional, genetic, and physiological factors that influence the operation of a dairy enterprise. RAKES

ANS 406 Sheep Management, Preu: ANS 230 or ANS 200, S. Alt. urs. The economic, genetic, nutritional, physiological and managerial factors affecting the operation of the modern sheep enterprise. POND

ANS 410 Equine Management. Preq: ANS 230 or ANS 200. 3(2 2) S. Equine anatomy, physiology, nutrition, genetics and health. Laboratory emphasis on reproductive manage ment, breeding, problem solving, and management skills. Field trips required

CORNWELL

ANS 412 Applied Animal Breeding. Students may elect to take 1, 2, 3, or 4 of ANS 412 Applied Animal Breeding methods for improvement of specific classes of livestock presented as as series of min courses. ANS 412A, Applied BeCtatle Breeding, RNS 412B, Applied Dairy Cattle Breeding; ANS 412C, Applied Swine Breeding; ANS 412D, Genetics and Breeding Beleted Topics.

ANS (NTR, PO) 415 Comparative Nutrition, Pregs: CH 240 or both 221 and 223, 313-0) F. Principles of nutrition, including the classification of nutrients and the nutrient requirements of and species for health, growth, maintenance and productive functions. DONALDSON

ANS (NTR) 419 Human Nutrition in Health and Disease. Preqs: BCH 451. NTR 415 or FS 400. 3(3-0) S. (See NTR Nutrition.) ASH

ANS 490 Seminar in Animal Science. 2(2 0) F. Reading, evaluating, summarizing and presenting scientific information pertinent to animal science and production in animal genetics, nutrition and physiology. Personal resume and job inquiry letter writing and employment interviewing.

ANS 492 External Learning Experience. Prog. Sophomore standing, 1-6 F.S. A learning experience in agriculture and life sciences within an academic framework that utilizes facilities and resources which are external to the campus. Contact and arrangements with prospective employers must be initiated by student and approved by a faculty adviser, the prospective employer. The departmental teaching coordinator and the academic dean prior to the experience.

ANS 493 Special Problems in Animal Science. Preg. Sophomore standing. 1-6 F.S. A learning experience in agriculture and life sciences within an academic framework that utilizes departmental campus facilities and resources (Arrangements must be initiated by student and approved by a faculty adviser and the departmental teaching coordinator).

ANS 495 Special Topics in Animal Science. 1 3 F, S, Sum. Offered as needed to present material not normally available in regular course offerings or for offering of new courses on a trial basis.

Selected 500-Level Courses Open To Advanced Undergraduates

ANS 500 Advanced Ruminant Nutrition. Preg: ANS 250 or ANS 415. 3(3 0) Alt. Sum.

ANS (PHY) 502 Reproductive Physiology of Vertebrates. Preq: ZO 421. 3(3 0) S.

ANS (GN) 508 Genetics of Animal Improvement. Preqs: GN 411, ST 511. 3(3 0) S.

ANS 510 Advanced Livestock Management. Preq: ANS 402 or ANS 403 or ANS 404 or 410. 3(3 0) S.

ANS (NTR) 516 Quantitative Nutrition. Preq: BCH 451 or NTR (ANS) 415 or NTR (ANS) 419 or FS 400. 3(1 6) S.

ANS 520 Tropical Livestock Production. Preq: Six hours of ANS at 400-level. 3(3-0) F. ANS (NTR) 540 Ruminant Physiology and Metabolism. Preqs: BCH 451 or 551, ZO 421, 3(3) 0) F. Alt. yrs.

ANS (PHY) 580 Mammalian Endocrine Physiology. Preqs: BCH 451, ZO 421. 3(3 0). ANS 590 Topical Problems in Animal Science. Maximum 6 F.S.

ANTHROPOLOGY

(Also see SOC Sociology; SW Social Work.)

ANT 251 Physical Anthropology. $3(3 \ o)$ F.S.Sum. Introduction to the study of human evolution. Topics include the processes of evolution, human variation and race, behavior and morphology of nonhuman primates, and the fossil record. Emphasis is placed on the study of human biosocial adaptation. past and present, and on humans as culture bearing primates.

ANT 252 Cultural Anthropology. 3(3-0) F,S,Sum. Comparative study of contemporary human culture, social institutions and processes that influence behavior. The range of human cultural variation shown throughout the world, including the student's own culture system.

ANT 253 Introduction to Prehistory. 3(3 0) F.S.Sum. World wide survey of origins of human society, technology and culture in Old Stone Age, and origins of agriculture, cities, and civilizations of the Bronze and Iron Age in Europe, Asia, Africa, and pre Columbian Middle and South America.

ANT 254 Language and Culture. 3/3 0/ F.S. Focuses on the relationship among aspects of human language and between aspects of language and culture. Surveys such topics as: descriptive and comparative linguistics, structuralism, language and thought, sociolingu istics, bilingualism, culture change and linguistic change.

ANT (SOC) 261 Technology in Society and Culture 3(3 0) F.S. Processes of social and cultural change with focus on role of technological Innovation. Cross-cultural emphasis. Special attention to role of scientists and engineers in socio cultural change. Social and cultural impact analysis of planned technological change. Topical case studies apply course concepts and principles. Includes core sociological concepts, methods, theories.

ANT 310 Indians of North America. Prog. ANT 252 or ANT 311 or HI 355. 307-00. Indian peoples and cultures north of the Rio Grande. Theories of origin: selected prehistoric cultural manifestations; people and cultures at the time of European contact; concomitants and ramifications of post contact cultural change: and contemporary Indian problems and prospects. Eskimos and Aleuts included.

ANT 311 Archaeology of North America. Prays: Three hours introductory anthropology or sophomors standing. 4/-on. Bereiwa scheatological investigations in North America. beginning with the first Stone Age immigrants to cross the Bering Land Bridge and their expansion over the rest of the North American continent. The diversity of early Eskimo and Indian cultures, social and technological developments, and environmental adaptations during the 10.000 years prior to European arrival will be studied.

ANT 325 Andean South America. Preqs: 3 hours ANT, or HI 215 or HI 216. 3(3-0). The societies, cultures, politics, economics and ecology of the Andean countries of South America (Peru, Bolivia, Ecuador, Chile, Colombia). Special attention to agrarian systems.

ANT 330 Peoples and Cultures of Africa. Preqs: Three hours cultural anthropology or H1275 or H1276. 3/3-0/S. African peoples and cultures, especially in sub Saharan Africa; past and present social patterns of indigenous African populations from a cross cultural perspective.

ANT 373 The Human Fossil Record. Preg: Three hours physical anthropology or archaeology, 3(3-0). Analysis of the human fossil record and consideration of alternate theories of human evolution.

ANT (COM, HSS, SP) 392 International and Cross-cultural Communications. 3/d. 0) S. Patterns and problems of verbal and non-verbal forms of cross cultural communication. Avoidance and management of cultural conflict arising from awareness of characteristics of cross cultural communication. Impact on communication of differing cultural perspectives. ANT416 Research Methods in Cultural Anthropology. Preq: Sir hours ANT. 3(3-0). A systematic overview of cultural anthropological research methods including designing research projects. research techniques, field work methods, and eross cultural comparison. Reviews relevant ethical questions and anthropologists reports of their own field work.

ANT 420 Biological Bases for Human Social Behavior. Preg: ANT 251 or 3 hours biological sciences. 4(3-4). Relevance and applicability of animal behavior to the study of human social behavior. Nature and uniqueness of human behavior in light of social behav ior of animals, particularly the nonhuman primates.

ANT 460 Urban Anthropology. Preq: ANT 252. 3(3 0). Anthropological study of cities. Examination of cross-cultural patterns of behavior in urban areas and adaptive strategies that urban dwellers employ. Introduction to major theoretical and methodological approaches relevant to an understanding of contemporary urbanization.

ANT 498 Special Topics in Anthropology. Preq: Six hours of SOC ANT 1 6 F.S.Sum. Detailed investigation of a special topic in anthropology. Topic and mode of study deter mined by faculty members and students. Also offered as needed for new courses.

Selected 500-Level Courses Open To Advanced Undergraduates

ANT 508 Culture and Personality. Preg: 6 hours in cultural anthropology. 3(3-0).

ANT 511 Anthropological Theory. Preqs: 6 hours in cultural anthropology. 3(3-0).

ANT 512 Applied Anthropology. Preq: ANT 252 or CI. 3(3-0).

ARCHITECTURE

(Also see DN Design.)

ARC 140 Experiencing Architecture. 3(3-0) F. Contemporary and historic houses. public buildings and cities illustrate the practical and aesthetic aspects of architecture. The basic elements of architectural form, design process, and architectural criticism.

HARMON

ARC 141 History of Design I. 3(3 0) F. Western design from prehistory to Imperial Rome through examples of architecture and construction, landscape and urban planning, pure and applied three- and two dimensional artifacts in their cultural setting. Students draw and or construct selected historical design solutions. REUER

ARC 142 History of Design II. 3(3-0) S. Western design from the early Christian to the Modern Age through examples of architecture and construction, landscape and urban planning, pure and applied three and two-dimensional artifacts in their cultural setting. Students draw and or construct selected historical design solutions. REUER

ARC 202 Architectural Design: Environment. Preqs: DF 102. ARC 211, ARC 252. Architecture majors. 60(9) S. Architectural design studio emphasizing the relationship of use. user, environmental context, and elimate to building design.

ARC 211 Natural Systems and Architecture. Prog: DF 102. 3/3 OIF. Restricted to students in BEDA Program. Relationship between stural and architectural systems. Strategies for advantageous use and manipulation of environmental forces and energies. Energy conscious architectural design and site planning strategies to fulfill thermal comfort requirements of people in designed environments. BIZIOS, RIFKI

ARC 232 Structures and Materials. 3(2-2) S. Construction materials related to structural applications. Theory of structures and introduction to quantitative analysis. Implications for design. Historical examples and current practices. Laboratory and field trips HARMON, RAND

ARC 244 History of American Architecture. Does not fulfill humanities elective for School of Design students. 3(3-0) S. Survey of American architecture from Colonial times to the Second World War. ARC 252 Computer Methods in Architecture. Preqs: 6 hours in ARC 400 or ARC 202. 3(2-2) F.S. An introduction to computers and design methods through applications of architectural graphics, word processing, and spreadsheet software to architectural design desision-making. TECTOR

ARC 261 Design Methods. 3(3 0) F. Description, comparison, and testing of methods available in design with emphasis on problem-solving techniques. TECTOR

ARC 263 The Profession of Architecture. (1/-0) F: Introduction to architecture as a profession. Historical evolution of the profession, concepts of professionalism and ethics, legal and institutional foundations, and case studies of professional roles in architecture. BURNS

ARC 292 Special Topics in Architecture. Preq: Consent of Instructor. 1 & F.S.Sum. Topics of current interest in Architecture. Normally used to develop new courses.

ARC 302 Architectural Design: Technology. Preqs: ARC 302, ARC 322, Architecture majors. 6(0.9) S. Architectural design studio emphasizing the nature and use of architectu rail structures. materials, and construction systems in building design.

ARC 331 Architectural Structures 1. Proc. ARC 329 4/2 JF. Structural design process. Combined role of imposed loads and architectural function in shaping the form of the building. Interaction of elements in structural systems containing beams, columns, trusses, space frames, slabs, arches, vaults, domes, cables, cable networks, fabrics and diaphrams. Case studies emphasized.

ARC 332 Architectural Structures II. Preq: ARC 331 3(2.2) S. Structural systems explored through case studies and design projects. Emphasis on interaction of structural elements. Tracing of loads in structural systems. Sizing of tensile elements, columns, russes, and lexural elements. Design and sizing of joints. PLACE

ARC 369 Practicum in Architecture. Progs. One Arch. Studio. ARC majors only. Som. Credit may bus only in BEDA. B.A.RCH. M.A.RCH. J.F.S. and hours of work experience in an architectural office or equivalent work experience in a related discipline. Student chooses work setting and must make own arrangements. Work activities must be outlined in advance with the employer and with the advice and consent of the Head of the Architeture Department. Student must document work experience. SACCOPOULOS

ARC 400 Architectural Design. Preq: DF 102. 6(0-9) F. Studies in architectural design. Projects of many types and scales employed to investigate issues in architecture. Emphasis on independent exploration of design values and their implications.

ARC 402 Architectural Design: History. Preq: ARC 302. ARC 400, ARC 441. 6(0.9) S. Architectural Design Studio emphasizing the role of precedent in Architecture. Projects utilize comparative studies of concepts and buildings as a basis for design.

ARC 408 Pregraduate Architectural Design (Series). Track 3 M. ARC students only, Maximum of 24 credit hours. $8(0\ 12)$ F.S. Studies in architectural design to prepare students with no formal background for entry into the ARC 600 studio sequence. Studio projects deal with typical issues of building design in a range of scales, with an emphasis on processes and skills.

ARC 414 Environmental Control Systems. Prog. ARC 211, Junior standing. 3(3) 03. Studies in light, heat, moisture, air motion, and sound in architectural environments. Mechanical, electrical and/or electronic equipment for illumination, heating, cooling, ven tilation, vertical transportation and communication in buildings. Water and waste, fire protection and safety, and acoustic systems in architecture.

ARC 432 Architectural Construction Systems. Preq: ARC 232. 3(2 3) F. Building construction systems related to architectural design. Historical and current building prac tices. Implications for design and systems selection. Case studies. Field trips are required. RAND ARC 441 History of Contemporary Architecture. Preq: Junior standing or ARC 141 or 142. d/d DF. A survey and critical examination of modern architecture from its origins in 19th century philosophy and technology to the most recent developments in world architecture.

ARC 451 Illumination and Design. Prog. ARC 253. 3(2.2) S. Principles and design methods for the illumination of buildings and their interior spaces. Students employ model simulation to explore and evaluate alternative lighting designs for various architectural situations. RIFKL

ARC 452 Environmental Control Systems and Design. Preq: ARC 253. 3(2-2) S. Natu ral and mechanical systems for heating, cooling and ventilating buildings with emphasis on energy conscious design approaches.

ARC 492 Special Topics in Architecture. 1 J F.S.Sum. Topics of current interest in Architecture. Normally used to develop new courses.

ARC 494 Internship in Architecture. Preq: Junior standing in architecture; 3.0 GPA or baltr; and writtin approad of department head. 3 6 F.S. Supervised field experience in architectural offices and organizations. SACCOPOULOS

ARC 495 Independent Study in Architecture. Preq: Junior standing in architecture; 3.0 GPA or htter: and approval of department head. 1 3 F.S. Special projects in architecture developed under the direction of a faculty member on a tutorial basis.

Selected 500-Level Courses Open To Advanced Undergraduates

ARC 501 Professional Architecture Studio I. Preps: BEDA degree or equivalent and CL 600 121. F.S. Design studio investigations aimed at the development of an understanding of the major issues confronting the contemporary architect and at the expanding of problem-solving abilities in architectural design.

ARC 502 Professional Architecture Studio II. Preys: ARC 501, ARC 510, and CI. $\theta(h+i) f.S.$ Design investigations aimed at the development of an understanding of the major issues confronting the contemporary architect and at the expanding of problem solving abilities in architectural design. This is an individualized, final project studio.

ARC 542 Investigations in Recent World Architecture. Preg. CL 3(2-1) F.

ARC 544 Architectural Conservation. Preq: Advanced undergrad. in DN or grad. standing. 3(3 0) Alt. S.

ARC 546 Theory of Building Types. Preq: Two ARC studios. 3(3-0) F.

ARC 561 The Practice of Architecture. 3(3-0) F.S.

ARC 562 Project Processes in Architecture. Preq: Sr. or grad. standing. 3(3-0) S.

ARC 570 Theory of Urban Form, Preg: Advanced undergrad. 3(3 0) Alt. F.

ARC 571 Urban Housing. Prog. Advanced undergrad. 3(3-0) S.

ARC 574 Place and Place Making. Preq: Advanced undergrad. 3(3-0) S.

ARC 581, 582 Conceptual Issues in Architecture and Design. Preq: Grad. standing or advanced undergrad. 3(3-0) F.S.

AGRICULTURAL AND RESOURCE ECONOMICS

ARE 210 Consumer Economics. *if (0) S.* Role of the consumer in the modern economy and application of economic concepts to consumer markets and decisions. Economic analyis of homebuying and home finance. credit, life, health, and property insurance, investments, retirement planning, and information collection. Relationship of the macroeconomy to consumer decisions.

ARE 212 Economics of Agriculture. Prog. MA 111. Credit will not be awarded for both ARE 212 and EC 201. 3(3-0) F.S. Introduction to the functioning of the agricultural economy including the allocation of resources in agricultural production and consumption, relationships between agriculture and other segments of the economy, and current prob lems within the agricultural sector.

ARE(EC) 301 Intermediate Microeconomics. Preqs: MA 121 or 131; ARE 212 or EC 201. Credit not allowed for both EC(ARE) 301 and EC(ARE) 401. 3/8 0/F,S,Sum. Functioning of the market economy: role of prices in determining the allocation of resources: the functioning of the firm in the economy: forces governing the production of economic goods.

ARE 303 Farm Management. Prog: ARE 212 or EC 201. 3(2-2) F.S. Analytical and planning techniques applicable to farm business decisions. Economic principles and management concepts such as budgeting, linear programming, accounting and financial management as related to practical problems of organizing and operating a farm business. HOAG OLTMANS

ARE 306 Agricultural Law. Pres. ARE 312 or EC 201. Credit for both ARE 306 and BUS 307 is not allowed. 3(3-0)F. Legal principles of practical importance in an agricultural setting: the court system; tort, contract and real and personal property law: legal aspects of organizing an agribusiness; environmental and labor regulations affecting agriculture; income and estate taxation of agriculture.

ARE 311 Agricultural Markets. Prog. ARE 212 or EC 201. 3(30) F.S. Agricultural marketing system and economic forces affecting its structure and efficiency. Public policy issues affecting agricultural markets. Emphasis on the analysis of current sources of agricultural market information. Marketing and storage problems over time: futures markets and the management of risk; transportation and international trade; government agricultural programs.

ARE 312 Agribusiness Marketing, *Preg. ARE 312 or FC 201.3(4-0)* S. Application of marketing and economic principles to decision making in contemporary agribusiness firms. Marketing strategies, marketing research and information, segmentation and tar geting, marketing mix, and market plans within food, fiber, natural resource, and produc tion input industries. Professional selling skills and knowledge. Off-campus field experrience and visiting lectorers from the agribusiness industry.

ARE 321. Agricultural Financial Management. Prog. ARE 213 or EC 201. 3/3 0/F. Fundamental encepts for financial management decision in agricultural farm businesses. Emphasis on financial statement analysis of profitability. efficiency, liquidity, repayment capacity, risk, leverage, growth. Capital budgeting, investment decisions, farmland bid price determination, farm real estate appraisal. Financial markets and credit institutions serving agriculture, lending policies, Ioan analysis, interest rate determination. Financial structure, performance, condition of farm sector. OLTMANS

ARE(EC) 336 Introduction to Resource and Environmental Economics. Prog. ARE 212 or EC 201, 314 O. S. Application of basic economic tools to understand and evaluate environmental/resource policies. Concepts such as property rights, non-market goods. allocation over time, externalities, and public goods. Current policy issues such as global climate change, evaluating natural resource damages from oil spills, reducing the costs of regulations, protecting estuaries, and dealing with non point source pollution.

ARE(EC) 401 Economic Analysis for Non-Majors. Prog. ARE 212 or EC 201. Not open to undergroduuste majoring in the Department of Agricultural and Resource Economics or the College of Management. Credit not allowed for both ARE(EC) 301 and 401. 3(3-0) F.S. Intermediate economic theory of firm, household, and market behavior. Demand, productions and cost theory, market equilibrium under competitive and non-competitive conditions, and problems of economic efficiency. [ARE(ECG) 501 is primarily for graduate students desiring an economics minor at the master's level. Students completing intermediate microeconomics and calculus should elect ECG 501. Price Theory, WALDEN ARE 403 Economics of Consumer Decisions. Proc. ARE 212 or EC 201, Not open to undergraduatic migioring in the Department of Agricultural and Resource Economics or the Callege of Management, Credit not allowed for both ARE 210 and ARE 403, 3(3-6) Alt. Sum. Application of economic theory of the consumer to lifetime personal resource allocation decisions intended for non-major graduate students at the mater's level. Emphasis on dynamic considerations in consumption and saving, replacement of consumer durables, and evaluation of consumer protection policies.

ARE 423 Futures and Options Markets. Prep: ARE/EC/ 301 and ARE 311 or BUS 320. 312. 318. Operation and business uses of futures and options markets. Emphasis on market institutions, arbitrage price relationships, risk analysis, hedging theory and practice, portfolio evaluation and market regulation. Similarities among commodity, bond and Kock index futures emphasized.

ABE 430 Agricultural Price Analysis. Preq. AREJECJ.301. 3/2 0.5. Factors influencing agricultural prices and their effects on producers and consumers: analysis of the interrelationship of cash, futures, and option market prices of agricultural commodities and alternative ways in which governmental action effects agricultural prices; development of models for price analysis and forecasting: construction of price indices; and calculation of parity price.

ARE 433 U.S Agricultural Policy. Preq. ARE(EC) 301 or ARE(EC) 401. 8(3-0) S. Government economic policies and programs affecting agricultural inputs and farm products. Analysis of the rationale objectives, and major types of agricultural programs and their effects on resource allocation and on income distribution within agricultural between agriculture and the rest of the economy.

ARE(EC) 436 Environmental Economics. Prev. ARE(EC) 401. 3/3-0) S. Use of economics in understanding pollution, congestion, conservation and other environmental problems. Relevant economic tools such as pricing schemes, abatement coast curves, damage functions and benefit-cost analysis. Pollution tacks, regulations and subsidies considered in designing alterations in the incentive system. Public policy alternatives examined in the context of non market desision making. CARLSON, PALMQUIST, SMITH

ARE 492 Ext all cearning Experience. Prog. Sophomore standing. 1-8 F, S. A learn ing experience in agriculture and life sciences within an academic framework that utilizes facilities and resources which are external to the campus. Contact and arrangements with prospective employers must be initiated by student and approved by a faculty adviser, the prospective employer. The departmental teaching coordinator and the academic dean prior to the experience.

ARE 493 Special Problems/Research Exploration. Proc. Sophomore standing. 1-6 F.S. A learning experience in agriculture and life sciences within an academic framework that utilizes campus facilities and resources. Contact and arrangements with prospective employer, the departmental teaching coordinator and the academic dean prior to the experience.

ARE 495 Special Topics in Agricultural and Resource Economics. Preq: Consent of the Department. 1.6. Presentation of material not normally available in regular course offerings, or offering of new courses on a trial basis.

ARTS STUDIES

For further information on the courses listed below see the full description under the appropriate profix: ARC-Architecture, COM Communication, DAV-Danee, DF-Design Funda mentals, DN-Design, GC Graphic Design, ENG English, HA-History of Art, HI History, LAR Landscape Architecture, MDS-Multidisciptinary Studies, MUS Music, PE-Physi cal Education, PHI-Philosophy, TED-Technology Education.

Aesthetics

- ARC 445 Aesthetics and Design
- MDS 351 Arts, Ideas, and Values MDS 494 Topics in Arts Studies
- PHI 306 Philosophy of Art

Art and Design

- DF 111 Two dimensional Design for Non Design Majors
- DF Three-dimensional Design for Non-Design Majors 112
- 311 Basic Visual Laboratories
- DN 381 Basic Drawing
- DN 384 Basic Painting 286 Basic Sculpture DN
- DN 411 Advanced Visual Laboratory
- Color and Light DN 414 DN
- 481 Intermediate Drawing DN 484 Intermediate Painting
- 486 Intermediate Sculpture DN
- DN 487 Sculpture: Life Modeling
- LAR 221 Environment and Behavior for Designers
- LAR 222 Perception and Behavior for Designers LAR 234 Introduction to Environmental Design
- TED 246 Graphic Arts Technology
- TED 351 General Ceramics

Dance

- DAN 272 Dance Composition
- DAN 295 Problems of Dance Performance
- PE 263 Tap Dance
- PE 273 Jazz Dance
- PE 264 Ballet
- 274 Modern Dance I
- PE 275 Modern Dance II

Film Studies

- COM 244 Introduction to File Production
- COM 364 History of Film to 1940
- COM 374 History of Film from 1940
- DN 316 Film Animation
- ENG 282 Introduction to Film
- ENG 382 Film and Literature
- ENG 492 Special Topics in Film Styles and Genres
- HI 336 America in Movies MDS 496 Topics in Film and Interdisciplinary Studies

Multidisciplinary Approaches to Arts Studies

- MDS 327 Modern Art-Modern Literature: 1880-1980
- PRT 365 Arts Management in Recreation

History of Art and Design

- ARC 141 History of Design I ARC 142 History of Design II
- ARC 441 History of Contemporary Architecture
- GD 242 History of Graphic Design
- HA 201 History of Art from Ancient Greece through the Renaissance

- HA 202 History of Art from the Renaissance through the 20th Century HA 203 History of American Art HA 401 19th fentury European Art HA 404 Italian Renaissance Masters LAR 444 Landscape History LAR 444 listory of Landscape Architecture

Music

MUS 100	Instrumental Music
MUS 101	Beginning Class Piano I
MUS 102	Beginning Class Piano II
MUS 110	Choral Music
MUS 120	Rudiments of Music
MUS 150	String Chamber Music
MUS 200	Understanding Music
MUS 210	A Survey of Music
MUS 215	Music of 17th and 18th Centuries
MUS 220	Music of 19th Century Europe
MUS 230	Introduction to Music Drama
MUS 250	Vocal Techniques
MUS 260	History of Jazz
MUS 300	Chamber Music Performance
MUS 301	Basic Music Theory I
MUS 302	Basic Music Theory II
MUS 305	Introduction to Music Composition
MUS 320	Music of the 20th Century
MUS 340	The Symphony Orchestra and Its Music
MUS 498	Independent Study in Music

Photography

DN	212	Basic Photography	
DN	312	Inter. odiate Photography	
HA	310	Histor of Art and Photograph	ġ

Theatre

COM 103	Introduction to the Theatre
COM 203	Theory and Practice of Acting
COM 213	Oral Interpretation of Literature
COM 223	Stagecraft
COM 233	Introduction to Stage Lighting
COM 243	African American Theatre
COM 293	Theatre Practicum
COM 303	Stage Directing
COM 313	Advanced Oral Interpretation
COM 323	Introduction to Scenic Design
COM 333	Advanced Acting

Video and Audio

COM 204	Writing for the Electronic Media
COM 214	Introduction to Audio Production
COM 224	Introduction to Television Production
COM 234	Criticism of Entertainment Media
COM 314	Advanced Audio Production
COM 324	Advanced Television Production
COM 334	Criticism of Information Media

COM 354 Portable Video Production COM 454 Portable Video Practicum

Writing

ENG 288	Fiction Writing
ENG 289	Poetry Writing
ENG 488	Advanced Fiction Writing
ENG 489	Advanced Poetry Writing
ENG 588	Fiction Writing Workshop
ENG 589	Poetry Writing Workshop

AEROSPACE STUDIES (AIR FORCE ROTC)

(Also see MS Military Science; NS Naval Science.)

GENERAL MILITARY COURSES

AS 121 The Air Force Role in the Department of Defense 1.1(1 1)F. Initial course in the four year Air Force ROTC curriculum, Familiarizes student with the mission, organi zation and doctrine of the U.S. Air Force and U.S. strategic offensive and defensive forces. Laboratory corpositioning provides experience in drill movement, knowledge of customs and courtesies, information about Air Force career opportunities, and the life and work of the junior officer.

AS 122. The Air Force Role in the Department of Defense II. 1(1-1)S. Continues study of U.S. strategic defense Role in the Department of With aerospace support forces and U.S. general purpose forces. including those of the Army. Navy and Marines. Corps training stresses fundamentals needed to capably assume and discharge future responsibil ties in AFROT can the U.S. Air Force.

AS 221 The Development of Airpower I. 1/1 1/F. Airpower from the early years of powered flight through World War II. Factors which have prompted research and technological change. Events which show the impact of airpower on strategic thought. Corps training and laboratory provide experiences designed to develop each student's leadership potential and serve as an orientation to active duy.

AS 222 The Development of Airpower II. I(I) S. Airpower from the end of World War II to the present. Emphasis on technological change and the events which show the impact of airpower on strategic thought. Corps training and laboratory provide experiences designed to develop each student's leadership potential and serve as an orientation to active duy.

PROFESSIONAL OFFICER COURSES

AS 321 Air Force Management and Leadership. Prog. Four year AFROTC Cade: Satisfactory completion of four-weak number cannon. Two-year cade: Satisfactory completion of sir weeks summer camp. 3(1) IF A study of management from the point of view of the A ir Force junior of tileer, including the subjects of military leadership and military juaw. Atten tion given to progressive development of communicative skills needed by junior officers. Praticle lexperience in advanced military leadership activities.

AS 322 Air Force Management and Leadership II. Prog. AS 321, 33 11S. Class and laboratory study of and practical experience with management functions in the military environment. The planning, organizing, directing, controlling and coordinating functions of management: the command and staff functions in advising, problem solving and decision-making situations. Emphasis on developing communicative skills, leadership abilities and basic knowledge required of an Air Force junior officer.

AS 421 American Defense Policy I. Preq: Satisfactory completion of four or six-week summer camp. 3(3-1) F. The role of national security forces in contemporary American society. The professional military as it relates to the American political and social system. Formulation of military policy is examined in terms of international and domestic constraints. A treatment of the development of modern defense strategy. The student studies and practices communicative skills. Corps training provides for advanced leadership experience.

AS 422 American Defense Policy II. Proc. AS 421. 43-19. S. Continues the study of a national security forces in contemporary American society. Pocuses on strategy and man agement of modern conflict and formulation and implementation of U.S. defense policy. Brief study of the Air Force Officer classification and assignment system. Students develop their communicative skills and participate in advanced leadership situations in corps training.

AS 495 Special Topics in Aerospace Studies. Preq: CI. 2(2.0) F.S. Offered as needed to treat new or special subject matter relating to the Department of the Air Force.

FIELD TRAINING COURSES

AFROTC field training isoffered during the summer months at selected Air Force bases throughout the United States. Students in the four year program participate in four weeks of field training during the summer after their sophomore year. Students applying for entry into the two-year program must successfully complete six weeks of field training prior to enrollment in AFROTC.

Major study areas in the four-week field training program include junior officer train ing, aircraft and aircrew indoctrination, career orientation, survival training, base func tions and Air Force environment, and physical training.

to the state and to be involvement, and physical training. The six-week field training program covers all four week training program areas plus all of the subject matter received by four-year program cadets during their freshman and sophomore years in the General Military Course, including corps training.

BIOLOGICAL AND AGRICULTURAL ENGINEERING

BAE 101 Introduction to Biological and Agricultural Engineering and Computing. Prev. MA 141.4 ''F. Introduction to Biological and Agricultural Engineering, areas of concentration, at. example engineering problems from each area. Introduction to departmental and campus-wide computing facilities.

BAE 201 Shop Processes and Management. 3(2-3) F.S. Materials, shop processes. management and safety practices essential to the operation and maintenance of a mechan ized farm operation or related agricultural industry. Demonstrations and hands-on practice through laboratory activity. ROBERSON

BAE 202 Introduction to Biological and Agricultural Engineering Methods Preq: BAE 101, 4(24).S. Problem solving methodology relating to Biological and Agricultural Engineering. Coverage of computer aided engineering graphics, material properties. Beign, fabrication, and tool processes. STIKELEATHER

BAE 211 Farm Machinery. 3(2.3) S. Operation, maintenance, and adjustment of farm machines. Functional and energy requirements related to economic considerations in ownership and efficient operation. BAUGHMAN

BAE 221 Agricultural Systems I: Microcomputer Applications. Proc. MA 112 or 114. Credit will not be given for both BAE 221 and BAE 241. 4(1-4) F.S. Microcomputers and their applications to agricultural systems. Hands on experience with the following software: word processing, electronic spreadsheet, database management and equation solver. Term project.

BAE 222 Agricultural System II: Methodologies and Approaches. 20 4J S. Systems approaches to complex agricultural situations: entering unstructured situations, expressing a problem situation, formulating root definitions and relevant systems. building conceptual models, comparing models with the real world systems, defining desirable and feasible changes in a system, taking action in problem situations.

BAE 241 Computer Applications in Agriculture and Life Sciences. Preq: MA 112 or MA 114, 3(1-4)F.S. An introduction to electronic digital computers with emphasis on small low-cost computers and their applications in agriculture and life sciences. DONAHUE

BAE 303 Energy Conversion in Biological Systems. Preqs: BS 100: MA 112 or 102; PY 205 or 211. 2(2-6) S. Energy transformations and exchanges of plants and animals are studied on the basis of physical theories and principles. Discussion of examples in convec tion, conduction, radiation, phase change, muscle work, photosynthesis, respiration and SUGGS SUGGS.

BAE 311 Agricultural Power and Machinery. Progs: CH 101, PY 211 or 221, BAE 211, 3(2 3)S. Internal combustion engines, gasoline and diesel. Thermodynamic principles and their application to engine cycles. efficiency, design and operation. Fuel, electrical, cooling, lubrication and other engine systems as needed for practical power production. Power trains and hydraulic systems used on farm tractors.

BAE (SSC) 323 Water Management. Prog. Junior standing. 3(2.2) F. Water management principles applied to agriculture; hydrologic cycle, runoff, surface and subsurface drainage, soil conservation measures to reduce erosion and sedimentation, irrigation, pond construction, open channel flow, water rights, and environmental laws pertaining to water management. Emphasis on problem solving.

BAE (SSC) 324 Elementary Surveying. Preq: Junior standing. 1(0-3) F. Theory and practice of plane surveying to include measuring distances as well as record keeping. differential leveling, profile leveling, topographic mapping, stadia surveying, and the use of these tools in agricultural applications. SNEED

BAE 331 Agricultural Systems III: Management Techniques. Preqs: BAE 221, EB 212, 2(1 2) F. Techniques of systems analysis including quantitative economics and project management. Emphasis on applications to agriculture and machinery management.

SOWELL

BAE 532. Farm Structures. *Preq: PV2110-221.3(2-4)*S. Environmental relationships, design methods, materials, construction procedures and layout practices as they relate to current changes in agricultural production techniques. Problem situations relating to farm structures are investigated individually by each student in the laboratory. Emphasis on relating the theory to current applications.

BAE 333. Processing Agricultural Products. Prog. PY 212.4(3-3), Application of the principles of fluid flow, heat transfer, refrigeration, psychrometrics, and materials handling to the processing of agricultural products. Pump sizing, heat exchanger selection, refrigreration analyses, fan sizing, erop drying, and selection of materials handling wILLITS, YOUNG

BAE 343 Agricultural Electrification. Core: PY 11 or 221. 3(10) F. Practical and efficient use of electrical energy for agricultural and home application. Energy conserva tion, electric rates, farm and house wiring, circuit design, single phase and three phase distribution systems, electric motors, lighting, space and water heating, electric controls. BAUGHMAN

BAE 344 Circuits and Controls. Coreq: PY 212 or 221; BAE 34J or ECE 211. 1(0 3) F. Applied laboratory covering energy conservation, farm and home wiring, circuit design, single phase and hree-phase distribution systems, electric motors, lighting, heating, elec tric controls, safety and protective devices, and home water systems. BAUGHMAN

BAE 361 Analytical Methods in Mechanical Design. Preqs: BAE 252, MAE 208, MAE 314, MA 301. 3(2 2) S. Engineering problem solving through studies of topics in mechanical

design. Topics include kinematic analysis of linkages analysis and design selection of machine structures and power transmission components, including hydraulies.

BAE 601 Instrumentation and Controls for Biological Systems. Proc. ECE 211. MA 242. MA 141. eAt-b F. Basic concepts of instrumentation for making, measuring and controlling biological systems. Study of transducers and control circuits utilized in biological and agricultural engineering work. Electronic models used to demonstrate concepts of errors. accuracy and precision, linearity and other instrument characteristics. Laboratories provide hands-on experience for reinforcing lecture concepts.

BAE 402 Transport Phenomena. *Preq: MA 341.3(2 2) F.* Theory and application of heat and mass transfer in biological, food, and agricultural systems. Topics include fluid flow, conduction, convection, radiation, psychrometries, and refrigeration.

BAE 411 Farm Power and Machinery. Progr CH 101:BAE 211; PY 211 or 221.3(2-3) S. Internal combustion engines: gasoline and disel. Thermodynamic principles and their application to engine cycles. efficiency, design and operation. Fuel, electrical. cooling, ilubrication and othere engine systems needed for practical power production. Power trains and hydraulic systems used on farm tractors. Farm machinery power management principles. BOWERS

BAE 422 Introduction to Food Process Engineering, Pre: BAE 402: MAE 308 or CE 304, MAE 304,

BAE 441 Agricultural Systems IV: Modeling and Analysis. Preq: BAE 331. ST 361. d(2 J) F. Basic concepts and methodology of systems modeling and analysis: linear programming, simulation, and expert systems. Applications to agricultural problems.

BAE 442 Agricultural Systems V: Senior Project. Preqs: BAE 222, BAE 441, ENG 321, COM 110, 20-4)S. Individual project using systems approaches to address a complex situation or problem in agriculture.

BAE 451 Agric: 'ural Engineering Design I. Preq: Senior standing. Completion of junior year BAE , quirkments in SBE SBA curriculum. 4(1-6) F. Design concepts are applied to current agricultural engineering problems. One major design project is combined with a variety of case studies and short term design problems. ROHRBACK

BAE 452 Agricultural Engineering Design II. Preq: BAE 451. 20 4) S. Continuation of BAE 451. The major design problem solution is evaluated under actual problem conditions and the student is required to assess the effectiveness of the design. ROHRBACK

BAE 462 Machinery Design and Applications. Preq: BAE 361; Coreq: ST 361, 3(A)3). Machinery design for effective use of energy and labor in agricultural production. Engine cycles, power transmission. hydraulics. traction, combined stresses, finite element analysis, computer aided engineering, and engineering economics. Machinery design of agricul tural field equipment and other agricultural machinery systems.

BAE(CHE) 465 Introduction to Biomedical Engineering. Preqs: MA 202 or MA 212, PY 212 or PY 208. 3(3-0) S. (See Chemical Engineering) RICHARDSON

BAE 471 Land Resources Environmental Engineering. Preq: SSC 200; Coreq: CE 382 or MAE 30b. 3(2-2) F. Hydrology and erosion principles. Designing structures and select ing practices to control land runoff, erosion, sediment pollution and flooding.

BAE 472 Irrigation and Drainage Prey: SSC 200, BAE 471, 3(3-0) S. Design, management and evaluation of irrigation and drainage systems: concepts and processes of system design.

BAE 473 Introduction to Surface/Water Quality Modeling. Preq: SSC 200; Coreq: BAE 471. 3(2-2) S. Concepts in basic hydrologic, erosion and chemical transport used in

modeling. Evaluation of typical hydrologic water quality models on watershed systems. Project examples using "state-of-the-art models."

BAE 481 Structures & Environment. Prog. BAE 402; CE 313 or MAE 311. 39(\sim) 3; Principles of environmental control and structural analysis are combined with biological principles for the design of structures. Topics include structural analysis, load estimation, material selection, fasteners, physiological reactions of animals and plants to their envir onment, applications of heat transfer and psychrometrics in calculating ventilation requirements, heating or cooling loads.

BAE 492 External Learning Experience. Proc. Sophomore standing. $1 \cdot 6 \cdot F$. S. A learning experience in agriculture and life sciences within an academic framework that utilizes facilities and resources which are external to the campus. Contact and arrangements with prospective employers must be initiated by student and approved by a faculty adviser, the prospective employer. The departmental teaching coordinator and the aca demic dean prior to the experience.

BAE 493 Special Problems in Biological and Agricultural Engineering. Prog-Sophomor stanting, 1 e F.S. A learning experimence in agriculture and life sciences within an academic framework that utilizes campus facilities and resources. Contact and arrange ments with prospective employers must be initiated by student and approved by a faculty adviser, the prospective employer. In de departmental teaching coordinator and the academic dean prior to the experimence.

BAE 495 Special Topics in Biological and Agricultural Engineering. Preq: Consent of Instructor. 1-3 F.S.Sum. Offered as needed to present new or special Biological and Agricultural Engineering subject matter.

Selected 500-Level Courses Open To Advanced Undergraduates

BAE 522 Mechanics of Biological Materials. Preq: PY205, BS 100, MA 242, 3(2-2) Alt. F.

BAE 552 Instrumentation for Agricultural Research and Processing. Preqs: ECE 331, MA 301. 2(1 3) F.

BAE (CE, MB) 570 Sanitary Microbiology. Preq: MB 401 or equivalent. 3(2-3) S.

BAE (CE) 578 Agricultural Waste Management. Preq: Grad. or advanced undergrad. standing. 3(2 3) Alt. F.

BAE (FS) 585 Food Rheology. Preqs: FS 331 or MAE 314. 3(2 3) Alt. F.

BAE 590 Special Problems. Preq: Sr. or grad. standing in biological and agricultural engineering. Credits arranged.

BIOCHEMISTRY

BCH 150 Introductory Biochemical Concepts. Preq: Enrollment limited to freshmen and sophomores in BCH, Coreq: CH 101. 2(2 0).S. An introduction to concepts and perspectives in biochemistry, designed to provide students with an overview of biology at the molecular level.

BCH 451 Introductory Biochemistry. Preq: CH 223. 3(3-0) F.S.Sum. Introduction to the fundamentals of biochemistry, dealing with the chemistry of living organisms, struc tures and interactions of biomolecules. HORTON. KNOPP, OTVOS. WOLLENZIEN

BCH 452 Introductory Biochemistry Laboratory. Coreq: BCH 451. 2(1-3) F.S. Labor atory experience to complement BCH 451. Basic skills in the use of volumetric equipment, spectrophotometers, chromatography, and electrophoresis. Manipulation and assay of small quantities of biological materials, and analysis of laboratory data. KNOPP BCH 453 Introduction to Molecular Biology and Metabolism. Preq: BCH 451. 3(3-0) S. Introduction to metabolic relationships (including nitrogen and lipid metabolism), molecular biology, and methodologies of recombinant DNA research.

MAXWELL, HASSAN

BCH 492 External Learning Experience. Proc: Sophomore standing. 16 F. S. A learning experience in agriculture and life sciences within an academic framework that utilizes facilities and resources which are external to the campus. Contact and arrange ments with prospective employers must be initiated by student and approved by a faculty adviser, the prospective employer. The departmental teaching coordinator and academic dean orior to the experience.

BCH 493 Special Problems in Biochemistry. Prec: Sophomore standing. 1-6 F.S. A learning experience in agriculture and life sciences within an academic framework that utilizes campus facilities and resources. Contact and arrangements with prospective employers, the binitized by student and approved by a faculty adviser, the prospective empoyer, the departmental teaching coordinator and the academic dean prior to the experience.

BCH 495 Special Topics in Biochemistry. 1 5 F.S.Sum. Offered as needed to present materials not normally available in regular course offerings or for offering of new courses on a trial basis.

Selected 500-Level Courses Open To Advanced Undergraduates

BCH 540 Proteins. Preg: BCH 451 or equivalent. 2(2-0) F.

BCH 541 Nucleic Acids. Preg: BCH 451 or equivalent. 2(2.0) F.

BCH 542 Metabolism. Preg: BCH 451 or equivalent. 2(2 0) F.

BCH 543 Regulation. Preg: BCH 451 or equivalent. 2(2 0) Alt. S.

BCH 552 Experimental Biochemistry. Preq: CH 223; CH 315 recommended; Coreq: BCH 551. 3(1-6) F.

BCH 590 Special Topics in Biochemistry. Preq: BCH 451 or equivalent. Credits arranged, maximum 3. F.S.Sum.

BIOMATHEMATICS

Selected 500-Level Courses Open to Advanced Undergraduates

BMA (BO) 567 Modeling of Biological Systems. Preq: MA 112. 4(3 2) Alt. yrs.

BMA (MA.ST) 571 Biomathematics I. Preq: Advanced calculus, reasonable background in biology or CI. 3(3-0) F.

BMA (ST. MA) 572 Biomathematics II. Preq: BMA 571. 3(3 0) S.

BMA (ST, OR) 575 Decision Analytic Modeling. Preqs: MA 421 or ST 421 and ST 507 or ST 511 or ST 515.

BMA 591 Special Topics. Preq: CI. Maximum 3.

BOTANY

BO 200 Plant Life. 4(3-3) F.S.Sum. An introduction to the structure, processes, and reproduction of higher plants, including the diversity of the plant kingdom and principles of inheritance, ecology, and evolution. STUCKY, VAN DYKE

BO 213 Plants and Civilization. Preqs: BS 100. BS 105 or BO 200. 3(3-0) S. Economic social, political, religious, and medical roles of plants and plant products in human civilization. Foods, beverages, drugs, fibers, oils, latexes, religious symbols and elements.

BECKMANN

BO (ZO) 360 Introduction to Ecology. Preq: A 200 level biology course. 3(3-0) F.S.Sum. Science of ecology, including factors which control distribution and population dynamics of organisms. Structure and function of biological dommunities, and energy flow and nutrient cycling in ecosystems: contrasts among the major biomes; and principles governing ecolog ical responses to global climatic and other environmental changes.

MOZLEY, WENTWORTH

BO (ZO) 365 Ecology Laboratory. Coreq: BO (ZO) 360. 1/0 3) F.S.Sum. Laboratory coordinated with BO (ZO) 360 lecture, illustrates basic principles of environmental measturement, data analysis, limiting factors. adaptation, biogeography, succession, oppulations, communities, ecosystems, and competition and predation by means of field trips and laboratory experiments.

BO 400 Plant Diversity. Preq: BO 200. 4(3-3) F. A comprehensive survey of the vegeta tive and reproductive diversity of the plant kingdom. Emphasis is placed on evolutionary trends, adaptive strategies, and bases for assumed phylogenetic relationships, considering fossil as well as living forms. HARDIN

BO 403 Systematic Botany. Preq: BS 100 or 105 or BO 200. 4/2-4/S. Systematic survey of vascular plants, emphasizing terminology, family characteristics. field identification, general evolutionary relationships, and mechanisms of plant speciation. HARDIN

BO 413 Introductory Plant Anatomy. Preg. BO 200, 4(3 3) S. Organelles, cells, tissue systems, and organs of flowering plants and selected gymnosperms. Microscope use on fresh, cryostat, and prepared plant sections. Histochemistry of plant cells and tissues.

ANDERSON

BO (ZO) 414 Cell Biology. Preas: CH 223, PY 212, ZO 201, or 203. 3(3 0) F. (See Zoology.)

BO 421 Plant Physiology. Preqs: BS 100, BS 105 or BO 200; one year of college chemistry. 4(3-2) F.S. Physiology of higher plants with emphasis on structure function relationships, water and solute relationships, metabolism, photosynthesis, and nutrition. Plant growth and development as influenced by plant growth regulators and environmental factors.

FITES, TROYER

BO 492 External Learning Experience. Prog. Sophomore standing. 1 6 F.S. A learning experience in a particulture and life sciences within an academic framework that utilizes facilities and resources which are external to the campus. Contact and arrangements with prospective employers must be initiated by student and approved by a faculty adviser. the prospective employer, the departmental teaching coordinator and the academic dean prior to the experience.

BO 493 Special Problems in Botany. Prog: Sophomore standing. 16 F.S. A learning experience within an academic framework that utilizes campus facilities and resources. Contact and arrangements with prospective employers must be initiated by student and approved by a faculty adviser, the prospective employer, the departmental teaching coordinator and the academic dean prior to the experience.

BO 495 Special Topics in Botany. Preqs: 8 hrs. of Botany courses. 1-6 F.S.Sum. Individ ualized study, under faculty supervision, of botanical topics in the student's area of interest and not covered in existing courses. Development of a new course on a trial basis.

Selected 500-Level Courses Open To Advanced Undergraduates

BO 510 Plant Anatomy. Preq: BO 200. 4(3-3) F.

BO (CS, HS) 518 Biological Control of Weeds. Preq: CS 414 or equivalent. 1(1 0) F.

BO 522 Advanced Morphology and Phylogeny of Seed Plants. Preq: BO 403. 4(3-3) F. Odd yrs.

BO 544 Plant Geography. Preqs: BO 403, BO (ZO) 360, GN 411 or equivalents. 3(3-0) S. Even yrs.

BO 545 Paleobotany. Preqs: BO 400, 403, 413, 544, MEA 423 or equivalent. 4(3-3) S. Odd yrs.

BO 551 Advanced Plant Physiology I. Preqs: BO 421 or equivalent. 3(3-0) F.

BO 552 Advanced Plant Physiology II. Preq: BO 421 or equivalent and biochemistry. $J(3 \ 0)$ S.

BO 554 Laboratory in Advanced Plant Physiology II. Preq. or coreq: BO 552.1(0-8) S.

BO (ZO) 560 Principles of Ecology. Preq: Three semesters of college level biology courses. 4(3-3) F.

BO 561 Physiological Ecology. Preqs: B0 421 and B0 (Z0) 560 or equivalent, 4(3 3) S. Odd yrs.

BO 565 Plant Community Ecology. Preq: B0 (Z0) 560 or B0 (Z0) 360 or equivalent. 4(3-3) F.

BO (MB) 574 Phycology. Preq: BS 100 or B0 200. 3(1-4) S. Odd yrs.

BO (MB, PP) 575 The Fungi. Preq: B0 200 or equivalent. 3(3-0) F.

BO (MB, PP) 576 The Fungi Lab. Corey: B0 575. 1(0-3) F.

BO 590 Topical Problems. Preg: CI. 1 3 F.S.

BIOLOGICAL SCIENCES

BS 100 General Biology. Students may not receive credit for both BS 100 and BS 105. 4(3-4) F.S.Sum. Basic principles and concepts of biology, including the structure and function of cells and organisms, development, heredity, evolution, and ecology. BECKMANN, FEAVER, HANING, LYTLE, PARKER

BS 105. Biology in the Modern World. For non-science students. Students may not receive credit for both BS 105 and BS 100, 4(3) JFS. Principles and concepts of biology including cellular structure and function, metabolism and energy transformation, homeostasis, reproduction, heredity, diversity of life, ecology, evolution and animal behavior. Emphasis on human affairs and human examples.

BS 292 Special Topics in Life Science. Preq: Permission of Instructor, 1 3 F.S. Special interest courses and trial offerings of new or experimental courses in life science.

BS 491 Seminar on Professional Development in Biological Sciences. *I(1 0)*, *F* [Plan ning and analyzing strategies for professional development in the biological sciences utilizing discussion, guest lecturers, and field trips to nearby research laboratories and industrial plants. Intended primarily for juniors and seniors in any biological discipline. LYTLE

BS 492 External Learning Experience. Prog. Sophomore standing, 1-6F.S. A learning experience in agriculture and life sciences within an academic framework that utilizes facilities and resources which are external to the campus. Contact and arrangements with prospective employers must be initiated by student and approved by a faculty adviser, the prospective employer, and the departmental teaching coordinator prior to the experience.

BS 439 Special Problems in Biological Sciences. Prog. Sophomore standing, 1-6F.S. A learning experience in agriculture and life sciences within an academic framework that utilizes campus facilities and resources. Contact and arrangements with prospective employers must be initiated by the student and approved by a faculty adviser, the prospec tive employer, and the departmental tackning coordinator prior to the experience.

BS 495 Special Topics in Biology. 1 6 F.S.Sum. Independent study projects in biology conducted under the supervision of a faculty member and experimental courses in biologi cal science. Student projects to be selected with the assistance of an appropriate faculty member and with the approval of the Coordinator of the Biological Science Program. Selected 500-Level Courses Open To Advanced Undergraduates

BS 510 Advanced Biology for Secondary Teachers. Preq: Two years of college biology. 6(4-6) Sum.

BS 590 Special Problems in Biological Instrumentation. Preq: Cl. 1-3 F.S.

BUSINESS MANAGEMENT

BUS 200 Microcomputer Applications for Business. 1/0.21 F.S.Sum. Open to Account ing. Business Management. Economics, and Agriculture and Resource Economics majors only. Use of microcomputers in business. Applications and exercises using word processing, spreadsheet, and data management software for specific business problems. Integra tion of software packages to propare business reports.

BUS 305 Legal and Regulatory Environment. al. 00 F.S.Sum. Introduction to contract. tort, property, and agency law, the judicial system, common law, statutory law, and constitutional law. Review and discussion of the major statutes affecting business including antitrust, securities, employment, labor, environmental, international and product safety laws.

BUS 307 Business Law I. Preq: EC 201 or ARE 212. Credit for both ARE 306 and BUS 307 is not allowed. (3-0) F.S. The main principles of law affecting the conduct of trade. Main areas of interest: criminal law, tort law, contracts, agency, real and personal property, wills, and estates.

BUS 308 Business Law II. Prev: BUS 307. 3(3 0) F.S. The main principles of law affecting the conduct of trades and industry. including corporations, partnerships, insur ance, government regulation of business, sales, negotiable instruments, and selected transctions. CARRAWAY, HUGGARD, PEACE

BUS(EC) 310 Managerial Economics. Prep: EC201 or ARE 212,3/3 0 JF.S. Economic principles applied to decision-making in the firm. The relationship between accounting and economic concepts of cost. Pricing for sales within and outside the firm. The consequences for the firm of the conpetitive economy. The meaning of risk. Decision making under uncertainty. The implications of transactions costs for the organization of firms.

HOLTHAUSEN, MARGOLIS, NEWMARK

BUS 320 Financial Management. Prog.: EC 201 or ARE 212; ACC 220 or 280. 3(4-0) F.S.Sum. Financial decision making by businesses, including capital structure and divi dend decisions, capital budgeting and working capital management. Basic financial con cepts such as risk and return measurement, portfolio theory and the Capital Asset Pricing Model. JONES, MICTELL, POINDEXTER

BUS 330 Human Resource Management. Prog. EC 201 or ARE 212. 43 01 F.S. Issues faced by firms in attracting and maintaining a productive work force. Criteria for decisions by the profit maximizing firm in determining wages, fringe benefits and working conditions. Jobs afety, on the job training, the behavior of unions, and government regulation in the labor market. FISHER

BUS 332 Industrial Relations. $Prep: EC 201 \sigma ARE 212, 3(2+0) F.S.$ The role of collective bargaining in the labor market. Determinants of the pattern of union membership today and its growth rate. The objectives and tactics of both labor and management within public policy guidelines. Analysis of the impact of unions on job security, productivity, and compensation. FISHER

BUS 346 International Business. Prog. EC. 201, 340 m/s. Principles and conduct of international business. Environment of international trade and finance relevant to international business. Competitive advantages of multinational firms. International management issues in marketing, accounting, itaxation, financial management and control, lech nology transfer, export-import management, and organizational form. Case studies and discussions. BUS (ST) 350 Economics and Business Statistics. Preqs: MA 114; EC 201 or ARE 212. 4/4 II F.S. Introduction to statistics applied to economic and business problems. Emphasis on statistical estimation, inference, linear and multiple regression, and analysis of variarce.

BUS 360 Marketing Methods. Prep EC 201 or ARE 212, 3(3-0) F.S. Examination of decisions affecting marketing of goods and services in consumer industrial and international markets. Emphasis on the role of marketing in a managerial context. Areas studied include: the activities of marketing research, identification of marketing reportunities, and the development of marketing mix strategies including the decisions concerning preind, distribution, promotion and product design.

GERSTNER, HESS, JECK, TANG

BUS (EC) 404 Money, Financial Markets, and the Economy. Preq: EC 302, 3/3 0) F.S.Shum. Roles of money, credit, and financial institutions in a market economy. Allocation of credit, the determination of interest rates and security prices, and the activities of the Federal Reserve System. Pricing models. LAPP. PEARCE, POINDEXTER

BUS 405 Regulatory Law. Preq: EC (ARE) 301. 3(3-0) F.S. The major statutes regulating business with some policy discussion of the economic costs and benefits of current regulations and proposals for reform. A general introduction to the judicial system. environ mental law, securities law, employment law, and product safety.

BAUMER, HUGGARD

BUS 420 Financial Management of Corporations. Prog. BUS 320. 3(3 0) F.S. Advanced theory and practice of corporate financial management. Techniques for evaluat ing alternative investment, financing, capital structure, and dividend policy decisions. International aspects of corporate financial management. Use of personal computers in apolving financial management theory to common financial problems.

AGRAWAL, JONES, MITCHELL

BUS 422 Investments and Portfolio Management. Prog. BUS(ST)350 or ST 211: and BUS 320. 3/3: 0) F.S. Analysis of the investment process, dichotomized into security analyis: and portfolio management. Background information on financial assets, securities markets, and risk-return concepts. Analysis of valuation theory and techniques. modern portfolio theory and portfolio performance. AGRAWAL JONES, WILSON

BUS(EC)449. International Finance. Preg. EC 201. 3(1-0) F.S. International markets and their effects on firms, investors and national economics. Futures and options in foreign exchange, management of foreign exchange risk, exchange rate determination, and macroeconomic policy in an open economy.

BUS 455 Quantitative Methods for Management. Progs: EC 201 or ARE 212, and BUS (ST) 350, 361 OF ESSum. Formulation and use of quantitative models in solving management problems. Linear programming, decision theory, and forecasting. Case studies of actual business problems: use of computer software packages.

BUS 462 Marketing Research. Preqs: BUS 360 or ARE 311; and BUS(ST) 350. 3(3-0) F.S. The use; collection, organization and analysis of information pertinent to marketing decisions. Use of qualitative and quantitative data in the solution of specific marketing problems.

BUS 464 International Marketing. Preq: BUS 360. 3(3 0) F.S. Analysis of concepts, issues, and methods involved in marketing of products across national boundaries. Empha sis on distinctive opportunities and constraints in the international environment, international marketing strategies, and international marketing management techniques.

BUS 465 Advertising and Promotion Management. Prog. BUS 360, 3/3 0 Jr.S. Devel opment of advertising theory and exploration of advertising practice. Topics include: advertising and marketing; planning, management and budgeting, strategy development and execution; media strategy and research; advertising research; economics, social and leval issues: romotion strategy: campain development and presentation.

JECK, KIMBROUGH

BUS 480 Business Policy and Strategy. Proc. BUS 206, 320, 360, BUS (ST) 350, 367-0, F.S. Comprehensive analysis of administrative policy making from the point of view of the general manager. Integration of perspectives from marketing, finance, and other functional areas of management. Use of case analyses and written reports to develop decision skills.

BUS (TAM) 482 Textile Marketing Management. Preqs: BUS 360, EC(ARE) 301, TMT 380. 3(2 2) F.S. (See Textile and Apparel Management)

BUS485 Management Development Seminar. Prog: EC 2010 rAE 212. This courses may not be used for credit toward a business management minor for any graduate degree. 2(30) F. Emphasis on developing insight into individual management potential and providing guidance and planning for a management career in industry, government services, or as an entrepeneur. Visiting lecturers.

BUS 495 Special Topics in Business Management. Preq: Consent of Instructor. 1 6. Presentation of material not normally available in regular course offerings. or offering of new courses on a trial basis.

BUS 498 Independent Study in Business Management. Preq: Consent of department. 1-6 F.S.Sum. Detailed investigation of topics of particular interest to advanced undergraduates under faculty direction on a tutorial basis. Credits and content determined by faculty member in consultation with Department Head.

CIVIL ENGINEERING

CE 200 Civil Engineering, Measurements, and Surveys. Preq: CSC 110. 3(2-3) S. The elements of plane surveying, topographical surveying, horizontal and vertical curves, construction surveys, earthwork, photogrammetry, property and sub-division surveys, route surveying and state coordinate system. JOHNSTON

CE 213 Introduction to Mechanics. Coreg: MA 242. Not for CE department majors. 3/3-0-F.S.Sum. Introductory study of the state of rest or motion of bodies subjected to the action of forces. The nature and properties of force systems, free body diagrams. the concepts of equilibrium, the motion of particles, the role of Newton's laws, the conservational principles in mechanics, and mechanical vibrations.

CE 214 Engineering Mechanics-Statics. Preq: PY 205; Coreq: MA 242: 3(3-0) F, S.Sum. Basic force concepts and equilibrium analysis; distributed forces; centroids; moments of inertia; application to structural elements.

CE 215 Engineering Mechanics-Dynamics. Preq: A grade of C or better in CE 214; Coreg: MA 242. 3(3 0) F.S.Sum. Kinematics and kinetics of particles: plane kinematics and kinetics of rigid bodies; simple vibrations and selected topics from three dimensional rigid body dynamics, steady and variable mass flow, and orbital motion. ELY, GURLEY

CE 305 Traffic Engineering. Preq: CE 200. 3(2-2) F,S. Integrated approach to planning, design, and operation of transportation systems with an emphasis on highway and street systems. Roadway design, traffic operations and performance, and control systems. HUMMER, STONE

CE 313 Mechanics of Solids. Preg: Agrade of Corbetter in CE 214; Correg, MA 242. 313 (O F.S.Sum. Elementary analysis of deformable solids subjected to force systems. Concepts of stress and strain; one, two and three-dimensional stress-strain relationships for the linear elastic solid. Statically determinate and indeterminate axial force, torsion and bending members. Stress transformations, pressure vessels, combined loadings. Introduction to olumm buckling.

CE 324 Structural Behavior Measurement. Preg. MAT200; Correg: CE 315, CE 325, 10-3) F.S.Sum. Introduction to experimental techniques: strain measurement in struc tural members, strain and displacement measurements in frames and trusses, frequency and damping measurements in beams. Where appropriate, experimental results will be applied to theoretical predictions. CE 325 Structural Analysis. Props: CSC 1110 or CSC 111 and CE 313. 3(3:0) F.S.Sum.Analysis of internal forces of statically determinate trusses, beams and framed structures.Analysis of detormations by methods of virtual work and conjugate beam. Indeterminatestructural analysis of trusses, beams and rigid frames by force and displacement methods.BINGHAM, ELV, SMITH, TUNG

CE 327 Reinforced Concrete Design. Preqs: CE 325, CE 332.3(3.0) F,S,Sum. Behavior, strength, and design of reinforced concrete members subjected to moment, shear, and axial forces. Introduction to the design of reinforced concrete structures.

AHMAD, NAU, SCHULTZ

CE 332 Materials of Construction. Prog. MAT 200 and CSC 110 or CSC 111, 3(2-3) F.S.Som. Manufacture and properties of mineral and bituminous cements and mineral aggregates. Mchanical properties and durability of portland coment concrete bituminous mixtures, masonry units, timber products, and miscellaneous construction materials. Materials testing. KIM, LEMING

CE 342 Engineering Behavior of Soils and Foundations. Pray: CE 313; Coray: CE 334 4/4 J F.S. Sum. Soil properties and mechanics of analysis related to engineering behavior of soils. Includes soil identification, classification, index properties, effective stress con cepts, settlement analysis, evaluation of shear strength and bearing capacity, and funda mentals of foundation selection and design. BORDEN, LAMBER, RAHMAN

CE 367 Mechanical and Electrical Systems in Buildings. Preq: PY 208. 3/3 0) S. Introduction to mechanical and electrical systems in building construction. Includes HVAC, lighting and electrical systems, focusing on design concepts, equipment application and design of the construction process for modern building systems. LOMBARDI

CE 375 Civil Engineering Systems. Preq: CSC 110; Coreqs: MA 341.3(3 0) F.S. A broad perspective, systematic approach to civil planning, analysis, evaluation and design for large scale projects in construction, structures, transportation, water resources and other civil engineering areas. GALLER, McDONALD, BAUGH

CE 381 Hydraulies Systems Measurements Lab. Coreq: CE 382. 1(0-3) F.S.Sum. Introduction to experimental techniques for the analysis of hydraulic systems; measure ment of viscosity, fluid pressures, velocity distributions, flow rates; investigations into the friction, momentum transfer, and turbulence on fluid flow.

CE 382 Hydraulies. Preq: CE 215; Coreq: MA 341. 3(3 0) F.S. Fluid properties: mass, energy and momentum conservation laws; dimensional analysis and modeling; laminar and turbulent flows; surface and form resistance; flow in pipes and open channels; elemen tary hydrodymanics; fluid measurements; characteristics of hydraulic machines.

FISHER, McDONALD, OVERTON

CE 383 Hydrology and Urban Water Systems. Preq: CE 382. 3(3 0) F.S. Engineering hydrology and design of elements of urban water systems. Applications in stormwater collection, channel design. flood control and water supply. Effects of watershed develop ment on quantity and quality of streamflow. MALCOM

CE 384 Introduction to Environmental Engineering. Prog. CE 382 or MAE 208, 38-00 F.S. Overview of environmental engineering and manner in which environment is affected by human activity. Physical, chemical, and biological processes for water and wastewater treatment. Municipal solid waste and hazardous waste management, air pollution, envir omental chemistry and microbiology.

CE 400 Transportation Engineering Project. Preqs: CE 375. CE 406. 3(1.4) S. Integrated team approach to design of major transportation engineering projects. Professional topics in transportation engineering practice.

CE 406 Transportation Systems Engineering. Preq: CE 305. 3(3-0) F,S. Multi-modal transportation systems; railroads, airports, highways, and other modes. Planning, analysis, and design. Fundamental concepts; supply, demand, flows, impacts, and network optimitation. STONE CE 420 Structural Engineering Project. Press: CE 327, CE 375, CE 426, 3(2) F.S. Planning, analysis and design of complete structural systems composed of steel and rein forced concrete. Professional topics in structural engineering practice. NAU, SMITH

CE 425 Intermediate Structural Analysis. Preg. CE 325, 3/3 0 F.S. A rigorous treat ment, at intermediate level, of indeterminate structural analysis. Coverage includes methods for calculating displacements, force and displacement methods of indeterminate analysis, approximate methods of indeterminate analysis, Maxwell-Betti reciprocal theorem, qualitative influence lines, and introduction to structural vibrations. MATZEN

CE 426 Structural Steel Design. Preq: CE 325. 3(3-0) F.S.Sum. Design and behavior of structural steel members and their connections subjected to moment, shear, and axial forces. Introduction to the design of steel structures. NAU, SCHULTZ, SMITH

CE 428 Structural Design in Wood. Preq: CE 325. 3(3-0). Structural behavior of wood under loads; design of structural elements in wood; mechanical properties of wood fasteners and connections; design projects using clear wood, plywood and glue-laminated wood.

CE 440 Geotechnical Engineering Project. Prog: CE 375; Coreg: CE 443.3(1); JF.S. Integrated team approach to major geotechnical engineering projects involving site selec tion, analysis and design of foundations and earth structures, establishment of performance criteria, economic analysis, identification of potential construction problems, and matters regarding professional practice and tehics. BORDEN, LAMER, RAHMAN, WAHLS

CE 443 Seepage, Earth Embankments and Retaining Structures. Preq: CE 342. 3/3 0) F.S. Review of shear strength concepts; ground water hydraulics; slope stability; lateral earth pressure problems; placement of fills.

CB 443 Construction Estimating, Planning, and Control. Preps: Junior Standing and $CSC1100 \, rCSC112, 3/2-3/F$. Overview of the construction industry: life cycle of construction projects, work breakdown structure, activity cost and time estimation, computerized planning and scheduling methods, resource leveling, time cost tradeoff; computerized cost estimating, bidding and negotiation strategies; and cost schedule control systems.

CE 464 Legal Aspects of Contracting. Prog. Sr. standing, 36:00 F. Legal aspects of contract documents, drawings and specifications; owner-engineer-constructor relationships and responsibilities: bids and contract performance. Labor laws; governmental administrative and regulatory agencies; torts; business organizations; ethics and mcCoAIN McCAIN

CE 465 Construction Equipment and Methods. Prog. CE 332 and either CSC 1100 r CSC 112. 3(3.0) S. Study of construction operations as dynamic production processes. Utilization of equipment and other resources to achieve highest levels of productivity, safety, and quality. Covers a wide range of traditional and state of the art construction methods.

CE 466 Building Construction Engineering. Corequisite: CE 327. 3(2 2) F. Construc tion processes for buildings and other structures including codes and standards, structural and architectural components and systems, formwork and bracing design, erection and assembly methods.

CE 449 Construction Engineering Project. Proj. CE 463, Last semester in CEC or CM, Corey: CE 464, 41:64 F.S. Gassione course involving integrated team approach in the design of the construction process, utilizing computerized tools for cost estimation, planning, scheduling, process design, and management of two construction projects. Each student also elects an individual project. Lecture topics include: etitics, professionalism, marketing, bid presentations, business planning, finance, and other appropriate topics guest speakers from industry.

CE 480 Water Resources Engineering Project. Prog: CE 305, CE 342, CE 375, CE 383; Corey: CE 484, 31(4) F.S. Engineering design of selected projects in water resources engineering, involving interactions with other CE specially areas. Project subjects include sitework, floodwater reservoirs, and one selected by the student. Professional topics in Water resources engineering machine. CE 484 Water Supply and Waste Water Systems. Preq: CE 383, 3(3 0) F. Elements of the design of water supply and wastewater disposal systems. CHAO

CE 487 Introduction to Coastal and Ocean Engineering. Prog. Senior standing and $(C \in Ars, Ald or S. Introduction to design and analysis of civil engineering projects in the ocean and along the coastline. Basic wave mechanics, tides, and ocean dynamics as applied to the understanding of coastal erosion control and other marine problems. An optional two day field trip to the North Carolina Outer Banks at a nominal student expense is a regular feature of the concern of the Signa Concerns and the second student expense is a second student expense in a second student expense is a second student experiment experimente experiment experiment experimen$

CE 497 Current Topics in Civil Engineering. Preq: Permission of Instructor. 1 4 F.S.Sum. Presentation of material not normally available in regular course offerings or offering of new courses on a trial basis. Credits and content determined by faculty member in consultation with the Department Head.

CE 498 Special Problems in Civil Engineering. Preq: Sr. standing. 1 4 F.S. Directed reading in the literature of civil engineering, introduction to research methodology. seminar discussion dealing with special civil engineering topics of current interest.

Selected 500-Level Courses Open to Advanced Undergraduates

CE 501 Transportation Systems Analysis. Preq: CE 406. 3(3 0) F.

CE 502 Transportation Operations. Preq: CE 406. 3(3 0) F.

CE 503 Transportation Design. Preq: CE 406. 3(2 3) S.

CE 504 Water Transportation. Preq: CE 305. 3(3 0) F.

CE 507 Airphoto Analysis I. Preq: Sr. standing. 3(2 3) S.

CE 510 Airport Planning and Design. Preq: CE 305. 3(3 0) F.

CE 511, 512 Continuum Mechanics I, II. Preus: CE 313 or MAE 314, CE 382 or MAE 308, MAE 301, MA 405, (511) 3(3-0) F; (512) 3(3-0) Alt. S.

CE 513 Theory of Elasticity I. Preq: CE 313 or MAE 314. 3(3-0).

CE 514 Stress Waves. Preqs: MA 341; CE 313 or PY 411 or MA 401 or MEA 351. 3(3-0).

CE 521 Advanced Strength of Materials. Preq: CE 313 or MAE 314. 3(3 0) F.

CE 522 Elastic Stability. Preqs: CE 521, MA 341, 405, 3(3-0).

CE 524 Analysis and Design of Masonry Structures. Coreq: CE 420. 3(3 0).

CE 525 Matrix Structural Analysis. Preq: CE 425. 3(3-0) F.

CE 526 Finite Element Methods for Civil Engineering. Preqs: CE 525 and prior programming knowledge, $3(3\ 0)$ S.

CE 527 Analysis and Design of Structures for Dynamic Loads. Preq: CE 525. 3(3 0) F.

CE 531 Structural Models. Preq: CE 420. 3(2 3) F.

CE 534 Plastic Analysis and Design. Preq: CE 420. 3(3 0) S.

CE 536 Theory and Design of Prestressed Concrete. Coreq: CE 420. 3(3-0) F.

CE (MEA) 541 Gravity Wave Theory I. Preq: MAE 308 or PY 411. 3(3-0) S.

CE 544 Foundation Engineering. Preq: CE 342. 3(3 0) S.

CE 548 Engineering Properties of Soils I. Preq: CE 342. 3(2-3) F.

CE 551 Theory of Concrete Mixtures. Preq: CE 332. 3(3 0) F.

CE 553 Asphalt and Bituminous Materials. Preq: CE 332. 3(2-3) S.

CE 555 Highway and Airport Pavement Design. Preq: CE 406 or 443. 3(2-3) F.

CE 561 Construction Planning and Scheduling. Preq: CE 463. 3(3-0) Every 3rd. semester.

CE 562 Construction Productivity. Preq: CE 463 or equivalent. 3(3 0) Every 3rd. semester.

CE 566 Building Construction Systems. Preq: CE 466 or CE 420 or grad. standing in ARC. 3(3 0). Every 3rd semester.

CE (BAE, MB) 570 Sanitary Microbiology. Preq: MB 401 or equivalent. 3(2-3) S.

CE 575 Civil Engineering Systems. Preq: MA 405. 3(3-0) S.

CE 580 Flow in Open Channels. Preq: CE 382. 3(3 0) F.

CE 582 Coastal Hydrodynamics. Preq: CE 382 or equivalent. 3(3 0) F.

CE 583 Engineering Aspects of Coastal Processes. Preq: CE 382 or equivalent, Coreq: MEA (CE) 541. 3(3-0) S.

CE 584 Hydraulics of Ground Water. Preq: CE 382 or 342 or equivalent. 3(3-0) F.

CE 585 Urban Stormwater Management. Preq: CE 383. 3(3-0) F. Alt. yrs.

CE 586 Engineering Hydrology. Preq: CE 383. 3(3 0) F. Alt. yrs.

CE 589 Special Topics in Civil Engineering. 3(3 0) F.S.

CE 591, 592 Civil Engineering Seminar. 1(1 0) F.S.

CE 598 Civil Engineering, Projects. 1-6 F.S.

FOREST RESOURCES

CFR 110-111 Forest Resources Scholars Forum. Evrollment limited to participants in the Scholars Program. 0(20) F/S. Interdisciplinary seminar series with presentations by distinguished laculty members and experts drawn from technical, academic, business and government communities. Discussions of major public issues and topics of contemporary ULLMAN

CFR 134 Computers in Natural Resources. Freshmen and first semester transfer stu dents only, 10-0 F/S. Forestry, wood science, recreation, and natural resource computer applications and exercises using word processing, spreadsheets, and database management programs. Introduction to microcomputer operating systems, specific application packages, and BASIC computer language.

CFR 210-211 Forest Resources Scholars Forum. Enrollment timited to participants in the Scholars Program. 0(20) F,S. Interdisciplinary seminar series with presentations by distinguished laculty members and experts drawn from technical, academic, business and government communities. Discussions of major public issues and topics of contemporary WELLMAN

CHEMISTRY

CH 100 Chemistry and Society. 44: 0) F.S.Sum. Credit is not allowed for CH 100 if student has prior credit for CH 101. Awareness and understanding of chemistry in every day life for the non-science student. Non-mathematical treatment of essential Iundamental concepts. Emphasis on practical applications of chemistry to consumer affairs, energy, medicine, 600, sports, and pollution.

CH 101 General Chemistry 1. Prog: Satisfactory score on Math Placement Eram or MA 111 with a grade of C or better; Coreg: CH 121. 3(40) F.S.Sum. Fundamental chemical concepts of composition and stoichiometry; atomic structure; bonding and molecular structure, and geometry; chemical reactions; states of matter, including solutions. May be followed by CH 103,105, or 107. CH 106 Computer Applications in Chemistry I. Preq: CH major: Coreq: CH 101.100 3) F. A supplement to CH 121 laboratory. for chemistry majors. An introduction to the use of computers in chemistry for data analysis, graphical data display, report preparation, and bibliographic searching.

CH 107 General Chemistry II. Preq: CH 101 with a grade of C or better; Coreq: CH 127. MA 01F,S.Sum. Detailed quantitative aspects of solutions, thermodynamics, kinetics, equilibrium, solution stoichiometry, electrochemistry, and acid-base chemistry.

CH 108 Computer Applications in Chemistry II. Preqs: CH 106, CH major; Coreq: CH 107, 110 a) S. A supplement to CH 127 laboratory, for chemistry majors. The use of computers in mathematical modeling of chemical concepts; applications of computer graphics to structure drawing, molecular modeling, and scientific illustration.

CH 121 General Chemistry I Lab. Coreq: CH 101. 1(0.3)

CH 127 Principles of Chemistry Lab. Coreg: CH 107. 1(0-3).

CH 211 Analytical Chemistry I. Preq: CH 108; Coreq: CH 212 and PY 208. Credit not allowed for both CH 211 and CH 315. 3(3) 0) S. Methods of quantitative analysis based on solution chemistry, potentiometry, coulometry, chromatography, and molecular absorption and fluorescence spectroscopy. Statistics of measurement precision.

CH 212 Analytical Chemistry Laboratory I. Coreq: CH 211. 1(0 3) S. Laboratory experiments in volumetric analysis. ion selective electrodes. potentiometry, molecular absorption and fluorescence spectroscopy, acid base chemistry, and computer applica tions. Precision, accuracy, and statistical analysis emphasized.

CH 220 Introductory Organic Chemistry. Preps: CH 107. Credit is notallowed for both CH 220 and CH 221. 4(3-3) F.S. Sum. A one semester course in the fundamental principles of organic chemistry. Preparation, reactions, and physical properties of alkness, evcloalkanes, alcohols, alkyl halides, aromatic compounds, aldehydes, ketones, organic acids, acid derivatives, and amines.

CH 221 Organic Chemistry 1. Preq: CH 107. Credit is not allowed for both CH 220 and CH 231. 4(3) F, S. Sum. First half of two semester sequence in the fundamentals of modern organic chemistry. Structure and bonding, stereochemistry, reactivity and synthesis of carbon compounds. Detailed coverage of aliphatic hydrocarbons, alcohols, ethers, and ality halides. Introduction to spectral techniques.

CH 223 Organic Chemistry II. Preg: CH 221, 43-3) F.S.Sum. Second half of a twosemester sequence in modern organic chemistry. Continuation of mechanistic approach to reactions and synthesis of organic compounds. Detailed coverage of carbonyl compounds (aldehydes, ketones, acids), aromatic chemistry and amines. Spectral techniques employed throughout.

CH 295 Special Problems in Chemistry. Preq: Consent of Department. 1 3 F.S. Special topics in chemistry at the early undergraduate level. Trial offerings of new or experimental courses in chemistry.

CH 315 Quantitative Analysis. Preqs: CH 107. Credit is not allowed for both CH 211 and CH 315. 4(0-3) F.S.Sum. Fundamental principles and modern techniques of chemical analyses: spectrochemical, electrochemical, and volumetric methods of analysis, modern chemical instrumentation, and interpretation of data.

CH 331 Introductory Physical Chemistry. Preqs: CH 107 127; MA 241 or 212, PY 205 or PY 211 or PY 221. 4(3) F,S. Basic physicochemical principles including chemical thermodynamics, physical and chemical equilibrium, electrochemistry and reaction kinetics. For students who require only a single semester of physical chemistry.

CH 401 Systematic Inorganic Chemistry I. Coreq: CH 431 or CH 331. 2(2 0) F,S.Sum. Descriptive chemistry of the elements with particular attention to their reactions in aqueous solution. Emphasis on the chemistry of the main group elements and the periodicity of their chemical properties.
CH 402 Inorganic Chemistry Laboratory. Coreq: CH 401. 1(0-3) F.S. A laboratory program to accompany CH 401, for B.S. chemistry majors. Synthetic techniques including inert atmosphere. electrolysis, high-temperature, and ion-exchange illustrated by application to main-group and transition metal complexes and to other main-group compounds.

CH 403 Systematic Inorganic Chemistry II. Preq: CH 401.3(3 0) S. Development and application of theoretical principles to the structure and energies of inorganic substances. Particular attention to the chemistry of coordination compounds of the transition elements.

CH 415 Analytical Chemistry II. Prog: CH 211; Coreg: CH 416, CH 433. 3(3) 0; F. Methods of quantitative analysis based on electronic instrumentation. Signal processing and electronics, spectroscopy (atomic, x-ray fluorescence, infrared Raman, surface), voltammetry, chromatography (gas, liquid), mass spectrometry as well as chemical transducers and statistical methods of data handling.

CH 416 Analytical Chemistry Laboratory. Coreq: CH 415. 2(0 6) F. Experiments in spectroscopy, electrochemistry, chromatography and electronics; computer applications to experimental design and data smoothing.

CH 428 Qualitative Organic Analysis. Proc. CH 223. 3(1 0 F.S. Introduction to the systematic identification and separation of organic compounds by the application of both physical and chemical techniques. Infrared and nuclear magnetic spectroscopy, chemical classification tests, and the preparation of derivatives are used to acquaint the student with organic research methods.

CH 431 Physical Chemistry I. Preqs: CH 107, MA 242, PY 203 or 208; Coreq: MA 341. 3(3-1) F.S.Sum. An intensive study of physical chemical principles including states of matter, classical thermodynamics, physical and chemical equilibria, and electrochemistry.

CH 433 Physical Chemistry II. Prega: CH 431, MA 341. Credit may not be claimed for both CH 433 and CH 437.3(2-1). F.S.Sum An intensive study of physical chemical princi ples including molecular spectroscopy, statistical thermodynamics, reaction kinetics, kinetic theory, and transport properties.

CH 434 Physical Chemistry Laboratory. Preq: CH 431; Coreq: CH 433. 3(1-4)F,S. A project-oriented course to acquaint students with modern physical chemistry laboratory techniques. Experiments in chemical thermodynamics, kinetics, molecular structure and spectra.

CH 435 Introduction to Quantum Chemistry. Preqs: MA 341; PY208 or PY203. 3(3-0) F. An introduction to the basic principles of quantum theory and its application to atomic and molecular structure and spectroscopy.

CH 437 Physical Chemistry for Engineers. Preqs: PY 208, CHE 315, MA 341. Credit may not be claimed for both CH 433 and CH 437. 44, 00 F.S. Selected physiochemical principles including quantum theory, statistical thermodynamics, kinetic theory, trans port phenomena and rates of chemical reactions.

CH (TC) 461 Introduction to Fiber-Forming Polymers. Preq: CH 223. 4(3 3) F. (See Textile Chemistry.)

CH 491 Honors Chemistry. Preq: Senior in Chemistry and admission to Honors Program. 1-3 F.S. Independent study and research projects in chemistry. Honors students must register for this course in both fall and spring semesters of their senior year.

CH 495 Special Topics in Chemistry. Preq: CI. 1-3 F,S. To serve needs not covered by existing courses.

CH 499 Undergraduate Research in Chemistry. Preq: Two years of chemistry and departmental approval. Credits Arranged. 1 3 F.S.Sun. Independent investigation of a research problem under the supervision of a chemistry faculty member.

Selected 500-Level Courses Open To Advanced Undergraduates

CH 501 Advanced Inorganic Chemistry I. Preq: CH 433. 3(3-0) F.

CH 503 Advanced Inorganic Chemistry II. Preq: CH 501. 3(3 0) S.

- CH 505 Physical Methods in Inorganic Chemistry. Preq: CH 501. 3(3 0) S.
- CH 511 Advanced Analytical Chemistry I. Preq: CH 433; CH 415. 3(3-0) F.
- CH 513 Advanced Analytical Chemistry II. Preq: CH 511. 2(2-0) S.
- CH 514 Electronics and Instrumentation Laboratory. Preq: CH 511; Coreq: CH 513.
- 1(0 3) S.
- CH 521 Advanced Organic Chemistry I. Preus: CH 223, 433 or 435. 3(3 0) F.
- CH 523 Advanced Organic Chemistry II. Preq: CH 521. 3(3 0) S.
- CH 525 Physical Methods in Organic Chemistry. Preqs: CH 223 and 433 or 435. 3(3-0)
- CH 527 Mass Spectrometry. Prog. CH 433. 3(3-0) F.
- CH 531 Chemical Thermodynamics. Pregs: CH 433, MA 341, 3(3-0) F.
- CH 533 Chemical Kinetics. Preqs: CH 433, MA 341. 3(3 0) Alt. S.
- CH 535 Surface Phenomena. Preqs: CH 433. MA 341. 3(3-0) Alt. S.
- CH 536 Chemical Spectroscopy. Preq: CH 435. 3(3 0) Alt. S.
- CH 537 Quantum Chemistry. Preqs: MA 341, CH 435 or PY 407. 3(3-0) S.
- CH 539 Colloid Chemistry. Prog: CH 220, 315 or 331. or Cl. 3(2-3) Alt. S.

CH (TC) 562 Physical Chemistry of High Polymers-Bulk Properties. Preq: CH 220 or 223, CH 331 or 431, 3(3-0) F.

CHEMICAL ENGINEERING

CHE 205 Chemical Process Principles. Prog: Corbetter in MA 241. PY 205. CH 107: Conv CSC 11.2 40.3 PS. Engineering methods of treating material balances, stoich iometry, phase equilibrium calculations, thermophysics, thermochemistry and the first law of thermodynamics. Introduction to computers and a computer language for solving prob lems related to the course material. Initial stages of process design through a comprehen sive case study.

CHE 225 Chemical Process Systems. Proc. C or better in both CHE 205 and MA 242. CSC 112. 3(2) 2) S.S.m. Introduction to methods of measuring chemical variables, analyzing process data, and formulating mathematical models of process systems. Instrumental measurement methods. Elementary statistical data analysis. Dynamic process system behavior. Computer simulation of steady-state and dynamic processes.

CHE 311 Transport Processes I. Preqs: C or better in both CHE 225 and MA 341.3(3-0) F.S. Fundamental aspects of momentum and heat transfer, and the use of these fundamentals in solving problems in transport operations.

CHE 312 Transport Processes II. Preq: C or better in CHE 311. 3(3 0) F.S. Fundamental aspects of mass transfer and the use of these basic principles in solving problems in transport operations.

CHE 315 Chemical Process Thermodynamics. Progr. C or better in CHE 225. 3(4) 00 F.S. Laws of thermodynamics and their application to chemical engineering problems, both in theory and in practice. Criteria of equilibrium in physical and chemical changes. Behavior of real fluids, including mixtures.

CHE 316 Thermodynamics of Chemical and Phase Equilibria. *Prog. C or better in CHE 315.* 3(d) P.S. Systematic study of chemical reaction equilibria and phase equilibrium. Use of fugacity, activity and chemical potential concepts for predicting the effect of such variables as temperature, pressure on equilibrium compositions. Methods for measuring and estimating thermodynamic properties important to equilibrium calculation in real systems.

CHE 330 Chemical Engineering Lab I. Preq: CHE 311. 2(0-4) F.S. Sum. Laboratory experiments in unit operations of heat transfer and fluid flow. Experimental planning and technical report writing are emphasized.

CHE 331 Chemical Engineering Lab II. Preq: CHE 312, CHE 330. 2(0 4) F.S. Sum. Laboratory experiments in mass transfer and reaction kinetics. Experimental planning, technical report writing and oral presentations are emphasized.

CHE 425 Process System Analysis and Control. Prev. CHE 312, 3/3 (1) S. Dynamic analysis and continuous control of chemical engineering processes. Process modeling; stability analysis, design and selection of control schemes. Solution of differential equations using Laplace transform techniques.

CHE 446 Design and Analysis of Chemical Reactors. Preq: CHE 316; Coreq: CHE 316. 3(3-0) F. Characterization and measurement of the rates of homogeneous and heterogene ous reactions. Design and analysis of chemical reactors.

CHE 450 Chemical Engineering Design I. Prev: CHE 312. 3(3-0) F. Applications of cost accounting, cost estimation for new equipment, manufacturing cost and measures of profitability. Use of computer simulation design and cost programs. Procedures for sizing unit operations commonly encountered in the chemical process industry. Heuristics for selection of separation processes and heat exchanger network synthesis.

CHE 451 Chemical Engineering Design II. Preqs: CHE 450. CHE 446. 3(2-2) S. Chemical process design and optimization. The interplay of economic and technical factors in process development, site selection, project design, and production management. Com prehensive design problems.

CHE (BAE) 465 Introduction to Biomedical Engineering. Preqs: MA 202 or MA 212. PY 208 or PY 218. 4(3-0) S. An introduction to certain engineering concepts and to their quantitative application to biomedical problems, such as flow in the cardiovascular and respiratory systems, transfer of materials through physiological lissues and membranes, and performance of organ replacement and assist devices.

CHE 495 Seminar in Chemical Engineering. Coreq: Senior standing. 1(1 0) F.S. Professional aspects and topics of current interest.

CHE 497 Chemical Engineering Projects I. Preqs: Senior standing. 3(0 12) F.S.Sum. Introduction to chemical engineering research through experimental, theoretical and literature studies. Oral and written presentation of reports.

CHE 498 Chemical Engineering Projects II. Preqs: Senior standing. 1 3 F.S.Sum. Projects in research, design or development in various areas of chemical engineering.

Selected 500-Level Courses Open To Advanced Undergraduates

CHE 511 Chemical Engineering Process Modeling. Preqs: CHE 311, MA 341. 3(3-0) F.

CHE 513 Thermodynamics I. Preq: CHE 316. 3(3-0) F.

CHE 515 Transport Phenomena. Preq: CHE 311. 3(3 0) F.

CHE 517 Chemical Reaction Engineering. Preq: CHE 446. 3(3-0) S.

CHE 521 Separation Processes. Preq: CHE 812. 3(3-0) S.

CHE 525 Chemical Process Control. Preg: CHE 425. 3(3-0) S.

CHE (OR) 527 Optimization of Engineering Processes. Preqs: CHE 451 or OR 501, FORTRAN programming. 3(3-0) F.

CHE 543 Technology of Polymers. 3(3 0) S.

CHE 551 Biochemical Engineering. Preqs: CHE 312, 446. 3(3-0).

CHE (TC) 569 Polymers, Surfactants and Colloidal Materials. Preqs: CHE 316, CH 223. 3(3-0) F.

CHE (TC) 570 Radiation Chemistry and Technology of Polymeric Systems. Preqs: CH 221, 431, 3(3-0) S.

COMPARATIVE LITERATURE

CL495 Special Topics in Comparative Literature. 3(3-4) S. Detailed investigation of a topic in comparative literature. Topic and mode of study determined by faculty member(s) in consultation with Comparative Literature Committee and heads of departments of English and Foreign Languages.

COMMUNICATION

COM 103 Introduction to the Theatre. 3(3 0) F.S.Sum. Artistic, technical, historical, and literary areas of theatre, including acting, directing, design, stagecraft, lighting, costuming, makeup, and criticism.

COM 110 Public Speaking. 3(3-0) F.S.Sum. Research skills, topic selection, speech organization, skills in speech delivery. Listening for analysis and evaluation of in-class speech presentation.

COM 112 Interpersonal Communication. 3(3-0) F.S.Sum. Interpersonal communica tion competence: self concept, self-disclosure, active listening, verbal and nonverbal com munication, conflict management, and communication change.

COM 146 Business and Professional Communication. Communication majors may uso count COM 146 in the major. 3(3 0) F.S. The nature of communication theory and practice in business and professional settings. Development of individual Jyadic, group and organiza tional communication proficiencies. Supervisory subordinate and peer communication, active listening, group communication, and presentational speaking.

COM 190 Introduction to Communication. Preg: COM majors only. 3(3 0) F.S. Com munication theories, practices, and ethical issues related to the five concentrations of study offered by the Department of Communication: Communication (LCC), communication Disorders(LCD), Mass Communication(LCM), Public Relations(LCP), and Theatre (LCT).

COM 202 Group Communication. 3(3-0) F.S. Group communication in business, indus try, government, and education. Elements of decision making, leadership, managing conflict, and facilitating productive membership.

COM 203 Theory and Practice of Acting. $3(3\ 0)$ F.S.Sum. Basic contemporary theories on acting, with practical application through classroom exercises. Role analysis, adaptation of voice and body to performance demands, and role development through various rehearsal activities.

COM 204 Writing for the Electronic Media. 3(3-0) F.S.Sum. Theory and practice of writing for radio, television, and film. Students create scripts, treatments, and storyboards. Areas of study include news, documentary, instructional, corporate, promotional, and dramatic approaches to scriptwriting.

COM 211 Argumentation and Advocacy. 3(3 0) F.S. A study of the process of influencing opinion through the use of logical arguments. Emphasis upon analysis, briefing, evidence, reasoning, and refutation. In class debating.

COM 212 Interracial Communication. Preq: CI. 3/3 0) F. Human communication in interracial contexts, with special emphasis on African American and white American communication. Self awareness and self disclosure of racial attitudes and behaviors. Individual and group exercises and presentations. COM 213 Oral Interpretation of Literature. 3(3 0) F.S. Selection, preparation, and oral performance of literature for specific audiences of adults and children.

COM 214 Introduction to Audio Production. Preg. COM 204. Preference is given to Communication majors. 3(1 4) F.S.Sum. Basic principles of audio production, including studio operation, performing, writing, and producing.

COM 215 Introduction To Communication Disorders. 3/3-0) F.S. Normal speech language development including the anatomical and physiological bases for reception and expression of oral language. Developmental and acquired speech language problems and basic treatment principles applied to communication disorders.

COM 223 Stagecraft. 3(3-0) F, S. Fundamentals of scenery design, set construction, and related technical activities. Practical applications with use of design media and show facilities. Recuired production participation in University Theatre presentations.

COM 224 Introduction to Television Production. Preq: COM 204. Enrollment prefer ence is given to Communication majors. 3(1-4) F.S. Basic techniques of television studio production, including producing, writing, and directing.

COM 226 Introduction to Public Relations. 3(3 0) F.S. Public relations as a communication function of organizations. Public relations process, principles, history, and practice. Analysis of environmental, organizational, communication, and audience influences on public relations practice; career opportunities.

COM 233 Introduction to Stage Lighting. 3(2.2) F. Fundamentals and uses of stage lighting equipment and stage lighting design. Practical application of design media and shop facilities. Participation in production activity for University Theatre presentations.

COM 234 Criticism of Entertainment Media. 3(3 0) F. Examines the history and impact of media entertainment programming. Television is the central focus but film, radio and print are included. Provides awareness of the evolution of contemporary entertainments and skills of isolating and assessing impact.

COM 243 African-American Theatre. 3(3-0) S. African-American dramaturgy and its impact on the American theatre; plays from the nineteenth century to the present.

COM 244 Introduction to Film Production. 3(2-2) F. Principles of production and editing techniques for 8mm and 16mm film including film stocks, cinematography, camera and lens operation, editing and splicing, the laboratory, scripting, and the film business. Students will script, shoot, and edit short films.

COM 284 Introduction to Mass Communication. 3(3-0) F. Development, structure, and functions of radio, television, film, books, newspapers, magazines and other mass media in the United States. Fundamentals of news, mass entertainment, advertising, public relations and mass communication research.

COM 293 Theatre Practicum. 1-6 F.S.Sum. Practical experience in one or more of the various areas of artistic and technical theatre through active participation in Thompson Theatre's play production program.

COM 298 Special Projects in Communication. 1 3 F.S. A special projects course to be utilized for guided research or experimental classes at the sophomore level, topic determined by instructor.

COM 301 Presentational Speaking. Preqs: COM 110 or COM 146. 3(3 0) F.S. Design. organization and delivery of oral presentations for policy determination, policy implementation, and sales.

COM 302 Managing Meetings. 3(3-0) F. Rules and customs of meetings in committees, assemblies and organizations; meeting management and group leadership; parliamentary motions and strategies.

COM 303 Stage Directing. 3/3 0) S. Basic theory of directing and its application to theatrical production. Play reading, evaluation, casting procedure, staff organization, and rehearsal planning and practices. Laboratory productions of short plays. COM312 Patterns of Miscommunication. 3(3-0) F.S. Miscommunication patterns orig inating from fallacious semantic assumptions held by communicators. Suggestions for preventing miscommunication.

COM 313 Advanced Oral Interpretation. Preq: COM 213. 3(1.4) S. Alt. yrs. Increases skills in selection, preparation, and oral presentation of literature for specific audiences of local elementary and or secondary school pupils.

COM 314 Advanced Audio Production. Preq: COM 214. Enrollment preference to Communication majors. 4/1 4) S. Advanced multichannel techniques for audio production. Studio acoustics, audio signal processing, and advanced microphone techniques, writing, and performing.

COM 315 Phonetics. $3(\beta | 0)$ S. Articulatory and acoustic phonetics; application of the International Phonetic Alphabet with vocal and ear training.

COM 321 Survey of Rhetorical Theory. *Preq: COM 201.3(3-0) F.* Principles of rhetorical theory from its classical origins through the modern period to the present time. Key concepts and theories that provide a critical understanding of the processes of persuasive symbol use.

COM 322 Nonverbal Communication. Preg: COM 112. 3(3-0) F. S. Theory and research in nonverbal communication, including: environment: space: physical appearance: movement: eyes and facial expressions; and vocal cues. Nonverbal communication in personal, workplace and cross-cultural setting.

COM 323 Introduction to Scenic Design. Prog. COM 103 or 223. 3(22) S. Alt. yrs. Aesthetics, elements, and principles of scenic design. Theories and applications to the physical stage in relation to the script. Practical applications with the use of design media in University Theatre productions.

COM 324 Advanced Television Production . Preq: COM 224. 3(1.4) S. Television program production utilizing advanced production techniques. Emphasis on refinement of writing, producing, and directing skills through work in TV studio on production of sophisticated program formats.

COM 325 Anatomy and Physiology of Speech. 3(3 0) F. Anatomy and physiology of the speech mechanism including the muscular, skeletal, and nervous system structures involved in respiration, phonation, and articulation.

COM 326 Public Relations Applications. Preq: COM 226. 3(3-0) F.S. Management of the public relations function in organizations and public relations couseling: communication theory and nature of materials emanating from public relations departments and counseling firms, practical analysis and development of public relations publicity and campaigns.

COM 332 Relational Communication. Preq: COM 112. 3/3 0) F.S. Communication patterns in the development and deterioration of interpersonal relationships. Functional and dysfunctional communication behaviors in family relationships.

COM 333 Advanced Acting. Preq: COM 203 or demonstrated competence in acting. 3(2) 0)S. Alt. yrs. Advanced methods in role preparation through exercises in concentration, imagination, sensory and emotional recall, and other Stanislavskian techniques. Analyses and critiques of plays and in-class performances.

COM 334 Criticism of Information Media. Pre: COM 234 or junior standing. 3(4:0)8. History and impact of informational and persuasive telemediated messages. Topics addressed include credibility and motivation in local and national news media. persuasion in political campaigns and social movements, art and artifice in commercials, the infusion of entertainment elements into informational programs.

COM 335 Language Development. 3(3 0) F. Alt. Yrs. Syntactic, semantic, morphologic, and pragmatic development from birth through addlescence. The influence of cognitive and social development on language development. First language acquisition versus second language learning. COM 336 Communications Techniques for Public Relations. Prog. COM 226. 3(3-0)F. Communication processes and procedures of public relations programs. Media techniques, preparation of materials, channels of distribution.

COM 342 Interviewing. Preq: Junior standing. 3(3-0) F.S. Theory and practice of effective communication skills applied in various types of professional interviews. In class interviewing.

COM 345 Delayed Speech and Language Development. Preq: COM 335. 3/2 2/S. Study of delayed speech and language development. Focuses on: mental retardation; central nervous system and emotional disorders; hearing loss; speech deprivation; voice; stut tering; and articulation. Recuires field observation.

COM 354 Portable Video Production. Preg: COM 204. 3(2 2) F.S.Sum. Principles of producing, directing, and editing techniques for video. Students will script, storyboard, shoot and edit short video projects.

COM 362 Male/Female Communication. Preg. Junior Standing; COM 112.3(3) 0F.S. Effects of gender on the interpersonal communication process. Explanations of gender differences, communication about women and men via language and via media, and interpersonal communication between men and women. Individual and group research: oral oresentations.

COM 364 History of Film to 1940. Preq: Junior standing. 3(3-0) F. Technological developments and aesthetic movements that shaped cimema production and direction from the beginning of the industry to 1940. Evolution in camera movement, editing, sound storyline, and the documentary. Rise to prominence of the Hollywood studio systems and the contributions of foreign fillmmakers.

COM 374 History of Film From 1940. Prog. Junior standing. 3(3-0) S. Technological developments and aesthetic movements that have shaped cinema production and direction from 1940 to the present. Evolution in camera movement. editing. sound, storyline, and the documentary. Post war decline and re-emergence of the Hollywood film industry and the contributions of foreign filmmakers.

COM 390 Seminar in Communication. Preq: 15 hours of COM courses, Communication majors only. 1(10) F.S. Examination of postgraduate plans for employment or graduate school, Development of coursework and internship plans for senior year.

COM (ANT, HSS) 392 International and Cross-cultural Communications. *3(2)* 015. Patterns and problems of verbal and nonverbal forms of cross-cultural communication. Avoidance and management of cultural conflict arising from avareness of characteristics and cross-cultural communication. Impact on communication of differing cultural perspectives.

COM 403 Touring Theatre. Preq: audition required. 3(1.4) S. A touring performance experience consisting of text analysis, characterization, role development, and perfor mance of scripts.

COM 411 Rhetorical Criticism. 3(3 0) S. Rhetorical analysis of public speeches, social movements, political campaigns, popular music, advertising, and religious communica tion. Neo-Aristotelian criticism, movement studies, genre criticism, dramatistic analysis, content analysis, fantasy theme analysis.

COM 421 Communication Law. Preg. Junior standing. 3(3 0) S. Explores the historical, philosophical, and legal foundations of communication rights and responsibilities. Philosophies and regulations affecting sources, messages, channels, receivers, and situations provide the central focus of the course.

COM 431 Communication in Political Campaigns. Preq: COM 110. 3(3 0) F. Alt. Yrs. Roles of analysis and criticism of oral communication in political campaigns; analysis of special political communication situations; ghostwriting, news conferences, negative advertising. COM 441 Ethical Issues in Communication. Preq: COM 110, 112, 3(3 0) S. Critical analysis of ethical problems in interpersonal and public communication practices.

COM 454 Portable Video Practicum, Preq: COM 354, 3(0-6) S. Hands-on experience in small Video systems production. Students produce instructional videotapes. Provides prac tical experience in all phases of the production process, including pre-production organiza tion, and critical analysis of the final product.

COM 455 Clinical Practicum in Speech Language Pathologies. Preq: COM 355. 3/2-J.F.S. Applies theoretical principles through actual treatment of speech, language, and hearing impaired individuals. Licensed Speech Language Pathologists on staff in the NCSU Speech Clinic supervise treatment provided by students.

COM 456 Organizational Communication. Proc. COM 110 or COM 112, or Jr. standing. J(d, 0) F.S.Sun. Role of human communication in organizations, the assumptions inherent in management philosophies about deficitive communication and an investigation of the relationships among communication, job satisfaction, productivity, development, and employee motivation.

COM 462 Cross-Cultural Communication. Preq: COM 112; 3 additional COM credits. 3/3 0/F. Communication across cultural boundaries with emphasis on comparative analy sis of communication strategies and tactics as well as overall communication systems of various cultures: problems, barriers, patterns of communication.

COM 465 Advanced Clinical Practicum in Speech-Language Pathologies. Prog. A grade of C or better in COM 455. COM 335. COM 345. 37 23 F.S. Applies theoretical Knowledge with practical application for speech. language and hearing impaired indi viduals. Appraisal and treatment provided by students is under the direct supervision of licensed Speech Language Pathologists on staff in the NGSU Speech Clinic.

COM 474 Video in Business and Industry. Proc. COM 224 or COM 354. 3(3-0) S. Planning and controlling the use of video for training, employee communication, public relations, and other purposes in organizations. Applications. organizational variables, and technologies.

COM 496 Communication Internship. Preq: Jr. standing in Communication; permission of Department. Communication majors only. 3(1-10) F.S. Directed work of experience for Communication majors with supervision from the work site and the University.

COM 498 Special Topics in Communication. Preq: Nine hours of communication courses, junior standing and permission of the department. 1-3 F.S. A detailed investigation of a special topic in the communication arts or sciences.

CROP SCIENCE

CS 200 Introduction to Turfgrass Management. Prog. BS 100, BO 200, or CS 213. 3/3 0) F. Turfgrass selection, establishment, maintenance, and pest management in lawn. golf course, athletic field, and roadside care; sod production; and other related industries. Field trips required.

CS 213 Crops: Adaptation & Production. Prep: BS 100 or BO 200, 43-21 F.S. Fundamental structure and reproductive features of crops. Their adaptation and importance in global agriculture. Practices and inputs needed for economic production of a quality product and interaction of these factors within the constraints of climate, soils, and topography in maintaining a quality environment.

CS 295 Special Topics in Crop Science. Preg: CS 211, CS 212, or B0 900. 1 & F.S.Sum. Individual study of specific crop science principles or production practices. Also present topics of current interest.

CS 312 Pastures and Forage Crop. Preqs: BS 100, SSC 200 recommended. 3(3 0) S. Production and preservation of the principal forage crops, with attention to the establishment and maintenance of pastures. CHAMBLEE CS 318 Corn and Soybean Production. Preq: CS 211, CS 212, SSC 200, 3(3 0) F., Alt. yrs. Principles of corn and soybean management in southeastern U. S.A., including cultivar selection, planting, pest management, nutritional requirements, tillage and soil manage ment, water management, harvesting, marketing and utilization.

CS 400 Turf Cultural Systems. Prep: CS 200, BO 100, SSC 200, 4(3-2) F. Turf cultural systems related to lawn care operations, golf course management, parks and recreation, athletic field preparation, roadsides and sod production. Emphasis on cultural system development for maximum tolerance to environmental stresses including drought, heat, cold and wear. Field trips required.

CS 411. Environmental Aspects of Crop Production. Prog. Bo 421. 32 0) F. The productivity and quality of crops in relation to all environmental factors. including man. Disorders caused by physical and biotic environmental stresses and the role of these environmental factors in normal crop development are emphasized. Ullization and manipulation of the environment for the continued improvement of crops are discussed. ATTERSON

CS 413 Plant Breeding. Preq: GN 411. 2(2 0) S. Discussion of reproductive systems of higher plants; the genetic basis for plant improvement and the selection, evaluation, and utilization of crop varieties.

CS 414 Weed Science. Preq: CH 220. 4(3.2) F. History, current status and fundamentals of weed biology and cultural, biological, and chemical weed control; properties and uses of herbicides-weed identification proper use of herbicides and herbicide application equipment; and current weed management practices in crops and non-cropland situations.

WORSHAM

CS 415 Agronomic Pest Management Systems. Prez: CS 213. CS 200, CS 414. 3/3 0)S. History, principles, and application of techniques for managing agricultural pests. Theory and practice of integrating pest control tactics to manage pests and minimize environ mental impacts. Topics include pest sampling techniques, economic thresholds, biological control, efficient pesticide use, crop pest modeling, animal pest management and IPM economics.

CS (SSC) 462 Soil-Crop Management Systems. Preqs: CS 212, CS 414, SSC 342, SSC 452, senior standing. 3(2-3) S. (See Soil Science) FIKE

CS (SSC) 490 Senior Seminar in Crop Science and Soil Science. Preq: Senior in Agronomy. 1(1 0) S. Review and discussion of current topics in crop science, soil sicence, agronomy and natural resource management. Preparation and presentation of scientific information in written and oral format.

CS 492 External Learning Experience. Preg. Sophomore standing. 1 6 F. S. A learning experience in agriculture and life sciences within an academic framework that utilizes facilities and resources which are external to the campus. Contact and arrangements with prospective employers must be initiated by student and approved by a faculty adviser, the prospective employers. The departmental teaching coordinator and the academic dean prior to the experience.

CS 493 Special Problems in Crop Science. Prev: Sophomore standing. 1-6 F.S. A learning experience in agriculture and life sciences within an acdemic framework that utilizes campus facilities and resources. Contact and arrangements with prospective employers must be initiated by student and approved by a faculty adviser, the prospective employer, the departmental teaching coordinator and the academic dean prior to the experience.

CS 495 Special Topics in Crop Science. 1 \exists F,S,Sum. Offered as needed to present materials not normally available in regular course offerings or for offering of new courses on a trial basis.

Selected 500-Level Courses Open To Advanced Undergraduates

CS 511 Tobacco Technology. Preq: BO 421 or equivalent. 3(3-0) S.

CS 513 Physiological Aspects of Crop Production. Preq: BO 421. 3(3-0) S. Alt. yrs.

CS 591 Special Problems. Preq: CI. Credits Arranged. F.S.Sum.

COMPUTER SCIENCE

CSC 100 Computer Literacy. Credit for CSC 100 is not allowed if student has prior credit in nonher computer science course or computer related course. (Offerd only through Indig undent Studius, 24:00. Survey of electronic data processing, computer hardware and software systems, and developments in information processing. Comprehensive overview of the computer: what it is, what it can and cannot do, how it operates, how it may be instructed to solve problems. Introduces both terminology and applications.

HONEYCUTT

CSC 110 Introduction to Computing Pascal. Prog. E 115, MA 141. Students taking this course must be eligible to suc COE computing equipment, 31/2-1F.S. Algorithm development and problem solving in Pascal. Particular elements include: careful and methodical development of Pascal programs from specifications: documentation and style: appropriate use of control structures, data types and subprograms; abstraction and verification; numeric and nonumeric applications.

CSC 112 Introduction to Computing. FORTRAN. Proc. E 115. MA 141. Students Taking this courses must be eligible to use COE computing equipment. 3(2) P. S. Problem solving through writing FORTRAN programs. Particular elements include: careful devel opment of FORTRAN programs from specifications: documentation and style-appropriate use of control structures, data types and subprograms: abstractions and vertification: engineering applications.

CSC 200 Introduction to Computers and Their Uses. May not be used by CSC major as a restricted deletive. 31: 21 F.S.Sum. Computer history, hardware, systems analysis, secur ity and legal issues. Software, including desirable characteristics of programs, the pro gramming process, writing programs, and using a spreadsheet program.

CSC 201 Basic Computer Organization and Assembly Language. Proc. CSC 210. 213 of P.S.S.m. History of computing. Number systems, von Neuman machines, instruction sets and machine code. data representation, assemblers and assembly language programming, compilers, external and internal processor organization, memory, 1/0 organization and devices, and simple multi-processors. Detailed study of a contemporary processor.

CSC 202 Concepts and Facilities of Operating Systems. Proc. Assembler Language. 3/4 0) F.S. History and development of operating systems. Frimary components and services of contemporary multi processing systems; file systems. memory and process management, scheduling policies, virtual resources, terminal interface, command languages. linking and loading, program execution, event-driven kernel. device drivers, system performance, concurrency control, distributed systems. Detailed study and use of a contemporary system.

CSC 210 Concepts of Programming Languages. Proc CSC 110. 36-01 F.S.Num. Advanced features of general purpose high-level programming languages: dynamic data structures, recursion, modularity for large programs. Structure, interpretation and translation of languages. Structured programming, programming environments, language dependent and independent methodology. Survey of languages and a case study of a problem oriented language.

CSC (MA) 222 Applied Discrete Mathematics. *Preq: CSC 110, MA 141. 3(3-0) F.S.* Formal logic. Methods of proof including induction. Introduction to grammars and finite state machines. Recurrence relations and asymptotic behavior of functions. Sets and counting. Boolean expressions and logic networks. Graphs and relations. CSC 252 Principles of Programming—COBOL. Preq: CSC 110.2/2 0) F.S.Sum. Introduction to the business oriented programming language COBOL. Programming assign ments cover general data processing, file maintenance and report generation.

CSC 254 Principles of Programming APL. Preq: MA 405. 1(1-0). Advanced programming concepts in APL and their application to a wide variety of computing problems. The APL reference language and locally available APL hardware representations.

CSC 255 Principles of Programming—SNOBOL. 1(1 0). Syntax and semantics of the symbol manipulation language SNOBOL 4. Application of the language to programming problems in non-numeric areas.

CSC 258 Programming Language-C. Preq: CSC 202. 2(2-0) F.S.Sum. Systems implementation language C. History and current applications; syntax and semantics of C; paradigms of C that set it apart from other high level languages: C programming environment.

CSC 295 Special Topics in Computer Science. 1-3. Special topics in CSC at the early undergraduate level.

CSC 302 Introduction to Numerical Methods. Press: CSC 110 or CSC 112, MA 242. 37:40 F.S. Numerical computations with digital computers: floating point arthumetic and implications of round-off error. Algorithms and computer techniques for the numerical solution of problems in: function evaluation: zeros of functions: interpolation; numerical differentiation and integration; linear systems of equations; curve fitting; solutions of non-linear equations; numerical solutions of ordinary differential equations:

CSC 310 Software Engineering. Preq: CSC 202 and CSC 311.3(3 0) F.S. Application of product engineering methods to software: quality assurance, project management, requirements analysis, specifications, design, development, testing, production and maintenance.

CSC 311 Data Structures. *Proc CSC 210, 222, 3(3 0) F, S, Skum.* A survey of fundamental abstract data types along with efficient implementations for each. Emphasizes asymptotic rouning time as measure of program performance. Lists, stacks, queues, sparse arrays, binary trees, heaps, balanced search trees, and hash tables. Illustrative applications such as graph, text-processing, or geometric algorithms.

CSC 312 Computer Organization and Logic. Progr. CSC 201, CSC 222. 4(3) F.S. Combinational logic circuits and their relation to Boolean algebra. Functional properties of combinational and sequential components and their realizations in integrated circuit forms. Organization of digital computer components; processors, control units, memories, writches, and peripherals. Architecture of computer systems. Computer arithmetic. Microprogrammed control. Interrupt mechanisms. Laboratory exercises involve logical, functional, and electrical properties of components from gates to microprocessors.

CSC 333 Automata, Grammars, and Computability. Proc. CSC 222, 3(4:0) F.S. Study of three classical formal models of computation finite state machines, context-free grammars, and Turing machines and the corresponding families of formal languages. Power and limitationsofeach model. Parsing. Non determinism. The Halting Problem and undecidability. The classes P and NP, and NP-completeness.

CSC 379 Ethical Implications of Computing. Prey Junior standing. (11 0) S. Discussion of the concern for the way in which computers pose new ethical questions or pose new versions of standard moral problems and dilemmas. Study of ethical concepts to guide the computer professional. Computer professional codes of ethics. Use of case studies to relate to ethical theory. Ethical and legal use of affware. Conflicts of interest.

CSC 401 Data and Computer Communications Networks. Preg. MA 314 or ST 371. CSC 202. Credits are not allowed for both CSC 401 and ECE 410. 3(3-0) F. Basic concepts of data communication networking and computer communications architectures, including packet switching, local area networks, OSI (Open System Interconnection Architectures). TCP IP. X25. X75, and SNA (System Network Architecture). CSC (MA) 416 Introduction to Combinatorics. Preqs: MA 242 and proficiency in a programming language. 3(3-0). S Alt. Yrs. (See Mathematics for description.)

CSC 417 Theory of Programming Languages. *Proc. CSC 411, 3(-0) F.S.* Theory of design and implementation of programming languages. *Topics include the definition*. translation. and structure of programming languages. Formal languages and automata are introduced and their applications to language definition and translation are presented. The design and implementation of language features discussed and existing programming languages compared.

CSC 421. Introduction to Management Information Systems. Proc. Ir. standing the CSC or LEB. Aid of β -S.Sum. Principles and techniques of information analysis and systems design as they relate to the development of management information systems (MIS). Information flow, Information requirements of management. Decision-making models. Operations analysis and modelling techniques. Organizational behavior. Systems design process. Systems analysis tools. Management gamest parts

CSC 422. Management Information Systems Projects. Proc CSC 421, 3(3) 0; F.S. Development of computer based management information systems. Decision support systems. Interface considerations between management and the information systems. Lots a base concepts. Planning and programming management information systems. Cost-effectiveness and cost benefits analysis. Management information systems project.

CSC 423 Information Resources Management. Prog: CSC 421. 3/3 OJ S. Information Resources Management as a process that encompasses strategic planning, the implementa tion of new technology. dramatic changes to both the corporate Management Information Services and traditional information systems architecture, and the emerging role of end user computing to enable a business enterprise to operate effectively.

CSC (MA) 427 Introduction to Numerical Analysis I. Prog: MA 301 and program impl longung implicincy, 324-09 F. Theory and practice of computational procedures using a digital computer, including approximation of functions by interpolating poly nomials, numerical differentiation and integration, and solution of ordinary differential equations including both initial value and boundary value problems. Computer applications and techniques.

CSC (MA) 428 Introduction to Numerical Analysis II. Prog: MA 405 and program ming language proficiency; MA (CSC) 427 is not a prerequisite. 3(3 0) S. Computational procedures using digital computers. Solution of linear and nonlinear equation, matrices and eigenvalue calculations; curve fitting and function approximation by least squares. smoothing functions, and minimax approximations.

CSC 431 File Organization and Processing. Proc. CSC 311. 4(3-0) F.S. Hardware characteristics of storage devices. Basic file organizations including sequential, direct, and indexed sequential: hashing and collision resolution; perfect hashing; signatures; bloom filters; sorting and other bit level structures. The structures including binary search trees. B trees, and tries. Dynamic hashing techniques. Structures including prid files. Applying file structures to practical problems.

CSC 432 Database Management Systems. *Proc. CSC 431, 43:-01 F.* Introduction to database concepts. Data models: hierarchical, network and relational. Query languages. Query optimization. Database design. Implementation considerations. Concurrency and locking. Data integrity. Distributed databases. Database machines. Use of a commercial database system. A course project assigned.

CSC (E) 441 Introduction to Simulation. Prog: MA 242, ST 372, programming profi criency. 3(J-0) F, S. Discrete-event stochastic simulation for the modeling and analysis of systems. Programming of simulation models in a simulation language. Input data analysis, variance reduction techniques, validation and verification, and analysis of simulation output. Random number generators and random variate generation. CSC 451 Operating Systems. Prec: CSC 202, CSC 311, 3(3-0) F.S. Functions, structure, history and development of assemblers, macroprocessors, loaders, linkers, editors, interrupt handlers, device drivers, and other operating system components. Processor architecture, input output devices from a software point of view. High level language constructs supporting concurrency in programming. Programming required.

CSC 452 Operating Systems Projects. Prog: CSC 14.1. Corec: ENG 321. This course qualifies as project course required of CSC majors. 3(3 0) F.S. Definition, design, and implementation of a significant operating system project from such areas as single or multi-user file systems, process management, virtual memory, time-sharing, real-time control. Programming required.

CSC (ECE) 460 Digital Systems Interfacing. Proc: A grade of Corbitri in either FCE 218 or CSC 312, 3(2) F, S. Concepts of microcomputer system architecture and applications to fundamental computer hardware. Thoretical and practical aspects of interfacing and a variety of microprocessor peripheral chips with specific microprocessor microcom puter systems from both hardware and software points of view.

CSC 461 Computer Graphics. Progs: MA 242 or MA 212; CSC 110 or CSC 111.2.d/3-0/F. Principles of computer graphics with emphasis on two dimensional raster graphics. Topics include: graphics hardware and software, line and polygon drawing algorithms, trans formations, segments, windowing and clipping, and interaction techniques. Core Graphics Standard Iollowed for algorithm implementation. Programming required.

CSC 462 Computer Graphics Projects. Prog. CSC 461; Core: MA 305. This course qualifies as project course required of CSC majors. 37(-4) S. Principles of computer graphics with emphasison three-dimensional raster graphics. Topics include: transforma tions projections, windowing and clipping, hidden lines and surfaces. shading, and curved surface representation. Core Graphics Standard followed for algorithm implementation. Programming required.

CSC 471 Programming Environments. Progs CSC 202, CSC 311, 33-0 F. Software systems for intensive programming. Support tools, prototyping, instrumentation, layering, subsystem organization, programmer coordination, documentation and configuration control will be illustrated on UNIX, which will be examined in detail: Clanguage, libraries, system calls, file system, the Shell, and major utilities. Comparative survey of other contemporary environments.

CSC 472 Software Engineering Project. Proc CSC 471. Core: ENG 321. Audits not allowed .34:0.9. S. Development of a complex application subsystem following software engineering methods: requirements analysis, design, documentation quality assurance, configuration control, work and time management. Introduce distinction of development and target environments. Term project required. Additional topics dependent upon application.

CSC 481 Software Engineering with Ada. *Preq: CSC 311. 3(3-0).* Theory and practice in the high order language Ada, with emphasis on software engineering issues addressed by the language. Language applications and techniques.

CSC 495 Special Topies in Computer Science. Prog. CL 1 & F.S.Sum. Used for the following types of study: readings in the literature of computer science, introductory research projects, major computer programming projects, semimars, or new course devel opment. Work may be done in any CSC area such as software, hardware utilization, programming languages, numerical methods or telecommunications.

CSC 499 Independent Research in Computer Science, Preq: Consent of Department. 1 6 F,S,Sum. Independent investigation of a research problem under faculty supervision.

Selected 500-Level Courses Open To Advanced Undergraduates

CSC (ECE) 501 Operating System Principles. Preqs: CSC 201, CSC 311 and MA 421. 3(3 0) F.S. CSC (ECE) 506 Digital Systems Architecture. Preq: CSC 312. 3(3 0) F.S.

CSC (ECE) 510 Software Engineering. Preqs: CSC 311 and CSC 222. 3(3-0) F.

CSC 511 Artificial Intelligence I. Preq: CSC 311. 3(3-0) F.S.

CSC (ECE) 512 Compiler Construction. Preq: CSC 311. 3(3-0) S.

CSC 541 Advanced Data Structures. Prog. CSC 311. 3(3-0) F.

CSC (ECE) 542 Database Management. Preq: CSC 431 or CSC (ECE) 501. 3(3.0) F.

CSC (ECE) 571 Data Transmission Communications. Preqs: CSC 312 or ECE 301. 3(3 0) S.

CSC (ECE) 572 Computer Communications. Preq: CSC 312. Coreq: B average in technical subjects. 3(3-0) F.

CSC (ECE) 573 Introduction to Computer Performance Modelling. Preq: MA 421. Coreg: CSC 501, 3(3-0) F.

CSC (ECE) 574 Real Time Computer Systems. Preq: CSC 405 or CSC (ECE) 501, 3(3-0) Alt. S.

CSC (MA) 583 Numerical Solution of Ordinary Differential Equations. Preq: MA 512, 3(3-0) S.

CSC (MA) 584 Numerical Solution of Partial Differential Equations Finite Difference Methods. Prog. Knowledge to the level of CSC 427 428. 3(3 0) F.S.

CSC (MA, OR) 585 Graph Theory. Preg: MA 405. 3(3-0) F.

DANCE

DAN 272 Dance Composition. Prog: PE 274 or PE 264. 1(0-2) F.S. Creative problemsolving using the components of movement composition. Development of movement vocabulary through structured improvisation. Development of a thematic phrase through various chorographic devices. Structure of the developed materials.

DAN 295 Problems of Dance Performance. Preq: audition. 2(0-4) F.S. Practical performing experience in a company setting. Rehearsal, performance and production of concert dance.

DESIGN FUNDAMENTALS

(Also see DN Design)

DF 101 Design Fundamentals Studio 1. School of Design students only or veriften approrol of department head and deam. 60 (11) F. Introduction to the design disciplines and departments of the School of Design. A studio course examining the techniques and attitudes for dealing with identification, solution and evaluation of problems arising from the design of physical artifacts in the natural and built environment. The design studios process includes the acquisition of languages and skills appropriate to design studies.

DF 102 Design Fundamentals Studio II. Prep. DF 101 or written approval of depart ment head and den. $6(0 \ S.$ Second course-design disciplines and departments of the School of Design. Examines the techniques and attitudes for dealing with identification, solution, and evaluation of problems arising from the design of physical artifacts in natural and built environments. Acquisition of languages and skills appropriate to design studies.

DF 111. Two Dimensional Design for Non-Design Majors. This course is not open to School of Design students. 3(-0) F.S. An introduction to the fundamentals of design studies through two dimensional problems. The basic elements and concepts of design will be explored as abstract and applied problems through design insues. It is the goal of this course to provide non design students an introduction to design principles and a language of design. DF 112. Three Dimensional Design for Non-Design Majors. This course is not open to School of Design students. 40:64 P.S. An introduction to the fundamentals of design studies through three dimensional problems. The basic elements and concepts of design will be explored as abstract and applied problems through the design issue. It is the goal of this course to provide non design students a working knowledge of design principles and a language of design.

DESIGN

(Also see ARC-Architecture, DF Design Fundamentals, GD Graphic Design, ID Industrial Design, and LAR Landscape Architecture.)

DN 212 Basic Photography. Preq: DF 102.3(2-2) F,S. Introduction to the processes and visual skills necessary for the beginning photographer. Darkroom experimentation, pinhole camera, basic rudiments of camera use. film development and printing. Exploration of issues related to the quality of visual communication.

DN (TAM) 272 Printed Textile Design. A grade of C or better in DF 101 or DF 111. 3(20) F.S. Design and production of printed and pattern dyed fabrics. Development of design abilities through hand production methods with an awareness of industrial pro cesses. WILCHINS

DN 273 Materials and Processes in Fibers and Surface Design. Pro: DF 101 or DF 111 or DF 112, 30-06 F,S, Introduction to historical and contemporary hand processes used by the textile designer. Students will learn a variety of textile techniques utilizing traditional and experimental methods. Emphasis on technical exploration and development.

DN 292 Special Topics in Design. Preq: Consent of instructor. 1-3. F.S. Topics of current interest in the School of Design.

DN 311 Basic Visual Laboratories. Proc. Design Majors: DF 102; Non Design Majors: DF 111, 112. 3/0-0F, F.S. Basic activities that relate to the major design areas in the School of Design. Study of visual communication skills in areas of illustration, printmaking, and life drawing. The student elects instructor and area(s) of activity.

DN 312 Intermediate Photography. Preq: DN 212. 3(2.2) F.S. Continuation on an advanced level of the skills and techniques developed in Basic Photography. Purpose is to develop use of camera as a perceptual tool to increase awareness and sensitivity of visual imagery.

DN316 Film Animation. Preqs: DF 102; or DF 111 and 112. 3(3-0) Alt. yrs. S. A course in experimental film animation with emphasis on the integration of drawing, sculpture, 3-dimensional model building and film making.

DN 854 Building Workshop, Preq. DF 102. 3(2-2). S Gives the student the opportunity to concentrate on the process and logic of building one's own design. The workshop brings together structural behavior, geometry, and materials in the construction of physical form at a large scale. The experience of execution offers the opportunity for evaluative testing with the critical support of a faculty member. TAYLOB

DN 381 Basic Drawing. Preq: DF 102; or both DF 111 and DF 112. 3(0 6) F. A beginning descriptive drawing experience which teaches students to see, analyze, and transcribe observed subject matters. The transcription incorporates formal drawing issues (line, form, texture) with traditional and contemporary material space exploration.

DN 384 Basic Painting, Prec. DF 102; or both DF 111 and DF 112. 3(0.6) F. Introduction to the principles of painting through class projects that expose students to different painting materials and techniques. Students learn to build a stretcher, size and prime a canvas as well as other rigid painting surfaces. Acrylic and oil paint used; projects assigned and open themes.

DN 386 Basic Sculpture. Preq: DF 101 and DF 112. 3(0.6) F. Studio course introducing basic concepts, materials, and processes of sculpture. Instruction incorporates both tradi tional and contemporary form generation with emphasis on developing formal perceptions and projection. RAYMOND

DN 400 Design Studio. Prev: DF 102 or written approval of department head and dean. Course may be used to partially satisfy studio requirement in all undergraduate degree programs in the School of Design, 661 99 F.S. Studio offering upper level undergraduates the opportunity to intensively study general design issues (form, color, structure, proportions, scale, etc.) in a studio mode. PAUSE, TAYLOR

DN 411 Advanced Visual Laboratory. Preq: DF 102; or both DF 111 and DF 112. May be taken for a minimum of 12 credit hours by School of Design students. 3(0-6) S. Visual communication skills in the areas of sculpture, life drawing, painting, illustration, and printmaking.

DN 412 Advanced Photography. Preq: DN 312. 3(2.2) S. Use of the camera as a communicative vehicle for the expression of ideas and information. The study and mani festation of visual imagery.

DN 413 Synthetic Drawing. Preq: DF 102 or DF 111: DF 112. 3(2-3) Every 3rd Sem. Orthographic and axonometric projections, coordinating and perspective systems, and diagramming to facilitate the drawing of shapes and forms conceived by the designer in order to make visually precise simulations of design adeas. TAYLOR

DN 414 Color and Light. Preq: DF 102. 3(3 0) F.S. Physical and perceptual nature of color, color awareness, sensitivity and skills in visual communication with color as a designer's tool. PAUSE

DN 454 Geometry for Designers. Preq: Junior standing. 3(3 0) F. Geometry and its application to the various fields of design. Mathematical and drawing skills required. TAYLOR

DN 455 Building Workshop. Preq: DF 102 or both DF 111 and DF 112. 3(2-2) Every 3rd Sem. Process and logic of producing one's own design. Structural behavior, geometry, and materials in the construction of physical form usually at a large scale. Evaluative testing with critical support.

DN (TAM) 470 Textile Design Studio. Preps. A grade of C or better in DN(TAM) 232, 371, and 372, 600 91 F. Semester design project based on a single problem statement. Individual investigation of resources, processes, and solutions in the development of a collection of fabrics or end products. Public exhibition of collections.

DN 472 Advanced Surface Design. Preq: DF 101, DN 272. 3(0-6) F.S. Advanced problems in the design and production of hand-printed and pattern-dyed fabrics. Experimentation with advanced color application techniques. Exploration of pattern and image production on fabric and development of design abilities in textile media. Specific focus changes each semester.

DN 480 Intermediate Studio. Preq: DF 101 and DF 102; or DF 111. DF 112 and DN 311F. 8(0-9) F.S. Studio format offering upper level undergraduates the opportunity to intensively study general design issues (form, color, structure, proportions, scale, etc.) through individual study in drawing, painting, sculpture, photography, or printmaking.

DN 481 Intermediate Drawing. *Preq: DN 381.3(0 6) S.* An intermediate-level drawing course that further develops the designer's graphic, analytic, observational, and conceptual skills.

DN 484 Intermediate Painting. Prog: DF 102; or both DF 111 and DF 112. 3(0+3). An intermediate level painting course that through slide lectures, class projects, and assigned readings exposes students to contemporary painting art movements. Special emphasis given to the formal and interpretative analysis of a painting. Acrylic and oil paint used; DIAZ DN 486 Intermediate Sculpture. Preg: DN 386, 3(0 6) S. An intermediate-level sculpture course that further develops the designer's analytic, observational, and conceptual skills. RAYMOND

DN 487 Sculpture: Life Modeling. Preq: DF 101 or DN 411S. 3(0 6) S. A studio course with direct observation of nature a primary concern. In-depth study of specific modeling concepts and processes. RAYMOND

DN 491 Special Seminar in Design. 1 3 F.S. Seminars on subjects of current interest in design.

DN 492 Special Topics in Design. 1-3 F.S. Topics of current interest in the School of Design normally used to develop new courses.

DN 494 Internship in Design. Preq: Junior standing in Design; 3.0 GPA or better; and approval of department head. 3 6 F.S. Supervised field experience in design offices and organizations. TAYLOR

DN 495 Independent Study in Design. Preq: Junior standing in Design; 3.0 GPA or better; and approval of department head. 1-3 F.S. Special projects in design developed under the direction of a faculty member on a tutorial basis. TAYLOR

ENGINEERING

E 100 Introduction to College of Engineering, O1 OI F. Orientation to the University and introduction to the College of Engineering and the orientering profession. General academic requirements and special educational opportunities, the history of engineering and computer science, professionalism and ethics.

E 110-111 Engineering Scholars Forum. Prez: Eurollment limited to participants in the Engineering Scholars Program. 02 0) F.S. Interdisciplinary seminar series with presentations by distinguished faculty members and experts drawn from technical, academic, business and government communities. Discussions of major public issues and topics of contemporary concern.

E 115 Introduction to Computing Davironments. 10 2) F.S.Sum. Fundamentals of the EOS System. Software and services available on the system. Network hardware configuration, on line help and communication, file and directory manipulation. Software applications such as e mail, publishing packages, spreadsheets, mathematical packages. CAD packages.

E 210-211 Engineering Scholars Forum. Prog. Eurollment limited to participants in the Engineering Scholars Program. 02-0 F.S. Interdisciplinary seminar series with presentations by distinguished faculty members and experts drawn from technical, academic, business and government communities. Discussions of major public issues and topics of contemporary concern.

E 432 Patents, Trademarks and Copyrights. Prog. Jr. standing. 3(3-0) S. Patent, trademark and copyright problems that arise in engineering, scientific and industrial pursuits. Includes the rights and remedies available to individual inventors and authors as well as companies. Patent Office procedures and practices. MILLS

E 497 Engineering Research Projects. Proc. Jr. standing in College of Engineering: Restricted to participants in Engineering Scholars Program and Engineering Research Center Scholars. 1 3 FS.Sum. Projects in research, design or development in engineering or computer science.

Selected 500-Level Courses Open To Advanced Undergraduates

E (MA, OR) 531 Dynamical Systems and Multivariable Control. Preqs: MA 301, 405 or equivalent. 3(3-0) F.

ADULT AND COMMUNITY COLLEGE EDUCATION

EAC 478 Extension as Non-Formal Education. Prog: Advanced undergraduate or 1048. Jdt 09, Statension as a system of non-formal deucation, how it functions in USA and other countries (with special attention to agricultural extension), historical antecedents and philosophical Ioundations, mission, organization, methods; problems dealt with, how technology and behavioral sciences are can be utilized; provides actual experience with Extension and with conceptual theoretical ideas that undergrip practice. Day Held trips.

ECONOMICS

EC 201 Introduction to Economics I. Credit will not be awarded for both EC 201 and ARE 312. Subsci hist ner stdi in agriculture and natural resources should enral in ARE 312 instend of this course, 34 01 F, S.Yum, Scarcity, production possibilities, and opportunity cost. Supply and demand nahysis, free markets, the price system, and government policy. Microeconomic analysis of business decisions in competitive and noncompetitive markets, we advantage and international trade.

EC 202 Economic Problems and Issues. Prog. EC 201 or ARE 212, 31-01 F.S.Sum. The marketpiace and government as alternative means of allocating resources. Environmental pollution and government regulation of markets. Application of economics to current social issues. Analysis of labor markets and wages. Interest rates and investment. Issues in stabilization policy. Foreign exchange rates, the balance of international arade, and the role of the U.S. in the modern global economy.

EC (ARE) 301 Intermediate Microeconomics. Preqs: MA 113 or 112; EC 201 or 212. Credit not allowed for both EC(ARE) 301 and 401. 3(3 0) F.S.Sum. Functioning of the market economy: role of prices in determining the allocation of resources; the functioning of the firm in the economy; forces governing the production of economic goods.

EC 302 Intermediate Macroeconomics. Progr EC 2010 or ARE 218: MA 113 or MA 112 of M3 (12 d) of S.S.Sman. Relates the conomic behavior of households, business firms, the central bank, and government to the determination of the levels of national income, employment. Inflation, and growth in production capacity. Problems of public policy making in the pursuit of macroeconomic goals such as high employment, price stability, and adequate growth in the economy's production capacity.

EC (BUS) 310 Managerial Economics. *Proc. EC 201 or ARE 213, 3(3-0) F.S.* Economic principles applied to decision making in the firm. The relationship between accounting and economic concepts of cost. *Princing for sales within and outside the firm.* The consequences for the firm of the competitive economy. The meaning of risk. Decision-making under uncertainty. The implications of transactions costs for the organization of firms.

EC(ARE) 336 Introduction to Resource and Environmental Economics. Proc ARE 21 or BC 201: Al-0) S. Application of basic economic tools to understand and evaluate environmental resource policies. Concepts such as property rights, non-market goods, allocation over time, externalities, and public goods. Current policy issues such as global climate change, evaluating natural resource damages from oil spills, reducing the costs of regulations, protecting estuaries, and dealing with non-point source pollution.

CARLSON, PALMQUIST, SMITH

EC 370 The Rise of Industrialism. Preq: EC 201 or 212. 3(3-0) F.S. Historical development of the modern industrial economy from origins in medieval and early modern Europe. The industrial revolution in England and its diffusion throughout the western world and beyond. D. FISHER

EC 371 Evolution of the American Economy. Preq: EC 201 or 212. 3(3-0) F.S. Relationship of modern economic development to the history of America. Analysis of contemporary problems and issues with reference to their origins in the historical growth of the economy. BALL, CRAIG EC (ARE) 401 Economic Analysis for Nomajors. Proc. EC 201 or 912. Not open to undergraduate migriring in the College of Management or Department of Apriculture and Resource Economics. Credit not allowed for both EC(ARE) 301 and EC(ARE) 401. 313-01 F.S. Intermediate economic theory of firm, household, market behavior. Demand, production and cost theory, market equilibrium under competitive and noncompetitive conditions: problems of economic efficiency. Primarily for graduate students desiring an economics minor at the master's level. Students completing intermediate microeconomics and calculus should elect ECG 501, Price Theory, instead.

EC (BUS) 404 Money, Financial Markets, and the Economy. Preq: EC 302. 3(3 0) F.S.Sum. Roles of money, credit, and financial institutions in a market economy. Allocation of credit, the determination of interest rates and security prices, and the activities of the Federal Reserve System. Pricing models. FISHER, LAPP, PEARCE

EC410 Public Finance. Prep: EC(AEE) 801.3(3 0) F.S. A microeconomic analysis of the rationale for public expenditure and taxation. Externalities, pollution and public policy, income redistribution and public welfare, public goods, collective choice and political institutions, public budgeting techniques and cost-benefit analysis, taxation and tax policy, state local finance and fiscal federalism. HYMAN, KNOEBER HYMAN, KNOEBER

EC 413 Competition, Monopoly and Public Policy. Preg. EC(ARE) 301. 3(5-9) S. Current theories of industrial organization with specific reference to such topics ascartels, industrial concentration, vertical integration, franchise contracts, ownership and control of firms, multipart and discriminatory pricing, and the in sales. Economic aspects of anitrust law and government regulation of industry.

ERICKSON, FLATH, MARGOLIS, NEWMARK

EC 431 Labor Economics. Preq: EC (ARE) 301.3(3 0) F.S. An economic approach to the labor market and its problems including unemployment and the determination of wages, hours and working conditions under various labor market structures. The economic effects of trade unions. Introduction to human capital theory.

ALLEN, CLARK, FEARN, WESSELS

EC 435 Urban Economics. Preq: EC (ARE) 301. 3(3 0). Application of land use and location theory to urban structure and centralized economic activity. Analysis of trends in urbanization and suburbanization. Urban poverty, housing, transportation, pollution and financial problems.

EC 436 Environmental Economics. Prog. EC(ARE) 201. 3(3-0) F.S. Use of economics in understanding pollution, congression, conservation and other environmental problems. Relevant economic tools such as pricing schemes, abatement cost curves, damage functions and benefit cost analysis. Pollution taxes, regulations and subsidies considered in design ing alterations in the incentive system. Public policy alternatives examined in the context of non-market decision making.

EC 437 Health Economics. Prog: EC (ARE) 301 or EC 401.3(3 0) F.S. Applications of microeconomics tools to analysis of public and private policy issues concerning health care financing and delivery in the United States.

EC 442 Evolution of Economic Ideas. Preq: EC 201 or 212. 3(3 0) F.S. General devel opment of economic ideas from ancient times through Keynes. Emphasis on the classical school and developments thereafter. The evolution of economic ideas in the context of the changes in technology and the increasing complexity of economic activity. TURNER

EC 448 International Trade *Prog. EC(ARE)301.3(3 0) F.S.* Determinants of commod ity composition of trade and analysis of tariffs, quotas, transport costs. Treatment of international investment, multinational corporations. Effects of tariffs and quotas. Relationship between international trade and economic growth.

BALL, DUTTON, GRENNES

EC (BUS) 449 International Finance. Preg: EC 201. 3(3) 07.8. International markets and their effects on firms, investors and national economics. Futures and options in foreign exchange, management of foreign exchange risk, exchange rate determination, and macroeconomic policy in an open economy. GRENNES EC 431 Introduction to Econometries. Prop: EC (ARE) 301, EC 302, BUS (ST) 350, M34 0) F. The measurement, specification, estimation and interpretation of functional relationships through single equation least square techniques. Applications of simple and multiple regression, curvilinear regression and various transformations to demand, cost, SMU (SMU) (SM

EC 470 The Japanese Economy. Preys: EC (ARE) 201; J hours HL 3/3 0) S. The Japanese economy from an ancient agrarian economy to a modern industrial nation. Comparative analysis of post World War II Japanese macroeconomic growth, money and banking, public finance, labor markets, industrial organization, and international trade and finance.

EC 475 Comparative Economic Systems. Proc. EC 201 or 212. 3(3-0) F,S. Review of capitalist and market economies. Comparison with collectivist economic systems. in par ticular the Soviet economy. TURNER

EC 490 Honors Research Seminar in Economics. $Preq: GPA 3.0 \ plus two EC \ honors \ courses. Al3 00 \ F. Final course for students completing the undergraduate honors program in economics. Classroom presentations related to the general topic of the seminar and research papers.$

EC 495 Special Topics in Economics. Preq: Consent of Department. 1-6. Presentation of material not normally available in regular course offerings, or offering of new courses on a trial basis.

EC 498 Independent Study in Economics. Prog. Consent of Department, 1.6. F.S.Sump. Detailed investigation of topics of particular interest to advanced undergraduates under faculty direction on a tutorial basis. Credits and content determined by faculty member in consultation with Associate Department Head.

Selected 500-Level EC Courses Open To Advanced Undergraduates

ECG 501 Price Theory. Preqs: MA 113 and EC (ARE) 301. 3(3-0) F.S.

ECG 502 Income and Employment Theory. Preqs: MA 113, EC (ARE) 301, 302 and EB (ST) 350, 3(3 0) F,S.

ECG 512 Law and Economics. Preq: EC (ARE) 301 or EC (ARE) 401. 3(3 0) Alt. F.

ECG 515 Environmental and Resource Policy. Preq: EC (ARE) 301 or EC (ARE) 401. 3(3 0) Alt. F.

ECG 521 Markets and Trade. Preq: EC (ARE) 301 or 401. 3(3-0) F.

ECG 523 Planning Farm and Area Adjustments. Preqs: EC (ARE) 301, 303 or 401. 3(2 2) S.

ECG 532 Economics of Trade Unions. Preq: EC (ARE) 301 or 401. 3(3 0).

ECG 533 Economics of World Food and Agricultural Policy. Preq: EC (ARE) 301 or 401. 3(3 0) S.

ECG 540 Economic Development. Preq: EC (ARE) 301 or 401. 3(3 0).

ECG 551 Agricultural Production Economics. Preqs: MA 113 and EC (ARE) 301 or EC (ARE) 401. 3(3-0) S.

ECG 570 Analysis of American Economic History. Preq: EC 371 or graduate standing or PBS status. 3(3 0) F.Alt. Yr.

COUNSELOR EDUCATION

ECD 101 University Orientation I. Open to University Transition Program (UTP) studentsonly, 1(10) F. An orientation to academic requirements of the various colleges and departments at the University, a review of study skills and time management. advising procedures and decision-making skills, designed to assist students to develop a knowledge of major requirements and requisite comprehension and skills to succeed in college.

ECD 102 University Orientation II. Open to University Transition Program (UTP) students only. 1(1-0) S. A continuation of ECD 101, the course emphasizes the further development of study skills, time management and methods for the selection of a major field of study.

ECD 220 College Student Development and Peer Counseling, Prog. Sophomore standing, Priority will be given to resident davisors and students active in student organizations or volunter programs. 2(20) F.S. Developmental issues of young adulthood with opportunity for the acquisition of paraprofessional counseling skulls and crisis intervention skills. Major consideration is given to self-awareness and values clarification through utilization of personality inventories and self-awareness and values clarification through utilization of personality inventories and self-awareness.

ECD 221 Career Planning and Personal Development. $3(3 \ o)$ F.S. Knowledge, attitudes, self-understanding, and skills needed to enhance career planning and foster personal development. Study of self-understanding, self talk, goal setting, the environment, and decision making as ways to adapt more effectively to the challenges of life.

ECD 400 Value Development. Preg: Junior standing. 2/2 0/S. Kohlberg's theory of the development of moral judgment applied to value dilemmas commonly confronted by young adults and adults in general. Structured and nutstructured identification of stages of moral reasoning. Independent formulation of value dilemma issues. Basics mall group communi cation skills for synthesis of value dilemma issues and their analysis.

ELECTRICAL AND COMPUTER ENGINEERING

ECE 211 Electric Circuits I. Progr. Soph. standing and GPA 2.4 or above, with a grade of Core heter in EXO 111. MA 11. MA 941. and PY 405. Correst, PY 208. MA 424. Independent Studies version may be taken only with approval of ECE Undergraduate Administrator. 36:00 F.S.Sum. Introduction to theory, analysis and design of electric circuits. Circuit parameters and elements: voltage, current, power, energy, resistance, capacitance, inductance. Kirchhoff's laws and circuit-analysis techniques. Linearity, superposition, Thevenin's theorem. Active circuit elements and elementary amplifiers. Transient response of energy-storage circuits. Periodic functions, RMS values, phasors. Sinusoidal stady-state response, resonance, Q. bandvidth. Introduction to frequency response.

ECE 212 Fundamentals of Logic Design. Prog: Soph. standing and GPA 2.4 or above. with a grade of C or better in ENG 111, MA 141, MA 241 and PY 205. 3(3-0) F,S.Sum. Introduction to digital logic design: Boolean algebra. switching functions, Karnaugh maps, modular combinational logic, filp-flops, latches, synchronous sequential circuits, case studies in asynchronous digital design.

ECE 213 Electric Circuits I Laboratory. Preq: ECE 211 (independent study students); Coreg: ECE 211. (IO-3) F,S,Sum. Laboratory work on material treated in ECE 211 emphasizing elementary design principles.

ECE 214 Fundamentals of Logic Design Laboratory. Coreq: ECE 212. 1(0.3)F,S,Sum. Laboratory on material treated in ECE 212 emphasizing elementary design principles.

ECE 218 Computer Organization and Microprocessors. *Proc CSC 101 and a graded of C or better in ECE 212, 3(2) F(S)*. Digital computer organization. Assembly language programming. InpuVoutput. Interrupts and traps. Direct memory access. Structured program development. Comparison of microprocessor architectures. Detailed study of Motorola 68000.

ECE 221. Electric Circuits II. Prey: A grade of C or better in ECE 211. 3(4) of F.S. Continuation of study of electric circuits. Multi port networks, two port networks with energy storage, ideal transformers. Analysis and design of nonlinear devices and linear models. load-line methods, diodes, and transistor models. Transients in linear circuits, complex impedance. AC power and three phase circuits. Y-Delta equivalents, complex power. Amplifiers and frequency response, s domain, Bode plots, filters. Matrix methods in circuit analysis and design.

ECE 223 Electric Circuits II Laboratory. Coreg. ECE 221. 1(0 3) F.S. Laboratory work on material treated in ECE 221 emphasizing elementary design principles.

ECE 301 Linear Systems. Prog: A grade of C or better in ECE 221. 3(22) F.S. Repre sentation and analysis of linear systems using differential equations: impulse response and convolution. Progrier series, and Fourier and Laplace transformations. Emphasis on inter preting system descriptions in terms of transient and steady-state response. Analysis of discrete time systems.

ECE 303 Electromagnetic Fields. Prog: MA 341 and grade of Corbetter in ECE 221. 3(4) 0) F.S. Static electric and magnetic fields. Early experimental laws and their relation to Maxwell's equations. Force laws and particle ballistics. Propagation, reflection and refraction of plane waves. Transient and steady-state behavior of waves on transmission lines.

ECE 305 Electric Power Systems. Prey: A grade of Corbetter in either ECE 221 or ECE 331. 4(3 dF.S. Principles, performance and characteristics of power-system components, including direct-current and alternating-current machinery, transformer banks and transmission lines. Principles and analysis of system power flow.

ECE 314 Electronic Circuits. Pr.q: A grade of C or better in ECE 221.3(3 3) F.S. Design concepts for digital and analog integrated circuits such as logic gates, memory, and operational amplifiers employing junction diodes, bipolar junction transistors and field effect (MOS) transistors.

ECE 331 Principles of Electrical Engineering I. Preqs: MA 241, PY 208. Not available to EE and CPE majors. 3(3-0) F.S.Sum. Concepts, units and methods of analysis in electrical engineering. Analysis of d-c and a c circuits, characteristics of linear and non linear electrical devices, transformers, motors and control systems.

ECE 332. Principles of Electrical Engineering IL Preq: ECE 331. Not available to EE and CPE majors. dl a) IF.S.Sum. Principles of electronics. instrumation and computers. Digital gates and logic systems. operational amplifiers with applications in instruments and analog computers, measuring instruments, microcomputers, sensors and transducers.

ECE 339 Principles of Electrical Engineering Laboratory. Coreq: ECE 331. Not available to EE and CPE majors. 1(0 3) F.S. Laboratory work in the material covered in ECE 331.

ECE 341 Solid-State Devices. Preq. A grade of C or better in ECE 241. Credit is not permitted in both ECE 341 and ECE 441. 3(3-d) F.S. Basic principles required to understand the operation of modern solid state devices. Derivation of electrical characteristics of devices such as diodes, bipolar transistors. MOS transistors and LEDs. Applications to design of electronic circuits.

ECE 342 Design of Complex Digital Systems. Preg: A grade of C or better in ECE 218. 3(J) JF.S. Design principles for complex digital systems: Iteration, top down/bottom-up, divide and conquer, and decomposition. Descriptive techniques, including block diagrams, timing diagrams, register transfer, and hardware-description languages. Consideration of transmission line effects on digital systems.

ECE 401 Introduction to Signal Processing. Preqs: ECE 301, ECE 302 or 221, MA 314. 3/3-01 F.S. Concepts of electrical signal processing. Fourier series, Fourier transform. Z-transform, advanced linear systems and stochastic processes. Analog/digital and digital/ analog conversion, digital filters and modulation. Major design project. ECE 409 Introduction to Telecommunications Engineering. Prog. ECE 301, MA 314. 3(3-0) F.S. Design and operation of telecommunications systems: switching hierarchy, characteristics of signals and impairments, measurements of signals and noise, transmis sion media, teletraffic theory, switching systems.

ECE 431 Electronies Engineering. Pregs ECE 301, ECE 314, 3(2-3) F.S. Design and analysis of discrete and integrated electronic circuits, from singlet-transistor stages to operational amplifiers, using bipolar and MOS devices. Feedback in operational amplifier circuits, compensation and stability. Laboratory design projects.

ECE 432 Communication Engineering, Preqs: ECE 301, ECE 314, MA 314, 3(2-3) F.S. Fundamentals of communications engineering. Elements of systems including modula tors, demodulators, transmitters, receivers. Bandwidth allocation and optimization examined in time and frequency domains. Laboratory design project involving a complete communications system.

ECE 435 Elements of Control. Preqs: ECE 301, ECE 221, ECE 314, 3(2-3) F. Analog system dynamics, open and closed loop control, block diagrams and signal flow graphs. input-output relationships, stability analyses using Routh-Hurwitz, root-locus and Nyquist, time- and frequency-domain analysis and design of analog control systems.

ECE 436 Digital Control Systems. Preq: ECE 435.3(3-0) S. Discrete systems dynamics, sampled data systems, mathematical representations of analog digital and digital analog conversions, open- and closed-loop systems, input output relationships, state space and stability analyses, time- and frequency-domain analyses. Design of digital controllers.

ECE 439 Integrated Circuit Technology and Fabrication. Prev. ECE 341 or 441. 3/2-2/F. Semiconductor device and integrated-circuit processing and technology. Wafer specification and preparation, exication, diffusion, ion implantation, photolithography. design rules and measurement technologues.

ECE 441 Introduction to Solid-State Devices. Progr. ECE 318, ECE 303, 3(3) 0; Basic principles required to understand the operation of solid state devices. Semiconductor device equations developed from fundamental concepts. P-N junction theory developed and applied to the analysis of devices such as varactors, detectors, solar cells, bipolar transistors, field-effect transistors. Emphasis on device physics rather than circuit applications.

ECE 444 Computer Control of Robois. Preqs: ECE 314 and a grade of C or better in ECE 218. 3(2-3) F.S. Techniques of computer control of industrial robots: interfacing with synchronous hardware including analog digital and digital/analog convertes; interfacing noise problems, control of electric and hydraulic actuators, kinematics and kinetiss of robots, path control, force control, essning including wision. Mayir design project.

ECE 446 VLSI Systems Design. Pregs: ECE 314 and a grade of C orbetter in ECE 218. (43 21 F.S. Digital systems design in MOS VLSI technology: MOS device physics, fabrication, primitive components, design and layout methodology, integrated systems, architectures, liming and testing: Trends in VLSI technology. Major design project.

ECE 448 Transmission Lines, Waveguides and Antennas. Preq: ECE 303. 3(3 0) F. Transmission and propagation of electromagnetic waves by means of transmission lines, waveguides and antennas. Striplines, directional couplers, metal waveguides, optical fibers and elementary antennas.

ECE 451 Power System Analysis. Preq: ECE 305. 3(3-0) F. Long distance transmission of electric power with emphasis on load flow, economic dispatch, fault calculations and system stability. Applications of digital computers to power-system problems. Major design project.

ECE 452 Power Systems Protection. Prog: ECE 451. 3(3:-0). Elements of protective systems. Principles, construction and operating characteristics of different types of relays. Relays as comparators. Instrument transformers for relaying. Principles and applications of overcurrent, differential, distance and earrier protection. Introduction to digital protection. Design project. ECE 653 Distribution System Analysis, Design and Operation. Proc. ECE 306. 36-00 S. Electric power distribution systems: load characteristics, short-term load forecasting, capacitive compensation, voltage regulation and control. Distribution transformers. Design of subtransmission and distribution substations, distribution primary systems. Distribution system operations and automation.

ECE 454 Electric Machinery. Preq: ECE 305. 3/3-0) S. Magnetic circuits, transformers. forces and torques in singly and multiply-excited magnetic fields, dynamic equations of electromechanical devices, principal concepts of rotating machines. Performance of d. synchronous and induction machines in transient and steady states.

ECE 455 Computer Control of SCR Motor Drives. Prog. ECE 305 or ECE 331.31(+)S. Principles of design of silicon-controlled rectifier (SCR) drives for 4c motors operating from single or three phase a-c sources. Feedback strategies for computer control of SCR firing angles. Maior design project.

ECE 457 Semiconductor Power Conversion. Proc. ECE 314. 3(3-0) F. Theory and practice of using diodes and thyristors for large-scale conversion of electric power. Rectification. commutation, faults, input output harmonic content, plase control of power flow. Inverters and modes of operation. Bi directional (four-quadrant) power-flow control techniques.

ECE (CSC) 460 Digital Systems Interfacing. Proc. A grade of Or better in either ECE 21s or CSC 312. 3(2-s) F.S. Concepts of microcomputer system architecture and applications to fundamental computer nardware. Theoretical and practical sapects of interfacing and a variety of microprocessor peripheral chips with specific microprocessor microcomputer systems from both hardware and software points of view.

ECE 463 Advanced Microprocessor Systems Design. Prog. ECE 342. 3(2); JF.S. Advanced topics in microprocessor systems design. including processor architectures, virtual-memory systems, multiprocessor systems, and single-obin microcomputers. Architectures are supported as variety of processors of current interest, both commercial and experimental. Major design project.

ECE 465 Engineering Applications of Artificial Intelligence. Proc. Senior standing in CPE or EE. 3(A) 0F. Engineering applications of artificial intelligence (AIP. Problem solving techniques, knowledge acquisition, knowledge representation, production systems, expert systems. AI languages, neural networks, and machine learning. Design projects required.

ECE 480. Senior Design Project in Electrical Engineering, Prog. ECE 118.301.303. 305.111.317.COM 110.ECR 301.1.EE major 2011.413.1FS. Applications of engineering and basic sciences to the total design of electrical engineering circuits and systems. Consideration of the design process including facability atudy, preliminary design detail, cost effectiveness. along with development and evaluation of a prototype accomplished through design-team project activity. Complete written and oral engineering report required.

ECE 481 Senior Design Project in Computer Engineering, Progs. ECE 301.314, 312, GCS 202.312, COM 1102. ENG 311, CFE majors and y_4 363 / EA. Application of engineering and basic sciences to the total design of hardware and software systems. Consideration of the design process including reasibility study, preliminary design detail, cost effectiveness, along with development and evaluation of a prototype accomplished through design-team project activity. Complete written and oral engineering report required.

ECE 492 Special Topics in Electrical and Computer Engineering. Preq: CI. 1-4 F.S. Offered as needed for development of new courses in electrical and computer engineering.

Selected 500-Level Courses Open To Advanced Undergraduates

Undergraduates taking 500 level ECE courses must have a Bor higher average in ECE and MA courses.

ECE (CSC) 506 Digital Systems Architecture. Preq: ECE 218 or CSC 312. 3(3 0) F.

ECE (CSC) 510 Software Engineering. Preqs: CSC 311 and CSC 322 or equivalent. 3(3-0) F.

ECE 511 Analog Electronics. Preq: ECE 431. 3(2 3) F.

ECE (CSC) 512 Compiler Construction. Preq: CSC 311. 3(3-0) S.

ECE (CSC) 513 Digital Signal Processing. Preq: ECE 401. 3(3 0) S.

ECE 514 Random Processes. Preq: ECE 301. 3(3-0) F.

ECE 516 System Control Engineering. Preq: ECE 435 or ECE 301. 3(3 0) F.

ECE (CSC) 520 Fundamentals of Logic Systems. Preq: ECE 218. 3(3 0) F.

ECE (CSC) 521 Digital Computer Technology and Design. Preq: ECE 342. 3(3 0) S.

ECE 525 Optical Signal Processing. Preq: ECE 301. 3(3-0) F.

ECE 530 Physical Electronics. Preq: ECE 303. 3(3-0) F.

ECE 531 Principles of Transistor Devices. Preq: ECE 441. 3(3 0) S.

ECE 532 Principles of Microwave Circuits. Preq: ECE 448. 3(3-0) F.

ECE (CSC) 533 Digital Electronics. Preq: ECE 314. 3(3 0) S.

ECE 537 Microwave Device Characterization Techniques. Preq: ECE 448. 3(1-5) F.

ECE 538 Integrated Circuit Technology and Fabrication. Preq: ECE 441. 3(3 0) F.

ECE 540 Electromagnetic Fields. Preq: ECE 448. 3(3 0) S.

ECE (CSC) 542 Database Management. Preq: CSC 431 or CSC (ECE) 501. 3(3 0) F.

ECE 547 VLSI Architecture. Pr qs: ECE 446, ECE 401. 3(3 0) S.

ECE 550 Power System Operation and Control. Preqs: ECE 305 or ECE 331.3(3-4)) F. ECE (CSC) 571 Data Transmission/Communications. Preqs: CSC 312 or ECE 218; ECE 701.3(3-0) S.

ECE (CSC, CSE) 572 Computer Communications. Preq: CSC 312 or ECE 218.3(3 0) F. ECE 591, 592 Special Topics in Electrical and Computer Engineering. Preq: CL 3(3 0) F.S.

ECE 593 Individual Topics in Electrical and Computer Engineering. Preq: CI. 1-3 F.S.

CURRICULUM AND INSTRUCTION

ECI 102 Orientation to Middle Grades Education. Restricted to MSL majors and anclossified students in MSL certification program only. 01-01 F.S. Orientation and intro duction to department, college, and university expectations and procedures. Advisor advisee interaction and discussion of practical aspects of academic life. HARPER

EC1105 Reading and Learning Strategies for Academic Performance. Credit is not applicable toward graduation in any curriculum. 3(3 0) F.S. Provides instruction and practice in academic reading and learning strategies: emphasis is placed on the process of comprehending and retaining textbook and lecture information in order to enhance per formance in academic courses.

EC1205 Introduction to Teaching Humanities and Social Sciences. Prec: Sophomore standing. dl 2 J. S. For prospective teachers in secondary and middle years social studies. English, language arts, and foreign languages. An emphasis on differing aspects and procedures of instruction and analysis of the competencies required of teachers. Field work in a variety of deucational settings including an extended period in one curriculum area. ECI 210 College Tutoring. Registration priority will be given to students who plan to be come tutors on who are, tutoring. 2(2 of F.S. Develop skills in general tutoring. Areas of emphasis include recognizing and responding to various learning difficulties, implement ing a variety of tutoring methods and developing self-evaluation of effective tutoring skills.

ECI 296 Special Topics in Education. 1-3. F.S.Sum. Individual or group study of particular areas of education at the freshman and sophomore levels. Specific topics will vary from semester to semester.

ECI 305 Principles of Teaching Diverse Populations. Preq: ECI 205 or EMS 203. 43:00 F.Sum. Impact of cultural factors on experiences of teachers and students in contemporary schools. Teaching techniques and development of instructional plans to enhance schooling experiences of culturally diverse students.

ECI 306 Middle Years Reading. Preq: 6 hours ED and or PSY. $3(3 \ 0) S$. Methods and materials for teaching reading skills in middle years with emphasis on application of the reading process to content area reading.

EC1307 Teaching Writing Across the Curriculum. *Proc. ENC 112. 3(20)*. Designed for prospective teachers of all disciplines and grade levels. Practical strategies for using writing as a learning tool and enhancing composing ability. Students participate as writers and learners while developing writing lessons and assignments appropriate to their content areas. Separate sections for Middle Grades (MSL and English majors (LTN))

POPE, PRITCHARD

ECI 309 Teaching in the Middle Years. Preq: 6 hours ED PS Y. 3(3-0) F, S. Examines the nature and purposes of middle level schools. Explores early adolescent development. curriculum, teaching learning methods. school organization, and characteristics of effective middle years teachers. ARNOLD

ECI (ENG) 405 Literature for Adolescents. Prox Junior standing or abore. 3(3-0) F. Reviews the history, types, and characteristics of literature for adolescents. Emphasizes reading and analyzing the literature by exploring the themes. Ilterary elements, and rationale for teaching literature for adolescents. Addresses ways in which this literature can be integrated and implemented in English Language Arts curriculum. POPE

ECI 414 Human Relations and Discipline in the Classroom. Prog: PSY 304 and b hours of iducation. J(d) 0 Alt. Yrs. Designed to help prospective teachers foster positive inter personal relationships in classrooms. build a sense of community and create a purposive environment for learning. Investigates issues such as group building, active listening, and major approaches to discipline. Uses case studies and problem solving methods.

ECI 415 The Arts and Adolescence. Prog. 6 hours ED and or PSY: Middle Grades majors (MSL, MSJ, J(2+0) S. Relationship of the arts to the academic work of adolescent learners. Arts and adolescent development: arts and learning processes within and outside of the classroom: experimentation and skill development in graphic arts, sculpture, music, drama, dance movement, film, and poetry.

ECI 416 Teaching Exceptional Students in the Mainstreamed Classroom. Preq. Six hours ED and or PSY. 4/3 0/ S. Provides classroom teachers in all disciplines and grade levels with a knowledge of various handicapping conditions, as well as with techniques to assist exceptional students within the mainstreamed classroom. Required for MSLmajors.

ECI 423 Methods and Materials in Teaching Modern Foreign Languages. Preq: Admission to professional sumster: Coreq: ECI 424, Scredits (Course schedulted 15 hrs. each weick for 7 wecks of which eight days [24 class hrs.] is practicum.] F. Methods and materials for teaching modern languages K-12 including the use of instructional media.

ECI 424 Student Teaching in French or Spanish. Proc. Admission to professional scientesir, Coreg. ECI 433. 8(2) 15/F. Provides prospective teachers of French or Spanish a ten-week teaching experience in a selected school, under the supervision of a cooperating high school teacher and a university faculty supervisor. MALINOWSKI ECI (30 Methods and Materials for Teaching Language Arts in the Middle Grades. Preq: Admission to professional semester. 4/3 2/ F. Demonstration and activity-oriented course provides opportunities for prospective teachers to integrate their knowledge of subject matter with effective materials and methods of instruction. Students make guilded observations, Jan lessons and units, and practice varied classroom models and strategies in micro lessons. Prepares students for their responsibilities in teaching language arts in the middle schools.

EC1435 Methods and Materials for Teaching Social Studies in the Middle Grades. Preq: Admission to professional semester. 4(3 J) F. Teaching techniques and development of teaching and evaluation skills in middle grades social studies. Adapting instruction to individual learner differences. Creating instructional materials appropriate for use in MARTORELLA

ECI 450 Methods and Materials in Teaching English. Preqs: ECI 265. ELP 444, PSY 304; senior standing and admission to Teacher Education enndidacy with a major in English. Taught during the first secure necks of the semester. 34.3.1F. Methods and materials of teaching English in grades 9-12, with an emphasis on lesson planning and demonstrations practice in teaching literature. study skills. speaking, listening, and writing.

PRITCHARD

ECI 451 Improving Reading in Secondary Schools. Preg. 6 hours of ED and or PS_1 : 2d-opt FS.Swun. A study of methods and materials for teaching reading in the secondary school, with an emphasis on the effective use of written materials for content area instruction.

ECI 454 Student Teaching in English Language Arts. Proc. Admission to student teaching professional senseter. FOr MSL students ECI 440:445. Als. For LTN students: ED 450:1-8 S. Provides the prospective teacher with experience in the techniques and skills involved in teaching English or Language Arts. Ten weeks in a selected off campus station. Student teachers become familiar with the total school program and participate in selected school and community activities.

ECI 460 Methods and Materials in Teaching Secondary School Social Studies. Progr. ECI 105. ELP 44. 5. Teaching and admission to professional senseter vicit a major in either history, sociology, political science. Taught during the first serven veeks of the semester, 43 11 F. Teaching techniques, innovations, and development of teaching and verulation skills in the area of secondary school social studies. Adaptation of instruction to individual learner differences, and selection and design of instructional materials. Taught during the first serven weeks of the semester.

EC1464 Student Teaching in Social Studies. Pregs: Adminsion to professional semostre. Corre; for LTH. LTP. LTS students: EC1460, For MSL students: EC1464, Ma, 146. -3-(2-20). Skills and techniques in teaching social studies in secondary and middle schools. Each student spends ten weeks in a selected off campus center. The student demonstrates competencies essential for teaching social studies, becomes familiar with the total school program. and participates in a variety of school and community activities.

HARPER, POPE

ECI 483 An Introduction to Media and Instructional Technology. Prev. Junior standing, 3J: $\partial f.F.S.$ Survey of instructional media and instructional technology. Relation ship between media and instructional objectives. Projects in designing and developing instructional media materiais and using instructional computing software. VASU

ECI 488 Basic American Sign Language. 3(3-0) F.S. Skill training in basic vocabulary acquisition and grammar of American Sign Language, ASL, used by a majority of deaf people who sign.

ECI 496 Special Topics in Education. Preg: Junior or senior standing and consent of instructor. 1-3 F.S.Sum. Individual or group study of special topics in professional educa tion. The topic and mode of study are determined by the faculty member after discussion with the student.

EDUCATION

ED 103 Teaching Fellows Seminar. 1(0.2) F. An orientation to academic requirements of higher education, a review of teacher education components and elements of teacher education curricula, identification of characteristics of an effective student, and an introduction to instructional methods and issues in the field of education.

ED 111 Education and Psychology Scholars Forum, Pray: EuroIlment limited to participants in the Education and Psychology Scholars Program, 02 of F,S. Interdisciplirary seminar with presentations by distinguished faculty members and experts drawn from technical, academic, business and government communities. Discussions of major public issues and topies of contemporary concern.

ED 211 Education and Psychology Scholars Forum. Prog. EuroItanet is limited to participants in the Education and Psychology Scholars Program. 41 c0 F.S. Second level of interdisciplinary seminar series with presentations by distinguished faculty members and experts drawn from technical, academic. business and government communities. Discus sions of major public issues and topics of contemporary concern.

EDUCATIONAL LEADERSHIP AND PROGRAM

ELP 201 Alternative Education Agencies. 3/3 (0) F. Explores alternate forms of education beyond the setting of the formal school. Content includes a variety of educative mechanisms in society as they relate to socio economic and demographic characteristics and emerging values.

ELP 296 Special Topics in Education: General Studies. 1.3. F.S.Sum. Individual or group study of particular areas of education at the freshman and sophomore levels. Specific topics will vary from semester to semester.

ELP 344 School and Society. Pr.q: Jr. standing, 3(3-0) F.S.Sum. The interrelationship between the school and other institutions, values, and patterns of thought in American society. EAKER, BITTING, SEROW

ELP 496 Special Topics in Education: General Studies. Prog. Junior or schior standing and conscut of instructor. 1-3 F.S.Sum. Individual or group study of special topics in professional education. The topic and mode of study are determined by the faculty member after discussion with the student.

MATHEMATICS/SCIENCE EDUCATION

EMS 101 Orientation to Mathematics and Science Education. D_{WP} only to students in Muth and Science Education. 0(1, 0) F.S. Overview of departmental expectations and procedures and introduction to practical aspects of academic life. Opportunity for interaction of students with advisors and with other undergraduates who are nearing completion of programs.

EMS 203 Introduction to Teaching Mathematics and Science. 3(2-3) F.S. Introduces prospective teachers to the teaching of mathematics and science in the middle school and high school. As an important part of the course, students serve as teacher assistants to a classroom teacher. Ideas and questions arising from this experience provide an integral part of the classroom instruction on campus.

ANDERSON, NORWOOD, WATSON, WHEATLEY

EMS 296 Special Topics in Education. 1-3. Individual or group study of particular areas of education at the freshman and sophomore levels. Specific topics will vary from semester to semester.

EMS 470 Methods and Materials for Teaching Mathematics. Preg. Admission to professional semester. Taught during the first seven weeks of the semester. 3(3 0) F. A study of the purposes, methods, materials, curricula and evaluation practices appropriate for teachers of mathematics at the secondary level.

KOLB NORWOOD STIFF WATERS WATSON

EMS 471 Student Teaching in Mathematics. Preg. Admission to professional semester. Coreas: EMS 470, 3 8 F. Supervised practice in a selected middle or secondary school for 10 weeks, to develop the skills and techniques for teaching mathematics. KOLB NORWOOD STIFF WATERS WATSON

EMS 472 Teaching Mathematics Topics in Senior High. Preg. Admission to profes sional semester, Corea: EMS 470, Taught during the first 7 weeks of the semester, 3(3 0) F. Preparation for teaching mathematics from both the college preparatory (algebra, geo metry, trigonometry, advanced mathematics) and general courses (general mathematics, technical and consumer mathematics) offered in grades 9 12.

KOLB. NORWOOD, STIFF, WATERS, WATSON

EMS 474 Teaching Mathematics Topics in the Middle Grades, Preg. Admission to professional semester: Corea: EMS 170. Taught during the first 7 weeks of the semester, 3(3-0) F. Methods of teaching arithmetic, geometry, and pre algebra topics in grades 6-9. Emphasizes approaches that actively involve learners and relate operations on content and pictorial representations to mathematical symbols.

KOLB, NORWOOD, STIFF, WATSON

EMS 475 Methods of Teaching Science. Pregs: EMS 203, ELP 344, PSY 304, Coreq: EMS 476. Taught during the first seren weeks of the semester. 3(3.0) F. Goals, methods, curricula, and evaluation practices in teaching the physical and biological sciences at the middle and secondary school levels.

ANDERSON, PARK, WESTBROOK, WHEATLEY

EMS 476 Student Teaching in Science, Pregs: EMS 203, ELP 344, PSY 304, Corca: EMS 175. Students must have senior standing and be admitted to the professional semester. 3-8. F. Supervised classroom experience in developing the skills and techniques for teach ing science in a selected middle or secondary school for 10 weeks.

ANDERSON, PARK, WESTBROOK, WHEATLEY

EMS 477 Instructional Materials in Science. Preqs: EMS 203. ELP 344. PSY 304. Coreas: EMS 475, 476. Part of professional semester; 2 lecture hours and 6 lab hours per week for 7 weeks, 2(1 3) F. Development and selection of teaching materials that reflect concepts of content and emphasis in middle and secondary school science. Experimental and labora ANDERSON, PARK, WESTBROOK, WHEATLEY tory approaches.

EMS 480 Teaching Mathematics with Microcomputers. Pregs: CSC 101, EMS 203: MA 141, 112, or 131, 3(2-2) F.S. Techniques and skills needed to use the microcomputer as a tool in mathematics learning. Issues and research findings affecting the use of microcom nuters in mathematics instruction. Development of computing and problem solving skills in areas of the secondary school mathematics curriculum such as algebra, geometry and KOLB. NORWOOD, STIFF statistics.

EMS 495 Senior Seminar in Mathematics and Science Education. Preg. Advanced undergraduate and consent of department. 1 3. An in depth investigation of a teaching area in mathematics or science education during or after the student teaching semester.

EMS 496 Special Topics in Education. Preq: Junior or senior standing and consent of instructor. 1.3. Individual or group study of special topics in professional education. The topic and mode of study are determined by the faculty member after discussion with the student.

ENGLISH

FRESHMAN ENGLISH

ENG 110 Developmental English. Crdil is not applicable loward graduation in any corriculum. Students planed in ENG 110 must receive a grade of S in order to advance to ENN 111. 44.00 F.S.Sam. Development of basic writing skills through supervised writing, analyzed readings, and self paced drills. Parts of Speech: principles of spelling, required so tion, and punctuation: vocabulary study: composition of sentences. simple paragraphs, and short essays. Role of invention and revision in the writing process.

ENG 111 Composition and Rhetoric. Successful completion of ENG 111 requires a grade of C or better. 3(3 0) F.S.Sum. Basic forms and principles of expository and argumentative writing. Grammar and conventions of standard written English. Strategies for generating, organizing, and revising papers. Procedures of library research and use of evidence.

ENG 112 Composition and Reading. Preq: A grade of C or better in ENG 111. 3(3-0) F.S.Sum. Continued practice in expository writing; numerous short themes and a research paper; introduction to literary types; frequent conferences.

NOTE: ENG 111 and 112 must be scheduled in successive semesters until they are completed satisfactorily.

NOTE: Qualified students will be allowed to register for ENG 112H and will be given credit for ENG 111 upon successful completion of the course. Elugibility for ENG 112H is based on the student's predicted grade in English.

WRITING AND LANGUAGE

The prerequisite for all courses in writing and language at the 200 level and above is the completion of ENG 111 and ENG 112.

ENC 214 Introduction to Editing. 47.01 F.S.Sum. Basic editorial skills for working with a wide range of publications. Stylistic editing (conventions of written English, consistency, effectiveness of syntax, appropriateness of diction), substantive editing (accuracy, legal issues, ethics), and production editing (layout, tyoparaphy, electronic publication processing). Introduction to resources such as standard reference works and professional organizations.

ENG 215 Principles of News and Article Writing. 3(3 0) F.S.Sum. Techniques of writing news stories and feature articles. Components of newsports interse, examination of evidence, interview techniques, varied writing styles. Role of newspapers and journalismin America.

ENG 288 Fiction Writing. 3(3-0) F.S. Experience in writing short prose fiction. Class critiquing of student work and instruction in techniques of fiction.

DAVIS GARDNER, KESSEL

ENG 289 Poetry Writing. 3(3 0) F.S. Experience in writing poetry. Class critiquing of student work and instruction in techniques of poetry. BARRAX, KATZ

ENG 315 Advanced News and Article Writing. Preq: ENG 215. 3(3-0) S. A journalism course emphasizing writing news stories, profiles, features and investigative stories and including analysis and critical reading of print media.

COCKSHUTT, KOCHERSBERGER

ENG 322 Advanced Composition and Rhetoric. Preq: Junior standing. 3(3-0) F.S.Sum. Classical and modern views of rhetoric and psychological and social aspects of writing. Varied practice in writing; assignments with different audiences, aims, contexts, and conventions. CARTER, C. MILLER, PENROSE

ENG 324 Modern English. 3(3-0) F. Study of Modern English at the sentence level. Analysis of grammatical structure. Problems of composition and variety in language. CHASKI FENNELL. HOLLOWAY. WOLFRAM

ENG (FL) 325 Linguistic Awareness. 3(3 0) S. Basic issues in the study of language: linguistic terminology and categories; grammatical traditions and topics such as prescrip tivism and descriptivism, standard and non standard, orality and literacy; language acqui sition and awareness; language aesthetics and ethics.

ENG 326 History of the English Language. 3(3 0) S. Development of the English language from its Indo-European origins to the present. Emphasis on historical and comparative linguistic methodology and on detailed changes in sound. syntax, and meaning. FENNELL, MEYERS

ENG 331 Communication for Engineering and Technology. Pres. Junior staniling. Credit is not allowed for more than one of ENG 331. ENG 332, and ENG 333, 3(3-0) F.S.Sum. Written communication in industrial and technical organizations. emphasizing internal communication with managers and technical personnel and including external communication with regulators, vendors, and clients. Intensive practice in writing; relationship of writing tooral and visual communication. For students in engineering and other primarily technological curricula.

ENG 332 Communication for Business and Management. Prev. Junior standing. Credit is not allowed for more than one of ENG 331. ENG 332. and ENG 333. 3(3) of F.S.Sun. Written communication in business and public organizations. including both internal communication itsuch as instructions, policies, management reports) and external com munication with clients, vendors, and publics. Intensive practice in writing; relationship of writing to oral and visual communication. For students in business and managementrelated programs.

ENG 333 Communication for Science and Research. Prog. Junior standing. Credit is not allowed for more than one of BNG 311, 324, and 334, 346-90, F.S. Written communication in scientific and research contexts, emphasizing relationship between research and writing in problem formulation, interpretation of results, and support and acceptance of research. Intensive practice in writing: relationship of writing to oral and visual communication. For students who plan careers in scientific research.

ENG488 Advanced Fiction Writing. Preq: A grade of B or better in ENG 286 or 289, or demonstrated competence in creative writing. 3/3 00 F.S. Workshop in creative writing for the student with demonstrated understanding of the basic techniques of writing prose fiction. DAVIS-GARDNER, KESSEL, SMITH

ENG 489 Advanced Poetry Writing. A grade of B or better in ENG 288 or 289, or demonstrated competence in creative writing, 320 05. Workshop in creative writing for the student with demonstrated understanding of the basic techniques of writing poetry.

BARRAX

ENG 495 Seminar in Writing and Editing. *Prog. Senior standing in LWE, 430 UFS.* Applies principles and experiences gained in previous study to practical problems and projects such as document design and production, document testing, professional ethics. Iteracy education, and style analysis and evaluation.

COCKSHUTT, COVINGTON, MILLER

LITERATURE

The prerequisite for all courses in literature at the 200-level and above is the completion of ENG 111 and ENG 112.

ENG 205 Studies in Great Works of Literature.[•] J(3 0) F.S.Sum. Literary master pieces from the classical period to the present. Emphasis on reading for understanding and enjoyment both of the works themselves and the cultural contributions to Western civilization of the periods from which the works are drawn.

*The courses ENG 205, 206-207, and 208 are designed for students not enrolled in Humanities and Social Sciences

ENG 206 Studies In Drama. 4(3, 0) F.S. Selected drama from the classical period to the present. Emphasis on reading for enjoyment as well as understanding theory and develop ment of tragedy, comedy, and other modes of dramatic expression.

ENG 207 Studies in Poetry. J(3|0) F. S. Analysis of poetry and the critical approaches to it. Emphasis on appreciation of the nature of poetry, understanding features and techniques, and the importance of both historical context and new critical techniques.

ENG 208 Studies In Fiction.⁴ 3d 0l F.S.Sam. Representative examples from the Renaissance to the present, emphasizing understanding and appreciation of fiction as a genre, a knowledge of the features and techniques of fiction, and a sense of the historical development of this genre.

ENG 209 Introduction to Shakespeare. Does not satisfy requirements for English $major. 43 \ where the major plays, including representative comedies, such as The Taming of the Shrew; histories, such as Richard III; tragedies, such as Hamilt; and romances, such as The Tamest. BAINES, LANE$

ENG (FL) 221 Literature of the Western World I. 3(3 0) F. Readings from English translations of Biblical. Classical. Medieval. and Early Renaissance literature. including works by such authors as Homer. Plato. Virgil, Ovid. St. Paul, St. Augustine. Marie de France. and Dante. GROSS, SMOOT

ENG (FL) 222 Literature of the Western World II. *3/3 015.* Readings from English translations of Renaissance, Neo-Classical. Romantic, and Early Modern literature, emphasizing the cultures of continental Europe from the Renaissance to 1900. and including such authors as Petrarch. Erasmus, Rabelais, Machiavelli, Shakespeare, Moliere, Voltaire, Rousseau, Goethe, Flaubert, Tolstoy.

ENG (FL) 223 Contemporary World Literature I. 3/3 0) F. Twentieth century literature of some of the following cultures: Russian, Eastern European, Western European, Latin American, Canadian, Australian.

ENG (FL) 224 Contemporary World Literature II. 3(3 0) S. Twentieth-century literature of some of the following cultures: Asian, Arabian, African, Caribbean, Native-American, Native-NWANKWO, RUDNER

ENG 246 Literature of the Holocaust. 3(3 0) Alt. Yrs. S. Fictional and nonfictional versions of the Holocaust. focusing on themes of survival, justice, theology, and the limits of human endurance. RUDNER

ENG 248 Survey of African-American Literature. 3(3 0) F.S. African American writing and its relationships to American culture and history. Covers such writers as Wheatley, Douglass, Chesnutt, Dunbar, DuBois, Hughes, Hurston, Wright, and Morrison. LARYEA, PETTIS

ENG 251 Major British Writers. Credit will not be given for both ENG 251 and either ENG 261 or 262, 3(3-0) F.S.Sum. Significant British authors chosen from among such figures as Chaucer. Shakespeare, Milton, Swift, Pope, Austen, Wordsworth. Coleridge. Tennyson, Browning, Bronte, Dickens. Joyce. Eliot, Woolf, and Yeats.

ENG 252 Major American Writers. Credit will not be given for both ENG 252 and either ENG 265 or 266. J/2 of P.S.Sum. Significant American authors chosen from among such figures as Franklin. Emerson, Thoreau, Hawthorne, Melville, Douglass, Stowe, Whitman, Dickinson, Twain, James, Frost, Faulkner, Hemingway, and Morrison.

ENG 261 English Literature I. 3(3 0) F.S.Sum. Survey of English literature from its beginnings until 1660, including such figures as Chaucer, Spenser, Marlowe, Shakespeare, Jonson, Donne, and Milton.

ENG 262 English Literature II. 3(3 0) F. S.Sum. Survey of English literature from 1660 to the present, including such figures as Dryden, Pope, Swift, Johnson, Wordsworth, Coleridge, Byron, Keats, Shelley, Browning, Tennyson, Joyce, and T.S. Eliot.

*The courses ENG 205, 206, 207, and 208 are designed for students not enrolled in Humanities and Social Sciences.

ENG 265 American Literature I. 3(3-0) F.S.Sum. Survey of American literature from the Colonial beginnings until the Civil War, including such figures as Edwards, Franklin. Irving, Cooper, Hawthorne, Emerson, Melville, Poe, and Thoreau.

ENG 266 American Literature II. 3(3 0) F.S.Sum. Survey of American literature from the Civil War to the present, including such figures as Whitman, Dickinson, Twain, Crane, James, Frost, Eliot, Fitzerald, Hemingway, and Faulkner.

ENG 282 Introduction to Film. 3(2-2) F.S. Examination of basic film techniques and basic methods of film analysis. Emphasis on understanding and appreciating film as a major art form. GOMEZ, MORRISON

ENG 283 Introduction to American Folklore. 3/3 0/S. Principal types of folklore: field work in collecting and assimilating material from various cultural traditions. Emphasis on American folklore and its origins. BETTS. PRIOL

ENG 298 Special Projects in English. 1 3 F.S.Sum. Faculty guided independent study, or courses on special topics determined by departmental interest or need.

ENG 305 Women in Literature: Female Writers and Their Female Characters. 3/3 0/ S. Diverse images of women and cultural assumptions about women in nineteenth and twentieth-century American and British literature by women writers. The female literary imagination as it pertains to female characters and issues particularly relevant to women.

ENG 349 African Literature in English. 3(3 0) S. Anglophone literature in Africa. Emphasison the relationship between the African world view and literary production and the persistent trend by African writers to connect literature with politics. Writers such as Achebes, Ngugi, Soyinka, and Serote. NWANKWO

ENG 362 The British Novel of the 18th Century. 3(3 0) S. Emphasizes major novelists such as Defoe, Richardson, Fielding, Sterne, and Austen. WYRICK

ENG 363 The British Novel of the 19th Century. 3(3 0) F. Emphasizes major novelists such as Dickens, Trollope, the Brontes, Eliot, and Hardy. KING

ENG 369 The American Novel of the 19th Century. $3(3 \ 0)$ F. Major novels illustrating the development of American fiction from Romanticism to Realism and Naturalism. Works by such writers as Brown. Cooper, Hawthorne, Stowe, Melville, Twain, Howells, James, Norris, Crane, Chopin, and Dreiser. PRIOLI, WEST

ENG 371 Twentieth-Century Novels. 3(3-0) S. Twentieth-century British and Ameri can fiction, with emphasis on forms, themes, and social contexts, including such writers as Conrad, Lawrence. Woolf, Joyce, Faulkner, Hemingway, Wright, Ellison, Beckett, Murdoch, Bellow, and Barth. AMIRAN, E. CLARK, REYNOLDS, THOMPSON

ENG 372 Modern Poetry. 3(3:0) S. English and American poetry since 1900. Emphasis on major figures such as Yeats, Eliot, Frost, Stevens, Williams, and Auden. Comparison of modern poets with more contemporary, post-1850 poets.

ENG 376 Science Fiction. 3(2-0) F.S. Representative works of science fiction. Emphasis on works written in the twentieth century, with some attention to the history and develop ment of the genre.

ENG 377 Fantasy. 3/3 0) F,S. Representative works in the genre of fantasy. Emphasis on works of 19th and 20th centuries. Authors such as Carroll, Lewis, Tolkien, Borges, LeGuin, and Gardner.

ENG 380 Modern Drama. 3(3-0) F. Major plays from Ibsen to Albee. HARGRAVE

ENG 382 Film and Literature. 3(2 2) F. Ways of adapting literary works to film form. Similarities and differences between these two media. Emphasis on the practical art of transforming literature into film. Attention to the impact of film upon literature.

GOMEZ, MORRISON

ENG 383 Folklore and Literature 3(3-0) F. Relationships between traditional culture and written literature. Genre theory; interchanges between print media and oral tradition; nature of plot, character, and form in Western and non-Western cultural traditions; performance theory. Influence of regional traditions and American literature.

ENG 385 Biblical Backgrounds of English Literature 3(3.0) Alt. urs. F. Influences of the Bible principal forms, genres, and texts on major English and American writers such as Milton, Spenser, Melville, Eliot, and Faulkner, WATT

ENG 390 Classical Backgrounds of English Literature. 3(3-0) S. Acquaints student with the central story matter, classical and biblical, of the ancient Western world. Emphasis on works most influential on literature in English. All readings in English. YOUNG

ENG (FL) 394 Studies in World Literature. 3(3 0) F.S. Study of a subject in world literature; for example, African literature, Asian literature, Hispanic literature, East European literature, comedy, the epic, the lyric, autobiography, the Faust legend, or metamorphosis. Subjects vary according to availability of faculty. Readings in English translation

ENG 398 Contemporary Literature I (1900 to 1940). 3(3 0) F. British and American literature from 1900 to World War II, with representative authors such as Conrad, Yeats, Eliot, Joyce, Woolf, Faulkner, Shaw, Stein, O'Neill, and Wright. For comparative pur poses, continental authors such as Kafka and Mann

CLARK, GRIMWOOD, THOMPSON, UNSWORTH

ENG 399 Contemporary Literature II (1940 to Present). 3(3 0) S. Literature from World War II to the present, with representative authors such as Murdoch, Beckett, Nabokov, Ginsberg, Achebe, Fuentes, Kundera, Naipaul, and Morrison. AMIRAN, GRIMWOOD, RUDNER, THOMPSON, UNSWORTH

ENG 400 Applied Criticism. Preus: Majors in LTN: senior standing; formal admission to the methods and student teaching courses. Coreq: ECI 450. 3(3 0) F. Types and methods of literary criticism designed specifically for students intending to teach English in high school. BETTS. MACKETHAN

ENG (ECI) 405 Literature for Adolescents. Preq: Junior standing or above. 3(3-0) F. The history, types, and characteristics of literature for adolescents. Emphasizes reading and analyzing the literature by exploring the themes, literary elements, and rationale for teaching literature for adolescents. Addresses ways in which this literature can be integrated and implemented in English Language Arts curriculum.

ENG 439 17th-Century English Literature, 3(3 0) S. Works of major nondramatic literary figures in England during the period 1600 1700, such as Donne. Jonson. Herbert. Marvell Bacon and Browne. HESTER, WALL, YOUNG

ENG 448 African-American Literature, Prea: Junior standing, 3(3-0) S. Survey of African-American literature and its relationships to American culture, with an emphasis on fiction and poetry since 1945. Writers such as Bontemps, Morrison. Huston, Baldwin, HOLLOWAY, LARYEA, PETTIS Hayden, Brooks, Naylor, Harper, and Dove.

ENG 449 16th-Century English Literature, 3(3, 0) F. Nondramatic prose and poetry of the sixteenth century, with consideration of literary types and movements. Emphasis on BLANK, HESTER, LANE, WALL major authors, including Sidney and Spenser.

ENG 451 Chaucer. 3(8-0) F.S. Introduction to the study of Chaucer through an intensive FERSTER, GROSS, HOLLEY, LOMPERIS reading of The Canterbury Tales.

ENG 452 Medieval British Literature, 3/3-0) S. Readings in the rich poetic, thematic, and generic diversity of Medieval British literature. Representative selections from romance, dream vision, allegory, fabliau, lyric, chronicle, saint's life, satire, in historical and cultural contexts. Prior knowledge of Middle English unnecessary.

GROSS, HOLLEY

ENG 453 The Romantic Period. 3(3-0) F. Emphasis on the major poetry of Blake, Wordsworth, Coleridge, Byron. Shelley, and Keats, with readings in Romantic prose. HARRISON

ENG 462 18th-Century English Literature. 3(3-0) F. Major figures in English literature between 1660 and 1790. Works studied in relation to social, cultural, political, and religious developments. Emphasis on writers such as Dryden, Swift. Pope, Johnson.

DURANT, WYRICK

ENG 463 The Victorian Period. 3/3 0/S. Major British poets and selected prose writers studied against the social, economic, scientific, and theological background of the Victorian Period. HARRISON, HUSKEY, KING

ENG 468 American Romanticism. 3(3 0) F. Major American writers from 1825 to 1865. Relationship between literary developments and social change. Emphasis on such writers as Emerson. Hawthorne, Cooper. Poe. Melville, Douglass, Stowe, Thoreau, and Whitman. E. CLARK, PRIOLI, SMALL, STEIN, WEST

ENG 469 American Realism and Naturalism. 3(3 0) S. Major American writers from 1865 to 1914, with emphasis on novelists such as Twain, James, Howells, Chopin, and Dreiser. BASSETT, ORR, STEIN, WEST

ENG 475 Literature, the Arts, and Mass Culture 3(3-0) F.S. A review of the debate regarding art and mass culture, with attention to recent developments in cultural theory and practice. UNSWORTH

ENG 486 Shakespeare, The Earlier Plays. 3(3 0) F. Shakespeare's major works before 1600 with emphasis on the development of the playwright.

BAINES, LANE, CHAMPION, WILLIAMS

ENG 487 Shakespeare, The Later Plays. 3(3 0) S. Shakespeare's major works after 1600 with emphasis on the development of Shakespeare's tragedy and the end of his career. BAINES, BLANK, CHAMPION, WILLIAMS

ENG 491 Honors in English. Preq: Open only to English majors. 3(3 0) F.S. Intensive course or independent study project designed as one portion of the Honors Program in English. Subject varies.

ENG 492 Special Topics in Film Styles and Genres. 3(2.2) S. Critical approaches to focused film topics involving film genres, directorial styles, or trends within a national cinema. Topics will vary from semester to semester.

ENG 493 Special Topics in Folklore. 3(3-0) S. Topics and genres in folklore, such as Folktale and Legend, Folklore and Religion, African-American Folklore. Topics will vary from semester to semester.

ENG 496 Seminar in Literary Criticism. Preg 3 hours of literature at the 300 level or above. 3(3 0) F.S. Introduction to theoretical and applied criticism of literature, primarily for English majors and minors. May include traditional theory from Plato and Aristotle to New Criticism, as well as contemporary psychoanalytical, social, historical, and linguistic approaches to literature.

ENG 498 Special Topics in English. Preq: Six hours in ENG above the 100 level. 1 6 F_s , S.um. Directed individual study or experimental course offerings in language or litera ture. Individual study arranged through consultation with faculty member and depart ment head.

Selected 500-Level Courses Open to Advanced Undergraduates

The prerequisite for all 500-level English courses is advanced undergraduate or graduate standing unless additional prerequisites are noted.

ENG 515 American Colonial Literature. 3(3-0) S. Alt. yrs.

ENG 521 Advanced Technical Writing and Editing. Prog. ENG 214 and 331. 3(2-1) F.S.

- ENG 524 Introduction to Linguistics. 3(3-0) F.
- ENG 525 Variety in Language. 3(3-0) S.
- ENG 561 Milton. 3(3-0) S.
- ENG 575 Southern Writers. 3(3-0) S.
- ENG 578 English Drama 1580-1642. Preq: ENG 261. 3(3 0) Alt. F.
- ENG 579 Restoration and 18th Century Drama. 3(3 0) Alt. S.

ENTOMOLOGY

ENT 203 An Introduction to the Honey Bee and Beekeeping. 2(2-0) F. Fundamental knowledge of beekeeping management and a general understanding of the honey bee biology. Examines the behavior and social system of the honey bee, one of the animal world's most complex and highly organized non human societies. AMBROSE

ENT 301 Introduction to Forest Insects. Preq: FOR 264, 3(2-2) F. Fundamentals of morphology, classification, development, habits and control of insects attacking trees with emphasis on those injuring forests in the southeastern United States. HAIN

ENT (ZO) 425 General Entomology. Preq: ZO 201. 3(2-3) F.Sum. Explores the science of entomology by focusing on the basic principles of systematics, morphology, physiology, development. Uehavior, ecology, and control of insects. Field trips provide opportunities to collect insects and study their adaptations to a wide variety of natural environments.

MEYER

ENT 492 External Learning Experience. Prog. Sophomore standing. 1 & F.S. A learn ing experience within an academic framework that utilizes facilities and resources which are external to the campus. Contact and arrangements with prospective employers must be initiated by the student and approved by a faculty adviser, the prospective employer. In departmental teaching coordinator and the academic dena prior to the experience.

ENT 493 Special Problems in Entomology. Prog. Sophomore standing. 16 F.S. A learning experience in agriculture and life sciences within an academic framework that utilizes campus facilities and resources. Contact and arrangements with prospective employers must be initiated by the student and approved by a faculty adviser, the prospective employer, the departmental teaching coordinator and the academic dean prior to the experience.

ENT 495 Special Topics in Entomology. I ∂ F.S.Sum. Offered as needed to present materials not normally available in regular course offerings or for offering of new courses on a trial basis.

Selected 500-Level Courses Open To Advanced Undergraduates

ENT 502 Insect Diversity. Preq: ENT 425 or equivalent. 4(2 4) F.

ENT 503 Insect Morphology and Physiology. Preq: CH 221, 223 and ENT 425 or equivalent. 4(3 3) S.

ENT (ZO) 509 Ecology of Stream Invertebrates. Preqs: ZO 201 or 302, B0 (ZO) 360 or equivalent. 4(2 6)S.

ENT 520 Insect Pathology. Preqs: ENT 425 and MB 401 or equivalent. 3(2-3) Alt. S.

ENT 531 Insect Ecology. Pregs: ENT 425 and BO (ZO) 560 or equivalent. 3(2-2) Alt. F.

ENT 541 Immature Insects. Preq: ENT 502 or equivalent. 3(1 4) Alt. F.

ENT 550 Fundamentals of Insect Control. Preq: ENT 301 or 425. 3(2 2) F.

ENT 562 Insect Pest Management in Agricultural Crops. Preq: ENT 425 or Cl. 3(3 0) Alt. S.
ENT (FOR) 565 Advanced Forest Entomology. Preq: ENT 301 or ENT 502 or CI. 3(2 2) Alt. S.

ENT (ZO) 582 Medical and Veterinary Entomology. Preqs: ENT 425 and ZO 315 or equivalent. 3(2 3) Alt. S.

ENT 590 Special Problems. Preq: CI. Credits Arranged. F.S.

ENT 591 Special Topics. Preg: CI. Credits Arranged. F.S.

ENT 592 Agricultural Entomology Practicum. Preq: Economic Entomology (ENT 562 recommended.) 3(0-9) Alt.Sum.

OCCUPATIONAL EDUCATION

EOE 101 Introduction to Occupational Education. 1(1-0) F.S. Orientation to occupa tional teacher education curricula. Overview of philosophy.objectives and scope of occupa tional education programs in the public schools: multi-cultural and individual differences of students. Orientation to microcomputers and their potential uses by occupational education teachers.

EOE 207 Introduction to Teaching Occupational Education. 3(2 3) F. Introduction to teaching vocational education programs in middle and secondary schools. Field experiences and course assignments including three hours each week assisting classroom teachers in the public schools.

EOE 226 Applications of Instructional Technology in Agricultural Education. 3/1 4/ S. Use of microcomputers and commercially produced agricultural software; the microcomputers as management tool; agricultural occupational applications of the micro computer; the microcomputer as an instructional tool in agricultural classrooms, and the RIRBY

EOE 241 Foundations of Marketing Education. 2(2 0) F. An introduction to market ing education and its role in secondary, postsecondary, and adult education. BURROW

EOE 298 Special Topics in Occupational Education. 1-3. F.S.Sum. Individual or group study of particular areas of education at the freshman and sophomore levels.

EOE 303 Administration and Supervision of Student Organizations. Preg: Sopho more standing, 3(3-0). History and purposes of student organization activities in education. Emphasis on the administration and supervision of these activities. Special attention to the skills necessary for the successful organization, management and leadership development of student activities.

EOE 307 Field Work in Occupational Education. Preps: Sophomore standing and consent of instructor. May be repeated to a maximum of 6 credits. 2-e. F.S.Sum. A supervised off campus field experience in Occupational Education that relates on-the-job experiences in the field to the technical competencies which are the content of the curriculum.

EOE 322 Contemporary Vocational Agriculture. 3/3 0/S. Organizing, implementing, supervising, and evaluating Supervised Occupational Experience (SOE) programs and related FFA activities; advising local FFA chapters; and assisting high school students in conducting SOE programs. KIRBY

EOE 323 Leadership Development in Agriculture. 3(3 0) S. Study of leadership in agricultural and related settings. MOORE

EOE 331 Health Professions. Preg: For credentialed health professions only, 3(4:0) F. AU, yrs. An examination of key occupations and professions in the health cluster. Emphasis is on educational preparation, requirements for practice, potential advancement, inter and intra professional relationships, ethical foundations of practice, and the concept of com mitment. Theoretical concept of role structure and function. AKROYD EOE 332 Health Promotion and Disease Prevention. Preq: For credentialed health professionals unlg. 3/3 of S. Alt. grs. Emphasison education of the public regarding general health concerns including cancer, cardiovascular disease, accident prevention, nutrition. drugs, alcohol, mental health, sexuality, and environmental hazards. RICHARDS

EOE 333 Health Care Delivery. Prog. For credentialed health professionals only, 34.0 F. Alt. grs. The historical basis of health care delivery in the U.S. with emphasis on hospitals, health maintenance organizations, ambulatory care centers, ambulatory surgery, nursing homes, and private care practice. Philosophical issues of funding health care, promoting health care, and the training of health care workers. A KROYD

EOE 335. Planning Classroom and Clinical Curricula. Proc. For certification mojors: EOE (197, 917, Por non-crification majors: EOE 1017, For created nield health professionals only. 3(4-0) F. Alt. yrs. Procedures for planning health occupations curricula for classroom and clinical settings. Practice in writing: updating, and refining health curriculum with emphasision selection and sequencing. Comparison of styles of writing curricula. Roles and (EICHARDS)

EOE 336 Strategies for Teaching a Health Occupations Course. Prev. For creden lia(d.houlth professionalsonly d/3 U)F. Al. yrs. Planning and implementation of effective instructional strategies of cultural and classroom settings. The nature of the teaching learning process, psychological and philosophical aspects of teacher choice of various strategies. RICHARDS

EOE 338 Medical Law and Ethics. *Prog. For credentialed health professionals only. 310 W S.* Ethical and legal issues involved in delivering health care, such as euthanasia, reproductive technology. organ transplants, patients' rights, and confidentiality. Classical ethical theories and principles. Systematic review procedures and current medical law used to examine current case dilemmas in the health professions. REICHARDS

EOE 346 Curriculum and Methods of Teaching Marketing Education. Prev: EOE 241 and admission to teacher education candidacy. JG 0) F. Alt. yrs. Study of the curricu lum common to marketing education programs and the research behind its development. Methods common to instructional planning, implementation. and evaluation of effective marketing education programs.

EOE 365 Trade Analysis in Course Development. Preq: EOE 101. 3(3 0) S. Selection and analysis of teaching activities for a functional plan of instruction. Development of instructional units based on analysis of a trade or technical occupation or activity. Preparation of a detailed course of study.

EOE 409 Honors Seminar in Occupational Education. Preq: Permission of instructor. 1(10) F. Topics of professional importance for occupational education honors program students. Presentations on a wide range of seminar topics and their implications for occupational education.

EOE 422 Public Relations in Agriculture. Preq: AC 311. 3(3 0) F. Development of effective public relations programs in agricultural and related occupations. Examination of problems in implementation and of communication skills needed to conduct effective public relations activities. FLOWERS

EOE 423. Practicum in Agricultural Extension/Industry. Progs. EOE 426. Senior standing and consent of instructor. 1 8, S. Supervised practicum in an agricultural extension or industry setting in which the student participates in, and analyzes activities associated with, preparing for leadership management roles in the Agricultural Extension Service or industry.

EOE 424 Planning Educational Programs. Prog: Admission to professional semester. 3/3-0/5. Principles of program planning applied to educational programs in agriculture; includes theory and field experiences in planning, organizing, and evaluating high school and adult education programs. JEWELL

EOE 262 Methods of Teaching Agriculture. Proc. Jr. standing. 3(2) F. Discussion and practice in planning and presenting instruction in agriculture in formal and informal settings. Focus on principles and application of approaches to teaching and organizing instruction, motivating students, developing instructional objectives, selecting and using teaching techniques, evaluating instruction. and managing classroom and laboratory instruction.

EOE 427 Student Teaching in Agriculture. Preqs: EOE 426, admission to professional semester. Coregs: EOE 424, EOE 492. 8(2 15) S. Skills and techniques involved in teaching vocational agriculture through practice in a public school setting with concurrent oncampus seminars. FLOWERS

EOE 433 Health Occupations Specialty Practicum. Prec Current credential in a recognized health discipline. -56 Arranged. Provides certified health professionals an opportunity to acquire new content and depth in their particular health discipline. The requirements may be fulfilled by a combination of advanced course work related to the speciality and through individually designed practicums. The practicum will be arranged in an appropriate health care environment with selected and qualified preceptors.

EOE 434 Clinical Supervision in Health Occupations. Prog. air hours. 3(3-6), Alt. 975. Supervisory techniques for health care professionals in initial levels of administrative positions. Internal and external factors affetching staffing and supervision process. Organization of the supervisory process. Government and labor relations in the health industry. AKROYD

EOE 436 Evaluative Skills in Teaching Health Oceupations. Progr EOE 336. 3(4):018. All. yrs. Program and process evaluation in health care curriculum. instruction, learning and clinical performance. Analysis of xxishing instruments designs for clinical evaluation with respect to validity and reliability. Development of instruments to evaluate clinical performance, construction of test items, and health care program effectiveness.

AKROYD

EOE 437 Health Occupations Teaching Practicum. 3-8 F.S. Practical teaching expe rience in health occupations. Certification majors complete 15 weeks of student teaching in secondary programs (8 credit hours). Non-certification majors teach in a hospital, commun ity college, technical institute, private health industry, or other health care setting.

EOE 444 Administration of Marketing Education. Prog. EOE 241 out admission to teacher education candidacy. $3(3 \ O) F$. Alt. yrs. The theory and skills necessary to plan, administer, and evaluate effective programs in the marketing education classroom. Stu dent teachers spend ten weeks full-time in a public school: observing, teaching, and participating in the total school program.

EOE 447 Student Teaching in Marketing Education. Prog. Admission to professional armeter; Coreg: EOE 494. 8(2 15) S. Provides prospective teachers the opportunity to develop the skills and techniques required in the marketing education classroom. Student teachers spend ten weeks full-time in a public school: observing, teaching, and participat ing in the total school program.

EOE 452 Lab Planning in Technology Education. Prog. Admission to professional semester; Coreg: EOE 457 and 495. 31-4) & Knowledge and experience about laboratory planning are provided. Physical layout, selection, specification, and cost of equipment; the safe operation, repair and maintenance of both power and hand tools; specification of expendable supplies, estimating, and ordering.

EOE 456 Curriculum and Methods in Technology Education. Preq: Technology Education majors only, 3(2) F. Methods of teaching technology education. Emphasis on curriculum development, instructional methods, laboratory instruction, meeting the needs of special populations, and management of student organizations.

EOE 457 Student Teaching in Technology Education. Prev. Admission to professional semester, Correps: EOE 452 and EOE 495. J. x S. Students participate in off-campus student teaching in selected public schools, acquiring competencies for teaching industrial arts and familiarity with the total context in which the Technology Education program occurs. WENTC

EOE 492 Senior Seminar in Agricultural Education. Admission to professional semastar. $1 \le S$ Analysis of opportunities and problems facing educational leaders in gariculture with emphasis upon current problems.

EOE 494 Senior Seminar in Marketing Education. Preq: Admission to professional sciencester. 3(4, 0) S. Marketing Education majors analyze and discuss problems and successes experienced while student teaching in the public schools. O'BRIEN

EOE 495 Senior Seminar in Technology Education. Preq: Junior standing in ED and consult of the department. 1 J. F.S. An in-depth investigation of a topic or a set of problems and or issues in Technology Education.

EOE 498 Special Topics in Education. Preg: Junior or senior standing and consent of instructor. 1 3. Individual or group study of special topics in professional education. The topic and mode of study are determined by the faculty member after discussion with the student.

FOREIGN LANGUAGES AND LITERATURES

(See also GRK Greek and LAT Latin.)

Note: Courses conducted in the target language, except where otherwise stated,

Note: Students with previous knowledge of French, German, Latin, or Spanish must take the placement test upon entering the University. They will be given advanced standing and receive reali according to their searc, as follows.

Students completing with a C or better on y course in which they are placed beyond the 101 level will receive reredit for prerequisit to courses to a maximum of 6 hours. Students who place beyond the requirement in their curriculum and choose not to take a foreign (anyange course will hare satisfied the foreign (anyanges requirement but will not receive hour credit). Students transferring college credits should enroll at the level for which the place mot the prerequisite.

Native speakers do not receive credit for lower division courses (100 and 200 levels) in their mother tongue.

FL101 Elementary Language I. Preq: Consent of coordinator. 3(3-0). Self instructional study of a foreign language, not otherwise taught in the department. Admission by inter view with coordinator before registering. First of a sequence of four courses.

FL 102 Elementary Language II. Preq: Consent of coordinator. 3(3 0). Self instructional study of a foreign language. not otherwise taught in the department. Admission before registering. Second of a sequence of four courses.

FL 201 Intermediate Language I. Preq: Consent of coordinator. 3(3-0). Self-instructional study of a foreign language. not otherwise taught in the department. Admission by interview with coordinator before registering. Third of a sequence of four courses.

FL 202 Intermediate Language II. Preq: Consent of coordinator. 3(3-0). Self-instruc tional study of a foreign language. not otherwise taught in the department. Admission by interview with coordinator before registering. Fourth of a sequence of four courses.

FL (ENG) 221 Literature of the Western World I. Credit will not be given for both ENG (FL),221 and ENG 348, 3(3-0) F. Readings from English translations of Biblical. Classical. Medieval, and Early Renaissance literature, including works by such authors as Homer, Plato, Virgil, Ovid, St. Paul, St. Augustine. Marie de France, and Dante. FL (ENG) 222 Literature of the Western World II. Credit will not be given for both ENG(FL) 422 and ENG 844, JA-10-S. Readings from English translations of Reanissance. Neo Classical, Romantic, and Early Modern literature, emphasizing the cultures of continential Europe from the Renaissance to 1900, and including such authors as Petrarch, Frasmus, Rabelais, Machiavelli, Shakespeare, Moliere. Voltaire, Rousseau, Goethe, Flau bert, Tolstoy.

FL (ENG) 223 Contemporary World Literature I. Preq: ENG 112. 3(3 0) F. Twentieth century literature of some of the following cultures: Russian, Eastern European, Western European, Latin American, Canadian, Australian.

FL (ENG) 224 Contemporary World Literature II. Preq: ENG 112. 3(3-0) S. Twentieth century literature of some of the following cultures: Asian. Arabian. African, Caribbean, Native-American.

FL 295 Special Topics in Foreign Languages and/or Literatures. Preq: Consult of department. 3(3 0). A special projects course on topics to be determined as needed in the departmental program.

FL 298 Independent Study in Foreign Language or Literature. Prey: Consent of department. 1.6. Individualized study in a foreign language or literature. Topic, mode of study and credit hours to be determined in consultation with the faculty member supervisi ing work.

FL (ENG) 325 Linguistic Awareness. 3/3 0).S. Basic issues in the study of language: linguistic terminology and categories: grammatical traditions and topics such as prescriptivism and descriptivism. standard and non-standard, orality and literacy: language acqui sition and awareness: language aesthetics and ethics.

FL 350 Modern European Literary Criticism. Prog. 6 hours of new 300 kerd literature courses. 3(3 0). Study of theoretical and philosophical foundations and applied methods in major currents of modern European literary criticism. Includes structuralism, poststruc turalism, feminism, and psychoanalytical and ideological criticism. Examination of criti cal works and application to literary texts. Course taught in English.

FL(ENG)394 Studiesin World Literature. Prog. EXO(111 and 112an 112H, 43(a) 0F.S. Study of a subject in world literature: for example. African literature, Asian literature. Hispanic literature. East European literature comedy, the epic, the brica, autobiography. the Faust legend, or Metamorphosis. Subjects vary according to availability of faculty. Readings in English translation.

FL395 Study Abroad Programs. Preq: FL202.1 3. Specific category of courses involv ing language and or culture taught in foreign countries through the Department Study Abroad Program.

FL 495 Special Topics in Foreign Languages and Literatures. Preq: Consent of department. 3(3 0). A concentrated study of a special period, author or genre to be deter mined as needed in the departmental program.

FL 498 Independent Study in Foreign Language or Literature. Preq: Constnt of department. 1-6. Individualized study of a foreign language or literature. Topic, mode of study, and credit hours to be determined in consultation with the faculty member supervisi ing work.

CHINESE LANGUAGE AND LITERATURE

FLC 101 Elementary Chinese I. 3(3,0) F. Introduction to Modern Standard Chinese. Emphasis on speaking and listening with an introduction to reading, writing and Chinese culture.

FLC 102 Elementary Chinese II. Preq: FLC 101. 3(3 0) S. Continuation of basic skills. Emphasis on speaking and listening with some reading, writing and Chinese culture. FLC 105 Intensive Elementary Chinese. $\delta(6|0)$. Intensive introduction to modern standard Chinese. Emphasis on speaking and listening with an introduction to reading, writing and Chinese culture.

FLC 201 Intermediate Chinese I. Preq: FLC 102. 3(3-0) F. Continuation of basic skills. Greater emphasis on reading, writing and Chinese cultural traditions.

FLC 202 Intermediate Chinese II. Preq: FLC 201. 3(3-0) S. Continuation of basic skills. Focus on reading, writing, Chinese cultural traditions and patterns of behavior.

FLC 301 Intermediate Chinese III. Preq: FLC 202. 3(3 0) F. Last of the foundation courses in Chinese. Continued practice in speaking and understanding Chinese with new emphasis on writing and on the reading of cultural and literary texts.

FLC 302 Intermediate Chinese IV. Preq: FLC 301. 3(3 0) S. Continued practice in speaking and understanding Chinese with greater emphasis on reading and writing. Continued study of cultural and literary texts.

ENGLISH FOR INTERNATIONAL STUDENTS

NOTE: Undergraduate students in the following colleges do not receive free elective credit for this were soft completion of Foreign Language English courses, IFLE 10.1.02, 103, 104). School of Design, College of Education and Psychology, College of Engineering, College of Physical and Mathematical Science, and College of Textiles, Credits for the ELE courses received by students in those colleges will be recorded on grade reports and transcripts and will be used in CPA actualizations, but these credits will not count a part of the hours required for graduations. Students in the College of Agriculture and Life Sciences, the College of Forest Resources, the College of Hoursities and Science Sciences and the College of Forest Resources the College of Hourset in the College of Parties.

FLE 101 Foreign Language English: Grammar Review. Preg. Scores between 550 and 500 an the TOEFL: Corey: Michigan Test of English Language Proficiency and Michigan Test of Avent Comprehension. Open only to non native speckers of English. 3(3-0) F.S. Review of English grammar with emphasis on word order patterns, idioms, and function words of spoken American English, oral drill non statement and question patterns in all tenses: and practice in constructing original patterns. Language laboratory practice required.

FLE 102 Foreign Language English: Writing, Preg. Scores between 550 and 590 on the TOFFL: Corvy, Michigan Tet of English Language Profesciency and Michigan Tets d Aural Comprehension, Open onlyto non-natice speakers of English. 3/3 0/F.S. Practice in writing sentences, paragraphs, summaries, outlines, and compositions. Drills on mechanics spelling, punctuation, capitalization, and apostrophes. Exercises on use of transitional works, quotation and subordination to indicate relationships. Analysis and imitation of wellwritten paragraphs to learn logical organization, coherence, and unity. Formal compositions written in class and informal journals written outside class.

FLE 103. Foreign Language English: Oral English. Prog. Scores between 550 and 530 on the TOSFL: Correg. Michigan Test of English Language Proficiency and Michigan Test of Aural Comprehension. Open only to non-native speakers of English. 38: 01 F.S. Designed for students who need additional oral English practice in order to comprehend spoken English and be understood by native speakers. Emphasis on correct pronunciation and intonation and the use of colloquial expressions and speech patterns. Avaral comprehension exercises, oral drills to practice idiomatic English and functional (survival) vocabulary. role playing: class discussions and films. Language laboratory practice required.

FLE 104 Foreign Language English: Reading Improvement. Prog. Scores between 550 and 550 on the TOEFL. Coreg. Michigan Test of English Language Proficiency and Michigan Test of Avail Comprehension. Open only to non-rative speakers of English. 1(0-3) S. Designed for students who need to improve reading speed and comprehension in order to read efficiently in other courses. Concept of class as a reading lab with time dirils and materials to give students practice in responding rapidly and accurately to increasingly longer units of reading matter. Technique of scanning, dictionary and vocabulary-building exercises.

FRENCH LANGUAGE AND LITERATURE

FLF 101 Elementary French I. 3(3 0) F.S.Sum. First in a four-course sequence to develop language skills. Oral and written practice in classroom and language laboratory. Readings in French culture and civilization.

FLF 102 Elementary French II. Preq: FLF 101. 3(3 0) F.S.Sum. Continuation of FLF 101 with intensive practice in spoken French. Readings in French culture and civilization.

FLF 105 Intensive Elementary French. 6(6-0). An intensive course aimed at developing a balanced foundation in listening, speaking, reading, and writing French. Equivalent to FLF 101 plus FLF 102.

FLF 201 Intermediate French I. Preq: FLF 102. 3(3 0) F.S. Sum. Third of four consecu tive courses to develop skills of speaking, listening, reading and writing. Readings and discussions of French culture, civilization and literature.

FLF 202 Intermediate French II. Preq: FLF 201. 3(3 0) F.S.Sum. Last of four sequen tial language courses. Increased emphasis on reading and writing. Readings in the literature, culture, and civilization of France and the francophone world.

FLF 208 Intermediate French Conversation. Preq: FLF 201. 3(3-0) F,S. Intensive practice in speaking and understanding French through role playing, debates, interviews. and use of audio-visual materials.

FLF 301 Survey of French Literature to 1800. Preq: Any of the following: FLF 308, 310, 311 or 315. 3/3 0/F. Literature of the French Middle Ages. French Rennaissance. Classicism and Enlightenment; special attention to genre development. Readings of representative works with analytical and critical emphasis.

FLF 302 Survey of French Literature Since 1800. Preq: Any of the following: FLF 301, 308, 310, 317, 315. 319 0). S. French Romanticism, Realism, Symbolism, Surrealism, Existentialism, and modern literary experimentation. Readings of representative works with analytical and critical emphasis.

FLF 307 Technical and Commercial French. Preq: FLF 202. 3(3 0) F. Alt. yrs. Conversational and written French with emphasis on technical and commercial materials.

FLF 308 French Conversation and Reading. *Preq: FLF 202. 3(3-0) S.* Intensive prac tice in speaking and reading French. Drills and conversation emphasizing practical lan guage and idiomatic expressions.

FLF 309 French Phonetics and Pronunciation. Preq: FLF 202: 3(3-0) F. A study of the production of the sounds of Standard French with the aim of improving pronunciation and fluency. Extensive oral practice in major problem areas.

FLF 310 French Syntax and Composition. Preq: FLF 202. 3(3 0) F. A thorough study of the more advanced aspects of the grammar of the French language, with extensive practice in writing.

FLF 311 Methods and Techniques in French Translation. Preq: FLF 202. 3(3 0) F, Alt. yrs. Methods and techniques in translation with an emphasis on writing skills.

FLF315 French Civilization and Culture. Preq: FLF 202. 3(3 0) S. French civilization and culture, through reading, discussion and presentation of the social, economic and political structures of France, along with its geography, history, music and art. Taught in French.

FLF 316 French Lyric Poetry. Preq: FLF 202. 3(3 0) S, Alt. yrs. Development of the French lyric genre from the origins to the present, including the rules and practices of French versification. FLF 318 The Heritage of French Cinema. Prog. FLF 402. 4(3 0) S. Survey of the major contributions of French cinema from its origins to the present. Attention to film as an artistic medium and to the cinematic representation of French history and culture. Read ing. discussion, and viewing of films including. Un Chien Andelou, La Passion de Jeanne d'Ar. La Rkunet de Martin Guerre. La Marseillae, Les 400 Coups, and Diro.

FLF 323 The French Novel of the Twentieth Century. Preq: FLF 202.3(3 0) F: Survey of the 20th century French novel. Works of Gide. Proust, Mauriae. Malraux. Sartre and Camus and representative novels of surrealism. existentialism, and the "new novel".

FLF 324 Contemporary French Theater, Preq: FLF 202, 3(3-0), Representative playwrights of twentieth century France, including Giraudoux, Anouilh, Sartre, Beckett, Ionesco, and Genet.

FLF 352 Francophone Culture of West Africa and the Caribbean. Preq: FLF 202. 3/3 0), Literary and cultural traditions of French speaking West Africa and the Caribbean. Taught in French.

FLF 393 Francophone Culture of Ghana and Togo. Preq: FLF 202. 1-3. Will be taught in Togo through the NCSU Summer Study Abroad Program. An examination of the artistic, cultural and political life of modern Ghana and Togo.

FLF 414 Masterpieces of French Prose. Preq: FLF 202. 3(3-0). French Prose from the Renaissance to 1900.

FLF 415 French Theater To 1900. Preq: FLF 202. 3(3-4) S. Alt. yrs. Reading and discussion of representative French plays, including a study of tragedy, comedy, farce, and drama. Authors include Corneille, Racine, Moliere, Lesage, Marivaux, Sedaine, Beaumarchais and Musset.

FLF 492 Seminar in French Studies. Preq: Junior standing and consent of department. 3/3 005. A small group study of a topic in literature resulting in either a substantial essay or series of essays by each student. Topics vary each semester.

GRADUATE CERTIFICATION ONLY

FLF 401 French for Graduate Students. Preg Graduate standing. Not open to undergraduates. 3(3-0) F. Basic French grammar, with special attention to characteristics of formal expository style, and illustrative readings. Study of extracts from scholarly publications in the students' areas of research. Graduate language certification granted on satisfactory completion of the course.

GERMAN LANGUAGE AND LITERATURE

FLG 101 Elementary German I. 3(J-0) F.S.Sum. The first in a four-course sequence intended to teach the student to understand, speak. read and write everyday German. Emphasis on speaking and understanding with additional reading of cultural materials. Intensive practice in the language lab.

FLG 102 Elementary German II. Preq: FLG 101. 3(3-0) F,S,Sum. Strong emphasis continued on understanding and speaking German, but increasing attention to syntax. vocabulary building, and awareness of cultural heritage of the German speaking countries.

FLG 201 Intermediate German I. Preq: FLG 102. 3(3-0) F,S.Sum. The third of four consecutive courses in German. Intensive conversational drill to build the students' ability to understand and speak everyday German. Supplementary readings in German literature and culture.

FLG 202 Intermediate German II. Preg: FLG 201. 3(3-0) F.S. Last of four sequential courses in German. Continued use of everyday spoken German but greater emphasis on reading and writing. Additional readings in German literature and culture.

FLG 208 Intermediate German Conversation. Preq: FLG 201. 3(3-0) F,S. Intensive practice in speaking and understanding German through role playing, debates, interviews and use of audio-visual materials.

FLG 307 Technical and Commercial German. Preq: FLG 202, 3(3 0) F, Alt. yrs. Conversational and written German with emphasison technical and commercial materials.

FLG 309 Advanced German Conversation and Phonetics. *Prog. FLG 202. 3(d 0)*. Intensive conversational practice in class and language laboratory based on current topics, and a study of sound production and linguistic terminology. Discussions of German culture and civilization. Attention to cultural factors essential to effective communication. Oral reports by students.

FLG 310 Advanced German Syntax and Composition. Preq: FLG 202. 3(3 0). Advanced aspects of German syntax and writing styles. Assignments include paraphras ing and summarizing authentic German texts and writing compositions.

FLG 315 Germanic Civilization and Culture. Preq: FLG 202. 3/3 0). Culture and civilization of the German-speaking countries. Analysis of the social, economic and political structures of Germany, Austria, and Switzerland. Lectures, reports, conversation. Taught in German.

FLG 316 German Lyric Poetry. Preq: FLG 202. 3(3 0) Every 3rd yr. Historical and interpretative study of the German lyric from the fifteenth to the twentieth century.

FLG 323 Twentieth Century German Literature. Preq: FLG 202. 3(3-0). Twentieth century literature from German-speaking countries. Readings of Mann, Kafka, Rilke, Hesse, Dirrenmatt, Frisch, Grass, and a variety of poets.

GRADUATE CERTIFICATION ONLY

FLG 401. German for Graduate Students. Prog: Graduate standing: Not open to under graduates. 3(3-0) F. Basic German grammar, with special attention to characteristics of formal expository style, and illustrative readings. Study of extracts from scholarly publica tions in the students' areas of research. Graduate language certification granted on satisfactory completion of the course.

HEBREW LANGUAGE AND LITERATURE

FLH (REL) 101 Elementary Biblical Hebrew I. 3(3 0). (See Religion)

FLH (REL) 102 Elementary Biblical Hebrew II. Preq: REL (FLH) 101. 3(3-0). (See Religion)

FLH (REL) 201 Intermediate Biblical Hebrew I. Preq: REL (FLH) 102. 3(3-0). (See Religion)

FLH (REL) 202 Intermediate Biblical Hebrew II. Preq: REL (FLH) 201. 3(3-0). (See Religion)

ITALIAN LANGUAGE AND LITERATURE

FLI 101 Elementary Italian I. 3(3-0) F. Begins the development of a balanced foundation in all four language skills. Concentrates on listening and speaking, emphasizing idiomatic Italian. Short readings in Italian culture and civilization. Class and laboratory practice, written homework.

FLI 102 Elementary Italian II. Preq: FLI 101. 3(3 0) S. Continuation of FLI 101 with emphasis on acquisition of oral skills through class practice and use of audio aids. Readings in Italian culture, eivilization and literature.

FLI 201 Intermediate Italian I. Preq: FLI 102. 3(3-0) F. Third of four consecutive courses to develop skills of speaking, listening, reading and writing. Readings and discussion of Italian culture, civilization and literature. FLI 202 Intermediate Italian II. Preq: FLI 201. 3(3-0) S. Last of four sequential lan guage courses. Increased emphasis on reading and writing. Readings in the literature, culture, and civilization of Italy.

FLI 208 Intermediate Italian Conversation. Coreq: FLI 201. 3(3-0). Intensive practice in speaking and understanding Italian through role playing, discussion, interviews, and use of audio visual materials.

FLI 308 Italian Reading and Conversation. Preq: FLI 201. 3(3 0). Advanced readings and intensive conversational practice in Italian for students beyond the intermediate level.

JAPANESE LANGUAGE AND LITERATURE

FLJ 101 Elementary Japanese I. 3/3 0) F. Introduction to standard, formal Japanese. Emphasis on speaking and listening skills. Exposure to Japanese culture, reading, and writing.

FLJ 102 Elementary Japanese II. Preq: FLJ 101. 3(3 0) S. Continuation of basic skills. Emphasis on speaking and listening skills; inclusion of Japanese cultural factors in communication. Some reading and writing.

FLJ 103 Elementary Japanese I Conversation. Coreq: FLJ 101.1(1 0) F. Supplements conversational practice in FLJ 101. Students are encouraged to use their speaking skills in a variety of situations. Special attention is given to correcting and improving pronunciation and intonation.

FLJ 104 Elementary Japanese II Conversation. Preq: FLJ 101; Coreq: FLJ 102. 1(1-0) S. Supplements conversational practice in FLJ 102. Students are encouraged to use their speaking skills in a variety of situations. Special attention is given to correcting and improving pronunciation and intonation.

FLJ 105 Intensive Elementary Japanese. 6/6 0). An intensive introduction to standard, formal Japanese. Emphasis is on speaking and listening skills. Some reading and writing. Combines FLJ 101 and 102.

FLJ 201 Intermediate Japanese I. Preq: FLJ 102 or FLJ 105. 3(3 0) F: Continuation of basic skills. Greater emphasis on reading and writing. More exposure to Japanese cultural traditions.

FLJ 202 Intermediate Japanese II. Preq: FLJ 201. 3(3 0) S. Continuation of the learning of the basic skills. Emphasis on reading and writing as well as on spoken Japanese and on cultural patterns of behavior.

FLJ 203 Intermediate Japanese Conversation. Preq: FLJ 102; Coreq: FLJ 201, FLJ 202 or FLJ 301. May be repeated to a maximum of three credit hours. 1(1-0) F.S. Practice in spoken Japanese through use of the language in a variety of situations. Increase vocabulary and develop fluency and ease in the structural patterns of the language.

FLJ 204 Intermediate Japanese II Conversation. Coreq: FLJ 202. 1(1 0) S. Supplemental intermediate conversational practice. Drills and situational exercises to build oral proficiency with patterns introduced in FLJ 202.

FLJ 205 Intensive Intermediate Japanese. Preq: FLJ 105 or FLJ 102. 6(6 0). An intensive study of standard, formal Japanese on the intermediate level with increased emphasis on reading and writing.

FLJ 301 Intermediate Japanese III. Preq: FLJ 202 or FLJ 205. 3(3-0) F. Last of the foundation courses in Japanese. Continued use of spoken Japanese but greater emphasis on reading and writing, including further exposure to cultural traditions.

FLJ 302 Intermediate Japanese IV. Preq: FLJ 301. 3(3-0) S. Review of basic grammar and preparation for advanced reading and composition. Some advanced conversation, with attention to cultural values. FLJ 401 Advanced Japanese I. Preq: FLJ 302.3(3-0) F. A thorough review of the more advanced aspects of the grammar of the Japanese language, with extensive practice in reading and writing and further sensitization to Japanese cultural values.

FLJ 402 Advanced Japanese II. Preq: FLJ 401. 3(3-0) S. Elaboration of grammatical forms learned in the previous courses with applications in reading and writing, combined with more sophisticated vocabulary and idioms and attention to cultural background and tradition.

FLJ 411 Readings in Modern Japanese I. Prep: FLJ 402. 3(d) 0 F. Reading of selected articles in modern Japanese chosen from a list by the students to reflect their individual interests. Readings encompassing a broad range of issues in Japanese culture and society. Emphasis on both accurate comprehension of content and retention of the most frequently encountered Chinese characters (kanji).

FLJ 412 Readings in Modern Japanese II. Preq: FLJ 411. 3(3 0) S. Readings of selected articles in modern Japanese which reflect current issues in Japanese society and culture. Includes newspapers and both popular and specialized magazines. Emphasis on literary and journalistic idioms as well as characters.

SWAHILI (KISWAHILI) LANGUAGE AND LITERATURE

FLK 101 Elementary Swahili I. 3(3-0) F. Alt. yrs. First in a four-course sequence to develop language skills in Swahili (Kiswahili). Oral and written practice. Readings in African culture and civilization.

FLK 102 Elementary Swahili II. Preq: FLK 101. 3(3-0) S. Alt. yrs. Second in a four course sequence to develop language skills in Swahili (Kiswahili). Oral and written prac tice. Readings in African culture and civilization.

FLK 201 Intermediate Swahili I. Preq: FLK 102, 3(3 0) F, Alt. yrs. Third in a fourcourse sequence to develop language skills in Swahili (Kiswahili). Oral and written prac tice. Readings in African culture and eivilizations.

FLK 202 Intermediate Swahili II. Preq: FLK 202. 3(3 0) S. Alt. yrs. Fourth in a four-course sequence to develop language skills in Swahili (Kiswahili). Oral and written practice. Readings in African culture and eivilization.

PORTUGUESE LANGUAGE AND LITERATURE

FLP 101 Elementary Portuguese I. 3(3 0). Introduction to the fundamentals of Brazilian Portuguese: pronunciation, comprehension, and spoken syntax and grammar.

FLP 102 Elementary Portuguese II. Preq: FLP 101. 3(3 0). Continuation of the essen tials of Brazilian Portuguese. Further stress on pronunciation and comprehension and introduction of reading and writing skills.

RUSSIAN LANGUAGE AND LITERATURE

FLR 101 Elementary Russian I. 3(3-0) F. First in a four-course sequence to develop language skills in Russian. Oral and written practice in the classroom and language laboratory and attention to Russian cultural heritage.

FLR 102 Elementary Russian II. Preq: FLR 101. 3(3 0) S. Emphasis on acquisition of basic oral skills, with complementary reading and writing exercises and attention to Russian cultural heritage. FLR 201 Intermediate Russian I. Prog. FLR 102. 3(20) F. Learning of basic Russian language skills is continued. More emphasis given to writing and essential conversational practice. Intermediate level readings in Russian literature and culture. Class and labora tory practice: written assignments.

FLR 202 Intermediate Russian II. Preg. FLR 201, 3(3 0) S. Study of more advanced aspects of Russian syntax through reading of prose of Russian writers. Continued attention to conversational practice and vocabulary building.

FLR 303 Russian Literature in Translation: The Nineteenth Century. 3d U Ø, AdL. m.A. study of selected plays. abort stories and novels of the great Russian writers of the nineteenth century: Pushkin, Lermontov, Gogol, Goncharov, Turgenev, Dostoevsky, Satkyov Shchedrin, Leskov, Distoy and Chekkov. Examinations of peuliarly Russian as well as the universal aspects of this literature. All readings, lectures and discussions in English.

FLR 304 Russian Literature in Translation: The Twentieth Century. 3(3 0) S, Alt. yrs. Selected texts by major Russian writers of the twentieth century from the eve of the Revolution to Perestroika. Major topics in Russian cultural history. Emphasis on interpretation. All readings in English.

SPANISH LANGUAGE AND LITERATURE

FLS 101 Elementary Spanish I. 3(3 0) F.S.Sum. Concentrates on listening and speak ing, and begins the development of a balanced foundation in all Spanish language skills. Idiomatic, everyday Spanish and cultural awareness are emphasized. Class practice, laboratory and written homework.

FLS 102 Elementary Spanish II. Preq: FLS 101. 3(3-0) F.S.Sum. Expands use of Spanish through past tenses, regular and irregular, and various morphological and syntactical aspects. Emphasis on oral skills and increased cultural awareness. Written work and laboratory practice assigned daily.

FLS 105 Intensive Elementary Spanish. 6(6 0). An intensive course aimed at developing a balanced foundation in listening, speaking, reading, and writing Spanish. Equivalent to FLS 101 plus FLS 102.

FLS 201 Intermediate Spanish L. Prog. FLS 102 or 105, 3(2) 0F.S.Sum. The third of four consecutive Spanish courses. As with 101 and 102, its aim is mainly to teach idiomatic. spoken Spanish. Reading and writing skills receive greater attention than previously, as does the cultural heritage of the Spanish speaking peoples. Class practice, laboratory and written assignments.

FLS 202 Intermediate Spanish II. Preq: FLS 201.3(3-0) F.S.Sum. Last of four sequential courses. completing the learning of the foundations of the Spanish language. Writing receives greater attention, as does the cultural heritage of Spanish speaking peoples.

FLS 208 Intermediate Spanish Conversation. Coreq: FLS 201. 3(3-0) F.S. Intensive practice in speaking and understanding Spanish through role playing, discussion, inter views and use of audio-visual materials.

FLS 300 Introduction to Hispanic Literatures. Preq: FLS 202. 3(3 0) F.S. An introduc tion to the major literary genres and movements in Spanish and Latin American litera tures. Lectures, discussions, films and written assignments.

FLS 301 Survey of Spanish Literature Through The Golden Age. Preq: FLS 202. 3(3-0) F. Literature of Spain and Spanish America from the Middle Ages to the beginning of the eighteenth century.

FLS 302 Survey of Spanish Literature: 1700 to Present. Preg. FLS 202. 3(3-0) S. Introduction to Spanish Neoclassicism, Romanticism, Realism, and twentieth-century literature. Special attention to the quest for new values in contemporary literature.

FLS 304 Modern Latin American Literature. Preq: FLS 302. 3(3-0) S. A survey of modern Latin American literature from Modernismo to the present.

FLS 307 Business Spanish. Preq: FLS 202. 3(3 0) F. Business Spanish vocabulary and terminology. Emphasis on everyday spoken and written Spanish. Readings and discussions of business topics. Cross cultural considerations relative to international business operations.

FLS 308 Spanish Conversation and Reading. Preq: FLS 202.3(4.0) S. Intensive practice in speaking and reading Spanish. Drills and conversation emphasizing practical language and idiomatic expressions.

FLS 309 Spanish Phonetics and Advanced Conversation. Preq: FLS 302. 3(3-0) F. The production of the sounds of standard Spanish with the aim of improving pronunciation. fluency, and skill in communication. Extensive oral practice in phonetics and conversation.

FLS 310 Advanced Spanish Grammar. Preq: FLS 202, 3(3 0) S. Advanced aspects of Spanish grammar, with extensive practice in writing. Lectures, discussions and composi tions incorporate topics relevant to Hispanic culture and civilization.

FLS311 Advanced Spanish Composition. Preq: FLS 202.4(3 0) F. An intensive course in the theory and practice of Spanish composition. Lectures, discussions and weekly writing assignments are required.

FLS 315 Culture and Civilization of the Iberian Peninsula. Prog. FLS 202, 3(3-0) F. The Iberian Peninsula as a crossroad of civilizations from neolithic times to the present. The emergence of Spain and Portugal as nations, the rise and fall of their overseas empires, and their contemporary civilizations.

FLS 316 The Culture and Civilization of Latin America. Prev: FLS 202. 3(3 0) S. Survey of the cultural traditions of Latin America including Brazil. The major pre Columbian civilizations, Spanish and Portuguese colonialism, the emergence of the modern nations. Films and recordings supplement readings and discussions.

FLS 323 Contemporary Spanish Literature. Preq: FLS 202. 3(3-0) S. Alt. yrs. Selected works of Spanish fiction, essays and poetry in the twentieth century. Special attention is given to the generations of 1898 and 1927 and to post Civil War writers.

FLS 400 Methods and Techniques in Spanish Translation and Interpretation. $Prrq: FLS 202.3(3 \ 0) S.$ Study and practical application of theory, methods and techniques of translation based on materials relevant to various fields and professions.

FLS 403 Spanish Prose Fiction to 1900. Pres: Consent of department. 3(3:0) F. Alt. yrs. Spanish novel and short story from La Celestina through the novels of Galdos. Major emphasis is given to the picaresque novel, Don Quirote, eighteenth century didactic prose. and nineteenth century Realism.

FLS 404 Spanish Drama. Preq: Junior standing. 3(3-0) F. Alt, yrs. Spanish drama from its beginning to the present. Special emphasis on Golden Age (16th and 17th centuries) and contemporary theater.

FLS 492 Seminar in Hispanic Studies. Preq: Junior standing and consent of depart ment. 3(3-0) S. Advanced seminar on a specific area of Hispanic studies (topics vary), leading to a major term paper and or a series of essays by the student.

GRADUATE CERTIFICATION ONLY

FLS 401 Spanish for Graduate Students. Prec Graduate standing: not open to undergraduates. 3/3 0) F. Basic Spanish grammar, with special attention to characteristics of formal expository style, and illustrative readings. Study of extracts from scholarly publica tions in the students' areas of research. Graduate language certification granted on satis factory completion of the course.

FORESTRY

FOR 110 Introduction to Forestry. $2(1 \ 3) F$. Overview of the history and policies of forestry, the basis of forest management, the impact of forestry on nature and society, and the opportunities of a career in forestry. COOPER

FOR 204 Silviculture. Prog. Junior standing in FOR: meet summer camp eligibility standards. Corec: FOR 261. 200-61 Sum (Summer Camp). Growth dynamics of forest trees and stands coupled with an overview of the practice of silviculture: emphasis on under standing and integrating previously learned ecological principles. Observation and practice of cultural measures commonly employed in southern forest types.

FOR 212 Dendrology. 4(2 4) F. Identification and basic biology of eastern woody plants with studies of their classification, characteristics, and habitats. Consideration of important northern and western trees. Field identification and trips to natural forest communi ties. Required Saturday field trips. BRAHAM

FOR 252 Introduction to Forest Science. Not open to forestry majors. 3(2-3). Integration of biological principles into studies of tree growth, reproduction, establishment, survival, and disturbance. Discussions of regional silviculture, and of effects of humans on forest ecosystems. Instruction in forest sampling and tree identification. Many laboratories meet outdoors.

FOR 261 Forest Communities. Progr. Junior standing in FOR: meet summer camp eligibility standards. 400 6) Sum (Summer Camp). Studies of the occurrence, distribution, and species composition of forest communities. Emphasis on southeastern North America, but consideration of and comparison to northeastern and northern North America. Field trips to representative types in the Coastal Planin, Piedmont, and Mountains. BRAHAM

FOR 264 Forest Pest Management, Prog.: Janiorstanding in FOR: meet summer camp eligibility standards. 1(0-3) Sum (Summer Camp). Basic concepts of pest injury to trees. Recognition of the important insects and disease of forest trees in the southeast and the damage caused by them. Principles of silvicultural control of pests and the proper selection and use of pesticides.

FOR 265 Fire Management. Press. Junior standing in FOR. meet summer camp eligibility standards. 10:0-3 Sum (Summer Camp). Effects of wildlifter and preserviced fire on forest ecosystem components and processes; fire behavior and the ecosystem and meteropic factors that flect it; silverultural uses of fire; organization, equipment, and tacties for wildlifte suppression; fire suppression exercises on the North Carolina Division of Forest Resources' Fores Fire Simulator.

FOR 274 Mapping and Mensuration. Proce: Junior standing in FOR; meet summer camp eligibility standards. 4(1 12) Sum (Summer Camp). Procedures and instruments for measuring tree parameters, stand density and site index. Determination of log and tree volume and planning, conducting and summarizing a timber inventory. Basic land measurements and the mapping of boundary surveys: use of maps and deed.

FOR 303 Forest Tree Physiology, Pregs BS 100, CH 103, PY 211, Summer Camp; Corey: SSC 200 3(3-0) F. Structure of forst trees and the patterns, processes, and regulation of growth. Processes of primary productivity and the relationship of productivity and growth to environmental factors that affect tree growth. Fouldino, variation and adaptation in trees; genetic control of physiological processes. Flowering and reproduction in forset trees.

FOR 304 Theory of Silviculture. Prog. FOR 303. 4(3-3)5. Theory and practices involved in natural and artificial forest stand regeneration including: species growth and silvical characteristics; soil/site relationships; site evaluation; insect and disease considerations; methods of insuring desired species composition, yields and economics; diagnosis and prescription of intermediate stand treatments and harvesting methods; seeding production systems and tree improvement. Integration of other objectives with timber production.

FOR (FW) 310 Fisheries and Wildlife Inventory and Management. Preqs: Junior standing in SFW, FOR, NRE, NRP, or SZO; FW ZO 221. 6(0 18) Sum. (See Fisheries and Wildlife Sciences)

FOR (PP) 318 Forest Pathology. Preq: BS 100 or equivalent. 4(3 2) S. (See Plant Pathology)

FOR 319 Forestry Economics. Preq: ARE 212. summer camp. 3(3 0 F. Concepts and techniques for evaluating the profitability of long-term timber investments. Identification of the biological and market variables that affect profitability. Introduction to the income tax treatment of timber income, including financial incentives provided through the tax system.

FOR 352 Forest Measurements and Management. Prev: Not open to forestry majors. 4/2-4/J F. Basic boundary surplicity and the standard structure including tree and log measurement, plot sampling, and data analysis; timber valuation, appraisal, marketing, and taxation; forest management planning, decision-making and yield forecasting.

FOR 353 Air Photo Interpretation and Photogrammetry. Prec. Pr. standing. 3(2) JF. Theory, principles, and techniques of utilizing air photos for: 1) inventory and management of renewable resources; 2) photogrammetric and engineering applications; 3) hydrologic terrain analysis; and 4) land use cover mapping. Introduction to remote sensing and use of U2 color infrared, thermal, Skylab, and Landsatt imagery in resource mapping.

KHORRAM

FOR 374 Forest Measurement, Modeling, and Inventory, Progs: MA 121 or 114 or 242, FOR 274, ST 311, 3(2-3) S. Mathematical functions for modeling tree and forest structure and dynamics, and quantifying the yield of timber and nontimber products. Procedures for planning, conducting, and analyzing forest inventories. Use of computer models to estimate growth and yield of forest stands for management decisions.

SMITH, ROISE

FOR 401 Forest Hydrology and Watershed Management. Prog. SSC 400. Not recommended for students below servic classification, non forestry majors should contact the instructor prior to start of class. 4(3-3) F. The hydrologic and energy cycles and the effects of forest and associated wildland vegetation on elements of those cycles. Water movement through forest ecosystems. Effects of forestry practices on water yield, soil conservation, and water quality. Principles of watershed management for single or multiple use.

GREGORY

FOR (FW) 404 Forest Wildlife Management, Preg. 9 hrs Biological Sciences, 3(4-0) S. Relationships between forest and wildlife management and the effects of silvicultural systems on wildlife. Species habitat requirements, forest wildlife management techniques, and forest wildlife policies and economics. (See Fisheries and Wildlife Sciences)

LANCIA

FOR 405 Forest Management. Prog. FOR 374, 319, 434. 4(2-4) F. Fundamental principles and analytical techniques necessary in the planning, management and optimization of forest operations, formulation of objectives and constraints, yield forecasting, forest regulation, procurement, and marketing, inventory methods, and management plant preparation. Written and oral reporting are integral components of this course. SMITH, ROISE

FOR 406 Forest Inventory, Analysis and Planning. Prog. FOR 405, FOR 453, Summer Camp; ST 311.40-16) S. Independent field work in forest inventory, analysis and planning. Students design and implement a timber and nontimber inventory, analyse stand conditions and growth, and prepare a long term management plan considering management objectives subject to economic, social, and ecological constraints. Includes several field trips to public and private forestry operations which may include overnight travel. FOR 411 Forest Tree Improvement. Prev_Jusitor or senior standing in forestrup. J3-0) S. Tree improvement as it is applied in production forestry for both conifers and hardwoods. The variation, evolution, and genetics of forestrees. Methods for selection breeding, seed production, and vegetative propagation. Studies of exotics, wood properties, and tree improvement as a forest management tool.

FOR 422 Consulting Forestry. Pro: Senior standing in forestry. at 2 d F. Forest land acquisition and ownership: appraisal. legal considerations. financial management and planning. Producing forest resources timber, wildlife, recreations. financial managewater. minerals. specialty products, and development. Marketing forest resources: timber, recreation. farm leases, minerals. specialty products, and developed property. Forest resources consulting: forms of organization, pricing of services, consultant client relationships (Law of Agency), professional ethics and continuing education. PEANKLIN

FOR (WPS)423 Forest Machinery and Systems. Prog. Junior standing in FOR, WST. or BAE. J(2) IF. Applications of engineering principles to problems in the forest industry including harvesting, road layout, log transportation, woodyard and milling operations power sources: testing, rating and capabilities of forest machinery: power requirements and utilization efficiencies. effects of vehicle design parameters on stability, safety, and operation under load: traction devices and vehicle mechanics: cost analysis and systems selection.

FOR (WPS) 434 Management Decision Making in Forestry and Wood Products. Prag: MA 113 and 114.3(3) of S. Management science techniques and applications in forest industry. Linear programming, simulation, decision theory and inventory theory. Techinques to solve decision making problems typically encountered. ROISE, ABT

FOR 472. Renewable Resource Policy and Management. Prec. Junior standing. 163 2) F. A legal and institutional approach to renewable resource management. Historic legal principles, constitutional provisions, location and organization of concerned agencies. Illus tration of policy and principles through analysis of current itsues and case studies. Exam ples from water resource development, coastal zone management, national forest and park policy, and implementation of the National Environmental Policy Act.

ADAMS, COOPER

FOR 491 Special Topics in Forestry and Related Natural Resources. Preq: Consent of Instructor. 1 4 F.S.Sum. Independent (or group) study or research of a forestry or related natural resources topic with a faculty supervisor of the student's choice. Also courses offered on a trial basis.

Selected 500-Level Courses Open To Advanced Undergraduates

FOR 511 Tree Improvement Research Techniques. Preq: FOR 411 or GN 411. 3(1 4) S. Alt. yrs.

FOR 512 Forest Economics. Preg: Basic course in economics. 3(3 0) S.

FOR (PP) 518 Advanced Forest Pathology. Preq: PP 318 or equivalent. 3(3-1) F. Alt. yrs.

FOR 534 Advanced Forest Management Planning. Preq: FOR 405 or 434 or OR 501: Coreq: FOR 572A. 3(3-0) S. Alt. yrs.

FOR 540 Advanced Dendrology. Preq: FOR 212 or BO 403. 3(2-3) S.

FOR (ENT) 565 Advanced Forest Entomology. Preq: ENT 301 or ENT 502 or CI. 3(2 2) S, Alt. yrs.

FOR 571 Advanced Topics in Growth and Yield. Preqs: FOR 374. ST 311. 3(3-0) S.

FOR 572A, B Forest Management Policies on the Public Lands. 2(2-0) S, Alt. yrs.

FOR 580 Soil-Machine Interactions in Forest Operations. Preq: FOR 423. 3(3-0) F, Alt. yrs.

FOR 583 Tropical Forestry. 3(3 0) S.

FOR (MDS) 584 The Practice of Environmental Impact Assessment. 4(0-8) F. Alt. yrs.

FOR 593 Colloquium on Tropical Forestry. 1(1-0) S.

FOR (FW) 594 Seminar in Wildlife Management. 1(1 0) Alt. S.

FOOD SCIENCE

FS 201 Food Science and the Consumer. 3(3-0) F.S. An introduction to the science and practice of providing a wholesome, nutritious, economical and readily available supply of basic and processed foodstuffs. Chemical nature, microorganisms, safety, preservation and processing; organic and health foods; nutrition and the consumer; world food problem.

CARROLL

FS (ANS, NTR) 301 Modern Nutrition. Preq: Sophomore standing. 3(3-0) F.S. Food science majors may use as a free elective only. (See Nutrition.)

FS (ANS, PO) 322 Muscle Foods and Eggs. Preq: BS 100, 3(2 3) F. Processing and preserving fresh poultry. red meats. seafoods, and eggs. Ante- and post-mortem events as they affect quality, yield and compositional characteristics of muscle tissues. LARICK

FS (ANS) 324 Milk and Dairy Products. Preq: BS 100. 2(2-0) S. Composition of milk and dairy products, federal standards, raw milk procurement, cleaning and sanitizing and quality attributes. HANSEN

FS 331 Food Engineering. Preq: PY 211 or 221.3(2-3) S. Engineering concepts and their applications to the food industry. Mass and energy balances and principles related to fluid flow, heat transfer, steam generation and use, psychrometry, and refrigeration.

HAMANN

FS 400 Principles of Human Nutrition. Preq: CH 220 or 221. 3(3 0) F. Sources and properties of nutrients; function of nutrients in the human body; effect of food industry practices on nutrients. ALLEN

FS 402 Food Chemistry. Preq: CH 220 or 221. 3(2-3) F. Introduction to the biochemistry of foods emphasizing basic composition, structure, properties and nutritive value. The chemistry of changes occurring during processing and utilization of foods.

E.A. FOEGEDING, SCHWARTZ

FS 403 Food Analysis. Preq: FS 402. 3(1 6) S. Principles, methods and techniques for quantitative physical and chemical analyses of food and food products. Results of analyses evaluated in terms of quality standards and governing regulations. HANSEN, BOYD

FS (MB) 405 Food Microbiology. Prog. MB 401, 372 a) P. Microorganisms of importance in foods and their metabolis cativities. Source of microbial contamination during food production, processing and storage. Microbial spoilage, foods as vectors of human pathogens. Physical and chemical destruction of microorganisms in foods and the kinetics involved. Conversions of raw foods by microorganisms into food products. Microbiological standards for regulatory and trade purposes.

FS 416 Quality Control of Food Products. Preqs: FS 402, MB 401.3(2.3) S. Organiza tion and principles of quality control for the food industry. Food laws and regulations, standards and specifications, sampling, statistical quality control, tests, cleaning and sanitation, and process control.

FS 421 Food Preservation. Coreg: MB 401. 3(2.3) F. An examination of methods employed in the preservation of foods. Major emphasis on thermal, freezing, drying and fermentation processes and their relationship to physical, chemical and organoleptic changes in product. The relationship of these preservation techniques to the development of an overall processing operation. FS 423 Muscle Food Technology. Preqs: FS 342, 402, 421, 3(2-3) S. Chemistry, processing principles, quality, functional evaluation and storage stability of processed muscle food products. ARICK

FS 425 Processing Dairy Products. Preqs: FS 324, 421, 3(2-3) F. Unit operations in dairy processing. Formulation, processing, packaging and evaluation of fluid milk and manufactured products. HANSEN

FS (HS) 462 Postharvest Physiology. *Preq: BO 421.3(3:0) S.* Preharvest and postharvest factors that affect market quality of horticultural commodities with an emphasis on technologies to preserve postharvest quality and extend storage life of fruits, vegetables and ornamentals.

FS 490 Food Science Seminar. Preq: Senior standing in Food Science or related field. 11: 0) S.F. Development of professional enhancement skills: resumé preparation; interviewing techniques: collection, organization and intergration of technical information into an oral report; critical evaluation of information and presentations. Student researches and reports on a topic of current interest in the food industry.

FS 402. External Learning Experience. Prog. Sophomore standing, 1-6. F.S. A learning experience in agriculture and life sciences within an academic framework that utilizes facilities and resources which are external to the campus. Contact and arrangements with prospective employers must be initiated by student and approved by a faculty adviser, the prospective employers. The departmental teaching coordinator and the academic dean prior to the experience.

FS 493 Special Problems in Food Science. Proc. Sophomore standing, 16 F.S. A learning experience in agriculture and life sciences within an academic framework that utilizes campus facilities and resources. Contact and arrangements with prospective employers must be initiated by student and approved by a faculty adviser, the prospective employer, the departmental teaching coordinator and the academic dean prior to the experience.

FS 495 Special Topics in Food Science. 1 3 F,S,Sum. Offered as needed to present materials not normally available in regular course offerings or for offering of new courses on a trial basis.

Selected 500-Level Courses Open To Advanced Undergraduates

FS 504 Food Proteins and Enzymes. Preq: FS 402 or BCH 451. 3(2-3) Alt. F.

FS 509 Food Lipids. Preq: FS 402. 1(1 0) Alt. S.

FS 510 Food Carbohydrates. Preq: FS 402. 1(1-0) Alt. S.

FS (NTR) 530 Human Nutrition. Preqs: FS 400 or NTR 415 or 419; BCH 451. 3(3-0) S.

FS 551 Food Ingredient Technology in Product Development. Preqs: FS 402, 405, 421, 4(3 3) S.

FS 580 Food Kinetics. Preqs: MA 212, FS 331, FS 402, FS 405 or CI. 3(3 0) Alt. F.

FS (BAE) 585 Food Rheology. Preqs: FS 331 or MAE 314. 3(2-3) Alt. F.

FS 591 Special Problems in Food Science. Preq: Grad. or sr. standing. Maximum 6. F.S.Sum.

FISHERIES AND WILDLIFE SCIENCES

FW (ZO) 221 Conservation of Natural Resources. 3(3-0) F, S, Sum. Importance of natural resources and their role in the human environment. The physical, biological and ecolorical principles underlying natural resource conservation with attention to the biological conservation with attention to the

FW (FOR) 310 Fibbries and Wildlife Inventory and Management. Prog: Junior standing in SFW. FOR, COM. on SZO; FW ZOZ1. 607-618 Sum. Field exercises involving resource inventory, habitat relationships, community structure and analysis, population estimation, forest mensuration and silviculture, and habitat manipulation. Activities predominately field-oriented in an off-campus environment. Overnight trips to observe management activities required. LANCIA

FW (20) 353 Wildlife Management. Pregs: BS 100, 20 201 or 20 303, 3(30) F. Describes historical development from empirical practices to the scientific American system. The principles of management, protection, and conservation of those warm blooded vertebrates of easthetic, sport or food values in urban, rural and wilderness areas.

POWELL

FW (FOR) 404 Forest Wildlife Management. Preqs: 9 hrs. Biological Sciences. 3(3-0) S. Relationships between forest and wildlife management and the effects of silvicultural systems on wildlife. Species-habitat requirements, forest wildlife management techniques, and forest wildlife policies and economics. LANCIA

FW (20) 420 Fishery Science. Preuz Z0 2010 - 303, Z0 -80. 3(2 -) F. Fishery biology and ecology. Emphasis on the life history and biology of important sport and commercial fishes, the role of fishes in aquatic ecosystems. fisheries population biology, and theory and practice of fisheries management. Examples from freshwater, estuarine and marine sys tems. Laboratory covers methodology, sampling, age and growth analyses, and population estimation.

FW (20) 430 Fisheries and Wildlife Administration. Prop. PS 201, PS 202, FW (20) 420, FW (20) 233, 330 (3). Scientibles and compares the administrative structures and programs of federal and state fish and wildlife agencies and develops an understanding of the basis on which these agencies function. Evaluate the interrelationships that fisheries wildlife professionals, special interest groups, public agencies and legislative bodies play in resource management programs.

FW 485 Natural Resources Advocacy. Prog. ENG 233, Jr. or Sr. level with al least 10 hours of biology, 32 3JS. Analysis of natural resources problems as they affect management agencies and user groups. Development of professional attitudes, policies, and skills needed for the management of sensitive natural resource issues through application of techniques in the field. Student presentations, demonstrations and development of natural resource planning models that integrate biological skills with management alternatives and are critiqued by resource field staff.

FW 492 External Learning Experience. Prog. Sophomore standing, 1 & F.S. A learn ing experience in agriculture and life sciences within an academic framework that utilizes facilities and resources which are external to the campus. Contact and arrangements with prospective employers must be initiated by student and approved by a faculty adviser, the prospective employer, the departmental teaching coordinator and the academic dean prior to the experience.

FW 493 Special Problems in Fisheries and Wildlife Sciences. Prez Sophonor standing. 1 6 F.S. A learning experience in agriculture and life sciences within an academic framework that utilizes campus facilities and resources. Contact and arrangements with prospective employers must be initiated by student and approved by a faculty adviser, the prospective employer, the departmental teaching coordinator and the academic dean prior to the experience.

FW 495 Special Topics in Fisheries and Wildlife Science. 1 3 F.S.Sum. Offered as needed to present materials not normally available in regular course offerings or for offering of new courses on a trial basis.

Selected 500-Level Courses Open to Advanced Undergraduates

FW (ZO) 515 Growth and Reproduction of Fishes. Preq. or Corcqs: GN 411, ZO 420, 421, 441. 3(2 3) S. Alt. yrs. FW (ZO) 553 Principles of Wildlife Science. Preq: ZO (BO) 360. 3(2-3) F.

FW (ZO) 554 Wildlife Field Studies. Preq: Nine hrs. of FW or graduate standing. 3(2-3) S. Odd yrs.

FW (ZO) 586 Aquaculture I. Preqs: ZO (BO) 360, sr. or graduate standing. 3(3-0) F.

FW (ZO) 587 Aquaculture I Lab. Preqs: ZO (BO) 360, sr. or graduate standing: Coreq: FW 586, 1(0-3) F.

FW (FOR) 594 Seminar in Wildlife Management. 1(1-0) S. Alt. yrs.

GRAPHIC COMMUNICATIONS

GC 101 Engineering Graphics I, dIJFS.Sum, Graphical representation and solution of 2D and 3D spatial problems. Emphasis on development of logical and analytical approaches to problem solution. Conventional methods of graphically describing size and shape to represent basic mechanical elements. Includes practical engineering drawing applications.

GC 120 Foundations of Graphics. Credit cannot be given for both GC 101 and GC 120. 47.20 F.S. Introduction to technical orthographic, axonometric. oblique and prespective sketching and drawing for non-engineering students. Major emphasis is on describing approaches to problem solving. Opportunity to concentrate on problems relevant to each student's specific area of study.

GC 200 Applied Computer Aided Drawing, Prog. CC 101 or GC 120, and consent of the instructor. Retrictive evolvment. At 21 FS. Uses and techniques of computer aided drawing for industry. based on principles and standards of engineering graphics. Systematic methods of visualizing, constructing and graphically modeling five and three dimensional objects and materials for manufacturing and construction. Techniques for creating, stor ing, retrieving, scaling, editing, dimensioning and printing out drawing data base files.

GC 207 Engineering Graphies II. *Prep. GC 101 or GC 120, 812-21 F.S.* Advanced negineering graphics concepts and analytical skills relevant to the preparation of design. detail, and assembly production drawings for communicating technical data. General manufacturing materials and processes and the representation of common fastemers, basic machine elements, and structural components. Preehand sketching and instrument drawing emphasized.

GC 300 Advanced Graphics Development with CAD D. *Preg CC 200 and consent of instructor*, *32-21 F. S.Sum*. Interaction with advanced integrated computer aided drafting design and modeling workstations. Develop and define accurate geometry of machine parts and analyze problems involving spatial relationships. Includes 2 dimensional drafting and design and 3 dimensional solid modeling CAD D packages. Engineering drawing fundamentals and standards will be emphasized.

GC 320 3D Spatial Relations. Preq: GC 101. 3(2-2) F,S.Sum. Analysis and solution of three dimensional space problems utilizing graphic principles of orthogonal projection techniques. Application of studies of lines, surfaces, solids, surface intersections, surface development, vectors, and civil, mechanical, and geographical structures.

GC 420 Visual Thinking. Designed for Engineering and technical students. 3(2-3)F/S.Sum. Develop visual thinking skills through a series of exercises using various visual media. Integrates and stresses drawing and construction activities essential to visual thinking. Emphasis on direct observation (seeing), mental imagery and sketching that is based upon three dimensional space. Develops students' visual and drawing skills and provides for their application toward solving open ended spatial problems. Intended for the scientific and technically oriented student. GC 496 Special Topics in Graphic Communications. Preg: Consent of instructor. 1 4, F.S.Sum. Topical study in areas of current interest and need to students and or needs of curricula served by Graphic Communications.

GRAPHIC DESIGN

GD 200 Introduction to Graphic Design. 3/3 0/ F. Primary concepts of the design of visual communication and how they are applied by practitioners. Discussion of graphic design problem solving that draws heavily on ideas from the fine arts, social sciences, humanities. Student demonstration projects on methods, criticism. concern for context, communication and audience.

GD 201 Graphic Design Studio I. Preg: DF 101. DF 102. Coreq: GD 212. GD 217. 6(0-9) F. Principles and language of graphic design. Analysis, organization, invention of twodimensional form for the purpose of communicating information, concepts, emotions. Varied means of graphic representation are explored.

GD 202 Graphic Design Studio II. Preq: GD 201, GD 217, GD 212, Greg: GD 255, GD 317, 60-91 S. Methods and processes of graphic design problem solving. Student exercises define communication problems; evaluate analytical, synthetic, and intuitive approaches to problem solving; develop critical thinking, oral presentation, and writing skills. Emphasis on the "appropriateness" of form to a given context.

GD 212/GD 212L Photography for Graphic Design. Prog. DF 101, DF 102, 4(1+) F. School of Design majors only. Technical, formal, theoretical issues related to the design of photographic images for graphic design. Students shoot and develop 33 mm black and white images that demonstrate how specific meaning is constructed and how photographic relate to reproduction by offset printing. Access to a 35mm camera required.

GD 217 Typography I. Preq: DF 101, DF 102, 3(1-4) F. School of Design majors and approved minors only. Typography as a medium of visual communication. Student exercises focus on type as image and the relationship between visual and verbal language; the expressive characteristics of letterforms and text explored. Terminology, typographic history, technical issues related to typography.

GD 255 Graphic Design Materials and Processes 1. Proc. GD 201, GD 211. 3(1) 4)3. Media, tools, processes that broaden students' image making abilities. Students use tech nology in the School of Design Media Center to experiment with form and communication in support of graphic design studio experiences. Techniques necessary for preparing comprehensives included.

GD 292 Special Topics in Graphic Design. Preq: Consent of instructor. 1 3 F,S,Sum. Topics of current interest in Graphic Design. Normally used to develop new courses.

GD 301 Graphic Design Studio III. Preq: GD 202, GD 212, GD 255, GD 317. Coreq: GD 242, GD 417. 6(0-9) F. Theoretical information related to semiotics and communication theory applied through demonstration projects. Projects center on tailoring communication to audiences and acknowledging the role of context in the interpretation of form.

GD 812 Advanced Photography for Graphic Designers. *Proc GD* 212, *GD* 417, *GD* 202, 311 4) *F*, *S*, Sum. Advanced visual communication problems in which students create and use their own photography in typographic graphic graphic stompositions. Emphasis on the formal and communicative relationships of image and text. Access to a 35 mm camera required.

GD 317 Typography II. Preq: GD 217. 3(1.4) S. Exploration of design using text type and typographic technology. Student exercises explore congruency between visual and verbal hierarchies, expressive use of typographic form, format/informational organization problems, and technical details of typographic specification and computer layout. GD 355 Graphic Design Materials and Processes II. Prev: GD 255, GD 201.3(1) 4). Technology and concepts related to preparing art for offset printing. Technology in the service of ideas: examination of ways in which technical concerns enhance the formal communicative opportunities for graphic design. Included is experience in preparing mechanicals on the computer.

GD 400 Advanced Graphic Design Studio. Preg: GD 301, GD 417, GD 242, Graphic Design majors only. 60 91 F.S.Sum. Advanced visual communication problems integrating typographic. photographic, and historical concepts in graphic design studio projects. Projects reflect applications with specific audiences, contexts, and production criteria.

GD 415 Microcomputers in Graphic Design. Preq: GD 301; GD 355. 3(1-4) S. Intermediate-level course in microcomputer imaging, processing and production for Graphic Design.

GD 417 Typography IIL Pre_{G} (GD 202, GD 317.3(14) F. Advanced problems of typographic expression communication in which typographic variables are used to alter, expand, or reinforce verbal meaning. Historic precedent and experimentation with the conventions of typographic form. Impact of the computer on changes in typographic aesthetics.

GD 492 Special Topics in Graphic Design. Preq: Consent of instructor. 1-3 F,S,Sum. Topics of current interest in Graphic Design. Normally used to develop new courses.

GEOGRAPHY

GEO 200 Principles of Geography. 3/3 0/S. Basic ideas in the field of geography. The scope of geography as an academic field explored. Emphasis placed on mastery of geo graphic tools, e.g., maps, globes, and media materials and sources. Regional study of contemporary world.

GEO (ECI) 300 World Regional Geography. Preq: GEO 200. 3(3-0) S. Geography of selected industrial and Third World regions in which the evolution of settlement, culture, economy and political forms are treated in geographical perspective.

GENETICS

GN 301 Genetics in Human Affairs. *3(3-0) F.S.Stm.* Appreciation and understanding of genetics in everyday life. Genetic perspective on normal human development. birth defects, birth control, cancer, organ transplants, intelligence, mental illness, and radiation and chemical exposure and issues raised by applications of recently developed genetic techniques such as in witro fertilization, genetic engineering and prenatal monitoring.

McKENZIE

GN 411 Principles of Genetics. Preux: ES 100. Junior standing. 44-01 F.S.Sum. Basic concepts and principles of prokaryotic and eukaryotic genetics. Mendelian inheritance, polygenic inheritance, linkage and mapping, chromosome aberrations, population genetics, evolution, DNA structure and replication, gene expression, mutation, gene regulation, extranuclear inheritance, bacterial and viral genetics, and recombinant DNA technology: ANDREWS. EMIGH

GN 412 Elementary Genetics Laboratory. Coreg: GN 411. 1(0-3) F.S. Genetic experiments and demonstrations using a variety of bacterial, plant and animal organisms. Mendelian inheritance, linkage analysis, population genetics, cytogenetics, mutation, molecular genetics and biochemical genetics. GARDNER

GN 492 External Learning Experience. Prog:Sophomore standing, 16 F.S. A learning experience in agriculture and life sciences within an academic framework that utilizes facilities and resources which are external to the campus. Contact and arrangements with prospective employers must be initiated by student and approved by a faculty adviser, the prospective employer, the departmental teaching coordinator and the academic dean prior to the experience. GN 493 Special Problems in Genetics. Preq: Sophomore standing. 1 & F.S. A learning experience in agriculture and life sciences within an academic framework that utilizes campus facilities and resources. Arrangements must be initiated by student and approved by a faculty adviser and the departmental teaching coordinator.

GN 495 Special Topics in Genetics. 1-3. F.S.Sum. Offered as needed to present mate rials not normally available in regular course offerings or for offering of new courses on a trial basis.

Selected 500-Level Courses Open To Advanced Undergraduates

GN 501 Genetics I. Molecular Genetics. Preq: GN 411. 1(1 0) F.

GN 502 Genetics I. Biochemical Genetics. Preq: GN 411. 1(1-0) F.

GN 503 Genetics I. Developmental Genetics. Preq: GN 411. 1(1 0) F.

GN 504 Human Genetics. Preq: GN 301 or 411 or equivalent. 3(3 0) F.

GN 509 Genetics II. Population Genetics. Preq: GN 411; Coreq: ST 511. 1(1.0) S.

GN 510 Genetics II. Quantitative Genetics. Preg. GN 411; Coreg. ST 511. 1(1.0) S.

GN 511 Genetics II. Cytogenetics. Preq: GN 411; Coreq: ST 511. 1(1 0) S.

GN (PO) 520 Poultry Breeding. Preq: GN 411. 3(2.2) S.

GN (ZO) 540 Evolution. Preq: Nine credits in biological sciences. 3(3-0) S.

GN 560 Molecular Genetics. Preqs: GN 411; BCH 451. 3(3 0) F, Alt. yrs.

GN (BCH) 561 Biochemical and Microbial Genetics. Preps: BCH 451 or 551, GN 411 or 505, MB 401 or equivalent. 3(3-0) F, Alt. yrs.

GREEK LANGUAGE AND LITERATURE

GRK 101 Elementary Greek I. 3(3 0) F. Introduction to Classical Greek. Greek alphabet, basic grammar and syntax. Readings include Plato, Lysias and the New Testament.

GRK 102 Elementary Greek II. Preq: GRK 101. 3(3-0) S. A second course in Classical Greek, continuing and expanding the work of GRK 101. Completes study of grammar. Readings from major authors including Herodotus, Thueydides, and Xenophon.

GRK 201 Intermediate Greek I. Prog. GRK 102. 4/4.0) F. Introduction to Greek prose. Emphasis upon improvement of reading skill through vocabulary acquisition and study of complex grammar. Introduction to Attic dialect through reading Plato, and Koine Greek through reading the New Testament. Examination of the importance of these works to Western literature and culture.

GRK 202 Intermediate Greek II. Preg: GRK 201. 41.0 IIS. Reading in Homer's Hindard the New Testament. Techniques of oral poetry. Study of the use of myth, and of the literary and historical significance of the *litud*. Analysis of differences between classical and Koiné Greek in the New Testament.

GRK (LAT) 310 Classical Mythology. *dl.* 0) F. Greek and Roman mythology through the writings and art of the Classical period. Discussion of creation stories, the major golds and heroes, the underworld and afterlife. Intellectual religious and educational role of myth and of the most important theories of interpretation and classification. All readings and discussion in English.

GRK 320 Greek Tragedy in Translation. 3(3 0) F. Tragedies of Aeschylus, Sophoeles and Euripides in translation. Literary and social aspects of individual plays and tragic genre in fifth century. Selections from Aristophanes, Plato, Aristotle and Seneca on Greek tragedy. **GRK 333** Medical Terminology, $\mathcal{E}(\mathcal{E}|0)$ S. Study of the formation of medical terms from their Greek and Latin roots designed both to build vocabulary and to teach the uses of a medical dictionary.

GRK 371 The Origins of American Mythology. 3/3 0) S. Oral-traditional literature, formulaic myth composition and the Indo-European origins of the American folk hero. Readings include Iliad, Gilganush, Sanskrit Puranas and Beowulf; films such as Stage rouch and Superman are included.

HISTORY OF ART

HA 201 History of Art From Ancient Greece Through the Renaissance. 3(3-0) F,S. Art from Ancient Greece and Rome through Italian Renaissance. Major art forms of painting, sculpture, and architecture.

HA 202 History of Art From the Renaissance Through the 20th Century. 3(3-0) F,S. Art from the Northern Renaissance in Europe through the 20th century in Europe and America: painting, sculpture and architecture recent mixed media techniques such as collage and trottage.

HA 203 History of American Art. 3(3-0)S. A history of American Art (painting, sculpture and architecture) from the Colonial Period through the 20th century.

HA 298 Special Topics in Art History. 3(3-0). Special topics in art history with emphasis on chronological periods such as 20th century art of the Italian Renaissance or on fields of art such as paintings, sculpture, photography, or architecture.

HA 310 History of Art and Photography. 3(3 0) Alt. yrs. History of and the interaction between art and photography from the invention of photography to the present.

HA 320 American Decorative Arts. 3(3 0) Alt yrs. History of American art (painting, sculpture, and architecture) from Colonial Period through 20th century.

HA 401 19th Century European Art. Preq: HA 201 or HA 202. 3(3-0) F. Alt. yrs. Major stylistic movements of 19th century European art and the theoretical basis for their development. Covers Neo Classicism, Romanticism, Realism and Impressionism, and Post Impressionism.

HA 404 Italian Renaissance Masters. Prog. 2hrs. of HA. 3(3-0). Alt. yrs. Developmentof Italian Renaissance art 1300 1550. including the pioneers of Giotto and Duccio: founders of the early Renaissance: Masaccio. Donatello, and Brunelleschi; great masters of the High Renaissance: Michelangelo, Raphael and Leonardo da Vinci. Works of art analyzed in terms of style: subject matter and historical context.

HA 498 Independent Study in History of Art. Preq: 3 hrs. of HA and permission of instructor. 1 6. Directed independent study of topics in the history of art.

HISTORY

Note: 200-300 level courses open to all students without prerequisite. Previous course work in any particular field of history is not necessary in order to take any 200-300 level course.

HI 205 Western Civilization Since 1400. 3(3-0) F.S. A survey of Western Civilization from the Renaissance to the present.

HI 207 Ancient World to 180 A.D. 3(3-0) F.S. The ancient cultures of the Middle East, Greece and Rome, including Mesopotamian, Egyptian, Hebrew, Phoenician, Greek and Roman societies and cultures.

HI 208 The Middle Ages. 3(3-0) F.S. Medieval civilization as it emerged from the declining Roman Empire through its apogee in the 13th century. The transition from the classical to the medieval world, the impact of the Germanic influx, the Islamic influence. the Crusades, and the political, economic, and social institutions of the High Middle Ages.

H1 209 Europe, Renaissance to Waterloo, 1300-1815. 3(3 0) F,S. Transition from the medieval to modern Europe; decline of medieval institutions, Renaissance, Reformation and Counter Reformation, rise of Absolutism, English 17th-century revolution, French Revolution and Napoleonic era.

HI 210 Modern Europe 1815-Present. 3(3-0) F.S. Survey of the history of European societies and political systems from 1815 to the present.

HI 215 Latin America to 1826. 3/3-0 F.S. The origins and development of social, political, economic and religious institutions from pre-conquest times to the achievement of independence. The ancient American cultures: Spain and Portugal before 1492: conquest and settlement, Spanish rule in theory and practice, economic life, the Church, land and labor; the African contribution; the Portugues in Brazil; the independence movements.

H1216 Latin America Since 1828. *3(20)* F.S. Social, political, economic, and intellec tual life in the 19th and 20th centuries in Central and South America. The social structure of the new nations; 19th century liberalism; the force of tradition; relations with Europe and the United States; economic change; caudillo rule; 20th century upheavals; revolutions; political conflict.

HI 221 British History to 1688. 3(3-0) F.S. History of the British peoples from earliest times to the Glorious Revolution. Social, political, constitutional developments; relationship between history and literature; synthesis of British cultures.

HI 222 History of British Cultures and Societies. 3(3 0) F.S. British people from Glorious Revolution to the present. Social, political, constitutional development; history and literature; growth and decline of British empire; spread of British culture.

H1233 The World in the 20th Century. 3(3-0) F.S. National and international problems in the 20th Century Western and non-Western world; institutions and ideas at the turn of the century, origins and effects of the First World War, the postwar challenge to Western democratic supremacy; the Second World War, and problems of the postwar period.

H1251 Early American History. 3(3-0) F,S. Themes in early American history: colonial clash and mix of culture; generation of an "American" consciousness; federalism and democracy in national politics; expansion and immirgration; racial and sectional division.

HI 252 Modern American History. 3(3 0) F.S. Themes in modern American history, impact of war on American foreign and domestic policy; the repercussions of industrialization and economic modernization; continuity and change in American institutions and values; problem solving in pluralistic society.

HI 263 Asian Civilization to 1800. 3(3 0) F.S. Introductory survey of the great civilizations of Asia: particular attention to India, China and Japan. Emphasis on comparative study of Asian religions, political systems, art, and literature.

H1264 Modern Asia: 1800 to Present. 3/3 0) F.S. Introductory survey of 19th and 20th century Asia, with attention to Japan, Southeast Asia, India and China. Emphasis on cultural and political crises of the 19th century and revolutionary transformations of the 20th century.

HI 275 Introduction to History of South and East Africa. 3(3 0) F.S. The history of Southern and East Africa. The African kingdoms (Lunda, Buganda, and Zulu); the European encroachment; the origins of colonialism and the character of colonial societies and economies, South African apartheid; African protest, nationalism and independence.

HI 276 Introduction to History of West Africa. 3(3 0) F.S. The history of Western Africa. Forest civilizations and the slave trade, trade and the expansion of Islam, colonialism in West Africa; African nationalism and the achievement of independence; and post colonial West Africa.

HI 298 Special Topics in History. 3(3-0) F,S. Used for new course development and for presentation of material or techniques not normally available in regular course offerings.

All 300 level History courses add the following prerequisite statement: 3 hours of History or Sophomore Standing. HI 305 Teaching World History. Coreq: ECI 460. 3(3-0) F. Introduction to content for teaching world history.

HI (REL) 320 Religion in American History. Preq: 3 hours of History or Sophomore Standing. 3(3 0) F. Representative people, movements, and thought in the major religions within the context of American society and culture.

H1 321 Ancient and Medieval Science. 3(20), Selected topics in the history of premodern science are studied for both their intrinsic interest and to gain perspective on the nature of modern science. Examples are taken from pre-history. Mesopotamia, Egypt, Greece, Rome, Islam, and the medieval Christian West, with the possibility of comparisons SVLLA

HI 322 Rise of Modern Science. 3/3 01. Science in the Renaissance and Scientific Revolution of the 16th and 17th centuries. Newtonian science. Mechanics and the chemical revolution in the Bith century: Scientific synthesis in the 18th century: physics. A chemistry, geology, and biology. 20th century revolutions in physics. Attention is paid both to scientific ideas and to the cultural and institutional contexts of science.

MULHOLLAND, KIMLER, SYLLA

HI (REL) 324 American Religion After Darwin. Preq: 3 hours of History or Sophomore Standing. 3(3 0). (See Religion.)

HI 333 History of American Sport. 3(3-0). A history of American sport: a reflection of and a factor within the development of American history.

H133G America in Movies. JJC 2). An introductory study of American popular culture through important motion pictures portraying major themes, events and lives in American history. The "film image" is compared with leading historians' accounts of the same episodes in order to introduce some problems of what is "true history."

HI 339 History of Russia and the USSR. 373 of. Russian and Soviet history from earliest times to the present. Political, social and cultural traditions of the Great Russians; formation of a multi national empire in 18th and 19th Centuries; causes and consequences of 1905 and 1917 Revolutions; Stalin's upheaval and tyranny; origins and failure of "consumer communism"; Perestroika, the end of the CPSU and the breakup of the USSR. SURH

HI 341 Technology in History. 3(3-0) S. The role of technology in society from earliest times to the present. Major achievements in technology and an examination of the nature of invention, innovation and adaptation of technologies and their impact on Western Civilization. MULHOLLAND

HI 346 The Vietnam War. 3(3-0). The Vietnam War in historical context. Relations of Vietnam with neighbors, north south division, colonial influences: the origins and progression of American involvement: the course of the war; the impact of the war in Asia and America. HOBBS, OCKO

HI 350 American Military History. 3(3-0) F.S. American military experience and its relationship to other historical developments. Use of military force in terms of strategy and tactics and as an element in the nation's diplomatic, political, social, economic and intellectual life. HOBS

HI 351 U.S. Naval History. 3(3 0) S. The role of the U.S. Navy in American history. Sea power, national defense and foreign policy. The impact of technology on naval warfare and the historical evolution of missions of the U.S. Navy. HOBBS

HI 364 History of North Carolina. $3(3 \ 0) F$. History of North Carolina from early European exploration to the present. Features of North Carolina society which made this state similar to and different from other southern states and the nation as a whole.

HARRIS, O'BRIEN

HI 365 The American West. 3(3-0) A history of the American Frontier with emphasis on the trans-Mississippi West. Cycles of exploration, conquest, and exploitation of this region. Influence of the frontier in the development of the United States. CRISP

HI 372 African-American History Through the Civil War, 1619-1865. 3/8 0). African background and continuity of the particular role, experience and influence of African Americans in the United States through the Civil War. MeMURRY

HI 373 African-American History Since 1865. 3(3-0). The history of African-Americans from the Reconstruction era through the Civil Rights movement of the 1950s and 1960s to the present. McMURRY

NOTE: Prerequisite for 400 level courses: three hours of history. Junior standing or permis sion of instructor is required for 400 level courses that meet jointly with 500 level courses.

HI 400 Civilization of the Ancient Near East. 3(3-0) Alt. yrs. The civilization of Mesopotamia and Egypt from earliest times to the fall of Babylon in 539 B.C. SACK

HI 403 Ancient Greek Civilization. 3(3-0) Alt. yrs. The history of the Hellenes from the Minoan civilization through Alexander's legacy, with readings in Herodotus and Thucydides. SACK

HI 404 Rome to 337 A. D. Credit will not be given for both HI 404 and HI 504, 3/3-09 AL yra. The development of ancient Rome from its origins in Italy, through the rise as an Empire embracing the entire Mediterranean World and Western Europe, to Constantine. Christianity and the foundation of Constantinople. Examines critically the political achievement of a people who rose from an obscure Italian city to a world empire, with emphasis on the analysis of primary sources.

HI 405 History and Archaeology of the Roman Empire. Credit will not be given for both HI 405 and HI 505. 3(3 0) Alt. yrs. Analysis of Rome's rule over the Mediterranean World in the first four centuries A.D. through the use of literary and archaeologic sources. Special emphasis on imperial army and frontier security. PARKER

HI 406 From Roman Empire to Middle Ages. Credit will not be given for both HI 406 and HI 506. 3(3 0) Alt. yrs. Late Antiquity and the early Middle Ages. The transition from classical evilvation to the basis of modern evilvations; the fall of Rome, the Germanic kingdoms, Byzantium, the establishment of Christianity, the birth and growth of Islam. PARKER, RIDDLE

H1(REL) 407 Islamic History to 1798. 3/3 0) Alt. grs. Credit:iil note given for both H1 407 and H1 507. The history of the Islamic Near East to 1798. Topics include the East Mediterranean before Islam. Muhammad and the development of Islam, sources of Muslim civilization. Islamic law, science, philosophy, art, and architecture, Islam in Spain, India, Asia, and Africa, the Crusadex, the Ottomans, Islam and Europe.

HI (REL) 408 Islam in the Modern World. 3(3 0) Alt. yrs. Evolution of modern Islam from 17th century to the present, North Africa, Middle East and India. Pre modern Islamicate empires, European intervention, Islamic reaction and response. Historical origins of current issues in the Islamic world.

HI 409 The High Middle Ages. Credit will not be given for both HI 400 and HI 509.3(2) Alt. yrs. Medieval culture from 10th through 13th centuries: revival of the Roman Empire, monastic and papal reform, rise of universities, evolution of representative bodies, the Gothic style, troubadour and goliardic poetry, scholasticism, and revival of Roman Iaw. RIDDLE

H1410 Italian Renaissance. 3(3-0) Alt. yrs. Credit will not be given for both H1410 and H1 510. Renaissance humanism, an educational ideal and an awareness of man as the sole creator in the historical world, is examined in its relationship to the Italian republics and princedoms of the 14th through the 16th century. BANKER

HI411 The Protestant and Catholic Reformation of the 16th Century. 3(3-0) Alt. yrs. Credit will not be given for both HI411 and HI511. The conditions and criticisms which led to reform and the nature of the institutional and theological changes affected by the various churches and sects. Special attention to Luther and Calvin. BANKER, LURIA H1414 France in the Old Regime.3(3-0) Alt. yrs. Credit will not be given for both H1414 and H1514. France from the sixteenth century to the Revolution, development of renais sance and absolutist state, social and economic change, religious reform and Enlighten ment, origins and beginnings of the revolution.

HI 415 The French Revolution. Credit will not be given for both HI 415 and HI 515. 3(2-0). Broadly based analysis of France's first revolutionary era; the enlightenment and its impact, the causes and character of the Revolution in France; impact of these events in France and Europe. LURIA

H1417 Europe in Crisis: 1890-1917. Credit will not be given both for H1417 and H1517. J4-49, J41, yrs. Survey of the social, economic, political, ideological changes in Europe on the eve of World War I: prewar origins of fascism and communism; political polarization during World War I to the outbreak of the Bolshevik Revolution. DeGRAND

H1418 Faseism - Revolution - Reaction: Europe 1918-1939. Credit will not be given for both H1 415 and H1 518. d/d 0) Alt. yrs. Rise and defeat of revolutionary movements in Central Europe and Italy (1918 1939): emergence and development of communism, faseism and nazism: crisis of the European socialist movement during the 1930's the Spanish Civil War.

HI 419 Modern European Imperialism. Credit will not be given for both HI 419 and HI 519, 3(10), Alt. yrs. Historical background of European Colonialism; its impact on shaping the modern world; influence on modern independence movements, major power foreign policy. Third World concepts in international relations.

HI 420 European Diplomatic History. Credit will not be given both for HI 420 and HI 520. 3/2 u). Survey of major issues and events in European international relations from the Congress of Vienna. 1815, to the defeat of Axis Powers and the origins of the Cold War in DE GRAND

HI 421 European Intellectual History: The Eighteenth Century. Credit will not be given for both HI 421 and HI 321...430 Alt. uyrs. Historical examination of some of the major figures of the European Enlightenment, beginning with Locke and ending with Kant. LaVOPA, VINCENT

H1422 European Intellectual History: The 19th Century. Credit will not be given for both H1422 and H1522, 430 AL urys. Historical examination of some of the major figures of European thought during the 19th century, beginning with the enthusiasm of the period of the French Revolution and ending with the disillusionment of the find e sicele.

VINCENT

HI 425 Tudor and Stuart England. Credit will not be given for both HI 425 and HI 523. 3/3-0). Alt, yrs. British history from the Reformation through the Givil War. Emphasis on Key developments in social, political and economic life: The development of a new concept of Kingship, the growing independence of Parliament, the search for religious uniformity and the changing status of the aristorary and gentry. CARLTON CARLTON

HI 429 20th Century Britain. 3(3 0). Alt. yrs. British political, social and economic history since 1914, with reference to the effects of two world wars, the growth of the Welfare State, Britain's decline as a power, and its search for a new role in the world.

CARLTON

H1 430 Modern France. Credit will not be given for both H1 430 and H1 530. 3(3-0) Alt. urs. French history from the downfail of Napoleon 1 to the present, with a short introductory survey of the Old Regime and the French Revolution. Curltural, social and economic developments and political trends. VINCENT

HI 431 Germany: Luther to Bismarck 1500-1871. Credit will not be given for both HI 431 and HI 531. 3(3-0). Alt. yrs. Germany from the Reformation to the completion of national unification in 1871. Emphasizes the impact of socioeconomic changes on politics LaVOPA HI 432 History of Germany Since 1871. Credit will not be given for both HI 432 and HI 532, 3(3-0) Alt. yrs. German history from the unification of 1871 to the present, concentrat ing on problems of nationalism and political and social reform. LaVOPA LaVOPA

HI 438 Russian Social and Cultural History. 3(3-0) Alt. grs. The formation of Russian secular culture in the setting of social backwardness and political repression during the last centry of Tarsit Russia. The lives and works of Russia's major writers, thinkers, and political activists considered from the standpoint of modernization, nationalism, and SURH

HI 439 The Russian Revolution. Credit will not be given both for HI 439 and HI 539. 340, 00, H_{cyr} . The Russian Revolution as a connected episode, from the late Imperial period through the degeneration of Bolshevism under Stalin, the origins of revolutionary politics and the causes of the collapse of Tarsit autocracy: the dynamics of revolutionary vents of 1917-1921; economic recovery and cultural pluralism of the 1920s; political repression and industrialization of the 1930s. SURH

HI 441 Colonial and Revolutionary U.S. 3(3-0) Alt. yrs. Origins of the English colonies in America to the American Revolution. European background to colonization, merging of different cultures, effects of mercantile doctrine, causes of revolution. MIDDLETON

HI 443 U. S. Constitutional History. 3/3-0/AU, prs. The orgins and growth of the U. S. Constitution from its English common law heritage to the Modern era. Federalism and judicial intepretation; economic, social, and political movements; expansion of constitutional authority in the 20th century.

HI (MDS) 445 History of American Technology. 3(3-0) S. Technology in American history: the ideological, social, economic, and institutional contexts of technological change from the 1760s to the present. Impacts of new technological systems.

HI 446 Civil War and Reconstruction. Credit will not be given for both HI 446 and HI 546. 3(3-0) Alt. yrs. Examination of sectional polarization of the 1850's, impact of the war on both northern and southern societies, and trauma of reconstructing the Union. HARRIS

HI 447 History of American Women to 1900. 3(3 0) Alt. yrs. The historical experience of women in America from the colonial period to 1890. Women's work, education, legal and political status, religious experience, and sex roles: age, class, race, sexual preference, and region as significant variables in women's experience. TYLER

HI 448 American Women in the Twentieth Century. 3(3-0) All. yrs. Credit will not be given for both HI 448 and HI 548. Women's historical experience in America, 1890-1990. Changes in women's work, education, legal and political status, and sex roles, age, class, race, sexual preference, and region as significant variables in women's experience.

TYLER

HI 452 Recent America. Credit will not be given hold for HI 452 and HI 552. 43(2) 04(L) yrs. Examination of contemporary opinions and "historical" interpretations of major problems in American life since 1399, including World War II, its social and economic conse quences. Korea and the Cold War, big business and labor; civil rights and feminist movements; countercultures, Vietam and Watergate.

HI 453 United States-Latin American Relations Since 1823. Credit will not be given both for HI 553 and HI 553. 36 00 Alt. yrs. Analysis of periodis, issues, and events in U.S. Latin American relations since 1823: Monroe Dectrine, Manifest Destiny, Mexican and Spanish- American Wars, Dollar Diplomacy, Good Neighbor Policy, anti-Communist crusade since 1945. Alliance of Progress. U.S. responses to revolution. Historical perspec tive on contemporary contemporary inter American problems on drugs, environment, debt crisis, and human rights abuses.

H1454 History of U.S. Foreign Relations, 1900-Present. Creditforboth H1454 and H1 554 will not be allowed. 3[3-0]. America's emergence as a world power; American diplomatic history since 1900; the expansion of American economic and cultural relations: the evolution of the American foreign policy bureaueracy; and the historical forces and person alties that have shaped American relations with other nations. BEERS HI 455 History of the Civil Rights Movement. Credit will not be given both for HI 455 and HI 555. All. yrs. The "black revolution"; stages and leaders of the movement; successes and failures in the fight for desgregation, the vote, and economic opportunity; impact of Civil Rights movement on the United States. McMURRY

HI 456 American Heritage. Credit will not be given for both HI 456 and HI 556. 313 of Alt, ur, Development of American ideals since colonial times studied through the words of famous Americans and in the context of events like the American Revolution and the Great Depression. Stress on the conflict, during important crises, between freedom and order, liberty and equality, free enterprise and social justice, religious truth and workaday morality, the nation and the world. JACKSON

HI 457 Twentieth-Century U.S. Intellectual History. 3(3 0) Alt. yrs. American intellectuals and their views on 20th Century topics such as politics, culture, race and gender in historical context.

HI 458 Modern American Historical Biography. 3/3 0) All. yrs. Creditwill not be given for both HI 458 and HI 558. The impact on American life in the 20th century of some important people in fields such as politics, war and peace, sports and various forms of communication is explored through the medium of historical biography. JACKSON

H1461 Civilization of the Old South. Credit will not be given for both H1461 and H1581. M3-0) Alt. grs. The distinctive features of the Old South as part of the regional development of United States history. Consideration of colonial factors in the making of the South, development of the plantation system and slavery. Southern social order: intellectual and cultural life. economic development, and rise of Southern nationalism. CR18P, SMITH

HI 462 Social History of the New South. Credit will not be awarded both for HI 462 and HI 562, gld ih Alt, yrs. Analysis of southern society from the Civil War through the present with an emphasis on social history methods, approaches, and sources. O'BRIEN

HI 467 Modern Mexico. 3(3-0) Alt, prs: Major developments in Mexican national life since 1821. The 19th century: the era of Santa Anna, the war with the United States, the Reform, the French intervention, and the dictatorship of Profitio Diaz. The 1910 Revolution and the resulting transformation of Mexico's political, social and economic institutions. Reading knowledge of Spanish helpful but not required.

HI 469 Latin American Revolutions in the Twentieth Century. Creditfor both HI 469 and HI 569 will not be given. 3(3 0) All. yrs. Comparative analysis of causes, participants, process, and outcome of revolutions in Mexico. Bolivia, Cuba, and Central America.

SLATTA

HI 471 Revolutionary China. Credit will not be given for both HI 471 and HI 571.3(30). Alt. urs. China 1900 to present. Examination of political, cultural, and socio-economic revolutionary phases of China's 20th Century transformation from traditional empire to communism. Particular attention to post-1949 problems of nation-building. OCKO

HI 472 Modern Japan, 1850 to Present, 3(3 0) Alt. yrs. Japan's emergence as a nation and world power. BEERS, OCKO

HI474 Modern India. 3(3-0) F. Alt. yrs. The history of the Indiansub-continent, from the 16th century to the present. Focus on political, economic and cultural change under the Mughal Empire and the British Raj: the problems of independent India, Pakistan and Bangladesh. GILMARTIN

HI 475 History of the Republic of South Africa. 3(3-0). Evolution of the Republic of South Africa's society, with emphasis on the interaction of diverse peoples and cultures. Particular attention is given to the period since 1870. VICKERY

H1 476 Leadership in Modern Africa. 3(3 0) Alt. yrs. Recent sub-Saharan African political history (excluding South Africa). Overview of concepts, vocabulary, historical trends, Detailed examination of specific African countries as case studies, such as Ghana. Nigeria, Zimbabwe, Tanzania.

H1480 Scientific Revolution: 1300-1700. Credit will not be given for both H1480 and H1 530, 33-01 Alt. yrs. Factors behind dramatic scientific changes of the seventeenth century. Role of mathematics and experiment. Interaction of the new science with trends in philosophy. religion, alchemy, magic, medicine, and with institutional, educational, political, economic and technological factors. SYLLA

HI 481 History of the Life Sciences. Credit will not be given for both HI 481 and HI 581. Jd-0-0 Att. yrs. The major ideas, methods, institutions, and individuals that have con tributed to the biological sciences from Remaissance to modern times. The connections between the life sciences and other aspects of culture, including the physical sciences, religious belief, medical practice, and agriculture.

H1482 Darwinism in Science and Society. Credit will not be given both for H1482 and H1 582, 3/3 () All, yrs. Darwinism and its reception by the scientific community and the general public. Social impact of theories of evolution as reflected in Social Darwinism. eugenics, sociobiology, and the relationship of science to ethics and religion. KIMLER

HI 491 Seminar in History. Preqs: 3 hours of history; Junior standing. 3(3 0) F.S. Detailed investigation of selected topics in history. Consult Department of History for specific topics.

HI 495 Honors Research in History I. Open only to seniors in history honors program. 2(0-2). Preparation of the honors thesis. Topics and procedures to be determined by the student and the supervising faculty member.

HI 496 Honors Research in History II. Preq: HI 495. Open only to seniors in history honors program. 4(0-4). Completion of the honors thesis. Topics and procedures to be determined by the student and the supervising faculty member.

HI 498 Independent Study in History. Preq: 3 hours of history. 1 6. F.S. Extensive readings on predetermined topics focused around a central theme. Permission of the department is required.

HORTICULTURAL SCIENCE

HS 100, Home Horticulture. Credit is not allowed for both HS 101 and HS 100. For non-majors out, 8/3-01/F S. Introduction and review of home horticultures air relates to the horticultural enthusiast. A general understanding of plant structure and development; house plants, hower arranging, home greenbouses, growing trees, shrubs, and flowers in the home landscape; vegetable and fruit gardening; pesticides for the home gardener, and other related topics. LANE

HS 201 Principles of Horticulture. *a*(3 0) F.S. Basis principles of production, process ing and utilization of fruit, vegetable, flower, and ornamental crops. The economic importance and distribution of horticultural enterprises. The roles of horticulture in world nutrition and food supply, improvement of environmental quality in the landscape, easthetic values and medicinal uses.

HS 211 Ornamental Plants I. Prey: BS 100. 3(1-5) F. Identification, distribution, growth, characteristics, adaptation, and usage of ornamental plants. Emphasizes bedding plants, trees, and gymnosperms.

HS 212 Ornamental Plants II. Preq: BS 100. 3(1 5) S. Identification, distribution, growth, characteristics, adaptation, and usage of ornamental plants. Emphasizes shrubs, ground covers, vines, bulls, and interior landscape plants. Emphasizes fANTS

HS 301 Plant Propagation. Preq: BS 100, or BO 200. 4(3-3) F. Theories and techniques necessary to the successful clonal and seed reproduction of higher plants. The influence of hereditary, environmental and pathological variation on the plant products. Recent devel opments in propagation techniques. BALLINGTON HS 371 Interior Plantscapes. Press. BS 100 or BO 200; second semester sophomore standing. 3(2 3)S. Identification, selection, installation, utilization, and maintenance of plants commonly used in commercial interior settings. LANE

HS 400 Residential Landscaping. Prep: HS 211, 412, 434. LAR 234, 430: Corra, LAR 457, 600 9) F.S. Equips students with the necessary skills to create functional, aesthetic, and humanistic designs for residential and other small scale projects. Aspects of problem identification, project organization, design, execution, and evaluation. Required field trip with fee.

HS 411 Nursery Management. Preqs: BS 100, SSC 200, Junior standing, 3(2-3) F. Principles and practices of production, management, and marketing of field-grown and container grown nursery plants. One of three scheduled weekend field trips required.

RAULSTON

HS 416 Principles of Ornamental Planting Design. Prog. HS 400: LAR 324, 456, 400. dV 20, S. Study and practice of plant selection process for ornamental planting design. Plant form, line, texture, color and scale are related to design principles. Plant cultural requirements and characteristics associated with site microclimates and conditions to promote environmentally sensitive and healthy landscapes. Hands on experience. Two mandatory Saturaday field trips.

HS 421 Tree Fruit Production. Progr. BS 100 or B0 200. SSC 200. HS 201.3(23)F. Identification, adaptation, production and marketing methods of the principal tree fruit and nut crops of the United States. Fundamental principles underlying preennial plant culture applied to the production of specific fruit crops with emphasis on the crops of commercial importance in North Carolina. A weekend field trip is required. WERVER

HS 422 Small Fruit Production. Preqs: BS 100 or B0 200; SSC 200, HS 201, 3(2-3), S Alt, prs. Place and value of U.S. small fruit in the agricultural economy and in market and home gardens. Various cultural requirements of these crops and manipulation of their known morphological and physiological traits for successful production. A group project required.

HS 431 Vegetable Production. Prog. BS 100, SSC 200, 4(3) F. The most important commercially grown wegetable crops in the U.S. are treated individually, considering origin, botany, importance, genetics, physiology, storage, and marketing of each, but emphasizing production practices. Applied aspects of commercial field production in North Carolina are treated as a separate unit at the end of the semester. PEET

HS 440 Greenhouse Management, Prog. BS 100 or BO 200. 3(2.3) F. Perspective of worldwich foricultural production. Selection of greenhouse site, construction, heating, and cooling, Emphasis on greenhouse cost accounting and analysis. Other topics: root media, sanitation, water, fertilization, chemical growther regulation, temperature, light and marketing. Hands-on experience in greenhouse operations plus trips to commercial greenhouses and markets. NELSON

HS 441 Floriculture I. Preqs: BS 100, SSC 200. 3(2 3) F. Production and marketing procedures for fall-flowering floricultural crops. LARSON

HS 442 Floriculture II. Preqs: BS 100. SSC 200. 3(2-3) S. Production and marketing procedures for spring-flowering floricultural crops. LARSON

HS (FS) 462 Postharvest Physiology. Preq: BO 421. 3(3-0) S. Preharvest and post harvest factors that affect market quality of horticultural commodities with an emphasis on technologies to preserve postharvest quality and extend storage life of fruits, vegetables and ornamentals. BLANKENSHIP HS 471 Tree and Grounds Maintenance. Prog: BS 100 or BO 200; PP 315, SSC 200. 4/3 J) S. Principles and practices of shade tree and grounds maintenance. Shade trees, small flowering trees, and shrubbery: installation, pruning, transplanting, fertilization. structural support, and diagnosis and management of parasitic and non-parasitic diorders.

HS 490 Horticultural Science Seminar. Prog. Justico senior standing in horticultural science. May be taken only once for credit. 11(10 F) Presentation of scientific articles progress reports in research, and special problems in horticulturure and related fields. Students are required to select a subject of their interest, with the approval of the instructor, and give one seminar during the semester. Each seminar is formally evaluated by all the students.

HS 492 External Learning Experience. Prog. Sophomore standing, 16 F.S. A learning experience in agriculture and life sciences within an academic framework that utilizes facilities and resources which are external to the campus. Contact and arrangements with prospective employers must be initiated by student and approved by a faculty adviser. the prospective employers the departmental teaching coordinator and the academic dean prior to the experience.

HS 493 Special Problems in Horicultural Science. Proc. Sophomors standing. 1 & F.S. A learning experimence in agriculture and itle sciences within an academic framework that utilizes campus facilities and resources. Contact and arrangements with prospective employers must be initiated by student and approved by a faculty adviser. the prospective employer, the departmental teaching coordinator and the academic dean prior to the experience.

HS 495 Special Topics in Horticultural Science. 1 6 F.S.Sum Selected topics using an intensive literature review, independent study with instructor guidance; or new course development on a trial basis.

Selected 500-Level Courses Open To Advanced Undergraduates

HS 531 Physiology of Landscape Plants. Preq: BO 421 or CI. 3(2-3) S.

HS 532 Vegetable Crop Physiology. Preqs: B0 421, HS 431, SSC 341. 2(2-0) F. Alt.yrs.

HS 534 Vegetable Crops Practicum. Preq: HS 431. 3(1-6) S. Alt. yrs.

HS 595 Special Topics in Horticultural Science. Preq: CI. 1 6 F.S.Sum.

HS 599 Research Principles. Preq: CI. Credits arranged, maximum 6.

HUMANITIES AND SOCIAL SCIENCES

HSS 110-111 Humanities and Social Sciences Scholars Forum. Envolument limited to porticipants in the Scholars of the College Program. (J2 0) F.S. Interdisciplinary seminar series with presentations by distinguished faculty members and experts drawn from technical, academic, business and government communities. Discussions of major public issues and topics of contemporary concern.

HSS 200 Introduction to Women's Studies. 3(3 0) F. Multidisciplinary approach to Women's Studies. Exploration of feminist scholarship and research about women and gender in contemporary American society.

HSS 210-211 Humanities and Social Sciences Scholars Forum. Errollment limited to participants in the Scholars of the College Program. 0(2 0) F.S. Interdisciplinary seminar series with presentations by distinguished faculty members and experts drawn from technical, academic, business and government communities. Discussions of major public issues and topics of contemporary concern.

HSS 298 Special Topics in Humanities and Social Sciences. 1-6 F.S. Interdisciplinary study of selected topics in the humanities and social sciences.

HSS 310-311 Humanities and Social Sciences Scholars Forum. Enrollment limited to participants in the Scholars of the College Program. 0(4-0) F.S. Interdisciplinary seminar series with presentations by distinguished faculty members and experts drawn from technical, academic, business and government communities. Discussions of major public issues and topics of contemporary concern.

HSS (ANT, COM) 392 International and Crosscultural Communication. 3(3 9) S. Patterns and problems of verbal and non verbal forms of crosscultural communication. A voidance and management of cultural conflict arising from avareness of characteristics of crosscultural communication. Impact on communication of differing cultural per spectives.

HSS 393 International Affairs Seminar. $3(3 \ 0) F$. An intensive study of selected inter national issues, each of which will be studied in terms of its global dimensions and implications.

HSS 398 Scholars Seminar in Humanities and Social Sciences I. Enrollment limited to participants in the Scholars of the College program. 3(2) of F. Interdisciplinary study of selected topics in the humanities and social sciences: required of Scholars of the College students in their junior year.

HSS 399 Scholars Seminar in Humanities and Social Sciences II. Evrollment/limited to participantis in the Scholars of the College program. 3(4-0). S. Interdisciplinary study of selected topics in the humanities and social sciences; required of Scholars of the College students in their junior year.

HSS 400 Research Seminar in International Affairs. Preq: HSS 393.1-3 S. Research seminar on individual topics; reports presented to the seminar, and research paper pre sented to Committee on International Studies.

HSS 410-411 Humanities and Social Sciences Scholars Forum. Eurollment limitato participants in the Scholars of the College Program. 0/2 0) F.S. Interdisciplinary seminar series with presentations by distinguished faculty members and experts drawn from technical, academic, business and government communities. Discussions of major public issues and topics of contemporary concern.

HSS (ALS) 490 International Seminar. Junior standing. 1(1 0) S. (See Agriculture and Life Sciences.)

HSS 492 Seminar in Women's Studies. *Preq:* HSS 200. 3(3-0) S. Examination of a topic or core area in Women's Studies, such as: women in literature, psychology of sex roles. changing gender relations in families, women's labor force participation, and the history of the women's rights movement.

INDUSTRIAL DESIGN

(Also see DN Design; GD Graphic Design)

ID (TAM) 170 Textile Design Orientation. $I(0 \ 2) \ S$. Orientation course designed to present the breadth and scope of the Textile Design profession, together with future opportunities in this field.

ID 255 Contemporary Manufacturing Processes 1. 3/3-01 F. Introduction to mass production processes and their influence on design. Wood, paper and metal manufacturing processes utilized in quantity production. Emphasis on materials comparison and process selection in relation to product function, form, human factors and productibility. Field trips required.

ID 256 Contemporary Manufacturing Processes II. 3(3:-0) S. Second course in mass production processes and their influences on design. Emphasis on material search and process selection in relation to form, function, human factors, finishes, and joining methods. Plastics and rubber and their specific manufacturing processes utilized in mass production.

ID 262 Professional Practice in Product Design. 3(3-0) F. Issues and situations encountered in a design practice. Topics include portfolio and resume preparation, patents, contracts, basic marketing skills within corporations and in freelance design.

ID 292 Special Topics in Industrial Design. Preq: Consent of instructor. 1 3 F.S. Sum. Topics of current interest in Industrial Design. Normally used to develop new courses.

ID 318 Ideation I. 3/2 2) F. The ideation process of conceiving, developing and recording ideas two-dimensionally. These techniques defined and practiced as an extension of under standing the human ideamotor process.

ID 400 Product Design Studie. Progr. DF 102: writte approval of Department Head and Deam. 600 H F.S.Sum. A progression of studio experiences that expand upon and combine the intellectual and manual skills required for the practice of Industrial Design. Emphasis on identifying and solving design problems through manipulation of form, application of human factors, product safety awareness, appropriate combination of materials and Edirciation techniques, and the presentation of oncepts.

ID 415 Microcomputer Imaging in the Design Process. Preq: School of Design students only, 3(-0) F.S. The computer as a design tool for simulating two and three dimensional images; experimentation with graphics generation; exposure to computer generated video images. No computer experience is necessary.

ID 418 Ideation II. 3(2-2) S. This is an advanced course which expands the ideation process with greater emphasis directed toward the creative development and recording of conceptual design phase.

ID 492 Special Topics in Industrial Design. Preq: Consent of instructor. 1 3 F.S. Sum. Topics of current interest in Industrial Design. Normally used to develop new courses.

ID 494 Internship in Product Design. Preqs: Junior standing in Product Design: 3.0 GPA or better; and written approval of Department Head. Maximum 6 credit hours. 3 6 F.S. Supervised field experience in product design offices and organizations.

ID 495 Independent Study in Product Design. Preqs: Junior standing in Product Design, 3.0 GPA or better, and approval of Department Head. Maximum & credit hours. 1-3 F.S. Special projects in product design developed under the direction of a faculty member on a tutorial basis.

Selected 500-Level Courses Open To Advanced Undergraduates

ID 511 Product Design Materials & Processes I. Preq: Grad. standing: waiver of prerequisite is at the discretion of the instructor. 3(3-0) F.

1D 512 Product Design Materials & Processes II. Preq: Grad. standing; waiver of prerequisite is at the discretion of the instructor. 3(3 0) S.

INDUSTRIAL ENGINEERING

IE 100 Introduction to Industrial Engineering. 100 J F.S. Introduction to industrial and management engineering practice and concepts, including activity planning and control, human performance, resource allocation, operations improvement, and management systems. Illustrations of such functions in manufacturing, commercial, government or service organizations. Discussions and problems which relate to the design and operation of integrated systems of humans, machines, information and materials. Problem analysis, logic and application of the computer.

IE 240 Furniture Product Engineering. Prog. GC 101. Open only to students purvaing BSIF, Furniture Manufacturing Option, Wood Science and Technology, and Industrial Design. 4/1 0/F. Introduction to use and properties of materials and construction methods used in mass production of turniture. Examines techniques of product engineering and its role in determining product quality and manufacturability. Emphasis on principles of computer-based product development, specification, and performance evaluation. IE 241 Furniture Manufacturing Processes I. Prez. IE 240. Open only to students pursuing BSIE, Furniture. Manufacturing Option, Wood Science and Technologu, and Industrial Dusign. 4d 00 S. Furniture manufacturing technology emphasizing mass production equipment capabilities and capacities. Relationship of product characteristics to machine selection and process planning activities. Introduction to computer controlled machining and integrated manufacturing systems. CULBRETH

IE 307 Real-Time Control of Manufacturing Processes. Proc. CSC 111; Coreq: IE 100 and ECE 141. For IE. FMM and CSC majors and IE minors only. 42-21 F.S. Introduction to the concepts of real time control of manufacturing processes. System architecture, interface techniques. sensors and controls. An introduction to Casa language for manufacturing control and experience in the use of distributed computing resources. KING, KAY

IE 308 Control of Production and Service Systems. Preqs: IE 361, ST 371, 3(3-0) S. Planning and control of production and service systems. Production organization, flow and inventory control methods. Systems approach.

YOUNG, HODGSON, NUTTLE, ELMAGHRABY

IE311 Engineering Economic Analysis. Prog. MA 102, MA 112 or MA 113, 3(30) F, S, Sum. Engineering and managerial decision making. The theory of Interest and its uses. Equivalent annual costs, present worths, internal rates of return, and benefit cost ratios. Accounting depreciation and its tax effects. Economic lot size and similar cost minimization models. Sensitivity analysis. Cost dichotomise: fixed vs. variable, and incremental vs. sunk, use of accounting data. Replacement theory and economic life. Engineering ERNHARD

IE 340 Furniture Manufacturing Processes II. Preq: IE 241. Coreq: IE 352. 3(3 0) F. A survey of furniture manufacturing technology. Emphasis is on operations, production rates, and the integration of many types of equipment into a manufacturing system.

IE 341. Furniture Manufacturing Pacilities Design. Proc. IE 340. Open only to students pursuing USE, Furniture Manufacturing Option. Wood Science and Technology, and Industrial Design. 3(3 1) S. Engineering design of integrated furniture manufacturing facility. Emphasis on a computer graphics based plant layout involving equipment selection arrangement, materials handling and storage system design, and space utilization techniques. Additional topics include plant support and environmental systems.

IE 345 Principles of Upholstery, Prog. IE 241, 2(20) F. The upholstery industry through an examination of product function. frame design principles, upholstery constructions, material properties, and manufacturing processes. Special problems involved in upholstery merchandising, order processing, labor utilization, inventory control, and costing.

IE 346 Casegoods Manufacturing. Preqs: IE 340, WPS 301. 2(20) S. Selected topics in casegoods furniture design, construction, and manufacturing. Emphasizes panel construction, panel manufacturing, and finishing methods. Applications in knock-down furniture design.

IE 347 Furniture Manufacturing Facilities. Preq: IE 241; Coreg: IE 340. 2(2-0) Alt. F. Types and characteristics of furniture plant support systems: boiler operations, steam generation and distribution, wood waste handling and storage, electric power and compressed air distribution. Plant safety issues.

IE 351 Manufacturing Engineering. Progr. MAT 201, GC 101, IE 307, 3(2-3) F.S. Analytical study and design of manufacturing processes. Emphasis on the economics capabilities, and productivity of various processes in manufacturing, and the interrelations of materials, processes, and design with various aspects of manufacturing. And on applications of new developments in manufacturing, such as numerical control. robotics, and flexible manufacturing systems. MITTAL SANIL OGRADY
IE 352 Work Analysis and Design. Preq: ST 361 or ST 371. 3(2.2) F.S. Work methods and production processes to improve operator effectiveness and reduce production costs. Techniques studied include operation analysis, motion study, value engineering, predtermined time systems, time study and line balancing. SMITH

IE 361 Deterministic Modelsin Industrial Engineering, Prez. MA 203 or MA 405, For IE, ECE, and CSC majors and IE minors only, 3(3 0) F,S. Introduction to mathematical modeling, analysis techniques, and solution procedures applicable to decision making problems in a deterministic environment. Linear programming models and algorithms and associated computer codes are emphasized. FATHI, NUTTLE, BERNHARD

IE 371 Furniture Production and Inventory Systems. Preqs: IE 307. ST 361; Coreq: IE 330, 3(2-3) F. Forecasting, inventory control, production planning and scheduling. shop floor control. Organization of production control; use of computers. Examples from the furniture industry. CULBRETH

IE 401 Stochastic Models in Industrial Engineering. Preps: ST 371: MA 204 or MA 405. For IE, ECE, and CSC majors and IE minors only. 3(3 0) F.S. Introduction to mathematical modeling, analysis, and solution procedures applicable to decision making problems in an uncertain (stochastic) environment. Methodologies covered include dynamic programming, simulation, Markov chains, and classical optimization. Applica tions relate to problems such as inventory control, waiting lines, and system reliability and maintainability.

IE 440 Furniture Management Analysis. Preq: IE 311, IE 341, IE 371, 3(1.4) S. Economic decision making applied to the furniture industry. Selection of equipment, materials, methods and strategy from several feasible alternatives studied with the aid of actual case histories.

IE (CSC) 441 Introduction to Simulation. Prog: MA 242, ST 372, programming proficiency. 3/3 0) F. Discrete event stochastic simulation for the modeling and analysis of systems. Programming of simulation models in a simulation language. Input data analysis, variance reduction techniques, validation and verification, and analysis of simulation output. Randdom number generators and random variate generation.

ROBERTS, WILSON, DAMERDTI

IE 443 Quality Control. Preq: ST 361. 3(2 2) F,S,Sum. Statistical methods in quality control; control charts for variables and attributes; inspection sampling plans and proce dures. Industrial applications. MITTAL, SMITH

IE 452 Ergonomics. Coreg. IE 352. For IE and FMM majors and IE minors only, 3(2, 3) FS. Introduction to man-machine-environment systems design and evaluation: applications to consumer products, tools, equipment, and the workplace. Overview of ergonomic research methodologies, Consideration of man's snatomical, physiological, and psychologi cal capabilities and limitations as reliated to systems design and human performance. Use of anthropometric data in design. Display and control systems design. Effects of environmental stress upon work performance, safety, and health. A YOUB AYOUB

IE 453 Facilities Design. Preqs: IE 351, IE 352. 3(2 4) F.S. Principles and practice in layout and material handling planning for industrial/service facilities. Integration of product and process and functional design of facilities. Computer software to optimize economic objectives. Group projects. TREVINO

IE 472 Quantitative Methods in Furniture Manufacturing. Preps IE 311; IE 340; IE 971; 46; J3; Squantitative methodologies for problem solving in furniture manufacturing operations. Deterministic and stochastic models, linear programming, decision theory, waiting line models, and computer simulation. Applications in resource allocation, production planning and control, project scheduling, systems analysis, and facilities design. Emphasis on computer based problem solving. IE 495 Project Work in Industrial Engineering. Prog. Jr. standing and consent of instructor. 16 F.N. Special investigations, study or research related to the field of industrial engineering or furniture manufacturing and management. In a given semester several students and or student groups may be working in widely divergent areas under the direction of several members of the faculty.

IE 498 Senior Design Project, Proger IE 408, 411, 441, 444, 454, 453, For Industrial Enginarring unproceeding, 440 pr 65. Individual or group design projects requiring problem definition and analysis, synthesis, specification and presentation of a designed solution. Students work, under faculty supervision either on actual industrial engineering problems posed by local industrial, service and governmental organization or onemerging research issues.

Selected 500-Level Courses Open To Advanced Undergraduates

IE (MA, OR) 505 Linear Programming. Preq: MA 405. 3(3-0) F.S.

IE (OR) 509 Dynamic Programming. Preqs: MA 405. ST 421. 3(3 0) S.

IE 511 Capital Investment Economic Analysis. Preqs: IE 311, ST 371. 3(3-0) F.

IE 512 Bayesian Decision Analysis for Engineers and Managers. Preq: ST 371 or ST 421, 3(3-0) F.

IE 515 Advanced Manufacturing Processes. Preqs: IE 351 and EE 331 or equivalent. 3(3 0) F.

IE 516 CAM I: A Systemic Approach to Computer Aided Manufacturing. Preq: IE 351 or 485. 3(3-0) F.

IE 518 Manufacturing Operations Management. Preqs: MA 202 or MA 212; ST (EB) 350 or ST 372, 3(3 0) F.

IE (MAE) 520 Industrial Robotics. Preqs: IE 351 or 485; MA 301 or 303. 3(3-0) F.

IE 521 Management Decision and Control Systems. Preqs: IE 421, CSC 421 or equival (nt. 3(3-0) S.

IE 525 Organizational Planning and Control. Preqs: Three credit hours in operations management (such as EB 325, IE 308). 3(3 0) S.

IE (PSY) 540 Human Factors in Systems Design. Preq: IE 452; Coreq: ST 507 or 515. 3(3-0) F.

IE 541 Systems Safety Engineering. Preqs: IE 452, ST 371. 3(3-0) S.

IE 547 Reliability and Quality Assurance. Preq: One of the following: IE 308, IE 371, ST 421 or ST 515, 3(3 0) S.

IE 553 Materials Handling Systems. Preq: IE 453. 3(3-0) S.

IE 556 Industrial Logistics. Preq: IE 453. 3(3 0) F.

IE (OR) 561 Queues and Stochastic Service Systems. Preq: MA 421. 3(3-0) F.

IE (CSC, ECE) 575 Voice Input Output Communication Systems. Preqs: MA 202 and IE 307 or CSC 312. 3(3 0) F.

IE (MA, OR) 586 Network Flows. Preq: IE (OR. MA) 505 or equivalent. 3(2-2) S.

IE 589 Special Topics in Industrial Engineering. Preq: Grad. or Sr. standing and CI. 14

LANDSCAPE ARCHITECTURE

(Also see DN Design)

LAR 221 Introduction to Environment and Behavior for Designers. $3(3\cdot 0)$ F. Integration of behavioral and environmental systems related to design. Exploration of humane, ecologically sound design alternatives. WOOD

LAR 222 Perception and Behavior for Designers. 3(3 0) S. Perceptual systems, link ages among them, and linkages between them and language and culture as these affect the design process. WOOD

LAR 234 Introduction to Environmental Design. Not available for credit to design students except as free elective. 3(2-4) S.Sum. An introduction to small-scale environmental design. Emphasis on drawing and modeling is ways of seeing and thinking about the environment and its development. Special attention is paid to the role of environmental factors (sun, water, soils, vegetation) in problem identification and solution.

LAR 292 Special Topics in Landscape Architecture. Preq: Consent of instructor, 1 3 F.S.Sum. Topics of current interest in Landscape Architecture. Normally used to develop new courses.

LAR 400 Landscape Architecture Studio. Prog. DF 102 or written approval of depart ment head and dean, 600 91 F.S. Projecte cover small scale design, urban landscapes, community design, and environmental management. Design process stressed, including attention to project organization, design synthesis and realization.

LAR421 Environmental Cognition for Designers. 3(3 0) F: Basic cognitive theory as a framework for exploration of cognitive imagery: images of self: and developmental images of home, school, neighborhood, and city.

LAR 423 Concepts of Space. 3(3 0) F. The role of space and its representation in design is considered against an overview of concepts of space drawn from psychology, anthropology, mathematics, art history, and philosophy. WOOD

LAR 430 Site Planning. Preqs: MEA 101 110 or MEA 120 110 or SSC 200. 3(2-3) F. Technical operations and environmental landscape controls for site development. Site analysis, grading and drainage, earthwork, horizontal and vertical control for road alignment. Graphic exercises.

LAR 433 Native Plants in Environmental Design. 3(2-3) S. Analysis of natural processes relating to plant materials native to this region. Planting design theory. Planting design methods. Applications in a laboratory setting. ABBATE

LAR 443 Landscape History. 3(3-0) F. Human impact on the land over the past 20,000 years: development of agriculture, commerce and industry and their role in changing the face of the earth. WOOD

LAR 444 History of Landscape Architecture. 3(3-0) F, Alt. yrs. History of landscape architecture: precedent work of primitives, early Americans, oriental cultures. European Middle Ages and the Renaissance. Origins and development of the profession with empha sis on the work of Frederick Law Olmstead.

LAR 430. 3[23] S. Materials, standards, and construction methods used to implement landscape architectural designs. Development of construction documents.

LAR 492 Special Topics in Landscape Architecture. Preq: Consent of instructor. 1 3 F.S. Sum. Topics of current interest in Landscape Architecture. Normally used to develop new courses.

LAR 494 Internship in Landscape Architecture. Preqs: Jr. standing in Landscape Architecture: 3.0 GPA or better; and written approval of department head. Maximum of 6 credit hours. 3 6 F.S. Supervised field experience in landscape architecture offices and organizations.

LAR 495 Independent Study in Landscape Architecture. Preqs: 3.0 GPA and Jr. standing. Maximum of 6 credit hours and approval of department head. 1 3 F.S. Special projects in landscape architecture developed under the direction of a faculty member on a tutorial basis.

Selected 500-Level Courses Open To Advanced Undergraduates

LAR 511 Community Design Policy. 3(3-0) F.

LAR 512 Landscape Resource Management. Preq: DN 431 or CL 3(1 4) S.

LAR 530 Advanced Site Planning. Preqs: LAR 457, LAR 430. 3(2 2) S.

LAR 533 Plants and Design. 3(2.2).

LAR 564 Management and Marketing Techniques in Community Design. 3(3-0) S. Alt. yrs.

LATIN LANGUAGE AND LITERATURE

Note: All students with previous knowledge of French, German, Latin, or Spanish must take the placement tax upon entering the University. They will be given advanced standing and receive real taccording to their secret.

LAT 101 Elementary Latin I. 3(3, 0) F. Beginning course in Classical Latin, emphasizing elementary grammatical form and basic syntax. Readings based on brief selections from Roman authors, including Cierce and Catullus.

LAT 102 Elementary Latin II. Prog. LAT 101. 3(3 0) S. A second course in Classical Latin. continuing and expanding the work of Latin 101. Completes study of grammar. Readings from a variety of Latin texts. in particular Livy Book I.

LAT 201 Intermediate Latin I. Preq: LAT 102, 3(3-0) F. Introduction to Latin prose and poetry. Emphasis on increased reading skill. Review of grammar fundamentals and expo sure to new and more complex syntax. Examination of cultural significance of readings.

LAT 202 Intermediate Latin II. Preq: LAT 201. 3(3 0) S. Lyric poetry of Catullus and Horace emphasizing vocabulary, syntax, and techniques of Latin verse. Traditions and the evolution of lyric poetry and the social role of the Roman poet.

LAT (GRK) 310 Classical Mythology. 3(3-0) F. (See Greek Language and Literature.)

MATHEMATICS

MA 101 Basic Algebra, Crdiffor MA 101 is not allored if student has prior crdif in any other mathematical course. MA 101 may not be counted as credit loward metaing require muts. 45:00 F.S.Sum. Preparation for MA 111 and MA 103. Basic concepts and skills of algebra including algebraic operations, factoring, linear equations. functions, graphs, exponents and radicals, complex numbers, quadratic equations, radical equations.

MA 103 Topics in Contemporary Mathematics. Progr. MA 100 requivalent completed in high school. Credit for MA 105 is not alloved if student has prior credit in MA 111. 131. 121 or 112. 312 of P.S.Sum. Primarily for students in Humanities and Social Sciences. Illustrations of contemporary uses of mathematics, varying from semester to semester. frequently including sets and logic, counting procedures, probability, modular arithmetic, and game theory.

MA 105 Mathematics of Finance. Preq: MA 101 or equivalent completed in high school. 3(2) 01 F.S.Snm. Simple and compound interest, annuities and their application to amortization and sinking fund problems, installment buying, calculation of premiums of life annuities and life insurance.

MA 111 Precalculus Algebra and Trigonometry. Prog. Placement via Level Two Achievement Test or MA 101. Credit in MA 1111 does not rout toward graduation for students in Engineering. Physical and Mathematical Sciences. Design., Biological and Agricultural Engineering/Science Program), Biological Sciences (all options), Mathematics Education, Forestrg, and Textiles. 3(3-1) FS.Stom. Real numbers. functions and their graphs (special attention to polynomial, rational, exponential, logarithmic, and trigonometric functions), analytic trigonometry.

MA 114 Introduction to Finite Mathematics with Applications. *Prog. MA 101 or* equivalent completed in *high schedol. 310 0* F. S. xom. Elementary matrix algebra-addition and multiplication, inverses, systems of linear equations; introduction to linear programing including simplex method; sets and counting techniques: elementary probability probability measures, conditional probability; Markov chains; applications in the behav ioral, managerial and biological sciences.

MA 121 Elements of Calculus, Preq: MA 111 or placement via Level Two Achievement Test. Credit is not allowed in more than one of MA 141, 131, 131. MA 131 may not be abbituted for MA 141 as a curricular requirement. 4(4-1) F. S. Sun. For students who require only a single semester of calculus. Emphasis on concepts and applications of calculus, along with basis eskills. Algebra review. functions, graphs. limits, derivatives, integrals, logarithmic and exponential functions, functions of several variables, applications in biological and social sciences.

MA 131 Analytic Geometry and Calculus A. Preg: MA 111 or placement via Lerel Toco Achievement Tract. Credit via allowed for more than one of MA 121. 131, and 141. 44. 11 F.S.Swm. Limits and derivatives techniques of differentiation: applications of derivatives logarithms. exponential and trigonometric founctions, higher derivatives; definitie integral and applications: integration techniques; examples and applications in biological and behavioral sciences and economics.

MA 141 Analytic Geometry and Calculus I. Preg: MA 111 with grade of C or better or placement via Level Two Achievement Test. Credit is not allowed for more than one of MA 141, 131, 121, 441 / F.S.Sum. First of three semseters of unified analytic geometry and calculus sequence. Functions, graphs. limits, derivatives of algebraic and trigonometric functions, indefinite and definite integrals, fundamental plane analytic geometry.

MA 214 Elementary Probability. Prog. MA 131, 131 or 141. 3(3 0). S. Sample spaces, events, and probabilities; elementary counting procedures; conditional probability; dis creter andom variables - probability functions and expected values, normal random variables and density functions; examples and applications in biological, management, and behavioral sciences.

MA (CSC) 222 Applied Discrete Mathematics. Preqs: CSC 101, MA 141. 3(3-0) F.S. Formal logic. Methods of proof including induction. Introduction to grammars and finite state machines. Recurrence relations and asymptotic behavior of functions. Sets and counting. Boolean expressions and logic networks. Graphs and relations.

MA 225 Structure of the Real Number System. Prog. MA 24.1.3(>0) F.S. Introduction to mathematical proof with focus on properties of the real number system. Elementary symbolic logic, mathematical induction, algebra of sets, relations, functions, countability, algebraic and completeness properties of the reals with applications to elementary prob ability theory.

MA 231 Analytic Geometry and Calculus B. Preq: MA 131. 3(3 0) F,S,Sum. Multivariate calculus-partial derivatives, multiple integrals, applications; sequences, series, and Taylor's Theorem; differential equations; difference equations; examples and applications in biological and behavioral sciences and economics.

MA 241 Analytic Geometry and Calculus II. Press. MA 141 with grade of C or hetter. 414-1) F. S. Sum. Second of three semesters of unified analytic geometry and calculus sequence. Differentiation and integration of exponential, logarithmic, and inverse trigonometric functions. Techniques of integration. Complex numbers. Elementary differential equations. Sequences, series, power series, and Taylor's Theorem.

MA 242 Analytic Geometry and Calculus III. Prog. MA 241 with grade of Corbetter. 444-19 F.S.Sum. Third of three semesters of unified analytic geometry and calculus sequence. Vectors and vector functions. Analytic geometry of three dimensional space. Functions of several variables, partial derivatives, gradients, directional derivatives, maxima and minima. Multiple integration. Line and surface integrals, Green's Theorem, Divergence Theorem. MA 293 Special Topics in Mathematics. Preq: Consent of Department Head. 1-6 F,S,Sum. Freshman sophomore level experimental course offerings or directed individual study.

MA 301 Introduction to Differential Equations. Press: Credit for 12 hours of calculus: primarily intended for transfer students whose calculus backgrounds do not include a study of first and second order linear differential equations. Credit not allowed f MA 241 taken previously at NCSU.34.04 F.S. First order differential equations with applications; second order linear differential equations with applications in mechanics and other areas; elemen tary matrix algebra, systems of linear equations and applications: Laplace transforms: Fourier series.

MA 302 Numerical Applications to Differential Equations. Prep: CSC 101 or CSC 111; Corey: MA 241. 1(10) F.S. Several numerical methods for obtaining approximate solutions for differential equations. Included are series and Runge Kutta methods. Applications made to problems involving systems of non-linear differential equations.

MA 303 Linear Analysis, Preg. MA 241. Credit not allowed if credit hasbeen obtained for MA 301, 341 or 405. 3(3-0) F.S. Linear difference equations of first and second order, compound interest and amortization. Matrices and systems of linear equations, eigen values, diagonalization, systems of difference and differential equations, transform methods, population problems.

MA 305 Elementary Linear Algebra. Prog. MA 242 or MA 231. CSC 101 or CSC 111. Credit is not allow of Jorob MA 305 and MA 2003. 30 JP.FS. An elementary introduction to the essentials of linear algebra. Matrices and systems of linear equations, determinants. Evulcidaen spaces as vector spaces. linear transformations of euclidean spaces, elementary treatment of eigenvalues and eigenvectors, applications to numerical solutions of equations and computer graphics.

MA 314 Probability with Applications to Electrical and Computer Engineering. Preq:MA 242. Credit for both MA 111 and MA 421 is not allowerd 36 00 F. S. Fundamentalsof discrete and continuous probability: conditional probability, independence, randomvariables, density and distribution functions, expected value and variance, common discrete and continuous distributions, joint distributions, and introduction to simple stochasticprocesses. Applications to electrical engineering; reliability of series and parallel circuits,models for waiting time phenomena.

MA 341 Applied Differential Equations I. Prey: MA 242. Credit is notallowed for both MA 301 and MA 341. 3(3 0) F.S.Sum. Differential equations and systems of differential equations. Methods for solving ordinary differential equations including Laplace trans forms, power series, and numerical methods. Matrix techniques for systems of linear ordinary differential equations. Fourier series and introduction to the heat equation.

MA 351 Introduction to Discrete Mathematical Models. Preq: MA 214, 222, 281 or 241. 3(J-0) F.S. Basic concepts of discrete mathematics, including graph theory, Markov chains, game theory, with emphasis on applications; problems and models from areas such as traffic flow, genetics, population growth, economics, and ecosystem analysis.

MA 401 Applied Differential Equations II. Proc. MA 311 or 301. Credit for both MA 401 and MA 501 will not be given. 314:00 F25.80m. Wave, heat and Laplace equations. Solutions by separation of variables and expansion in Fourier Series or other appropriate orthogonal sets. Sturm-Liouville problems. Introduction to methods for solving some classical partial differential equations. Use of power series as a tool in solving ordinary differential equations.

MA 403 Introduction to Modern Algebra. Prev. MA 225 or MA (CSO) 222. Credit isout allowed for both MA 403 and MA 407. 8(3-0) F.S.Sum. Sets and mappings, equivalence relations, rings, integral domains, ordered integral domains, ring of integers. Other topics selected from fields, polynomial rings, real and complex numbers, groups, permutation groups, ideals, and quotient rings.

MA 405 Introduction to Linear Algebra and Matrices. Prog. MA 241; Coreg: MA 242, Credit is not allowed for both MA 305 and MA 405. 3(3 0) F.S.Sum. Linear equations operations with matrices, row echelon form. determinants, vector spaces. linear independ ence, bases, dimension, orthogonality, eigenvalues, reduction of matrices to diagonal forms, applications to differential equations and quadratic forms.

MA 407 Introduction to Modern Algebra for Mathematics Majors. Preq: MA 225. Credit is not allowed for both MA 403 and MA 407. Elementary number theory, equivalence relations, groups, homomorphisms, cosets, Cayley's Theorem, symmetric groups, rings, polynomial rings, quotient fields, principal ideal domains, Euclidean domains.

MA 408 Foundations of Euclidean Geometry. Preq: MA 225 or MA (CSC) 322, 3(3-0). A critique of Euclid's Elements, incidence and order properties, congruence of triangles absolute and non-Euclidean geometry, the parallel postulate, real numbers and geometry.

MA 410 Theory of Numbers. Preq: One year of calculus. 3(3-0) S. Arithmetic properties of integers. Congruences, arithmetic functions, diophantine equations. Other topics chosen from quadratic residues. the quadratic reciprocity Law of Gauss, primitive roots, and algebraic number fields.

MA 414 Introduction to Differential Geometry. Press: MA 242 and MA 405. 3(3-9) S. Introduction to the geometry of curves and surfaces from a modern point of view: calculus in Euclidean spaces, differential forms, calculus on surfaces as manifolds, integration of forms, curvatures, isometries, orientations, geodesics.

MA (CSC) 416 Introduction to Combinatorics. Prog.: MA 242 and proficiency in a programming language, 36-015. Alt yrs. Problems of enumeration, distribution and arrangement, inclusion-exclusion principle, recurrence relations, generating functions. Gifference equations, combinatorial identicies, graphs, tresse diagraphs, systems of distinct representatives, matching problems, and optimization. Applications from computer science, operations research, and natural sciences.

MA 421 Introduction to Probability. Preq: MA 242 or MA 231. Credit for both MA 421 and MA 314 is not allowed. 3(3-0) F.S.Sum. Axioms of probability, conditional probability, combinatorial analysis, random variables, expectation, simple stochastic processes.

MA 425 Mathematical Analysis I. Preq: MA 242 (407 desirable), 3(3-0) F.S. Real number system, functions and limits, topology on the real line, continuity, differential and integral calculus for functions of one variable. Infinite series, uniform convergence.

MA 426 Mathematical Analysis II. Preqs: MA 425 and 405. 3(8-0) S. Calculus of several variables, topology in n dimensions, limits, continuity, differentiability, implicit functions, integration.

MA (CSC) 427 Introduction to Numerical Analysis I. Progs: MA 241 or 301 and programming language efficience, 313 0) F. Theory and practice of computational procedures using a digital computer, including approximation of functions by interpolating ophormials, numerical differentiation and integration, and solution of ordinary differential equations including both initial value and boundary value problems. Computer applications and techniques.

MA (CSC) 428 Introduction to Numerical Analysis II. Progs. MA 405 and program ming language proficiency. MA (CSC) 427 is not a prerequisite. J(3 0) S. Computational proedures using digital computers. Solution of linear and nonlinear equations, matrices and eigenvalue calculations, curve fitting and function approximation by least squares, smoothing functions, and minimax approximations.

MA 430 Mathematical Models in the Physical Sciences. *Preqs: MA 341 or 301; and MA 405, 3/2-0, F:* Application of mathematical techniques to topics in the physical sciences. Problems from such areas as conservative and dissipative dynamics, calculus of variations, control theory, and crystallography. MA 432 Mathematical Models in Life and Social Sciences. Progr. MA 401 or 414, 305 or 416., programming language proficiency, Corey, MA 421 or ST 371, 3(3-0) S. Topics from differential and difference equations, probability, and matrix algebra applied to formulation and analysis of mathematical models in biological and social science (e.g., population growth).

MA 433 History of Mathematics. Prog: One year of calculus. 31-01 F.S. Development of mathematical thought and evolution of mathematical ideas examined in a historical settings. Biographical and historical content supplemented and reinforced by study of techniques and procedures used in earlier eras.

MA 437 Applications of Algebra. Preq: MA 403 or 407. MA 405. 3(3 0) S. Error correcting codes. cryptography, crystallography, enumeration techniques, exact solutions of linear equations, and block designs.

MA 491 Reading in Honors Mathematics. Preq: Membership in honors program, conscut of dipartment, 2 6 F.S. A reading (independent study) course available as an elective for students participating in the mathematics honors program.

MA 493 Special Topics in Mathematics. Preq: Consent of department. 1 6. Directed individual study or experimental course offerings.

Selected 500-Level Courses Open To Advanced Undergraduates

MA 501 Advanced Mathematics for Engineers and Scientists I. Preq: MA 341 or 301 or this course and MA 401 is not allowed. 3(3 0) F.S.Sum.

MA 502 Advanced Mathematics for Engineers and Scientists II. Preq: MA 341 or 301 or cycirculent. Any student receiving credit for MA 502 may receive credit for, at most, one of the following: MA 405, MA 512, MA 513, 3(3) of F.S.Sum.

MA (OR) 504 Introduction to Mathematical Programming. Preq: MA 242, 405. 3(3-0) S.

MA (IE, OR) 505 Linear Programming. Preq: MA 405. 3(3 0) F.S.

MA 511 Advanced Calculus I. Preq: MA 341 or 301. May not be taken for credit by undergrad, mathematics majors. 3(3-0) F.S.Sum.

MA 512 Advanced Calculus II. Preg: MA 341 or 301. 3(3 0) F.S.Sum.

MA 513 Introduction to Complex Variables. Preq: MA 242 (202). 3(3-0) F.S.Sum.

MA 514 Methods of Applied Mathematics. Preg. MA 511 or 425. 3(3-0) S.

MA 515 Linear Functional Analysis I. Preq: MA 426. 3(3 0) F.

MA 517 Introduction to Topology. Preq: MA 426. 3(3-0) F.

MA 518 Calculus on Manifolds, Preg: MA 426, 3(3-0) S.

MA 520 Linear Algebra, Preg. MA 405, 3(3 0) F.

MA (E, OR) 531 Dynamical Systems and Multivariable Control. Preqs: MA 341 or 301, 405 or equivalent. 3(3-0) F.

MA 532 Theory of Ordinary Differential Equations. Preqs: MA 341 or 301. 405. advanced calculus. 3(3 0) S.

MA 534 Introduction to Partial Differential Equations. Preqs: MA 425 or MA 511, MA 341 or 301. 3(3 0) F.

MA (ST) 541 Theory of Probability I. Preq: MA 425 or 511. 3(3 0) F.Sum.

MA 544 Computer Experiments in Mathematical Probability. Preq: MA 421. 3(3-0) S.

MA 545 Set Theory and Foundations of Mathematics. Preq: MA 403. 3(3-0) S.

MA (PY) 555 Mathematical Introduction to Celestial Mechanics. Preq: MA 341 or 301. 3(3 0) F.

MA (PY) 556 Orbital Mechanics. Preqs: MA 341 or 301, 405, knowledge of elementary mechanics and computer programming. 3(3-0) S.

MA (BMA, ST) 571 Biomathematics I. Preq: Advanced calculus, reasonable background in biology or CI. 3(3 0) F.

MA 581 Special Topics. Preq: Consent of department. 1-6 F.S.

MA (CSC) 583 Numerical Solution of Ordinary Differential Equations. Preq: Knowl edge to the level of CSC 427. 3(3-0) S.

MA (CSC, OR) 585 Graph Theory. Preq: MA 405. 3(3 0) F.

MECHANICAL AND AEROSPACE ENGINEERING

MAE 206 Engineering Statics. Preq: PY 205; Coreq: MA 242. 3(3 0) F.S.Sum. Basic concepts of forces in equilibrium. Distributed forces, frictional forces. Inertial properties. Application to machines, structures, and systems.

MAE 208 Engineering Dynamics. Preq: MAE 2060r CE 214, MA 242, 3(4:0) F.S.Sum, Kinematics and kinetics of particles in rectangular, cylindrical, and curvilinear coordinate systems; energy and momentum methods for particles; kinetics of systems of particles; kinematics and kinetics of rigid bodies in two and three dimensions; motion relative to rotating coordinate systems.

MAE 261 Aerospace Vehicle Performance. Preqs: MA 241, PY 205. 3(3-0) S.Sum. Introduction to the problem of performance analysis in aerospace engineering. Aircraft performance in gliding, climbing, level and turning flight. Calculation of vehicle take-off and landing distance, range and endurance.

MAE 201 Engineering Thermodynamics I. Proces MA 242, PY 208 or 202. 4/3 0) F.S.Sum. Introduction to the concept of energy and the laws governing the transfers and transformations of energy. Emphasis on thermodynamic properties and the First and Second Law analysis of systems and control volumes. Integration of these concepts into the analysis of basic power cycles introduced.

MAE 302 Engineering Thermodynamics II. Prey: C or better in MAE 301, CSC 114. 8740 PF.S.Sum. Continuation of Engineering Thermodynamics I with emphasis on the analysis of power and refrigeration cycles and the application of basic principles to engi neering problems with systems involving mixtures of ideal gases payehrometrics. nonideal gases, chemical reactions, combustion, chemical equilibrium cycle analysis and onedimensional compressible flow.

MAE 305 Mechanical Engineering Laboratory I. Prez. Junior standing in ME: 10-39. F. Sum. Theory and practice of measurement and experimental data collection. Laboratory evaluation and demonstration of components of the generalized measurement system and their effects on the final result. Applications of basic methods of data analysis as well as absci instrumentation for semising, conditioning and displaying experimental qualities.

MAE 306 Mechanical Engineering Laboratory II. Preq: MAE 305. 1(0-3) S.Sum. Continuation of MAE 305 into specific types of measurements. Students evaluate and compare different types of instrumentation for measuring the same physical quantity on the basis of cost, time required, accuracy, etc.

MAE 308 Fluid Mechanics. Preqs: MA 242; MAE 208 or CE 215 or CE 213; CSC 112 or 101; Coregs: MA 341, MAE 301. 3(3 0) F.S.Sum. Development of the basic equations of fluid mechanics in general and specialized form. Application to a variety of topics including fluid statics, inviscid, incompressible fluid flow, and viscous, incompressible fluid flow.

MAE 310 Conduction and Radiation Heat Transfer. Preqs: CSC 112, MA 341, C or better in MAE 301. 3(3-0) F.S.Sum. Analysis of steady state and transient one and multidimensional heat transfer by conduction, employing both analytical methods and numerical techniques. Heat transfer by the mechanism of radiation. **MAE 214** Solid Mechanics. *Prop. MAE 206, CE 213 or CE 214, MA 242; Coreg: MAT sut. MJ, UP, F, Stum.* Concepts and theories of internal force, stress, strain, and strength of structural element under static loading conditions. Constitutive behavior for linear elastic structures. Deflection and stress analysis procedures for bars, beams, and shafts. Introduction to matrix analysis of structures.

MAE315 Dynamics of Machines, Preqs: MAE 208, CSC 112; Coreq: MA 341; and a ME. AE major. 3(d) 0F,S.Sum. Application of dynamics to the analysis and design of machine and mechanical components. Motions resulting from applied loads, and the forecase required to produce specified motions. Introduction to mechanical vibration, free and forced response of discrete and continuous systems.

MAE 316 Strength of Mechanical Components. Prog: MAE 314, CSC 112, Core, MA 311, and a ME, AE, NE major, all or JE, SNE, man Nahyisi and design of mechanical components inset on deflection, material, static strength and fatigue requirements. Typical and modern analysis and design techniques. Computer analysis using the finite element method. Material and magnituring considerations in design.

MAE 355 Aerodynamics I. Preqs: MAE 261. MA 341. 3(3 0) F. Fundamentals of perfect fluid theory with applications to incompressible flows over airfoils, wings, and flight vehicle configurations.

MAE 356 Aerodynamics II. Props: MAE 355 and a.grade of C or better in MAE 301. 3/3 00 S. Concepts of thermodynamics. compressible fluid flow, and shock waves with application to computing the aerodynamic characteristics of airfoils, wings and flight configurations at high speed.

MAE 357 Aerodynamics I Laboratory. Preqs: MAE 261, MA 341; Coreq: MAE 355. 100 3JF. Introduction to the subsonic wind tunnel, instrumentation techniques for perform ing experiments, and reporting of information. Experiments involve pressure and force measurements on complete, and components of, aerospace vehicles.

MAE 358 Aerodynamics II Laboratory. Preq: MAE 357: Coreq: MAE 356. 1(0-3) S. Introduction to the supersonic wind tunnel, instrumentation techniques for performing experiments, and reporting of information. Experiments involve pressure and force mea surrements on supersonic configurations.

MAE 365 Propulsion I. Preqs: MAE 355 and a grade of C of better in MAE 301. 3(3-0) S. One dimensional internal flow of compressible fluids including: isentropic flow, normal shocks, flow with friction, simple heat addition. Applications to air breathing aircraft propulsion systems and overall performance of air-breathing engines.

MAE 371 Aerospace Structures I. Preqs: MAE 261, MAE 314. 8(3-0) F. Determination of appropriate analysis techniques for aerospace structures. Introduction of governing equations and selected solutions for typical structures. Use of these concepts in the design of a representative structural component.

MAE 403 Air Conditioning. Preq: MAE 302. 3(3-0) F. Fundamentals involved in the design of summer and winter air conditioning systems. Psychrometrics: load calculations: piping arrangements and sizing: duct layout and sizing: energy sources and diseminators; performance and selection of pumps and fans.

MAE 404 Refrigeration. Preq: MAE 302. 3(3 0) S. Thermodynamic analysis of the vapor compression cycle: optimization of multiple evaporator and multiple compressor systems; commercial refrigeration load calculations; desirable properties of refrigerants and brines, piping arrangement and sizing.

MAE 405 Mechanical Engineering Laboratory III. Preq: MAE 306. 1(0-3) F.S. Final undergraduate course in mechanical engineering laboratory sequence. Experimental investigation of measurement problems involving typical mechanical engineering equip ment systems. Design and application of a measurement system to a specific problem.

MAE 406 Energy Conservation in Industry. Prog. MAE 302 and MAE 310. 3(4-0) F. Application of energy conservation principles to broad range of industrial situations with emphasis on typical equipment encountered in plant engineering: boilers, insulation. ecogeneration, industrial exhaustrystems, heat recovery, steam transp. electrical energy usage. Field trip to view equipment and use of instrumentation on the boilers at the three power plants on NCSU campus.

MAE 407 Steam and Gas Turbines. Preqs: MAE 302; 308 or MAE 355. 3(3-0) S. Fundamental analysis of the theory and design of turbo machinery flow passages: control and performance of turbomachinery; gas-turbine engine processes.

MAE 408 Internal Combustion Engine Fundamentals. Prog. MAE 302.33 (3) F. Fundamentals common to internal combustion engine cycles of operation. Otto engine: carburetion. combustion, knock, exhaust emissions and engine characteristics. Dissel engine: fuel metering, combustion, knock, and performance. Conventional and alternative fuels used in internal combustion engines.

MAE 410 Convective Heat Transfer and Fluid Flow. Proc. MAE 301, MAE 302, Coreg. MAE 310, 313 0) FS.Sum. Integration of principles and concepts of thermodynamies. fluid mechanics, and heat transfer to the development of practical convective heat transfer and mass transport relations relevant to mechanical engineering. Typical applications include boilers, condensors, piping, pumps, and heat exchangers.

MAE 411 Machine Component Design. Preqs: MAE 315, MAE 316. 3(3-0) F. Applica tion of the principles of solid mechanics and material science to the analysis and design of specific machine components including screws, bearings, gears, transmission devices, brakes, clutches, couplings, fly wheels, cams, etc.

MAE 412 Analysis and Design of Energy Systems. Progr. MAE 302. MAE 310 and serior standing in MAE Coreq. MAE 410. 3(3-0) F.S. Applications of thermodynamics, fluid mechanics, and heat transfer to energy systems with emphasis on design and com puter modeling. Analyses of compressible flow and combustion. Design of heat exchangers and other power system components. Economic analyses and design optimization. Operat ing characteristics of gas turbines, diesel engines, and central power stations. Environmental impact of power generation. Nuclear fuels and nuclear plant components.

MAE 415 Analysis for Mechanical Engineering Analysis. Preg: MAE 302, 308, 310, 315, 316, SEE 531, and senior standing in ME, 3(3-0) F. S. Integration of the physical sciences, mathematics, and engineering to solve real world design problems. Emphasis on open ended problems which contain superfluxious information and or insufficient data. Solution techniques focus on problem definition, reduction to a solvable system, and devel opment of a design resonse. Pormal written communication of results.

MAE 2416 Mechanical Engineering Design, Prog: MAE 302, 208, 310, 315, 316, 8CE 331, and semicratanding in ME. 443 917. S. Application of engineering principles to design and construction of a prototype by a team of students in response to a specific need. Emphasis on the design process: problem definition, establishment of objectives; generation of alternatives, preliminary design, detailed design, fabrication and testing of the prototype in the shoo. Oral and written report of the project.

MAE 421 Principles of Solar Engineering. Press: A grade of C or better in MAE 501, MAE 503, sonior standing in a engineering, 32 (40 S. Principles of solar radiation, heat transfer and fluid mechanics as applied to the utilization of solar energy. A study of active and passive systems, thermal storage and energy conversion devices. Component and system design for active and passive systems along with methodologies for economic evaluation.

MAE 435 Principles of Automatic Control. Preg. MA 341. 3(4:0) F.S. Study of linear feedback control systems using transfer functions. Transient and stadystate responses. Stability and dynamic analyses using time response and frequency response techniques. Compensation methods. Classical control theory techniques for determination and medification of the dynamic response of a system. Synthesis and design applications to typical mechanical engineering control systems. Introduction to moderny. MAE 442 Automotive Engineering. Preq: Senior in MAE. 3(3 0) S. Fundamental aspects of automotive engineering. Examines various automotive systems (engine, brakes, etc.) as well as their interactions in such areas as safety and performance. Current practices and development for the future.

MAE 452 Aerodynamics of V STOL Vehicles. Preq: MAE 356. 3(3-0). Introduction to the aerodynamics and performance of vertical and short take-off and landing vehicles. High lift devices. The aerodynamics of propellers and rotors. Helicopter aerodynamics.

MAE 453 Introduction to Space Flight. Prog. PV 205: MA 341 or MA 303, 3(3-0) F. Fundamental aspects of space flight: applications of two body orbital mechanics including arth satellites, orbital and interplanetary transfers and velocity budgets, the solar-system: propulsion system characteristics: space vehicle and booster performance, sizing, and staging; and atmospheric rentry.

MAE 455 Boundary Layer Theory. Preq: MAE 355. 3(3-0) F. Introduction to the Navier-Stokes Equations and boundary layer approximations for incompressible flow. Calculation techniques for laminar and turbulent boundary layer parameters which affect lift, drag, and heat transfer on aerospace vehicles. Discussions of compressible flows.

MAE 456 Computational Methods in Aerodynamics. Preps: CSC 302 and MAE 455. 3(2) 0) All. S. Introduction to computational methods for solving exact fluid equations. Emphasis on development of the fundamentals of finite difference methods and their application to viscous and inviscid flows.

MAE 461 Dynamics & Controls. Prog. MA 31, MAE 208. 3(3-0)S. Dynamics and linear feedback control aerospace and mechanical systems. Concepts from linear system theory, kinematics. particle dynamics, first and second-order systems, system dynamics, vibrations, and computational techniques. Peedback control by root-locus, Nyquist, Bode plots, servo-mechanisms, gain and phase margin, and compensation. Control system design emphasized.

MAE 462 Flight Vehicle Stability and Control. Progr. MAE 261, 461, 476 0/F. Long: tudinal, directional and lateral static stability and control of acropace vehicles. Lineral ized dynamic analysis of the motion of a six degree-of-freedom flight vehicle in response to control inputs and disturbance through use of the transfer function concept. Control static and dynamic behavior by vehicle design (stability derivatives) and or flight control systems.

MAE 465 Propulsion II. Preq: MAE 365. 3(3 0) F. Performance analysis and design of components and complete air breathing propulsion systems.

MAE 466 Propulsion II Laboratory. Preqs: MAE 365, MAE 357, Coreq: MAE 465 1(0 3) F. Laboratory work in the material covered in MAE 365 and MAE 465.

MAE 472 Aerospace Vehicle Structures II. Prog. MAE 371. 3/a 0/S. A continuation of MAE 371. deflection of structures, indeterminate structures. minimum weight design fatigue analysis and use of matrix methods in structural analysis. Selection of materials for aircraft construction based on mechanical, physical, and chemical properties.

MAE 473 Aerospace Vehicle Structures II Lab. Preq: MAE 371; Coreq: MAE 472. 1(0-3); Demonstration and application of the concepts that have been presented in MAE 371 and MAE 472. Fabrication techniques and the design and construction of a structural component will be emphasized.

MAE 478 Aerospace Vehicle Design I. Preqs. MAE 356, 472, senior standing in AE; Coreqs. MAE 462, 465, Available only to seniors in the Aerospace Engineering Curriculum. 2(13) F. A synthesis of previously acquired theoretical and empirical knowledge and application to the design of practical aerospace vehicle systems.

MAE 479 Aerospace Vehicle Design II. Proc. MAE 478. 3(1-6) S. A continuation of MAE 478. Alternate designs analyzed to determine a near optimal one which best satisfies the mission requirements. Detail design performed on major components of the vehicle system.

MAE 495 Special Topics in Mechanical and Aerospace Engineering. Preq: Consent of instructor. 1-3 F.S.Sum. Offered as needed to present new or special MAE subject matter.

Selected 500-Level Courses Open To Advanced Undergraduates

MAE 501 Advanced Engineering Thermodynamics. Preqs: MAE 302, MA 401 or MA 511. 3(3-0) F.

MAE 503 Advanced Power Plants. Preq: MAE 412. 3(3 0) F.

MAE 504 Fluid Dynamics of Combustion I. Preqs: MAE 301. MAE 355 or MAE 308.

MAE 505 Heat Transfer Theory and Applications. Preq: MAE 410 or equivalent. 3(3-0) F.

MAE 506 Advanced Automotive Energy Systems. Preq: MAE 408. 3(3-0) S.

MAE 510 Effects of Noise and Vibration on Man. Preqs: Sr. standing in Engineering, MA 341. 3(3 0) Alt. F.

MAE 513 Vibration of Mechanical and Structural Components. Preq: MAE 315 or 472. 3(3-0) F.

MAE 514 Industrial Noise Control. Preq: MAE 315. 3(2 3) S.

MAE 517 Instrumentation in Sound and Vibration Engineering. Preq: ECE 331: Coreq: MAE 513. 3(3 0) S.

MAE 518 Acoustic Radiation I. Preqs: MA 341 and MAE 308 or MAE 356. 3(3 0) F.

MAE (IE) 520 Industrial Robotics. Preqs: IE 351 or 485; MA 341 or 303. 3(3 0) F.

MAE 525 Advanced Flight Vehicle Stability and Control. Preq: MAE 462. 3(3-0) F.

MAE 526 Inertial Navigation Analysis and Design. Preq: MAE 461 or 462. 3(3 0) S.

MAE (MAT) 531 Materials Processing by Deformation. Preq: Six hours of solid mechanics and or materials. 3(3-0) F.

MAE (MAT) 532 Fundamentals of Metal Machining Theory. Preq: Six hours of solid mechanics and or materials. 3(3 0) S.

MAE 533 Finite Element Analysis of Mechanical and Aeronautical Systems I. Preq: MAE 316 or MAE 472. 3(3 0) F.

MAE 536 Photoelasticity. Preq: MAE 316 or 371. 3(2-3) S. Alt. yrs.

MAE 540 Advanced Air Conditioning Design. Preqs: MAE 403, 404. 3(3-0) S.

MAE 541 Advanced Machine Design I. Preq: MAE 416. 3(3-0) F.

MAE 542 Mechanical Design for Automated Assembly. Preq: Grad. standing or PBS status in engineering. 3(3-0) F.

MAE 543 Fracture Mechanics. Preq: MAE 316. 3(3-0)S.

MAE 544 Real Time Robotics. Preq: Pascal, C, Fortran or Assembly language experience. 3(3-0) F.

MAE 550 Foundations of Fluid Dynamics. Preqs: MAE 301, MAE 355 or MAE 308. 3(3-0) F.

MAE 551 Airfoil Theory. Preq: MAE 355. 3(3 0) S.

MAE 552 Transonic Aerodynamics. Preq: MAE 356. 3(3-0) S.

MAE 553 Compressible Fluids. Preq: MAE 356 or MAE 550. 3(3-0) Alt. F.

MAE 554 Hypersonic Aerodynamics. Preq: MAE 356. 3(3-0) F.

MAE 555 Aerodynamic Heating. Preq: MAE 356. 3(3 0) F.

MAE 556 Mechanics of Ideal Fluids. Preq: MAE 355 or MAE 308. 3(3 0) S.

MAE 557 Dynamics of Internal Fluid Flow. Preq: MAE 356 or MAE 308. 3(3 0) F.

MAE 558 Plasmagasdynamics I. Preqs: MAE 356, PY 414. 3(3-0) F.

MAE 559 Molecular Gas Dynamics I. Preq: MAE 550. 3(3-0) F.

MAE 560 Computational Fluid Mechanics and Heat Transfer. Preqs: MA 501 or 512, MAE 550 or 557. 3(3 0) S.

MAE 561 Wing Theory. Preq: MAE 551. 3(3-0) S. Alt. yrs.

MAE 562 Physical Gas Dynamics. Preq: MAE 550. 3(3-0) F.

MAE 586 Project Work in Mechanical Engineering. 1-6 F.S.

MAE 589 Special Topics in Mechanical Engineering. Preq: Advanced undergrad. or grad. standing. 3(3 0) F.S.

MATERIALS SCIENCE AND ENGINEERING

MAT 200 Mechanical Properties of Structural Materials. Prog. CH 101 and the first coarse in engineering mechanics. Not for Materials Science and Engineering majors. 3(2 3) F.S. An introduction to the standing and grain structure of structural materials and their properties with emphasis on mechanical properties of metals: plastic deformation, cold and hot working and heat treatment of metals and alloys: residual stresses, fatigue, creep and corrosion phenomens. structural polymers and composites: physical examination and nondestructive testing of materials and structural components.

MAT 201 Structure and Properties of Engineering Materials. Preq: CH 101. 3(3-0) F.S. Introduction to the fundamental physical principles governing the structure and constitution of metallic and nonmetallic materials and the relationships among these principles and the mechanical, physical and chemical properties of engineering materials.

MAT210 Experiments in Materials Engineering. Coreq: MAT201.1(0 3) F.S. Experiments designed to familiarize students with techniques of materials examination and demonstrate basic principles of materials behavior.

MAT 301 Equilibrium and Rate Processes. Coreqs: MA 241: MAT 201. 3(3 0) S. Application of thermodynamic and kinetic principles to engineering materials in the liquid and solid states.

MAT 311 Ceramic Processing I. Prog. MAT 201, 435, 4(2) J.S. Science and technology of ceramic raw materials; formulations; particle size reduction, separation and characterization; particle packing, mixing, blending and aggiomerations surface properties: theology of liquid solid and solid-polymer systems; and forming processes. Process requirements for different ceramic raw materials and formulations.

MAT 321 Phase Transformations and Diffusion. Preq: MAT 330. 3(3 0) S. Types, mechanisms, and kinetics of solid state phase transformations are presented with selected applications of solid state transformations and correlations of phases with properties of materials. Mechanism of diffusion and techniques for diffusion calculations.

MAT 324 Polymer Characterization Laboratory. Coreq: MAT 325. 1(0-3) F. Polymer synthesis, molecular weight measurement, microscopic examination of polymers, measurement of thermal and mechanical properties, swelling, and permeability. BALIK

MAT (CHE) 325 Introduction to Polymeric Materials. Preqs: CH 107, MAT 301; Coreg: MAT 324, 4(4-0) F. Fundamental concepts in polymer science and engineering including: polymer chemistry, synthesis, physical structure, morphology, structureproperty relationships, mechanical and thermal behavior, processing, and applications.

BALIK

MAT 330 Principles of Materials L. Prog. MAT 301, 84-00 F. Structure of engineering materials from electronic to atomic and crystallographic considerations. Structural imperfections and their effects on properties. Applications of thermodynamic principles to the construction and use of phase diagrams in materials systems. Development of and correla tion of microstructure with phase diagrams. MAT 331 Principles of Materials II. Prog. MAT 380, 3/3 (1). Electrical and magnetic properties of those structures studied in Principles of Materials I including dielectric, piezoelectric, ferromagnetic, and ferrimagnetic (ferrites) behavior; interactions of electromagnetic radiation with engineering materials; thermal properties, optical properties, UMSSELI.

MAT 332 Principles of Materials III. Preq: MAT 321 and 331. 330 of F. Practical methods for making quantitative estimates of changes in materials properties due to changes in composition, structure, and local environment. Metallic, ceramic, polymeric and electronic bulk materials and materials surfaces are treated. The use of computer modeling.

MAT 400 Metallic Materials in Engineering Design. Preq: MAT 200 or 201. Not acceptable for MTE students. 3/3 0) F.S. Relationship of microstructure to the properties of materials. Control of microstructure to meet engineering design requirements.

MAT (NE) 409 Nuclear Materials. Preq: MAT 201. 2(20) S. Materials used in nuclear reactors-pertinent factors in selection and utilization of the materials, and the effects of radiation on their physical. chemical and mechanical properties. MURTY

MAT 410 Computer Applications for Materials Engineering. Preqs: CSC 111: Coreq: MAT 330. 3(3-0) F. Computer techniques for processing materials data and performing materials design and analysis calculations.

MAT 423 Introduction to Materials Engineering Design. *Proc MAT* 435, 434, 450 and serior standing in MTE: Coreg. MAT 431, MAT 430, 430, 450 materials engineering design through effective utilizations of statistics, computer graphics, spreadsheets, and other tools of the trade. Through participatory involvement in modular design syntheses and analyses, provides braad exposure to engineering design issues; special emphasis on materials alections, relevant process ensitivities, and result tant end-use properties. First of two courses in materials engineering design to be followed by MAT 424.

MAT 424 Materials Science and Engineering Design Project. Prog. MAT 423, 430, 431, 435, 431, 436 and senior standing, 371 05 Design project in materials science and engineering requiring problem definition and analysis, synthesis, and presentation of a designed solution. Students work in groups with a faculty adviser on problem submitted by local industrial sponsors or emerging research issues that represent the major specialty areas including ceramics, negative, polymers.

MAT 430 Physical Metallurgy Laboratory. Coreq: MAT 431. 1(0.3) F. Laboratory experiments dealing with the mechanical properties and structure of ferrous and non ferrous metals.

MAT 431 Physical Metallurgy 1. *Prog: MAT 321, 450; Coreg: MAT 430, 4(4) P;* Application and design of selected ferrous and nonferrous alloys in a theoretical and a practical context. *Pactors* which improve resistance to fatigue failure, creep failure, cor rosion, oxidation and brittle fracture. *Iron-*, aluminum-, copper-, nickel- and titanium-base alloys.

MAT 432 Physical Metallurgy IL Prog: MAT 431, 33 0) S. Application and design of alloys for a particular use in a theoretical and a practical context. Alloy systems considered: cast irons, stainless steels and tool steels, cobalt- and magnesium-base alloys, refractory metals, heavy metals and precious metals. Surface treatments, electrometallurgy, oxida tion and corrosion.

MAT 434 Ceramic Engineering Laboratory. Core: MAT 435. 1(0-3) S. Processing of ceramic materials. Two compositions will be processed for for araw materials to finished products. Evaluations made after each processing step. Effects of composition, equipment design, and processing conditions on properties in the fired ware.

MAT 435 Physical Ceramics I. Coreqs: MAT 321, MAT 434. 3(3-0) S. Physical and chemical nature of classical and newly discovered ceramic materials. Thermodynamics,

crystal structure, structural imperfections, phase transformations and microstructure and their collective effects on thermal, elastic and strength properties.

MAT 440 Processing of Metallic Materials. Preps: MAT 341, MAT 450; Coreg: MAT 431, 343 (0) F. Fundamental concepts of solidification and their application to foundry and welding practices: metal forming concepts applied to forging: rolling, extrusion drawing, and sheet forming operations: machining mechanisms and methods; powder metallurgy; advanced processing methods including rapid solidification and mechanical alloying.

MAT 450 Mechanical Properties of Materials. Preqs: MAT 325 and 330; CE 313: 3(3-0) S. Elastic, plastic, and fracture or failure phenomena in solids treated in terms of fundamental deformation mechanisms and the role of microstructure. Tensile, creep, fatigue and viscoelastic modes of deformation and design considerations.

MAT 460 Microelectronic Materials. Progr. MAT 312.43:-015. Processes and problems relevant omicroelectronic materials technology. Boule growth, wafer preparation.epitaxcompound semiconductors. Electrical. potential and chemical characterization of semiconductors and materials considerations relevant to device fabrication. Sonding and packgring.

MAT 490 Special Topics in Materials Engineering. Preq: Permission of Instructor. 1-4. Offered as needed for the development of new courses in materials engineering, including areas such as metals, ceramics, polymers, or microelectronic materials.

MAT 491 Materials Engineering Seminar. Preq: Sr. standing. 1(1 0) F.S. Survey of selected topics and professional aspects of materials science and engineering. Written and oral reports by students and presentations by faculty and guest lecturers.

MAT 495 Materials Engineering Projects. Prec: Jr. or sr. standing. Departmental approard required. 16 F.S. Application of engineering principles to a specific materials engineering project by a student or small group of students under supervision of a faculty member. A written report required.

Selected 500-Level Courses Open To Advanced Undergraduates

MAT 500 Modern Concepts in Materials Science. Preq: Grad. Standing or CI. 3(3-0) F.

MAT 502 Defects in Solids. Preq: CI. 3(3-0) S.

MAT 504 Electrical, Optical and Magnetic Properties of Materials. Preqs: MAT 331, MAT 500 and 510 or CI. 3(3 0) S.

MAT 508 Thermodynamics of Materials. Preq: MAT 301 or equivalent. 3(3 0) F.

MAT 510 Elements of Crystallography and Diffraction. Preq: MAT 332: Coreq: MAT 500 or Cl. 3(3 0) F.

MAT 511 Stereology and Image Analysis. Preq: Grad. Standing or CI. 3(3-0) S. Alt. yrs.

MAT 512 Scanning Electron Microscopy. Preq: Grad. Standing or CI. 3(3-0) F.

MAT (MAE) 531 Materials Processing by Deformation. Preq: Six hours of solid mechanics and or materials. 3(3 0) F.

MAT (MAE) 532 Fundamentals of Metal Machining Theory. Preq: Six hours of solid mechanics and or materials. 3(3 0) F.

MAT 556 Composite Materials. Preq: MAT 450. 3(3-0) F.

MAT 560 Materials Science and Processing of Semiconductor Devices. Preq: MAT 460, 3(3 0) S.

MAT 595 Advanced Materials Experiments. Preq: Sr. or grad. standing. 1-3.

MICROBIOLOGY

MB 200 Microbiology and World Affairs. 3(3 0) S. An integrated and comprehensive study of the microbial world and its influence on global events and human affairs.

MB 401 General Microbiology. Preqs: BS 100, CH 223 or 220. 4 (3 3) F.S. Rigorous introduction to basic principles of microbiology. Designed for students in biological and agricultural sciences and for all students planning to take further courses in microbiology.

MB (FS) 405 Food Microbiology. Prog. MB 401, 4/2-9 JF. Microorganisms of impor tance in foods and their metabolic activities. Source of microbial contamination during food production, processing and storage. Microbial spoilage, foods as vectors of human pathogens. Physical and chemical destruction of microorganisms in foods and the kinetics involved. Conversions of raw foods by microorganisms into food products. Microbiological standards for regulatory and trade purposes.

MB 411 Medical Microbiology. Preq: MB 401. 4(3-3) S. Comprehensive study of micro bial pathogenesis and host resistance. Diagnosis, prevention, and therapy of common diseases of microbial origin. Laboratory practice in clinical bacteriology, immunology and virology.

MB 414 Microbial Metabolic Regulation. Preq: MB 401, BCH 451.3(3 0) F. An integrative perspective on bacterial physiology and metabolism through an analysis of metabolic regulatory functions.

MB 490 Seminar in Microbiology. Preqs: MB 401 and senior standing. 1(1-0) F. Students research. prepare and orally present current topics in all areas of microbiology. Emphasis on new developments and technologies, and in preparing for careers and further study.

MB 492 External Learning Experience. *Prog. Sophomore standing, 1-6 F,S, A learning experience in agriculture and life sciences within an academic framework that utilizes facilities and resources which are external to the campus. Contact and arrangements with prospective employers must be initiated by student and approved by a faculty adviser, the prospective employers. The departmental teaching coordinator and the academic dean prior to the experience.*

MB 493 Special Problems in Microbiology. Prog. Sophomore standing, 1-6 F.S. A learning experience in agriculture and life sciences within an academic framework that utilizes campus facilities and resources. Contact and arrangements with prospective employers, the binitized by student and approved by a faculty adviser, the prospective employer, the departmental teaching coordinator and the academic dean prior to the experience.

MB 495 Special Topics in Microbiology. 1 3 F.S.Sum. Offered as needed to present materials not normally available in regular course offerings or for offering of new courses on a trial basis.

Selected 500-Level Courses Open To Advanced Undergraduates

MB 503 Microbial Diversity. Preq: MB 401 (2 0) Alt. S.

MB 518 Introductory Virology. Preq: MB 401 or GN 411 or BCH 456 (3 0) F.

MB (SSC) 532 Soil Microbiology. Preqs. MB 401; CH 220 or Cl. 4(3 3) S.

MB 551 Immunology. Preqs: MB 401, GN 411 and BCH 451 (3-0) S.

MB (ZO) 555 Protozoology. Preq: CI. 4(2 6) S. Alt. odd yrs.

MB 558 Prokaryotic Molecular Genetics. Preqs: MB 401, BCH 451, GN 411 (3-0) S.

MB (BO) 574 Phycology. Preq: BS 100 or BO 200. 3(1 4) S.

MB (BO, PP) 575 The Fungi. Preq: BO 200 or equivalent. 3(3 0) F.

MB (BO, PP) 576 The Fungi Lab. Coreq: BO 575. 1(0-3) F.

MULTIDISCIPLINARY STUDIES

MDS 101 Introduction to University Education I. 1(1 1) F.S. Developmental and academic topics to assist students in making rational decisions about majors.

MDS 102 Introduction to University Education II. Preq: MDS 101. 1(1 1)S. Scope and objectives of NCSU programs of study. Exploration of schools and departments through faculty lectures and individual projects. Career opportunities and decision-making strategies.

MDS103 Images of the Future. Preq: University Undesignated Freshmen status. 3(3-0) F. Basic principles of futures studies; history, problems. limitations, and methods of forecasting: questions of change, quality of life, complexity, technology, and values.

MDS 104 The Experience and Interpretations of Freedom. Preq: University Undesignated Preshmen status. 3(3 0) F.S. Interdisciplinary introduction to freedom as a basic theme in history, culture, and personal life. Focus on interplay between the experience of freedom and its various interpretations.

MDS 105 A Systems Approach to the Universe. 3(3-0) S. Systems approaches to problems in physical, social, and behavioral sciences and technology. Concepts of general systems (interactions between systems functioning). Emphasis in interdisciplinary problem solving methods and critical questioning.

MDS 201 Environmental Ethics. 3/3 0) F.S. Interdisciplinary consideration of ways in which field of study coupled with personal cultural values contribute towards either solv ing or compounding environmental problems; provides framework for process of making ethical decisions. MALLOY HANLEY

MDS 214 Technology and Values. 3(3-0) F. Introduction to the relations of technology and society. Emphasis placed upon the nature of technology, contrasting attitudes towards technology, technology's relation to the individual and to values, and to the future relations of technology and society. HOFFMAN

MDS 220 Coastal and Ocean Frontiers. 3(3-0) F. Interdisciplinary approach to current issues, scientific concepts, management strategies and future trends concerning the coasts and the oceans. Required weekend field trip. SPENCE

MDS 240 Introduction to African-American Studies. J(3-0) F.S. An interdisciplinary study of Sub-Saharan Africa. its arts, culture, and people, and of the African American experience. HAMMOND

MDS 295 Special Topics in Multidisciplinary Studies. $t \in F.S.$ Detailed investigation of an interdisciplinary topic. Topic and mode of study to be determined by faculty member and or teaching team.

MDS 301 Science and Givilization. Prog. Soph. standing. 43-00 F.S. An inquiry into the scientific achievement and cultural impact of three different. but intervelated, models (or paradigms) of understanding the world and man's place in it. the Ancient-Medieval model of Aristotle, Policemy and Aquinas: the 17th century model of Newtonian physics' of Einstein. Planck and Heisenberg. HOPFMAN, MALLOY HANLEY, STALNAKER

MDS 302 Contemporary Science and Human Values. Proc. Soph. standing. 43 (0) F.S. An interdiscipilinary evaluation of recent and potential influences of current scientifictechnological developments on society. Emerging social, ethical, and intellectual issues include: the adequacy of contemporary scientific frameworks; the relations among science, technology. and society: the social consequences of scientific applications; and human prospects and possibilities. GRIMES, HOFFMAN, KORTE, HAMLETT

MDS 303 Humans and the Environment, 3(3:0) F. S. Interactions among human populations in the biophysical system and the environment. Emphasis on current issues, coological principles and their relationships to back iobiophysical processes; considers food, population dynamics, public land and common resources, renewable natural resources, pollution, water resources, energy and non-renewable resources. ADAMS MD8 320 Ethtes in Engineering. Preq. Junior standing. 3(3-0). S. Engineering in American culture and the emerging ethtical issues confronting the profession: corporate responsibility, personal rights, whistle blowing, conflicts of interest, advertising, corporate disclosure, professional autonomy, risk assessment, and the place and purpose of Engineering ocdes of ethics. STALNAKER

MDS 323 World Population and Food Prospects. 3(3-0) S. Examination of the dynamics of population size and food needs, production, distribution and utilization. Consequences of inadequate nutrition and food choices, efforts to increase the compatability of effective food production systems and alternate crops and cropping systems examined.

PATTERSON

MDS 324 Alternative Futures. 3(3-0) F.S. Possible alternative futures and the cutting edge of the present in perspective. Special emphasis on the nature and likelihood of various alternatives, the methodology and limitations of forecasting, selected futurist issues, and the interactions between present and possible technologies and human values.

HOFFMAN

MDS 325 Bio-Medical Ethics: An Interdisciplinary Inquiry. 3/2 0 F. An interdisci plinary examination and appraisal of emerging tehical and social issues resulting from recent advances in the biological and medical sciences. Abortion, euthanasis, consent, truth telling, confidentially, paternalism, genetic engineering and behavior control. Focus on factual details, value questions, the interplay of fact and value, assessment of impacts, and questions of policy formulation. STALNAKER

MDS326 Technology Assessment. 3(3-0) S. Impacts of technologies as they are applied in society. Description and forecasting of effects. interactions, and potential irreversi bilities. HOFFMAN

MDS 327 Modern Art-Modern Literature: 1880-1980. 3(3 (0) S. Interrelationship of art and literature, 1880 1980. from classic Modern movements to contemporary Post modern movements; major figures, such as Picasso, Ernst, Magritte, De Kooning, Warhol, and Kiefer in art and O'Neill Woolf, Faulkner, Beckett, Sartre, and Vonnegut in literature.

MDS(HI)340 Perspectives in Agricultural History. 3(3 0) S. Historical topics related to the heritage of agriculture, the biological sciences, and the relationship among agricul ture, technology, science and society.

MDS 351 Arts, Ideas and Values. 3(3-0) F. An examination of the way works of art embody a particular understanding of what is real and what is worthwhile and shape their viewers' ideas and values. Case studies approach.

MDS 352 Dress, Style, and Change. Preq: Junior standing. 3(3-0) S. Interdisciplinary course focusing on historical and cultural principles of style as related to dress and fashion. Examination of fashion and stylistic trends in cycles of dress. McLLWEE

MDS 401. The Contemporary City: Problems and Prospects. Prog: Sophomors stand ing. Interdisciplinary examination of the social and physical characteristics of the contemporary city and problems which cities face. Topics include urban design, social relation ships, education, transportation, crime and violence, and urban psychology. Alternative solutions to various urban problems examined. KORTE

MDS 402 Peace and War in the Nuclear Age. 3(3-0) F. An interdisciplinary examina tion of contemporary wars and international conflicts, arms races, nuclear strategy and defense policy, arms control, and theories of peace. HAMLETT

MDS 403 Seminar in Technology and Society. Preq: Sophomore standing. 3(3-0) S. Alt. yr. Exploration of the phenomenon of technology in society. The nature of technology, policy issues, the question of values, technological forecasting, and the implications of future technologies.

MDS 405 Technology and American Culture. 3(3-0) F.S. An interdisciplinary study of the role of technology in American culture which examines the ideological, political, social, economic, and institutional contexts of technological change from the 1760's to the present, and explores the cultural impacts of new technological systems. MDS 406 Conservation of Biological Diversity. *Proc. Junior standing and one year of Biological Science, 43.005*. Population biology concepts fundamental to understanding the properties of the objects of conservation. Genetic diversity in agriculture, forestry, and animal breeding: the ethical and international policy issues in preservation and management.

MDS 410 Toxic Substances and Society. Preq: Junior standing. 3(3 0) S. An interdisciplinary evaluation of the past, present and future human health effects of toxic substances at work, at home, and through our food. The political, economic, and ethical dimensions of toxic substances and ways of minimizing their adverse effects. GRIMES

MDS 412 Entering the 21st Century: Agricultural, Technological & Environmental Perspectives. *if 3-01 F*. Systems approach to predictions about the world in the year 2000 from the perspectives of agricultural and environmental studies. Attention to food production. fisheries, forests, water, energy, material resources for fuel, climate. and population. Guest lectures and class projects.

MDS (HI) 445 History of American Technology. Preq: 3 hours of history. 3(3 0) F.S. Technology in American history: the ideological, social, economic, and institutional contexts of technological change from the 1760's to the present. Impacts of new technological systems.

MDS 490 Issues in Science, Technology, and Society. Preq: Junior standing. 3(3-0) F.S. Examination of a significant issue, method, or historical episode in the area of science, technology, and society. Toward end of term, the seminar will meet with a University Symposium on the same subject as the seminar.

MDS 494 Topics in Arts Studies. Preq: Junior standing and 15 hours in either dance, design, film studics, music, theatre, or visual arts. 3/2 01 F.S. Multiarts course focusing on selected works of art in various media, related by theme, place or date. Capstone course for students with an extensive background in one of the arts. Topics may vary.

MDS 495 Special Topics in Multidisciplinary Studies. 1 6 F. S. Examination of selected topics of an interdisciplinary nature.

MDS 496 Topics in Film and Interdisciplinary Studies. 3(4-0)F.S. Detailed examination of film within interdisciplinary contexts. Specific topics will vary from semester to semester.

MDS 498 Independent Study in Multidisciplinary Studies. Preq: Permission of instructor. 13 F.S. Independent investigation and discussion of a selected topic of an interdisciplinary nature.

Selected 500-Level Courses Open To Advanced Undergraduates

MDS (FOR) 584 The Practice of Environmental Impact Assessment. 4(0 8) F.

MDS 595 Special Topics in Multidisciplinary Studies. Preq: Grad. standing or CI. 1 3 F.S.

MARINE, EARTH AND ATMOSPHERIC SCIENCES

INTRODUCTORY COURSES IN MARINE, EARTH AND ATMOSPHERIC SCIENCES

MEA 101 Geology I: Physical. Recommended that MEA 110 be taken concurrently. 3(3-0) F.S. Sum. Systematic consideration of processes operating on and below the earth's surface and the resulting features of landscape, earth structures, and earth materials. Occurrences and utilization of the earth's physical resources.

MEA 102 Geology II: Historical. Prog. MEA 101. Recommended that MEA 111 be taken concurrently, 374-05. The second semester of the basic introductory sequence in geology: Utilization of the principles of geology to reconstruct and understand the earth's history. Geologic events that cause modification of the earth's crust, emphasizing North America. History of life and the environmental significance of changes in animal and plant life through geologic time.

MEA 110 Geology I Laboratory. Coreq: MEA 101. 1(0-3) F.S. Sum. Scientific metho dology applied to the study of common rock forming minerals, common rocks, topographic maps, geologic structures and geological maps. Field trips.

MEA 111 Geology II Laboratory. Coreq: MEA 102. 1(0-2) S. Reconstruction and inter pretation of events in the history of the earth. Interpretation of sedimentary rocks, construction and interpretation of geological maps, identification of fossil organisms and utilization of fossils in the reconstruction of earth history.

MEA 130 Introduction to Weather and Climate. For non major only, $\beta(+0)$ F.S. Explores the structure, physical causes, and climatology of weather systems including the jet streams, mid-latitude cyclones, hurricanes, thunderstorms, and tornadoes. Clouds and precipitation, and production, climate modification, optical effects (rainbows, halos) and weather instruments. Weather systems and forecasting techniques are illustrated through daily weather may discussions.

MEA 135 Introduction to Weather and Climate Laboratory. Coreq: MEA 130.1(0 2) F.S. Supplements material in MEA 130. Meteorological instruments; weather observations; analysis, graphical display and interpretation of data; structure of weather systems; principles of weather forecasting.

MEA 140 Natural Hazards and Global Change. 3(3-0). The science of natural hazards and global change: the impact on human civilization of events in the lithosphere, atmosphere, biosphere, and hydrosphere (e.g., earthquakes, hurricanes, red tides, and floods), and the impact of humans on the global environment (e.g., global warming).

MEA 200 Introduction to Oceanography. Prez. High school physics, chemistry, algebra, trigonometry and biology or equivalent. 3(3:0) F.S. The ocean as a part of our environment including interactions between atmosphere and ocean, ocean circulation, physical and chemical properties of sea water, marine geology and marine biology.

KNOWLES, WOLCOTT

MEA 208 Introduction to Environmental Geography. 3/3 0) S. Alt. yrs. Our physical environment; the interrelation between man and his physical environment. Topics include atmospheric, and oceanic structures and landforms. Interaction of land, sea, air and interaction of man and his environment. Use of geographic tools.

KIMBERLEY, RIORDAN

MEA (ZO) 220 Marine Biology. Preg: MEA 200 or BS 100. 3(3-0) S. An introduction to marine plants and animals, their adaptations to life in the sea and ecological interactions in selected marine environments (e.g. coral reefs, deep sea, salt marshes). Interactions of man with the sea: food from the sea, biology of diving. Weekend field trip optional.

WOLCOTT

ADVANCED COURSES: EARTH SCIENCE (GEOLOGY/GEOPHYSICS)

MEA 300 Environmental Geology. Preq: MEA 101 or MEA 140, or SSC 200. 3(3-0). Geologic aspects of the environment; man's effect upon and interaction with the various geologic processes; geologic considerations in land-use planning, waste disposal, and effec tive use of the earth's natural resources; geologic risks and hazards. Required field trip.

MEA 330 Crystallography and Mineralogy. Prog. MEA 101; Corogs: CH 101 121, MEA 110. 474-416. Fundamentalis of descriptive and quantitative crystallography, crystal chemistry, and crystal physics. Introduction to minerala as naturally occurring solid state materials. Characterization and identification of minerals on the basis of crystallographic features, physical and chemical properties, geologic occurrence, phase relations, and uses. Systematic review of rock-forming minerals. MEA 331 Optical Mineralogy. Corey. MEA 330. 2(1-2) F. Identification of the nonopaque rock-forming minerals with the polarizing microscope. Determination of the optical properties of isotropic, uniaxial, and biaxial minerals, including refractive indices, birefringence, optic sign, and orientation. Emphasis on petrographic thin sections. STODDARD

MEA 410 Introduction to Geologic Materials Preq: MEA 101; CH 101 121. 4(3-3) S. Basic principles of mineralogy and petrology. Common rock-forming and ore-forming minerals. Introduction to igneous, metamorpic, and sedimentary environments and rocks. Description and classification of common rocks and minerals. Required field trips.

STODDARD, CAVAROC

MEA 415 Geology of Economic Mineral Deposite. *Prog. MEA* 430: *MEA* 440 and 450 recommended. 142 315. Atl. *Proc. The nature*, geologic setting and geographic distribution of economic mineral deposits. Topics include both metallic and industrial minerals and the various geologic processes that work to produce them. Laboratory work with economic mineral suites from famous mining districts of the world. Two to three weekend field trips required.

MEA 439 Elements of Igneous and Metamorphic Petrology. Prog. MEA 330. Credit for both MEA 1430 and MEA 4430 is not allowed, 310 93. Rocks formed by the erstallization of magmas (igneous) at the surface and subsurface and by the solid-state recrystallization existing rocks (metamorphic). Origins of these rocks and related geologic processes inter preted within the framework of plate tectonics, whole-rock and mineral chemistry, and phase equilibria. Identical to MEA 440, exceed that there is no laboratory.

MEA 440 Igneous and Metamorphic Petrology. Prog. MEA 331. 43 3) S. Rocks formed by the crystallization of magmas (igneous) at the surface and subsurface and by the solid-state recrystallization of existing rocks (metamorphic). Origins of these rocks and related geologic processes interpreted within the framework of plate tectonics, whole-rock and mineral chemistry, and phase equilibria. Identification, classification, microscopy. FODOR

MEA 450 Introductory Sedimentary Petrology/Stratigraphy. Correr, MEA 331, 43-3) F. Identification, classification, geologic occurrence, and origin of minerals and rocks formed by physical, chemical and biological processes at and near the earth's surface. Principles of divisions of stratified terrains into natural units, correlation of strata, interpretation of depositional environments and facies. Required field trips. CAVAROC CAVAROC

MEA 451 Structural Geology. Preqs: MEA 101; MEA 110. 4(3-3) S. Basic principles of rock mechanics: stress strain analysis of deformed rocks. Nature and mechanisms of formation of joints, cleavage, faults, folds and other structural features of the earth's crust. Introduction to geotectonics. Required overnight field trips. HIBBARD

MEA (CE) 456 Air Quality. Preq: MEA 422; CE 250, 382 and 384. 3(3-0) F. Introduction to air quality engineering and meterology. Air quality management, air quality meterol ogy, atmospheric emissions and dispersion modeling, and control technology principles.

MEA 461 Engineering Geology. Preq. MEA 101. 3(3 0) S.Alt yrs. Geologic and geotechnical engineering principles and techniques for engineering projects. Identification of important material properties and methods of determining these properties. Case studies presented. HIBBARD, LAMBE

MEA 465 Geologie Field Camp I. Prog: MEA 440, 450, 451, First part of viz weeks out of state summer field camp. Both MEA 465 and MEA 466 must be taken in the same summer J. Sum Geological field instruments and techniques. Geological field mapping of various geologi estructures and terrains within areas of little deformed sedimentary strata. Additional fees required.

MEA 466 Geologic Field Camp II. Prog. MEA 465. Second part of six weeks out-of state summer field camp. Both MEA 465 and MEA 466 must be taken in the same summer. 3 er. Som. Advanced geologic field techniques. Geologic field mapping in areas of complexly deformed rocks. Areas of volcanic, plutonic, or metamorphic rocks commonly mapped. Regional field trips between field stations. Additional fees required. MEA 468 Invertebrate Paleontology and Biostratigraphy. Preqs: MEA 102 and MEA 111, or ZO 302. 4(3-3) F. Study of fossil invertebrates and their applications to problems and concepts of paleoecology, correlation of strata, evolution and broader concepts of earth history. Required field trips. SHOWERS

MEA 470 Introduction to Geophysics. Preqs: PY 208 or 212; 3(3 0) F. Structure of the earth, a dynamic and evolving entity, as inferred from seismology, gravity, magnetism and heat flow. Geodynamic processes responsible for continental drift; plate tectonic theory; regional geophysics of selected areas.

MEA 471 Exploration and Engineering Geophysics. Prog. MEA 470 or PY 008. Credit may not be received for both MEA 471 and MEA 570.30-00. Geophysical methods as applied to exploring the earth's mineral and energy resources, and investigating subsurface geological structure and its physical properties. Principles, measurements, analyses, and interpretations of gravity. magnetice, electric, electromagnetic, seismic methods.

EVANS

MEA 475 Geophysical Field Methods. Preg. MEA 471. Credii is not allowed for both MEA 475 and MEA 575. acr s. Sun. field camp. Pratical geophysical field measurements using instruments for gravity. magnetic, electric, electromagnetic and radioactivity methods. Data interpretation in terms of suburnace geological structures and their physical properties, locations, sizes and shapes. Students must register for the course in the scond summer session. Location: North Carolina. Estimated expense: §150.00.

EVANS BEVIS

MEA 476 Seismie Exploration for 011, Preg. PY 208, Anavledge of FORTRAN. Credit is not allowed for both MEA 476 and MEA 578, A36-0). A comprehensive introduction to the reflection seismic method as applied to exploring oil and gas resources. Seismic instrumentation, field data acquisition, common-depth point method, deconvolution, digital filtering, migration, and seismic stratigraphy of hydro-carbon depositional environments, along with computer oriented exercises.

MEA 481 Principles of Geomorphology. Preqs: MEA 101 and MEA 110. 3(2-2). Landforms and the processes responsible for their origin. Emphasis on the geologic principles involved in interpreting the origin and evolution of various landforms, and discussion of North American geomorphic process.

MEA 491 Seminar on Selected Geologic Topics. Preq: Senior standing in GYS, GYA, or GPY, 2(2-0) S. Study and discussion of selected topics from the geological literature. Preparation and presentation of geological reports.

MEA 493A Special Topics in Earth Sciences. Preq: Consent of department. 1-6 As necessary. Directed individual study or experimental course offering.

Selected 500-Level Courses Open To Advanced Undergraduates

MEA 500 Regional Geology of North America. Preqs: MEA 101. Sr. standing. 1-6.

MEA 510 Geological Oceanography. Preq: MEA 450 or equivalent. 3(3-0) F.

MEA 515 Topics in Appalachian Geology. Preqs: MEA 440, 450 and 451. 3(3 0) Alt.F.

MEA 522 Petroleum Geology. Preq: MEA 450. 3(3-0).

MEA 523 Introduction to Subsurface Well Evaluation. Preqs: CH 103, PY 212, MEA 101. 3(2-3).

MEA 545 Advanced Igneous Petrology. Preq: MEA 440. 3(2 2). Alt. F.

MEA 546 Advanced Metamorphic Petrology. Preq: MEA 440. 3(2 2). All. S.

MEA 551 Advanced Structural Geology, Preg. MEA 451, 3(2-3), Alt, F.

MEA 562 Applied Sedimentary Analysis. Preqs: MEA 450, ST 361. 3(2 2). Alt. S.

MEA 564 Depositional Environments and Lithostratigraphy. Preq: MEA 450 or grad. standing. 3(2-3). Alt. S.

MEA 565 Hydrogeology, Preg: MEA 450, 3(3-0) Alt. S.

MEA 567 Geochemistry Preu: CH 331 or 433 3(3.0).

MEA 570 Exploration and Engineering Geophysics. Preu: MEA 470 or PY 208, 3(3-0).

MEA 577 Sedimentary Geochemistry, Preus: CH 331 or CH 431 or MEA 567 or equivalent background. 3(3-0).

MEA 583 Photogeology and Remote Sensing, Press: MEA 101 or 120; MEA 481 or canivalent 3(2.3)

MEA 588 Regional Tectonics, Press: MEA 440, 450, 451, 3(3-0), Alt.F.

MEA 593 Special Topics, Preu: CL 1-6 F.S.

ADVANCED COURSES: MARINE SCIENCE (OCEANOGRAPHY)

MEA 493B Special Topics in Marine Science, Prev. Consent of department, 1.3 F.S. Experiment, individualized study, or research in topics of student's interest which are not covered conveniently in the scheduled courses.

Selected 500-Level Courses Open To Advanced Undergraduates

MEA 501 Environmental Fluid Mechanics, Prens: MA 242, PY 208 3(3-1) F.

MEA 510 Geological Oceanography. Preq: MEA 450 or equivalent. 3(3 0) F.

MEA (ZO) 520 Principles of Biological Oceanography. Preqs: BS 100 and either BO (ZO) 360 or arad, standing, 3(3,0) S.

MEA (CE) 541 Gravity Wave Theory I. Preu: MAE 308 or PY 411, 3(3-0) S.

MEA 560 Principles of Physical Oceanography, Press: MA 231 and PY 212 or equivalent, 3(3 0) S.

MEA 561 Introduction to Physical Oceanography, Press; MA 341, PY 208 or CL 3(3 0)

MEA 569 The Physical Dynamics of Estuaries. Pregs: MA 242 or 231; PY 208 or 212. 3(3 (1) Alt. S.

MEA 571 Principles of Chemical Oceanography. Prea: CH 107 or equivalent, 3(3 0) F.

MEA 593 Special Topics Prep: CL 1 3 F.S.

ADVANCED COURSES: ATMOSPHERIC SCIENCE (METEOROLOGY)

MEA 311 Physical Climatology. Preqs: PY 205, 211 or 221; Coreg: MA 241, or 231. 3(3.0) F. Physical basis for weather and climates on earth, approached from the principles of physical climatology. Solar energy incident to, and modified by, the atmosphere: terrestrial radiation; transports of heat and water substance; heat balances and imbalances. Consequences to distributions of temperature, mass, motions, and weather. DAVIS

MEA 312 Physical Meteorology. Preqs: PY 205 or 211 or 221. Coreq: MA 241. PY 208 or PY 212, 3(3 0) S. Principles and concepts for understanding the atmosphere and various meteorological phenomena taking place in it such as dew, frost, fog, clouds, precipitation and vertical motions, thunderstorms, tornadoes, and hurricanes. These phenomena are and vertical motions, thunderstorms, unnauces, and national buoyancy. explained using the basic principles of thermodynamics, statics, and buoyancy. SAXENA

MEA 313 Meteorology Laboratory I. Prea: MA 141 or 131, Corea: PY 205 or 211 or 221. 1(0-3) F. Supplements material in MEA 311: Surface data and analysis techniques, instrumentation, global energy budgets and transports, climatological distribution of weather variables, the structure and evolution of the mid latitude cyclone. RIORDAN

MEA 314 Meteorological Laboratory II. Prog. MA 141 or 131; Coreg. PY 205 or 211 or 221. 1/0 3) S. Supplements material in MEA 312: Meteorological fields, variation of temperature with height, measurement and calculation of water-vapor, cloud processes, thermodynamics applied to stability and thunderstorms. WATSON

MEA 405 Climatological Data Analysis. Prey: MEA 311 and ST 361.3(3-0)S. Probability and statistics applied to climatology and metoorology. Discrete and continuous probability distributions of meteorological variables examined. Regression analysis applied to weather forecasting. Forecast verification. Smoothing and filtering processes. Introduc tion to time series analysis. Elementary decision theory. DAVIS

MEA412 Atmospheric Physics. Preqs: MA 242, PY 208 or equivalent. 3(3-0) S. Physical and analytical descriptions of atmospheric aerosols, clouds fogs, and precipitation processes; size distribution and sources of atmospheric aerosols: muce of aerosols on visibility and climate; microstructure of warm and cold clouds and their interaction with solar and terrestriari ardiation; collision-coalescence and the les phase mechanisms of precipitation formation; atmospheric electricity; planned and inadvertent weather modification; weather adar; atmospheric optics.

MEA 421 Atmospheric Dynamics I. Progr. MA 24.2 PY 2008. MEA 311, 312, 313, 314. 4(3-2) F. Atmospheric thermodynamics: composition of air: applications of elementary kinetic theory and principles of energy and mass conservation; phase change of water. Principles of atmospheric statics: altimetry, staticstability. Meteorological applications of fluid kinematics: applications of vector analysis; relationships among streamlines. trajectories, and streak lines; Lagrangian and Eulerian perspectives; linear properties of atmopheric motion fields.

MEA 422 Atmospheric Dynamics II. Progs. MEA 421. 4(3-2) S. Atmospheric dynamics: review of Newton's laws of motion: application to fluids forces in the atmosphere. the vector equation of motion on a rotating earth: component equations in spherical coordinates: scale analysis and simplifications: vorticity: pressure coordinates: geastrophic, gradient, cyclostrophic, and inertial winds: vertical shear of the wind (thermal wind); the planetary boundary layer: introduction to dynamics of waves. LIN. RIORDAN

MEA 443 Weather Analysis and Forecasting I. Proget: MEA 421. 3(1 6) F. Time and space distributions of cloud and weather systems. Sounding analysis with application to moisture distribution and aircraft icing; sounding modification processing. Vertical struture of fronts, troopause, and jet streams; clear air turbulence. Three dimensional structure and evolution of pressure systems. Analysis of the wind field; calculation of kinematic properties. BUSINCER, WATSON

MEA 444 Weather Analysis and Forecasting II. Prog. MEA 443. 91 (6)S. Introduction to statistical forcasting methods: applications to local forceast tudies. Three dimensional structure of weather systems as revealed by isentropic analysis; applications to forecasting clouds and precipitation. Applications of quasi geostrophic theory to understanding and forecasting cyclone motion and development; application to forecasting clouds and precipitation, severe weather analysis and forecasting. Numerical weather prediction.

BUSINGER, WATSON

MEA 455 Micrometeorology. Prev. MEA 422 or MAE 308. 3(3 0) F. Energy budget near the earth's surface; soil temperatures and heat transfer: air temperature, humidity, and wind distribution in the planetary boundary layer: fundamentals of viscous flows and turbulence; semiempirical theories of turbulence; exchanges of momentum, heat and moisture in the atmospheric surface layer; air modification due to changes in surface properties; ARYA, RAMAN

MEA (CE) 456 Air Quality. Preqs: MEA 411; or CE 384; or 280 plus CE 382. 3(3-0). Introduction to air quality engineering and meterology. Air quality management, air quality meterology, atmospheric emissions and dispersion modeling, and control technol gy principles. ARYA MEA 493C Special Topics in Atmospheric Science. Preg: Consent of department. 1 3 F.S. Experiment, individualized study, or research in topics of student's interest which are not covered conveniently in the scheduled courses.

Selected 500-Level Courses Open To Advanced Undergraduates

MEA 512 Satellite Meteorology. Preq: MA 242; Coreq: MEA 443. 3(3 0) Alt. S.

MEA 516 Atmospheric Chemistry. Preys: CH 105, MA 241.

MEA 524 Dynamic Meteorology. Preq: MEA 422 or equivalent. 3(3 0) F.

MEA 526 Air-Sea Interaction. Preg: MEA 422 or MEA 560 or CL 3(3 0) Alt. S.

MEA 527 Planetary Boundary Layer. Preq: MEA 455 or MEA 526 or CL 3(3-0) Alt. F.S.

MEA 528 Coastal Meterology. Preq: MEA 455. 3(3 0).

MEA 555 Meteorology of the Biosphere. Preqs: PY 205 or 211; CH 103 or 107; MA 141 or 131. 3(3 0) F.

MEA 556 Air Pollution Meteorology. Preqs: MAE 308 or 455 or 501 or equivalent. 3(3-0) S.

MEA 557 Advanced Cloud and Precipitation Physics. Preq: MEA 421 or MEA 412. 3(3 0) Alt F.

MEA 558 Atmospheric Aerosols. Preqs: CH 103 or 107 and PY 205 or 211; Coreq: MEA 412, 3(3 0) Alt. S.

MEA 593 Special Topics. Preq: CI. 1 6 F.S.Sum.

MILITARY SCIENCE (ARMY ROTC)

MS 101 Introduction to ROTC and the Army. Enrollment limited to freshman and sophamor students only. 1(1 1) F.S. The mission and organization of the U.S. Army and an introduction to ROTC. Advantages, opportunities and benefits of becoming an officer in the Army. Role of the U.S. Army in current events.

MS 106 Map Reading. Enrollment limited to freshman and sophomore students only. 1/1 1/5. Basic map reading techniques: determination of present location through the use of intersection and resection procedures: information for outdoor activities, ranging from competitive orienteering to occasional backpacking.

MS 201 Basic Military Leadership, Preg: MS 101 and 106, 2(-1) F. Basic instruction and practical work in the fields of leadership and management. Emphasis is on the elemental supervisor, subordinate relationships in a formal organization. Drill and physi cal conditioning are incorporated into training events. Students will be issued uniforms and expected to comply with U.S. Army appearance standards.

MS 202 Basic Small Unit Tactics. Preqs: MS 101 and MS 106. 2(21) S. Principles of small unit (squad level) lactics and their application. Emphasis on basic individual skills and knowledge required to lead squad size organizations. Student leadership laboratory sessions apply lactical principles.

MS 301 Military Leadership and Training Management. Preq: Advanced course cadets. 3(3-2)F. Organizational leadership and processes in the Army: leadership activities and key management functions. Management and conduct of group training activities.

MS 302 Intermediate Small Unit Tactics. Preq: Advanced course cadets. 3(3-2) S. Planning, organizing and executing military operations at the squad and platoon level. Focus on the leader's actions, map reading and navigation. MS 401 Military Law and Advanced "lactics. *Proc MS 301, MS 302, 3(3-2)* F. The role of military justice in the Army and its impact on a soldier's actions in the military. civilian, and international communities are examined. Doctrines and philosophies which dictate the employment of platoon and company size forces, and the role of discipline in developing an effective unit are studied.

MS 402 Military Ethics and Professional Development. Preqs: MS 301. MS 302. 3(3-2) S. Ethics and professionalism of the officer corps. Responsibilities of small unit leaders and techniques for managing people and material. The social aspect of military life.

MUSIC

MUS 100 Instrumental Music. Student may receive credit for only one section of MUS 100 per semester. Proc. Satisfactorily passing audition. 110 4) F.S. The performance and study of the best in instrumental music. Assignments to various instrumental organizations made according to instrument played and individual interests and abilities.

MUS 101 Beginning Class Piano I. 1(0 1) F.S. Introductory course for students with no previous piano experience. Music notation, chord formation, keyboard techniques, and ensemble playing. Reading and playing developed through folk, popular, and classical repertoire. LYNCH

MUS 102 Beginning Class Piano II. Preqs: MUS 101 or equivalent and consent of instructor. 1(0-1) F.S. A continuation of MUS 101. Further development through the study of more advanced repertoire. LYNCH

MUS 110 Choral Music. Preg. Satisfactorily passing audition, 1(0-4) F.S. Study and performance of choral music by participation in Varsity Men's Glee Club (male chorus), University Choir (mixed chorus), New Horizons Choir (mixed chorus), University Community Chorus (mixed chorus emphasizing large scale works), or Chamber Singers.

MUS 120 Rudiments of Music. 3(3-0) F. Students with limited musical experience learn to read and notate music as well as sing and play a variety of melodies on the piano with simple chordal accompaniment. Repertoire includes music from classical, folk, and popu lar traditions.

MUS 150 Vocal Techniques. 1(0 2) F.S. Development and practice of vocal techniques suitable to solo and ensemble singing in a variety of musical styles, both historical and contemporary. WARD

MUS200 Understanding Music. 3(3-0) F.S. Understanding our musical heritage. Evaluation of music in terms of its content, form, stylistic period, and the elements of melody, harmony, rhythm, and tone color.

MUS 201 Introduction to Music Literature I. 3(3-0) F. Survey of Western art music from antiquity to end of eighteenth century. Includes examination of the art of music through discourses of philosophy (aesthetics) and anthropology (ethnomusicology). Core requirement for music minor. KRAMER

MUS 202 Introduction to Music Literature II. 3(3 0) S. Survey of Western art music from end of eighteenth century through end of twentieth century. Includes examination of contemporary popular genres and impact of media and technology on music production and consumption. Core requirement for music minor.

MUS210 A Survey of Music in America. 3(3 0) S. Alt. yrs. A historical survey of music in America with emphasis on the major influences which have contributed to the musical literature, investigation of forms and styles and of the roles they have played in the development of various musical traditions.

MUS 215 Music of the 17th and 18th Centuries. 3(3-0) Alt. yrs. Traces and describes the evolution of European music from 1600 to 1800, with particular emphasis on character stics of form and style as they apply to music of specific periods. Social, political, and cultural influences are highlighted, representative examples are discussed as well as major omposers of each style and period. WARD MUS 220 Music of 19th Century Europe. 3(3 0) S. Alt. yrs. A survey of 19th century European music, including analysis of its texts, forms and composers, and its relations to other art forms of the period. STURGIS

MUS 230 Introduction to Music Drama. 3(20) F. Alt. yrs. Surveys of varieties of lyric stage works from opera to musical comedy. Historical references, performance practices and musical analysis are emphasized. Designed for the student who has little or no technical knowledge of music. WARD

MUS 260 History of Jazz. 3(3 0) Alt. yrs. History of jazz and the contributions of major artists. Emphasis of the various styles that have contributed to this American art form. Investigation of structural forms in the jazz idiom. HAMMOND

MUS 300 Chamber Music Performance. Preq: Satisfactorily passing audition. 1(0.4) F.S. Performance of chamber music. Emphasis on chamber literature from the sixteenth through the twentieth centuries written for a wide variety of combinations ranging from string quartels to pieces written for specific instruments and voices. VOCEL

MUS 301 Basie Music Theory I. Prog. Ability to road music. 3(3-0) F.S. Introductory course for students with no academic musical background. Basic elements of music taught historically through exercises in notation, ear training, written harmony, formal analysis. Application through a study of selected compositions from the musical literature and through the creation of an original composition written by each student. WOGEL

MUS 302 Basic Music Theory II. Prog: MUS 201, CL 3/3 0) F.S. Second course in music theory. Musical analysis of representative works. Further study of chordal functions and orchestration technics through written exercises. Compositions written by students. VOGEL

MUS 305 Music Composition. Preqs: MUS 301, MUS 302. 3(3 0) F.S. Study and creation of musical works. Emphasis on writing original music and works imitative of conventional and contemporary musical styles. WASCHKA

MUS 320 Music of the 20th Century. 3(3-0) F. A study of representative music from 1900 to the present. Emphasis is upon the composers, their music, and composition tech niques. Traditional, atonal, serial, aleatory, and electronic music are examined.

PETTERS

MUS 340 The Symphony Orchestra and Its Music. Preq: any 200-level music course. 3(2) 01F.Alt. Yrs. Development of the symphony orchestra as a performing medium through study of significant works composed during the 18th, 19th, and 20th centuries. Emphasis on contemporary role of conductor.

MUS 495 Special Topics in Music. 1 3 F.S. New or special subject matter not covered by existing music courses.

MUS 498 Independent Study in Music. Preq: Departmental approval required. 1 3. Directed independent study of selected topics for students with specialized interests in music and/or advanced musical ability. Credit and content determined by faculty member in consultation with Director of Music.

NUCLEAR ENGINEERING

NE 201 Introduction to Nuclear Engineering. Progr. MA 241. PY 205. 2f2-0f F. An introduction to the concepts, systems and application of nuclear processes. Topics include radioactivity, fission, rusion, reactor concepts, biological effects of radiation, nuclear propulsion, and radioactive waste disposal. Designed to give students a broad perspective of nuclear engineering and an introduction to fundamentals and applications of nuclear energy. NE 202 Fundamentals of Nuclear Energy. Preq: PY 208. 4/3 2) S. An introduction to nuclear energy. Topics include radiation detection, interaction of radiation, radioactivity, nuclear reactions, fission, fusion, radiation safety, and nuclear reactors. The laboratory stresses measurement of nuclear radiation.

NE 301 Fundamentals of Nuclear Engineering. Prog: MA 301 and a C or better in NE 202, 4/6-2 f. Topics include neutron physics, reactor theory, and reactor operation. Emphasis on basic principles underlying the design and operation of nuclear systems, facilities and applications. Laboratory sessions include the various techniques of radiation detection and measurement, reactor nuclear instrumentation, and reactor measurements.

NE 302 Nuclear Reactor Energy Conversion. Prog: MAE 301, CSC 112 and a C or better in NE 301, (3/3)2 A introduction to the concepts and principles of hat generation and removal in reactor systems. Topics include power cycles, reactor heat sources, analytic and numerical solutions to heat conduction problems in reactor fuel elements and single phase convection heat transfer in rod bundles. A laboratory in the basics of heat transfer is included.

NE 401 Reactor Analysis and Design. Preg: Cor better in NE 301; Coreq: MA 401.4(3) S. Elements of nuclear reactor theory and reactor operation. Including neutron slowing down and diffusion, Fermi age theory, multigroup concepts, critically of homogenous and heterogenous reactors, and reactor dynamics. Observation and measurement of reactor behavior and correlation with theory.

NE 402 Reactor Engineering, Prep NE 308, MA 401, 4(3 2) F. An introduction to the neutronic and thermal-hydraulic analysis of nuclear power systems. Topics include single and two phase flow, boiling heat transfer, modeling of fluid systems; reactor radiation sources, radiation interactions, radiation attenuation, and shielding. Representative design calculations are performed.

NE 403 Nuclear Engineering Design Projects. Prog: NE 401. NE 402. 376.31S. Student projects in design of practical nuclear engineering systems. Preliminary designs are developed by teams with advice by faculty as needed, and reports are presented in oral and written form. Current and future systems are emphasized, and use of computers is encouraged.

NE 404 Radiological, Reactor, and Environmental Safety. Preg. NE 2010 rs119. 3(3.0)F. A basic course in health physics and the environmental aspects of nuclear power generation. Topies include: biological effects of radiation, radiation shielding dose rate evaluation, radiation monitoring, and radiological safety: reactor effluents and radioactive waste disposal; regulations governing radiation exposure and the release of radioactive into the environment; environmental impact of nuclear power plants. MANL DUZIAK Not the environment; environmental impact of nuclear power plants. MANL DUZIAK

NE 405 Reactor Systems. Preq: NE 401; Coreq: NE 402. 3(3 0) F. Nuclear power plant systems: design or iteria, design parameters, and economics. Topics covered include: PWR, BWR, core design, primary loops, auxiliary and emergency systems; containment, reactor control and protection systems, accident and transient behaviors. TURINSKY

NE (MAT) 409 Nuclear Materials. Preq: MAT 201. 2(2-0) S. Materials used in nuclear reactors-pertinent factors in selection and utilization of the materials, and the effects of radiation on their physical, chemical and mechanical properties. MURTY

NE 412 Nuclear Fuel Cycles. Prog. NE 401. 3(3-0) S. Processing of nuclear fuel with description of mining, milling, conversion, enrichment, fabrication, irratation, shipping, reprocessing, and waste disposal. Fuel cycle economics and fuel cost calculation. Incore and out-of-core nuclear fuel management, engineering concepts, and methodology.

TURINSKY, VERGHESE

NE 414 Nuclear Power Plant Instrumentation. Preqs: NE students: ECE 331.3(3-0) F. Instrumentation required for control and safety of a nuclear power plant. The dynamic behavior of a nuclear plant developed so that the characteristics required of the instrumentation may be stated. Methods of combining the various measured parameters (e.g. neutron flux, coolant flow, coolant pressure, temperature) to achieve safe operation. Protection against loss of power, lightning, and other common mode failures. MAYO

NE 419 Introduction to Nuclear Engineering. Preqs: PY 202 or PY 208; Not open to majors in Nuclear Engineering. 4(3) 0) F.S. Electrical power generation from nuclear Tission, fundamental aspects of fission chain reaction, and reactor design. Reactor types, their static and dynamic characteristics and instrumentation. Reactor operation and safety. Nuclear fusion and fusion reactor development.

NE 491 Special Topics in Nuclear Engineering. Preq: CI. Variable credit. 1-4. Detailed coverage of special topics.

Selected 500-Level Courses Open To Advanced Undergraduates

NE 508 Radiation Safety. Preq: NE 401 or NE 520. 3(2 3) S.

NE 520 Radiation and Reactor Fundamentals. Preqs: MA 401 and NE 401 or equival (nt. 2(2 0) F.

NE 521 Nuclear Laboratory Fundamentals. Preqs: MA 401 and NE 401 or equivalent. 2(13) F.

NE 522 Reactor Dynamics and Control. Preq: NE 401 or NE 520. 3(3 0) S.

NE 523 Reactor Analysis. Preqs: NE 401 or NE 520. 3(3 0) F.

NE 524 Reactor Heat Transfer. Preg: NE 402 and NE 401 or NE 520. 3(3 0) S.

NE (MAT) 525 Nuclear Materials. Preqs: NE 409 or MAT 201. CI. 3(3 0) F.

NE 526 Radioisotopes Measurement Applications. Preq: NE 401 or 520. 3(3 0) S.

NE 527 Nuclear Engineering Analysis. Preqs: NE 401 or NE 520. 3(3 0) F.

NE 528 Principles of Fusion Reactors. Preq: NE 401 or NE 520. 3(3 0) S.

NE 580 Plasma Generation and Diagnostics Laboratory. Preq: NE 528 or PY 508 or PY 509. 3(2-3) F. Alt. yrs.

NE 581 Fusion Energy Engineering. Preq: NE 528. (3-0) F. Alt. yrs.

NE 591, 592 Special Topics in Nuclear Engineering I, II. Preq: CL 3(3-0) F.S.

NAVAL SCIENCE (NAVY ROTC)

NS 100 Midshipman 4/C Naval Science Laboratory. 0(0 1) F.S. Military drill, courtesies and honors, elements of unit leadership, physical fitness and professional development of the prospective Naval Marine Corps Officer. Required of Midshipmen 4 C.

NS 110 An Introduction to Naval Science. 2(2-0) F. Fundamental orientation to the Naval Service emphasizing the mission, organization, regulations, customs and traditions, broad warfare components of Navy and the major challenges facing today's Navy and Marine Officers.

NS 120 Naval Ships Engineering Systems. 3(3-0). Introduction to the types, structure and purpose of naval ships. Survey of naval engineering systems with emphasis on marine propulsion and control systems, supporting auxiliary subsystems, ship design and stability and damage control procedures.

NS 200 Midshipman 3/C Naval Science Laboratory. 0(0-1) F.S. Continuation of NS 100. Required of Midshipmen 3/C.

NS 220 Naval Weapons Systems. 3(3-0). Theory and principles of operation of naval weapons systems emphasizing types of weapons and fire control systems, capabilities and limitations, theory of target acquisition, identification and tracking, trajectory principles, and basics of naval ordinance.

NS 300 Midshipman 2/C Naval Science Laboratory. Preq: Junior standing. 0(0 1) F.S. Continuation of NS 200. Required of Midshipmen 2 C.

NS 310 Navigation. 4(3-2) F. A comprehensive study of the theory, principles and procedures of ship navigation, movements and employment. Course includes mathematical analysis, spherical triangulations and practical work involving sight reduction, sextant, publications and report logs.

NS 320 Naval Operations. Preq: Junior standing. 4(3-2) S. Components of general naval operations, including concepts and application of tactical formations and dispositions, relative motion, maneuvering board and tactical plots, rules of the road and naval communications.

NS 330 Evolution of Warfare. Preq: Junior Standing. 3(3 0). A survey of the evolution of warfare through the study of selected campaigns and classic battles with special emphasis on the principles of war, the military impact of leadership, and the evolution of tactics, weapons, and weaponry.

NS 400 Midshipman 1/C Naval Science Laboratory. Preq: Senior standing. 0(0-1) F.S. Continuation of NS 300. Required of Midshipmen 1 C.

NS410 Naval Leadership and Management I. Preq: Junior standing. 1(1 0) F. Organi zational principles, management theory and leadership styles as they apply in the Navy and Department of Military Defense.

NS 420 Naval Leadership and Management II. Prog. Senior standing. 1(1 0) S. Skills and abilities needed for competence as a commissioned officer in the area of human resources management, naval personnel management, material management, and the administration of discipline.

NS 430 Amphibious Warfare. Preq: Senior standing. 3(3 0) S. Alt. yrs. A survey of the projection of sea power ashore with special emphasis on the evolution of and innovation in amphibious warfare in the 20th Century through the study of historical amphibious landings and campaigns.

NUTRITION

NTR (ANS, FS) 301 Introduction to Modern Nutrition. Preg. Sophomore standing, Food science majors may use as *free elective onig*, 370 *JP*, S. Puncions, dietary sources and deficiencies of essential nutrients in humans, a balanced diet; role of nutrients in heart diesaes, cancer, hypertension, osteoporosis, weight control and eating disorders: wegetar ianism; food safety; dietary supplements; government regulation of food supply; food quackery.

NTR (ANS, PO) 415 Comparative Nutrition. Preq: CH 220 or both 221 and 223. 3(3 0) F. (See Animal Science or Poultry Science.)

NTR (ANS) 419 Human Nutrition in Health and Disease. Preqs: BCH 451, NTR 415 or FS 400, 3(3-0) F. Current concepts and physiological bases of the roles of nutrition in the maintenance of health during the different stages in the life cycle and in the prevention and therapy of specific disease states in humans. ASH

NTR 490 Nutrition Seminar. Preq: Senior standing. 1(1 0) S. Reviews, analyses and discussions of selected problems of current interest in the field of nutrition and allied sciences. Each student will be required to make at least two oral presentations on subjects of their choosing. Classes will consist of student presentations and outside speakers.

NTR 492 External Learning Experience. Prog. Sophomore standing, 1-6F, S. A learning experience in agriculture and life sciences within an academic framework that utilizes facilities and resources which are external to the campus. Contact and arrangements with prospective employers must be initiated by student and approved by a faculty adviser, the prospective employers, the departmental teaching coordinator and the academic dean prior to the experience. NTR 493 Special Problems in Nutrition. Prog. Sophomore standing. 16 F.S. A learning experience in agriculture and life sciences within an academic framework that utilizes campus facilities and resources. Contact and arrangements with prospective employers must be initiated by student and approved by a faculty adviser, the prospective employers the departmental teaching coordinator and the academic dean prior to the experience.

NTR 495 Special Topics in Nutrition. I $\beta F.S.Sum.$ Offered as needed to present materials not normally available in regular course offerings or for offering of new courses on a trial basis.

Selected 500-Level Courses Open To Advanced Undergraduates

NTR (ANS) 516 Animal Nutrition Research Methods. Preq: BCH 451 or NTR (ANS) 415 or NTR (ANS) 419 or FS 400. 1-4(0 b) S.

NTR (FS) 530 Human Nutrition. Preq: FS 400 or NTR 415 or 419; BCH 451. 3(3-0). Alt. S.

NTR (ANS) 540 Ruminant Physiology and Metabolism. Preqs.: BCH 451 or 551. ZO 431. 3(30) F. Even yrs.

NTR 590 Topical Problems in Nutrition. Preq: Grad. or senior standing. 1 6 F.S.

OPERATIONS RESEARCH

Selected 500-Level Courses Open To Advanced Undergraduates

OR 501 Introduction to Operations Research. Preqs: MA 421 or ST 421 or ST 371 and ST 372. 3(3 0) F.S.

OR (IE, MA) 505 Linear Programming. Preq: MA 405. 3(3 0) F.S.

OR 506 Algorithmic Methods in Nonlinear Programming. Preqs: MA 301. MA 405. knowledge of computer language, such a FORTRAN or PL1. 3(3-0) F.

OR (IE) 509 Dynamic Programming. Preqs: MA 405. ST 421. 3(3 0) S.

OR (CHE) 527 Optimization of Engineering Processes. Preqs: CHE 451 or OR 501. FORTRAN programming. 3(3-0) F.

OR (E. MA) 531 Dynamical Systems and Multivariable Control. Preqs: MA 301, 405 or equivalent. 3(3 0) F.

OR (IE) 561 Queues and Stochastic Service Systems. Preq: MA 421. 3(3 0) F.

OR (CSC, CSE, ECE, IE) 562 Computer Simulation Techniques. Preq: ST 516 and a scientific programming language. 3(3-0) F.

OR (CSC, MA) 585 Graph Theory. Preq: MA 231 or 405. 3(3-0) F.

OR 591 Special Topics in Operations Research. Preq: CI. 1-3 F.S.Sum.

PUBLIC ADMINISTRATION

(Also see PS Political Science.)

Selected 500-Level Courses Open To Advanced Undergraduates

PA 511 Public Administration. Preqs: Advanced undergrad. standing including 12 hours of political science, grad. standing or PBS status. 3(3-0) F.S.Sum.

PA 520 Environmental Policy. Preq: Advanced undergrad. standing including 12 hours of political science, grad. standing or PBS status. 3(3 0). F.

PA 573 Computer Applications in Public Administration. Preq: ST 507; CSC 462 or PS 371. 3(1-6) F.

PA 574 Data Management in Public Administration. Preqs: PS 474 or PA 573 and previous coursework or experience in public administration. 3(3-0) S.

PA 598 Special Topics in Public Administration. Preq: Advanced undergrad. standing including 12 hours in political science, grad. standing or PBS status. 1 6 F,S,Sum.

PHYSICAL EDUCATION

PE 100 Health and Physical Fitness. 1(0-2) F.S.Sum. Benefits of a physical fitness training program: training principles, training guidelines, fitness components and mis conceptions, nutrition, weight control, stress management, and contemporary health issues.

ACTIVITY COURSES

The following activity courses may be used to fulfill the University physical education requirements. Elective theory courses that do not constitute credit toward meeting physical education requirements are listed below following PE 275.

PE 112 Beginning Swimming. 1(0-2) F.S.Sum. Swimming skills for the non swimmer that are essential for survival in the water.

PE 113 Advanced Beginning Swimming. Preq: PE 112 or equivalent skills. 1(0-2) F,S.Sum. Continuation of Beginning Swimming: development of basic strokes, learning new strokes, and survival skills.

PE 116 Soccer. 1(0 2) F.S. Soccer with emphasis on skills development, playing strate gies, and rules of the game.

PE 117 Gymnastics. 1(0-2) F.S. Fundamentals of gymnastics for men and women. Floor exercise, vaulting, parallel and uneven bars, horse, pommel, and spotting.

PE 118 Restricted Activity I. Preg. Documentation of medical restriction. $1(0 \ge F$. For students who have physical and medical problems and cannot take the regular physical education classes. A course of study is designed in which individual needs and limitations are accommodated.

PE 119 Restricted Activity II. Preq: Documentation of medical restriction. $1(0 \ 2) \ S$. Follows PE 118 for students who require adapted physical activities due to medical and physical limitations.

PE 220 Water Aerobics. Prog. PE 112. Individual under medical care must have prior approval from physician before registering for the course. 1(0-2) F.S. Sum. An individually paced water exercise program designed to increase cardiovascular endurance, muscular strength, muscular endurance, and flexibility. Conducted in waist to chest deep water.

PE 221 Intermediate Swimming. Preq: PE 112 or equivalent skill. 1(0.2) F.S.Sum. Techniques for the front crawl, back crawl, elementary backstroke, breaststroke, and sidestroke, cardiovascular fitness and endurance, water safety techniques.

PE 222 Water Polo. Preq: PE 221 or equivalent skills. 1(0 2) F.S. Fundamental skills of water polo.

PE 223 Lifeguard Training. Preg: PE 221 or equivalent skills. 1(0.2) F,S. Advanced techniques of Lifeguard Training with American Red Cross certification upon completion of course requirements. Optional fee assessed for certification.

PE 224 Water Safety Instructor. Preg: Current certification in Lifeguard Training or Emergency Water Safety. 1(0-2) F.S. Designed to qualify students for a Red Cross Water Safety Instructor's rating. Optional fee assessed for certification.

PE 226 Skin and Scuba Diving I. Preq: PE 221 or equivalent skills. 2(0.2) F.S.Sum. Basic theory and skills related to skin and scuba diving. Emphasis on equipment, diving maladies, safety and physical conditioning for diving. Additional fee assessed for the open water experience and certification. PE 227 Scuba Diving II. Preq: PE 226 or basic scuba diving certification. 2(0 2) F.S. Scuba skills development, first aid, CPR and open-water rescues.

PE 228 Springboard Diving. Preq: PE 113 or equivalent skills. 1(0-2) F.S. Individual development of the basic skills of one meter and three meter springboard diving.

PE 229 Swim Conditioning. Preq: PE 113 or equivalent skills. 1(0-2) F,S.Sum. Improvement of cardiovascular fitness through various aquatic training techniques.

PE 231 Body Conditioning and Aerobics. 1(0.2) F.S. Sum. Instruction in exercise prescription, safety precautions during exercise and proper exercise technique.

PE 233 Clogging. 1(0.2) F.S. Study of traditional and precision clog dancing with emphasis on fundamental skills, combinations and clogging routines.

PE 234 Country and Square Dance. 1(0-2) F.S. Mountain Square Dance, Western Square Dance, and American Country Dances.

PE 235 Karate. 1(0.2) F.S. Traditional (Shotokan) Karate, instruction in basic tech niques (kihon) of attacking, blocking, and counterattacking, sparring (kumite), and formal drills (kata). Karate uniform required.

PE 236 Track and Field. 1(0 2) F.S. Develops knowledge and appreciation of, and skill in track and field events.

PE 237 Weight Training. I(0-2) F.S.Sum. Provides essential knowledge of the principles of muscular strength development and an opportunity to acquire skill in a variety of progressive resistance exercises.

PE 238 Wrestling. 1(0 2) F.S. Wrestling skills, safety considerations, and conditioning factors necessary for moderate competition in a combative sport beginning skills through more advanced techniques.

PE 239 Triathlon Swim-Bike-Run. Preq: PE 221 or equivalent skill and PE 100. 1(0-2) F.S. Techniques and training that maximize fitness gains and minimize injuries. Bicycles and ANSI approved helmets need to be provided by the students.

PE 240 Social Dance. 1(0-2) F,S,Sum. Basic steps and fundamentals of leading and following in the Fox Trot, Waltz. Cha-Cha, Shag, and one other current popular dance form.

PE 241 Angling. $H0 \partial FS$. Introduction to a variety of casting systems (spinning, bait-casting, fly-casting) and an understanding of inland fishing relating to North Carolina waters. Includes tackle and bait selection. North Carolina laws and regulations, species identification and opportunities for field trips. Fee assessed for North Carolina fishing license.

PE 242 Badminton. 1(0 2) F,S,Sum. Skills development, strategies and rules of singles and doubles play.

PE 243 Bowling. 1(0-2) F,S,Sum. Instruction in ball selection, grip, stance, approach. delivery, bowling etiquette, safety precautions, rules, scoring, terminology, and general theory of spare coverage. Additional fee assessed.

PE 244 Fencing. 1(0 2) F.S. Development of offensive and defensive skills; emphasis on rules, courtesy, and strategy of bouting.

PE 245 Golf. 1(0-2) F.S.Sum. Fundamentals of golf: grip, stance, swing skills. Use of various clubs. Rules and etiquette of play.

PE 246 Handball. 1(0 2) F,S. Skills development, rules and strategies for singles and doubles play.

PE 247 Roller Skating. 1(0-2) F.S. The fundamental and intermediate skills of skating: starting, turning, stopping. Emphasis on balance and coordination with speed work.

PE 248 Squash. 1(0-2) F.S. Skill development and strategies of play. Equipment selection, safety, history, and rules.

PE 249 Tennis I. 1(0 2) F.S.Sum. Basic tennis skills of grips, footwork, groundstrokes, service. Rules and basic strategy for singles play. Introduction to volleys, lobs, overheads, and doubles.

PE 250 Tennis II. Preq: PE 249 or equivalent skills. 1(0-2) F.S. Review of tennis skills and refinement of grips, footwork, groundstrokes, service, rules, and basic strategies of singles and doubles. Emphasis on volleys, lobs, overheads, supplemental shots, active drills, and playing situations.

PE 251 Target Archery, 1(0 2) F.S.Sum. Shooting fundamentals. Safety, selection, and care of equipment.

PE 252 Downhill Skiing. 1(0-2) S. Fundamentals, safety, equipment selection and care, straight runs, turns, and slalom. Offered in January (semester break) at a ski site selected by the Department, with organizational meeting and three class meetings on campus prior to the trip. University preregistration unnecessary. Additional fee assessed.

PE 253 Orienteering. 1(0-2) F.S. Navigating on foot defined point to defined point, with use of map and compass in the shortest possible time.

PE 254 Beginning Equitation. 1(0 2) F,S. Hunt seat equitation, care of horse and tack, and control skills at the walk, trot and canter. Meets off campus once a week. Additional fee assessed.

PE 255 Cance Tripping. Preq: PE 118 or equivalent skills. 10-21 F.S. Instruction and experience in flat water cance tripping skills emphasizing padding skills, river travel techniques, safety, minimal impact camping techniques and proper equipment selection. Plan and participate in two required weekend field trips. Optional fee assessed for certification.

PE 256 Racquetball. 1(0-2) F.S.Sum. Skills development, strategies and rules of singles and doubles play.

PE 257 Backpacking. 1(0 2) F.S. Designed for students with little or no backpacking experience. Safe and environmentally-sound camping practices. Equipment/clothing, first aid and safety management agencies, land navigation, and trip planning. Two weekend field trips required.

PE 258 Basic Rock Climbing, 1(0-2) F.S. Sum. Instruction and direct experience for the beginning rock climber. Emphasis is on safe rope systems for belaying and basic movement on rock.

PE 259 Intermediate Rock Climbing. Preq: PE 258 or equivalent skills. 1(0.2) F,S. Development of intermediate rock climbing skills, including partner and self rescue. lead climbing, training systems and field trip opportunities. Additional fee assessed.

PE 260 Intermediate Equitation. Preq: Beginning Equitation or equivalent. 1(0 2) F.S. Advanced techniques, theories and performance in equitation. Additional fee assessed.

PE 261 Basketball. 1(0-2) F.S. Skill development. Offensive and defensive systems of team play. History and rules of the sport.

PE 262 Introduction to Whitewater Canoeing, Preg: PE 255 or eqvivalent, ability to pass swim test. 1(0-2) F, Stam. Instruction and direct experience in fundamental whitewater canoeing skills. Basic paddling strokes and maneuvers for use on whitewater, river safety, basic river rescue, equipment selection and care, and environmental ethics. Additional fee assessed.

PE 263 Tap Dance. 1(0-2) F.S. Fundamentals of tap dance. Emphasis on basic rhythmic exercises, traveling steps, and tap routines.

PE 264 Ballet. 1(0 2) F,S. Fundamentals of ballet. Emphasis on barre technique, exer cises, steps Au Milieu (center work without barre), and steps Allegro.

PE 265 Softball. 1(0-2) F.S.Sum. Basic skills, rules, and strategies for playing softball.

PE 266 Ultimate Frisbee. 1(0 2) F.S. Emphasis on skill development and competition. Includes flight dynamics, throwing, catching, offensive skills, defensive skills, equipment, and rules of the game.

PE 267 Flag Football. 1(0 2) F.S. An introduction to the skills, history, rules and strategy of flag football.

PE 268 Advanced Clogging. Preq: PE 233 or equivalent. 1(0 2) F.S. Experience in advanced Appalachian clogging techniques.

PE 269 Volleyball I. 1(0 2) F.S. Sum. Volleyball fundamentals: setting, passing, serving, spiking, court movement, and game strategy.

PE 270 Volleyball II. Preq: PE 269 or equivalent. 1(0-2) F.S. Advanced techniques, theories and strategies of volleyball.

PE 271 Varsity Sports. Preq: 1 hr. of P.E. credit. 1 F.S. For students participating in a varsity sport during that sport's scheduled season.

PE 273 Jazz Dance. 1(0.2) F/S. Modern jazz styles through instruction in beginning jazz skills and combinations. Reduction of inhibition and development of creativity and free movement.

PE 274 Modern Dance I. $1(\theta \cdot 2)$ F.S. Fundamental techniques of movement and dance, theory and history of modern dance as an art form, improvisation and composition, structured dance exercises, and dance combinations.

PE 275 Modern Dance II. Preq: PE 274 (or permission of instructor). 1(0 2) F.S. Conti nuation of Modern Dance I. Clarification of design of body in space, dance movement qualities and phrasing, performance of phrases of repertory materials.

PE 276 Whitewater Rafting. Preq: Pass swim test, 1(0-2). Whitewater rafting skills and practices emphasizing safe river travel, minimal impact river camping techniques, and trip planning. Additional fee assessed.

ELECTIVE THEORY COURSES

The following courses do not constitute credit toward meeting the University physical education requirements.

PE 201 Coaching Baseball/Softball. 2(2 0) S. Theories, techniques, and strategies of coaching baseball/softball.

PE 202 Coaching Basketball. 2(2-0) F. Theories, techniques, and strategies of coaching basketball.

PE 203 Coaching Football. 2(2 0) F. Theories, techniques, and strategies of coaching football.

PE 204 Coaching Golf. 2(2-0) S. Theories, techniques, and strategies of coaching golf.

PE 205 Coaching Soccer. 2(2 0) F. Theories, techniques, and strategies of coaching soccer.

PE 206 Coaching Swimming and Diving. 2(2-0) S. Theories, techniques and strategies of coaching swimming and diving.

PE 207 Coaching Tennis. 2(2-0) S. Theories, techniques, and strategies of coaching tennis.

PE 208 Coaching Track & Field/Cross-Country. 2(2-0) S. Theories, techniques, and strategies of coaching track and field and cross country.

PE 209 Coaching Volleyball. 2(2 0) F. Theories, techniques, and strategies of coaching volleyball.

PE 210 Coaching Wrestling. 2(2-0) S. Theories, techniques, and strategies of coaching wrestling.
PE 277 Coaching Concepts. 3(3 0) F.S. Theoretical and practical concepts involved in coaching preparation. Practical knowledge necessary in applying these concepts.

PE 278 Principles of Sports Science. 3(3-0) F.S. Basic principles of human anatomy, physiology, and biomechanics and their relationship to athletic coaching.

PE 279 Introduction to Sport Management. 2(2 0) F.S. Philosophies, theories, and techniques for planning, organizing, and managing scholastic sport programs.

PE 301 Coaching Practicum. Preq: 15 hours of PE. 1(0.4) F.S. A seven week practical coaching experience in a junior high school or high school setting. Specific placement will depend upon the various playing seasons for the sports involved.

HEALTH STUDIES COURSES

The following courses do not constitute credit toward meeting the University physical education requirements.

PEH 212 Alcohol, Drugs and Tobacco. 2(2-0) F.S. Overview of physiological and psychosocial aspects of drug use and abuse in modern society. Emphasis placed on practical application of course material to promote healthy lifestyle changes. Trends in drug educa tion prevention/treatment explored.

PEH 213. Human Sexuality. 2(2-0) F.S.Sum. Physiological and psychosocial aspects of human sexuality. Emphasis placed on halth-related topics of birth control, pregnancy, childbirth, abortion and sexually-transmitted diseases. Concepts of gender acquisition, sexual values, and sexual morality discussed as related to the promotion of healthy lifestyles within contemporary American culture.

PEH 280 Responding to Emergencies. 2/2 01, F.S.Sum. Does not satisfy the physical education requirement. Information necessary to evaluate vital signs and bodily functions as related to emergency response; training to evaluate and react correctly to most emergency situations which might arise, and to perform temporary medical care and the follow up action as indicated. Optional fee assessed for certification.

PEH 285 Personal Health. 2(2 0) F.S. A lecture discussion course with emphasis on personal health including mental health, alcoholism, drugs, sexuality, nutrition, family health, diseases, health quackery and health practitioners.

PEH 281 Introduction to Athletic Training, Prog. PE 280, 3(A) S. Examines the incidence, causes, prevention and treatment of sports related injuries. Stresses condition ing for sports, injury recognition and evaluation, taping techniques, first-aid care, treat ment, and reconditioning.

PEH 286 Nutrition, Exercise and Weight Control. 2(1-2) F.S. A weight control program that emphasizes knowledge of nutrition, controlled eating habits and exercise. Individual weight loss prescribed.

PHILOSOPHY

(Also see REL - Religion)

PHI 201 Logic. 3(3 0) F.S.Sum. Introduction to the methods of deductive inference. Concepts of validity and implication defined and applied to statements and arguments.

PHI 205 Problems and Types of Philosophy. 3/3-0). Introduction to selected problems of enduring philosophical importance, including such topics as the nature of morality, knowledge, human freedom, and the existence of God. Content varies with different sections.

PHI 250 Practical Reasoning. 3(3-0). Analysis and criticism of both deductive and inductive argument. Deduction validity and soundness in deductive arguments; definition and the clarification of meaning, disproof by counter example; common fallacies. Inductive arguments; polls and samples; correlations and causal connection. Conceptual and empirical theories and hypotheses. Arguments discussed with a minimum of formalization. PHI 275 Ethics. *4(3 0)*. An examination of the traditional questions of philosophical ethics: What sort of life is worthy of a human being, and what are the principles of moral conduct? Both classic and contemporary literature will be studied.

PH1298 Special Topics in Philosophy. 3/3-0). Selected studies in philosophy that do not appear regularly in the curriculum. Topics will be announced for each semester in which the course is offered.

PHI 300 Early Western Philosophy. J(3-0). History of western philosophy of the ancient world and Middle Ages, with special emphasis on Plato and Aristotle.

PHI 301 Modern Western Philosophy. 3(3-0). A critical survey of selected works of major Western philosophers of the 17th and 18th centuries: Descartes, Spinoza, Leibniz, Locke, Berkeley, Hume, and Kant.

PHI305 Philosophy of Religion. 3(3-0). The existence and nature of God, including such topics as traditional proofs of God, skeptical challenges to religious belief, miracles, the problem of evil. faith and reason, and religious experience.

PHI 306 Philosophy of Art. 3(3-0) S.Sum. Analysis of the concepts and theories encountered in discussion of art in such a way as to illuminate the nature of works of art, esthetic experiences, and art criticism.

PHI 309 Contemporary Political Philosophy. 3(3 0). Current theories about basic concepts in political philosophy, such as liberty, equality, justice, natural rights, and democracy, with special attention to disputes concerning the nature of a just social order.

PHI 311 Philosophical Issues in Medical Ethics, *3/6-0*, Such issues as the morality of abortion, suicide, and euthnamist: the meaning and function of the concepts of health, illness, and death; psychological intervention; paternalism in medicine: consent and medical experimentation; and the allocation of scaree medical resources. Consideration of individual rights and fairness. Emphasis on conceptual clarity and the assessment of moral principles.

PHI312 Philosophy of Law. 3(3-0) F. Fundamental issues concerning law such as what makes something a law or legal system and when legal interference with individual liberty is justified. Each philosophical issue tied to particular legal cases.

PHI 313 Ethical Problems in the Law. 3(3 0). Explores the uses of the legal system, including such topics as the death penalty, plea bargaining, legalizing euthanasia, censor ship. Good Samartan laws, the insanity defense, civil disobedience, and preferential treatment.

PHI 314 Issues in Business Ethics. 3(2 0). An analysis and evaluation of major issues in business ethics. Topics include the social responsibility of business; social justice and free enterprise: the rights and duties of employers. remolyzes, manufacturers, and consumers; duties to the environment, the world's poor, future generations, and the vittims of past injustices; the moral status of the corporation; and the ethics of advertising.

PHI321 Contemporary Moral Issues. 3/3-0). Philosophical analysis and theory applied to a broad range of contemporary moral issues, including euthanasia, suicide, capital punishment, abortion, war, famine relief, and environmental concerns.

PHI 322 Philosophical Issues in Environmental Ethics. 3/3 0). Arguments and principles surrounding moral questions about the environment: whether non humans have moral standing: duties to future generations; policy regarding population, common resour ces, pollution; preserving biodiversity, forests; property rights; efficiency and equity con siderations: decision-making associated with global risk taking, e.g., global varming.

PHI 323 Nuclear Arms: Philosophical Issues. 3(3-0). Alternative theories of rational decision making and morality considered in the context of the nuclear arms race.

PHI 325 Theories of Human Nature. 3(3-0). Philosophical and scientific theories of human nature, with special attention to "nature/nurture" controversies. Detailed treatment of one of two contemporary issues, such as IQ, sociobiology, gender differences, or abortion, in which the question "what is a human being?" plays a central role.

PH1330 Metaphysics. 3(3 0) S. Metaphysical problems: distinction between appearance and reality. nature of space and time, free will and determinism, mind and body, nature of identity.

PHI 331 Philosophy of Language. 3(3-0). Introduction to traditional and modern accounts of the relations between language and reality. The nature of truth and linguistic meaning, the unique character of human knowledge of natural language, and problems of intentionality.

PH1332 Philosophy of Psychology. 3(3-0). Problems and controversies that overlap the boundary between philosophy and psychology: the mind body problem. behaviorism vs. cognitivism. the prospects for artificial intelligence, and language and the question of innate knowledge.

PHI 333 Theory of Knowledge. 3(3 0). Analysis of such central concepts as knowledge. belief, and truth, and the investigation of the principles by which claims to knowledge may be justified.

PHI 335 Symbolic Logic. 3/3 0). Introduction to modern symbolic logic. Examination of the procedures for translating certain sentences into logical notation and for manipulating that notation to produce correct inferences. Also introduction to mathematical study of logic; properties of the symbolic system itself.

PHI 340 Philosophy of Science. 3(3-0). Character and function of explanation in scientific activity, concepts of law and theory, role of inductive confirmation, and relationship between natural and social sciences.

PHI (PSY) 425 Introduction to Cognitive Science. Prog: One suppr-level course in where PHI. PSY. CSC or Linguistics. Craft cound be given forboth PHI (PSY) 125 and PHI (PSY) 235. 3(3-6). Philosophical foundations and empirical fundamentals of cognitive science, an interdisciplinary approach to human cognition. Topics include: the computa tional model of mind, mental representation, cognitive architecture, the acquisition and use of language.

PHI498 Special Topics in Philosophy. Preq: Sizcredits in PHI.1 6. Detailed investiga tion of selected topics in philosophy. Topics determined by faculty members in consultation with head of the department. Course may be used for individualized study.

PHYSIOLOGY

Selected 500-Level Courses Open To Advanced Undergraduates

PHY (ANS) 502 Reproductive Physiology of Vertebrates. Preq: ZO 421. 3(3 0) F.

PHY (ZO) 503 General Physiology I. Preqs: Sr. or grad. standing; ZO 421 and BCH 451. 3(3-0) F.

PHY (ZO) 504 General Physiology II. Preqs: Sr. or grad. standing and PHY 503. 3(3-0) S.

PHY (ZO) 513 Comparative Physiology. Preq: ZO 421 or CI. 3(3 0) F. Odd yrs.

PHY (ANS) 580 Mammalian Endocrine Physiology. Preqs: BCH 451, ZO 421. 3(3-0) S. Even yrs.

PHYSICAL AND MATHEMATICAL SCIENCES

PMS 100 Orientation to Physical and Mathematical Sciences. Prep: Undergraduate in College of PAMS. 11(10) F. Introduction to scope and objectives of University education. Emphasis on academic skills as related to academic success. Career discussions, guest lectures, site trips. Departmental advising components. PMS 110 Physical and Mathematical Sciences Scholars Forum. Preq. Enrollment limited to participants in the PAMS Scholars Program. 0(2-0) F,S. Interdisciplinary seminar series with presentations by distinguished faculty members and experts drawn from technical, academic, business and government communities. Discussions of major public issues and topies of contemporary concern.

PMS 210 Physical and Mathematical Sciences Scholars Forum. Preg: Enrollment limited to participants in the PAMS Scholars Program. 0(2 0) F.S. Interdisciplinary seminar series with presentations by distinguished faculty members and experts drawn from technical, academic, business and government communities. Discussions of major public issues and topics of contemporary concern.

POULTRY SCIENCE

PO 201 Poultry Science and Production. Preq: BS 100. 4(3-3) F.S. Fundamental principles of broiler, turkey and egg production including poultry physiology, breeding, incubation, housing, nutrition, disease control, management and marketing. PARKHURST

PO 301 Evaluation of Live Poultry. Preq: PO 201. 2(1-3) S. Experience in evaluating live poultry for production and breeder stock potential. Emphasis on techniques and criteria used in selecting poultry for use in commercial production units. PARKHURST

PO (ANS, FS) 322 Muscle Foods and Eggs. Preq: BS 100. 3(2-3) F. Processing and preserving fresh poultry, red meats, seafoods, and eggs. Ante- and post-mortem events as they affect quality, yield and compositional characteristics of muscle tissues. LARICK

PO 351 Grading and Evaluation of Poultry Products. Preq: PO 201. 2(1 3) F. Princi ples of grading and evaluation of poultry products such as dressed broilers. turkeys, shell eggs. candled eggs and broken-out eggs according to USDA guidelines. PARKHURST

PO 405 Avian Physiology. Preq: CH 220. 4(3-3) F. The principles of avian physiology integrating the physiological processes and the associated anatomical structures that insure the homeostatic state in birds.

PO 410 Production and Management of Game Birds in Confinement. Preg. PO 201. 3/2-3/25. Management principles associated with the successful propagation and rearing of game birds, ornamental birds and waterfowl in confinement. Housing and pen requirements, nutrition, disease control and regulatory issues included. PARKHURST

PO (ANS, NTR) 415 Comparative Nutrition. Preq: CH 220 or 221 and 223. 3(3 0) F. Principles of nutrition, including the classification of nutrients and the nutrient requirements of and metabolism by different species for health, growth, maintenance and produtive functions. DONALDSON

PO 420 Turkey Production. Preq: PO 201. 2(1 2) S. Principles and current practices of turkey production. CHRISTENSEN

PO 422 Incubation and Hatchery Management. Preq: PO 201. 2(1-2) F. Principles and current practices of incubation and hatchery management. BRAKE

PO 423 Broiler Production. Preq: PO 201. 2(1-2) F. Principles and current practices of broiler production: encompassing nutrition, management. poultry health and related areas. PARKHURST

PO 490 Poultry Seminar. Preq: Sr. standing. 1(1-0) F. Topics related to current and future problems in poultry science and the poultry industry. Resume writing and interviewing for permanent positions are outlined by faculty and qualified guest lecturers from the poultry industry. Students participate in mock interviews. PARDUE

PO 492 External Learning Experience. Prog. Sophomors standing. 1-67.S. A learning experience in a griculture and life sciences within an academic framework that utilizes facilities and resources which are external to the campus. Contact and arrangements with prospective employers must be initiated by student and approved by a faculty adviser, the prospective employers. The departmental teaching coordinator and the academic dean prior to the experience. PO 493 Special Problems in Poultry Science. Preg. Sophomore stunding. 16 F.S. A learning experience in agriculture and life sciences within an academic framework that utilizes campus facilities and resources. Contact and arrangements with prospective employers, the be initiated by student and approved by a faculty adviser, the prospective employer, the departmental teaching coordinator and the academic dean prior to the experience.

PO 495 Special Topics in Poultry Science. 1 3 F.S.Sum. Offered as needed to present materials not normally available in regular course offerings or for offering of new courses on a trial basis.

Selected 500-Level Courses Open To Advanced Undergraduates

PO 505 Physiological Aspects of Poultry Management. Preqs: PO 201. PO 405 or grad. standing. 3(3 0) S.

PO (GN) 520 Poultry Breeding. Preq: GN 411. 3(2 2) S.

PO (ZO) 524 Comparative Endocrinology. Preq: ZO 421 or equivalent. 4(3-3) S.

PLANT PATHOLOGY

PP 315 Principles of Plant Pathology. Preq: BS 100. 4(3 3) S. Induction, development and nature of plant diseases caused by fungi, bacteria, viruses, parasitic plants and abiotic factors. Physiological and ecological aspects of host pathogen biology, and relationship among cultural practices, host resistance, and pesticides in disease control.

PP (FOR) 318 Forest Pathology. Prog. BS 100 or equivalent, 4(3-2) S. Major types of diseases of forest trees and deterioration of wood products are studied emphasizing principles of plant pathology: symptomatology and diagnosis; nature of disease causing agents; hypology. ecology and disease-causing agents; mechanisms of pathogenesis; epidemiology and environmental influences; principles and practices of control. GRAND

PP 492 External Learning Experience. Pro: Sophomore standing. 1 6 F.S. A learning experience in agriculture and life sciences within an academic framework that utilizes facilities and resources which are external to the campus. Contact and arrangements with prospective employers must be initiated by student and approved by a faculty adviser, the prospective employer, the departmental teaching coordinator and the academic dean prior to the experience.

PP 493 Special Problems in Plant Pathology. Prog. Sophomore standing. 16 F.S. A learning experience in agriculture and life sciences within an academic framework that utilizes campus facilities and resources. Contact and arrangements with prospective employers must be initiated by student and approved by a faculty advisor, the prospective employer, the departmental teaching coordinator and the academic dean prior to the experience.

PP 495 Special Topics in Plant Pathology. 1-3 F.S.Sum. Offered as needed to present materials not normally available in regular course offerings or for offering of new courses on a trial basis.

Selected 500-Level Courses Open To Advanced Undergraduates

PP 501 Phytopathology I. Preq: PP 315 or equivalent. 5(3-6) F.

PP 515 Epidemiology and Plant Disease Control. Preq: PP 315 or PP 318. 3(3-0) S.

PP (MB, BO) 575 The Fungi. Preq: BO 200 or equivalent. 3(3 0) F.

PP (MB, BO) 576 The Fungi-Lab. Coreq: BO 575. 1(0-3) F.

PP 595 Special Problems in Plant Pathology. Preq: CI. Credits Arranged, Maximum 6.

PARKS, RECREATION, AND TOURISM MANAGEMENT

PRT 101 Recreation Resources Orientation Laboratory. 1(0 3) F.S. Introduction to the profession of park, recreation and tourism services and to the career opportunities in the delivery of these services. LOVE

PRT 152 Introduction to Recreation. 3(3, 0) F,S.S.wn. Introduction to the professional field of recreation by presenting the basic principles, fundamentals and concepts of recreation as related to such factors as recreation history and objectives, sociological and eco nomic aspects of recreation, leadership qualities and facility provision; and settings for organized recreation in modern society.

PRT 200 Exploring Leisure Alternatives. 3(3-0) F.S.Sum. Leisure as a lifelong resource for human satisfaction and fulfillment; its potential for physical, mental, social and emotional growth and development of the individual. Leisure opportunity areas presented and evaluated. LOVE

PRT 215 Park and Recreation Maintenance Management. Preq: PRT 152. 3(3 0) F. Maintenance management of park, recreation and leisure service facilities for public use; maintenance job planning and scheduling; preventive maintenance; current maintenance materials and equipment. WARREN

PRT 216 Managing Park and Recreation Facilities. *Preq: PRT 152.3(3-0) S.* Manag ing aquatic recreation resources including swimming pools, beaches, large and small lakes, marinas, and rivers; family campgrounds and golf courses. WARREN WARREN

PRT 220 Commercial Recreation and Tourism. Proc. PRT 152, 3(3-0) F. Commercial recreation and the tourism industry. including its origin, present characteristics, behav ioral foundations, and societal impacts. Emphasis on recreation administration in the commercial sector. BROTHERS, GUSTKE

PRT 320 Convention and Visitor Services. Preq: PRT 152. 3(3 0) Every third semester. Programmatic issues of facilitating conventions, visitor services and special events, includ ing convention operations, development and operation of visitor service programs, and special event programming. GUSTKE

PRT 350 Outdoor Recreation Management. Preq: PRT 152. 3(2.3) F. Concepts and methods of outdoor recreation planning and management explored with emphasis on the public sector. Current issues relative to recreation provision identified and debated.

MOORE, DEVINE

PRT 353 Camp Administration. 3(2 2) S. Development of organized camping emphasis on the administration of resident camping programs. Educational and recreational objectives of camping. Program planning, leadership training, and administration of camps. Laboratory provides for application of camping principles. WARREN

PRT 358 The Recreation Program. Prog. PRT 152, 4/2 4) F. Theoretical and applied approaches to the recreation program planning process. Basic elements of programming using a variety of recreational settings and diversity of practical experience.

LOVE, WILSON

PRT 359 Leadership and Supervision in Recreation. Preqs: PRT 215, PRT 216. 3(2-2) S. Development of awareness skills in leadership, group dynamics, human relations and employee supervision in the delivery of recreation services.

PRT 365 Arts Management in Recreation. Prec. Junior standing. 3(2:2) F. Introduction to arts management in recreation programs. emphasis on the importance and benefits of arts to the individual and community. Understanding and appreciation of the role of the arts in a comprehensive recreation program plan. Emphasis on arts management principles including philosophy, fiscal. Lechnical and physical community resources. WILSON

PRT 366 Administration of Recreation Sports, Preg: PRT 358, 3(3-0) S. General concepts and desirable practices for the effective management of community recreation sports programs. Techniques required for the identification and solution of problems usually associated with community sports programs.

PRT 420 Resort Management and Operations, Prea: PRT 152, 3(3-0) Everythird semester. Theory and practical applications of planning, accommodations management, food and beverage operations, recreation programs, and management in the resort industry

BROTHERS, GUSTKE

PRT 438 Recreation for Special Populations, Preg. PRT 358, 3(3 0) F. Leisure concerns of deprived groups. Status, problems and community service needs of special populations found in most American communities. Special populations include the physically disabled, the mentally retarded, the aging and the economically deprived.

PRT 442 Recreation and Park Interpretive Services. Prea: Junior standing, 3(2-3) F. The principles and practices of environmental and historical interpretation. Personal (attended) and non-personal (unattended) interpretive communication techniques. Comprehensive planning and implementation of interpretive programs, and equipment and facilities used in environmental and historical interpretation. One overnight field trip required. WILSON

PRT 443 Applied Recreation and Park Interpretive Services. Pregs: PRT 442, Junior standing, 3(1 6) S. Development, implementation and evaluation of interpretive com-WILSON munication techniques as applied to historic and natural resources.

PRT 451 Principles of Recreation Planning and Facility Development. Preg: PRT 358, 3(2-3) S. Planning activities analyzed as decision making processes. Identification, interpretation, evaluation and utilization of data and resources necessary for recreation planning. Planning principles applied in the analysis of proposed and existing recreation BROTHERS, REA citoc

PRT 453 Administrative Processes of Recreation/Park Organizations, Preg. PRT 359, 3(3-0) F. Basic administrative processes: the internal organization of the recreation park department; board and executive relationships; legal foundations and legal liability considerations: personnel practices and policies: and public relations administration.

PRT 454 Recreation and Park Finance, Preas: Six hours PRT, senior standing, 3(3.0) S. Recreation and park fiscal administration: sources of finance for operating and capital expenditures, revenue activities, financial planning, budgeting, expenditure policies, auditing and planning for recreation and park services.

PRT 475 Recreation and Park Internship. Preas: PRT 358. PRT 359 and senior stand ing. 8(0-27) F.S.Sum. Provides prospective park, recreation and leisure service profession als a 400-hour (ten-week) learning experience in a selected agency or organization, under the joint supervision of a qualified manager and a university internship supervisor.

PRT 476 Post-Internship Seminar. Preg: PRT 475. 1(0 2) F.Sum. Identification and analysis of current management practices, challenges and issues common to leisure deliverv systems.

PRT 480 Recreation Analysis and Evaluation. Pregs: ST 311, PRT 359, 3(2 2) F.S. Examination of the steps involved in analyzing and estimating the impact of recreation and parks services. Includes relevant issues and useful approaches for systematic analysis. Emphasis is placed on an understanding and development of various types of systematic evaluation designs. Activities leading to the analysis and development of performance reports to assess and improve managerial operational efficiency are covered.

SIDERELIS

PRT 491 Special Topics in Recreation. Preq: Consent of department. 1 3 F.S.Sum. Investigation and analysis of a problem associated with recreation resources.

Selected 500-Level Courses Open To Advanced Undergraduates

PRT 500 Theories of Leisure and Recreation. Preq: Nine hours of PRT courses. 3(3 0) F.

PRT 501 Research Methods in Recreation. Preqs: ST 311 and nine hours of PRT courses. 3(3 0) S.

PRT (EB) 503 Economics of Recreation. Preq: EB 301 or 401. 3(3-0) F.

PRT 504 Recreation and Park Data Systems. Preqs: CSC 200, ST 311; Coreq: PRT 453. 3(3-0) F.

PRT 505 Quantitative Techniques for Recreation and Natural Resource Management. Props. CSC 200, ST 311, 3(3-0) S.

PRT 510 Theories of Sport and Fitness Program Management. Preg. PRT 358. 3(3-0) Every third semester.

PRT 511 Foundations for Sport, Exercise and Fitness Program Management. Preq: PRT 358. 3(3-0) Every third semester.

PRT 512 Recreational Sports Management. Preq: PRT 358. 3(3 0) Every third semester.

PRT 591 Recreation Resources Problems. Preq: Advanced undergrad. or grad. status. 1 4 F.S.

POLITICAL SCIENCE

(Also see PA Public Administration)

PS 201 Introduction to American Government. $J/30\, JFS.Stown. The American federal system, integrating national and state governments, with emphasis on constitutional principles, major governmental lograns, governmental functions, and the politics and machinery of elections. Some attention to other types of political systems, and comparisons made where relevant.$

PS 202 State and Local Government. 3(3 0), F.S. Sum. State and local governments within the context of the American federal system. Special emphasis on federalism, the constitutional legal relationships between state and local governments, and the institu tions, organizational forms, and political processes in American state and local government. McCLAIN, WILLIAMS

PS 204 Problems of American Democracy. 3(3 0) Alt. yrs. Political problems in America from the perspective of political theory. Democracy, economics and politics, racial and sexual equality, civil disobedience, and individual freedom. KESSLER KESSLER

PS 231 International Relations. $J(3 \ 0)$ F.S.Sum. General patterns and attempted control of political interrelationships in the modern state system with emphasis on developments since World War II. Major focus on American and Sovie perceptions of the world, on their foreign policies, and on the increasing impact of Third World nations.

GRIFFIN, KEBSCHULL

PS 236 Issues in Global Politics. 3/3-0). S. Major problems confronting the world community, political issues that they raise, and ways in which they are being addressed internationally. Problems include those related to poverty and economic development of the Third World; to population, food resources, the environment; and to wars, arms races, and sorms control.

PS 241 Introduction to Comparative Polities. 3(3-0). Introductory comparative analysis of a selected variety of political systems always including some developed democracies. some communist states and some developing countries. A minimum familiarity with the American political system is assumed. KEBSCHULL

PS 250 Principles of Political Science. 3(3 0). Survey of the nature and varieties of political behavior; concepts and theories of political science; the sources of political science information; and the comparative characteristics of political behavior and institutions both within and among nation states. KEBSCHULL

PS 298 Special Topics in Political Science. 3(3 0). Utilized for experimental courses at the sophomore level.

PR 301 The President and Congress. Prog. PS 201, 363 0 F.S.Sum. The relationship between the President and Congress in the making of public policy with emphasis on the constitutional, institutional, partisan and personal bases for cooperation and conflict between the two. Emphasis on presidential-legislative interactions in a number of public policy fields. HOLTZMAN

PS 306 Law and Courts in the American Political System. 3(3-0) F.S. The role of state and federal courts in the political system, including: structure. court organization and legal personnel; the nature of law and its role in society; and functions performed by courts in the political system. from dispute settlement to the initiation of social change.

REID, RUBIN

PS 307 Introduction to Criminal Law in the United States. 3(3 0) F.S. Principles underlying the criminal law in the United States and classification of crimes, the criminal act, criminal act, factors affecting criminal responsibility and various types of offenses. Observation of state and federal court sessions. RUBIN

PS 308 Supreme Court and Public Policy. 3(3-0) F.S. The role of the Supreme Court in American politics, with emphasis on the use of litigation as a form of political activity. Readings include relevant court cases as well as descriptions of the Supreme Court in REID, RUBIN

PS 310 Public Policy. 3/3-0). Introduction to public policy formulation and analysis, including agenda-setting strategies, problems of legitimation, the appropriations process, implementation, evaluation, resolution, and termination. PAVLIK, O'SULIVAN

PS 311 Criminal Justice Policy Process. 3(3-0) F,S. Formulation and implementation of policies in various criminal justice institutions. Police agencies, solicitors' offices, courts, prisons and probation and parole departments as public bureaucracies, and interactions of key officials. MOOG

PS312 Introduction to Public Administration. Credit for both PS312 and PS511 is not allowed. 3/3 0) F.S. Administration in city, state and national governments: effectiveness and responsiveness, involvement in policy areas, and issues of ethics and responsibilities. McCLAIN, COE

PS 314 Science, Technology and Public Policy. 3(3 0). Societal impacts of current science and technology. United States and foreign governmental policy processes and responses. The role of science and technology in alleviating resource scarcities. A comparison of domestic with international science and technology issues.

PS320 United States Environmental Politics. 3/2 0/8. Emergence of the environment as an issue in United States politics. Law and policy pertaining to air and water pollution. Iand use, water, energy, toxic substances, and wilderness. Roles of national and state governments, scientists, corporations, and etitzens groups in addressing environmental problems. Contemporary thought on political ecology.

PS 331 U.S. Foreign Policy. 3(3 0) F.S.Sum. The content, formulation, and execution of U.S. foreign policy during the postwar period, with concentration on major issues and trends, the instruments for implementing foreign policy, and analysis of the policy-making process. GILBERT

PS 332 Soviet Foreign Policy. 3(3-0) S. Content, formulation, and execution of Soviet foreign policy since World War II; major issues and trends of the postwar period, the policy-making process, and the institutions responsible for implementing foreign policy. MASTRO PS 336 Global Environmental Politics. 3/3-0/ F. Political aspects of global ecological problems, particularly population, food, energy, minerals, renewable resources, pollution, and extinction of species. Relevant national and international policies, including management of oceans, the seabed, Antarctica, and outer space. SOROOS

PS 342 Political Systems of China and Japan. 3(3-0). A comparative analysis of the structure and processes of politics in China and Japan. WILLIAMS

PS343 Southeast Asia: Internal Politics and External Relations. 3/3 0). Domestic and international politics in the region from Burma to the Philippines. Contemporary issues involving relations among Vietnam, ASEAN, China, Japan, the USSR, and the USA in the context of the internal political dynamics of the ten countries of Southeast Asia.

PS 344 Soviet Politics. 3(3-0) F. Contemporary Soviet political system with consideration given to the historical and ideological base of Soviet politics, comparisons with other political systems. MASTRO

PS 345 Governments and Politics in the Middle East. 3/2 0). Contemporary politics of the Middle East. Emphasis on the historical, geographic, religious, and political economic factors of the region and the individual countries. Attention to the foreign policies of the superpowers in the region as well as to the Arab-Israeli conflict. Middle Eastern oil, and revolutionary developments in Iran and elsewhere. MOOG

PS 346 Comparative Political Systems of Asia. Preq: PS 201. 3(3-0) F.Sum. Comparative political systems of selected Asian countries: political structures, current problems and future prospects that face these countries in their bid to modernize in a traditional setting.

PS361 Introduction to Political Theory. 3(3 0) F. Basic questions about the nature and purpose of politics, as treated by such writers as Plato, Aristotle, St. Augustine, Machia velil, Locke, Rousseau, Tocqueville, Marx, and Nietzsche. KESSLER

PS 362 American Political Thought. 3(3-0) S. American ideas and institutions as viewed from the perspective of great American political thinkers, including Thomas Jefferson, James Madison, Alexander Hamilton, Henry David Thoreau, Abraham Lincolu. Franklin Roosevelt, Frederick Douglass, and Malcolm X. KESSLER

PS 371 Research Methodology of Political Science. Preq: PS 201. 3(3-0) F.S. Principles and procedures of political science research including the philosophy of science: theory construction; sampling, measurement and research designs: computer applications, main frame and microcomputing. OSULLIVAN, VASU, WILLIAMS

PS 401 American Parties and Interest Groups. $3(4 \circ) F$. Impact of American political system upon parties and interest groups: their influence upon that system. American parties and interest groups as instruments for mobilizing electorates, choosing and organizing government leaders, affecting public policy and administration. Strategies, tactics and problems of American parties and interest groups. HOLTZMAN

PS 402 Campaigns and Elections in the U.S. Political System. Prog. PS 201. 373 0. Campaigns and elections in the United States with emphasis on presidential and congressional primary and general elections. Development of theoretical propositions concerning how and why pondidates campaign, and behavioral reasons underlying candidates' successes and failures. Special emphasis on the role of the mass media in the electral process.

PS 406 American State Politics. J(3-0). Comparative study of the politics and policies of the fifty American states. Socioeconomic and political variations and state response to intergovernment domestic programs. Analysis of state policy in economic development, environment, health, housing, education, transportation, criminal justice and regulation. MecLAIN, WILLIAMS PS 408 Urban Politics. 3/3 (). An introduction to politics and policies in urban areas. Topics include comparisons among rural and urban areas, various regions of the U.S. and communities of varying size. The course embodies both an intergovernmental and a policy approach. Policy topics included are planning and growth management, education, hous ing, welfare, health, transportation, environmental and energy issues, and public safety. SVARA

PS 411 Public Opinion and the Media in American Politics. Preq: PS 201. 3(3 0) F.S. Alt. yrs. Nature, content, origins, and effects of public opinion in the American political system: role of the mass media in articulating and shaping public opinion; issues concerning measurement of public opinion. DORFF, VASU

PS (SOC) 413 Criminal Justice Field Work. Preqs: Acceptance in criminal justice option; senior standing; SOC 306 and PS 311. 4(2 8) F.S. (See Sociology)

PS 415 Administration of Justice. Preqs: PS 311 and junior standing. Credit will not be given for both PS 415 and PA 515. 3(3 0) F. Politics and administration in the American system of justice.

PS 431 International Law and Organization. 3(3-0) S. The nature, development and function of international law and international organization as applied to international conflict and cooperation. Special emphasis on the United Nations as both a legal and a political instrument.

PS 437 National Security Policy. Preq: PS 331. 3(3-0). An examination of the formula tion and implementation of contemporary United States national security policy. Emphasis is on defense policy, and attention is also given to economic issues. DORFF. GLIBERT

PS 440 Political Scandals and Co-ruption. Preq: Siz hours of political science. 3(3-0) S. Comparative study of political scandals and corruption. Theories of causes, cultural variables, patterns of exposure, and political consequences of scandal and corruption in states throughout the world. KEBSCHULL

PS 441 Military Coups & Regimes in the Third World. Prec Str hours of political science. Credit will not be given for but PS 441 and PS 541. 360. F. The seizure and exercise of political power by military forces in Asia. Africa, and Latin America. Causes and techniques of military coups with emphasis on the social. economic and political policies of military regimes. Case studies within the context of theories about the political policies of military. KEBSCHULL KEBSCHULL

PS442 Western European Politics. Preq: Sir hours of political science. Credit will not be given for both PS 442 and PS 542. 3(3) S. Political institutions and processes in selected Western European states and in the European Community. Major social, economic and political issues confronting European societies. KEBSCHULL

PS 445 Comparative Systems of Law and Justice. Preqs: PS 311 and junior standing. Credit will not be given for both PS 445 and PS 545.3(3) of F.S. Legal culture and administra tion of justice in various countries and in the U.S. Emphasis on the impact of legal ideology on crime, political justice, police administration, corrections and judicial process. MOOG

PS 446 Comparative Communist Systems. Prog: PS 345 or 328. 3(4 0) F. A study of the international sub-system of states ruled by the Communist Party and the international Communist movement. Procusses on the Soviet, Chinese, and Yugotakian systems as models with emphasis placed on the institutional, political, and ideological similarities and differences within the Communist world. MASTRO

PS 462 Seminar in Political Theory. Preq: PS 361 or consent of instructor. 3(3-0) S. A special area in political theory through selected texts, independent research, and seminar reports. Topics vary from year to year, such as ancient and modern political thought, democratic theory, and political theory in literature.

PS 471 Public Opinion Research Methodology. 3(3 0) F,S. Survey research methodology in public opinion polling, campaign management, media and market research, needs assessment and program evaluation. Topics include questionnaire design, survey sam ping, computer applications, and data analysis. VASU PS 474 Microcomputer Applications in Political Science. Preq: PS 371 or CS 200 or equivalent. 3(3 0) S. Microcomputer applications in Political Science. CARSON

PS 490 Readings and Research in Political Science. Preq: Consent of department. 1 6 F.S. Extensive readings or research in political science under direct faculty supervision.

PS 491 Internship in Political Science. Preq: Consent of instructor. 1-6 F.S.Sum. Intern ship in a governmental agency, interest group, or like organization involves seminar or formal report. McCLAIN

PS 492 Honors Readings and Thesis in Political Science. Preq: Admission to Honors Program and Cl. Enrollment limited to Political Science honors majors. 3-6 F.S.Sum. Independent reading and preparation of an honors thesis in political science.

PS 498 Special Topics in Political Science. Preq: Six hours PS. 3 6 F.S. Detailed investigation of a topic. Topic and mode of study determined by the student and a faculty member.

Selected 500-Level Courses Open To Advanced Undergraduates

PS 502 The Legislative Process. Preq: Advanced undergrad. standing including 12 hours of political science, grad. standing or PBS status. 3(3 0) S.

PS 506 American Constitutional Theory. Preg: Advanced undergrad. standing including 12 hours of political science, grad. standing or PBS status. 3(3 0) F.

PS 507 Constitutional Theory II. Preq: Advanced undergrad. standing including 12 hours of political science, grad. standing or PBS status. 3(3-0) S.

PS 514 Public Finance. Preg: EB 205. 3(3 0) F.

PS 531 International Law. Preq: Grad. or advanced undergrad. standing. 3(3 0).

PS 571 Research Methods and Analysis. Preqs: Advanced undergrad. standing includ ing 12 hrs. of political science, grad. standing or PBS status. 3(3-0).

PS 598 Special Topics in Political Science. Preq: 6 hours of political science. 1-6 F.S.

PSYCHOLOGY

PSY 200 Introduction to Psychology. *id.* 01*F*, S. Sun. Survey of basic principles for the understanding of behavior and experience including development. learning, cognition. biological foundations, perception, motivation, personality, behavior abnormalities, measurement of individual differences, and social processes. The value of scientific observation and experimentation to the development of psychological understanding is emphasized. CUNNINGHAM. KALAT. LUGINBUILL MERSHON. NACOSTE, POND

PSY 210 Applied Psychology. Preqs: PSY 200, Juniors and Seniors are adriesd to take PSY 412, rather than PSY 210, 840 05. A reas of practical application of psychology. Specific content may vary from semester to semester. Typically includes illustrative cases of psychological practice in mental health, environmental design, marketing, crime conrol, education and work settings.

PSY (ST) 240 Introduction to Behavioral Research I. Preq: PSY 200; Coreq: PSY (ST) 241. For PSY and HRD majors only, 3(30) F.S. Introduction to quantitative methods in psychology, including measurement, experimental control, validity, and fundamentals of research design. Discussion of distributions and statistical inference. KLEIN, LEVERE

PSY (ST)241 Introduction to Behavioral Research I Lab. Preq: PSY 200; Coree: PSY (ST) 240. For PSY and HRD majors only. 1(0-2) F,S. Students design, analyze and report a variety of simple experiments. KLEIN, LEVERE

PSY (ST) 242 Introduction to Behavioral Research II. Preq: PSY (ST) 249; Correg: PSY (ST) 243. For PSY and HRD majors only, 3(3 0) F.S. Continuation of PSY (ST) 240. Ethics of Research in Psychology. Techniques for the development of research proposals. Statistical techniques for data analysis including non-parametrics, one-way and two way ANOVA and introduction to correlation and regression. KLEIN, LEVERE

PSY (ST) 243 Introduction to Behavioral Research II Lab. Preq: PSY (ST) 240; Coreq: PSY (ST) 242. For PSY and HRD majors only. 2(0 4) F.S. Design and analysis of a major research project.

PSY 300 Perception. Press: PSY 200. 363 01 F, S.S.wm. An introduction to anatomy and physiology of major ensory systems, their relation to central structures, and basic problems dealt with by psychophysics. Examination of the chief determiners of perception, including both stimulus variables and such organismic variables as learning, motivation and attention. The discussion of perceptual theory and processes emphasizes topics in two-and three-dimensional spatial perception. MERSHON

PSY 304 Educational Psychology. 3(3-0) F.S.Sum. Psychological principles applied to education, including cognitive strategies for learning and remembering, critical thinking and problem-solving strategies, student motivation, classroom management techniques, components of teacher effectiveness, measurement and student evaluation procedures, characteristics of exceptional children, mainstreaming the classroom, and multicultural education.

PSY 307. Industrial and Organizational Psychology. Prog. PSY 200, juniors and seniors. 3/d 02 Nom. Surveys the application of psychological theories and methods to problems involving people in work settings. Topics include: organizational and manage ment theory: work motivation and job satisfaction; job and organizational and sets performance evaluation: personnel recruitment. selection, and placement; and personnel recruitment. CUNNIGHAM

PSY 310 Learning and Motivation. Prog. PSY 200. 370 0) F.S.Sum. Introduction to the primary laboratory research areas in learning and motivation: classical conditioning, operant conditioning, verbal learning, drive theory, and the role of motives. Emphasis upon research on conditioning and the motivational processes as the foundations for uterhiques in behavior modification. Examination of both the uses and limitations of current information on learning and motivation.

PSY 320 Cognitive Processes. Preq. PSY 200. 3(3-0) F.S.Sum. An introduction to research and theory in cognition including such topics as memory, acquisition and use of language, reading, problem solving, reasoning, and the acquisition and use of concepts.

NEWMAN

PSY 330 Biological Psychology. Preg: PSY 200. BS 100 or 105 is recommended. 3(3-0) F. Biological mechanisms of behavior, including elementary neuroanatomy and neurophysi ology, sensory and motor processes, and their application to motivation, learning, and psychological processes. KALAT

PSY 340 Ergonomics. Proc. PSY 200. 360 pF. Concepts from ergonomics, environmental psychology, and cognitive psychology related through design examples to problems of everyday living. Criteria of efficiency, comfort and safety evaluated relative to the design of activity, products, and the environment. Topics include: visual and auditory perception, information processing, physical activity, noise and lighting, work space design. CONVERSE ONVERSE

PSY 350 Human Resource Development Skills. Preq: Junior standing: Coreq: PSY 495, SP 112. For HRD majors only. 38 00 F. Instruction, practice and development of skills in the psychology of behavior observation, interviewing, instruction and organizing. Emphasis on issues relevant to human service providers in public and private settings.

PSY 370 Personality. Preq: PSY 200. 3(3 0) F.Sum. Major personality theories. Definition of personality associated with each theory as well as the assumptions and principles used in accounting for human behavior. Theories evaluated considering recent research. PSY 376 Developmental Psychology. Preq: PSY 200 or 304, 3(3-0) F.S.Sum. Behavioral development during the life span. including study of current theories and project work with persons at various stages of the life cycle.

BAKER-WARD, HALBERSTADT, SNYDER

PSY 411 Social Psychology. Preq: PSY 200. d(3-0) F,S. Basic theory and research on how the average person responds to social stimuli, and how these responses are perceived and responded to by others. Topics include affiliation, attraction, interpersonal perception, altruism, aggression, attitude formation and change, conformity, group dynamics, and environmental psychology. NACOSTE

PSY 412 Applied Psychological Research. Preqs: PSY 200; STA 311 or both PSY 240 and 242, 3(1-0) F. Guided practice in applied research for students in psychology and related disciplines. Problem definition, research design, measurement, statistical analysis, and computer processing. SMITH

PSY (PHI) 425 Introduction to Cognitive Science. Proc. One supper level course in either PHI. PSY. CSC or Linguistics, or permission of instructor. Credit cannot be given for both PHI PSY 125 and PHI PSY 525, 31(4) 0F. Philosophical foundations and empirical fundamentals of cognitive science. an interdisciplinary approach to human cognition. Topics include: the computational model of mind, mental representation, cognitive architecture, the acquisition and use of language.

PSY 436 Introduction to Psychological Measurement. Press: PSY 240 sequence or ST 311, 3/4 01 S, Alt. grx. Emphasizes measurement in the science of psychology: controlled experiments, and studies of individual differences. Principles relating to applied problems are discussed, but more emphasis is placed on principles which relate to psychology as a science. WESTBROOK

PSY 470 Abnormal Psychology. Preq: PSY 200 or 304. 3/3 0) S.Sum. Common psycho logical disorders of children and adults. Historical and theoretical perspectives on abnor mal behavior; issues of assessment and classification. etiology. symptoms. and treatment of disorders. ERCHUL. WALKER

PSY 475 Child Psychology. Preq: PSY 200 or 304; PSY 376. 3(3-0) F,Sum. Intellectual, social, emotional and personality development of the child. Physical growth discussed as needed for an understanding of the psychological development of the child.

BAKER WARD, HESS, WALKER

PSY 476 Psychology of Adolescent Development. Prez: PSY 2000 or PSY 2014; 3(3-0) F.S.Sum. Theories, principles, and issues related to human psychological development and emphasizing the period of adolescence. Consideration of cognitive. social, and physiological changes: their interaction; and implications for the teaching and parenting of adolescents. NYDER

PSY 491 Special Topics in Psychology. Preq: PSY 200. 3(3-0) F.S. Exploration in depth of advanced areas and topics of current interest in psychology.

PSY 495 Human Resource Development Practicum. Preq: Jr. standing. For HRD majors nolg. 3 & F.S. Field experience in the use of skills acquired during the skill semester. The student will work at an off-campus site during two consecutive semesters. GRAY

PSY 498 Psychology Honors Seminar, Prog. Permission of department; HRD and PSY honors students, Mast take two semesters, 3(1) 4) as needed. Seminar and independent study under faculty direction. Provides the undergraduate psychology honors students with an opportunity to practice skills in designing, conducting, and evaluating research. The student, working closely with a faculty advisor, designs a research approach to a particular doyd of literature, accumulates appropriate data, and analyzes and evaluates the data.

PSY 499 Individual Study in Psychology. Preq: Permission of the Department; Coreq: PSY 495 for HRD majors during their work semester. 1-6 F.S. Individual research project (literature review, experiment, survey, field study) open to any undergraduate, under the direction of a Psychology Department faculty member. Selected 500-Level Courses Open To Advanced Undergraduates

PSY 502 Physiological Psychology. Preq: Twelve hours of PSY including PSY 200, 300, 310. 3(3 0) F.

PSY 504 Advanced Educational Psychology. Preq: Six hours of PSY. 3(3 0) F.

PSY 505 History and Systems of Psychology. Preqs: PSY 200, 300, 310, 320 or Cl or grad. status. 3(3-0) S.

PSY 530 Advanced Abnormal Psychology. Preqs: PSY 200, 370. 3(3 0) S.

PSY 533 Biological Factors in Abnormal Behavior. Preqs: Six hours of PSY and 6 hours of biology. 3(3 0) Alt. Sum.

PSY 535 Tests and Measurements. Preq: Sir hours of PSY. 3(3-0) F.S.Sum.

PSY (IE) 540 Human Factors in Systems Design. Preq: IE (PSY) 338 or IE 354; Coreq: ST 507 or 515. 3(3 0).

PSY 565 Organizational Psychology. Preq: Nine hours of PSY. 3(3 0) F.

PSY 576 Advanced Developmental Psychology. Preq: Nine hours of PSY, including PSY 376, PSY 475 or PSY 476. 3(3 0).

PSY 577 Adolescent Development. Preq: Six hours of PSY or CL 3(3 0).

PSY 591 Special Topics in Psychology. Preq: Six hours of PSY: Coreq: Three hours of ST. 1 3 F.S.

PSY 594 Area Seminar in Human Resources Development. Preq: Cl. 1 3, Max. 6. F.S.

PHYSICS

PY 101 Perspectives on Physics. Preq: Course available for Physics majors only. 1(1-0) F. Orientation to the current practice of physics, including discussion of historical back ground, scientific viewpoint, current topics, and careers in physics. Visits to departmental research laboratories. PAESLER

PY 201 University Physics I. Preq: MA 141; Coreq: MA 241. 4(3-3) S. First course of three semester sequence for students majoring in physical and mathematical sciences. Calculus is used throughout, Principles of classical Newtonian mechanics are covered in detail.

PY 202 University Physics II. Preqs: PY 201, MA 241. 4(3-3) F. Second course of three semester sequence designed primarily for students majoring in physical and mathematical sciences. Calculus is used throughout. Principles of electricity and magnetism are covered in detail.

PY 203 University Physics III. Preqs: PY 202, MA 242. 4(3-3) S. Third course of three semester sequence designed primarily for students majoring in physical and mathematical sciences. Calculus is used throughout. Principles of wave optics and modern physics are covered in detail.

PY 204 General Physics. Prog:MA141. Credit cannot be enrad for both <math display="inline">PY 204, and PY 205. $3/3\cdot00$. Introduction to physics, including the study of mechanics, sound, heat, and thermodynamics. The analytical approach is employed with emphasis on problem solving. Identical to PY 205, except that there is no laboratory. Offered only through Independent Studies.

PY 205 Physics for Engineers and Scientists I. Preq: MA 141 with a grade of Corbetter. 4(3-3) F, S, Sum. First semester of a two-semester sequence in introductory physics, with laboratory. A calculus-based study of mechanics, sound, and heat.

PY 206 General Physics Laboratory. Preq: PY 204. Enrollment subject to approval of Physics Department, and limited to students who have passed PY 204. Not open to students having credit for PY 205. 1(0-2) F.S.Sum. Laboratory part of PY 205. Approximately ten experiments taken from the fields of mechanics, sound, heat and thermodynamics. PY 207 General Physics. Prog. PY 203 or PY 204. Credit cannot be carned for both PY 207 and PY 208. Introduction to physics, including the study of electricity and magnetism optics, and modern physics. The analytical approach is employed, with emphasis on problem solving. Identical to PY 208, except that there is no laboratory. Offered only through Independent Studies.

PY 208 Physics for Engineers and Scientists II. Preqs: PY 205 and MA 241 with grade of C or better: 4(3 a) F.S.Sum. Second semester of a two-semester sequence in introductory physics, with laboratory. A calculus-based study of electricity, magnetism, optics, and modern physics.

PY 209 General Physics Laboratory, Preg. PY 207, Open only to students who have passed PY 207, Not open to students who have credit for PY 208, Enrolment subject to approval of Physics Department. Approximately 10 experiments taken from the field of electricity and magnetism, optics, and modern physics.

PY 211 College Physics I. (Non Calculus) Preg: MA 111 or 116. Credit not allowed for both J11 and either 201 or 205. 4(3-2) F.S.Sum. First semester of a two semester introductory sequence in non calculus physics, with laboratory. Mechanics, heat, wave motion and sound.

PY 212 College Physics II. (Non Calculus) Preg. PY 211; Credit not allowed for both 212 and ciliur 2020 or 20% 4(3-2) F.S. Second semester of a two semester introductory sequence in non-calculus physics, with laboratory. Electricity, and magnetism. light, modern physics.

PY 923 Astronomy. 40 01 F.S.Sun, An introductory, descriptive survey of the field of astronomy, designed primarily for the non-science major. History of astronomy: the solar system, with current results from space probes: the sun and other stars, galaxies; and cosmology. Exotic recent discoveries such as quasars, pulsars, and black holes included. A companion laboratory course (PV 225) offers an introduction to astronomical observing.

PY 225 Astronomy Laboratory. Coreq: PY 223. 1(0-2) F.S. Introduction to astronomical observing. Twelve exercises include astronomical instruments: the nature of light: Kepler's and Newton's laws of motion: the constellations: planets, binary stars, stellar clusters, and galaxies. Use of small telescopes to observe celestial objects.

PY 228 Introduction to Stellar Astrophysics. Prog. PY 202 or PY 208, 3/3 0/5. Introduction to the study of stars, galaxies, and the universe. Stars and stellar evolution; interstellar medium; galaxies and galaxy cluster; cosmology: Recent developments in the understanding of neutron stars, black holes, active galaxies, quasars, and inflationary cosmologies.

PY 231 Physics for Non-Scientists. For humanities and social science students only, 4(2) 21F.S.Sum. The history, philosophy, methods and fundamental concepts of physics with applications to everyday modern living. Topics in mechanics, heat, electricity, light, rela tivity, quantum concepts, and atomic and nuclear phenomena.

PY 240 Exophysics. Preq: One of PY 201, 205, 211, 223. 3(3-0) F. A wide range of principles of physics is employed to examine problems in exophysics. Topics include conditions for life on other planets, possibility of extraterrestrial intelligence and the problems of interstellar communications.

PY 299 Special Problems in Physics. Preq: Consent of department. 1 3. F.S. Study in experimental or analytical topics in classical and modern physics.

PY 401, 402 Quantum Physics I, II. Preq: PY 411. 3(3 0) F.S. An introduction to the basic principles of quantum physics with an emphasis on selected applications to atoms, molecules, solids, nuclei, and elementary particles.

PY 407 Introduction to Modern Physics. Preqs: MA 242, PY 208. 3(3 0) F.S. Major developments in modern physics: special relativity, origin of the quantum theory, atomic and molecular structure of solids, properties of nuclei and elementary particles. PY 411 Mechanics I. Prog: PY 2030 r 208, MA 341, 3(3-0) F. First semester of a two semester sequence in intermediate classical mechanics of particles and systems of parti cles. Solutions of problems in Newtonian mechanics; one dimensional motion; linear, damped, driven oscillations; two particle collisions; introduction to Lagrangian and Hamiltonian dynamics.

PY 412 Mechanics II. Preq: PY 411. 3(3-0) S. Continuation of PY 411 with emphasis on Langrangian techniques: central force motion, rotating coordinate systems, rigid body dynamics, coupled oscillations. Elements of special relativity.

PY 413 Thermal Physics. Preqs: PY 203 or 407, MA 341, 3(3 0) S. An introduction to statistical mechanics and thermodynamics. The statistical study of physical systems emphasizing the connection between the statistical description of macroscopic systems and classical thermodynamics. Concepts of heat, internal energy, temperature and entropy. Classical and quantum statistical distributions.

PY 414 Electromagnetism I. Preqs: PY 208 or 208, MA 341.3(3 0) F. The first semester of a two semester sequence. An intermediate course in electromagnetic theory using the methods of vector calculus. Electrostatic field and potential, dielectrics, solution to Laplace's and Poisson's equations, magnetic fields of steady currents.

PY 415 Electromagnetism II. Preq: PY 414. 3(3 0) S. A continuation of PY 414. Elec tromagnetic induction, magnetic fields in matter, Maxwell's equations, wave guides, radiation.

PY 441 Spacetime Physics. Prog. PY 203 or 407, 3(3-0) S. Introduction to spacetime physics in accordance with Einstein's special theory of relativity: time dilation. Itwin paradox, Doppler effect, relativistic space travel, four-vectors, relativistic momentum and nergy conservation laws in high nergy physics. Consequences of Einstein's gravitational theory in cosmology: models of the expanding universe, neutron stars, black holes and the "big bage" hypothesis.

PY 451 Electronics for Physicists. Prog. PY 414: Corrog. PY 415. 3(1.4) S. Analog and digital electronics laboratory course serving as an introduction to the use of modern instrumentation required for experimental research in physics. Bipolar and field effect transistors.operational amplifiers, oscillators, power supplies, analog digital and digitalanalog conversion, and digital logic circuits.

PY 452 Advanced Physics Laboratory. Preqs: Senior standing and consent of depart ment. $1 \ge F$, S. Experiments in mechanics; electromagnetism; optics; and atomic, nuclear, plasma, and solid state physics.

PY 499 Independent Research in Physics. Preq: Consent of department. 1 6 F.S.Sum. Study and research in physics. Topics for experimental or theoretical investigation.

Selected 500-Level Courses Open To Advanced Undergraduates

PY 506 Nuclear and Subatomic Physics. Preqs: PY 203 or 407; PY 412. 3(3-0) F.

PY 507 Elementary Particle Physics. Preq: PY 401, 506. 3(3-0) S.

PY 508 Ion and Electron Physics. Preq: PY 414. 3(3-0) F.

PY 509 Plasma Physics. Preq: PY 414. 3(3 0) F.

PY 510 Nuclear Physics II. Preq: PY 410. 4(3 2) S.

PY (NE) 511 Nuclear Physics for Engineers. Preq: PY 410. 3(3 0) F.

PY 516 Physical Optics. Preq: PY 415. 3(3 0) F.

PY 517 Atomic and Molecular Physics. Preqs: PY 401, 412. 3(3 0) S.

PY 521 Statistical Physics I. Preqs: PY 401, PY 413. 3(3 0) S.

PY 525 Computational Physics. Preq: PY 411, 414, 3(3-0) F.

PY 543 Astrophysics. Preqs: PY 203 or 407; PY 411. 3(3 0) S.

PY (ECE) 552 Introduction to the Structure of Solids. Preq: PY 401. 3(3 0) S.

PY 553 Introduction to the Structure of Solids II. Preq: PY 552 or equivalent. 3(3 0) F. PY (MA) 555 Mathematical Introduction to Celestial Mechanics. Preq: MA 341. 3(4 0) F.

PY (MA) 556 Orbital Mechanics. Preqs: MA 341, 405, knowledge of elementary mechan ics and computer programming. 3(3-0) S.

PY 590 Special Topics in Physics. Preq: Consent of department. Credits arranged. F.S.

RELIGION

(Also see PHI Philosophy)

REL (FLH) 101 Elementary Biblical Hebrew I. 3(3-0). The elements of grammar and syntax essential for a reading knowledge of Biblical Hebrew. Reading is drawn primarily from the Book of Genesis and some attention given to exceptical method.

REL (FLH) 102 Elementary Biblical Hebrew II. Preq: REL (FLH) 101. 3(3 0). A continuation of REL (FLH) 101 with increased emphasis upon reading selected prose passages.

REL (FLH) 201 Intermediate Biblical Hebrew I. Preq. REL (FLH) 102. 3(3-0). Continuing development of vocabulary and understanding of grammar and syntax through reading of selected prose and poetic passages in the Hebrew Bible. Exegetical matters are considered.

REL (FLH) 202 Intermediate Biblical Hebrew II. Preq: REL (FLH) 201. 3(3 0). Exclusive attention devoted to reading and interpreting selected prose and poetic passages in the Hebrew Bible.

REL 298 Special Topics in Religion. $3(3\ 0)$. Selected studies in religion that do not appear regularly in the curriculum. Topics will be announced for each semester in which the course is offered.

REL 300 Religious Traditions of the World. 3(3-0). Major Eastern and Western religious traditions with attention to their basic teachings and practices as well as to the historical, geographical, social, and political settings in which they have arisen and developed.

REL (SOC) 309 Religion and Society. 3(3-0). (See Sociology)

REL 311 Introduction to the Old Testament. 3(3 0). Study of Old Testament books, examining their content, background, and development. Comparisons of the biblical material with other Ancient Near Eastern literature. Assessment of contributions from archeology and literary studies to clarifying the text.

REL 312 Introduction to the New Testament. 3(3-0). Literary and historical study of the New Testament in its Jewish and Greco-Roman contexts. Special attention to distinctive characteristics of the Gospels and their relationships, early controversies with Judaism and the emergence of church structure and teaching.

REL 314 Introduction to Intertestamental Literature. 3(3-0). Intertestamental litera ture in the context of Jewish history. institutions, and beliefs of the Intertestamental Period (ca. 300 B.C. ca. 100 A.D.).

REL 317 Christianity. $\mathcal{A}(3 \ 0)$. Development of Christianity from its origins to the present: events, persons, ideas, beliefs, and practices which were most significant in this development.

REL (HI) 320 Religion in American History. *Preq: 3 hours of History or Sophomore* standing. 3(3 d). Representative people, movements, and thought in the major religions within the context of American society and culture.

REL 323 Religious Cults, Sects, and Minority Faiths in America. 3/3-01. Religious cults, sects, and minority faiths in America, including Mormonism, Christian Science, and Jehovah's Witnesse. Also covers such alternate groups as the holiness charismatic movement and the Unification Church. Origins, development, and teachings of these groups within the context of American culture and religion.

REL (HI) 324 American Religion After Darwin. 3(3-0). Major religious issues in America from the Civil War to the mid-1920s, including science and religion, the impact of Darwin's evolutionary theory, biblical criticism, liberalism versus fundamentalism, the churches in an industrial society.

REL 326 The Catholic Traditions. 3(3 0). The history, basic teaching, and cultural influences of Roman Catholicism and Eastern Orthodoxy.

REL327 Issues in Contemporary Religion. 3(3-0). Responses of contemporary Western religious thinkers to critics of religion and to challenges posed by the 20th century including the Nazi Holocaust, social injustice (liberation theologies black, feminist, Third World), ecological crisis, threat of nuclear warfare, and conflicts between religions.

REL331 The Hindu Tradition. 3(3-0). Basic religio-philosophical concepts, social institutions, and individual practices of Hindu civilization from earliest Vedic times to the present. Focus on major traditions: Action (karma), Knowledge (jnana), and Devotion (bhakti), with emphasis on disciplines (yoga), myth.symbol, art.

REL 332 The Buddhist Traditions. *36* 0). History and structure of the Buddhist tradition analyzed through the "three jewels": the Buddha, the Monastic Community (sargha), and the Teachings (dharma). Emphasis on fundamental religio-philosophical concepts, social history and ritual practices of Southern Buddhism, early Mahayana development, and Tantric ideais. Growth of the traditions in China and Japan.

REL (HI) 407 Islamic History to 1798. Preq: 3 hours of history. 3(3 0). Credit will not be given for both HI 407 and HI 507. (See History)

REL (HI) 408 Islam in the Modern World. Preq: 3 hours of history. 3(3-0). (See History)

REL 498 Special Topics in Religion. Preq: 6 hours REL. 1-6. Detailed investigation of selected topics in religion. Topics determined by faculty members in consultation with head of the department. Course may be used for individualized study programs.

SOCIOLOGY

(Also see ANT - Anthropology)

SOC 202 Principles of Sociology. 3(3 0) F.S. Sum. Introduction to sociology. Analyses of key processes and institutions including interaction, inequality, organization, socialization, and social change. Includes core sociological concepts, methods, theories.

SOC 203 Current Social Problems. 3(3 0) F.S.Sum. Definition and substance of social problems with emphasis on contemporary United States. Problems may include crime, race conflict, illness, family stress, inequality, poverty, housing, population, and social aspects of environmental crises. Includes core sociological concepts, methods, theories.

SOC 204 Sociology of Family. 3(3-0) F,S,Sum. Contemporary American family structures and processes and their development. Focus on socialization, mate selection, marital adjustment and dissolution. Includes core sociological concepts, methods, theories.

SOC 205 Work: Occupations and Professions. *3i.4* 0) F.S.Sum. Focuses on worker experience of rewards, satisfaction, exploitation, and alienation. Examines occupations and work settings of industrial workers, professional workers, office workers, and execu tive workers. Recurrent themes include effects of technology and managerial control on worker experiences, changing job opportunities for women, and relationship of education to jobs. Includes core sociologrizal concents, methods, theories. SOC 206 Social Deviance. 4(3-0) F.S.Sum. Social processes in the creation and maintenance of deviant populations: classification, objectification of social meanings, functions of subcultures, and social outcomes of the deviance-ascription process. Includes core sociological concepts, methods, theories.

SOC 220 Cultural Geography. *3(3-0)*. Investigates the world's past and present cultural diversity by studying spatial patterns of population, language, religion, material and non-material culture, technology and livelihoods, communities and settlements, and political organization and interaction.

SOC 241 Sociology of Agriculture and Rural Society. *30:40 F.S.* Application of sociological concepts, methods, theories and styles of reasoning to main's social problems facing rural America. Changing structure of agriculture: social impact of agricultural technol ogy: rural comunity growth and decline: rural industrialization, rural power, natural resources and environmental issues in rural America. Includes core sociological concepts, methods, theories.

SOC (ANT) 261 Technology in Society and Culture. 3/3 (0) F.S. Processes of social and cultural change with focus on role of technological innovation. Cross-cultural emphasis. Special attention to role of scientists and engineers in sociocultural change. Social and cultural impact analysis of planned technological change. Topical case studies apply course concepts and principles. Includes corre sociological concepts, methods, theories.

SOC 281 Sociology of Medicine (Formerly SOC 313). dJ 0 F.S. Employs theory and empirical studies to understand the social etiology of disease, health practices, practition ers. and institutions, and the special area of mental health. Studies historical as well as contemporary examples of social influences on. and effects of, health throughout the world, but especially in the United States. Includes core sociological concepts, methods, theories.

SOC 300 Social Research Methods. Preq: 3 cr. in SOC, 200 level; Coreq: ST 311. 4(3-2), F.S.Sum. Basic methods of social research, research design, sampling, data collection, measurement, and analysis; the relationship between theory and research. Laboratory exercises on computer applications.

SOC 301 Human Behavior. Preg. 3er. in SOC. 200 level. 3(3-0) F.S.Sum. The development of personality as a consequence of social interactions and behavior of individuals in social contexts. Topics include processes of learning, socialization, social perception, organization, stability and change of attitudes, norms, norm formation and conformity, social roles and role strain, interpersonal attraction, and intergroup and intragroup relations.

SOC 302 Mass Communications and Modern Society. Preq: 3 cr. in SOC. 200 level. 3/3 0). Sociology of mass communications: its processes, messages, audiences, communicators, and social effects. Classic works by social scientists studied for impact of mass communications on contemporary decision-making and life style.

SOC 304 Women and Men in Society. *Prep.* 3 er. in *SOC*, 200 *level*. *3(S-0) F.S*. Investigates perpetuation and change in female and male gender roles using sociological concepts, theories and research. Explores how gender role expectations are developed and transmitted. Employs historical and cross-cultural perspectives as comparative bases for studying causes and consequences of sex differentiation in contemporary society.

SOC 305 Racial and Ethnic Relations. *Prog.* 2 cr. in *SOC*, 200 *level*. 43:-01 *F.S.Sum*. Study of the nature of the relationships among racial and ethnic groups in societies around the world but with emphasis on the United States. Explores topics such as inequalities of wealth, power and status, racism. conflict, and social boundaries among groups. Current trends in intergroup relations are discussed.

SOC 306 Criminology. Preq: 3 cr. in SOC. 200 level. 36:00 F.S.Sum. The processes whereby behavior is defined as crime and persons are identified as criminals. Includes a sociological investigation of agencies of law enforcement, adjudication, corrections, and prevention; patterns of criminal behavior; explanations of variations in criminality with emphasis on socioultural and aciopsychological theories. SOC (REL) 309 Religion and Society. 373-09 F.S. Religious beliefs, practices, and organizations addressed as social phenomena. Structural functionalism, conflict, and sub jectivism as theroretical orientations for understanding influences between religion and society. Relationship of religions to family, government, and economy, and to social div isions conflict, and change.

SOC 311 Community Relationships. Preq: 3 cr. in SOC. 200 level. 3(3-0) S. Institutions, organizations, and agencies found in modern communities; social problems and conditions with which they deal; their interrelationships and trends toward comprehensive planning.

SOC 342 Rural Societies Around the World. *Preq. 3 cr. in SOC, 300 level. 3(3 0) Scological description, analysis and understanding of rural societies in Asia. A frica and Latin America and an overview of the process of socioeconomic development in these societies. Specific topics includes sociological approaches to the study of development, land tenure, agrarian reform, the social and economic structures of peasant societies, and revolution.*

SOC 351 Population and Planning. Preq: 3 cr. in SOC. 3(3 0) F. Effects of births, deaths and migration on population size. composition, and distribution. Socioeconomic and political implications of demographic change. Impact of alternative policies on demographic processes.

SOC 400 Theories of Social Structure. *Prog. 3 cr. in SOC. 2001evel. 3(3-0) F.S.* Contributions of Durkheim, Marx. Weber and others to contemporary macro level sociological theories. Origins and development of functionalist and conflict approaches. Theories of social solidarity, class structure, the state, bureaucratization, ideology. Uses of original works.

SOC 401. Theories of Social Interaction. Prog. 3 er. in SOC, 200 level. 3(3 0) F.S. Contributions of Weber, Simmel, Mead, Homans and others to contemporary micro-level sociological theories. Origins and development of ethnomethodology, symbolic interaction and exchange theory. Theories of the self, social construction of reality, interpersonal conflict. Uses of original works.

SOC 402 Urban Sociology. Preq: 3 cr. in SOC, 200 level; SOC 300 or equivalent methods course. 3(3-0). Urban social structures emphasizing determinants and consequences of changes in urban places and life styles. Current urban problems and various approaches to urban social planning.

SOC410 Sociology of Organizations. Prog. 3cr. in SOC, 2001evd; SOC 3000 requivilend methods course. 313-01, Applications of sociological theories to study of organizational structures and processes. Special attention to formal and informal controls, structural change, conflict and cooperation, and organizational relations with environment. Extensive use of case studies and historical investigations.

SOC (PS) 413 Criminal Justice Field Work. Progr. SOC 306 and PS 311, senior standing in Criminal Justice option. 4(2 s) F,S. Supervised observation and experience in a criminal justice agency. Study of relationships between ongoing programs and relevant political and sociological theory and research. Weekly seminars, small groups, and individual conferences. Presentation of an integrative report.

SOC 414 Social Class. Preq: 3 cr. in SOC, 200 level; SOC 300 or equivalent methods course. 3/3 0). The universality of social inequality, its bases, and consequences. Relationship of social inequality to social class, life chances, life styles and social mobility. Theories and research methods pertinent to the study of social class.

SOC 415 Social Thought. Prog. 3 cr. in SOC. 200 level; SOC 300 or equivalent methods course. 3(3-0). Discussion and analysis of social thought in its philosophical and social science, especially sociological perspectives. Major sociological theories, their construction and evaluation, their application to specific substantive fields, and the relationship between theory and research. SOC 418 Sociology of Education. Preg. 3 cr. in SOC, 200 level; SOC 300 or equivalent methods course. 43 0). Application of sociological theories to education, relating processes of stratification, socialization, and organization. Sociological analysis of classroom and learning. Connections of schooling with family, community, and work. Cross-cultural and U.S. research.

SOC 420 Sociology of Corrections. Progs 3 cr. in SOC, 200 Level; SOC 300 or equivalent methods course, di-01.8 A variety of correctional settings studied in sociological perspective. Major topics: formal and informal organization: immate social systems: correctional programs and their consequences, alternatives to confinement, special purpose facilities. Focus on contemporary American prison systems with historical and cross-cultural comparisons.

SOC 425 Juvenile Delinquency. Preg: 3 cr. in SOC. 200 level; SOC 300 or equivalent methods course, 3(3-0) S.Sum. Nature and extent of juvenile delinquency: measurement problems; and biogenic, psychogenic and sociogenic theories of delinquency causation. Policy implications of delinquency theories for treatment and prevention. Evaluation of treatment and prevention programs.

SOC 426. The Juvenile Justice System. Preg. 3 cr. in SOC, 200 lengl; SOC 300 or equivalent methods course. 3/3-0/ F. The development of the juvenile justice system; theory and practice of juvenile justice with emphasis on social control, social organization and social interaction; decision making and its consequences as demonstrated in enforcement, adjudication and corrections. Field trips to various juvenile justice agencies.

SOC 427 Sociology of Law. Preq: 3 cr. in SOC, 200 level; SOC 300 or equivalent methods course. (3/3-0) F. Sociological concepts, theories, and research of law as social control. Social forces behind the creation, maintenance, and application of law in American Society.

SOC 440 Social Change. Prog: 3 cr. in SOC. 200 level; SOC 300 or equivalent methods covere. 3/3-01. Sources, processes, and consequences of social change on macro and micro levels. Applications of classical and contemporary theories to historical and moderne examples of social change in international, national, regional, community, and institutional settings. Examples of empirical studies and appropriate methodologies for each level of analysis.

SOC 455 Independent Field Work in Applied Sociology. Prog. SOC 200; Coreg: SOC 140. Senior standing in Sociology, 3-6 F.S.Sum. Supervised observation and experience in an applied setting. Student develops and demonstrates competency in his her major area by applying sociological knowledge to organization/agency problems.

SOC 490 Senior Seminar in Sociology. Preqs: Senior standing and consent of department; SOC 300 or equivalent. $\delta(3-0)$. Synthesis of knowledge, theory, and methods from earlier courses or a detailed study of a substantive or conceptual area.

SOC 492 External Learning Experience. Prog. Sophomore standing. 1-6 F.S. A learning experience in agriculture and life sciences within an academic framework that utilizes facilities and resources which are external to the campus. Contact and arrangements with prospective employers must be initiated by student and approved by a faculty adviser, the prospective employer, the departmental teaching coordinator and the academic dean prior to the experience.

SOC493 Special Problems in Sociology. Proc. Sophomore standing. 1-6 F.S. A learning experience in agriculture and life sciences within an academic framework that utilizes campus facilities and resources. Arrangements must be initiated by student and approved by a faculty advisor and departmental teaching coordinator.

SOC 495 Special Topics in Sociology. 1-3 F,S,Sum. Offered as needed to present materials not normally available in regular course offerings or for new courses on a trial basis.

SOC 498 Independent Study in Sociology. Preq: Six hours SOC above the 200 level. 1 6 F.S.Sum. A detailed investigation of a topic in sociology. Topic and mode of study determined by the faculty member(s) in consultation with the department head. Selected 500-Level Courses Open To Advanced Undergraduates

SOC 501 Leadership. Preq: SOC 202 or equivalent. 3(3 0).

SOC 502 Society, Culture and Personality. Preq: SOC 202 or equivalent. 3(3 0).

SOC 505 Medical Sociology. Preq: Six credits in SOC. grad. standing or PBS status. 3(3 0).

SOC 508 Social Organization. Preq: SOC 400 or SOC 511. 3(3-0).

SOC 509 Population Problems. Preq: SOC 202 or equivalent. 3(3 0).

SOC 510 Industrial Sociology. Preq: SOC 202 or equivalent. 3(3 0).

SOC 513 Community Organization and Development. Preq: SOC 202 or equivalent. \$(3-0).

SOC 514 Developing Societies. Preq: Six hours SOC. ANT, grad. standing or PBS status. 3(3-0).

SOC 515 Deviant Behavior. Preq: Six hours SOC, ANT, grad. standing or PBS status. 3(3-0).

SOC 516 Social Control. Preq: Six hours SOC above 200 level, grad. standing or PBS status. 3(3-0).

SOC 520 Sociology of Religion. Preq: SOC 202 or equivalent, grad. standing or PBS status. 3(3-0).

SOC 523 Sociological Analysis of Agricultural Development. Preq: Six hours SOC or grad. standing. 3(3-0).

SOC 534 Sociology of U.S. Agriculture. Preqs: Six hours SOC or grad. standing. 3(3-0).

SOC 541 Social Systems and Planned Change. Preq: Three hours SOC. 3(3 0).

SOC (EC) 574 The Economics of Population. Preq: EC 301 or 401. 3(3 0) S.

SOC 590 Applied Research. Preg: SOC 202 or equivalent. 3(3 0).

SOC 591 Special Topics in Sociology. Preq: CI. 1-6.

SOIL SCIENCE

SSC 200 Soil Science. Prog: One semester of chemistry. 4/3-3/F.S. Fundamentals of soils including origin, composition and classification; their physical, chemical, and biological properties; significance of these properties to soil plant relationships and soil management. KLEISS

SSC (BAE) 323 Water Management. Preq: Junior standing, 3(2-2) F. Water management principles applied to agriculture; hydrologic cycle, runoff, surface and sub surface drainage, soil conservation measures to reduce erosion and sedimentation, irrigation, pond construction, open channel flow, water rights and environmental laws pertaining to water management. Emphasis on problem solving.

SSC (BAE) 324 Elementary Surveying. Preq: Junior standing. 1(0.3) F. Theory and practice of plane surveying to include measuring distances as well as record keeping differential leveling, profile leveling, topographic mapping, stadia surveying, and the use of these tools in agricultural applications.

SSC 341 Soil Fertility and Fertilizers. Preqs: SSC 200, BS 100. 3(3-0) F. Principles of managing plant nutrition for crop production, fertilizer materials, crop fertilization, soil fertility maintenance, and management practices for optimizing fertilizer use; soil and plant tissue testing as disgnostic tools in nutrient management. MINER

SSC 342 Soil Fertility Laboratory. Coreg. SSC 341. 1(0 3) F. Growing plants in solution and soil. Relating nutrient requirements to soil test data determined in lab. Calculating quantities of lime and fertilizer needed and computing least cost blends. Field trips for soil sampling and visiting soil testing lab and bulk blending plants. COX

SSC 3G1 Role of Soils in Environmental Management. Prep: SSC 200. 372 3JS. All. yrs. Role of soil in the environmental consequences of land use practices; soil factors in the competition among land uses: In add treatment of municipal and industrial wastes; on site disposal of domestic wastewater; erosion and sedimentation control; land use in coastal area; soil constraints in the development of land use plans.

SSC 370 Alternative Agricultural Systems. Preg. SSC 200. 43 0) S. Alt. yra. Principles and methodologies of alternative agricultural systems (e.g. organic, biodynatic, biologi cal, ecological, permaculture) as related to soil productivity and management, nutrient sources, energy, economics, pest management, pollution and current research. Explore the feasibility of alternative systems or combinations of alternative and conventional systems as viable methods for food and fiber production. KING

SSC 452 Soil Classification. Preq: SSC 200. 4/2 4/S. Genesis, morphology, and classifica tion of soils; characterization of soils according to their diagnostic properties; interpreting soil use potential; emphasis on North Carolina soils and their taxonomy; field exercise in soil mapping and site evaluation; several field trips, one overnight. KLEISS

SSC 461 Soil Physical Properties and Plant Growth. Preq: SSC 200 or equivalent. 3/3 01 F. Soil physical properties and their influence upon plant growth; soil solid-porosity relationships, soil water, soil temperature, soil aeration and mechanical impedance. Principles associated with management and alteration of physical properties. CASSEL

SSC (CS) 462 Soil-Crop Management Systems. Preqs: CS 212, CS 414, SSC 342, SSC 452; serior standing, 3(2-3) S. Unites principles of soil science and crop science with those of allied areas into realistic agronomic applications; practical studies in planning and evaluation of soil and crop management systems. FIKE, WAGGER

SSC 472 Forcet Soils. Proc. SSC 141, or FOR 303, 3(2-3) S. Soil as a medium for tree growth: relation of soil physical, chemical, and biological factors to the practice of silvivul ture; extensive soil management in the forest and intensive soil management in forest nurseries and in seed orchards: relation of soil and site to forest genetics, ecology, pathology, and entomology. DAVEY

SSC 490 Senior Seminar in Crop Science and Soil Science. Proc. Senior standing. 1(1 0), Review and discussion of current topics in crop science, soil science, agronomy and natural resource management. Preparation and presentation of scientific information in written and oral format. KLEISS

SSC 492 External Learning Experience. Prev. Sophomor standing. 1-6 F.S. A learning experience in agriculture and life sciences within an academic framework that utilizes facilities and resources which are external to the campus. Contact and arrangements with the prospective employers must be initiated by student and approved by a faculty adviser. the prospective employer, the departmental teaching coordinator and the academic dean prior to the experience.

SSC 433 Special Problems in Soil Science. Prec: Sophomore standing. 16 F.S. A learning experience in agriculture and life sciences within a framework that utilizes campus facilities and resources. Contact and arrangements with prospective employers must be initiated by student and approved by a faculty adviser, the prospective employers the departmental teaching coordinator and the academic dean prior to the experience.

KLEISS

SSC 495 Special Topics in Soil Science. Preq: SSC 200. 1-6 F. S. Special topics, problems, trial courses, or activities in various phases of soil science. KLEISS

Selected 500-Level Courses Open To Advanced Undergraduates

SSC 501 Tropical Soils: Characteristics and Management. Preq: Six credits in SSC. 3(3-0) S. Alt. yrs.

SSC 511 Soil Physics. Preqs: SSC 200, PY 212. 4(3-3) F.

SSC 520 Soil and Plant Analysis. Preqs: PY 212; CH 315; at least three soils courses including SSC 341 or CI. 3(2 3) Alt. S.

SSC 522 Soil Chemistry. Preqs: SSC 200, one year of general inorganic chemistry. 8(3 0) S.

SSC 532 Soil Microbiology. Preqs: MB 401; CH 220 or CI. 4(3-3) S.

SSC 541 Soil Fertility. Preq: SSC 341. 3(3-0) F.

SSC 551 Soil Morphology, Genesis and Classification. Preqs: MEA 120, SSC 200, SSC 341. 3(3-0) F.

SSC 553 Soil Mineralogy. Preqs: SSC 200, SSC 341, MEA 330. 3(2 3) F.

SSC 562 Environmental Applications of Soil Science. Preq: SSC 200 or CI. 3(2-3) S.

SSC 590 Special Problems. Preq: SSC 200. Credit Arranged. F.S.

STATISTICS

ST 101 Statistics by Example. Preq: Credit not allowed if student has prior credit for another ST course. 3/8 0) F. Sampling, experimental design, tables and graphs, relationships among variables, probability, estimation, hypothesis testing. Real life examples from the social, hypothesical and life sciences, the humanities, and sports. BRIGGS, DIETZ

ST (PSY) 240 Introduction to Behavioral Research I. Preq: PSY 200; Coreq: PSY(ST) 241. For PSY and HRD majors only. 3(3-0) F.S. (See Psychology)

ST (PSY) 241 Introduction to Behavioral Research I Lab. Preq: PSY 200; Coreq: PSY (ST) 240. For PSY and HRD majors only. l(0 2) F.S. (See Psychology)

ST (PSY) 242 Introduction to Behavioral Research II. Preq: PSY (ST) 240; Coreq: PSY (ST) 243. For PSY and HRD majors only. 3(3 0) F.S. (See Psychology)

ST (PSY) 243 Introduction to Behavioral Research II Lab. Preq: PSY (ST) 240; Coreq: PSY (ST) 242, For PSY and HRD majors only. 2(0-4) F,S. (See Psychology)

ST 301 Statistical Methods I. Prog: MA 131, CSC 1100r CSC 112.31 of F. Contempor ary description and analysis of single samples of data. Graphical data presentation methods for determination of patterns and relationships among variables. Classical and robust alternative methods for single sample data summary procedures. Probability concepts, sampling, and expectations. Confidence interval and hypothesis testing for sample mean and proportion. Computer use emphasized.

ST 302 Statistical Methods II. Prog. ST 301. 37 01S. Confidence intervals and hypothesis is testing with graphics in multiple samples and/or variables cases: tests for means/proportions of two independent groups, analysis of variance for completely randomized design, contingency table analysis, correlation, single and multiple linear regression, design of experiments with randomized blocks, factorial design and analysis of covariance. Computer use emphasized.

ST 311 Introduction to Statistics. Prog. Credit not allowed if student has prior credit (for anather ST course or BUS 350, 36:00 F.S.Sum. Examining relationships between two variables using graphical techniques, simple linear regression and correlation methods. Producing data using experiment design and sampling. Elementary probability and the basic notions of statistical inference including confidence interval estimation and tests of hypothesis. One and two sample t-tests, one way analysis of variance, inference for count data and regression. GERIG

ST (BUS) 350 Economics and Business Statistics. Preqs: MA 114; EC 201 or 212. 3(3.0) F,S.Sum. (See Business Management) ST 361 Introduction to Statistics for Engineers. Proc. Callege claptora. 3(3-0) F.S.Sum. Statistical techniques useful to engineers and physical scientists. Includes elementary probability, frequency distributions, sampling variation, estimation of means and stand ard deviations, confidence intervals, significance tests, elementary least squares curve fiting.

ST 371 Introduction to Probability and Distribution Theory. *Proc. MA* 244; *Correg: MA* 244; *Correg: MA* 244; *Solary MA*

ST 372 Introduction to Statistical Inference and Regression. Prep. ST 371, 376, 00F.S.Sum. Statistical inference and regression analysis including theory and applications. Point and interval estimation of population parameters. Hypothesis testing including use of t. x² and F. Simple linear regression and correlation. Introduction to multiple regression and one way analysis of variance.

ST 421 Introduction to Mathematical Statistics I. Preg: MA 242. 3(3-0) F. Elementary mathematical statistics primarily for undergraduate majors and graduate minors in Sta tistics. Introduction to probability, common theoretical distributions, moments, moment generating functions, sampling distributions, central limit theorem.

ST 422 Introduction to Mathematical Statistics II. Preq. ST 421. 3/3 0) S. Elementary mathematical statistics primarily for undergraduate majors and graduate minors in Sta tistics. Point and interval estimation, maximum likelihood, tests of hypotheses, concepts of decision theory. and elements of general linear model theory.

ST 430 Introduction to Regression Analysis. *Proq: ST 302. 3(3 0) F*. Regression analysis as a flexible statistical problem solving methodology. Matrix review: variable selection; prediction; multicolinearity; model diagnostics; dummy variables; logistic and non-linear regression. Emphasizes use of computer.

ST 431 Introduction to Experimental Design. Proc. ST 302. 3/3 0) S. Experimental design as a method for organizing analysis procedures. Completely randomized, randomized block, factorial, nested, latin squares, split-plot, and incomplete designs. Response surface and covariance adjustment procedures. Stresses use of computer.

ST 432 Introduction to Survey Sampling. Preg: ST 302. 3(3-0) S. Design principles pertaining to planning and execution of a sample survey. Simple random, stratified random, systematic, and one- and two-stage cluster sampling designs. Emphasis on statistical considerations in analysis of sample survey data. Class project on design and execution of an actual sample survey.

ST 435 Statistical Methods for Quality and Productivity Improvement. Prec. ST 302. J(3) 0) F. Use of statistics for quality control and productivity improvement. Control chart calculations and graphing, process control and specification; sampling plans; and reliability. Computer use will be stressed for performing calculations and graphing.

ST 445 Introduction to Statistical Computing and Data Management. Proc: ST 302. 3(3-0) S. Introduction to use of computers to manage, process and analyze data. Topics include concepts of research; data management; JCL and utility programs; use of statistical program package for data analyses and graph production; and writing statistical programs to perform simulation experiments. Students will make reports on class projects.

ST 493 Special Topics in Statistics. Preq: Consent of department. 1 3 F.S.Sum. In depth exploration of advanced areas and topics not covered in present statistics courses. Topics and mode of study determined by faculty member.

Selected 500-Level Courses Open To Advanced Undergraduates

ST 505 Applied Nonparametric Statistics. Preq: ST 372 or ST 511. 3(3-0) S.

ST (ZO) 506 Sampling Animal Populations. Preq: ST 512. 3(3 0) F. Alt. yrs.

ST 507 Statistics for the Behavioral Sciences I. 3(3 0) F.S.

ST 508 Statistics for the Behavioral Sciences II. Preq: ST 507 or CI. 3(3-0) S.

ST 511 Experimental Statistics for Biological Sciences I. Preq: ST 311 or grad. standing. 3(3 0) F.S.

ST 512 Experimental Statistics for Biological Sciences II. Preq: ST 511 or equivalent. 3(3 0) F.S.

ST 514 Experimental Statistics for Social Sciences II. Preq: ST 507 or equivalent. 3(3-0) S.

ST 515, 516 Experimental Statistics for Engineers. Preq: (515) ST 361 or grad. stand ing; (516) ST 515 or equivalent. 3(3 0) F,S.

ST 517 Applied Least Squares. Preq: ST 430 or equivalent. 3(3 0) F.

ST 518 Applied Time Series Analysis. Preq: ST 512. 3(3-0) F.

ST 519 Applied Multivariate Statistical Analysis. Preq: ST 512 or equivalent. 3(3 0) S.

ST 521 Statistical Theory I. Coreqs: MA 425 or MA 511 and MA 305. 3(2-2) F.

ST 522 Statistical Theory II. Preq: ST 521; Coreq: MA 426 or MA 512. 3(2-2) S.

ST 531 Design of Experiments. Preq: ST 431 or equivalent. 3(3 0) F.

ST 535 Statistical Quality Control. Preq: ST 515. 3(3 0) F.

ST (MA) 541 Theory of Probability I. Preg: MA 425 or 511. 3(3-0) F.

ST (MA) 542 Introduction to Stochastic Processes. Preqs: MA 305 and ST 541 or ST 521. 3(3 0) S.

ST (TOX) 563 Statistical Problems in Toxicology. Preq: ST 511 or equivalent. 2(2 0) S. Alt. yrs.

ST (BMA, MA) 571 Biomathematics I. Preq: Advanced calculus, reasonable background in biology or CI. 3(3-0) F.

ST (OR, BMA) 575 Decision Analytic Modeling. Preq: MA 421 or ST 421 and ST 507 or ST 511 or ST 515. 4(3-2) F. Alt yrs.

ST 591 Special Problems. Preq: CI. 1 3 F.S.Sum.

SOCIAL WORK

(Also see SOC - Sociology; ANT Anthropology)

SW 201 Community Social Services. 3(3-0) F. Study of social services typical of Ameri can communities including services to children, families, and older persons; and services in mental health, criminal and juvenile justice, and industry. Volunter work required.

SW 203 The Development of Social Welfare in the U.S.: Policy and Programs I. 3(3-0) F.S. Major programs and policy developments in U.S. social welfare from the colonial period through the depression of the 1930's. Emphasis is upon definition of social problems and the characteristics of social programs.

SW 205 Social Welfare in Contemporary America: Policy and Programs II. Preq: SW 203, 3(5-0) F.S. Social welfare policy and programs from the 1930's to the present. Social security, employment programs, public assistance, the War on Poverty, reform efforts of the 1970's and developments in the 1980's.

SW 307 Economic Security Programs. Preq: SW 205. 3(3-0) S. Major economic security programs and their impact on the populations they serve. Analysis and evaluation of the benefit structure of social insurance and public assistance programs and proposals and attempts to reform these programs. SW 309 Social Work in Schools. Prog. Social work students. 3(2:0) F.Sum. Practice models and roles relevant to school social work. Emphasis on cooperative work with school personnel in the identification, prevention and treatment of social, emotional and behavioral problems of children and interventive techniques with parents and community groups. Designed for individuals preparing for social work practice in the public schools and for school social workers toward recertification.

SW 310 Human Behavior Theory for Social Work Practice. Sophomore standing. 4/4 09 F.S. Theory regarding human social functioning for students intending to practice social work. Emphasis on social, biological, psychological, and cultural factors in human life.

SW 311 Black Family in its Social Environment, Prev: Sophomore standing, 3(30). Considers alternative conceptual models of Black family life and their relationships to other social institutions and to social policy development. Examines policy implications of Black family demographic characteristics, socialization patterns, gender roles, and kinship patterns.

SW 312 Social Work Practice in Health Care. Social Work students. 3(2 0). Practice skills and knowledge required of social workers in health care systems. Multidisciplinary team work in health care. Social components of major illnesses and disabilities, including prevention and rehabilitation. Emotional, cultural, economic and social factors in health and illness. Health needs of specific population groups.

SW 314 Child Welfare, Social Work students. 3(3-0). Focuses on social work practice with children, youth, heir parents and substitute parents. Emphasizes development of diagnostic and case planning activities which support, augment or substitute for the family. Includes methods of protective services which focus on the maintenance, improvement and or restoration of the social functioning of parents and children.

SW 320 Social Work Practice I. Preq: SW 310. 3(3 0) F.S. Elements of the general method of social work practice: professional values, client worker relationships, and professional roles. Interviewing skills and problem analysis.

SW 405 Social Work Practice II. Preq: SW 320. 3(3-0) F.S. Problem solving in social work practice with individuals and groups, including family and community groups.

SW 406 Field Work in Social Services I. Preq: SW 320; Coreq: SW 405. This course may be repeated only once. 6(2-16) F.S. Supervised placement in a social service organization. Application of social work knowledge and skill. Weekly seminar on campus.

SW 407 Field Work in Social Services II. Preq: SW 406. This course may be repeated only once. 6(2 16) F.S. Advanced supervised work in social service organization. Weekly seminar on campus.

SW 420 The Legal Aspects of Social Work. Preq: SW 307; Social Work students. 3(3-0) F.S. Legal environment of the social work profession. Relationships among legal processes, the delivery of social work services, and client problems.

SW 498 Special Topics in Social Work. Preq: Nine hours of Social Work. Social Work students. 1 6 F.S.Sum. Independent or small group study of a social work practice or social welfare area.

TEXTILES

T105 Introduction to Textile Material Science. 3(2-2) F.S. Special properties of fibers and their classification, structures of yarns and fabrics, surface treatments of fabric, end products, market and management factors. Exercises and tutorial/problem sessions. A field trip will be required. T 110 Textiles Scholars Forum. Preg: Eurollment limited to participants in the Textiles Scholars Program. 0(2:0) F.S. Interdisciplinary seminar series with presentations by distinguished faculty members and experts drawn from technical, academic, business and government communities. Discussions of major public issues and topics of contemporary concern.

T 200 Introduction to Textiles. Not open to students required to take T 105. 3(3) 0). Survey of textiles including textincial and economic history of the industry; physical and chemical processes involved in producing textile products from raw materials; unique aschteic, physical and chemical opporties of textiles and how these properties are determined by raw materials and performance.

T 210 Textiles Scholars Forum. Proc. Enrollment limited to participants in the Textiles Scholars Program. 0(2 0) F.S. Interdisciplinary seminar series with presentations by dis inguished faculty members and experts drawn from technical, academic, business and government communities. Discussions of major public issues and topics of contemporary concern.

T 401 Environmental Aspects of the Textile Industry, Prep: Senior standing, 3/8 0).5. Environmental pollution sources and effects, occupational safety and health, and typical problems specific to the textile industry. Survey of natural and synthetic fiber pollution problems with case histories. Techniques for pollution control by source reduction and treatment. Safety and health management for hazards in the industry.

T 402 Introduction to the Theory and Practice of Fiber Formation. Progs: Senior standing; TC 203, MA 231, PY 212, and either CH 103 or CH 107, 8(3-0) F. Flow behavior of polymeric materials as related to the "ormation of fibers by melt, dry and wet extrusion. Elementary theories of drawing and heat setting. Application of fiber-forming theories to synthetic and cellulosic fibers.

T 490 Development Projects in Textiles. Preqs: Senior standing and 2.75 GPA. Course may be taken twice provided projects are different subject matter. 2-3 F.S.Sum. Directed undergraduate research in textile engineering and science through experimental, theoretical and literature studies in textile and related problems.

T 491H Honors Seminar in Textiles. By invitation into Honors Program in Textiles. 1(1-0) F,S. A seminar on current university and industrial research in the field of textiles.

T 492 Special Topics in Textiles. Preq: Senior standing. 1-3 F, S. Special topics related to textile engineering and science.

T 493 Industrial Internship in Textiles. Prog. Textile core courses. (Minimum GPA 2.0), Limited to hree credits per student, 10 weeks of 40 hours required. 3 F.S.Sum. Paid profes sional level work experience in textiles, relating academic training in science and technol ogy to industrial practice under professional guidance. Written reports used for grading. Appropriate department head approval required.

T 495 Senior Seminar in Textiles. Preg: Senior standing and Cl. Restricted to students in the College of Textiles. (1) of P. Topics of current interest and case studies in the textile and allied industries are presented by guest lecturers. Written reports and discussions required of students.

T 497 Independent Research in Textile Engineering, Chemistry and Materials Science I. Prog. Junior standing in TECS, 2.8 GPA; course coordinator's approval. 3(0 9) F.S.Sun. Independent research in Textile Engineering, Chemistry and Materials Science topics through experimental, theoretical and literature studies. Written and oral reports required.

T 498 Independent Research in Textile Engineering, Chemistry and Materials Science II. Prog: TA97; course coordinator's approval. 1-3 F.S.Sum. Independent research in Textile Engineering, Chemistry and Materials Science topics through experimental, theoretical and literature studies. Written and oral reports required.

TEXTILE AND APPAREL MANAGEMENT

TAM 170 Textile Design Orientation. *t(0 2) S.* Orientation course designed to present the breadth and scope of the Textile Design profession together with future opportunities in this field.

TAM 218 Introduction to Apparel Technology Management. Prog. T 105. 3(3 0) F.S. Structure and organization of the apparel industry and its strategic function in the soft goods pipeline together with an analysis of the critical stages involved in the manufacture of apparel and other sewn products.

TAM (DN) 272 Printed Textile Design. Preq: A grade of C or better in DF 101 or DF 111. J(treb)S. Design and production of printed and pattern dyed fabrics. Development of design abilities through hand production methods with an awareness of industrial processes.

TAM 315 Apparel Production I. *Prog. TAM 215.3(2) F.* Concepts and practices for the production of basic apparel items, beginning with selection of fabric and other raw material garment components and extending through pattern development, pattern grading, and pattern engineering. Techniques for development of styled patterns and for solution of problems of fit.

TAM 316 Apparel Production II. Preq: TAM 315. 3(2-2) S. Principles of apparel manufacturing: markers (stencils and computer); spreading and cutting technology; and seaming, stitching, and joining for industrial sewing machines and ultrasonic machines; pressing.

TAM 330 Textile Measurements and Quality Control. Progr. 75 211, TT 220, TT 250, ST 361, 4(3, 2) F.S. Principles of measuring basic physical properties of textile materials: techniques of in process control and evaluation of product quality; application to the manufacturing sequence of statistical control charts and capability limits; aspects of sampling theory. BANKS LEE

TAM 331 Quality Control for Textile Production Management. Prog. TS 211, TT 220, TT 250, ST 461. Not for students who take TAM (TT) 330. 42-89, FS. Principles of quality control applied by management to the production process: techniques of decision making relative to product quality and profits; attitudes and responsibilities for quality systems for quality assurance. SUH

TAM (1D) 371 Woven Textile Design. Preq: T 105. 3(1.4) F. Design and production of woven fabrics, including an exploration of various basic structures, color effects and textural effects. Development of design abilities through hand production methods with an awareness of industrial processes. SMITH

TAM (ID) 372 Knitted Textile Design. Preg: T 105. 3(1-4) S. Design and production of both hand- and machine knitted fabries, jacquard patterning, and color effects. Development of design abilities through practical application of hand- and machine-production methods. Awareness of industrial processes. DONALDSON

TAM 380 Management and Control of Textile and Apparel Systems. Preqs: EC 201. TT 220. TT 250. CSC 200. or Junior standing in Textile Engineering. 33:00 F.S. Management approaches and practices and basic economic considerations in the development, production, and distribution of industrial and consumer textile and apparel products.

TAM 381 Supervision in the Textile and Apparel Industries. Prog: TAM 380, PSY 200. 3/d 0/ S. Supervision applied to the specific problems confronting the textile and apparel industries. Role of supervisors in maintaining productivity in an atmosphere wherein continuing and critical problems prevail. Emphasis on supervisors competencies Role of the text of the responsibilities.

TAM 382 Principles of Soft Goods Marketing. Preq: EC 201. Credit not allowed for both TAM 382 and BUS 360. 3(3 0) F. Principles of marketing textiles in the consumer goods sector. Emphasis on market segmentation, product strategy, pricing decisions, promotion and channels of distribution. Interface between textile manufacturers and those producing apparel and upholstered furniture. Marketing channel for apparel to the retailer. BERKSTRESSER

TAM 383 Management Aspects of Textile Product Development. Preqs: TS 211, TT 220, TT 250, TC 301. 3(3 0) S. Development of products in order to meet profit goals. Integrates technology skills with management skills in problem solving.

BERKSTRESSER, GILMORE, LITTLE

TAM 415 Apparel Product Development. Prog. TAM 218, 315, 316. 3(2 2)F. Introduction to various methods of generating patterns for mass-produced apparel with emphasis on "fait pattern" design tenhiques. Relationship to body configuration to pattern shape, specifications to garment size and fit, standards for judging fit, distinctions between ease and style fullness, and design analysis procedures are included.

TAM 416 Apparel Production III. Frog. TAM 218. BUS 360 or ST 841; TAM 318. 3(#2), S. Traditional and non-traditional workplace designs for textile and apparel production. Applications of computerized predetermined time study, work measurement, line balance ing techniques as production optimization tools in labor-intensive environments. Emphasis on computer applications for simulation and management of apparel production, product data management, payrell, incentive systems.

TAM 431 Fabric Performance Testing, Preg: TAM (TT) 330, senior standing, 3/2-3) F. Standard and special techniques of measurement of physical and mechanical properties of fabrics. Underlying principles of measurement techniques and effects of test conditions. Design of test and interpretation of test data in light of the end-use performance requirements.

TAM (DN) 470 Textile Design Studio. Prog: A grade of C or better in TAM (DN) 272. 371, and 372. 6(0 9) F. Semester design project based on a single problem statement. Individual investigation of resources, processes and solutions in the development of a collection of fabrics or end products. Public exhibition of collections. DONALDSON

TAM 480 Production Management Decisions for Textile Operations. Preqs: TAM 380, EC 301, ACC 280 or 210, senior standing. 3(2-2) F.S. Quantitative techniques for decision making and management in a textile/apparel environment.

BERKSTRESSER, HODGE, POWELL

TAM (BUS) 482 Textile Marketing Management, Prog. TAM 382 or BUS 480; EC 301; Correy: TAM 380; 3(2) F. The development and state of the art of current textile marketing management theory and practice are covered in classroom sessions. Manage ment lab sessions include experiential, marketing games, and role-playing exercises.Current industry practice and government relations are stressed. BERKSTRESSER

TAM 484 Management Decision Making for the Textile Firm. Prog. TAM 480, TAM 482, and EC 302, 350 0 F.S. Economic, institutional and environmental settings within which management decisions are made, including in depth analyses of specific issues and problem areas affecting the textile industry. Special emphasis on strategic management and logios of current interest and significance. BERKSTRESSER

TAM 487 Textile and Apparel Labor Management. Preq: Sr. standing. 3(3-0) F. Labor management problems. Emphasis directed toward role of production supervision in textile and apparel plants. Study of NLRB decisions and court opinions involving textile and apparel corporations.

TAM 490 Development Projects in Textile and Apparel Management. Preq: Junior standing and 2.75 GPA. Courses may be taken twice provided projects are different subject matter. 1-3 F.S.Sum. Directed research in Textile and Apparel Management through experimental, theoretical and literature studies in textile and apparel related problems.

TAM 491 Special Topics in Textile and Apparel Management. Preq: Sr. standing. 1-3 F,S. Special topics related to textile and apparel management. TAM 495 Senior Seminar in Textile and Apparel Management. Preq: Senior standing and consent of instructor. Restricted to students in the College of Textiles. 1(1 0) F. Topics of current interest in the textile and allied industries are presented by guest lecturers. Written reports and discussions required of students.

TAM 499 Independent Research in Textiles and Apparel. Preqs: Senior standing and 2.75 GFA. Course maybe taks it trice provided projects are different. 2 a F.S. Sum. Directed undergraduate research in textiles and apparel through experimental, theoretical and literature studies in related problems.

Selected 500-Level Courses Open To Advanced Undergraduates

TAM 520 Yarn Processing Dynamics. Preqs: MA 301 and CI or grad. standing. 3(2 2) F.

TAM 530 Textile Quality Control. Preq: TAM (TT) 330 or CL 3(3 0) S.

TAM 541 Theory and Practice of Knitted Fabric Production and Control. Preqs: TAM (TT) 370 and CL 3(3 0) F.

TAM 549 Warp Knit Engineering and Structural Design. Preq: TT 443. 3(3 0) S.

TAM 555 Production Mechanics and Properties of Woven Fabrics. Preqs: MA 301 and Cl or grad. standing. 3(2-2) S.

TAM 561 Mechanical and Rheological Properties of Fibrous Material. Preq: MA 301, 3(2-2) S.

TAM 562 Physical Properties of Fiber Forming Polymers, Fibers and Fibrous Structures. Preps: MA 301, PY 208, 3(3 0) F.

TAM 563 Characterization of Structure of Fiber Forming Polymers. Preqs: MA 301, PY 208, 3(3-0) F.

TAM (EB) 585 Market Research in Textiles. Preqs: TAM (BUS) 482. 3(3 0) S.

TAM 590 Special Projects in Textiles. Preqs: Sr. standing or grad. standing. CI. 2 3 F.S.Sum.

TAM 591 Special Topics. Preq: Cl. 1-4 F.S.

TEXTILE CHEMISTRY

TC 105 Introduction to Textiles and Computers. 3(2-2) F. Overview of the properties and uses of polymers. (fibers, yarns, fabrics, dyestuffs, and textile finishes. Emphasis on computer applications in practicum. Field trip required.

TC 203 Introduction to Polymer Chemistry. Preq. CH 101.3(3-o) F.S.Sum. Theorganic reactions and principles necessary to understand the preparation properties and chemistry of polymers are surveyed; the synthesis, applications and behavior of the common classes of polymers are discussed with emphasis on those materials used in the textile industry; the chemistry and structure of natural and man made fibers are given special attention.

TC 301 Technology of Dyeing and Finishing. Prog. TC 203. 4(3 2) F.S.Sum. Basic principles and procedures for the preparation, dyeing, printing, and finishing of natural and man made fibers. The chemical nature of dyes and fastness properties, and the chemical nature of finishes used to impart specific end-use properties.

TC 365 Introduction to Color Science and Its Applications. Prog. PY 312 or PY 308. (J2-2) S. Basic principles and applications of color science. Physical, physiological and psychophysical sapects of color, color perception, color specification, color measurement and color control. Laboratory and computer color graphics exercises to aid understanding of color science.

TC 310 Textile Preparation and Finishing Chemistry. Preq: TC 301. 3(3 0) F. Topics in textile wet processing. Chemical mechanisms and unit operations in fabric preparation and finishing.

TC 320 Textile Dyeing and Printing. Preqs: TC 203, TC 301; Coreq: CH 223, 3(3-0) S. Topics in coloration of textile fibers; chemical and physical mechanisms in textile dyeing and printing.

TC 407 Wet Processing Operation and Quality Control. Preqs: TMS 210, TC 310, TC 320, 3(1 6) S. Pilot scale batch and continuous wet processing. Selection and use of process and quality control tests.

TC 412 Textile Chemical Analysis. Preq: TC 203. 3(2.3) S. Application of certain techniques of analysis to fibers, textile chemicals and textile processes; ultraviolet, visible and infrared spectrophotometry: chematography viscometry; interfacial tension: calorimetric, gravimetric and mechanical thermal analyses. Emphasis on solving problems of analysis involving such processes as sorption. solution, diffusion, ertsalliration, etc.

TC 441 Theory of Physico-Chemical Processes in Textiles I. Preqs: C in MA 231 or 241 and C in PY 205 or 211; Coreg: PY 212 or PY 208, 3(3 0) F. First semester of a two-semester sequence. Systems and processes, thermodynamics. Applications to polymer and textile wet processing situations.

TC 442 Theory of Physico-Chemical Processes in Textiles II. Prog. TC 441. 3(3 0) S. Second semester of a two-semester sequence. Ideal and non ideal solutions, colligative properties. Electrochemistry, dyeing isotherms, chemical kinetics, surface chemistry, theory of repellency and other special topics.

TC (CH) 461 Introduction to Fiber-Forming Polymers. Preq: CH 223. 4(3-3) F. Synthesis and properties of fiber-forming polymers. Step-growth and chain-growth polymerization. Survey of formation techniques for synthetic fibers. Relationships between chemical structure and physical properties of natural and synthetic fibers.

TC 466 Polymer Chemistry Laboratory. Preq: TC 441 or CH 431; Senior standing. 3/1 8). Synthesis and characterization of polymers; thermodynamics of rubber elasticity and gelation; spectroscopic, thermal and scattering techniques for polymer analysis. The processing of polymers into fibers and films.

TC 491 Seminar in Textile Chemistry. Progs: TC 310, TC 320 and senior standing. 1/0 2/S. Familiarizes student with the principal sources of textile chemistry literature and emphasizes importance of keeping abreast of developments in the field. Emphasizes fun damentals of technical writing. Reports, lectures arranged.

TC 492 Special Topics in Textile Chemistry. Preq: permission of instructor: 13 F.S. Presentation of material not normally available in regular course offerings or offering of new courses on a trial basis. Credits and content determined by faculty member in consulta tion with the Department Head.

Selected 500-Level Courses Open To Advanced Undergraduates

TC 504 Fiber Formation - Theory and Practice. Preqs: MA 341, PY 208 or CL 3(3-0) S.

TC 505 Theory of Dyeing. Preq: CH 433 or CI. 3(3-0) S.

TC 506 Color Science. Preq: Sr. in TC or grad. standing. 3(2-2) F.

TC 520 Chemistry of Dyes and Color. Preqs: CH 221 and 223. 3(3 0) S.

TC 530 The Chemistry of Textile Auxiliaries. Preq: One year of organic chemistry. 3(3-0) F.

TC 561 Organic Chemistry of High Polymers. Preqs: TC (CH) 461, CH 331 or CH 431. 3(3 0)S.

TC (CH) 562 Physical Chemistry of High Polymers - Bulk Properties. Preqs: CH 220 or 223, CH 331 or 431. 3(3-0) F.

TC 565 Polymer Applications and Technology. Preq: One year of organic chemistry; TC 461. 3(3-0) S. TC (CHE) 569 Polymers, Surfactants and Colloidal Materials. Preqs: CHE 316, CH 223: 3(3-0) F.

TC (CHE) 570 Radiation Chemistry and Technology of Polymeric Systems. Preqs: CH 221, 431. 3(3 0) S.

TC 591 Special Topics in Textile Science. Preqs: Sr. or grad. standing and Cl. 1-4 F.S.

TEXTILE ENGINEERING

TE 201 Polymer and Fiber Science and Engineering. Preqs: MA 241. CH 101. 4(3-2) S. Principles of polymer chemistry: chemical and physical properties of polymers; engineering principles of fiber formation; properties and uses of fibers.

TE 301 Textile Manufacturing Processes and Systems I. Preqs: TE 201, PY 205, MA 242; Coreg: MAE 314, 40 2) F. Engineering analysis of textile structures, especially yarms. Unit processes of production, handling and packaging. Production sequences, interma chine effects. machine design and their consequences on the textile product.

TE 302 Textile Manufacturing Processes and Systems II. Preq: TE 301. 4(3 2) S. Mechanisms used in the production of woven. knitted and nonwoven fabrics. Design and operation of these mechanisms and their impact on the fabric. System dynamics of the different fabric forming processes.

TE 303 Textile Chemical Processes. Preqs: MAE 301, MAE 308, TE 302. 4(3-2) F. Thermodynamic concepts of material and energy balances describing preparation, dyeing, drying, humidification and chemical reactor design for selected textile chemical wet processes.

TE 401 Textile Engineering Design I. Preqs: MAE 208. MAE 314; Coreq: TE 303. 4(3-3) F. The design process including initial specification, design constraints, sources of information and design strategy. Development of fact finding ability in areas unfamiliar to the student. Analysis of existing designs and the development of improved on rew designs.

TE 402 Textile Engineering Design II. Preq: TE 401. 4(2-6) S. Application of engineering and textile science to the design of textile machines and processes. Design, construction, and evaluation of a modular component of a selected machine.

TE 403 Mechanics of Fibrous Structures. Preqs: MAE 314. 3(3 0) F. Mechanics of fibrous structures including fibers, yarns and fabrics. Transverse isotropy of fibers; tensile, bending, and shear behavior of fabrics.

TE 404 Textile Process Quality Control. Preqs: ST 361: TE 302; ECE 331. 4(8 2) S. Defining and quantifying quality of textile products; quality control by statistical sampling and continuous monitoring. Design of continuous monitoring and control systems; applications to textile systems design.

TE 492 Special Topics in Textile Engineering. Preq: Permission of instructor. 1-3 F.S. Presentation of material not normally available in regular course offerings or offering of new courses on a trial basis. Credits and content determined by faculty member in consultation with the Department Head.

TECHNOLOGY EDUCATION

TED115 Wood Processing: J(1+4)F, S. Basic knowledge and skills needed to design and construct functional wood products. Includes a study of the tools, materials and processes used to machine, form, assemble and finish wood products. Laboratory activities in the design and construction of wood products. Teaching techniques are discussed. DeLUCA

TED 122 Metal Technology. 3(1 4) F,S. Introduction to metal layout, cutting, machin ing, forming, fabricating, finishing processes, and current technologies. Experience in oxyacetylene welding, arc welding, gas tungsten arc welding, sheet metals, bench metals. HAYNIE HAYNE

TED 221 Construction Technology. 3(1 4) S. Overview of structures and their construction. Drawings and models completed in a laboratory environment to simulate construction methods.

TED 231 Design for Technology Education. Preqs: GC 101 or GC 120, TED 115. 3(1-4). Design and development of products and projects. Class and laboratory exercises with a variety of materials in a diversity of design applications.

TED 246 Graphic Arts Technology. 3(1-4). Introduction to graphic arts technology. Basic skills are developed through laboratory experiences in photography and the funda mental processes associated with offset lithography, letterpress, and screen printing.

PETERSON

TED 351 General Ceramics. 3(1 4). Work with ceramic materials as a medium of expression. A study of the sources of clay, and the designing, forming, decorating, and firing of ceramic products.

TED 359 Electrical Technology I. Preqs: MA 111, PY 212 or 221. S(2-2). Direct current, alternating current, and semiconductors. Measurement and circuit behavior. Experimentation with application circuits. HAYNIE

TED 360 Electrical Technology II. Preq: TED 359. 3(2 2). Continuation of Electrical Technology I with special emphasis on the application of digital logic and electronic communication principles in consumer and industrial products. Circuit construction and Involbeshooting. IAVIE

TED 384 Computer Applications in Industry. 3(1-4) S. Computerized control systems used in industry including computers and controllers, automated machines, and robots. Students design and operate automated systems.

TED 430 Manufacturing Technology. Preqs: GC 120, TED 115 or TED 122, 3(1 4) F. Manufacturing organization, product design, and production system design. Students design, operate and evaluate a small-scale manufacturing system.

TED 476. Transportation Technology: Energy and Power. Progs: MA 111. PY 231. 8/1 4) F. Theoretical and practical aspects of transportation. Topics include energy, energy conversion, transmission, and control: transportation systems and industries; and conservation of energy. Emphasis on laboratory testing, experimenting, developing; and on the use of equipment. WENIG

TED 490 Special Problems in Technology Education. Preqs: Junior level standing and permission of instructor. F.S. An independent supervised investigation in a defined area of interest in Technology Education.

TEXTILE MATERIALS SCIENCE

TMS 106 Modern Applications in Textile Materials Science. 2(2-0) F. Introduction to principles of textile materials science involved in the selection, design and utilization of textile materials for functional products. Applications in many nontraditional products such as reinforced composites, biomaterials, geotextiles and specialized apparel.

TMS210 Yarn and Fabric Formation and Properties. *Preq: TC 105; Coreq: PY 205, or 211.4(3 2) F.* The basic concepts of yarn formation, weaving, knitting, and nonwoven fabric formation. Emphasis on structure property relationship. Impact on product performance.

TMS 211 Introduction to Fiber Science. Progr. T105, TC 105, or TMS 106; MA 111 or 141. 3(2-2) F.S.Sum. Properties of fibers related to type and chemical structure. Fiber classification and identification. Reaction to moisture, stress-strain properties, and methods of measuring physical properties. Relationship between polymer structure, fiber properties, and utilization.

TMS 361 Physical Properties of Textile Materials. Proq: TC 203 or TE 201; MA 341; TMS 211. 3(3-0) F. Physical properties of textile materials. Thermal, optical, frictional, electrical and moisture properties. Process-structure property relationships, microscopic and macroscopic. TMS 362 Geometry and Mechanics of Textile Materials. Preq: MA 341, MAE 314, TMS 361, Jd 015. Interrelationships between elastic and viscoelastic properties of fibers and fiber assemblies. Influence of strain rate, yarn geometry and fabric geometry on tensile, flexural and torsional properties.

TMS 465 Textile Structural Composites. *Preps: TMS 369, TE 302, 3(3 \oplus F*. Processing, structure, and properties of textile structural composites. Polymer, metal, and ceramic matrices. 2 D and 3-D textiles preforms. Mechanics of composites, laminate theory, fracture in britle matrix systems, failure theories.

TMS 471 Textile Materials Design I. Preq: TMS 362. 3(1-4) F. Functional textile materials design, modelling techniques and fault analysis methodologies. Product development from initial design phase, testing, analysis, to prototype production. Project will be completed in TMS 472.

TMS 472 Textile Materials Design II. Preq: TMS 471. 3(1.4) S. Advanced elements of textile materials design and development. Process-structure-property relationships of manufacturing processes. Risk and reliability. Design, testing, analysis, and prototype production. Completion of project started in TMS 471.

TMS 492 Special Topics in Textile Materials Science. Preq: Permission of instructor. 1-3 F.S. Presentation of material not normally available in regular course offerings or offering of new courses on a trial basis. Credits and content determined by faculty member in consultation with the Department Head.

Selected 500-Level Courses Open To Advanced Undergraduates

TES 500 Fiber and Polymer Microscopy. Pregs: MA 231, PY 212, T 203. 3(1-4) F.

TES 505 Textile Instrumentation and Control Systems. Preqs: MA 341, PY 212 and one course in computer science. 3(3-0) S.

TES 520 Yarn Processing Dynamics. Preqs: MA 341 and CI or graduate standing. 3(2-2) F.

TES 541 Theory and Practice of Knitted Fabric Production and Control. Preqs: TT 370 and Cl. 3(3 0) F.

TES 549 Warp Knit Engineering and Structural Design. Preq: TT 443. 3(3 0) S.

TES 555 Production Mechanics and Properties of Woven Fabrics. Preqs: MA 341 and CI or grad. standing. 3(2.2) S.

TES 561 Mechanical and Rheological Properties of Fibrous Material. Preq: MA 341. 3(3-0) S.

TES 562 Physical Properties of Fiber Forming Polymers, Fibers and Fibrous Structures. Preqs: MA 341, PY 208. 3(3-0) F.

TES (MAT) 563 Characterization of Structure of Fiber Forming Polymers. Preqs: MA 341, PY 208. 3(3-0) F.

TES 589 Special Studies in Textile Engineering and Science. Preq: Sr. or grad. standing. 1-4 F.S.

TES 590 Special Projects in Textile Engineering and Science. Preqs: Sr. or grad. standing, Cl. 2-3 F,S,Sum.

TOXICOLOGY

TOX 495 Special Topics in Toxicology. 1 3 F.S.Sum: Offered as needed to present materials unavailable in regular course offerings or for offering new courses on a trial basis.
Selected 500-Level Courses Open to Advanced Undergraduates

TOX 501 General Toxicology, Preg: BCH 451, sr. or grad. standing. 3(3-0) F.

TOX 510 Biochemical Toxicology. Preq: Biochemistry, sr. standing. 3(3-0) S.

TOX 515 Environmental Toxicology, Prea: Two years of biology, 3(3 0) F.

TOX (ST) 563 Statistical Problems in Toxicology, 2(20) S. Alt. yrs. (See Statistics)

TEXTILE SCIENCE

TS 460 Physical Properties of Textile Fibers. Preas: MA 212, PY 212, 3(3 0) F.S. Structural and physical properties of textile fibers including mechanical, thermal, optical, frictional, electrical and moisture properties. The relationships between structure, proper-ties and performance are considered. GRADY, TUCKER

TS 461 Mechanical Properties of Fibrous Structures. Preqs: MA 341. TS 460. 3(3-0) S. Interrelationships between elastic and viscoelastic mechanical properties of single fibers and assemblies of fibers. Emphasis placed on how uniqueness of fibers as elements of matter translate into assemblies also having unique properties. Assemblies covered include varns, fabrics and fiber reinforced composites.

TEXTILE TECHNOLOGY

TT 220 Yarn Production Systems, Preas: MA 111, T 105, 3(2 2) F.S.Sum, The principles of drafting, drawing and twist. Errors in drafting. Review of yarn numbering. Fiber opening, cleaning and blending. Short- and long staple yarn production. Fiber and filament production, Texturing, Quality control.

TT 250 Textile Fabrics: Formation and Structure. Preas: T 105 and MA 111. 3(2 2) F.S.Sum. Basic concepts in weaving, knitting and nonconventional fabric production sys tems. Fundamentals of the conversion of fibers and yarns into fabrics. Relationships of fabric design, construction and raw materials with properties and performance of end product.

TT 305 Fiberweb and Nonwoven Production. Preqs: TC 203, PY 211 or 205; Coreqs: ST 361, PY 212 or 208, 3(2-2) F. Fiberweb nonwoven fabrics produced directly from fibers or their precursors. Physical and chemical nature of local bonding and fiber entanglement. Viable processes for producing these fabrics. Economic justification for process and production. Plant visits whenever possible. BATRA, GILMORE

TT 320 Mechanics of Spun Yarn Manufacturing Systems. Preg: TT 220; Coreg: TMS 211. 4(3 2) F.S. Machine fiber interactions in spun yarn manufacturing processes such as: blending, carding, drafting, spinning and packaging. Analysis of factors affecting produc tion rate and quality requirement for conventional and new emerging technologies.

TT 341 Knitting Systems. Preq: TT 250. 3(2 2) F.S. Technology of producing knitted fabrics. Range of fabric structures. Emphasis on yarn preparation for knitting, basic mechanics associated with weft and warp knitting machines, patterning mechanisms, technologies of production, new developments and management of knitting operations. SMITH

TT 350 Fabrics and Their End Uses. Preqs: Both TT 220 and TT 250 or T 200. 3(2 3) S. A basic course in the relationship of end use applications to the style and design of textile fabrics. Influence of current manufacturing technology will be discussed and the consumer MASSEY viewpoint emphasized.

TT 351 Weaving Systems, Preq: TT 250, 3(2 2) F.S. Technology of producing woven fabrics, varn preparation for weaving, basic loom mechanisms for shuttle and shuttleless looms, new developments and management of weaving operations.

GHOSH MOHAMED

TT 370 Technical Fabric Design. Preq: Two courses out of TT 341, 351 and 305. 4(3-2) S. Properties of woven, knitted and nonwoven fabrics. Computer techniques and other methods of reproducing structural designs and means of designing fabrics to specifica tions. Laboratory consists of projects involving design analysis and testing.

DONALDSON

TT 405 Contemporary Nonwoven Textiles. Preg: T7 805, senior standing and consent of instructor. Limited to 25 students. Mt 13 S froup studies of selected nonvoem textile products and processes with format characteristics of contemporary R&D performed in a studio setting. Groups will pursue advanced study of systems for direct conversion of fiber to fabrics including plant, processes and equipment layout, labor assignment, costs of manufacture. material flow, equilat loss tand market projections. BATRA, GLUMORE

TT 420 Modern Developments in Yarn Manufacturing. Preq: Senior standing. 3(3 0) S. The modern and emerging systems of yarn manufacturing with emphasis on the eco nomic consequences of changes. Optimization of new and existing equipment to minimize costs and maximize the competitive position of the user. OXENHAM

TT 425 Textured Yarn Production and Properties. Prags: TC 203, TMS 211, TT 220, PY 211, 3(2-2) F. Structure and properties of continuous filament yarns. Examine response to elevated temperature and variables for texturing methods of producing balked, textured and torqued yarns. Testing of yarn behaviors and discussion of problems encountered furing processing. CLS HIERK, OXENHAM, TUCKER

TT 443 Advanced Knitting Systems and Fabrics. Prog. TT 341. 3(2-2) F. Loop forming concepts and mechanisms of complex warp and welr-knitted fabrics. Structural design and limitations, potential applications and knitability. Analysis of mechanical systems and tensioning forces on fabric formation. The effect on dimensional and mechanical proper LITTLE. SMITH

TT 450 Advanced Weaving. Preq: TT 351. 3(2.2) F. Alt. yrs. New developments in weaving machinery, weaving of specialty fabrics and organization of weaving operations. GOSH, MOHAMED

TT 451 Advanced Woven Fabric Design. Preq: TT 370. 3(2-2) F. Alt. yrs. Design and production requirements for highly specialized woven fabric structures. The laboratory activities will include a project on design from concept to final production and finishing. MOHAMED, SEYAM

VETERINARY MEDICINE

VMF 401 Poultry Diseases. 4/3 3/ S. The major infectious, noninfectious and parasitic diseases of poultry are studied with respect to economic importance, etiology, susceptibility, dissemination, symptoms and lesions. Emphasis upon practices for prevention, control and treatment of each disease.

VMF 420 Diseases of Farm Animals. Preq: CH 103. 3(3 0) S. Pathology of bacterial, viral, parasitic, nutritional, thermal and mechanical disease processes for farm animals. Emphasis on practices for prevention and control of each disease.

VMS 490 Special Topics in Veterinary Medicine. Preq: Approval of department. Undergraduate students only. 1 & F.S.Sum. Offered as needed to cover new or special subject matter within the scope of veterinary medicine at the undergraduate level.

Selected 500-Level Courses Open To Advanced Undergraduates

VMS 530 Veterinary Histology. Preqs: BCH 451 and CL 3(2-4) Alt. F.

VMS 540 Research Animal Care and Use. Preq: ZO 201 or equivalent. 3(2 3) Alt. S.

VMS 590 Special Topics in Veterinary Medical Sciences. Preq: Sr. or grad. standing. 1-3 F.S.Sum.

WOOD AND PAPER SCIENCE

WPS 101 Introduction to Wood and Paper Science. 1(1 0) F. Wood utilization in solid, fiber, and chemical form. Curricula and careers in wood utilization.

WPS 102 Introduction to Pulp & Paper Science & Technology. 1(1-0) S. Introduction to terminology and technology specific to the pulp and paper industry. JOYCE

WPS 202 Wood Structure and Properties I. Prog. BS 100 or BO 200. 3(2.3) S. Forma tion, anatomy, and properties of wood. Structural features of softwoods and hardwoods and herelationships among anatomy, physiolagy and metanical properties. Varia bility, naturally occurring defects, and wood deterioration are discussed and related to wood utilization. Techniques on hand lens and microscopic identification of wood.

WHEELER

WPS 203 Wood Structure and Properties II. Preqs: WPS 202, PY 211.4(3-2) S. Physical properties of wood, specific gravity relationships, wood in relation to moisture, heat, sound, light, electricity, combustion, introduction to strength properties of wood. HART

WPS 205 Wood Products Practicum, Preq: WPS 202 or 203.5 Sum, Preparation of drawings and bill of materials for a furniture item. Parts are machined, assembled, and finished. Lumber grading, drying, and gluing principles. Four to five days are spent visiting industries to provide an appreciation for products and processes. The student is responsible for room and bacari, transportation is provided. BRYAN, KELLY

WPS 210 Wood Products Internship. Preq: Completion of summer practicum. 1 F,S,Sum. Experience in the forest products or related industries with a departmentally selected employer.

WPS 211 Pulp and Paper Internship. Preq: Completion of soph. year. 1. Experience in the pulp and paper industry. Problem solving in an industrial setting to gain insight of pulp and paper technology. Written report required.

WPS 215 Pulping Technology. Preqs: CH 107. 3(3-0) F. Physical and chemical characteristics of wood and cellulose. Chemistry and technology of major mechanical, chemical and semichemical processes employed in the manufacture of pulp and paper. CHANG

WPS 216 Papermaking Technology. Preq: WPS 215. 3(3-0) S. Processing of fibers into paper via the many commercial systems used in the paper industry. HEITMANN

WPS 240 Wood Products. 3(3-0) F. Introduction to forest products industries, including the economic importance, current manufacturing technology, raw material requirements and the future of the industries.

WPS (FOR) 273 Quantitative Methods in Forest Resources. 3(2.2) S. (See Forestry)

WPS 201 Wood Processing 1. Preqs: WPS 202 or WPS 203; WPS 205, 4/2 2/ F. The processes of drying; gluing; and finishing wood. Insect, fungal, and thermal degradation of wood. Drying procedures; glued wood products furniture and panel finishing; and treatments to prevent biological and thermal degradation. Current industrial equipment and processes. KELLY

WPS 302 Wood Processing II. Preqs: WPS 202 or WPS 203; WPS 205. 4(3-2) S. Theories and techniques of processing raw wood into useable products. Principles of operation of current industrial wood milling equipment including primary and secondary processing. Machining of reconstituted wood products.

WPS 310 Paper Properties and Additives. Prog. Jr. standing in PPT: 3(2-3) F. Standard testing methods for paper and paperboard: measurement and characterization of the structural, mechanical, and optical properties of paper. Effect of additives on paper properties. Relationship between paper properties and end use requirements. OLF

WPS 316 Wood-Polymer Principles. Preqs: WPS 203; CH 103 or 107. 4(40) S. Basic organic chemical and polymeric terminology and principles necessary for understanding the chemical components and macrostructure of wood as well as the adhesives and finishes used in wood products manufacturing. The chemical and physico-chemical properties of wood based on polymeric chemical structure. Finishing and adhesive systems used in wood products manufacturing.

WPS382. Wood and Pulping Chemistry. Prog. CH 21, 23:1, PV 205, PV 205; CH 31 or CHE 315, 4(3-3) S. Introduction to carbohydrate chemistry focusing on the structure and reactivity of wood polysaccharides, hemicelluloses and ellulose and on the chemical structure of lignins and wood extractives. Special emphasis on the chemical reaction of wood components occurring in pulping and blackhing processes. GRATZL

WPS 344 Introduction to Quality Control in Wood Products. Prev. ST 361. 3/3-0) S. Statistical quality control techniques applicable to the manufacture of wood products. Control chart techniques for monitoring defects, defectives and measurements. Acceptance sampling procedures. Examples from the wood products industries will be used. HART

WPS 350 Wood Products Literature. Preq: Junior standing in Wood Products. 2(varia b(t) S. Exploration of the wood products literature; use of library services, or al and written reports, with emphasis on independent study. KELLY, WHEELER

WPS 355 Pulp and Paper Unit Processes I. Preq: CHE 205; WPS 215. Not open to PPT Chemical Engineering Concentration students. 3(3 0) S. Selected topics in chemical engineering as applied in the pulp and paper industry. Emphasis on computational prec tice. KIRKMAN

WPS 360 Pulp and Paper Unit Processes II. Preqs: WPS 355 or CHE 311, WPS 215; Corey: WPS 322, 3/3 0/F. Application of chemical engineering principles to the analysis of pulp and paper unit processes. Emphasis on practical problems in fluid dynamics, heat transfer, mass transfer, and thermodynamics.

WPS 410 Modeling and Simulation of Pulp and Paper Processes. Preqs: WPS 215, 216, 360, 3(2-2) S. Application of modeling and simulation techniques for the analysis of pulp and paper processes. Model development and computer simulations using existing models are required to study process variable interactions and process modifications.

KIRKMAN

WPS 415 Project Management and Analysis I. Preq: Sr. Standing in PRT. 2(20) F. The first in a two-course sequence concerned with the design, management, and analysis of technical projects. Practice in written and oral presentation of results.

JAMEEL, JOYCE

WPS 416 Project Management and Analysis II. Prog. WPS 415, 4(2-4)8. The second of a two course sequence concerned with the design, management, and analysis of technical projects. Emphasis on concepts and techniques used in economic analysis of projects Teams work on projects involving the design and economic analysis of projects that can be implemented in a mill. A detailed final report and presentation of the project required. JAMEEL JOYCE

WPS (FOR) 423 Forest Machinery and Systems. Preq: Junior standing in FOR, WP or BAE, 3(2-3). (See Forestry Department)

WPS (FOR) 434 Management Decision Making in Forestry and Wood Products. Pregs: MA 131 and 231. 3(3 0) F. (See Forestry Department)

WPS 441 Wood Mechanics. Prog: MA 331. PY 312. 4(3-3) F. Statics and forces in trasses. Elementary and orthotropic elasticity. Beam theory including effect of shear. Elastic stability and design of columns and beams. Effect of wood anatomy on mechanical properties and failure. Influence of density, age, growth stresses, moisture. temperature and duration of load. Creep and mechanosorptive deformation. Visual and mechanical grading. Derivation of allowable values. Structural fastemers.

WPS444 Wood Composites. Preq: Senior standing in Wood Products. 3(3 0) S. Manufac ture, properties, and processing of wood-based composites. Commodity products plywood, particleboard, waferboard, and oriented strandboard as well as specialty composite products. KASAL, KELLY

WPS 450 Wood Industry Case Studies. *Preq: Sr. standing in WP. 2(13)* S. Presentation of relevant wood industry problems involving material selection, processing and manage rial techniques. Causes of in-use failures of wood products and means of prevention.

KELLY

WPS460 Environmental Issues in the Paper Industry. Preq: Senior standing in PPT. 2(2-0) F.S. Survey of environmental problems in the paper industry. Options for in plant process modifications to minimize pollutant production. External treatment technologies.

WPS 471 Pulping Process Analysis. Preq: WPS 215, 216. 3(1-6) F. Preparation and evaluation of different types of wood pulp. A new wood raw material is selected each year with the purpose of studying and critically evaluating the principal pulping and bleaching variables. JAMEEL

WPS 472 Paper Process Analysis. Preqs: WPS 215, 216. 3(1-6) S. Manufacture of several types of papers with attention to stock preparation, sizing, filling and coloring. The finished products are tested physically and chemically and evaluated. HEITMANN

WPS 475. Process Control in Pulp and Paper. Preg. Sr. Standing in PPT; Coreg: WPS 410. 3(2-3) F. Overview of the various aspects of control including process modeling, design of control loops, and stability analysis in pulp and paper. Emphasis on distributed digital control (DDC), including hands-on programming and control loop development on a DDC computer.

WPS 482 Projects in Wood Products. Preq: Senior standing in WP. 2F.S. Sum. Individ ual library or laboratory research projects selected and conducted with the approval and guidance of faculty.

WPS 491 Special Topics in Wood and Paper Science. 1-4 F.S.Sum. Independent study of management or technology problems selected with faculty approval or the offering of experimental courses.

Selected 500-Level Courses Open To Advanced Undergraduates

WPS 513 Tropical Woods. Preq: WPS 202. 2(1-3) Alt. F.

WPS 515 Surface and Colloid Chemistry of Papermaking. Preq: CH 331 or CH 431. 3(3-0) Alt. S.

WPS 521 Chemistry of Wood Polysaccharides. Preqs: CH 223 and WPS 332 or BCH 451. 3(3-0) Alt. F.

WPS 522 Chemistry of Lignin and Extractives. Preqs: CH 223 and WPS 322 or BCH 451. 3(3 0) Alt. S.

WPS 525 Pollution Abatement in Forest Products Industries. Preq: Grad. or advanced undergrad. standing in science or engineering curricula. 3(3-0) F. Alt. yrs.

WPS 533 Advanced Wood Anatomy. Preq: WPS 202 or CI. 3(1 6) F. Alt. yrs.

WPS 540 Wood Composites. Preqs: WPS 441; grad. or advanced undergrad. standing. 3(3-0) Alt. S.

WPS 560 Advanced Pulp and Paper Process Analysis. Preqs: WPS 215 and 216. 3(3-0) S. Alt. yrs.

ZOOLOGY

ZO 201 General Zoology, Preq: BS 100 or 105, 4(3 3) F,S,Sum. Biology of the major groups of animals, with emphasis on general structural plans and diversity, reproduction, development, ecology, behavior and evolution.

ZO 205 Introduction to Cellular and Developmental Zoology. Prog. BS 100, 4(4 o) F. Basic concepts and principles of cellular and developmental zoology with emphasis on cellular chemistry, structure and function. Molecular biology, differentiation, and pro cesses involved in morphogenesis. ROBERTS ZO 208 Introduction to Organismal and Evolutionary Zoology. Preq: BS 100.4(4-0) S. Basic concepts of organismal zoology. Principles of evolution. ecology. behavior. physiology and morphology. Introduces various animal phyla in which these principles are applied to living organisms.

ZO 212 Basic Anatomy and Physiology. Preq: BS 100. 4(3-3) F. Major emphasis on the structure and function of the muscular, skeletal, circulatory and nervous systems.

ZO (MEA) 220 Marine Biology. Preq: MEA 200 or BS 100. One weekend field trip required. 3(3 0) S. (See Marine, Earth, and Atmospheric Sciences)

ZO (FW) 221 Conservation of Natural Resources. 3(3 0) F.S.Sum. (See Fisheries and Wildlife Sciences)

ZO 290 Special Topics in Zoology. Preq: BS 100. 1 4 Periodically. Variable use for introductory courses to be taught experimentally.

ZO 303 Vertebrate Zoology. Prog: ZO 201 or ZO 208. 3(3-0) F.S. Biology of the vertebrates: their adaptations and evolutionary history. Comparative physiological, developmental, behavioral and anatomical studies. BARTHALMUS

ZO 304 Vertebrate Zoology Laboratory. Coreq: ZO 303. 110-3] F.S. Anatomical studies of selected invertebrate and vertebrate members of the phylum (Dordata, Functional morphology, evolution, and dissection of preserved specimens. Coordinated with ZO 303. BARTHALMUS

ZO 305 Cellular and Animal Physiology Laboratory. *Preq: ZO 205. 2(0-5) F.S.* Cellular and physiological techniques and experimentation. Experiments on cells and functions of animal organ systems.

ZO 315 General Parasitology. Preq: ZO 201 or ZO 208. 3(2-3) S. Life history, pathology and control of some common parasites of humans and important wild and domestic MILLER

ZO (FW) 353 Wildlife Management. Progr. ZO 201 or ZO 208. 8/3 0) F. Historical development of Wildlife Management from aneodola, observational practices to modern. scientific approaches used around the world. Principles of population analysis, manage ment, protection and conservation of animals, particularly those of conservation, aesthetic, sport or food values in urban, rural and wilderness areas. Ethics of hunting and trapping. Contradictory objectives challenging modern wildlife managers.

ZO (BO) 360 Introduction to Ecology. Preq: A 200 level biology course. 3(3-0) F,S.Sum. Science of ecology, including factors which control distribution and population dynamics of organisms. structure and function of biological communities, and energy flow and nutrient cycling in ecosystems: contrasts among the major biomes; and principles governing ecolog ical responses to global climatic and other environmental changes.

ZO 361 Principles of Embryonic Development. *Prez. ZO* 205 or *ZO* 208 or *ZO* 033, 3/3 0) *F/S*. The basic principles of embryonic development are revealed through an integrated study of descriptive and experimental embryology. The development of both invertebrates and vertebrates is considered at levels of organization ranging from molecular to organismal.

ZO (BO) 365 Ecology Laboratory. Preq. 1(0-3) F.S.Sum. (See Botany)

ZO 365H Honors Ecology Laboratory. *Preg: CPA 3.0 or higher; Coreg: ZO 360. Croftinet ant allowed for both 365 and 365H (10.3) F.* Honors laboratory coordinated with ZO (BO)360 lecture, provides introductory observations in laboratory and field settings. Two laboratory reports in scientific format and occasional duties outside scheduled hours are required, optional weekend field first under the NOZLEY NOZLEY.

ZO 370 Developmental Anatomy and Histology of the Vertebrates I. Preq: ZO 201 or ZO 208; Coreq: ZO 375, 3(3) 0) F. An integrated study on the embryonic development, gross anatomy, microanatomy, and phylogeny of vertebrate organ systems; surface and connective tissues, the skeleton, and the muscular system. BLACK, BRADBURY

20 371 Developmental Anatomy and Histology of the Vertebrates II. Preq: 20 370; Coreg: 20 376.370 JS. An integrated study of the embryonic development, gross anatomy, microanatomy, and phylogeny of vertebrate organ systems; the circulatory, respiratory, digestive, urogenital, endocrine, and nervous systems. BLACK, BRADBURY

ZO 375 Developmental Anatomy and Histology Laboratory I. Proc. ZO 201 or ZO 208; Coreq: ZO 370. 2(0 e) F. Vertebrate organ systems utilizing dissections of preserved specimens of embryos and tissue preparations; early embryonic development, surface and connective tissues, the skeleton, and muscular system. BLACK, BRADBURY

ZO 376 Developmental Anatomy and Histology Laboratory II. Prog. 20 370 and 20 375; Coreq. 20 371. 80 6) S. Vertebrate organ systems utilizing dissections of preserved specimens and microscopic examination of emptys and tissue preparations; late embry onic development and the circulatory, respiratory, digestive, urogenital, endocrine, and nervous systems. BLACK. BRADBURY

ZO 402 Invertebrate Zoology. Preq: ZO 201 or 208. 2(2 0) S. Even yrs. Survey of invertebrate phyla, excluding the Protista, emphasizing their functional biology.

BRADBURY

20 403 Invertebrate Zoology Laboratory. Preq: ZO 201 or 208. 2(0-6) S. Even yrs. Examination of living and preserved invertebrates to study their distinguishing characteristics and to observe anatomical modifications for function. BRADBURY

ZO 410 Introduction to Animal Behavior. Preqs: ZO 201, or 208, or 303, 3(3 0) F. Studies of animal behavior in vertebrates and invertebrates including physiological mechanisms and adaptive significance.

ZO (BO) 414 Cell Biology. Preqs: CII 228, PY 212, ZO 205 or 303. 3(3-0) S. The chemical and physical bases of cellular structure and function with emphasis on methods and interpretations. ROBERTS

ZO 419 Limnology. Preqs: BO(ZO)360, CH 107. Credit in both ZO 419 and ZO 519 is not allowed. 4(3-3) F. Structure and function of lakes and ponds, including physical, chemical and biological controls of productivity and species composition of aquatic plants and animals, and effects of pollution on water quality. One local weekend field trip is required. MOZLEY

ZO (FW) 420 Fishery Science. Preqs: ZO 201 or 303; ZO 360. 3(2 2) F. (See Fisheries and Wildlife Sciences)

ZO 421 Principles of Physiology. Preqs: CH 223, ZO 205 or equivalent. 3(3-0) F.S.Sum. A comprehensive survey of the processes involved in the function of specialized cells, tissues and organ systems. Emphasis on basic concepts with orientation toward mammalian and human systems. SMITH, UNDERWOOD

20422 Biological Clocks. Preps: 20 205, ZO 208. Credit in both ZO 432 and ZO 522 in and allowed. 3(3-0) S. The anatomy, physiology, and development of biological clocks in a variety of organisms, including humans. UNDERWOOD

ZO (ENT) 425 General Entomology. Preq: ZO 201 or equivalent, 3(2 3) F, Sum. (See Entomology)

ZO (FW) 430 Fisheries and Wildlife Administration. Preqs: PS 201, PS 202; FW (ZO) 420, FW (ZO) 353, 3(3 0) S. (See Fisheries and Wildlife Sciences)

ZO 441 Biology of Fishes. Preqs: ZO (BO) 360. 3(3-0) F. Behavior, evolution, physiology and ecology of fishes, emphasizing their adaptations for life in streams, lakes, and oceans. MILLER

ZO 442 Biology of Fishes Laboratory. Preq: BO(ZO)360; Coreqs: ZO 441. 1(0-3) F. Field and laboratory exercises with the common fish species and communities of North Carolina. Field trips to local streams and lakes plus weekend trips to coastal, estuarine, and mountain habitats. ZO 450 Evolutionary Biology. Preq: ZO 205, ZO 208. GN 411 recommended. 3(3 0) F. Principles and patterns of organic evolution. Origin of life, patterns of genetic variability within populations; adaptations, natural selection, and the formation of species. The living world as a historical process governed by diverse principles of organization. GLLIAM

20460 Aquatic Natural History Laboratory. Prog. Two BO and/or ZO courses. 206 6) S. Field and laboratory study of common freshwater organisms other than fish and birds. Emphasis on taxonomy of orders and some families, and adaptations of structure and behavior to aquatic environments. Effect of pollution, conservation approaches and aquatium culture. Several weeked millel thirty arguired.

ZO 480 Laboratory Techniques in Cellular Biology. Preq: ZO 305, CH 223.3(0-6) F.S. Selected laboratory techniques utilized in modern biological research including immunochemistry, tissue culture, microscopy, and the detection and isolation of recombinant proteins expressed in bacteria. ROBERTS

20492 External Learning Experience. Pro: Sophomore standing. 16 F.S. A learning experience in agriculture and life sciences within an academic framework that utilizes facilities and resources which are external to the campus. Contact and arrangements with prospective employers must be initiated by student and approved by a faculty adviser, the prospective employer and the departmental teaching coordinator prior to the experience.

ZO 493 Special Problems Research Exploration. Prog. Sophomore standing. 1-6 F.S. A learning experience in agriculture and life sciences within an academic framework that utilizes campus facilities and resources. Contact and arrangements with prospective employers must be initiated by student and approved by a faculty adviser, the prospective employer. The departmental teaching coordinator prior to the experience.

ZO 495 Special Topics in Zoology. Preg: Twelve hours ZO. 1-3 F.S.Sum. Offered as needed for development of new courses in various areas of zoology.

Selected 500-Level Courses Open To Advanced Undergraduates

ZO 501 Ornithology. Preqs: BO (ZO) 360; ZO 201 or ZO 303, 3(2 3) Even yrs. S.

ZO (PHY) 503 General Physiology I. Preq: Sr. or grad. standing. The following courses are recommended: ZO 421 or equivalent, BCH 451 or equivalent, a year of physics. 3(3 0) F.

ZO (PHY) 504 General Physiology II. Preq: ZO (PHY) 503. 3(3 0) S.

ZO (ENT) 509 Ecology of Stream Invertebrates. Preqs: ZO 201 or 208, BO (ZO) 360 or equivalent. 4(2-6) S, odd yrs.

ZO 512 Animal Symbiosis. Preq: 12 hrs. of biology and zoology. 3(3-0) S, odd yrs.

ZO (PHY) 513 Comparative Physiology. Preq: ZO 421 or CI. 4(3-3) F, odd yrs.

ZO (FW) 515 Fish Physiology. Preqs. or Coreqs: GN 411, ZO 420, 421, 441. 3(2-3) F, odd yrs.

ZO (MEA) 520 Principles of Biological Oceanography. Preqs: BO (ZO) 360 or grad. standing. 3(3 0) S.

ZO (PO) 524 Comparative Endocrinology. Preq: ZO 421 or equivalent. 4(3-3) S.

ZO 544 Mammalogy. Preq: ZO 303. 4(8-3) F.

ZO (FW) 553 Principles of Wildlife Science. Preq: ZO (BO) 360. 3(2 3) F.

ZO (MB) 555 Protozoology. Preq: CI. 4(2 6) S. Odd yrs.

ZO (BO) 560 Principles of Ecology. Preq: Three semesters of college level biology courses. 4(3 3) F.

ZO (ENT) 582 Medical and Veterinary Entomology. Preqs: ENT 312 or 425 and ZO 315 or equivalent 3(2 3) Alt. S.

ZO (FW) 586 Aquaculture I. Preqs: ZO (BO) 360, sr. or grad. standing. 3(3 0) F, even yrs.

ZO (FW) 587 Aquaculture I Laboratory. Preqs: ZO (BO) 360. sr. or grad. standing: Coreq: ZO 586. 1(0 3) F, even yrs.

ZO 590 Special Studies. Preqs: Twelve hours ZO and CI. Credits arranged. F.S.

ZO 592 Topical Problems. Preq: CI. 1 3 F,S.

20 593 Aquatic Ecology Seminar. Preqs: Grad., PBS, or sr. standing: one course in aquatic, marine or fisheries area. 1-3 F,S.

The University of North Carolina

In North Carolina, all the public educational institutions that grant baccalaureate degrees are part of the University of North Carolina. North Carolina State University is one of the 16 constituent institutions of the multi-campus state university.

The University of North Carolina, chartered by the N.C. General Assembly in 1789, was the first public university in the United States to open its doors and the only one to graduate students in the eighteenth century. The first class was admitted in Chapel Hill in 1795. For the next 138 years, the only campus of the University of North Carolina was at Chapel Hill.

In 1877, the N.C. General Assembly began sponsoring additional institutions of higher education, diverse in origin and purpose. Pive were historically black institutions, and another was founded to educate American Indians. Several were created to prepare teachers for the public schools. Others had a technological emphasis. One is a training school for performing artists.

In 1931, the N.C. General Assembly redefined the Üniversity of North Carolina to include three state-supported institutions the campus at Chapel Hill (now the University of North Carolina at Chapel Hill). North Carolina State College (now North Carolina State University at Raleigh), and Woman's College (now the University of North Carolina at Greensboro). The new multi-campus University operated with one board of trustees and one president. By 1969, three additional campuses had joined the University through legislative action: the University of North Carolina at Charlotte, the University of North Carolina at Asheville, and the University of North Carolina at Winimgton.

In 1971. the General Assembly passed legislation bringing into the University of North Carolina the state's ten remaining public senior institutions, each of which had until then been legally separate: Appalachian State University. East Carolina University. Elizabeth City State University. Fayetteville State University. North Carolina Agricultural and Technical State University. North Carolina Central University. the North Carolina School of the Arts. Pembroke State University. Western Carolina University, and Winston Salem State University. This action created the current 16 campus University. (In 1985, the North Carolina School of Science and Mathematics, a residential high school for gifted students, was declared an affiliated school of the University.

The UNC Board of Governors is the policy-making body legally charged with "the general determination, control, supervision, management, and governance of all affairs of the constituent institutions." It elects the president, who administers the University. The 32 voting members of the Board of Governors are elected by the General Assembly for four year terms. Former board chairmen and board members who are former governors of North Carolina may continue to serve for limited periods as non-voting members emerit. The president of the UNC Association of Student Governments, or that student's designee, is also a non-voting member.

Each of the 16 constituent institutions is headed by a chancellor, who is chosen by the Board of Governors on the president's nomination and is responsible to the president. Each institution has a board of trustees, consisting of eight members elected by the Board of Governors, four appointed by the governor, and the president of the student body, who serves ex-officio. (The NC School of the Arts has two additional ex-officio members.) Each board of trustees holds extensive powers over academic and other operations of its institution on delegation from the Board of Governors.



UNC BOARD OF GOVERNORS

Samuel H. Poole, Chairman W. Travis Porter, Vice Chairman Charles Z. Flack Jr. Secretary

Class of 1993 Roderick D. Adams, Durham Lois G. Britt, Mount Olive Charles Z. Flack, Jr., Forest City John A. Garwood, North Wilkesboro R. Phillip Haire, Sulra Wallace N. Hyde, Raleigh Jack P. Jordan, Mount Gilead Reginald F. McCoy, Laurinburg Martha F. McNair, Winston Salem D. Samuel Neill, Hendersonville Ellen S. Newbold, Rose Hill Maxine H. O'Kelley, Burlington Maceo A. Sloan, Durham Asa T. Spaulding, Jr., Raleigh Harold H. Webb, Raleigh Ruth Dial Woods, Lumberton

Class of 1995

C. C. Cameron, Charlotte J. Earl Danielev. Elon College Charles D. Evans, Manteo Alexander M. Hall, Wilmington Betty R. McCain, Wilson Samuel H. Poole, Durham W. Travis Porter, Research Triangle Park Marshall A. Rauch, Gastonia Benjamin S. Ruffin, Winston Salem Joseph H. Stallings. Raleigh Thomas F. Taft. Greenville H. Patrick Taylor. Jr., Wadesboro Priscilla P. Taylor, Greensboro Joseph E. Thomas, New Bern Barbara D. Wills-Duncan, Raleigh

Members Emeriti (Terms expire 1995) Philip G. Carson, Asheville James E. Holshouser, Jr., Southern Pines Robert L. Jones, Raleigh John R. Jordan, Jr., Raleigh

E.c-Officio Mark L. Bibbs, Chapel Hill

UNC GENERAL ADMINISTRATION

C. D. Spangler, Jr., B.S., M.B.A., D.H.L., LL.D. President William F. Little, B.S., M.A., Ph.D., Vice President Academic Affairs Roy Carroll, B.A., M.A., Ph.D., Vice President-Planning Nathan Simms, Jr., B.S., M.S., Ph.D.-Vice President-Student Services and Special Programs L. Felix Joyner, A.B .- Vice President Finance

North Carolina State University

HISTORICAL SKETCH

On March 7.1887, the North Carolina General Assembly passed the act which authorized the establishment of the North Carolina College of Agriculture and Mechanic Arts. The Watauga Club of Raleigh and the statewide farmers' movement had convinced the legislature of the need to transfer the funds received by the state under the provisions of the Morrill Land-Grant Act of 1882 from the University of North Carolina in Chapel Hill to a new land grant college in Raleigh. The cornerstone of A. and M. College was laid in August. 1888. and its doors were officially opened on October 3, 1889.

Alexander Q. Holladay, the college's first president (1889-1899), and a faculty of five offered courses in agriculture, horticulture, pure and agricultural demistry. English, bookkeeping, history, mathematics, physics, practical me chanics, and military science. The first freshman class numbered about fifty students. By the end of the institution's first decade the resident enrollment had reached 300.

During the administration of George T. Winston (1899-1908) a new curriculum in textiles was developed and normal courses were offered in the summer for public school teachers, both men and women. The Agricultural Extension Ser vice was established during the administration of Daniel H. Hill (1908-1916) and enrollment grew to more than 700. In 1917, during the administration of Wallace C. Riddick (1916 1928), the institution's name was changed to North Carolina State College of Agriculture and Engineering. The introduction of the word engineering was intended to reflect the increasing emphasis on the professional and theoretical as well as the practical aspects of technical education.

In 1923 a major reorganization of the administration of the college was begun, and President Riddick resigned to become the first dean of the new School of Engineering. Eugene Clyde Brooks (1923-1934), the fifth president of State College, continued the reorganization with the creation of the School of Agriculture (later renamed the School of Agriculture and Forestry), the School of Science and Business, the School of Education, the School of Textiles, and the Graduate School. Resident enrollment rose to nearly 2,000 in 1929 before the Depression caused a drop to approximately 1,500 in 1937. The first women graduates of State College received their degrees in 1927.

In the midst of the Depression the General Assembly of 1931 attempted to promote concomy and to prevent unnecessary duplication among the three lead ing state institutions of higher education by establishing a single consolidated administration for the University of North Carolinia in Chapel Hill, North Caro lina State College of Agriculture and Engineering, and North Carolina College for Women in Greensboro. Dr. Frank Porter Graham, president of the University of North Carolina, was eleved president of the consolidated university, and Dr. Brooks, with the title of vice president, continued as chief administrative officer at State College. Among the consequences of consolidation were the phasing out of the School of Engineering at Chapel Hill and the School of Science and Business at Raleigh. A general college. later called the Basic Division, was established to provide two years of basic courses in humanities, social sciences, and natural sciences as a foundation for students in the various degree-granting technical and professional schools.

Colonel John W. Harrelson (1934 1953). Class of 1909, was the first alumnus to become administrative head of State College. Under the consolidated organization his title was Dean of Administration: later it was changed to Chancellor. During Harrelson's administration the institution experienced the beginning of extraordinary growth in the aftermath of World War II. Two new schools were established: the School of Design and the School of Forestry. A multi-million dollar expansion program was completed during the administration of Carey H. Bostian (1953 1959), and the program of student activities was greatly enlarged, as the enrollment passed 5.000.

The faculty and student population more than doubled during the administration of John T. Caldwell (1959 1975) and another new school was organized: the School of Physical Sciences and Applied Mathematics (now Physical and Mathematical Sciences). The School of General Studies, the successor to the Basic Division, was renamed the School of Liberal Arts and was authorized to offer a full range of bachelor's and master's degree programs in the humanities and social sciences. The name of the institution itself was changed in 1965 to North Carolina State University, signifying its new role as a comprehensive university.

NCSU's enrollment passed 20.000 during the administration of Chancellor Joab L. Thomas (1976-1981). The School of Veterinary Medicine was estab lished, the name of the School of Liberal Arts was changed to School of Humanities and Social Sciences, and North Carolina State University was recognized as one of two major research universities within the statewide University of North Carolina.

Bruce R. Poulton (1982-1990) became chancellor in the fall of 1982. A major expansion of the University's research budget, the establishment of a substantial endowment to provide enlarged resources for research equipment and endowed professorships, and the addition of the 1.000-acre Centennial Campus occurred during this administration. All of the schools were remaned colleges except for the School of Design and The Graduate School. In addition, the School of Educattion became the College of Education and Psychology.

In 1990 Larry K. Monteith, an alumnus and former Dean of the College of Engineering, became chancellor and NCSU's eleventh chief administrative officer. Among his early initiatives were the creation of the Division of Under graduate Studies and the First Year Experience Program. The College of Textiles and ABB (Asea Brown Boveri), NCSU's first corporate partner, moved to Centennial Campus in 1991. In 1992, the College of Management was established.

MISSION OF NORTH CAROLINA STATE UNIVERSITY*

The unique mission of North Carolina State University is to serve the citizens of North Carolina as the State's only research university in the land-grant tradition. Since its founding in 1889. NGSU has been committed to science and technology as pathways to human betterment and has served as an innovative educational resource, providing leadership for positive intellectual, social, and technological change. Faithful to its founding mission, the University must now meet the challenges posed by the increasing complexity of our global society and the accelerated growth in knowledge and technology.

Teaching, research, and public service will continue to be mutually enriching enterprises at NCSU. The activities of research and extension interact to provide students with an environment for learning that stresses creativity, problem solving, social responsibility, and respect for human diversity. The educational and extension functions join to apply, test, and disseminate the new knowledge generated by research.

During the University's first hundred years, its distinctive mandate has led to eminence in science, technology, and engineering. This mandate will continue to shape future development, necessitating excellence in the full spectrum of disciplines that provide the intellectual and critical foundations for understanding, anticipating, and responding to public needs.

Undergraduate education is a major responsibility of NCSU. Core education is provided in science and the humanities, and in professional and technical disciplines. The atmosphere of a research university provides distinctive opportuni ties for undergraduates to benefit from the experience of research in the classroom. laboratory, and informal settings. Exposure to the discovery and synthesis of new information provides students with a basis for identifying and solving society's problems and builds a critical foundation for their personal growth, cultural enrichment, and professional development.

As a national center for doctoral studies, NCSU embraces the responsibility to maintain excellence in graduate research and education. Students work as partners with faculty in the creation, expansion, conservation, and transmission of knowledge. Graduate education will continue to evolve as the University builds on its traditional and preeminent strengths in science, technology, and engineer ing and as it develops further strengths in complementary disciplines.

Research and scholarly inquiry form the foundation for education and public service at NCSU. Faculty and students in all disciplines engage in the art and science of discovery in a climate of free inquiry and creativity, extending the boundaries of knowledge and horizons of human intellect. The research mandate of NCSU is signified in its rational classification as a Research University 1.

The University's land-grant philosophy is manifest in its commitment to active stewardship of the human and natural resources of the State. NCSU has been an integral part of significant economic and technological changes in North Carolina for the past one hundred years. This stewardship is expressed currently

*Approved by the NCSU Board of Trustees on February 23, 1991.

through public service activities in all the University's colleges and schools, whereby the expertise resident among the faculty and students is disseminated across the State through extension, technical assistance, professional develop ment, lifelong education, and technology transfer programs. Loyal to the vision of its founders in the nineteenth century, NCSU will continue to strive through extension and public service to improve the quality of life for North Carolinians into the twenty first century.

NCSU's dual designations as a land-grant university and a Research University I form the basis for the unique role of NCSU in The University of North Carolina. NCSU standson the threshold of a new century with deep appreciation for the significance of these mandates and the commitment to excellence and change that they jointly require.

POLICY ON ILLEGAL DRUGS

The following policy on illegal drugs was adopted by the North Carolina State University Board of Trustees on April 16, 1985:

Purpose

Reflecting its concern over the threat which illegal drugs constitute to higher education communities, the Board of Governors of the University of North Carolina adopted a policy on illegal drugs on January 15, 1988. The Board of Governors policy requires each constitu ent institution's Board of Trustees to develop a policy on illegal drugs applicable to all students, laculty members, administrators and other employees. The policy for each cam pus must address particular circumstances and needs while being fully consistent with specified minimum requirements for enforcement and penalities.

To assist NCSU in its continuing efforts to meet the threat of illegal drugs, and to comply with the Board of Governors' policy, the Board of Trustes adopts the policy est forth below. This policy is intended to demonstrate the University's primary commitment to education, counseling, rehabilitation, and elimination of fllegal drugs, as well as its determination to impose penalties in the event of violation of state and federal drug laws consistent with all due process protection rights.

Education, Counseling, and Rehabilitation

NCSU shall maintain a program of education designed to help all members of the University community avoid involvement with ilegal drugs. The educational program shall emphasize the incompatibility of the use or sale of illegal drugs with the goals of the University. The legal consequences of involvement with illegal drugs, the medical and psychological implications of the use of illegal drugs, and the ways in which illegal drugs ieopardize an individual's present accomplishments and future opportunities. Specific elements of the education program are:

 Publicizing the University's policy in the Student Code of Conduct, the undergraduate and graduate catalogs, and other publications distributed to students, faculty administra fors, and other employees. The latter publications include the Official Bulletin, the Student Handbook, the Faculty Handbook, the Advisers' Handbook, and the Human Resources newsletter.

2. Continuing and expanding the drug education program conducted by Student Health Service.

3. Continuing development of courses on drug education.

4. Continuing the drug education component of the employees' Wellness Program.

 Increasing the awareness and utilization of the University's Employee Assistance Program (EAP). The University shall disseminate information about drug counseling and rehabilitation services that are available to members of the University community. Persons who voluntar it yavail themselves of such services shall be assured that applicable professional standards of confidentiality will be observed and that such participation will not be the basis for disciplinary action. Specific counseling and rehabilitation efforts include:

 Continuing the evaluation and referral services of the Counseling Center for out patient and in-patient rehabilitation.

 Continuing the consultation and evaluation portions of the Student Health Service's drug education program.

 Utilizing the Employee Assistance Program's referral to existing community based counseling and rehabilitation services.

Enforcements and Penalties

Students, faculty members, administrators, and other employees are responsible as eitzens, for knowing about and complying with the provisions of North Carolina law that make it a crime to possess, sell, deliver, or manufacture those drugs designated collectively as "controlled substances" in Article 5 of Chapter 90 of the North Carolina General Statutes. The University will initiate its own disciplinary proceeding against a student, faculty member, administrator, or other employee when the offense is deemed to affect the interests of the University. Penalities will be imposed by the University in accordance with procedural asfegurads applicable to disciplinary actions against students, faculty mem bers, administrators, and other employees, as required by Section 502D(3) and Section 603 the Drome State PC model. Concornery policies apply ble to other employees as the Drome State PC model. Concornery policies apply ble to other employees sion. The penalities to be imposed by the University may range from written warnings with Probationary status to explosions from enrollowers. However, the following minimum penalities, as prescribed by the Board of Governors, shall be imposed for the particular of fenses described.

Trafficking in Illegal Drugs

1. For the illegal manufacture, sale or delivery, or possession with intent to manufacture, sell or deliver, of any controlled substance identified in Schedule 1, N.C. General Statutes 99 89, or Schedule 11, N.C. General Statutes 90 90 (including, but not limited to, heroin, mescaline, lyzergic acid diethylamide, opium, cocaine, amphetamine, methaqualone), any studentshall be expelled and any faculty member, administrator or other employee shall be discharged.

2. For a first offense involving the illegal manufacture, sale or delivery, or possession with intent to manufacture, sell or deliver, of any controlled substance identified in Sche duise III through VI, N.C. General Statutes 90-91 through 90 94 (including, but not limited to, marijuana, phenobarbital, codeine), the minimum penalty shall be suspension from enrollmentor from employment for a period data least one semester or its equivalent.⁴ For a second offense, any student shall be expelled and any faculty member, administrator, or other employee shall be discharged.

Illegal Possession of Drugs

 For a first offense involving the illegal possession of any controlled substance identifiel in Schedule I, N.C. General Statutes 90 89, or Schedule II, N.C. General Statutes 90-90, the minimum penalty shall be suspension from enrollment or from employment for a period of at least one semester or its equivalent.

2. For a first offense involving the illegal possession of any controlled substance identified in Schedules III through YI. N. G. General Statutes 9091 through 90-94, the minimum prohation must agree to participate in a drug education and counseling program, consent to regular drug testing, and accept such other conditions and restrictions, including a program for community service, as the Chancellor or the Chancellor's designed desage and any advantate. Results of results result in suggestion for a specific desage and the set of the set of

enrollment or from employment for any unexpired balance of the prescribed period of probation.

 For second or other subsequent offenses involving the illegal possession of controlled substances, progressively more severe penalties shall be imposed, including expulsion of students and discharge of faculty members, administrators or other employees.

Suspension Pending Final Disposition

When a student, faculty member, administrator, or other employee has been charged by the University with a violation of policies concerning illegal drugs, he or she may be suspended from enrollment or employment before initiation or completion of regular disciplinary proceedings if assuming the truth of the charges, the Chancellor's chancellor's absence, the Chancellor's designee concludes that the person's continued to the head hor welfare of other members of the University community; provided, that if such assugenessin is imposed, and appropriate hearing of the charges against the suspended person shall be held as prompt as possible thereafter.

Coordinator of Drug Education

The University Counsel will serve as coordinator of drug education and, acting under the authority of the Chancellor, will be responsible for overseeing all actions and programs relating to this institutional policy.

Implementation and Reporting

This NCSU policy on illegal drugs shall be effective on the beginning of the fall semester of 1988.

Annually the Chancellor shall submit to the Board of Trustees a report on campus activities related to illegal drugs for the preceding year. The report shall include, as a minimum, the following: (1) a listing of the major education activities conducted during the year:(2) a report on any illegal drug-related incidents. Including any sanctions imposed; (3) an assessment by the Chancellor of the effectiveness of the campus program. and (4) any proposed changes in the policy on illegal drugs. A copy of the report shall be provided to the President.

NCSU BOARD OF TRUSTEES

William L. Burns, Jr., Durham, Chairman Keith R. Harof, Aladiph, Yuce Chairman Milliam A. Klopman, Greensbory; Vite Chairman Annabelle L. Petterman, Clinton; Secretary Alan T. Dickson, Charlotte Troy A. Doby, Sr., Raleigh John N. Gregg, Raleigh Janiel C. Gunter, Gastonia Clarence Lightmer, Raleigh Geraid H. Long, Winston-Salem Edward I. Weisiger, Charlotte Edgar S. Woolard, Jr., Wilmington, Delaware Christopher Jones, Tobaccoviller, President, NCSU Student Bodu

NCSU ADMINISTRATIVE COUNCIL

Larry K. Monteith, B.S., M.S., Ph.D., Chancellor Franklin D. Hart, B.S., M.S., Ph.D., Provost and Vice Chancellor William L. Klarman, B.S., M.S., Ph.D., Interim Vice Chancellor for Research, Outreach, and Extension Thomas H. Stafford, Jr., A.B., M.S., Ph.D., Vice Chancellor for Student Affairs Jeffrey P. McNeill, B.A., M.S., Vice Chancellor for Institutional Advancement George Worsley, B.S., Vice Chancellor for Finance and Business Durwood F. Bateman, B.S., M.S., Ph.D., Dean, College of Agriculture and Life Sciences J. Thomas Regan, B.Arch., M.Arch., Dean, School of Design Joan J. Michael, B.A., M.S., Ph.D., Dean, College of Education and Psychology Wilbur L. Mejer, Jr., B.S., M.S., Ph.D., Dean, College of Engineering Larry E. Tombaugh, B.S., M.S., Ph.D., Dean, College of Forest Resources William B. Toole, III, A.B., M.A., Ph.D., Dean, College of Humanities and Social Sciences Robert L. Clark, B.A., M.A., Ph.D., Interim Dean, College of Management Jerry L. Whitten, B.A., M.S., Ph.D., Dean, College of Physical and Mathematical Sciences Robert A. Barnhardt, B.S., M.S., M.Ed., Ph.D., Dean, College of Textiles Oscar J. Fletcher, D.V.M., M.S., Ph.D., Dean, College of Veterinary Medicine Debra W. Stewart, B.A., M.A., Ph.D., Dean of The Graduate School James A. Anderson, B.A., Ph.D., Dean, Division of Undergraduate Studies John T. Kanipe, Jr., B.S., M.Ed., Secretary to the University Myron W. Kelly, B.S., Ph.D., Chair, Faculty Senate Charles H. Carlton, B.A., M.A., Ph.D., Vice Chair, Faculty Senate Karen P. Helm, B.A., A.M., Director of University Planning and Analysis Becky R. French, B.S., J.D., General Counsel William T. Turner, B.A., M.Ed., Director of Athletics June M. Brotherton, B.S., Assistant to the Chancellor Arthur Padilla, B.S., M.A., Ph.D., Assistant to the Chancellor

TEACHING, RESEARCH, AND EXTENSION FACULTY AND OTHER ACADEMIC PERSONNEL

- Abbuts, Angelo Rudy, Assoc. Prof. of Land. Arch. B.F.A..
- Pratt Inst.; M.L.A., Univ. of Penn. Abball, George F., Dir. of Telecomm., Elect. & Comp. Engr. B.S.E.E., Polytechnic Inst. of Brooklyn.
- Abbott, John Parsons, Lib, and Head For, Res. Lib, B.S., M.S., Col. State Univ : M.L.S., Fla. State Univ.
- Abbott, Lisea T., Coor. of Instructional Serv., D.H. Hill Library, B.A., M.L.S., Fla, State Univ.
- Aberman, Harold M., Adj. Asst. Prof. of Comp. Ani. & Special Spec. Med. B.S. D.V.M., B.S.E., M.S.E., Purdue Univ
- Abrams, Charlie Frank, Jr., Prof. of Biol. & Agri Eng.
- Abrams, Charlie Frank, Jr., Prol. ol Biol. & Agri Eng. B.S., M.S., Ph.D., N.C. State Univ. Abt. Robert C., Assoc. Prof. of For. B.S., Ga. Inst. of Tech.; M.S., Univ. of Tenn.; Ph.D., Univ. of Calif. at Berkeley
- Acull. Gale. Lect. in Engl. B.A., M.A., Univ. of Ala.
- Adams, David A., Prof. of For. & Univ. Studies. B.S., M.S., Ph.D., N.C. State Univ.
- Adams, J. Peter Adj. Prof. of Food Sci. B.S., M.S., Ph.D., Univ. of Wisconsin.
- Addesso, Gene A., Ads. Lect. in Ind. Engr. B.S., Ford ham Univ
- ham Univ. Adler, Diane F., Lect. in For Lang. & Lit. B.A., State Univ. of N.Y. at Buffalo: M.A., Queens College. Adler, Kenneth B., Assoc. Prof. of Anat., Physiol. Sci. and Radiol. B.S., Queens Coll., N.Y.: M.S., Adelphi
- Univ.; Ph.D., Univ. of Vt. Adler, William, Assoc. Prof. of Rel. B.A., Franklin & Marshall Coll.; M.Div., Yale Univ.; Ph.D., Univ. of
- Afify, Elsayed M., Prof. of Mech. & Aero. Engr. B.S.M.E., M.S.M.E., Univ. of Alexandria: Ph.D., Univ. of Mich.
- Agrawal, Anup, Assoc. Prof. of Econ. & Bus. B.Comm. Univ. of Bombay: M.B.A., Xavier Univ.; Ph.D., Univ. of Pittsburgh.
- Agrawal, Dharma Prakash, Prof. of Elect. & Comp. Engr. B.E., Ravishankar Univ.; M.E., Univ. of Roorkee; D.Sc., Federal Inst. of Tech.
- Agris, Paul F., Prof. & Head of Biochem. B.S., Bucknell Univ.; Ph.D., Mass. Inst. of Tech.
- Ahmad, Shuaib H., Prof. of Civ. Engr. B.S.E., Univ. of Karachi; M.S., Kan. State Univ.; Ph.D., Univ. of Ill. at Chicago.
- Ahuja, Vijay, Adj. Assoc. Prof. of Comp. Sci. B.S., Pun jab Engr. Coll; M.S., Ph.D., Univ. of N.C. at Chapel Hill
- Akers, John C., Asst. Prof. of For. Lang. & Lit. B.A., M.A., Middlebury Coll.; Ph.D., Univ. of Calif. at Los Angeles.
- Akley, Nancy J., Lab. Supv. & Res. Asst. in Anat., Phy siol. Sci. & Radiol. B.S., Simmons College Akroud, Duane H. Assoc. Prof. of Occup. Ed. B.S., Med.
- Coll. of Georgia; M.S., State Univ. of N.Y. at Buf falo: Ph.D., Southern III. Univ.
- Alchediak, James, Lect. in Comm. B.A., Loyola Univ .: M.A., Ohio Univ.
- Alder, Ruth Ayendez, Assoc. Prof. of For. Lang. & Lit. B.M., Westminster Choir College: M.A. Ph.D., Univ. of Pitts.
- Alexander, Samuel Thomas, Assoc. Prof. of Elect. & Comp. Engr. B.S., Tenn. Tech. Univ.; M.S., Univ. of Tenn.; Ph.D., N.C. State Univ.
- Alexander, Winser Edward, Prof. of Elect. & Comp. Engr. B.S., N.C. A&T State Univ.; M.S., Ph.D., Univ. of New Mex.

- Allen, Brenda Faster, Coor, of Minority Student Serv., Coll of Text, B.S., Va. State Coll, M.S., Ed.D., N.C. State Ilniv
- Allen. Howard Lev. Assoc. Prof. of For. and Soil Sci. & Dir., For. Fertilization Coop. B.S., M.S., Univ. of Maine at Orono: Ph.D., N.C. State Univ
- Allen, Jonathan C., Asst. Prof. of Food Sci. B.A., Willi ams Coll.; Ph.D., Univ. of Georgia.
- Allen. Michael H., Officer in Charge & Assoc. Prof. in Naval Sci. B.S., N.C. State Univ.: M.B.A., New Hampshire Coll
- Allen, Stephen B., Asst. Dir., Alumni Assn. B.A., N.C. State Univ
- State Univ. Allen, Steven G., Prof. of Econ. & Bus. B.A., M.A., Mich. State Univ.; Ph.D., Harvard Univ. Allison, Beecher Carl, Ext. Area Live. Spec., Ani. Sci. B.S., M.S., N.C. State Univ.
- Almekinders, Sally Van Metre, Assoc, Prof. of Phys. Ed B.Ed., M.Ed., Univ. of Miami. Almond, Glen W., Assoc. Prof. of Food Ani. & Equine
- Med. B.Sc., Univ. of Guelph: D.V.M., M.Sc., Ontario Vet Coll
- Vet Coll. Alonso. Silvia Gonzalez-Querdo, Assoc. Prof. of For. Lang. & Lit. B.S., Escuela de Maestros Primarios: M.A., Ph.D., Univ. of N.C. at Chapel Hill. Alston. Peter V., Adj. Assoc. Prof. of Text. Engr., Chem.
- & Sci. B.S., Univ. of N.C. at Chapel Hill; Ph.D., Va. Com nonwealth Univ
- Alston-Mills, Brenda P., Assoc. Prof. of Ani. Sci. M.S., Ph.D., Mich State Univ
- Ambrose, John Thomas. Prof. of Entom. B.A., Geo Mason College, Univ. of Va.; M.S., Ph.D., Cornell Univ.
- Amerson, Henry Van. Assoc. Prof. of For. & Bot. B.A., Univ. of N.C. at Chapel Hill; M.A., East Carolina Univ.; Ph.D., N.C. State Univ.
- Univ. Ph.D., N.C. State Univ. Amiran, Eynd Y., Asst. Prof. of Engl. B.A., Univ. of Chicago: M.A., Ph.D., Univ. of Va. Amiss, Terry J., Lab. Supv. & Res. Asst. in Anat., Physiol. Sci. & Radiol. B.S., Purdue Univ.: M.S., Wright State Univ.
- Amoozegar, Aziz, Assoc. Prof. of Soil Sci. B.S., Ahwaz Agri. Coll.; M.S., Ph.D., Univ. of Ariz,
- Ander terson. Charles Eugene. Prof. of Bot. B.S., M.S., Ph.D., Purdue Univ.
- Anderson, James A., Dean of Div. of Undergrad. Stud & Prof. of Couns. Ed. B.A., Villanova Univ.; Ph.D., Cornell Univ
- Anderson, John R., Jr., Prof. of Crop Sci. B.S., M.S., N.C. State Univ.; Ph.D., Univ. of Ill. Anderson, Kenneth E., Asst. Prof. & Ext. Spec., Poul.
- Sci. B.S., Southern III, Univ.; M.S., Ph.D., Kansas State Univ.
- Anderson, Kevin L., Assoc. Prof. of Food Ani. & Equine Med. B.S., D.V.M., Univ. of Minn.; M.S.; Ph.D., Univ. of Ill. at Urbana.
- Anderson, Marshall W., Adj. Prof. of Biomath. B.S., Emory & Henry Coll.; Ph.D., Univ. of Tenn., Knowville
- Anderson, Norman Dean, Prof. of Sci. Ed. A.B., M.A., Univ. of Iowa: Ph.D., Ohio State Univ. Anderson, Ronald F., Adj. Asst. Prof. of Coun. Ed. B.A.,
- M.A., Ph.D., Univ. of Fla. Anderson, Ruth Diana, Assoc. Prof. of Speech-Corr
- B.A., Geneva Coll.; M.A., Kent State Univ.; Ph.D., Univ. of Ore.

Names in bold print are members of The NCSU Academy of Outstanding Teachers.

- Andrews, John Carl, Asst. Dir., Thompson Theatre.
- B.A., Purdue Univ. Andrews, Matthew T., Asst. Prof. of Gen. B.S., Univ. of Mich.; M.S., Central Mich. Univ.; Ph.D., Wayne
- State Univ. Anejo, Viney P., Res. Assoc. Prof. of Mar., Ear. & Atmos. Sci. M.B.A., Union Coll.: M.S., Ph.D., N.C. State
- Antin, Jonathan F., Asst. Prof. of Ind. Engr. B.S., La. State Univ.; M.S., Ph.D., Va. Polytech Inst. & State Univ
- Antonelli, Doualas Charles, Adi, Assoc. Prof. of Ind. Engr. B.S., N. Dakota State; M.S., Iowa State Univ.; Ph.D., N.C. State Univ.;
- Antony, Louise M., Assoc. Prof. of Phil. B.A., Syracuse Univ.; Ph.D., Harvard Univ.
- Univ; Ph.D., Harvard Univ. Apperson, Charles S., Prof. of Entom. A.B., M.S., Hum-boldt State Coll., Ph.D., Univ. of Calif. at Riverside. Arohie, Joseph P., Jr., Adj. Assoc. Prof. of Mech. & Aero. Engr. B.S., M.S., Ph.D., N.C. State Univ.; M.D., Univ. of N.C. at Chapel Hill.
- Arends, James Jay, Assoc. Prof. of Entom. Microbiol., Path & Parasit, B.A., Wartburg Coll.; M.S., Ph.D., Okla. State Univ
- Argentati, Garolgn D., Lib., NCSU Libraries. B.A., Concordia Coll.; M.S.L.S., Simmons Coll. Argenzio, Robert A., Prof. of Anat., Physiol. Sci. and Radiol. B.S., M.S., Colo. State Univ.; Ph.D., Cornell
- Armstrong, Jeffrey D., Assoc. Prof. of Ani. Sci. B.S., Murray State Univ.; M.S., Ph.D., N.C. State Univ. Arnold, James T., Teach. Lab. Supv. in Stat. B.S., M.S.,
- M.S., Univ. of Ark.
- Arnold, John Floyd, Assoc. Prof. of Curr. & Instr. B.S.,
- Arnoid, Jonn Flöyd, Assoc. Prot. of Curr. & Instr. B.S., Wash. and Lee Univ. Ph.D. Univ. of Conn. Arnold, Jon A., Ext. Spec. in Biol. & Agri. Engr. B.A., B.S., Carnegie Mellon Univ.: M.S., Rice Univ.: Ph.D., N.C. State Univ.
- Aronson, Arthur L., Prof. & Head of Anat., Physiol. Sci. & Radiol. B.S., D.V.M., Univ. of Minn.; M.S., Cor-
- & Kaduol, B.S., D.V.M., Univ. of Minn.; M.S., Cor-nell Univ.; Ph.D., Univ. of Minn. Artia, Frankye B., Dir. of Univ. Trans. Prog., Acad. Skills Prog. B.A., N. C. State Univ. Arya, Satya Pal Singh, Prof. of Meteorol. B.Sc., Meerut Coll. B.E., M.E., Univ. of Roorkee; Ph.D., Colo. State Univ.
- Ashanti, F. Charles, Counselor, Stud. Aff. B.A., M.A., N.C. Central Univ.; Ph.D., Univ. of Pitt.
- Atchley, William R., Prof. of Gen. B.S., Eastern New Mex. Univ.; M.A., Ph.D., Univ. of Kan.
- Atkins, Clarke E., Assoc. Prof. of Comp. Ani. & Special Spec. Med. B.S., D.V.M., Univ. of Calif. at Davis:
- B.A., M.P.A., N.C. State Univ.
 B.A., M.P.A., N.C. State Univ.
 Atkinson, Mazine P., Assoc. Prof. & Assoc. Head of Soc., Anth. & Soc. W. B. S., Univ. of Ga; M.A., Ga. State Univ.; Ph.D., Wash. State Univ.
- Attarian, Aram, Asst. Prof. of Phys. Ed. B.S., West Chester State Coll.; M.A., Appalachian State Univ.
- Attarian, Linda R., Health Educ. in Stud. Health Serv. B.S., Oregon State Univ.; M.P.H., Univ. of N.C. at Chapel Hill. Atwell, John K., Adj. Prof. of Microbiol., Path. & Parasit.
- B.S., N.C. State Univ.; D.V.M., Univ. of Georgia.
- Auciello, Orlando Hector, Adj. Assoc. Prof. of Mat. Sci. & Engr. M.S., Ph.D., Nat'l Univ. of Cuyo. Auerbach, David Daniel, Asst. Prof. of Phil, B.S., City
- Coll. of N.Y.; Ph.D., Mass. Inst. of Tech
- Aune, Patricia M., Lab. Suprv. in Bot. B.S., Univ. of Mass.; M.S., Univ. of N.C. at Chapel Hill. Austin, David Franklin, Assoc. Prof. of Phil. B.A., Univ.
- of Rochester; M.A., Ph.D., Univ. of Mass. at Amherst. Averre, Charles Wilson, III, Prof. of Plant Path. B.S.,
- M.S., N.C. State Univ.: Ph.D., Purdue Univ.

- Aztell, Richard Charles, Prof. of Entom. B.S., M.S.,
- State Univ. of N.Y. at Albany; Ph.D., Cornell Univ. Ayoub, Mahmoud Amin, Prof. of Ind. Engr. B.S., Cairo Univ.; M.S., Ph.D., Tex. Tech. Univ.
- Cairo Unw, M.S., Ph.D., Tex. Tech. Unw. Backler, Jack S., Prof. of Entom. B.A., Miami Univ.; M.S., Ph.D., Univ. of Fla. Backman, Michael Edward, Assoc. Dir. of Counseling, Div. of Stud. Aff. B.A., M.S., State Univ. of N.Y.; Ph.D., N.C. State Univ.
- Ph.D., N.C. State Univ. Bachmann, Klaus Jurgen, Prof. of Chem. & Mat. Sci & Engr. D.-C., Dr.R.N., Freie Univ. Baewsky, Matthew F., Res. Assoc. in Chem. B.S., East Carolina Univ.; Ph.D., Univ. of Georgia.

- Carolina Univ., Ph.D., Univ. of Georgia. Boff., Joyce A. Asst. Vice-Chan, for Fin. & Bus. B.A., Univ. of Flar. M.P.A., Georgia State Univ. Bages. Leigh W. Res. Asst. In Parks, Ree. & Tour. Mgmt. Bahler, Dennis R., Asst. Prof. of Comp. Sci. B.A., Rice Univ. M.A., Stanford Univ., M.S., Ph.D., Univ. of Univ. M.A., Stanford Univ., M.S., Ph.D., Univ. of Va.
- Bai, Stephen A., Assoc. Prof. of Anat., Physiol. Sci., & Radiol, B.A., Univ. of Vt.; Ph.D., George Wash ington Univ.
- Bailey, Douglas A., Asst. Prof. & Ext. Spec., Hort. Sci. B.S.A., Univ. of Georgia; M.S., Ph.D., Purdue Univ. Bailey, Jack Eugene, Assoc. Prof. of Plant Path. B.S.
- Stephen F. Austin Univ.; M.S., Ph.D., Mich. State
- Univ. Bailey, John Albert, Prof. & Head of Mech. & Aero. Engr. B.Sc., Ph.D., Univ. Coll. of Swansea. Bailey, Kermit L., Asst. Prof. of Graphic Design, B.A., N.C. Central Univ.; M.P.D. N.C. State Univ. Baines, Barbara Joan Hurnt, Prof. of Engl. B.A., M.A., Maile Coll., Phys. Rev. Lett. 1010, 1991
- Bainea, Barbara Joan Hurat, Prof. of Engl. B.A., M.A., Univ. of Oklas. Ph.D. Ohio Univ. Baker, George A., Jos. D. Moore Dist. Prof. of Adult & Comm. Coll. Ed. B.S., Presby. Coll.; M.Ed., Ship-pensburg State Univ. Ed.D., Duke Univ.
- Baker, James R., Prof. of Entom, B.S., M.S., N.C. State Univ.: Ph.D., Univ. of Kan. Baker, Joyce W., Univ. Dev. Off. B.A., M.S., N.C. State
- Univ
- Baker, Ralph R. Instr. of Aerospace Studies, AFROTC Prog
- Baker-Ward, Lynne Elizabeth, Assoc. Prof. of Psych. B.A., Wake Forest Univ.; M.A., Emory Univ.; Ph.D., Univ. of N.C. at Chapel Hill. Baldwin, Eric T., Area Dir, for Hous, Serv. B.S., Appal
- ach. State Univ.; M.Ed., James Maidson Univ. Baliga, B. Jayant, Prof. of Elect. & Comp. Eng.
- Engr. B Tech., Indian Inst. of Tech.; M.S., Ph.D., Rensselaer Polytechnic Inst.
- Polytechnic Inst. Balik, Charles M., Assoc. Prof. of Mat. Sci. & Engr. & Chem. Engr. B.S., Grove City Coll.; M.S., Ph.D., Case Western Reserve Univ. Ball, Conthin J., Univ. Devel. Officer. B.A., Univ. of
- N.C. at Greensboro: M.B.A., Va. Commonwealth Univ.
- Ball, David Stafford, Assoc. Prof. of Econ. B.S., Ph.D.
- Batt, Jawa Stafford, Assoc. Prot. of Econ. B.S., Ph.D. Univ. of N.C. at Chagel Hill. Ball, Donald H., Leet. in Engl. B.A., Coll. of William & Mary, M.A., East Carolina Univ. Ballenger, William Lewis, Leet. in Ed. B.S., M.S., Ph.D.,
- N.C. State Univ.
- Ballington, James Ralph, Jr., Prof. of Hort. Sci. B.S., M.S., Clemson Univ.; Ph.D., N.C. State Univ.
- Balouris, Athena, Area Dir, of Housing & Res. Life. B.S. Univ. of Pittsburgh: M.A., Indiana Univ. of Pa.
- Bambara, Stephen B., Res. Asst./Ext. Spec. in Ent. B.S., Univ. of N.C. at Chapel Hill; M.S., N.C. State Univ. Banker, James Roderick, Prof. of Hist, B.A., Taylor
- Univ.; M.A., Boston Univ.; Ph.D., Univ. of Rochester.

- Ranks Alton J. Prof. of Chem. B.A., W. Ga. Coll.; Ph.D., Vanderbilt Univ.
- Banks, Harvey T., Univ. & Drexel Prof. of Math. B.S., N.C. State Univ.; M.S., Ph.D., Purdue Univ. Banks-Lee, Pamela, Asst. Prof. of Text. Engr., Chem.
- & Sci. B.S., M.S., Ph.D., N.C. State Univ
- Barbercheck, Mary E., Asst. Prof. of Entom. B.A., Univ. of Calif, at Santa Barbara; M.S., Ph.D., Univ. of Calif. at Davis.
- Barker, James C., Ext. Prof. of Biol. & Agri. Engr. B.S.,
- M.S., Ph.D., Univ. of Tenn. Barker, Jerry W., Dir. of Stud. Health Serv. B.S., Appalachian State Univ.; M.S., Auburn Univ.
- Barker, Kenneth Reece, Prof. of Plant Path, B.S., M.S., N.C. State Univ.; Ph.D., Univ. of Wis
- Barker, Roger Lee, Prof. of Text. Engr., Chem. & Sci. B.S., M.S., Univ. of Tenn.; Ph.D., Clemson Univ.
- Barlaz, Morton A., Asst. Prof. of Civ. Engr. B.S., Univ. of Mich.; M.S., Ph.D., Univ. of Wis.
- ot Mich.; M.S., Ph.D., Univ. of Wis. Barnes, Harold John, Prof. of Food Ani. and Equine Med. B.S., D.V.M., Kans. State Univ.; Ph.D., Ahmadu Belio Univ. (Nigeria). Barnes, Robert N., Lect. & Ext. Spec. in Econ. & Bus.
- Barnes, Robert N., Leet. & Ext. Spec. in Econ. & Bus. B.S., M.S., Univ. of Ky. Barnett, Dale T., Leet. in Ani. Sci. B.S., Middle Tenn. State Univ.; M.S., Univ. of Ky. Barnett, Ortune W., Prof. & Head of Plant Path. B.S.,
- M.S., Univ. of Ark .: Ph.D., Univ. of Wise
- Barnhardt, Robert A., Dean, Coll. of Text. & Prof. Text. & Apparel Mgmt. B.S., Phil. Coll. of Text. & Sci.; M.S., Inst. of Text. Tech.; M.Ed., Ed.D., Univ. of Va.
- Barnwell, Richard Walker, Adj. Assoc. Prof. of Mech. & Aero. Engr. B.S., M.S., Auburn Univ.; Ph.D., Va. Polytech. Inst. & State Univ. Barraz, Gerald William, Prof. of Engl. B.A., Duquesne
- Univ.; M.A., Univ. of Pitts. Barrell, Skaron M., Lect, in Engl. B.S., La. State Univ.;
- M.S. Univ of N.C. at Chanel Hill: M.A., N.C. State Univ
- Barthalmus, George Timothy, Prof. of Zool. B.S., Bloomsburg State Coll.; M.S., Ph.D., Penn. State
- Bartlett, Jacqueline K., Lect. in Phys. Ed. B.A., M.A., Univ. of N.C. at Chapel Hill.
- Bartlett, Richard J., Adj. Asst. Prof. of Comp. Ani. & Special Spec. Med. B.S., N.C. State Univ.; M.S., Ph.D., Univ. of Texas.
- Bartley, Jon W., Assoc. Prof. of Acct. B.S., N.C. State Univ.; M.B.A., Ph.D., Univ. of N.C. at Chapel Hill. Barton, Charles Lincoln, Asst. to the Dean, Text. B.S.,
- N.C. State Univ.
- Barton, William J., Adi, Assoc. Prof. of For., B.S.F., N.C. State Univ
- Bass, Larry, Ext. Spec. in Hort. Sci. B.S., M.Agric., N.C. State Univ
- saett, John Earl, Prof. & Head of English. B.A., M.A.,
- Boaster, Jonn Earri, Prof. & Head of English, B.A., M.A., Ohio Wesleyan Univ. Ph.D., Univ. of Rochester. Batchelor, Alan Dale, Res. Assoc., Engr. Research, B.S., Francis Marion Coll.; Ph.D., N.C. State Univ. Batchelor, Peter, Prof. of Urban Design B. Arch., Univ.
- of British Columbia: M.Arch., M.City Planning, Univ. of Penn.
- Bateman, Durward Franklin, Desn, Coll. of Agri. & Life Sci., and Prof. of Plant Path. B.S., N.C. State Univ.: M.S., Ph.D., Cornell Univ. Batra, Subhash K., Prof. of Text. & Apparel Mgmt. B.S.,
- Delhi Univ.; S.M. (Text. Tech.), S.M. (Mgmt.), Mass
- Delhi Univ; S.M. (Text. Tech.), S.M. (Mgmt.), Mass. Inst. of Tech. Ph.D., Rensealear Polytech. Inst. Batton, George Oates, Lect. in Mech. & Aero. Engr. B.S.M.E. N.C. State Univ. Bauph, John W., Asst. Prof. of Civ, Engr. B.S., Auburn Univ; M.S., Ph.D., Carnegie Mellon Univ. Bauphana, Gerald Kobert, Assoc. Prof. of Biol. & Agri.
- Engr. B.A., M.S., Ph.D., Ohio State Univ.

- Baumer, David Lee, Assoc. Prof. of Econ. & Bus, B.A.,
- Ohio Univ.; J.D., Univ. of Miami; Ph.D., Univ. of Va. mer, Joan M., Lect. in Econ. & Bus. B.S., Ohio State Univ.; M.B.A., Univ. of Miami.
- Univ.; m.B.A., Univ. of Miami. Bayley, William Keating, Learning Res. Spec., Design. B.P.D., N.C. State Univ. Beals, Allen M., Jr., Lect. in Econ. A.B., Elon Coll.; M.S., N.C. State Univ.
- M.S., N.C. State Univ. Beasley, David B., Prof. & Head of Biol. & Agr. Engr. B.S., M.S., Miss. State Univ.: Ph.D., Purdue Univ. Bechtolt, Randall Nathan, Lect. in Phys. Ed. B.S., Univ.
- of Wis. at La Crosse; M.S., Univ. of Wis. at Madison.
- Beck, Keith R., Prof. & Asst. Head of Text. Engr., Chem. & Sci. B.S., Adrian Coll.; Ph.D., Purdue Univ.
- k, Richard Dean, Lab. Suprv. in Chem. B.S., Calif. Polytech. State Univ.; M.S., Calif. State Univ. Reck
- Beckmann, Robert Lee, Assoc. Prof. of Bot. B.A., Ph.D., Vanderbilt Univ.
- Rednir, Salah Mohamed, Prof. of Elect. & Comp. Engr. B.S., Alexandria Univ. (Egypt); M.Sc., Ph.D., Univ. of Calif. at Berkeley.
- Beeler, Joe Robert, Jr., Prof. of Mat. Sci. & Engr. & Nucl. Engr. B.S., M.S., Kansas State Univ.; Ph.D., Univ. of Kansas
- Beers, Burton Floyd, Prof. of Hist. B.A., Hobart Coll.; M.A., Ph.D., Duke Univ.
- Beezer, Bruce Gerald, Assoc. Dean & Prof. of Ed. Ldrshp. & Prog. Eval. B.A., M.A., Seattle Univ.; Ed.D., Univ. of Ariz. Beghin, John C., Asst. Prof. of Econ. & Bus. For. Deg..
- Brussels Univ. (Belgium); For. Deg., State Univ. at Mons (Belgium); M.Sc., N.C. State Univ.; Ph.D.,
- Mons (Belgium); M.Sc., N.C. State Univ.; Ph.D., Univ. of Calif. at Berkeley.
 Behnke, Wallace P., Adj. Assoc. Prof. of Text. Engr., Chem. & Sci. B.S., Northwestern Tech. Inst.
 Beichner, Robert J., Asst. Prof. of Physics. B.S., Penn. State Univ.; M.S., Univ. of Ill.; Ph.D., SUNY at Buffalo
- Beith, Barry H., Adj. Asst. Prof. of Ind. Engr. B.A., Univ. of Calif. at Santa Barbara: M.A., Calif. State Univ.: Ph.D., N.C. State Univ.
- Belcher, Clifton B., Adj. Asst. Prof. of Occ. Ed. B.S., Va. Commonwealth Univ.: M.Ed., Univ. of N.C. at Chapel Hill; Ed.D., N.C. State Univ.
- Bell, Angelic L. Lect. & Asst. Dir. in Phys. Ed. B.S., Kent State Univ.: M.S., Southwest Texas State Univ.
- Benevides, Marie L., Lab. Demonstrator in Chem. B.A., Emmanuel College: M.A., State Univ. of N.Y.
- gtson, Mary Kay Witges, Staff Physician. B.A., M.D., Southern III. Univ. Bengts
- Bengtson, Neal M., Adj. Asst. Prof. of Comp. Sci. B.S., N.C. State Univ.; M.S., Univ. of Ala. at Huntsville; Ph.D., Purdue Univ.
- Bennett, Elizabeth M., Adj. Asst. Prof. of Zool. B.A., Hollins Coll.; M.Ed., Ed.D., Univ. of Va.
- Bennett, Saunders, C., Res. Asst. in Crop Sci. B.S., N.C. State Univ
- Benson, David Michael, Prof. of Plant Path. A.B., Earl-ham Coll.; M.S., Ph.D., Colo. State Univ. Benson, Geoffrey Alan, Assoc. Prof. of Econ. & Bus.
- B.Sc., Univ. of Leeds (England); M.S., Ph.D., Penn. State Univ.
- Benson, Ray Braman, Jr., Prof. of Mat. Sci. & Engr.
- Benson, Hay Braman, Jr., Prof. of Mat. Sci. & Engr. B.S., M.S., Ph.D., Univ, of Calif. at Berkeley. Bereman, Robert Deane, Prof. of Chem. & Assoc. Dean for Academic Affairs, Coll. of Phys. and Math. Sciences. B.S., Butler Univ.; Ph.D., Mich. State Univ.
- Univ. Berenson, Sarah B., Assoc. Prof. & Dir., Ctr. for Res. in Math. & Sci. Ed. B.S., Univ. of Masa.; M.S., Western Conn. State Univ. Ph.D., Pla. State Univ. Berger, Roger Lee. Prof. of Stat. B.A., Univ. of Kan.; M.S., Ph.D., Purdue Univ.

- Berger, Vicki L., Adi, Asst. Prof. of Hist, B.S., M.S., Univ. of Ariz.; Ph.D., Fla. State Univ. Berkhoff, Herman A., Prof. of Microbiol., Path. and
- Parasit, B.S., D.V.M., Univ. of Chile: Ph.D., Cornell Univ
- Berkstresser, Gordon A., III, Prof. of Text. & Apparel Mgmt. B.S., N.C. State Univ.; M.B.A., Bernard Baruch College: Ph.D., City Univ. of N.Y.
- Berlam, Robert, Adi, Asst. Prof. of Adult & Comm Ed. Ed.B., R.I. Coll.; M.A., Univ. of R.I.; Ed.D., Nova Univ.
- Berle, Andrea Lunn, Assoc. Prof. of Phys. Ed. B.S. M.Ed., East Carolina Univ
- Bernhard, Richard Harold, Prof. of Ind. Engr. & Econ. & Bus. B.M.E., Cornell Univ.; M.S., Mass. Inst. of Tech.; Ph.D., Cornell Univ.
- Bernholc, Jerzy, Prof. of Phys. B.S., Ph.D., Univ. of Lund (Sweden)
- Bernold, Leonhard E., Assoc. Prof. of Civ. Engr. M.S., Ph.D., Ga. Inst. of Tech. Berry, Clifford R., Asst. Prof. of Anat., Physio. Sci. &
- Berry, Childra R., ASL Froi. of Anat., Physio. Sci. & Radiol. B.A., DePauw Univ.; D.V.M., Univ. of Fla. Berschneider, Helen M., Asst. Prof. of Anat., Physiol. Sci. & Radiol. B.S., Univ. of Wise. at River Falls;
- Sci. & Radiol. B.S., UNV of Wile. at River Faits. DVM, Iowa SL, Univ. A mes. Bertha. Joseph W., Lect. & Asst. to Head, Econ. & Bus. B.S., M.B.A., Penn. State Univ. Bertram. Davana T., Asst. to Dir., Univ. Food Serv. B.S., M.S., Tuskegee Univ.
- Bettis, Jerry Lamont, Sr., Inst. in For. B.S., Univ. of Idaho.
- Betts. Charles William, Prof. of Comp. Ani. & Special
- Spec. Med. B.S., D.V.M., Colo. State Univ. Betts, Leonidas Judd, Jr., Assoc. Prof. of Engl. A.B., Univ. of N.C. at Chapel Hill; M.Ed., Ed.D., Duke Univ
- Beute, Marvin Kenneth, Prof. of Plant Path. A.B., Calvin Coll.; Ph.D., Mich. State Univ.
- Bevier, Diane E., Asst. Prof. of Comp. Ani. & Special Spec. Med. B.S., D.V.M., Mich. State Univ. Bevis, Michael G., Assoc. Prof. of Mar., Earth & Atmos.
- Sei. B.S., Birmingham Univ. (England). M.S., Ph.D. Cornell Univ
- Bhattacharyya, Bibhuti Bhushan, Prof. of Stat. B.Sc., Presidency College; M.Sc., Calcutta Univ. (India): Ph.D., London School of Econ.
- Bhattacharyya, Helen Tang, Adj. Prof. of Stat. A.B., Swarthmore Coll.; M.S., N.C. State Univ.; Ph.D., Univ. of N.C. at Chapel Hill.
- Bilbro, Griff L., Res. Assoc. in Elect. & Comp. Engr B.S., Case Western Reserve Univ.; M.S., Ph.D., Univ of Ill
- Bilderback, Theodore Eugene, Prof. & Ext. Spec. of Hort Sci. B.S.E., M.S., Kan. State Teachers' Coll.; Ph.D., Kan. State Univ.
- Bilenkin. Vladimir, Instr. of For. Lang. & Lit. M.A.,
- Moscow State Univ. Bingham, William Louis, Assoc. Prof. of Civ. Engr. B.M.E., N.C. State Univ.; M.S.M.E., Purdue Univ.; Ph.D., Penn. State Univ.
- Bir, Richard Edward, Ext. Ornamentals Spec., Hort. Sci. B.S., M.S., Univ. of Mass. Bishir, John William, Prof. of Math. & Biomath. A.B.
- Univ. of Mo .: M.S., State Univ. of Iowa: Ph.D., N.C. State Univ
- State Univ. Bishop, Paul Eduward, Prof. (USDA) of Microbiol. B.S., Wash. State Univ.; M.S., Ph.D., Ore. State Univ. Bitting, Paul F., Asst. Prof. of Ed. Ldrshp. & Prog. Eval. B.S., N.C. Central Univ.; M.A., St. John's Coll.; M.S., City Univ. of N.Y.; M.A., Ph.D., Univ. of N.C. at Chapel Hill.
- Bitzer, Donald L., Distino, Univ. Res. Prof. of Comp. Sci.
- B.S., M.S., Ph.D., Univ. of Ill. Bizios, Georgia, Prof. of Arch. B.A., Colby Coll.; B.Arch., Univ. of Minn.; M.Arch., Univ. of Ore.

- Black, Betty L., Assoc. Prof. of Zool. B.A., Lindenwood Coll.; M.S., Vanderbilt Univ.; Ph.D., Wash, Univ.
- Black, Laura F., Asst. Dir. of Stud. Center. B.A., N.C. State Univ
- Blair, Neal Edward, Assoc. Prof. of Mar., Earth & Atmos. Sci. B.S., Univ. of Md.: Ph.D., Stanford Univ
- Blair, Timothy S., Area Dir., Housing & Res. Life. B.A., Hiram Coll.; M.Ed., Univ. of S.C. Blank, Gary B., Instr. of For. B.S., Frostburg State
- Coll.; M.A., Univ. of Idaho. Blank Philin Everett. Jr. Prof. of Engl. A.B. Prir
- Univ.: M.A., Ph.D., Univ. of N.C. at Chapel Hill
- Blankenskip, Sylvia Meadows, Assoc. Prof. of Hort. Sci. Prof. of Hort. Sci. B.S., M.S., Univ. of Vt.; Ph.D., Penn. B.S., M.S., Texas A & M Univ.; Ph.D., Oregon State Univ.
- Blauvelt, Andrew K., Asst. Prof. of Design, B.F.A., Indi-
- ana Univ.: M.F.A., Cranbrook Acad. of Art. azich, Frank Arthur, Prof. of Hort. Sci. B.S., M.S., Univ. of Vt.; Ph.D., Penn. State Univ.
- Block, Timothy J., Instr. of Naval Sci., NROTC Prog. Bloomfield, Peter, Prof. of Stat. B.S., Ph.D., Imperial

- Biomitald, Pier, Prof. of Stat. B.S., Ph.D., Imperial Coll., Univ of London. Proc. Biom. Undon. Proc. Biom. Biom. Usio, Prof. of Bot. Link, of Other Boaringth March, Head Ahli, Trainer, B.S., Tex-Boaringh, March, Head Ahli, Trainer, B.S., Tex-Boaringh, March, Alan, Sports Inder, Dr. B.S., The Bohlmann, J. Tomma, Lah. Supervisor, Anat. Physiol. Sci. & Radiol. B.S., M.S., Univ. of Wisc. Bolen, Eric G., Interinst. Adj. Pacolty, Marc, Zarth, & Armon, Sci. B.S., Univ. of Maine MS, Ph.D., Univ. State Univ
- Boles, Michael A., Assoc. Prof. of Mech. & Aero. Engr. B.S., M.S., Ph.D., N.C. State Univ.
- B.S., M.S., Fr.D., N.C. State Univ. Bonner, John Roy. Lect. in Phys. Ed. B.A., N.C. State Univ.; M.A.T., Univ. of N.C. at Chapel Hill. Boone, Edgar John, Prof. & Head of Adult & Comm. Coll. Ed. & Asst. Dir., Agri. Ext. Serv. B.S., La. State Univ.; M.S., Ph.D., Univ. of Wis.
- Boorman, Gary A., Adj. Assoc. Prof. of Microbiol., Path. & Parasit. B.S., D.V.M., Univ. of Minn.; Ph.D., Univ. of Calif. at Davis.
- Boos, Dennis Dale, Prof. of Stat. B.S., M.S., Ph.D., Fla. State Univ.
- Borden, Michael Ray, Asst. Dir. of Stu. Dev. B.A., M.A., Ohio Univ.
- rden. Robert C., Assoc. Prof. of Civ. Engr. B.S., M.E., Univ. of Va.; Ph.D., Rice Univ
- Borden, Roy H., Jr., Assoc. Prof. of Civ. Engr. B.S., Tufts Univ.; M.S., Ph.D., Northwestern Univ.

- Tutts Univ; M.S., Ph.D., Northwestern Univ, Bas, Charles Ben, Assoc. Prod. of Chem. B.S., Wake Forest Univ; Ph.D., Indiana Univ. Bass, Wendy F, Assoc. Prod. d Bot, B.S., Wake Forest Univ; M.S., Univ. of Wash; Ph.D., Indiana Univ. Botick, George W, Jr. Assoc. Prof. of Agr. Comm. and Coord, Educ. Med. Unit. B.S., M.A., Tenn. Tech. Univ. 2d.D., Indiana Univ. at Biomington.
- Boston, Rebecca S., Asst. Prof. of Botany, B.A., Vander-
- bilt Univ.; Ph.D., Univ. of Wis. Bottcher, Robert W., Assoc. Prof. of Biol. & Agri. Engr. B.S., Cornell Univ.; M.S., Ph.D., N. C. State Univ.
- Bourham, Mohamed Abdelhay, Res. Assoc. Prof. of Nuclear Engr. B.S., Alexandria Univ.; M.S., Cairo
- Nuclear Engr. B.S., Alexandria Univ., M.S., Cairo Univ.; Ph.D., Ain Shams Dhiv. (Egypt). Bouden, Edmond F., Asaoc. Prof. of Chem. B.S., Syra-cuse Univ.; Ph.D., Va. Commonwealth Univ. Bouen, James A., Asaoc. Prof. of Comp. Sci. B.E., Univ. Coll. (treland): Ph.D., Univ. of Beading (England). Boeen, Lagrence Hoffman, Prof. of Chem. B.S., Va. Mil.
- Inst.; Ph.D., Mass. Inst. of Tech.
- Bowers, Crowell Gattis, Jr., Assoc. Prof. of Biol. & Agri, Engr. B.S., M.S., Ph.D., N.C. State Univ.

- Bowker, John W., Adj. Prof. of Phil. & Rel. Bowman, Daryl Thomas, Prof. of Crop Sci. B.S., M.S., Univ. of Ga.; Ph.D., La, State Univ. Agri. & Mech. Coll
- Bowman, Karl Frederick, Assoc. Prof., of Food Ani. and Equine Med. B.S., D.V.M., Mich. State Univ.; M.S., Auburn Univ.
- Bourman, Worth Buran II, Assoc. Radiation Protection Officer, B.S., N.C. State Univ.; M.S., Vanderbilt Univ
- Bounds, John M., Adj. Prof. of Mech. & Aero. Engr. B.A., Chico State Coll.; M.A., Ph.D., Univ. of Calif. at Riverside.
- at Riverside. Boyd, Leon C., Assoc. Prof. of Food Sci. B.S., N.C. Cen tral Univ.: M.S., N.C. State Univ.; Ph.D., Univ. of MA
- Boyd, Marsha, Dir. of Upward Bound, B.A., Winston Salem State Univ.; M.E., N.C. State Univ. Boyers, Albert S., Lect. in Mech. and Aero. Engr. B.S.
- Purdue Univ.: M.S., Univ. of Ill.
- Purdue Univ.; M.S., Univ. of III. Bogette, Michael D., Asst. Prof. & Ext. Spec., Biol. & Agri. Engr. B.S., M.S., Ph.D., N.C. State Univ. Bozarth, Cecil C., Lect. in Bus. Mgmt. B.A., Univ. of Ga.; M.A., Ga., State Univ.; Ph.D., Univ. of N.C. at Chapel Hill.
- Bradbury, Phyllis Clarke, Prof. of Zool. A.B., M.A., Ph.D., Univ. of Calif. at Berkeley.
- Ph.D., Univ. of Calif. at Berkeley. Braddy, Barri Ann. Adj. Asst. Prof. of Psych. B.S., Coll. of Charleston; M.S., Ph.D., N.C. State Univ. Bradley, Julius Rowce, Jr., Prof. of Entom. B.S., La. Polytech. Inst. M.S., Ph.D., La. State Univ. Bradow, Ronald L., Adj. Prof. of Mech. & Aero, Engr.

- B.S., Memphis State Univ.; Ph.D., Univ. of Miss. Bragg, Arnold. Watts, Jr., Res. AssL. in Agri. & Life Sci. B.S., Duke Univ.; B.S., M.S., N.C. State Univ.
- Braham, Richard Riley, Assoc. Prof. of For. B.S., M.S., Univ. of Mich.; Ph.D., N.C. State Univ. Brake, John Thomas, Prof. of Poul. Sci. B.S., Ph.D.,
- N.C. State Ilain
- Bramlett, David L., Adj. Assoc. Prof. of For. B.S., M.S., N.C. State Univ.; Ph.D., Va. Polytech. Inst. & State Univ.
- Brandenburg, Rick Lynn. Assoc. Prof. of Entom. B.S., Purdue Univ.: Ph.D., N.C. State Univ.
- Brandt, Jon A., Prof. & Head of Agric. Resource Ecor B.S., M.S., Ohio State Univ.; Ph.D., Univ. of Calif. at Davis
- Brandt, Marilyn M., Asst. Prof. of Engl. A.B., Meredith Coll.; M.A., Duke Univ. Branscomb, Charles E., Adj. Lect. in Elect. & Comp. Engr. B.S.M.E., M.S.M.E., N.C. State Univ.
- Branson, Bruce C., Lect, in Acctg. B.S., Ph.D., Fla. State Univ.
- Brantley, John Calvin, III, Adj. Asst. Prof. of Civ. Engr. B.S.C.E., N.C. State Univ.; M.S.C.E., North Western Univ.
- Braunbeck, Helga G., Asst. Prof. of For. Lang. & Lit. B.A., Eberhard-Karls Univ. (Germany); M.A., Univ. of Ore.; Ph.D., Univ. of Calif. at Santa Barbara
- Breitsehverdt, Edward Bealmear, Prof. of Comp. Ani. and Special Spec. Med. B.S., Univ. of Md.; D.V.M., Univ. of Ga.
- Brettman, Lelia S., Learn, Disab, Coor., Stud. Aff. B.A., Vanderbilt Univ.; M.Ed., Univ. of N. Fla.
- Breuhaus, Babetta A., Assoc. Prof. of Food Ani. & Equine Med. B.S., Ph.D., D.V.M., Mich. State Univ. Brglez, Frank, Adj. Prof. of Elect. & Comp. Engr.
- Dipl.Ing., Univ. of Ljubijana(Yugoslavia); Ph.D., Univ. of Colo.
- Brickley, James J., Jr., Vis. Assoc. Prof. & Assoc. Head of Elect. & Comp. Engr. M.E., Stevens Inst. of Tech.; M.S., Va. Polytech. Inst. & State Univ.; Ph D Ilniy of Va

- Bridgwater, Floyd E., Jr., Prof. (USFS) of For. B.S., Ph.D., Okla. State Un
- Briggs, Lewis K., Asst. Football Coach. B.S., M.Ed., West. Carolina Univ.
- Brill, Earl Downey, Jr., Prof. & Head of Civ. Engr. B.S., Cornell Univ: Ph.D., John Hopkins Univ. Brisson, Robert Curtis, Assoc. Prof. of Soc. Anth. & Soc.
- Brisson, Robert Curris, Assoc. Prol. of Soc., Antn. & Soc., Wk. B.S., M.S., Ph.D., N.C. State Univ, Bristol, David G., Assoc. Prof. of Food Ani. & Equine Med. B.S., D.V.M., Cornell Univ.
- Britt, Jack Haiden, Prof. of Anat., Physio, Sci. & Radio & Astor. Dean, B.S., W. Ky, Univ.; M.S., Ph.D., N.C. State Univ
- Brockhaus, John Albert, Res. Assoc. in For. B.S., M.S., Calif. Polytech. St. Univ.
- Brody, Arnold R., Adj. Prof. of Anat., Physio. Sci. & Radio. B.S., Colo. State Univ.; M.S., Univ. of III.; Ph.D., Colo. State Univ.
- Ph.D., Colo. State Univ. Bromley, Peter T., Assoc. Prof. & Ext. Spec.-in-Charge of Zool. B.S., Cornell Univ.; M.A., Univ. of Mont.;
- Ph.D., Univ. of Calgary (Canada).Brookins, Craig C., Asst. Prof. of Psych. B.A., Bradley Univ.; M.A., Ph.D., Mich. State Univ.
- Brooks, Jennifer E., Counselor in Career Plan. & Placement. B.A., M.Ed., Ohio Univ
- Brooks, Wayne Maurice, Prof. of Entom. B.S., N.C. State Univ.: Ph.D., Univ. of Calif. at Berkeley.
- Broome, Stephen White, Assoc. Prof. of Soil Sci. B.S., M.S., Ph.D., N.C. State Univ.
- Brothers, Gene L. Asst. Prof. of Parks, Rec. & Tour. Mgmt. B.S., Colo. State Univ.; M.S., Texas Tech. Univ.; Ph.D. Mich. State Univ.;
- Brothers, Joel Van. Asst. Prof. of Phys. Ed. A.B., M.A.T., Univ. of N.C. at Chapel Hill.
- Brotherton, June M., Asst. to Chancellor, B.S., N.C. State
- Broum, Alvin B., Asst. Prof. & Ext. Spec. of Agric. & Res. Econ. B.S., M.S., Ph.D., N.C. State Univ. Broum. Charlotte Vental, Dir. Visual Arts, Div. of Stud.
- Aff. A.B., Univ. of N.C. at Greensboro: Ph.D., Univ. of N.C. at Charlotte.
- Brown, Henry Larry. Assoc. Prof. of Phys. Ed. B.S., M.S., Brigham Young Univ
- Brown, James Scott, Asst. Prof. of Soc., Anth. & Soc. Wk. B.A., M.S.W., Univ. of N.C. at Chapel Hill: Ph.D.,
- Univ. of N.C. at Greensboro. Brown, Joe B., Jr., Coord. Spec. Prog., Off. of the Provost & Lect. in Phys. Ed. B.A., Shaw Univ.; M.A., George Wash. Univ.; Ph.D., Ohio State Univ.
- Brown, Kathleen R., Librarian, NCSU Libraries, B.A. Bates Coll.; M.L.S., Univ. of Rhode Island; M.A., Univ. of Maine.
- Brown, Nancy H., Dir., Early Child. Res. & Info. Exch., Ed. Ldrshp. & Prog. Eval. B.A., Wake Forest Univ.;
- M.Ed., Ph.D., Univ. of Md. Brown, Talmage T., Jr., Prof. of Microb., Path., and Parasit. B.S., N.C. State Univ.; D.V.M., Okla. State
- Parasit, B.S., N.C. State Univ. D.V.M., Okla, State Univ.; Ph.D., Cornell Univ. Brownie, Cavell, Assoc. Prof. of Stat. B.S., Univ. of N. Wales; Ph.D., Cornell Univ. Brownie, Cerel Fitz-Gorpe, Assoc. Prof. of Anat., Phy-sial, Sci. & Radiol. B.S., D.V.M., Ph.D., Cornell 2010. Univ.
- Bruck, Robert Jan, Prof. of Plant Path & For, B.A., Ph.D., State Univ. of N.Y.
- Princa, Arthur Henry, Assoc. Prof. of Crop Sci. B.S., M.S., Univ. of Rhode Island; Ph.D., Univ. of Neb. Bruzzone, Carlos, Res. Asst. in Int'l Prog., Coll. of Agri. & Life Sci. B.S., Pedro Ruiz Gallo Univ. (Peru): M.S., Nat. Agri. Univ. (Peru). Bryan, Robert S., Jr., Assoc. Dir, of Stud. Dev. B.A., N.C.
- State Univ.; M.A., Ohio State Univ.
- Bryan, Sherwood P., Assoc. Registrar in Regist. & Rec. B.S. N.C. State university

- Bryan, William S., Res. Asst. & Teach. Tech., Wood & Paper Sci. B.S., Davidson Coll.; M.W.P.S., N.C. State Univ.
- Bruant, Kelvin S., Instr. in Comp. Sci. B.S., M.S., N.C. State Univ
- Buchanan, David R., Prof. of Text. Engr. Chem. & Sci. Assoc. Dean, Coll. of Text. B. Sc., Capital Univ.; Ph.D., Ohio State Univ.
- Buckless, Frank A., Asst. Prof. of Acct. B.A., Ph.D., Mich. State Univ.
- Buckmaster, Herbert Leo, Dir., of Adm. Comp. Serv. B.S., M.S., Tex. A & M Univ.
- Buckner, Sally B., Adj. Asst. Prof. of Curr. & Instr. A.B..
- Buckner, Safty B., Adj. Asst. Prof. of Curr. & Instr. A.B., Univ. of N. C. at Greensbore, M. A., N.C. State Univ.: Ph.D., Univ. of N.C. at Chapel Hill. Bull, Leonard S., Prof. & Head A Ani. Sci. B.S., M.S., Okla. State Univ.: Ph.D. Correll Univ. Bullock. Marcy L. Cord. of Carere Iber. & Placement in Agr. & Life Sci. B.A., Univ. of Calif. at San Diego. M.S., San Diego State Univ.
- Bumgardner, Carl Lee, Prof. of Chem. B.A.Sci., Univ. of Toronto; Ph.D., Mass. Inst. of Tech. Bunch, Susan E., Assoc. Prof. of Comp. Ani. & Special
- Spec. Med. D.V.M., Purdue Univ.; Ph.D., Cornell
- Univ. Bundy, James Henry, Univ. Registrar. A.B., Duke Univ.; M.Ed. E. Carolina Univ. Bunn, Clara R. Adj. Prof. in Microbiol. A.B., Meredith Coll.; M.S., Ph.D., N.C. State Univ. Buol. Stanety Watter, WM. Neal Reynolds Prof. of Soil Sci. & For. B.S., M.S., Ph.D., Univ. of Wis. Bonaquisti, Andony A., Res. Assoc. in Engr. Research.

- Buonaquisti, Anthony A., Res. Assoc. in Engr. Research. B.S., M.S., Ph.D., Lancaster Univ. (England). Burke, J. Richard, Adj. Assoc. Prof. of Elect. & Comp. Engr. B.S., Univ. of Md.; M.S., George Washington Univ.; Ph.D., Catholic Univ.; M.S., N.C. State Univ.
- Burkey, Kent Oliver, Assoc. Prof. (USDA) of Crop Sci. & Bot. B.A., Warren Wilson Coll.; Ph.D., Ohio State
- Burkholder, JoAnn M., Assoc. Prof. of Botany. B.S., Iowa State Univ.; M.S., Univ. of R.I.; Ph.D., Mich. State Univ.
- Burleson, Florence G., Adj. Asst. Prof. of Toxicol. B.S., Barry Univ.: M.S., Ph.D., Univ. of Notre Dame. Burleson, Gary R., Adj. Prof. of Toxicol. B.S., Ohio State
- Univ.: Ph.D., Medical Coll, of Wisc.
- Burnette, David Ronald, Dist. Ext. Dir. in the Agri. Ext. Ser. B.S., Berry College: M.Ed., Ed.D., N.C. State Univ.
- Burniston, Ernest Edmund, Prof. of Math. B.Sc., Sir John Cass Coll. (London): Ph.D., Birkbeck College (London).
- Burns, Joseph Charles, Prof. (USDA) of Crop Sci. & Ani. Sci. B.S., M.S., Iowa State Univ.; Ph.D., Purdue Univ
- Burns, Robert Paschal, Jr., Prof. of Arch. B.Arch., N.C. State Univ.; M.Arch., Mass. Inst. of Tech. Burt, Richard M., Asst. Dir. of Fin. Aid. B.A., Univ. of
- N.C. at Chapel Hill,
- Burton, James D., Asst. Prof. of Hort. Sci. B.S., Calif. Polytech. State Univ.; M.S., Colo. State Univ.; Ph.D., Univ. of Wis.
- Burton, Joseph William, Prof. (USDA) of Crop Sci. B.S., Univ. of Ga.; M.S., Iowa State Univ.; Ph.D., N.C. State Univ.
- Burton, Sarah Kilpatrick, Adi, Asst. Prof. of Engl. B.A., S. Conn. State Coll.; M.A., Ph.D., Univ. of Ala. Businger, Sleven, Assoc. Prof. in Mar., Earth, & Atmos
- Sci. M.S. Univ. of Colo., B.S., Ph.D., Univ. of Wash. Butcher, Kenneth Roy, Prof. of Ani. Sci. B.S., Clemson Univ.; M.S., Ph.D., N.C. State Univ.
- Butler, Ronald Clark, Assoc. Vice Chancellor for Stud. Aff. B.S., E. Carolina Univ.; M.Ed., Univ. of N.C. at Chapel Hill.

- Byrd, Medwick V., Dir, of Applied Res, in Wood & Paper Sci. B.S., B.S., M.S., N.C. State Univ. Caddell, Joseph W., Adj. Asst. Prof. of Hist, A.B., Univ.
- of N.C. at Chapel Hill; M.A., Ph.D., Duke Univ
- Cage, Ruthann M., Ext. Spec. in Indus. Ext. Serv. B.A.,
- Cage, Rutham M., Ext. Spec. in Indus. Ext. Serv. B.A., M.A., Northeast Louisiana Univ. Cahill, Charles L., Interinst'I. Adj. in Chemistry. B.A., Okla. Baptist Unv.: M.S., Ph.D., Univ. of Okla. Cahom, Lawrence B., Adj. Assoc. Prof. of Mar., Ear. & Atmos. Sci. B.S., Washington & Lee Univ.; Ph.D., Duke Univ.
- Cain. Robert T., Asst. Football Coach. B.S., M.Ed., Furman Univ
- Cairns, Robert Scott, III, Coord. for Elect. Media Rela-tions in Univ. Relations B.A., N.C. Wesleyan Caldwell, Billy E., Prof. of Crop Sci., Asst. Dir. & State
- Prog. Leader of Agri. Ext. Serv. B.S., M.S., N.C.
- Frog. Leader of Agri. Ext. Serv. B.S., M.S., N.C. State Univ., Ph.D., Iowa State Univ. Caldwell, David F., Sci. Writer & Info. Spec., Agri. Comm. B.S., Univ. of Tenn.
- Caldwell, Robert A., Asst. Football Coach, B.A., Furman Univ.
- Callanan. Roger A. E., Interim Dir., Acad. Skills Prog B.A., Stonehill Coll.; M.S.Ed., Univ. of Hartford; D.Ed., N.C. State Univ.
- Camp, Leon Raymond, Assoc. Prof. of Comm. B.A., Sioux Falls Coll.; M.A., Indiana Univ.; Ph.D., Penn. State Univ
- State Univ. Campbell, Charles Lee, Prof. of Plant Path. B.S., M.S., Colo. State Univ.; Ph.D., Penn. State Univ. Campbell, James Franklin, Adj. Assoc, Prof. of Mech. & Aero. Engr. B.S., Miss. State Univ.; M.S., Ph.D., Va. Polytech. Inst. & State Univ.
- Campbell, Joseph A., Asst. Dir. of Hous. & Resid. Life. B.S., Mary Washington Coll.; M.Ed., Univ. of Ga
- Campbell, Larry Edward, Asst. Dir., Univ. Stud. Cntr. B.A., N.C. Central Univ.
- Campbell, Robert George, Adj. Assoc. Prof. of For. B.S.,
- Campbell, Robert George, Adj. Assoc. Prof. of For. B.S., Univ. of Tenn. at Knoxville, M.S., Univ. of Ga. Campbell, Stephen La Vern, Prof. of Math. B.A., Dart mouth Coll.; M.S., Ph.D., Northwestern Univ. Candler, Craham V., Adj. Asst. Prof. of Mech. & Aero-Engr. B.S., McGill Univ.; M.S., Ph.D., Stanford Univ.
- Candler, John, Div. Coach & Asst. Str. Coach, B.S., Univ. of Mich.; M.Ed., Univ. of S.C.
- Caple, Patricia C., Assoc. Prof. of Comm. B.S., Hampton Univ.; Ph.D., Union Grad. School
- Carawan, Roy Eugene, Prof. & Ext. Spec. of Food Sci. B.S., M.S., N.C. State Univ.; Ph.D., Ohio State Univ.
- Carbonell, Ruben G., Hoechst Celanese Prof. of Chem. Engr. B.S., Manhattan Coll.; M.A., Ph.D., Princeton Univ
- Carlson, Dale R., Adj. Assoc. Prof. of Hort. Sci. B.S., Univ. of Mo.; M.S., Ph.D., Univ. of Minn. Carlson, Gerald A., Prof. of Econ. B.S., Ore. State Univ.;
- M.S., Ph.D., Univ. of Calif. at Davis. Carlton, Caroline S., Lib., Head of Design Lib. B.A., Univ. of Wales; M.L.S., Univ. of Calif. at L.A. Carlton, Charles Hope, Prof. of Hist. B.A., Univ. of
- Wales: M.A., Ph.D., Univ. of Calif. at L.A. Carmichael. Halbert Hart. Prof. of Chem. B.S., Univ. of
- Tenn. at Knoxville: Ph.D., Univ. of Calif. at Berkeley
- Carraway, Ernest Raeford, Lect. in Acct. A.B., J.D., Univ. of N.C. at Chapel Hill,
- Carrere, E. Carol G., Instr. in Text. & Apparel Mgmt. B.S., East Carolina Univ.; M.S., N.C. State Univ. Carrier, Thomas Instr. of Naval Sci. NROTC Prog.
- Carroll, Daniel Edward, Jr., Prof. of Food Sci. & Hort
- Sci. B.S., Univ. of Mass.; M.S., Ph.D., Va. Polytech. Inst. & State Univ.
- Carson, Martin L., Assoc. Prof. (USDA) of Plant Path. B.S., E. III. Univ.; M.S., Ph.D., Univ. of III.

- Carter, George L., Jr., Prof. of Adult & Comm. Coll. Ed.
- B.S., Univ. of Tenn ; M.S., Ph.D., Univ. of Wis. Carter, Glenda S., Asst. Dir. of Math. & Sci. Res. Devel. Ctr. B.S., Old DominionUniv.; M.S., N.C. State Univ
- Carter, Judson Wade, Ext. Spec. Text. B.S., Appalach ian State Univ.
- Carter, Michael P., Assoc. Prof. of Engl. B.A., M.A., Univ. of N.C., Chapel Hill: Ph.D., Perdue Univ. Carter Philip Bruan, Prof., Microbiol., Path. & Parasit.
- B.S., Ph.D., Univ. of Notre Dame.
- Carter, Thomas Ames, Ext. Prof. of Poul. Sci. B.S., M.S., Ph.D., Penn. State Univ
- Carter, Thomas E., Assoc. Prof. (USDA) of Crop Sci. B.S., M.S., Univ. of Ga.; Ph.D., N.C. State Univ. Carter, William Randolph, Prof. of Phil. B.A., M.A.,
- Univ. of Colo.: Ph.D., Univ. of Va. Caruolo, Edward Vitangelo, Prof. of Ani, Sci. B.S.,
- Univ. of Rhode Island: M.S., Univ. of Conn.: Ph.D., Univ. of Minn.
- Casas, Jean A., Adj. Prof. of Microbiol. B.S., Univ.
- Agraria (Peru): Ph.D., Penn. State Univ. Cashion, Jerry C., Adj. Asst. Prof. of Hist. A.B., Ph.D., Univ. of N.C. at Chapel Hill.
- Cassel, Donald Keith, Prof. of Soil Sci. B.S., Univ. of Ill.; M.S., Ph.D., Univ. of Calif. at Davis
- Catignani, George Louis, Jr., Prof. of Food Sci. B.A., Ph D Vanderhilt Ilniv
- Cato, Mickael J., Res. Asst. in Tex. Engr., Chem. & Sci. B.S., M.S., N.C. State Univ.
- Cattley, Russell C., Adj. Asst. Prof. of Microbiol., Path., and Parasit. B.S., Rutgers Univ.; M.S., Clemson Univ.; V.M.D., Univ. of Penn.
- Caudle, Neil Craven, Res. Publ. Editor, Agric. Comm., Coll. of Agri. & Life Sci. B.A., Wake Forest Univ.
- Cavaroc, Vietor Viosca, Jr., Prof. of Mar., Earth and Atmos. Sci. B.S., Tulane Univ.; M.S., Ph.D., La. State Univ.
- State Univ. Carex, Thomas Courtney, Assoc. Prof. of Chem. B.S., Univ. of Okla: Ph.D. Columbia Univ. Carin, Ralph K., 111, Prof. & Head of Elect. & Comp. Engr. B.S., M.S., Miss, State Univ.; Ph.D., Auburn Univ
- Chalon, Cynthia, Study Abroad Coord., Intnat'l. Stud. Office, B.S., Mich. State Univ.; M.S., N.C. State
- Champion, Larry Stephen, Prof. of Engl. A.B., David son Coll.; M.A., Univ. of Va.; Ph.D., Univ. of N.C. at Chapel Hill
- Chandler, Richard Edward, Prof. of Math. B.S., M.S., Ph.D., Fla. State Univ.
- Ph.D., Fla. State Univ. Chang. Bao Chu. Lib., NCSU Libraries. B.A., Nat'l Taiwan Univ., M.Ed., N.C. State Univ.; M.L.S., Univ. of N.C. at Chapel Hill. Chang. How-min, Reuben B. Robertson Prof. of Wood &
- Paper Sci. B.S., Nat'l Taiwan Univ.; M.S., Ph.D., Univ. of Wash.
- Chang, Shin-Kuang, Res. Asst. in Crop Sci. B.S., Natl. Chung-Hsing Univ. (Taiwan): M.S., M.A.M.S., Univ. of Ga.
- Chang, Shoou Yuh, Interinstitutional Adj. Faculty in Civ. Engr. B.S., M.S., Nat'l Taiwan Univ.; M. Univ. of N.C. at Chapel Hill: Ph.D., Univ. of Ill. MS
- Chang, Simon W., Adj. Assoc. Prof. of Mar., Earth and Atmos. Sci. B.S., Nat'l Taiwan Univ.; M.S., S. Dakota Sch. of Mines; Ph.D., Penn, State Univ.
- o, Allen Chia Chen, Assoc. Prof. of Civ. Engr. B.S., M.S., Nat'l Taiwan Univ.; Ph.D., Clemson Univ.
- Chapman, Steven N., Asst. Prof. of Bus. Mgrnt. B.A., M.A., M.B.A., Univ. of Mich.; Ph.D., Mich. State Univ.
- Charlton, Harvey Johnson, Asst. Prof. of Math. B.S., Univ. of Va.; M.S., Ph.D., Va. Polytech. Inst. & State Univ

- Chaski, Carole E., Asst. Prof. of Engl. A.B., Bryn Mawr Coll.; M.Ed., Univ. of Del.; M.A., Ph.D., Brown Univ
- Chasson, Albert Leon, Adj. Prof. of Toxicol. A.B., B.S., Univ. of Mo.; M.D., Univ. of Cincinnati, Cheatwood, Foy McNeill, Res. Assoc. in Mech. & Aero.
- Engr. B.S., M.S., Ph.D., N.C. State Univ.
- Checkley, David M., Adj. Asst. Prof. of Mar., Earth & Atmos. Sci. B.S., Univ. of Wash.; M.S., Ph.D., Univ. of Calif. at San Diego.
- Cheek, William Anderson, Lect. of Phys. Ed. B.S., M.S., N.C. Central Univ
- Chen, Chen Loung, Sr. Res. Assoc. in Wood & Paper Sci B.S., Nat'l Taiwan Univ.: Ph.D., Univ. of Heidel berg (Germany).
- berg (Germany). Cens, Su-Shan, Interinst! Adj. Faculty in Elect. & Comp. Engr. B.S., Nat! Taiwan Univ: M.S., Univ. of Tenn: Pho. Univ. of Md. Chen, Yunany-Shang Ad, Asst. Prot. of Acety. B.A., M.S.M., Ph.D. Ga. Inst. of Tech. Chemauk, Meriyoric V. Ads. A Dynalachian State Univ. B.S., Duke Univ.: M.A. Applicabilian State Univ.

- B.S., Duke Univ.: M.A. Appalachian State Univ. Cherna, Thaei K. Ad, Assoc, Prof. of Elect. & Comp. Engr. M.B.A., Duke Univ.: Ph.D., Univ. af Ma. S.M. T. Taiwan, Univ.: M.S., Ph.D., N.C. State Univ. Chernoff, Neti. Adj. Assoc. Prof. of Poul. Sci. Bas, Brooklyn, Coll.: M.A., Ph.D., DN: Collase Univ. Chernoff, Neti. Adj. Assoc. Prof. of Poul. Sci. Bas, Brooklyn, Coll.: M.A., Ph.D., Univ. of Manni, Cheshire, Heather M. Res, Asat. & Tesch. Tech. in For-B.S., Va. Polytoch. Inst. & State Univ. M.S., N.C. State Univ
- Chesney, Clyde Eugene, Ext. Assoc. Prof. of Parks, Rec. & Tour Mgmt & Dist. Ext. Dir., Agri. Ext. Ser. B.S. M.S. N.C. State Univ: Ph.D. Mich. State Univ.
- Cheralier, Jean P., Tech. Dir. of Stewart Theatre. B.F.A. Old Dominion Univ.: M.A., Purdue Univ. Cheres, Joseph Monroe Carter, Asst. Sport Info. Dir. B.S., N.C. State Univ.
- Chiavetta, Stephen V., Adj. Asst. Prof. of Zool. B.A., LaSalle Coll.; M.D., Marquette School of Med. Chien, L. S., Res. Assoc. of Engr. Res. B.S., Natl. Taiwan
- Univ. (Taiwan): M.S., Stanford Univ.; Ph.D., Purdue Univ.
- Chilton, James B., Univ. Devel. Officer. B.A., Univ. of N.C. at Chapel Hill. Chokani. Ndaona, Asst Prof. of Mech. & Aero. Engr.
- B.A. Oxford Univ.; Ph.D., Cambridge Univ. (Eng land)
- Chou, Wushow, Prof. of Comp. Sci. & Elect. & Comp. Engr. B.S., Cheng Kung Univ.; M.S., Univ. of N.Mex.: Ph.D., Univ. of Calif. at Berkeley.
- Chow, Mo-Yuen, Asst. Prof. of Clain, at Berkeley, Chow, Mo-Yuen, Asst. Prof. of Elec, & Comp. Engr. B.S., Univ. of Wisc.; M.Engr., Ph.D., Cornell Univ. Christensen, Janice Rae, Sr. News Ed. in Agri. Comm.
- B.S., Univ. of Wis.
- Christensen, Vern L., Prof. of Poul. Sci. B.S., Utah State Univ., M.S., Brigham Young Univ., Ph.D., Univ. of Ma st Columbia
- Christian, Chandra N., Dir. in Inst. Adv. B.A., M.A., W. Ky Univ.
- Christian. Erich. Adj. Prof. of Elect. & Comp. Engr. Dipl. Ing., Vienna Inst. of Tech
- Chromy, James Raymond. Adj. Prof. of Stat. B.S., Univ. of Neb : M.E.S., Ph.D., N.C. State Univ
- Chu, Moody Ten-Chao, Assoc. Prof. of Math. B.S., Nat'l Taiwan Univ.; M.S., West. III. Univ.; Ph.D., Mich. State Univ.
- Chukwu, Ethelbert N., Prof. of Math. B.S., Brown Univ.; M.S. Univ. of Nigeria: Ph.D., Case West, Res. Univ.
- Chung, Kwong Tuzz, Prof. of Phys. B.S., Nat'l Taiwan Univ.; Ph.D., State Univ. of N.Y. at Buffalo.
- Chung, Lung Ock, Prof. of Math. B.A., New Asia Coll. (Hong Kong); M.A., McGill Univ. (Canada): Ph.D., Univ. of Calif. at L.A.

- Ciferri, Alberto, Adi, Prof. of Text, Engr. Chem. & Sci. For. Deg., Univ. of Rome. Ciganek, David S. Asst. Athl. Trainer, B.S. Slipperv
- Rock State Univ.; M.S., Purdue Univ. Clasus, Matthew C., Ext. Spec. in Ani, Sci, B.S., Univ. of
- Ill.: M.S., Auburn Univ.
- III.; M.S., Auburn Univ. Clapp, Timothy Gladstone, Assoc. Prof. of Text. Engr. Chem., & Sei. B.S., M.S., Ph.D., N.C. State Univ. Clark, Edward Depriest, Sr., Assoc. Prof. of Engl. B.S., N.C. A&T State Univ.; M.A., N.Y. Univ.; Ph.D. Syracuse Univ.
- Clark, James William, Jr., Assoc. Prof. of Engl. & Co-Dir. of Human. Ext. A.B., Univ. of N.C. at Chapel Hill; M.A., Ph.D., Duke Univ.
- Clark, Kenneth D., Adj. Lect. of Comp. Sci. B.S., M.S., Ph.D., N.C. State Univ.
- Clark, Lawrence M., Prof. of Math. Ed. & Assoc. Prov. B.S., Va. State Coll.; M.Ed., Ed.D., Univ. of Va. Clark, Robert Louis, Prof. & Interim Dean of Coll. of
- Mgmt. B.A., Millsaps Coll.; M.A., Ph.D., Duke
- Clark, Roger H., Prof. of Arch. B.S. in Arch., Univ. of Cincinnati; M.Arch., Univ. of Wash.
- Clark, Walter Foy. Coastal Law Spec., Sea Grant Coll Prog., B.A., East Carolina Univ.; M.S., Univ. of N.C. at Chapel Hill; J.D., Wake Forest Univ.
- Clarke, Susan Tonkonogy, Assoc. Prof. of Microbiol., Path. & Parasit. B.A., Rutgers Univ.: Ph.D., Harward Liniv
- Clazton, Larry D., Adj. Assoc. Prof. of Text., Engr. Chem. & Sci. B.S., Middle Tenn. State Univ.; M.S., Memphis State Univ.: Ph.D., N.C. State Univ.,
- Clay, John S., Ext. Spec. in Ani. Sci. B.S., M.S., Va. Polytech. Inst. and State Univ.
- Cleary, William J., Interinst'l Adj. Faculty in Mar., Earth & Atmos. Sci. B.S., Southern III. Univ.; M.A.,
- Barth & Atmos. Sci. B.S., Southern III. Univ.: M.A., Duke Univ.; Ph.D., Univ. of S.C. Cleaveland, Walter R., Asst. Prof. in Comp. Sci. B.S., Dake Univ.; M.S., Ph.D., Cornell Univ. Cleland, John G., Adj. Assoc. Prof. of Mech. & Aero. Brgr. B.S., Univ. of Tenn.; M.S., Univ. of Als.; Ph.D., N.C. State Univ.
- Clifford, William Bramwell, II, Prof. & Assoc. Head of Soc. & Anth. B.S., Grove City Coll.; M.A., W. Va. Univ.; Ph.D., Univ. of Ky. Cline, J. Mark. Res. Assoc. in Anat., Physiol. Sci., &
- Radiol, B.S., D.V.M., N.C. State Univ. Cline, William O., Res., Ext. Spec. in Plant Path. B.S., Gardner-Webb Coll.: M.S., N.C. State Univ.

- Gattoner-Web Coll: M.S. N.C. State Univ. Cob Grover Gleveland Jr. Assoc. Prof. of Phys. B.S., M.S., Univ of Ga., Ph.D. Univ. of Va. Cobe: Charles R. Adj. Prof. of Cobe A.A., Mars Hill Coll: A.B., M.A.T., Ed.D., Univ. of N.C. at Chapel Hill. Cobe, Horatod D., Prof. of CropSci. B.S., M.S. N.C. State Univ.; Ph.D., Univ. of III. at Urbama. Cockstatt, Paul Rodman, Jr., Lett. in Sngl. A.B., Wash.
- & Lee Univ.
- Co. Charles Koestlin, Assoc. Prof. of Pol. Sci. & Pub. Adm. B.A., Dartmouth Coll.; M.P.A., Univ. of Mich.; D.P.A., Univ. of Ga. Coffey, Max Terry, Adj. Assoc. Prof. of Ani. Sci., Coor. of

- Univ. of Md.; M.A., Ph.D., Duke Univ. Colbert, Stephen R., Res. Ast, in For. B.S., North. Ariz. Univ.: M.S., Fla. State Univ. Colby, David R., Adj. Asst. Prof. of Zool. B.S., M.S., Univ. of Mass.: Ph.D., N.C. State Univ.
- Coleman, James L., Lect. in Phys. Ed. B.S., Winthrop Coll.; M.S., Univ. of Central Ark.

- Colin, Scipio, III, Asst. Prof. in Curr. & Instr. B.A., Roosevelt Univ.; M.A., Ph.D., North, III, Univ.
- Collazo, Jaime S., Asst. Prof. (USDI) of Zool. & Asst. Coor. of Fish & Wild. Res. B.S., Univ. of Puerto Rico: M.S., Univ. of Idaho: Ph.D., Iowa State Univ.
- Collins, Carroll E., Interim Dir, in Crop Sci. B.S., N.C. State Univ.
- State Univ. Collins, Edward Lee, Jr., Ext. Spec. in Ind. Ext. Serv. B.A., N.C. State Univ. Collins, Wanda Williams, Prof. of Hort. Sci. B.S., M.S., Ph.D., N.C. State Univ.
- Collins William Kerr. Philip Morris Prof. of Crop Sci.: Assoc. Dept. Head for Ext., & Specialist-In-Charge, B.S., M.S., N.C. State Univ.; Ph.D., Iowa State Univ
- Colvin, David Payne, Adj. Asst. Prof. of Mech. & Aero. Engr. B.S., M.S., La. Tech.; Ph.D., La. State Univ. Combs, Russell Carr. Asst. Prof. of Phys. Ed. B.S., David
- Combs, Russell Carr. Asst. Prof. of Phys. Ed. B.S., David Lipscomb Coll.; M.S., U.Niv. of Tenn. Comins. Daniel L., Prof. of Chem. B.A., State Univ. of N.Y. at Potsdam; Ph.D., Univ. of N.H. Comstock, Steven M., Asst. Prof. of Acetg. B.S.B.A., Mis souri Southern State Coll.; M.S., Pittsburg State
- Condon, Elizabeth S., Res. Asst. in Elect. & Comp. Engr. B.S., So. Conn. State Univ.
- Conkling, Barbara L., Res. Assoc. in Forestry, B.A., Ohio Wesleyan Univ.; M.S., Ph.D., Univ. of Missouri-Columbia.
- sourt-coumbia. Conkling, Mark A., Assoc. Prof. of Gen. B.S., Okla, State Univ.; M.S., Ph.D., Univ. of III. at Urbana. Conner, Mark C., Adj. Asst. Prof. of Forestry. B.S., M.S., Univ. of Fia; Ph.D., N.C. State Univ.
- Connora, John I., Adj. Instr. in Parks, Rec. & Tour. Mgmt. B.S., M.S., N.C. State Univ. Conoly, Sandra J., Counselor in Talent Search Prog.
- B.A., Fla. A&M Univ. Conrad, William S., Coord. in Coll. Ed. & Psych. B.S., Western Ky. Univ.; B.A., Spalding Coll.; M.F.A., Univ. of Ill. at Urbana.
- Converse, Skarolyn A., Asst. Prof. of Psychology. B.A., Univ. of Tex. at San Antonio; M.S., Old Dominion
- Univ. Conscay, Thomas E. H., Jr., Dir., Dean's Off., Engr. B.S., N.C. A & T State Univ. Cook, James W., Jr., Assoc. Prof. of Phys. B.S., Auburn Univ.; M.S., Univ. of Ala.; Ph.D., Clemson Univ.
- Cooks, Armand V., Assoc. Prof. of Prod. Design. B.S.I.D., Univ. of Cincinnati.
- B.S.L.J., Univ. of Cincinnati. Cost, James A. Adj, Ast: Fred of Mech. & Aero. Engr. B.S., M.S., Ph.D., N.C. State Univ. Coste, Naray A. Lect. in Fag. B.A., Univ. of N.C. at Charlotter, M.F.A., Univ. of N.C. at Greenaboro. Cosmin, Brynn, K. Lin, NGSU Ulivaries, B.A., Univ. of Berg, R.A., M. A., Colsen, H.H., Pool Ford R.M. M. Colsen, Heisen, B.F. M. M.
- Bot. B.A., M.A., Colgate Univ.; Ph.D., Univ. of Mich.
- Costs, Alonzo Freeman, Assoc. Prof. of Chem. B.E., Ph.D., Vanderbilt Univ.
- Copeland, Billy Joe, Prof. of Zool. & Bot. & Mar., Earth & Atmos. Sci. & Dir. of N.C. Sea Grant Prog. B.S., M.S., Ph.D., Okla. State Univ.
- M.S., Ph.D., Okia. State Univ. Copetand, Jana. Derward, Adj. Ferd, of Curr. & Instr. B.A., Rice Univ.: M.D., Ph.D., Duke Univ. Codeh, Production Toman, Priot Group Sci. B.S., Wake Ph.D. N.C. State Univ. of N.C. at Change Hill: Ph.D. N.C. State Univ. Control, Honord Kroneth, Adj. Assoc. Priot Gravies, Res. & Tour. Mgmt. B.S., M.P., Ph.D., N.C. State Univ. Control, Hill, Sci. Adj. Assoc. Priot Gravies, Res. Bata Univ. M.A., Vanderbill Univ.; Bd.D., Univ. of Ky. Control & Elsa. Control Control Control Control Market Control Control Control Control Univ. of Ky. Control & Elsa. Control Control Control Control Control Market Control Control Control Control Univ. of Ky. Control & Elsa. Control Con

- Coriale, Jeffrey A., Coord. in Elec. & Comp. Engr. B.S.E.E., Univ. of Rochester; M.E.E., Univ. of Va.

- Comman, Charles R., Asst. Prof. of Chem. B.S., Univ. of

- Cormman, Charles R., Asat, Prof. of Chem, B.S., Univ. of Puget Sound: Ph.D., Univ. of Calif. at Davis, Cormwell, John C., Prof. & Teaching Coor. of Ani. Sci. B.S., Clemson Univ.; M.S., Ph.D., La, State Univ. Corson, Peter Burton, Adj. Assoc. Prof. of Mech. & Aero. Engr. B.S. M.E., Ph.D., Univ. of Penn. Corg, Mickael, Adj. Prof. of Chem. B.S., San Jose State Coll: Ph.D. Univ. of Calif. at Santa Barbara.
- Cotanch, Stephen Robert, Prof. of Phys. B.S., Indiana
- Cotanon, Stephen Robert, Fron. of Frys. D.S., Housana Univ: Fh.D., Fla. State Univ. Couplin, Ann S., Dir. of Educ. Outreach, For. Res. B.B.A., Wilmington Coll.; M.R.R., N.C. State Univ. Coulbourn, Lucille, Dir. of Info. Serv. A.B., E. Carolina
- Univ
- Coulter, John P., Adj. Asst. Prof. of Mech. & Aero. Engr. B.S., M.S., Ph.D., Univ. of Del. Courtney, Dana N., Adj. Inst. in Sociol. & Anth. B.A., Univ. of Kentucky; M.S.W., Univ. of N.C. at Chapel Hill
- Cousing, Paul E., Coor, of Judicial Prog. B.S., M.A., Univ. of Conn.
- Covington, David Harrison, Assoc. Prof. of Engl. B.A., Univ. of Fla.; M.A., Ph.D., Vanderbilt Univ. Corington, Rhonda ()., Coord. of Afr.-Amer. Stud. Aff.
- B.A., John C. Smith Univ.; M.A., Ph.D., Univ. of N.C. at Chapel Hill.
- Cowen, Peter, Assoc. Prof. of Microbiol., Path. & Parasit, B.A., Beloit Coll.; M.S., Univ. of Calif. at Davis; D.V.M., Univ. of Ibadan (Nigeria).
- Couling. Ellis Brevier, Univ. Prof. of Plant Path., For., & Wood & Paper Sci. & Assoc. Dean for Research, Coll. of For. Res. & Dist. Univ. Prof. B.S., M.S., State Univ. Coll. of For. at Syracuse Univ.; Ph.D., Univ. of Wis.
- Cox, Brenda G., Adj. Assoc. Prof. of Stat. B.S., Concord Coll.; M.S., Ph.D., Va. Polytech. Inst. & State Univ. Cox, Chandra D., Assoc. Prof. of Design. B.A., Hamp-
- ton Inst.: M.F.A., Ohio State Univ.

- ten Inst.: M.P.A., Ohio State Univ. Cor. Frederick Ressell, Prof. of Soil Sci. B.S., M.S., Univ. of Neb.: Ph. D. N.C. State Univ. Ball State Univ. Core. State Univ. Ball State Univ.: M.A. Ph.D. Ind. State Univ. Crane. Stephen W., Adj. Prof. of Comp. Ani. & Special Spec. Med. B.S. D. W. L. Univ. of Calif. at Davis. Crangerd, Chrys. A., Lib.& Asst. Core., Curriculum Mat. Chr. B.A., M.A., Appsleholm State Univ.
- Craven, Elizabeth B., Dir, of Internat'l. Stud. Office. B.A., Duke Univ
- Crawford, Elizabeth M., Prof. of Soc. & Anth. B.A., American Univ.; Ph.D., N.C. State Univ. Crawford, Stephen L., Res. Asst. in Bio. & Ag. Engr.
- B.S., N.C. State Univ

- Cross, Ford A., Adj. Prof. of Zool. B.A., Mount Union Coll.; M.S., Ph.D., Ore. State Univ.
- Crossiand, Cathy Lee, Prof. & Head of Curr. & Instr. B.A., Va. Commonwealth Univ.; M.S., Ed.D., Univ. of Tenn
- Crow, Jeffrey J., Adj. Asst. Prof. of Hist. B.A., Ohio State Univ.; M.A., Univ. of Akron: Ph.D., Duke Univ. Crouder, James Uriah, Adj. Asst. Prof. of Mech. & Aero.
- Engr. B.S.M.E., M.S., Ph.D., N.C. State Univ.

- Crowder, Larry B., Assoc. Prof. of Zool. B.A., Calif. State Univ. at Fresno: M.S., Ph.D., Mich. State Univ
- Crowe, Clayton T., Adj. Prof. of Mech. & Aero. Engr. B.S., Univ. of Wash.; Ph.D., Univ. of Mich. Crowell, W. Mork. Dir. of Tech. Admin. B.A., M.B.P.
- Univ. of N.C. at Chapel Hill. Crumpter, Wallace P., Teach, Tech, in Microbiol, B.S.,
- N.C. State Univ. Cubbage, Frederick W., Prof. (USDA) of Forestry, B.S.,
- Iowa State Univ.: M.S., Ph.D., Univ. of Minn.
- Cuculo, John Anthony, Celanese Corp. Prof. in Text. Engr., Chem. & Sci. B.S., Brown Univ., Ph.D., Duke
- Cuid, John Franklin, Jr., Dir. of Adult Credit Prog., Univ. Ext. B.A., M.Ed., N.C. State Univ. Culbreth, Charles T., Jr., Assoc. Prof. of Ind. Engr. B.S., M.Ec., Ph.D., N.C. State Univ.
- Cullen, John Michael, Assoc. Prof. of Microbiol., Path., & Parasit. A.B., V.M.D., Univ. of Pen
- Cullinan, Douglas A., Prof. of Curr. & Instr. B.A., M.Ed. Ed.D., Univ. of Va.
- Cunning, Joe D., Adj. Prof. of Tex. & App. Mgmt. B.S., M.S., Ph.D., Iowa State Univ.
- Cunningham, Joseph William, Prof. of Psych. B.S., Fla. State Univ.; M.S., N.C. State Univ.; Ph.D., Purdue
- Cunningham, Mary Kathleen, Asst. Prof. of Rel. B.A., Carleton Coll.; M.A., M.Phil., M.Div., Yale Univ. Curtin, Terrence Michael, Prof. of Anat., Physiol. Sci.
- and Radiol. B.S., D.V.M., Univ. of Minn.; M.S., Ph.D., Purdue Univ
- Currin, Thomas Brian, Adj. Asst. Prof. of Mar., Earth & Atmos. Sci. B.S., Boston Coll.; M.S., Ore. State Univ.; Ph.D., Univ. of Miami.
- Univ.: Ph.D., Univ. of Miami. Curtis, Patricia A., Asst. Prof. of Food Sci. B.S., Texas Woman's Univ.: M.S., Ph.D., Texas A&M Univ. Curtis, Stephanie Elise, Assoc. Prof. of Gen. B.S., Fia. State Univ.: Ph.D., Univ. of Ga.
- Curtis, Susan Jane, Lect. in Comp. Sci. B.S., N.C. State Univ
- Czaja, Ronald F., Assoc. Prof. of Soc. & Anth. B.S., Wis. State Univ.; M.A., Univ. of Iowa; Ph.D., Univ. of Ill. Daemon. Dawn. Lect. in Engl. B.S., B.A., M.A., N.C.
- State Univ.
- Daggerhart, James A., Jr., Adj. Asst. Prof. of Mech. and Aero. Engr. B.S., Ph.D., N.C. State Univ. Dail, Philip Ray, Adj. Instr. of Chem. B.S., M.Ed., E.
- Carolina Univ. Daley, Dennis M., Assoc. Prof. of Political Sci. & Pub. Admin. Prg. B.A., Mont. State Univ.; M.A., Univ. of Mont.; Ph.D., Wash. State Univ.
- Dallas, Walter Southwick, Adj. Asst. Prof. of Microbiol. B.S., M.S., N.C. State Univ.; Ph.D., Univ. of Wash.
- Dalton, Deborah W., Assoc. Prof. of Land. Arch. B.A., M.L.A., Univ. of Penn.
- Damerdji, Halim, Asst. Prof. of Ind. Engr. B.S., Univ. of Sci. & Tech. (Algiers): M.S., Ph.D., Univ. of Wisc.
- Danby, John Michael Anthony, Prof. of Math. B.A., M.A., Chriat Church, Oxford; Ph.D., Manchester
- Univ. Danehover. Darid A., Assoc. Prof. of Crop Sei. B.A., Erstkine Coll., Ph.D., N.C. State Univ. Daneshvir, Kavan. Interinst? Adj. Faculty in Elect & Comp. Engr. B.S., La. State Univ.; M.S., M.S., Ph.D., Univ. of III. Danger, Dana P., Res. Asst in Biochem. B.S., M.S., N.C.
- State Univ
- Daniel, Alfred L., Asst. Men's Basketball Coach. B.A., Furman Univ
- Daniel, Ann M., Adj. Asst. Prof. of His. B.A., Converse Coll.; M.A., Univ. of Del.; Ph.D., Univ. of N.C. at Chapel Hill.

- Daniel, Dorsey Wade, Ext. Agron, Spec. in Crop Sci. B.S., N.C. State Univ
- Daniels, Jerry Monroe, Assoc. Prof. of Phys. Ed. B.S., M.A., Appalachian State Univ.
- M.A., Appalachian State Univ. Danielson, Leon E., Prof. of Econ. & Bus. B.S., Univ. of Wis.; M.S., N.C. State Univ.; M.A., Ph.D., Univ. of Calif. at Berkeley.
- Datz, Sheldon, Adi, Prof. of Physics, B.S., M.A., Colum
- Data, Saltaon, Aq. Prof. of Physics B.S., M.A., Columbia Univ.; Ph.D., Univ. of Tenn. Daub, Margaret E., Assoc. Prof. of Plant Path. B.A., Coll. of Wooster; Ph.D., Univ. of Wis, at Madison.
- Dauterman, Walter Carl. Prof. of Toxicol. B.S., M.S., Dauterman, Water Carl, Prof. of Toxicol. B.S. M.S., Rateger Univ. Ph.D. Univ. of Wis. Downport, Donald Goald, Prof. of Ani. Sci. D.S., Univ. David, Joseph W., Assoc. Prof. of Mech. & Aren. Engr. B.S., M.S., Ph.D., Va. Polytech. Inst. & State Univ. Davidson, Markado G., Asst. Prof. of Stat. B.S., M.S., Univ. of Vasidem, Markado G., Asst. Prof. of Stat. B.S. M.S., Univ. of Vasidem, Markado G., Asst. Prof. of Comp. Ani. & Spe-landson, Michael G., Asst. Prof. of Comp. Ani. & Spe-temation. Prof. Div. of No. 2 (Chapel Hill).

- cial Spec. Med.; D.V.M., Univ. of Tenn. Davis, Adam Clarke, Assoc. Prof. of Soc. & Anth. B.S.,
- Univ. of N.C. at Chapel Hill: M.S., N.C. State Univ .: Ph.D., Duke Univ.
- Davis, Anne L. Sr. Counselor, Undergrad. Prog., Coll. of Engr. B.A., Woman's Coll. of the Univ. of N.C. Davis, Edward W., Assoc. Prof. of Comp. Sci. B.S., M.S.,

- Davie, Edward W., Assee, Prof. of Comp. Sci. B.S., M.S., Univ, of Avern Feh. J., Univ, of IL, B.S., Dela Davis, Jeonine M., Asst, Prof. of Hort, Sci. B.S., Dela Davis, J. Port Moll, M. Sci. F. Mark, T. Schahate Univ, Davis, J. Yang, M. S. Statu, J. S. Statu, J. S. Statu Davis, J. K. Shanson, Asst, Prof. of Bus, Mgmt, B.B.A., James Madiou Univ.; M.B.A., Va. Poly, Inst. & St.
- Coll.; Ph.D., Univ. of Md. Davis, Kathryn Louise, Asst. Prof. of Phys. Ed. B.S., Univ. of N.C. at Greensboro: M.A., Univ. of N.C. at Chapel Hill.
- Davis, Meredith, Prof. and Head of Graphic Design. B.S. M.Ed. Penn. State Univ.: M.F.A. Cranbrook Acad of Art
- Davis, Michael A., Ext. Assoc. Prof. of 4-H Youth Dev. & Assoc. State 4-H Leader & Spec.-In-Chge. B.A., Univ. of N.C. at Chapel Hill; M.Ed., Ed.D., N.C. State Univ.
- Davis, Robert Foster, Kobe Steel Prof. of Mat. Sci. & Engr. B.S., N.C. State Univ.; M.S., Penn. State Univ.; Ph.D., Univ. of Calif. at Berkeley. Davis, Walter K., Asst. Dir. of Afr Amer. Cul. Ctr. B.A
- N.C. Central Univ.: M.F.A., Univ. of N.C. at Greensboro.
- Davis, William Robert, Prof. of Phys. B.S., M.S., Univ. of

- Jause, William Robert, Prof. of Phys. B.S., M.S., Uhiv. of Okla: Ph. D. Univ. of Gottingen (Germany). Duke Univ. M. F.A., Univ. of N.C. at Greensbore. Duke Univ. M. F.A., Univ. of N.C. at Greensbore. Dause. Gregory A. Asst. Prof. of Fort. Lang. & Litt. B.A., M.A., Univ. of N. Jova; Ph.D., Univ. of Wash. Deal. Earl Lackey, Jr., Prof. of Wood & Paper Sci. B.S.F., N.C. State Univ. M.S.F., Univ. of Gas.
- B.S.F., N.C. State Univ., M.S.F., Univ. of Ga.; Ph.D. N.C. State Univ. Dearmon, Mark B., Media Prod. Ed. in Agri. Comm. B.A., Univ. of N.C. at Chapel Hill. DeBarr, Gary Les, Adj. Prof. of For. B.S., M.S., Univ. of
- Ill.; Ph.D., Univ. of Ga.

- III.; Ph.D.; Univ. of Ga. Bee, Raper Lewic, Asst. Swim Coach. B.A., Cornell Coll.; M.E., N.C. State Univ. Berburk, Ray Franklin, Ad. Lecturer in Civ. Engr. B.S., Univ. of S. C.: M.C.E., N.C. State Univ. De Buguesher, Eduard Victor, Prof. Of Microbiol., Path. & Parasit. K.W., State Univ. of Chent M.S., Ph.D., Univ. of Wiss. at Madison JV.M., State Univ. of State Univ. Chent

- De Grand, Alexander Joseph, Prof. of Hist, B.S.F.S., Georgetown Univ.; M.A., Johns Hopkins Univ.; Ph.D., Univ. of Chicago
- De Hertogh, August A., Prof. of Hort. Sci. B.S., M.S., N.C. State Univ.; Ph.D., Ore. State Univ.
- N.C. Salte Univ. Pn.D., Ore. State Univ. Dehoff, Paul H., Interinstitutional Adj, in Mech. & Aero. Engr. B.S., M.S., Penn State Univ., Purdue Univ. Deitz, Lewis L., Assoc. Prof. of Entom. B.S., M.S., Univ. of Md.; Ph.D., N.C. State Univ.
- DeJarnette, Fred Roark, Prof. and Assoc. Head of Mech. & Aero. Engr. B.S., M.S., Ga. Inst. of Tech.; Ph.D., Va. Polytech. Inst. & State Univ.
- DeJoy, Daniel Allen, Assoc. Prof. of Comm. B.A., stminster Coll.; M.A., Ph.D., Northwestern Univ.
- Della Fave, L. Richard, Prof. of Soc., Anth. & Soc. Wk. B.A., N.Y. Univ.; M.A., Ph.D., Univ. of Mass. DeLuca, V. William, Assoc. Prof. of Occ. Ed. B.S., Calif. Univ. of Penn.; M.A., Ed.D. W. Ya. Univ.
- DeMaria, Mark. Adi, Assoc. Prof. of Mar., Earth & Atmos. Sci. B.S., Fla. State Univ.; M.S., Ph.D., Colo. State Univ.
- DeMaster, David J., Prof. of Mar., Earth & Atmos. Sci. B.S., Univ. of Wis. at Madison: M.S., Ph.D., Yale Univ
- Denig, Joseph, Assoc. Prof. & Ext. Spec. in Wood & Paper Sci. B.S., Mich. Tech. Univ.; M.S., Ph.D., Va. Polytech. Inst. & State Univ.
- Polytech. Inst. & State Univ. Denke. Mark S. Co Dir., Housing & Res. Life. B.S., Penn. State Univ.: M.S., Shippensburg Univ. Denninon, Glenn R., Instr. of Aerospace Studies. AFROTC Prog. B.S., Wealey Coll., M.A., Webster Univ
- Dent, Robin W., Adj. Prof. of Tex. App. & Mgmt. B.Sc., M.Sc., Manchester Univ. (England).
- de Steiguer, Joseph Edward, Assoc. Prof. (USDA) of For. de Steiguer, Joseph Edward, Assoc. Prof. (USDA) or Por. B.B.A., Lamar Univ.; M.F., Stephen F. Austin State Univ.; Ph.D., Texas A&M Univ. Devine, Hugh A., Jr., Prof. of Parks, Rec. & Tour, Mgmt. & For. B.S., M.S., Ph.D., Penn, State Univ. Devine, Thomas, Instr. of Military Sci., ROTC Prog.

- Dewey, Ralph E., Asst. Prof. of Crop Sci. B.S., Utah
- Deuby, Rahn E., Asst. Prol. of Grop Sci. B.S., Utan State Univ.; M.S., Ph.D., N.C. State Univ. Deuhirst, Mark W., Adj. Asst. Prof. of Anat. Physiol. Sci. & Radiol. B.S., Univ. of Arizona; D.V.M., Ph.D., Colo. State Univ
- DeWitt Witt, David P., Adj. Prof. of Mech. & Aero. Engr. B.S.M.E., Duke Univ.; M.S.M.E., Mass. Inst. of Tech.: Ph.D., Purdue Univ
- DeWitt, James Louis, Asst. Prof. of Phys. Ed. B.S., M.S., Va. Polytech. Inst. & State Univ.
- Deyampert, Mary K., Adj. Instr. of Soc. and Anth. B.S., Tuskegee Univ.; M.S.W., Univ. of N.C. at Chapel Hill
- Hill, DeYoung, David J., Assoc. Prof. of Comp. Ani. & Special Spec. Med. B.S., D.V.M., Mich. State Univ. Diaz, Lope Maz, Assoc. Prof. of Design. B.A., Univ. of Puerto Rico; M.A., Hunter Coll.
- Dickerson, Henry E., Lect. in Engl. B.A., M.A., N.C. State Univ.
- Dickey, David Alan, Prof. of Stat. A.B., M.S., Miami
- Univ.; Ph.D., Iowa State Univ. Dickey, Lymr F., Res. in Bot. B.S., M.S., Ph.D., N.C. State Univ.
- Dietert, Rodney R., Adj. Prof. of Poultry Sci. B.S., Duke Univ.; Ph.D., Univ. of Texas.
- Dietz, E. Jacquelin, Assoc. Prof. of Stat. A.B., Oberlin Coll.; M.S., Ph.D., Univ. of Conn. Dillaman, Richard M., Interinst'l Adj. Faculty in Mar.,
- Earth & Atmos. Sci. B.A., Univ. of Va.: Ph.D., Univ. of S.C.
- Dillman, Richard Carl, Prof. of Microbiol., Path. & Parasit. B.S., D.V.M., Iowa State Univ.; M.S., Ph.D., Kan. State Univ.

- Dillon, Linda Schnulle, Assoc. Prof. of Occup. Ed. B.S., Iowa State Univ .: M.S., Univ. of N.C. at Greensboro: Ph.D., Ohio State Univ
- Ph.D., Ohio State Univ. Dimitruidee, Basil, Adj. Prof. of Mar., Earth & Atmos. Sei, M.S., Ph.D., Univ. of Miami. DiPaola, Joseph M., Assoc. Prof. & Teach. Coor of Crop Sci. B.S., Rutgers Univ.: M.S., Ph.D., Tex. A & M Univ.
- Dirisio, Dominic, Res. Asst. in Text. Engr., Chem. & Sci. , N.C. State Univ
- Dirks, Sherule M., Area Dir, of Hous, & Resid, Life, B.A. Coll. of St. Catherine: M.S., Iowa State Univ. Disy, Tara M., Ext. Spec, in Soil Sci. B.S., Univ. of Fla.
- Dizon, George Richard, Dir. of Admiss. B.A., M.P.A., Ed.D., N.C. State Univ.
- Dizon, Philip, Adı, Asat, Prof. of Stat. A.B., Univ. of Dizon, Philip, Adj. Asst. Froi. of Stat. A.B., Univ. of Calif. at Berkeley: M.S., Ph.D., Cornell Univ. Dobbs, Philip R., Instr. of Naval Sci., NROTC Prog. Dobrogose, Walter J. rome, Prof. of Microbiol. B.S. M.S.
- Ph.D., Penn. State Univ
- Ph.D., Penn. State Univ. Dorrr, Philip David, Prof. of Zool, & For. B.A., Colo. Coll.; M.S., Colo. State Univ.; Ph.D., Univ. of Wis. Doggett, Wesley Osborne, Prof. of Phys. B.N.E., B.E.E., N.C. State Univ.; M.S., Ph.D., Univ. of Calif. at Berkeley.
- Doll, Barbara A., Adj. Lect. in Civ. Engr. B.S.C.E., M.C.E., N.C. State Univ. Domino. Constance T., Health Educator in Stud. Health
- Serv. B.S.W., Fla State Univ.; M.P.H., Univ. of N.C. at Chapel Hill.
- Donaghy, Sandra Biggs, Sr. Statistician in Stat. & Zool. B.A., Univ. of N.C. at Greensboro: M.S., N.C. State Liniy
- Donahue, Jeffrey K., Res. Assoc. in Forestry, B.S., Purdue Univ., M.S., N.C. State Univ.
- Donald, Karen E., Asst. Athletics Trainer, B.S., Univ. of
- Donaldson, R. Alan, Prof. of Text. & Apparel Mgmt. Associateship in Text. Design. Scottish College of Textiles (Scotland).
- Donaldson, William Emmert, William Neal Reynolds Prof. of Poul. Sci. B.S., M.S., Ph.D., Univ. of Md. Dorff. Robert H., Assoc. Prof. of Pol. Sci. & Pub. Adm.
- B.A., Colo, Coll.; M.A., Ph.D., Univ. of N.C. at Chapel Hill.
- Dorfman, Jay R., Adj. Prof. of Chem. B.S., Brooklyn Coll.; Ph.D., N.C. State Univ.
- Dorman, David C., Adj. Asst. Prof. of Anat., Physiol. Sci. & Radiol. B.A., Univ. of San Diego; D.V.M., Colo. State Univ.; Ph.D., Univ. of III.
- Doster, Joseph Michael, Assoc. Prof. of Nucl. Engr. B.S., Ph.D., N.C. State Univ. Doub, Leigh A., Lect. in Econ. & Bus. B.S., E. Carolina
- Univ.
- Dougherty, Phillip M., Assoc. Prof. (USDA) of For. B.S., M.S., Texas A&M Univ.; Ph.D., Univ. of Missouri. Douglas, Robert Alden, Prof. of Civ. Engr. B.S., M.S., Ph.D., Purdue Univ
- Den Thomas Alva, Prof. of Mech. and Aero. Engr. & Dir. Precision Engr. Cnt. B.S., Va. Polytech. Inst. & State Univ.; M.S., Case Inst. of Tech.; Ph.D., North western Univ.

- western Univ. Doms., Murray Scott, Prof. of Hist. & Assoc. Prov. B.A., Randolph-Macon Coll.; M.A. Ph.D., Duke Univ. Downs, Robert Jack. Prof. of Bot. & Hort. Sci. the Phytotron. B.S., M.S., Ph.D., Geo. Wash. Univ. Dwnns, Virginia Craig. Asst. Prof. of Engl. B.A., Women's Coll. of the Univ. of N.C. at Greensboro: M.A., Duke Univ
- m. A., Juste Univ. Driefus, David L., Adj. Asst. Prof. of Elect. & Comp. Engr. B.S.E.E., Lehigh Univ.; M.S.E.E., Ph.D., N.C. State Univ. Drevee, Denald William, Prof. of Psych. B.S., Iowa State Coll.; M.A., State Univ. of Iowa; Ph.D., Purdue
- Univ.

- Driggers, Louis Bynum, Prof. & Ext. Spee, in Biol. & Agri. Engr. B.S., Clemson Univ.; M.S., Va. Poly-tech Inst. & State Univ.
- tech. Inst. & State Univ. Drucker, Sattly Ann. Leet. in Engl. B.A., Brooklyn Coll.: M.A., Purdue Univ.: Ph.D., State Univ. of N.Y. Drum. Lori J., Lib., NCSU Libraries, B.A., Univ. of S.C.; M.S.L.S., Univ. of N.C. at Chapel Hill.
- DuBay, Denis T., Researcher in Bot, B.S., Univ. of Notre Dame: M.S., Ph.D., Emory Univ.
- Dubrick, William Corey, Adj. Inst. in Sociol. & Anth. B.A., N.C. State Univ.: M.S.W., Univ. of N.C. at Chapel Hill.
- Chapel Hill Docket, Wendy A., satt. Dref. of Food Ani. & Equine Docket, Wendy A., March Lin, C. & Charles, C. & Dadrisk, Donald J., Prof. & Head of Nucl. Expr. B.S. U.S. Merchant Marine Acad; M.S., Univ. of Rochester: Ph.D., Univ. of Pittaburgh. Dancan, Harry Frenk, Prof. & Stx Spec. in Charge of Plant Path. B.S., MS., Ph.D. W. Va. Univ. Danlag, Frank P., Instr. of Aerospace Studies,
- AFROTC Prog. Dunn, Joseph C., Prof. of Math. B.Aero. Engr., M.S.,
- Polytech. Inst. of Brooklyn: Ph.D., Adelphi Univ. Dunn, Patricia C., Asst. Prof. & Ext. Spec. in Home Econ. B.S., Meredith Coll.; M.S., Ph.D., Univ. of N.C. at Greenshoro
- Dunn, Sandra Crowe, Lib. NCSU Libraries, B.A., N.C. Central Univ.; M.S.L.S., Atlanta Univ.
- Dunning, John A., Res. Assoc. (USDA) in Bot. B.A., Miami Univ.
- Dunphy, Edward James, Prof. of Crop Sci. B.S., M.S., Univ. of Ill.; Ph.D., Iowa State Univ
- Univ. of III.; Ph.D., Iowa State Univ. Durant, Jack Davis, Prof. & Assoc. Head of Engl. A.B., Maryville Coll.; M.A., Ph.D., Univ. of Tenn. Durfee, Michael Fulk, Adj. Prof. of Curr. & Instr. B.A., Ohio Univ.; M.D., Univ. of Va.; M.P.H., Univ. of N.C. at Chapel Hill.
- Durmaz, Evelyn, Res. Asst. in Food Sci. B.S., M.S., N.C. State Ilniv
- Dutrose, George F., Adj. Prof. of For. B.S., M.F., Ph.D., Duke Univ.
- Dutton, John C., Assoc. Prof. of Econ. & Bus. A.B., Har-vard Coll.; M.A. (Hist.), M.A.T., M.A. (Econ.). Ph.D., Duke Univ.
- Deorak, William S., Res. Assoc. in For. B.S., Mich. State Univ
- Dwoyer, Douglas L. Adj. Assoc. Prof. of Mech. & Aero. Engr. B.S., M.S., Ph.D., Va. Polytech. Inst. & State Univ
- Univ. Dwyer, Rez A., Asst. Prof. of Comp. Sci. A.B., Indiana Univ.; Ph.D., Carngie-Mellon Univ. Dykstra, Michael Jack, Electron Microscopy Dir., Microbiol., Path. & Parasit. B.S., M.S., Univ. of Iowa; M.S., Univ. of Ga: Ph.D., Univ. of N.C. at Chapel Hill
- Eaker, Deborah J., Asst. Prof. of Educ. Ldrshp. & Prog. Eval. B.A., M.Ed., Ph.D., Univ. of N.C. at Chapel LIN
- Eargle, Fred L., Sr. Engr. Ext. Spec. in Ind. Ext. Serv. B.S., M.Ed., N.C. State Univ. Earnshaw, Keith R., Adj. Asst. Prof. in Nuc. Engr. B.S.,
- M.S., Purdue Univ.; Ph.D., Rensselaer Polytech. Inst.
- Easley, James E., Jr., Prof. of Econ. M.A., S. Methodist Univ.; B.A., Ph.D., N.C. State Univ. Easter, William Taylor, Assoc. Prof. of Elect. & Comp
- Engr. B.S., N.C. State Univ.: M.S., Carnegie Inst. of Tech
- Easterling, William Donald, Swim. Coach. B.S., M.E., Tex. Christian Univ.
- Eastman, Elizabeth, Res. Asst. in For. B.A., M.S., Univ. of Montana
- Eberhardt, Russell C., Adj. Prof. in Elec. & Comp. Engr. B.S. M.S. Ph.D. Kansas State Univ.

- Ebisuzaki, Yukiko, Assoc. Prof. of Chem. B.S., M.S., Univ. of W. Ontario; Ph.D., Indiana Univ
- Echandi, Eddie, Prof. of Plant Path. B.S., College of Agri., Univ. of Costa Rica: M.A., Inter-American Inst. of Agri. Sci. (Turrialba. Costa Rica); Ph.D., Univ of Wis at Madison
- Eckerlin, Herbert Martin, Assoc. Prof. & Sr. Engr. Ext. Eckerlin, Herbert Martin, Assoc. Prof. & Sr. Engr. Ext. Spec. in Mech. & Acro. Engr. B.S., Va. Polytech. Inst. & State Univ.: M.S., Ph.D., N.C. State Univ. Edel/elt, Roy A., Ad), Prof. in Curr. & Instr. B.S., State Univ. of N.Y.; M.A., N.Y. Univ.; Ed.D., Columbia
- Univ
- Edens, Frank Wesley, Prof. of Poul. Sci. B.S., M.S., Va. Polytech. Inst. & State Univ.; Ph.D., Univ. of Ga. Edgerton, Janet Lynn, Lib., NCSU Libraries. B.A., Wake Forest Univ.; M.S., Univ. of N.C. at Chapel Hill
- Edmonds, Willie F., Counselor, Upward Bound Prog., Stud. Aff. B.S. Elizabeth City State Univ.: M.A. N.C. State Univ.
- Edney, Edward, Adj. Assoc. Prof. of Phys. B.S., Amer. Univ.; Ph.D., Univ. of N.C. at Chapel Hill Edwards, John Auert, Prof. of Mech. & Aero. Engr.
- B.S.M.E., M.S., N.C. State Univ.; Ph.D., Purdue Univ
- Edwards, Karen L., Counselor, Stud. Aff. B.A., Harvard Univ.; M.A., Univ. of Mich. Edwards, Louis Laird, Adj. Prof. of Wood & Paper Sci.
- B.S., Rensselaer Polytech. Inst.; M.S., Univ. of Del.;
- B.S., Rensseraer royuen, Inst. M.S., Oniv. of Dec., Ph.D., Univ. of Idaho. Edwards. Robert Louis, Super. & Sr. Engr. Ext. Spec. in Ind. Ext. Serv. B.M.E., M.S., N.C. State Univ. Edwards, Samuel Rees, Jr., News Ed. (Radio) in Agril.
- Comm. A.B., Methodist College. Egler, Robert A., Lect. in Phys. B.A., Univ. of Pitts
- Eickhoff, William Dean, Prof. of Econ. & Bus. B.S., M.S., Univ. of Mo.: Ph.D., Ohio State Univ.
- Eischen, Jeffrey W., Assoc. Prof. of Mech. & Aero. Engr. B.S., Univ. of Calif. at L.A.: M.S., Ph.D., Stanford
- Eisemann, Joan H., Assoc. Prof. of An. Sci. B.S., Univ. of Conn.: M.S., Ph.D., Cornell Univ. Eisen, Eugene J., William Neal Reynolds Prof. of Ani.
- Sci. & Prof. of Gen. B.S.A., Univ. of Ga.; M.S., Ph.D., Purdue Univ.
- El-Masry, Nadia A., Assoc. Prof. of Mat. Sci. & Engr. B.S., M.S., Alexandria Univ. (Egypt): Ph.D., N.C. State Univ.
- Eling, Thomas Edward, Adj. Assoc. Prof. of Anat., Phy siol. Sci. & Radiol. B.S., M.S., Univ. of Cincinnati; Ph.D., Univ. of Ala. at Birmingham.
- Elkan, Gerald Hugh, Prof. of Microbiol. B.A., Brig-ham Young Univ.; M.S., Penn. State Univ.; Ph.D., Va. Polytech. Inst. & State Univ.
- Elleman, Charlotte Ann. Lect. in Comm. B.A., Denison Univ.; M.A., Ohio State Univ.
- Elleman, Thomas Smith, Prof. of Nuc. Engr. & Assoc. Dean for Res., Coll. of Engr. B.S., Denison Univ.; Ph.D., Iowa State Univ.
- *Elliott, Robert N.*, Adj. Asst. Prof. in Tex. Engr., Chem. & Sci. B.S., M.S., N.C. State Univ.; Ph.D., Duke Univ.
- Elliott, Vernon J., Asst. Prof. (USDA) of Plant Path. B.S., M.S., Colo. State Univ.; Ph.D., Penn. State
- Ellison, Donald C., Assoc. Prof. of Phys. B.A., Univ. of Bridgeport: M.S., Rice Univ.; Ph.D., Catholic Univ. of Amer.
- Ellner. Stephen P., Assoc. Prof. of Stat. B.A., Univ. of
- Calif, at Berkeley; Ph.D., Cornell Univ. Ellovich, Risa Sue, Asst. Prof. of Soc. & Anth. B.A., Chatham Coll.; M.A., Ph.D., Indiana Univ.
- Ellzey, Kenneth H., Ext. Spec. in Ag. Commun. B.A., Wake For. Univ.; B.A., Univ. of N.C. at Greensboro; M.A., Univ. of Mich.

- Elmaghraby, Salah E., Univ. Prof. of Oper. Res. & Ind. Elmaghraby, Salah E., Univ. Prof. of Oper. Res. & Ind. Engr. & Dir. Oper. Res. B.S.C. Cairo Univ. M.Sc., Ohio State Univ. Ph.D., Cornell Univ. ElShiekh, Aly H., Prof. of Text. Engr., Chem. & Sci. B.Sc., Alexandria Univ. (Egypt), M.S., M.E., D.Sc.,
- Mass Inst of Tech

- Mass. Inst. of Tech. Ely., John Frederick, Prof. of Civ. Engr. B.S.C.E., Purdue Univ: M.S., Ph.D., Northwestern Univ. Emigh. Ted H., Assoc. Prof. of Gen. & Stat. B.A., Carleton Coll.; M.S., Ph.D., Iowa State Univ. Bagel, Elliot David, Adj. Assoc. Prof. of Engl. B.A., Indiana Univ.; M.A., Ph.D., Univ. of Calif. at L.A.,
- Erchul, William P., Assoc. Prof. of Psych. B.A., Univ. of Wis. at Madison: Ph.D., Univ. of Texas at Austin. Erickson, Edward Walter, Prof. of Econ. & Bus. & Inte-
- rim Coord. of Internati. Prog. B.A., Penn. State
- Find Coole, of Internati, Frog. D.A. Cenn. State Univ.; Ph.D., Vanderbilt Univ. Erickson, Wayne D., Adj. Prof. of Mech. & Aero, Engr. B.S., M.S., Mich. State Univ.; S.M., Sc.D., Mass. Inst. of Tech.
- Esbenshade, Kenneth Lee, Prof. of Ani, Sci. & Dir. of Ag. Inst. B.S., Del. Valley Coll.; M.S., Ph.D., Purdue Univ
- Esposito, Samuel, Asst. Dir. of Athl., B.S., Indiana Univ Essich, Stephen B., Adi, Lect, in Comp. Sci. B.S., Univ. of Md
- Estes, Edmund Anthony, Prof. of Econ. & Bus. B.A. Univ. of Md.; M.B.A., Univ. of Baltimore; Ph.D., Wash, State Univ.
- Evans, David G., Asst. Prof. of Mar., Ear. & Atmos. Sci. B.A., Univ. of Calif. at Berkeley; M.S., Univ. of Kansas: Ph.D., La. State Univ.
- Evans, Michael Jon, Prof. of Math. B.S., Eastern III. Univ.; M.S., Ph.D., Mich. State Univ.
- Agri. Engr. B.S., M.S., N.C. State Univ.
- ns, Thomas William, Assoc. Prof. of Phys. Ed. B.S.Ed., Norwich Univ.; M.S., Dir. P.E., Indiana Evans. Univ
- Durit, Jeffrey, Adj. Asst. Prof. of Microbiol., Path. & Parasit. D.V.M., Cornell Univ. Everts, Kathryme L., Res. Assoc. (USDA) in Plant Path. B.S., M.S., Colo. State Univ.; Ph.D., Mich. State Univ
- Exum, Herbert A., Assoc. Prof. of Counselor Ed. & Ezum, Herbert A., Assoc. Prof. of Counselor Ed. & Assoc. Dean, Coll. of Ed. B.A., Federal City Coll.; M.A., Ph.D., Univ. of Minn. Fackler, Paul L., Asst. Prof. of Econ. & Bus. B.A., Colby Coll.; M.S., Univ. of Maine: Ph.D., Univ. of Minn. Fagan, Harry, Jr., Staff Phys. in Stud. Health Serv.
- B.S., Ga. Inst. of Tech.; M.D., Bowman Gray School of Med
- Fahmy, Abdel-Aziz, Prof. of Mat. Sci. & Engr. B.Engr., Univ. of Cairo; Ph.D., Univ. of Sheffield (England).
- Fahmy, Joyce H., Asst. Coor. of Int'l Prog., Coll. of Agri. & Life Sci. B.A., N.C. State Univ.: M.A., Univ. of N.C. at Chapel Hill
- Fairchild, Erika Schmid, Prof. of Pol. Sci. & Pub. Adm. & Assoc. Dean. B.A., Hunter Coll.; M.A., Yale Univ.; Ph.D., Univ. of Wash
- Fang, Shu-Cherng, Prof. of Ind. Engr. & Dir. of Oper. Res. B.S., Nat'l. Tsing-Hua Univ.; M.S., Johns Hop kins Univ.; Ph.D., Northwestern Univ. Fantz, Paul Richard, Prof. of Hort. Sci. B.S.Ed.,
- M.S.Ed., S. Ill. Univ.; M.A., Wash. Univ. (Missouri); Ph.D., Univ. of Fla.
- Farid, Foad, Asst. Prof. of Civ. Engr. B.S., M.S., Univ.
- of Tehran (Iran); Ph.D., Univ. of III. at Urbana. Farin, Charlotte E., Asst. Prof. of Ani. Sci. B.S., Colo. State Univ.; M.S., W.Va. Univ.; Ph.D., Colo. State
- Farmer, Edgar I., Assoc. Prof. of Occup. Ed. B.S., Norfolk State Coll.; M.A., Hampton Inst.; Ed.D., Penn. State Univ.

- Farnum, Peter, Adj. Prof. in For. A.B., Princeton Univ.; Ph.D., Univ. of Wash.
- Fathi, Yahun, Assoc, Prof. of Ind. Engr. B.S.I.E., Arya Mehr Univ. of Tech. (Iran); M.S., Ph.D., Univ. of Mich.
- Mich. Faulkner, Gary D., Assoc. Prof. of Math B.S., Ga. State Univ.: M.S., Univ. of S. C.; Ph.D., Ga. Inst. of Tech. Fauntieroy. Amason. Prof. of Math. A. B., Johns Hopkins Univ.: M.S., Ph.D., Northwestern Univ. Days of Ferner B.Sc. Obio
- Fearn, Robert Morcom, Prof. of Econ. B.Sc., Ohio Univ. Coll. of Commerce; M.A., State College of Wash.; Ph.D., Univ of Chicago.
- Feaver, Marianne N., Assoc. Prof. of Zool. B.S., M.S., Univ. of Ill.; Ph.D., Univ. of Mich. Fedkite. Peter S., Prof. of Chem, Engr. B.Ch.E., Univ. of
- Del.; Ph.D., Univ. of Calif. at Berkeley. Feeny, Thomas Paul, Prof. of For. Lang. & Lat. A.B., M.A., Boston Univ.; Ph.D., Univ. of Va.
- M.A., Boston UNY, Fn.D., UNV, or Va. Felder, Richard Mark, Heechst-Cleatensee Prof. of Chem. Engr. B.Ch.E., City Coll. of the City Univ. of N.Y.; Ph.D., Princeton Univ. Feldman, Paul L., Adj, Assoc. Prof. in Chem. B.S., Duke Univ.; Ph.D., Univ. of Calif. at Berkeley.
- Fennell, Barbara A., Asst. Prof. of Engl. B.S.C., Ph.D., Univ. of Surrey (England).
- Fenner, Gregory Peck, Asst. Prof. of Crop Sci. B.S., Eliz. City State Univ.: M.S., Ph.D., Univ. of Md.
- ion, Janet M., Asst. Prof. of Crop Sci. & Ext. Spec Ferm B.S., Univ. of Fla.; M.S., Oregon State Univ.; Ph.D., Univ. of Ky.
- Ferguson, Thomas M., Res. Asst., Coll. of Text. B.S., M.S., N.C. State Univ.
- Ferket, Peter R., Asst. Prof. & Ext. Spec. of Poul. Sci. B.S. M.S. Univ. of Guelph (Canada): Ph.D., Jowa State Univ
- Ferrell, James T., Prof. of Aerospace Studies, AFROTC Prog. B.A., E. Carolina Univ.; M.Ed., Coll. of Wil liam and Mary.
- Ferster, Judith, Assoc. Prof. of Engl. B.A., Smith Coll.; Ph.D., Brown Univ.
- Ph.D., Brown Univ. Ficken, Martin Dale, Prof. of Food Ani. & Equine Med. B.Sc., Univ. of Neb.: M.Sc., DVM, Iowa St. Univ. Fike, William Thomas, Jr., Prof. of Crop Sci. B.S., M.S., Penn. State Univ.: Ph.D., Univ. of Minn.
- Fikry, Mohamed M., Sr. Engr. Ext. Spec. in Mech. & Aero. Engr. B.Sc., Univ. of Alexandria (Egypt): D.I.C., Ph.D., Imperial Coll., London Univ.
- Finch, Nora Lynn, Assoc. Athl. Dir. B.S.Ed., M.A.Ed., W. Carolina Univ.
- Finkle, Grace L., Counsel, in Stud. Affairs, B.A., Univ. of Md.; M.A., Ph.D., Univ. of Cincinnati
- Finkner, Alma Leroy, Adj. Prof. of Stat. B.S., Colo, A&M Coll.: M.S., Kan, State Coll.: Ph.D., N.C. State Univ.
- Finnerty, William Robert, Adj. Prof. of Microbiol. B.S., Ph.D., State Univ. of Iowa.
- Fischer, Thea Joan, Lib. & Vet. Med. Lib. B.S., Cornell Univ.; M.L.S. Drexel Univ.
- Fiscus, Edwin L., Assoc. Prof. (USDA) of Crop Sci. B.S.Ed., Slippery Rock State Coll.; M.S., Univ. of Ariz.; Ph.D., Duke Univ. Fisher, Anne D., Lect. in Bus. Mgmt. B.A., Bryn Mawr
- Coll.: M.B.A., M.Phil., Columbia Univ.
- Coll.; M.B.A., M.Phil., Columbia Univ. Finker, Douglas, Prof. Econ. & Bus, B.A., M.A., Univ. of Pitt.; Ph.D., Univ. of Chicago. Fisker, Dwight S., Assoc. Prof. (USDA) of Crop Sci. B.S., Univ. of Ariz.; M.S., Ph.D., N.C. State Univ.
- Conv of Ariz, and L. Adj. Prof. of Anat. Physiol. Sci. & Radiol. B.A., Northeastern Univ.; M.A., Ph.D., Univ. of Calif. at Davis. Fisher. John S., Prof. & Assoc. Head of Civ. Engr. B.S.M.E., Univ. of Fla: M.S.M.E., Univ. of Miami;
- Ph.D., Mass. Inst. of Tech.

- Fisher, Susan M., Lect. in Phys. Ed. B.S.E., State Univ. of N.Y. at Cortland; M.A., Univ. of N.C. at Chapel 12:11
- Fites, Roger Carl, Prof. of Bot. B.S., Purdue Univ.; M.S., Ph.D., Univ. of Ill.
- Ph.D., Univ. of 111. Fitzpatrick, Ben G., Asst. Prof. of Math. B.S., M.P.S., Auburn Univ.; M.S., Ph.D., Brown Univ.
- Flammer, Kevin, Assoc, Prof. of Comp. Ani, & Special Spec. Med. B.A., Univ. of Calif. at L.A.; D.V.M., Univ. of Calif. at Davis.
- Flanigan, John B., Res. Asst. in Elect. & Comp. Engr. B.S. High Point Coll.: B.S., N.C. State Univ.
- Flath, David Joseph, Prof. of Econ. & Bus. B.A., S. Meth-odist Univ.; M.A., Ph.D., Univ. of Calif. at L.A. Fleenor, John W., Adj. Asst. Prof. of Psych. B.A., M.A.,
- East Carolina Univ. Ph.D., N.C. State Univ. Fleisher, Lloyd Norman, Assoc. Prof. of Anat., Physiol. Sei., and Radiol. B.A., Brooklyn Coll.; Ph.D., City
- Sci., and Radiol. B.A., Brooklyn Coll.; Ph.D., City Univ. of N.Y. Fleming, Henry Pridgen, Prof. (USDA) of Food Sci. B.S., M.S., N.C. State Univ.; Ph.D., Univ. of III. Fleming, Robert M., Dir. of Ag. & Life Alumni, B.S., N.C. State Univ.; M.B.A., Bellarmine Coll.
- Fleming, Walker J., Assoc. Prof. (USDI) of Zool. & Coor of Fish & Wild. Coop. B.S., Tenn. Tech. Univ.; M.S.,
- of Fish & Wild. Coop. E.S., Tenn. Tech. Univ.; M.S., Auburn Univ.; Ph.D., Cornell Univ. Fleming, William A., Ext. Spec. in Coop. Ext. Serv. B.A., M.P.A., N.C. State Univ. Fletcher, Oscar J., Jr., Prof. and Dean of Coll. of Vet. Med. B.S., Wolford Coll.; D.V.M., M.S., Ph.D., Univ.
- of Ga.
- Flink, Charles A., Adi, Prof. in Design, B.E.D.L.A., N.C. State Univ.
- Flood od, Walter A., Adj. Prof. of Elect. & Comp. Engr. B.E.E., M.E.E., Ph.D., Cornell Univ.
- Flora, Christine L., Adi, Lect, in Engl. B.A., M.A., Univ. of Mich.
- of Mich. Flory, Joseph Roland, Ext. 4-H & Youth Spec. B.S., M.S., Kan. State Univ. Flowers, James L., Assoc. Prof. of Occ. Ed. B.S., Univ. of Tenn. M.A., W. Ky. Univ.: Ph.D., Univ. of III. at Urhana
- Flowers William L. Asst. Prof. of Ani. Sci. B.S., Va. Polytech Inst. and State Univ.; M.S., Ph.D., Univ of Mo
- Fodor, Ronald Victor, Prof. of Mar., Earth & Atmos. Sci. B.S., Ohio Univ.; M.S., Ariz. State Univ.; Ph.D., Univ. of N. Mex.
- Forgeding, Edward Allen, Assoc. Prof. of Food Sci. & Microbiol. B.S., M.S., Univ. of Mo.; Ph.D., Univ. of Minn
- Minn. Foegeding, Peggy Matthews, Assoc. Prof. of Food Sci. B.S., M.S., Univ. of Mo.; Ph.D., Univ. of Minn. Fonteno. William Carl, 111, Assoc. Prof. of Hort. Sci. B.A., M.A., Univ. of Texa: Ph.D., Tex. A & M Univ. Foote, Vincent M., Prof. & Interim Head of Ind. Design.
- B.S., Univ. of Cincinnati
- Forbes, Roy H., Adj. Assoc. Prof. in Ed. Lead. & Prog. Eval. B.A., E. Carolina Univ.; M.A., Univ. of N.C. at Chapel Hill; Ed.D., Univ. of Mass.
- Ford, Richard Banbury, Assoc. Prof. of Comp. Ani. & Special Spec. Med. & Assoc. Dean, Coll. of Vet. Med. B.S., M.S., D.V.M., Ohio State Univ.
- Foreman, Ronald A., Prog. Coor. & Asst. Track Coach.
- B.A., N.C. State Univ. B.A., N.C. State Univ. Fornaro, Gene F., Sr. Engr. Ext. Spec., Ind. Ext. Serv. B.S., M.S., Penn. State Univ.
- Fornaro, Robert Joseph, Prof. of Comp. Sci. B.A., St. Vincent Coll.; M.A., Ph.D., Penn, State Univ. Fornes, Raymond Earl, Prof. of Phys. & Text. Engr.,
- Chem. & Sci.; Assoc. Dean for Res., Coll. of Phys. & Math. Sci. A.B., E. Carolina Univ.; Ph.D., N.C. State Univ.

- Fastel, Gary N., Lect. in Comp. Sci. B.S., Mass. Inst. of Tech
- Foster, William E., Asst. Prof. of Econ. & Bus. B.A., M.A., Univ. of Md.: Ph.D., Univ. of Calif. at
- Berkeley. Fouche, Glynn E., Res. Asst. in Tex. Engr., Chem. & Sci. B.A., Ga. Inst. of Tech.; M.B.A., Clemson/Furman Ilain
- Fouts, James R., Adi, Prof. of Tox, B.S., Ph.D., Northw estern Univ
- For. Barbara Jeanne, Prof. of Curr. & Instr. B.A., M.S., Ariz. State Univ.: Ph.D., Univ. of N.C. at Chapel
- Fralix, Michael T., Sr. Production Res. Engr. & Adj. Indus. Assoc. B.S., B.S., N.C. State Univ.; M.B.A., Duke Univ.
- Frampton, Lewis John, Adj. Asst. Prof. of For. B.S., Univ. of Ga.; M.S., Univ. of Fl.; Ph.D., N.C. State Univ
- Franke, John Erwin, Assoc. Prof. of Math. & Grad. Administrator B.A., Luther Coll.; M.S., Ph.D., Northwestern Univ.
- Frank lin, Edward Carlyle, Prof. of For. M.S., Univ. of Calif. at Berkeley: B.S., Ph.D., N.C. State Univ. Frankfin, William Glenwood, Prof. of Comm. A.B., Hei
- delberg Coll.; M.A., Bowling Green State Univ.; Ph.D., Penn. State Univ
- nzon, Paul D., Asst. Prof. of Elec. & Comp. Engr. B.S., B.E., Ph.D., Univ. of Adelaide (Australia).
- Frazier, Ann Yarborough, Ext. Spec. 4 H & Youth Dev B.S., Univ of N.C. at Greensboro: M.Ed., N.C. State Univ
- Frazier, Katherine B., Prof. of Acet. B.S., Appalachian State Univ.: M.B.A., Ph.D., Univ. of S.C.
- Frederick, Doualas J., Prof. of For. B.S.F., M.S., W. Va. Univ.; Ph.D., Univ. of Idaho.
- Fredricksen, Tommy Lee, Adj. Asst. Prof. of Poul. Sci. B.S., M.S. Univ. of Wis. Ph.D. Univ. of Alberta.
- Freeman, Benny D., Asst. Prof. of Chem. Engr. B.S., N.C. State Univ., Ph.D., Univ. of Calif. at Berkeley. Freeman, Harold S., Cha-Geigy Prof. of Text. Engr., Chem. & Sci. B.S., N.C. A & T State Univ.; M.S., Ph.D., N.C. State Univ.
- Freeman, John Frink, Lect. in Occup. Ed. B.S., M.S.,
- N.C. State Univ. French, Becky R., Univ. Counsel, B.S., S.E. Mo. State Univ.; J.D., Southern III, Univ.
- Friedrich, Ralph W., Sr. Engr. Ext. Spec. in Ind. Ext. Serv. B.S., Univ. of Texas; M.A., Univ. of Pitts. Fuller, Earl H., Jr., Director of Univ. Undesignated
- Under Prog. B.A., Clemson Univ.; M.A., Ed.D., N.C. State Univ.
- Fuller, Frederick J., Assoc. Prof. of Micro., Pathol. and
- Para. & Microbiol. B.A., M.S., Ph.D., Univ. of Conn. Fuller, Linda Picard, Lib., NCSU Libraries. B.A., Univ. of Neb.; M.S., Univ. of N.C. at Chapel Hill. Fulp, Ronald Owen, Prof. of Math. B.S., Wake Forest
- Univ.; M.A., Univ. of N.C. at Chapel Hill; Ph.D., Auburn Univ
- Auburn Univ. Panderburg, John B., Adj. Prof. of Zool. B.Sc., E. Caro lina Univ., M.Sc., Ph.D., N.C. State Univ. Punderlie, Robert E., Prof. of Comp. Sci. B.S., Univ. of Notre Dame: Ph.D., Univ. of Tenn.
- Funkhouser, Edward Truman, Asst. Prof. of Comm. & Coor. of Advising. B.S., Madison Coll.; M.A., Memphis State Univ.; Ph.D., Ohio Univ.
- iness, Cari S., Res. Asst. of Atmos. Impacts Res. Prog., Coll. of For. Res. A.B., Cornell Univ.; M.S., Duka Univ
- Gadsby, John E., Assoc. Prof. of Anat., Physiol. Sci. & Radiol. B.Sc., Univ. of Sussex. Ph.D., Univ. of Cambridge (England). Gaitens, Judy, Lect. in Engl. B.A., Notre Dame of Ohio:
- M.A., Edinboro State Univ.

- Gallagher, Victoria J., Asst. Prof. of Comm. B.A., Mich. State Univ.; M.A., Ph.D., Northwestern Univ. Gallant, A. Ronald, Prof. of Stat. A.B., San Diego State
- Coll.: M.B.A., Univ. of Calif. at L.A.: Ph.D., Iowa State Univ.
- Galler, William Sylvan, Prof. of Civ. Engr. B.S.Ch.E., M.S.San E. III. Inst. of Tech. Ph.D. Northwestern Unin
- Galloway, Edward W., Adi, Lect, in Comp. Sci. B.S., Villanova Univ.; M.B.A., Rochester Inst. of Tech. Galphin, Samuel P., Jr., Adj. Assoc. Prof. of Food Ani. &
- Equine Med. B.S., Clemson Univ.: M.S., Miss. State Univ.: D.V.M., Univ. of Ga.
- Gamble, Kevin J., Ext. Spec. in Coop. Ext. Serv. B.S., M.S., Calif. State Univ.: Ph.D., Iowa State Univ
- Ganapathi, Laxminarayana, Sr. Res. Assoc. in Mat. Sci & Engr. B.Sc., M.Sc., Univ. of Mysore (India): Ph.D., Indian Inst. of Sci. Garaizar, F. Javier, Asst. Prof. of Math. B.S., M.S., Univ. of the Basque (Spain); M.S., Ph.D., Univ. of
- Mich.
- Garber, Simon Kauffman, Assoc. Prof. of Soc. & Anth. & Ext. Spec. in Charge. B.S., M.S., Ph.D., Penn. State Univ.
- Gardiner, John S., Adi, Asst. Prof. of Ind. Engr. B.E.S., Va. Polytech, Inst. & State Univ.; M.S., Stevens Inst.
- of Tech.; Ph.D., Univ. of Wash. Gardner, Randolph Gilbert, Prof. of Hort, Sci. B.S., M.S., Va. Polytech. Inst. & State Univ.; Ph.D., Cor nell Univ.
- Gardner, Robin Pierce, Prof. of Nuc. Engr. & Chem. Engr. B.Ch.E., M.S., N.C. State Univ.; Ph.D., Penn. State Univ.
- Gardner, William E., Ext. For. Res. Spec. B.S., N.C. State Univ.
- State Univ. Garland, Barbara K., Assoc. Prof. in Home Econ. & Ext. Spec. in Health Prom. & Disease Preven. S.B., Simmons Coll.; M.S., South. III, Univ.; M.P.H., Ph.D., Univ. of N.C. at Chapel Hill.

- N.C. State Univ Garaka, Michael J., Sr. Min. Dress, Engr. M.Sc., Mont.
- Tech. Univ.
- Garson, G. David, Prof. of Pol. Sci. & Pub. Adm. & Assoc. Dean for Plan. & Mgmt., Coll. of Human & Social Sci. B.A., Princeton Univ.; Ph.D., Harvard Univ.
- Gardland, John P., Adj. Instr. of Textiles. B.S.I.E., M.S.I.E., N.C. State Univ. Garwig, Paul L., Head Lib., Textiles Lib. B.S., Penn.
- State Univ.; M.S., George Wash. Univ.; M.S., Drexel Univ
- Gast, Michael F., Adj. Asst. Prof. in Occup. Ed. B.A., No. III. Univ.; M.S., Ph.D., Fla. State Univ. Gattis, Kenneth W., Coord. in Undergrad. Stud. B.S., M.S., N.C. State Univ.; M.A., E. Carolina Univ.
- Gault, James Wade, Adj. Prof. of Elect. & Comp. Engr. B.S., Colo. State Univ.; M.S., Ph.D., Univ. of Iowa. Gehringer, Edward F., Assoc. Prof. of Elect. & Comp
- Engr. B.A., Wayne State Univ.; M.S., Ph.D., Purdue Univ.; B.S., Univ. of Detroit.
- Geiger, Rolland G., Jr., Head Track Coach. B.S., Kent
- State Univ. Gengo. Peter J., Adj. Asst. Prof. in Comp. Ani. & Spec. Species Med. B.S., Coll. of Geneseo; M.T., Sch. of Medical Tech.; Ph.D., Univ. of Buffalo.
- Gerig, Thomas Michael, Prof. of Stat. A.B., Geo. Wash. Univ.; Ph.D., Univ. of N.C. at Chapel Hill.

- Gerler, Edwin Roland, Jr., Prof. of Counselor Ed. B.S., Concordia Teachers' Coll.; M.S., Bucknell Univ.; Ed D. Penn, State Univ.;
- Gerstner, Eitan, Assoc. Prof. of Econ. & Bus. B.A., Haifa Univ. (Israel): M.A., Ph.D., Univ. of Calif. at San Diego
- Getzen, Forrest William, Prof. of Chem. B.S., Va. Mil. Inst.: Ph.D., Mass. Inst. of Tech.
- Inst. Ph.D., Mass. Inst. of Tech. Ghosh, Tushar K., Asst. Prof. of Tex. & Appar. Mgmt. B.Sc., Univ. of Calcuta (India): M.Tech., Indian Inst. of Tech. (India): M.S., Ph.D., N.C. State Univ. Gibba. Nancy J., Lib., NCSU Libraries B.S., James Madison Univ.; M.A., Univ. of Denver.
- Giesbrecht, Francis Gerhard, Prof. of Stat. B.S.A., Univ.
- of Manitoba: M.Sc., Ph.D., Iowa State Univ. Gilbert, Gorman, Prof. of Civ. Engr. & Dir. of ITRE. B.S., Univ. of Cincinnati; M.S., Univ. of Minn.: Ph.D., Northwestern Univ.
- Gilbert, John Henderson, Assoc. Prof. of Pol. Sci. & Pub. Adm. A.B.: Lambuth Coll.: M.A., Vanderbilt Univ.: Ph.D., Univ. of Va.

- Ph.D., Univ. of Va. Gildersteers, Richard P., Adj, Asst. Prof. of Poul. Sci. B.S., Ph.D., La. State Univ. Giltet: Karame, Resemary. Prog. Coord. in Adult & Comm. Coll. Bib. B.A., Ph.D., Univ. of Texas. Giltiam, James F., Assoc. Prof. of Zool. B.Sc., Univ. of N.C. at Chappel Hill: M.Sc., Univ. of Wales: Ph.D., N.C. at Chappel Hill: M.Sc., Univ. of Wales: Ph.D., N.C. at Chappel Hill: M.Sc., Univ. of Wales: Ph.D., N.C. at Chappel Hill: M.Sc., Univ. of Wales: Ph.D., N.C. at Chappel Hill: M.Sc., Univ. of Wales: Ph.D., N.C. at Chappel Hill: M.Sc., Univ. of Wales: Ph.D., N.C. at Chappel Hill: M.Sc., Univ. of Wales: Ph.D., N.C. at Chappel Hill: M.Sc., Univ. of Wales: Ph.D., N.C. at Chappel Hill: M.Sc., Univ. of Wales: Ph.D., N.C. at Chappel Hill: M.Sc., Univ. of Wales: Ph.D., N.C. at Chappel Hill: M.Sc., Univ. of Wales: Ph.D., N.C. at Chappel Hill: M.Sc., Univ. of Wales: Ph.D., N.C. at Chappel Hill: M.Sc., Univ. of Wales: Ph.D., N.C. at Chappel Hill: M.Sc., Univ. of Wales: Ph.D., N.C. at Chappel Hill: M.Sc., Univ. of Wales: Ph.D., N.C. at Chappel Hill: M.Sc., M.Sc., Univ. of Wales: Ph.D., N.C. at Chappel Hill: M.Sc., Wales: Ph.D., Univ. of Wales: Ph.D., N.C. at Chappel Hill: M.Sc., Wales: Ph.D., M.Sc., Wales: Ph.D., N.Sc., At Chappel Hill: M.Sc., Wales: Ph.D., Wales: Ph.D., Wales: Ph.D., Wales: Ph.D., Wales: Ph.Sc., Wales: Ph.Sc., Wales: Ph.D., Wales: Ph.Sc Mich. State Univ
- Baten, State Univ. Gilliam, Jamee Wendell, Prof. of Soil Sci. B.S., Okla. State Univ.; M.S., Ph.D., Miss. State Univ. Gilliagan, John G., Prof. of Nucl. Engr. B.S., Purdue Univ.; M.S., Ph.D., Univ. of Mich.
- Gillikin, Jeffrey W., Res. Asst. in Botany, B.S., James Madison Univ. Gilmartin, David Paul, Assoc. Prof. of Hist, B.A., Univ.
- of Mich.; M.A., Ph.D., Univ. of Calif. at Berkeley.
- Gilmore, Thomas F., Assoc. Prof. of Tex. & Appar. Mgmt. B.S., Univ. of Okla.; M.Che., Ph.D., Univ. of Delaware.
- Gilreath, Charles L. Lib., NCSU Libraries, B.A., M.A., M.L.S., Univ. of Texas at Austin
- m.L.S., Univ. of Fexas at Austin. Grouz, Karen G., Adj. Asst. Prof. of Ent. B.A., Mass. Inst. of Tech.; M.S., Ph.D., N.C. State Univ. Glass, Jeffrey T., Assoc. Prof. of Mat. Sci. & Engr. B.E.S., M.S.E., Johns Hopkins Univ.; Ph.D., Univ. of Va.
- Glass, Joseph Conrad, Jr., Prof. of Adult & Comm. Coll. Ed. B.D., Duke Divinity School: B.S., M.S., Ed.D., N.C. State Univ.
- Ed.D., N.C. State Univ. Glatthorn, Allan A., Adj. Prof. of Ed. Ldrshp. & Prog. Eval. B.A., M.S.Ed., Ed.D., Temple Univ. Glisson, Tildon H., Prof. of Elect. & Comp. Engr. & Grad. Administrator. B.S., M.S., Univ. of Fla.; Ph.D., S. Methodist Univ.
- Glomb, Walter L., Adj. Prof. of Elect. & Comp. Engr. B.S. M.S. Columbia Univ.
- Gnoffo, Peter A., Adi, Asst. Prof. of Mech. & Aero, Engr. B.S., Polytech. Inst. (Brooklyn); M.S., George Washington Univ.; Ph.D., Princeton Univ.
- Godwin, William W., Learning Resource Spec. in Sch. of Design. B.S., M.A.E.D., E. Carolina Univ.; M.P.D., N.C. State Univ.

- N.C. State Univ. Gold, Horzyg Joseph, Prof. of Stat. & Biomath. B.S., Univ. of Miami: M.S. Ph.D., Univ. of Wis. Goldberg, Richard E., Learn, Res. Spee., Sch. of Design. B.A., Penn. State Univ. Goldman, Ratpk F. Johnson Univ.; S.M., Northesstern Sci. A.M., Ph.D., Boston Univ.; S.M., Northesstern Univ.
- Goldstein, Joyce A., Adj. Prof. of Toxicol. B.S., S.W. Mo. State Univ.; Ph.D., Univ. of Texas at Dallas.
- Gall James G., Res. Assoc. in Chem. B.S., Carroll Coll.; Ph.D., Iowa State Univ
- Gomez, Joseph A., Prof. of Engl. B.A., State Univ. of N.Y.; M.A., Ph.D., Univ. of Rochester.

- Gonzalez, Gabriel, Prof. of For. Lang. & Lit. Bach., Centro Superior Est. (Leon): Licenciado, Univ. of Sala-manca (Spain): Ph.D., Univ. of Munich (Germany).
- Goode, Larry Richard, Adj. Asst. Prof. of Civ. Engr. B.S., Va. Polytech. Inst. & State Univ.; M.S., Ph.D., N.C. State Univ.
- N.C. State Univ. Goodman, Major M., William Neal Reynolds Prof. of Crop Sci. & Prof. of Stat., Bot., Gen. B.S., Iowa State Univ.; M.S., Ph.D., N.C. State Univ. Goodnight, James Howard, Adj. Prof. of Stat. B.S., M.E.S., Ph.D., N.C. State Univ.
- Gosper, Joan Mary, News Editor in Agri. Comm. B.S., State Univ. at Brockport: M.S., State Univ. at
- Gould, Christopher R., Prof. of Phys. B.Sc., Imperial Coll. (London); M.Sc., Ph.D., Univ. of Penn. Gould, Fred, Prof. of Entom. B.A., Queens Coll.; Ph.D.,
- State Univ. of N.Y. at Stony Brook.
- Gould, Richard D., Asst. Prof. of Mech. & Aero, Engr. B.S.M.E., M.S.M.E., Ph.D., Purdue Univ
- a, Pauline L. Asst. Coor. in Undergrad. Studies B.S., Elizabeth City Univ. Goza,
- Gracie, Larry Wayne, Assoc. Dir. of Univ. Plan. & Anal. B.A., Northwestern State Univ.; M.S., E.Tex. State
- B.A., Northwestern date Univ. Braz, Hanna S., Lab. Suprv. in Chem. M.S., Warsaw Univ: (Poland); Ph.D., Pcanan Univ. (Poland); Grady. Perry Linuxod. Assoc. Dean Coll. of Text. & Prof. of Text. Chem., Engr. & Sci. B.S., M.S., Ph.D., 1993. N.C. State Univ.
- Grahan, William A., III. Adj. Instr. of Econ. & Bus. B.A., J.D., Univ. of N.C. at Chapel Hill: M.F., Duke Univ.
- Grainger, John Joseph, Prof. of Elect. & Comp. Engr. & Dir. of Elect. Power Res. Ctr. B.E.E., Univ. Coll. (Dublin); M.S., Ph.D., Univ. of Wis. at Madison.
- Grand, Larry Frank, Prof. of Plant Path. & For. B.S., M.S., Penn. State Univ.; Ph.D., Wash. State Univ. Grannan, Laura C., Lect. in Engl. B.A., W. Mich. Univ.;
- M.F.A., Univ. of Ore. at Eugene.
- Grant, Christine S., Asst. Prof. of Chem. Engr. Sc.B., Brown Univ.; M.S., Ph.D., Ga. Inst. of Tech. Grant, Susan C., Co-Dir., Housing & Res. Life. B.S.,
- M.A., Univ. of S. Fla.
- M.A., Univ. of S. Fla. Grant, William Cullen, Prof. of Zool. & Coord. of Spec. Prog., Coll. of Agr. & Life Sci. B.S., Livingstone Coll.; M.S., Ph.D., N.C. State Univ. Grantham, Vicki S., Res. Asst. in Physics. B.A., N.C.
- State Univ.
- Gratzl, Josef Stefan, Elis & Signe Olsson Prof. of Wood & Paper Sci. Dip.Chem., Ph.D., Univ. of Vienna

- (Austria). Gray, Amy B., Ext. Tech. Transfer Spec. B.A., Western Carolina Univ., B.A., N.C. State Univ. Gray, Denio Onen, Assoc. Prov. I of Pyoth. B.A., Manhat tan Coll.; M.A., Ph.D., Mich. State Univ. Gray, Hefer J., Lect. in Engl. B.A., Bryn Mawr Coll.; M.A., Univ. of N.C. at Chapel Hill.
- Gray, William Michael, News Ed. (T.V.) in Agri. Comm. A.B., High Point Coll.
- Greaves, Rose L., Adj. Prof. of Hist. B.A., M.A., Ph.D., Univ. of Kan, at Lawrence; Ph.D., Univ. of London.
- Green, David P., Ext. Spec. in Food Sci. B.S., Davidson Coll: M.S. E. Carolina Univ.
- Green, James T., Asst. Football Coach. A.B., N.C. State Univ.
- Green, James Terrell, Jr., Prof. of Crop Sci. B.S., Tenn. Tech. Univ.; M.S., Ph.D., Va. Polytech. Inst. & State Univ
- Green, Ruth L., Instit, Research Officer, B.A., M.S., N.C. State Univ.
- Greene, David B., Prof. of Multidis. Stud. & Coor. of Arts Stud. A.B., Harvard Univ.: B.D., Princeton Theol. Sem.; M.A., Ph.D., Yale Univ.

- Greenstein, Theodore N., Asst. Prof. of Soc. & Anth. B.S.,
- Greenstein, Theodore N., Asst, Prof. of Soc. & Anth. B.S., Mich. State Univ: Ph.D., Wash. State Univ. Greeson, James C., Adj. Lect. in Elect. & Comp. Engr. B.S.E.E., St. Louis Univ.: M.S.E.E., Syracuse Univ.; M.S.O.R., Union Coll.
- Gregory, Gary M., Ext. Spec. in Ani. Sci. B.S., N.C. State Univ.
- Gregory, James Douglas, Assoc. Prof. & Asst. Head of For. B.S., M.S., Ph.D., N.C. State Univ. Gregory, Max Edwin, Ext. Prof. of Food Sci. B.S., Univ.
- of Tenn.; M.S., Ph.D., N.C. State Univ.
- Gregory, Robert B., Head, Visual Comm. Sect., Agri. Comm. B.S., Lebanon Valley Coll.; M.A., Univ. of Md
- Md. Grennes, Thomas James, Prof. of Econ. & Bus. B.A., Indiana Univ.; M.A., Univ. of Wis. Griffin. Clifford E., Asta Prof. of Pol. Sci. & Pub. Adm. B.A., Vassar Coll.; Ph.D., Univ. of Bochester.
- Griffin, Harriette Owen, Lect. in Acct. B.A., M.E., N.C. State Univ.
- Griffin, Joan S., Acad. Coord. for Minority Stud., Coll. of Human. & S/S., & Lect. in Engl. B.A., Calif. Luthe ran Coll.; M.A., La. State Univ. Griffin, Thomas H., Asst. Dir. of Admissions. B.A., N.C.
- State Univ.; M.B.A., Univ. of N.C. at Greensboro. Griffis, Dieter P., Assoc. Dir. in Engr. Res. Serv. B.S., Oswego St. Univ.; Ph.D., Univ. of N.C., Chapel Hill.
- Griffith, Deborah J., Asst. Dir. of Info. Serv. B.A., Wake Forest Univ.
- Grimes. Barbara H., Asst. Prof. of Multidis. Stud. B.S., M.S., Ph.D., N. C. State Univ. Grimupod. James Michael. Prof. & Assoc. Head of Engl.
- B.A., Duke Univ.: M.A., Ph.D., Princeton Univ. Univ.
- Grindem, Carol Beth. Assoc. Prof. of Microbiol., Path., & Parasit. D.V.M., Iowa St. Univ.; Ph.D., Univ. of Minn
- Groff, Judy McLean, Ext. Assoc. Prof. of 4-H & Youth Graff, Judy McLaus, Ext. Assoc. Prof. of 4-H & Youth Dev. BS., Univ. of N.C. at Greensborrs, M.Ed., Ed.D., N.C. State Univ. Gross, Clarifotte, Asst. Prof. of Engl. B.A., Barnard Coll; M.A., M.Phil., Ph.D., Columbia Univ. Gross, Larry Martin, Head Soccer & Lacrosse Coach. B.S., Towson State Univ.: M.S., Morgan State Univ. Grossfield, Robert Michael, Assoc. Prof. of 2001. B.S.

- Univ. of Wis; Ph.D., Stanford Univ. Med. School. Grosshandler, Stanley L. Adj. Assoc. Prof. of Anat. Phy siol. Sci. & Radiol. B.A. Coll. of Wooster; M.D., Ohio State Univ.
- Grove, Thurman L., Prof. of Soil Sei, & Asst. Dean, B.A., Wilkes Coll.; Ph.D., Cornell Univ.
- Grubin, Harold L., Adj. Prof. of Elec. & Comp. Engr. B.S., Brooklyn Coll.; M.S., Ph.D., Polytechnic Inst.
- Guenther, Richard H., Res. Asst. in Biochem. B.S., Univ. of Wis. at Oshkosh.
- Gumpertz, Marcia L., Asst. Prof. of Stat. A.B., Univ. of Calif. at Berkeley; M.S., Oregon State Univ.; Ph.D., N.C. State Univ.
- Gunsett, Fields C., Adj. Assoc. Prof. of Ani. Sci. B.S., Univ. of Calif. at Davis; M.S., Univ. of Idaho: Ph.D., Univ. of Wis. at Madison.
- Guo, Rong K., Res. Assoc. in Chem. Engr. M.S., Beijing Normal Univ. (China); Ph.D., Tokyo Inst. of Tech. (Japan).
- (Japan). Gao, Zhongming, Res. Asst. in Comp. Graphics Ctr. B.S., M.S., Jiangau Agr. Coll. (China). Gupta, Ajaya K., Prof. of Civ. Engr. B.E., M.E., Univ. of Roorkee, Ph.D., Univ. of III.
- Gupta, Bhupender Singh, Prof. of Text. Engr. Chem., & Sci. & Asst. Dept. Head. B.Sc., Tech. Inst. of Text. (India); Ph.D., Manchester Coll. of Sci. & Tech. England).
- Gurley, Edward Dewitt, Assoc. Prof. of Civ. Engr. B.M.E., M.S., N.C. State Univ.; Ph.D., Univ. of III.

- Guatke, Larry D., Assoc. Prof. of Parks, Rec. & Tour, Mgmt. B.S., M.S., Mich. State Univ.; Ph.D., Texas A&M Univ.
- James Stanley, Assoc. Prof. of Microbiol., Path. & Parasit, B.S., M.S., D.V.M., Ph.D., Univ. of Tenn. at Guy. Knox.
- Guzza Robert Joseph Wrestling Coach, B.S., E. Strouds burg State Coll.
- Guyn, Robert Grant, Asst. Prof. of Phys. Ed. B.S., Campbell Coll.; M.A.T., Univ. of N.C. at Chapel LI (II)
- Guurcaik, Ronald S., Assoc. Prof. in Elect. & Comp. Engr. B.S., Univ. of Mich.: M.S., Ph.D., Univ. of Calif. at Berkeley.
- Haase, David Glen, Prof. of Phys. A.B., Rice Univ.;
- A.M., Ph.D., Duke Univ. Hagler, Winston Murry, Prof. of Poul Sci., Plant Path. & Ani, Sci. B.S., M.S., Auburn Univ.; Ph.D., Univ. of Minn.
- Haight, Robert G., Adi, Assoc. Prof. of For. B.S., M.F., Univ. of Calif. at Berkeley: Ph.D., Oregon State Univ
- Hain, Fred Paul, Prof. of Entom, & For, B.S., Stetson Univ.; M.F., Duke Univ.; Ph.D., Mich. State Univ.
- Hair, Jay D., Adj. Prof. of Zool. & For. B.S., M.S., Clem son Univ.: Ph.D., Univ. of Alberta. Haire, Jan W., Adj. Inst. in Sociol. & Anth. B.S.W., E.
- Carolina Univ
- Halberstadt, Amy G., Assoc. Prof. of Psych. A.B., Col gate Univ. M A. Ph.D. Johns Honkins Univ.
- Haley, Alberta N., Asst. Dir. in Coop. Ed. B.A., Langston Univ.; M.T.A., Univ. of Tulsa. Hall, Alastair R., Prof. of Econ. & Bus. & Stat. B.A.,
- Ph.D., Univ. of Warwick (England): M.Sc., Univ. of outhampton (England).
- Hall, Anthony D., Adj. Prof. of Psych. B.A., Univ. of N.C.
- at Asheville; M.S., Ph.D., N.C. State Univ. Hall, Carol K., Prof. of Chem. Engr. B.A., Cornell Univ.; M.A., Ph.D., State Univ. of N.Y. at Stoneybrook
- Hall, Charles E., Asst. Prof. of Mech. & Aero, Engr. B.S., Xavier Univ.; M.S., Ph.D., Ohio State Univ. Hall Charles P. Adi, Lect. of Comp. Sci. B.Sc. N.C.
- State Univ.
- Robert M., Adj. Assoc. Prof. of Mech. & Aero. Hall Engr. B.S., M.S., Ph.D., Univ. of Calif. at Berkele
- Halstead, Samuel Christopher, Asst. Prof. of Phys. Ed A.B. Glenville State Coll.: M.S., West Va. Univ. Ham, James R., Asst. Dir. of Alum, Rel. B.A., N.C. State
- Univ
- Hamaker, Raymond W., Res. Assoc. in Elect. & Comp. Engr. B.S.E.E., M.S.E.E., Ph.D., Penn. State Univ., Univ. Park.
- Hamann, Donald Dale, Prof. of Food Sci. & Biol. & Agri. Engr. B.S., M.S., S. Dakota State Univ.; Ph.D., Va. Polytech, Inst. & State Univ.
- Hambourger, Lunda H., Coord, of Eve. Prog. & Asst. to Dean, Coll. of Human. & Social Sci. A.B., Barnard Coll.; M.A., Univ. of Wis.
- Hambourger, Robert Michael, Assoc. Prof. of Phil. & Rel. A.B., Univ. of Chicago; Ph.D., Rockefeller Univ.
- Hamilton, Pat Brooks, Prof. of Poul. Sci. & Microbiol. B.S., Northeastern State Coll.; Ph.D., Univ. of Wis. Hamilton, Richard Bache, Adj. Instr. in Zool. B.S., M.S.,
- N.C. State Univ. Hamilton, Rickey Allen, Ext. For. Res. Spec. & Coor.,
- Priv. Woodland Prog. B.A., Lycoming Coll.; M.F., Duke Univ.
- Hamilton, Vance E., Prof. of Soc. & Anth. & Asst. Dir. of Comm. & Rural Dev. B.S., M.S., Ed.D., N.C. State Univ
- Univ. Hamlett, Patrick W., Asst. Prof. of Multidisc. Stud. B.A., M.A., Ph.D., Univ. of Calif. at Santa Barbara.

- Hammer, Douglas Ira, Adj. Assoc. Prof. of Comp. Ani. & Special Sp. Med. B.S., M.D. Tufts Univ.: M.P.H. D.P.H. Harvard Univ
- Hammerberg, Bruci, Prof. of Microbiol., Path. & Par-asil, B.S., M.S., Ph.D., D.V.M., Mich. State Univ.
- Hammelt, Wilma Gay Scott, Ext. Assoc. Prof. of Home Fe. N.C. Aeri, Ext. Serv. B.S. M.S. Ph.D. Univ. of N.C. at Greensboro
- Hammill, Graham L. Lect. in Eng. B.A., La. State Univ.; Ph.D., Duke Univ
- Hammond, Frank Milton, Asst. Dir. of Music. B.S., E Carolina Univ.: M.S., Univ. of Ill.; Ed.D., Univ. of N.C. at Greensboro.
- N.C. at Greensooro.
 Hammond, Thomas Napolis, Assoc. Prof. of For. Lang.
 & Lit. B.A., M.A., N.C. Central Univ.; Ph.D., State
 Univ. of N. Y. at Buffalo.
- Hammunds, Randy L., Adi, Lect. in Phys. Ed. B.S., Pembroke State Univ
- Pembroke State Univ. Hamouda, Hechm. Assoc. Prof. of Text. Engr. Chem., & Sei, B.S., M.S., Nat'l Sch. of Engineers (Tunisia): Ph.D., State Univ. of N.Y. at Buffalo. Hauck: Kenwech William, Prof. of Chem. B.S., III. State
- Univ.; M.S., Ph.D., Univ. of Ill.
- Hand, Michael S., Adj. Assoc. Prof. of Anat., Physiol Sci. & Radiol, D.V.M., Ph.D., Colo. State Univ. Hancy, Carol Ann. Lab. Suprv., Univ. Res. B.A. Duke
- [Iniv.
- Haning, Blanch, Cournow r. Assoc. Prof. of Plant Path & Entorn, B.S., Univ. of Mass.; M.S., Ph.D., Iowa State Univ.
- Hank us, Gail A., Lect. & Coord. in Coll. of Mgmt. B.A., M.S., Fla. State Univ.; Ph.D., Univ. of Fla
- Hankins, Orlando E., Asst. Prof. of Nuc. Engr. B.S. Ph.D., N.C. State Univ.
- Hanley-Bourdoin, Linda K., Asst. Prof. of Biochem. B.A., Univ. of Calif. at Riverside; M.Sc., Univ. of Toronto; Ph.D., Rockefeller Univ.
- Hanna, Adel F., Adj. Asst. Prof. in Mar., Ear. & Atmos. Sci. B.S., Ain Shamas Univ.; M.S., Cairo Univ. (Egypt): Ph.D., Colo. State Univ.
- Hannon, Clare-Marie, Ext. 4 H Cntr. Dir. B.S., Western Carolina Univ.
- Hanover, Stephen John, Ext. Assoc. Prof. of Wood & Paper Sci. & Ext. For. Res. Spec. B.S., Univ. of Ill .: M.F., Yale Univ.
- Hansen, Arthur Paul, Prof. of Food Sci. B.S.A., M.S., Univ. of Ga.; Ph.D., Penn. State Univ. Hansen, Donald Joseph, Asst. Prof. of Math. B.S., M.S.,
- S. Methodist Univ.; Ph.D., Univ. of Tex.
- Hanson, Roger G., Dir., Tropsolis Mgmt., Agri. Res. Serv. B.S., Univ. of Wis: M S., Ph.D., Univ. of Minn.
- Hardu, Elizabeth M., Assoc, Prof. of Comp. Ani. & Spe cial Spec, Med. B A., Smith Coll.; D.V.M., Cornell Hniv
- Hardin, Charles C., Asst. Prof. of Biochem. B.S., Bemidji State Univ., Ph.D., Iowa State Univ. Hardin, James Walker, Prof. of Bot. B.S., Fla. South
- ern Coll.; M.S., Univ. of Tenn.: Ph.D., Univ. of Mich. Hars, Thomas Michael, Res. Assoc. & Lect. in Mat. Sci. &
- Engr. B.S. Ph.D., Rutgers Univ. Hargorer, Matthew B., Lab Demonstrator, Bot. B.S.,
- M.L.S., N.C. State Univ
- Harkins, Leon Herbert, Ext. Assoc. Prof. of For. B.S., Univ. of Ga.: M.S., Colo. State Univ.
- Harling, David E., Adj. Asst. Prof. of Comp. Ani. & Special Sp. Med. D.V.M., Cornell Univ.
- Harmon, Frank, Assoc. Prof. of Arch. A.A., Arch. Assn. of London.
- Harper, Charles W., Jr., Assoc. Prof. of Curr. & Instr. B.S., M.A., E. Carolina Univ.; Ed.D., Univ. of N. Colo
- Harper, James D., Prof. & Head of Entom. B.S., M.S., Univ. of III.: Ph.D., Oregon State Univ.

- Harper, Loretta F., Asst. Vice Chan, of Hum. Res.
- B.B.A., M.S., Ph.D., Ga. State Univ. Harper Shirley R., Interinst'l. Adj. Fac. in Parks, Rec. & Tour. Mgmt, B.A., M.S., N.C. Central Univ.
- Harrell, Daniel E., Dir., Engr. Ext. Ed. and Sr. Engr. Ext. Spec. B.E.E., B.S.I.M., Ga. Inst. of Tech.; M.Ec., N.C. State Univ.
- Harrington, Ben Davis, Prof. of Food Ani. & Equine Med. B.S., N.C. State Univ.; D.V.M., Univ. of Ga.
- Med. B.S., N.C. State Univ. D.V.M. Univ. of Oa. Harrington, Sion H., Instr. of Military Sci., ROTC Prog. Harris, Cynthia J., Dir., Upward Bound Prog. B.A., Univ. of N.C. at Chapel Hill; M.Ed., Univ. of Va.
- Univ. of N.C. at Chapel Hill: M.Ed., Univ. of Va. Harris, Educin Freedand, Dir. of Campus Plan. & Con-struc. & Univ. Arch. B.Arch., N.C. State Univ. Harris, Ralton Joyner, Environ. Health Physicist. B.S., M.S., N.C. State Univ.
- M.S., N.C. State Univ Harris, William Charles, Prof. & Head of Hist. B.A., M.A., Ph.D., Univ. of Ala.
- Harrison, Antony Howard, Prof. of Engl. A.B., Stanford Univ: M.A., Ph.D., Univ. of Chicago.
- Hart, Clarence Arthur, Prof. of Wood & Paper Sci. B.S., Va. Polytech. Inst.: M.S., Ph.D., N.C. State Univ. Hart, Franklin Delano, Prof. of Mech. & Aero. Engr. &
- Provost. B.S.M.E., M.S.M.E., Ph.D., N.C. State Univ.
- Hartwig, Robert Eduard, Prof. of Math. B.S., Ph.D.,
- Hartsey, Robert Eduard, Frol. of Math. B.S., Ph.D., Univ, of Adelaide (Australia).
 Harvey, Raymond W., Prof. of Ani, Sei, B.S. M.S., W. Va., Univ, Ph.D. N.C. State Univ.
 Harvey, William B., Assoc. Prof. of Adult & Comm. Coll. Ed. B.A., West Chester State Coll.; Ed.M., Ed.D., Rutgers Univ.
- Rutgers Univ. Haskett, Mary E., Asst. Prof. of Psych. B.A., Meredith Coll., M.S., Ph.D., Fls. State Univ. Haskin, Wayne Earle, Asst. Prof. of Engl. B.A., N. Tex. State Univ. M.A., La. State Univ. Hassan, Aucatif El Domiaty. Prof. of Por. & Wood &
- Paper Sci. & Biol. & Agri. Engr. & Dir. For. Equip. Sysm. Coop. B.S., Univ. of Alexandria (Egypt): M.S., Ph.D., Univ. of Calif. at Davis.
- Hassan, Hassan Ahmed, Prof. of Mech. & Aero. Engr. B.S., Univ. of London: M.S., Ph.D., Univ. of Ill. Hassan, Hosni Moustafa, Prof. of Microbiol. B.S., Ain
- Shams Univ. (Egypt): Ph.D., Univ. of Calif. at Davis.
- Hatch Jouce, Lect. & Asst. Dept. Head, Comp. Sci. B.S., M.Ed., N.C. State Univ.
- M.Ed., N.C. State Univ. Hauser, Edwin Wilhur, Adj. Assoc. Prof. of Civ. Engr. & Chem. Engr., M.R.P., Univ. of N.C. at Chapel Hill: B.S., M.S., Ph.D., N.C. State Univ. Hauser, John Reid. Prof. of Elect. & Comp. Engr. & Dir. of Solid State Lab. B.S., N.C. State Univ.; M.S., Ph. D. Ducke Univ.
- Ph.D. Duke Univ.
- Havel John M., Ext. Spec. in Ind. Ext. Serv. B.A., Kean Coll of N J
- Havenstein, Gerald B., Prof. & Head of Poul. Sci. B.S., Kan. State Univ.: M.S., Ph.D., Univ. of Wis
- Harner, Kerry Shaford, Prof. of Civ. Engr. & Mat. Sci. & Engr. B.S., M.S., Ph.D., Okla, State Univ.
- Haukins, Dwight L., AssL. Coord. in Math & Sci. Ed.
- B.A., N.C. State Univ. Hawkins, Eleanor C., Asst. Prof. of Comp. Ani. & Spec. Species Med. B.S., Univ. of Md.; D.V.M., Ohio State Univ
- Univ. Hawkins, Gerald Gordon, Assoc. Vice Chancellor for Stud. Aff. B.S., N.C. State Univ.: M.S., Indiana Univ.; Ed.D., Duke Univ. Haynis, William J., III, Assoc. Prof. of Occ. Ed. B.S., Old Dominion Univ.; M.Ed., Clemson Univ.; Ph.D.,
- Penn State Univ.
- Hawwood, Charles A., Assoc. Vice Chancellor, Stud. Aff. B.S., St. Augustine's Coll.; M.A.T., Ed.D., Univ. of N.C. at Chapel Hill.
- Hazel, Dennis W., Res. Asst. in For. B.S., M.S., N.C. State Univ.
- He. Jun, Res. Assoc. in Elec. & Comp. Engr. B.S., Peking Univ. (China); Ph.D., Penn. State Univ
- Headen, Atvin E., Assoc. Prof. of Econ. & Bus. B.S.E., B.S., N.C. State Univ.; Ph.D., Mass. Inst. of Tech.
- Heagle, Allen Streeter, Prof. (USDA) of Plant Path. B.S. Hamline Univ .: M.Ed., St. Cloud State Univ .: Ph.D.,
- Univ. of Minn Heath, Ralph C., Adj. Prof. of Civil Engr. B.S., Univ. of N.C. at Chapel Hill.
- N.C. at Chapei Hill. Heatwole, Harold F., Prof. & Head in Zool. B.A., Goshen Coll.; M.S., Ph.D., Univ. of Mich.; D.Sc., Univ. of New England (Australia); Ph.D., Univ. of Queensland (Australia).
- Hebrank, John H., Adj. Assoc. Prof. of Mech. & Aero. Engr. B.S., Ph.D., Duke Univ.
- Heck, Walter Webb, Prof. (USDA) of Bot. B.S.Ed., Ohio State Univ.; M.S., Univ. of Tenn.; Ph.D., Univ. of Ill. Hedges, Barbara Sue, Lib., NCSU Libraries, B.S., Har
- vev Mudd Coll.; M.A., Ind. Univ.; M.L.S., Univ. of Texas.
- Heindel, Jerrold J., Ady. Assoc. Prof. of Anat., Physiol. Sci. & Badiol, B.S., Univ. of Wis: Ph.D., Univ. of Mich
- Heitmann, John A., Jr., Assoc. Prof. of Wood & Paper Sci. B.S., M.S., N.C. State Univ.; Ph.D., Inst. of Paper Chem
- Hellmann, Gary M., Adi, Asst. Prof. of Plant Path. B.A.,
- Hellmann, Gary M., Adj. Asst. Prof. of Plant Path. B.A., Centre Coll., M.S., Ph.D., Univ. of Ky, Hellger, Peter W., Asst. Prof. of Anat, Physiol. Sci. & Radiol. B.S., M.S., Ph.D., Ohio State Univ. Helm, Karen P., Dir, of Univ. Plan. & Anal. B.A., Univ.
- of Redlands; A.M., Univ. of Chicago. Helminek, Alousius G., Asst. Prof. of Math. B.S., M.S.,
- Ph.D., Univ. of Utrecht (The Netherlands). Helms, Robert F., Adj. Asst. Prof. in Multidise. Stud.
- B.S., Henderson State Univ.; M.A., Univ. of Louis-
- b.S., Henderson State Univ., M.A., Univ. of Louis-ville; M.S., Ph.D., Kansas State Univ. Hemenvoay, Cynthia L., Aast. Prof. of Biochem. B.S., Bradley Univ.; M.S., Ill. State Univ.; Ph.D., Columbia Univ.
- Henderson, Warren Robert, Prof. of Hort, Sci. B.S., Univ. of N.H.; M.A., Harvard Univ.; Ph.D., Ohio State Univ.
- Hendriz James E., Adj. Prof. of Text., Engr. Chem. & Sci. B.S., Auburn Univ.; M.S., Ph.D., Clemson Univ.

- Sci. B.S. Auburn Univ; M.S. Ph.D. Clemon Univ; Hennesser, Glemon Let Aghinic, Comp. Lab. Supv. in Chemistry, B.S. M.S. No, State Univ Theoremitry, B.S. M.S. No, State Univ, Tulane Univ, Irwin, Head Tennis Goach, B.A., Henry, Lettie T., Res. Asst. Prof. of For: B.A., Univ; of N.G. at Chapel Hill: M.S., Ph.D., Duke Univ. Hentz, Forrest Clyde, Jr., Prof. of Kom, B.S. New berry Coll:; M.A., Ph.D., Univ. of N.C. at Chapel Hill.
- Hepler, Thomas R., Adj. Instr. of Civ. Engr. B.S., M.C.E., N.C. State Univ.
- Hergeth, Helmut H., Asst. Prof. of Tex. App. & Mgmt. B.S., N.C. State Univ.; M.B.A., Ph.D., Westfalische Wilhelms Univ. (Germany).
- Herman, Glenda Moore, Ext. Prof. of Ext. Home Ec. & Firstman, useda moore, EXL, FOL & EXL, HOME EC, & Spec. in Housing and House Purnishings. B.S., Univ. of N.C. at Greensboro. M.S., Univ. of Tn.: Ph.D., Univ. of N.C. at Greensboro. Herr. Sharon J., Dir., Stewart. Theatre. B.A., E. Carol-
- ins Univ.
- Hersh, Solomon Philip, Charles A. Cannon Prof. of Text. Engr., Chem. & Sci. & Grad, Admin. B.S., N.C. State Univ.; M.S., Inst. of Text. Tech.; M.A., Ph.D., Princeton Univ.
- Hess, James D., Prof. of Bus. Mgmt. A.B., B.S., Prince-ton Univ.: Ph.D., Mass. Inst. of Tech.

- Hess, Thomas Michael, Assoc, Prof. of Psych, B.S., Penn, State Univ.; M.A., Ph.D., Southern III. U
- Hester, Kentley R., Recruiter in Coll. of Text. B.S., N.C. State Univ.
- Hester, Marvin Thomas, Prof. of Engl. A.B., Centre Coll. of Ky.; M.A., Ph.D., Univ. of Fla. Hewitt. Willard C., Res. Asst. in Text. & Apparel Mgmt.
- Hennit, Willard C., Hes. Asst. in Text. & Apparel Mgmt. B.S., N.C. State Univ.: M.E., Engr. Univ. of Fla. Hibbard, James P., Asst. Prof. of Mar., Earth & Atmos. Sci. B.A., Colgate Univ.: M.S., Memorial Univ. (Canada: Ph.D., Cornell Univ.)
- Hicks. William Odie, Jr., Asst. Strength Coach. B.S., N.C. State Univ
- Hiday, Virginia Aldige, Prof. of Soc. & Anth. B.A., M.Ed., Ph.D., Univ. of N.C. at Chapel Hill, High, Walter Martin, III, Lib., NCSU Libraries. A.B.,
- Occidental Coll.: M.A., M.S.L.S., Univ. of N.C. at Chapel Hill.
- Hightower, Joseph E., Asst. Prof. (USDI) of Zool. B.S., N.C. State Univ.: M.S., Ph.D., Univ. of Ga.
- Hill, Gary D., Assoc. Prof. of Soc. & Anth. B.A., Fla. State Univ.; M.A., Ph.D., Univ. of Mass. at Amherst.
- Hill, Wandra Patricia, Coord. of Coop. Ed./Minority Student Aff., Coll. of PAMS. B.A., M.A., N.C. Central Univ.
- Hilliard, Garland K., Jr., Lect. in Occ. Ed. B.S., M.S., N.C. State Univ
- Hines, Anson H., Adj. Prof. in Mar., Ear. & Atmos. Sci. B.A., Pomona Coll.; Ph.D., Univ. of Calif. at Berkeley
- Berkeley, Hone, Gogle F., Ast. Dir. for Financial Aid. B.A., M.E.d., N.C. State Univ. Hineley, Levis Sirci, Perf. of Hort. Sci. & For. B.S., M.S., N.C. State Univ. Ph.D. Miss. State Univ. Hinstana, Jdfry M., Aance, Perf. of Zool. B.S., Univ. of N.C. at Chapel Hill: M.S., Ph.D. N.C. State Univ. Histop, Deni M., Adj. Ast. Perf. of Bleet. & Comp. Engr. B.S., Ph.D. Univ. of III. Hierarehe, Tavel, Ast. Perf. of Math. M.S., Ph.D., War-
- saw Univ. (Poland).
- Hoag, Dana L., Assoc. Prof. of Econ. & Bus. B.S., M.S., Colo. State Univ.; Ph.D., Wash. State Univ.
- Hoban, Thomas J., Assoc. Prof. of Soc. & Anthro. B.S., Univ. of Ill.; M.S. (Water Res.), M.S. (Ag. Journ.), Univ. of Wis. at Madison; Ph.D., Iowa State Univ
- Hobbs, Joseph Patrick, Prof. of Hist, B.A., Ga. South ern Coll.; M.A., Ph.D., Johns Hopkins Univ
- ern con; M.A. Yn.D., Jonns Hopkins Univ. Hodge, Gorge L. Asst. Prof. of Text. & Apparel Mgmt. B.S., N.C. State Univ.; M.S., Ohio State Univ.; Ph.D., N.C. State Univ.; Hodgwor, Ernest, William Neal Reynolds Prof. & Head
- of Entom. B.S., Kings Coll. (England); Ph.D., Ore. State Univ
- Hodgson, Thom Joel, Prof. of Ind. Engr. B.S.E., M.B.A.,
- Hodgaon, Thom Joel, 1710. 01 InG. Engr. D.S.D., BULLER, Ph.D., Univ. of Mich. Hodgaon, Thomas Henry, Prof. of Mech. & Aero. Engr. B.S., Loughborough Univ. of Tech.; B.S., Univ. of London; M.S., Cranfield Inst. of Tech. (England): Ph.D., Univ. of London
- Hodson, Ronald G., Assoc. Prof. of Zool, & Assoc. Dir, UNC Sea Grant College Prog. B.S., Manchester Col
- lege: M.S., Univ. of Ark.; Ph.D., Tex. A & M Univ. Haffman, Robert Lewis, Assoc. Prof. of Multidis. Stud. & Bot. B.S., N.C. State Univ.; M.A., Ph.D., Tulane Univ.
- Univ. Hogarth, William T., Adj. Assoc. Prof. in Zool. B.S., M.S., Univ. of Richmond: Ph.D., N.C. State Univ. Holland, Scott D., Adj. Asst. Prof. in Mech. & Aero. Engr. B.S., M.S., Va. Poly. Inst. & State Univ.: Ph.D., N.C. State Univ.
- Holler, William McFall, Assoc. Prof. of For. Lang, & Lit. B.A., Wofford Coll.; M.A., Middlebury Coll.; Ph.D., Univ. of N.C. at Chapel Hill.

- Holley Daniel Lester Jr. Prof. & Asst. Head of For. B.A. Wolford Coll, B.S.F., M.F., Ph.D., N.C. State Univ
- Holley, Linda Tarte Prof of Engl A.B. Winthrop Coll.; Ph.D., Tulane Univ
- Holloman, William T., III. Asst. Dir. Coop. Ed. Prog. B.S. St. Augustine Coll., M.S., N.C. A&T State
- Holloway, Karla F.C., Prof. of Engl. B.A., Talladega Coll.; M.A., Ph.D., Mich. State Univ.
- Holloway, Sidney A., Assoc. Dir in Fin, Aid. B.S., Univ of Fla
- Holman, Robert E., Assoc Dir., Water Resources Res Inst. B.A., Bridgewater Coll.; M.S., Old Dominion
- Univ., Ph.D., N.C. State Univ. Holmes, Thomas P. Adj. Asst. Prof. in For. B A. Ohio Wesleyan Univ., M S. Ph.D., Univ. of Ct.
- westeyan Univ. M S. Ph.D., Univ. of Ct. Holthausan, Dawan M. Jr. Prof. & Head of Econ & Bus. B.A., Dartmouth Coll.: M.B.A., Columbia Univ: Ph.D., Northwestern Univ. Holton, William C., Adj Prof of Elect. & Comp. Engr. B.S., Univ. of N.C. at Chapel Hill; M.S., Ph.D., Univ.
- of Ill
- Holtzman, Abraham, Prof of Pol. Sci. & Pub. Adm. B.A. M.A. Univ. of Calif. at L.A.: M.A. Ph.D. Harvard Univ.
- Honeycutt, Thomas L., Assoc Pr. M.S., Ph.D., N.C. State Univ Assoc Prof. of Comp. Sci BS.
- M.S., Ph.D., N.C. State Univ. Hong, J. H. John, Adj. Asst. Prof. of Elect. & Comp. Engr. B.S. E.E., Mont State Univ., M.S.E.E., Syra cuse Univ., Ph.D., N.C. State Univ. Hooker, Willard Edwin, Assoc. Prof. of Hort. Sci. &
- Lands Arch, B.L.A. Syracuse Univ : M.L.A., N.C. State Univ.
- State Univ. Hoomani, Hank Gholi, Adj. Instr. in Mech. & Aero. Engr. B.S. M.S. N.C State Univ. Hooter, Dale Maz, Prof. of Agr. & Res. Econ. B.S., M S Iowa State Coll.; M.A., Ph.D., Univ. of Chicago.

- Iowa State Coll; M.A., Ph.D., Univ. of Chicago. Hoorer, Michael Thomas, Assoc. Prof. & Ext. Spec. in Soil Sc. B.S., M.S., Ph.D., Penn. State Univ. Hopfenberg, Harold Bruce, Camille Dreyfus Prof. of Chem. Engr. & Dir. of Inst. for Engr., Tech. & Sci. B.S., M.S., Ph.D., Mass. Inst. of Tech.
- b.o., m.S., Fu.D., mass. Inst. of reet. Hopkins, Brinton A., Asst. Prof. & Ext. Spec. in Ant. Sci. B.S., Univ. of Del., M.A., N.C. State Univ. Horan, Patricia Francis, Assoc. Prof. of Psych. B.A., Univ. of Conn.; Ph.D., Univ. of Ariz.
- Horie, Yasnyuki, Prof. of Civ & Mat. Sci. & Engr. B.A., Internat'l Christian Univ. (Tokyo): M.S., Yale Univ.; Ph.D., Wash. State Univ. Horne, Joseph P., Univ. Devel. Officer. B.A., N.C. State
- Univ. M.A., East Carolina Univ. Horning, David J., Acad. Coord. in Athl. B.S., N.C. State
- Horton, Horace Robert, William Neal Reynolds Prof. of Biochem & Food Sci B.S. Mo. School of Mines & Metallurgy; M.S., Ph.D., Univ. of Mo.
- Horton, Stephanic J., Res. Asst. in For. Air Prog. B.S. Mars Hill Coll.; M.S., N.C. State Univ.
- Horvay, Gabriel, Adj. Prof. of Mech. & Aero. Engr. B.S., New York Univ.: E.E., Ph.D., Columbia Univ. Hosier, Paul E., Adj. Assoc. Prof. in Mar., Ear. & Atmos
- Sci. B.S., State Univ. Coll. at New Paltz: M.A., Univ.
- of Mass.; Ph.D., Duke Univ. Hoss, Donald Earl, Adj. Prof of Zool. B.S., Univ. of Mo., M.S., Ph.D., N.C. State Univ.
- M.S., Ph.D., N.C. State Univ. Houck, Byard, Jr., Lect. & Dir. of Engr. Spec. Prog. B.I.E., N.C. State Univ.; M.Div., Southeastern Baptist Theol. Sem.
- Houlihan, George T., Adj. Asst. Prof. of Ed. Ldrshp. & Prog. Eval. B.S. Ind. State Univ.; M.Ed., N.C. State Univ.; Ed.D., Univ. of N.C. at Chapel Hill. B.S., In. Univ.; M.Ed., N.C. State Univ.; Ed.D., Univ. of N.C. at Chapel Hill.

- Houser, Gloria Kathleen, Lib., NCSU Libraries, A.B.
- Houser, Giora Kathleen, Lib., NCSU Libraries, A.B., Duke Univ., B.S.L.S., Univ of N.C. at Chapel Hill Howard, Donald Robert, Assoc. Dean & Dir, of Acad. Aff. for Coll. of Vet. Med. & Prof. of Comp. Ani, & Special Spec. Med. B.S. D. V.M., Mich. State Univ.; M.S., Tex A & M Univ.: Ph.D. Univ. of Mo. at Columbia
- Howard. James L. Adj. Prof. of Psych. A.B., Univ. of N.C. at Chapel Hill: M.S., Ph.D., Tulane Univ.
- Howard, Thomas C., Adj Lect in Arch. B.N.E. N.C. State Univ
- Howell, Bruce Inman Adj. Asst. Prof. of Adult & Comm. Coll. Ed. B.S., M.A., E. Carolina Univ.: Ed.D., Duke Univ
- Univ. Hopt, Greg D., Assoc. Prof. of Soil Sci. B.S., Kent State Univ: M.S., Ohno State Univ: Ph.D., Univ. of Ga. Hren. John Jooph, Prof. & Head of Mat. Sci. & Engr. B.S., Univ. of Wis. at Madison: M.S., Univ. of III. at Urbana: Ph.D., Stanford Univ. Hearb, Kuong-Pro, Bea. Assoc. in Mat. Sci. & Engr. B.S.,
- Tsing Hwa Univ. M.S., Sun Yat-Sen Univ.; Ph.D., N.C. State Univ.
- Hu, Wilma Wei-Lin, Res. Asst. in Crop Sci. B.S., Chung-Hsing Univ. (China): M.S., N.C State Univ
- Huana, Jimmy Chung Cheng, Res. Assoc. in Ind Engr B.S.E., Natl. Cheng-Kong Univ. (Taiwan); M.S.E., N.C. State Univ
- N.C. State Univ. Huber, Steven Carl, Prof (USDA) of Crop Sci. & Bot. B.S., Ph.D., Univ. of Wis. at Madison. Hubing. Todd H., Adj. Asst. Prof. of Elect. & Comp. Engr. B.S., Mass. Inst of Tech.; M.S. Purdue Univ.; Ph.D., N.C. State Univ.
- Huddle, Eugene W., Adı, Assoc Prof. of Ed. Ldrsnp. & Prog. Eval. A B. Asbury Coll.; M.A., Univ. of Ky., Ph.D., Ohio State Univ.
- Ph.D.: Ohio State Univ. Hudgins, Herbert C. Ad, Assoc. Prof. in Ed. Ldrshp. & Prog. Eval. A.B., High Point Coll.: M.Ed., Univ of N.C. at Chapel Hill: Ed.D., Duke Univ Hudson, Lola C. Assoc. Prof. of Anat. Physiol. Sci. & Radiol. B.S., D.V.M., Univ. of Tenn.; Ph.D., Cornell
- Hudson, Peyton Blanche, Assoc. Prof. of Text. & Annarel Memt B.S.H.E. Univ. of Del.; M.S. Ph.D. Univ. of N.C. at Greensboro
- Hudson, Samuel M., Asst Prof. Text. Engr. Chem. & Sci. B.S., Ph.D. N.C. State Univ. Huffme, David M., Univ. Dev. Off. in Univ. Dev., B.A.,
- Univ. of N.C. at Greensboro
- Huffman, Rhanda W., Minority Counselor in Engr. Undergrad. Prog. B.A., Winston Salem State Univ. Huffman, Radney L. Asst Prof. of Biol. & Agri. Engr. B.S. Ohio State Univ. Ph.D., Purdue Univ.
- Huggard, John Parker, Lect. in Econ. & Bus. B.A., J.D., Univ. of N.C. at Chapel Hill. Hughrs, Francis H., Asst. Dir., Text. Clothing Apparel
- Tech. Ctr. in Text.
- Hughes, Ronald Mark, Ext. Swine Test. Spec. in Ani.
- Hugnes, Rohald mitra, Ext. Swine Fest. Spec. in Ant. Sci. B.S., Penn. State Univ. Hughes, Ofreer, Jacqueline M., Asstl. Prof. of Stat. B.A., Univ. of Cincinnati; Ph.D., N.C. State Univ. Hugnes, ZZimmerzmon, Jr., Prof. of Chem. B.A., Willi-ams Coll.; Ph.D., Univ. of Calif. at Berkeley. Huthert Jack W. Adil Area, Parch Inder, Fers. Rev. Publicat. Jack W. Adil Area, Parch Inder, Fers. Rev. Publicat. Jack W. Adil Area, Parch Inder, Fers. Rev. Publicat. Jack W. Adil Area, Parch Inder, Fers. Rev. Publicat. Jack Web. 2010; 20
- Hulbert, Alan W., Adj. Assoc. Prof. in Mar., Ear. & Atmos. Sci. B.S., Univ. of Lowell: Ph.D., Univ. of
- N.R. Humenik, Frank James, Prof. of Biol. & Agri. Engr. & Assoc. Head in Charge of Ext. B.S.C.E., M.S., Ph.D., Ohio State Univ.
- Hummer, Jopseph E., Asst. Prof. of Civ. Engr. B.S.C.E., M.S.C.E., Mich. State Univ.; Ph.D., Purdue Univ
- M.S.C.E., Mich. State Univ. Ph.D., Pordue Univ. Humphreys, Trevor P., Res. Assoc. in Phys. B.S., Ph.D., Univ. of Ulster (Ireland). Humphries, Errin Grigo, Prof. of Biol. & Agri. Engr. & Mech. & Aero. Engr. B.S., M.S., Ph.D., N.C. State Ilniv

- Hunt, Elaine, Assoc. Prof. of Food Ani, and Equine Med. B.S., D.V.M., Univ. of Cal. at Davis.
- Hunt, James Bazter, Jr., Adj. Prof. of Econ. & Bus. B.S., M.S., N.C. State Univ.; J.D., Univ. of N.C. at Chapel
- Hunt, Margaret Rogers, Lib., NCSU Libraries, B.S., N.C. Central Univ.; M.S., Atlanta Univ. Hunt, Patrick G., Adj. Prof. of Soil Sci. B.S., M.S., Clem
- son Univ. Ph.D., Univ. of Fla.
- Hunter, Norman Alan, Adi, Assoc, Prof. in Tex. App. &
- Mgmt. B.A., M.A., Cambridge Univ. (England). Huntsman, Gene Raymond, Adj. Prof. of Zool, B.S., Cor nell Univ.; M.S., Ph.D., Iowa State Univ
- Huke, George R., Adj. Assoc. Prof. of Chem. Engr. B.S., Waynesburg Coll.; M.S., Ph.D., Univ. of Mich. Huskey, Melynda G., Asst. Prof. of Engl. B.A., Univ. of Idaho; M.A., Ph.D., Ohio State Univ.
- Hutchby, James Albert, Adj. Assoc. Prof. of Elect. Engr. B.E.E., Auburn Univ.; M.E.E., Ph.D., N.C. State Univ
- Hutchison, Paul T., Adj. Lect. in Elect. & Comp. Engr. B.S., Miss. State Coll.: M.S., Calif. Inst. of Tech.: Ph.D., Ga. Inst. of Tech. Hutwelker, Joel F., Min. Dress. Engr., Min. Res. Lab.
- B.S., W.Va. Univ

- B.S., W.V& UNIV. Hward, Gary S., Adj. Assoc. Prof. of Chem. Engr. B.S., Campbell Univ. Ph.D. N.C. State Univ. Hwarter, William Thornhill, Jr., EXI. Prof. of For. & EXI. For. Res. Spec. B.S., M.W.T. N.C. State Univ. Hyman, David Neil, Prof. of Econ. B.A., Brooklyn Coll.; M.A., Ph.D., Princeton Univ.
- Hyman, Eric C., Assoc. Dir. of Athl. B.A., Univ. of N.C.
- Hyman, Eric C., Assoc. Dir, of Athl. B.A., Univ. of N.C. at Chapel Hill; M.A., Furman Univ. Iafrate, Gerald J., Adj. Prof. of Elect. & Comp. Engr. B.S., Long Island Univ.; M.S., Fordham Univ.; Ph.D., Polytech. Inst. of N.Y.
- Ihnen, Loren Albert, Prof. of Econ. B.S., M.S., Univ. of Ill.; Ph.D., Iowa State Univ
- Jijima, Toshiro, Adj. Prof. of Text. Chem., Engr. & Sci. B.S., Ph.D., Tokyo Inst. of Tech.
- Imbriani, Jack L., Adj. Asst. Prof. of Plant Path. B.S., Calif. State Polytech. Univ. at Pomona, Ca.; M.S., Ph.D., Univ. of Calif. at Riverside.
- Inman, Alfred O., Lab, Suprv. in Anat. Physiol. Sci. & Radiol. B.S., M.S., E. Carolina Univ. Iseman, Ronald W., Instr. of Aerospace Studies,
- AFROTC Prog
- Isenhour, Joseph William, Jr., Asst. Prof. of Phys. Ed. B.S., M.A., Appalachian State Teachers Coll.
- Isleib, Thomas G., Assoc. Prof. of Crop Sci. B.S., Mich.
- Jetch, Thomas G., Assoc. Prof. of Crop Sci. B.S., Mich. State Univ. No. S., PLD. N. C. State Univ. *Teler, William E.*, Leet. In Mech. & Asro: Eagr. & Ast. Univ. Of Rev. D. of Eagr. D. N. C. Central Univ. Of Rev. D. of Series, D. N. C. Central Intrast. Daniel Workge, Prof. USDA J of Soil Sci. B.S. M.S., Univ. of Cag. PLD., Ore. State Univ. In. Kazufumi, Assoc. Prof. of Math. B.S., M.S., Oaska Univ. Gapan, P.D., Wash. Univ. Texas Wes Jegra Colls. M. A., Ph.D., Univ. Of Okia, Marking Coll. 2014.

- Iver, Kailasam R., Adj. Assoc. Prof. of Mech. & Aero. Engr. B.S., Annamalai Univ., India: B.E., Indian Inst. of Sci., Bombay; M.S., Ph.D., Univ. of Notre Dame
- Izso, Julius J., Acad. Coord. of Undergrad. Stud. B.A., Doane Coll.; M.S., Wash. State Univ. Jackson, David Michael, Assoc. Prof. (USDA) of Entom.
- B.S., Mich, State Univ.; M.S., Ph.D., Wash, State Univ
- Jackson, Denis Sherald, Dir., Lifelong Educ. B.S., M.S., N.C. State Univ. Jackson, Walter Anderson, Assoc. Prof. of Hist. A.B.,
- Duke Univ.; A.M., Ph.D., Harvard Univ.

- Jackson, William Addison, William Neal Reynolds Prof. of Soil Sci. B.S., Cornell Univ.; M.S., Purdue Univ.; Ph.D., N.C. State Univ.
- obson, Howard N., Dir., Inst. of Nutr. & Prof. Nutr. B.Sc., B.M., M.D., Northwestern Univ. Med. School.
- Jahn, Larry George, Ext. Assoc. Prof. of Wood & Paper Sci. & Ext. For. Res. B.S., M.B.A., Penn. State Univ. Jameel, Hasan, Assoc. Prof. of Wood & Paper Sci. &
- Chem Engr. B.S. Tex. A&M Univ. Ph.D. Prin caton Univ
- James, Paul A., Interinst'l Adi, Faculty in Toxicol, B.A.,
- James, row. A. Univ. of N.C. at Chapel Hill. Jamey, Terri Lynn, Assoc. Dir. of Thompson Theatre. B.F.A., Memphis State Univ.; M.F.A., Wayne State
- Janolino, Violeta G., Res. in Food Sci. B.S., M.S., Univ. Janolino, Violela G., Res. in Food Sci. B.S., M.S., Univ. of the Philippines: Ph.D., N.C. State Univ. Janowitz, Gerald Saul, Prof. of Mar., Earth & Atmos.
- Sci. B.S.A.E., Polytech. Inst. of Brooklyn: M.S.E., Ph.D., Johns Hopkins Univ.
- Jarrett, Blanche H. Asst, for Accred, in Univ. Plan. & Anal. B.A., Shepherd Coll.; M.A., N.C. State Univ.
- Jarrett, Ronald Eloud, Prof. of Crop Sci. B.S.A. Fla A & M Univ.; M.S.A., Univ. of Fla.; Ph.D., N.C. State Univ
- Jasper, Warren J., Asst. Prof. of Tex. Engr., Chem. & Sci. B.S., M.S., Mass. Inst. of Tech. Ph.D., Stanford
- Javidi, Manoochehr N., Asst. Prof. of Comm. B.S., Langston Univ.; M.S., Kansas State Univ.; Ph.D., Univ. of Okla.
- Jayanty, Radhakrishna M., Adi, Prof. of Mar., Earth, & Atmos. Sci. B.S., M.S., Andhra Univ. (India); Ph.D., Univ. of Bradford (England): M.Eng., Penn State Univ.
- Jeck, James P., Lect. in Bus, Mgmt, B.A., Rutgers Univ.; M.B.A., Duke Univ.
- Jenkins, David Morris, Prof. & Head of Agri. Comm B.S., Campbell Coll.; M.A., Appalachian State Univ.; Ed.D., Univ. of S. Miss.
- Jennings, Gregory D., Asst. Prof. & Ext. Spec. in Biol. & Agri. Engr. B.S., M.S., Penn. State Univ.; Ph.D., Univ. of Neb.
- Univ. of Neb. Jennings, Harriet T., Ext. Assoc. Prof. & Ext. Spec. in Home Ec., Agri. Ext. Serv. B.S., Univ. of N.C. at Greensboro; M.S., Univ. of Tenn.; Ed.D., N.C. State Univ
- Jerger, Ewald L., Res. Asst. in Wood & Paper Sci. M.S., Fachhochschule (W. Germany).
- Jervis, Laurens Gifford, Assoc. Prof. of For. B.S., M.F., N.C. State Univ.
- N.C. State Univ. Jesseph, Douglas M., Asst. Prof. of Phil, & Rel. B.A., Macalester Coll.; Ph.D., Princeton Univ. Jett, Jackson Bates, Jr., Prof. of For, B.S., M.S., Univ. of Tenn; Ph.D., N.C. State Univ.
- Jeuck, James A., Res. Asst. in For. B.S., Humboldt State Univ.; M.F., N.C. State Univ.
- Jewell, Larry Ray, Assoc. Prof. of Occ. Ed. B.S., M.S., Va. Polytech. Inst. & State Univ.; Ph.D., Univ. of Mo., Columbia.
- Chueng Ryong, Assoc. Prof. of Physics, B.S., Seoul Natl. Univ.: M.S., Ph.D., Adv. Inst. of Sci. & Math. (Korea)
- Jividen, Gay Melton, Adj. Asst. Prof. of Biol. & Agri. Engr. B.S., W. Va. Univ.; M.S., Ph.D., N.C. State
- Johnson, Cecilia R., Acad. Coor., Upward Bound Prog. B.A., M.A., N.C. Central Univ.
- Johnson, Charles Edward, Prof. of Phys. B.S., M.S., Ph.D., Yale Univ.
- Johnson, Cynthia E., Ext. Assoc. Prof. & Ext. Human Dev. Spec., Agri. Ext. Serv. B.S., N.C. Central Univ.; M.S., E. Carolina Univ.; Ph.D., Ohio State Univ.

- Johnson Hazel Lib NCSULibraries B.S. Miss Univ for Women: Ph.D. Univ. of Ala.
- Johnson, Joy M., Staff Physician. Health Serv., B.S., Univ. of N.C. at Chapel Hill; M.D., E. Carolina Univ
- Johnson, Norman Elden, Adj. Prof. of For. B.S., M.S., Ore. State Unv. Ph.D. Unv. of Calif. Johnson, Paul Reynolds, Prof. of Econ A.B., Oberlin, Coll.: M.S., N.C. State Unv.: Ph.D., Univ. of Chicago
- Johnson, Richard R., Assoc. Prof. of Mech. & Aero, Engr. M.Sc., Univ. of Cape Town; Ph.D., Univ. of Fia.
- Johnson, Roy Houston, Jr. Adj. Asst Prof. in Text. & Apparel Mgmt M.S., Inst of Text, Tech.; B.S. Ph.D., N.C. State Univ
- Johnson, Thomas, Prof of Econ. & Stat. B.A., Univ. of Tex at Austin: M A., Tex, Christian Univ.; M.E.S., Ph.D., N.C. State Univ
- Johnson, William Hugh, Prof. of Biol. & Agri. Engr. & Asst. Dir., N.C. Agri. Res. Serv. B.S., M.S., Ph.D., N.C. State Univ.
- Johnson, William L., Prof. of Ani. Sci. B.S., Univ. of New Hamp.; M.S., Ph.D., Cornell Univ. Johnston, David West, Prof. of Civ. Engr. B.S., M.S.,
- Ph.D., N.C. State Univ
- Johnston, Karen Lynn, Prof. of Phys. B.A.T., M.S. Sam Houston State Univ.; Ph.D., Univ. of Texas at Austin
- Johnston, Robert Edward, Adj. Prof. of Microbiol. & Microbiol, Path., & Parasit, B.A., Rice Univ.; Ph.D.,
- Univ. of Tex. at Austin. Johnston, Walter E., Sr. Energy Engr. Ext. Spec. in Indus. Ext. Serv. B.S., Va. Polytech. Inst' & State
- Jones, Charles Parker, Prof. of Econ. & Bus. A.B. M.B.A., Ph.D., Univ. of N C. at Chapel Hill.
- Jones, Edward J., Assoc. Prof. of For & Ext. For. Res. Soce B.S. Univ. of Wash M.S. Ph.D. Va. Poly tech. Inst. & State Univ
- Jones, Evan Earl, Prof. of Ani, Sci. & Biochem. B.S.,
- Colo State Univ.: M.S., Ph.D., Univ. of Ill. Jours Frank Tisdali, Prof of Poul Sei, B.S., Univ. of Fla.; M.S., Ph.D. Univ. of Ky.
- Jonus, J. Richard, Adj. Assoc. Prof of Elect. & Comp Engr B.S., Utah State Univ., M.S., Ph.D., Cornell Univ
- Jones, James Robert, Evt. Prof. & Ext. Spec. in Ant. Set. B.S., M.S., Univ. of Ky.; Ph D. Cornell Univ. Jones I. Meyer, Adj. Prof of Anat., Physiol. Sci & Radiol. A.B., DePauw Univ.; M.S., D.V.M., Iowa St. Univ.; Ph.D. Univ. of Minn. Jours. Lawrence Kith, Prof. of Counselor Ed. B.A.
- Sacramento State Coll : M.S.Ed., Univ. of Penn .: Ph.D., Univ. of Mo.
- Jones, Robert R., Adj. Asst. Prof. of Math. & Sci. Ed. B.S., N.C., State Univ. M.A.T., Univ. of N.C. at Chapel Hill; Ed.D., Duke Univ.
- Jones, Ronald Kinir, Prof. of Plant Path. M.S., Univ. of Del.; B.S., Ph.D., Va. Polytech. Inst. & State Univ. Jones, Victor Alan, Prof. & Teach. Coord. of Food Sci. &
- Biol. & Agri, Engr. B.S., M.S., Ph.D., Mich. State
- Walter Baskerville, Dir. of Career Plan. & Place Jones B.A., Coll. of William & Mary; M.Ed., N.C. State
- Joosf, Michael G., Adj. Assoc. Prof. of Ind. Engr. B.S.E., Harvey Mudd Coll., M.S.I.E., Ph.D., Purdue Univ. Jordan, William J., Prof. & Head of Comm. B.A., M.A.,
- Jornan, William J., Prot. & Read of Comm. B.A., M.A., Univ. of Houston; Ph D., Wayne State Univ. Jorginsen, Jacques Richard, Adj. Prof. of For. B.S., Mich, Coll. of Min. & Tech.; M.S., Mich. State Univ.; Ph.D. Univ. of Minn.

- Joslin, Mary C. Adı, Prof. of For. Lang. & Lit. A.B., Vassar Coll.; M A., M.A., Ph D., Univ. of N.C. at Chanel Hill.
- Joy, Ajuba, Health Educ. in St. Health Serv. B.A. Shaw Hniv
- Joury, Thomas Waune, Prof. of Wood & Paper Sci. B.S., Rose Halman Inst. of Tech.: M.S., Ph.D., Purdue I fair
- Joyner, Charles Edward, Assoc. Prof. of Design. B.S., N.C. A&T State Univ.; M.F.A., Univ. of N.C. at Greensho
- Juana Jer-Nam. Adi. Prof. of Mech. & Aero. Engr. B.S., Nat'l, Cheng Kung Univ. (Taiwan); M.S., Tenn. Tech. Univ.; Ph D., Va. Polytech. Inst. & State Univ. Juzumiene, Dalia I., Res. Asst. in Biochem. FRED. Vil
- nius St. Univ. (Lithuania).
- nuos ot. Univ. (Lathuania). Kagan, Kreneth. Ad). Assoc. Prof. of Comp. Ani. & Spe-cial Spee. Med. V.M.D., Univ. of Penn. Kalat, James W., Prof. of Psych. A.B., Duke Univ.: M.A., Ph.D., Univ. of Penn.
- Kampruth, Eugene John, William Neal Reynolds Prof. &
- Head of Soil Sci. B.Sc., M.Sc., Univ. of Neb.: Ph.D., N.C. State Univ.
- Kamykowski, Daniel. Prof. of Mar., Earth & Atmos. Sci. B.S., Loyola Univ. Ph D., Scripps Inst. of Oceano-graphy, Univ. of Calif. at San Diego.
- Kanetkur, Subhash M., Res. Assoc. in Mat. Sci. & Engr. B.S., Poona Univ. (India): M.S., Indian Inst. of Tech. Ph.D., Univ of Poona.
- Kanipa, John Thomas, Jr., Sec. of Univ. B.S., M.Ed., N.C. State Univ.
- Kaplan, Norman L., Adj. Prof. of Stat. B.S., Case Inst. of Tech.; M.S., Ph.D., Stanford Univ.
- Kapraun, Donald F., Interinst'l Adj. Faculty in Mar., Earth & Atmos. Sci. B.S., E. III. Univ., Ph.D., Univ. of Texas
- Kashimura, Fusar, Lect. in For. Lang. B.A., Kobe Univ. (Japan); M.A., Ark. Tech. Univ. Kasickainula, Jagannadham, Res. Assoc. Prof. of Mat.
- Sci. & Engr. B T., M.S., Ph D., Indian Inst. of Tech., Madrau
- Katz, Aluxon B., Lect. in Engl. B.A., Univ. of Rhode Island: M.A., Rhode Island Coll. Katz, Steven B., Asst. Prof of Engl. B.A., Mich. St.
- Univ.: M.A., Univ of Rhode Island, Ph.D., Rensse laer Polytech. Inst.
- Katzin, Gerald Howard, Prof of Phys. B.S., M.S., Ph.D., N.C. State Univ
- Kauffman, James F., Prof. of Elect. & Comp. Eng B.S., Univ. of Mo.; M.S., Univ. of Ill.; Ph.D., N.C. State Univ.
- Kauffman, Teresu J., Lect. in Comm. B.A., Univ. of Calif at Berkeley: M.A. Univ. of Texas.
- Karlock, Robert J., Adj. Asst. Prof. of Zool. B.S., Ph.D., Univ. of Miami.
- Kowawisht, Clinton Y., Adi, Assoc. Prof. of Entom, B.A., M.S. Univ. of Hawaii: Ph.D., Purdue Univ
- Kay, Michael G., Asst. Prof. of Ind. Engr. B.A., M S., Univ. of Fla:, Ph.D., N.C. State Univ. Kay, Stratford H., Asst. Prof. of Crop Sci. & Ext. Spec. Prof. B.S., M.S., Univ. of Miss.; Ph.D., Univ. of Fla.
- Kebschull, Harvey G., Assoc. Prof. & Asst. Head of Pol ci. & Pub. Adm. Coll. of Humanities & Soc. Sci.
- B.A., M.A., Univ. of Neb .: Ph D., Univ. of Ill. Kee, Steren D., Internatl. Stud. Adv. B.A., San Jose St. Univ.: M.A., Denver Seminary
- Keedy, John L., Asst. Prof. of Educ. Ldrshp. & Prog. Eval. B.A., M.A., Brown Univ.; Ed.D., Univ. of Tenn
- Keene, Bruce W., Assoc. Prof. of Comp. Ani. & Special Spec. Med. B.S., Univ. of Ky.; M.S., D.V.M., Ohio State Univ.
- Keener, Donald Spring, Lib., & Asst. Dir., NCSU Libraries, B.S., Xavier Univ.; M.S.L.S., Western Reserve Univ.

- Keever, Dennis Whitener, Asst. Prof. (USDA) of Entom.
- B.S., M.S., Ph.D., N.C. State Univ. Kelley, Arthur Woodfin, Asst. Prof. of Elect. & Comp. Engr. B.S., M.S., Ph.D., Duke Univ.
- Kelley, Carl Timothy, Prof. of Math. B.A., Vanderbilt
- Kelleg, Carl Timothy, Prof. of Math. B.A., Vanderbilt Univ, P.D., Durdue Univ. Kellizon, Robert Clay, Prof. & Dir. of For. B.S.F., W. Va. Univ. M.S., Ph.D. N.C. State Univ. Metrico City, Ph.D. N.C. State Univ. Metrico City Coll: A.M., P.D., Univ. of S. Calif. Kelly, Myron William, Prof. of Wood & Paper Sci. B.S. State Univ. of N.Y., Ph.D. N.C. State Univ.

- Kelly, Robert M., Prof. of Chem, Engr. B.S., M.S., Univ.
- Kelly, Robert M., Prof. of Chem. Engr. B.S., M.S., Univ. of Va., Ph.D. N.C. State Univ. Kelly, Simone T., Area Dir. of Hous, & Resid, Life. B.S., Univ. of Ga.; M.A., Wake Forest Univ. Kellie, Richard Francis, Prof. of Mech. & Aero, Engr..
- Dir., Ctr. for Sound & Vibration, B.S.M.E., M.S.,
- Ph.D., N.C. State Univ. Ph.D., N.C. State Univ. Kemp, Philip S., Jr., Reg. Mar. Adv. Spec., Sea Grant Prog. B.S., M.A., Auburn Univ.
- Frog. B.S., M.A., Abourn Univ. Kemp, Ronald E., Instr. Support Spec., Univ. Rel. Kennedy, Ana Beamud, Lect. in For. Lang. & Lit. B.A., M.A., State Univ. of N.Y. at Albany; Ph.D., Duke Univ
- Kennedy, George Grady, Wm. Neal Reynolds Prof. of Entom. B.S., Ore. State Univ.; Ph.D., Cornell Univ.
- Kennedy Sloan, Janice R., Adj. Asat. Prof. of Adult & Comm. Coll. Ed. B.S., Ala. State Univ.; M.A., Atlanta Univ.; Ph.D., Fla. State Univ.
- Kerman, Sandra L., Coor., Stud. Aff. B.S., Univ. of Ill.;
- M.S., N.C. State Univ. Kerne, Sherra E., Adj. Prof. of Elect. & Comp. Engr. A.B., Mt. Holyoke Coll.; M.A., Univ. of Wis; Ph.D., Univ. of N.C. at Chapel Hill.
- Kessel, John Joseph, Assoc. Prof. of Engl. B.A., Univ. of Rochester; Ph.D., Univ. of Kansas. Kessler: Sanford H., Assoc. Prof. of Pol. Sci. & Pub.
- Adm. B.A., Brandeis Univ.; Ph.D., Boston Univ
- Key, Kelly R., Women's Tennis Coach, B.S., Univ. of N.C. at Chapel Hill.
- Keys, Robert Dean, Assoc. Prof. of Crop Sci. B.S., M.S., Univ. of Calif. at Riverside: Ph.D., Iowa St. Univ.
- Khachatoorian, Haig, Prof. of Ind. Design, B.I.D., Pratt Inst.; M.Sci., Univ. of Surrey, England.
- Khaledi, Morteza, Assoc. Prof. of Chem. B.S., Ph.D., Univ. of Fla.
- Kheylets, Arkady, Asst. Prof. of Math. M.Sc., Univ. of Byelorussia (USSR); Ph.D., Univ. of Texas at Austin.
- Khorram, Siamak, Prof. of Elect. & Comp. Engr. and Dir. of Comp. Graphics Ctr. M.Sc., Univ. of Tehran (Iran); M.Sc., Ph.D., Univ. of Calif. at Davis.
- Khosla, Narendra Prakash, Prof. of Civil Engr. B.S., Univ. of Jodhpur (India): M.S., Univ. of Roorkee. (India): Ph.D., Purdue Univ.
- Kidad, Richard Henry, Leet. in Phys. Ed. B.S., Campbell Univ.; M.A., East Carolina Univ. Killacky, Cecil J., Assoc. Prof. & Comm. Dev. Spec. of Adult & Comm. Coll. Ed. B.A., M.A., Kan. St. Univ.; M.S.W., Wash, Univ.; Ed.D., Harvard Univ.
- Kilpatrick, Peter K., Assoc. Prof. of Chem. Engr. B.A., Occidental Coll.; Ph.D., Univ. of Minn.
- Kim, Jung Hyoun, Interinst'I Adj. Faculty in Elect. & Comp. Engr. B.S., Yonsei Univ. (Korea); M.S., Ph.D., N.C. State Univ.

- Ph.D., N.C. State Univ. Kim, Ki Wook, Sast, Ford, of Elec, & Comp. Engr. B.S., Social Nati, Univ. (Koreazi, M.S., Ph.D., Univ. of Hu-Scoul Nati, Univ. (Koreazi Ph.D., Univ. of Teras. Social Nati, Univ. (Koreazi Ph.D., Univ. of Teras. Social Nati, Univ. (Koreazi Ph.D., Univ. of Teras. Kim, Youngooo, Asat, Prof. in Civ. Engr. B.S., Seoul Nat'l Univ., M.S., Ph.D. Terasa A&M Univ. *Kimberley, Michael Marrus, Assoc. Prof.* of Mar., Earth & Attron. Sci., B.Sc., Univ. of W. Ontarice, Ph.D., Princeton Univ.

- Kimbrough, Claudia Baruch, Lect. in Econ. & Bus B.S., Univ. of Calif. at Berkeley: M.B.A., Univ. of Chicago
- Kimler, William C., Assoc. Prof. of Hist. B.A., Rice Univ.; M.S., Ph.D., Cornell Univ.
- King, Carol M., Counselor in Couns. Ctr. B.A., M.S., No.
- King, Carol M., Counselor in Couns. Ctr. B.A., M.S., No. III, Univ. Ph.D., Penn. St. Univ. King, L. Ellia, Ad., Prof. in Civ. Engr. B.S., N.C. State Univ.; Dr. Engr., Univ. of Calif. at Berkeley. King, Larry Dean, Prof. of Soil Sci. B.M.E., Ga. Inst. of Tech.; M.S., Ph.D., Univ. of Ga.
- King, Margaret Fontaine, Assoc. Prof. of Engl. A.B., M.A., Ph.D., Univ. of N.C. at Chapel Hill. King, Russell C., Dist. Ext. Dir. in Coop. Ext. Serv. B.S.,
- N.C. State Univ.; M.S., Longwood Coll.; Ed.D., N.C. State Univ
- King, Russell Edward, Assoc. Prof. of Ind. Engr. B.S., M.S., Ph.D., Univ. of Fla. Kingon, Angus J., Prof. of Mat. Sci. & Engr. B.Sc., Univ.
- of Witwaters: M.Sc., Ph.D., University of South
- Kirby, Angela J., Prog. Coor., Stewart Theatre, B.A., Duke Univ.
- Kirby, Barbara M., Assoc. Prof. of Occup. Ed. B.S., M.S. Ohio State Univ.: Ed.D. Va. Polytech. Inst. & State Univ.
- Kirch, John H., Adj. Instr. of Ag. & Resou. Econ. B.S., M.S., Penn. St. Univ.; M.B.A., Pace Univ. Kirk, Thomas Kent, Adj. Prof. of Wood & Paper Sci.
- B.S., La. Polytech. Inst.; M.S., Ph.D., N.C. State Univ.
- Kirkman, Adrianna Grant, Instr. in Wood & Paper Sci. B.S., M.S., N.C. State Univ. Kirsch, Sondra L., Assoc. Prof. of Parks, Rec. & Tour.
- Mgmt. & Assoc. Vice-Chan. for Univ. Ext. B.A., Univ. of Akron.; M.S., Univ. of N.C. at Chapel Hill.
- Kiser, James Norman, Asst. Football Coach. B.A., M.B.A. Furman Univ.
- Klaenhammer, Todd R., Wm, Neal Revnolds Prof. of Food Sci. & Microbiol. B.S., M.S., Ph.D., Univ. of Minn
- Klang, Eric Carl, Assoc. Prof. of Mech. & Aero. Engr. B.S., M.S., Univ. of Mo.; Ph.D., Va. Polytech. Inst. & State Univ
- Klarman, William L., Prof. & Interim Vice Chan. for Research. B.S., East, III. Univ.; M.S., Ph.D., Univ. of Ill. at Urbana.
- Kleman, Karl T., Adj. Assoc. Prof. of Microbiol. B.S., Purdue Univ.: Ph.D., Oregon State Univ. Klein, Katherine W., Assoc. Prof. of Psych. B.A., Univ.
- of Mich.: M.A., Ph.D., Wayne State Univ.
- Kleinstreuer, Clement, Prof. of Mech. & Aero, Engr. B.S., Tech. Univ. of Munich: M.S., Stanford Univ.; Ph.D., Vanderbilt Univ.
- Kleiss, H. Joseph, Assoc. Prof. & Teaching Coord., Soil Sci. B.S., Univ. of Ill. M.S., Iowa State Univ.; Ph.D., Univ. of Ill. at Urbana.
- Univ. of III. at Urbana. Krein, Marjorie Anne, Assoc. Prof. of Phys. B.A., Swarthmore Coll: M.S., Ph.D., Univ. of Penn. Kett, David & A.Q. Ford of Mech & Aeros Bary, B.S., Mich., State Univ. M.S., Ph.D., Univ. of Fla. Koos. Weeley Edwin. Prof. of Gen. & Microbiol. B.S., Rotgeres Univ.; M.S., Ph.D., Iowa State Univ. Kopmenn, William A., Adj. Prof. In Text. & Apparel

- Mgmt, B.A., Williams Coll. Knecht, Thomas W., Inst & Sect. Head, Pub., Agri. Comm. A.B., A.M., Univ. of III, at Urbana.
- Kneifel, Charles L., Instruc, Supp. Spec, in Coll. of Phys. & Math. Sci. B.S., Carnegie-Mellon Univ.; Ph.D., St. Univ. of N.Y.
- Knes Marwell, Catherine J., Campaign Coord. in Inst. Adv. B.A., UNC-Chapel Hill; B.S., N.C. State Univ.
- Knight, Dolores G., Teach, & Res. Tech, in Chem. B.S., Univ. of S.C.

- Knoeber, Charles Robert Prof. of Econ. & Bus, B.A., Wash. State Univ Ph.D., Univ. of Calif. at L.A. Knopp. James Arthur, Assoc. Prof. of Biochem. B.A
- Carleton Coll.: Ph.D., Univ. of Ill. Knott, Elizabeth S., Adj. Asst. Prof. of Adult & Comm. Coll. Ed. B.A., Meredith Coll.: M.Ed., Ed.D., N.C. State Harry
- Knott, Robanna S., Lect. in Engl. B.A., Old Dominion Univ.; M.Ed., M.A., N.C. State Univ. Knowles, Charles Ernest, Assoc. Prof. of Mar., Earth &
- Atmos Sci. B.S. Univ. of Utah: M.S. Ph.D. Tex. A & M Univ.
- Knowlton, Valerie M., Res. Asst. & Teach. Tech. in Microbiol. B.S., Univ. of Lowell, Mass. Korh, Carl Conrad. Prof. & Assoc. Head of Mat. & Sci.
- Kork, Carr Conran, Fon. R. Case Inst. of Tech. Engr. B.S., M.S., Ph.D., Case Inst. of Tech. Koch raberger, Robert C., Asst. Prof. of Engl. B.A., St. Bonaventure Univ.; M.S., Syracuse Univ.; Ph.D., Univ of Tenn
- Korrn er, John F., Res, Asst. in Chem. Engr. B.S., Penn. State Univ.
- Koger, Robert K., Adj. Prof. of Tex. Engr., Chem. & Sci. B.S., Univ. of Tenn.: M.S., Ph.D., N.C. State Univ.
- Koh, Kwangil, Prof. of Math. B.S., M.S., Auburn Univ.:

- Koh, Kraugil, Prof. of Math. B.S., M.S., Auburn Univ. Ph.D., Univ. of N.C. at Chapel Hill. Kohler, Jacqueline V., Res. Assoc. (USDA) in Gen. B.S., St. Univ. of N.Y.: Ph.D., N.C. State Univ. Kabb, John Ronald, Prof. & Head of Math. & Sci. Ed. A.B., Ph.D., Univ. of M. C. Kate, Comp. Engr. & Physics. B.S., Cornell Univ. M.S., Ph.D., Univ. of Physics. B.S., Cornell Univ. M.S., Ph.D., Univ. of
- Koningsberger, Duderik Christiaan, Adj. Assoc. Prof. of Phy. B.S., M.S., Ph.D., Univ. of Technology (Eindhoven).
- noven). Koohang, Alex A., Adj. Asst. Prof. of Comp. Sci. B.S., M.S., Ph.D., So. III. Univ. Koom, Jannes F., 111, Teach. Tech. in Civ. Engr. B.S., N.C. State Univ.

- Korack, Krewnith S., Adj. Prof. of Biochem. B.S., Augusta Coll.; Ph.D., Med. Coll. of Ga. Kornegng, Joc Nucl. Prof. of Comp. Ani. & Special Spec. Med. B.S., D.V.M., Texas A & M Univ.; M.S., Ph.D.. Univ. of Ga.
- Korte, Charles Davis, Prof. & Head of Multidis, Stud. B.A., Miami Univ.; Ph.D., Harvard Univ
- B.A., Miami Univ., Ph.D., Harvard Univ. Kroemer, Alfred R., Asst. Coor., Teachers Fellow Prog., Coll. of Ed. & Psych. B.A., Beloit Coll., M.S.L.S., Univ. of N.C. at Chapel Hill; M.A., N.C. State Univ. Kramer, Jonathen C., Asst. Dir. of Music. B.S., New
- Coll. of Calif. at San Francisco.
- Krawczyk, Katherine A., Asst. Prof. of Acetg. B.S., M.Acc., So. III. Univ.: Ph.D., Univ. of Texas.
- Kriz, George Janurs, Prof. of Biol. & Agri, Engr. & Assoc
- Duke Univ.

- Duke Univ. Kronberg, Charlts L., Adj. Asst. Prof. of Psych. B.A., Brooklyn College, Ph.D., Duke Univ. Kraeger, Keneski K., Adj. Prof. Jord. Sci. B.S., M.S., Ph.D., Texas A&M Univ. Krapnick, Jane, C., Ext. Spec. in Ind. Ext. Serv. B.A., Univ. of Calif.: M.A., San Fran. St. Univ. Kraue, Johne L., Saco, Diri. in Ind. Adv. B.S., S. Dakota
- St. Univ.
- Kuder, Pamela S., Adj. Instr. of Comp. Ani. & Special Spec. Med. B.S., D.D.S., Ohio State Univ
- Kuehn, Richard T., Leet. & Lab Supyr. in Elect. & Comp. Engr. B.S., Univ. of Del.

- Kuhr, Ronald J., Prof. of Entorn., N.C. Agric, Res. Serv. B.S., Univ. of Wis.; Ph.D., Univ. of Calif. at Berkeley
- Kwanyuen, Prachaub, Assoc. Prof. (USDA), of Crop Sci. B.S., Kasetsart Univ., (Thailand); M.S., Wright State Univ., Ph.D., Univ. of Calif. at L.A. Laarman, Jan G., Prof. of For. B.S., Univ. of Mich.:
- M.S., M.A., Ph.D., Univ. of Calif. at Berkeley
- M.S., M.A., Ph.D., UNIV of Cant. at Derkeley. La Barbera, Mark S., Asst. Dir. & Controller, Athletics. B.A., North Park Coll.; M.B.A., DePaul Univ. Lackey, Carolyn Jean. Ext. Prof. of Ext. Home Econ. &
- Food Sci. B.S.H.E., Univ. of N.C. at Greensboro: M.S., Ph.D., Univ. of Tenn.
- Lada, Thomas Joseph, Assoc. Prof. of Math. A.B., Holy Cross Coll.; M.S., Ph.D., Univ. of Notre Dame. Lado, Fred, Jr., Prof. of Phys. B.S., Ph.D., Univ. of Fla.
- Ladrach, William E., Adi, Asst. Prof. of For. B.S., M.F.,
- Univ of Mich
- Lala, Parag K., Interinstl, Adj. in Elec. & Comp. Engr. B.Sc., Univ. of Dacca: M.Sc., Univ. of Karachi: M.Sc., King's Coll. (London): Ph.D., The City Univ. (London).
- Lamb. Harold Henry. Asst. Prof. in Chem. Engr. B.S., N.C. State Univ.: Ph.D., Univ. of Del.
- Lamb, Vivian Ruhlio, Adi, Assoc. Prof. of Mar., Earth & Lamo, virian Kuning, Adj. Assoc. Froi. of Mar., Earth & Atmos. Sci. B.A., Pomona Coll.; M.A., Harvard Univ., Ph.D., Univ. of Calif. at Los Angeles. Lamber, Philip C., Assoc. Prof. of Civ. Engr. B.S., M.S., Sc.D., Mass. Inst. of Tech. Desch. Mass. Inst. of Tech.
- Sc.D., Muss. Inst. of Tech. Lambeth, Clements C., Adj. Assoc. Prof. of For. B.S., Stephen F. Austin St. Univ.; M.S., Yale Univ.; Ph.D., N.C. State Univ.
- Ph.D., N.C. State Univ. Lampert, Emmetl Philip, Assoc. Prof. of Entom. B.A., N. Dakota State Univ.; M.S., Ph.D., Mich. State Univ. Lancia, Richard A., Prof. of For. & Zool. B.S., Univ. of Mich.: M.A., S. III. Univ.; Ph.D., Univ. of Mass.
- Lane, Bryce Holt, Lect. & Undergrad. Teaching Coord. in Hort. Sci. B.S., Univ. of Mass. at Amherst; M.S., Ohio State Univ
- Lane, Robert C., Asst. Prof. of Engl. B.A., Davidson Coll.; M.Th., Univ. of Chicago: M.A., Brandeis Univ.; J.D., Stanford Univ.; Ph.D., Duke Univ.
- Langenbach, Robert J., Adj. Prof. of Toxicol. B.A., M.S., Ph.D., Univ. of Neb.
- ord, Mahala G., Adi, Ind. Assoc., Text. & Apparel Lana Mgmt.
- Lonier, Albert Barnes, Assoc. Vice Chan. for Alumni Affairs. B.S., N.C. State Univ.; M.S., Cornell Univ.; Ed.D., N.C. State Univ.
- Lanier, Tyre Calrin, Prof. of Food Sci. B.S., Ph.D., Univ. of Ga
- ot Ga. Lanning, Reberca L., Lect. in Engl. B.A., Univ. of N.C. at Chapel Hill: M.A., N.C. State Univ. Lap, John Summer. Assoc. Prof. of Econ. & Bus. A.B., Wesleyan Univ.: Ph.D., Princeton Univ. Larick, Dwane K. Assoc. Prof. of Food Sci. B.S., M.S., Ohio State Univ.: Ph.D., Univ of Mo.
- Larson, Joan H., Lect. in Elect. & Comp. Engr. B.S., Purdue Univ
- Larson, Roy Axel, Prof. of Hort. Sci. B.S., M.S., Univ. of Minn.: Ph.D., Cornell Univ.
- Largea, Doris Marie Lucax, Assoc. Prof. of Engl. B.S., N.C. A&T State Univ.; M.A., N.C. Central Univ.; Ph.D., Univ. of Ill, at Urbana.
- Lasher, Dana Alfred, Adj. Lect. in Comp. Sci. B.S.E.E., Mass, Inst. of Tech.
- Laskey, John Willson, Adj. Asst. Prof. in Poul. Sci. B.S.. M.S., Geo. Washington Univ.; Ph.D., N.C. State Univ
- Lassiter, Louie Thomas, Ext. Assoc. Prof. of Text. Engr. Chem, & Sci. & Assoc. Dir. of Text. Ext. B.S., M.S., N.C. State Univ.
- Laster, Scott M., Asst. Prof. of Microbiol. B.S., Univ. of Maine: M.S., Ph.D., Fla, State Univ.

- Latch, Dana May, Assoc. Prof. of Math. B.A., Harpur Coll.at.S.U.N.Y. at Binghamton; M.A., Queens Coll. at C.U.N.Y.; Ph.D., City Univ. of N.Y. LaVopa, Anthony J., Prof. of Hist. B.A., Boston Coll.:
- Ph.D., Cornell Univ

- Ph.D., Cornell Univ. Lawrence, John E. S., Adj. Assoc. Prof. of Psych. M.A., Oxford Univ.; M.Sc., Ph.D., N.C. State Univ. Le, John C., Lab. Supervisor in Chern. A.S., San Antonio Coll.; B.S., M.S., Univ. of Houston. Lea, Russell, Prof. of For. & Soil Sci. & Dir., Hardwood
- Coop. B.S.F., Univ. of Wash .; Ph.D., State Univ. of NY
- Leach, James Woodrow, Assoc. Prof. of Mech. & Aero. Engr. B.S., Univ. of Tex. at Arlington; M.S., Ariz. State Univ.; Ph.D., Rice Univ.
- Leager, Kay Porter, Sr. Assoc. Dir. of Admissions. B.A., East Carolina Univ.; M.A., Appalachian State Univ
- Leath, Steven, Assoc. Prof. (USDA) of Plant Path. B.S., Penn. State Univ.; M.S., Univ. of Del.; Ph.D., Univ.
- of III. at Urbana. Leath. Virginia Marie, Assoc. Prof. of Phys. Ed. B.S., Jacksonville State Univ.; M.Ed., Middle Tenn. State
- LeBlanc, Gerald A., Asst. Prof. of Toxicol. B.S., Sou-theastern Mass. Univ.: M.A., Bridgewater State Coll.: Ph.D., Univ. of S. Fla
- LeBourgeois, Joseph Charles, Lib., NCSU Libraries B.A., M.S., La. State Univ
- LeBourgeois, Lucile P., Asst. Dir. of Engr. Res. Ctr. B.S., La. St. Univ.
- Lecce, James Giacomo, William Neal Reynolds Prof. of Ani. Sci. & Microbiol. B.A., Dartmouth Coll.; M.S., Penn. State Univ.; Ph.D., Univ. of Penn.
- Ledbetter, Harvey D., Adj. Prof. of Tex. Engr. B.S., M.S., Univ. of Ariz.: Ph.D., Univ. of Tenn.
- Lee, Donald W., Adj. Assoc. Prof. of Mech. & Aero. Engr. B.S., M.S., Clarkson Coll. of Tech.; Ph.D., Univ. of Mich
- Lee, Gordon K. F., Prof. of Mech. & Aero. Engr., Mars Mission, B.S., Univ. of Hawaii; M.S., Ph.D., Univ. of Conn
- Lee, Patricia Jones, Coor., Merit Awards Prog., Fin. Aid, A.B., Greenshoro Coll.; M.Ed., Univ. of N.C. at Greensboro
- Lee, Stan Sun-Hwa, Adj. Assoc. Prof. of Elect. & Comp. Engr. B.S., Seoul Nat'l Univ.; M.S., Ph.D., Univ. of Colif. at L.A.
- Lee, Wynetta L., Asst. Prof. of Adult & Com. Coll. Ed. B.A., M.P.A., Indiana Univ.; Ed.D., Vanderbilt Univ
- Leffler, Charles D., Assoc, Vice Chan, for Facilities, B.S., Univ. of Cincinnati.
- Leidy, Ross Bennett, Assoc. Prof. of Toxicol. B.S., M.S.,
- Texas A & M Univ.: Ph.D., Auburn Univ. ter, Jeffrey Carl, Assoc. Prof. of Soc., Anth. & Soc. Wk. B.A., Williams Coll.: Ph.D., Univ. of Mich.
- Wk. B.A., Williams Coll.; Ph.D., Univ. of Mich. Leith, Terri Thornburg, Asst. Dir. of Alumni Rel. B.A., M.A., N.C. State Univ.
- Leithold, Elana Lynn, Asst. Prof. of Mar., Earth & Atmos. Sci. B.S., Univ. of Wis.; M.S., Ph.D., Univ. of Wash.
- Leker, Robert W., Ext. Spec. in Home Ec. B.S., Sonoma State Univ.
- Leming, Michael Lloyd, Lect. in Civ. Engr. B.S., N.C. State Univ.: M.S., Univ. of Calif. at Berkeley
- Leonard, Rebecca, Assoc. Prof. of Comm., Interim Asst. Dean of Undergrad. Stud. & Interim Asst. Provost for Freshman Exp. B.S., Utah State Univ.: M.A., Ph.D., Purdue Univ.
- M.A., Ph.D., Pardue Univ. Lessane, Wanda D., Assoc. Univ. Counsel. B.B.A., M.B.A., J.D., Howard Univ. Lester, Darryl K., Asst. Coord. of Afr-Amer. St. Aff. B.A., Wolford Coll.; M.Ed., N.C. State Univ.

- Lester, Marsha R., Lect. in Phys. Ed. B.S., West Va.
- Univ.; M.S., James Madison Univ. Lenenbook, Barbara B., Assoc. Prof. of Phil. A.B., M.A., Univ. of Rochester; Ph.D., Univ. of Ariz.
- LeVere, Nancy Joan Davis, Adj. Asst. Prof. of Curr. & Instr. B.A., M.S., Ph.D., N.C. State Univ. LeVere, Thomas Earl, Prof. of Psych. B.S., M.A., Ph.D.,
- Ohio State Univ. Levi, Michael Phillip, Prof. of Wood & Paper Sci. &
- Plant Path. & Assoc. State Leader for Comm. & Rural Devel. B.Sc. Ph.D. Leeds Univ. (England).
- Levi, Patricia Houver, Res. Assoc. Prof. of Toxicol, B.A., Univ. of N.C. at Greensboro: Ph.D., Univ. of Leeds. (England)
- Levis, Harold Dresner, Assoc. Prof. of Phil. B.S., Ph.D., Mass. Inst. of Tech.
- Levin, Lisa A., Adj. Assoc. Prof. of Mar., Earth, & Atmos. Sci. B.A., Radeliffe Coll.; Ph.D., Univ. of Calif. at San Diego.
- ine. Cunthia Robin. Lib., NCSU Libraries. A.B., Univ. of N.C. at Chapel Hill; M.S., N.C. State Univ.; M.Ln., Emory Univ.
- Levine, Jay F., Assoc. Prof. of Microbiol., Path. & Par asit. B.S., Mich. State Univ., D.V.M., Univ. of Tenn.; M.P.H., Harvard Univ
- as.F.H., Harvard Univ. Levine, Jogen, Assoc. Prof. of Phil. B.A., Univ. of Calif. at L.A.: Ph.D., Harvard Univ. Levine, Samuel Gale, Prof. of Chem. B.S., Tufts Univ.; Ph.D., Harvard Univ.
- Levings, Charles Sanford, III, William Neal Reynold Prof. of Gen. & Dist. Univ. Prof. B.S., M.S., Ph.D., Univ. of Ill.
- Levy, Jack B., Adj. Prof. of Text. Engr. Chem. & Sci. B.A., Duke Univ.; M.S., Ph.D., N.C. State Univ. Levy, Michael G., Prof. of Microbiol., Path. & Parasit.
- B.A., State Univ. of N.Y. at Buffalo, Ph.D., Rice
- Lewis, William Mason, Prof. of Crop Sci. B.S., Tex. A & M Coll.; M.S., Ph.D., Univ. of Minn. Ley, David H., Assoc. Prof. of Food Ani. & Equine Med.
- B.S., Univ. of Calif. at Irvine: M.A., D.V.M., Ph.D., Univ. of Calif. at Davis.
- Lichtenvaluer, Richard Ellis, Assoc. Prof. of Ani. Sci. B.S. Del. Valley Coll.: M.S., Ph.D., Va. Polytech. Inst. and State Univ.
- Liehr, Sarah K., Asst. Prof. of Civ. Engr. B.S., Univ. of
- III.; M.S., Mich. State Univ.: Ph.D., Univ. of III. Liles, Richard T., Assoc. Prof. of Adult & Comm. Coll. Ed. & State Leader of Train. B.S., N.C. State Univ.: M.A.T., Univ. of N.C. at Chapel Hill; Ed.D., N.C. State Univ
- Lilley, Stephen C., Assoc. Prof. of Soc. & Anth. B.A., La. Polytech, Inst.; M.A., Ph.D., Univ. of Ga.
- Lilly, John Paul, Ext. Assoc. Prof. of Soil Sci. B.S., M.S., N.C. State Univ.
- Lim, Phooi Kong, Assoc. Prof. of Chem. Engr. B.S., Cornell Univ.; M.S., Ph.D., Univ. of Ill, at Urbana, Lin, Stephen Y., Adj. Prof. of Wood & Paper Sci. B.S.
- Nat'l. Taiwan Univ.; M.S., Univ. of Wash .: Ph.D., N.C. State Univ.
- Lin, Xiao-Biao, Asst. Prof. of Math. B.S., M.S., Fudan Univ. (Shanghai): M.S., Ph.D., Brown Univ.
- Lin, Yuh-Lang, Asst. Prof. of Mar., Earth, & Atmos. Sci. B.S., Fu Jen Catholic Univ.: M.A., Fordham Univ.: M.S., S. Dakota Sch. of Mines & Tech.; Ph.D., Yale Univ.
- Linder, Sune, Adj. Prof. of For. B.S., M.S., Ph.D., Univ. of Umea (Sweden). Linderman Russell J. Assoc. Prof. of Chem. B.A., State
- Univ. of N.Y. at Binghamton: M.S., Ph.D., Univ. of Mich
- Lindgren, Peter B., Asst. Prof. of Plant Path. B.S., San Diego State Univ.; M.S., Univ. of Calif. at Riverside: Ph.D., Univ. of Calif. at Berkeley.

- Lindley, David Woodson, Adj. Instr. in Mech. & Aero. Engr. B.S., M.S., N.C. State Univ. Lindguist, David G. Interinalt. Adj. Fac. in Mar., Ear. & Atmos. Sci. B.A., Univ. of Calif. at Berkeley. M.A. Calif. State Univ.; Ph.D., Univ. of Ariz. Line, Daniel S., Ext. Spec. in Bio. & Ag. Engr. B.S., M.S., Penn. St. Univ.
- Lineback, David R., Prof. & Head of Food Sci. B.S., Purdue Univ.; Ph.D., Ohio State Univ.
- Liner, Hugh L., Prof. of Econ. & Bus & Dist. Ext. Dir. B.S., M.S., Ph.D., N.C. State Univ. Link, Margaret Ann, Lib. & Coord., Curr. Mat. Ctr.,
- Coll. of Ed. & Psych. B.S., Cornell Univ.: M.L.S., Fia, State Univ
- Linker, Harry Michael, Assoc. Prof. of Crop Sci. & Entom. B.S., M.Ag., N.C. State Univ.; Ph.D., Univ. of Fla. at Gainesville
- Linnerud, Ardell Chester, Assoc. Prof. of Stat. B.S., Wis. State Univ.; M.S., Ph.D., Univ. of Minn.
- Linney, Mary A., Couns., Career Plan. & Place. B.A., Winston-Salem State Univ.; M.A., N.C. Central Univ
- Linthurst, Rick Alan, Adj. Asst. Prof. of Bot. B.S., Lebanon Valley Coll.; M.S., Ph.D., N.C. State Univ.
- Little, Trevor J., Prof. & Head of Text, & Apparel Mgmt. B.Sc., Ph.D., Univ. of Leeds. Littlejohn, Cheryl L., Asst. Women's Basketball Coach.
- RA Univ of Tenn
- B.A., Univ. of Tenn. Littlejohn, Michael Anthony, Prof. of Elect. & Comp. Engr.B.S.E.E., M.E.E., Ph.D., N.C. State Univ. Liu, Jiang, Res. Assoc. in Mat. Sci. & Engr. B.S., Peking Univ. (China), Ph.D., Penn. State Univ. Liu, Wen-Tai, Assoc. Prof. of Elect. & Comp. Engr. B.S.,
- Nat'l Chiao-Tung Univ., (Taiwan); M.S., Nat'l Tai wan Univ.; Ph.D., Univ. of Mich.
- Livengood, Charles Dwaine, Prof. & Head of Text. Engr., Chem. & Sci. B.S., M.S., Ed.D., N.C. State
- Lloyd, Janice H., Ext. Fam. Res. Mgmt. Spec. B.S., Penn. State Univ.: M.Ed., Univ. of Mo. Locke, Don C., Prof. & Head of Counselor Ed. B.S., M.Ed., Tenn. State Univ.: Ed.D., Ball State Univ.
- Locklear, Eddie L., Ext. 4-H & Youth Dev. Spec. B.S., Pembroke State Univ.; M.Ed., N.C. State Univ.
- Locklear, Eric R., Asst. Dir, of Financial Aid, B.A., B.S., Guilford Coll
- Loftis, Bruce, Adj. Assoc. Prof. of Oper. Res. Engr. B.S., M.S., Univ. of Texas: Ph.D., Colo. State Univ. Lohr, Atwell C., Adj. Assoc. Prof. of Tex. Engr., Chem. &
- Sci. B.S., Va. Poly. Inst. & St. Univ
- Sei, B.S., Va. POY, Inst. & G. Univ. Lombardi, David J., Ext. Spec. & Leet. in Civ. Engr. B.S., Univ. of R.I.; M.S., Colo. State Univ. Lommel, Steven A., Assoc. Prof. of Plant Path. B.S., Univ. of San Francisco; M.S., Ph.D., Univ. of Calif.
- at Rerkeley
- g. G. Gilbert. Prof. of Chem. B.A., Indiana Univ.; M.S., N.C. State Univ.; Ph.D., Univ. of Fla. Long
- M.S., N.C. Statu Univ.; Ph.D., Univ. of Fla. Long. Ginger, Coord. in Agr. Commun. B.A., Appal. State Univ.; M.A., Univ. of N.C. at Chapel Hill. Long. Larry W., Prof. of Comm. B.A., Northwestern Okla; M.S., N. Texas State Univ.; Ph.D., Univ. of Okla.
- Long, Raymond Carl, Prof. of Crop Sci. B.S., M.S., Kan. State Univ.; Ph.D., Univ. of Ill.
- State Univ. Ph.D., Univ. of Ill. Loomis, Michael R., Adj. Assoc. Prof. of Comp Ani. & Spec. Species Med. B.S., Univ. of Ga.; M.A., Indiana Univ.; D.V.M., Univ. of Calif. at Davis. Lorenzetti, Michael J., Adj. Asst. Prof. of Elect. & Comp. Engr. B.S. Ill. Inst. of Tech.; M.S., Ph.D., Univ. of
- Texas
- Losordo, Thomas M., Asst. Prof. & Ext. Spec. in Zool. B.S., Bates Coll.; M.S., Univ. of Hawaii; Ph.D., Univ. of Calif. at Davis.

- Love, Carolyn Smiley, Assoc. Prof. of Parks, Rec. & Tour. Mgmt. B.S., Shaw Univ.; M.S., Ph.D., N.C. State Univ.
- State Univ. Low, Nancy E., Asst. Prof. of Anat., Physio. Sci. & Radiol. B.S., Univ. of III.; D.V.M., Tuskegee Univ. Lourgy, Atastin, Prof. of Graphic Design. B.A.A., M.A.A., Auburn Univ.
- M.A.A., Auburn Univ. Ju., Jye-Chyi, Asat. Peol. of Stat. B.S., Natl. Chiao-Tung Univ. (Taiwan); Ph.D., Univ. of Wise. Lucaa, Leon Thomas, Prof. of Plant Path. B.S., N.C. State Univ.; Ph.D., Univ. of Calif. at Davis.
- Lucousky, Gerald Ivan, Univ. Prof. of Phys., Elect. & Comp. Engr. and Mat. Sci. & Engr. B.S., M.A., Univ. of Rochester: Ph.D., Temple Univ. ttich. Richard A., Interinst'l. Adj. in Civ. Engr.
- Inottich B.C.E., M.S., Ga. Inst. of Tech.; Sc. D., Mass. Inst. of Tech
- Luginbuhl, Geraldine H., Assoc. Prof. of Microbiol. B.A., Stanford Univ.; Ph.D., Univ. of N.C. at Chapel Hai
- Luginbuhl, James Emory Robinson, Assoc. Prof. of Psych. B.A., Stanford Univ.; M.A., Ph.D., Univ. of N.C. at Chapel Hill.
- Luginbuhl, Jean Marie, (USDA) Res. Assoc. in Crop Sci B.S., Tech. Agri. Suisse (Switzerland); Ph.D., N.C. State Univ
- State Univ. Lak, Jiang, Prof. of Math. B.S., Taiwan Normal Univ.: M.S., Univ. of Neb.: Ph.D., Univ. of Mich. Lamptein: Angela: Prof. & Head of Phys. Educ. B.S.E., Univ. of Ark:; M.A., Ph.D., Ohio State Univ. Lauk, Edward M., Instr. & Res. Assoc. in For. B.S., B.S.F., M.S., Univ. of Mich.
- Luo, Ren-Chyuan, Assoc. Prof. of Elect. & Comp. Engr. B.S., M.S., Feng-Chia Univ. (Taiwan): M.S., Ph.D., Technische Univ. (Berlin).
- Luria, Keith Phillip. Assoc. Prof. of Hist. B.A., Brandeis Univ.; M.A., Ph.D., Univ. of Calif. at Berkeley. Lutz, Michael W., Adj. Asst. Prof. of Stat. B.S., Ph.D.,
- Duke Haiv
- Luday, Susan Y., Dist, Ext. Dir, in Agri, Ext. Serv Adm. B.S., Mars Hill Coll.; M.Ed., Ed. D., N.C. State Univ
- Lanch, Marilun S., Asst. Dir, of Music, B. Music, Syra cuse Univ.; M. Arts. Eastman Sch. Music of Univ. of Rochester
- Lotter Charles F., Prof. of Zool. & Teach. Coord. in Biol. Sci. A.B., Wabash Coll.: M.A., Ph.D., Indiana Univ. MacClamrock, Carla L., Res. Asst. in Text. Engr., Chem. & Sci. B.S., Meredith Coll.
- Chem. & Sci. B.S., Meredith Coll. MacCormac, Earl R., Adj. Prof. of Ind. Engr. B.E., B.D., M.A., Ph.D., Yale Univ. MacKay, Trudy F., Assoc. Prof. of Gen. B.Sc., M.Sc., Dahousie Univ.; Ph.D., Univ. of Edinburgh. MacKenzie, John Murro, Jr., Assoc. Prof. of Microbiol.,
- & Coord. of Electron Micro. Ctr. B.A., Dartmouth
- Coll.: Ph.D., Harvard Univ. MacKenzie, William F., Adj. Assoc. Prof. of Microbiol., Path. & Parasit. M.S., Univ. of Mich.; D.V.M., Ohio State Univ.
- MacKethan, Lucinda Hardwick, Prof. of Engl. B.A., Hollins Coll.; M.A., Ph.D., Univ. of N.C. at Chapel TIT
- m. Douglas A., Adj. Prof. of For. B.S., M.F., MacKinn Yale Univ.
- MacPhail-Wilcox, Elizabeth S., Prof. & Head of Ed. Lead. & Prog. Eval. B.S., M.S., Old Dominion Univ.; Ed.D., Texas Tech. Univ.
- Madala, Rangarao V., Adj. Prof. of Mar., Earth and Addada, Rangardo V., Adj. Froi. of Mar., Barth and Atmos Sci. B.S., Andhra Univ., Indig, M.S., Kar-natuk Univ., India: Ph.D., Fla. State Univ. Maday, Clarence Joseph, Prof. of Mech. & Aero. Engr. B.S., M.S., III. Inst. of Tech.; Ph.D., Northwestern
- Univ.

- Magallanes, Fernando, Asst. Prof. of Land, Arch. B.S.L.A., Tex. A&M Univ.; M.L.A., Harvard Univ.
- Magill, Michele M., Assoc. Prof. of For. Lang. & Lit. Baccalau, Lycee Paul Valery Sete (France); Licence, Matrise, Paul Valery Montpellier
- Licence, Matrias, Paul Valery Mantanille (France), P.D. Univ of N. as (Lappel Hull) Makafige, James W., Aast. Prof. of Gen., B.S., Univ. of Gincinnait, P.D., Dhe Johns Hepkins Univ. Mahidhara, Rao K., Res. Assoc. in Nuc. Engr. B.S., Andhra Univ. (India); M.S., Univ. of Fittaburgh: Ph.D., Univ. of Calif. as Davis.
- Mahmood, Sheikh Tahir, Res. Assoc. in Nucl. Engr. B.Sc., M.Sc., Punjab Univ. (Pakistan): M.Sc. Quald E Azam Univ. (Pakistan): Ph.D., N.C. State Univ
- Maidon, Carolyn Howser, Asst. Dir. of Univ. Undes nated Prog. B.S. Okla, State Univ.; M.Ed., N.C. State Univ
- Main, Charles Edward, Prof. of Plant Path. B.S., M.S., W. Va. Univ. Ph.D., Univ. of Wis. Mainland, Charles Michael, Prof. of Hort. Sci. B.S., M.S., Purdue Univ.: Ph.D., Rutgers Univ.
- M.S., Pardue Univ. Ph.D., Rutgers Univ. Makir, Rafe, z., Interinst I. Ad, Faculty in Elect. & Comp. Engr. B.S., M.S., Youngstown State Univ. Ph.D., Tenn. Tech. Univ. Malcom, Herbert Rooney, Jr., Assoc. Prof. of Civ. Engr. B.S.C.E., M.C.E., Ph.D. N.C. State Univ. Matimoseki, Arlane C., Assoc. Prof. & Asst. Dept. Head of For Lang. & Lit. B.A., Montelair, State Coll:-of For Lang. & Lit. B.A., Montelair, State Coll:-
- M.A., Mich. State Univ.; M.A., Ph.D., Univ. of Mich.
- Mallette, Bruce I., Sr. Asst. Dir, of Univ. Plan, & Anal. M.A.Ed., Wake Forest Univ R A
- Malloy Hanley, Brin K., Lect. in Multidis. Stud. B./., Dunbarton Coll.; M.A., Univ. de Montreal; M.A., St. Mary's; Ph.D., McGill Univ.
- Marys; Ph.D., McGill Univ. Malone, Thomas F., Univ. Disting. Scholar in Mar., Earth & Atmos. Sci. B.Sc., S.D. School of Mines &
- Tech.: D.Sc., Mass. Inst. of Tech. Malstrom, Carl Wayne, Dir., Comp. Ctr. B.S., Univ. of Tenn.: M.S., Clemson Univ.
- Mani, Kolam Varkey, Reactor Health Phy. & Lect. in Nucl. Engr. B.S., M.A. Madras Univ. (India): M.S., Fordham Univ.; M.S.P.H., Univ. of N.C. at Chapel Hill; Ph.D., N.C. State Univ.
- Mann, Ann Ferguson, Dir. for Undergrad. Studies Tutorial Ctr. & Lect. in Engl. B.A., Univ. of N.C. at Chapel Hill: M.S., So, Conn. State Coll.
- Mann, Thurston J., Asst. Vice-Chan. for Fin. & Bus. B.A., East Carolina Univ.; M.P.A., N.C. State Univ.
- Manning, Thomas O., Assoc. Prof. of Comp. Ani. & Special Spec. Med. M.S., D.V.M., New York State Coll. of Vet. Med., Cornell Univ. nooch, Charles Samuel, III, Adj. Assoc. Prof. of Zool.
- Mana B.S., Campbell Coll.; M.S., Ph.D., N.C. State Univ.
- Manson, Allison Ray, Adj. Prof. of Stat. B.S., Ph.D., Va. Polytech. Inst. & State Univ.
- Marchi, Dudley M., Asst. Prof. of For. Lang. & Lit. B.A. Univ. of Mass.; M.A., Univ. of N.C. at Chapel Hill.
- Margolis, Donald Lee, Adj. Assoc. Prof. of Mech. & Aero.
- Engr. B.S., Va. Polytech. Inst. & State Univ.; M.S., M.E., Ph.D., Mass. Inst. of Tech. Margolia, Stephen E., Prof. of Econ. & Bus. B.A., Northwestern Univ.; M.A., Ph.D., Univ. of Calif. at Los Angeles.
- Mark, Herman F., Adj. Prof. of Text. Engr. Chem. & Sci. Ph.D., Univ. of Vienna (Austria).
- Markert, Clement L., Distinguished Univ. Res. Prof. of Ani. Sci. & Gen. B.A., Univ. of Colo.; M.A., Univ. of
- Calif. at L.A.; Ph.D., Johns Hopkins Univ. Martin, Joe Alton, Prof. & Assoc. Head of Math. B.S., Southeast Mo. State Coll.; M.A., Univ. of Mo.; Ph.D., N.C. State Univ.

- Maronpot, Robert R., Adi, Prof. of Microbiol., Path. & Parasit. B.S., D.V.M., M.S., Mich. State Univ.; M.P.H., Harvard Univ.
- Marsh, George C., Lect. in Acct. B.S., Univ. of N.C. at Chapel Hill.
- Marsh, Paul Leslie, Asst. Statistician in Stat. B.S., M.S., N.C. State Univ.
- Marsh, Paul M., Adj. Prof. of Entomol. B.S., M.S., Ph.D., Univ. of Calif. at Davis.
- Marshall, Patricia L., Asst. Prof. of Curr. & Instr. A.B., Univ. of Ill.; M.A., Roosevelt Univ.; Ed.D., Okla. State Univ.
- Marston, Ednar B., Dir. of Cont, Ed. & Prof. Dev. B.A. Davidson Coll.; M.B.A., Univ. of N.C. at Chapel Hill.
- Martin, Charles Allen, Jr., Assoc. Dir. of Thompson Theater, B.S., Millersville State Coll.; M.F.A., Univ. of N.C. at Greensboro.
- Martin, David W., Prof. & Head of Psych. B.A., Hanover Coll.; M.A., Ph.D., Ohio State Univ. Martin, Donald Crowell, Prof. of Comp. Sci. B.S., M.S.,
- Univ. of S. C.; Ph.D., N.C. State Univ. Martin, Edwin A., Prof. & Head of Phil, & Rel. B.A.
- M.A., Fla. State Univ.; M.A., Ind. Univ.; Ph.D., Mass. Inst. of Tech.
- Martin, Georgie Edward, Jr., Crop Sci. Spec. B.S., N.C. State Univ
- Martin, Geraldine S., Lect. in Ed. & Psych. & Dir. of Teaching Fellows. B.A., St. Augustine's Coll.; M.A., N.C. Central Univ.
- N.C. Central Univ. Martin, Harold L. Adj. Assoc. Prof. of Elect. & Comp. Engr. B.S.E.E., M.S.E., N.C. A&T State Univ. Ph.D., Va. Polytech. Inst. & State Univ. Martin, Kristina H., Asst. to Denn in For. Res. B.S., N.C.
 - State Univ.
- Martin, LeRoy Brown, Jr., Prof. of Math. B.S., Wake Forest Univ.; M.S., N.C. State Univ.; M.S., Ph.D., Harvard Univ
- Martin, Robert H., Jr., Prof. & Head of Math. B.S., M.S., Univ. of S.C., Ph.D. Ga. Inst. of Tech.
- M.S., Univ. of S.C.; Ph.D. Ga. Inst. of Tech. Martin, Stanley N. Stud. Media Oper. Asst. B.A., Gohene Col.; M.A., Univ. of N.C. at Chapel Hill. Martin, William Royal, Jr., Adj. Assoc. Proof of Text. Engr. Chem. & Sci. A.B., M.B.A., Univ. of N.C. at Chapel Hill; B.S., N.C. State Univ. Martino. Judit A., Head Yolleyball Coach. B.S., Nor-
- theastern Univ. Martorella, Peter H., Prof. of Curr. & Inst. B.S., M.A.,
- Ph.D., Ohio State Univ
- Ph.D., Ohio State Univ. Mamari, Nimo A., Prof. & Head of Elect. & Comp. Engr. B.S.E., M.S.E., Ph.D., Univ. of Mich. Mastro, Joseph Paul, Prof. of Pol. Sci. & Pub. Adm. B.A., Ursinus Coll. M.A., Ph.D., Penn. State Univ.
- Matney, Susan J., Assoc. Dir. of Coop. Ed. B.S., Fla. State Univ.; M.S., KS State Univ. Mattheis, Amy W., Asst. Dir. of Stud. Serv. B.S., N.C.
- State Univ
- State Univ. Matthews, Brace E., Adj. Lect. in Civ. Engr. B.A., M.P.A., M.C.E., N.C. State Univ. Matthews, Hazel Benton, Jr., Adj. Assoc. Prof. of Toxicol. B.S., M.S., N.C. State Univ. Ph.D., Univ. of Wis. Matthews, Neely Forsyth Jones, Prof. of Elect. & Comp. Pers. B.S.P. M.S.P.
- Comp. Engr. B.S.E., M.S.E., Geo, Wash. Univ.; M.A., Ph.D., Princeton Univ. Matzen, Vernon C., Assoc. Prof. of Civ. Engr. B.S.,
- Univ. of Colo.; M.S., Purdue Univ.; Ph.D., Univ. of Calif. at Berkeley.
- Matzinger, Dale Frederick, Prof. & Head of Gen. B.S., M.S., Ph.D., Iowa State Univ.
- m.S., Ph.D., Iowa State Univ. Mauney, Jon, Ad. Asst. Prof. of Comp. Sci. B.S., Univ. of N.C. at Chapel Hill; M.S., Ph.D., Univ. of Wisc. Maza, Edward L. Ext. Asst. Prof. of 4-H & Youth Devel. Spec. B.S., M.A., Northeast Mo. State Univ.; Ph.D., Univ. of Ark.

- Maxwell, E. Stuart, Assoc. Prof. of Biochem, B.S., Ph.D., Univ. of Mass. at Amherst.
- Maxwell, Gloria A., Lect. in Engl. A.B., Mt. Holyoke Coll.; M.A., Univ. of Chicago. May, Kenneth N., Adj. Prof. of Poul. Sci. B.S., M.S., La.
- State Univ.; Ph.D., Purdue Univ. Mayer, George, Adj. Prof. of Mat. Sci. & Engr. B.S., Boston Univ.; M.S., Univ. of Okla.; Ph.D., Mass. Inst of Tech
- Mayo, Charles W., Assoc. Prof. of Nuc. Engr. & Dir. of
- Mayo, Charles W., Assoc. Prof. of Nuc. Engr. & Dir. of Nuc. Reactor Prog. B.S., Ph.D., N.C. State Univ. Mayo, Robert M., Asst. Prof. of Nuc. Engr. B.A., Penn. State Univ.; M.S., Ph.D., Purdue Univ. McAllister, David Franklin, Prof. of Comp. Sci. B.S.,
- Univ. of N.C. at Chapel Hill: M.S., Purdue Univ. Ph.D., Univ. of N.C. at Chapel Hill. McBride, Timothy P., Prog. Coord. in Agr. Res. Serv.
- B.S., Rochester Inst. of Tech.; M.A., N.C. State Univ
- McCain Paul P. Lect & Sr. Constr. Ext. Spec. in Civ. McCain, Paul P., Leet. & Sr. Constr. Ext. Spec. in Civ. Engr. B.S., N.C. State Univ: M.S., Stanford Univ.: M.B.A., Univ. of N.C. at Chapel Hill. McCall, Patricia L., Asst. Prof. of Soc., Anthr. & Social Wk. A.E., Wheaton Coll.; M.A., Ph.D., Univ. of
- Texas.
- McCau, Monte B., Asst. Prof. in Food Ani. & Equine Med. D.V.M., Iowa State Univ.; Ph.D., Univ. of Mine
- McClain, Jackson Mearns, Assoc. Prof. of Pol. Sci. & Pub. Adm. B.A., W. Va. Univ.; M.A., Ph.D., Univ. of Ala
- McClellan, Roger O., Adj. Prof. of Toxicol. D.V.M., Wash, State Univ.: M.M.S., Univ. of New Mexico.
- McClelland, Jacquelyn W., Ext. Asst. Prof. & Ext. Foods & Nutr. Spec., Home Ec. B.S., Univ. of Fla.; M.S., Univ. of Idaho: Ph.D., N.C. State Univ.
- MeClure, Edward M., Instr. of Military Sci., ROTC Prog
- McClure, Eldon Ray. Adj. Prof. of Mech. & Aero. Engr. B.S., Wash. State Univ.; M.S., Ohio State Univ.; D.
- B.S., Wash, State Univ; M.S., Ohio State Univ; D. Engr., Univ; of Calif. at Berkeley. McClure, William Fred, Prof. of Biol. & Agri. Engr. B.S., Clemson Univ; M.S., P.D., N.C. State Univ. McCollum, Marilym. Lect. in Math. & Dire, Prog. Gro New Teach. Asat. B.S., M.S. N.C. State Univ. McConnell. Ermot Eugene. Adj. Assoc. Prof. of Micro Diol., Path. & Parasii. M.S. Mich. State Univ.
- D.V.M., Ohio State Univ. McCracken, Ratph Joseph, Adj. Prof. in Soil Sci. A.B.,
- Earlham Coll.: M.S., Cornell Univ.: Ph.D., Iowa State Coll
- McCraw, Roger Lee, Prof. of Ani. Sci. & Coor., Ext. Ani. Husbandry. B.S., M.S., Va. Polytech. Inst. & State Univ.; M.S., Ph.D., N.C. State Univ.
- McCullough, Rex Ben, Adj. Asst. Prof. of For. B.S., M.S., Okla. State Univ.; Ph.D., Texas A. & M. Univ. McCutchen, Carol M., Res. Asst. in Chem. Engr. B.S.,
- M.S., Univ. of Tenn.
- McCutcheon, Linda Flowers, Ext. Assoc. Prof., Ext. Home Econ. & Assoc. State Leader, Home Econ., B.S., E. Carolina Univ.; M.S., Ph.D., Univ. of N.C. at Greensborg
- McDaniel, Benjamin Thomas, Prof. of Ani, Sci. & Gen. B.S., Clemson Univ.; M.S., Univ. of Md.; Ph.D., N.C. State Univ.
- McDermed, Elizabeth Ann, Assoc. Prof. of Econ. & Bus. B.A., Oregon State Univ.: M.E., Ph.D., N.C. State Univ.
- McDonald, Lee Roy, Dir. of Univ. Stud. Cntr. B.S., E.
- Carolina Univ.; M.Ed., N.C. State Univ. McDonald, Patrick Hill, Jr., Harrelson Prof. of Civ. Engr. B.S.Engr., N.C. State Univ.; M.S., Ph.D., Northwestern Univ.

- McDonald, Richard C., Adi, Asst. Prof. of Entomol. B.S. M.S., Univ. of Mo.; Ph.D., Va. Polytech. Inst. & St. Univ
- McElroy, Michael Bancroft, Assoc. Prof. of Econ. &
- McEiroy, Michael Bancrott, Assoc. Froi. of Econ. & Bus. A.B. Miami Univ. Ph.D., Northwestern Univ. McEtroy-Bacon, Connie M., Cont. Ed. Spec. B.A., Univ. of N.C. at Chapel Hill: M.Ed., N.C. State Univ. McEntee, Margaret C., Res. Assoc. in Comp. Ani. & Spe-cial Spec. Med. B.A., Univ. of Vt; D.V.M., Cornell D.V.M., Contelland, C. M. Schwarz, C. S. Schwarz, Sch Univ
- McFeeters, Roger Floyd, Prof. (USDA) of Food Sci. B.S., M.S., Mich. State Univ.: Ph.D., Univ. of Calif. at Davis.
- McGahan, Mary C., Res. Assoc. Prof. of Anat., Physiol. Sci. & Radiol. B.A., Coll. of New Rochelle; Ph.D., Mt. Sinai Med. School.
- mt. Sinai med. School. McGeachy, John A., III, Lib., NCSU Libraries, A.B., Davidson Coll.; M.A., Univ. of Chicago. McGee. Beth A., Assoc. Vice Chan, for Univ. Rel. B.S.,
- Campbell Coll.
- McGraw, James Robert, Ext. Prof. of For. B.S., M.S., N.C. State Univ.; Ph.D., Univ. of Fla. McGregor, Ralph, Cone Mills Prof. of Text. Engr., Chem.
- MGGropor, Ralph, Core Mills Prof. of Text, Engr. Chem. & Sci. B.S., P.D., J.Ini, or U.Eesd, England). McGuire, Gary E., Adj. Prof. of Mat. Sci. & Engr. B.A., Pfeitfer Call: Ph.D., Univ. of Tenns, Knoxville. McJiver, John C. Dir, of Thompson Theatre, B.S., M.A., M.F.A., W. Vu. Univ. McKeand, Surver, E., Assoc. Prof of For. B.S.F., M.S.F., Pardue Univ.; Ph.D., N.C. State Univ.

- McKenzie, Marvin D., Cont. Ed. Spec. in Lifelong Ed. A.B. Marshall Univ: M.Ed. Xavier Univ.: Ed.S. Univ. of Cincinnati.
- McKenzie, Mary E., Area Dir. of Hous & Res. Life. B.A., Berea Coll.; M.A., Bowling Green St. Univ. McKenzie, Wendell Herbert, Prof. of Gen. & Coord. of
- Advising, B.A., Westmar College; M.S., Ph.D., N.C. State Ilniv
- McKinney, Claude E., Coord. of Cent. Campus Admin. & Prof. Sch. of Denign, B.A., Univ. of N.C. at Chapel Hill
- Hill. McKinney, Thearon Thomas, Ext. Prof. of 4-H & Youth Devel. & Ext. Spec. B.A., Ouachita Baptist Univ.; M.A., Ph.D., Univ. of Ga. McKinney, William B., Asst. Prof. of Math. B.A., Ph.D.,
- Univ. of Tenn.
- McLarty, Peter K. Asst. Prof. of Elec. & Comp. Engr. B.S. Univ. of the West Indies: M.S. Ph.D. Univ. of Md
- NU. *BcLaughlin, Beverty A.*, Counselor, B.S., M.Ed., How ard Univ.; Ph.D., Univ. of Minn. *McLeod, Christie N.*, Adj. Asst. Prof. of Adult & Com-mun. Coll., Ed. B.A., Univ. of N.C. at G'boro; M.S., Ed.D., N.C. State Univ.
- McLymore, Robert L., Ext. Spec. (4-H Safety) in Biol. & Agri. Engr. B.S., Campbell Coll.; M.S., N.C. A & T Univ.
- McMichael, Robert W., Res. Assoc. (USDA) in Crop Sci. B.S., Ph.D., Univ. of Calif. at Davis
- McMillan, Kerrich, Instr. of Military Sci., ROTC Pro
- McMurry, Linda Ott, Prof. of Hist. B.A., M.A., Ph.D., Auburn Univ.
- McNeill, Jeffrey P., Vice-Chan. of Instit. Adv. B.A., Gardner Webb Coll.: M.S., Clemson Univ. McRae. David Scott. Assoc. Prof. of Mech. & Aero. Engr.
- B.S., N.C. State Univ.; M.S., Univ of Mo.; Ph.D., Air Force Inst. of Techn.
- McRee, Donald Ikerd, Adj. Prof. of Poul. Sci. B.S., Davidson Coll.; M.S., Coll. of William & Mary; Ph.D., N.C. State Univ.
- Meek, Cleo M., Adj. Asst. Prof. of Math. & Sci. Ed. B.A.,
- Northeastern State Coll.; Ed.D., Duke Univ. Megalos, Mark A., Ext. Spec. in For. B.S., Rutgers Univ.; M.S., N.C. State Univ.

- Mehlenbacher, Bradley S., Inst. of Engl. B.A., M.A., Univ. of Waterloo (Canada): Ph.D., Carnegie Mellon
- Meier, Wilbur L., Prof. of Ind. Engr. & Dean of Engr. B.S., M.S., Ph.D., Univ. of Texas. M.dau, Elizabeth I. Univ. of Texas.
- Ec. B.S.H.E., M.S., Univ. of N.C. at Greens borg: E.Ed., N.C. State Univ.
- Melton, Thomas A., III, Asst. Prof. & Ext. Spec. in Plant Path. B.S., M.Ag., N.C. State Univ.; Ph.D., Univ. of Ill. at Urbana.
- Melton, Thoud, Assoc, Prof. of Microbiol. & Interim Assoc. Dean of Grad. School. B.S., N.C. Central Univ.; Ph.D., Johns Hopkins Univ.
- Memory, Jasper Durham, Prof. of Phys. B.S., Wake Forest Coll.; Ph.D., Univ. of N.C. at Chapel Hill
- Mennell, Dorothy J., Instr. of For. Lang. B.A., M.A. Univ. of Brit. Columbia (Canada): A.M., Ph.D., Stanford Univ
- Mershon, Donald Hartland, Prof. of Psych. B.A., Franklin & Marshall Coll.; M.A., Ph.D., Univ. of Calif at Santa Barbara.
- Mershon, Loretta K., Lib, & Asst. Head, NCSU Librar-ies, B.A., Rutgers Univ.; M.A., Univ. of Calif. at Santa Barbara; M.S.L.S., Univ. of N.C. at Chapel
- Mertz, John P., Instr. of For. Lang. & Lit. B.A., Oberlin Coll.: M.A., Cornell Univ.
- Messere, Carl J., KPMG Peat Marwick Prof. & Head of Acct. B.S., M.A., Appalachian State Univ.; Ph.D., Univ. of S.C.
- Messina, Christopher J., Adj. Asst. Prof. of Curr. & Instr. B.S., Univ. of Pittsburgh; M.A., Marsha¹I Univ.; Ph.D., N.C. State Univ.
- Mettrey, William, Adj. Asst. Prof. of Comp. Sci. B.S., N.C. State Univ.: M.S. Washington Univ.: Ph.D., Univ. of Mo.
- Meuten Donald J. Prof. of Microbiol. Path & Paras B.S. Univ. of Conn.: D.V.M. Cornell Univ.: Ph.D. Ohio State Univ.
- Meyer, Carl Dean. Jr., Prof. of Math. & Comp. Sci & Dir. of Ctr. for Res. & Sci. Computation A.B., M.S., Ph.D., Colo, State Univ
- Meyer, John Richard, Prof. of Entom. B.S., Univ. of Ill.; M.S., Ph.D., Cornell Univ
- Meyer, Julie R., Adj. Asst Prof. of Plant Path. B.S., Univ. of Calif. at Riverside; M.S., Oregon State Univ.; Ph.D., N.C. State Univ.
- Meyer, Robert Ernest, Assoc. Prof. of Anat., Physiol., Sci. & Radiol, B.A., State Univ. of New York at Buff .: D.V.M., Cornell Univ.
- Meyer, Sharon A., Res. Asst. Prof. of Toxicol. B.S., M.S., Iowa St. Univ.: Ph.D., Cornell Univ.
- Meyers, Walter Earl, Prof. of Engl. B.A., Duquesne Univ.; Ph.D., Univ. of Fla.
- Meyjes, Gregory P., Instr. of For. Lang. & Lit. M.A., Univ. of Heidelberg (Germany); M.A., Univ. of Lancaster (U.K.)
- caster (U.K.) Mi. Zhong Xing, Res. Assoc. in Tex. & Appar. Mgmt. Ph.D., U.M.I.S.T. (England). Michael, Joan J., Prof. of Psych. & Dean, Coll. of Ed. & Psych. A.B., M.S., Ph.D., Univ. of Southern Calif. Mickle, James E., Asst. Prof. of Botany. B.S., M.S., Ohio
- State Univ.; Ph.D., Ohio Univ. at Athens.
- Middleton, dleton, Stephen, Asst. Prof. of Hist. B.A., Morris Coll.: M.A., Ohio State Univ.: Ph.D., Miami Univ.
- Mikkelsen, Robert L., Asst. Prof. of Soil Sci. B.S., Brigham Young Univ.; Ph.D., Univ. of Calif. at erside
- Miles, Marion Lawrence, Prof. of Chem. & Asst. Head. Lab. & Facilities, B.S., M.S., Univ. of Ga.; Ph.D., Univ. of Fla.
- Milholland, Robert Donald, Prof. of Piant Path. B.S., M.S. Okia, State Univ.: Ph.D., Univ. of Minn.

- Milks, Frances Move, Coord, of Spec. Proj. & Comm. Rel., B.A., N.C. State Univ
- Miller, Carolyn Rae, Prof. of Engl. B.A., M.A., Penn. State Univ.: Ph.D., Rensselaer Pol-
- Miller, Dale Clauton, Ext. Spec., Ani, Sc. B.S., N.C. State Univ.
- Miller, Eric S., Assoc. Prof. of Microbiol. B.A., Calif. State Univ.; Ph.D., Purdue Univ. Miller, Grover Cleveland, Prof. & Teach, Coord. of
- Zool, A.B., Berea Coll.; M.S., Univ. of Ky.; Ph.D., La. State Uni
- Miller, James D. Asst. Dir. of Athletics B.S. M.S. Old Dominion Univ.; J.D., William & Mary Coll.
- Miller. John M., Prof. of Zool. & Mar., Earth & Atmos Sci. A.B., Indiana Univ., M.A., Univ. of Tex. at Austin: Ph.D., Univ. of Wis. at Madison. Miller Joseph.E., Assoc. Prof. (USDA) of Crop Sci. B.S.,
- M.S., Colo. State Univ.; Ph.D., Utah State Univ
- Miler, Norman A., III. Coord, Res. Scholars Prog. B.Me., E. Carolina Univ. M.A., N.C. State Univ. Miller, Thomas Kenan, III. Assoc. Prof. of Elect. & Comp. Engr. B.A., M.S., Ph.D., Univ. of N.C. at
- Chanel Hill
- Miller, William Laubach, Prof. of Biochem, B.S., Bucknell Univ.; M.S., Ph.D., Cornell Univ. Mimnaugh, Faith A., Asst. Women's Basketball Coach.
- B.A., Lovola Univ : M.S., N.C. State Uni
- Miner, Gordon Stanley, Prof. of Soil Sci. B.S., M.S., Mich. State Univ.; Ph.D., N.C. State Univ.
- Minton, Glenda L., Lect. in Engl. B.A., Central St. Univ.; M.A., Univ. of Ga.
- Mink, James Walter, Adj Assoc. Prof. of Elect. & Comp. Engr. B.S., M.S., Ph.D., Univ. of Wis.
- Misra, Kailash C., Assoc Prof. of Math. B.A., M.A., Utkal Univ. (India) Ph.D., Rutgers Univ
- Mitchell, Burley B., Adj. Asst. Prof. of Pol. Sci. & Pub. Adm. B.A., N.C. State Univ., J.D., Univ. of N.C. at Chapel Hill
- Mitchell, Gary Earl, Prof. & Assoc. Head of Physics. B.S., Univ. of Louisville: M.A., Duke Univ.; Ph.D., Fla. State Univ.
- PIA: State Univ. Mitchell, Karlyn, Assoc. Prof. of Econ. & Bus. B.A., B.B.A., Univ. of Tex.; A.M., Ph.D., Univ. of Mich. Mittal, Ravi O., Asst. Prof. of Ind. Engr. B.E., Univ. of Bornbay, M.Tech., Indian Inst. of Tech. (Indiay M.S., Ohio State Univ.; Ph.D., Penn. State Univ.
- Mock, Gary N., Prof. of Text. Engr. Chem. & Sci. & Assoc. Dean, B.S., Va. Polytech. Inst. & State Univ., M.S., Ph.D., Clemson Univ
- Mork, Judieth Elizabeth, Ext. Assoc. Prof. & Spec. in Charge, Human Envir, B.S., M.S., Univ. of N.C. at
- Greensboro, Ed.D., N.C. State Univ. Mohamed, Mansour H. M., Burlington Prof. of Text. Engr. Chem. & Sci. B.S., Univ. of Alexandria (Egypt): Ph.D., Manchester Coll, of Sci. & Tech. (England)
- Mohapatra, Subhas C., Sr. Res. in Biol. & Agri. Engr. B.S., Bhadrak Coll. & Ravenshaw Coll. (India); M.S., Ravenshaw Coll.; Ph.D., N.C. State Univ.
- m.5., navenshaw Coll.; Ph.D., N.C. State Univ. Mohr. Phyllis H., Counselor in Engr. Undesignated. B.A., M.S., N.C. State Univ. Moll, Robert Harry, Prof. of Gen. & Hort. Sci. B.S., Cornell, Univ.; M.S., Univ. of Idaho: Ph.D., N.C. State Ilniv
- Monaco, Thomas Joseph, Prof. & Head of Hort. Sci. B.S., M.S., Rutgers Univ., Ph.D., N.C. State Univ. Monahan, John F., Prof. of Stat., B.S., M.S., Ph.D.,
- Carnegie Mellon Univ.
- Moncol, Daniel James, Prof. of Microbiol., Path. & Parasit, B.S., Va. Polytech. Inst. & State Univ., D.V.M., Univ. of Ga. Monkx, David W., Asst. Prof. & Ext. Spec. in Hort. Sci.
- B.S., Univ. of Ark.: M.S., Univ. of Tenn.; Ph.D., Mid. Tenn State Univ.

- Monnett, Michael G. Instr. of Military Sci., ROTC Prog.
- Monros, Lee E., Adj. Leet. in Ed. Ldrshp. & Prog. Eval. B.A. Shaw Univ: M.Ed., Univ of Cincinnati: Ph.D. Va. Polytech. Inst. & State Univ.
- Monteith, Larry King, Chancellor & Prof. of Elect & Comp Engr. B S. N.C. State Univ.: M.S., Ph.D. Duke Univ.
- Monterro Rimeri Nancy Ann, Res. Assoc. Prof. of Anal. Physiol Sci & Radiol. B S., Stonehill Coll.; Ph.D. Purdue Univ.
- Moog, Robert S. Asst. Prof of Pol Sci. & Pub Adm. B.A. State Univ. of N.Y at Buffalo: M.A. Univ. of Wash J.D. Boston Univ., Ph.D., Univ. of Chicago
- Moory, Brenda D. Asst. Dir Fin. Aid., B.S., N.C. A&T Univ
- Moore, Charles L., Prof & Assoc. Dept. Head & Ext. Spec in Charge, Econ. & Bus, B.S. Ohio State Univ. M.S. Ph.D., Univ of Ill. Moorr Eugene F. Asat. Prof. of Physics, B.S. M.S.
- Ph.D., Fla. State Univ.
- Moore Gary E., Prof & Head, Occup. Ed. B.S., Tarleton State Univ.; M.S., Ph.D., Ohio State Univ. orr Robin ('lite, Prof. of Land, Arch, D.Arch., Univ
- Moor Coll at London: M.C.P., Mass. Inst. of Tech. Moor., Ruger L., Asst. Prof. of Parks, Recr. & Tour.
- Mgmt B.S., Penn St. Univ.; M.S., Colo. St. Univ., Ph.D. Penn St. Univ
- Moore, Samuel A., Res. Asst. in Textiles. B.S., Univ of
- Moore, Samuel A., Res. Asst. in Textules. B.S., Univ of N C at Asheville. Moor field. Groups M., Leet. & Res. Asst. in Mech & Aero Engr. BEd., BSA, ME, N C, State Univ. Morraw. David H., Dir. Water Res. Research Inst. & Adj. Prof. of Civil Engr. B.Sc., Miss. State Univ., M.Sc. N.C. State Univ., M.S.e. Ph.D., Harvard
- Moreland, Charles Glen, Prof. of Chem. & Assoc. V Chan. of Res. B.S. M.S. Ph.D., Univ. of Fla
- unan. or Res. 5.5., M.S., Ph.D., Univ. of Fla. Moreland, Donald Editm. Prof. (USDA) of Bot. & Crop Sci. & For. B.S., M.S. Ph.D., N.C. State Univ. Morgan, Decter William Jr., Rad, Prot. Officer. B.A., Berea Coll.; M.S., N.C. State Univ.
- Morgan, Eric L. Lib., NCSU Libraries, B.A., Bethany Coll.: M IS, Drevel Univ.
- Morgan, Paul H., Adj. Prof. of Stat. B.S., Bethel Coll.; M.S., Univ. of Ala.; Ph.D., Vanderbilt Univ. Morg, Boris, Asst. Prof. of Math. B.S., Univ. of Zagreb
- (Yugoslavia); M.A., State Univ. of N.Y. at Stony Brook: Ph.D., Mass Inst. of Tech.
- Morrison, James E., Asst. Prof. of Engl. B.A., Wayne State Univ.; M.A., Ph.D., State Univ. of N.Y. at Ruffalo
- Morrison, John M., Assoc, Prof. of Mar., Earth & Atmos. Sci. B.A., Coll. of the Holy Cross; M.S., Ph.D., Texas A&M Coll
- Morrow, William E. Morgan, Asst. Prof. & Ext. Spec. in Ani. Sci. B.V.Sc., Univ. of Queensland (Australia), M.S., Ph.D., Univ. of Minn.
- Moseley, Robert G., Staff Phys., Stud. Health Serv. B.A., M.D., Duke Univ
- Moser, Leon Sigmon, Ext. Spec. in Text. Ext. B.S., N.C. State Ilniv
- Moses, M. Iya Ilu, Dir. of Afr. Amer. Cultural Center. B.A., M.S., City Coll. of N.Y.; Ed.D., N.C. State
- Mott, Ralph Luonel, Prof. of Bot, & Hort, Sci. B.S., M.S., Univ. of Utah; Ph.D., Cornell Univ. Mowat, J. Richard, Prof. of Phys. A.B., Ph.D., Univ. of
- Calif. at Berkeley.
- Mowrer, Christopher M., Prog. Couns. in Tal. Search Prog. B.A., Univ. of N.C. at Wilm
- Mowrey, Robert Alger, Jr., Prof. of Ani. Sci. & Coor., Ext. Horse Husbandry. B.S., Delaware Valley Coll.; M.S., Ph.D., Penn. State Univ.

- Mozley, Robert Lonnie, Prof. of Soc. & Anth. B.S., Fla. State Univ.; M.Ed. Springfield Coll.; Ph.D., Cornell
- Moyer, Francis A., Assoc. Dir., N. C. Japan Ctr. B.A., Loyola Coll.; M.Phl., Columbia Univ. Moyer, James William, Prof. of Plant Path. B.S., Wash.
- State Univ.: M.S., Ph.D., Penn, State Univ Mozley, Samuel C., Assoc. Prof. of Zool. B.S., M.S., Ph.D., Emory Univ
- Mueller, James Paul, Prof. of Crop Sci. B.S., M.S., Univ.
- of Del.: Ph.D., Penn, State Uni Mulholland, James Andrew, Assoc, Prof. of Hist, & Asst Head. B.S., Mass. Inst. of Tech.; M.S., Univ. of Bridgeport; M.A., Wesleyan Univ.; Ph.D., Univ. of
- Mulligan, James Colvin, Prof. & Grad. Admin. of Mech. & Aero. Engr. B.S.M.E., Univ. of Fla.; M.S., Univ. of Miss.; Ph.D. Tulane Univ.
- Mullin, Robert B., Assoc. Prof. of Rel. A.B., Coll. of Wm.
- Mullin, Robert B. Assoc. Prof. of Rel. A.B., Coll. of Wm. & Mary: M.A.R. M.A.M. Phil., Ph.D., Yale Univ. Munger, Laddie L., Adj. Assoc. Prof. of Food Ani. & Equine Med. B.S., Univ. of Mo.; M.S., Kan. State Univ.; D.V.M., Univ. of Mo.
- Munn, Harry Eugene, Jr., Assoc. Prof. of Comm. B.S., Wis. State Univ.; M.A., Bradley Univ.; Ph.D., Univ. of Vac
- ¹⁰ O. Kall, Numster, Michael J., Res. Asst. in Plant Path. B.S., Univ. of Minn.; M.S., N.C. State Univ. Murphy. Joseph Paul. Assoc. Prof. of Crop Sci, B.A., Univ. Coll. (Dublin, Ireland); M.S., Ph.D., Iowa State Univ.
- Murray, James D., Dir, of Mar. Adv. Serv., Sea Grant Prog. B.A., Syracuse Univ.; M.S., State Univ. of
- N.Y. Marray, June P., Asst. Prof. of Soc. Work. B.S., SUNY (Coll. at Old Westbury: M.S.W., Columbia Univ; M.S., Ph.D., Univ. of Calif an Berkeley: Marty, K. Linga. Prof. of Nuc. Engr. B.Sc., M.S.c., Andha Univ. (India): M.S.c., Ph.D., Cornell Univ. Mustian, Robert David, Prof. of Adult & Comm. Coll. Ed. & Soc. & Anth. B.S. M.S., N.C. State Univ:
- Ph D. Fla State Univ
- Mykyta, Larysa Anna, Assoc. Prof. of For. Lang. & Lit. B.A. M.A. Ohio State Univ. Ph.D., State Univ. of New York at Buff.
- aste, Rupert W., Assoc. Prof. of Psychology. B.A. Univ. of Fla .: M.A., Ph.D., Univ. of N.C. at Chapel
- Naderman. George C., Assoc. Prof. of Soil Sci. B.S., M.S.,
- Naderman, George C. Assoc. Prof. of Soil Sci. B.S., M.S., Purdue Univ. Ph.D., Cornell Univ. Nagel, Robert T., Prof. of Mech. & Aero. Engr. B.S., M.S., Penn. State Univ. Ph.D., Univ. of Conn. Nagle, H., Tray, Jr., Prof. of Elect. & Comp. Engr.
- Nagle, H. Troy, Jr., Fron. of Elect. a comp. B.S.E.E., M.S.E.E., Univ. of Ala.; Ph.D., Auburn Univ; M.D., Univ. of Miami. Nalepa, Christine, Adj. Asst. Prof. of Entom. B.S., Mich.
- State Univ.: M.A., Wake Forest Univ.: Ph.D., N.C. State Univ
- Namkoong, Gene, Prof. (USFS) of Gen. & For. & Bio-math. B.S., M.S., State Univ of N. Y.; Ph.D., N.C. State Univ
- State Univ. Norrayne. Jogdiok. Disting. Res. Prof. of Mat. Sci & Engr. & Elee. & Comp. Engr. B.S. 1.1.T. (Kanpur. India): M.S. Ph.D. Univ of Calif. at Berkeley. Nazisae. Mark P. Assoc. Prof. of Comp. Ani. & Special Spec. Med. B.S., D.V.M., Kanas State Univ. Nau, James Michael, Assoc. Prof. of Civil Engr. B.S. M.S., N.C. State Univ. Ph.D. Univ. of III. at M.S. N.C. State Univ.
- Urbana
- Negishi, Masahiko, Adj. Assoc. Prof. of Anat., Physiol. Sci. & Radiol. B.S., Kyoto Phar. Coll.; M.S., Ph.D., Osaka Univ
- Nelson, Paul Victor, Prof. of Hort, Sci. B.S., Univ. of Mass.; M.S., Penn, State Univ.; Ph.D., Cornell Univ.

- Nemanich, Robert J., Prof. of Phys. & Mat. Sci. & Engr.
- B.S., M.S., No. III. Univ., Ph.D., Univ. Of Chicago. Nery, Karen B., Adj. Asst. Prof. in Coll. of Educ. & Psych. B.S., Meredith Coll.; M.Ed., Ed.D., N.C. State Univ.
- State Univ. Neuman, Duane Fredrick, Ext. Prof. of Econ. B.S., M.S., Univ. of Neb.; Ph.D., Univ. of Ill. Neuoly, Gordon Darmell, Prof. of Hist. B.A., Univ. of Utah; M.A., Ph.D., Brandeis Univ. Neuell, Christy W., Asst. Dir. of Craft Ctr. B.S., N. C.
- State Univ.
- Newman, Slater Edmund, Prof. of Psych, B.S., Univ. of Penn.; M.A., Boston Univ.; Ph.D., Northwestern Univ
- Neumark, Craig M., Assoc. Prof. of Econ. & Bus. B.A., George Wash, Univ.; C.Phil., Ph.D., Univ. of Calif. at Los Angeles
- at Los Angeres. Neyhart, Gregory A., Res. Assoc. in Chem. B.S., SUNY (Oneonta); Ph.D., Univ. of N.C. at Chapel Hill. Nickerson, Gifford Sprace, Assoc. Prof. of Soc., Anth. &
- Soc. Wk. A.B., Wheaton Coll.; M.A., Northwestern Univ.; Ph.D., Univ. of N.C. at Chapel Hill.
- Nicollian, Edward H., Interstit. Adj. Faculty in Elec. & Comp. Engr. B.S., Stevens Inst. of Tech.; M.A. Columbia Univ
- Nilason, Arne, Prof. of Elect. & Comp. Engr. M.E.E., Ph.D., Lund Univ. of Tech. (Sweden). Nittrouer, Charles A., Adj. Assoc. Prof. of Mar., Earth,
- & Atmos. Sci. B.A., Lafayette Coll.; M.S., Ph.D., Univ. of Wash.
- Noble, Richard L., Prof. of Zool. & For. & Coord., Fish. & Wildlife, B.S., M.S., Iowa St. Univ.; Ph.D., Cornell
- Noga, Edward Joseph, Assoc. Prof. of Comp. Ani. & Special Spec. Med. B.S., M.S., Pla. Atlantic Univ.; D.V.M., Univ. of Fla.
- Norris, Larry Keith, Assoc. Prof. of Math. B.A., Univ. of Calif. at Berkeley: Ph.D., N.C. State Univ.
- Galif, at Berkeley, Ph.J., N.C. State Univ. Norria, Mark A., Adj. Ast, Proto of Mech. & Aero: Engr. B.S., M.S., Ph.D., Va. Polytech, Inst. & St. Univ. Norria, Terry QO, Adj. Prof. of Wood & Paper Sci. B.S., M.S., Ph.D., Univ. of N.C. Chapel Hill. Normood, Karom S. Ast, Prof. of Math. & Sci. Ed. B.S., Cedar Crest Coll.: M.Ed., Kutztow Univ. Nouel, Andrem Francis, Lect. & Acad. Advisor. Coll. of
- Mgmt, B.S., Univ. of N.C. at Wilm .: M.S., N.C. State Univ.
- Univ. Nutter, Susan K., Dir., NCSU Libraries. B.A., Colby Coll.; M.S.L.S., Simmons Coll. Nuttle, Henry Lee Williamson, Prof. of Ind. Engr. & Int. Dir. of Oper. Res. B.S., Dickinson Coll.; Ph.D., Johns Hopkins Univ.
- Hopkins Univ. Nwankwo, Chimalum, Assoc. Prof. of Engl. B.A., Univ. of Nigeria; M.F.A., M.A., Ph.D., Univ. of Texas. Ngehka, Douglas William, Assoc. Prof. of Stat. B.A., Duke Univ. Ph.D., Univ. of Wis. at Madison. Oakley, Keith D., Univ. Devel. Officer. B.S., Campbell

- Univ. Obenchain, Robert L., Adj. Prof. of Stat. B.S., North-western Univ.; Ph.D., Univ. of N.C. at Chapel Hill, Oblinger, Diama G., Adj. Prof. of Crop Science. B.S., M.S., Ph.D., Iowa State Univ.
- Oblinger, James L., Prof. of Food Sci. & Assoc. Dean,
- Obinger, James L., Prof. of Prod Sci. & Assoc. Dean, Dir. of Acad. Aff., Coll. of Agri. & Life Sci. B.A., DePauw Univ.; M.S., Ph.D., Iowa State Univ. O'Brien, Roberta Gail, Assoc. Prof. of Hist. A.B., Meredith Coll.; M.A., Tulane Univ.; Ph.D., Univ. of
- Mcredith Coli, m.a., totale Colored State N.C. at Chapel Hill. O'Brien, Terrance P., Assoc. Prof. of Occup. Ed. B.S., M.S., Old Dominion Univ.; Ph.D., Ohio St. Univ.
- O'Cain, Thomas M., Asst. Football Coach, B.S., Clemson Univ
- Ocko, Jonathan Kevin, Prof. of Hist. B.A., Trinity Coll.; M.A., M.Phil., Ph.D., Yale Univ.

- Ocorr, Jerome H., Univ. Dev. Off, A.B., Middlebury Coll
- Oglesby, Charles L., Counselor, B.A., Univ. of Tex. at Austin; M.A., Univ. of Ky.; Ed.D., N.C. State Univ. O'Grady, Peter, Prof. in Ind. Engr. B.S., Cambridge Univ.: Ph.D., Nottingham Univ
- Oldham, Connience B., Adj. Asst. Prof. of Ind. Engr. B.A., Meredith Coll.; M.S., Ph.D., N.C. State Univ. OU. Heinz Gunter, Prof. of Wood & Paper Sci. & Text.
- Chem, B.S., M.S., Ph.D., Tech, Univ. (Munich, W. Germany)
- Ollis, David F., Dist. Prof. of Chem. Engr. B.S., Calif. Inst. of Tech.; M.S., Northwestern Univ.; Ph.D., Stanford Univ.
- Olson, David John, Adj. Asst. Prof. of Hist. B.A., Hast-ings Coll.; M.A., Univ. of Neb, Olson, Gail I., Asst. Track Coach. B.S., Univ. of III. at
- Champaign. Olson, Neil C., Prof. of Anat., Physiol. Sci. & Radiol. B.S., D.V.M., Univ. of Minn.; Ph.D., Mich. State Univ.
- Oltmans, Arnold W., Asst. Prof. & Ext. Spec. in Econ. & Bus. B.S., M.S., Univ. of Neb.; Ph.D., Univ. of Ill. O'Malley, David M., Res. Asst. Prof. of For. B.A., Univ.
- of Mass.; M.A., Univ. of Mont.; Ph.D., Univ. of Wis.
- O'Neal, John Benjamin, Jr., Prof. of Elect. & Comp. Engr. B.Engr., Ga. Inst. of Tech.; M.Engr., Univ. of S. C.; Ph.D., Univ. of Fla. Opperman, Charlen H., Asst. Prof. in Plant Path. B.S.,
- Ph.D., Univ. of Fla.
- Ormond, Isaac Franklin, III, Lect. in Phys. Ed. B.A.,
- Ormina, Isade Pranktin, III. Dect. in Fnys. Ec. B.A., Univ. of N.C. at Chapel Hill. Oradorff, Paul E., Assoc. Prof. of Microbiol., Path. & Parasit. B.A., Knox Coll.; M.S., Univ. of Montana; Ph.D., Univ. of Minn. at Duluth
- Orr, Miriam Elaine, Asst. Prof. of Eng. B.A., Camp bellsville Coll.; M.A., Univ. of Louisville: Ph.D., Emory Univ
- Ort, Jon Frederick, Prof. of Poul. Sci.; Asst. Dean, Coll. of Agri. & Life Sci. B.S., M.S., Ph.D., Ohio State Univ
- Osborne, Susan S., Assoc. Prof. of Curr. & Instr. B.A., Osborne, Susan S., Assoc. Prof. of Curr. & Instr. D.A., Ohio State Univ.; M.Ed., Ph.D., Univ. of Va. Osburn, Carlton Morris, Prof. of Elect. & Comp. Engr.
- B.S., M.S., Ph.D., Purdue Univ.
- O'Sullivan, Elizabethann, Assoc. Prof. of Pol. Sci. & Pub. Adm. B.A., Dunbarton Coll. of Holy Cross; M.A., Ph.D., Univ. of Md. O'Sullivan, Joan N., Res. Asst. in Elect. & Comp. Engr.
- Osteryoung, Janet G., Prof. & Head of Chem. B.A., Swarthmore Coll.; Ph.D., Calif. Inst. of Tech.
- awartmrore coll. Ph.D., Calif. Inst. of Tech. Okergoong, Robert A., Res. Prof. of Chem. B.S. Ohio Univ, M.S., Ph.D., Univ. of III. *Colo. Latter B.*, Prof. & Head of Soc. & Anth. B.A., Concordia Sen. Calif. M.Div, Concordia Theo. Sem:: M.S., Ph.D., Univ. of Wisa st Madison. Otros. James D., Prof. of Biochem. B.A., Ph.D., Univ. of Calif. at Berkeley.
- Ousley, Christopher S., Lect. in Phys. Ed. B.S., M.A., East Carolina Univ
- Overcash, Michael Ray, Prof. of Chem. Engr. B.S., N.C. State Univ.; M.S., Univ. of New South Wales (Australia); Ph.D., Univ. of Minn.
- training PR.D., Univ. of Minn. Overtom, Margery Frances, Assoc. Prof. of Civil Engr. B.S., M.S., Ph.D., Duke Univ. Owen, Betty C., Dir. of Emerging Issues Forum, A.B., Univ. of Ky.: M.P.H., Univ. of N.C. at Chapel Hill. Owen, Mitchell B., Ext. Spec. for Ag. Ext. Serv. Adm.
- B.S., M.A.G., Clemson Univ. Oxender, Wayne D., Prof. of Food Ani. & Equine Med. B.S., D.V.M., Ph.D., Mich. State Univ.
- Ozisik, Hakan, Adi, Asst. Prof. of Mech. & Aero, Engr. B.S., M.S., Ph.D., N.C. State Uni
- Ozisik, Mehmet Necati, Prof. of Mech. & Aero. Engr. B.S., Ph.D., Univ. of London

- Padilla, Arthur, Asst. to the Chan. & Assoc. Prof. of Bus. Mgmt. B.A., M.A., N.C. State Univ.; Ph.D., Univ. of N.C. at Chapel Hill.
- Paesler, Michael Arthur, Prof. of Phys. B.A., Beloit Coll.:
- Paesirr, Michael Arthur, Prof. of Phys. B.A., Bebiot Coll., M.S., Ph.D. Univ. of Chicage Math. A.B., Univ. of Page, Learne Barry, Assoc Prof. of Math. A.B., Univ. Page, Rodreg L. Assoc. Prof. of Comp. Ani. & Special Spec. Med. B.A., Univ. of Colo: M.S., Georgetown Univ. D.V.M., Colo. St. Univ. Palmour. Hayner, III, Prof. of Mat. Set. & Forgr. B.Cer. E., M.S., Ga Inst. of Tech.; Ph.D. N.C. Sate
- Ilniv
- Palmquist, Raymond B., Prof. & Head of Econ. B.S., Univ. of Colo.; M.S., Ph.D., Univ. of Wash. Pandich, Michael F., Adj. Prof. of Comm. B.S., Syracuse
- Univ
- Panoff, Robert M., Adj. Assoc. Prof. of Physics. B.S., Univ. of Notre Dame: M.A., Ph.D., Wash. Univ. Pantula, Sastry G., Assoc. Prof. of Statistics. B.Stat.
- M.Stat., Indian Stat. Inst.; Ph.D., Iowa St. Univ. Pao, Chio-Ven, Prof. of Math. B.S., Natl Taiwan Univ.; M.S., Kan. State Univ.; Ph.D., Univ. of Pitt.
- Pappenhagen, James D., Asst. Dir. of Housing & Resid. Life, B.A., Mount Union Coll. at Alliance; M.A., Ohio State Univ.
- Pardue, Samuel L., Asst. Prof. of Poul. Sci. B.S. M.S.
- Ph.D., N.C. State Univ. Park, Jac Young, Prof. of Phys. B.S., Seoul Nat'l Univ. (Kores); M.S., Rensselaer Polytech. Inst.; Ph.D.. Univ. of N.C. at Chapel Hill.
- Univ. of N.C. at Chapel Hill. Park, John C., Asst. Prof. in Mat. & Sci. Ed. B.A., Anderson Coll.: M.A., Ph.D., Obio State Univ. Parker, Beulah M., Assoc. Prof. of Entom. B.S., Elixa beth City State Univ.: M.S., Ill. State Univ.; Ph.D Univ of Ill
- Parker, Carol W., Teach. Tech. in Biol. Sci. B.S., Univ. of N.C. at Chapel Hill; M.P.A., N.C. State Univ. Parker, George William, III, Assoc. Prof. of Phys. B.A.,
- Parker, George William, III, Assoc. Prof. of Phys. B.A., Univ. of the South: Ph.D., Univ. of S.C. Parker, Michael L. Asst. Prof. & Ext. Spec. in Hort. Sei. B.S., M.S., Ph.D., Mich. State Univ. Parker, S. Thomas, Prof. of Hist, B.A., Trinity Univ.;
- M.A., Ph.D., Univ. of Calif. at L.A.
- Parkhurst, Carmen Robert, Prof. of Poul. Sci. B.S.,
- Parkhurst, Carmen Robert, Prot. of Poul. Sci. B.S., M.S., Ph.D. Ohio State Univ. Parka, Lee W., Prof. & Head of Microbiol. B.S., Univ. of III: M.S., Ind. Univ.; Ph.D., Univ. of Wash. Parnell, James F., Adj. Assoc. Prof. of Mar., Ear. & Atmos. Sci. B.S., M.S., Ph.D., N.C. State Univ. Parramore, Barbara Mitchell, Prof. of Curr. & Instruc-Parramore, Barbara Mitchell, Prof. of Curr. & Instruc-tion (E.S.).
- tion, A.B., Univ. of N.C. at Greensboro; M.Ed., N.C.
- State Univ.; Ed.D., Duke Univ. Parries, Robert Eugene, Assoc. Dir. of Alumni Rel. B.S., M.Ed., Ed.D., N.C. State Univ.
- Barsons, Gregory N., Asst. Prof. of Chem. Engr. B.A., SUNY (Genesco): Ph.D., N.C. State Univ. Parsons, John E., Asst. Prof. of Biol. & Agri. Engr. B.S., Salisbury State Coll.: M.S., Univ. of S.C.; Ph.D., N.C. State Univ.
- Pasour, Ernest Caleb, Jr., Prof. of Econ. B.S., M.S., N.C.
- State Univ., Ph.D., Mich. State Univ. Pastore, Christopher M., Asst. Prof. in Text. Engr., Chem. & Sci. B.A., LaSalle Univ.; M.S., Ph.D.,
- Chem. & Sci. B.A. Lasonie Univ. eds. Com-Drexel Univ. Patch, Charles E., Assoc. Prof. of Phys. Ed. B.S., State Univ. of N.Y. at Cortland. N.Y. M.S. Univ. of Ore. Patra, Amil L. Adj. Asst. Prof. of Mech. & Aero. Engr.
- B.S., Calcutta Univ. (India); M.S., Ph.D., N.C. State Univ
- Pattee, Harold Edward, Prof. (USDA) of Bot. & Food Pattee, Harold Edward, Prof. (USDA) of Bot. & Food Sci. B.S., Brigham Young Univ; M.S., Utah State Univ; Ph.D., Purdue Univ. Patterson, David T., Adj. Prof. of Crop Sci. & Hort, Sci. B.S., N.C. State Univ; A.M., Ph.D., Dake Univ.

- Patterson, Robert Preston, Prof. of Cron Sci. B.S., M.S., N.C. State Univ.; Ph.D., Cornell Univ. by, Donald E., Assoc. Registrar, B.A., Central Coll.;
- Patty, Donald E., Assoc. Registrar, B.A., Centra, Com., M.Ed. Univ. of Neb.; M.Div., Southeastern Baptist
- Patty, Richard Roland, Prof. & Head of Phys. B.S., Furman Univ : M.A. Vanderhilt Univ : Ph.D. Ohio State Univ.
- State Univ. Paulos. John James. Assoc. Prof. of Elect. & Comp. Engr. B.S., M.S., Ph.D., Mass. Inst. of Tech. Paur. Sandra O., Asst. Prof. of Math. B.S., Univ. of N. Dakots: M.A., Ph.D., Indiana Univ. Pause. Michael, Prof. of Design. B.Arch., M.Arch.,

- Wash. Univ.(Mo.): Ph.D., Mass. Inst. of Tech. Pawlik, Joseph. Adj. Asst. Prof. of Mar., Ear. & Atmos. Sci. B.S., Univ. of Minn.; Ph.D., Scripps Instit. (Univ. of Calif.)
- Univ. of Callt.) Payne, Gary Alfred, Prof. of Plant Path. B.S., N.C. State Univ: M.S., Ph.D., Cornell Univ. Payne, William A., Res. Asst. in Parks, Rec. & Tour.
- Mgmt. B.S., N.C. State Univ. Mgmt. B.S., N.C. State Univ. Peace, Robert Lynn. Assoc. Prof. of Acct. B.S., Penn. State Univ.; M.B.A., N.Y. Univ.; J.D., New York Univ, Law Sch
- Peacock, Charles H., Assoc. Prof. of Crop Sci. B.S., Columbus Coll.; M.S., Clemson Univ.: Ph.D., Univ. of Fla.
- of Fla. Pearce, Douglas K., Prof. & Asst. Head of Econ. & Bus. and Coor. of Grad. Prog. B.A., Univ. of Victoria (Canada); M.A., Ph.D., Univ. of Wis. Pearson, James R., Univ. Dev. Officer. B.S., N.C. State
- Pearson, Richard Gustave, Prof. of Ind. Engr. B.S., M.S.,
- Parson, Richard Custave, Prol. of Ind. Engr. B.S., M.S., Purdue Univ. Ph.D., Carnegie Inst. of Tech. Peedin. Gerald F., Philip Morris Prof. & Ext. Spec. in Crop Sci. B.S., M.S., Ph.D., N.C. State Univ. Peet. Mary Monig. Assoc. Prof. of Hort. Sci. B.A., Hiram Coll.; M.S., Univ. of Wis. at Madison; Ph.D., Construction, Coll.; M.S., Univ. of Wis. at Madison; Ph.D., Construction, Coll.; M.S., Univ. of Wis. at Madison; Ph.D., Construction, Coll.; M.S., Univ. of Wis. at Madison; Ph.D., Construction, Cons Cornell Univ.
- Cornell Univ. Peiffer, Robert L., Jr., Adj. Assoc. Prof., of Microbiol., Path. & Parasit. B.S., D.V.M., Ph.D., Univ. of Minn. Pelissier, Joseph M., Adj. Prof. of Mar., Ear. & Atmos. Sci. B.S., Mich. Tech. Univ.; B.S., Univ. of Wash.:
- M.S., Mich. Tech. Univ.: Ph.D., Univ. of Miami. Penrose. Ann M., Asst. Prof. of Engl. B.A., Franklin & Marshall Coll.; M.A., Georgetown Univ. Ph.D.,
- Marshall Coll.; M.A., Georgetown Univ. Ph.D., Carnegie Mellon Univ. Pepper, William Donald, Res. Asst. (USFS) in For. B.S.F. Auburn Univ. M. P. N.C. State Univ. Peretti, Steven W. Asst. Prof. in Chem. Engr. B.S., Yale Univ. Ph.D., Calif. Inst. of Tech. Perez. Pedro B., Assoc. Div. of Nuc. Engr. B.S., M.S., Perez. Pedro B., Assoc. Div. of Nuc. Engr. B.S., M.S.,
- Univ. of Lowell. Perkins, John Noble, Prof. of Mech. & Aero. Engr. B.S., M.S., Ph.D., Va. Polytech. Inst. & State Univ.
- Perveault, Sally D., Adj. Prof. of Ani. Sci. B.A., Newton Coll.; M.A.T., Brown Univ.; Ph.D., Univ. of Hawaii. Perrin, Richard K., Prof. of Econ. & Bus., B.S., Ph.D.,
- Lours State Univ
- Devras, Harry G., Prof. of Comp. Sci. B.A., Athens Univ.; M.Sc., Leeds Univ. (England); Ph.D., Trinity Coll. of Dublin (Ireland).
- Perry, Jerome John, Prof. of Microbiol, B.S., Penn, State Univ.; Ph.D., Univ. of Tex.
- Perry, Jo Ellen, Lect. of Comp. Sci. B.S., Ph.D., N.C. State Univ
- Perry, Katharine Browne, Prof. of Hort. Sci. & Ext. Agri. Meteor. Spec. B.S., M.S., Ph.D., Penn. State Univ.
- Univ. Perry, Stephanie T., Sr. Res. Assoc., Microbiol., Path. & Parasit. B.S., E. Cen. Okla. State Univ.; Ph.D., Univ. of Tenn. at Oak Ridge. Peters. Barry P., Asst. Prof. of Anat., Physiol. Sci. & Radiol. B.S. (Biochem.), B.S. (Chem.), M.S., Penn.
- State Univ.: Ph.D., Univ. of Mich.

- Peters, David S., Adi, Assoc, Prof. of Zool, B.S., Utah State Univ.; M.S., Ph.D., N.C. State Univ. Peters, William J., Res. Asst. in For. B.A., Indiana
- Univ.: M.S., Univ. of Idaho.
- Peterson, Dean L., Lect. in Phys. Ed. B.S.E., M.S.E., State Univ. of N.Y.
- Peterson, Elmor L., Prof. of Math. B.S., M.S., Ph.D., Carnegie Mellon Univ.
- Peterson, Richard Eric, Assoc. Prof. of Occup. Ed. B.A., Wake Forest Univ.; M.Ed., N.C. State Univ.; Ed.D., W.Va. Univ.
- Peterson, Robert B., Asst. Men's Baskethall Coach. B.A. Univ. of N.C. at Chapel Hill.
- Petitte, James N., Asst. Prof. of Poul. Sci. A.B., Susque-hanna Univ.; M.S., Univ. of Maine; Ph.D., Univ. of Guelph (Canada).
- Petters, Robert B., Asst. Dir. of Music. B.M., Lawrence Petters, Robert B., Asst. Dir. of Music. B.M., Lawrence Coll: M.M., Ph.D., Univ. of Mich. Petters, Robert Michael, Prof. of Ani. Sci. & Gen. B.A., Univ. of Del.; M.S., Ph.D., N.C. State Univ. Pettis, Joyce O., Assoc. Prof. of Engl. B.A., Winston-Salem State Univ.; M.A., E. Carolina Univ.; Ph.D.; Salem State Univ.; M.A., E. Carolina Univ.; Ph.D.;
- Univ. of N.C. at Chapel Hill
- Pettit, Marie H., Counselor, B.S., M.S., N.C. State Univ. Pettus, Kenneth R., Asst. Football Coach. B.A., New
- berry Coll.; M.Ed., Furman Univ.
- Petty. y. Ian T., Asst. Prof. of Microbiol. B.S., Univ. of Manchester; Ph.D., Univ. of London (England).
- Pharr, David Mason, Prof. of Hort, Sci. B.S., M.S., Univ. of Ark.; Ph.D., Univ. of Ill.
- Phillips, Richard B., Adj. Assoc. Prof. of Wood & Paper Sci. B.S., M.S., Ph.D., N.C. State Univ.
- Phillips, Richard E., Prof. & Assoc. Dir. of Coop. Ext. Serv. B.S., M.S., Cornell Univ.; Ph.D., Mich. St.
- Univ. Philpot, Richard M., Adj. Prof. of Toxicol. B.S., Calif. State Coll.; Ph.D., N.C. State Univ. Piegorach, Walter W., Adj. Assoc. Prof. in Stat. A.B., Colgate Univ.; M.S., Ph.D., Cornell Univ.
- Pierce, Christine M., Assoc, Prof. of Phil. A.B., Nyack Coll.; Ph.D., Syracuse Univ. Pierce, Jane E., Adi, Lect. of Comp. Sci. B.A.,
- Smith Coll.; M.S., Queen Mary Coll.; Ph.D., Univ. of Wash.
- Pietrafesa, Leonard Joseph, Prof. & Head of Mar., Earth & Atmos. Sci. B.S., Fairfield Univ.; M.S., Univ. of Chicago; Ph.D., Univ. of Wash.
- Pilkington, Dwain H., Ext. Assoc. Prof. & Ext. Spec. of Food Sci. B.S., Kansas State Coll.; M.S., Ph.D., Oklahoma State Univ.
- Pino, Michael V., Asst. Prof. of Micro., Path. & Parasit. B.S., Univ. of Notre Dame: D.V.M., Colo, St. Univ.; Ph D Univ of Calif at Davis
- Pitman, Ronnie A., Lib., NCSU Libraries, B.A., Univ. of Tex. at Austin; B.A., Univ. of N.M.; M.S.L.S., Univ. of N.C. at Chapel Hill.
- Pittman, Kenneth Bryan, Res. Assoc., Sch. of Design, B.S., Appalachian St. Univ.
- Place, Jeffrey Wayne, Assoc. Prof. of Design. B.S., Duke Univ.: M.Arch., N.C. State Univ.; Ph.D., Univ. of N.C. at Chapel Hill.
- Plummer, Ronald J., Adj. Asst. Prof. of Adult & Comm Coll. Ed. B.A., M.L.S., Univ. of N.C. at Chapel Hill: Ed.D., N.C. State Univ.
- Poindexter, Julius Carl, Jr., Assoc. Prof. of Bus. Mgmt. & Assoc. Dean for Res. B.S., Univ. of Va.; Ph.D., Univ. of N.C. at Chapel Hill.
- Poling, Edward Barclay, Assoc. Prof. of Hort. Sci. B.A., Coll. of William & Mary; M.S., Ph.D., Cornell Univ.
- Pollard, Gary Wayne, Asst. Prof. of Phys. Ed. & Aqua-tics Dir. B.S., Univ. of N.C. at Wilmington: M.A., Univ. of N.C. at Chapel Hill
- Pollock, Kenneth Hugh, Prof. of Stat., Biomath. & Zool. B.Sc., Univ. of Sydney (Australia); M.S., Ph.D., Cornell Univ.

- Pond, Kevin Roy, Assoc, Prof. of Ani, Sci. B.S., Cornell Univ.; M.S., Ph.D., Texas A & M Univ. Pond, Samuel Barber, III, Assoc. Prof. of Psych, B.A.,
- East Carolina Univ.; M.S., Ph.D., Auburn Uni
- Poore, Matthew H., Asst. Prof. & Ext. Spec. of Ani. Sei.
- B.S. M.S., Ph.D., Univ. of Ariz. Pope, Carol A., Asst. Prof. of Curr. & Inst. B.A., High Point Coll.; M.A., N.C. State Univ.; Ed.D., Univ. of Va.
- Popp. James A., Adj. Prof. of Microbiol., Path. & Par asit. D. V. M. Obio State Univ. Ph. D. Univ. of Calif. at Davis.
- Portee, Richard M., Asst. Football Coach. B.S., Eastern
- III. Univ.; M.S., III. State Univ. Porter, George S., Lib., NCSU Libraries, B.S., Univ. of Penn.; M.S., Columbia Univ.
- Porter, Jean Marie, Lib., NCSU Libraries, B.S., M.S., Univ. of Wis. at Madison.
- Porter, Marianetta, Asst. Prof. of Design. B.A., Hamp ton Univ.; M.F.A., Univ. of Mich. Porter, Richard Lawrence, Lect. of Mat. Sci. & Engr.
- B.S., M.Sc., Alfred Univ.; Ph.D., McMaster Univ. at Ontario
- Posey, Martin, Adj. Asst. Prof. of Mar., Ear. & Atmos. Sci. B.A., Univ. of N.C. at Chapel Hill: Ph.D., Univ. of Ore.
- Posthill, John B., Adj. Asst. Prof. of Mat. Sci. & Engr. B.S., Univ. of Calif. at Berkeley; D.Phil., Univ. of
- Oxford (England). Potter, Richard M., Adj. Assoc. Prof. in Mech. & Aero. Engr. B.S., Univ. of Ariz.; M.S., Ph.D., Air Force Inst. of Tech
- Poulton. Bruce Robert, Prof. of Ani. Sci. B.S., M.S., Ph.D., Rutgers Univ.
- Powell, Dillard Martin, Adi, Assoc. Prof. of Text. Mgmt. & Tech. B.S., N.C. State Univ.; M.B.A., J.D., Univ. of N.C. at Chapel Hill.
- Powell, Don W., Adj. Prof. of Anat., Physiol. Sc. & Radiol. B.S., Auburn Univ.; M.D., Med. Coll. of Alabama.
- Powell, Merle A., Jr., Ext. Prof. of Hort. Sci. B.A., Guil ford Coll.; M.L.A., N.C. State Univ.
- ford Coll; M.L.A., N.C. State Univ. Powell, Roger Alten. Assoc. Prof. of Zool. & For. B.A., Carlton Coll.: Ph.D. Univ. of Chicago. Powell, Tony L. Counselor in Tal. Search Prog. B.A., Shaw Univ.: M.Ed. Va. State Univ. Peoo. Prank J. Lib., NCSU Libraries. B.A., Fordham Univ.: M.L.B., State Univ. of N.Y. at Geneseo.
- Prak, Anco Luning, James T. Ryan Prof. of Ind. Engr. & Dir. Off-Campus Engr. Studies-Asheville, Tech-nische Hogeschool, (Delft, The Netherlands); Ph.D., N.C. State Univ.
- Prater, John T., Adj. Assoc. Prof. of Mat. Sci. & Engr.
- B.S., Middlebury Coll., Ph.D., Penn. State Univ. Pressley, James S., Adj. Assoc. Prof. with E.C.U. Coop. Doe. Prog. B.A., M.Ed., Ph.D., Univ. of N.C. at Chapel Hill; M.R.E., S. Seminary (Ky.).
- Pressley, James Venoy, Jr., Assoc. Dir., Craft Cntr., Univ. Stud. Ctr. B.A., N.C. State Univ.
- Preston, Jack, Adj. Prof. of Text. Engr., Chem. & Sci. B.S., Howard Coll.; M.S., Ph.D., Univ. of Ala. Prettyman, Thomas H., Res. Assoc. in Nuc. Engr. B.S.,
- Ph.D., N.C. State Univ.
- Price, George S., Asst. Prof. of Comp. Ani. & Spec. Spe-
- cies Med. B.S., Brown Univ.; D.V.M., Cornell Univ. Price, William Solomon, Jr., Adj. Asst. Prof. of Hist. A.B., Duke univ.; M.A., Ph.D., Univ. of N.C. at Chapel Hill.
- Prichard, Virginia Meade, Assoc. Prof. of For. Lang. & Lit. B.A., Coll. of Wm. & Mary: M.A., Duke Univ. Priestland, Carl H., Adj. Assoc. Prof. of Tex. & App.
- Mgmt. B.S., West, Mich. Univ.; M.A., Amer. Univ. Prioli, Carmine Andrew, Assoc. Prof. & Assoc. Head of Engl. B.A., Suffolk Univ.; M.A., Boston Coll.; Ph.D., State Univ. of N.Y.

- Pritchard, Rute June Assoc. Prof. of Curr. & Instr. A.B. M.Ed., Ph.D., Univ of Mo
- Proctor, Charles Havry, Prof. of Stat. B.A., M.A. Ph.D., Mich. State Univ.
- Protor Dalton Roy Prof of 4 H & Youth Devel & Adult & Comm. Coll Ed & Asst. Dir., Agri. Ext. Ser. B.S. M.Ed. N.C State Univ.; Ed.D., Va. Poly tech Inst. & State Univ
- Proson, Euroth Mart v. Dist. Ext. Dir in Agri Ext. Serv. B.S., Va. Polytech. Inst. & State Univ.; M.S., Va State Coll
- Purmill, Robert C. Adv. Asst. Prof. of For. B.S., Penn State Univ . Ph.D N.C. State Univ.
- Purrington, Suzanne Townsend, Assoc. Prof of Chem. B A . Wheaton Coll . M.A., Radeliffe Coll Ph.D. Harvard Univ
- Purshy, Walter A., Res. Asst. in Crop Sci. B.S., N.C. State Univ
- Purucar, Bobbu Lee Assoc Dir of Summer Sch. Adm.
- B.A. M.S., N.C. State Univ Purguar, Pamila E. Lib & Dir., Tob. Lit. Serv. B.A. M.A. N.C. State Univ.; M.L.S., Univ of N.C. at Chapel Hill.
- Putcha, Mohan S., Prof. of Math. B A. Ph.D. Univ. of Calif at Santa Barbara
- Patnam, Zeph J. Assoc. Dir., Univ. Din. B.A. Mich. State Univ
- On On Sun Lect n For Lang M.S. Lizoning Univ (China)
- Quesenherry, Churles Print, Prof. of Stat. B.S. M.S. Ph.D., Va. Polytech Inst. & State Univ. Ourck, Elizabeth W., Cont. Ed. Spec. in Cont. Ed. & Prof.
- Dev B.A. Appa, State Univ., M.P.A. Trov State Univ
- anhi, Muquarruh A., Asst Prof. of Poul. Sci & Microbiol., Path & Parasit D.V.M., Univ Agri-Ourashi Muon Lavallour (Pakistan); M.S., Univ. Agri. Faisalabad (Pakistan), Ph.D., Cornell Univ
- Radzanski, Zbigmur J., Rev. Assoc. in Engr. Res. Serv. M.S., Ph.D., Tech. Univ. of Wroclaw (Poland).
- Rahman, M. Shamimur, Assoc. Prof. of Civ. Engr. B.S., Muzaffarpur Inst. of Tech. (India); M. Tech. Indian Inst. of Tech.: Ph D. Univ of Calif, at Berkeley
- Rajala, Sarah A., Prof of Elect. & Comp Engr B S. Mich Tech, Univ: M.S. Ph.D., Rice Univ.
- Rakis, Allen Huff Prof. of Ani, Sci. B.S., M.S., Va. Poly. Inst. & State Univ. : Ph.D. Cornell Univ.
- Rah 19h, James A., Adj, Assoc, Prof. of Anat., Physiol Sci. & Radiol, B.S., M.S., Univ. of British Columbia,
- Sei, & Radiol, B.S., M.S., Univ. of British Columbia, Ph.D., Mass. Inst. of Tech. Raman. Sethu, Prof. of Mar., Earth & Atmos Sei B.S. Inst. of Engers (India); M.E., Univ. or Roorkee (India); Ph.D., Colo, St. Univ. at FL Collins. Ramech, Subrammunan, Sr. Researcher in Mat. Sci. & Engr. B.S., Bangalore [Univ., India); Indian Inst. of
- Tech (India): Ph.D. Penn State Univ.
- Ramsau, Robert Todd, Assoc. Prof. of Math. & Under grad, Adm, B.S., Univ. of Wash.; M.S., Ph.D., Univ. of Miam
- Ramsey, Harold Arch, Prof of Ani. Sci. B.S. Kan State Coll.; M.S. Ph D. N C. State Univ. Rand, James Patrick, Assoc. Prof. of Arch. & Asst.
- Dean, Sch of Design, B.Arch, Va. Polytech, Inst. & State Univ.: M.Arch., Univ. of Ore. Randell Scott H., Adj. Assoc Prof. of Anat., Physio. Sci. & Radiol, B.S., SUNY (New Paltz); Ph.D., Johns
- Hopkins Univ
- Ranney, Thomas G., Asst. Prof. of Hort, Sci. B.S., Ohio State Univ.: M.S., Ph.D., Cornell Univ. Raper, Charles David, Jr., Prof. of Soil Sci. B.S., M.S.,
- N.C. State Univ Ph.D., Purdue Univ
- Rasdorf, William John, Assoc. Prof. of Civ. Engr. & Comp. Sci. B.A.E., M.S., Penn. State Univ.; M.S., Ph.D., Carnegie-Mellon Univ.

- Raulston, James C., Prof. of Hort, Sci. & Land, Arch B S. Okla. State Univ.: M.S. Ph.D., Univ of Md Raval. Shishir R., Asst. Prof. of Design. B.Arch., The
- Ravel, Snewir R., Ast, Prof. of Design, B.APCD., The M.S. Univ. (India), M.L.A., Sch. of Planning & Arch. (India); M.S., Ph.D. Univ. of Mich. Rawlings, John Oren, Prof. of Stat. & Gen. B.S., M.S.,
- Univ. of Neb.; Ph.D. N C State Univ Raymond, Arthur Garfield, Jr., Adi, Asst. Prof. of Wood
- & Paper Sci. B.S., N.C. State Un
- Raymond, Dana Gordon, Assoc. Prof. of Design. BFA, Univ of S. Maine M.F.A., Queens Coll at N.Y
- Raynor, Charles Emory, Lect in Phys Ed. B.S., M.Ed., Campbell Univ
- Campbell Univ Rea, Phillp Sanley, Prof. & Head of Parks, Rec. & Tour, Mgrnt, B.S. W. Laberty, State Coll; M.S. Univ, of N. va. Cortland, Red. D. Indiana Univ. *Reagen, Jan D.* Lib at Sch of Design B.A. Wake For, Univ, M.S. Univ of Md. *Reath, Andrews, Assa, Prof. of Phill, & Rel. B.A. Prin eeton Univ: Ph. D. Harrard Univ.*

- Redinbraugh, Margaret G. Asst. Prof. (USDA) of Crop Sci. B.S., M.S. Ph.D., State Univ. of N.Y. at Albany,
- Reed, Sandra M., Assoc. Prof. (USDA) of Crop Sci. B S
- Ph.D., Univ. of Kv Ph.D., Univ. of Kv Reerces, Douglas S., Asst. Prof. of Comp. Sci B.A., Indi ana Univ.; M.S., Univ of Louisville; Ph.D., Penn State Univ
- Regan, John Thomas, Prof. & Dean of Sch. of Design, B. Arch. Auburn Univ.: M Arch., Grad. School of Arch. (England)
- Regan, Thomas Howard, Prof. of Phil A.B., Thiel
- Coll M A., Ph.D. Univ. of Va. Reichardt, Tim M., Lect in Phys. Ed. B.A., San Diego State Univ.; M S., Calif. Poly. State Univ.
- Rid, Jiffry C., Adj. Asst. Prof. of Mar., Earth. & Atmos. Sci. B A. Univ. of Minn. M.A., Univ. of Tex. at Austin: Ph.D. Univ. of Ga. Reid, Paul Nelson, Prof. & Dir. of Soc. Wk. B.A., M.S. W.

- Rend, Pauli Netion, Prof. & Dir, el Soc. Wk. B.A., M.S. W., Univ, el N.C. at Chapel Hill, Ph.D. DhioState Univ Reid, Traciel Venise, Assoc. Prof. of Fol. Sci. & Pub. Adm. B.A. Emery Univ: M. A. Ph.D. Univ. of Va. R. iland, Thoumas IV. Assoc. Prof. of Satt. & Oper Res. B.A. Lewis Univ.: M.A. Bowling: Green State Univ.: M.S. Ph.D. Fla. State Univ Rennm, Alan J. Clin. Asst. Prof. 05 Ed. B.A., Jowa State
- Univ.; M.Ed., Univ. of Ga.; Ed.D., N.C. State Un
- Reiman, Erelyn M., Dir., Stud. Devel, B.A., Va. Poly tech. Inst & State Univ., M Ed., Univ. of Ga.
- Reinert, Richard Allyn, Prof. (USDA) of Plant Path. B.S., Ph.D., Univ of Wis
- Resemant, Arnold, Prof. of Elect. & Comp. Engr. B.S., City Coll. of N.Y. M.S., Brooklyn Coll.; Ph.D., Poly technic Inst. of N.Y.
- Reiter, Lawrence W., Adj. Assoc. Prof. of Zool. A.B., Rockhurst Coll.; Ph.D., Univ. of Kan. Med. Ctr. Renkow, Mitchell Adam, Asst Prof. & Ext. Spec. in Agr.
- & Resou. Econ. B S. Univ. of Calif. at Berkeley: M.S. Univ. of Wise : Ph.D. N.C. State Univ. Reuer, Gunther John Phillip. Prof. of Arch. B.Arch.
- N.C. State Univ .: Ph.D., Freie Universitat (Berlin). Reynolds, Michael Sham, Prof. of Engl. B.A., Rice Univ.: M.A., Univ of N.C. at Chapel Hill; Ph.D. Duke Univ.
- Diske Univ. Reynolds. Stephen P., Assoc Prof. of Phys. B A., Har vard Univ.; M.A. Ph D., Univ.of Calif. at Berkeley. Reynolds Callahan, Andray J., Asat. Dir. of Fin. Aid. B.A., M.P.A., James Madison Univ. Rhoudes, John D., Area Dir. of Stud. Dorm Op. B.A.,
- Willamette Univ
- Rhodes, Donald Robert, Univ Prof. of Elect. & Comp.
- Engr. B.E.E., M.Sc. Ph.D., Ohio State Univ. Rhudy, Stephen C., Lect in Econ, & Bus. B.A., State Univ. of N.Y.; J.D., Duke Univ.

- Rice, Arthur R., Prof. & Head of Land, Arch, B.L.A.,
- Univ. of Ore.; M.L.A., Harvard Univ. Rice, James A., Assoc. Prof. of Zool. & Ext. Spec. in Wildlife, B.A., St. Louis Univ.; M.S., Ph.D., Univ. of Wis. at Madisor
- John M., Ext. Spec. in Biol. & Agri. Engr. B.S., Rice N.C. State Univ. e. Julia E., Dir. of Fin. Aid. B.A., M.Ed., Univ. of
- Rice N.C. at G'boro.
- N.C. at G'boro. Rick, Nancy Baitey, Asst. Prof. of Engl. A.B., M.A., Univ. of N.C. at Chapel Hill, Richard, Mark J., Area Dir. of Athletics. B.S., Clarion Univ.: M.S., Univ. of Fla. Richards, M. D., Assec. Prof. of Occup. Ed. B.S., M.Ed.,
- D.Ed., Penn. State Univ
- Richardson, Daniel Craig, Adj. Assoc. Prof. of Comp. Ani. & Special Spec. Med. B.S., D.V.M., Kan. State
- Univ. Richardson, John G., Ext. Assoc. Prof. Adult & Comm. Coll. Ed. B.S., M.Ed., Ed.D., N.C. State Univ. Richmond, James A., Asst. Prof. (USDA) of For. B.S., N.C. A&T Univ.; B.A., Shaw Univ.; M.S., Ph.D., N.C. State Univ.
- Richter, Carole Sue, Res. Asst. & Teach. Tech. in Micro hiol & Asst to the Coord of the Elect, Micro. Ctr., B.S., Ohio State Univ.
- E.S., Unio State Univ. Ricks, Catherine A., Adj. Assoc. Prof. of Poul. Sci. B.Sc., M.Phil., London Univ.; Ph.D., Mich. State Univ. Riddle, John Marion, Prof. of Hist. A.B., Lenoir Rhyne Coll: M.A., Ph.D., Univ. of N.C. at Chapel Hill,
- Riddle, Philip D., Instr. of Military Sci., Army ROTC
- Frog. Ridgeway, Don Lee, Prof. of Stat. & Phys. B.S., Yal-Univ.; Ph.D., Univ. of Rochester. Rigg. Elizabeth, Teach. Tech. in Phys. B.S., Univ. of Wash.
- Rifki, Fatih A., Assoc. Prof. of Arch. B. Arch., Amer. Univ. of Beirut; M. Arch., Univ. of Ore. Riley, Elizabeth M., Asst. Dir. of Admissions. B.S., N.C.
- State Univ.
- Rion, Jonathan M., Asst. Coach in Athletics. B.A., Winthrop Coll.
- Riordan, Allen James, Assoc. Prof. of Meterol. B.S., M.S., Ph.D., Univ. of Wis.
- Risley, John Stetler, Prof. of Phys. B.S., M.S., Ph.D., Univ. of Wash.
- Risman, Barbara J., Assoc. Prof. of Soc., Anth. & Soc. Wk. B.A., Northwestern Univ.; M.A., Ph.D., Univ. of Wash.
- Ristaino, Jean B., Asst. Prof. of Plant Path. B.S., M.S.,
- Riatamo, Jean B., Asst, Prof. of Piant Path. B.S., M.S., Univ. of Md., Ph.D., Univ. of Califa at Davis. Ritchie, David Frey, Assoc. Prof. of Plant Path. B.A., Goshen Coll.; M.S., Ph.D., Mich. State Univ. Rinew, David V., Asst, Prof. of Poul. Sci. B.S., Univ. of
- N.C. at Chapel Hill; D.V.M., N.C. State Univ.
- N.C. at Chapel Hill; D.Y.M., N.C. State Univ. Riviere, Jim Edmond, Burroughs Wellcome Prof. of Anat. Physiol. Sci. & Radiol. B.S., M.S., Boston Coll.; D.V.M., Ph.D., Purdue Univ. Rizk, Vietor F., Staff Phys. M.D., Cairo Univ.
- Ro, Paul I., Asst. Prof. of Mech. & Aero. Engr. B.S.M.E., Univ. of Minn.; S.M., Ph.D., Mass. Inst. of Tech. Robarne, Wanne Philip, Sr. Res. in Soil Sci. B.S., M.S.,
- Cornell Univ.; Ph.D., Univ. of Wis. at Madison.
- Robbins, Woodrow Ernest, Assoc, Prof. of Comp. Sci B.S., Salisbury State Coll.; M.S. (Gen. Sci.), M.S. (Math.), Ph.D., Syracuse Univ. erson, Homer L., Lect. in Phys. Ed. B.S., M.S.Ed.,
- Robe Texas Tech. Univ.
- Roberts, George W., Prof. & Head of Chem. Engr. B.Che., Cornell Univ.; Sc.D., Mass. Inst. of Tech. Roberts, John Frederick, Prof. of Zool. B.S., Ph.D.,
- Univ. of Ariz.
- Roberts, Malcolm C., Prof. & Head of Food Ani. & Equine Med. B.V.Sc., Univ. of Liverpool; Ph.D., Univ of Bristol.

- Roberts, Stephen D., Prof. & Head of Ind. Engr. B.S.I.E.,
- M.S.I.E., Ph.D., Purdue Univ. Roberts, Thomas C., Asst. Prof. in Phys. Ed. B.A., M.A., Univ. of N.C. at Chapel Hill.
- Robertson, Dominique, Asst. Prof. of Bot. B.S., SUNY (Binghamton); M.S., Univ. of Ore.; Ph.D., Cornell Univ.
- Robertson, H. Douglas, Interinst'l. Adj. Faculty. B.S., Clemson Univ.; M.E., Univ. of S.C.; Ph.D., Univ. of Md
- Robertson, Steven W., Asst. Dir. of Athletics. B.S., Newberry Coll.
- Robinette, Chester Lee, Jr., Assoc. Prof. of Anat., Physiol. Sci. & Radiol. B.S., Ph.D., W. Va. Univ.; D.V.M., Univ. of Ill.
- Robinson, Leslie G., Head Men's Basketball Coach. B.S., N.C. State Univ.; M.S., Western Carolina Univ. Robinson, Mendel Leno, Jr., Assoc. Prof. of Text. & Apparel Mgmt. B.S., M.S., Ed.D., N.C. State Univ.
- Robinson, Samuel L. Lect. in Econ. & Bus. B.S., M.E., N.C. State Univ.
- Robinson, Tracy L., Asst. Prof. of Counselor Ed. B.A., Azusa Pacific Coll.; Ed.M., Ed.D., Harvard Univ.
- hison, Odis Wayne, Prof. of Ani. Sci. & Gen. B.S., Okla, A & M Coll.: M.S., Ph.D., Univ. of Wis.
- Rock, George Calvert, Prof. of Entom. B.S., Bob Jones Univ.; M.S., Va. Polytech. Inst. & State Univ.; Ph.D., Cornell Univ.
- Ph.D., Cornell Univ. Rockness, Joanne W., Prof. of Acet. & Assoc. Dean in Mgmt. B.S., M.B.A., M.A., West. Mich. Univ.; Ph.D., Univ. of N.C. at Chapel Hill, Rodgers, Jacci L., Asst. Prof. of Acet. B.B.A., Wright State Univ.; Ph.D., Univ. of Okla.
- Rodgers, Jerry G., Ext. Spec. in Agri, Comm. B.S., Ark.
- Rodgers, Jerry G. Ext. Spec. in Agri. Comm. B.S., Ark. State Univ.; M.A., Univ. of Mo. Rodman, Robert D., Assoc. Prof. of Comp. Sci. & Ind. Engr. B.A., M.A. (Math.), M.A. (Ling.), Ph.D., Univ. of Calif. at L.A.
- Rodriguez, Jenus, Assoc. Prof. of Math. B.S., Univ. of Puerto Rico; M.A., Ph.D., Univ. of Md. Roe, Richard Michael, Assoc. Prof. of Entom. B.S., M.S.,
- Ph.D., La. State Univ.
- Roe, Simon C., Asst. Prof. of Comp. Ani. & Special Spec. Med. B.S., Univ. of Queensland (Australia); M.S., Univ. of Melbourne (Australia); M.S., Univ. of III.; Ph.D., Univ. of New South Wales (Australia).
- Roer, Robert D., Interinst'l Adj. Faculty in Mar., Earth
- & Atmos. Sci. B.S., Brown Univ.; Ph.D., Duke Univ. Rogers, Brenda H., Adj. Asst. Prof. of Psych. B.A. Univ. of N.C. at Chapel Hill; M.Ed., Ph.D., N.C. State Univ
- Rogers, Richard Alan, Lab. Supervisor, Anat., Physiol. Sci. & Radiol. B.S., Clemson Univ.; M.S., N.C. State Univ
- Rogers, Spencer McMath, Jr., Sr. Engr. Ext. Spec., N.C. Sea Grant Prog. & Civ. Engr. B.S., Univ. of Va.; M.S., Univ. of Fla.
- Rohrbach, Roger P., Prof. of Biol. & Agri. Engr. B.Agri. Engr., Ph.D., Ohio State Univ.
- Roise, Joseph Peter, Assoc. Prof. of For. & Wood & Paper Sei, B.S., S. Conn. St. Coll.; M.S., Colo. St. Univ .: Ph.D., Univ. of Wash.
- Roldan, Luis G., Adj. Prof. of Text. Engr. Chem. & Sci. D.Sc., Univ. of Sevilla.
- Rollins, Yronne B., Assoc. Prof. of For. Lang. & Lit. License, Univ. de Clermont Ferrand (France): M.A., Brigham Young Univ.; Ph.D., Duke Univ. Rooks, Susan D., Researcher in Hort. Sci. B.S., S.W. Mo.
- State Univ.; M.S., Univ. of Ark. Roper, James P., Adj. Asst. Prof. of Text. Engr., Chem. & Sci. B.S., M.S., N.C. State Univ.; M.B.A., Duke Univ.
- Rosch, Joel B., Adj. Asst. Prof. of Pol. Sci. & Pub. Adm. B.A., Hobart Coll.; M.A., Ph.D., Univ. of Wash.

- Rothward Fordersel, Apj, Frier of Mat. Sei, & Evar. A.B. A.M. Frierpiel Univ. Routhert, Julve L. Adj, Peric ef Mat. Sei, & Enger, B.S. Univ, of Chair & Roterkey F.P.D. Correll Univ Rest State (Correll Univ. Restored), State (Correll Univ. ef K.C. et al Greensborn M.F.M. K. State Univ. ef K.C. et al Greensborn M.A.M. S. State Univ. Restored), Starver K. J. H. & Yoth Spece, B.S., Univ. ef K.C. et al Greensborn M.A.M. S. State Univ. B.S. Ph.D. IN: Nate Univ. State Coll. Rest Univ. Greens Med. B.A. Scher B.S. Ph.D. IN: State Univ.
- Regular, Giorge A., Prof of Mat. Sei & Engr. B.S. M.S., Notre Dame Univ: Ph.D. Univ. of Ariz, Runrk, Gregory A., Adj. Asst. Prof. of For. B.S., M.S., Univ. of Mass.; Ph.D. Univ. of Wis.
- Ruhin, Albert Robert, Assoc Prof. of Biol. & Agri, Engr & Ext. Spec. B.A., Univ of Calif at Irvine; M Ed. Ed.D., N C State Unix
- Ruhin Era Redfield, Prof. of Pol. Sei & Pub. Adm. B.A. Goucher Coll.; M.A. Wavne State Univ.; Ph D. Johns Hopkins Univ.
- Ruchte, Willard D., Adj. Lect. in Comp. Sci. B.S., N.C. State Univ.
- Rucker, Jamus Warran Asst. Prof. of Text. Engr. Chem. & Sci. B.S., M.S., Ph.D., N.C. State Univ
- Rudnes, Lawrence Sheldon, Prof. of Engl. B.A., M.A. (Am Hist, & Lit.), M A (Journalism), Ph.D., Mich. State Univ
- Ruffin Cynthia A. Asst Text Lib. B A. N.C. Central Univ.: M.S.L., Univ. of N C at Chapel Hill. Rufty. Rebeen C. Assoc. Prof. of Crop Sci. & Bot. & Plant
- Path, B A., Rutgers Univ. M.S., Ph.D., N C State Univ.
- Univ. Rufty Thomas Witson, Assoc Prof. (USDA) of Crop Set. & Bot B.S., Univ. of N.C. at Chapel Hill: B.S. Rutgers Univ. M.S. Ph.D., N.C. State Univ. Ruggles, Univ. A. Asst, Prof. of Elect & Comp Engr. B.S. M.S., Ph.D., Penn, State Univ.
- Ruiz, Michael Joseph, Adi, Assoc, Prof. of Mech. & Aero Engr. B.S., St. Joseph's Coll.; M.S., Ph.D., Univ of Md
- Md. Rulson, Michael V., Sr. Inst'l Res. Officer: B.S., M.S., Cornell Univ: Ph.D. Univ of Calif. at Berkeley. Rohing, John F. Assoc. Prof. & Str. Spec. of Food Sci. B.S., M.S., Texas A&M Univ: Ph.D., Univ. of Nebraska at Lincoln. Ress. John C., Res Assoc. in Engr. Res Serv. Div B.S., M.S. Calif. Inst. of Tech.
- Russell, Burton Lester, Assoc. Prof. of Comm. B.A., Univ of N. Iowa, M.A., Univ of Iowa: Ph.D., Ohto State Univ.
- Russell, Phillip E., Prof of Mat. Sci & Engr. B.S., Appslachian State Univ., M.S., W. Va. Univ.; Ph.D.,
- Russell, Thomas Lee, Dir of Instr. Telecomm. B.S., State Univ. of N.Y.: M.S. Indiana Univ.
- Univ. of N.Y.: M.S. Indiana Univ. Rust, Jon Paul, Asst. Prof of Text. & Apparel Mgmt. B.S.M E. M.S. Clemson Univ. Rust, Richard R., Adj. Asst. Prof. of Civ. Engr. B S M.Engr. U.S. Mil. Acad; Ph.D. Texas A&M Univ
- Sabata, William T., Prof of Military Sci., Army ROTC Prog
- Sabharwal, Harmohindar Singh, Res. Assoc. in Wood & Paper Sci. B.S., M.S., Ph.D. Dehradun, India
- Sabuis, Ram W., Res, Assoc in Tex, Engr., Chem. & Sci
- Sabuia, Ram W., Res. Assoc in Tex. Engr., Chem. & Sci. B.S., M.S., Ph.D., Univ. of Bombay (India). Sabornu, Edwarrd J. Assoc. Prof. of Curr. & Instr. B.S., M.Ed., Ph.D., Univ. of Va. Sacropoulos, Christos A., Prof. & Head of Arch. B A., Sacropoulos, Christos A., Prof. & Head of Arch. B A.,
- M.A., Iowa State Univ
- sack, Robust Herberg, Prof. of Hist, B.A., Wis, State Univ.; M.A., Ph.D., Univ. of Minn. Safley, Charles D., Assoc. Prof. of Econ. & Bus, B.S., M.S., Univ. of Tenn., Ph.D., Okla, State Univ.

- Safley, Lawson M. Jr., Prof of Biol. & Agri, Engr. B.S., Univ. of Tenn.; M.S., Ph.D., Cornell Univ. Safriet, Kathy H., Dir. of UNC Sea Grant Comm. B.A.
- Univ. of N.C. at Chapel Hill
- Sagan, Hann, Prof. of Math. Ph.D., Univ. of Vienna (Austria)
- Saidla, Debre D. Asst. Prof. of Couns. Ed. B.A., M.A., Saidia, Debie D., Asst. Prof. of Cours. Ed. B.A., M.A. Ph.D., Univ of Md. Salstad, M. Louise, Asst. Prof. of For Lang & Lit B.A.
- Coll of St. Scholastica Duluth: M.A., Stanfo Univ: Ph.D. Univ of Wis, at Madison: M.L.S., Univ of Ariz.
- Univ of Ariz.
 Safter, Manuel L. Jr. Dir of Couns. Div. of Stud. Aff.
 A.B., Duke Univ M.S. Ph.D., N.C. State Univ.
 Sampson, Darid A. Res Asst. in For. B.S., Mich. Tech.
 Univ.: M.S., No. Arizona Univ. Ph.D., Colo. State
- Samuson Herman A. Lect in Econ & Bus, B.S., M.S., N.C State Univ.
- San Julian, Gary J. Adj. Assoc. Prof. of Zool. B.S., W. Va. Univ., M.S. Clemson Univ. Ph.D., Colo. State Univ
- Univ Sanchez, Wendy Lerrn, Res. Assoc., Curr, & Instr. B.S., Carnell Univ: M.Ed., N C. State Univ. Sandtrs, Douglas Charlas, Prof. of Hort, Sci. B.S., Mich State Univ. M.S., Ph.D., Univ. of Minn. Sanders, Timothy H., Prof. (USDA) of Food Sci. B.S.,

- M.S., Auburn Univ. Ph.D. N.C. State Univ. Saus, Ezat T. Assoc. Prof. of Ind. Engr. B.S.I.E., Arya Mehr Univ. of Tech (Iran): M.S.I.E., Ph.D., Purdue Univ
- Sankar, Japannathan, Interinst'l, Adı, Fac, B.E., Univ. of Madras (India): M.Eng., Concordia Univ. (Can
- of Madras (India): M.Eng. Concordia Univ. (Can ada): Ph.D., Lehigh Univ. Sankar, Sabapathy S. Lab. Supv. in Chem. B.Sc. Madurai Univ., (India): M.S., W. Carolina Univ., Ph.D., Univ. of Ga.
- Samus, Philip L., Assoc. Prof. of Anat., Physiol. Sci. and Radiol. B.A., Ph.D., Ohio State univ. Sanoff, Henry, Prof. of Arch. B.Arch., M.Arch., Pratt
- Inst
- Santago, Peter. Adj. Asst. Prof. of Elect. & Comp. Engr. B.S., M.S., Va. Polytech. Inst. & State Univ.: Ph.D. N.C. State Univ.
- Sarount, Frank Dorrance, Prof. of Ani. Sci. B.S. Univ. of
- N. Hamp.; M.S., Ph.D., N.C. State Univ. Sarsour, Hisham N., Res. Asst. in Nuc. Engr. B.S., Columbia Univ.; M.S., Univ. of Wise.; Ph.D., N.C. State Univ
- State Univ. Sasser, Carroll M., Jr., Ext. Spec. in Crop Sci. B.S., Tusculum Coli.; M.S., Univ. of Tenn. Sasser, Preston Eugene, Adj. Assoc. Prof. of Text. Engr. Chem., & Sci. B.S., M.S., Ph.D., N.C. State Univ.
- Sarage, Carla D., Assoc. Prof. of Comp. Sci. B.S., Case West, Reserve Univ.; M.S., Ph.D., Univ. of Ill.
- Savage, Robert Garner, Asst. Dean & Assoc. Prof. of Math. B.S. M.S. N.C. State Univ.
- Sawhney, Man Mohan, Prof of Soc. & Anth. & Assoc. Dean, Coll. of Hum. & Soc. Sci. B.Sc., Central Coll. of Agri., Univ. of Dehli (India): Ph.D., Post Grad. School, New Dehli (India)
- Sawar, Richard Laander, Adj. Prof of Hort, Sci. B.S., Univ. of Maine: Ph.D., Cornell Univ.
- Saurgers, Roby B., Asst. Prof. of Acet. B.S. B.A., Univ. of N.C. at Chapel Hill: M.A., Univ. of S. Fla. Saurna, Vinod K., Prof. of Mar., Ear. & Atmos Sci. B.S.,
- M.S., Agra Univ.; Ph.D., Univ. of Rajasthan. Sauers, Dale Edward, Prof. of Phys. B.A., Univ. of Calif.
- at Berkeley: M.S., Ph.D., Univ. of Wash. Scales, Alice 1. Leet in Occup. Ed. B.S., M.E., N.C.
- State Univ Scandaltos, John G., Distinguished Univ. Prof. of Gen. B.A., Univ. of Va.; M.S., Adelphi Univ.; Ph.D.,
- Univ. of Hawaii.

- Scattergood, Ronald O., Prof. of Mat. Sci. & Engr.
- B.S., Lehigh Univ.; M.S., Sc.D., Mass. Inst. of Tech. Schaffer, Henry Elkin, Prof. of Gen. B.S., Cornell Univ.; M.S., Ph.D., N.C. State Univ. State Univ.
- Scheeter, Stenhen, Prof. of Math. R.A. Antioch Coll -
- M.A., Ph.D., Univ. of Calif. at Berkeley. Schell, Robert J., Adj. Instr. of Mech. & Aero, Engr. B.S.C.E., Asheville-Biltmore Coll., Univ. of Tenn.; M.S., Duke Univ.
- Schetzina, Jan Frederick, Prof. of Phys. & Elect. & Comp. Engr. B.S., Gannon Coll.; M.S., Ph.D., Penn. State Univ.
- Schindler, Anton, Adj. Prof. of Text. Chem., Engr. & Sci. Ph.D., Univ. of Vienna (Austria).
- Schlachter, Alfred Simon, Adj. Assoc. Prof. of Phys. A.B., Univ. of Calif. at Berkeley: M.A., Ph.D., Univ. of Wis at Madison
- Schlaeppi Fernand, Adi Instr. of Text, Engr. Chem & Sci. For. Deg., Kenonales Technikum (Switzer land)
- Schlesinger, Louis, Mineral Dressing Engr. in Min. Res.
- Lab. B.S., M.S., W.Va. Univ. Schmittle, Samuel C., Adj. Assoc. Prof. of Food Ani. & Equine Med. D.V.M., Ohio State Univ.: M.S., Ph.D., Univ. of Ill. at Urbana
- Univ. of III. at Urbana. Schnessein, Thomas John, Lab Supv. in Microbiol. B.S., Univ. of Wis.; M.S., South Dakota State Univ. Schneider, Salty M., Asst. Prof. (USDA) of Plant Path. & Crop Sci. B.S. Ph.D., Univ. of Calif. at Riverside. Schoenberger, Michele M., Adj. Asst. Prof. of For. B.S.,
- Univ. of Wis.: M.S. Oregon State Univ.: Ph.D., N.C. State Univ.
- Schrag, Robert Laurence, Prof. of Comm. B.A., Kalamazoo Coll.; M.A., W. Mich, Univ.; Ph.D., Wayne State Univ
- Schreiner, Anton Franz, Prof. of Chem. B.S., M.S., Univ.
- Schreiner, Anton Pranz, rrol. ot Chem. D.S., m.S., onco. of Detroit Ph.D., Univ. of Ill. Schrimper, Ronald Arthur, Prof. of Econ. & Bus. B.S., M.S., Penn. State Univ. Ph.D., N.C. State Univ. Schroeder, Carol G., Assoc Dir, Caroer Plan. & Pla-cent. B.A., Duke Univ. M.A., N.C. State Univ. Schroeder, Carol G., Assoc Schain Ext. R A.
- Schueler, Robert Alan, Ext. Spec. in Indus. Ext. B.A. Univ. of Kan.; M.A., Duke Univ.; M.Ed., Univ. of N.C. at Chapel Hill: Ph.D., Duke Univ.
- Schulman, Barbara J., Assoc. Prof. of Design, B.S., M.F.A., Kent State Univ.
- Schulman, Michael D., Prof. of Soc. & Anth. B.A., Pom-ona Coll.; M.S., Ph.D., Univ. of Wis. at Madison.
- Schultheis, Jo athan R. Asst. Prof. & Ext. Spec. in Hort Sci. B.S., Mich. State Univ.; M.S., Ph.D., Univ. of Fla.
- Schultz, Arturo E., Asst. Prof. of Civil Engr. B.S., South ern Methodist Univ.; M.S., Ph.D., Univ. of Ill. at Urhana
- Uroana Schwah, Carol A., Ext. Asst. Prof. in Home Ec. & Ext. Spec. Family Resource Mgmt. B.A., S.E. Mo. State Univ; J.D. Univ; of Mo.; LLM, Wash. Univ. Schwahle, Michael L., Asst. Prof. of Soc. & Anth. B.S., Univ, of Wis; M.A., Ph.D., Wash. State Univ. Schwarzf, Steen, J., Assoc. Prof. of Food Sci. B.S., State
- Univ. of N.Y. at Stoney Brook; M.S., Ph.D., Univ. of Wis. at Madiso
- Schwetz, Bernard A., Adj. Prof of Anat., Physiol Sci. & Radiol. B.S., Univ. of Wis. at Madison; D.V.M., Univ. of Minn.; Ph.D., Univ. of Jowa.
- Scotford, Martha, Assoc. Prof. of Graphic Design. B.A., Oberlin Coll.; B.F.A., M.F.A., Yale Univ. Scott, Andre A., Asst. Dir. of Admissions. B.A., N.C.
- State Ilniv
- Scott, Robert W., Adj. Prof. of Adult & Comm. Coll. Ed.
- B.S., N.C. State Univ. Scott, Wendy L. Lib., NCSU Libraries, B.A., Univ. of Central Fla; M.S.L.S., Univ. of N.C. at Chapel Hill.

- Scott, William G., Lab. Supervisor in Comp. Sci. B.S., Penn. State Uni
- Scroggn, Jeffry S., Asst. Prof. of Math. B.S., Ph.D., Univ. of III.
- Seastrunk, Cliff L., Prog. Dir, in Text. Ext. B.S., N.C. State Univ
- State Only. Seater John J. Prof. of Econ & Bus A B. Se M. Ph.D. Brown Univ.
- Secrent, Eliott Russell, Adi, Lect. in Comp. Sci. B.S., N.C. State Univ
- Sederoff, Ronald R. Prof. of For. & Gen. B.A. M.A. Ph.D., Univ. of Calif. at Los Angeles.
- Segerson, Edward C., Adi, Assoc, Prof. of Ani, Sci. B.S., M.S., Memphis State Univ.; Ph.D., N.C. State Univ
- Selgrade, James Francis, Prof. of Math. B.A., Boston Coll.; M.A., Ph.D., Univ. of Wis. Sellon, Debra C., Asat. Prof. of Food Ani. & Eq. Med. D.V.M., La. State Univ.
- Seltmann. Heinz, Prof. (USDA) of Bot. & Crop Sci. B.A.,
- Drew Univ.; M.S., Ph.D., Univ. of Chicago. Semazzi, Frederick H., Assoc. Prof. of Mar., Ear. &
- Atmos. Sci. B.S., M.S., Ph.D., Univ. of Nairobi (Kenya).
- (Kenya). Sencca. Ernest Daris. Head, Botany & Prof., Botany & Soll Sci. B.S., M.S., Va. Polytech. Inst. & State Univ.: Ph.D., N.C. State Univ. Serour. Robert C., Assoc. Prof. of Ed. Ldrahp. & Prog.
- Eval. B.A., Fordham Univ.; M.A., Ph.D., Cornell Univ
- Univ. Sethi, Sarah S., Prog. Coord. at Stud. Ctr. B.A., Fla. St. Univ.; M.Ed., Univ. of Ga. Setzer, C. John, Assoc. Prof. & Assoc. Dept. Head of Chem. Engr. B.Ch.E., M.S., Ph.D., Ohio State Univ.
- Setzer, Sharon M., Lect. in Engl. B.A., Meredith Coll .:
- M.A., N.C. State Univ.; Ph.D., Duke Univ.
- Severin, Laura Ruth, Asst. Prof. in Engl. B.A., Univ. of 10
- Seyam, Abdelfattah M., Asst. Prof. of Tex. & Appar. Mgmt. B.S., M.S., Alexandria Univ. (Egypt); Ph.D., N.C. State Univ.
- C.O. State Univ. Segmour. Sydney K. Adj. Asst. Prof. in Biol. & Agri. Engr. B.S., M.S., Ph.D., N.C. State Univ. Skafer. John M., Dir. of Coliseum Oper. B.S., Univ. of Wyoming: M.S., Ohio Univ.
- Shafer, Steven Ray, Assoc. Prof. (USDA) of Plant Path. & Soil Sci. B.S., M.S., Ohio State Univ.; Ph.D., N.C. State Univ.
- Shannon, Edward A., Lect. in Engl. B.A., Ramapo Coll. of N.J.; M.A., N.C. State Univ
- Shannon, Jack Lynn, Assoc. Prof. of Phys. Ed. & Facili-ties Coor. B.S., M.S., W. Va. Univ.
- Shapkina, Tatjana, Res. Asst. in Biochem. Dipl., Leningrad Nuc. Phy. Inst.
- Sharpe, Barbara E., Asst. Dir. of Fin. Aid. A.B., Allegh eny Coll.
- Shartle, Marybeth B., Res. Asst. in Phys. B.A., Bloomsburg Univ.
- Shaw, Ping-Tung, Asst. Prof. of Mar., Earth, & Atmos. Sci. B.S., National Taiwan Univ.; M.S., Univ. of Rhode Island: Ph.D., Mass. Inst. of Tech. & Woods Hole Ocean, Ins
- Shaw, Wilma J., Lab. Supv. in Chem. B.S., M.S., N.C. State Univ.
- Theodore H., Res. Lect. in For. B.S., La. State Univ.; Ph.D., N.C. State Univ.
- Shearer, Michael, Prof. of Math. B.A., York Univ. (England): M.Sc., Wadham Coll. & Math. Inst. (Eng-land): Ph.D., Oxford Univ. Shearon, Ronald Wilson, Prof. & Int. Asst. Dir. of Adult & Comm. Coll. Ed. B.S., M.S., Ed.D., N.C. State
- Univ
- Sheehan, Susan A., Cont. Ed. Spec., Housing & Res. Life. B.A., Ed. M., State Univ. of N.Y. at Buffalo.

- Sheldon, Brian W. Prof. of Food Sci. & Poultry Sci. B.S., Univ of Dubuque: M.S., N. Mex. Highlands Univ.; Ph.D., Va. Polytech. Inst. & State Univ
- Ph.D., Va. Polyteen, Inst. & State Univ. Shellu, Jamus H., Leet in Elect & Comp Engr. B.A., Oberlin Coll., M.A. Ph.D. Univ. of III. Shellon, Jamus Edwardt, Assoc. Prof. of Soil Sei. B.S., M.S., Univ. of Ky., Ph.U.N.C. State Univ. Sheridum Richard B., Head Football Coach. B.S., M.A.
- Univ. of S.C Sherman, Scott M., Area Dir of Dorm Op. B.S., Univ of
- Wisc., M.A., Eastern Mich. Univ Sherry Barbarn, Asst. Prof. of Microbiol., Path & Para
- sit, B.A., Brown Univ.; Ph.D., Univ of Wis, Shurtukde, Prasad, Res. Asst. in Chem. Engr. B.S. M.S.
- Univ. of Bombay Ph.D., Univ. of Pittsburgh She r Howard In al Assoc. Prof of Plant Path. B S .

- She r. Honord In vid. Assoc. Prof of Plant Path. B.S. Greensboro Coll., M.S., Ph.D. N.C. State Univ. Shih, Jasso C. H. Prof of Poul Sci. B.S., M.S. Nat'l Taiwan Univ., Ph.D. Cornell Univ. Shimerer Fumin Res Prof. & Assoc. Dir. in Mat. Sci. & Engr. B.S., M.S., Nagoya Inst. of Tech., Ph.D. Nagova Univ. (Japan)
- Shirley, Lawrence E. Program Manager, N.C. Solar Center, Industrial Ext. B A. Univ. of N.C at Chapel Hill
- Shoemaker, Paul Bick Prof. of Plant Path. B.S., M.S. Rutgers Univ , Ph D Cornell Un
- Shore, Srott H. Adj Asst. Prof. of Microbiol. B S., Univ of Mich.: Ph.D., Univ. of Wis
- ot Mich. Ph.D., UNV of Wis Shorf, Douglea, Dava, Adj. Prof. of Engl. B.A. Stetson Univ.; M.A., Ph.D. Duke Univ. Showers, William J., Assoc. Prof. of Mar., Earth & Atmos. Sci. B.A., Univ. of Calif. at Santa Barbara. M.S., Univ. of Calif. at Davis: Ph.D., Univ of Hawaii at Manoa
- Shrimer John F., Adj Assoc, Prof. of Phys. B.S., Univ. of the South: M.A., Ph.D. Duke Univ. Shultz, David A., Asst, Prof of Chem B.A., Shippens
- Shultz, David A., Asst, Prof of Chem B.A., Shippens burg Univ: Ph.D. Univ of Texas. Shimon, Ruth M., Asst Prof. of Poul. Sci. B.S. M S Ph.D. Univ. of Minn. at St. Paul, Sub bottom, Jiff M., Ext. Spec. in For. B.S., Univ. of Ill.;
- M.S., Ph.D., N.C State Univ
- Sideritis, Chrysto, Dinitry, Prof. of Parks, Rec. & Tour Memt B.S. Ariz, State Univ. M.A. Ph.D. Univ. of N. Mex.
- Siewert, Charles Edward, Prof. of Nucl Engr & Math.
- B.S., M.S., N.C. State Univ.; Ph.D., Univ. of Mich. mon, Tony W., Adj. Asst. Prof. of Mech. & Aero. Engr. B.S., M.S., Ph.D., N.C. State Univ. Sim
- Sigraldsen, Jean Tilder. Lab Supervisor in Chem. B.A. M.S., N.C. State Univ
- M.S., N.C. State Univ Silber, Robert, Assoc Prof of Math. B.A., Vanderbilt Univ.; M.A., Univ. of Ala.; Ph.D., Clemson Univ.
- Sills, Erie, D., Adi, Asst. Prof of Nucl. Engr. B.S., M.S. N C State Univ
- Silverherg, Lawrence M., Assoc. Prof. of Mech. & Aero Engr. B.S., M.S., Ph.D., Va. Polytech. Inst. & State Univ.
- Silverstein, Juck William, Assoc. Prof. of Math. B.A. Hofstra Univ. M.S. Ph.D., Brown Univ. Simkins, Stephen G., Res. Assoc. in Micro., Path. & Para
- B.A., SUNY at Plattsburgh: M.S., N.C. State Univ
- Simmons, Francis B. Recruiting & Video Coor., Athlet ics. B.A., Furman Univ Simonsen Ingeborg K., Res. Asst., Engr. Res. Simonsen, Sofus Emmelov. Assoc. Prof. of For. Lang
- & Lit. & Asst. to the Dean Teach. Cert. Teachers Coll. of Arhus (Denmark) B.S., Univ. of Arhus (Denmark): M.A., Univ. of N.C. at Chapel Hill: Denmarky, M.A., Univ. of P.C. at Chapel Hill: Ph.D., Univ. of Cunn. Simpson, Billy G., Sr. Engr. Ext. Spec., Ind. Ext. Serv.
- B.S., Mich. State Univ
- Simpson, Melr & Ronald, Ltb., NCSU Libraries, B.A., M.S. Univ. of N.C. at Chapel Hill,

- Singer, Michael F., Prof. of Math. B.A., N. Y. Univ.; M.A., Ph.D., Univ of Calif. at Berkeley
- Singh, Harmohindar, Adj. Assoc. Prof. of Mech. & Aero Engr. B.Sc., M Sc., P.E. College (Chandigarh, India): M S., Ph.D. Wayne State Univ.
- Singh, Phirto, Lab. Supervisor & Dir., X-Ray Crystal. Lab in Chem. B.Sc. Banaras Univ. (India): M.Sc. Agra Univ. (India): M.S., Colo, State Univ.; Ph.D., Univ. of Colo.
- Singh, Rajir Kumar, Sr. Res. Assoc. in Mat. Sci. & Engr. B.S. Jadapur Univ. (India): M.S. Ph.D. N.C. State
- Singh, Rudra Pratay, Ads. Prof. of Wood & Paper Sci B.Sc., M.Sc., Banaras Hindu Univ.; Ph.D., Univ. of Adalaida
- Singlitary, William Currie, Jr., Adj. Instr. in Parks. Rec. & Tour. Mgmt. A.B., Univ. of N.C. at Chapel Hill; M.S. Univ. of III. at Urbana.
- Supers. Thomas D. Prof of Poul Sci. B.A., Calif. State Univ.: M.S., Ph.D., Univ. of Calif, at Davi
- Sisto, Paul Hard-man, Jr., Asst. Prof. (USDA) of Crop Sci. B.A., Princeton Univ., M.A., Columbia Univ.; Ph.D., Cornell Univ
- en.D., Cornell Univ. Sider, Edward Corroll, Prof. of Bot. & Biochem B.S., M.S., Univ. of Md.: Ph D. N.C. State Univ. Sussus, Verme A., Assoc Prof. (USDA) of Crop Sci. B.S., Univ. of Ill.; M.S., Ph.D., N.C. State Univ.
- Sizmore, Ronald K., Interinst'l Adj. Faculty in Mar., Earth & Atmos. So: B.S., Wake Forest Univ.; M.S., Univ. of S C.; Ph.D., Univ. of Md.
- Skapps, Richard W., Wm, Neal Reynolds Prof. of Biol. & Agri. Engr. & Soil Sci. B.S., M.S., Univ. of Ky.: Ph.D., Purdue Univ.
- Skrack Joan M. Res. Asst. in Microb. B.S. M.S. N.C. State Univ.
- Skroch, Woller Arthus, Prof. of Hort, Sci. B.S.Ed., River Falls State Coll.: M.S., Ph.D., Univ. of Wis, Slatta, Richard Wagne, Prof. of Hist, B.A., Pacific Luth-
- eran Univ.; M.A. Portland State Univ.; Ph.D., Univ. of Tex. at Austin. Sleaning, Barrett D., Asst Prof. of Food Ani. & Equi
- Med. B.S., M.S., M.P.V.M., D.V.M., Univ. of Calif. at Davis
- Slocum, Robert W., Adi, Instr. in For. B.S., N.C. State Univ
- Small, Judy Jo., Asst. Prof. of Engl. A.B., Duke Univ. M.A., Univ. of Penn.: Ph.D., Univ. of N.C. at Chapel 14.11
- Smallwood, James Edgar, Prof. of Anat., Physiol. Sci & Radiol. B.S., M.S., D.V.M., Texas A. & M. Univ. Smart. Robert C., Assoc. Prof. of Toxicol. B.S., Sou
- Smart. Robert C., Assoc. Prof. of Toxicol. B theast. Mass. Univ.: Ph.D., Univ. of Mich.
- Smetana, Frederick Otto, Prof. of Mech. Engr. B.M.E. M.S.M.E., N.C. State Univ.: Ph.D., Univ. of S. Calif.
- Smith, Andren W., Asst. Dir. of Frat. & Sor. B.A., N.C.
- State Univ. Smith, Anona P., Lect, in Admin., Minority Recruit
- ment Coord, B.S., Old Dominion Univ ment Corra, B.S., UIG DOMINION UNIV. Smith, Carl Brent, Prof. of Text. Engr., Chem., & Sci. B.S., N.C. State Univ.; Ph.D. Univ. of Fla. Smith, Charles Eugene, Assoc. Prof. of Stat. B.S., Mass. Inst. of Tech.; M.S., Ph.D., Univ. of Chicago.
- Smith, Clarence L., Jr., Lect. & Asst. Dept. Head in Ind. Engr. B.S., N.C. State Univ. Smith, Donald E., Prof. of Zool. & Grad. Adm. B.S.,
- Bloomsburg State Coll.; M.S., Ph.D., Ohio State Univ.
- Smith, Earl C., Lib., NCSU Libraries. B.A., M.S.L.S., Univ. of Tenn.
- Smith, Emelyn Virginia, Lect. in Phys. Ed. B.S., Atlantic Christ, Coll.: M.A., West, Carolina Univ. Smith, Frank James, Prof. of Psych. B.S., M.S., Iowa
- State Univ.; Ph.D., Mich. State Univ.

- Smith, Gary William, Assoc. Prof. of Text. Engr., Cher & Sci. B.S., M.T.T., N.C. State Univ.; Ph.D., Leeds Univ
- Smith, Gilbert Grases, Prof. of For. Lang. & Lit. B.A., Baylor Univ: M.A., Tulane Univ.; Ph.D., Brown Univ
- Smith, Henry Donnell, Adj. Asst. Prof. of For. B.S., Ph.D., N.C. State Univ. Smith, J.C., Assoc. Prof. of Civ. Engr. B.C.E., M.S., N.C.
- State Univ.; Ph.D., Purdue Uni
- Smith, John David, Prof. of Hist, A.B., Baldwin Wallace
- Coll.: A.M., Ph.D., Univ. of Ky. Smith, Lawra L., Res. Asst. in Mat. Sci. & Engr. B.S., M.S., Va. Polytech. Inst. & St. Univ.
- Smith, Lee, Prof. of Engl. & Writer In Resid. B.A., Holline Coll
- Smith, Marjolein V., Adj. Asst. Prof. of Stat. B.S., N.C. State Univ.; M.S., Univ. of Ky.; M.S., Ph.D., N.C. State Univ.
- Smith, Michael C., Teach, Tech, in Phys. B.S., M.S., N.C. State Univ.
- Smith, Nathaniel Waite, III, Res. Asst. & Teach. Tech. in Zool. B.A., Univ. of R.I.
- Smith, Patricia Dams, Handicapped Coord., Stud. Aff. B.A., Univ. of N.C. at Greensboro
- Smith, Peggy L., Lect. in Phy. Ed. B.S., M.Ed., Univ. of S'western La.
- Smith, Rez R., Asst. Prof. in Phys. Ed. B.S., N.C. A & T State Univ.; M.S., N.C. Central Univ. Smith, V. Kerry, Univ. Prof. of Econ. & Bus. A.B., Ph.D.,
- Rutgers Univ. Smith William Adams Jr., Prof. of Ind. Engr. & Cool
- ith, William Adams, Jr., Prof. of Ind. Engr. & Coord. of Adv. Prog. Dev. B.S. U.S. Naval Acad.; M.S., Lehigh Univ.; D.Engr.Sc., N.Y. Univ. ith, William Danid, Assoc. Prof. of Crop Sci. B.S., M.S., Univ. of Fla.; Ph.D., N.C. State Univ.
- Smith, William Dwight, Asst. Prof. of For. B.S., M.S., N.C. State Univ.
- N.O. State Univ. State View Construction of Anat., Physiol. Sci. & Radiol. B.S., M.A., Duke Univ.: D.V.M., N.C. State Univ.: Ph.D., Univ. of N.C. at Chapel Hill. Smoot. America Jean Johannessen, Prof. of Engi. B.A., Eckerd Coll.; Ph.D., Univ. of N.C. at Chapel Hill.
- Smyth, Thomas Jot, Assoc. Prof. of Soil Sci. B.S., Texas Tech. Univ.; M.S., Ph.D., N.C. State Univ.
- Sneed. Ronald Ernest, Prof. of Biol. & Agri, Engr. B.S., Ph.D., N.C. State Univ.
- Snipes, Jeffery Windell, Asst, Football Coach B.A., Furman Univ.
- Snow, Nancy Hill, Asst. Prof. of Comm. B.A., Univ. of N.C. at Greensboro: M.A., Northwestern Univ
- Snyder, Samuel S., Jr. Assoc. Prof. of Paych. A.B., Dartmouth Coll.; M.S., Ph.D., Yale Univ.
- Snyder, Stephen W., Inst. in Mar., Earth & Atmos. Sci. B.S., Tufts Univ.; M.S., Univ. of N.C. at Chapel Hill;
- B.S., Tutie Oniv. 51 S. Diff. of N.C. accurate Inner Ph.D., Univ. of S. Fla. der, Wealey E., Prof. of Elect. & Comp. Engr. B.S.E.E., N.C. State Univ.; M.S.E.E., Ph.D., Univ. Snuder. of Ill. at Urbana.
- Snyder, William H., Adj. Prof. of Mar., Ear. & Atmos. Sci. B.S., M.S., Ph.D., Penn. State Univ. Soloman, Barbara A., Assoc. Dir. of Undergrad. Stud.
- Univ. Undesig. Prog. B.S., City Coll. of N.Y.; B.S., M.S., N.C. State Univ.
- mon, Daniel Lester, Prof. & Head of Stat. B.S., M.S., Ph.D., Fla. State Univ
- naen, Kenneth Alan, Prof. of Entom. B.S., Univ. of So
- R.I.; M.S., Ph.D., Kan. State Univ. Soroos, Marvin Stanley, Prof. & Head of Pol. Sci. & Pub. Adm. A.B., Dartmouth Univ.; M.A., Ph.D., Northwestern Univ
- Sorreil, Furman Yales, Jr., Prof. of Mech. & Aero. Engr. & Mar., Earth & Atmos. Sci. B.S., N.C. State Univ.: M.S., Ph.D., Calif. Inst. of Tech.

- Sosower, Mark Lawrence, Assoc. Prof. of For. Lang. & Lit. A.B., M.A. (Hist.), M.A. (Classics), Univ. of Rochester; Ph.D., N.Y. Univ. Southern, Phillip Sterling, Prof. & Spec.-in-Charge of
- Entom. Ext. B.S., Davidson Coll.; Ph.D., N.C. State Univ.
- Univ. Southward Steve C., Adj. Asst. Prof. of Mech. & Aero. Engr. B.S., M.S., Ph.D., Mich. St. Univ. Soutiere, Edward C., Adj. Asst. Prof. of For. B.S., Univ. of Vt.; M.S., Tex. Tech. Univ.; Ph.D., Univ. of Maine. Sowell, Robert S., Prof. of Biol. & Agri. Engr. & Assoc.
- Dean of Grad. Sch. B.S., Miss. State Univ.; M.S., Kansas State Univ.; Ph.D., N.C. State Univ.;
- Sowinski, Doris A., Lab. Sup. in Biotech. Res. B.S., Univ. of Rhode Island; M.S., Va. Polytech. Inst. & St. Univ.
- Spadaro, Joann. Asst. Prof. of Design. B.F.A., Acad. of Art Coll.; M.F.A., Cranbrook Acad. of Art. Snonton, Donald L. Adi, Assoc. Prof. of Text. & Apparel
- Mgrmt, B.S., Renesselaer Polytech, Inst.; M.S., Ga. Inst. of Tech: Ph.D., Amer. Univ.
- Sparks, Marvin Randolph, Supv. & Sr. Engr. Ext. Spec. in Ind. Ext. Serv. B.S., N.C. State Univ.
- Spaulding, Kathy A., Assoc. Prof. of Anat., Physiol. Sci. & Radiol. D.V.M., Purdue Univ.
- Spears, Jerry Wayne, Prof. of Ani. Sci. B.S., M.S., Univ. of Ky.; Ph.D., Univ. of III.
- Speer, John Alexander, Asst. Prof. of Mar., Earth & Atmos. Sci. B.A., Franklin & Marshall Coll.; M.S., Ph.D., Va. Polytech, Inst. & State Univ.
- Ph.D., Va. Polytech. Inst. & State Univ. Spence, John W., Ad, Asst. Prof. of Phys. B.S., Va. Mil itary Inst.; M.S., Ohio State Univ. Spence, Lois L., Mar. Ed. Spec., U.N.C. Sea Grant Prog. A.B., Mary Baldwin Coll.; M.S., Fla. State Univ.
- Spencer, Mark B., Ext. Spec. & Manager, Ind. Ext. Serv. B.S.E.E., N.C. State Univ
- Spencer, Stephanie L., Assoc. Prof. of Hist. B.A., Oberlin Coll., M.A., Ph.D., Univ. of Mich. Spencer, Suzanuc, Adj. Asst. Prof. of Plant Path. A.B., W. Va. Univ., M.S., Univ. of Del.; Ph.D., N.C. State Univ.
- Spiekermann, Charles E., Asst. Prof. of Mech. & Aero. Engr. B.S., Univ. of Neb.: M.S., Ph.D., Mich. State Univ.
- Sniker, Steven L., Prof. of Gen. B.S., M.S., Ph.D., Univ. of Iowa
- Spires, Hiller A., Asst. Prof. of Curr. & Instr. B.S., Tenn.
- Temple Univ.; I.M.A., Ph.D., Univ. of S.C. Spontak, Richard J., Asst. Prof. of Mat. Sci. & Engr. B.S., Penn. State Univ.; Ph.D., Univ. of Calif at Berkeley.
- Berkeiey. Spoo, Jerry W., Res. Assoc. in Anat., Physio. Sci. & Rad. B.S., D. V.M., Texas A&M Univ. Spooner, Jean Dorothy, Ext. Spec., Biol. & Agri. Engr. B.S., Cornell Univ.: M.S., N.C. State Univ.
- B.S., Cornen Univ. a.S., No. State Univ. Spoorer, William E., Adj. Asst. Prof. of Math & Sci. Ed. B.S., M.S., Ph.D., N.C. State Univ. Sprague, Jerry Ronald, Liaison Geneticist in For. B.S., N.C. State Univ.

- N.C. State Univ. Sprecker, Arnold F., Sr. Res. Assoc. in Mat. Sci. & Engr. B.S., Ph.D., N.C. State Univ. Sprinthall, Norman A., Prof. of Couns. Ed. A.B., M.A., Brown Univ.; Ed.D., Harvard Univ. Spurr, Harvey Weeky, J.F., Ptof. (USD) of Plant Path. B.S., M.S., Mich. State Univ.; Ph.D., Univ. of Wis. Squire, David Roland, Adj. Prof. of Chem. Engr. B.S.,
- S.Methodist Univ.; Ph.D., Rice Univ. St. Clair, Mary B., Asst. Prof. of Toxicol. B.S., St. Law
- rence Univ.; Ph.D., Duke Univ
- Stadelmaier, Hans Heinrich, Prof. of Mat. Sci. & Engr. Diplom.-Physiker (M.S. in Physics), Dr. Rer. Nat. (Sc.D.), Univ. of Stuttgart (Germany).

- Stafford, Thomas Hugh, Jr., Vice Chan, for Stud. Aff. A.B., Davidson Coll. M.S., N.C. State Univ; Ph D Fla. State Univ
- Stalker H. Thomas, Prof. of Crop Sci. B.S., M.S., Univ. of Artz.; Ph.D., Univ. of III. at Urbana. Stallings Anita C., Ex. Dir. of NCSU Ed & Psy Found.
- B.A. Meredith Col.
- Stal ann, Matthias F. M., Assoc. Prof. of Comp. Sci. B.S. M.S. Yale Unis Ph.D. Univ. of Colo. Statuator Clayton Lee, Leet in Multidis, Stud. & Ph.
- & Rel. A B. Univ. of N C. at Chapel Hill. B.D., Yale Univ., M A. Univ. of N C. at Chapel Hill.
- Stanfield, Cynthia H. Res Asat. in Tex. Engr., Chem & Sci B.S. N C. State Univ
- Stanko, Randy J. Res Asst. & Teach. Tech. in Animal Sci. B S., Colo State Univ.; M S., Texas A&M Univ.
- Stan slan, Churles Michael, Ext. Prof. of Ani. Sci B.S. M.S. Penn. State Univ., Ph.D., Okla, State Univ.
- Stol Jennifer, Ex. Dir of Reg. Marine Res. I'NI' Sam Grant Prog. B.A., Wesleyan Univ.; M E.M. Duke
- Steen Daniel R., Lect. & Comp. Coor. in Econ. & Bus B.S., Humboldt State Un
- Steen Harold K., Adj. Asst. Prof. of Hist. B.S.F., M.F. Ph D Univ of Wash
- Sher Muhail Biranoi Assoc Prof. of Elect. & Comp.
- Ster, Michael Bernard Assoc Prof. of Elect. & comp. Engr. B.E., Ph.D. Univ of Queensland. Stefanoki, Lemand A., Assoc, Prof. of Stat. B.S. Univ. of Cu. M.S., Ph.D., Univ. of N.C., Chapel Hill Sten, Allin Fraderick, Prof. of Engl. A.B., M.A. N. Y.
- Univ.: Ph.D., Duke Univ
- Staskal, Eduard O., Prof. of Chem., B.S., Ph.D., Univ of Ill. at Urbana
- Stephan, Da ud Lougl. Ext. Spec. in Entorn. B.S., Cor nel Univ
- Stephenson, Thomas William, Director, Ind Ext &
- App. Res. B.S.M.E., N.C. State Univ Sterms, Charles Edward, Prof. of Anat., Physio. Sci. & Radiol., Coll. of Vet. Med. B.S., D.V.M., M.Sc. Ph D Univ. of Minn.
- Stevens, Jerry B., Prof. of Microbiol., Path & Parasit, B.S., D.V.M., Ph.D., Univ. of Minn, Stevenson, Mark A., Head Gymnastics Coach. B.S.,
- Univ. of Iowa.
- urt, Debra W. Prof. of Pol. Sei, & Pub. Adm. & Ste Dean, Graduate School, B.A. Marquette Univ., M.A., Univ. of Md.; Ph.D. Univ. of N.C. at Chapel
- Hill Stavart, Harald A., Adj. Assoc. Prof. of Wood & Paper Sci. B.S., M.S.F., M.W.T., Univ, of Mich. Stewart, Joan Hinde, Prof. & Head of For. Lang. & Lit B.A., St. Joseph's Coll., W. Phil., Ph.D., Yale Univ Stewart, John G., Lect. in Phys. Ed. B.S., M.A., E.Ky.
- Univ. Stawart, John Stedman, Res. Assoc. Prof. of Mech. &
- Aero, Engr. B.S., Ph.D. N.C. State Univ.
- Stewart, Tony K., Assoc Prof. of Rel. B.A., Western Ky, Univ., A M., Ph.D., Univ. of Chicago. Stewart, William James, Prof. of Comp. Sci. & Grad.
- Stewart, William James, Prof. of Comp. Sci. & Grad. Adm. B.A., M.S., Ph.D., Queen's Univ. (Belfast). Stiff, Let Version, Assoc Prof. of Math. & Sci. Ed. B.S., Univ. of N.C. at Chapel Hill, M.A., Penn. State Univ. M.A., Duke Univ. Ph.D., N.C. State Univ. Science 2010, Control Control Control Control Control Science 2010, Control Control Control Control Control Science 2010, Control Control Control Control Control Control Science 2010, Control Contr
- onw.: m.a., Duke Univ.; Ph.D., N.C. State Univ. Steleiather, Larry F., Prof. of Biol. & Agri. Engr. B.S., Ph.D., N.C. State Univ. Stills, Eric D., Res. Asst. in Nucl. Engr. B.S., M.S., Ph.D., N.C. State Univ.
- Stines, Bill Junior, Asst. Prof of Stat. B.S., M.S. N.C. State Univ.
- Stimer, Rouald Edmin, Prof. of Entom. & Stat. B.S., N.C. State Univ.; Ph.D. Univ. of Calif. at Berkeley. Stitzinger, Ernest Lester, Prof. of Math. B.A., M.A., Temple Univ.; Ph.D., Univ. of Pitt.

- Stoddard, Edward Forrest, Assoc. Prof. of Mar., Earth & Atmos. Sci. A.B., Amherst Coll.; Ph.D. Univ. of Calif. at L.A.
- Stomp, Anni-Maru, Assoc. Prof. of For. B.S., M.S., Univ. of Conn. Ph.D., N.C. State Univ. Stom, Elizabeth A, Prof of Comp. An. & Special Spec
- Med. B.A., Scripps Coll.; M.S., Univ. of Ga.; D.V.M., Univ. of Calif. at Davis.
- Stone, John Randolph, Assoc. Prof. of Civ. Engr. B.A.E. Univ. of Va., M.S.E., Princeton Univ.; M.S., Univ. of S.C. Ph.D., Univ. of Va.
- Stonecypher, Roy Wesley, Adi, Prof. of For. B.S., Ph.D., N.C. State Univ
- N.C. State Univ. Storrs, Jerry J., Res Asst. in Chem. Engr. B.S., Univ. of N.C. in Asheville. Stockopf, Michael K., Prof. & Head of Comp. Ani. & Spec. Species Med. B.S., D.V.M., Colo, State Univ.; Ph.D., Johns Hopkins Univ.
- Strabel, Stevs, Instr. of Aero. Studies, AFROTC Prog Strenkousky, John S., Prof. of Mech. & Aero. Engr. B.S.
- Univ of Va . M.S. Mass Inst of Tech . Ph D. Hniv
- of Va Strickland, Gau G., Staff Phys., Stud. Health Serv. B.S.,
- N.C. State Univ.; M.D., Univ. of N.C. at Chapel Hill. Structurek, Suzanni S., Lib., NCSU Libraries, B.A., Penn, State Univ., M.L.S., Univ. of Pittsburgh, Strugham, Stephen M., Ext Spec. in Entomol. B.S.
- M.A., N.C. State Univ.
- M.A. N.C. State Univ. Strose to, Michael A., Adj. Prof. of Elect. & Comp. Engr B.S. Univ. of N.C. at Chapel Hill: M. Phil., Ph.D. Yale Univ.
- Yale Univ. Stubba, Harriet S., Res. Assoc. Prof. & Dir. in Math & Sci. Ed. B.A., Univ. of Richmond: M.A., Macalester Coll., M.S.T., Univ. of Wisc. Ph.D., Univ. of Minn. Stuber, Charler William, Prof. (USDA) of Gen B.Sc., M.S., Univ. of Neb.; Ph.D., N.C. State Univ.
- M.S., UNIV. OF NED., Ph.D., N.C. State Univ. Stucky, Jon M., Assoc. Prof. of Bot. B.S., M.S., Kan. State Teachers Coll.; Ph.D. Tex. Tech. Univ.
- Starqis, Alfrad E., Asst. Dir. of Music. B.A., M.M. Univ. of S. Fla.; D.M.A., Univ. of Ill. Sugas Charles Wilson, Prof. of Biol. & Agri. Engr. B.S.
- M.S., Ph.D., N.C. State Univ. Sub. Moon Won, Assoc. Prof. of Text. & Apparel Mgmt. B.S., Seoul Nat'l Univ.: M.S., Ph.D., N.C. State
- Sullivan, Craig V., Asst. Prof. of Zool., B.A., Univ. of Mass., Ph.D., Univ. of Wash.
- Sulliran, Gene Antry, Prof. of Crop Sci. B.S., M.S., Ph.D., N.C. State Univ.
- Sullivan, William Taylor, Jr., Res. Asst. in Zool. B.S., N.C. State Univ
- N.C. State Univ Summer, Danil A., Prof. of Econ. & Bus. B.S., Calif. State Polytech, Univ.; M.A., Mich. State Univ.; M.A., Ph.D., Univ. of Chicago. Summer, Susan J., Adj. Asst. Prof. of Chem. B.A., Ph.D., Summer, Susan J., Adj. Asst. Prof. of Chem. B.A., Ph.D.,
- N.C. State Univ
- Sun, Kian Qino, Adj. Asst. Prof. of Mech. & Aero. Engr B.S., Huazhong Univ. (China): M.S., Ph.D., Univ. of Calif. at Berkeley.
- Surh. Gerald D., Assoc. Prof. of Hist. A.B., Univ. of Calif.
- suri, Grate D., Assoc. Prof. of Mist. A.B., Univ. of Calif. at L.A.; M.A., Ph.D., Univ. of Calif. at Berkeley. Suttle. Jimmic Rug. Asst. Vice Chancellor for Univ. Res B.Sc. Presbyterian Coll.; M.A., Duke Univ.; Ph.D., N.C. State Univ.
- Sutton, John C., III, Sr. Engr. Ext. Spec. in Ind. Ext. Serv. & Lect. in Elect. & Comp. Engr. B.S., Va. Military Inst.; M.S., Penn. State Univ.; M.B.A., Univ. of Toledo: Ph.D., Penn. State Univ.
- Sutton, Riki L., Lect. in Phys. Ed. B.S., Memphis State
- Sutton, Riki L., Lect. in Phys. Ed. B.S., Memphis State Univ: M.S., Univ of Ala.
 Sutton, Turner B., Prof. of Plant Path. A.B., Univ. of N.C. at Chapel Hill: M.S. Ph.D., N.C. State Univ. Searo, James H., Prof. of DI Sci. & Pub. Adm. & Dir., M.P.A. Prog. B.A., Univ. of Ky.; M.A., Ph.D., Yale

- Swab, Janice C., Adj. Assoc. Prof. of Bot. B.S., Appa-lachian State Univ.; M.S., Ph.D., Univ. of S.C. Swain, Ronald L., Adj. Asst. Prof. of Adult & Comm. Coll. Ed. B.A., M.Ed., Daquesne Univ.: M.Ed. Univ. of N.C. at Chapel Hill; Ed.D., George Wash. Univ
- Swaisgood, Harold Everett, Wm. Neal Reynolds Prof. of Food Sci. & Biochem, B.S., Ohio State Univ.; Ph.D., Mich. State Univ
- Swallow, William H., Prof. of Stat. A.B., Harvard Univ. M.S., Ph.D. Cornell Univ.
- anson, Clifford R., Assoc. Prof. of Anat., Physiol. Sci. & Radiol. B.S., M.S., D.V.M., Ohio State Univ. Swan
- & Radiol. B.S., M.S., D.Y.M., Ohio State Univ. Sucritael, Kerneth Ray, Prof. of Food Sci. & Biol. & Agri-Engr. & Dir., Ctr. for Asceptic Proc. & Pkg. Stud. B.S., M.S., Ph.D., N.C. State Univ. Swiss, James Edwin, Assoc. Prof. of Pol. Sci. & Pub. Adm. B.A., M.Phil., Ph.D., Yale Univ.
- Switzer, William Lawrence, Assoc. Prof. of Chem. B.S., La. State Univ.: Ph.D., Univ. of Ill.
- Sykes, Edward R., Head. Men's Golf Coach & Asst. Dir. of Athletics. B.S., N.C. State Univ.
- Sylla, Edith Dudley, Prof. of Hist. & Assoc. Dean for Res & Grad. Prog. B.A., Radcliffe; M.A., Ph.D., Har vard Univ.
- Sylvester, John, Jr., Dir., N.C. Japan Center & Lect., School of Hum, & Soc. Sci. B.A., Williams Coll.; B.S., Georgetown Univ
- Szymani, Ryszard, Adj. Prof. of Wood & Paper Sci. M.E., Cell. of Agricul. (Poland): M.S., Univ. of Brit. Columbia (Vancouver); M.S., Ph.D., Univ. of Calif. at Berkeley
- Takeri, Javad, Adj. Asst. Prof. of Ind. Engr. B.S., Tyh-ran Univ.; M.S., W. Mich. Univ.; Ph.D., N.C. State Univ.
- Tai, Kuo-Chung, Prof. of Comp. Sci. B.S., Nat'l Taiwan Univ.; M.S., Ph.D., Cornell Univ. Tam, Thomas Y., Adj. Prof. of Text. Engr., Chem. & Sci.
- B.S., Cheng Kung Univ.; M.S., Ph.D., Ohio Univ
- Tang, Yingchan Edwin, Asst. Prof. of Econ. & Bus. B.A. Yang, Frightman, Past. Froi. of Dech. & Dis. D.A., Natl. Chengchi Univ. (Taiwan): M.S.B.A., Texas Tech. Univ.; Ph.D., Univ. of Texas at Dallas. Tanner, Donald Ray, Jr., Head Baseball Coach. B.S., N.C. State Univ.
- N.C. State Univ. Tanner, James T., Jr., Sr. Min. Dressing Engr. in Min. Res. Lab. B.S., M.S., N.C. State Univ. Tarantini, George Louis, Men's Head Soccer Coach. Tatchell, Kuly C., Assoc. Prol. in Microbiol. B.A., Univ. of Mt.; Ph.D., Ore. State Univ.

- Lloyd Patrick, Assoc. Prof. of Food Ani. & Equine Med. V.M.D., Univ. of Penn
- Med. V. M.D., Univ. of Penn. Tauber, Miokade E. Adj, Assk. Prof. of Mech. & Aero. Engr. B.S., Univ. of Wash: M.S., Stanford Univ. Taylor, David Gong, Sci. B.S., Va. Mil. Inst.: M.S., NC, State Univ. Taylor, Earl Wayne, Prof. of Design & Int. Head of Des. Fund. Prog. B. Arch. N.C. Statu Univ. Taylor, Lauran William, Res. Asst. in Comp. Sci. B.S., Mayor, Lauran William, Res. Asst. in Comp. Sci. B.S., Mayor, Sci. B.S., Sci. B.S., Sci. B.S., Mayor, Sci. B.S., Sci. B.S.,
- N.C. State Univ.
- Taylor, Raymond G., Jr., Prof. and Head of Ed. Ldrshn & Prog. Eval, B.S., Bucknell Univ.; B.D., Episcopal Theo. Sch.; M.S., Ed.D., Univ. of Penn.; M.P.A., Penn. State Univ.; M.B.A., Univ. of S. Maine.
- Tector, John O., Assoc. Prof. of Arch. B.A., St. Bonaven-ture Univ.; B.Arch., Case West. Reserve Univ.; M.App.Sci., Univ. of Waterloo (Canada).
- Teng, Ching Sung, Prof. of Anat., Physiol. Sci. & Radiol. B.S., Tunghai Univ. (Taiwan); M.S., Ph.D., Univ. of
- Tex. at Austin. Teng. Christina T., Adj. Assoc. Prof. of Anat., Physiol. Sci. & Radiol. B.S., Tunghai Univ. (Taiwan); Ph.D., Univ. of Texas. Tesar, Paul. Assoc. Prof. of Arch. Dipl., Technische
- Hochschule Wien: M.Arch., Univ. of Wash.

- Tetro, Mary A., Coor, Univ. Undesig. Prog. B.A., Univ. of Md
- Tharp, Alan Lee, Prof. & Int. Head of Comp. Sci. B.S.S.E., M.S., Ph.D., Northwestern Univ.
- Thaxton, J. Paul. Adj. Prof. of Poul. Sci. B.S., M.S., Miss.
- State Univ.; Ph.D., Univ. of Ga. Thayer, Gordon W., Adj. Prof. of Zoology & Mar. Earth & Atmos. Sci., B.A., Gettysburg Coll.; M.A., Oberlin
- & Atmos. ec., D.A., Gettysourg Coll. 20.A., Gertin Coll., Ph.D., N.C. State Univ. Thayer, Paul W., Prof. of Psych, B.S., U.S. Merch, Mar., Acad.; B.S., Penn. State Univ.; Ph.D., Ohio State
- Theil, Elizabeth C., Univ. Prof. of Biochem, B.S. Cornell Univ.; Ph.D., Columbia Univ.
- Theil, Michael Herbert, Prof. of Text, Engr. Chem. & Sci. A.B., Cornell Univ.; Ph.D., Polytech. Inst. of Brooklyn
- Thies-Sprinthall, Lois, Assoc. Prof. of Curr. & Instr. B.A., Univ. of Iowa; M.A., Univ. of Minn.; Ed.D., Univ. of Northern Colo.
- Thomas. George G., Asst. Dir. of Crafts Ctr. B.S. N.C. State Univ
- Thomas, Judith Fey, Prof. of Bot, & Asst. Dir. of the Phytotron. B.S., Univ. of Nev.; B.A., Princeton Theol. Sem.; M.S., Ph.D., N.C. State Univ.
- Thomas, Richard Joseph, Prof. & Head of Wood & Paper Sci. & Bot. B.S., Penn. State Univ.; M.W.T., N.C. State Univ.; D.F., Duke Univ.; M.W.T., N.C. Thompson. Jon F., Asst. Prof. of Engl. B.A., M.A., Univ.
- Coll. Dublin (Ireland): Ph.D., La. State Univ
- Coll. Dublin (treiand): Ph.D. La. State Univ. Thompson, Marris Neshorn, Assoc Prof of Soc., Anh. E. State State State (Jacobier, Ph.D., Bornson, Randler J., Assoc, Prof of Soc. 8a, Anh. B.A. Princeton Univ.: Ph.D., Univ. of Wash. Thompson, Willier A., Jacobier G. Soc. 8a, Anh. B.A., Parose, Herbert H., Assoc, Prof of Soc. 8a, Anh. B.A., Targ, Herbert H., Assic, Prof of Chem. B.S., Univ. of X.C. at Chapel Hill: Ph.D. Call, Ital. 18t of Tech. Thread, Denald E., Prof of Ana, Physiol. Sci. 8 Radiol. D.Y.M., Partole Univ. M.S., Ph.D., Colo. State

- Univ. Warman, Walter Nebeker Assoc. Prof. of Econ. & Bus. B.S., Utah State Univ.: M.S., Mont. State Univ.: M.A., Ph.D., Univ. of Chicago. Tidteell, John E., Adj. Assoc. Prof. of Civ. Engr. B.E., Wanderbilt Univ., M.S., Ph.D., Univ. of Tenn. Titley, David Romald, Prof. of Phys. B.S., Univ. of N.C.
- at Chapel Hill; M.S., Vanderbilt Univ.; Ph.D., Johns Hopkins Univ.
- Timothy, David Harry, Prof. of Crop Sci., Bot., & Gen. B.S., M.S., Penn, State Univ.; Ph.D., Univ. of Minn,
- Tiwari, Prabhal, Sr. Res. Assoc. in Mat. Sci. & Engr. B.Tech., M.Tech., Indian Instit. of Tech.; Ph.D., N.C. State Univ.
- Toering, Ronald J., Dir. of Music. B.A., Calvin Coll.; M.M., West, Mich. Univ.; D.M.A., Univ. of Cincin nati.
- Tohmaz, Abdul S., Res. Asst. in For. B.S., Wichita State Univ.
- Univ. Tokunaga, Misalo I., Asst. Prof. of For. Lang. & Lit. B.A., Wayo Women's Univ. (Japan); M.A., Ph.D., Univ. of Mich. Tollofoon, Terrner A., Assoc. Prof. of Adult & Comm.
- Coll. Ed. A.B., Ph.D., Univ. of Mich.; M.B.A., Mich. State Univ
- Toman, James M., Asst. Baseball Coach. B.S., N.C. State Univ.
- Univ. Tomasino, Charles, Prof. of Text. Engr., Chem. & Sci. B.S., M.S., Ph.D., Univ. of Pla. Tomaskovic-Dery, Donald T., Assoc. Prof. of Soc. & Anth. B.A., Fordham Univ.: Ph.D., Boston Univ.
- Tombaugh, Larry W., Prof. of For. & Dean, Coll. of For. Resources, B.S., Penn, State Univ.; M.S., Colo. State Univ.; Ph.D., Univ. of Mich.

- Townkuw Mare R. Assoc. Prof. of Micorbiol. Path. & Parasit, & Clinical Immunology, B.A. Knox Coll. M.S. D.V.M., Ph.D. Univ. of III at Urbana
- Tompkins, Wayne A. Prof. of Microbiol., Path. & Para sit, B.S. Mount Allison Univ.: M.A. Univ. of Toronto: Ph.D., Univ. of Wis.
- Tondiur, Yrai G., Adj. Prof. of Wood & Faper Sc. m.o. Ph.D. Free Univ of Brusselt (Beigrum). Tamilie, Alan E., Assoc. Prof. of Tex. Engr., Chem & Sci, B.S., Univ of Kanasz Ph.D., Stanford Univ Toole, William Bell, III, Dean of the Coll. of Human. & Tondeur, Yrasti, Adı, Prof. of Wood & Paper Sci M.S.
- Social Sci & Prof of Engl B A Preshyterian Coll M.A., Ph.D., Vanderbilt Univ.
- Toulikar Susan Margaret Assoc. Prof. of Design, B.A.
- Univ. of Mo at Kan. City: M.F.A., Wash. Univ. Toradi, Charlis C., Adj. Prof. of Chem. B.S., Northwest ern Univ., Ph.D., Iowa State Univ.
- Torgerson R. William, Adj. Asst. Prof. of Comp. Ani. & Spec. Species Med. B.S. Coll. of Redwood. M.S. D.V.M. Unix of Calif. at Davis. mon. Walter W. Adj. Prof. of Psych. B.A., M.A.,
- Ph.D., Univ. of Minn
- Toth, Jr. Stephen J., Evt. Spec. in Ent. B.S. N.C. State univ.: M.S. La Tech. Univ.
- . Shirley R., Adj. Prof. of Microbiol. B.S. Cornell Univ.: M.S., Ph D., Univ. of Wise. Torr
- Towell William Earnest, Adi, Prof. of For. B.S., M.F., Univ. of Mich

- Univ. of Mich. Thermond, J. Kith, Asst. Prof. of Elect & Comp. Engr B.S. Univ. of Mo. M.S. Ph.D. Univ. of Kan. Tarr, Marg Elium E. Lect in Hort. Sci, & Land, Arch. B.A. Oglethorpe Univ. M.L.A. NC. State Univ. Tran., Hierd. Asst. Prof. of Math. B.S. Old Dominion Univ. M.S. Ph.D. Rensselear Polytech. Inst. Trangur., Farrid, Interinst.J. 4dd, Fac. in Elect. & Comp.
- Engr. B.S., Centenary Coll. of La.: M.S., M.S., Ph.D., Univ. of Ky.
- Treaducell, Edward L., Adi, Assoc. Prof. of Biochem. B.S., N.C. A&T State Univ ; M.D., Duke Univ.
- Trevino, Jaimi, Asst. Prof. of Ind. Engr. B.S. Monter-
- rey Tech. (Mexico): M.S., Ph.D., Ga. Inst. of Tech w, Robert James, Jr., Prof. of Elect. & Comp Engr B.E.E., General Motors Inst., M.S.E., Ph.D., Univ. of Mach
- Trimer Neil H. Adv. Lect. in Ind. Engr. B.S. Va. Poly tech Inst. & St. Univ.; M.S., Penn, State Univ.; M.A. Wayne State Univ
- Troast, Kay Michael, Assoc. Prof of Soc., Anth. & Soc. Wk. B.A., Carleton Coll ; M.A., Ph.D., Univ. of Minn
- Troyer, James Richard, Prof. of Bot. B.A., DePauw Univ., M.S., Ohio State Univ.; Ph.D., Columbia
- Trussell, Henry Joel, Prof. of Elect. & Comp. Engr. B.S., Ga. Tech. Univ.: M.S., Fla. State Univ.; Ph.D., Univ. of N May
- Tschacher, Walter G., Asst. Prof. of For. Lang. & Lit. B.A., Univ. of Regensburg, W. Germany: M.A., Univ. of Colo. Ph.D., Univ. of Wise, at Madison. Tvu, Raphael, Adj. Prof. of Elec. & Comp. Engr. B.S.,
- Univ. of Dayton; M.S., Ph.D., Ohio State Univ
- Tucker, Milton R., Adj. Assoc. Prof. of Soil Sci. B.S., N.E. La. Univ.; M.S., Ph.D., Univ. of Ark. Tucker, Paul Arthur, Jr., Prof. of Text. Engr., Chem.
- & Sci, B.S., M.S., Ph.D., N.C. State Univ. Tucker, William Preston, Prof. of Chem. & Asst. Head of Undergrad. Stud. B.S., Wake Forest Univ., M.A., Ph.D., Univ. of N.C. at Chapel Hill.
- Tung, Chi Chao, Prof. of Civ. Engr. & Mar., Earth & Atmos. Sci. B.S., Tung Chi Univ. (Shanghai, China):
- M.S., Ph.D., Univ. of Calif. at Berkeley. Turinsky, Paul J., Prof. of Nucl. Engr. B.S., Univ. of R.I.; M.B.A., Univ. of Pitts.; M.S.E., Ph.D., Univ. of Mich.

- Turlik Iwong, Adi Assoc, Prof. of Mat. Sci. & Engr
- M.S., Ph.D., Tech. Univ. of Wroclaw (Poland). Turnbull, Mariumue Modonna, Coor., Stud. Health Serv. B.S., M.S., Ind. Univ., M.A., Central Mich. Univ.: H.S.D., Ind Univ.
- Turner, Carl Byron, Prof. of Econ. & Bus. B.A., Duke Univ M A Harvard Univ. Ph.D. Duke Univ
- Univ.; M.A., Harvard Univ., Ph.D., Dike Univ Turner, David W., Senior Statistician in Stat. B.S., W. Ill, Univ.; M.S., N.C. State Univ.
- Turner, Lynn Gilbert, Prof. of Food Sci. B.S., M.S., Univ. of Ga.; Ph.D., N.C. State Univ
- Turner, Robert Marcin, Asst. Dean for Student Serv.
- Coll. of Engr. B.S., N.C. State Univ. Turmer, William T. Dir. of Athletics. B.A. Univ. of N.C. at Chapel Hill: M.Ed., Ohio Univ. Turyn, Walter William, Jr., Adj. Leet. in Comp Sci.
- A.B., M.B.A., Duke Univ.
- Tyrzkawska, Krystyna, Res. Assoc. of Anat. Physiol Sei & Radiol M Univ. Maria Curie Sklodavska (Poland) Ph.D., Food Chem, Polytechnic Institute, Lodz (Poland).
- Tyrzkowski, Juliusz K., Adj. Assoe, Prof. of Poul Sei. M.S., Univ. Maria Curie Skłodowska (Poland): Ph.D., Univ. Agri. (Poland).
- Tyler, Pamela, Asst Prof. of Hist, B.S., M.Ed., Ga. Southwestern Coll.; Ph.D., Tulane Univ.
- Tyson, Carolyn C., Coord in Ctr. for Res. in Math & Sci. Ed. B.S., Shaw Univ.
- Ugbaja, Arlene Sumpter, Asst. Dir. Univ. Undesig. Prog. B.A., S.C. State Coll.; M.A., Univ. of W1.
- Uhlinger, Christine, Asst. Prof. of Food Ani. & Equine Med. B.A., Bucknell Univ.; V.M.D., Univ. of Penn.
- Ullrich, David Frederick, Assoc. Prof. of Math. B.S. Rensselaer Polytech. Inst.: M.S., Case West, Reserve
- Univ.; Ph.D., Carnegie Inst. of Tech. Ulmschneider, John E., Lib., NCSU Libraries, B.A., Univ. of Va.; M.S.L.S., Univ. of N.C. at Chapel Hill.
- Underwood, Herbert A., Prof. of Zool, B.A., M.A., Ph.D., Univ. of Tex. at Austin.
- Unger, Steve E., Adj. Assoc. Prof. of Chem. B.S., Va. Polytech. Inst. & State Univ.: M.S., Old Dominion Univ.: Ph.D., Purdue Univ.
- Unroth Claude Richard, Prof. of Hort, Sci. B.S., M.S., Ph.D., Mich. State Univ. Unsworth. John M., Asst. Prof. of Engl. B.A., Amherst.
- Unsucorth. John M., Asst. Prof. of Engl. B.A., Amherst. Coll: M.A. Boston Univ.: Ph.D., Univ. of Va. Upchurch. Jefferson Woodrow. Jr., See. Head., Press. Radio & T.V., Agri. Comm. A.B., Univ. of N.C. at Chapel Hill: M.Ed., N.C. State Univ.
- Upchurch, Robert G., Asst. Prof. (USDA) of Plant Path. B.S., M.S., Ph.D., N.C. State Univ. Uary, Robert Harmon, Ext. Econ. Spec. & Lect. in Econ.
- & Bus, B.S., M. Econ., N.C. State Univ.
- Uyttenhore, Hugo. Adj. Assoc. Prof. of Oper. Res. B.A..
- M.S., Ph.D., State Univ. of N.Y. at Binghamton. Vaden. Shelly L., Asst. Prof. of Comp. Ani. & Spec. Species Med. B.S.A., D.V.M., Univ. of Ga.; Ph.D.. N.C. State Univ
- Valadez, James R., Assoc. Prof. of Adult & Comm. Coll. Ed. B.A., Univ. of Calif. at Santa Cruz; M.A., Univ of Calif. at Los Angeles: Ph.D., Univ. of Calif. at Santa Barbara
- Santa Barbara. Valencia, Asobel M., Dir. of Ctr. for World Environ. B.S., Univ. of Ky.: M.S., Ph.D., Univ. of Fla. Vanbenthuynen, Dan J., Adj. Lect. in Comp. Sci. B.S., Indiana Univ.: M.S., No. III. Univ.
- Van Breeman, Richard B., Asst. Prof. of Chem. B.A.,
- Oberlin Coll.; Ph.D., Johns Hopkins Univ. Van Camp. Sterre D., Assoc. Prof. of Food Ani. and Equine Med. B.S., D.V.M., Univ. of Calif. at Davis.
- Equine Med. B.S., D. V.M., Univ. of Calif. at Davis. Vance, Brian T., Instr. of Naval Sci., NROTC Prog. Vandenbergh, John G., Prof. of Zool, B.A., Montclair State Coll.; M.S., Ohio Univ.; Ph.D., Penn, State Univ.

- Van Den Rout, David Eugene, Res. Asst. Prof. of Elec. & Van Den Lour, David Eugene, Nes. Asst. Frof. of Elec. & Comp. Engr. B.S.E.E., Ph.D., N.C. State Univ.: M.S.E.E., Mass. Inst. of Tech. Vandergr(I, Paul F., Adj. Asst. Prof. in Adult & Comm. Coll. Ed. B.S., Shaw, Univ.: M.A., Univ. of N.C. at
- Coll, Ed. B.S., Shaw Univ.; M.A., Univ. of N.C. at Chapel Hill; Sd.D. N.C. State Univ. VanderLagt, Anthony, Prof. of Elect. & Comp. Engr. B.S., Calvin Coll: B.S.E.E., M.S.E.E., Univ. of Mich.; Ph.D., Univ. of Reading (England). VanderLagt, Marilyn J., Asst. Dr. in Career Plan. & Placement. B.A., Calvin Coll.; M.Ed., Stetson Univ. Vander Walt, William John, Asst. Prof. of Occup. Ed.
- B.A., Montclair State Coll.; M.A., Ph.D., N.C. State
- VanDeVeer, Albert Donald, Prof. of Phil, B.A., Wake Van De Veer, Albert Donald, Prof. of Phil. B.A., Wake Forest Univ.; B.D., Colgate Rochester Divinity School; M.A., Ph.D., Univ. of Chicago. Van Dayn, John Wey, Phillip Morris Prof. of Entom. B.S., M.S., Univ. of Fla.; Ph.D., Clemson Univ.
- Van Dyke, Cecil Gerald, Prof. & Teach. Coor. of Bot. & Plant Path, B.S., E. III. Univ.; M.S., Ph.D., Univ. of TH
- Van Eck, Ngaire W., Coor., Expanded Food & Nutr. Ed. Prog., Home Econ. B.S., Univ. of Otego (New Zea Iand); M.A., Mich. State Univ.; EdD., W. Va. Univ.
- Vasu, Ellen Storey, Assoc. Prof. of Curr. & Instr. A.B., M.A.T. San Diego State Coll.: Ph.D. South. III.
- Vasu, Michael Lee, Assoc. Prof. of Pol. Sci. & Pub. Adm. B.A., M.C.P., Calif. State Univ.; Ph.D., S. Ill. Univ
- Vaughan, George B., Prof. in Adult & Comm. Coll. Ed. B.A., Emory & Henry Coll.; M.S., Radford Coll.; Ph.D., Fla. State Univ.
- Velasquez, Monique, Teach. Tech. in Commun. B.A., N.C. State Univ.
- Vepraskas, Michael John, Assoc. Prof. of Soil Sci. B.S.,
- M.S., Univ. of Wis.; Ph.D., Tex. A&M Univ. Verghese, Kuruvilla, Prof. of Nucl. Engr. B.S., Coll. of Engr. (Trivandrum, Kerala, India); M.S., Ph.D., Iowa State Univ.
- Vess, Robert Jay, Lect, in Mech. & Aero, Engr. B.S., N.C. State Univ
- Vick, Candace Goode, Ext. Assoc. Prof. & Ext. 4-H & Youth Dev. Spec. B.S., M.S., N.C. State Univ .: Re.D., Indiana Univ.
- Vickery, Kenneth Powers, Assoc. Prof. of Hist. B.A., Duke Univ.; Ph.D., Yale Univ. Vincent, Kenneth Steven, Prof. of Hist. B.A., M.A., Ph.D.,
- Univ. of Calif. at Berkeley.
- Viniotis, Joannis, Asst. Prof. of Elec. & Comp. Engr. B.S., Univ. of Patras (Greece); M.S., Ph.D., Univ. of Md
- Vogel, Phyllix Hays, Asst. Dir. of Music. B.M., M.M., D.M.A., Peabody Conserv. of Music. Volk. Richard James. Prof. of Soil Sci. & Hort. Sci. B.S.,
- M.S., Purdue Univ.; Ph.D., N.C. State Univ
- Vouk, Mladen Alan, Assoc. Prof. of Comp. Sci. B.Sc., Ph.D., King's Coll. at Univ. of London; M.Sc., N.C. State Univ.
- Voyksner, Robert D., Adj. Assoc. Prof. in Anat., Physiol Sci. & Radiol. B.S., Canisius Coll.; Ph.D., Univ. of N.C. at Chapel Hill.
- Wages, Dennis Paul, Asst. Prof. of Food Ani. & Equine Med. B.S., D.V.M., Kan. State Univ.: M.S., Iowa State Univ.
- State Univ. Wagger, Michael C., Assoc. Prof. of Soil Sci. B.S., M.S., Univ. of Ky.; Ph.D., Kan. State Univ. Wahl, George Henry, Jr., Prof. of Chem. B.S., Fordham Coll:, M.S., Ph.D., N. Y. Univ.
- Wahls, Harvey Edward, Prof. & Assoc. Head, Ci Engr. & Grad. Administrator. B.S.C.E., M.S.C.E., Ph.D. Northwestern Univ.

- Wainwright, Stephen Andrew, Adi, Prof. of Design, B.S. Duke Univ.; B.A., M.A., Univ. of Cambridge: Ph.D., Univ. of Calif. at Berkeley
- Walberg, Gerald D., Adj. Prof. of Mech. & Aero. Engr. B.S., M.S., Va. Polytech. Inst. & State Univ.; Ph.D., N.C. State Univ
- N.C. State Univ. Walden, Michael Lonard, Prof. of Econ. & Bus. B.A., Univ. of Cincinnati: M.S., Ph.D., Cornell Univ. Waldnogel. Michael G., Ext. Spec. in Entom. B.S., Iona Coll.; M.S., Fordham Univ.; M.S., Penn. State Univ.; Ph.D., N.C. State Univ.
- Walek, Mary Louise, Assoc. Prof. of Soc. & Anth. & Asst.
- Dean. B.A., Ph.D., Univ. of Fla. Walgenbach, James F., Assoc. Prof. of Entom. B.S., M.S., Ph.D., Univ. of Wis., Madison
- M.S., Ph.D., Univ. of Wis., Madison Walker, Cheryl L. Adj. Assoc. Prof. of Toxicol. B.A., Univ. of Colo.; Ph.D., Univ. of Texas. Walker, Donald C., Res. Asst. in Food Sci. B.S., B.A., M.S., N.C. State Univ.
- Walker, Griffin H., Res. Assoc. (USDA) in Crop Sci.
- B.S., Ph.D., Wayne State Univ. Walker, N. William, Assoc. Prof. of Psych. A.B., Ed.M., Ed.D., Rutgers Univ.
- Wall, Gary Eugene, Lect. in Phys. Ed. B.S., M.S., N.C. Central Univ.
- Wall, John Nelson, Jr., Prof. of Engl. & Dir., Scholars' Prog. A.B., Univ. of N.C. at Chapel Hill; A.M., Duke Univ.; M.Div., Episcopal Theol. School; Ph.D., Har vard Univ.
- Wallace, James M., III, Assoc. Prof. of Soc. & Anth. B.S., St. Joseph's Univ.; M.A., Ph.D., Indiana Univ. Wallace, Robert J., Adj. Asst. Prof. of Design. B.A., M.S., N.C. State Univ.
- Wallace, Thomas Michael, Asst. Dir., Univ. Stud. Ctr. B.A., N.C. State Univ.

- B.A., N.C. State Univ. Walts, Dougne, E., Adj. Lett. in Engl. Walts, Goorge H., Prof. of Naval Sci., NROTC Prog. Walter, William Mood, Jr., Prof. (USDA) of Food Sci. B.S., The Citadel: M.S., Ph.D., Univ. of Ga. Walters, Jeffrey R., Prof. of Zool, B.A., West Va., Univ.: Ph.D., Univ. of Chicago.
- Wana. Qingfeng, Res. Assoc. in Elec. & Comp. Engr. B.S., M.S., Shaanxi Microelectronics Inst. (China) Ward, Ann Baker, Lib., NCSU Libraries. B.A., Univ.of
- N.C. at Greensboro, M.A., Appalachian State Univ. Ward, Donn R., Assoc. Prof. of Food Sci. & Spec. in Charge, B.S., M.S., Va. Polytech. Inst. & State Univ.; Ph.D., Tex. A&M Univ
- Ward, Eleania Bailey, Asst. Dir. of Music. B.M.E., Howard Univ.

- Howard Univ. Ward, Mark Alan, Adj, Asst. Prof. of Mech. & Aero. Engr. B.S.M.E., M.S.M.E., Ph.D., N.C. State Univ. Warren, Alice Ann. Asst. Dir of Ont. Eds. & Prof. Dev. B.S. Campbell Coll.; M. Edl, N.C. State Univ. Warren, Martin Roger, J. Prof. of Parks, Rec. & Tour, Mgmt. B.S., Wake Forest Univ. M.S., W. Xa. Univ.; Dr. Rec., Indiana Univ. Inc., Foi B.S. M.S.
- Warren, Stuart L., Assoc. Prof. in, Hort. Sci. B.S., M.S., Univ. of III. at Urbana; Ph.D., N.C. State Univ.
- Waschka, Rodney A., Asst. Prof. of Multidis. Stud. B.M.,
- M.M., D.M.A., Univ. of N. Texas. Washburn, Steven P., Assoc. Prof. of Ani. Sci. B.S., W. Va. Univ.; M.S., Univ. of Wis.; Ph.D., W. Va. Univ.
- Wasik, John Louis, Prof. of Stat. & Psych. B.S., E. Mich. Univ.: M.S., Univ. of Mich.; Ed.D., Fla. State Univ.
- Waters, Rhonda I., Asst. Dir. of Fin. Aid. B.A., Appalach. State Univ
- Waters, William Meade, Jr., Assoc. Prof. of Math. & Sci. Ed. & of Math. B.S., Ky. Wesleyan Coll.; M.A.Ed., Wash. Univ.; M.A., La. State Univ.; Ph.D.. Fla. State Univ.
- Watking Michael W., Instr. Tech. in Phys. B.S., N.C. State Univ.

- Wathnoton, John K. Asst. Coach, B.S., N.C. State Univ.
- Watson, Grald Frances, Jr., Assoc. Prof. of Meteorol. B.S. Penn, State Univ. M.S., Univ. of Chicago, Ph.D., Fla. State Univ.
- Watson, Larry Wayne, Assoc Prof of Math. & Sc. Ed. B.S., N C. State Un v. M M. Univ. of Tenn.; Ed.D. Duke liniv
- Watson Neil A., Ad Assoc Prof of Comp. Ani & Spec Species Med. B.S., F.R.C.S., Guy's Hospital Med School (England).
- Watterson Janus, W., Adj Leet, in Elect. & Comp. Engr. B.S.E. E. N.C. State Univ. M.S.E. Ph.D. Univ. of
- Watts Birnaditti G. Ext Spec., Adult & Comm Coll Ed B.S., Bennett Coll. M.S.H.E. E. Carolina Univ
- Watts Bobby M. Lect in Engl B.S B.A., Appalachian State Univ, M A., N.(State Univ Watts Turzuk Area Dr. in St. Aff. R.S. M.A. Annal
- ach. State Univ
- Wagne, William Wright, Weight Training Coach Wear, David N., Adj Asst Prof. in For. B.A., Univ. of Montana: M.F. Duke Univ. Ph.D., Univ. of Mon tana
- Weathers, Mary A. Dr. of Teacher Ed. B.A., N.C. State Univ.: Ph.D., Univ. of N.C. at Chapel Hill, Winner, Jack N. Mgr. of Nuclear Services
- Webb, Charles D. Adj. Assoc. Prof. of For. B S. M.S. Ph.D., N.C. State I nev
- Wibb, Neil Bringles Adj, Prof. of Food Sci. B.S., W. Va Univ., M.S. Univ. of Ill.; Ph.D., Univ. of Mo.
- Weber, Jerom Hernard, Prof of Crop Sei, & Soil Sei B.S., M.S. Ph.D., Univ. of Minn Webster, William D. Adj Assoc. Prof in Mar. Ear &
- Atmos Sci B S . Univ. of N.C. at Wilmington; M.S. Mich State Univ., Ph D. Texas Tech. Un
- Weedow, John Franklin Sr. Assoc. Athl. Dir. B.S., Univ. of Md
- Weeks, Raymond W., Adj. Leet. in Comp. Sci. B. A., Pan Amer. Univ. M.S., N.C. State Univ. Weeks, Willard Wesley, Prof. of Crop Sci. B.S., M.S.,
- Weeks, Willard Wolta, Prof. of Crop Sei, B S., M.S., Miss, State Univ, Ph.D., Univ. of Ky. Webt., Albert H., Adj. Prof. of Chem. Engr. B.S., M.S., La. State Univ.; Ph.D., Univ. of Tx. Wehner, Todd Crana, Prof. of Hort, Sci. A.B., Univ. of
- Calif. at Berkeley: M.S., Ph.D., Univ. of Wis at Madisor
- Madison, Wordhons, Nicholos C., Researcher & EAL Spec. in Wood & Paper Sc. B.S., M.S., Univ. of Mass. Wright. Regrammod., Asst Prof. in Comp. An & Spec Species Med. & Assoc Dir B.S., DV.M., Kolo, State Univ. M.P., Ph.D., Univ. of Calif. at Davis. Weinstock, David. Asst. Prof. of Microbiol., Path & Parasit. BS. D.V.M., Mich. State Univ., Ph D.
- Cornell Univ.
- Weir, Bruce Spemer, Prof of Stat. & Gen. B.S., Univ. of Canterbury: Ph.D., N.C. State Univ.
- Weir, Robert John, Assoc. Prof. of For. & Dir . Pine Tree
- Improv. Res. Coop. B.S., Univ. of Maine: M.S., Ph.D., N.C. State Univ. Weisberg, Robert H. Adi, Assoc. Prof. of Mar., Earth & Atmos. Sci. B.S., Cornell Univ.; M.S., Ph.D., Univ. of R I
- Weiser, Conrad Walton, Craft Shop Dir., Univ. Stud Ctr. B.A., Univ. of N.C. at Chapel Hill: M.A. Instituto Allende (Mexico).
- Weissinger, Arthur K., Asst. Prof. of Crop Sci. B.S., Univ. of Ala.; Ph.D., N.C. State Univ.
- Welch, Martha M., Assoc. Registrar. B.A., Meredith Coll.
- Wellman, Douglas J., Prof. & Assoc. Dean for Acad. Aff. Coll. of For. Resources. A.B., M.S., Ph.D., Univ. of Mich.
- Wells, Carol Glenn, Adj. Prof. of For. B.S., W.Ky. Univ.; M.S. Univ. of Ky; Ph.D., Univ of Wis.

- Wells Randy Asst Prof of Cron Sci B.S. State Univ of N.Y.: M.S. Univ. of Del. Ph.D. Univ. of Ga.
- Wella, Robert Churles, Prof. of Econ. & Bus, & Assoc. Dean & Dir., N C. Agri. Ext. Serv. B.S., Univ. of Conn.; M.S., Ph.D., Cornell Univ.
- Welsch. Frank. Adj. Prof. of Anat., Physiol. Sci., & Radiol. D.V.M., Freie Univ., Berlin.
- Wenig, Robert E., Assoc. Prof. of Occup. Ed. B.S., M.Ed., Bowling Green State Univ. Ph. D. Ohio State Univ. Wentworth, Thomas R. Prof. of Bot. A.B., Dartmouth Coll. Ph.D., Cornell Univ
- Werner, Dennis Jamis, Prof. & Grad, Adm. of Hort, Sci. B.S. Penn, State Univ. M.S. Ph.D. Mich. State
- Werner, Georgina M., Adj. Prof. of Crop Sci. B.S., Penn. State Univ.; M.S. Ph.D., Mich. State Univ. Wernsman, Earl Allen, William Neal Reynolds Prof. of
- Crop Sci & Gen. B.S., M.S., Univ. of Ill., Ph.D., Purdue Univ
- Purdue Univ. Wertz, Dernita William, Assoc. Prof. of Chem. B.S., Univ. of Md. Ph.D., Univ. of S.C. Wesen, Donald Philip, Ext. Prof. of Ani. Sci. & Coor., Ext. Dairy Husb. B.S., M.S., Wash, State Univ.; Ph.D., Univ. of Wis.
- Wessels, Walter John, Assoc. Prof. of Eron. & Rus. B.A. Grove City Coll.: M A., Ph D. Univ. of Chicage
- West, Harry Carter, Assoc. Prof. of Engl. B.A., Davdson Coll: M.A. Ph.D., Duke Univ. West, Harry G.A., Lect. in Mat. Sci. & Engr. B.S., M.S., Ph.D., N.C. State Univ.
- West, James Priston, Ext. Assoc. Prof., 4 H & Youth
- Dev. & Asst. Dir. of Ext. B.S., N.C. A&T State Univ: M.Ed., Ed.D. N.C State Univ. Westbrook, Bert Whitley, Prof. of Psych. A.B., High
- Point Coll.; M Ed., Univ. of S. C.; Ed.D., Fla, State Univ
- Westbrook, Susan L. Asst. Prof. of Math. & Sci. Ed. B.S. Ph.D. Univ. of Okla.
- Westerman, Philip W., Prof. of Biol. & Agri. Engr. B.S.A.E., M.S.A.E., Ph.D., Univ. of Ky. Westerveld, Willem B., Adj. Assoc. Prof. of Phys. Ph.D.,
- Rijksuniversiteit (Netherlands).
- Weston, William David, Dir of Coop. Ed. B.S., Castleton State Coll.; M.Ed., Boston Univ.; Ph.D., Univ of N.C. at Chapel Hill
- Whangbo, Muuna Huyan, Prof. of Chem. B.Sc., M.Sc. Seoul Nat'l Univ. (S Korea), Ph.D., Queen's Univ (Canada)
- Whatley, Katherine M., Interinst'l Ad), Fac. in Mech. & Aero, Engr. B.S., Wake Forest Univ.; M.A., Ph.D., Duke Univ
- Duke Univ. Wreatley, John Hunter, Assoe, Prof. of Math. & Sci. Ed. B.A. M.A.T., Duke Univ. Ph.D., Ohio State Univ. Wheter, Filasbach Anne, Prof. of Wood & Pager Sci. B.A., Reed Coll.; M.A., Ph.D. S. III, Univ. Wheter Simou John, Asst. Forto, S. M. Univ. Wheter Simou John, Asst. Forto: I of Comp. Ani. & Spe-cial Spec. Med. B.V.S.C., Univ. of Bristol (U.K.). etail Spec. Med. B.V.S.C., Univ. of Bristol (U.K.).

- B.S., Ithaca Coll.
- Whetten, Ross W., Res. Assoc. in For. B.S., Ariz. State Univ.: Ph.D., Vanderbilt Univ.
- Whisenhunt, Danny L., Instr. Coord. in Athletics. B.S., Texas Tech. Univ.
- Whisnant, Richard Austin, Adj. Prof. of Mech. and Aero. Engr. B.S., Ph.D., Ga. Inst. of Tech.
- Whitaere, Michael David, Assoc. Prof. of Food Ani, & Equine Med, & Ani Sci. B.S., M.S., D.V.M., Ohio State Univ.
- Whitaker Thomas Rurton Prof. (11SDA) of Rial & Agri Engr. B.S., M.S., N.C. State Univ.; Ph.D., Ohio State Univ.
- White, Arthur Lee, Assoc. to Vice-Chan, for Univ. Din
- ing, B.S., Cornell Univ. White, James R., Asst. Dir. of Athletics for Market. & Media Rel. B.A., M.B.A., Univ. of Pitts.

- White, Mark W., Assoc. Prof. of Elect. & Comp. Engr. B.S.E.E., Univ. of Neb.; Ph.D., Univ. of Calif. at Berkeley
- White, Richard H., Asst. Prof. of Crop. Sci. B.S., M.S., Auburn Univ.; Ph.D., Va. Polytech. Inst. & St. Univ. White, Robert Ernest, Prof. of Math. B.S., N.III. Univ.;
- M.S., Ph.D., Univ. of Mass.
- White, Wanda C., Asst. Dir. of Fin. Aid. B.A., Shaw Univ
- Whitfill, Craig E., Adj. Assoc. Prof. in Poultry Sci. B.S., Univ. of Texas: M.S. Univ. of Ariz.: Ph.D. Univ. of Texas.
- Teras. Writtow. Lon Weidmer. Prof. of Ani. Sci. B.S., Univ. of Ky.; M.S., Univ. of Fia.: Ph.D., Univ. of Wis. Written, Jerry L. Prof. & Deano I Coll. of Phys. & Math. Sci. B.S., Ph.D., Ga. Inst. of Tech. Wiebe. Eric N., Lect. in Occup. Ed. B.A., Duke Univ.; M.P.D., N.C. State Univ.

- Wilchins. Susan, Assoc. Prof. of Design. B.A., M.S., Indiana Univ.: M.F.A., Univ. of Kans
- Wilds, Albert Auburn, Jr., Min, Chemist, Min, Res, Lab. B.A., Univ. of N.C. at Asheville.
- Wilk, John Clark, Prof. of Ani. Sci. B.S., Kan. State Univ.; M.S., Ph.D., Univ. of Minn

- Univ: M.S., Ph.D., Univ. of Minn. Wilkerson, Gail G., Assoc. Prot. of Crop Sci. B.S., Duke Univ: M.S., Ph.D., Univ. of Fl. Wilkinson, Richard R., Prot of Land. Arch. B.S., Penn.. State Univ: M.L. Arch., Univ. of Mich. Wilky, Joan D., Interinst'l AdJ, Fac. in Mar., Earth & Atmos. Sci. B.S., Duke Univ.: Ph.D., Dalhousile Univ. (Canada).
- Williams Reserved. Asst. Dir. of Housing & Res. Life. B.A., M.S., Miami Univ
- Williams, Charles Kenneth, Adj. Asst. Prof. of Electric. & Comp. Engr. B.S., Ph.D., N.C. State Univ.
- Williams, Claire G., Adj. Asst. Prof. of For. B.S., M.S., Ph.D., N.C. State Univ.
- win: ams, James Oliver, Prof. of Pol. Sci. & Pub. Adv B.S., E. Carolina Univ.; M.A., Ph.D., Univ. of N.C. at Chapel Hill.
- Williams, Joel Lawson, Adj. Assoc. Prof. of Chem. Engr. B.S., M.S., Ph.D., N.C. State Univ.
- B.S., M.S., Ph.D., N.C. State Univ. Williams, Linda Ruth, Lect. & Dir. of Soc. Wk. Field Instruction. B.S.W., N.C. State Univ.; M.S.W., Univ. of N.C. at Chapel Hill.
- Williams, Mary Cameron, Prof. of Engl. B.A., Wellesley Coll.: M.A., Ph.D., Univ. of N.C. at Chapel Hill.
- Williams, Patrick L., Res. Asst. Prof. in Anat., Physiol Sci. & Radiol. B.S., Univ. of Mich.; Ph.D., Northern Ill. Univ.
- Williams, Paul F., Prof. of Acet. B.S.F., W. Va. Univ.; M.B.A., Ph.D., Univ. of N.C. at Chapel Hill. Willis, Candler A., Adj. Lect. in Mat. Sci. & Engr. B.S.,
- N.C. State Univ.: Ph.D., Duke Univ
- William Edward, Dir. of Comp. Oper. & Lect. in Engr. B.S., Ph.D., N.C. State Univ. Willits, Daniel Hoover, Prof. of Biol. & Agri. Engr. B.S.,
- M.S., Univ. of Fla.; Ph.D., Univ. of Ky. Willoughby, Cheryl L., Ext. Spec. in 4-H & Youth Dev. B.A., Wake Forest Univ.; M.F.A., Univ. of Hawaii.
- Wilson, Beth Evelyn, Assoc. Prof. of Parks, Rec. &
- Tour. Mgmt. B.S., M.S., Ph.D., N.C. State Univ. Wilaon, Edward H., Jr., Adj. Asst. Prof. of Adult & Comm. Coll. Ed. A.B., M.A., Univ. of N.C. at Chapel Hill; Ed.D., N.C. State Univ
- Wilson, Jack Wilfred, Prof. of Econ. & Bus. B.B.A.,
- M.A., Ph.D., Univ. of Okia. son, James R., Prof. of Ind. Engr. B.A., Rice Univ.; M.S., Ph.D., Purdue Univ. Wilson
- Wilson, John Henry, Jr., Ext. Prof. of Hort. Sci. & Plant. Path. B.S., Wake Forest Univ.; M.S., N.C. State Univ.
- Wilson, Lorenzo George, Prof. of Hort, Sci. B.S., Cornell Univ.; M.S., Wash, State Univ.; Ph.D., Mich, State Univ

- Wilson, Mark A., Asst. Prof. of Psych. B.A., Warthurg Coll.: M.A., Univ. of Missouri: Ph.D., Ohio State Univ
- Wilson, Richard Ferrol, Prof. (USDA) of Crop Sci. B.Sc., W. III. Univ.; M.Sc., Ph.D., Univ. of III.
- Wilson, Robert A., Res. Asst. in For. B.S., N.C. State
- Wimberley, Ronald C., Prof. of Soc. & Anth. B.A. La.
- rumoerteg, Monaul C., Prof. of Soc. & Anth. B.A., La. Univ. M.S., Fla. State Univ.; Ph.D. Univ. of Tenn. Winchester, Samuel C., Klopman Dist. Prof. of Tex. & Appar. Mgmt. B.S., N.C. State Univ.; M.S., Ph.D., Princeton Univ.
- Wineland, Michael J., Assoc. Prof. of Poul. Sci. & Ext. Spec. B.S., M.S., Ph.D., Univ. of Wis, at Madis
- Winst w. Timothy Clare. Lect. in Phys. Ed. B.S., M.A., E. Carolina Univ.
- Winston, Hubert Melvin, Assoc. Prof. of Chem. Engr. & Asst. Dean for Acad. Aff. B.S., M.S., Ph.D., N.C. State Univ
- State Univ. Witcofski, Richard L., Adj. Prof. of Elec. & Comp. Engr. B.S., Lynchburg Coll.; M.S., Vanderbilt Univ.; Ph.D., Wake Forest Univ.
- Ph.D., Wake Forest Univ. Witherspoon. Anguatus Mether. Assoc. Prov. & Coor., African-Amer. Aff. & Prof. of Bot. B.S., Claffin Coll.: M.S., Ph.D., N.C. State Univ. With. Marg. Ann F., Prof. of For. Lang. & Lit. B.A., Wellesley Coll.: M.A., Univ. of Calif. at Berkeley:
- Ph.D., Harvard Univ.
- Wogalter, Michael S., Asst. Prof. of Psych. B.A., Univ. of Va.; M.A., Univ. of South Fla.; Ph.D., Rice Univ.
- Wohlgenant, Michael K., Prof. of Econ. B.S., M.S., Mont. State Univ.; Ph.D., Univ. of Calif. at Davis. Wolcott, Thomas G., Prof. of Mar., Earth & Atmos. Sci. &
- Zool. B.A., Ph.D., Univ. of Calif. at Riverside. Wolfe, Karin L., Dir. of Acad. Pers., Provost's Off. B.S.,
- M.S., N.C. State Univ
- Wolfram, Walter A., Wm. Friday Dist. Prof. of English. B.A., Wheaton Coll.; M.A., Ph.D., Hartford Semi nary Found.
- Wolkomir, Michelle J., Lect. in English. B.A., Dickinson Coll.: M.A., N.C. State Univ.
- Wollenzien, Paul L., Assoc. Prof. of Biochem. B.S., Univ.
- Wollenzien, Paul L., Assoc. Prof. of Biochem. B.S., Univ. of Wise, Ph.D., Univ. of Calif. at Berkeley. Wollaum, Arthur George, II, Prof. of Soil Sci. & For. B.S., Univ. of Minn.; M.S., Ph.D., Ore. State Univ. Woloahuk, Shelley L., Res. Asst. in Crops Sci. B.S., Univ. of Montana; M.S., Wash. State Univ.
- Wood, Denis, Prof. of Land. Arch. B.A., Case West Reserve Univ.; M.A., Ph.D., Clark Univ.
- Woodard, Joanne G., Asst. Affirm. Action Officer. B.A., Winston-Salem State Univ.; M.A., Univ. of N.C. at Chapel Hill.
- Woodman, James N., Adj. Assoc. Prof. of For. B.S., Univ. of Wash., M.F., Univ. of Calif. at Berkeley; Ph.D., Univ. of Wash.
 Woodram, Eric M., Assoc. Prof. of Soc. & Anth. B.A.,
- Univ. of Houston; M.A., Ph.D., Univ. of Tex. at Austin.
- Woolard, Dwight L., Res. Assoc. in Elec. & Comp. Engr. Ph.D., N.C. State Univ.
- Ph.D., N.C. State Univ. Wooten, Linda W., Leet, in English, B.A., Univ. of N.C. at G'borce, M.A., Univ. of N.C. at Charlotte. Worle, G. Randolph, Adj. Instr. of Parks, Rec. & Tour. Mgmt. B.A., Coll. of Wooster; M.S., W. Virginia
- Worsham, Arch Douglas, Prof. of Crop Sci. B.S., M.S., Univ. of Ga.; Ph.D., N.C. State Univ.
- Worsley, George Lawrence, Jr., Vice-Char Bus, B.S., Univ. of N.C. at Chapel Hill
- Worth, Stephen G., Adj. Lect. of Comp. Sci. B.S., M.S., N.C. State Univ. Wortman, Jimmie Jack, Prof. of Elect. & Comp. Engr.
- B.S., N.C. State Univ.; M.S., Ph.D., Duke Univ. Wright, Charles Gerald, Prof. of Entom. B.S., M.S.,
- Univ. of Md.; Ph.D., N.C. State Univ.

- Wright, Donna Sapp, Teach Tech, in Botany, B.S. M.S. N.C State Univ
- Wynn, Phuil, Jr., Adj. Asst. Prof. of Adult and Comm. Coll. Ed. B A . Univ of Okla ; M Ed. Ed.D. N.C State Unix
- Wann, Johnnut ale a Prof of Cron Sci & Assoc Dean & Dir, B.S. M.S. Ph.D. N.C. State Univ
- Wyrick, Deborah B., Assoc Prof of Engl. B.A., Duke Univ., M.A. N.C. State Univ., Ph.D., Duke Univ
- Xu, Xumb, Res Assoc. in Elec. & Comp. Engr. B.S., M.S. Xian Jiaotong Univ. Ph.D., Southeast Univ (China)
- Yang, Quan En, Res. Assoc. in Microbiol., Path. & Par asit. M.Sc. Peking Union Med Ctr. (China).
- asit, M.Sc., Peking Union Med Cir. (China), Yang, Raymond S, H., Adj. Prof. in Anat. Physiol Sci & Radiol. B S. Natn'l, Taiwan Univ. M.S., Ph.D. N.C. State Univ.
- Yanta, William J. Adj Asst Prof of Mech & Aero. Engr. B S. M S. Univ of Texas: Ph.D. Catholu Univ. of Amer.
- Yellin, Michael A., Adj. Instr. in Land. Arch. B.A., Un v of Md.: M.L.A. N.C. State Univ. Yeleveton Fred H. Ext. Tobacco Spec. in Crop Sci. B.S.
- M.S. N.C. State Univ York, Alun Clariner Prof. of Crop Sci. B.S., M.S., N.C.
- State Univ. Ph D. Univ. of Ill. at Urbana.
- Youngs, A. Hanu I., Asst. Dir, in Housing & Resid. Life B.A. Cairo Univ., M.S., Univ of Kansas.
- B.A. Caro Univ., M.S. Univ of Ransas.
 Young, Clude Thumus, Prof of Food Sci & Crop. Sci.
 B.S. M.S., N.C. State Univ.; Ph.D. Okla. State Univ.
- Young Eric, Prof. of Hort Sci B.A., Miami Univ. Ph.D. Mich. State Univ
- Young, James Herbert, Prof. of Biol. & Agri. Engr. BSAE, MSAE, Univ. of Ky : Ph.D. Okla State
- Young, Margaret Sery Assoc. Prof of Comp. Ani. & Special Spec Med. B.A., Alverno Coll., M.A., Loyola Univ.; Ph.D., Univ. of N C at Chapel Hill.
- Young, Michael J., Res. Asst. in For, B.S., Univ of Wise .: M.S., Va. Polytech Inst. & St. Univ
- June, Va. Polyteen inst. & St. Univ Young, Robert E., Assoc. Prof. of Indus. Engr. B.S., Univ. of Calif. at LA M.S. Ph.D. Purdue Univ.
- Young, Robert Vaughan, Jr., Prof. of Engl. B A. Rollins Coll.; M.Phil Ph.D. Yale Univ
- Yow, Sandra Kau, Women's Head Basketball Coach & Asst. Coord. of Women's Athl. B.S., E. Carolina Univ: M.Ed., Univ. of N.C. at Greensboro. Yu, Nuney Rumor, Lib, NCSU Libraries. B.Ed. Tai
- wan Normal Univ. M.S., Univ. of Ill.

- Yuan, Fuh-Guo Asst Prof. of Mech. & Aero, Engr. B.S.,
- Nat'l Cheng Kung Univ., M.S., Ph.D., Univ. of III. Zartarian, Sarkis M., Adj. Assoc. Prof. of Text. & Apparel Mgmt. B.S., Mass Inst. of Tech.; M.B.A.. Harvard Linux
- Zaslow Sandra A Ext Assoc Prof of Home Econ & Ext Spec. Housing & House Furn. B.A., M.S., Univ. of N.C. at Greensboro: D Ed., N.C. State Univ.
- Zarada, John, Adj Prof. of Phys. B.A., Catholic Univ. of America, M.S. Ph.D. New York Univ.
- Zenn, Shuobung, Res. Asst. Prof. in Stat. B.S., Huazhong Agric, Univ. (China) Ph D., Univ. of Edinburgh (Scotland)
- Zering, Kelly D., Assoc. Prof of Econ & Bus B.S.A., M.S., Univ. of Manttoba (Canada); Ph.D., Univ. of Calif at Davis.
- Zhong, Yaping, Res. Assoc in Chem. Engr. B S., M.S., Zhejiang Univ (China): Ph.D., N.C. State Univ.
- Zhou, Priling, Res. Assoc. in Chem. Engr. B.S. Beiung Inst. of Chem, Engr (China)
- Zia, Llora, Head, Vet Med, Lib, M.A., Univ. of Wash . M.S.L.S., Syracuse Univ
- Zia, Paul Zung Tik, Disting Univ. Prof. of Civ. Engr. B.S.C.E., Nat'l Chiao Tung Univ.; M.S.C.E., Univ of Wash . Ph.D., Univ. of Fla.
- Zikry, Mohammid A. Asst. Prof. in Mech. & Aero. Engr. B.S., Univ of Kansas: M.S., Johns Hopkins
- Engr. B.S., Univ of Kansas: M.S., Johns Hopkins Univ: Ph.D., Univ. of Calif at San Diego. Zimmer, Catherum Asst Prof. of Soc. & Anth. B.A., Univ. of Rochester: M.A., Univ. of N.C. at Chapel
- Zinaraff, Matthew Thomas, Assoc. Prof. of Soc. & Anth. M.S., Va Commonwealth Univ.; Ph.D. Bowling Green State Univ.
- Zorner Paul S., Adj. Assoc. Prof. in Hort. Sci. & Crop Sci. B.S., Lewis & Clark Coll.; Ph.D., Colo. State
- Zorowski, Carl Frank, R. J. Reynolds Prof. & Head of Mech. & Aero, Engr. B.S. M.S., Ph.D., Carnegie Inst. of Tech.
- Zublena Joseph P., Prof. of Soil Sci. & Ext. Spec. in-Charge A.B. M.S. Ph.D. Rutgers Univ. Zuckerman Gilrau Jail Assoc. Prof. of Acet. B.A. State
- Univ. of N.Y at Binghamton: M.E., Ph D., N.C. State Univ.
- Zullo, Victor A., Interinst'l Adj. Faculty in Mar. Earth & Atmos. Sci. A B., M.A., Ph.D., Univ. of Calif. at Berkeley.

- Adams, William McCherney, Prof. Emeritus of Food Ani. & Equine Med. B.S., Penn. State Univ.; V.M.D., M.S., Univ. of Penn. Allen, Alezander Vastine, Ext. Prof. Emeritus of Ani. Sci. B.S., Va. Polytech. Inst.; M.S., N.C. State Univ.
- Allgood, James Glenn, Ext. Assoc. Prof. Emeritus of Econ. B.S., M.S., N.C. State Univ.
- Allison, Richard C., Ext. Assoc. Prof. Emeritus of Wood
- & Paper Sci. B.S., M.F., Penn. State Univ. Alwarez, Raul Eduardo, Prof. Emeritus of Ind. Engr. Dipl, in C.E., Univ. of Buenos Aires; M.S., N.C. State Univ.
- State Univ. Amein, Michael, Prof. Emeritus of Civ. Engr. Sci. B.S., Stanford Univ.: M.S., Ph.D., Cornell Univ. Anderson. Charles. Edward, Prof. Emeritus of Mar., Earth & Atmos. Sci. B.S., Lincoln Univ.; M.S., Poly tech, Inst. of Brooklyn: Ph.D., Mass. Inst. of Tech
- Anderson, Clifton A., Henry A. Foscue Prof. Emeritus of Furn. Manufact. & Mgmt. B.S.E.E., A.B., Univ. of S. Dakota; M.S., Penn. State Univ.; Ph.D., Ohio State Univ.
- Anderson, Donald Benton, Prof. Emeritus of Bot. B.A., B.S.Ed., M.A., Ph.D., Ohio State Univ. Andreuse, Walter Glenn, Ext. Prof. Emeritus of Poul.
- Sci. B.S., N.C. State Univ.; M.S., Ed.D., Cornell Univ.
- Univ. Apple, J. Lawrence, Prof. Emeritus of Plant Path. & Genetics. B.S., M.S., Ph.D., N.C. State Univ. Armstrong, Frank B., Univ. Prof. Emeritus of Biochem-istry. B.S., M.A., Univ. of Texas at Austin: Ph.D., Univ. of Calif. at Berkeley.
- Aurand, Leonard William, Prof. Emeritus of Food Sci. B.S., Penn. State Coll.; M.S., Univ of N. Hamp.; Ph.D. Penn. State Univ
- Austin, William Wyatt, Jr., Prof. Emeritus of Mat. Sei & Engr. B.S., Birmingham Southern Coll.; M.S., Ph.D., Vanderbilt Univ.
- Aucock, Robert, Prof. Emeritus of Plant Path. & Hort. Sci. B.S., La. State Univ.; M.S., Ph.D., N.C. State
- Babcock, Willard Farrington, Prof. Emeritus of Civ. Engr. S.B., S.M., Mass. Inst of Tech. Baird, Jack V., Prof. Emeritus of Soil Sci. B.S., M.S.,
- Univ. of Nebraska: Ph.D., Wash. State Univ
- Ball, Hershell R., Prof. Emeritus of Food Sci. B.S., M.S., Texas A&M Univ.; Ph.D., Univ. of Missouri.
- Ballinger, Walter Elmer, Prof. Emeritus of Hort Sci. B.S., Rutgers Univ.; M.Sc., Ph.D., Mich. State Univ.
- Banadyga, Albert A., Ext. Prof. Emeritus of Hort. Sci. B.S., M.S., N.C. State Univ.; Ph.D., Univ. of Wis. Barclay, William John. Prof. Emeritus of Elect. &
- Comp. Engr. B.S., Ore. State Coll.; E.E., Ph.D., Stanford Univ
- Barefoot, Aldos Cortez, Jr., Prof. Emeritus of Wood & Paper Sci. B.S., Master Wood Tech., N.C. State Univ.; D.F., Duke Univ.
- Barkley, Key Lee, Prof. Emeritus of Psych. B.A., Berea Coll.; M.A., Ph.D., Univ. of N.C. at Chapel Hill. Barnes, Donald Warren, Jr., Assoc. Prof. Emeritus of
- Arch. A.B., Mercer Univ.; M.Arch., Univ. of Calif.
- arcn. A.B., Mercer UNW; M.Arcn., UNV. of Calil. at Berkeley, Ph.D., Tex. A & M Univ. Barrick, Elliot Roy, Prof. Emeritus of Ani. Sci. B.S., Okla. A&M Coll.; M.S., Ph.D., Purdue Univ. Bartholomeau, William Victor, Prof. Emeritus of Soil
- Sci. B.S., Brigham Young Univ.; M.S., Ph.D., Iowa State Univ.
- Bartley, Andrew Jackson, Prof. Emeritus of Econ. B.S., B.A., M.A., Univ. of Mo. Batte, Edward Guy, Prof. Emeritus of Parasit. B.S.,
- M.S., D.V.M., Tex. A & M Univ.

- Beasley, Eustace O., Ext. Prof. Emeritus of Biol. & Agri. Engr. B.S., M.S., N.C. State Univ.
- Beatty, Kenneth Orion, Jr., R.J. Reynolds Industries Prof. Emeritus of Chem. Engr. B.S., M.S., Lehigh Univ.; Ph.D., Univ. of Mich
- Behlow, Robert Frank, Prof. Emeritus of Ani, Sci. D.V.M., Ohio State Univ
- Bell, Norman Robert, Assoc. Prof. Emeritus of Elect. & Comp. Engr. B.S., Lehigh Univ., M.S., Cornell Univ.
- Univ. Bell, Thomas Alexander, Prof. (USDA) Emeritus of Food Sci. B.S., Wofford Coll.; M.S., N.C. State Univ. Bennett, Landis Scawell, Ext. Ed. Emeritus of Agri. Info. Serv. B.S., N.C. State Univ.; Ph.D., W. Va. Univ
- Bennett, Roy Ray, Ext. Prof. Emeritus of Crop Sci. B.S., N.C. State Univ.
- Bireline, George Lee, Jr., Prof. Emeritus of Design. B.F.A., Bradley Univ.; M.A., Univ. of N.C. at Chapel Hill.
- Chapel Hill. Black, Chester D., Ext. Prof. Emeritus of Adult & Comm. Coll. Ed., & Dir. Emeritus of Agri. Ext. Service, B.S., M.S., Univ. of Mo.; Ed.D., N.C. State Univ.
- Blake, Carl Thomas, Ext. Prof. Emeritus of Crop Sci. B.S. N.C. State Univ.: Ph.D., Penn, State Univ.
- alork. Thomas Carlton, Dir. Emeritus of Agri. Ext Serv. & Ext. Prof. Emeritus of Ani. Sci. B.S., M.S.,
- N.C. State Univ.: Ph.D., Univ. of Wis. Blalock, Thomas Jacks, Asst. Prof. Emeritus of Chem. B.S., Presbyterian Coll.: M.A., Univ. of N.C. at Chanel Hill
- Bledsoe, William C., Dist. Supervisor Emeritus of TVA Programs, B.S., Appalach, State Univ.; M.Ed., N.C. State Univ.
- Block, William Joseph, Prof. Emeritus of Pol. Sci Pub. Adm. B.S., E. III. State Coll.; M.A., Ph.D., Univ. of Ill.
- Blum, George B., Prof. Emeritus of Bio, & Agr. Engr. B.S., M.S., N.C. State Univ.
- B.S., M.S., N.C. State Univ. Blumer, Thomas Nelson, Prof. Emeritus of Food Sci. B.S. Penn. State Coll.; Ph.D., Mich. State Coll. Boal, Robert Stuart, Ext. Assoc. Prof. Emeritus of Econ. B.S., Penn. State Univ. M.S., Cornell Univ.
- Boodan, John Francis, Albert G. Myers Prof. Emeritus of Text. B.T.E., Lowell Text. Inst.
- Bostian, Carey Host, Prof. Emeritus of Gen. A.B., Catawba Coll.; M.S., Ph.D., Univ. of Pitts.; D.S., (Hon.) Wake Forest Coll., Catawba Coll.; D. Honoris
- (Hon.) Wake Forest Coll., Catawba Coll.; D. Honoris Causa, Natl. Univ. of Engr. (Peru). Bowen, Henry D., Prof. Emeritus of Bio. & Agr. Engr. B.S., M.S., Ph.D., Mich. State Univ. Bowers, Henry, Assoc. Vice Chancellor Emeritus. Div. of Stud. Aff. A.B., Univ. of N.C. at Chapel Hill: M.A., Columbia Univ.
- M.A., Columbia Univ. Bradford, Edward Hosmer, Assoc. Prof. Emeritus of Text. & Apparei Mgmt. B.T.E., Lowell Text. Inst. Bredenberg, Paul Arnold, Prof. Emeritus of Phil. B.A., Univ. of Penn. Ph.D., Yale Univ.

- Univ. of Penn. Ph.D. Vale Univ. Frin. (Charle A Logonia, P.f. (USDA) Emeritus of Crop Sci. B.Se., M. Sc., Ph.D., Univ. of Neb. M.S., Bd.D., N.C. State Univ. Sci. B.S., M.S., Bd.D., N.C. State Univ. Ph.D. Duke Univ. Brooks, Robert Charles, Prof. Emeritus of Mar., Earth & Attmos. Sci. A.S., Beres Call. M.S., Ph.D., Univ. of Attmos. Sci. A.S., Beres Call. M.S., Ph.D., Univ. of Attmos. Sci. A.S., Beres Call. M.S., Ph.D., Univ. of
- Brown, Lois S., Ext. Assoc. Prof. Emeritus of Ext. Home Ec. B.S., W. Va. State Inst.; M.S., Univ. of Wis. at Madison; Ed.D., N.C. State Univ.

- Brown, Marvin L. Jr., Prof. Emeritus of Hist. A.B., Hawerford Coll.; A.M., Ph.D., Univ, of Penn. Brown, Minnie M., Ext. Prof. Emeritus of Adult & Comm. Coll, Ed. & Home Econ. B.S., Bennett Coll.; MS Cornall Univ
- M.S., Cornell Univ. Bryan, Robert S., Prof. Emeritus of Phil. & Rel. B.A., M.A., Ph.D., Univ. of Va.
- Bryant, Charles Douolas, Assoc. Prof. Emeritus of Agri. Ed. Prog. B.S., M.S., N.C. State Univ.; Ed.D., Mich. State Univ.
- Bryant, Ralph Clement, Prof. Emeritus of For. B.S., M.F., Yale Univ., Ph.D., Duke Univ.
- Buchanan, James Samuel, Ext. Prof. Emeritus of Ani. Sci. B.S., Va. Polytech. Inst. & State Univ
- Buckley, Katherine Isabelle, Ext. Assoc. Prof. Emeritus of Home Econ. B.S., Madison Coll.; M.S., Univ. of N.C. at Greenaboro.
- Bullock, Roberts Cozart, Prof. Emeritus of Math. B.A., M.A. Univ. of N.C. at Chanel Hill: Ph.D. Univ. of Chicago. Burt, Millard Paylor, Prof. Emeritus of Adult & Comm.
- Coll. Ed.A.B., Atlantic Christian Coll.; M.A., Ph.D., Univ. of N.C. at Chapel Hill.

- Univ. of N.C. at Chapel Hill. Burton, Ralph A., Prof. Emeritus of Mech. & Aero. Engr. B.S. M.S. Univ. of Ark. Ph.D., Univ. of Tex. Byd. Thomas Mitchell. Ext. Prof. Emeritus of Aeri. Comm. B.A., M.A., Univ. of N.C. at Chapel Hill. Caddteell, John Tyler. Chan. Emeritus, NCSU, & Prof. Emeritus of Pol. Sci. & Pub. Adm. B.S. Miss. State Coll.; A.M., Duke Univ.; M.A., Columbia Univ.; Ph.D., Princeton Univ. Campbell, Kenneth Stoddard, Prof. Emeritus of Text.
- Chem. B.S., Bates Coll.; B.S., Clemson Coll. Campbell, William V., Prof. Emeritus of Entom. B.S., M.S., Miss. State Univ.; Ph.D., N.C. State Univ.
- Canada, John R. Prof. Emeritus of Indus. Engr. B.S. M.S., Va. Polytech. Inst. & State Univ.; Ph.D., Ga. Inst. of Tech.
- Cannon, Thomas Franklin, Assoc. Prof. Emeritus of Hort. Sci. B.S., M.S., N.C. State Univ.; Ph.D., Ohio State Ilniv
- Carpenter, William Lester, Prof. Emeritus of Adult and Comm. Coll. Ed. & Agri. Comm. B.S., N.C. State Univ.: M.S., Univ. of Wis.; Ed.D., Fla. State Univ.
- Cates, David Marshall, Prof. Emeritus of Text, Chem. B.S., M.S., N.C. State Univ.; M.A., Ph.D., Princeton Univ
- Chaney, David Webb, Dean & Prof. Emeritus of Text. A.B., Swarthmore Coll.; M.S., Ph.D., Univ. of Penn.
- Chaplin, James F., Prof. (USDA) Emeritus of Crop Sci. B.S., Clemson Univ.; M.S., Ph.D., N.C. State Univ. Christian, John Allen, Ext. Prof. Emeritus of Food Sci.
- B.S., M.S., Penn. State Univ. Clarkzon, John Montgomery, Prof. Emeritus of Math. B.A., Wofford Coll.: M.A., Duke Univ.; Ph.D., Cor nell Univ.
- Clary, Joseph R., Assoc. Prof. Emeritus of Occup. Ed. B.S., M.Ed., N.C. State Univ.; Ph.D., Ohio State Univ.
- Clawson, Albert J., Prof. Emeritus of Animal Sci. B.S., Univ. of Neb.: M.S., Kan. State Univ.; Ph.D., Cornell Univ.
- Clayton, Carlyle Newton, Prof. Emeritus of Plant Path.
- Clayton, Cartyte Neuton, Prof. Emericus of Piant Path. B.S., Clemoso Univ.: Ph.D., Univ. of Wis. Clayton, Maurice Hill, Prof. Emericus of Mech. & Aero. Emgr. B.S., Wake Forest Coll.: M.E., N.C. State Univ.: Ph.D., Va. Polytach. Inst. & State Univ. Cedrum, Fred Derward, Prof. Emericus of Hort. Sci. B.S., Clemoso Coll.: M.S., La. State Univ.; Ph.D., B.S., Clemoso Coll.: M.S., La. State Univ.; Ph.D., B.S., Clemoso Coll.: M.S., La. State Univ.; Ph.D., Va. B.S., Clemoso Coll.: M.S., La. State Univ.; Ph.D., Va.
- Univ. of Calif. at Berkeley.
- Cockerham, C. Clark, Wm. Nesl Reynolds Prof. Emeritus of Statistics. B.S., M.S., N.C. State Univ.; Ph.D., Iowa State Univ.

- Cofer, Eloise Snowden, Ext. Prof. Emeritus of Home Ec. & Food Sci. A.B., Marshall Coll.; M.S., Columbia Univ.; Ph.D., Univ. of Chicago.
- Cole, James L., Assoc. Prof. Emeritus of Psychology. A.B., Oberlin Coll.; M.A., Princeton Univ.; Ph.D., Duke Univ.
- Collins. John Nolan, Ext. Prof. Emeritus of Soc. & Anth. B.S., M. Agri., N.C. State Univ. Conrad, Hans. Prof. Emeritus of Mat. Sci. & Engr. B.S.,
- Carnegie-Mellon Univ.; M.Engr., D.Engr., Yale
- Cook, Hilliard Dunning, Asst. Prof. Emeritus of Pulp &
- Paper Tech. B.S., Mass. Inst. of Tech. Cooke, Henry Charles, Assoc. Prof. Emeritus of Math. B.S., M.S., N.C. State Univ.
- B.S., M.S., N.C. State Univ. Cooper, Netvin E., Assoc. Prof. Emeritus of Phys. Ed. B.A., Elon Coll.; M.E., Univ. of N.C. at Chapel Hill. Cooper, William Chester, Ext. 4 H Spec. Emeritus in Agri. Ext. Serv. B.S. Hampton Inst.; M.S., Cornell Univ.
- Cope, Will Allen, Prof. (USDA) Emeritus of Crop Sci. B.S., M.S., Ala. Polytech. Inst.; Ph.D., N.C. State Unix
- Corter, Harold Maswell, Prof. Emeritus of Psych. B.S., State Teachers' Coll.; M.Ed., Ph.D., Penn. State Univ
- Univ. Coster, John K., Prof. Emeritus of Occup. Ed. B.S., Purdue Univ.; M.A., Ph.D., Yale Univ. Coutu. Arthur J., Prof. Emeritus of Agr. & Resource Econ. B.S., M.S., Univ. of CL: Ph.D., N.C. State Univ
- Covington, Henry Metteaux, Ext. Prof. Emeritus of Hort. Sci. B.S., Clemson Coll.; M.S., La. State Univ.
- Cox, Joseph H., Prof. Emeritus of Design. B.F.A., John
- Herron Art School; M.F.A., Univ. of Iowa. Coz, Walter L., Jr., Assoc. Prof. Emeritus of Occup. Ed. B.S., M.A., E. Carolina Univ.; Ed.D., N.C. State Unis
- Craig. Harris B., Prof. Emeritus of Food Sci. B.S., Clemson Univ.; M.S., N.C. State Univ.; Ph.D., Mich. State Univ.
- Cribbins, Paul D., Prof. Emeritus of Civ. Engr. B.S.,
- Cribins, Paul D., Prof. Emeritus et Civ. Engr. B.S., Univ et Ala: M.S. Ph.D. Purdue Univ. Crouch, Henry Leland, Jr., Instr. Emeritus in Math. B.S., U.S. Mil. Acad., M.A.T., Dake Univ. Crouse, Roy H., Ext. Asst. Prof. Emeritus of Agron. B.S., N.C. State Univ.
- B.S., N.C. State Univ. Cross, Johnny, L. Asst, Prof. Emeritus of Occup. Educ. B.S., M.S., Ed.D., N.C. State Univ. Cammings, Group A., Prof. Emeritus of Soil Sci. B.S., M.S., Ph.D., Purdue Univ. Cammings, Raiph Walda, Prof. Emeritus of Soil Sci. B.S., N.C. State Univ.; Ph.D., Ohio State Univ. Dalla-Pozza, Ada Brassed! Ext. Prof. Emeritus of Ext.

- Home Econ. B.S., Women's Coll., Univ of N.C. at Greenshoro: M.S., Univ. of Tenn.
- Dandridae, Edmund Pendleton, Jr., Assoc. Prof. Emeritus of Engl. A.B., Kenyon Coll.; M.A., Univ. of Mich.; Ph.D., Univ. of Va.
- Mich.; Ph.D., Univ. of Va. Darey, Charles Bingham, Carl Alwin Schenck Prof. Emeritua of Perestry [Soil Sci. & Pian Path.), B.S., Daris, Danid Schourd, Prof. Encythus of Zool, B.A. Swarthmore Coll.; M.S., Ph.D., Harvard Univ. Davis, Robert L. Sci. Xasor, Perof. Emeritus of Cool, B.S., Berea Coll.; M.S., Univ. of Tenn. Dauson, Cidowyn Gileirait, Astl. Frol. Emeritus of Soc.

- & Anth. B.S., M.Ed., Ph.D., N.C. State Univ. Deur Paul E., Ext. Prof. Emeritus of Adult & Comm.
- Coll. Ed. B.S., M.E., Ed.D., N.C. State Univ. Dickens, James William, Prof. (USDA) Emeritus of Biol. & Agr. Engr. B.S., M.S., N.C. State Univ.

- Dickens, Randolph Charles, Instr. Emeritus in Math. B.S., U.S. Mil. Acad.; M.A.T., Duke Univ.; Ed.D., N.C. State Univ.
- Dillard, Emmett Urcey, Assoc. Prof. Emeritus of Ani. Sci. B.S., Berea Coll.; M.S., N.C. State Univ.; Ph.D., Univ of Mo.
- Doak, George Osmore, Prof. Emeritus of Chem. B.S. (Chem.), B.S. (Pharm.), Univ. of Saskatchewan (Canada): M.S., Ph.D., Univ. of Wis.
- Dobbins, Grover Cleatus, Dist. Ext. Chrmn. Emeritus of Agri Ext Serv. B.S., N.C. State Univ.
- Dake m. Samuel Hill, Ext. Prof. Emeritus of Crop Sci. B.S., M.S., N.C. State Univ.
- Dodson, John Dudley, Ext. Spec., Emeritus, Coll. of Agri. & Life Sci. B.S., M.A., N.C. State Univ.
- Dolce, Carl John, Prof. Emeritus of Ed. Ldrshp. & Prog. Eval. A.B., Tulane Univ.; M.Ed., Loyola Univ.;
- Ed.D., Harvard Univ. Donnelly, Marjorie M., Ext. Prof. Emeritus of Ext. Home Econ. B.S., Fla. State Coll. for Women; M.S., Univ. of Tenn.
- Dolitic, Jesse Seymour. Prof. Emeritus of Mech. Engr. B.S., Tafts Univ.; M.S., Penn. State Univ. Dotson, William Grady, Jr., Prof. Emeritus of Math. B.S., Wake Forest Coll.; M.A., Ph.D., Univ. of N.C. at Chapel Hill.
- Douglass, Ross Swarens, Ext. Assoc. Prof. Emeritus of For. B.S., N.C. State Univ.; M.F., Duke Univ.
- POT. B.S., N.A. State Univ. M.F., Duke Univ. Dreux, Frederick R., Prof. Emeritus of Phys. Ed. Ed.B., Univ. of Buffalo: M.S., P.Ed., Ind. Univ. Duffield, John Warren, Prof. Emeritus of For. B.S., Cornell Univ.; M.F., Harvard Univ., Ph.D., Univ. of Calif. at Berkeley.
- Easley, John Bynum, Assoc. Prof. Emeritus of Engl.
- Basiey, Join Dynum, Assoc. Prof. Emericus of Engl. B.A., M.A., Univ. of N.C. at Chapel Hill. Eckels, Arthur Raymond, Prof. Emericus of Elect. & Comp. Engr. B.S.E.E., Univ. of Conn.; M.S., Har vard Univ.; D.Engr., Yale Univ.
- Edwards, Jennings Bryan, Jr., Assoc. Prof. Emeritus of Phys. Ed. B.S., N.C. State Univ.; M.A., Univ. of N.C. at Chapel Hill
- Elliott, Robert Neal, Assoc. Prof. Emeritus of Hist. B.S. Appalachian State Teachers Coll.; M.A., Ph.D.,
- Appalachtan State reachers Coll.; m.a., rn.D., Univ. of N.C. at Chapel Hill. Ellis, Don Edwin, Prof. Emeritus of Plant Path, B.Sc., B.A., Neb. Central Coll.; M.S., La. State Univ.; Ph.D., Univ. of N.C. at Chapel Hill.
- Ellis, Howard McDonald, Ext. Prof. Emeritus of Agri. Engr. B.S., N.C. State Univ.
- Ellwood, Eric. L., Prof. Emeritus of Wood & Paper Sci. & Dean Emeritus of Coll. of For. Resources. B.Sc M.Sc., Univ. of Melbourne (Australia); Ph.D., Yale Univ.
- Emerson, Paul DeForest, Prof. Emeritus of Text. Engr. & Sci. B.S., Purdue Univ.
- Emery, Donald Allen, Prof. Emeritus of Crop Sci. & Genetics. B.S., M.S., Univ. of New Hampshire;
- Berger, B. S., M.S., Ohv, of New Frampsone, Ph.D., Univ. of Wisconsin. Eyeke, Carl O., Director Emeritus of Financial Aid. B.S., M.A., Ohio Univ. Fadum, Ralph Sigil, Dean Emeritus of Coll. of Engr. &
- rof. Emeritus of Civ. Engr. B.S.C.E., Univ. of III.; M.S.E., S.D., Harvard Univ. rier, Maurice H., Prof. Emeritus of Entomol. B.S.,
- Farr M.S., Iowa State Univ.; Ph.D., N.C. State Univ. Ferrell, James K., Named Prof. Emeritus of Chen
- Engr. B.S., M.S., Univ. of Missouri; Ph.D., N.C. State Univ.
- James Walter, Prof. Emeritus of Soil Sci. B.S., Fitts, Neb. State Teachers Coll.; M.S., Univ. of Neb.; Ph.D., Iowa State Coll.
- Fitzgerald, Walter C., Assoc. Prof. Emeritus of Phil. & Rel. B.S., Wake Forest Univ.; B.D., Southern Bapt. Theol. Sem.

- Foil, John Edwin, Asst. Dir, Emeritus in the Agri, Ext. Serv. B.S., M.S., N.C. State Univ. Fore, Julian Mark, Prof. Emeritus of Biol. & Agri.
- Engr. B.Sc., Va. Polytech. Inst.; M.Sc., Purdue Univ
- Freedman. Leon D., Prof. Emeritus of Chem. A.B., M.A., Ph.D., Johns Hopkins Univ
- Ph.D., Johns Hopkins Univ. Garia, Bertram Houard, Jr., Prof. Emeritus of Mech. & Aero. Engr. B.S.M.E., M.S.M.E. Penn. State Univ.; Ph.D., Va. Polytech. Inst. & State Univ. Garmon, William Martin, Ext. Prof. Emeritus of 4 H &
- Youth Devel, B.S., N.C. State Univ.: M.S., Clems College.
- Gerstel, Dan Ulrich, William Neal Reynolds Prof. Eme-ritus of Crop Sci. B.S., M.S., Ph.D., Univ. of Calif. at Berkeley.
- BETREIEY. Glbert, Richard D., Prof. Emeritus of Text. Engr., Chem. & Sci. B.S., M.S., Univ. of Manitoba (Can ada); Ph.D. Univ. of Notre Dame. Gilbert, William Best, Prof. Emeritus of Crop Sci. B.S.,
- Berea Coll.; M.S., Univ. of Ky.; Ph.D., N.C. State Univ.
- Giles, George Wallace, Prof. Emeritus of Biol. & Agri. Engr. B.S., Univ. of Neb.: M.S., Univ. of Mo. Gilliam, Henry C., Jr., Assoc. Prof. Emeritus (USDA) of
- Econ, B.S., M.S., N.C. State Univ.: Ph.D., Clemson Univ.
- Gilmore, Robert C., Assoc. Prof. Emeritus of Wood & Paper Sci. B.S., Penn. State Univ.; M.S., N.C. State
- Glazener, Edward Walker, Dir. Emeritus, Acad. Aff., Coll. of Agri. & Life Sci. & Prof. Emeritus of Poul. Sci. & Gen. B.S., N.C. State Univ.; M.S., Ph.D., Univ. of Md.
- Goetze, Alfred John, Prof. Emeritus of Elect. & Cor Engr. B.S.E.E., Drexel Inst. of Tech.; M.S., N.C. State Univ.; Ph.D., Duke Univ.
- Goldstein, Irving S., Prof. Emeritus of Wood & Paper Sci. B.S., Rensselaer Polytech, Inst.; M.S., Ill, Inst. of Tech.; Ph.D., Harvard Univ.
- Gonzalez, Alan A., Prof. Emeritus of For. Lang. & Lit., M.A., Edinburgh Univ. (Scotland); Ph.D., Johns Hopkins Univ.
- Goode, Lemuel, Prof. Emeritus of Ani. Sci. B.S., M.S., W.
- Va. Univ.; Ph.D., Univ. of Fla. Gooding, Guy V., Prof. Emeritus of Plant Path. B.S., M.S., N.C. State Univ.; Ph.D., Univ. of Calif. at M.S., N.C. State Univ.; Ph.D., Univ. of Calif. at Davis.
- Gragg, William Lee, Assoc. Prof. Emeritus of Adult & Comm. Coll. Ed. B.S., Indiana Univ.; M.S., Ph.D., Cornell Univ.

- Cornell Univ. Grandope, *Hrandel H. E.*. Prof. Emeritus of Statistics. B.A., Lohigh Univ.; Ph.D., N.C. State Univ. Greeniase, Rajby Weller, Prof. Emeritus of Hist. A.B., Amherst Coll.; M.A., Ph.D., Princeton Univ. Grogory, Waldon Carfyle, William Neural Reprofile Spro-Ph.D., Univ. Vas. D.S., Lperholarg Coll.; M.A., Ph.D., Univ. Vas. D.S., Lperholarg Coll.; M.A., Ph.D., Univ. A erro. Engr. A.B. M.S., Ph.D., Har-tus of Mech. A erro. Engr. A.B. M.S., Ph.D., Harvard Univ
- Gross, Harry D., Prof. Emeritus of Crop Sci. B.S., M.S., Rutgers Univ.; Ph.D., Iowa State Univ. Grower, Elliott Brown, Abel C. Linberger Prof. Emeri
- tus of Text. B.S., Mass. Inst. of Tech.
- Guion, Thomas Human, Assoc. Prof. Emeritus of Text. Chem. B.S., Davidson Coll.; Ph.D., Univ. of N.C. at Chapel Hill.
- Guthrie, Frank Edwin, Prof. Emeritus of Entom. B.S., Univ. of Ky.; M.S., Ph.D., Univ. of III. Gwynn, George Richard, Prof. (USDA) Emeritus of Crop
- Sci. B.S., M.S., N.C. State Univ.; Ph.D., Iowa State Univ.

- Hader, Robert John, Prof. Emeritus of Stat. B.S., Univ. of Chicago: Ph.D. N.C. State Univ. Hale, Francia J., Prof. Emeritus of Mech. & Aero, Engl.
- B.S., U.S. Mil Acad. S.M. D.Sc., Mass. Inst. of Tech
- Hall, George L., Prof. Emeritus of Physics B.S., Col. of Wm. & Mary: M.S., Syracuse Univ.: Ph.D., Univ. of v.
- Hall, Ruth Badger Asst Prof. Emeritus of For. Lang. & Lit. B.A., Oberlin Coll.; M.A., Univ. of N.C at Chapel Hill.
- Halperen, Mar. Prof. Emeritus of Engl. B.S., City Univ. of N.Y.: M.A. Ph.D., Fla. State Univ Hamby, Dami Sroll, Dean, Emeritus Coll. of Text. &
- Burlington Industries Prof. Emeritus of Text. Tech. B.S., Ala, Polytech Inst.
- B.S., Ala, Polyteen Inst. Hamm, John Valentini, Assoc. Prof. Emeritus of Mat. Engr. & Sci. B.S., N.C. State Univ.; M.S., Univ. of Utah Ph.D. N.C. State Univ.;
- Hammon, Gordon A. Assoc. Prof. Emeritus of Rec. Res. Adm. B.S., N. Y. State Coll, of For, at Syracuse.
- Hammond, Robert Holmes, Assoc. Prof Emeritus of Engr. B.M.E., M A., Fenn Col. (Cleveland State Univ.).
- Hamson Durwin Milford, Prof. Emeritus of Occup. Ed. B.S., M.S., Ph.D. Iowa State Coll.
- Hanson, James William, Asst. Prof. Emeritus of Comp Sci. B.S., U.S. Naval Acad.: M.A., Univ. of Mich.
- Hanson, Warren Durward, Prof. Emeritus of Gen. B.S.
- Hankow, Warren Dienward, Prot. Emeriusoi Gen. B.S. Univ. of Minn. M.S., Ph.D., Purdue Univ. Harrell, Cleon Wallace, Jr., Assoc. Prof. Emertius of Econ. & Bus. B.S., M.A., Univ. of Va.
- Harrington, Walter Joel, Prof. Emeritus of Math. B.A. M.A., Ph.D., Cornell Unis
- Harris, James Ray, Ext. Prof. Emeritus of Poul. Sci. & Food Ani. & Equine Med. D V.M., Auburn Univ.
- Harris, John Henry, Ext. Prof. Emeritus of Hort. Sci. B.S., N.C. State Univ.
- Harivy, Paul Henry, William Neal Reynolds Prof. Eme ritus of Crop Sci. B.S., Univ. of Neb.; Ph.D., Iowa State Linux
- Harwood, Dewyg G., Jr., Ext. Prof. Emeritus of Agr. Ext. Ser. B.S., M.S. N.C. State Univ. Hassler Francis Jefferson, William Neal Reynolds Prof.
- Emeritus of Biol. & Agri. Engr. B.S., Univ. of Mo.: M.S., Ph.D., Mich. State Coll
- Hassler, William Walton, Prof. Emeritus of Zool, B.S., M.S., Cornell Univ.; Ph.D., Univ. of Tenn. Hawkins, Leo F., Ext. Prof. Emeritus of Home Econ
- (Human Dev.) B.A., Wake Forest Univ.: M.Div., Yale Univ.: Ed.D., N C. State Univ. Hauks, Starling Norman, Jr., Ext. Prof. Emeritus of Crop Sci. B.S., N.C. State Univ.
- Hayes, Arthur Courtney, Assoc. Prof. Emeritus of Text Chem. Ph.B., Brown Univ.; M.S., N.C. State Univ.
- Haune Dox William, Prof. Emeritus of Stat. & Zool A.B., Kalamazoo Coll.; M.A., Ph.D., Univ. of Mich
- Haunes, Frank Lloud, Jr., Prof. Emeritus of Hort. Sci. & Gen. B.S.A., Ala. Polytech. Inst.; Ph.D., Cornell
- Hazel, Robert Boyd, Ext. Prof. Emeritus of For. B.S., M.S., Penn, State Univ.
- Hebert, Teddy Theodore, Prof. Emeritus of Plant Path. B.S., Southwestern La. Inst.; M.S., La. State Univ.; Ph.D., N.C. State Univ
- Heimbach, Clinton Louis, Prof. Emeritus of Civ. Engr M.S.C.E., Purdue Univ.; B.S.E., Ph.D., Univ. of Mich.
- Herman, Luther Russell, Asst. Prof. Emeritus of Elect. Engr. B.S., Lenoir Rhyne Coll.: M.S. N.C. State
- Highfill William Lawrence, Assoc. Prof. Emeritus of Rel. B.A., Wake Forest Coll.; B.D., S. Baptist Theol. Sem.; Ph.D., Duke Univ.

- Hill, Charles H., Wm. Neal Reynolds Prof. Emeritus of Poultry Sci. B.S., Colo, State Univ.; M.S., Ph.D. Cornell Univ
- Hillmann, Ruediger Carl, Assoc. Prof. Emeritus of Entomol. B.S. Cornell Univ.: M.S. Mich. State Univ.; Ph.D., Penn. State Univ.
- Hines, Thomas Ira, Prof. Emeritus of Rec. Res. Adm. B.S. N.C. State Univ. M.A. Univ. of N.C. at Changel MIL
- Hinson, Thelma Lee, Ext. Prof. Emeritus of Home Ec. B.S., E. Carolina Univ.; M.S.H.E., Ph.D., Univ. of N.C. at Greensboro.
- Hitchings, Robert Grant, Reuben B. Robertson Prof. Emeritus of Pulp & Paper Tech. B.S., N.Y., State College of For.; M.S., Duke Univ.
- Hoadley, George Burnham, Prof. Emeritus of Elect. Engr. B.S., Swarthmore Coll.; M.Sc., D.Sc., Mass. Inst. of Tech
- Inst. of Tech. Hobbs, La Flugd Hurston, Ext. Assoc. Prof. Emeritus of Wood & Paper Sci. B.S., N.C. State Univ. Hobgood, Thomas N., Prof. Emeritus of Soc. & Anthro. B.S., M.S., N.C. State Univ. Ph.D., Fla. State Univ. Hoch, Arthur Mahon, Assoc. Prof. Emeritus of Phys. Ed.
- B.S., Wake Forest Coll.; M.Ed., Univ. of N.C. at Chapel Hill

- Comperinit. Mongevitt, Rath Ball, Asst. Prof. Emeritus of Math. A.B. Wellesley Coll: M.A. Duke Univ. Horry, Mauric William, Prof. Emeritus of Food Sci B.S.A., M.S., Ph.D., Univ. of Fla. Hopky, William Frend, Prof. Emeritus of Cours. Ed. B.A., M.A., N.Y. State Teachers Coll.: Ed.D., Teachers Coll., Columbia Univ.
- Horn, John W., Prof. Emeritus of Civ. Engr. B.S., W. Va. Univ.; M.S.C.E., Mass. Inst. of Tech. well. Ezra Lawis, Prof. Emeritus of Biol. & Agri.
- Engr. B.S., M.Ed., N.C. State Univ. Howells, David Herees, Prof. Emeritus of Biol. & Agri
- Engr. B.S., Ore. State Univ.; M.S., Mass. Inst. of Tech
- Hughes, George Roscoe, Ext. Prof Emeritus of Hort. Sci. B.S., M.S., N.C. State Univ Huish, Melvin T., Prof. (USDI) Emeritus of Zool. B.S.,
- M.S., Univ. of Ill., Ph.D., Univ. of Ga. Hutchison, Elran E. Prof. Emeritus of Text. & Apparel
- Mgmt, B.S., Marietta Coll.; M.S., Univ. of Va.
- Hyatt, George, Jr., Dir, Emeritus of Agri, Ext. Serv. and Prof. Emeritus of Ani. Sci. B.S., Mich. State Coll.: M.S., Rutgers Univ.: Ph.D., Univ. of Wis.
- Hyman, Theodore Martin, Asst. Prof. Emeritus of Soc. Anth., & Soc. Wk. B.S., M.S., Ph.D., Univ. of Wis.
- Jenkins, Alexa M., Prof. Emeritus of Physics, B.S.E.E., M.S., N.C. State Univ.; Ph.D., Univ. of Va. Jenkins, John Mitchell, Jr., Prof. Emeritus of Hort. Sci.
- B.S., Clemson Coll.; M.S., La, State Univ.; Ph.D., Univ. of Minn.
- Johnson, Joseph Clyde, Prof. Emeritus of Psych. B.S., Troy State Coll.; M.A., Ed.D., Geo, Peabody Coll, for Teachers
- Teachers. Johnston, William Rodgers, Asst. Prof. Emeritus of Chem. B.S., M.S., Univ. of N.C. at Chapel Hill. Jones, Edgar Walton, Prof. Emeritus of Econ. & Bus. B.S., M.S., Clemson Coll.: Ph.D., N.C. State Univ.

- B.S., M.S., Clemson Coll.: Ph.D., N.C. State Univ. Jones, Edward M., Ext. Assoc. Prof. Emeritus of For. B.S., N.C. State Univ.: M.S., La. Polytech, Inst. Jones, George Denver, Ext. Prof. Emeritus of Entom. B.A., M.S., Univ. of Mo. Jones, Gray Langulon, Ext. Prof. Emeritus of Crop Sci. & Sol Sci. B.S., M.S., N.C. State Univ., Ph.D., Univ. of Minn
- Jones, Isran Disnilary, Prof. Emeritus of Food Sci. A.B., Neb. Wesleyan Univ.: Ph.D., Univ. of Minn. Jones, John Carlton, Prof. Emeritus of For. B.S., N.C. State Univ.: M.F., Duke Univ.

- Jones, Louis A., Prof. Emeritus of Chem. B.A., M.A., Clark Univ.; Ph.D., Texas A&M Univ. Kahn, Joseph S., Prof. Emeritus of Biochem. B.S., Univ. of Calif. A Berkeley: Ph.D., Univ. of Ill. Kashef, Abdel-Ariz Ismail, Prof. Emeritus of Civ. Engr.
- B.S., M.S., Cairo Univ. (Egypt); Ph.D., Purdue
- Keating, Harold, Assoc. Prof. Emeritus of Phys. Ed. B.S., M.Ed., Springfield Coll.
- Keller, Anna P., Dean Emeritus of Admiss, B.S., Madi con Coll
- son Con. Keller, Walter McClellan, Ext. Prof. Emeritus of For. B.S., N.C. State Univ.; M.F., Duke Univ. Kinchelee, Henderson Grady, Prof. Emeritus of Engl.
- B.A., Univ. of Rich.: M.A., Harvard Univ.: Ph.D., Duke Univ.
- Duke Univ. King, Doris E., Prof. Emeritus of Hist. A.B., Valdosta St. Goli: M.A., Ph.D., Duke Univ. King, Richard Adams, M.G. Mann Prof. Emeritus of Econ. & Bus. B.S., Univ. of Conn. W.S., Univ. of Calif. at Berschey. M. A. A., Ph.D., Harvard Univ. Kralau, Rachel K., Ext. Assoc. Prof. Emeritus of Home Econ. B.S., Bast Carolina Univ. M.Ed. A.C. State
- Kilbbe, James Warner, Assoc. Prof. Emeritus of Text. Mgmt. & Tech. B.S., N.C. State Univ. Klingman, Glenn Charles, Prof. Emeritus of Crop Sci.
- B.S., Univ. of Neb.: M.S., Kan. State Univ.: Ph.D., Rutgers Univ.
- Rutgers Univ. Knight, Kenneth Lee, Prof. Emeritus of Entom. B.Ed., III. State Normal Univ: M.S., Ph.D., Univ. of III. Knott, Fred Nelson, Ext. Prof. Emeritus of Ani. Sci. B.S., M.S., N.C. State Univ.; Ph.D., Va. Polyterh. Inst. & State Univ.
- Knowles, Albert Sidney, Prof. Emeritus of Eng. B.A., M.A., Univ. of Va. Knowles, Malcolm Skewherd, Prof. Emeritus of Adult &
- Comm. Coll. Ed. A.B., Harvard Univ.; M.A., Ph.D., Univ, of Chicago.
- Kohi, Jerome, Sr. Engr. Ext. Spec. & Lect. Emeritus in Nuc. Engr. & Ind. Ext. Serv. B.S., Calif. Inst. of Tech.; M.S., N.C. State Univ. Kolb, Charles Frederick, Asst. Prof. Emeritus of Hist.
- Koto, Chartes Frederick, Assl. Prof. Emeritus of Hist. A.B., Druy Colli, M.A., Univ. of Ky. Koble, Metein Heavy, Ext. Prof. Emeritus of Hort. Sci. B.S., Ohio State Univ. W. M.S., W.Ya. Univ. Konsler, Thomas Rhinehart, Prof. Emeritus of Hort. Sci. Konce, Benjamin Granada, Jr., Prof. Emeritus of Engl.
- A.B., M.A., Univ. of N.C. at Chapel Hill: Ph.D., Princeton Univ.
- Princeton Univ. Lambert, John Ralph, Jr., Prof. Emeritus of Univ. Stud. A.B., W. Md. Coll.; M.A., Ph.D., Princeton Univ. Lammi, Joe Oscar. Prof. Emeritus of For. B.S., M.S., Ore. State Univ.; Ph.D., Univ. of Calif. at Berkeley.

- Ore. State Univ., Ph.D., Univ. of Calif. at Berkeley. Landes, Chester Grey, Assoc. Prof. Emeritus of Wood & Paper Sci. B.S.Ch.E., Ohio State Univ. Langleider, Leonard Jay, Prof. Emeritus of Mar., Earth & Atmos. Sci., Civ., Engr. B.C.E., M.S.E., Univ. of Fla.; Ph.D., Univ. of Ill
- Plan, Ph.D., Univ. of III. Langley, Lorna White, Ext. State Agent Emeritus of Home Ec. in Agri. Ext. Serv. M.S., Iowa State Coll.. Lassiter, Charles A., Prof. Emeritus of Ani. Sci. B.S., M.S., Univ. of Ky.; Ph.D., Mich. State Univ. Lauffer, Richard A., Prof. Emeritus of Phys. Ed. A.B..
- Duke Univ., M.Ed., Univ. of N.C. at Chapel Hill; Ph.D., Univ. of Md.
- Leatherwood, James Murray, Prof Emeritus of Ani. Sci. B.S., Berea Coll.; M.S., Ph.D., N.C. State Univ. Lee, Joshua Alexander, Prof. (USDA) Emeritus of Crop
- Sei A.B., San Diego State Coll.; Ph.D., Univ. of Calif. at Davis.
- Lee, William D., Assoc. Prof. Emeritus of Agron. B.S., N.C. State Univ.

- Legates, J. E., Dean Emeritus of the Coll. of Agri. & Life Sci. & Wm. Neal Reynolds Prof. Emeritus of Ani. Sci. & Gen. B.S. Univ. of Del: M.S. Ph.D. Jowa State Univ.
- Leith, Carlton J., Prof. Emeritus of Geo. Sci. B.A., M.A. Univ. of Wis.; Ph.D., Univ. of Calif. at Berkeley. Leonhardt, William Russell, Assoc. Prof. Emeritus of
- Leonhardt, William Russell, Assoc. Prof. Emeritus of Phys. Ed. B.S., Springfield Coll; M.S., Univ. of III. Leuba, Richard J., Lect. Emeritus of Mech. & Aero. Bngr. B.S., Antioch Coll.; M.S., Univ. of Wash: Ph.D., Union Grad. School. Antioch Coll.
- Levine, Jack. Prof. Emeritus of Math. B.A., Univ. of Calif. at L.A.: Ph.D., Princeton Univ.
- Lewis, Charles Frederick, Asst. Prof. Emeritus of Math. B.S., Tenn. State Coll.; M.A., Geo. Peabody Coll. for Teacharr
- Lewis, Paul Edwin, Prof. Emeritus of Math. B.S., North eastern Okla, Coll.; M.S., Okla, State Univ.; Ph.D.,
- Little, Charles Howie, Jr., Assoc. Prof. Emeritus of Math. B.A., Davidson Coll.; M.A., Univ. of N.C. at Chapel Hill
- Little, Lillie B., Dist. Home Ec. Ext. Agent Emeritus in
- Little, Lillie B., Diat, Home Sce. East. Agent Emeritus in Agri: Ext. Serv. 38. Unit of No. 3 Conc. at Greensberg Littlerar, A.S., Univ of N.C. at Graph Hill: MA. Liberar, H.S., Univ of N.C. at Graph Hill: MA. Liberary, A.S., Univ of N.C. at Graph Hill: MA. Liberary, B.S., Ext. University, Text. Emeritus of Ind. Exp.r. B.S.F. E., Univ G.L. M.S.L.F. Parder Univ. Northwestern: Univ. P.H. D. Univ of Minn. Longment, Ian. S., Prof. Emeritus of Biochem. B.A., Northwestern, Univ. P.H. D. Univ of Minn. Longment, Ian. S., Prof. Emeritus of Biochem. B.A., M.A., Cambridge Univ. M.B.S. S. Startholmered.

- Med. Sch. (England).
- Lord, Peter Recres, Abel C. Lineberger Prof. Emeritus of Text. Engr., Chem., & Sci. B.S., Ph.D., D.Sc., Univ. of London.
- Love, Joseph William, Prof. Emeritus of Hort, Sci. B.S.,
- La. State Univ., M.S., Ph.D., Ohio State Univ. Louiorn, Roy Lee, Dir. Emeritus of Res. for Coll. of Agri. & Life Sci. & Prof. Emeritus of Crop Sci. B.S., Auburn Univ.; M.S., Univ. of Mo.; Ph.D., Univ. of Wie
- Lucas, George B., Prof. Emeritus of Plant Path. B.S., Penn. State Coll.; M.S., Ph.D., La. State Univ. Lynn, Joseph Thomas, Prof. Emeritus of Phys. B.A.,
- Vanderbilt Univ.; M.S., Ohio State Univ.
- MacKerracher, Robert Archibald, Asst. Prof. Emeritus of Math. Grad., U.S. Naval Acad.; M.A., Univ. of Va. Magor, James Kitchener, Prof. Emeritus of Mat. Sci. &
- Engr. B.S., Univ. of Toronto (Canada); M.S., Ph.D., Penn State Univ.
- Mann, Carroll Lamb, Jr., Prof. Emeritus of Civ. Engr. B.S.C.E., N.C. State Univ.; C.E., Princeton Univ.
- Mann, Helen O., Asst. to the Chan. Emeritus. A.A. Lees. McRae Junior Coll.; Commercial, Flora MacDonald Call
- Mann, Thurston Jefferson Prof. Emeritus of Gen. & Crop Sci. B.S., M.S., N.C. State Univ.; Ph.D., Cor nell Univ.
- Manning, Edward George, Assoc. Prof. Emeritus of Elect. & Comp. Engr. B.S.E.E., Lehigh Univ.; M.S., N.C. State Univ.
- Manring, Edward Raymond, Prof. Emeritus of Phys.
- Manring, Edward Raymond, Prof. Emeritus of Phys. B.S. M.S. Ph.D. Ohio State Univ. Marsh, Chippinger R. Prof. Emeritum's Marshen, David Boyel, Prof. Emeritum of Chem. Engr. Barlina, Lingui A., Asat. Prof. Emeritus of Chem. Engr. Barlin, Clifformillon, Asase, Prof. Emeritus of Soil Sci. B.S., M.S., Univ. of Ky. Ph.D., Univ. of III. Marrino, David Hamilton, Asase, Prof. Emeritus of Phys. Marrino, Paul Marmilton, Asase, Prof. Emeritus of Phys.
- B.S., Presbyterian Coll.; M.S., Univ. of Wis.

- Martin, Grady Allen, Ext. Prof. Emeritus of Poul. Sci.
- Martin, Grady Allen, Ext. Prof. Emerius of Poul. Sci. B.S., M.S. N.C. State Univ.; Ph.D., Pardue Univ. Mason, David Dickenson, Prof. Emerius of Stat. B.A., King Coll; M.S., Va. Polytech. Inst. & State Univ.; Ph.D., N.C. State Univ.; Massey, Frances W., Asat. Prof. Emerius of Tex. & Appar. Mgrnt. B.S., Bast Car. Univ. M.S., Univ. of
- N.C. at Greensboro.
- Matthews, Joseph Carson, Jr., Asst. Prof. Emeritus of Econ. B.S. (in Chem.), B.S. (in Ag.Ec.), M.S., Ph.D., N.C. State Univ.
- McCants, Charles B., Prof. Emeritus of Soil Sci. B.S.,
- M.S., N.C. State Univ.; Ph.D., Iowa State Univ. McCollum, Robert Edmund, Assoc. Prof. Emeritus of Soil Sci. B.S., M.S., N.C. State Univ.; Ph.D., Univ. of
- McCutchen, Kathleen Anderton, Asst. Prof. Emeritus of Ed. B.A., Randolph-Macon Woman's Coll.; M.A., Columbia Univ. Teachers' Coll.
- McGlamery, Edilh Barrier, Spec. Emeritus in Housing & House Furn, in the Agri. Ext. Serv. B.S., Women's Coll., Univ. of N.C. at Greensboro.
- McNeill, John Joseph, Assoc. Prof. Emeritus of Ani. Sci.
- B.S., M.S., Ph.D., Univ. of Md. McPherson, Charles W., Prof. Emeritus of Comp. Animal & Spec. Species Med. B.S., D.V.M., Univ. of
- Minn.; M.P.H., Univ. of Calif. at Berkeley. Vay, Julie Gegner. Assoc. Prof. Emeritus of Couns McVay. lor Ed. B.A., Antioch Coll.; M.S., Ed.D., N.C. State Univ
- Menius, Arthur Clayton, Jr., Dean Emeritus of the Coll. of Phys. & Math. Sci. & Prof. Emeritus of Phys. A.B., Catawba Coll.: Ph.D., Univ. of N.C. at Chapel Hin
- Mettler, Lawrence Eugene, Prof. Emeritus of Gen. A.B., Mismi Univ.; M.S., Univ. of Ky.; Ph.D., Univ. of Tex
- Metzper, Robert Stephen, Assoc. Prof. Emeritus of Phil.
- A.B., Univ. of Wis.; M.A., Ph.D., Columbia Univ. Michaels, Alan Sherman, Disting, Univ. Prof. Emeritus of Chem. Engr. S.B., S.M., Sc.D., Mass. Inst. of Tech
- Tech. Middleton, Henry Moore, Jr., Asst. Prof. Emeritus of Text. Mat. & Mgmt. B.S., N.C. State Univ. Middleton, Joseph Leonard, Assoc. Prof. Emeritus of Phil. & Rel. B.A., Wake Forest Coll.; B.D., Crozer Theol. Sem.; M.A., Columbia Univ. Miller, Conrad H., Prof. Emeritus of Hort. Sci. B.S.,
- M.S., Va. Polytech. Inst. & State Univ.; Ph.D., Mich. State Univ
- Miller, Howard George, Prof. Emeritus of Psych. B.S.. N.Y. State Coll. for Teachers; M.A., Ohio State Univ.; Ph.D., Penn. State Univ. *Miller, Latham Lee*, Assoc. Prof. Emeritus of Rec. Res. Adm. B.A., Wake Forest Coll.; M.A., Univ. of N.C.
- at Chapel Hill.
- at Chapter Hill, Willer, Norman C., Jr., Ext. Prof. Emeritus of Food Sci. & Spec. in Charge. B.S., M.S., Penn. State Univ. Miller, Texton Robert, Assoc. Prof. Emeritus of Agri. Ed. B.S., M.A., Mich. State Univ.; Ph.D., Ohio State Univ
- Univ. Miler, William Dykstra, Prof. Emeritus of For. Mgmt. B.A., Reed Coll.; M.F., Ph.D., Yale Univ. Mills, William Clearon, Ext. Prof. Emeritus of Poul. Sci. B.S., N.C. State Univ.: M.S., Ph.D., Mich. State Univ
- Univ. Misric, Walter Joseph, Jr., Prof. Emeritus of Entom. B.S., La. State Univ., M.S., Ph.D., Tex. A & M Univ. Mocard, Khorevo Louise, Prof. Emeritus of Mat. Sci. & Engr. B.S., M.M.E., Renselaer Polytach. Inst.; M.S., Ph.D., Carogie-Mellon Univ. Mochris, Richard Douglas, Prof. Emeritus of Ani, Sci.
- B.S., M.A., Univ. of Conn.; Ph.D., N.C. State Univ.
- Monroe, Robert James, Prof. Emeritus of Stat. & Bio math. B.S., Iowa State Coll .: Ph.D., N.C. State Univ.

- Moore, Catherine E., Assoc, Prof. Emeritus of Eng. A.B., Meredith Coll.; M.A., Ph.D., Univ. of N.C. at Chanel Hill
- Moore, Frank Harper, Prof. Emeritus of Engl. B.A., Univ. of Fla.; M.A., Ph.D., Univ. of N.C. at Chapel Hill
- Moore, Harry B., Prof. Emeritus of Entom. B.A., East Carolina Univ.; M.S., Purdue Univ.; Ph.D., N.C. State Univ
- Moore, Robert Parker, Prof. Emeritus of Crop Sci. B.S., Okla. State Univ.; M.S., Iowa State Univ.; Ph.D., Ohio State Univ
- Morehead, Charles Galloway, Prof. Emeritus of Guid. & Pers. Serv. A.B., Hendrix Coll.: M.A., Duke Univ.: Ed.M., Ed.D., Univ. of Kan. Morris, Thomas Buie, Ext. Prof. Emeritus of Poul. Sci.
- B.S.A., M.S.A., Univ. of Ga.
- Moser, William Educin, Assoc. Prof. Emeritus of Text. Mat. & Mgmt. B.S., N.C. State Univ. Moss, Arthur Broadus, A.G. Myers Prof. Emeritus in Text. Memt. & Econ. A.B., Univ. of N.C. at Chanel
- Hill: M.B.A., Columbia Univ.: D.B.A., Harvard Univ
- Murray, Raymond LeRoy, Burlington Prof. Emeritus of Phys. B.S., M.A., Univ. of Neb.: Ph.D., Univ. of Tenn.
- Myers, Richard Monier, Prof. Emeritus of Ani, Sci. B.S., M.S., Penn. State Univ.
- m.o., rent. State Univ. Nahikian, Howard Movess, Prof. Emeritus of Math. B.A., M.A., Ph.D., Univ. of N.C. at Chapel Hill. Nelson, Elrie Kablern, Ext. Assoc. Prof. Emeritus of
- Ext. Home Econ. B.S., Furman Univ.; M.Ed., N.C. State Univ.
- Nelson, Larry A., Prof. Emeritus of Stat. B.S., Iowa State Univ.; M.S., Texas A&M Univ.; Ph.D., N.C. State Univ
- Nerden, Joseph Taft, Prof. Emeritus of Ind. Ed. B.S., Central Conn. State Coll.: M.A., Ph.D., Yale Univ.
- Neunzig, Herbert H., Prof. Emeritus of Entomol. B.S., M.S., Ph.D., Cornell Univ.
- Nichols. Thomas Everett, Jr., Philip Morris Prof. Emeri-tus of Econ. B.S., M.S., N.C. State Univ.: Ph.D., Duke Univ
- Nickel, Paul A., Prof. Emeritus of Math. Sc.B., Brown Univ.; Sc.M., N.Y. Univ.; Ph.D., Univ. of Calif. at LA.
- Noggle, Glenn Ray, Prof. Emeritus of Bot. A.B., Miami Univ.: M.S., Ph.D., Univ. of Ill.
- Univ.; M.S., Ph.D., Univ. of III. Notatal, Arnold Ragnuzdi, Assoc. Prof. Emeritus of Math. B.A., Luther Coll.; M.A., Ph.D., Univ. of Fitt. Nunnally. Stephens Watson, Prof. Emeritus of Civ. Engr. B.S., U.S. Mil. Acad.; M.S., Ph.D., Northwestern Univ.
- western Univ. Oliver, George Molley, Instr. Emeritus in Chem. A.B., M.S., Univ. of N.C. at Chapel Hill. Olsen, Bernard Martin, Prof. Emeritus of Econ. & Bus. A.B., M.A., Ph.D., Univ. of Chicago. Olson, Delmar Walter, Prof. Emeritus of Ind. & Tech.
- Ed. B.S., Jowa State Univ .: M.A., Ph.D., Ohio State Univ.
- Pardue, James Edwin, Assoc. Prof. Emeritus of Text. Mat. & Mgmt. B.S., N.C. State Univ. Park, Hubert Vern, Prof. Emeritus of Math. B.A., Lenoir Rhyne Coll.; M.A., Ph.D., Univ. of N.C. at Chapel Hill.
- Parker, ker, Charles A., Prof. Emeritus of Comm. A.B., Muhlenberg Coll.; M.A., Temple Univ.; Ph.D., La. State Univ
- Parker, John Mason, III, Prof. Emeritus of Geosci. B.A., M.A., Ph.D., Cornell Univ
- Parsons, Guy Sheridan, Ext. Prof. Emeritus of Animal Sci. B.S., M.S., W. Va. Univ. Pate. Rudotah. Vice-Chan. Emeritus for Found. & Univ.
- Rel. B.S., N.C. State Unvi.

- Patterson, James William, Ext. Prof. Emeritus of Ani Sci. B.S., M.S., N.C. State Univ.; Ph.D., Va. Polytech. Inst. & State Univ
- Patterson, Josephine S. W., Ext. Assoc. Prof. Emeritus of Ext. Home Ec. B.S., N.C. A & TColl., M.Ed., N.C. State Univ. Paulson, Jehn Dewitt, Prof. Emeritus of Drawing,
- B.F.A., Yale Univ.
- B.F.A., Tale Univ. Pearson, Ronald G., Prof. Emeritus of Wood & Paper Sci. B.A., Melbourne Univ.; M.Engr., Univ. of Mel bourne (Australia).
- Peck, John Gregory, Assoc. Prof. Emeritus of Soc. & Proc., John Gregory, Assoc. Prof. Emeritus of Soc. & Anth. A. B., Univ. of Chicago: M.A., Wayne State Univ.: Ph.D., Univ. of N.C. at Chapel Hill Peeler. Ralph J., Prof. Emeritus of Econ. & Bus. B.S., M.S., Ph.D., N.C. State Univ.
- Perry, Astor, Ext. Prof. Emeritus of Crop Sci. B.S., M.S., N.C. State Univ.
- Perry, Thomas Oliver, Prof. Emeritus of For., B.S., M.A., Ph.D., Harvard Univ.
- Petersen, Keith Stuart, Assoc. Prof. Emeritus of Pol. Sci & Pub. Adm. B.A., Williams Coll.; Ph.D., Univ. of Chicago
- Peterson, Wilbur Carroll, Assoc. Prof. Emeritus of Elect. Engr. B.S.E.E., Univ. of Minn.; M.S., Mich. State Univ.; Ph.D., Northwestern Univ.

- State Univ.: Ph.D., Northwestern Univ. Petroa. Houser'd. A. saoc. Prof. Emeritus of Math. B.S., Guilford Coll.; M.A., Univ. of N.C. at Chapel Hill: Filitips. Joseph Allen, Prof. Emeritus of Soll Sci. B.S., Univ. of Tenn.; M.S., Ph.D., Iowa State Univ. Philips. Jule Liveellup., Prof. Emeritus of Crop Sci. B.A., Univ. of Realiands; M.A., Claremont Coll.; Ph.D., Univ. of Wash.
- Pitts, M. Henry, Assoc. Prof. Emeritus of Psych. A.B. Univ. of Ill. at Urbana; A.M., Ph.D., Univ. of Chicago.
- Poland, George Waverly, Prof. Emeritus of For. Lang. & Litt. B.A., Coll. of William & Mary: M.A., Brown Univ.; Ph.D., Univ. of N.C. at Chapel Hill; Dipl.,

- Univ.; Ph.D., Univ. of N.C. at Chapel Hill: Upi, Univ. de Slamanca. Pope, Daniel Thomsend, R. & Mell, M.S. La State Univ.; Ph.O., Cornell Univ. Porter, Joseph Alexander, Prof. Emeritus of Text. Engr., Chem. & Sci. B.S., M.S. N.C. State Univ. Parterfield, Ira Desent, Prof. Emeritus of Ani. Sci. B.C., Univ. et M.S., M.S., Univ., Ph.D., Univ. B.C., Univ. et M.S., M.S., State Univ. of Minn
- Powell, Nathaniel Thomas, Philip Morris Prof. Emeri tus of Plant Path. B.S., Va. Polytech. Inst. & State Univ.; M.Sc., Ph.D., N.C. State Univ.
- Preston, Richard Joseph, Dean Emeritus of the Coll. of For. Res. & Prof. Emeritus of For. B.A., M.S.F., Ph.D., Univ. of Mich.
- Pritchard, Jola Florence, Spec. Emeritus of Food Con-serv. & Mktg. A.B., E. Carolina Coll. Pugh, Charles Ray. Prof. Emeritus of Econ. & Bus. B.S.,
- M.S., N.C. State Univ.; Ph.D., Purdue Univ.; M.S., N.C. State Univ.; Ph.D., Purdue Univ.; Purcell, Albert Erneyl, Prof. (USDA) Emeritus of Food Sci. B.S., Brigham Young Univ.; M.S., Ph.D.. Purdue Univ.
- Quay, Thomas Lavelle, Prof. Emeritus of Zool. B.S., Univ. of Ark.; M.S., Ph.D., N.C. State Univ.
- Raab, Kenneth Dale, Assoc. Dean Emeritus of Stud. Aff. A.B., M.A., Univ. of Ill.
- Rabb. Robert Lamar, Wm. Neal Reynolds Prof. Emeri
- Rabb, Robert Lamar, Wm. Neal Reynolds Frol. Emeri-tus of Entom. B.S., M.S., Ph.D. N.C. State Univ. Rawle, Rachel P., Assoc. Prof. Emeritus of Psych. A.B., Meredith (ol.): M.S., Ph. D., N.C. State Univ. Register, Carolym Crouse, Ext. Assoc. Prof. Emeritus of Ext. Home Ec. & Dist. Ext. Prog. Leader. Home Ec. B.S., Univ. of N.C. at Greenborro, M.S., N.C. State Univ.

- Reid, Elbert, Asst. Prof. Emeritus of Agri, Comm. B.S.
- Reid, Elbert, Asst. Prof. Emeritus of Agri. Comm. B.S., M.A. La. State Univ. Reid, William Walton, Ext. Assoc. Prof. Emeritus of Hort. Sci. B.S. N.C. State Univ. Reid, Willis Alton, Prof. Emeritus of Chem. B.S., Wake Forest Coll.; Ph.D., Univ. of Wis. Rodors, Mar. S., Asst. Prof. Emeritus of Phys. Ed. B.S.,

- Rhodes, Maz S., Asst. Prof. Emeritus of Phys. Ed. B.S., M.A., W. Carolina Univ. Rice, John Carl, Prof. Emeritus of Crop Sci. B.S., M.S., Ala. Polytech. Inst. Ph.D., Miss. State Univ. Richardson, Frances M., Prof. Emeritus of Bio. & Ag.
- Engr. B.S., Roanoke Coll.; M.S., Univ. of Cincinnati
- Rigney, Jackson Asheraft, Prof. Emeritus of Stat. & Dean Emeritus for Internat'l Prog. B.S., N. Mex.
- Bean Enter Coll.; M.S., Jowa State Coll. Roberts, William Milner, Prof. Emeritus of Food Sci. B.S.A., Univ. of Tenn.; M.S., Ph.D., Univ. of Minn. Robertson; Robert LaFon, Ext. Prof. Emeritus of Entom.
- B.S., M.S., Auburn Univ.
- Robinson, Denver Devon, Ext. Assoc. Prof. Emeritus of Econ. & Bus. B.S., M.S., N.C. State Univ.
- ow, Theodore George, Assoc. Prof. Emeritus of Text.
- Rochaus, Theodore George, Assoc. Prof. Emeritus of Text. Tech. B. Chem., Ph.D., Cornell Univ. Rogers, Charles Nicholes, Assoc. Prof. Emeritus of Wood & Paper Sci. B.S., N.C. State Univ. Rogers, Lyle Barton, Assoc. Dean Emeritus of Stud. Atf. B.A., Dakota Weilyan Univ.; M.S., Univ. of Idaho Data and Chem. Univ.; M.S., Univ. of Idaho Ph.D., Columbia Univ.
- Rose, Nicholas John, Prof. Emeritus of Math. B.S.M.E. Stevens Inst. of Tech.; M.S., Ph.D., N.Y. Univ.
- Ross John Paul, Prof. (USDA) Emeritus of Plant Path. B.S., Univ. of VL: Ph.D., Cornell Univ.
- Rozier, Justine Jones, Ext. Prof. Emeritus of Ext. Home
- Ec. B.S., Berea Coll.: M.S., Ph.D., Purdue Univ. Russell, Idonna Emmons, Assoc. Prof. Emeritus of Soc & Anth. B.S., Ohio State Univ.: M.S.W., Tulane Univ.
- Rust, Paul James, Assoc. Prof. Emeritus of Ed. B.A., M.A., Univ. of Idaho; Ph.D., Univ. of Wash. Rutherford, Henry Ames, Cone Mills Prof. Emeritus of
- Text. B.S., Davis & Elkins Coll.; M.A., Geo, Wash Haiv
- Sanchez Pedro A. Prof. Emeritus of Soil Sci. B.S. M.S. Ph.D. Cornell Univ
- Sasser, Joseph Neal, Prof. Emeritus of Plant Path, B.S.,
- Sasser, Joseph Neal, Prof. Emeritus of Plant Path. B.S., M.S., N.C. State Univ. Ph.D., Univ. of Md. Sasser, Leonard Ralph, Dist. Ext. Chrmn. Emeritus in Agri. Ext. Serv. B.S., M.Ed., N.C. State Univ. Sascier, Walter Joseph, Prof. Emeritus of Meteorol.
- B.S., Univ. of Southwestern La.; S.M., Ph.D., Univ. of Chicago.
- e, Raymond Frederick, Prof. Emeritus of Nucl. Engr. B.Sc., Univ. of London; Ph.D., Univ. of Saxe, Liverpool
- Liverpool. Saylor, Erroy C., Prof. Emeritus of For. B.S., Iowa State Univ.; M.S., Ph.D., N.C. State Univ. Scarborough, Clarence Cayce, Prof. Emeritus of Agri. Ed. B.S., M.S., Ala. Polytech. Inst.; Ed.M., Ed.D., Univ. of Ill.
- Scofield, Herbert Temple, Prof. Emeritus of Bot. A.B., Ph.D., Cornell Univ
- Seagondollar, Lewis W., Prof. Emeritus of Physics. A.B., Emporia State Univ.; Ph.M., Ph.D., Univ of Wisc

- mitc. Segarone, James Arthur, Prof. Emeritus of Econ., B.A., Reed Coll.; M.S., Ph.D., Jowa State Coll. Segers. Louss Walter, Prof. Emeritus of Hist. B.A. Muhenberg Coll.: M.A., Univ. of Penn. Stannom, Henry Androya, Assoc. Prof. Emeritus of Math. & Sci. Ed. B.S.A. Appalachian State Teachers Coll.; Ed. M., Univ. of Mo.
- Shaw, Morton R., Prof. Emeritus of Text. B.E., Dr.Engr., Johns Hopkins Univ.

- Shea, Willred Michael, Asst. Prof. Emeritus of Phys. Ed. B.S., N.C. State Univ., M.Ed., Univ. of N.C at Chapel Hill
- Shilley, Alfred Bernard Rowland, Assoc. Prof. Emeritus of Engl. B.S., Tufts Univ.; M.A., Harvard Univ.
- Shelton, Sherman Norman, Dist. Prog. Ldr. Emeritus in the N.C. Agri. Ext. Serv. B.S., Hampton Inst.; M.Ed. N.C. State Univ.
- Shinn William Edward, Chester H. Roth Prof Emeri-tus of Knitting Tech, B.S., M.S. N.C. State Univ.
- Shoffner, Robert Wurth, Dir. Emeritus of the N.C. Agri, Ext. Serv. B.S., N.C. State Shogren, Vernon F. Prof Emeritus of Arch. B.Arch.,
- Univ. of Minn.; M.Arch., Mass. Inst. of Tech.
- Shore, Thomas Clinard, Jr., Asst. Prof. Emeritus of Ind. & Tech. Ed. B.S., Wake Forest Univ.; B.S., M.I.A., N.C. State Univ.: Ed.D., Univ. of Md. Simmons, Richard Lee, Prof. Emeritus of Econ. B.S.,
- M.S., Kan. State Coll.; Ph.D., Univ. of Calif. at Berkeley
- Smallwood, Charles, Jr., Prof. Emeritus of Civ. Engr. B.S., Case Inst. of Tech.: M.S., Harvard Univ.
- Smaltz, Elizabeth Ann., Asst. Prof. Emeritus of Phys. Ed. B.S., Penn. State Univ.; M.Ed., N.C. State Univ.
- Smith, Clude Fuhriman, Prof. Emeritus of Entom, B.S. M.S. Utah Agri, Coll.: Ph.D., Ohio State Univ
- Smith, Frank Houston, Prof. Emeritus of Ani, Sci. B.S., Davidson Coll.; M.S. N.C. State Univ.
- Smith, Norwood G., Assoc. Prof. Emeritus of Engl. A.B., M.A., Duke Univ.
- Smith, William Edward, Asst. Prof. Emeritus of Text. B.S., N.C. State Univ. Smith. William Edward, Prof. Emeritus of Rec. Res.
- Adm. B.S., W. Carolina Teachers' Coll.: M.A., Univ. of N.C at Chapel Hill: Ed.D., Geo. Peabody Coll.
- Sor, Jason Loy, Jr., Asst. Prof. Emeritus of Math. B.S., M.S., Ph.D., N.C. State Univ
- Speck, Marcun Luther, Wm, Neal Reynolds Prof. Emer tus of Food Sci. & Microbiol. B.S., M.S., Univ. of Md.; Ph.D., Cornell Univ. ece, Herbert Elein, Prof. Emeritus of Math. & Sci.
- Speece Ed. B.A., York Coll.: M.S., N.C. State Univ.; M.A., Tex. Christian Univ.; Ph.D., Univ. of N.C. at Chapel Hill
- Dill. Spridel, George S., Jr., Asst. Prof. Emeritus of Math. B.S., U.S. Mil, Acad.: M.A.T., Duke Univ. Stack, Edward M., Prof. Emeritus of For. Lang. & Lit. A.B., A.M., Ph.D., Princeton Univ.
- A.B., A.M., Ph.D., Princeton Univ. Stallings, Ernest M., Ext. Asst. Prof. Emeritus of Econ. B.S., M.S., N.C. State Univ.
- Stam. Ephraim, Prof. Emeritus of Nucl. Engr. B.Sc., Univ. of London: M.S., Ph.D., Va. Poly. Inst. & State
- Stannett, Virian Thomas, Camille Dreyfus Prof. Emeri tus of Chem. Engr. B.S., London Polytech. Inst.; Ph.D., Polytech, Inst. of Brooklyn,
- Stanton, William McKinnon, Ext. Assoc. Prof. Emeri tus of For. B.S., M.S., N.C. State Univ.
- tus of For: B.S., M.S., N.C. State Univ. Steel, Robert George Douglas, Prof. Emeritus of Statis tics. B.A., B.S., Mt. Allison Univ.; M.S. Acadia Univ.; Ph.D., Iowa State Univ. Sternoloff, Robert E., Prof. Emeritus of Parks, Rec. & Tour, Mgmt. B.S., M.S., Univ. of Ill.; Ph.D., Univ. of
- Wisc
- Stipe, Robert Edwin, Prof. Emeritus of Land. Arch. A.B., L.L.B., Duke Univ.; M.R.P., Univ. of N.C. at. Chapel Hill.
- Stone, Paul S., Ext. Assoc. Prof. Emeritus of Econ. &
- Stone, Paul S., Ext. Assoc. Prof. Emeritus of Econ. & Bus. B.S., M.S., Ph.D., N.C. State Univ. Stoops, Robert Franklin, Prof. Emeritus of Mat. Engr. B.S., N.C. State Univ., M.S., Ph.D., Ohio State Univ. Stott, Charles Carmen, Assoc. Prof. Emeritus of Rec. Res. Adm. B.S., N.C. State Univ.; M.S., Indiana. Univ.

- Strider, David Lewis, Prof. Emeritus of Plant Path B.S., M.S., Ph.D., N.C. State Univ.
- Struble, Raimond Aldrich, Prof. Emeritus of Math. B.S., M.S., Ph.D., Univ. of Notre Dame.
- Stuart, Duncan Robert, Prof. Emeritus of Design
- Stuckey, William C., Prof. Emeritus of Text. & Apparel Mgmt. B.S., M.S., N.C. State Univ. Sutherland, Joseph Grown, Prof. (USDA) Emeritus of
- Econ. B.S., Appalachian State Teachers' Coll.; Ph.D., N.C. State Univ.
- Sutton, Paul Porter, Prof. Emeritus of Chem. Ph.D., Johns Honkins Univ
- Talley, Banks Cooper, Jr., Vice-Chancellor Emeritus Div. of Stud. Aff. & Assoc. Prof. Emeritus of Cours Ed. A.B., M.A., Ph.D., Univ. of N.C. at Chapel Hill.
- Tarver, Fred R., Prof. Emeritus of Food Sci. B.S., M.S.,
- Univ. of Tenn.: Ph.D., Univ. of Ga. Taylor, Glenn Roy, Assoc. Prof. Emeritus of Civ. Engr. B.S., Va. Mil. Inst.: M.S., Mo. School of Mines & Metallurgy. Thomas Frank B. Prof. Emeritus of Food Sci. B.S.
- Univ. of Del.; M.S., Ph.D., Penn. State Univ. Thompson, Donald Loraine, Prof. (USDA) Emeritus of
- Crop Sci. B.S., M.S., S. Dakota State Coll.; Ph.D., Iowa State Coll
- Thompson, Oliver George, Asst. Prof. Emeritus of Econ. B.A., Wofford Coll.; M.A., Wake Forest Coll. Thompson, P. Paul, Ext. Assoc. Prof. Emeritus of Soc. &
- Anth. B.S., Hampton Inst.; M.S., N.C. A&T State Univ
- Thurlow, Edwin Gilbert, Prof. Emeritus of Land, Arch.
- B.S., N.C. State Univ.; M.L.A., Harvard Univ. Tischer, Frederick Joseph, Prof. Emeritus of Elect. & Comp. Engr. M.S., Ph.D., Univ. of Prague.
- Toomey, Walter Glenn, Ext. Assoc. Prof. Emeritus of Crop Science, B.S., Clemson Coll.,
- Toussaint, William Douglas, Prof. Emeritus of Econ. & Bus, B.S., N. Dakota Agri, Coll.; M.S., Ph.D., Jowa State Coll
- Tow, Samuel B., Wm, Neal Reynolds Prof. Emeritus of Blochem. B.S., Cornell Univ.; M.S., Ph.D., Univ. of Wis.
- Triantaphyllon. Anastasios Christos, Prof. Emeritus of I riantaphyticon, Anastastos Christos, Prof. Emeritus of Gen. B.S., Athens Superior Sch. of Ag. (Greece); Ph.D., N.C. State Univ. Triantaphyllou, Hedwig Hirschmann, Prof. Emeritus of Plant Path. Ph.D., Univ. of Erlangen (Germany).
- Trazler, Robert T., Asst. Prof. Emeritus of Occup. Ed. B.S., M.I.A., N.C. State Univ.
- Tucker, George ker. George Eugene, Asst. Prof. Emeritus of Ind. Engr. B.S.M.E., Ala. Polytech. Inst.; M.S., N.C. State Univ.
- Blace Onry, Jr., Assoc. Prof. Emeritus of For. Lang. & Lit. B.A., M.A., Univ. of N.C. at Chapel Hill: Ph.D., Ohio State Univ.
- Turner, William L., Ext. Prof. Emeritus of Econ. B.S.,
- M.S., N.C. State Univ., D.P.A., Harvard Univ. Ulberg, Lester Curtiss, Wm, Neal Reynolds Prof. Emeri-tus of Ani. Sci. B.S., M.S., Ph.D., Univ. of Wis. Uyanik, Mehmet Ensar, Prof. Emeritus of Civ. Engr.
- B.S.C.E., M.S., Ph.D., Univ. of Ill.
- Uzzell, Odell, Prof. Emeritus of Soc., Anth., & Soc. Wk. B.S., Favetteville State Univ.; M.A., Ph.D., Ohio State Univ.
- Van der Vaart, Hubertus Robert, Drexel Prof. Emeritus of Stat. & Biomath. Ph.D., Leiden Univ. (The Netherlands).
- Voland, Maurice Earl, Prof. Emeritus of Soc. & Anth. B.S., M.S., Iowa State Univ.; Ph.D., Mich. State
- Wagner, Frances Jordan, Ext. Prof. Emeritus of Ext. Home Ec.; B.S.H.E., Univ. of N.C. at Greensboro; M.S.H.E., Ohio State Univ.; Ph.D., Univ. of Fla.
- Wagoner, Fred H., Ext. Asst. Prof. Emeritus of 4-H &
- wagouer, Fred H., Ext. Asst. Prof. Emeritus of 4-H & Youth Develop. B.S. N.C. State Univ. Walsh, William Kersham, Prof. Emeritus of Text. Engr., Chem. & Sci. B.S., M.S., Univ. of S.C.; Ph.D., N.C. State Univ.
- Ward, Thomas Marsh, Assoc. Prof. Emeritus of Chem. A.B., Univ. of N.C. at Chapel Hill; Ph.D., N.C. State
- Warren, Frederick G., Prof. Emeritus of Food Sci. B.S.,
- Kan. State Coll.; M.S., Ph.D., Penn. State Univ. Walkins, Rupert William, Ext. Prof. Emeritus of Biol. & Agri. Engr. B.S., M.S., N.C. State Univ.
- Watson George Carson, Assor, Prof. Emeritus of Math. A.B., Randoiph-Macon Coll.; M.A., Univ. of Va
- Watson, Julian Perry, Dir. Emeritus of Music. B.S., Appalach. State Univ., M.A., Fla. State Univ.
- Watts, Norbert Benjamin, Assoc. Dean Emeritus of Stud. Aff. B.S., N.C. State Univ.
- Weathers, Clyde Raymond, Ext. Prof. Emeritus of Econ. B.S., M.S., N.C. State Univ.
- Weaver, John Willis, Jr., Prof. Emeritus of Agri. Engr. B.S. Va. Polytech. Inst. & State Univ.
- Welby, Charles W., Prof. Emeritus of Mar., Ear. & Atmos. Sci. B.S., M.S., Univ. of Calif. at Berkeley; Ph.D. Mass Inst of Tech
- Wellman, Frederick Lowiou, Prof. Emeritus of Plant Path. B.A., Univ. of Wichita: M.S., Ph.D., Univ. of Wis.
- Wells, J. C., Ext. Prof. Emeritus of Plant Path. B.S.A., M.S.A., Univ. of Ga. Wesler, Oscar, Prof. Emeritus of Stat. & Math. B.S., City
- Coll. of N.Y.; M.S., N.Y. Univ.; Ph.D., Stanford Univ
- West John Raymond, Ext. Asst. Prof. Emeritus of Poul.
- West, John Raymond, EXL Asst. Prol. Emeritus of Poul. Sci. B.S., Clemson Univ.; M.S., N.C. State Univ. Weybrew, Joseph Arthur, Wm. Neal Reynolds Prof. Emeritus of Crop Sci. B.S., M.S., Kan. State Univ.;
- Emeritus of Crop Sci. B.S., M.S., Ran. State Univ., Ph.D., Univ. of Wis. Whaley, Wilson Monroe, Prof. Emeritus of Text. Chem. B.S., M.S., Ph.D., Univ. of Md. Wheeler, Mary Elizabeth, Prof. Emeritus of Hist. B.A., Old Dominion Univ.; M.A., Ph.D., Univ. of N.C. at Chapel Hill.
- White, Estelle Edwards, Assoc. Prof. Emeritus of Adult & Comm. Coll. Ed. A.B., E. Carolina Univ.; M.Ed., Ed.D., N.C. State Univ.
- White, Raymond Cyrus, Prof. Emeritus of Chem. B.S., Davis & Elkins Coll.; M.S., Ph.D., W. Va. Univ. White, Robert K., Asst. Dir. Emeritus of Fin. Aid. B.S.,
- M.S., Indiana Univ.; Ed.D., N.C. State Univ.
- Whitfield, Fred Elwood, Ext. Prof. Emeritus of For. & Entom, B.S., N.C. State Univ.; M.S., Syracuse Univ.
- Whitfield, John Kerr, Prof. Emeritus of Mech. Engr. B.M.E., M.S., N.C. State Univ.; Ph.D., Va. Polytech. Inst. & State Univ.
- Whitford, Larry Alston, Prof. Emeritus of Bot. B.S., M.S., N.C. State Univ., Ph.D., Ohio State Univ.

- Williams, Porter Jr., Prof. Emeritus of Engl. A.B., Univ. of the South; M.A., Univ. of Va.; B.A., M.A., Cambridge Univ. (England).
- Williams, Robert T., Assoc. Dean Emeritus in Coll. of Ed. & Psy. B.S., Univ. of Dist. Columbia: M.A. W. Car. Univ.; Ed.D., Univ. of N.C. at Chapel Hill. Williamson, James Claude, Jr., Prof. Emeritus of Econ.
- & Bus. B.S., M.S., N.C. State Univ.
- Williamson, Nurman Francis, Asst. Prof. Emeritus of Comp. Sci. B.S., Emory Univ.; M.S., Tulane Univ.; Ph.D., N.C. State Univ.
- Wilson, James Blake, Prof. Emeritus of Math. M.S. Cornell Univ.; B.S., Ph.D., Univ. of Fla.
- Winkler Edwin Worms, Assor, Prof. Emeritus of Elect Engr. B.S., Mont. State Coll.: M.S., Univ. of N.C. at Chapel Hill.
- Winstead, Nash N., Prof. Emeritus of Plant Path. B.S., M.S., N.C. State Univ.; Ph.D., Univ. of Wis
- Winton, Lowell Sheridan, Prof. Emeritus of Math. B.S., Grove City Coll.: M.A., Oberlin Coll.: Ph.D., Duke Univ
- Wise, George Herman, Wm. Neal Reynolds Prof. Emeri-tus of Ani. Sci. B.S., Clemson Agri. Coll.; M S., Ph.D., Univ. of Minn.
- Ph.D., Univ. of Minn.Wiser, Edward Hempstend, Prof. Emeritus of Biol. & Agri. Engr. B.S., Iowa State Univ.; M.S., Ph.D. N.C. State Univ.
- Wishy, Bernard W., Prof. Emeritus of Hist. B.A. Columbia Univ.; M.A. Yale Univ.; Ph.D., Columbia Univ.
- Womble, Charlotte Mar, Ext. Prof. Emeritus of Ext. Home Ec. A.B., E. Carolina Univ.; M.S., Women's Coll, of the Univ. of N.C. at Greensboro.
- Woodard Joseph Raymond, Ext Prof Emeritus of Ani. Sei, B.S., M.S., N.C. State Univ. Woodbarn, Jawes, Prof. Emeritus of Mech. Engr. B.S.M.E., Purdue Univ. Dr.Engr., Johns Hopkins
- Wooldridge Oscar R. Coard Emeritus of Rel. Aff. B.A. Randolph Macon Coll.: M.Div., Yale Univ
- Work, Robert Wullin, Prof. Emeritus of Text, B.S. Univ. of Ill.; Ph.D., Cornell Univ
- Yanery, Edwin L. Dist. Ext. Dir. Emeritus, Ag. Ext. Service, B.A., M.Ed., D.Ed., N.C. State Univ.
- Young, James Neal, Prof. Emeritus of Soc. & Anth. B S., Clemson Univ.; M.S., Ph.D., Univ. of Ky.
- Cremson Univ.; M.S., Ph.D., Univ. of Ky. Young, Talmage Brink, Assoc. Prof. Emeritus of Occup. Ed. B.S., M.A., Ed.D., Univ. of Fl. Zeiper, Donald Carl, Assoc. Prof. Emeritus of Hort. Sci. B.S., Ohio State Univ.; Ph.D., Rutgers Univ.
- Zobel, Bruce J., Edwin F. Conger Prof. Emeritus of For. B.S., M.F., Ph.D., Univ of Calif. at Berkeley. Zumwalt, Lloyd Robert, Prof. Emeritus of Nucl Engr
- B.S., Univ. of Calif. at Berkeley; Ph.D., Calif. Inst. of Tech

INDEX

4

Academic fields of study and degrees 16 22 Academic honors, 55 56 Academic policies and procedures, 51-67 Academic programs, special 27-31 Academic Suspension Policy, 57-59 Academic Warning, 57-59 Accident and health insurance, 67 Accounting Department, 247 249 courses 327 329. minor 249 Accreditation 7.8 Achievement tests 37 ACT, Sie American College Testing Program Adds, drops and, schedule changes 41 Administration and Offices, NCSU, 9-11 Administrative Council, NUSU, 519 Admissions, 35-40 Adult and Community College Education 96: courses 374 Adult Credit Programs and Summer Sessions, 299 Advanced Electronic Materials Processing (AEMP). Center for, 304 Advanced placement, 35 Advancement services, 311 Advising, academic, 51-52 Aerospace Engineering curriculum, 196 198 Aerospace Studies Department (Air Force ROTC), 295 296: courses, 341-342 African American Studies minor, 236 Agricultural and Resource Economics Department, 96 99: courses, 336-338 Agricultural Business Management curriculum, 97-99: minor, 98 Agricultural Communications courses, 327 Agricultural Economics curriculum, 98 99; minor, 99 Agricultural Education Program, 148-150 Agricultural Education Education concentration. 149 150 149 150 Agricultural Foundation, Inc. N.C., 312 Agricultural Institute, 19, 133-134; admission require-ments, 36 37; classification of students, 52 Agricultural Research Service, N.C., 132 Agricultural Systems Technology curriculum, 104 105; minor, 106 Agriculture and Life Sciences, College of 88-134 Agronomy curriculum, 99 100 Air Force ROTC. Ser Aerospace Studies Department Air Force ROTC Alexander International Program, 32-33 Alumni Relations, 311-312 American College Testing Program (ACT), 37 Anatomy, Physiological Sciences and Radiology De partment 291 Animal Science Department, 100-103; minor, 103; courses 330.332 Anthropology concentration in Sociology, 245: courses. 333 334: minor. 245 Apparel Management c ncentration in Textile and Ap parel Management, 278 Applied Mathematics option in Mathematics, 268

Applied Sociology minor, 245

Architecture curriculum (fifth year), 138 139

Architecture Department, 136-139; courses, 334-336

Army ROTC, See Military Science Department - Army ROTO

Artist in Residence. 73

Arts Studies, 24: minor, 226: courses, 338 341

Aseptic Processing and Packaging Studies, Center for, 305

Associate of the Textule Institute (ATI) Diploma, 275

Athletic Grants In Aid 48 Athletics, intercollegiate, 75 76; intramural-recrea tional, 76 77

Audits (Undergraduate), 66-67

R

Basic Educational Opportunity Grant. See Pell Grant Benjamin Franklin Scholars Program, 227 228 Biochemistry Department, 103-104: courses, 345-346 Biological and Agricultural Engineering Department. 104 106, 175 177; courses, 342 345 Biological Sciences Department, 106 107; minor, 107; courses, 348-349 Biology Field Laboratory, 304

Biomathematics courses, 346

Biosciences option in Chemical Engineering, 179 Biotechnology Program, 301

Board of Governors of The UNC System, 512 Board of Trustees, NCSU, 519

Board of Trustees of the Endowment Fund of NCSU 219

Bookstores, NCSU, 70

Botany Department, 107-109; courses, 346-348; minor, 109

Broadcast Services, Office of, 312

Business Management Department, 249 251; courses, 349-351; curriculum, 250; minor, 251

Caldwell, John T., Alumni Scholarship, 26

Calendar, academic. 12 15

Career Planning and Placement Center, 68 Certificate programs non-degree, 28

Chemical Engineering Department, 177 179; courses,

259 260 Chemical Engineering concentration in Pulp and Paper

Science and Technology, 219-220 Chemistry Department, 255 257; courses, 355 358

Chinese Language and Literature courses, 397 398

Chinese Studies minor, 233

Civil Engineering Department, 180-184; courses, 351 355

lassical Greek minor, 233

Classical Studies minor, 233

Classification of students, 52-53

CLEP. See College Level Examination Program

Clothesline Program, 70

Clubs and societies, 71 72

Code of Student Conduct, 67

Cognitive Science minor. 166, 239

Colleges. Departments. and Programs of Study. 78 292. See also specific college

College Level Examination Program (CLEP), 39

Communication Department, 228-230; courses, 360-364 Communications and Signal Processing, Center for, 305

Companion Animal and Special Species Medicine De partment, 291

Comparative Literature, courses, 360; minor in, 231

Computer Engineering curriculum, 189-190

Computer Programming minor, 186. See also Certifi cate programs, non degree Computer Science Department, 185 186: courses, 366

370

Computers, purchased by students in Engineering, 173 Computing, University, 303 Construction Management curriculum, 184

Construction option in Civil Engineering, 182-183

Continuing Education and Professional Development, 299-300

Continuing Studies, Division of, 298-300

Contractual Readmission, 62 63

Cooperating Raleigh Colleges, 30

- Cooperative Education Program, 27: fees for, 42: in engineering, 174-175; in forestry, 209; in humanities and social sciences, 227; in management, 247; in textiles 276
- Cooperative Extension Service, 133

Coordinators of advising, 51 52

- Counseling, 68 Counselor Education courses, 377
- Course descriptions, 325-509
- Course load, semester, 86
- Course Repeat Policy, 64-65
- Course prefixes. 325-326 Crafts Center. 74
- Credit by Examination, 65
- Credit by examination through Independent Studies, 66 Credit-only option for free elective courses, 66
- Criminal Justice ontion in Political Science and Public Administration 241

- Criminal Justice option in Sociology, 244 245 Crop Science Department, 109-110; courses, 364-366 Curricula in Agriculture and Life Sciences, general requirements, 88-95
- Curriculum and Instruction courses, 381 383
- Curriculum change. See Intra-campus transfers

- Dairy Foundation Inc. N.C. 312
- Dairy Science, 110

Dance courses, 370

Dean's List, 56

- Degrees, graduate: 21-22; in agriculture and life scices, 90; in design, 136; in education and psychology, 147: and professional, in engineering, 21, 22, 171, 173 202 203; in forest resources, 205; in humanities and social sciences, 223; in management, 247; in physical and mathematical sciences, 254-255; in textiles, 274; and mathematical sciences, 204-200; in vertices, 214, professional, in veterinary medicine, 291 Degrees, undergraduate: 19-20, 23; in agriculture and
- life sciences, 90; in design, 135-136; in education and psychology, 146; in engineering, 171-172; in forest resources, 205; in humanities and social sciences, 223; in management, 246: in physical and mathematical sciences, 254: in textiles, 273, 274 275; in veterinary medicine, 290
- Design Department, 139-141; courses, 371-373; minor,
- Design Foundation, Inc., NCSU School of, 312
- Design Fundamentals courses, 370 371 Design, School of, 135-145

- Development, University, 312
- Division of Multidisciplinary Studies. See Multidisci plinary Studies, Division of
- Division of Undergraduate Studies. See Undergraduate Studies, Division of
- Drops and adds, schedule changes, 41

F

- Economics and Management concentration in Natural Resources Curriculum, 23, 119 Economics Department, 251 252; minor, 252; courses,
- 374-376
- Ecosystem Assessment concentration in Natural Re sources curriculum, 23, 212-213
- Education and Psychology, College of, 146-170
- Education, General Studies, 150-151
- Educational Leadership and Program Evaluation courses 384
- Electric Power Research Center, 306

- Electrical and Computer Engineering Department. 187-190; courses, 377-381
- Electron microscope facilities, 306 307
- Eli Whitney Double Degree Program in Textiles and International Studies, 228
- Emergency short term loans, 48 Emerging Issues Forum, 300 Emeritus Faculty, 565-573

- Employment Service, Student, 49 Encore Center for Lifelong Enrichment, 300
- Engineering Foundation Inc. N.C. 312
- Engineering Scholars Program, 172
- Engineering, College of, 171-203; computing fee, 42;

transfer program, 173

- English Department, 230-232; courses, 386-392; minor, 221
- English for International Students courses, 398 399
- English for International Stores of the English Teacher Education option, 161 English Teacher Education option, 161 Entomology Department, 110; minor, 111; courses, 309.303
- Environmental Design curriculum, 140
- Environmental Science minor, 236
- Evening undergraduate degree programs, 28
- Expenses, estimated, 42-43

\mathbf{r}

- Faculty advisers, responsibilities of, 51-52
- Faculty and other academic personnel, 520-573
- Fees. See Tuition and Fees
- Fellows Program, See North Carolina State Fellows Program
- Film Studies minor, 231, 236
- Financial Aid, 46-49
- First Year Experience, 29, 293 Fisheries and Wildlife Sciences Program, 111, 130-131: courses, 410 412. See also Department of Zoology
- Folger Institute, 228
- Food, Animal and Equine Medicine Department, 291

Food Science Department, 111 113; courses, 409-410; minor, 113

- Food Service, 68-69
- Foreign Languages and Literatures Department, 232-233; courses, 396-397; minor, 233
- Forest Management minor, 214
- Forest Resources, College of, 204-222
- Forestry Department, 207-214; courses, 406 409; curricula for transfer students, 209
- Forestry Foundation, Inc., N.C. 312 Four-One Program in Textiles, 274 275 Fraternities, 50, 72

French Language and Literature courses, 399 400

- French minor, 233 French Teacher Education option, 152, 233
- Freshman admission, 35-39
- Furniture Manufacturing option in Industrial Engineering, 192-193

- General Administration of The UNC System, 512
- General education distribution requirements, 78-85 Genetics Department, 113: courses, 414 415: minor.
- 113-114 Geological Resources Concentration in Natural Re-
- sources Curriculum, 23, 264 265 Geography courses, 414

Geology, curriculum, 260-262; minor, 262

- Geophysics option in Geology. 262-263 German Language and Literature courses, 400-401
- German minor, 233 Gerontology, Studies in. See Certificate programs, non
- degree

575

- Grade point average, 55, 86-87
- Grade reports, 56-57
- Grading system, 53-55 Graduate School, 293
- Graduate students, admission requirements for, 40; housing, 40-50
- Graduation requirements, 85-87 Graduation with honors, 56
- Grants, 47-48. See also Scholarships
- Graphic Communications, courses, 412-413; minor, 152
- Graphic Design Department, 141-142; courses, 413-414
- Greek Language and Literature courses, 415-416 Guaranteed Student Loans, 48. See also Robert T. Staf-
- ford Loan Program

u

- Handicapped students, 68-69 Health, 69

Health Occupations Teacher Education curriculum. 152-153

Hebrew Language and Literature courses, 401, 482 Highlands Biological Station, 307-308 Hill Library, D.H., 302. See also Libraries, University Historical aketch, NCSU, 513-514

History Department, 234-235; courses, 416-423; minor. 225

History of Art courses, 416

- History of the University of North Carolina, 513-514 Honorary societies: University-wide, 55-56, 71-72; in agriculture and life sciences, 89: in education and psychology, 147; in engineering, 187; in forest resources. 206; in humanities and social sciences, 233, 234, 240; in physical and mathematical sciences, 233, 234, 240; in physical and mathematical sciences, 271; in textiles, 275
- Honors and scholars programs: University, 24, 25; in agriculture and life sciences, 89: in education and psychology, 147; in engineering, 172-173; in forest re-sources, 205-206; in humanities and social sciences, 226, 227-228, 237, 238; in physical and mathematical sciences, 254; in textiles, 275
- Honors designation in undergraduate degrees, 56 Horticultural Science Department, 114-116: courses,
- 423-425; minor, 116
- Housing, student, 49-50
- Human Communication. See Certificate programs, nondegree
- Human Resource Development option in Psychology. 166.168
- Humanities and Social Sciences, College of, 223-245 Humanities Foundation, Inc., NCSU, 312

- Illegal Drugs Policy, 516-518
- Immunization, required documentation, 40 Independent Studies, credit by examination through, 66
- Industrial Design Department, 142 143; courses, 426 427
- Industrial Engineering Department, 191-193; courses, 427 430; minor, 193 Information Services, Office of, 312
- Institute of Statistics, 308
- Institutional Advancement, 311-312 Institutional loans, 48
- Instructional Telecommunications, 300
- Insurance, accident and health, 67
- Insured Student Loan Programs, 48
- Integrated Manufacturing Systems Engineering Institute, 308
- Interinstitutional registration, 41
- International Student Exchange Program, 33-84
- International programs and activities, 31-35 International students, 31-32

International Studies, minor, 226; option; agriculture and life sciences, 90

Intra-campus transfers, 63, 67

Intramural-recreational sports, 76-77 Italian Language and Literature courses, 401-402 Italian Studies minor, 233

Japan Center, See North Carolina Japan Center Japanese Language and Literature courses, 402-403 Japanese minor, 233

Jefferson Scholars in Agriculture and Life Sciences and the Humanities, 90, 227 Journalism minor, 232

ĸ

King Village, E.S. See Housing for students with

Laboratory and computer course fees, 43

Landscape Architecture Department, 143-145; courses, 430.439

- 430-432 Language Arts and Social Studies Education concentra tion in Middle Grades Education curriculum, 160-161 Latin Language and Literature courses, 432 Laundry and Dry Cleaning, 70 Law and Political Philosophy concentration, 241

- Leadership training, 75 Learning Resources Library, 303
- Length of time to graduation, 86
- Libraries, University, 302-303
- Lifelong Education students, admission requirements of. 39
- Linen Rental Program, 70

Linguistics minor, 232, 233

- Loans, 48

м

- Management, College of, 246-252
- Management Development. See Certificate programs, non-degree
- Marine and Coastal Resources concentration in Natural Resources curriculum, 23, 265-266
- Marine, Earth, and Atmospheric Sciences Department, 258-266; courses, 448-454
- Marketing Education for Teachers curriculum, 154-155 Married student housing. See Housing for students with families
- Mars Mission Research Center, 308
- Materials Research Center, 302
- Materials Science and Engineering Department, 193-195; courses, 442-444; minor, 195 Mathematics and Science Education concentration in
- Middle Grades Education curriculum, 161-162
- Mathematics and Science Education Department, 155-159: courses, 384-385
- Mathematics Department, 266-268; courses, 432-437; minor 268
- Mathematics Education curriculum, 156-157, 162-163 McKimmon Center for Extension and Continuing Education. Jane S., 301
- Mechanica) and Aerospace Engineering Department. 196-198; courses, 437-442
- Media, student, 72
- Medical Technology curriculum, 116, 129-130
- Merit Awards Program for entering freshmen, 25-26

- Meteorology curreculum, 263-264; courses, 452 454; minor. 264
- Microbiology Department, 116 117; minor, 117 118; courses, 445
- Microbiology, Pathology, and Parasitology Department. 292
- Microelectronics Center of North Carolina, 308 309
- Middle Grades Education curricula, 160-164 Military Education and Training, 294 297
- Military personnel, effect on residence status, 44-45 Military Science Department (Army ROTC), 294 295: courses 454 455
- Courses, 404 400 Minority Presence Grants, 47 Minors academic, 18, 87, See also specific departments
- Mission of NCSU, 515 516 Multidisciplinary Studies, Division of, 235 237; courses,
- 446.448 Music Department, 282; courses, 455 456
- Musical organizations, 78
 - N
- N.C. 4-H Development Fund, Inc., N.C., 312 N.C. Student Incentive Grant, 47
- N.C.S. Pipes and Drums, 73
- National Direct Student Loans, See Perkins Loans
- National Student Exchange Program, 30 31
- Natural Resources curricula: 22 23; in agriculture and life sciences, 118 119; in forest resources, 211-213; in
- physical and mathematical sciences, 264-266 Naval Science (Naval ROTC), 296 297; courses, 458 459
- Need based scholarships for freshmen and continuing students 47
- Non-degree certificate programs, 28
- Nondiscrimination Policy, 8
- North Carolina Japan Center, 309
- North Carolina State Fellows Program, 31
- North Carolina State University Education Foundation. Inc., 312
- North Carolina State University Foundation, Inc., 312
- North Carolina State University Humanities Foundation. Inc., 312
- North Carolina State University Parents' Association. 312
- North Carolina State University School of Design Foundation Inc. 312
- Nuclear Engineering Department, 199-200; courses, 456-458
- Nuclear Laboratory, Triangle Universities, 311 Nuclear Services Division, 309
- Nutrition, concentration, 107: courses, 459 460; minor, 107
 - 0
- Oceanography. See Marine, Earth, and Atmospheric Sciences Department Occupational Education courses, 393-396 Off-campus housing, 50 **Operations Research courses**, 460 Orientation, 40
- Out of state students, 37

- Parents' Association, NCSU, 312 Parks, Recreation and Tourism Management Depart ment, 214 216; minor, 216; courses, 470-472
- Peer Mentor Program, 29 30
- Pell Grants, 47
- Perkins Loans (formerly National Direct Student Loans) 48

- Pershing Rifles, 75
- Pesticide Residue Research Laboratory, 310
- Philosophy and Religion Department, 237 239; philo sophy courses, 465 467; Philosophy minor, 239; reli gion courses, 482 483; Religious Studies minor, 239
- Philosophy of Law concentration in Philosophy 238
- Physical and Mathematical Sciences, Foundation, Inc. N.C., 312
- Physical and Mathematical Sciences, College of, 253 272 Physical Education Department, 239 240; courses, 461 465: minor. (Coaching Emphasis), 240
- Physics Department, 269 270; courses, 479-482 minor.
- Physiology courses, 467
- Phytotron. See Southeastern Plant Environment Lab oratory Phytotron
- Plant Disease and Insect Clinic, 310
- Plant Pathology Department, 120; courses, 469
- Policy and Administration concentration in Natural Resources Curriculum, 23, 213 Political Science and Public Administration Depart
- ment, 240 241; political science courses, 472 476
- Political Science minor, 241: public administration courses, 460-461
- Polymer Chemistry concentration in Textile Chemistry. 286 287
- Portuguese Language and Literature courses, 403
- Post Baccalaureate (PBS), classification as. 52 53, 299 Poultry Science Department, 120 122; courses, 468-469

- Precision Engineering Center, 310 Pre Law Program, 17, 226 227 Pre Medical Sciences, 17 18, 122, 254
- Pre Professional Programs, 17-18, 123
- Pre Veterinary Program, 18, 123: course requirements 290
- Probation, academic, 59
- Professional Writing. See Certificate programs, non degree
- Psychology Department, 164 168; courses 476 479; minor, 166
- Psychology: Human Resource Development option. 166 168
- Public Administration. Ser Political Science and Public
- Administration Department
- Pulp and Paper Foundation. Inc., 312
- Pulp and Paper Science and Technology curriculum, 217-220, minor 218 220

p

- Ranger Challenge Team, 75
- Readmission of former or suspended degree students. 60 62
- Refund Policy: residence hall, 50; turtion, 43 44
- Registration, 40-41 Relations, University, 312
- Religion courses. See Philosophy and Religion Depart. mont
- Religious Studies, concentration and minor in See Phi losophy and Religion Department
- Repeating courses, 64-65
- Reproductive Physiology Research Laboratory, 310
- Required fees, 43
- Research and Development in Mathematics and Science

Education, Center for, 305 Research centers and facilities, 304-311

- Research, Outreach, and Extension, Office of, 298 302 **Research Triangle**, 304
- Residence halls 49-50
- Residence requirements for graduation, 87
- Residence status for tuition purposes 44 46
- Royal Society of Arts, London, Silver Design Medal 276
- Russian Language and Literature courses, 403-404

SAT. Ser Scholastic Aptitude Test

Schedule changes-Drops and Adds, 41

- Scholars and honors programs. See Honors and scholars
- programs Scholarships: University, 25-26; need-based, 47; in agricroiaranjas: University.20-20; necc-based, 47; in agri-culture and life sciences, 90; in education and psychol-ogy. 147; in engineering, 187-188, 199; in forest re-sources, 206, 208, 217, 220; in humanities and social sciences. 226, 238.242; in management, 246; in physical and mathematical sciences, 267, 271; in textiles, 274. 276. 278
- Scholars Program, University. See University Scholars Program
- cholastic Aptitude Test (SAT), 37
- Science Education curriculum, 157-159, 163-164 Science, Technology, and Society minor, 237 Sea Grant College Program, 301

- See Orant College Program, 301 Servicemen's Opportunity Colleges, 39 Social Studies Tescher Education curriculum, 168; option in History, 234-235; option in Political Science and Public Administration, 241: option in Sociology. 245
- Social Work Program 241-243: courses 491-492: minor 242
- Sociology and Anthropology Department, 124-125, 244-245; anthropology courses, 333-334; sociology courses, 483-487; Applied Sociology minor, 125; Sociology minor 945
- Soil and Water Resource Systems concentration in Natural Resources curriculum, 23, 89, 119
- Soil Resources concentration in Natural Resources curriculum, 23, 89
- Soil Science Department, 125-126; courses, 487-489; minor, 126
- Sororities, 50, 72 Sound and Vibration, Center for, 305-306
- Southeastern Plant Environment Laboratory-Phyto tron 311
- Spanish Language and Literature courses, 404 405 Spanish minor, 233
- Spanish Teacher Education curriculum, 168; option, 233
- Special academic programs, 27-31
- Statistics Department, 270-272; courses 489-491; minor, 272
- Statistics, Institute of, 308
- Stewart Theatre, 74
- Student activities, 71-77 Student Center, University, 73-74
- Student Government, 71
- Student housing, 49-50
- Student media, 72
- Student services, 67-71
- Students Supply Stores, See Bookstores, NCSU
- Study, travel, and short term employment abroad, 33-35 Summer Institute in English for Speakers of Other
- Languages, 32 Summer Sessions, 299
- Summer study abroad programs, 34-35
- Supplemental Educational Opportunity Grants, 47 Supplemental Instruction, 29. See also Undergraduate Studies Tutorial Center

Suspension policies, academic, 57-59 Swahili (Kiswahili) Language and Literature courses. 40.9

π

Teacher Education option in English, 231

- Teaching, research, and extension faculty and other academic personnel, 520-564 Technical Education Program, 153-154
- Technology Education Program, 169-170; courses, 498-499: minor, 170
- 499; minor, 170 Test of English as a Foreign Language (TOEFL), 31 Textile and Apparel Management Department, 277-282; courses, 494-496
- Textile Chemistry, curricula, 284-287; minor, 288; courses, 496-498
- Textile Design concentration in Textiles, 278-279
- Textile Engineering, curriculum, 201-203; courses, 498 Textile Engineering, Chemistry, and Science Depart-ment, 283-289
- Textile Foundation, Inc., N.C., 312
- Textile Management concentration in Textile and Apparel Management, 281-282
- Textile Materials Science courses, 499-500 Textile Scholars-In-Residence Program, 275
- Textile Science courses, 501
- Textile Technology concentration in Textiles, 279-280; courses, 501-502
- Textiles, College of, 273-289 Textiles. See Certificate programs, non-degree
- Theatre minor 229
- Theatre minor, 229 Theatre, Stewart, 74: Thompson, 74. See also Arts Studies Program: Communication Department Tobacco Foundation, Inc., N.C., 312
- TOEFL (Test of English as a Foreign Language), 31
- Toxicology Department, 127; courses, 500-501
- Trainer Development, See Certificate programs, nondegree
- Transcripts of academic record, 87
- Transfer credit, 63
- Transfer students, admission requirements, 38: effect on residence status, 46; residence requirements for grad ustion 87
- Transportation, 71
- Triangle Universities Nuclear Laboratory, 311
- Tuition and fees, 41-46
- Tutoring. See Undergraduate Studies Tutorial Center wo degrees, 87; in engineering, 172; in forestry, 209,
- 220; in humanities and social sciences, 228; in textiles, 228

Ð

- Unclassified students, 52; admission requirements for,
- Undergraduate degrees and degree options. See Degrees, undergraduate
- Undergraduate minors, 18. See also specific departments
- Undergraduate Studies (UGS), classification as, 52-53, 299
- Undergraduate Studies, Division of, 293
- Undergraduate Studies Tutorial Center, 29
- University Computing, 303 University Development, 312
- University Libraries, 302-303 University of North Carolina, The, 510
- University Relations 312
- University Scholars Program, 24-25, in agriculture and life sciences, 89; in education and psychology, 147; in engineering, 172; in forest resources, 205; in humani ties and social sciences, 226; in physical and mathematical sciences, 254; in textiles, 275

- University Transition Program, 27, 283 University Undesignated Program, 27, 293 Urban Affairs and Community Development, Center for, 300-301

- Valedictorian, salutatorian, and highest ranking scholar in a college. 50 Veterinary Medicine, Pre Professional Program. 123 Veterinary Medicine, Pre Professional Program. 123 Veterinary Medicine, College of, 290-392 Visas and passports. for U.S. studients, 33; for interna-tional students, 31 Visal Arta Programm/Center, 74 76

w

Water Resources Research Institute, 301 Withdrawal from the University, 59-60

- Women's Studies minor, 237 Wood and Paper Science Department, 216-217; courses, 503-505 Wood Program, College, 48 Work Study Program, College, 48 Writing, Professional. Ser Certificate programs, non Writing, Professional. Ser Certificate programs, non

degree

z

Zoology Department, 127 131; minor 129; courses, 505-509



. .



			F	
BUILDING NAME	GRID	CODE		
Owen Rasidence Hati	4-D			
Page Hall Para Strong	3.0	PS		
Patierson Half	4-C	PT .		
Peele Hall	3-5			
Physical Plant Maint, Camar Physical Plant Clines (Amount)	7-E			
Phytotron	5-0	PHY		
Poe Hall	3.C	POE		
Pork Hari	4.C	PK		
Prower Plant	3.5	PMC	E.	
Priminger Hall	3.6		5	
Print Shop (University Graphics	6-E			
Qued Snack Bar	2-C			
Witt. Neal Reynolds Colliseum	3-D	144		
Riddick Engineering Labs	3.0	RD .		
Piddex Stedium	3-6			
Robertson Wing, Bittmore Hall	4.E			
Schaub Food Science Building	4-E	575		
Sicott Hall	5-0			
NCSLI Rockettores	4.0			
Sullivan Residence Hall	6-E			
Syme Residence Hall	2.C	die .		
Television Certiler	6.5	190	D	
Tompains Hall	2.6	1		
Tucker Residence Hall	4.0			
Turil-option Residence Hall	4-D			
Turnet House	6-C	1.000		
University Student Center	13-0	- UQC		
Warranga Han	2.9	OSW.		
Weed Control Laboratories	8.6			
Wetch Residence Hall	2-C			
Witams Hall	15-D	www.s		
Winston Hall	4-8			
Withers Hall Assets Residence Mall	N.A.			
Calquel Hall	4-8			
Weisiger Brown Building (GAF)	2-D		0	
Wood Residence Hall	3-D		~	
A. M. Fountain Dining Hall	2-8			
Editar Demonstration House	6-6			
Research Facility (on Centermial C	ampus) //	Not Shin	(m)	
Putters Hall				
Jordan Hall				
Pulp & Paper Lebs				
2022ent Center Annex				
COURTS AND FIELDS	GRID			
Dagwell-Becton-Berry Quad	2.9			
Man E. Valhrouth Court	3.8			
Court of Norin Carolina	5.8			
Gardner Arboretum	4-C-		R	
University Plaza (Brickyard)	5-C		~	
Driversity Student Center Plaza	4.D			
Furlington Alexander Court	*-D			
ne Sullivas Brataw Court	5.6			
Enaternity Court	4.5			
E S King Village Court	7.4			
Paul H. Derr Track	2-0			
Miller Fields	4-8			
Doak Field	4.8			
The Big Acre	8.5			
Teoria Coulta	8-6			
and the second second	OBIC			
PARKING LOTS	6-0		۵	
Carmenhant Lot	3.0		100	
Coliseum Bays	3-D			
East Colleaum Lot	2-C			
Friendly Drive Lot	6-D			
Harris Lot	1.0			
Prinsborskigh Building Lats	2.0			
Riddick Lof	3-G			
Sullwan Lots	6-8			
West Lot	6-6			
Additional West Lot Parking	5-6			
Tarbrough Lot	2.0			
remaborough Squara North	6 m			

North Carolina State University Bulletin Office of Undergraduate Admissions ox 7103 deigh, N.C. 27695-7103